## **ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY**

#### ANNAMALAINAGAR

#### **SEVENTY EIGHTH**

#### **ANNUAL REPORT**

2006



#### **GENERAL ADMINISTRATION**

The following are the Officers and Authorities of the University.

#### Officers of the University

i) Chancellor : His Excellency Thiru Surjit Singh Barnala

ii) Pro-Chancellor : Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy, B.A., D.Litt., D.Sc., M.P.(Rajya Sabha)

iii) Vice-Chancellor : Dr.L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

iv) Registrar : Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi, B.E. M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D., MISTE

v) Deans of Faculties

Arts : Dr.R.Subbian, M.A., Ph.D., D.Litt., (till 30.06.2006)

Dr.R.Elango, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 01.07.2006)

Science : Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., B.Ed., (till 30.06.2006)

Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D (from 01.07.2006)

Indian Languages : Dr.S. Natanasabapathy, M.A., Ph.D., (till 30.06.2006)

Dr.D. Pattabiraman, M.A., Ph.D., (from 01.07.2006)

Engineering & Tech. : Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E.(Hons.), M.Sc. (Engg) Education : Dr. K. Vaithianathan, B.Sc., M.P.Ed., Ph.D.

Fine Arts : Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com.

Agriculture : Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Medicine : Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S.,

Dentistry : Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, B.Sc., M.D.S.

vi) Controller of Examinations : Dr.R.Meenakshisundaram, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

vii) Finance Officer i/c
 Finance Officer
 Thiru P. Selvaraj, B.A., (till 20.07.2006)
 Finance Officer
 Thiru K.M.Tamilarasan (from 21.07.2006)
 Viii) Secretary to Vice-Chancellor
 Thiru S.Balashanmugam, M.A., (till 15.04.2006)

Thiru S.Rathinasabapathy, B.A. (from 20.04.2006)

ix) Joint Controller of : Thiru ST.Thavamani, M.Sc.,

Examinations

x) Deputy Controller of : Thiru S. Manickam, M.E.,

Examinations

xi) Development Officer : Thiru S.Manivasakan, B.Sc.,

xii) Dy. Registrar : Thiru R. Ramadoss, M.A., (till 31.10.2006)

xiii) Special Officer : Thiru E. Ponnurengam, B.Com., (from 01.04.2005)

xiv) Assistant Registrars : Thiru R. Ragunathan, M.A.,

Thiru K. Manivannan, B.A, BLIS, Tmt K. Dharmambal, B.A., Thiru D. Jegannathan, M.Com.,

Thiru R. Narayanan,

Thiru N. Jegannathan (till 31.08.2006)

Tmt S.F. Padmini, B.A., CLIS, Thiru V. Jeyachandran, M.A., Tmt A. Saraswathy, M.A., Tmt. R. Chandra, M.A., MLIS, Thiru SP. Alagappan, M.A., Thiru R. Kanagasabai, B.Com.,

Tmt. S. Meenatchi, M.A., (from 01.08.2006)

xv) Public Relations Officer : Thiru S. Selvam, M.A., B.Ed.,

xvi) Director (Development) : Dr. P. Baskaran, M.Sc. (Ag), Ph.D, (till 31.07.2006)

xvii) Co-ordinator, : Dr. A.V. Rangachari, M.A., M.Litt., Ph.D., (till 22.07.2006)

Jubilee Secretariat

xviii) Co-ordinator, SC/ST Cell : Thiru A. Anbugandhi, M.A.,

xix) Senior Accounts Officer : Thiru P. Selvaraj,

xx) Administrative Officer : Thiru M.K. Subramanian,

The names of the members of the various bodies are given in Annexure 1 to 6.

### IMPORTANT CONTACT NUMBERS IN THE UNIVERSITY (STD code: 04144)

University Website - www.annamalaiuniversity.ac.in

Office Phone No. EPABX - 238282/ 238263/ 238248/ 238796/ 238266

Voice Net (DDE Enquiry) - 237356 to 237359

Vice-Chancellor Phone - 238283

Fax - 238925

e-mail - vc\_lbv@hotmail.com

Registrar Phone - 238259

Fax - 238080

e-mail - au\_regr@yahoo.co.in, au\_regr@hotmail.com

Director (DDE) Phone - 238548 / 238610

Fax - 238987

e-mail - audde diroff@yahoo.co.in

Controller of Examinations Phone - 238027

Fax - 238145

e-mail - drrmsundaram@rediffmail.com

Secretary to the Vice-Chancellor Phone - 238283

e-mail - bala\_secretary@yahoo.co.in

Dy. Controller of Examinations Phone - 238027

e-mail - sigappimanickam@yahoo.com

Jt. Controller of Examinations Phone - 237368

e-mail - THAVAMANIC@yahoo.co.in

Public Relations Officer Phone - 238011

e-mail - pro\_annamalaiuniversity@rediffmail.com

Dean, Faculty of Arts 239097 Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages 237331 Dean, Faculty of Engg. & Technology 238275 Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts 239098 Dean, Faculty of Agriculture 238451 Dean, Faculty of Medicine 238068 Dean, Faculty of Dentistry 238530 Medical Superintendent, RMMCH 238010 238155 General Library

#### ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY

#### **ANNUAL REPORT**

#### 2006

#### CONTENTS

		Page No.
Introduct	ion	1
General S	urvey	3
Chapter I		9
Chapter I	I – New Programmes	12
-	II – Research Projects and Development Schemes	14
•	PART - I	
	GENERAL	
Faculty of A	Arts	
1.	Department of English	31
2.	Department of History	33
3.	Department of Political Science	35
4.	Department of Economics (Including the activities of Centre for Rural Development)	36
5.	Department of Sociology	50
6.	Department of Commerce	52
7.	Centre for Population Studies	55
8.	Department of Business Administration	56
9.	Department of Library and Information Science	69
10.	Department of Philosophy	69
Faculty of S	Science	
1.	Department of Mathematics	72
2.	Department of Statistics	73
3.	Department of Physics	74
4.	Department of Chemistry	76
5.	Department of Botany	78
6.	Department of Zoology	81
7.	Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology	83
8.	Department of Earth Sciences	93
9.	Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology	97

Faculty of I	ndian Languages	
1.	Department of Tamil Studies & Research	105
2.	Department of Sanskrit	115
3.	Department of Hindi	116
4.	Centre of Advanced Study in Linguistics	116
Faculty of I	Engineering and Technology	
1.	General Report	123
2.	Department of Civil Engineering	123
3.	Department of Civil & Structural Engineering	126
4.	Department of Mechanical Engineering	131
5.	Department of Manufacturing Engineering	136
6.	Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering	140
7.	Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering	143
8.	Department of Chemical Engineering	147
9.	Department of Computer Science & Engineering	152
10.	Department of Pharmacy	156
11.	Science & Humanities Sections	
	(a) Mathematics	159
	(b) Physics	161
	(c) Chemistry	162
	(d) English	162
12.	Engineering Library	162
Faculty of I	Education	
1.	Department of Education	166
2.	Department of Psychology	168
3.	Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences	169
Faculty of I	Fine Arts	
1.	Department of Music	178
Faculty of A	Agriculture	
1.	General Report	182
2.	Department of Agronomy	185
3.	Department of Entomology	192
4.	Department of Plant Pathology	197
5.	Department of Microbiology	200
6.	Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry	203
7.	Department of Agricultural Botany	206
8.	Department of Horticulture	211

9.	Department of Agricultural Economics	216
10.	Department of Agricultural Extension	222
11.	Division of Animal Husbandry	226
Faculty of M	Medicine Medicine	
1.	Department of Medical Education	229
2.	Department of Nursing	270
Faculty of I	<b>Dentistry</b>	
1.	Department of Dentistry	278
Chapter - IV	I : General Library	286
Chapter - V	: Co-Curricular Activities	
1.	National Cadet Corps	289
2.	National Service Scheme	299
3.	International Student's Association	310
4.	Social Service League	310
5.	Students Welfare Cell	310
6.	Youth Parliamentary Competition	310
7.	Students Cultural Club	311
8.	Regional Centre for Extension Service Modernisation of Rice Processing	311
9.	Centre for Adult Education and Continuing Education and Extension Services.	311
10.	Centre for Yoga Studies	317
11.	Placement and Training Cell	318
12.	Youth Red Cross	319
13.	Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation	319
14.	Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club	320
Chapter - V	I : Finance	322
Chapter - V	II : General	
1.	Works Section (Civil, Electrical, Road Works & Public Health)	324
2.	Hostels	335
3.	Directorate of Distance Education	341
	PART – II	
	APPENDICES	
1.	Statement showing the number of Students on Rolls	368
2.	Statement showing the number of students in various programmes for the year 2006	370
3.	Statement showing the number of students on rolls in DDE	385
4.	Enrolment of students in various Faculties	393

5.	Strength of Students in various Hostels	394
6.	List of Teaching and Research Departments	395
7.	Strength of Teaching Staff in various Departments	397
8.	Enrolment of Scholars for M.Phil. Degrees	400
9.	Enrolment of Scholars for Ph.D. Degrees	401
10.	74th Annual Convocation – List of candidates taking Degrees	402
11.	List of Prize Winners – 74th Annual Convocation	404
12.	List of Prize Winners – 102 <sup>nd</sup> Birthday Celebrations	419
13.	List of Prize Winners – $72^{\rm nd}$ Founder's Day Celebrations	425
14.	University Examination Results – December 2005 (Off-campus)	431
15.	University Examination Results – May 2006 (Off-campus)	436
16.	University Examination Results – May 2006 (On-campus)	443
17.	List of Retired Teaching & Non-Teaching Staff – 2006	446
	LIST OF TABLES	
1.	List of Candidates registered for M.Phil. Degree in 2006-2007	447
2.	List of Candidates registered for Ph.D. Degree in 2006-2007	453
3.	List of Candidates who were awarded M.Phil. Degree during the year 2006	456
4.	List of Candidates who were awarded Ph.D. Degree during the year 2006	462
5.	List of Research Associate, Senior and Junior Research Fellowship holders during the year 2006	471
6.	Statement of Research papers published	475
7.	List of Teachers attended Seminars/ Symposia/ Conference/ Workshops/Colloquim	531
8.	Endowments made during the year 2006	604
	PART III	
	ANNEXURES	
1.	List of Members of the Senate	606
2.	List of Members of the Academic Council	612
3.	List of Members of the Syndicate	640
4.	List of Members of the Board of Selection	642
5.	List of Members of the Faculties	643
6.	List of Members of the Board of Studies	652

#### INTRODUCTION

The Vice-Chancellor on behalf of the Syndicate has great pleasure in presenting to the Senate the Annual Report of the Annamalai University for the Calendar year 2006 as required by the Laws of the University.

The salient features of the functioning of the University and the important aspects of the academic activities during the year 2006 are set forth in this report.

The report provides an account of the activities and the events that the year has witnessed, the teaching and research activities of the various Departments of Study, the efforts made during the period by the University in generating and spreading new knowledge and reaching greater heights in all spheres of academic life.

The University, as in previous years, continued to consolidate and expand the academic and other activities enabling the students to get rich exposure in the field of education. Academic diversifications were made keeping in view the changing and expanding need for trained manpower for the knowledgeable society. The progress made during the year in this direction is detailed in this report.

The Vice-Chancellor sincerely thanks the Government of Tamilnadu, Government of India, the University Grants Commission and other agencies for their generous financial assistance and all the authorities of the University as well as teaching and non-teaching staff who had extended their co-operation and support for the successful and smooth functioning of the University during the year.

# ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY SEVENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2006 GENERAL SURVEY

The Syndicate has great pleasure in presenting to the Senate, under Statute 22.4(5) of Chapter XIV of the Laws of the University, the 78th Annual Report on the working and progress of the University during the Calendar Year 2006. The report covers the period from 01.01.2006 to 31.12.2006. The report provides an account of academic activities of the Departments of the Study, the efforts made during this period by the University in generating and spreading new knowledge and reaching greater heights in all spheres of activities. The Intramural activities of the students through various Associations, the NCC, NSS, the Social Service League, Students Welfare Cell, Students Cultural Club, Youth Red Cross, Centre for Yoga Studies, Rajah Muthiah Heart Foundation and Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club have been highlighted. The salient features of the University's functions and its contributions to the society at large are given in the following pages.

#### **Welfare Measures to Staff**

- 1. Implementation of the merger of 50% of Dearness Allowance with existing Basic Pay as Dearness Pay with effect from 01.01.2006 and that revised the Dearness allowance at 21% of Pay + Dearness Pay with effect from 01.01.2006 instead of 71% to the employees of the University as per G.O. Ms.No.105 Finance (Pay Cell) Department, dated 07.02.2006 and G.O.Ms. No.Finance (Allowances) Department, dated 07.02.2006.
- 2. Enhancement of Dearness Allowance to staff of the University at 71% with effect from 01.01.2006 as per G.O.No.56, Finance (Allowances) Department, dated 13.01.2006.
- 3. Enhancement of Dearness Allowance to the pensioners and family pensioners of the University at 71% with effect from 01.01.2006 as per G.O.No.58 Finance (Pension) Department, dated 13.01.2006.
- 4. Implementation of the G.O.Ms.No.105 Finance(Pay Cell) Dept. dated 07.02.2006 and G.O.Ms.No.107 Finance(Pension) Dept. dated 07.02.2006 regarding the merger of 50% Dearness Allowance with pension as Dearness Pension to the Pensioners retired upto 31.12.2005 and regulation of Dearness Allowance to pensioners @ 21% after the conversion of 50% Dearness Allowance as Dearness Pension with effect from 01.01.2006 to the University Pensioners and Family Pensioners.
- 5. Sanction of temporary advance / part final withdrawal from provident fund upto 75% of the balance amount in Special circumstances as per G.O.Ms.No.129 Finance (Allowances) Department dated 21.02.2006.
- 6. Enhancement of the lumpsum payment from Rs.1,00,000/- to Rs.1,50,000/- under the Family Benefit Fund Scheme with effect from 01.02.2006 as per Government of Tamil Nadu G.O.No.131 dated 21.02.2006 and the FBF contribution of University employees as Rs.70/- p.m. with effect from 01.02.2006.
- 7. Implementation of the G.O. Ms.No.19, Personnel and Administrative Reforms (FR.III) Department dated 23.02.2006 to restore the surrender leave facility for 15 days in a year in lieu of cash as per the regular annual cycle from 08.02.2006 to the staff of the University.
- 8. Implementation of 7 posts of Lecturers upgraded into that of Readers respectively were given promotion under Career Advancement Scheme with effect from 01.04.2006 as per G.O.Ms.No.112 Higher Education dated 24.03.1999 be approved.

- 9. Enhancement of Dearness Allowance as announced by the Government of Tamil Nadu in G.O.No.188, Finance (Allowances) Department, dated 17.04.2006 to the employees and as per G.O.Ms.No.190 Finance (Pension) to the Pensioners and Family Pensioners of our University from 21% to 24% with effect from 01.01.2006.
- Implementation of the G.O.Ms.No.248 Higher Education (G1)- Department dated 02.08.2006 of Government of Tamil Nadu regarding the exemption from payment of examination fees to the students affected by Tsunami in December 2004 during the academic year 2006-2007.
- 11. Enhancement of Dearness Allowance to the staff of the University from 24% to 29% with effect from 01.07.2006 as per G.O.Ms.No. 576, Finance (Allowances) Department, dated 14.09.2006.
- 12. The Uniform Allowance be enhanced from Rs.150/- to Rs.500/- per annum as per G.O.Ms.No.(T)457 dated 31.03.2001 to Auxiliary Nurses and Mid-Wives working in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital with effect from 01.09.2006.
- 13. The interest on 60% of arrears of Gratuity and Commutation be paid to the pensioners retired between 01.01.1996 and 31.03.1998 as per G.O.Ms.No.144 Finance (Pay Cell) Department dated 13.04.2005 and G.O.Ms.No.145 Finance (Pay Cell) Department dated 21.04.1998.
- 14. A Special Allowance of Rs.15000/- per month to the Vice-Chancellor and Rs.6,000/- per month to the Registrar be sanctioned with effect from 01.09.2006.
- 15. Enhancement of 1/3 of 60% pay revision arrears for the period from 01.01.1996 to 31.03.1998 alongwith interest upto 31.03.2003 to our teachers be disbursed as per G.O.Ms.No.520 Finance (Education-I) dated 10.08.2006.
- 16. Enhancement of salary to the Tutors working in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital & Rajah Muthiah Dental College and Hospital and Causality Medical Officer, and the Assistant Resident Medical Officer, in the Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital.
- 17. Enhancement of the Dearness Allowance from 24% to 29% to the pensioners and Family Pensioners with effect from 1.7.2006 as per G.O.Ms.No.578, Finance (Pension) Department dated 14.9.2006.
- 18. Enhancement of Risk Allowance to Mortuary Attendants working in the Division of Anatomy, RMMC be enhanced to Rs.150/- per month with effect from 04.12.2006.
- 19. Implementation of the M.Phil. and Ph.D. Degree holders be exempted from National Eligibility Test (NET) for appointment to the post of Assistant Librarian as per UGC letter No. F.3-1/94 (PS)-7 dated 22.09.2006.
- 20. Implementation of UGC's guidelines in letter No.F.3-1/94 (PS)-7 dated 19.10.2006 for placing Assistant Librarian in Senior Scale / Selection Grade for giving promotion as Deputy Librarian under Career Advancement Scheme.
- 21. Implementation of the G.O. Ms. No. 496 Finance (Pension) Department dated 1st August 2006 of the Government of Tamil Nadu regarding the revision of qualifying service for pension and calculation of pension to the University Employees (both Teaching & Non-teaching) with effect from 31.07.2006 as detailed below:
- 22. Maximum qualifying service be reduced from 33 years to 30 years to become eligible for full pension on retirement.
- 23. Enhancement of no. of Research studentsship from 50 to 65 students from University funds with effect from 2005-06.

- 24. The Pension shall be determined based on 50% pay last drawn or 50% of average emoluments drawn during the last 10 months of service rendered whichever is higher.
- 25. Implementation of the guidelines issued in the G.O.Ms.No. 374 Higher Education (H1) Department dated 14.11.2006 of the Government of Tamil Nadu regarding counting of past services of a teacher for the purpose of Career Advancement Scheme.
- 26. Implementation of the five posts of Assistant Engineer and two posts of Assistant Executive Engineer in the Electrical Branch of the UWD in the usual scale of pay with allowances be created with effect from 04.12.2006.
- 27. Implementation of G.O. Ms.579 Finance (Pension) Department dated 15.09.2006 regarding refixation of pension/family pension by increasing the sum total of the basic pension and the related dearness allowance at 608 points by 60% to those whose pension does not exceed Rs.500/- and 50% to those pension above exceeds Rs.500/- with effect from 01.06.1988 to those whose retired from the service/died prior to 01.06.1988.
- 28. Enhancement of G.O.Ms.123 P & AR (FR-III) Department dated 14.08.2006 to restore the facility of encashment of Earned Leave of 30 days for every two years in lieu of cash as per the regular annual cycle implemented to the employees of the University (Both teaching and Non-teaching) effect from date of issue of G.O.(i.e.) 14.08.2006.
- 29. Remuneration to the staff engaged in conducting B.E. (Part-time) Laboratory classes at Rs.75/- per hour for each staff member paid with effect from 01.10.2006.
- 30. Enhancement of G.O. Ms.No. 269 of the Higher Education (E2) Department, Government of Tamil Nadu dated 30.08.2006 enhancing the University contribution from Rs.5,000/- to Rs.10,000/- under the Employees Special Provident Fund-cum-Gratuity scheme with effect from 01.11.2005 be implemented in our University.
- 31. Enhancement of G.O.Ms.No.690, Finance (Allowances) Department, dated 28.12.2006 has ordered that Government have decided to grant Adhoc Bonus equivalent to 30 days emoluments on a base of 30 days a month to all regular and temporary Government employees, employees of Local Bodies and Aided Educational Institutions including teachers on regular time scale of pay for the financial year 2005-2006.

#### **Awards**

- 1. Dr. V. Unnamalai Professor of Tamil, was honoured with "Bharat Jyothi Award" by India International Friendship Society, New Delhi, for her contribution to Education, held in Hyderabad on 06.01.2006.
- 2. Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, Reader in Business Administration awarded "Bharat Jyothi Award" by India International Friendship Society, New Delhi on 07.01.2006.
- 3. Dr. L. Kannan, Professor of Marine Biology, was honoured for getting Achievement Award-2006 for his contributions to Marine Botany, on the occasion of the National Symposium on Algae, Man, and Biosphere, on 24.02.2006.
- 4. "ஞூரு "ருமபுரம் ். ானப்பணுளாசம், " ார இனு ப் பராசணுஹர், இனுச<sup>\*</sup>ீ னுழு ர்கநூக் சஞூர்" "ஞூருனுழு " ார இனுசக் கனு ர் ன்ழு சஞூர்பு குஞூற்" ம், கனு மாம னூன்ழு குஞூற்" ம் " மனுக ரு"்ர் ர்கலூர் 25.02.2006் ங்கப்ப" " .
- 5. Dr. V. Radha, Reader in Economics, DDE, was honoured "Best Paper Award" by the Association of the Economists of Tamil Nadu, on 24.03.2006.

- 6. Dr. V.P. Pandey, awarded a title "Jewel of India" by International Institute of Education and Management on 19.05.2006
- 7. Dr. V.P. Pandey, awarded "Rashtriya Samman Puraskar" with Gold Medal by Indian Society for Industry Institutional Development on 23.05.2006.
- 8. Mr. Mohammed Kattuppara CYP student of the Diploma Programme, DDE, Annamalai University has been awarded the "National Youth Award of the Government of India for 2005-06" for his outstanding contribution in public health service in Kerala.
- 9. Dr. K. Balachandran, Professor of English has been honoured by the Afro-Asian Who's Who 2006, Rifaciomento International, New Delhi and International Who's Who: 2006, Routledge, London.
- 10. Dr. M. Anbanandam, Professor of English, has been honoured with "The Best Citizen of India Award" 2005.
- 11. Dr. A. Subbian, Prof. & H.D. of History has been nominated and awarded "The World Medal of Freedom" by the American Biographical Institute U.S 2006.
- 12. Dr. M. Swaminathan, Professor of Chemistry, was honoured with the Silver Medal for "Research contribution in Solid State Chemistry" by the "Indian Association of Solid State Chemistry and Allied Scientists" at Goa University, Goa.
- 13. Dr. K. Suguna, Reader in Structural Engineering, has been offered the AICTE Career Award for Young Teachers (CAYT) for the year 2005-2006. An amount of Rs.10.50 lakhs has been sanctioned to carry out Research on Rehabilitation of Corrosion Damaged Concrete Columns using FRP Wraps under the scheme.
- 14. Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran, Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, was honoured APSI Distinguished Plant Scientist Award (Gold medal with citation) by the Academy of Plant Sciences, India.
- 15. Dr. S. Thyagarajan, Reader in Agricultural Extension, was conferred with ISEE Fellow Award 2005, by the Indian Society of Extension Education, New Delhi.
- 16. Dr. P.V.S. Prasad was awarded Dr. Bishnupriya Debi Award for the best paper published in the Indian Journal of Dermatology, Venerology & Leprosy in the year 2005.
- 17. Dr. V. Raveenthiran, Reader in Paediatric Surgery, won the British Medical Association Prize for the best paper published in the student Medical Journal (SBMJ).
- 18. Mr. Mohammed Kattuppara CYP student of the Diploma Programme, DDE, Annamalai University has been awarded the "National Youth Award of the Government of India for 2005-06" for his outstanding contribution in public health service in Kerala.
- 19. The Co-ordinator for Youth Parliamentary Competition received the merit trophy given to Annamalai University for standing First at the Zonal Level Youth Parliamentary Competition from the Hon'ble Minister of State for Rural Industries and Parliamentary Affairs on 18.08.2006 at New Delhi.
- 20. Dr. R. Elango, was awarded (யு"ா 'னூசா" நை புரன்ர"ார்) from Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club, on 29.10.2006.
- 21. The Centre for Rural Development was chosen for "Career Excellence Award" for the year 2006, by the Rotary International club-(Chidambaram Mid town), for the commendable community service rendered to villages in Cuddalore District under the Directorship of Professor Dr.R. Elango, Dean, Faculty of Arts. The award function was organized by the Club on 29.10.2006 and the Director, Centre for Rural Development, Prof.R.Elango, received the award.

- 22. Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, had been awarded Dr. Salgare National APSI award for his outstanding contribution and research in the field of Industrial Pollution. Academy of Plant Sciences, India, Muzaffar Nagar, had honoured him with a gold medal as a token of academy's recognition of his specialized field of research.
- 23. Dr. R. Veeravel, 'Fellow of the Aphidological Society, India' was awarded during the 'Ninth National Symposium on Recent Advances in Aphidology at Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi by Aphidological Society, India, on 27.11.2006.
- 24. Dr. V.P. Pandey, Lifetime Achievement award with Gold Medal from Indian Society for Industry and Intellectual Development on 07.12.2006 at New Delhi
- 25. The CAS in Marine Biology received "Top Award" for Environmental Information System (ENVIS) Centre to Annamalai University from the Ministry of Environment and Forests, Government of India, New Delhi.
- 26. Dr. A. Rajamohan, Reader in Business Administration awarded the title of "Best Citizen of India" by International Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 27. Dr. S. Ravichandran, Senior Lecturer in Marine Biology was awarded the title of "Visiting Teacher Fellowship Award" for two months programme in the National Institute of Oceanography, Goa.

#### **Other Functions**

- 1. The Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, in association with the Tamil Nadu State Aids Control Society, conducted the inaugural function of "Continium Care for HIV" on 02.02.2006.
- 2. The Department of Business Administration conducted the inaugural function of the "Management Association" and "Freshers Welcome" on 08.02.2006.
- 3. The National Science Day celebrated on 28.02.2006. Thiru. S.Neelakantan, I.F.S., Director, Directorate of Environment, Chennai was the Chief Guest and delivered the National Science Day Address..
- 4. Annual Track and Field Meet and Intramural Day conducted on 24.03.2006 and distributed the prizes on 30.03.2006.
- 5. The Boomi Pooja for TECH PARK conducted on 10.05.06 by the Vice-Chancellor to establish Technology Parks in the following areas with a main intention to promote National and International Industrial Linkage.
  - i) Biotech Park
  - ii) IT Park
  - iii) Nano-Tech Park
  - iv) Food Technology Park
- 6. The Division of Periodontics, RMDCH organised inaugural function of the Perioconvention "GIVADENT" 06" on 17.06.2006.
- 7. The 102<sup>nd</sup> Birthday Celebration of our Second Founder Pro-Chancellor Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar was celebrated on 05.08.2006. Thiru B. Anand, I.A.S., Director, Department of Secondary & Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, New Delhi, was the Chief Guest and delivered the Commemoration Address.
- 8. Teacher's Day celebrated on 05.09.2006, Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, Member Syndicate was the Chief Guest.
- 9. Dr. AN. Kannapan, Co-ordinator of National Youth Parliament conducted the 8th National Youth Parliamentary Competition on 16.09.2006 under Student Welfare Cell headed by Tmt. Santhosh Prabha, Deputy Secretary, Minister of Parliamentary Affairs. Thiru E. Ponnusamy, Member of Parliament attended the function.

- 10. The NSS units of Annamalai University celebrated the International Coastal Clean-up Day on 18.09.2006.
- 11. The Department of Computer Science and Engineering inaugurated its "Association activities" on 20.09.2006 for the academic year 2006-2007. Thiru M. Arunachalam, Advisor, HCL Technologies, Chennai inaugurated the activities.
- 12. The 72<sup>nd</sup> Founder's Day of our Founder Pro-Chancellor Dr.Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar was held on 30.09.2006. Dr. T. Balakrishnan, Vice-Chancellor, Periyar University, Salem was the Chief Guest and delivered the Commemoration Address.
- 13. The 74<sup>th</sup> Annual Convocation held on 04.10.2006 under the Presidentship of His Excellency the Governor of Tamil Nadu and Chancellor of this University. Dr. S. Sathikh, Former Vice-Chancellor, University of Madras and Alumnus of our University, the Orator of the day and delivered the Convocation Address.
- 14. The Faculty of Agriculture conducted the inaugural function of the Agricultural Association held on 16.10.2006.
- 15. The Division of Anesthesiology, RMMC and ISA City Branch Chidambaram jointly conducted the World Anaesthesia Day and CME programme on 16.10.2006.
- 16. The Boomi Pooja for the construction of stage in connection with 94th Indian Science Congress on 19.11.2006.
- 17. The Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing celebrated the Birth Anniversary of Rani Lady Meyyammai Achi on 22.11.2006.
- 18. The inaugural function of "Campus Network" conducted on 18.12.2006.

#### **Memorandum Of Understanding Signed**

- 1. Signed MoU with Cavin Kare Private Limited, Chennai for the effective conduct of the Research Programme of the Department of Chemistry.
- 2. The Department of Botany signed letter of Indent with Tajan University, Taiwan for exchange of Academic and Research Cooperation in the field of bioactive compounds from Medicinal Plants.
- 3. A Memorandum of Understanding (Agreement on academic exchange) FEAT Annamalai University, India and Kumamoto University, Japan, signed on 06.07.2006. This agreement will facilitate exchange of scholars, researchers and teachers in the field of explosive metal welding. It will also promote collaborative research, joint grant proposals in this exciting field of explosive metal working.
- 4. Signed MoU with Sinmax Global Private Ltd., Singapore in respect of VLSI Training and Placement for final year B.E. Students in 29.08.2006.
- 5. Signed MoU with NIS Sparta Limited, Reliance Anil Dhirubhai Ambani Group Company to offer Management Programmes M.B.A. and B.B.A. (Applied Management) through Distance Education Mode.
- 6. Signed MoU with the Bharti Comtel Ltd., New Delhi to offer BBA and MBA programmes in Business Applications through the Directorate of Distance Education mode, Mr. Kamini Prasad, Associate President and Mr. Sanjoy Chandoke, Associate Vice-President of the Bharti Comtel Ltd., New Delhi.
- 7. Signed MoU with Indian Institute of Telecom Management (IITM) New Delhi on 17.08.2006 to offer Management Programmes in Telecommunications through Distance Education Mode.
- 8. Signed Second MoU with Commonwealth Secretariat, London to offer Diploma in Youth Development on 11.08.2006 through Distance Education Mode.

9. Signed MoU with International Institute of Fashion Design (INIFD) on 10.07.2006 to offer Programmes in Fashion Design, Textile Design and Interior Design through Distance Education Mode.

#### **Grants**

Grants of Rs. 5,56,76,717/- have been received by this University during the year 2006.

#### **Building Programmes**

The details of Building Programmes undertaken by the University are given in Chapter VIII.

#### **Endowments**

Several Endowments were instituted during the year to a total amount of Rs.4,53,260/--lakhs. (The details of the Endowment in Table-8)

#### CHAPTER - I

#### i. Senate

The Annual Meeting of the Senate held on 31.03.2006 and an ordinary meeting held on 29.10.2006.

#### ii. Academic Council

Two meetings of the Academic Council were held during the year on 24.03.2006 and on 28.10.2006 respectively.

#### iii. Faculties

The faculty of Indian Languages was reconstituted for a period of three years from 23.08.2006

#### iv. Board of Studies

The following Boards of Studies were reconstituted for a period of three years from the dates noted against each:

1.	Political Science	-	26.04.2006
2.	Library and Information Science	-	30.09.2006
3.	Biochemistry & Biotechnology	-	24.08.2006
4.	Tamil Studies & Research	-	23.08.2006
5.	Electronics & Instrumentation	-	25.06.2006
6.	Pharmacy	-	01.07.2006
7.	B.Sc., Agriculture / Horticulture	-	06.03.2006
8.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Agronomy	-	06.03.2006
9.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Entomology	-	06.03.2006
10.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Plant Pathology	-	06.03.2006
11.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Microbiology	-	06.03.2006
12.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry	-	06.03.2006
13.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Horticulture	-	12.03.2006
14.	M.Sc. (Agri.) Agricultural Economics	-	12.03.2006
15.	Dentistry	-	01.10.2006

#### v. Syndicate

The Syndicate meeting had eight sittings during the year.

#### vi. Board of Selection

The Board of Selection had one sitting during the year.

#### Changes in the Regulations

- 1. Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to Five-year Integrated M.Sc. Herbal Science programme offered through On-campus programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 2. Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to M.Sc. Botany degree offered through DDE Regular Stream programme with effect from the Academic year 2006-2007.
- 3. Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to M.Phil. in Botany programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 4. Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to the following On-campus programmes from 2006-2007.
  - i) M.Sc. Software Engineering
  - ii) M.Sc. Information Technology
  - iii) M.Sc. Computer Technology.
- 5. Modification in the attendance percentage of the PCP required for appearing the final year Health Science programmes offered through DDE is 80% instead of 100%.
- 6. Inclusion of a Degree in Siddha, Auurveda, Homeopathy and Unani from a recognized of approved Institution and the College is affiliated to the University in the eligibility condition for admission to the P.G.D.H.Sc. (Acupuncture) programme through DDE.
- 7. Revision of Regulation of B.Sc. Advanced Diploma and Diploma Programmes in Fashion Design, Textile Design and Interior Design.
- 8. Draft amendment to regulations under Chapter XXXII relating to revision of tuition fees and other fees for the various On-campus programmes / DDE Regular Stream / OUS Programmes with effect from the Academic year 2006-2007.
- 9. Addition to the Regulation relating to Institutional Training for M.Com. Five Year Integrated Degree offered under On-campus programmes with effect from the academic year 2005-2006.
- 10. Reduction of duration year of M.B.A. Degree programme from 3 years to 2 years offered through DDE Regular Stream along with No. of courses with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 11. Change of Nomenclature for certain craft programmes offered through DDE Regular Stream as one-year Diploma Programmes with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.

	Existing Nomenclature	Proposed Nomenclature
1.	Craft Programme in Front Office Mgt.	Dip. in Front Office Mgt.
2.	Craft Programme in House Keeping	Dip. in House Keeping
3.	Craft Programme in Food and Beverage Production	Dip. in Food and Beverage Production
4.	Craft Programme in Food Beverage Series	Dip. in Food Beverage Series

- 12. Inclusion of PG. Degree in "Commerce and Management" as eligible Qualifications to admission to M.Phil. and Ph.D. Degree in Population Studies offered under On-campus and DDE Regular Stream programme with effect from the academic year 2007-2008.
- 13. Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to five year Integrated M.Sc. (Statistical with Computer Applications) Degree programme.

- 14. Revision of eligibility conditions for admission to M.Sc. (Marine Bio-technology) M.Sc. Marine Food Technology and Marine Microbiology offered through On-campus programme with effect from the academic year 2007-2008.
- 15. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to B.Lit. Tamil (Double Degree) programme to be offered through DDE with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 16. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to Diploma in Industrial Hygiene (DIH) and Diploma in Food and Nutrition (DFN) programme and along renaming the programme as Post Graduate Diploma in Industrial Hygiene (PGDIH) and Post Graduate Diploma in Food and Nutrition (PGDFN).
- 17. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to B.Sc. Nursing Programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 18. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Sc. Nursing Programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 19. Draft amendment to Regulations under Chapter XXXII relating to revision of tuition fees and other fees for the various On-campus programmes with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 20. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to B.Sc. Mathematics, B.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications / Regular Stream programmes of Directorate of Distance Education with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 21. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to all the U.G. Degree programmes of the Directorate of Distance Education with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 22. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Sc. Botany Degree programme offered through D.D.E. Regular Stream with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.
- 23. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Phil. in Botany Degree programme offered through D.D.E. Regular Stream with effect from the academic year 2006-2007
- 24. Revision of eligibility condition for admission to M.Sc. Herbal Science Five Year Integrated programme offered through On-Campus Programme with effect from the academic year 2006-2007.

#### Admission

The total number of students on the Enrolment of the University Departments as on 31st December, 2006 was 13852. The total number of students enrolled in the Directorate of Distance Education and Open University System as on 31st December 2006 was 149076. A statement showing the number of students admitted to various courses in different Faculties during the year are given in Part – II Appendices.

The total numbers of candidates registered for M.Phil Degree were 522 and 202 for Ph.D. degree (Appendices 8 & 9) (Tables -1 & 2).

#### **Examinations**

Statements showing the number of candidates appeared and passed in the University Examinations during the year are given in Appendices 14, 15 & 16.

#### **CHAPTER - II**

#### **NEW PROGRAMMES**

The following new On-Campus Programmes were introduced during the year 2006-2007

- 1. M.A. Ancient History & Archaeology
- 2. M.A. Public Administration
- 3. M.A. Adult and Continuing Education
- 4. M.B.A. (Agri. Business)
- 5. M.Sc. (Ag. ) (Seed Science & Technology) 2 year
- 6. M.Sc. Chronobiotechnology (CBCS)
- 7. M.A. Tamil 5 year Integrated
- 8. M.Sc. Marine Geology 5 year Integrated
- 9. M.Phil in Marine Biotechnology
- 10. M.Phil in Marine Microbiology
- 11. M.Phil in Marine Food Tehcnology
- 12. M.Phil in Coastal Aquaculture
- 13. M.Phil. programme in Applied Geology
- 14. M.Phil. programme in Biotechnology
- 15. M.Phil in Environmental Biotechnology
- 16. M.Phil in Microbiology
- 17. Ph.D. in Marine Biotechnology
- 18. Ph.D. in Marine Microbiology
- 19. Ph.D. in Marine Food Tehenology
- 20. Ph.D. in Coastal Aquaculture
- 21. Ph.D. programme in Applied Geology
- 22. Ph.D. programme in Biotechnology
- 23. Ph.D. in Environmental Biotechnology
- 24. Ph.D. in Microbiology
- 25. Diploma in Thermal Power Plant Engineering
- 26. Certificate Programme in Physical Education (C.P.Ed.) 2 year
- 27. Certificate Programmes (2 year)
  - a. Certificate Course in Dental Mechanics
  - b. Certificate Course in Dental Hygienists
- 28. Part-Time Certificate Programmes in Spoken English

#### **Distance Education**

The following programmes were started in the DDE during the Academic Year 2006-2007.

- 1. B.A. Functional Tamil
- 2. B.B.A. (Applied Management)
- 3. B.B.A. (Telecom Management)
- 4. B.Com. Marketing Management (Lateral-II)
- 5. B.Com. Accounting and Finance (Lateral-II)
- 6. B.Com. Accounting and Finance (Lateral-III)
- 7. B.B.A. in Applied Management (Lateral-III)
- 8. B.B.A. in Applied Management (Lateral-II)

- 9. B.Lit. (Double Degree)
- 10. B.A. Public Administration (Double Degree)
- 11. B.A. Police Administration (Double Degree)
- 12. M.B.A. (Applied Management)
- 13. M.B.A. (Telecom Management)
- 14. Master of Labour Management
- 15. M.B.A. in Applied Management (Lateral-II)
- 16. M.Sc. Hotel Management (Lateral-II)
- 17. P.G. Diploma in Educational Administration and Supervision
- 18. P.G. Diploma in Parental Education
- 19. P.G. Diploma in Water Resources Development & Management
- 20. P.G. Diploma in Waste Management
- 21. P.G. Diploma in System Management in Natural Farming
- 22. P.G. Diploma in Instructional Technology
- 23. Diploma in Public Administration
- 24. Diploma in Agri. Business Management
- 25. Diploma in Adult and Continuing Education
- 26. Diploma in Commercial Floriculture
- 27. Diploma in Livestock Products Technology
- 28. Diploma in Diabetes Patient Education
- 29. Diploma in Medical Laboratory Technology
- 30. Diploma in Operation Theatre Techniques
- 31. Diploma in Critical Care Nursing
- 32. Diploma in Urban Pest Control
- 33. Diploma in Post Harvest Technology and Processing of Horticultural Produce
- 34. Diploma in Self Help Group (SHG) Management Programme
- 35. Certificate Programme in Spoken English

# CHAPTER – III RESEARCH PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT SCHEMES SANCTIONED IN 2005 During 2005, University Grants Commission and other agencies have approved the following projects and developmental schemes for the Teachers in the various Departments

Principal Investigator and Department	Title of the Project	Sanctioning agency	Duration	Amount Rs.
()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Dr.E.Selvarajan, Reader, Dept. of Economics	Property Rights, Collection action and adoption of technologies inland and water resources management: An Explorant of case study in Tamilnadu, India"	UGC	3 years	4,92,600/-
Dr.N.Panchanatham, Head, Dept. of Business Admn	Indo Cyprus Cultural Exchange Programme	UGC		71,461/-
Dr.C.Madhavi, Professor, Dept. of Business Admn.	Alleyway to Business Competitiveness	AICTE	2 weeks	1,00,000/-
Dr.M.Suriya, Head, Dept. of Library & Info. Science	International Conference on Gender Issues in e- society	Department of Information Technology, GOI	2 days	2,00,000/-
Dr.N.Rajendran, Reader, Dept. of Chemistry	Spectral Characteristics of selected drugs in different solvents buffer solutions and β-cyclodextrin	UGC	3 years	5,50,600/-
Dr.C.Karunakaran, Professor, Dept. of Chemistry	Semiconductor catalyzed solar photo-oxidation of cyanide ion	CSIR	1 year	4,32,000/-
Dr.L.S.Ranganathan, Head, Dept. of Zoology	Microbiological analysis of activated sludge	Aruma Perotides, Ltd		7,000/-
Dr.T.Balasubramanian, Director, CAS in Marine Biology	ETA Survey at Karaikal Coast	Marg Consultancy Ltd., Chennai		47,450/-
Dr.T.Ramanathan, Lecturer, CAS in Marine Biology	Studies on Antiinflammatry analgeric and anti pyrelic activities of mangrove plant Rhizophora mulrunate on albino rats	TNSCST, Chennai	1 year	5,000/-
Dr.P.S.Lyla, CAS in Marine Biology	Alergic effects of seafood in mice and prevalence of seafood allergy by providing the supplementary diet of Jaggery and Ginger	TNSCST, Chennai	1 year	5,000/-

()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Dr.T.T.Ajithkumar, Lecturer, CAS in Marine Biology	Marine Ornamental fish breeding and technology Transfer to SC&ST fisher folk livelihood as their livelihood option	DBT	3 years	21,23,000/-
Dr.T.Balasubramanian, Director, CAS in Marine Biology	Generation of High Resolution bathymetry data for modeling of tsunami and mapping of vulnerable areas of Tamilnadu Coast	Indian National Centre for Ocean Information Services		8,00,000/-
	Gangavaram Coastal Waters	Ramboll Consultancy		7,00,500/-
	Rapid Environmental Survey at Tuticorin coast ecological study	NLC		5,45,490/-
	10 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Expert Group on Eastern and Western Ghats	Ministry of Environment		1,12,000/-
	Two days brain storming workshop on Marine GIS	DST	2 days	3,50,000/-
Dr.L.Kannan, CAS in Marine Biology	Coastal Zone Studies	Department of Space	4 years	33.6 lakhs
Dr.A.Shanmugam, Reader, CAS in Marine Biology	Screening of Heparin from Marine Molluscs	ICMR	3 years	3,61,781/-
Dr.T.Kannupandi, CAS in Marine Biology	Development of hatchery technology for edible portunid crabs (Scylla spp.) and ranching	UGC	3 years	8,94,300/-
Dr.S.T.Somasundaram, CAS in Marine Biology	Investigation of shrimp infection load by pathogenic vibrio species and establishment of a rapid immuno diagnostic tool	UGC	3 years	7,58,400/-
	Early Diagnosis of vibriosis Infection in shrimp from culture ponds by ELISA	DST	3 years	15,32,966/-
Dr.P.Sampathkumar, Reader, CAS in Marine Biology	Global Air Sampling Monitoring Studies	GIGCAS, China Lancaster University, UK & Ehime University, Japan		1,37,000/-
Dr.S.Antony Fernando, Professor, CAS in Marine Biology	A Monography on OSTC sponsored project on the Gorgonids (sea fans) of Indian Coast	Ministry of Earth Science	1 year	3,26,000/-

()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Dr.M.Natarajan, Professor, CAS in Marine Biology	Dynamics of current wave and tide in the shallow coastal waters of Tamilnadu	DNRD	2 years	45,20,000/-
Dr.P.Perumal, Reader, CAS in Marine Biology	Studies on Bloom forming algae species of velar estuary	TNSCST		5000/-
Dr.S.Bragadeeswaran, Lecturer, CAS in Marine Biology	Pharmaceutical potential of the secondary metabolites of the starfishes	TNSCST		5000/-
Dr.T.T.Ajithkumar, Lecturer, CAS in Marine Biology	Isolation of disease causing micro organism from Marine Ornamental fish with suitable remedial measure	TNSCST		5000/-
Dr.B.Gurugnanam, Reader, Dept. of Earth Sciences	Biosurfactant Production by a bacterial isolate from jet fuel and its varies applications	UGC	2 years	7,55,400/-
Dr.S.Chidambaram, Reader, Dept. of Earth Sciences	A Study in Behaviour & migration of fluoride in groundwater of Salem District, Tamilnadu	UGC	3 years	5,60,600/-
	Subsurface flux of coastal waters and Management of Coastal aquifier	DST	3 years	66,000/-
	A Study on Fluoride ions in Groundwaters of Dindugul District, Tamilnadu	DST	3 years	6,12,000/-
Dr.C.V.Anuradha, Reader, Dept. of Biochemistry	A Study on the regulation of insulin action by fenufreek (Trigonella foenum graceum) seeds in an animal model of insulin resistance	ICMR	1 year	3,70,655/-
Dr.S.Manoharan, Senior Lecturer, Dept. of Biochemistry	Chemo preventive and Chemotherapeutic efficicacy of curcumin and ferulic acid on 7,12- dimethyl (a) anthracene (DMBA) induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis	UGC	3 years	10,02,800/-
Dr.N.Nalini, Reader, Dept. of Biochemistry	Chemotherapeutic role of pronyl lysine against 1,2-dimethylhydrazine induced colon cancer in male albino wistar rats	DBT	3 years	24,46,000/-

()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Dr.S.Nagini, Professor, Dept. of Biochemistry	Evaluation of the Chempreventive potential of Neem (Azadiracha Indica) leaf fractures in the hamster buccal found carcinogenesis model	DST	3 years	23,59,000/-
Dr.P.Subramanian, Reader, Dept. of Biochemistry	Circadian Pattern of expression of dclock and vrille in brain and peripheral tissues of cry <sup>b</sup> and vg mutants of Drosophila melanogaster	DST	3 years	21,39,000/-
Dr.C.Antony Jeyasekar, Professor, Dept. of Civil Engg	Student Project Scheme	TNSCST, Chennai		5,000/-
Dr.A.Sivaperuman, Lecturer, Dept. of Tamil	Astrology in time Scale in Tamilnadu	UGC	3 years	4,36,400/-
Dr.V.Geetha, Reader, CAS in Linguistics	Socio Linguistic Study of Tamil Proverbs	UGC	3 years	6,19,600/-
Dr.P.Manimaran, Lecturer, CAS in Linguistics	Translatabality of occupational Technical Terms in Tamilnadu	UGC	2 years	1,00,000/-
Dr.V.Kanakasabai, Head, Dept. of Civil Engg	Site Specific Characterization and validation of Atmospheric dispersion model by tracer release experiments	DAE, Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research	3 years	29,14,000/-
Mr.V.Arutchelvan, Lecturer, Dept. of Civil Engg	Biodegradation of combined effluent of textile dyeing units & tapioca starch industries by using two phase hybrid usab reactor	UGC	3 years	11,07,100/-
Dr.V.Nehrukumar, Professor, Dept. of Civil Engg.	Award of Consultancy services on Environmental Impact Assessment / Environmental Management Plan	Pondicherry Medical College Society	2 months	5,00,000/-
Dr.V.Damodharan, Lecturer, Dept. of Civil Engg	Design of indigenous in vessel for MSW composting	UGC	1 year	1,00,000/-
Dr.V.Kanakasabai, Head, Dept. of Civil Engg	Rain Water Harvesting in Veeranam Catchment	Ministry of Water Resources	3 ½ years	33,39,000/-
Dr.K.Suguna, Reader, Dept. of Structural Engg.	Studies on Rehabilitation of Corrosion Damaged Concrete Columns with FRP Wraps	AICTE	3 years	10,50,000/-

()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Dr.J.Antony Jeyasekar, Head, Dept. of Structural Engg.	Modernization of Sesmic Analysis Vulnerability Evaluation Laboratory	AICTE	2 years	8,00,000/-
Dr.V.Balasubramanian, Professor, Dept. of Manufacturing Engg.	Investigations on Corrosion Behaviour of Friction Stir welded RDE- 40 Aluminium Alloy	Naval Research Board, Ministry of Defence	2 years	15,82,400/-
	AICTE-NAFETIC National Facilities in Engg. & Technology with Industrial Collaboration	AICTE		50,000/-
	Centre for advanced Materials Joining Research	AICTE		15,00,000/-
	Development of Diffusion Welding Windows for dissimilar material joining	UGC	3 years	11,02,000/-
	Investigations on fatigue & fracture behaviour of friction stir welded AA7075 Aluminium Alloy	DRDO	3 years	9,49,500/-
	Centre for Advanced Materials Joining Research	AICTE		15,00,000/-
Dr.G.Ganesan, Professor, Dept of Manufacturing Engg.	National Conference on Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing (MOSCM 2006)	Tamilnadu State Council for Higher Education	2 days	20,000/-
Dr.T.Viruthagiri, Head, Dept. of Chemical Engg.	Chemical Reaction Engg. Laboratory	AICTE	2 years	15,00,000/-
Dr.G.P.Mohanta, Professor, Dept. of Pharmacy	National Pharmaco- vigilance Programme	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	6 months	30,000/-
	Assessment of Antimicrobial use & Management in Cuddalore Dt. Hospital (TN)	M/s. Health Action International		57,250/-
Dr.S.Krishnan, Engineering Physics	Emeritus Fellowship	AICTE	2 years	1,50,000/-
Mrs.D.Kumarimanimuthuveeral, Lecturer, Dept. of Agronomy	Student Project Scheme	TNSCST, Chennai		5,000/-
Dr.G.Kuppusamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture	Setting up of model organic farming	Ministry of Agriculture	3 years	8,00,000/-
	Training of Farmers on Organic Farms	Ministry of Agriculture / GOI	1 year	78,000/-
Dr.Rm.Kathiresan, Professor, Dept. of Agronomy	Prospectus for sustainable development of farmers of Thoduvai village	Church's Auxiliary for Social Action		60,000/-

()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Evaluation of sunrice 60WG (Ethoxy sulforus) for Bioefficacy phytotoxicity and compatibility in transplanted rice	M/s. Bayer Crop Science Ltd	2 season	65,000/-
	Evaluation of penoxular herbicide in transplanted rice	M/s.Dow Agro Science Ltd	2 season	1,00,000/-
	Bioefficacy testing of Rice Star 6.9% EC in direct seeded rice in Navarai 2006-07 crop season	M/s. Bayer Crop Science Ltd	1 season	65,000/-
	Bioefficacy testing of Rice Star 6.9% EC in transplanted rice in Navarai 2006-07 crop season	M/s. Bayer Crop Science Ltd	1 season	65,000/-
Dr.S.Manivasagan, Reader i/c, Dept. of Entomology	Evaluation of Gibberlic acid 10% SL for bioefficacy & phytotoxicity on grapes	M/s.Krishi Rasayan Exports Ltd	2 seasons	80,000/-
	Evaluation of forchlorofemin 0.1% for bioefficacy & phytotoxicity on grapes	M/s.Krishi Rasayan Exports Ltd	2 seasons	80,000/-
	Study of Trichogramma strains from sugarcane ecosystem in Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu	M/s.Sun Agro Bio Tech, Chennai	10 months	30,000/-
	Phytotoxicity & Bioefficacy of Gibbrellic Acid on Grapes at Karnataka	M/s.Mahamaya Agri Science Services	2 seasons	90,000/-
Dr.R.Ayyasamy, Lecturer, Dept., of Entomology	Evaluation of Spinosad 45SC in grape against thrips & other lepidopteran pests paid up trial	M/s.Dow Agro Sciences Ltd	1 year	1,00,000/-
Dr.Y.Hariprasad, Reader, Dept. of Entomology	Bio-efficacy testing of Biovirus-S (Spodopetra tiitura NPJ) in Cabbage and Cauliflower	M/s.Bio Tech International Ltd.	2 seasons	20,000/-
Dr.S.Manivasagan, Reader, Dept. of Entomology	Bioefficacy of Biolep against Helicoverpa amigera on red chillies	M/s.Bio-tech International Pvt. Ltd		20,000/-
Dr.S.Arivudainambi, Reader, Dept. of Entomology	Bioefficacy testing of Imidacloprid 2.5% w/w tablets on rose plants	M/s. Bayer Crop Science Ltd		70,000/-

0	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Evaluation of Spinosad 45SC (Spinosym A 50% Min and Spinosym D 50% Max) in Chilies against pod borers	M/s.Dow Agro Sciences	2 seasons	70,000/-
Dr.S.Manickavasagam, Reader, Dept. of Entomology	Evaluation of RIL-043 against Rice Leaf Folder & Stem Borer	M/s.Rallis India Ltd	2 seasons	80,000/-
	Laboratory Evaluation at Biopesticides	M/s.Biotech International Ltd	1 year	30,000/-
	Bioefficacy, Phytotoxicity and residue data with byproferius 25% SC on grapes against grape mealy bug	M/s.Krishi Rasayan Exports Ltd	2 season	3,00,000/-
	Phytotoxicity of Flubendiamide 20WDG on Pigeonpea	M/s.Rallis India Ltd	2 season	30,000/-
Dr.A.Eswaran, Reader, Dept. of Plant Pathology	Rural Youth empowerment through edible mushroom production & processing	DBT		17,91,000/-
	Evaluation of Nativo 75WG (Trifloxystrobin 25% + Tebuconazole 50%) against powdery mildew, anthranose (Dieback & Fruit Rot) & Aiternania disease of chilli	M/s. Bayer Crop Science Ltd	1 year	50,000/-
Dr.P.Balabaskar, Lecturer, Dept. of Plant Pathology	Evaluation of efficacy at the bio inoculant perifomospora indica against red rot and sett rot diseases of sugarcane	M/s.Biotech International Ltd	2 years	40,000/-
Dr.R.Singaravel, Reader, Dept. of Soil Sc & Agri. Chem	Studies on the effect of TDE 520 on Tomato	M/s. T. Stanes & Co.		30,000/-
	Effect of liquid formulation of Symbion.N (Azos pirillus) & Symbion.P (phos phobacterin)	M/s. T. Stanes & Co.		25,000/-
	Student Project Scheme	TNSCST, Chennai		5,000/-
Dr.P.K.Karthikeyan, Lecturer, Dept. of Soil Sc.& Agri. Chemistry	Effect of different levels of potassium & magnesium on the yield and quality of turmeric	International Potash Institute	2 years	1,05,864/-

()	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Dr.P.Senthilkumar, Dept. of Agri. Botany	Breeding of Sesame (Sesamum indicum L) & standardization of cost effective manual seed production technique	UGC	3 years	5,20,600/-
Dr.K.Manivannan, Professor, Dept. of Horticulture	Survey Collection Standardization of Propagation techniques and extraction of aloe & awareness to farmers	NMPB, Dept. of Ayush	3 years	10,00,000/-
	Establishment of ethnomedicinal garden of veterinary importance conducting case studies & training women SHG	NMPB, Dept. of Ayush	3 years	7,75,000/-
Dr.Arumugam Shakila, Reader, Dept. of Horticulture	Student Project Scheme	TNSCST, Chennai		5,000/-
	Eco friendly techniques for maximizing the productivity of phyllanthus niruri	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	1 year	2,00,000/-
Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan, Head, Dept. of Agri. Economics	Training on Production & Marketing of Steiva under contract farming system in Tamilnadu	NMPB, Dept. of Ayush	1 year	2,00,000/-
	Production, Efficiency, Marketing cost & Trade Economy of Colleus SP in India	NMPB, Dept. of Ayush	2 years	5,00,000/-
Dr.L.Lakshmanarao, Head of Pathology, RMMC	Development of an Atlas of Cancer in India	NCRP, ICMR, Bangalore	1 year	20,000/-

#### **Research Activities**

Course	urse No. of candidates registered during the year		No. of candidates awarded during the year		
M.Phil.	529	272	(for details		
Ph.D.	218	132	Table 1,2,3 & 4)		

#### ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC POSTS CREATED - 2006

#### On-Campus

1.	Lecturer in English	-	1 post
2.	Lecturer in History	-	2 posts
3.	Lecturer in Economics	-	3 posts
4.	Lecturer in Commerce	-	4 posts
5.	Lecturer in Sociology	-	3 posts
6.	Lecturer in Business Administration	-	3 posts
7.	Lecturer in Library & Information Science	-	1 post
8.	Lecturer in Mathematics	-	7 posts
9.	Lecturer in Biochemistry & Biotechnology	-	3 posts
10.	Lecturer in Chemistry	-	2 posts
11.	Lecturer in CAS in Marine Biology	-	6 posts
12.	Lecturer in Tamil Studies & Research	-	9 posts
13.	Lecturer in Botany	-	1 post
14.	Lecturer in Physics	-	2 posts
15.	Lecturer in Physical Education & Sports Sciences	-	12 posts
16.	Lecturer in Psychology	-	1 post
17.	Reader in History	-	1 post
18.	Reader in Commerce	-	3 posts
19.	Reader in Political Science	-	1 post
20.	Reader in Population Studies	-	1 post
21.	Reader in Chemistry	-	1 posts
22.	Reader in Physics	-	3 posts
23.			
	Reader in Earth Sciences	-	2 posts
24.	Reader in Earth Sciences Reader in Botany	-	2 posts 1 post
24. 25.		-	
	Reader in Botany	- - -	1 post
25.	Reader in Botany Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences	- - -	1 post 3 posts
25. 26.	Reader in Botany Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Professor of Commerce	- - - -	1 post 3 posts 2 posts
<ul><li>25.</li><li>26.</li><li>27.</li></ul>	Reader in Botany Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Professor of Commerce Professor of Political Science	- - - -	1 post 3 posts 2 posts 1 post

31.	Professor of Business Administration	-	1 post
32.	Professor of Statistics	-	3 posts
33.	Professor of Physics	-	2 posts
34.	Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology	-	2 posts
35.	Professor of Chemistry	-	1 post
36.	Professor of Mathematics	-	1 post
37.	Professor of Physical Education	-	2 posts
38.	Lecturer in Chemical Engineering	-	6 posts
39.	Lecturer in Pharmacy	-	5 posts
40.	Lecturer in Electronics & Instrumentation	-	1 post
41.	Lecturer in Electrical Engineering	-	12 posts
42.	Lecturer in Manufacturing Engineering	-	1 post
43.	Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering	-	13 posts
44.	Lecturer in Computer Science & Engineering	-	4 posts
45.	Lecturer in Mathematics (Engg.)	-	3 posts
46.	Lecturer in Physics (Engg.)	-	4 posts
47.	Lecturer in Music	-	8 posts
48.	Reader in Mathematics	-	1 post
49.	Reader in Physics	-	1 post
50.	Professor of Chemical Engineering	-	1 post
51.	Professor of Civil Engineering	-	1 post
52.	Professor of Computer Science & Engineering	-	1 post
53.	Professor of Electrical Engineering	-	1 post
54.	Professor of Mathematics (Engg.)	-	2 posts
55.	Professor of Chemistry (Engg.)	-	2 posts
56.	Lecturer in Agronomy	-	4 posts
57.	Lecturer in Agricultural Chemistry	-	3 post
58.	Lecturer in Agricultural Botany	-	2 posts
59.	Lecturer in Microbiology	-	2 posts
60.	Lecturer in Entomology	-	1 post
61.	Lecturer in Plant Pathology	-	5 posts
62.	Lecturer in Agricultural Extension	_	1 post

63.	Professor of Agronomy	-	1 post
64.	Professor of Agricultural Chemistry	-	2 posts
65.	Professor of Entomology	-	1 post
66.	Professor of Horticulture	-	1 post
67.	Professor of Agricultural Extension	-	2 posts
68.	Medical - Lecturer in OG	-	1 post
69.	- Lecturer in Radiology	-	1 post
70.	- Tutor R.M.M.C.H.	-	6 posts
71.	Dental - Tutor R.M.M.D.C.H.	-	8 posts
Off-Ca	ampus		
1.	Lecturer in English	-	5 posts
2.	Lecturer in History	-	2 posts
3.	Lecturer in Business Administration	-	7 posts
4.	Lecturer in Mathematics	-	1 post
5.	Lecturer in Chemistry	-	1 post
6.	Lecturer in Botany	-	2 posts
7.	Lecturer in Commerce	-	1 post
8.	Lecturer in Sociology	-	1 post
9.	Lecturer in Tamil	-	4 posts
10.	Lecturer in Engineering		3 posts
11.	Reader in History	-	1 post
12.	Reader in Political Science	-	1 post
13.	Reader in Business Administration	-	1 post
14.	Reader in Chemistry	-	2 posts
15.	Reader in Physics	-	1 posts
16.	Reader in Botany	-	2 posts
17.	Reader in Psychology	-	1 post
18.	Reader in Tamil Studies & Research	-	2 posts
19.	Professor of Business Administration	-	3 posts
20.	Professor of Physics	-	1 post
21.	Professor of Chemistry	-	1 post
22.	Professor of Botany	-	1 post

23.	Professor of Tamil Studies & Research	-	1 post
24.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Annamalainagar Study Centre	-	1 post
25.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Nagerkoil Study Centre	-	1 post
26.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Villupuram Study Centre	-	1 post
27.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Tuticorin Study Centre	-	1 post
28.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Swarnapuri Study Centre	-	1 post
29.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Dharmapuri Study Centre	-	1 post
30.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Mettur Study Centre	-	1 post
31.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Thiruppur Study Centre	-	1 post
32.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Egmore Study Centre	-	1 post
33.	Lecturer-cum-Liaison Officer, Erode Study Centre	-	3 post

#### **PUBLICATIONS DIVISION**

#### New Publications brought out during this year:

Tholkappiyam : Sanga Tamil : Oru Puthiya Paarvai Vol.I Tholkappiyam : Sanga Tamil : Oru Puthiya Paarvai Vol.II Nattupura Samuga Kathai Paadalgal

#### New Journal brought out during this year

Journal of Annamalai University Part-B Science, Vol. XLII

#### **Books under Print**

- 1. Pirkala Cholar Varalaru (Reprint)
- 2. Thirugnana Sambanthar Muthal Thirumurai
- 3. Journal of Annamalai University Part-A Humanities, Vol. XLIII
- 4. Journal of Annamalai University Part-B Science, Vol. XLIII

#### **Other Activities**

The Division displayed the books at Rajah Muthiah Mandram, Madurai in view of  $30^{\rm th}$  Tamil Isai Festival organized by Tamil Isai Sangam, Madurai from 07 to 16.03.2006.

The Publications Division took part in the Silver Jubilee Book-Fair organized in view of the Silver Jubilee Celebrations of the Tanjore Tamil University at the Aranmalai Valagam, Tanjore from 09.06.2006 to 18.06.2006.

A Book stall was put up at Neyveli Book-Fair 2006 held at Neyveli under the aegis of Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limited from 30.06.2006 to 09.07.2006.

The Research and Publications Committee met on 27.11.2006 and decided to Reprint the book titled, 'Notes on Nervous System' written by Dr. Leela Krishnamurthy and Dr. A. Krishnamurthy with 1000 copies.

The committee fixed the sale price of the Journals as Rs.60/- per copy for our staff and other Universities Rs.150/- per copy.

The committee recommends to change the title of the Journal of Annamalai University Part-B Science as Annamalai University Science Journal like wise Humanities and Indian Languages Journals.

The Research and Publications Committee further recommend to place before the Vice-Chancellor for consideration and approval to print the following new publications:

1.	Siddhar Ilakium Volume-4	Author Mi.Pa. Somu
2.	Siddhar Ilakium Volume-5	Author Mi.Pa. Somu
3.	Siddhar Ilakium Volume-6	Author Mi.Pa. Somu
4.	Paventharum Sanga Pulavarkalum	Thiru. Silamboli Sv. Chellappan
5.	Tamil Panpattu Varalaru-5	Thiru. S. Vaithiyalingan
6.	Jothidamum Maruthuvamum	Dr. A. Sivaperuman

7. Lectures on Inter- Disciplinary Research Methodology.

# ENDOWMENT LECTURES / SPECIAL LECTURES THE FOLLOWING ENDOWMENT LECTURES /SPECIAL LECTURES WERE DELIVERED DURING THE YEAR 2006

Name of the Endowment	Department	Date & Amount	Name of the Speaker
Prof. M. Ruthrasamy Centenary Endowment Lectureship	History	08.03.2006 (Rs.1475/-)	Dr. S.V. Chittibabu (Prof. V.C. A.U.) Anbagam, No.7, Main Road, Methev nagar, Chennai – 600 029
Thiru. R. Veeramani Endowment Lectureship	History	31.03.2006 (Rs.1040/-)	Dr. A. Shanmugam, No.313, 3 <sup>rd</sup> South Cross Street, Mariyappa Nagar, Chidambaram - 608 002
Prof. R. Sathianathier Endowment Lectureship	Political Science	18.02.2006 (Rs.2000/-)	Prof. Ananda Kumaran hiri, Madras Institute of Development Studies, Chennai
Dr. S.R. Ranganathan Lectureship Endowment	Library & Information Science	10.03.2006 (Rs.1775/-)	Dr. Manorama Srinath Prof. Dept. of Library & Information Science University of Madras, Chennai
Mrs. Senbaham Ramachandran Endowment	Philosophy	08.02.2006 (Rs.1200/-)	Dr. T.S. Devadoss, 82/A, II Cross Kamaraj Avenue, Adaiyar, Chennai
Dr. G. Sankaranarayanan Endowment Lectureship	Mathematics	25.03.2006 (Rs.1390/-)	Dr. V. Thangaraj, Ramanujam Institute for Advanced Study in Mathematics, Chennai
Dr. R. Gurumoorthy Mangalam Endowment Lectureship	Chemistry	18.01.2006 (Rs.1900/-)	Dr. S. Chendrasekaran Prof. of Organic Chemistry, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore
Dr. T.S. Raghavan Endowment Lectureship	Botany	21.01.2006 (Rs.1512/-)	Dr. William Jabadas, Scientist, Sugarcane Research Institute, Coimbatore
Prof. D. Subramanian Endowment Lectureship	Botany	17.02.2006 (Rs.1620/-)	Dr. K.V. Krishnamoorthy, Prof. & Head of Plant Science, Bharathidasan University, Trichirapalli – 624 020
Dr. G. Shanmugam Endowment Lectureship	Earth Science	15.03.2006 (Rs.980/-)	Dr. S. Ramasamy, Prof. of Geology, University of Madras, A.C.College Campus, Guindy, Chennai – 600 005

Name of the Endowment	Department	Date & Amount	Name of the Speaker
Hon'ble Justice	Biochemistry	03.03.2006	Dr. B. Nagarajan,
Thiru S. Jagadeesan Endowment Lectureship		(Rs.1320/-)	Prof. & Head, Dept. of Microbiology and Tumor Biochemistry Cancer Institute, Chennai
" மன்ர்" னுழுயுசாரு ாம்பால்ர ழுக்க" ''ஹூ	Tamil	23.01.2006 (Rs.1000/-)	Thiru M.V. Pasupathy V. Ve.Sa Library, No.2 Arundel Nagar, Beach Road, Besant Nagar, Chennai.
The Adur Thiru M. Rathinasabapathy Pillai Panniru Thirumurai Saiva Siddanta Endowment	Tamil	24.02.2006 (Rs.600/-)	Dr. M. Sivachandran Prof. & Head, Dept. of Tamil Dharmapuram Aadheenam Arts College Dharmapuram, Mayiladuthurai, RMS.
Dr. A. Ananda Natarajan, Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	13.03.2006 (Rs.2640/-)	Dr. K. V. Rajganesh Prof. in Tamil TSN College, Old Mehalingapuram, Thazhampoo Salai, Navalpur, Vellore.
Nawab RajamanikamTamil Dramatic Society Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	27.01.2006 (Rs.700/-)	Thiru S. Kalaivannan, Seethalakshmi Nilayam 298/1, Avvai Shanmugam Salai, Chennai– 86.
Prof. L.P.KR. Ramanathan Chettiar Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	03.02.2006 (Rs.500/-)	Dr. R. Mohan Prof. & Head, Dept. of Comparative Literature Madurai Kamaraj University
Dr. Thiagarajan Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	06.02.2006 (Rs.2640/-)	Dr. Rama Gurunathan Prof. of Tamil 28, Bangaru Colony, Virugambakkam Chennai
Tamil Kadal Roya Chockalingam Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	20.02.2006 (Rs.500/-)	Dr. Gurunathan, Principal Karanthai College, Karanthai, Thanjavur
N.M. Venkatasamy Nadar Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	27.02.2006 (Rs.1000/-)	Dr. Lakshmi Narayanan, P & H Dept. Tamil, Vaishnava College, Arumbakkam, Chennai
Dr. V.S. Manikkam Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	03.03.2006 (Rs.2270/-)	Dr. N. Subash, Prof. in Tamil, Dept. of Tamil, Bishop Heber College, Trichirapalli
Pandithamani M. Kathiresan Chettiar Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	14.03.2006 (Rs.3128/-)	Dr. Bala, Prof. of English, Dept. of English, Manomaniyam Sundaranan University, Tirunelveli
Prof. Vidwan Arumuga Mudaliar Endowment Lectureship	Tamil	20.03.2006 (Rs.750/-)	Dr. Aranga Ramalingam Prof. & Head, Dept. of Tamil, Institute of Correspondence Course, University of Madras, Chennai – 600 005.
Vanathi Yegappar Kaliammai Endowment Lectureship Scheme	Tamil	28.03.2006 (Rs.450/-)	Dr. Subramanian, Prof. in Tamil, Ramasamy Tamil College, Karaikudi
Dr. S. Agasthialingam Endowment Lectureship	CAS in Linguistics	13.11.2006 to 15.11.2006 (Rs.2296/-)	Dr. Sam Mohanlal, Profcum Deputy Director, Central Institute of Indian Languages, Manasagangotri, Mysore – 570 006

Name of the Endowment	Department	Date & Amount	Name of the Speaker
Dr. P.V. Vaidiyanathan Endowment Lectureship	Manufacture Engg.	06.03.2006 (Rs.2000/-)	Mr. Karthivasan, Dy. General Manager, Manufacturing Support Agency, Boiler Avocilaries Plant, BHEL, Ranipet – 632 406.
Kumara Rajah Muthiah Chettiar Endowment Lectureship	Pharmacy	07.03.2006 (Rs.2000/-)	Mr. Natarajan, Vice-President, Grandix Pharma, Alathur Via, Thiruporir, Kanchipuram Dt.
Kayilai Mamunivar Srilasri Kasivasi Muthukumarasamy Tambiran Manivizha Endowment Lectureship	Music	09.10.2006 (Rs.2000/-)	Dr. A.V. Rangachari, 145, West Car Street, Chidambaram
Dr. Kesavalu Educational Trust Endowment Lectureship	Medical Education	30.03.2006 (Rs.1400/-)	Dr. Murugesan, Project Director, M.V. Hospital Diabetes, Chennai
Indian Medical Association Chidambaram, Dr. K. Rangasamy Pillai Endowment Lectureship	Medical Education	09.10.2006 (Rs.1600/-)	Dr. J.R. Daniel, International Radiologist, PIMS, Pondy – 605 014
Dr. K. Rangasamy Pillai Manivizha Endowment Lectureship	Medical Education	09.11.2006 (Rs.1000/-)	Dr. J.R. Daniel, International Radiologist, PIMS, Pondy – 605 014
Dr. K. Indrabai Endowment Lectureship	R.M.M.C.H. (Paediatrics)	15.02.2006 (Rs.2000/-)	Dr. Baskara Raja, Prof. of Paediatric Castro Endology, Institute of Child Health Egmore, Chennai –08.
Thiru. A.K. Thagapillai Endowment Lectureship	Dentistry	27.10.2006 (Rs.2400/-)	Prof. Dr. Suresh Chandra, Principal, A.J. Institute of Dental Sciences, Mangalore

# PART - I GENERAL

#### **FACULTY OF ARTS**

- 1. Department of English
- 2. Department of History
- 3. Department of Political Science
- 4. Department of Economics
- 5. Department of Sociology
- 6. Department of Commerce
- 7. Centre for Population Studies
- 8. Department of Business Administration
- 9. Department of Library and Information Science
- 10. Department of Philosophy

### **DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Professors**

- Dr.V.Thanuvalingam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Dip-in-French, B.Ed.
- Dr. V. Lakshmanan, M.A., M.Phil., P.G.D.T.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Balachandran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Padmini, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Anbanandam, M.A., M.Phil. M.Ed., Ph.D., PGCTE
- Dr. K. Palaniyappan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K. Lawrence, M.A., M.Phil, B.Ed.
- Mr. V. Kulothungan, M.A., M.Phil, B.Ed., (expired on 29.09.2006)
- Mr. S. Sethuraman, M.A., M.Phil.

#### Readers

- Dr. K. Muthuraman, M.A., M.A., (Tamil), M.Phil, Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Rajaraman, M.A., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. A. Selvaraj, M.A., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. S. Karthikumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Ayyapparaja, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. K. Ravichandran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. S. Florence, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Bharathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Vinodkumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. V. Gnanaprasakam, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. B. Kathiresan, (from 06.03.2006)
- Ms. G. Arunadevi, (from 23.08.2006)
- Mr. G. Arputhavel Raja, (from 28.08.2006)
- Mr. P. Dinakaran, (from 08.09.2006 transferred to Engg.)
- Mr. M. Madhavan, (from 21.09.2006)
- Dr. T. Deivasigamani, (from 15.11.2006)

#### Research

Name of the Candidate	Topic	Guide
G.Arunadevi	Dreams and Destinations in the Novels of Kamala	Dr.S.Padmini
	Markandaya	
S.Logarajan	-	Dr.K.Palaniyappan
R.Baskaran	-	Dr.K.Balachandran
A.Selvalakshmi	The Disturbed Psyche of the Modern Afro-	Dr.K.Palaniyappan
	American Women	
A.Arputha Prakasam	-	Dr.K.Muthuraman
S.Rajarajan	The Living Past in the New Indian English Poetry -	Dr.L.Thirunavukkarasu
	A Study	
J.Jayakumar	Familial Relationships in the Novels of Anne Tylor	Dr.K.Rajaraman

Name of the Candidate	Topic	Guide
K.Ponni	-	Dr.S.Bhardwaj
Jerlin Rose Soorya	The Black Diasporic Woman's quest for	Dr.M.Anbanandam
Prabha	Wholeness: A Study of Paule Marshall's Fiction	
Lily Arul Sharmila	Celebration of Humanity in the Poems of Carl Sandburg	Dr.K.Balachandran
R.Sheela Banu	-	Dr.M.Anbanandam
D.Girisha	-	Dr.V.Lakshmanan
R.Veena	-	Dr.F.Abdul Rahim
K.C.Lembisana	Theologizing Orissa: From Biography to Hagiography, the Secular Lyricism of Jayanta Mahapatra	Dr.V.Thanuvalingam
S.Mohamed Mumtaj Begum	Women Characters in the Plays of Tennessee Williams – A Study in Personology	Dr.R.Venkatraman
C.Palanivel	A Study of Anita Desai's Novels as the Manifesto to Female Predicament.	Dr.M.Anbanandam
V.K.Saravanan	-	Dr.K.Muthuraman
K.Padmanabhan	-	Dr.K.Palaniyappan
M.V.Sivakumar	The Immigran Voices in the Poetry of A.K.Ramanujan and Michael Ondatjee – A Comparative Study	Dr.L.Thirunavukkarasu
D.Shanmugam	Arnold Wesker: His Dramatic Art and Vision	Dr.S.Bhardwaj
R.Srinivasan	-	Dr.G.Rajasekaran
S.Sethuraman	Post-Colonial Native Writing: A Study of Jennette Armstrong and Witi Ihimaera	Dr.V.Lakshmanan
M.Subramanian	-	Dr.R.Rajagopal
V.Gnanaprakasam	<del>-</del>	Dr.K.Rajaraman
V.Malarkodi	<del>-</del>	Dr.G.Rajasekaran
K.Lawrence	ELT	Dr.F.Abdul Rahim
S.Karthik Kumar	<del>-</del>	Dr.G.Rajasekaran
A.Selvaraj	Theodore Dreiser and Jayakanthan	Dr.L.Thirunavukkarasu
S.Ayyappa Raja	A Study of the Concepts of Universal Poetic Consciousness, Ultimate Consciousness, and Promiscuity in the poetry of Syed Arnanuddin	Dr.V.Thanuvalingam
K.Ravichandran	Gender, Culture, and Identity in the Select Novels of Paule Marshall	Dr.G.Rajasekaran
L.Thiyagarajan	A Study of the Treatment of Indian Social Problems in the Select Novels of Ruth Prawer Jhabvala	Dr.G.Rajasekaran

## Research: (Project)

Name of Project	Principle Investigator.Co- Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
Tran creation of the Dramatic tales of Shakespeare	Dr.V.Thanuvalingam	CCSLL	One year	18,000/-
Translation of Bharathidasan Cherathandavan a drama in Tamil into English	Mr.K.Lawrence	CCSLL	one year	13,000/-
Translation of Bharathidasan's "Arthamulla Indu Matham" into English	Dr.K.Palaniyappan	CCSLL	one year	15,000/-
Translation of Avvaiyars Aathichdi into English	Dr.K.Muthuraman	CCSLL	one year	7,000/-

Name of Project	Principle Investigator.Co-	Funding	Period	Rs.
	Investigator	Agency		
Shrin space, Streteling Meaning	Dr.V.Lakshmanan	CCSLL	one	20,000/-
Connecting Literatures: Foucaults Coatribution to the comparative canon			year	
Tamil & English Proverbs: A Comparison and Tamil	Dr.M.Anbanandam	CCSLL	one year	20,000/-

#### **Other Activities**

Dr. K. Balachandran participated in the Inauguration of the KATHA Translation Centre, Fatima College, Madurai on 18.12.2006 and delivered a lecturer 'National Integration through Translation.'

Dr. T. Deviasigmani, Technical Officer became lecturer in English on 15.11.2006.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY**

#### **Staff**

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. A. Subbian, M.A. (His), M.A, (Pol.Sci.) Ph.D., D.Litt., [till 30.06.2006]

Dr. N. Alagappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., [from 30.06.2006]

#### **Professor**

Dr. P.E. Mohan, M.A., Ph.D.,

#### Reader

Dr. (Mrs.) K. Sankari, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

Dr. C. Nadarajan M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

#### Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. V. Thirumurugan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

Dr. B. Sheela, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. A. Sakthivel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. S. Sridhar, M.A., M.Phil.,

Dr. P. Ramar, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. S. Kannan, M.A., Ph.D.,

Mr. V. Mani, M.A., M.Phil.,

Dr. P. Raja, M.A., M.T.M., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 07.03.2005)

Mr. K. Appadurai, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., (from 27. 07.2006)

Mr. G. Rangarajan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., (from 11. 09.2006)

Mr. S.Sivakumar, M.A., M.Phil., (from 13. 09.2006)

Mr. M. Thamaraimanalan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., (from 22.09.2006)

Miss. M.L. Mini, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., (from 11.12.2006)

## M.Phil. - On going Research Topics

Name of the Candidate	Topic	Guide
Malarkodi .S	Tirukkoilur Taluk Inscription – A study	Dr.N.Alagappan
Mythili .C	Non-Governmental Organization in Usilampatti Taluk	Dr.N.Alagappan
Arivazhagan .J	Social Cultural History of Narikuravas- A Study	Dr. P. E. Mohan
Bhakiyalakshmi. G	Thiruvakkarai Thirukkoil- Oor Aivu	Dr. P. E. Mohan
Jayasri .M	India Desiya Ranuvathil Tamizhaga Pengal-Oor Varalarru Aivu	Dr. K. Sankari
Kalaiarasi .K	Tamizhagathil Sooriya Vazhibadu - Oor Aivu	Dr. K. Sankari

Name of the Candidate	Topic	Guide
Bhaskaran .C	Life and work of Vedanthiri Maharishi-A Study	Dr. C. Nadarajan
Pachaimuthu .R	Pandiyar Kala NilavudamaiyumKoilkalin Porulathara Kotpadum-Oor Aivu	Mr. V. Thirumurugan
Senthamarai .M	Tindivanam Vatta Thirukkoilkalin Kalvettu- Oor Aivu (Tamil)	Mr. V. Thirumurugan
Tamilarasi .A	Contribution of Sarafoji-II To Medicine-A Study	Dr. B. Sheela
Priya S	Thamaraipakkam Akneeswarar Koil - Oor Aivu	Dr. B. Sheela
Prakash .K	L.llayaperumal Vazhvum Paniyum- Oor Aivu	Dr. B. Sheela
Pushpa .K	Perambalur Nagara Sirutheiva Vazhibadu- Oor Aivu	Dr. A. Sakthivel
Ranjitha .R	Perumukkal Mukthiyajala Eesvaran Koil -Oor Aivu	Mr. S. Sridhar
Saravanan .M	Krishnagiri Mavatta Sudanthira Poratta Thiyagigal - Oor Aivu	Mr. S. Sridhar
Ramesh .R	Tamizh llakkiyangalil Manitha Urimai Kotpadugal - Oor Aivu	Dr. P. Ramar
Prabhu .T	Tamizh Thiraipadangalil Manitha Urimai Prachanaigal- Oor Aivu	Dr. P. Ramar
Saritha .M	Panayapuram Nethrotharasamy Koil- Oor Aivu	Dr. S. Kannan
	Ernappur Vedapureeswarar Koil – Oor Aivu	Dr. S. Kannan
Anandaraj .K	Place Names of Virudhachalam Taluk – A Historical Study.	Mr. V. Mani
Uma .T	Kumbakonam Mahamagam- Oor Aivu	Dr. P. Raja
Yamuna .P <b>Ph.D</b> .	Tourist Centres of Pudukkottai District-A Study	Dr. P. Raja
A.Seethalakshmi	"Six Abodes of Lord Muruga in Tamilnadu: A Historical Study.	Dr.P.Raja
P.Ezhilnilavan	Banas -A Study	Dr.P.E.Mohan
C.Naveenadevi	Women Politics in Tamilnadu 1947-2001	Dr.C.Nadarajan
Sureshkumar.R	Social Reforms in Tamilnadu Since Nineteenth Century. A.D	Prof.P.E.Mohan
Suganya. S	Netaji Subash Chandra Bose and Freedom Movement	Dr.B.Sheela
Uthaman. P	History of Capital Punishment in India	Dr.A. Sakthivel

#### **Endowment Lectures**

Professor M. Ruthnasamy Centenary Endowment Lectureship 2005-2006, held on Wednesday the 8.03.2006. Dr.M.S.Govindasamy delivered the Endowment Lecture on the topic "The Discourses of Machiavelli"

## **Other Activities**

The N.S.S. Unit of the Department of History (Unit-XXII) organized 10 day special camping programme at Kodipallam in Cuddalore district from 03.02.2006 to 12.02.2006. 50 students participated in this camping programme.

Coastal cleaning programme was organized by the N.S.S, Annamalai University on 18.09.2006. Twenty students from the Department of History participated in the programme.

28 students from the Department of History worked as Security Volunteers in the Local Civic Body Elections held from 13 to 15.10.2006.

Name of the Staff	Title	Date
Scholar Meet		
Dr.N.Alagappan	Selection of a Research Topic	31.07.2006

Name of the Staff	Title	Date
Dr.P.E.Mohan	Research paper preparation and presentation Technicalities-A Discussion	21.08.2006
Dr.P.E.Mohan	Research paper preparation and presentation Technicalities-A Discussion - Part II	04.09.2006
Dr.K.Sankari	Research paper preparation and presentation Technicalities	29.11.2006
Dr.C.Nadarajan A.Kumar,Ph.D., Scholar	<ol> <li>Donations of Women to the Tiruvirattanesvar Temple at Kilur – A Study.</li> </ol>	16.10.2006
P. Kalaichelvan, Ph.D.,Scholar	<ol><li>"A. Mythological Study of SriVedaraneswarar Temple at Vedaranyam</li></ol>	
Mr.V.Thirumurugan Mr.S.Sridhar	<ol> <li>"Fortification of Madras in the Governership of Thomas Pitt"</li> </ol>	06.11.2006
Mr.V.Mani	2. The Role of Rao Rettaimalai Srinivasan Legislator	
Faculty Meet		
Mr.M.Thamaraimanalan	"Shivaji's Administration"	31.10.2006
Mr.S.Sivakumar	"Source for the History of Later Cholas"	31.10.2006
Mr.K.Appadurai	"Freedom Struggle- Factors favouring in the Lecturer rise of Indian Nationalism"	8.11.2006
Mr.G.Rangarajan	"Alexander's Invasion on India"	29.12.2006
Miss.M.L.Mini	"The Regulating Act of 1773"	02.01.2007

#### **DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE**

## **Staff**

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. N.Swaminathan, M.A.(Hist.), M.A. (Pub.Admn.), Ph.D.

#### **Professor**

Dr. B. Krishnamurthy, M.A., Ph.D.(promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

## Reader

- Dr. P. Sakthivel, M.A., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. D. Devanathan, M.A., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. P. Chinnathurai, M.A., M.A.(Eco.), B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) Neelam Pandey, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Subramaniyan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. K.Senthilkumar, M.A., Ph.D., (transferred to DDE, Kerala on 18.09.2006)
- Dr. N.K. Kumarasan Raja, M.A., Ph.D.
- Mr. S. Sivarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) Smarita Mishra, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Natarajan, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Swaminathan, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Subash Chandra Bose, M.A., M.Phil., (from 17.07.2006)
- Mr. K. Kottai Rajan, M.A., M.Phil.,(from 17.07.2006)
- Mrs. S. Suchitra Varma, M.A., M.Phil., (from 23.08.2006)
- Dr. K. Elango, M.A., Ph.D., (from 11.12.2006)

#### Research

	Name of the Candidate	Торіс	Guide
M.Phil	E. Aneesuddeen	Electoral Politics and Performance of Indian Union Muslim League in Kerala – A Study	Dr. P. Sakthivel
	S.Rajeswari	Self Help Groups in Namakal District – A Study	Dr. P. Sakthivel
	S.Chandra	Constitutional Safeguards against Violation of Women's Rights in India	Dr.Smrita Mishra
Ph.D.	R. Senthil		Dr. P. Sakthivel

#### **Other Activities**

Conducting weekly meeting for Students

Personality Development for Students

Counselling for students

**English Coaching for Students** 

Civil Service coaching for Students

- Dr. N. Swaminathan attended Board of Studies Meeting at Madras University during 25 to 26.04.2006.
  - Dr. P. Sakthivel appointed as programme officer for the NSS unit XXVII, A.U.
- Dr. P. Sakthivel participated in the International coastal clean-up day rally organized by NSS, Annamalai University on 18.09.2006.
- Dr. P. Sakthivel appointed member of Board of Studies in Political Science Annamalai University by the syndicate for a period of three years from 26.04.2006.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS**

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Elango, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Assumed charge as Dean, Faculty of Arts on 01.07.2006)

#### **Professors**

- Dr. N. Malathi, M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T.S. Kalyani, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. N. Ramagopal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. G. Ravi, M.A., M.Phil., P.G.D.P.M., D.L.L. Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. E. Selvarajan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Mathavan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Com., PGDCA, M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Ramamurthy, M.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Sivakumaresan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Lecturers (Selection Grade)**

- Mr. I. Ravi, M.A., PGDE, M.Phil.
- Ms. T. Sudha, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. K. Ramu, M.A., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. G. Natarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Veerachamy, M.A., M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Senthilkumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A. Pradhip Babu, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A. Antony Joseph, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. M. Rajeswari, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. N. Rajagopal, M.A.(Eco), M.A.(His), M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDPA, GTC,

Mrs. S. Manonmani, M.A., M.Phil., (from 18.09.2006)

Mr. S. Thamilasan, M.A., M.Phil., (from 06.11.2006)

Mr. S. Venkatesan, M.A., M.Phil., (from 11.12.2006)

Mr. T. Saravanakumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 14.12.2006)

## **DEVELOPMENT STUDIES**

#### Reader

Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj, M.A.(D.S), M.A. (Soc.), M.A., (Eco.), M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D.,

### **Rural Development**

#### Prof. & Head

Dr. R. Elango, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Professor**

Dr. R. Murugesan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., DCP, MISTE

#### Reader

Dr. D. Janakiraman, M.A.(Rural Devt.), M.A.(Soc.), M.Phil., Ph.D., DCPA, MISTE

#### Lecturer

Mr. P. Balamurugan, M.A.,

### **Project Officer**

Mr. S. Chandrasekaran, M.Sc., M.A., (Eng.) M.A., (Pop.) B.Ed., M.Phil.

## **Extension Assistant**

Mr. J. Kamalanathan, M.Com.,

## Research (M.Phil.)

Name of the Candidate	Topic	Guide
Anusuya. S	Health Economics	Mr. K. Ramu
Betty Kalampukattussery	Industrial Economics	Dr. N. Malathi
Bhavani. V	Health Economics	Mr. A. Pradhip Babu
Boorasamy. M	Rural Development	Mr. G. Natarajan
Chandrapraba. S	Environmental Economics	Dr. E. Selvarajan
Dhanusu. T	Women Development	Ms. T. Sudha
Emayavaramban. R	Rural Development	Mr. P. Veerachamy
Gokila. S	Industrial Economics	Mr. N. Rajagopal
Gowri. D	Urban Economics	Dr.G.Ravi
Hamsa C.K.	Labour Economics	Dr.G.Ravi
Jibi. T.S	Agricultural Economics	Mr. I. Ravi
Kalpana. K.S	Women Development	Dr. M. Rajeswari
Mahalakshmi. K	Rural Development	Dr. D. Janakiraman
Manivannan. A	Public Finance	Dr. R. Sivakumaresan
Muthuraj. V	Labour Economics	Dr. V. Ramamoorthy
Prabhu. K	Health Economics	Dr. N. Malathi
Rajakumar. S	Rural Development	Mr. P. Balamurugan
Rajitha Nair	Women Development	Ms. T. Sudha
Rajunarayanan. A	Environmental Economics	Dr. E. Selvarajan

Name of the Candidate	Торіс	Guide
Renuga. A	Public Finance	Dr. R. Sivakumaresan
Resmimol. P.S.	Population Economics	Dr.T.S.Kalyani
Santhosh Kumar. S	Environmental Economics	Dr.N.Ramagopal
Saravanan. D	Health Economics	Mr. A. Antony Joseph
Sathiyadevi. K	Environmental Economics	Dr.N.Ramagopal
Selvaganapathy. G	Rural Development	Dr. R. Murugesan
Sharin. K.S	Population Economics	Dr. E. Selvarajan
Shyju Sebastian	Health Economics	Dr. N. Malathi
Srimalathi. D	Urban Economics	Dr.G.Ravi
Stalin. A	Energy Economics	Dr. V. Ramamoorthy
Sudakar. S	Gender Economics	Dr.T.S.Kalyani
Sudhakar. S	Rural Development	Mr. G. Senthilkumar
Suganya Sundari. C	Health Economics	Mr. K. Ramu
Surendran. N	Urban Economics	Dr. B. Mathavan
Thavamani. G	Rural Development	Dr. D. Janakiraman
Veeraselvam. R	Health Economics	Dr. T. R. Jeyaraaj
Vimal Dolli. S	Health Economics	Dr. T. R. Jeyaraaj
Vimala. K	Monetary Economics	Dr. B. Mathavan
Ph.D.		
S. Sathiyabama	An Economic Analysis of Health Care System in Nagapattinam District	Dr. N. Malathi
K. Sivakumar	Women Empowerment Through Self-Help Groups: A Study of Performance of Women Development Programme in Dharmapuri District	Dr. I. Sundar
V. Selvam	A Critical Evaluation of Joint Forest Management in Tamil Nadu	Dr. I. Sundar
M. Kannabiran	Globalisation and International Disparity with Reference to Developing Countries	Dr. I. Sundar
Yasodha Jagadeeswari. B	Area: Gender Studies Topic yet to be decided.	Dr.T.S.Kalyani
G. Kumar	Utilization of Primary Health Care Services in Rural Area of Pondicherry Region	Dr. T. R. Jeyaraaj
Balraj. S	Cost Effectiveness of Primary Education in Tamil Nadu with Special Reference to Cuddalore District	Dr.G.Ravi
Subburaman. G	The Health Status of Children in Sivaganga District: A Micro Level Study in Tamil Nadu	Dr. T. R. Jeyaraaj
Mohanraj	Environmental Impact Assessment in Cuddalore SIPCOT Industrial Region	Dr. I. Sundar

#### Research: (Project)

Name of Project	Principle Investigator.Co- Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
"Property Rights, Collective Action and Adoption of Technologies in Land and Water Resources Mgt.: An Exploratory Case Study in Tamil Nadu	Investigator, Reader in Eco-nomics, Annamalai	UGC	3 Years July 2006 to June 2009	4,92,600/-
	Dr. R. Elango, Co- Investigator, Dean, Faculty of Arts, Prof.& Head, Dept. of Eco., AU.			

#### Other Activities

- A one day colloquium on 'Water Management on Cuddalore District' was organized by the Department of Economics, on 25.01.2006. Around 75 Faculty members and Research Scholars participated in the colloquium. Dr.G.Ravi, Reader in Economics, acted as coordinator.
- 2. A two-day Seminar during 30 & 31.01.2006 on 'Health Sector Reforms' was organized jointly by the Department of Economics and Division of Community Medicine, R. M. M. C.& H. and acted as Coordinators Dr. R. Elango and Dr. N. Ethirajan, Prof. & Head of Community Medicine acted as the Seminar Director. The 80 participants from various Institution of Andhrapradesh, Kerala and Tamil Nadu.
- 3. Under the Professor K.S. Sonachalam Endowment, XVI Inter-Disciplinary Research Methodology Workshop was organized and conducted during 09 to 12.02.2006. Different Faculties in the University comprising Arts, Science, Engineering, Agriculture, Medicine, Education and Indian Languages interacted in the Workshop by sending their M.Phil., Ph.D. research scholars and P.G. Students and the Resource Persons. In addition to 628 local Participants with 409 PG students and 219 M.Phil., Ph.D. research scholars, 8 external participants from Poncicherry and M.Phil (DDE) scholars of Annamalai University from Bangalore attended the Workshop. The Comman themes like Research Process, Reviewing Literature Processing Data, Applying Inferential Statistics, Using Library and Internet, Introducing SPSS and Writing a Research Report were included in the Morning sessions and conducted in the Sastri Hall, AU.
- 4. 35 Students from M.A. Economics, M.A. Applied Economics and M.A. Applied Economics (Integrated) have participated in the NSS Special Camp programme from 17 to 26.03.2006, at Erumbur Village. Dr. B. Mathavan, Reader in Economics and NSS Programming Officer (Unit I) coordinated the programme.
- 5. 10 Students from M.A. Economics, M.A. Applied Economics and M.A. Applied Economics (Integrated) have participated in the two days Training Programme on 'Job Placement Preparation' during 28 & 29.03.2006, at AUMTEC Hall. Dr. M. Rajeswari, Lecturer in Economics, coordinated and participated in the Programme along with the students.
- 6. Ugc Seminar on "District Planning and Human Development Initiatives: Focus on Cuddalore District

The Department of Economics and Centre for Rural Development, Annamalai University organized a two-day UGC Seminar on "District Planning and Human Development Initiatives: Focus on Cuddalore District, during 03 & 04.04.2006. In his inaugural address, Prof. A. Subbian, Dean, Faculty of Arts, observed the importance of the seminar in the context of promoting human rights. Prof. R. Elango, Head of the Department

of Economics, spelt out the seminar theme, as one of strategizing development initiatives to assume greater momentum in district planning. Dr. E. Selvarajan, coordinated the National Seminar proceedings, ably assisted by Dr. G. Ravi and other colleagues.

The first technical session, was a conglomeration of ideas from leading scholars of different disciplines. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Professor and Head, Department of Agriculture Extension, the extension expert, highlighted the need for water conservation as a strategy for enhancing cropping intensity. This, coupled with crop diversification would revolutionize agriculture in the District, observed the scientist.

Prof. Dr. M. Arumugam, delivered a technical lecture on the "demand and supply aspects of water" and pointed out the scope for economical use of water in Cuddalore District. Dr. V. Poongothai, Reader and Dr. K. Karthikeyan, Lecturer of Civil Engineering Faculty, went into those question in detail, emphasising various water harvesting methods. Dr. N. Malathi, focused the industrial potentials of Cuddalore District, and graphically presented the prospective areas of development. The Chair persons of Municipalities, spelt out the problems of Municipality as an agency of development in democracy.

The second day proceedings in the forenoon were chaired by the District Collector, Thiru Gagandeep Singh Bedi I.A.S. The major components of Human Development, Health and Education were discussed after the presentation by Mr. K. Ramu, Lecturer in Economics and Dr. D. Janakiraman, Reader in Rural Development. The data gaps were identified and it was resolved to bring about a comprehensive picture of these dimensions from a policy perspective, in the forthcoming District Human Development Report, to be published by the initiatives of State Planning Commission.

Mr. T. Baskaran, Director of State Planning Commission, commended the innovative directions in which the participants discussed the development dimensions and he insisted on bestowing sufficient care as not to miss the human development focus in amplifying the developmental performance. The last technical session was Chaired by Thiru D. Jagannathan, Project Officer, Joint Director, DRDA, Cuddalore. He highlighted the various strategies governing of ongoing programmes on Rural Development for Housing, Livelihood and Employment. Next, the officials and academicians had thread bare discussions on various aspects water management, Agricultural productivity, freshwater prawn culture, Infrastructure development including the role of DIC in promoting industrial activities in Cuddalore District.

The two day seminar was valedicted by the University Registrar Prof. M. Rathinasabapathi, who commended the organizers for arranging for a forum to bring together the academics and administrators. Prof.G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, felicitated the panelists for their fruitful deliberations.

The Vice-Chancellor, Prof. L.B. Venkatrangan, had given the guidelines for transacting policy oriented deliberations in the Seminar and accordingly the seminar turned out to be a pace-setter in the direction of bringing together academics and administrators.

- 1. M.s. Casino Bakery, a leading bakers in and around Chidambaram town, organized campus interview, on 21.04.2006, in the Department of Economics and selected candidates through administering tests at two levels. The selected candidates will be trained in their units as executive trainees and given placement.
- 2. 22.06.2006 Convened 'Results Passing Board' for M.A. Applied Economics (Integrated Programme) for the examinations conducted during May' 06.
- 3. 26.06.2006 Conducted M. Phil Viva-Voce for Ms.T.Sumathi (04-05 Batch)
- 4. 29.06.2006 Convened 'Results Passing Board' for M.A. Economics and M.A. Applied Economics (PG CBCS) for the examinations conducted during May' 06.
- 5. Dr. R. Elango, Professor and Head, Department of Economics assumed charge as the Dean, Faculty of Arts, from 01.07.2006.

- 6. Dr. R. Elango, Dr.G.Ravi, Dr. E. Selvarajan, Dr. D. Janakiraman and Mr. K. Ramu, faculty members went to State Planning Commission, Chennai, and gave a presentation on the progress made on "District Human Development Report" preparation, on 05.07.2006.
- 7. The M. Phil. Scholars and a faculty from Lady Doak College, Madurai, have visited and consulted our Library. They have collected literature for their research projects during the period 21 to 23.09.2006. We have provided accommodation to them to stay in our University campus on the above days.
- 8. The Department of Economics provides a forum, Faculty Lectures for the benefit of Faculty and Research Scholars. The following lectures were given by the Faculty members of Department of Economics. Prof. Dr.R.Elango presided over all these proceedings and Dr. B. Mathavan co-ordinated the programmes.

Name of the Faculty	Торіс	Date
Dr.N.Ramagopal	Feminist Economic Theory	11.09.2006
Dr. E. Selvarajan	Trade and Environment	12.09.2006
Dr.R.Sivakumaresan	New Growth Theory-Economics of Ideas and Economic Growth: Romer Model	13.09.2006
Dr.G.Ravi	The Separative Self: Androcentric Bias in Neoclassical Assumptions	14.09.2006
Mr. I. Ravi	The Role of Market and State	15.09.2006
Dr. N. Malathi	Marxist and Neo-marxist Theories of Development	18.09.2006
Mr. K. Ramu	MNCs and Dunning's Eclectic Paradigm	19.09.2006
Mr. G. Senthilkumar	Fundamental Assumption of Neo-Classical Theory	20.09.2006
Dr. B. Mathavan	Inter-temporal Choices	21.09.2006
Mr. P. Veerachamy	Application of Neo-Classical Economics to Environmental, Health and Gender Issues	22.09.2006
Ms. T. Sudha	Conjective Economics	25.09.2006
Mr. N. Rajagopal	Externalities and Growth - Lucas Model	26.09.2006
Mr. G. Natarajan	Policy Implication of Neo-Classical theory: The fundamental theorems of Welfare Economics	27.09.2006

9. Under the auspices of Forum of Free Enterprise, Mumbai, we conducted the 42nd A. D. Shroff Memorial Inter-collegiate Elocution Contest on 22.09.2006. Seventeen students from various Departments have participated in the contest. The topics given are:

Problems of Urban Transport - Causes and Cure

Importance of Disaster Management

Higher Education and Employment - Problems & Challenges

W.T.O. and India

Developments in Indian Capital Management since Liberalization.

## **Faculty Lecture Series**

Name of the Faculty	Topic	Date
Dr. V. Ramamoorthy	Product Life-Cycle Theory: Globalisation of Production	10.10.06
Mr. A. Pradhip Babu	Growth Accounting: Total Factor Productivity and Economic Growth	11.10.06
Mr. A. Antony Joseph	The theory of Public Goods	17.10.06

#### Dr. R. ELANGO

1. Acted as a Convener of a Ph.D. Viva-voce at Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam, on 07.04.2006.

- 2. Acted as a Member in the Selection Board Committee meeting at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore on 27.05.2006.
- 3. Acted as a Member in the Selection Board Committee meeting at Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on 06.06.2006.
- 4. DHDR core committee meeting at State Planning Commission, Chennai to make a presentation of the DHDR Report on 05.07.2006.
- 5. Delivered Dr.S.R.K. Memorial Endowment Lecture at Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on 28.08.06.
- 6. Attended the Syndicate meeting in Chennai on 29.08.06
- 7. Given inaugural address at the Inter University Students Seminar on "Role of Banking Sector in the Development of Indian Economy", in the Department of Commerce, Annamalai University, on 30.08.2006.
- 8. Acted as a member of the Chancellor's nominee, Selection Committee meeting at Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram, Dindigul, on 06.09.06.
- 9. Visited Pachayappa's College, Chennai, in connection with the Ph.D. external registration of Mr.T.K.S.Villalan on 15.09.06.
- 10. Invited to deliver a lecture under visiting Professor Scheme, in the School of Economics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, on 16.10.2006.
- 11. Appointed as a Member of the Commission to inspect a Research Institute for the purpose of granting recognition by the Bharathidasan University, Tiruchi, on 28.10.2006
- 12. Received an award (щ" п јунт" орга цлјој п'пј) from Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary Club, on 29.10.2006.
- 13. Appointment by State Council for Higher Education as a member in the committee for revamping research course in Tamil Nadu University.

#### Dr. N. MALATHI

- 1. Delivered a lecture on "Methodological aspects of Research in Social Sciences" in the Research Methodology workshop in Social Sciences conducted by Holy Cross College, Tiruchy on 01.02.2006.
- 2. Delivered a lecture on status of Industrial Activities in Cuddalore District organized under DHDR by Department of Economics, A.U., on 03.04.2006.

#### Dr. T.R. JEYARAAJ

1. Special Address delivered in the National Seminar on Second Green Revolution Organic Agriculture organized by Agro-Economic Research Centre, University of Madras, Chennai, on 21.02.2006, entitled "Organic Farming and Sustainable Agriculture to Improve Human Nutrition and Health".

# **CENTRE FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT**(A Division in the Department of Economics)

## Research: (Project)

Name of the Project	Principal Investigator. Co-Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
VVV (Club) Scheme	Dr.R. Elango	NABARD	2006-0 to 2008-09	75,000/-(per Yr.)

#### **Other Activities**

1. Women Self Help Groups (SHGs) of Sivapuri Village with the guidance and support of Centre for Rural Development, under went training to make many artistic and utility materials. The group met the Vice-Chancellor on the New Year's Day of 2006 with their products. The vice-chancellor was highly impressed with their artistic materials, and wished them bright future.

- 2. The Centre conducted a village level seminar on Live Stock Development and Maintenance at Vadakkumangudi village on 06 & 07.01.2006.
- 3. The Centre conducted a 3 day skill development training programme on Toys Making at J.K.Pattinam village from 19 to 21.01.2006. 51 women SHG members could benefit from this programme.
- 4. The Centre conducted a 3 day skill development training programme on Wire bag knitting at Keelamanakudi village from 26 to 28.01.2006. 52 women SHG members could benefit from this programme.
- 5. The Centre conducted a NABARD sponsored Farm sector training programme on Pest management at Keelamanagudi village on 28.01.2006
- 6. The Centre organized a skill training programme for Sea Food Making (Fish, Prawan, Prickles & Spice powder) for the members of Mudasalodai & Muzhukkuthurai Fishermen Clubs from 01& 02.02.2006.
- 7. With the technical support of Muthiah Polytechnic, a Technical Training Centre has been opened at Orathur. Our Vice-Chancellor, Prof.Dr.L.B. Venkatrangan inaugurated the Centre on 10.02.2006.
- 8. The Centre organized a training programme on Motor Coil Rewinding at Sivapuri Village during 16 to 18.02.2006.
- 9. The Centre conducted a NABARD sponsored "Meet with Experts" training programme on Natural Manure Preparation at Sivapuri village on 21.02.2006.
- 10. The Centre inaugurated five new Farmers Clubs in the villages of Poonthottam, Thittukatur, Pudhu Ayeepettai, C.Orathur and Narkandangudi on 13 & 14.03.2006, sponsored by NABARD.
- 11. In collaboration with the Department of Psychology, Centre for Rural Development has arranged a Guidance & Counseling programme to the school going children at Mullangudi village, on 03.03.2006.
- 12. The Centre conducted a NABARD sponsored "Base Level Orientation Training Programme (BLOTP)" for the members of 5 New Farmers Club on 15.03.2006.
- 13. The Centre conducted many NABARD sponsored village programme under the "Meet with Experts training Programmes" at various villages as detailed below.

Date	Programme	village
01.03.2006	Tree Plantation and Kitchen gardening	Mudasal Odai & Muzhukkuthurai
17.03.2006	Seed Practices and preservation for paddy and sugarcane crops	Vadakkumangui
23.03.2006	Marketing of Agricultural products village on	Erumbur
23.03.2006	Better Management for Agricultural Practices	Melvalayamadevi
23.03.2006	Horticultural crops	Mullangudi
23.03.2006	Advanced Techniques in Vegetable Cultivation	Thirunaraiyur
24.03.2006	Seed practices for Paddy, Black and Green gram crops	Vazahikollai
24.03.2006	Advanced Techniques in Sugarcane cultivation	Veyyalore
14.11.2006	Advanced Techniques in Vegetable Cultivation	Thittukattur
14.11.2006	Advanced Techniques in Floriculture	J.K.Pattinam

Date	Programme	village
17.11.2006	Hybrid Seed Production & generation system of seed production in paddy	Poonthottam
17.11.2006	Seed Preservation in pulses	C.Orathur
27.11.2006	Vermi Compost	Nakaravanthangudi
28.11.2006	Vegetable Cultivation	Pudu Ayeepettai
08.12.2006	Post Harvest Technology	Mullangudi
09.12.2006	Live Stock Development	Keelamanagudi
16.12.2006	Alternative Cropping	Sivapuri
22.12.2006	Weed Management in Paddy Crops	Vallampudugai

- 14. The Centre has organized a Veterinary Camp at Keelamanagudi on 28.03.2006.
- 15. The Centre and NSS Unit I & VII Jointly organized a Self Employment Training Programme on Motor Coil rewinding at Erumbur and Nellikollai, from 22 to 24.03.2006.
- 16. The Centre conducted parents Teachers Association meeting at Mullangudi village on 21.04.2006.
- 17. With the support of Students Service League (SSL), the Centre has celebrated the Annual day celebration of Free Tuition Centre at Sivapuri on 14.06.2006, which is being maintained by local youth of Sivapuri village.( it is one of the service villages of the Centre) Dr.R. Elango, Professor & Head, Centre for Rural Development has distributed free note books to the school students.
- 18. The Centre conducted veterinary camp at Sivapuri village on 15.07.2006
- 19. The Centre conducted Special Awareness programme on Environmental Education at Pudu Ayeepettai village on 27.07.2006 (Special lecture delivered by Dr.G. Ravi, Professor of Economics).
- 20. The Centre conducted veterinary camp at J.K.Pattinam village on 27.07.2006.
- 21. The Centre conducted a one day training programme on drawing to the School Students at Poonthotam village on 29.07.2006
- 22. The Centre arranged for an agriculture exposure visit to Horticulture Department, Annamalai University, to the Women Self Help Group members of Mullangudi village on 31.07.2006.
- 23. The Centre inaugurated Ten new Farmers Clubs in the villages of Nalamputhur, Vallampadugai, Kandiyamedu, Mela Kundalapadi, Velakudi, Pinnathur, Kandhakumaran, Uthamasolagan, Azhitchikudi and B.Mutlure on 07.08.2006 & 10.08.2006, sponsored by NABARD.
- 24. The Centre conducted a special awareness programme on "Role of Village People in Rural Development" (களும் லூச்சனூற்ரபுபரி மக்கலுஞ்ரபங் ) at Mullangudi village on 15.08.2006. (Special lecture delivered by Mr.N.Rajagopal, Lecturer, Department of Economics)
- 25. The Centre conducted a special awareness programme on "Role of Village people in rural development" at Poonthotam village on 15.08.2006.(Special lecture delivered by Dr.N. Panchanatham, Professor and Head, Department of Business Administration and Dr.G.Ravi, Professor, Department of Economics).
- 26. The Centre conducted a special awareness programme on "Role of village People in Rural Development" at C.Orathur village on 15.08.2006. (Special lecture delivered by Dr.G.Ravi, Professor, Department of Economics).
- 27. The Centre conducted a NABARD sponsored 'Base Level Orientation Training programme' [BLOTP] on 19.09.2006 for the members of Ten new Farmers Clubs.

- 28. Through the efforts of the Centre for Rural Development, Tri-Cycles have been donated to Mr.Anbarasan, Mullangudi village and Mr.Durai, Poonthottam village. The donation was sponsored by the Mid-Town Rotary Club, Chidambaram, on 09.09.2006
- 29. The Centre for Rural Development was chosen for "Career Excellence Award" for the year 2006, by the Rotary International club-(Chidambaram Mid town), for the commendable community service rendered to villages in Cuddalore District under the Directorship of Professor Dr.R. Elango, Dean, Faculty of Arts. The award function was organized by the Club on 29.10.2006 and the Director, Centre for Rural Development, Prof.R.Elango, received the award.
- 30. The Centre conducted a NABARD sponsored Micro Enterprises Development Programme (MEDP) for mature SHGs on Computer Programming from 07 to 20.11.2006.
- 31. Through the efforts of the Centre for Rural Development, Tri Wheeler cycles have been donated to Mr. Kaliyaperumal, Sivapuri village Mr.Raja, Poonthottam village and to Ms.Kalaiyarasi, J.K.Pattinam. The cycles were sponsored by the Mid-Town Rotary Club, Chidambaram, on 07.11.2006.
- 32. The Centre conducted a Children's day special meeting at Sivapuri village and a special lecture was delivered by Dr.C. Balu, Lecturer, Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University.
- 33. With the guidance of the Centre, Faculty of Agriculture staff suggested suitable pesticide to the Samba cropping of the Ayeepetai Village on 18.11.2006.
- 34. The Centre conducted a one day training programme on Vegetable Cultivation at Nakkravanthangudi on 27.11.2006
- 35. The faculty and extension officials made their monthly visit to NABARD FARMERS CLUB villages, conducted meetings undertook the necessary follow up measures, and communicated their demands and grievances to the government officials concerned.
- 36. Rotary Mid Town Club and Aravind Eye Hospital has jointly conducted a Free Eye Camp at Chidambaram Girls Higher Secondary School on 10.12.2006, The Centre brought awareness of this programme in its 25 service villages. More than 150 persons participated in the programme and benefited, from these villages.
- 37. The Centre conducted a 3 day skill development training programme on Toys making at Muzhukuthurai village from 18.12.2006 to 20.12.2006. 30 women SHG members benefited from this programme.
- 38. The Centre conducted a village level exposure programme on Advancements in Plantain Cultivation at Vadakkumangudi village on 21.12.2006.
- 39. The Centre conducted an awareness programme on Environmental Care Tree Plantation and saplings were planted at C.Orathur village on 23.12.2006.
- 40. The faculty and extension officials made their monthly visit to NABARD FARMERS CLUB villages, conducted meetings, undertook the necessary follow up measures, and communicated their demands and grievances to the government officials concerned.

## Dr. D. JANAKIRAMAN

1. Delivered a Guest lecture on scope of Establishment of Food Processing Industries in Cuddalore District on 04.01.2006 in the EDP on Establishment of Food Processing Industry organized by Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University.

- 2. Delivered the special address in the two days training programme on Sea Food Preparation for Mudasal Odai and Muzhukkuthurai Farmers Club members during 01 & 02.02.2006.
- 3. Delivered a special address in Awareness programme on Seed preservation for Paddy and sugarcane crops at Vadakkumangudi on 17.03.2006
- 4. Delivered a special address on importance of Photography in generating employment opportunities for rural youth in the training programme on Digital Photography at Manikollai and Mudasal Odai on 04 & 05.04.2006.
- 5. Attended a District Advisory committee meeting on Waste Land Development Project in Cuddalore District on 06.06.2006 under the chairmanship of District Collector, Cuddalore.
- 6. Attended a special Governing Body meeting of District Supply and Marketing society, under the chairmanship of District Collector on 08.06.2006.
- 7. Associated in organizing 5 New Farmers Club Inauguration and delivered inaugural address in Nalamputhur, Vallampadugai, Kandiamedu on 07.08.2006, Melkundalapadi, Velakgudi, Pinnathur on 08.08.2006, Kanthakumarn, Uthamasolagan on 09.08.2006, Azhitchigudi and B. Mutulur on 10.08.2006.
- 8. Associated in organizing the Base level Orientation Training Programme on 09.09.2006 for the New 10 Farmers Club members.
- 9. Associated in organizing the District Administrative Heads from 13 to 17.11.2006 regards revising the findings and draft of District Human Development Report.
- 10. Delivered a guest lecture on Scope for Rural Entrepreneurship in Cuddalore District for the participants of Tsunami affected areas on 21.12.2006 organized by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.
- 11. Presented the Draft Reports on District Human Development Report –Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu as a Core committee, member on 08.12.2006 to the State Planning Commission and District Collectorate.
- 12. Associate as an organizing committee member in the 94<sup>th</sup> International Science Congress organized by Annamalai University.

### Mr. P. BALAMURUGAN

1. Acted as a coordinator for the following meet with experts programmes, supported by NABARD.

Programmes	Village & Date	No.of Beneficiaries benefited	
Seed Practices and preservation for Paddy and Sugarcane crops	Vadakkumangudi 17.03.2006	30 farmers in villagers	
Tree Plantation	Mudasalodai, 01.03.2006	30 fishermen	
Kitchen Gardening	Muzhukkuthurai, 01.03.2006	30 fishermen	
Agricultural Marketing & their recent trends	Erumbur 23.03.2006	30 farmers	
Best Practices for Agricultural Activities	Melvalayamadevi 23.03.2006	30 farmers	
Seed Practices for Sugarcane, Paddy and Black gram crops	Veyyalore 24.03.2006	30 farmers	
Seed Practices for groundnut & Paddy Crops	Vazhaikollai 24.03.2006	30 farmers	

2. Acted as a coordinator for organizing the following training programmes under University supported outreach programme.

Programmes	Village & Date	No.of Beneficiaries benefited	
Village level conference on Veterinary Health and preventions	Vadakkumangudi, 06 & 07.01.2006	30 farmers	
Vocational Training Programme on fish Prawn Pickles making	Mudasalodai & Muzhukkuthruai, 01 & 02.02.2006	40 fishermen	
Photography and computer based printing process	Manikollai 21.03.2006	25 Rural youth	
Photography	Mudasalodai 22.03.2006	25 Rural youth	
Veterinary Camp	Keelamankudi 28.03.2006	600 Animals checked and given treatment	

- 3. Participated in special programme on Best Agricultural practices for farmers of Ponnankoil village supported by KVK, Virudhachalam organized by Centre for Rural Development.
- 4. Visited the village of Nallamputhur, Vallampadugai, Kandiyamedu, Keelakundalapadi, Velakudi, Azhichigudi and B. Mutlur for preparing proposals for New Farmers Clubs.
- 5. Coordinated to establish Farmers' Clubs in the following villages and conducted the inauguration for the same under the VVV scheme, sponsored by NABARD.

Name of the Club	Date of inauguration
Nallampudur	07.08.2006
Vallampadugai	07.08.2006
Kandiaymedu	07.08.2006
Velakudi	08.08.2006
Melakundalapadi	08.08.2006
Azhitchikudi	10.08.2006
B. Mutlur	10.08.2006

- 6. Coordinated to conduct Base Level Orientation Training (BLOTP) for the members of Farmers Clubs of Nallampudur, Vallamapadugai, Kandiyamedu, Velakudi, Melakundalapadi, Azhitchikudi, Pinnathur, Uthamasolagan and Kanthakumaran on 13.09.2006
- 7. Conducted Screening Committee for the selection of Trainees to the NABARD sponsored training programme on Computer Programming on 01.09.2006.
- 8. Acted as programme coordinator to conduct NABARD sponsored training programme on Computer Programming for Rural youth, between 07 & 20.11.2006
- 9. Organized a training programme on Plantain cultivation for the farmers of Vadakkumangudi farmers on 21.12.2006
- 10. Organized NABARD's Meet with expert programme on Weed Management for Paddy Crops on 22.12.2006.

#### Mr. S. CHANDRASEKARAN

- 1. Acting as a member in the Research team of the field survey work for the SPC sponsored UNDP project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR)
- 2. Acted as a programme coordinator on "Toys making training programme" at J.K.Pattinam from 19 to 21.01.2006
- 3. Acted as a programme coordinator Wire bag knitting training programme at Keelamangudi from 26 to 28.01.2006
- 4. Organized a Awareness meeting at Keelamangudi village on 28.01.2006 on Pest management.
- 5. Acted as a programme coordinator on "Motor Coil Rewinding training to the Rural youths at Mullangudi village from 16 to 18.02.2006
- 6. Acted as a programme coordinator on Natural Manure Preparation training at Sivapuri village on 21.02.2006.
- 7. Delivered a special lecture on "Role of Village Youth in Rural Development" on 15.01.2006 at C.Mutlur village which was organized by Community Polytechnic Scheme, Muthiah Polytechnic, Annamalainagar.
- 8. Acted as a coordinator on community guidance service programme at Mullangui on 03.03.3006 which was organized by the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University
- 9. Coordinating to inaugurate the New Farmers Club in 5 villages on 13.03.2006 and 14.03.2006.
- 10. Acted as a programme coordinator for the training programme on Vermicompost at Sivapuri on 31.03.2006.
- 11. Acted as a programme coordinator for conducting a veterinary camp at Sivapuri village on 15.07.2006
- 12. Arranged an Awareness meeting on Environmental Education at Ayeepettai village on 21.07.2006
- 13. Assisted for conducting veterinary camp at J.K. Pattinam village on 27.07.2006
- 14. Acted as a coordinator for conducting a training programme on Drawing at Poonthottam School Children on 29.07.2006
- 15. Acted as a programme coordinator for arranging a Agriculture Exposure visit for the SHG members of Mullangudi village on 31.07.2006
- 16. Coordinating to inaugurate the New Farmers Clubs in 10 Villages from 07 to 10.08.2006.
- 17. Arranged a Gramasabha meeting at Mullangudi village on 15.08.2006 and delivered a special lecture on Role of Public in Rural Development
- 18. Assisted to Chidambaram Mid Town Rotary Club for distributing 2 Tricycle to the Physically handicapped persons on 09.09.2006.
- 19. Acted as a coordinator Base Level Orientation Training Programme for members of 10 Farmers clubs on 19.09.2006
- 20. Acted as a programme coordinator on Children's day special meeting at Sivapuri on 13.11.2006
- 21. Acted as a programme coordinator on Advanced Techniques in Vegetable cultivation at Thittukattur on 14.11.2006
- 22. Acted as a programme coordinator on Hybrid Seed production & generation system of seed production in Paddy at Poonthottam village on 17.11.2006
- 23. Acted as a programme coordinator on Seed Preservation in Pulses at C.Orathur on 17.11.2006

- 24. Acted as a programme coordinator on Vegetable Cultivation at Pudu Ayeepettai on 28.11.2006.
- 25. Acted as a programme coordinator on Post Harvest Technology at Mullangudi on 08.12.2006.
- 26. Acted as a programme coordinator on Live Stock Development at Keelamanagudi on 09.12.2006
- 27. Acted as programme coordinator on Alternative cropping at Sivapuri on 16.12.2006
- 28. Acted as programme coordinator on Environmental Care Tree Plantation at C.Orathur village on 23.12.2006

#### Mr. J. KAMALANATHAN

- Acting as a member in the Research team of the field survey work for the SPC sponsored UNDP project on preparing District Human Development Report (DHDR)
- 2. Acted as a coordinator to a Natural Manure Preparation training programme at Sivapuri village on 21.02.2006
- 3. Acted as a coordinator to the Vegetable cultivation training programme at Muzhukkuthurai village on 01.03.2006
- 4. Acted as a programme coordinator on "Toys making training" programme at J.K.Pattinam village from 19 to 21.01.2006.
- 5. Acted a coordinator to a Community Guidance Services programme at Mullangudi on 03.03.2006 which was organized by the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University.
- 6. Acted as a programme coordinator for the training programme on Vermi compost at J.K.Pattinam village on 31.03.2006.
- 7. Acted as a programme coordinator on "Motor coil rewinding training programme to the Rural Youth at Erumbur village from 22 to 24.03.2006.
- 8. Acted as a programme coordinator on Agriculture product marketing methods training programme at Erumbur village on 23.03.2006.
- 9. Acted as programme coordinator on Sugarcane crops Black gram marketing methods training programme at Veyyalore village on 24.03.2006.
- 10. Acted as a programme coordinator to organize a training on cultivation and Pest Management in Paddy and Sugarcane crops at Vazhaikollai village on 24.03.2006.
- 11. Assisted conducting a veterinary camp at Sivapuri village on 15.07.2006
- 12. Organized a Veterinary camp at J.K.Pattinam on 27.07.2006 with the help of Asst. Director Veterinary Department, Chidambaram
- 13. Coordinating to inaugurate the new Farmers Clubs in 10 villages from 07 to 10.08.2006
- 14. Acted as a coordinator Base Level Orientation Training Programme for members of 10 Farmers clubs, on 19.09.2006
- 15. Acted as a programme coordinator on Advanced Techniques in Floriculture at J.K.Pattinam on 14.11.2006
- 16. Acted as programme coordinator to conduct NABARD sponsored training programme one day Vermi Compost training programme at Nakkaravanthangudi on 27.11.2006
- 17. Acted as a programme coordinator on Vegetable Cultivation at Nakkravanthangudi on 27.11.2006

- 18. Acted as a coordinator on Seed Preservation in pulses at C.Orathur on 17.11.2006
- 19. Acted as a coordinator on "Toys making training programme' at Muzhukkuthurai village from 18 to 20.12.2006
- 20. Assisted as a coordinator an Awareness Programme on Environmental Care Tree Plantation at C.Orathur Village on 23.12.2006

## **Equipments Purchased**

L.C.D. Projector, 10 Computer, UPS with Accessories and one Printer.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY**

## Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. D. Selvaraju, M.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D.

#### **Professors**

- Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### Readers

- Dr. S. Ansiya Begum, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Lakshmi, M.A., (Pol.Sc.), M.A. (Soc.), M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. C. Lingaganesan, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. B. Manickavasagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Suriyan, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. S. Natesan, M.A., M.Phil., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. P. Veeramani, M.A., M.Phil., (from 17.07.2006)
- Mr. S. Subramani, M.A., M.Phil., (from 21.07.2006)
- Mr. S. Karthikeyan, M.A., M.Phil., (from 11.09.2006)
- Mr. P. Ganesan, M.A., M.Phil., (from 16.10.2006)

### Research

## M.Phil - On going Research Titles

Candidate Name	Research Topic		
Ms. M. Nandhini	Knowledge and Attitudes of Youth on AIDS – A Sociological Study		
Mr. A. V. Prakasan	Problems of the Aged (With Particular Reference to Kannur, Kerala)		
Mr. C. Senthamizh Selvi	Impact of Domestic Violence on Family – A Sociological Study		
Ms. R. Swaathi	Self Help Groups and Women Empowerment: A Sociological Study		
Ms. D. Thirupura Sundhari	Impact of Modernization on Natural Habitats: A Sociological Study (With Reference to Allkondanatham Village Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu)		

## Ph.D. on going Research Titles

Candidate Name	Research Topic
Mr. P. Rajkumar	Inorganic Pollutants and Environmental Degradation: A Study in Usage of Plastic Materials
Mr. R. Gurumoorthy	Problems of Aged in Rural Society
Mr.P.Christuraj	Women Empowerment through Self Help Groups
Mr.K.Maharajan	Water Pollution in Tamirabarani River in Tirunelveli District

Candidate Name	Research Topic
Mr.D.Lenin	A Study on Women's Awareness and Attitude Towards their Rights in Cuddalore District – Tamil Nadu
Mr.S.Subramanian	Impact of Dying Industries on Environment, Agriculture and Society A Sociological Study
O.S.Gnana Sekaran	A Sociological Study on the Contract Labour in Tamilnadu (With Reference to Neyveli Lignite Corporation Ltd.)
A. Subramaniyan.	The Impact of Tsunami among the Fishermen Community in Tamilnadu-A Sociological Study
Mr.P.Ramababu	Area of Research - Industrial Sociology
D.J.Ajithkumar	Area of Research - Tribal Studies

#### **Special Lectures**

- 1. Dr.J.Krishnamurthy delivered a Special Lecture on "Youth Groups, Groups Dynamics and Team Building" to the NSS Participants on 31.03.2006, organized by the National Service Scheme of our University at Annamalainagar.
- 2. Dr. R. Lakshmi delivered a Special Lecture on 'Gender Issues' in the Seminar on Women Empowerment Conducted by the National Service Scheme, Annamalai University on 26.01.2006.
- 3. Dr. R. Lakshmi delivered a Special Lecture on 'Women and Development' Organized by National Service Scheme, Annamalai University held at Pinnathur, Cuddalore District on 23.02.2006.
- 4. Dr. D. Selvaraju delivered a Special Lecture on 'Sports and Social Development' for the Refresher Course Delegates Organized by the Physical Education Department, Annamalai University on 11.12.2006.
- 5. Dr. J. Krishnamurthy delivered a Special Lecture on 'Sports and Personality' and 'Sport, Culture and Social Development' for the Refresher Course Delegates Organized by the Physical Education Department, AU., on 11.12.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

- [i] Conducting weekly motivational Classes for the Students to improve their performance
- [ii] Counseling for the students to get rid off their problems and also for their personality development.
- **N.S.S. Activities:** 40 Students of M.A. Applied Sociology (Integrated) and M.A. Sociology (CBCS) have participated in the NSS Special Camp Programme from 20.02.2006 to 01.03.2006 at Pinnathur Village. Dr.C.Lingaganesan, Reader in Sociology and NSS Programme Officer (Unit-XXVII) conducted the programme.
- Dr.D.Selvaraju has been appointed as a Review Committee Member in Dravidian University, Kuppam, Andhra Pradesh and attended the Meeting on 02.01. 2006.
- Dr.D.Selvaraju chaired the Doctoral Viva-Voce Examination for the candidate Ms.Suchitra, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli on 09.01.2006.
- Dr.C.Lingaganesan organised Cuddalore District Level Youth Leadership Development Training Programme from 30.03.2006 to 03.04.2006.
- Dr.C.Lingaganesan attended General Orientation Course Conducted by the Training, Orientation and Research Centre-NSS, Madras School of Social Work from 19 to 28.06.2006.
- Dr.D.Selvaraju as Subject Expert attended Board of Selection Meeting of Bharathidasan University, Trichy on 19.12.2006.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. V. Namasivayam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Professors**

- Dr. R. Chandramohan, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. H. Shankar, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Selvaraju, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Ilangovan, M.Com., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. G. Vasanthi, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. K. Govindarajan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Padhmanaban, M.Com, B.Ed, PGDBA, Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Suresh, M.Com., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M.P. Mahesh, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. V. Sundar, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mr. N. Periyasamy, M.Com., M.Phil., PG DPM.
- Mr. S. Subramanian, M.Com., MBA, M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. M. Somasundaram, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. N. Ramu, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDBA, M.F.M.,
- Mr. D. Vijayarangam, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P.Vijayalakshmi, M.Com., B.Ed., PG DCA., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. K.Muthalagu, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. N.V.R. Rajagopalan, M.Com., M.F.C., M.B.A., A.I.C.W.A.,
- Mr. M Rajendran, M.Com., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. B. Karthikeyan, M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Sulgna Dey, M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Veerakumar, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Dheenadhayalan, (from 12.07.2006)
- Mr. D. Thomas Victor Raja, (from 14.07.2006)
- Mr. R. Jayavel, (from 14.07.2006)
- Ms. N. Jamuna Rani, (from 14.07.2006)
- Mr. M. Bharathi, (from 17.07.2006)
- Mr. M. Manivannan, (from 11.08.2006)
- Mr. L. Ganesamoorthy, (from 04.09.2006)
- Mr. P. Nagarajan, (from 03.11.2006)
- Mr. T.K. Senthil Kumar, (from 10.11.2006)
- Mr. B. Manivannan, (from 13.11.2006)
- Ms. S. Ezhil Raji, (from 11.12.2006)

## Lecturer (Part-time)

Mr. J. Ramachandran, B.Com., F.C.A.

## **Research Work**

Name of the Staff	Tit	le		G	uide	
M.Phil.						
Mr.R.Eliyaraja	A Study on the Marketing of	Tapioca in Salem Distr	rict. D	Dr.M.Somasundaram		
Ms.G.Sudha	A Study on Perception effectiveness of Entrepreneu (with Special reference Naga	rial Development Progr		Dr.P.Vijayalakshmi		
Ms.S.Lakshmi	Perception of the Policyholders' on the schemes of Life Insurance Corporation of India (with Special reference to Attur Taluk).				Dr.B.Karthikeyan	
Ph.D.						
Mr.M.Rajendiran	A Study on Job Satisfac Chennai Port Trust	tion among employee	es in D	r.R.Cha	ndramohan	
Mr.N.Ramu	Performance evaluation of U Tamilnadu.	Irban Co-operative Ban	ks in D	r.R.Selv	araju	
Mr.R.Durgadoss	Corporate Goverence Practic Select Listed Companies in Ir		dy of D	r.D.llan	govan	
Mr.S.Subramanian	Marketing of Cargo Contai special reference to Selected		with D	r.D.llan	govan	
Mr. D. Vijayarangam	Customer Relationship M Selected Commercial Banks	lanagement Practices in Cuddalore District.	s in D	r. K. Go	vindarajan	
Special Lectures						
Name	Conference/ Refresher Course	Title	1	Date/ Ve	enue	
Dr.V.Namasivayam,	Refresher Course	"Freedom to Choose?"	22.03.2 Bharathi Trichira	idasan U	niversity,	
	National Seminar on "Trends in Consumerism"	Consumer Awareness	23.03.2 Vivekan Thiruved	andha C	ollege,	
	National Seminar on " Wholistic Education"	"Wholistic Education and Philosophy"	28.03.2 Departm A.U.		ducation,	
Other Activities						
Name of the Staff		Title			Date	
Dr.V.Namasivayam	Man of Letters.				19.01.06	
Dr. Sulgna Dey	World Economic Resources				25.01.06	
Mr.P.Veerakumar	Environment - An overview	V			31.01.06	
Mr.N.V.R.Rajagopalan	Equivalent Cash PointsMoo management	dels – A Matching app	roach to	cash	02.02.06	
Mr.M.Rajendran	Value Added Tax (VAT) -	Γhe Case of Tamilnadu	•		07.02.06	
Dr.B.Karthikeyan	NBFI's - An Overview				14.02.06	
Dr.V.Namasivayam	Man of Letters . 2				16.02.06	
Dr.P.Vijayalakshmi	SHG – Bank Linkages Progr	ramme			21.02.06	
Mr.K.Muthalagu	Human Development and S	tate Financing.			23.02.06	
		_				

Name of the Staff	Title		Date
Mr. N. Ramu	Effective Planning leads rationale decision	on making.	28.02.06
Dr.M.Somasundaram	Home based business opportunities in M	Medical Transcription job.	02.03.06
Mr.S.Subramanian	IMF - An Overview		09.03.06
Dr.R.Chandramohan	Commitment		14.03.06
Dr.M.Ramgopal	Thirukural – A Contemporary Interpreta	tion	21.04.06
Dr.V.Sundar	Ethical Issues in Advertising		24.04.06
Dr.M.P.Mahesh	Management Information System		25.04.06
Dr.R.Selvaraju	Customer Relationship Management in	Commercial Banks	25.04.06
Dr.H.Shankar	Capital Market Trends		26.04.06
Dr.G.Vasanthi	Basle Accounting I & II		26.04.06
Dr.D.llangovan	Rain Forests: Rare Forests		27.04.06
Mr.S.Manikandan	Computer Fundamentals and Office Aut	comation Tools	27.04.06
Dr.K.Padhmanaban	Wave of E.Marketing		01.11.06
Value Education Le	ctures to the students in the Depar	rtment	
Name of the Staff	Title		Date
Dr.V.Namasivayam	ம் னூர் ் ம் ஈாம்		04.02.06
	மன ம்		06.02.06
Dr. D.Illangovan	மாழ்ஃகேரு""ர், மாழ்ழார் ்ர்		06.02.06
Dr. V. Namasivayam	Purity of Mind		07.02.06
	Purity of Association		10.02.06
	இன ம்		11.02.06
Activities of the Co	mmerce Association		
Commerce, Annamalai Business Management	mer Professor & Head, Department of University and Director of International and Commerce, V.L.B. Janaki Ammal nce, Kovaipudur, Coimbatore.42	"Courage and Faith"	21.01.2006.
Mr.Arumugam, M.A. Fo Ltd, Madurai,	ormerly General Manager, Madura Coats	"Culture and Value"	30.01.2006.
Dr.M.Manoharan, Rea Bodinayakanur.	nder in Commerce, C.P.A. College,	"Time Management"	08.02.2006.
Dr.N.Malathi, Professor	r of Economics, Annamalai University	"The Role of Women in Human Relations".	10.03.2006
Dr.R.Mythili, Professo Faculty of Dentistry, A	r and Head Division of Periodontia nnamalai University.		13.03.2006
	Rajagopal, Programme Manager, CYP vealth Secretariat, Chandigharh	"My Experiments with Youth Development".	11.08.2006.
valedictory address. T	an, Faculty of Arts, delivered the The Honourable Deans of Science and ed facilitations. Our Professor and Head tion.	The Valedictory function	22.04.2006
	Faculty of Arts, delivered the Inaugural and Head presided over the function.	Inaugural Function	29.09.2006
Dr. R. Elango, Dean Fa of Economics, Annama	culty of Arts & Professor & Head, Dept. lai University	பாஃகே் ருபுர்- பார"ஹார்	11.12.2006

The Department of Commerce organised an Industrial Visit 65 students participated and visited Apollo Tyres Limited, Chalagudi, Kerala and Port Trust, Cochin, Kerala during 17 to 19.02.2006.

One day students seminar on "Latest developments in Co-operation in Tamilnadu" was organized on 11.03.2006 by the Department of Commerce.

One day Inter-University Students' Seminar on "Role of Banking Sector in the Development of Indian Economy" was organized on 30.08.2006 by the Department of Commerce.

The Department of Commerce organised an Industrial Visit to 68 students are participated and visited Henkel India Pvt. Ltd., Karaikal on 11.11.2006.

#### **CENTRE FOR POPULATION STUDIES**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Director**

Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### **Professor**

Dr. S. Ramachandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Readers

Dr. P. Chandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. J. Vijayalakshmi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. K. Jothi, M.A., Ph.D.,

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

Mr. A.G. Arivukkarasu, M.A., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. Bimolata Devi, M.A., Ph.D.,

#### Research

#### M. Phil.

- 1. Understanding changes During Adolescence: Sex, Sexuality and Sexual Behaviours among adolescent in Dindigul District.
- 2. Tsunami: the natural disaster and its demographic implications in: A micro level study of Alapuzha district in kerala state.
- 3. The Status of Reproductive and Child Health among Scheduled Caste Women in Rural Chidambaram.
- 4. Demographic and Health Effects of HIV.AIDS in Tamil Nadu.
- 5. "Teenagers awareness and perception on reproductive health and AIDS": A study among the girl students of Annamalai University, Annamalainagar, Tamilnadu.

## Ph. D. - On going

- 1. Problems of Aged Population
- 2. Men involvement in Maternal and Child Health Promotion
- 3. Reproductive health problem of adolescent girls
- 4. Information Communication (ICT) Technology and Women Empowerment.
- 5. Role of NGO in Women Empowerment case control
- 6. Communication and Child Survival
- 7. Youth in India Project

#### **Other Activities**

National Workshop on Recent Trends in Tribal Demography - Sponsored by Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Govt. of India was organized during 23 & 24.02.2006.

Inter-university Level Debate Competition was organized on "Population Breeds Poverty" and "Poverty Breeds Population" sponsored by Indian Association of Parliamentarians on Population and Development – New Delhi on 27.09.2006.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. N. Panchanatham, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Com., M.A. (Psy)., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

#### **Professor**

Dr. C. Madhavi, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. A. Rajamohan, B.Sc., M.B.A., B.L., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, M.Com, M.B.A, M.L.S, M.Phil, DLL, DPM, PGDHRM. Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Arul, M.B.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Ramesh, M.Com., M.B.A., D.L.L., D.S.A.D.P., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Natarajan, M.Com., M.B.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Selvarasu, B.Sc. (Ag.), M.B.A., Ph.D.,

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mr. J. Jayakrishnan, M.B.A.,
- Ms. K. Sujatha, M.B.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A.A. Ananth, M.Sc., (Mar.Bio.), M.B.A.
- Mr.S.K.Nagarajan, B.Sc(Comp), MBA, M.Phil., BLIS, DSADP, PGDPA, PGDPM&IR, PGDSM

#### Lecturers

- Mr. R. Arunmozhi, B.E.(Mech.), M.B.A.,
- Mr. B. Venkatesan, B.E. (Mech.), M.B.A., PGDPM&IR
- Mr. V. Balaji, DME., B.E. (Mech.), M.B.A.,
- Ms. G. Sudha, M.B.A., PGDHRM
- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.B.A., M.Phil., M.A., M.H.R.M., D.M.E., PGDPM & IR
- Mr. S. Pandian, M.A. (Eco), M.B.A., PGDPM&IR.,
- Ms. S. Sowmiya, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M. Jayakumaran, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Mohan Kumar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. P. Rajmohan, B.E. (EEE), M.B.A., PGDMM
- Ms. J. Tamilselvi, B.Sc. (Zoo)., M.B.A.
- Mr. T. Frank Sunil Justus, B.E., M.B.A.
- Ms. G. Latha, B.E.(EEE), M.B.A., PGDBM
- Ms. K. Rukmani, B.B.M., M.B.A.
- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.B.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. B. Karthikeyan, M.B.A., M.Phil.
- Ms. B. Vimala, B.Sc. (Ag.), M.B.A., M.Phil., PGDSM
- Mr. V. Thamodharan, M.B.A. B.Ed.,
- Mr. J. John Adaikalam, M.B.A.
- Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan, B.E., M.B.A.
- Ms. N. Malliga, M.B.A.
- Mr. C. Kathiravan, M.B.A.

- Ms. Rincy V. Mathew, M.B.A.
- Mr. A. Muthukrishnan, M.B.A.
- Mr. R. Rajendran, M.B.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A. Gopinath, B.E., M.B.A., P.G.D.M.M.,
- Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M. Anbumani, M.B.A.,
- Mr. K. Manikandan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Shanmugasundaram, M.B.A., M.F.M., M.Phil. (from 20.02.2006)
- Mr. I. Joseph Raj, B.E.(Mech.), M.B.A., M.Phil. (from 13.03.2006)
- Mr. A. Kanimozhi, M.B.A. (from 11.04.2006)
- Mr. M.G. Loganathan, M.B.A. (from 11.04.2006)
- Mr. P. Rajendran, M.B.A., PGDPM (from 25.04.2006)
- Ms. K. Yogalakshmi, B.E.(Comp.)M.A.(Pub.), M.B.A. (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. K. Sakthivendan, M.A.(Eco.) M.B.A., M.Phil. (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. S. Padmanaban, M.B.A. (from 14.09.2006)
- Mr. T. Ramkumar, M.B.A. (from 11.12.2006)
- Ms. R. Vasumathi, M.B.A. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. A. John Victor, M.B.A. (from 18.12.2006)

#### Research

Candidate	Title	Guide
Ph. D.		
Mr. J. Jayakrishnan	A study on production and marketing problems of cashew nut growers in Tamil Nadu	Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao
Ms. K. Sujatha	A study on customer satisfaction of Banking services rendered by the public private & cooperative sector banks with special reference to Chidambaram town.	Dr. M. Syed Zafar
Mr. A.A. Ananth	A study on comparative financial performance of private sector banks in India.	Dr.M.Sivasubramanian
Mr. R. Arunmozhi	A study on Diversification strategies adopted by consumer product manufacturers	Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao
Mr. B. Venkatesan	Total quality management in customer service – A study on hospitals in Chidambaram	Dr. N. Panchanatham
Mr. S.K. Nagarajan	Study on product development and marketing with special focus to software products	Dr. M. Arul
Mr. V. Balaji	An evaluation of service marketing in Banking sector	Dr. V. Balakrishnan
Ms. G. Sudha	A comparative study on organisational commitment among the employees of private, public and foreign banks in Chennai district.	Dr. C. Madhavi
Mr. K. Sivakumar	A study on purchase decision for select consumer durables by University Teachers.	Dr. A. Rajamohan
Mr. S. Pandian	Marketing	Dr. A. Rajamohan
Ms. S. Sowmiya	Influence of Creativity, Personality and Emotional Intelligence on Entrepreneurial Traits.	Dr.A. Rajamohan
Mr. M. Jeyakumaran	A study on opportunities, challenges & strategies of self-help-group leading to empowerment.	Dr. B. Natarajan

Candidate	Title	Guide
Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	A study on quality of work life of employees of Electronic companies of Chennai, Bangalore and their neighbour hood.	Dr. G. Udayasuriyan
Ms. J. Tamilselvi	Effect of Information cues and reference prices on buyers perceptions of product quality and value	Dr. C. Madhavi
Mr.T. Frank Sunil Justus	Labour management in Rubber Plantations of Kanyakumari district	Dr. M. Ramesh
Ms. G. Latha	Influencers of stress among software professionals in Chennai	Dr. N. Panchanatham
Ms. K. Rukmani	Human Resource Management	Dr. M. Ramesh
Mr. S. Saravanan	Marketing of Motorcycle in Cuddalore District	Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran
Mr. B. Karthikeyan	Impact of consumer sales promotion on FMCG	Dr. N. Panchanatham
Ms. B. Vimala	A study on stress among women software professionals in Chennai	Dr. C. Madhavi
Mr. V. Thamodaran	Finance	Dr. M. Ramesh
Mr. J. John Adaikalam	Marketing	Dr. A. Rajamohan
Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan	Consumer Behaviour	Dr. M. Ramesh
Ms. N. Malliga	Human Resource Management	Dr. M. Ramesh
Mr. C. Kathiravan	Sustainable Competitive Positional advantage of National Dailys in Tamilnadu.	Dr. A. Selvarasu

## Project

UGC Project on "Development Assistance to strengthen existing & new Management Depts. First Time Assistance" during 2004-07. Rs.39.60 lakhs – Dr.N.Panchanatham

## **Special Lectures**

Date	Name of the Guest Lectures	Topic
07.01.06	Mr. Venkat, Zonal Head, Reliance Infocomm, Chennai.	Development of IT Sectors
14.01.06	Dr. P. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai.	<b>Business Communication</b>
18.01.06	Dr. S. Kaliyamoorthy, Director – DDE Alagappa University, Karaikudi.	Career Development
19.01.06	Dr. G. Jeyapal, Reader, Alagappa University, Karaikudi	Ethics in Business
20.01.06	Dr. Shanmugam, Reader, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.	Student Orientation
21.01.06	Dr. P. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai.	<b>Business Communication</b>
21.01.06	Dr. Raja, Prof. in Management, Bharathidasan Institute of Management, Trichy.	Portfolio Management
23.01.06	Dr. B. Rajasekar, Manomaniam Sundaranar University, Trinelveli	Student Orientation
23.01.06	Mr. Muthukumar, Project Manager, Kuwait.	Ethics in Business
25.01.06	Mr. Sridhar Ragavendra, System Analysts, Texas, USA.	Development of I.T. Industry
28.01.06	Dr. P. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai.	<b>Business Communication</b>
04.02.06	Prof. P. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai	<b>Business Communication</b>
04.02.06	Dr. S. Shanmugaham, Reader – BSMED, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore	Learning Finance in a Non- Financial Way
04.02.06	Dr. B. Rajasekaran, Head – Dept. of Mgt. Studies, M.S. University, Tirunelveli	Interpersonal Effectiveness

Date	Name of the Guest Lectures	Topic
06.02.06	Mr. A. Rakkash, Rangapuram, Vellore.	Interview Tips
06.02.06	Mr. N. Janardhanan Menon, SSB Marketing Constants, Chennai-20	Moral Promotions
06.02.06	Dr. Rajagopal, Professor in English, Administrative Officer – DDE	Developing Communication Skills
08.02.06	Tony L. Henthorne, Prof of Marketing, University of South Mississipi, USA	Research Techniques
10.02.06	Mr. Sudhangan, Program Head, Jeya TV – Chennai	Knowledge Enrichment
13.02.06	Prof. P. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai.	<b>Business Communication</b>
14.02.06	Dr. J. Raja, Head-Dept. of Mgt Studies, NIT, Trichy-15	Longterm Source of Financing
18.02.06	Prof. P. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai.	Business Communication
23.02.06	Mr. Venkatesh Kumar, Project in-charge, Chidambaram	Sales force Motivation
25.02.06	Mr. Ravi Thilahar, J.B. Software, Chennai	Leadership
28.02.06	Mr. G.P. Parithimaal, A.E.ETPS-1, N.L.C., Neyveli	Goal Setting
28.02.06	Mr. C.N. Saikumar, Deputy Manager, Maruti Udyog Limited, Gurgaon	Production Process
15.07.06	Mr. A.R. Shantilal Nahar, Director- Nahar Creative and Excellency, Chennai	Personality Development
22.07.06	Dr.Gnanasambandam, Airport, Chennai	Export-Procedure
24.07.06	Dr. A. Savarimuthu Dean, St. Joseph's College, Trichy	<b>Business Communication</b>
28.07.06	Mr. Porselvan, Asst. Professor Ramachandra Institute of Mgt., Chennai	Transportation Technique
31.07.06	Dr. A. Savarimuthu, Dean, St. Joseph's College, Trichy	Stress Management
02.08.06	Dr. Maran, Professor, Sairam Engg. College, Chennai	Alphabetic Management Career
04.08.06	Dr. Venkapathy, Director, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore	Communication
04.08.06	Dr. Soundara Pandian, Professor and Director, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram	New Economic Policy
04.08.06	Dr. K.K. Sasikumar, Prof., University of Kerala, Kerala	Research Methods
05.08.06	Dr. Chandrasekar, Director, University of Kerala, Kerala	Retailing
08.08.06	Dr. Elangovan, Professor & Placement Officer, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore	Business Communication
09.08.06	Dr. Ramachidambaram, Director, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam	Personality Development
11.08.06	Ms. Catherine Armstrong, Executive, Pondicherry	E -Business Modules
11.08.06	Mr. Armstrong Jayakumar, Executive, Pondicherry	E-Business Module
19.08.06	Mr. Parthimal, HR Technical Trainer, Neyveli	Executive Training
21,22 &	Mr. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai	Personality Development
23.08.06		
25.08.06	Mr. S. Senthilkumar, Asst. General Manager, Coimbatore	Human Resources
31.08.06	Mr. K. Prakash, Executive, Financial Technologies India Ltd., Mumbai	Financial Services

Date	Name of the Guest Lectures	Topic
04.09.06	Mr. P. Mangal Dass, Project Leader Honey Well, Bangalore, Karnataka.	Benefit of MBA degree
16.09.06	Mr. Balaraman, Management Consultant, Chennai	Personality Development
16.09.06	Mr. Thiyagarajan, Divisional Development Manager, National Insurance Corporation, Cuddalore	Insurance Sector in India
23.09.06	Mr. G. Parithimal, Asst. Executive Engineer, National Trainer Jaycees, International, NLC, Neyveli.	Knowthyself and Goal Setting
29.09.06	Mr. S. Senthilkumar, Asst. General Manager, Venkateswara Hatcheries Pvt Ltd., Pune	Organisational Culture
17.10.06	Mr. Manimaran, Lead Bank Manager, Indian Bank, District Bank, Cuddalore	Banking Services
28.10.06	Prof. A. Rajan, Poraiyar College, Poraiyar	Final Accounts
11.12.06	Dr. S. Manickam, Head, Dept. of Economics, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	Recent trends in stock market

## Invited Special Lecture delivered by our Faculty members Dr. N. PANCHANATHAM

Delivered on invited lecture on career planning and time management in the orientation course organized by academic staff college, Pondicherry on 11.01.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on student psychology and teaching skills in the Faculty Development Programme organized by A.V.C. College of Engineering, Mayiladuthurai on 23.01.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creativity for Agriculture resource Management" in the Refresher Course organized by the Department of Soil Science, Faculty of Agriculture on 02.02.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Data Processing" in the Research Methodology workshop organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University on 10.02.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "HRM for Agri Business" in the workshop organized by the Department of Agri Economics on 16.02.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Problem Solving Technique" for the final year MBA students and Engineering of Sairam Engineering College on 24.02.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Tribal Market Economy" in the National Seminar organized by the Department of Population Studies dated on 23.02.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creative Problem Solving Behaviour" in the National Seminar organized by the Sri Ramachandra College of Arts & Science (Women) on 27.02.06.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Professionalism in Civil Engineering" in the EDP seminar organized by the Department of Civil Engineering on 06.03.2006.

Delivered a convocation address in the Christhu Raj College on 11.03 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creativity for Analytical Skills" in the Refresher course organized by the Department of Pharmacy on 15.03. 2006.

Delivered on invited lecture on "Self confidence & Happy Life" in NSS camp held on Mela Moongiladi on 21.03.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creative Personality to solve Managerial Problems" for the MBA students of IMK, University of Kerala on 27.03.06.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Innovation Technique" for the NSS volume in the five day camp at Annamalai University on 31.03.06.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creativity for Physical Science" in the Physics Society meeting at Annamalai University has on 05.04.06.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Guild ling for writing a case in a three day workshop on case writing organized by GRI, Gandhigram on 06.04. 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creativity for Executives" in the Department of Business Administration, PSNA College, Dindugul on 06.04. 2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Management Principles for today's Business Word" in the meet of Chidambaram Businessman organized by Thegaval Neram & Rotary Chidambaram Mid town in Municipal School on 21.05. 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creative Teachers" in the Orientation Course organized by Academic Staff College, Pondicherry on 12.06. 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Motivation Skills" in the CYP-HRD-NSS-Workshop on Development of Special Skills at Annamalainagar on 18.06. 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Being Happy While Working" in the Muthiah Polytechnique, Chidambaram on 31.07.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Motivate for sub-inspector position" in the Chidambaram Town on 02.08.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Educational Administration" in the orientation course organized by the Academic Staff Course Pondicherry University on 11.08.2006.

Delivered on invited lecture on "Creative Teaching" for the teachers of Musthafa School on 12.08.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Selling Skills Motivation" for the Agents of LIC in the Seminar organized by LIC of Chidambaram on 26.08.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Communication Skills and solving Placement Problems" in the Department of Commerce of Urumu Dhanalakshmi college, Trichy on 28.08.2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Human Resource Management" for the Local Fund auditors in the three day seminar organized by the Government of Tamilnadu for the month of September 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creative for Pharmaceutical Science in the Refresher Course" organized by Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University on 27.09. 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Creative Managers" in the Business School of Gumaraguru College of Technology, Coimbatore on 05.10. 2006.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Goal Setting and Leadership" in the National Youth Workshop on leadership organized by Sri Rajiv Gandhi Institute of youth development, Sriperambathur on 06.10. 2006.

Delivered an invite lecture in the Refresher Course organized by Pondicherry Central University for the Librarian. Topic "Creative in Library Management" on 22.11.06.

Delivered an invite lecture on "The Art Management in Sports Science in the Refresher Course organized by Department of Physical Education, Annamalai University on 05.12.06.

#### Dr. A. RAJAMOHAN

Delivered a special lecture on "Impulsive Buying" on 23.01.2006 at Alagappa Institute of Management, Karaikudi.

Delivered a Special Lecture on "Impulsive Buying" Organised by the Alagappa Institute of Management, Karaikudi 24.01.2006.

Delivered a Special Lecture on "Primary Data" Organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University in the Prof. K.S. Sonachalam Memorial (9-12 February, 2006) on 10.02.06.

Delivered a Special Lecture in the Small Village Renovation Special Campaign Organized by National Social Service (Units II, XXIII) at T. Neduncheri. T. Puthur, Chidambaram Taluk on the topic "Water Resource Management" on 18.02.2006.

Delivered a Felicitation address in the Valedictory Function of Workshop on "Successful Career Path for You(th)" Organised by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University on 18.02.06.

Delivered Presidential address in the ni3M programme organized by the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University in the Sastri Hall on 18.03.2006.

Delivered inaugural address in the communication skill development workshop conducted in the Libra Hall on 26.07. 2006.

#### Dr. G. UDAYASURIYAN

Delivered an invited Guest Lecturer for M.G.R. Co-operative Training Institute on Personality Development on 24.02.2006.

Delivered valedictory address in the communication skill development workshop conducted in the Libra Hall on 26.07, 2006.

Delivered a special speech on the Independence day in "Bharathi Tamil Elakkiya Peravai, Bharvanagiri" along with the Dean and other Professors of Tamil Department in our University.

#### Dr. M. ARUL

Delivered a special lecture in the topic "Network Marketing" to the participants of Refresher Course on Commerce & Management organized by Academic Staff College, University of Kerala, Trivandrum on 01.03. 2006.

#### Dr. S. PRAGADEESWARAN

Delivered a special lecture on 14.03.2006, to the staff members of Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University. This Programme organized by Faculty Development Programme Committee, Dept. of Business Administration, A. U.

Delivered a special lecture on 15.03.2006, conducted in the topic 'Career Anchor'. The Staffs and final year Students of Junior Chamber International RDB College of Papansam, Kumbakonam.

Delivered a special lecture on 16.03.2006, to PMRY students on 'Quality Management' organized by Dept. of Business Administration, A. U.

Delivered a special lecture on 22.03.2006, to the NSS students of Annamalai University on 'Introspection for Self development' Unit 1 & 7 at Arumpur and Nellikollai village camp programme near Sethiathope.

Delivered a special lecture on 31.03.2006, on 'Stress Management' training programme conducted among the members of Junior Chamber International Chidambaram Golden Roof.

Delivered a special lecture on 08.08.2006, in the title 'Think Globally, Act Locally' on the faculty development programme at Dept. of Business Administration.

Delivered a special lecture on 22.08.2006, in the title 'Event Management' on the faculty development programme at Dept. of Business Administration.

Delivered an special lecture on 'Problems and Prospects of Self Help Groups' to the Self Help Groups of Chidambaram, Organised by Chidambaram Mid-Town Rotary club on 02.10.06...

Delivered an special lecture on 'Marketing Strategies for NGO' products' to the presented in Business Meet. Organised by BLESS Livelihood Advancement Centre, Cuddalore on 03.10.06.

Delivered an special lecture and training on 'Corporate Expectation from fresh gradutes' presented to 1000 students of Faculty of Arts and Science of Annamalai University, organized by training & placement cell FASEILFA, Annamalai University on 17.10.06.

#### Dr. B. NATARAJAN

Delivered lecture for the participants of PMRY training programme conducted by department of business administration.

Delivered a talk on 'Entrepreneurship' at Hotel Akshaya organized by Rotary, Chidambaram on 25.07.2006.

Delivered a talk for students in a workshop on "Ethical Value" at Yoga Centre conducted by Department of Business Administration on 08.09.2006.

#### Dr. A. SELVARASU

Delivered a invited lecture on "Business Analysis and Value analysis in business" for students of MBA at Alagappa Institute of Management, Karaikudi.

Delivered a Lead Lecture on Intellectual Property Rights Issues in Bioinformatics' in Workshop organized on Biotechnology Research Methods in Crop Discase, by Dept. of Plant Pathology, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U.

Delivered a special presentation on Displacement of Tribal Youth in Nilgiris Districts of Tamilnadu in a workshop organized as 'Recent trends in Tribal Demography' in Annamalai University.

Delivered special address on the 'Need for advertising at the low key in small business' in a training programme organized for the employees of Silk and Handloom Co-operatives by M.G.R. co-operatives training Institute at Cuddalore.

Delivered special lecture session on retail management in the induction programme for Shop-in-charge organized by Casino Bakery Foods, Chidambaram on 12.05..2006

#### Mr. R. ARUNMOZHI

Delivered special lecture cum training on 16.03.2006. Title 'Small scale Industries' to the participants of PMRY students organized by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

#### Mr. S.K. NAGARAJAN

Delivered a special lecture for Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli MBA Final Year Students,  $0n\ 08.02.2006$  topic "Case Discussion".

Delivered a special lecture for Co-operative employees Training programme, at Dr.M.G.R. Co-operative Society, Cuddalore, on 20.02.2006 topic "Personality Development".

Delivered a special lecture for Headmasters Training Programme, at State Educational complex, Pondicherry, on 22.02.2006 topic "Leadership qualities and adolescenst behaviour".

Delivered a special lecture for PMRY and District Industrial Corporation (DIC) Cuddalore, sponsored training programmes topic "Use of Computers in Business"

Delivered a special lecture for Entrepreneurship Training Programme, at SSM Engineering College, Salem, on 10.03.2006 topic "Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme".

Delivered a special lecture for Entrepreneurship Training Programme, at SSM Engineering College, Salem, on 20.03.2006 topic "Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme".

Delivered a special lecture for Entrepreneurship Training Programme, at SSM Engineering College, Salem, on 23.03.2006 topic "Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme".

Delivered a special lecture at Mayilam College of Engineering, Mayilam, Faculty Development Programme, on 19.07.2006 topic "Case method of Teaching".

Delivered a special lecture at Mayilam College of Engineering, Mayilam, Faculty Development Programme, on 21.07.2006 topic "Micro Teaching".

Delivered a special lecture at SSM College of Engineering, Komarapalayam, Entrepreneurship Development Cell, Sponsored by Dept. of Science and Technology, B.E. (Textile) Final Year Students, on 14.09.2006 topic "Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme".

Delivered a special lecture at SSM College of Engineering, Komarapalayam, Entrepreneurship Development Cell, Sponsored by Dept. of Science and Technology, M.C.A. and M.Sc., (Software Engineering) Final Year Students, on 15.09.2006 topic "Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme".

Delivered a special lecture at SSM College of Engineering, Komarapalayam, Entrepreneurship Development Cell, Sponsored by Dept. of Science and Technology, M.B.A. Final Year Students, on 10.10.2006 topic "Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme".

#### Ms. G. SUDHA

Delivered a special lecture on "Confidence building" in the program organized by Life Help Centre, Cudalore.

Delivered a special lecture on "Stress Reducing Strategies" to the employees in MGR Co-operative Institute in Cuddalore on various dates.

Delivered a special lecture on "Creative Personality" to the employees in Co-operative Stores in Cuddalore on 14.02.06.

Delivered a special lecture on "Torque for Job Captivity" to the participants in the Workshop Successful Career Path for You(th) on 18.02.06.

Delivered a special lecture training to more than 1000 School Teachers on 'Values of Teachers' organized by Tamil Nadu Nursery, Primary and Higher Secondary School Teachers on 07.10.2006 at RDB College of Arts and Science, Papansam.

#### Ms. S. SOWMIYA

Delivered lecture to the co-operative employee on "Stress Management" in M.G.R. Co-operative Society, Cuddalore.

Stress Management - 02.02.2006
Personality Development - 12.02.2006
Time Management - 24.02.2006

Delivered a special lecture for Engineering students in Mailam Engineering College, Mailam on 29.08.2006.

Delivered guest lecture in Krishnasamy Polytechnic, Cuddalore topic on "Motivation and Goal Setting" at 17.11.2006.

Delivered invited lecture in Krishnasamy Polytechnic, Cuddalore topic on "Communication Skill" at 18.11.2006.

Delivered invited lecture in Muthiah Polytechnic, Chidambaram topic on "Motivation" at 22.11.2006.

Delivered invited lecture in Muthiah Polytechnic, Chidambaram topic on "Importance of Goal Setting" at 23.11.2006.

Delivered lecture to PMRY trainees on 30.11.2006.

## Mr. S. MOHAN KUMAR

Delivered guest lecturers for spinning society employees at Dr.MGR Co-operative Society, Cuddalore on 20.02.2006.

Delivered and Co-ordinator for guest lecture on "Agri and New Business", One day workshop on Business Innovation ni3m on 18.03.2006.

Delivered a special lecture for Engineering students in Mailam Engineering College, Mailam on 29.08.2006.

#### Mr. C. KATHIRAVAN

Delivered a special lecture for Co-operative employee in MGR Co-operative Institute, Cuddalore topic on "Personality Development" in the month of February 2006.

Delivered a special lecture for PMRY students handled in the topic of "Modern Computers Technology and Internet Need" in the month of February 2006.

## Mr. K. GOMATHI SANKAR

Delivered lecturers for the participants of Casino Bakery Employees, conducted by Dept. of Business Administration, A.U.

## Other Activities

Name	Title	Date/ Venue
Dr. N. Panchanatham, Dr. G. Udayasuriyan & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	PMRY Entrepreneurial Training Programme	January 2006
Mr. S. Mohan Kumar & Mr. B. Karthikeyan	NSS - Mahatma Gandhi Memorial Rally	A.U. January 2006
MBA Students	Blood donated by NSS volunteers	January 2006
Dr. A. Rajamohan, Dr. M. Arul, Mr. S.K. Nagarajan, Mr. J. John Adaikalam & Mr.A. Gopinath	Leader-Lecture Programme Series	15.02. to 21.02.2006
Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, Ms.G. Sudha, Mr.K.K. Sabarirajan, Mr. C. Kathiravan & Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar	Successful Career Path for You(th)	18.02.2006.
Dr. N. Panchanatham, Dr. G. Udayasuriyan & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	PMRY Entrepreneurial Training Programme	February 2006
Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	NSS (Unit 23) 10 days special camp	T. Neduracheri Village, Kattumannarkoil Taluk, 17 to 26.02.2006
I Year MBA Students	Industrial visit	Thugili, Pondicherry, Vellore, Pennadam in the month of Feb. 2006
Dr. B. Natarajan & Mr. S. Saravanan	"Conflict Management" for M.A. Philosophy students	03.03.2006
Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran & Mr. A.Gopinath	"Emerging Challenges in Retailing"	04.03.2006
Dr. C. Madhavi	"A Mega National Level Mgt. Meet"	07.03.2006
Dr. S.Pragadeeswaran, Mr. S.K. Nagarajan, Mr. J. John Adaikalam & Mr. A.Gopinath	Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme for the students of Faculty of Arts, Science, Education, Indian Language and Fine Arts	09. & 10.03.2006
Dr. C. Madhavi & Dr. M. Ramesh	Staff Development Programme, sponsored by AICTE, New Delhi	17.03.2006 TO 30.03.2006
Dr. A. Rajamohan, Dr. A. Selvarasu & Mr. A.A. Ananth	3 in 1 Training Programme for ITI students, Agriculture Businessmen, and Textile Businessmen	18.03.2006
Dr. S.Pragadeeswaran, Mr. J. John Adaikalam, Mr. A.Gopinath & Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar	Two days workshop on "Jog for Job Placement" on behalf of Training and Placement Cell, Faculty of Arts, Science, Indian Languages, Edu. and Fine Arts	28.03.2006 & 29.03.2006
Dr. N. Panchanatham, Dr. G. Udayasuriyan & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	PMRY Entrepreneurial Training Programme	March 2006

Name	Title	Date/ Venue
I Year MBA students	Industrial visit	Coimbatore & Ooty in the mon. of Mar. 2006
Dr.M. Arul, Mr.A. Muthukrishnan & Mr. R. Rajendran	One day workshop for School Teachers "Happy Professional work environment"	04.04.2006
Ms. G. Sudha, Mr. S. Pandian, Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan & Mr. M.G. Loganathan	One day workshop on "Developing Communication Skills"	25.07.2006
Ms. K. Sujatha, Mr. S. Pandian, Ms. S. Sowmiya, Mr. B. Karthikeyan, Mr. V. Thamodaran & Mr. M.G. Loganathan	"Business Opportunities"	26.07.2006
Dr. S.Pragadeeswaran, Ms. G. Sudha, Mr. S. Pandian, Ms. Rincy V. Mathew & Mr. M.G. Loganathan	"Play Your Cards Successfully"	19.08.2006
Ms. G. Sudha, Mr. S. Pandian, Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan & Ms. A. Kanimozhi	One-day workshop on "Developing Communication Skills"	25.08.2006
Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, Mr. J. Jeyakrishnan, Mr. S. Mohan Kumar, Mr. M. Anbu Mani & Centre for Yoga Studies	"Yoga for Managerial Effectives"	28.08.06 TO 06.09.0
Mr. S.K. Nagarajan, Ms. J. Tamilselvi, Mr. J. Johnadaikalam, Mr. A. Gopinath & Mr. K. Manikandan	"Best Project Contest" sponsored by Alumni	09.09.2006
Ms. G. Sudha, Mr. S. Pandian, Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan & Ms. A. Kanimozhi	One-day workshop on "Developing Communication Skills" for final MBA students	15.09.2006
II Year MBA students	Industrial Visit	Nellikuppam, 29.07.2006
NSS Unit XXIX and XXIII	An awareness program titled "Hygiene and Adolescence" addressed by Mrs. Karaline Rajkumar, Professor of Nursing to our NSS volunteers	16.09.2006
NSS Units XXIX and XXIII	An aptitude test in 'NSS DAY' MBA students participated in the test	23.09.2006
Mr. B. Karthikeyan	NSS unit XXIX organized a program for 30 NSS volunteers titled "Health for Youth". the students were taken for an exercise routine for one hour for a period of a week	25.09.06 TO 29.09.0
MBA Students	Blood donated by NSS Volunteers	30.09.2006
Mr. S.K. Nagarajan, Mr. J. John Adaikalam, Mr. A. Gopinath & Mr. K. Manikandan	Alumni Meet	04.10.2006

Name	Title	Date/ Venue
Dr. S.Pragadeeswaran, Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar & Mr. M. Anbumani	"Pre-Placement Training Program" for the final year students from Arts, Science and Indian Languages	17.10.2006
Dr. C. Madhavi, Dr. M. Ramesh, Mr. J. Jeyakrishnan & Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan	"Business Quiz" for the MBA final year students	18.10.2006
Dr. S.Pragadeeswaran, Mr. V. Balaji, Mr. M. Jeyakumaran & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	"Management Development Programme on Case Writing Workshop"	27 TO 29.10. 2006
Dr. N. Panchanatham Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	PMRY ENTREPRENEURIAL TRAINING PROGRAMME	October 2006
II Year MBA Students	Industrial Visit	Bangalore, Mysore & Goa on 08.10.2006 TO 15.10.2006
II Year MBA Students	Industrial Visit	Keelrapalayam & Sethiathope, 10.10.2006 To 12.10.2006
II Year MBA Students	Industrial Visit	Madras, 10.10.2006 TO 12.10.2006
II Year MBA Students	Industrial Visit	Pondicherry, 10.10.2006 TO 12.10.2006
Dr. N. Panchanatham, Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	PMRY Entrepreneurial Training Programme	November 2006
Dept. of Business Administration	Management Association Inauguration	15.11.2006
Dr. A. Selvarasu in associate with Dr. N. Panchanatham, Dr.C. Madhavi, Dr.A. Rajamohan, Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, Dr. M. Arul, Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, Dr. M. Ramesh,Dr. B. Natarajan & Mr. M.G. Loganathan	"LifeHelp Centre for Handicapped EDP" training for 15 days to the beneficiary Tsunami affected people in Cuddalore District	11.12.2006 TO 28.12.2006
Dr. N. Panchanatham, Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, & Mr. S. Mohan Kumar	PMRY Entrepreneurial Training Programme  Ar R Raiendran & Mr M G Loganath	December 2006

Mr. A. Muthukrishnan, Mr. R. Rajendran & Mr. M.G. Loganathan participated in UGC Sponsored "Orientation Programme" conducted by Academic Staff College, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli between 02 to 29.11.2006.

Mr. A. Gopinath, Mr. M. Anbumani, Mr. K. Manikandan, Mr. S. Shanmugasundaram, Mr. P. Rajendran & Mr. S. Padmanaban participated in UGC Sponsored "Orientation Programme" conducted by Academic Staff College, Sri Venkataswara University, Tirupati between 11.12.06 to 06.01.2007.

Management Meets Pa	rticipated			
Ins	stitutions	Place	)	Date
Panimalar College of Engin	eering	Chennai	0	1.09.06
Jammal Mohammed Institu	ited of Managemen	t Trichy	1	3 & 14.09.06
Panimalar College of Mana	gement Studies	Chennai	1	4.09.06
EGS Pillai Institute of Mana	gement Studies	Nagapattinu	ım 2	2.09.06
Sairam College of Engineer	ing	Chennai	2	6.09.06
Ethiraj College for Women		Chennai	2	9 & 30.09.06
SSN College of Engineering	)	Chennai	0	6 & 07.10.06
Kalasalingam College of M	anagement Studies	Srivilliputtu	r 0	7.10.06
Indian Institute of Manager	ment	Bangalore	1	3-15.10.06
PSNA College of Engineering	ng & Technology	Dindugul	2	7.10.06
List of Development P	rogrammes			
Ins	stitutions	Place	)	Date
CMS Institute of Management Studies		Coimbatore	2	0 - 26.08.06
RYLA Rotary Club, Kallakuruchi		Erkkadu	2	7 - 30.09.06
List of Seminars Partic	ipated			
Institutions		Seminar	Place	Date
Madras Management Association	Beyond Quality:	: Break through Innovation	Chennai	08 & 09.09.06
DOMS, University of Madras	HR – From Best Practices	Practices to Next	Chennai	09.09.06
List of Winners in Man	meets			
Participant / Team	Event & Prize	Institution		Place
L. John Immanuel J. Padmapriya A. Joseph Porselvan J. Santhakumari S. Ezhilan	Adzap (II Prize)	Panimalar College of Engi	neering	Chennai

#### Paper Presentation Panimalar College of Management J. Padmapriya Chennai P.U. Srinivas Studies and Computer Applications (I Prize) Suman Paul Choudhry Best Manager EGS Pillai Institute of Management Nagapattinam (II Prize) Studies P. Uma Corporo Show Ethiraj College for Women Chennai (II Prize) P. Revathi L. John Immanuel J. Padmapriya J. Santhakumari P. Ramya P.U. Srinivas Paper Presentation Adaikala Matha Institute of Thanjavur T. Arivazhagan (II Prize) Management P.U. Srinivas Paper MPNMJ College of Engineering Erode Presentation (I Prize)

### **DEPARTMENT OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE**

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, M.A, M.Phil, M.L.I.S., M.Phil., PGDS., DCPA, DSAD, DISM., Ph.D.

#### **Professor**

- Dr. M. Nagarajan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., C.G.T.,
- Mr. R. Viswanathan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil.
- Dr. R. Ponnudurai, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D. (from 01.04.2006)

#### Reader

Dr. P. Pichappan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. S. Mohamed Esmail, B.Sc., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. K. Vijayakumar, M.Com., M.L.I.S., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. T. Saravanan, B.Sc., B.Ed., D.C.P.A., M.L.I.S. Ph.D.,
- Mrs. K. Praveena, M.Com., M.L.I.S., M.Phil.(from 6.7.06 dep. to Dept. of Edn. To 18.12.06)
- Mr. V. Senthilkumar, B.B.A., M.L.I.S. M.Phil. (from 01.08.2006)
- Mr. K. Sivasami, B.A., M.L.I.S. M.Phil. (from 18.09.2006)
- Mrs. S. Kavitha, M.Com., M.L.I.S. M.Phil. (from 29.09.2006)

#### Research

Mr. R. Viswanathan - Library Automation
Dr. P. Pichappan - Digital Libraries
Dr. M. Nagarajan - Bibliometrics
Dr. R. Ponnudurai - Bibliometrics
Dr. S. Mohamed Esmail - User Study
Mr. K. Vijayakumar - Bibliometrics

Dr. T. Saravanan - Database construction and Library Automation

### **Special Lectures**

Dr. M. Nagarajan delivered a special lecture at Refresher course in Library and Information Science conducted by Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University on 16.11.2006.

### **Endowment Lecture**

Dr. Manorama Srinath delivered Endowment Lecturer on 10.03.2006.

### **Other Activities**

Dr. T. Saravanan released an educational interface – LIS - (Library and Information Science) UGC – SLET . NET . JRF. Paper-II on January 2006

### **DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY**

# Staff

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

### **Professors**

- Dr. (Mrs.) Subashini Ramaswamy Gandhi, M.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, M.A., Ph.D.(till 30.06.2006)

### Readers

- Dr. E. Arumugam, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Veerapandian, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

Mr. R. Selvakumar, M.A., M.Phil.,

Dr. P. Balachandran, M.A., Ph.D., (from 10.07.2006)

#### Lecturers

Dr. C. Balu, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Mr. M. Bharani, M.A., M.Phil., (from 16.10.2006)

#### Research

M.Phil. Mr. G.Chandra Sekaran- Tourism Development in Cuddalore District – A Study (Guide: Dr. E. Arumugam)

Mr. R.Arunachalam - Sri Anantheeswarar Temple at Udaiyargudi - A Study (Guide: Mr.R.Selvakumar)

**Ph.D.** Mrs.C.Neela Devi - "The Social and Political Philosophy of Jawaharlal Nehru" (Guide: Dr. S. Rajendran).

Mr.M.Balasubramanian - "Thirvannamalai Sri Arunachaleswarar Temple-A Religious and Philosophical Study" (Guide: Dr. E. Arumugam)

### **Special Lectures**

Dr. Subashini delivered a special lecture on "Ethical Values" and "Principles of crime and Punishment" in a ICPR Refresher course on "Ethics and Applied Philosophy" organized by the University of Kerala, Dept.of Philosophy, 02.02.06 & 03.02.06.

Dr. C. Balu delivered a special lecture on "Thirumuraigalil Vaniyalnokku" for conference organized by the Thiruvaduthurai Adhinam, Tamil Nadu on 27.01.06.

Dr. C. Balu delivered a special lecture on "Significance of Education" at Siva Puri Village, organised by the center for Rural Development, A.U. on 13.11.2006.

### **Other Activities**

Name of the Staff	Title	Venue/ Date
Dr. S. Rajendran	Delivered a Lecture on the Oath given by Dr. A.P.J. Abdhul Khalam	Venus Matriculation School, Chidambaram on 04.08.2006.
	Delivered a Lecture on the Oath given by Dr. A.P.J. Abdhul Khalam	Kamaraj Matriculation School, Chidambaram on 07.09.2006
	Delivered a Lecture on "Gandhiji and NSS"	NSS, Annamalai University on 02-10-2006
	Acted as one of the session President's for the Lectures given by Mr. Kumari Anandan.	Department of Tamil, 25 & 26.10.2006 A.U.
Dr. C. Balu	"Astrological prediction for the year 2006"	The Rotary club (Mid-Town) at Chidambaram on 03.01.06.
	"Vazhum Kalai Training Programme"	Best Matriculation Higher Sec. School, Sirkali for on 07.02.06.
	Vallalar Sanmargam	The Samarasa Suddha Sanmargam at Sirkali on 11.02.06.
	"Vazhum Neri"	Nss camp organised by NSS, A.U. on 27.02.06 at Manaloor village.
	The Inaugural Address for Literary Association	The S.M. H. Matriculation School, Sirkali, on 21.07.2006
Radio Talk:		
Dr. Subashini	யுபர்க்சான <b>ன்</b> ரசன்றீனுனகல்ர	AIR Pondy, September 2006.
Dr. S. Rajendran	"Herbert Spencerin Chinthanaigal"	22, 25 & 29.11.2006, All India Radio, Puducherry – 6

# **FACULTY OF SCIENCE**

- 1. Department of Mathematics
- 2. Department of Statistics
- 3. Department of Physics
- 4. Department of Chemistry
- 5. Department of Botany
- 6. Department of Zoology
- 7. Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology
- 8. Department of Earth Sciences
- 9. Department of Biochemistry and Biotechnology

### **DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS**

### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. P. Paulraja, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

#### **Professors**

- Dr. P. Dheena, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Thillai Govindan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (trans. from FEAT Maths on 18.07.06)
- Dr. AL. Narayanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (passed away on 07.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. R. Sampathkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mr. V. Chinnadurai, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (trans. from FEAT Maths on 18.07.06)
- Mrs. S. Vijaya, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. M. Seenivasan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Mohanraj, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Manivasan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (trans. from FEAT Maths on 18.07.06)
- Mr. R. Venugopal, M.Sc., M.Phil., (trans. from FEAT Maths on 18.07.06)
- Mrs. S. Anita Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. S. Manikandan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mrs. V. Sheba Agnes, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 06.07.06)
- Mrs. V.S.Suba, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 06.07.06)
- Mrs. R. Hema, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 12.07.06)
- Mr. K. Pattabiraman, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 05.09.06)
- Mrs. R. Lakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 11.09.2006 & trans. from FEAT Maths)
- Mrs. R. Vijayalakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 26.09.06)
- Mr. A. Vadivel, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 03.10.06)
- Mr. N. Kumaresan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 08.10.06)
- Mrs. B. Anitha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., P.G.D.C.A.
- Mr. X. Arul Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

### Research

Research work is being carried out by the staff and research students of the Department in the following areas of specialisations:

Fuzzy Theory

Discrete Mathematics

Theory of Probability & Stochastic Processes

Rings and Near Rings

# **Endowment Lecture**

Prof. V. Thangaraj, Ramanujan Institute for Advanced study in Mathematics, delivered a course of lectures on "M' Stochastic Modelling", on 25th March, 2006, at the Department of Mathematics under the Dr. G. Sankaranarayan Endowment Lectureship scheme for the year 2005-2006.

#### **Other Activities**

Valediction of Mathematics Association for the academic year 2005-2006 was held on 7.04.06. Dr. S. Arumugam, Senior Professor (Research), Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Krishnankoil, delivered the valedictory address.

The Mathematics Association for the year 2006-2007 was inaugurated by Prof. J.C. Misra, Ph.D., Senior Professor, Department of Mathematics, I.I.T, Kharagpur, on 09.10.2006.

A National Workshop on 'Decompositions of graphs and Product graphs' was organized during 03-07.01. 2006; it was sponsored by UGC, NBHM and CSIR. Fifty delegates were participated in the Workshop and Professors B. Alspach, S.A. Choudum, S. Arumugam, R. Balakrishnan, P. Paulraja, Dr. A. Muthusamy and Dr. R. Sampathkumar delivered guest lectures.

Professor B. Alspach, University of Regina, Canada, was a UGC Visiting Fellow during 03-13.01.2006.

The National Board for Higher Mathematics has sanctioned Library grant of Rs. 5.70 lakes to the Department of Mathematics for the financial year 2006-2007.

### **Equipments purchased**

15 PC's and allied components

LCD Projector 1 No.

### **DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Sivasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

### **Professor**

- Dr. M.K. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. V. Rajagopalan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. R. Kannan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

### Readers

- Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Venkatesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Elangovan, M.Sc.,
- Dr. R. Jaishankar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mrs. G. Meenakshi, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA
- Dr. S. Parthasarathy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (on lien)
- Dr. P. Pandiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

### Lecturers

- Mr. N. Pukazhenthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. C. Subramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Vijayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 07.07.2006)
- Mr. P. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 12.07.2006)
- Mr. N. Paranjothi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 09.08.2006)
- Mr. S. Eakambaram, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

# Research

**Inventory Control** 

Reliability models

Stochastic Processes and its applications

Queuing theory Bayesian inference

### **Other Activities**

Dr. R.Sivasamy organized an UGC sponsored National Seminar on Statistical Models and Methods for Data Analysis (NSSMMDA -2006) Recent Developments, during 08 & 09.03.2006 held at Department of Statistics, Annamalai University.

Dr. R.Sivasamy has been instrumental and served as a member for the conduct of National Seminar on Recent Trends in Statistical Methodologies (Presidency College, Department of Statistics, Golden Jubilee Celebrations during 16 & 17.03.2006

### **DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. AN. Kannappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

#### **Professors**

- Dr. PL. RM. Palaniappan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Palanivel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Sridharan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Ramamurthy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Barathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. V. Ramasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. P. Vasantharani, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. B. Rajamannan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Sivagurunathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Kumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr.S.Bakkialakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mr. S. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. D. Govindarajan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

## Lecturers

- Dr. S. Dhanapandian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Krishnakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Raghu, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Ezhilpavai, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. R. Vijayakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. K. Balamurugan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. G. Viruthagiri, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. N. Shanmugam, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 21.08.2006)
- Ms. S. Chandra, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 28.08.2006)
- Ms. I. Kalairasi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 31.08.2006)

#### CISL

# Lecturer (Selection Grade)

Mrs. B. Shanthi, B.E., M.Tech.,

# Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Dr. G. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

# Research

	Candidate	Guide	Topic
M.Phil.	S.Jothilakshmi	Dr.AN.Kannappan	Molecular ineractions in three component liquid systems by ultrasonic velocity measurement
	T.Menaka	Dr.S.Bakkialakshmi	Flourescence Spectroscopy Study Of Some Substitude Benzenes With Same Substituted Benzoic Acids In Different Solvents
	S.Rajeswari	Dr.D.Geetha	Effect of alkali metal ions on aqueous hydroxy ethyl propyl cellulose solution using ultrasonic method
	T.Thangamani	Dr.S.Bakkialakshmi	Flourescence quenching of some substituted amilines by three ketone in different solvent
	T.Diana	Dr.S.Kumar	Dipole moment and dielectric relaxation studies of few alcohols with acetophenone
	S.Sujeetha	Dr.V.Arumugam	Molecular interaction study in ternary liquid systems an ultrasonic study
	B.Balasundari	Dr.P.Vasantharani	Acoustical study of some ternary liquid systems
	R.Lakshmi Priya	Dr.D.Govindarajan	A dta studies on some cement paste at different temperature
	N.Sangeetha	Dr.P.Vasantharani	Ultrasonic investigation an aqueous ternary electrolytic solutions
	S.Thilagavathi	Dr.V.Ramasamy	Spectroscopical characterzation, crystallinity and structural behaviour of natural quartz during grinding
	R.Ananthi	Dr.N.Ramamurthy	Spectro-chemical analysis of the top soil of hospital in chidambaram town,c uddalore district, tamil nadu,india
	R.Sangeetha Veena	Dr.N.Ramamurthy	Spectro-chemical study of municipal waste affected soil in the temple town chidambaram, cuddalore district, tamil nadu, India
	S.Sudha	Dr.R.Selvaraju	Inductively coupled plasma atomic emission spectral on human (hepatitis-b) jaundice sera.
	V.Thirunavukkarasu	Dr.B.Rajamannan	Studies on the growth and characterization of single crystals of pure ( $ba^{2+}$ and $ca^{2+}$ ) doped-potassium pentaborate( $kb_5$ )
	A.Nataraj	Dr.V.Ponnusamy	Analysis of hazardous minerals in dust particles of namakkal district. A ft-ir study
	V.Senthilkumar	Dr.C.Manoharan	Ftir and sem studies on some archelogical potteries from tamil nadu
	R.Vanitha	Dr.S.Ravi	Spectroscopic and anti-fungal studies on some ocium species and commercial samples
	T.Ruba	Dr.R.Udhayakumar	Trace element and light microscopic analysis of kidny of slodentil citrate (edegra) treated albino mice.

	Candidate	Guide	Topic
	B.Muthumari	Dr.G.Sivakumar	The effect of curing temperature on cement hydration
Ph.D.	Dr.H.Saleem	Dr.N.Sundharaganesan	Vibrational spectral studies of some amino compounds
	Dr.S.Thirumaran	Dr.AN.Kannappan	Studies on sound velocity and acoustic parameters of ternary liquid systems and glass specimen.
	Dr.K.Ramesh	Dr.V.Arumugam	Behavioural study of liquid systems and solid specimen employing ultrasonic technique
	Dr.T.Kalaivani	Dr.S.Krishnan	Dielectric relaxation studies of ionic surfactants in solvent media
	Dr.K.T.Arulmozhi	Dr.S.B.Kalyanaraman	Studies on the intermolecular interactions in binary and ternary liquid systems
	Dr.M.Harikumar	Dr.AN.Kannappan	Molecular interaction in three component liquid
			Mixtures- an ultrasonic study
	Dr.R.Ezhilpavai	Dr.P.Vasantharani	Ultrasonic studies of three component liquid mixtures and glass specimen
	Dr.S.Murugesan	Dr.V.Ramasamy	Distribution of minerals and primordial radionuclides in cauvery river sediments, Tamil Nadu, India, through spectroscopical studies
	Dr.J.Hemalatha	Dr.V.Ramasamy	Mineral characterisation , quality assessment, thermal behaviour and dosimetric characteristics of some natural arbonate materials

### **Other Activities**

Dr.AN.Kannappan as member in UPSC Selection Committee for recruitment of Lecturer on during 2006, New Delhi.

Dr.AN.Kannappan participated an One-day workshop for updating the Syllabus of Graduate Level Physics in Teachers Recruitment Board on 31.07.2006, Chennai.

Dr.AN.Kannappan attended Doctoral Committee Meeting in Vellore Institute of Technology on 19.09.2006, Vellore.

The valedictory function of Physics Society was held on 20.04.2006, Dr.M.Ramanathan, Dean, Faculty of Medicine gave Valedictory address and distributed the Prizes.

The inaugural function of Physics Society was held on 18.10.2006.

### **DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY**

# **Professor & Head**

Dr. K. Pandiarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

# **Professors**

Dr. M. Swaminathan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. C. Karunakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. A. Manimekalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. SP. Meenakshisundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. K. Ramalingam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

- Dr. S. Kabilan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K.R. Sankaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

### Readers

- Dr. V.R. Parameswaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Nagarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. J. Jayabharathi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Krishnasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Rajendiran, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006 &

trans. Marine Biology on 04.09.2006)

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mr. R. Baskaran, M.Sc., M.Phil,
- Dr. S. Thirumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Karthikeyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. G. Thirunarayanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Ms. R. Rajalakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. G. Rajarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Sughanya, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Anbuselvam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 15.02.2006)
- Mr. S. Srinivasan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 01.03.2006)
- Dr. V.K. Subramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 03.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Senthilvelan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. I. Muthuvel, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 10.07.2006)
- Mrs. K. Rajeswari, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 23.08.2006)
- Dr. B. Arul Prakasam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 25.08.2006)
- Mr. G. Manikandan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 11.12.2006)

### Research

Synthesis of heterocyclic compounds and a study of their stereochemistry using NMR spectroscopy.

Correlation analysis of rate data involving S, O, SO<sub>2</sub> containing organic compounds.

Synthesis and characterization of complexes of macro cyclic ligands.

Synthesis and structural studies of transition metal complex of dithiocarbomates.

Reaction kinetics involving N, halocompounds – LFER study – I strain effect.

Organic Photochemistry.

Biodegradation of toxic chemicals.

### **Other Activities**

Dr. C. Karunakaran organised a CRSI Seminar on "Recent Advances in Chemistry" on 10 & 11.03.2006, AU, Annamalainagar

### **Project**

The CSIR has sanctioned financial assistant to carry out a research project entitled "Semi conductor – Catalyzed Photooxidation of Cyanide ion". This project was sanctioned with Rs. 12 lakhs for implementation in the year 2006 – 2007 with the investigatorship Dr.C. Karunakaran.

### **DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Panneerselvam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

#### **Professors**

- Dr. R. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Vembu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Readers

- Dr. V. Venkatesalu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K.C. Ravindran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Thamizhiniyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr.R. Ranganathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. AL.A. Chidambaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Vijayarengan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Mullainathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Somasundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Venkatesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Dhanavel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Ravimycin, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Sharavanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Gopi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

# Lecturers

- Mr. M. Gomathinayagam, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. M. Selvaraju, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Sridharan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. C. Anbazhagan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Desingh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Anbazhagan, M.Sc., Ph.D., PGDCA.,
- Dr. R. Rajendran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., [from 27.04.2006)
- Dr. (Mrs.) Haseena Rafath, M.Sc., Ph.D., [from 17.08.2006)
- Mr. M. Chandrasekaran, M.Sc., M.Phil. [from 13.12.2006]

### Research

# M.Phil and Ph.D Research programme are being pursued in the following areas

Triazole induced growth and metabolism in plants

Physiology of salt tolerance in Mangroves

Stress physiology in crop plants

Cytotaxonomy and biosystematics

Biological studies in marine algae

Ecophysiological studies on effluent toxicity

Bioactive compounds from Halophytes and Mangroves

Cytogenetics of crop plants

### Research project that is actively being carried out during the academic year 2005 - 06

Principal Investigator : Dr. V. Venkatesalu Co-Investigator : Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy

Title : Identification, Distribution, Propagation and Seasonal

variation of Vitex peduncularis. Wall.Cat. in the

Southern region of India.

Agency : Ministry of Defence-DRDE Period : July 2005 to July 2006

Amount : Rs. 4, 50,800/-

### Ph.D., Research

Screening of Some Halophytes and Mangroves for antimicrobial activity by M.Chandrasekaran under the guidance of Dr. V. Venkatesalu.

Effect of Aluminium and lead toxicity on the growth, yield and biochemical changes of (*Vigna mungo* L.) Hepper and *Vigna unguiculata* Linn by S. Ravikumar under the guidance of Dr. P. Thamizhiniyan.

Triazoles induced growth and biochemical changes in *Coleus forskholii* (Briq) by Mr. G.M. Alagu lakshmanan under the guidance of Dr. R. Panneerselvam.

Effect of Seaweed extracts on *Vigna sinensis* var.(Co.6) and *Vigna radiata* var. (Pusabold) by S. Sivasankari under the guidance of Dr. V. Venkatesalu.

Effect of Physical and Chemical mutagenesis in cluster bean (*Cyamopsis tetragonoloba*. *L.*) by S. Velu under the guidance of Dr. L. Mullainathan

Physiological and Biochemical changes in Sunflower varieties exposed to different levels of early season drought stress by P. Manivannan under the guidance of Dr. R. Somasundaram

Study on the growth and biochemical changes induced by triazole in tuber crops by A.Kishore Kumar under the guidance of Dr. R. Sridharan.

Cytotaxonomical and Tissue culture studies on some commercial Orchids by T.Ramesh under the guidance of Dr. P. Ranganathan.

Studies on the bioactive compounds from *Stoechospermum marginatum* and *Dictyota dichotoma* by M. Ayyappan under the guidance of Dr. R. Selvaraj

Response of paddy varieties for chromium pollution by K. Sankar Ganesh under the guidance of Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy.

Physiological and biochemical responses of *Clerodendron inerme* L.., to Sodium chloride stress by M.Jenci under the guidance of Dr. S.Natarajan.

Improvement of the fungal biocontrol agent  $Aspergillus\ niger$  and Tricoderma spp using  $Oryza\ sativa$  by S.Sridevi under the guidance of Dr.A.Venkatesan

### **Special Lectures**

Dr. P.T. Kalaichelvan, Professor of Botany, University of Madras delivered a special lecture on "Brain empowerment and Emotional modulations" on 21.01.2006 in the Watson hall of the department.

Dr. A. William Jebhadas, ICAR, Coimbatore delivered a special lecture on "Sugar cane breeding" on 31.01.2006 in the Watson hall of the department.

Dr. V. Venkateswarlu, Professor of Botany, Osmania University, Hyderabad delivered UGC-SAP sponsored special lecture on i) Phyto remediation and ii) Algal biotechnology on the 07 & 08.02.2006.

Dr. V.S. Ramachandran, Professor of Botany, Kongunadu Arts & Science College, Coimbatore delivered a UGC sponsored special lecture on "Role of National Parks in Plant conservation" on 31.07. 2006.

- Dr. T. Mukhopadhyay, Vice President, R & D, Cavinkare, Chennai delivered a special lecture on "Placement avenues for Herbalists in cosmetic industries" on 23.08.2006 at the Watson Hall of the department.
- Prof. G. Agoramoorthy, Tajen University, Taiwan delivered a special lecture on "International Research Collaboration" on 01.09.2006.
- Dr. B. Hari Krishnan, United States Department of Agriculture Agricultural Research Service (USDA-ARS), University of Missouri, Columbia, MO65211 delivered a UGC-SAP sponsored a special lecture on "Rhizobium Legume Symbiosis on 10.10.2006 in the Watson Hall of the department.
- Prof. Dr. Geetha Bali, Department of Microbiology, Bangalore University, delivered a special lecture on Research Prospects in the field of Microbiology on 12.10.2006.

#### **Endowment Lectures**

Dr. D. Subramanian endowment lecture was delivered by Dr. K.V. Krishnamoorthy, Professor & Head, Department of Plant Science, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli on 17.02.2006 on "Histochemistry".

### **Other Activities**

**Library**: The department is being provided with 6000 books and journals. The books are issued to the students (M.Phil.,) on alternative days and (M.Sc., M.Sc., Herbal Science) weekly once. There are about 138 Ph.D theses and 390 M.Phil theses for reference. The library is kept opened from 9.30 AM to 1.30 PM on all working days.

**The Department inks pact with Taiwan University:** The Department of Botany has signed a letter of intent with Department of Pharmacy, Tajen University, Taiwan on 18.05.2006 for Academic & Research Co-operation in the field of bioactive compounds from medicinal plants. The Letter of Intent is intended to facilitate academic and research exchanges between the two institutions.

**Workshop on Histochemical Techniques:** The Department of Botany has conducted a workshop on Histochemical techniques under the UGC-SAP programmes on 17 & 18.02.2006. Dr. V. Nandhagopal, lecturer, National college and Dr. S. Senthilkumar, lecturer, St. Joseph's College, Tiruchirappalli conducted the workshop. The workshop attracted the interests of about 15 participants and was a very useful one on the use of various stains.

**Workshop on ELISA and PCR Techniques:** The Department of Botany had conducted a two day workshop on ELISA techniques and in Methodology of PCR on 13 & 14.09.2006. Sixteen academic members from various institutions had attended.

- **N.S.S. Camp:** The Students of II<sup>nd</sup> M.Sc of the N.S.S. unit XV along with the Units VIII and XIX of the Dept. of Computer science and Mathematics respectively, took part in the NSS Special camp at Manalur, Lalpuram & Paloothangarai villages during 25.02.2006 to 06.03.2006.
- **N.S.S. Programmes:** Pulse Polio programme was conducted by the Unit XV, N.S.S. volunteers of the Dept. of Botany at Pudhuchatram, Cuddalore DT on 21.05.2006.

Temple cleaning programme of the NSS volunteers of the Department of Botany was held on 06.08.2006 at Sakthivinayagar temple in Sivasakthi Nagar of Chidambaram.

**NSS - International coastal clean up Day:** The volunteers of the NSS of the Department of Botany took part in the NSS program inaugurated by Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University on 18.09.2006 at Cuddalore Silver Beach. The clean up programme extended from Samiyarpettai of Cuddalore and ended at Velankanni covering about 200kms along the coastal line.

**Tour Programme:** I M.Sc., students were taken to Rameswaram by Dr. R. Panneerselvam, on a two day tour during 19 & 20.03. 2006.

IInd M.Sc., students were taken for a two-day tour to Coimbatore and Ooty during 02 to 04.04.2006. The tour was headed by Dr. R. Selvaraj, Professor of botany and accompanied by Dr. P. Thamizhinian, Reader in Botany, Dr. P.S. Sharavanan, Lecturer.

The Five year integrated M.Sc., II, III & IV year students of Herbal Science were taken to Bangalore on a three days tour during 15 to 17.03. 2006 under the leadership of Dr. R. Gopi, Lecturer in Botany with Dr. R. Sridharan & Mr. G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan for an industrial visit to learn the practical aspects in the manufacturing of herbal medicines. In Bangalore, they visited i.) Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants (CIMAP), GKVK Post, Bangalore. ii) Foundation for Revitalisation Local Health and Tradition (FRLHT) and iii) EID Parry India Ltd.,

# Given by Staff

**Invited Lectures:** Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Dept. of Botany delivered invited lectures on "Reactive oxygen species – Generation and suppression in plants in Mahendra Arts & Science College, Kalippatti (Post), Namakkal on 11.02. 2006.

He has also delivered an invited lecture on "Agro biodiversity of Medicinal Plants" in the National conference conducted by National Biodiversity Authority (NBA), Kapaleeswarar Nagar, Neelangarai, Chennai during 12 to 15.02. 2006.

**Distinctions Gained:** Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Dept. of Botany has been selected Member, Board of Studies, University of Madras, Chennai.

- Dr. R. Selvaraj, has been selected Member, PG Botany Board of Studies, Alagappa University, Karaikudi.
- Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, had been awarded Dr. Salgare National APSI award for his outstanding contribution and research in the field of Industrial Pollution. Academy of Plant Sciences, India, Muzaffar Nagar, had honoured him with a gold medal as a token of academy's recognition of his specialized field of research.
- Mr. A. Kishore Kumar, Ph.D., scholar has been awarded a gold medal for the excellent presentation of a research paper in the National seminar held during 23 & 24.02.2006 at Vivekananda College for Women, Tiruchengode, Namakkal dist.

### **DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY**

### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

- Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., B.Ed.,. [till 30.06.06]
- Dr. V. Meenakshi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,. [from 01.07.06]

### **Professors**

- Dr. CE.K. Ramasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.E.M.Z.,
- Dr. R. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Selvisabhanayakam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Indra, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

### Readers

- Dr. V. Mathivanan, M.Sc. M.A. M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Jagadeesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Jebanesan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDHE
- Dr. S. Hemalatha, M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Gunasekaran, M.Sc. B.Ed., Ph.D.,

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. T. Rameshkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., D.I.P.C., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V.I. Paul, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

- Dr. C. Elanchezhiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Milton Prabu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Pugazhendhi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., D.I.P.C.,

### Lecturers

- Dr. M. Muniyan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Prabhahar, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.I.P.C.,
- Dr. K. Parthasarathi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Gopal, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Elumalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., D.C.A., P.G.D.E.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. J. Baskaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., [from 30.07.2006]
- Mr. M. Prakash, M.Sc., M.Phil., P.G.D.C.A., [from 23.08.2006)
- Mr. P.K. Senthil Kumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., [from 30.08.2006]
- Mrs. C. Uma, M.Sc., M.Phil., [from 13.09.2006]

# Research work being carried out for Ph.D. programme

Candidate	Guide	Торіс
T.Sugunavarman	Dr.G.Jagadeesan	Studies on the influence of <i>Tribulus terrestris</i> seed extract on selected tissues of mercuric chloride intoxicated mice, <i>Mus musculus</i> .
M.Govindarajan	Dr.A.Jabanesan	The Potential use of secondary metabolites of soil fungi and actinomycetes against vector mosquitoes
S.Subathra	Dr. R.Karuppasamy	Effects of copper on different life stages of the freshwater fish <i>Mystus Vittatus</i> (Block)
O.Jeyachitra	Dr. V. Mathivanan	Impact of selected heavy metals flow in an aquatic ecosystem – River cauvery of Thanjavur District, Tamil Nadu.
K.Mullai	Dr.A.Jebanesan	Bioefficacy of certain cucurbitaceous plant extracts against Mosquito vectors.
A.Rajeswari	Dr.M.Sabesan	Neuroprotective effect of curcumin and its derivatives in the experimental model of parkesion's disease.
M. Manosathiyadaven	Dr. Selvisabhanayakam	Studies on the impact of the Paravanar river pollutants on certain selected tissues in the adult male freshwater prawn <i>Macrobrachium molcol-msonii</i> (Milne Edwards) in relation to reproduction.
T. Pushphanathan	Dr. A. Jebanesan	Insectividal, repellent and oviposition – deterrent activity of selected plant essential oil against vector mosquitoes
S.Sathiyavathi	Dr. V. mathivanan	Impact of Environment and medicinal plants on Epidermiological and communicable disease with reference to HIV/AIDS affected persons in and around Selam district, Tamil Nadu, India – A perception study.

### **Research Project**

Principle Investigator: Dr.K.Parthasarathi

Project on "Biocontrol of nematodes in the Sugarcane field by earthworms" funded by DST, from 2004-2007. Rs. 3.48 lakes

### **Special Lectures**

Dr.R.Ramalingam & Dr.G.Gunasekaran delivered the special lecture on Lecture –cum-Training on "Vermicomposting of solid wastes" and for Sivapuri and Jayankondapattinam formers on 02.04.2006 organised by center for Rural Development, Department of Economics, Annamalai University.

**Endowment Lectures:** On 25 – 02 – 06 Dr.P.Padmanabhan, Stanford University, U.S.A. has delivered a special lecture on "Overview of molecular imaging".

#### Other activities

The national Science day (28th February) elocution Competition was conducted by the Department of Zoology on 22.02. 06.

On 26.04.06 Zoological society Conducted the valedictory function.

On 22.09.06 the Inaugural function and General orientation of N.S.S Unit – XXXII was conducted in the Department of Zoology.

On 19.10.06 Zoological society conducted the Inaugural function, Dr.Vanugopal. P. Menon, Dean faculty of Science, Annamalai University, delivered the felicitation and Inaugural address.

### Dr. Selvisabhanayakam

Keynote address given in the topic on "Impact of river pollutants on the chosen animal models in relation to aquatic pollution" in the national seminar on "Advances in Aquatic Biology and Zooplankton Biodiversity" in the Department of Zoology, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar.

#### Dr. G. Gunasekaran

Lecture given to self help group of Nakkaravandankudi village people about vermicomposting on 24.11.2006. Lecture was organized by Dept. of Rural development, Annamalai University.

### **CENTRE OF ADVANCE STUDY IN MARINE BIOLOGY**

### Staff

### **Professor & Director**

Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.M.P.C. (U.K.)

### **Professors**

- Dr. L. Kannan, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.Sc., (retired from 30.06.2006)
- Dr. S. Ajmal Khan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Kathiresan, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.Sc., F.N.I.E.,
- Dr. S. Rajagopal, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) Olivia J. Fernando, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Natarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. N. Veerappan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Srinivasan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Perumal, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Shanmugam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) P.S. Lyla, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P.Sampathkumar, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. P. Anantharaman, M.Sc., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. N. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D., (trans. from Dept. of Chem. on 04.09.2006)

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. M. Kalaiselvam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Jayalakshmi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Soundarapandian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. S.T. Somasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Ravichandran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Ananthan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Ramanathan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Bragadeeswaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ravi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Mayavu, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Sankar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Ramamoorthy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S.M. Raffi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ashok Prabu, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Murugesan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Chezhian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T.T. Ajithkumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A. Saravanakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Deivasigamani, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Annadurai, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 05.03.2006)
- Mr. E. Natarajan, (from 31.03.2006)

### **Senior Scientific Officers**

- Mr. K. Mohan, B.E.,
- Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K. Raja, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. T. Ramesh, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Rajasekaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Vijayanand, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Sudhakar, M.Sc.,
- Dr. A. Sundaramanickam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Velappan, (trans. from Dept. of Chem. on 04.04.2006)
- Mr. S. Murugan, (trans. from Dept. of Chem. on 13.04.2006)
- Dr. T. Sivakumar, (trans. from Dept. of Chem. on 02.06.2006)

### Research

### **Ongoing Projects**

Title & Investigators	Sponsoring Agency & Period	Amount Sanctioned (Rs.in Lakhs)
Coastal ocean monitoring and prediction system.	DOD, Govt. of India	100.1
Principal Investigator: Dr. T. Balasubramanian	2002-2007	

Title & Investigators	Sponsoring Agency & Period	Amount Sanctioned (Rs.in Lakhs)
Screening of marine microbes for bioactive substances from estuaries and mangroves adjacent to Pichavaram and coral reef area of Gulf of Mannar.	CSIR, New Delhi 2004-2007	4.5
Principal Investigator: Dr. T. Balasubramanian		
Studies on the biology of marine mammals and shore birds using chemical studies and DNA methods.	DOD - OSTC, New Delhi 2004-2007	5.73
Principal Investigator: Dr. S. T. Somasundaram		
Co-investigators: Dr.T. Balasubramanian and Dr. A. Purushothaman		
Benthic fauna of continental slope from 200-1000m depths of Arabian sea and Bay of Bengal.	DOD, Govt. Of India 2003-2007	18.013
Principal Investigator: Prof. S. Ajmal Khan,		
Co-Investigators: Prof. S. Rajagopal, Dr. P. S. Lyla.		
Biodiversity of malacofanua in Mangroves of east coast of India IUCN catagorization.	MOEF	17.0
Pricipal Investigator: Dr. A. Shanmugam		
Upgrading the directory of wetlands of India. Principal Investigator: Prof. T. Balasubramanian	MOEF	5.9
Harmful algal bloom (HAB) In the Indian EEZ.	DOD, Govt. Of	17.84
Principal Investigator:	India 2004-2007	
Dr. T. Balasubramanian		
Colnvestigators: Dr. P. Perumal, Dr. P. Sampathkumar, and Dr. P. Anantharaman,		
"Peptide toxins of therapeutic value from Indian cone snail species"	DBT 2005 - 2008	6.44
Co-Investigators: Dr. Olivia J. Fernando		
Investigatins on the Benthos in the inshore waters (upto 30 m) of Parangipettai.	DOD - OSTC 2005 - 2008	20.00
Principal Investigator: Dr.S.Rajagopal, Dr. S. Ajmal Khan		
"Assessment of marine microbial, floral and faunal diversity of the coral reef environs of the Little.	MoEn & F, Govt. of India, New Delhi 2005 – 2008	30,50,600
Principal Investigator: Andaman islands" Dr.L. Kannan		
"Studies on rare mangrove species in India for their effective conservation".	MoEn & F, Govt. of India, New Delhi	28,64,500
Principal Investigator: Dr. K. Kathiresan and Dr. S. Ajmal Khan.	2005-2008	
Biodiversity of Malacofanua in Mangroves of East Coast of India IUCN Categorization And Conservation.	MoEn & F 2005- 2008	16.85
Principal Investigator:Dr. A. Shanmugam Co-Investigator Dr. M. Srinivasan and Dr. K. Sivakumar		

Title & Investigators	Sponsoring Agency & Period	Amount Sanctioned (Rs.in Lakhs)
Sonar studies of sound producing marine fishes for their possibleutility in navigation and defence Operations. Coordinator: Prof. T. Balasubramanian.	Ministry of Defence, DNRD- NRB, Govt. of	31.66
Principal Investigator:Dr.N.Veerappan	India, New Delhi	
Co-Investigators: Dr.M. Kalaiselvam and Dr.M. Natarajan	2005-2008	
Bioluminescence from luminous bacteria in marine environment modeling as non acoustic markers Coordinator: Prof.T.Balasubramanian.	Ministry of Defence DNRD-NRB, Govt. of India. New Delhi,	35.617
Principal Investigator:Dr.S.Jayalakshmi	India. 2005-2008	
Dr.S.T.Somasundaram-Co-Investigator		
Marine ornamental fish (clown fish) breeding and technology transfer to SC & ST fisherfolk as livelihood option.  Co-ordinator: Prof.T.Balasubramanian.	Department of Biotechnology Govt. of India, New Delhi	21.23
Principal Investigator: Dr.T.Ajithkumar	2005 - 2008	
Coinvestigators: Dr.K.Ramamoorthy, Dr. A. Saravanakumar.		
Studies on rare mangrove species in India for their effective conservation.  Principal Investigator: Dr.K.Kathiresan	Moen&F, Govt. of India New Delhi - 2005 – 2008	28.64
Effect of Tsunami on the breeding grounds of the endangered turtle population along the Tamil Nadu coast.		1.38
Principal Investigator: Dr.Ramamoorthy		
Screening of heparin from marine molluses.	ICMR, New Delhi 2006-2009	9,85
Principal Investigator: Dr. A. Shanmugam		
Development of hatchery technology for edible crabs ( <i>Scylla</i> spp.) and ranching.  Principal Investigator: Dr.T.Kannupandi Co-investigators: Dr. A. Shanmugam, Dr. P. Soundarapandian	UGC, Govt. of India 2006 – 2009	8.943
Environmental impact assessment for Manifa (Saudi Arabia) field development : dredging and causeway construction. Investigators:Dr. S. Ajmal Khan, Dr. P. Murugesan, Dr. P.S. Lyla	Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 2006 – 2008	
Early Diagnosis of Vibriosis infection in Shrimps from culture ponds by Elisa.  Principal Investigator: Dr.S.T.Somasundaram	DST, New Delhi (2006 – 2009)	15.33
Investigation of shrimp infection load by pathogenic Vibrio species and establishment of a rapid immunological tool.  Principal Investigator: Dr.S.T.Somasundaram:	UGC, New Delhi (2006 – 2009)	7.58
•	Dtt C	22.60
Coastal Zone Studies.	Dept. of Space	33.60
Principal Investigator: Dr. K. Sivakumar		
Co-Investigator: Dr. T. Thangarajou		

Title & Investigators	Sponsoring Agency & Period	Amount Sanctioned (Rs.in Lakhs)
Development of Hatchery Technology for edible protunid crabs (Scylla spp.) and ranching.	UGC, New Delhi	8.94
Principal Investigator: Dr.T.Kannupandi		
Generation of high resolution bathy-metry data for modeling of Tsunami and mapping of vulnerable areas of Tamilnadu coast.  Principal Investigator: Prof. T. Balasubramanian  Co-investigators:Prof.M. Natarajan, Mr.K. Mohan	Dept. of Ocean Development INCOIS, Govt. of India, Hydrabad 2006.	12.00
Dynamics of current, wave and tide In the shallow coastal waters of Tamil Nadu  Co-ordinator: Prof.T.Balasubramanian.  Principal Investigator: Prof.M. Natarajan  Co-Principal Investigator: Mr.K. Mohan	Ministry of Defence, DNRD- NRB, Govt.of India, New Delhi 2006- 2008	45.20

# **Special Lectures**

### Dr. L. KANNAN

Delivered an invited talk on "Coastal and marine ecosystems" to the participants of the workshop on "Biodiversity and Bioresources Conservation Awareness" organized by ICAR and NBA at Calicut on 21.01.2006.

Delivered keynote address on "Convention on Biological Diversity" at the inaugural function of the National Symposium on Algae, Man and Biosphere, organized by AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur on 24.02.2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Formulation of research Proposal" to the participants of the Symposium on Research Methodology, conducted by the Rajah Muthiah Dental College, Annamalai University on 11.03.2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Identification and assessment of biomass and productivity of Seagrasses" to the Participants of the National Training workshop on marine and coastal biodiversity assessment for conservation and sustainable utilization at SDMRI, Tuticorin on 22.03.2006.

Presented a lecture on "Convention on Biological Diversity" at the Dept. of Pharmacy, Faculty of Engineering & Technology, A.U. on 30.03. 2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Understanding Biodiversity" to the participants of the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training course on "Coastal and marine biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 02.06.2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Understanding Biodiversity" to the participants of the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training course on "Coastal and marine biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 03.06.2006.

### Dr. S. AJMAL KHAN

Development of broodstock of black tiger shrimp *Penaeus monodon* Fabricius from farm grown shrimps and Socioeconomics of fishermen of Mudasaloda fishing village. Talks delivered in the National conference on Aquatic Resources, St.Xavier's College, Palayamkottai, during 15 to 17.02.2006.

Invited to deliver lectures in the Refresher Course on Life Sciences, Academic Staff College, Kerala University on 28.02.2006.

Recent trends in biodiversity assessment. Theme lecture delivered in the National conference on Current perspectives in Aquatic Biology organized by Dept. of Zoology, University of Madras, Chennai during 17 & 18.03.2006.

Role of Youth in Eco-protection and Ecological Balance. Talk delivered on 30.03.2006 in the District Level Leadership Training Programme organized by NSS, AU, Annamalainagar during 30.03.2006 to 03.04.2006.

Alternate livelihood opportunities. Talk delivered on 31.03.2006 in the Training Programme for the Tsunami affected people organized by the Pondicherry University.

#### Dr. K. KATHIRESAN

Invited speech on 'Recent trends in marine biological sciences' in National level Bioconsortia on recent trends in biological sciences held at Vysya College, Salem on 08.01.2006.

Invited to deliver lectures in Academic Staff College, Kerala University, Trivandrum on 08.02.2006.

Invited to deliver lectures in Refresher course, Dept. of Soil chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 11.02.2006

Delivered a talk on mangrove biodiversity in a National Training Workshop on 'Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment' held in Sugandidevadasan Marine Research Institute, Tuticorin during 20.03.2006.

Invited to deliver lectures in Academic Staff College, Kerala University, Trivandrum on 21.03.2006.

Delivered a special lecture on Ecology of Coastal Environment in the Refresher Course organized by Madras University for teachers in Universities and affiliated Colleges.

Delivered a talk on 'mangrove bioresources' in a DBT-sponsored vacation training programme on bioresources for school children, held at National facility for Marine Cyanobacteria, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirapalli on 03.05. 2006.

Delivered a motivational speech on 'Role of staff in institutional development' on 05.05.2006 at Muthiya polytechnic College, Annamalai Nagar.

Delivered a talk on 'Issues pertaining to the coastal mangrove ecosystems' for NGO groups of Tamil Nadu in Kanyakumari, organized by Good Vision Charitable Trust, Nagarcoil, on 16.05.2006.

Delivered a talk on 'Role of mangrove biodiversity' in a DBT-sponsored vacation training programme on bioresources for school children, held at Shri AMM Murugappa Chettiar Research Centre, Chennai on 23.05.2006.

Delivered a talk on 'Biodiversity of mangrove ecosystems' in a DBT-sponsored vacation training programme on bioresources for school children, held at Department of Biotechnology, Alagappa University, Karaikudi on 24.05.2006.

Delivered a talk about 'mangroves of Vietnam: suggestions for effective conservation' at Vietnam University of Forestry, Hanoi, on 22.06.2006.

Invited to participate in the pre-project planning workshop at Phuket, Thailand during 17 to 19.02.2006.

International Workshop on 'Prediction to greenhouse gas effect on global environment: Asian coastal ecosystem case study, North Vietnam – GREENMANG WE 2006 – 18 to 21.06.2006, Hanoi University of Education, Vietnam. In which two papers were presented one on "Mangrove forests: A potential sink for carbon and nutrients" by K. Kathiresan and another one on 'Sustainable Reservation of mangrove forests on the basis of their ecological and socio-economic function against the global warming problem' by K. Omori, A. Doura, T. Fukmoto, J. Matsumoto, Ohnishi and K. Kathiresan.

Invited to participate in the International and Exbition on Mangroves of Indian and Western Pacific Oceans during 21 to 24.08.2006 in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. In this conference, two invited papers were presented. One was on 'Managing Sundarbans for Uncertainty and Sustainability in India and Bangladesh' and another one on 'Review of Mangrove policy and Management: South Asia (India, Bangladesh, Pakistan and Sri Lanka)'

Delivered an invited talk on 'Drugs from the sea' in 9<sup>th</sup> UGC Refresher Course on 'recent advances in Pharmacology and Herbal Technology' in Dept. of Pharmacy, FEAT, AU., on 30.09.2006.

Attended as a special invitee in the National Committee on Mangroves and Coral Reefs of Ministry of Environment & Forests, Govt., of India during 05 & 06.10.2006 in Nagapattinam, and also delivered a special invited talk on 'current status of mangrove research in India.

#### Dr. S. RAJAGOPAL

Delivered special lecture on "Ecofriendly aquaculture" in the UGC Sponsored Refresher Course on Resource Management for sustainable Eco-friendly Agriculture in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century held at Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. on 11.02.2006.

Delivered special lectures on "Aquaculture – a tool for marine biodiversity conservation" and "Ecofriendly Aquaculture" in the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystems on 07 & 11.06.2006

### Dr. M. NATARAJAN

Delivered a special lecture on "Sampling technique in the Mangrove Ecosystem" on UNU-UNWEH-UNESCO sponsored International Training course on "Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem" conducted by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University from 05.06.2006.

### Dr. N. VEERAPPAN

Delivered a lecture on "Diversity of Marine fish parasites in Mangroves" In: UNU&UNESCO Training programme on Mangrove biodiversity at CAS in Marine Biology from 07.06.2006.

### Dr. M. SRINIVASAN

Invited to deliver a guest lecture for 'Aqua Farmers Meet' held on 04.02.06 at Chidambaram.

Invited on chief Guest as Periyar Arts College. Cuddalore on 07.02.06 to deliver special lecture on Personality Development.

Invited to deliver lecture on N.S.S. Camp on 10.02.06 at Kandakumaran

As a Resource Person our DDE PG DIP Yoga invites to deliver lectures during Feb-March 2006

Delivered a special lecture as "Reptiles" in International workshop on Mangroves, During June 2006.

#### Dr. P. PERUMAL

Delivered a lecture on "Zooplankton their importance, collection methods, preservation and identification", on 03.06.2006, to UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training course on "Coastal and marine biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai

Delivered a lecture on "Marine Biodiversity and Classification of Plankton" in the regional seminar entitled, "Recent Trends in Zoology", on 06.12.2006 at Department of Zoology, National College, Tiruchirapalli.

### Dr. A. SHANMUGAM

Delivered lecture on "Aquaculture Technology" in Modern tools in Biotechnology, Science Day, CAS in Marine Biology, AU., February, 2006.

Delivered lecture on "Sandy beach fauna of Parangipettai coast" to U.G. Students of Junior Ed. College, Pennsylvani, USA at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 10.03.06.

Delivered lecture on "Faunal diversity of Pichavaram Mangroves" to U.G. Students of Junior Ed. College, Pennsylvani, USA at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 11.03.06.

Delivered lecture on "Malacofaunal diversity of India and their sustainable utilization and conservation" – U.G. Students of Junior Ed. College, Pennsylvani, USA at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 13.03.06

Delivered lecture on "Identification of coastal and mangrove mollusks of Parangipettai U.G. Students of Junior Ed. College, Pennsylvania, USA at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 14.03.06.

Delivered lecture on "Methods of sampling Benthos" in the National Workshop on "Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation and Sustainable Utilization, Suganthi Devathasan Marine Research Institute, Tuticorin 20 to 24.03.2006.

Delivered lecture on Biodiversity of sandy mollusks of Parangipettai – UNU-INWEH-UNESCO sponsored International training programme on 02.06.06 CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai.

Delivered lecture on "Shrimps – Identification - UNU-INWEH-UNESCO sponsored International training programme on 06.06.06 CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai.

Delivered lecture on "Mangrove malcofauna of India – UNU-INWEH-UNESCO sponsored International training programme on 08.06.06 CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai.

Molluscan fisheries and culture methods – Khadir Mohideen College, Adirampattinam on 21.09.06.

# Dr.P. ANANTHARAMAN

Delivered a lecture on "Identification of Seaweed" to the participants of the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on "Coastal and Marine Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 05.06.2006.

#### Dr. M. KALAISELVAM

Invited lecture on "DNA markers in Fisheries Science", a DBT sponsored summer training programme, organized by Sengunther Arts and Science College, Thiruchengodu.

Delivered a invited lecture on "Marine Microbiology: Current Trends", in the State Level Seminar on Recent Trends in Microbiology, 03.02.2006. Organised by Dept. of Microbiology, Kuruchi College of Art and Science, Trichi.

# Dr. S. RAVICHANDRAN

Special lecture delivered on 08-06-2006 in National Institute of Oceanography, Goa on "Crustaceans as a enemies of fishes" on invitation for the Thursday seminar.

# Dr. G. ANANTHAN

Delivered a lecture on "Identification of plankton" to the participants of the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on "Coastal and Marine Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 03.06.2006.

Attended the "Cross Talk between Zoology and Technology" to be held at University of North Bengal, Siliguri during 16 & 17.11.2006.

#### Dr. K. SIVAKUMAR

Participated the 7<sup>th</sup> Asia Pacific Marine Biotechnology Conference at Kochi from 02.11.06 to 05.11.06.

#### Dr. S. BRAGADEESWARAN

Delivered a lecture on "Biodiversity of scenario and their Identification" to the participants of UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on "Coastal and Marine Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem" held at CAS in Marine Biology, A.U. on 10.06.2006

### Dr. G. SANKAR & Dr. S. CHEZHIAN

Attended the winter school training on Seafood quality assurance at Thoothukudi from 01.11.06 to 21.11.06.

#### Dr. S.M. RAFFI

Delivered a guest lecture on Recent Techniques in Shrimp Aquaculture in the Aquafarmers Meet conducted by Growbest India Ltd., at Nagapattinam on 15.01.2006

Delivered guest lecture at T.K.M. College of Arts & Science, University of Kerala on 06.06.2006 on topic "Coastal Aquaculture".

Delivered lecture entitled "Trash-fish Biodiversity" in 'UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem, conducted at Annamalai University (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai) on June, 2006

### **Other Activities**

#### Dr. M. SRINIVASAN

Yoga and Meditation Incharge, Sub Centre, Parangipettai Every Tuesday and Thursday yoga and meditation classes were conducted for M.Sc., Students.

#### Dr. A. SHANMUGAM

Organised the Academic programme of UG students of Junior Ed. College, Pennsylvania, in India from 10.03.06 to 15.03.06 at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai.

### Dr. P. ANANTHARAMAN

Participated as a Chief Scientist FORV Sagar Sampada Research Cruise Programme (01.11.06 to 16.11.06) from Cochin to Goa.

#### Dr SM RAFFI

Working as Joint Secretary of 'Marine Academics & Research Club' (MARC) of CAS in Marine Biology, since February 2006.

#### Dr. K. KATHIRESAN

Participated as an invitee for a meeting on e-governance under 'ENVISION' project at Ministry of Environment and Forests, Govt. of India, New Delhi on 24.04.2006.

Field visit to mangroves of Sundarbans, Bhitarkanika and Coringa during 13 to 28.10.2006.

Participated in the National Research & Monitoring moderation workshop organized by Gulf of Manner Biosphere Reserve Trust, Ramanathapuram during 15 & 16.12.2006 in Madurai.

### **Proceedings**

P. Anantharaman, 2006. "Resources and conservation of seaweeds" in the Interactive workshop on Conservation and sustainable Utilization of marine bioresources sponsored by National Biodiversity Authority, Government of India, Chennai and CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University (Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman) 89-106p.

Ajmal Khan, S., Biodiversity assessment. National Training Workshop on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation Sustainable Utilization. SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10, 1-8.

Ajmal Khan. S., Identification of brachyuran crabs. National Training Workshop on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation Sustainable Utilization. SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10, 16-33.

Ajithkumar, T.T., P. Murugesan and K. Ramamoorthy, 2006. Sharks as an important bycatch of deep sea shrimp trawling off Colachel, Kanyakumari, Tamilnadu. Fish.Chim.26(1):78-79.

Boopathy, S. and M. Kalaiselvam, 2006. Isolation of symbiotic bacteria and bioactive protein from the marine sponge *Callyspongin sp.*, Proc. Nat. Sem. Curr. Trends in Biotech. Application.Organised by Dept. of Botany, Thiyagaraja College, Madurai.

Deivasigamani, B., S. Bragadeeswaran, P. Soundarapandian. Proceeding publication in the "National Science Day – 2006". "Nurture nature for our future" held at CAS marine biology, Annamalai University, parangipettai from 28.02.2006.

Kannan, L. and T. Thangaradjou, 2006. Identification and assessment of biomass and productivity of seagrasses. SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10:9-15.

Kannan, L. and T. Thangaradjou, 2006. Seagrasses ecosystems of India: Status, conservation and management needs. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), National Biodiversity Authority, Chennai, pp.31-41..

Kannan, L., T. Thangaradjou an R. Sridhar, 2006. Reflection of boxing day tsunami on coral reefs of India. In: Geomatics in Tsunami (eds.) SM.Ramasamy, C.J. Kumanan, Brig. R. Sivakumar and Bhoop Singh, New India Publishing Agency, New Delhi, 175-185.

Kannan, L. and T. Thangaradjou "Identification and assessment of biomass and productivity of Seagrasses" to the Participants of the UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training course on "Coastal and marine biodiversity in mangrove ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 06.06.2006.

Kannan, L. and T. Thangaradjou, 2006. "Identification and assessment of biomass and productivity of Seagrasses" In: National Training workshop on marine and coastal biodiversity assessment for conservation and sustainable utilization, (Eds., by J.K. Patterson Edward, A. Murugan and Jamila Patterso, SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10:9-15.

Kannan, L. and T. Thangaradjou, 2006. Seagrasses ecosystems of India: Status, conservation and management needs. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), National Biodiversity Authority, Chennai, pp.31-41..

K. Kathiresan and N. Rajendran, 2006. Mangroves. National Training Workshop on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation Sustainable Utilization. SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10, 64 – 71

C. Palpandi, G. Devanathan, M. Arumugam, G. Ananthan and A. Shanmugam, 2006. Antibacterial activity and antifungal activity of some species of sponges (class: Demospongiae) of the Gulf of Mannar Biosphere Reserve Southeast coast of India. In: Sea, Land, People. International Conference on Marine and Terrene Ecology (ICMTE), 17-19, January, Organised by Jesuit Tsunami Services and St.Xavier's College, Palayamkottai – 627 002. P.46-47.

Raffi, S.M., 2006. Sustainable utilisation of bycatch resources. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), National Biodiversity Authority, Tamilnadu, India: 107-113.

Raffi, S.M., 2006. Trash-fish Biodiversity. 'UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem-Course Manual, Annamalai University (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai, India, pp.146.

Raja, K., Olivia J. Fernando and T. Balasubramanian, 2006. Glimpses of marine aquarium keeping for beginners – a scientific and practical approach. Proc. Nat. Science Day, 28.02.2006, CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University. 1-7p.

Raja, K., T.T. Ajithkumar and T. Balasubramanian., 2006. Ornamental fish. 'UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem – Course Manual, Annamalai University (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai, India. 247-256p.

Shanmugam, A., 2006. Methods of sampling benthos, In: SDMRI special research publication No.10: 219-233.

Shanmugam, A. 2006. Molluscan Biodiversity in India – Management and Conservation strategies Utilization. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources

(Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), Pub. By National Biodiversity Authority, Chennai, Tamilnadu, India. 71-88.

Srinivasan, M. and A. Hemalatha, 2006. Macrobenthos diversity in shrimp culture ponds. Fishing Chimes. 26(3):39-40.

Soundarapandian, P., S. Bragadeeswaran and B. Devasigamani, 2006. "Nurture Nature for our future" National Science day - 2006. Proceedings (Abstracts & Articles). Sponsored by Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India, New Delhi. Organized by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, and Parangipettai. p 44.

### **DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIENCES**

### Staff

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

#### Readers

- Dr. T. Ramkumar, M.Sc., Post M.Sc., Dip. M.Phil., M.Sc., (UK) Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Gurugnanam, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Tech., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.Sc., Ph.D.
- Dr.S.R.Singarasubramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 21.03.2006)
- Dr. K. Srinivasamoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 21.03.2006)

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Dr. G.R. Senthilkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R.S. Kumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M.V. Mukesh, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Aravindan, M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph.D.,

### Lecturer

- Dr. S. Vasudevan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Jeyavel Rajakumar, M.Sc.,
- Dr. R. Prabhakaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. B. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. K. Sujatha, (from 07.07.2006)

### Research

	Name of the Candidate	Торіс	Guide
Ph.D.	P.Sakthivel	A Study on Heavy Mineral Distribution in the offshore Region Between Porto novo and Pondicherry, Tamil Nadu, East Cost of India.	Dr. M. Arumugam
	Thondimuthu.	Hydrogeochemical study of ground water part of Erode District, Tamil Nadu-South India.	Dr. M.Arumugam
	Premchandar	A study of the sources of salinity in ground water from Puduchattiram to Nagapattinam, East cost of India.	Dr.S.Chidabmaram
	M.V.Prasanna	Hydrogeochemical studies of Gadilam river basin, Tamilnadu	Dr.S.Chidabmaram

	Name of the Candidate	Topic	Guide
	S.Pethaperumal	Status of ground water chemistry in Pondicherry region	Dr.S.Chidabmaram
	N. Sivakarun	Hydrogeochemical studies of south Arcot District, Tamilnadu	Dr.S.Chidabmaram
	T.Jayavelrajkumar	Hydrogeological Modeling of chittar-Uppodai water shed, Tamparaparani River Basin, T N	Dr.R.S.Kumar
	B.Selvaraj	Petrology and geochemistry of younger basic intrusive of Villupuram District, Tamilnadu.	Dr. R.S.Kumar
	A.Thirunavukkarasu	Exploration and mapping of low grade Iron ore deposits part of Northern District of Tamil Nadu.	Dr.S.Rajendran
	N.Prabhakaran	Geohydrological studies of Mani and Muktha Nadi, Manimuktha Sub Basin, Vellar, TN, India	Dr.B.Gurugananm
M.Phil.	Balaji.B	Petrological studies of basic dykes in parts of Villupuram and adjoining area, Tamil Nadu, India	Dr.M.Arumugam
	Kamalakannan.D	Petrological study of dolerites in parts of Salem and adjoining area, Tamil Nadu, India	Dr.M.Arumugam
	Anithamary.I	Hydrogeochemical and Environmental geo- chemistry of water in point Calimore region	Dr.T.Ramkumar
	Anuradha.M	Water Quality in parts of Nagapattinam-A Hydrogeochemical and environmental geochemical prespective	Dr.T.Ramkumar
	Lawrence sornakumar. C	A study on the Near shore sediment geochemistry of Nagapattinam coast	Dr.T.Ramkumar
	Tamil Selvi	A study on the Hydrogeochemical quality of water in parts of Vedharanyam area.	Dr.T.Ramkumar
	Varunkumar.S	Geochemical Characterization of sediments along Vedharanyam Coast.	Dr.T.Ramkumar
	Venkatramanan.S	An assessment of Environmental Geochemistry of water and sediment in Muthupet region	Dr.T.Ramkumar
	John peter. A	A study on the Impact of Rainfed tanks on the Groundwater system in and around Madurai city. Tamil Nadu	Dr.S.Chidambaram
	Gayathri.A	Geomorphological study of coastal zone from Cuddalore to parangipattai using remote sensing and GIS, Tamil nadu India.	Dr.R.S.Kumar

# Research: (Project)

Name of Project	Principle Investigator/ Co-Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
Subsurface flux of Coastal waters and Management of Coastal aquifer	Dr. S. Chidambaram	DST	3 years	66,000/-
A study on the Behaviour and Migration of Fluoride in Ground- water's of Salem District, Tamilnadu.	Dr. S. Chidambaram	UGC	3 years (01.05.06 to 30.04.09)	5,60,600/-
Ground water quantity and quality assessment in Veeranam command area using conventional Remote sensing and GPS in GIS environment	Dr. B. Gurugnanam	UGC	3 years (01.05.06 to 30.04.09	7,55,400/-

# **Special Lectures**

Dr. B. Gurugnanam delivered Special Lecture on "End – User Training on 'RAMIS' – A GIS package for Pudukkottai Dist" on 12.12.2006 to 15.12.2006 at Bharathidasan University Trichy.

# **Other Activities**

Other Activities		
Name	Topic	Date / Venue
I M.Sc Applied Geology (CBCS) & III M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) Students	Geological Mapping Training	23.01.06 to 03.02.06 at Karur and Uthangarai area.
II M.Sc Applied Geology (CBCS) & IV M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) Students	Geological Mapping Training	24.03.06 to 07.04.06 in same parts of Tamilnadu and Karnataka area.
Four I M.Sc, Applied Geology (Regular) Students	Practical training at the State Ground and surface water resources Data centre (SG&SWRDC)	15.06.2006 to 15.07.2006 at Chennai.
Two I M.Sc, Applied Geology (CBCS) Students	Practical Training in the P & A (TRG & DEV) Training Complex	10.06.2006 to 07.07.2006 at Neyveli.
Two I M.Sc Applied geology (CBCS) & Eight IV M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) Students	Practical Training with central groundwater Board (CGWB)	15.06.2006 to 15.07.2006 at Chennai.
Four IV M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) Students	<b>Practical</b> Training underwent in TN Mineral Limited (TAMIN)	15.06.2006 to 15.07.2006 at Trichy.
Five IV M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) Students	Practical Training underwent in National Hydro power corporation (NHPC)	25.05.2006 to 25.06.2006 at Singtam, (East Sikkim).
Eight IV M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) Students	Practical Training underwent in TWAD Board	15.05.2006 to 14.06.2006 at Thanjavur.
One IV M.Sc Applied Geology (CBS) student	Practical Training underwent in National Geophysical Research Institute (NGRI),	13.05.06 to 12.07.06 at Hyderabad.
Dr.T.Ramkumar	Attended the training course on "Satellite Oceanography"	15 to 20.05.2006 at Integrated Coastal and Marine area Management project Directorate (ICMAM), Chennai.

Name	Topic	Date / Venue		
Dr.B.Gurugnanam	Attended the National Training course on "Application of Inductively coupled plasma Mass Spectrometry (ICP-MS) in Earth System Sciences	26 to 30.06.2006 at NGRI Hyderabad.		
Dr. R.S. Kumar	Attended the 2 <sup>nd</sup> course on "Application of Geoinformatics in Disaster management"	11.07.06 to 09.08.06 at GSI training Institute, Hyderabad.		
Dr.R.S.Kumar	Attended the National training course on "Application of inductively coupled plasma Mass Spectrometry (ICP-MS) in Earth System Sciences" organized jointly by the DST & NGRI.	26 to 30.06.2006 at and NGRI Hyderabad.		
Dr.R.S.Kumar	Attend the 2 <sup>nd</sup> course on "Application of Geoinformatics in Disaster management" an ISRO and GSI collaborative Programme	11.07.06 to 09.08.06 at GSI Training Institute, Hyderabad.		
Dr. S.Vasudevan	Attended the National Training course on "Application of Inductively coupled plasma Mass Spectrometry (ICP-MS) in Earth System Sciences	26 to 30.06.2006 at NGRI Hyderabad.		
Dr. S.Vasudevan	Attended the training course on "Satellite Oceanography"	15 <sup>th</sup> May to 20 <sup>th</sup> May 2006 - at Integrated Coastal and Marine area Management project Directorate (ICMAM), Chennai.		
Dr.G.R.Senthil kumar	Attended a special meeting Revered vice-chancellor headed the meeting and other participants are Mr. K. Vasavan, Asst. Programme adviser, NSS Regional centre, Chennai, NSS co-ordinator and all NSS programme officers.	23.01.06 at A.U.		
Dept.of Earth Sciences NSS- Unit (XXIV)	Conducted 10 days special camp	04.02.06 to 13.2.06 at kaliamalai village.		
Dept. of Earth Sciences XXIV- NSS unit	Participated in the Pulse Polio camp PHC along with 95 NSS volunteers from our university.	21.05.06 at Orathur		
Dr.G.R.Senthil kumar,	Attended an orientation course at TORC, MADRAS SCHOOLL SOCIAL WORK, CHENNAI, and obtained certificate with "A" Grade.	19.06.06 to 28.06.06 at Chennai.		

**Equipments purchased**Atomic Absorption Spectrometer (AAS)

### DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

### **Staff**

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

# **Professors**

- Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Nagini, M.Sc., Ph.D., (Promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. C.V. Anuradha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (Promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

### Readers

- Dr. N. Nalini, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Pari, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Subramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

### **Senior Lecturers**

- Dr. S. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Stanely Mainzen Prince, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. E. Balamuguran, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

### Lecturers

- Mr. B. Raja, M.Sc.,
- Mr. K. Suresh, M.Sc.,
- Mr. N. Rajendra Prasad, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Sivabalan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Pugalendhi, M.Sc.,
- Mr. P. Selvaraj, M.Sc., (from 05.01.2006)
- Mrs. L. Vennila, M.Sc., M.Phil. (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. S. Mirunalini, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 12.07.2006)
- Mr. T. Manivasagam, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 09.08.2006)
- Mr. N. Vijayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 04.09.2006)

### Research

	Candidate	Guide	Topic
Ph.D.	M.Sri Balasubashini	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	Biochemical and Pharmacological properties of Marine Fish Venom
	T. Mahesh	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	"Preconditioning Medicated Myocardial angioenesis"
	P. Suresh Varma	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	"Preconditioning of sick hearts"
	B. Anida	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	"Effect of Hesperidin on nicotine induced Lung Toxicity"
	E. Balamurugan	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	Biochemical characterizations of a marine mollask Venom.
	S. Sivabalan	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	"Role of amino thiazole (AT) and Bisdemethoxy curcumin anolog (BDMCA) on high fat-high caloric fed rats"
	M. Srinivasan	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	Effect of phytochemicals on Gammaradiation induced DNA damage and lipid peroxidation in human lymphocytes.

Candidate	Guide	Topic
A. Ram Sudheer	Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	Chemopreventive approach of ferulic acid and ellagic acid against tobacco-specific carcinogens (Benzo(A)pyrene & Nicotine) – induced toxicity.
B. Raja	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Antihypertensive effect of Melothria Maderaspatana in hypertensive patients.
S.Senthil	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Efficacy of oleanolic acid and ursolic acid (isomeric triterpenoids) on isoproterenol – induced myocardial ischemia in rats: A comparative study.
G.Chandramohan	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Isolation and characterization of active principle(s) from <i>Casearia esculenta</i> (Roxb.) root and its effect on glycaemic control in normal and streptozotocin – induced diabetic rats
M.Sridevi	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Antidiabetic effect of alcoholic leaf extract of <i>Solanum surattense</i> on streptozotocin induced diabetic rats.
K.Kaviarasan	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Efficacy of <i>Spermacoce hispida</i> (Linn.) flavonoids extract on hyperlipidemic and STZ – diabetic hyperlipidemic rats.
B.Ramesh	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Effect of Umbelliferone (7-hydroxycoumarin) on glycaemic control in normal and streptozotocin-induced diabetic rats.
N.Rajendra Prasad	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Protective effect of Sesamol and ferulic acid on gamma and ultraviolet radiation induced cellular changes in cultured human cells
B.Velmurugan	Dr. S. Nagini	Protective effects of S-allylcysteine alone and in combination with lycopene on N- methyl-N'-nitro-N-nitroso-guanidine- induced gastric carcinogenesis
R.Subapriya	Dr. S. Nagini	Chemopreventive potential of ethanolic neem leaf ( <i>Azadirachta indica</i> A. Juss) extract on rat stomach and hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
R. Kumaraguruparan	Dr. S. Nagini	Evaluation of biomarkers in rat, canine and human mammary tumours
K.V.P. Chandra Mohan	Dr. S. Nagini	Combination chemoprevention of hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis by hovine milk lactoferrin and tea polyphenols
P.Vidjaya Letchoumy	Dr. S. Nagini	Chemopreventive potential of black tea polyphenols on hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
P.Rajasekar	Dr. C.V .Anuradha	Effect of L-carnitine in high fructose-fed insulin resistant rats.
S.Kaviarasan	Dr. C.V .Anuradha	Effect of fenugreek ( <i>Trigonella foenum graecum</i> ) seed polyphenols in experimental ethanol toxicity.

Candidate	Guide	Topic
A.Manimaran	Dr. C.V .Anuradha	Comparative trials on the effect on N- acetyl cysteine and taurine on indomethacin-induced damage in rat tissues.
M.Sengottuvelan	Dr. N. Nalini	Chemopreventive efficacy of resveratrol on an experimental model of colon cancer, induced by 1,2-dimethyl hydrazine
R.S.Vijayakumar	Dr. N. Nalini	"Modulatory effect of piperine on lipid metabolism in hypercholestroliemic rats"
V.Balasubramaniyan	Dr. N. Nalini	Biochemical and physiological effects of exogenous recombinant leptin on hepatic fibrogenesis induced by Chronic alcohol supplementation.
N.Saravanan	Dr. N. Nalini	"Effect of Hemidesmus indicus and its active principle 2-hydroxy-4- methoxy benzoic acid on ethanol induced hepatotoxicity"
S.Muthukumaran	Dr. N. Nalini	"Tobacco-specific carcinogen [Benzo (A) pyrene and nicotine] induced toxicity: an evolution of chemopreventive effect of quercetin and dendrandoin analog"  "Chemotherapeutic role of pronyl-lysine against 1,2- dimethylhydrazine induced
		colon cancer in male albino rats"
J.Panneer Selvam	Dr. N. Nalini	"Chemotherapeutic role of pronyl-lysine against 1,2 dimethylhydrazine induced
		colon cancer in male albino rats"
G.Saravanan	Dr. L. Pari	Antidiabetic effect of Syzygium vumini ( <i>Jamun</i> ) Bark in Streptozotocin- induced Diabetic rats.
R.Saraavanan	Dr. L. Pari	Antidiabetic effect of succinic and monoethyl ester on streptozotocin Induced diabetic rats.
P.Murugan	Dr. L. Pari	Effect of Tetrahydro curcumin (THC) on glucose metabolism in streptozotocin Induced diabetic rats.
G.Suthakar	Dr.P.Subramanian	Rhythmic expression patterns of <i>period</i> and <i>timeless</i> under different wavelengths of light in vg and <i>cry<sup>b</sup> mutants of</i> Drosophila melanogaster
T.Manivasagam	Dr.P.Subramanian	Protective influence of Dillyl disulphide and its effect on biochemical circadian organization in hepatocarcinogenic rats
M. Mohamed Essa	Dr.P.Subramanian	Protective role of <i>Programmia pinnata</i> and <i>Hibiscus sabdarifta</i> (leaf extracts) and their role on circadian rhythms of several biochemical variables in hyperammonemie rats.

	Candidate	Guide	Торіс
	B.Harikrishnan	Dr.P.Subramanian	Circadian rhythms in protective role of $\alpha$ -keto glutarate and <i>Withania somnifera</i> on hyperammonemic rats.
	K.Kolanjiappan	Dr. S. Manoharan	Evaluation of Chemopreventive potential of Jasminum grandiflorum (Linn) on 7, 12 dimethylbenz(a) anthracene induced mammary carcinogensis
	K.Suresh	Dr. S. Manoharan	Evaluation of Chemopreventive potential of Annona squamosa on 7,12 dimethylbenz(a)anthracene induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
	Pavana Panu	Dr. S. Manoharan	Evaluation of antihyperglycemic and antioxidants effects of Tephrosia purpurea in streptozotocin induced diabetic rats
	K.Kavitha	Dr. S. Manoharan	Evaluation of Chemopreventive potential of Tephrosia purpurea (Linn.) pers and Clerodendron inerme (Linn) on 7, 12 diethylbenz(a)anthracene induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
	N.Senthil	Dr. S. Manoharan	Evaluation of Chemopreventive potential of Piper longum (Linn) on 7, 12 dimethylben(a)anthracene induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
	K. Panjamoorthy	Dr. S. Manoharan	Chemopreventive and chronotherapeutic efficacy of withaferin –A in experimental oral carcinogenesis
	N.Kamalakkannan	Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Effect of rutin on normal and streptozotocin induced diabetic rats
	M.Padmanabhan	Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Effect of S-allylcysteine on isoproterenol induced myocardial infarction in rats
	M.Rajadurai	Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Effect of Naringin on isoproterenol-induced myocardial infarction in rats.
	P.T.Devika	Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Preventive effect of (-) Epigallo catechingallate in isoproterenol induced myocardial infarction in Wistar rats
M.Phil.	B. Aristatile	Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	Effect of plant extract on Galactosamine induced hepatotoxicity.
	R.V. Lalitha Sankari	Dr. S. Nagini	Comparative evaluation of human and hamster oral carcinogenesis
	B. Vanitha Devi	Dr. C.V .Anuradha	Effect of rosmarinic acid in high fructose diet fed mice.
	S. Anbu	Dr. C.V .Anuradha	Effect of eugenol in experimental alcoholic liver disease.
	V. Karthik Kumar	Dr. N. Nalini	Chemopreventive efficacy of Morin on an experimental model of colon cancer induced by 1,2-dimethly hydrazine
	S. Vennila	Dr. N. Nalini	Effect of Morin on lipid peroxidation and antioxidants status in experimental colon cancer

Candidate		Guide		То	pic	
A. Prasath		Dr. L. Pari		Effect of Caffeic Acid on Nickel Indu Toxicity in Rats.		
R. Shiva S	hankari	Dr. L. Pari		Effect of Ellagic Acid on cyclospo Induced toxicity in rats.		
S. Dhanala	kshmi	Dr.P.Subramanian	eut	Chronopharmacological and Chronot eutic studies on Kamilari during Hyperammonemia.		
A. Manjula		Dr.P.Subramanian	Ch	ronopharmacologio ronotherapeutic st Ketoglutarate duri	udies an Or	
K. Vasude	van	Dr. S. Manoharan	the	aluation of chemop rapeutic efficacy of IBA induced oral c	of Cassia fis	tula in
M. Gitanja	li	Dr. S. Manoharan	ant per tan	Evaluation of antihyperglycemic and antilipid peroxidative effects of Ceiba pentandra L Gaerth and Cinnamomum tamala (Hamm) in streptozotocin induced diabetic rats.		
K. Shanmu	ırapriya	Dr. P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	hyd	Preventive effect of rutin on lysosomal hydrolases and mitochondrial enzymes isoproterenol-induced Wister rats.		zymes ir
B. Ramesh Kumar		Mr. E. Balamurugan		iochemical studies of a protenacious enom of Jellyfish.		
S. Ramach	andran	Mr. N. Rajendra Prasad	phy	dioprotective effec ytochemicals on ra Iular changes.		
Research Project	ts					
Name of the Principal Investigator		Title of the Project		Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Rs. in lakhs
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	compou curcumi damage	otective effect of dietary phe nds – lycopene, ferulic acid n on gamma ray induced and lipid peroxidation in hu cytes and rat hepatocyte	and DNA ıman	Department of Atomic Energy, BRNS	2003-06	12.27
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	diarrhoe morbidit and de	of fortified milk in prevention of all disease and respiratory by and improvement in growth evelopment – a double blind disease trial		Johns Hopkins University, USA	2001-07	310
Dr. S.Nagini	buccal p	ation chemoprevention of har bouch carcinogenesis by blac nols and lactoferrin		Mitsui Norin Co. Ltd., Japan	2005 -07	9.60
Dr. S.Nagini	leaf fra	on of the chemopreve Il of neem (Azadirachta in actions in the hamster bo arcinogenesis model	dica)	Department of Science and Technology	2006 -09	24.42

Name of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Rs. in lakhs
Dr. C.V. Anuradha	A study on the effects of L-carnitine on insulin action in high fructose rats, an animal model of insulin resistance	UGC Major Research Project	2004 -07	7.99
Dr. C.V. Anuradha	A Study on the regulation of insulin action by fenugreek seeds ( <i>Trigonella foenum graecum</i> ) in an animal model of insulin resistance	ICMR Project	2006 -09	3.71 (for one Year)
Dr. N. Nalini	Chemotherapeutic role of pronyl-lysine against 1,2-dimethyhydrazine induced colon cancer in male albino Wistar rats.	Department of Biotechnology, New Delhi	2006 -09	24.46
Dr. L. Pari	Evaluation of the antidiabetic and beneficial effect of cassia auriculata (Tanner's cassia) in experimental diabetes	Indian Council of Medical Research, New Delhi	2005 -08	2.43
Dr. S. Manoharan	Chemopreventive and chronotherapeutic efficacy of curcumin and ferulic acid on 7,12-Dimethylbenz(a) anthracene (DMBA) induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis	UGC-Major, New Delhi	2006 -09	10.03

### **Special Lectures**

Dr. T.P.A. Devasagayam, Scientist 'H', Radiation biology and Health Science Division Bhabha Atomic Research Center, Mumbai delivered Guest Lecture on "Free radicals, antioxidants and human health" and "Antioxidant effect of Indian medicinal plants in relation to their therapeutic and radioprotective effects" on 18.02.2006.

Prof. D. Velmurugan, Scientist, Dept. of Crystallography and Biophysics, University of Madras, Guindy Campus, Chennai delivered Guest Lecture on "Theory and practice of determining the three dimensional structure of a drug molecule" and "Macromolecular Structure Determination using X-ray Crystallograhy" on 18.02.2006.

Prof.Polani B. Seshagiri, Professor, Department of Molecular Reproduction, Development and Geneticsx Convenor, Primate Research Laboratory In-Charge, Transgenic Mouse FacilityIndian Institute of Science Bangalore delivered Guest Lecture on "Concepts in early mammalian development" and "Biology of embryonic stem cells: Potential applications" on 18.03.2006.

Dr. K. Sridhar Rao, Scientist E Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology, Uppal Road, Hyderabad – 500 007 delivered Guest Lecture on "Basic concepts of stem cells" and "Stem cells in clinical & regenerative medicine" on 25.03.2006.

Dr. P. Varalakshmi, Head, Department of Biochemistry, Dr. ALM PGIBMS, University of Madras, Taramani Campus, Chennai, delivered Guest Lecture on "Biochemical & Therapeutic role of a phytodrug – lupeol, Triterpenes and urolithiasis, Cardiotoxicity and triterpenes" and "Titerpenes and hypercholesterolemia" on 27.03.2006.

Dr. H.S. Savithri, Professor, Department of Biochemistry, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore-560 012 delivered Guest Lecture on "Viruses small but not simple" and "Structure and function of viral proteases" on 27.03.2006.

Prof. M.A. Akbarsha, Head, Dept of Animal Science, Co-Ordinator, School of Life Sciences, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli – 24 delivered Guest Lecture on "Molecular cancer Biology" and "Zootherapeutic compounds and their sources" on 18.08.2006.

- Dr. R.H. Das, Director, Institute of Genomics, New Delhi delivered Guest Lecture on "DNA enzymes and NO synthase" and "A pathogenesis related protein, AhPR10 from peanut: an insight of its mode of anti-fungal activity" on 11.10.2006.
- Dr. P.R. Sudhakaran, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Biochemistry, University of Kerala, Kariavattom, Trivandrum delivered a Lecture on "Cell Matrix Interaction" and "Molecular Mechanisms in Angiogenesis" on 14.12.2006.
- Dr. K. Muniyappa, Prof. & Chairman, Dept. of Biochemistry, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore 590 012, Karnataka, India delivered a Lecture on "Genomics of microbial pathogens and discovery of new antimicrobial agents" and "Telomere structures, functions and dynamics" on 18.12.2006.
- Dr. P.N. Rangarajan, Associate Professor, Dept. of Biochemistry, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore 590 012, Karnataka, India delivered a Lecture on "Eukaryotic gene regulation from basics to benefits" and "Vaccines a glorious past and a promising future" on 18.12.2006.

#### **Endowment Lectures**

Dr.B. Nagarajan, Head, Dept. of Microbiology & Tumor Biochemistry, Cancer Institute, Chennai – 20 Endowment lecture was delivered by on "Cancer Biology" on 03.03.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

Advisory Committee Meeting

The fourth meeting of the UGC-SAP / DRS was on 26-28.02.2006 at Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology.

The fifth meeting of the UGC-SAP / DRS was on 25.10.2006 at Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology.

- Dr. Venugopal P. Menon organised a conference on "Recent trends in Biochemistry & Biotechnology" during 24 to 26.02.2006 at Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology.
- Dr. P. Subramanian organised conference on "4th SERC School in Chronobiology" during 24 to 26.02.2006 at Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology.

#### **Equipments purchased**

Centrifuge R-23, Vertical Gel Electrophoresis Midi Gel

# **FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES**

- 1. Department of Tamil Studies & Research
- 2. Department of Sanskrit
- 3. Department of Hindi
- 4. Centre of Advanced Study in Linguistics

## தமிழியல் துறை

## ஆசிரியர்

## பேராசிரியர் & தலைவர்

Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன், Vidwan B.O.L.. M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

## பேராசிரியர்

- Dr. வீ. உண்ணாமலை, M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D. Praveen in Hindi, Cert. in Sanskrit (retired on 30.06.2006)
- Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன், M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., M.Ed., Dip. in Journalism & Folklore
- Dr. ஜெ.சந்திரசேகரன், M.A., B.O.L., M.Phil., Ph.D., Cert. in Malayalam, Dip. in Sanskrit & Folklore (retired on 30.06.2006)
- Dr. பா.மாலினி,M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Tamil), Ph.D. (Psy.)Dip. in Sanskrit
- Dr. ப.ஞானம், M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit & Saiva Siddhantha
- Dr. மு.வள்ளியம்மை, M.A.(Ling.), M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Saiva Siddhantha
- Dr. கோ.நச்சினார்க்கினியன், M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Cert. in Linguistics, Dip. in Sanskrit

## இணைப்பேராசிரியர்

- Dr. அரங்க.பாரி, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., H.P.Ed., D.F.L.,
- Dr. அ. சிவபெருமான், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

## விரிவுரையாளர்

- Dr. ச.செந்தில்குமார், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. கி.கொளஞ்சி, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. மு. பாலசுப்பிரமணியன், M.A., M.Phil., D.G.T., C.L.I.S.,
- Mr. **Б**ө. **шту)**, М.А., В.Еd.,
- Dr. து. அசோகன், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D.,
- Dr. பெ. இளையாப்பிள்ளை, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. பி. விஜயராணி, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. க. ஓளிவாணன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., M.Ed.,
- Dr. க. இரவி, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- **M**r. தி. குமார், M.A., M.Phil.,
- **Mr**. ப.சு. முவேந்தன், M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. கோ. தங்கையன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mrs. நா. சத்யா, M.A., M.Phil., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. gп. ппgп, M.A., M.Phil., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. இயே. பெர்க்மாண்ட்ஸ், M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., (from 03.04.2006)
- Dr. ஆ. அருணாசலம், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. ப. கோடித்துரை, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. எஸ். ஜெகதீசன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 31.08.2006)
- Mrs. டி. ராஜம், M.A., M.Phil., (from 04.09.2006)

Mrs. எஸ். கல்பனா, M.A., M.Phil., (from 08.09.2006)

Mrs. எம்.ஆர். தேவகி, M.A., M.Phil., (from 12.09.2006)

Mr. கே. சிற்றரசு, M.A., M.Phil., (from 05.10.2006)

## திருக்குறள் இருக்கை

Dr. அ. ஆனந்தநடராசன், M.A., B.O.L., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit Dip. in Pulavar,

# திருமுறை உரைப்பணி

Dr. வை. விநாயகம், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit

திரு. அ.சொ.சுப்பையா, M.A., Saiva Siddhantha Kalanithi

# ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் பட்டம்

ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் பட்டம் பெற்றவர் - 31

ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் பட்டப் பேற்றிற்காக ஆய்வேடு பணித்தவர் - 26

# ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் ஆய்வு செய்வோரும் ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பும்

பெயர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
ப. கவிதா	திருமாணிக்குழி வாமனபுரீவரர் திருக்கோயில் இலக்கிய வரலாற்றாய்வு	Dr.துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்
மா .மணிவண்ணன்	முருகுசுந்தரம் கவிதைகள்-ஆய்வு	Dr. வீ. உண்ணாமலை
கொ.சதிஸ்குமார்	சோலை சுந்தரபெருமாளின் 'தப்பாட்டம்'	Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன்
கு, பாக்கியவதி	கிருஷ்ணமந்திரம் (புதினம்) – பாலகுமாரன்	Dr. பா. மாலினி
பி.செந்தில்பாமா	க அ. பிரகாசம் கவிதைகள்	Dr. ப.ஞானம்
லோ செந்தில்முருகன்	பாலைக்கலியில் இடைச்சொற்கள்	Dr. மு.வள்ளியம்மை
வை .சுந்திரசேகர்	முனைவர் த. அகரமுதல்வனின் இலக்கியப்பணி	Dr.கோ. நச்சினர்க்கினியன்
செ.எழிலரசி	ச. பாலமுருகனின் சோளகர் தொட்டி	Dr.அரங்க. பாரி
சு.சுப்புலெட்சுமி	பஞ்சதிகார விளக்கம்	Dr. அ.சிவபெருமான்
த.சசிகலா	பேராசிரியர் மு.கோவிந்தசாமியின் திருக்குறளும் பிற உரையாசிரியர்களும்	Dr.ச.செந்தில்குமார்
நா.முருகன்	கவிஞர் பா. விஜயின் 'இந்தச் சிப்பிக்குள்'	Dr.கி.கொளஞ்சி
சி.அறிவழகன்	சீர்காழி வட்டார விவசாயப் பாடல்கள்	திரு.மூ.பாலசுப்பிரமணியன்
ழ.நாகராசன்	புறநானூற்றில் தொன்மம்	திரு .செ .பாலு
இல் .குமரகுரு	தமிழ்ப் பாதுகாப்பு இயக்கத்தின் தமிழ் வளர்ச்சிப் பணிகள்	Dr.து.அசோகன்
கே.விஜயகுமார்	இன்குலாப் கவிதைகளில் சமுதாயம்	Dr. பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை
ந.வெண்ணிலா	ஐங்குறுநூற்றின் மருதத்திணை நில மாந்தர்கள்	Dr.க.ஒளிவாணன்
பு.சுகுணா	'ஊர்மண்' (புதினம்) மேலான்மை பொன்னுச்சாமி	Dr.க.இரவி
பா.சியாமளாகௌரி	திருஅதிகை வீரட்டானேசுவரர் கலை இலக்கிய ஆய்வு	தி.குமார்
சு .சிறிஸ்டி விமலாவதி	'அவள் விகடன்' இதழில் பெண்கள்	ப.சு .மூவேந்தன்
நா.சுகந்தா	அகநானூற்றுக் களிற்றியானை நிரையின் பாலைத்திணைப் பாடல்கள்	Dr.கோ.தங்கையன்

# முனைவர் பட்டம் பெற்றவர்கள்

பெயர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
எஸ். சாபிநாதன்	19.01.2006 சங்கப்பாடல்களில் வாழ்வியல்	Dr. வீ. உண்ணாமலை
யு. ஜெயபாரதி	24.01.2006 இளங்கோவடிகளின் புலப்பாட்டு நெறி	Dr. மு. வள்ளியம்மை
டி. நடேசன்	25.01.2006 அறஇலக்கியங்களில் திருக்குறளின் பங்கு	Dr. ப. தங்கராசு
எம். பாக்கியலட்சுமி	25.01.2006 பக்திநெறியில் காரைக்காலம்மையாரும் ஆண்டாளும்	Dr. ப. தங்கராசு
கே. பாலாஜி உதயசங்கர்	16.03.2006 திருக்குறளில் தனிமனித அறமும் சமுதாய அறமும்	Dr. கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்
வி. இரமேஷ்குமார்	20.03.2006 கருணாநிதியின் படைப்புகளில் தமிழ்-தமிழினம்- தமிழ்நாடு	Dr. அரங்க. பாரி
எஸ். ஹேமலதா	05.05.2006 லெ.பெ.கரு.இராமநாதன் செட்டியாரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி	Dr. அரங்க. பாரி
கே. கருப்பசாமி	15.05.2006 ஐம்பெருங்காப்பியங்களில் வேளாண்மை	அ. முத்துவேலன்
அ. கணேசன்	15.05.2006 சிற்றிலக்கியங்களில் சோதிடம்	அ. சிவபெருமான்
ப. முருகன்	17.05.2006 கலைஞரின் தொல்காப்பியப் பூங்கா உரைத்திறன்	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
ஆர். இராமராஜன்	11.08.2006 சுந்தர சண்முகனாரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி	கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்
ஜே. முருகநாதன்	11.08.2006 கலைஞரின் கவிதை மழை	ந. வெங்கடேசன்
டி. தனராசு	14.08.2006 கவிவேந்தர் க.வேழவேந்தரின் படைப்புகள்-ஓர் ஆய்வு	அ. முத்துவேலன்
எஸ். சாந்தி	25.08.2006 சுங்க அகஇலக்கியத்தில் நெஞ்சொடு கிளத்தல்	ப. மாலினி
பி. வித்யா	07.10.2006 தேவாரங்களில் பஞ்சபூதத் தலங்கள்	ப. மாலினி
து. வேணி	11.10.2006 ஆர்னிகா நாசர் படைப்புகள்	வீ. உண்ணாமலை
கே. சரஸ்வதி	11.10.2006 ஒன்பதாம் திருமுறை இலக்கியத்திறன்	மு. வ ள்ளியம்மை

# முனைவர்ப் பட்ட பேற்றிற்காக ஆய்வேடு பணித்தவர்

- 1. டி.கே. அனுராதா- 03.04.2006 பேராசிரியர் ச.மெய்யப்பனாரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி (நெறியாளர் முனைவர் பா. மாலினி)
- 2. ஏ. கணேசன் 03.04.2006 அறிக அறிவியல் பன்முகப்பார்வை (திங்களிதழ் 1994-2004 வரை) (நெறியாளர் முனைவர் ஜெ. சந்திரசேகரன்)
- 3. எம்.ஆர். தேவகி 26.05.2006 முனைவர் அ.ஆறுமுகனாரின் படைப்புகள் ஓர் ஆய்வு -(நெறியாளர் முனைவர் அரங்க.பாரி)
- 4. எஸ். இரமேஷ் 31.10.2006 சங்கஇலக்கியத்தில் மனித மேம்பாட்டுச்சிந்தினைகள் -(நெறியாளர் முனைவர் பழ.முத்துவீரப்பன்)

# முனைவர்ப்பட்ட ஆய்வு செய்வோரும் ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பும்

ஆய்வாளர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
அ. செந்தில்	சித்தர் யோகம்	துரை . பட்டாபிராமன்
ச. இரமேஷ்	சங்க இலக்கியத்தில் மனித மேம்பாட்டுச் சிந்தனைகள்	பழ. முத்துவீரப்பன்
கோ. சுரேஷ்	கவிதையியல் நோக்கில் அறிவுமதி கவிதைகள்	க. அன்பழகன்
ஆர். லதா	திருநாவுக்கரசர் தேவாரத்தில் முப்பொருள்-உண்மைகள்	ப. ஞானம்

ஆய்வாளர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
ஆர் . தமிழரசி	தொல்காப்பியப் புறத்திணையியலும் புறநானூறும்	கோ. பிலவேந்திரன்
டி.எஸ். இராமச்சந்திரன்	கலைஞரின் திருக்குறள் உரை	கோ. நச்சினர்க்கினியன்
வே.இராமமூர்த்தி	பதினெண் கீழ்கணக்கு நூல்கள் கூறும் வாழவில் அறங்கள்	கோ. பிலவேந்திரன்
சி.கலியம்மாள்	பேராசிரியர் க.ப.அறவாணன் படைப்புகள்-ஓர் ஆய்வு	பா. மாலினி
எம். அருள்தாஸ்	பதினெண் கீழ்கணக்கில் அகப் பொருட் கோட்பாடுகள்	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
சி.ஆறுமுகம்	அகச்சான்றுகள் பெற்ற தேவாரப் பதிகங்களும் அடியார் மாண்பும்	சி. நம்மாழ்வார்
என்.ஆறுமுகம்	புலவர் குழந்தையின் திருக்குறள் உரைத்திறன்	துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்
சி.அய்யாசாமி	நாட்டுப்புற இலக்கியத்தின் வளர்ச்சி	வி. பழனியப்பன்
பி.அருள்செல்வன்	ஔவையார் காட்டும் வாழ்வியல்	ஏ. அன்பு
டி.தாமரைக்கண்ணன்	தமிழலக்கியங்களில் கல்விச் சிந்தனைகள்	என். வெங்கடேசன்
ஆறு. அன்புஅரசன்	சிந்தனையாளன் காட்டும் சமூக நீதி	மு . வள்ளியம்மை
ஜா. ராஜா	பத்தாண்டுத் தமிழ்ப் புதுக்கவிதைகள் (1996-2005)	அரங்க . பாரி
சே. கல்பனா	திருக்குறள் - பாரதியார் உரைத்திறன்	துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்
க. கல்பனா	தவத்திரு குன்றக்குடி அடிகளாரின் சிந்தனைகள்	ச . செந்தில்குமார்
ஆர்.சுதா	சமுதாய நோக்கில் கவிஞர் மு. மேத்தாவின் படைப்புகள்	அ. முத்துவேலன்
கி. வடிவேலன்	அச. ஞானசம்பந்தரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
<sub>த</sub> .கதிரவன்	தமிழில் தன் வரலாற்று நூல்கள்	விசு . பழனியப்பன்
இரா.மதன்குமார்	பக்தி நெறியில் மாணிக்கவாசகரும் திருமங்கையாழ்வாரும்	சி. நம்மாழ்வார்
மு.ஐாபர்சாதிக்அலி	சீறாப்புராணம் - நபிகள் நாயகக் காவியம் - ஓப்பீடு	மு . வள்ளியம்மை
த. ஐயப்பன்	திருமுறைகளில் கைலாயம்	அ. சிவபெருமான்
க.வீரமுத்து	சங்க இலக்கியங்களில் கதைகள்	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
ழ. லோகநாயகி	குறுந்தொகை வழி அறியலாகும் களவும் - கற்பும்	விசு . பழனியப்பன்
க.சித்ரா	பேராசிரியர் துரை. பட்டாபிராமனின் மூவர் பிள்ளைத்தமிழ்	பா. மாலினி
மு.சம்பத்குமார்	கவிஞர் சிற்பியின் படைப்புகள்	அ. முத்துவேலன்
வி.சித்ரா	உளவியல் நோக்கில் மேலாண்மைப் பொன்னுசாமியின் படைப்புகள்	ப. ஞானம்
என்.இரகு (பகுதிநேரம்)		பழ. முத்துவீரப்பன்
த. கருணாகரன்	மூவர் தேவாரத்தில் அணி இலக்கணம்	கோ. பிலவேந்திரன்
ச. குணா	வா.மு. சேதுராமனின் தமிழ்ப் பணி	ந . சுப்பிரமணியன்
தி. குமார்(பகுதிநேரம்)	தொன்பவியல் நோக்கில் பாரதிதாசன் படைப்புகள்	கோ. நச்சிணர்க்கினியன்
ஆர். கிரேஸ் ஜெயவர்த்தனா (பகுதிநேரம்)		அரங்க. பாரி

# Research (Project)

Dr. A. Sivaperumany, Project Investigator – UGC Major Research Project "தமிழகத்தில் காலந்தோறும் சோதிடக்கலை (Astrology in Tamil scale in Tamil Nadu)" – Rs.4,36,400/- Period from 01.07.2006 to 30.06.2009.

Dr. B. Malini, Project Investigator – Title on "A Comparative study of Thirungnanasambandar Devaram and Thirunavukkarasar Devaram" – Rs.11,000/- Period on March 2007.

Dr. M. Valliammai, Project Investigator – Title on "A Study of Silappathikaram & Manimekalai with special reference to Human Hormony" – Rs.17,000/- Period on March 2007.

Mr. P.S. Mooventhan, Project Investigator – Title on "Lullaby – A comparative Study of Telegu and Tamil" – Rs.17,000/- Period on March 2007.

சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு – அரசர் முத்தையா ஆய்வரங்கம்

சொற்பொழிவாளர்	நிகழ்ச்சி	பொருள்	நாள்/ இடம்
யோகி பேரா. முனைவர். எஸ். ஏ. ஏ. இராமையா	சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு	சித்தர் இலக்கியங்களில் யோக நெறிகள்	20.01.2006 அ.ப.கழகம்
அரசர் முத்தைய ஆய்வரங்கம் தொடக்க விழா	கலைநிகழ்ச்சி	தமிழிசை பரதநாட்டிய நிகழ்ச்சி	26.09.2006
Dr. துரை . பட்டாபிராமன்	சிறப்பு அழைப்பாளர் Dr. ஆர். இளங்கோ	முனைவர்ப்பட்ட ஆய்வாளர் ஆய்வு நலம் கூட்டல்	25.01.2006
Dr. துரை . பட்டாபிராமன்	சிறப்பு அழைப்பாளர் Dr. ஜெ. சந்திரசேகரன்	முனைவர்ப்பட்ட ஆய்வாளர் ஆய்வு நலம் கூட்டல்	01.02.2006
Dr. பா. மாலினி	Dr. அ.ஆனந்த நடராசன்		15.02.2006
	சிறப்பு நிலைப் பேராசிரியர் திருக்குறள் இருக்கை	cc	
Dr. பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை		ш	15.02.2006
Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன்	-		26.07.2006
Dr. பா. மாலினி	-	ш	02.08.2006
Dr. மு. வள்ளியம்மை	-	ш	09.08.2006
Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்	சித்தாந்த நன்மணி திரு . பெ. சோமசுந்தரப் பெருமாள் பொறியியல் வல்லுநர் கர்நாடக மாநிலம்	திருப்புகழ் காட்டும் சைவசித்தாந்த உண்மை	29.09.2006

# அறக்கட்டளைப்பொழிவுகள்

அறக்கட்டளை	சொற்பொழிவாளர். தலைப்பு	நாள்
சொருணாம்பாள் அறக்கட்டளை	பேரா .ம.வே .பசு பதி	23.01.2006
	1.குமரகுருபரர் வாக்கும் நோக்கும்	
	2. குமரகுருபரரின் சமயம் கடந்த சால்பு	
நவாப் இராசமாணிக்கம் தமிழ் நாடக அறக்கட்டளை	திரு .டி .கே .எஸ் . கலைவாணன்	27.01.2006
	1.காலம் மாறிய நாடக மேடை	
	2.நாடகம் வளர்த்த தமிழ் இசை	
பேரா. லெ.ப.கரு.இராமநாதன் செட்டியார்	முனைவர் இரா. மோகன்	03.02.2006
அறக்கட்டளை	1.முத்தமிழ் மாட்சி	
	2.இனிக்கும் இயற்றமிழ்	
டாக்டர் க. தியாகராஜன்அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் இராம குருநாதன்	06.02.2006
	1.தமிழில் ஒப்பிலக்கிய ஆய்வுகள்	
	2.பின் நவீனத்துவக் கோட்பாடுகள்	
தமிழ்க்கடல் இராய. சொக்கலிங்கம் அறக்கட்டளை	பேரா. இரா. குருநாதன்	20.02.2006
	1.திருக்கோத்தும்பி உணர்த்தும் இறைபியல்புகள்	

அறக்கட்டளை	சொற்பொழிவாளர். தலைப்பு	நாள்
	2.மாணிக்கவாசகரின் கைம்மாறு தத்துவம்	
ஆடூர் திரு எம் இரத்தினசபாபதிப் பிள்ளை பன்னிரு	முனைவர் மு.சிவச்சந்திரன்	24.02.2006
திருமுறை சைவ சித்தாந்த அறக்கட்டளை	1.உயிர் ஒரு தொடர்கதை	
	2.சேக்கிழார் உணர்த்தும் பெண்மை	
திரு . ந.மு . வேங்கடசாமி நாட்டார் அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் பெ.இலக்குமிநாராயணன்	27.02.2006
	1.உரையாசிரியர்கள் உணர்த்தும் சமுதாயம்	
	2.உரையாசிரியர்களின் திறனாய்வுக் கோட்பாடுகள்	
டாக்டர் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கம் அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் பி. சுபாசு சந்திரபோசு	03.03.2006
	1. டாக்டர் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கனாரின் இலக்கியச் சிந்தனை	
	2. டாக்டர் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கனாரின் மொழிக்கொள்கை	
டாக்டர் அ. ஆனந்தநடராசன்அறக்கட்டளை	இராஜ் கணேசு	13.03.2006
	1.திருவாசகத் தத்துவப்பிழிவு	
	2. திருவாசகமும் சீனர் தத்துவ இயலும்	
பண்டிதமணி மு. கதிரேசச் செட்டியார்	முனைவர் எஸ் பாலா	17.03.2006
அறக்கட்டளை	1.இலக்கியப் படைப்புகளில் மொழி மாற்றம் - சிக்கல்களும் பார்வைகளும்	
	2. மொழிபெயர்ப்பில் மூலபாடம்	
வித்துவான் ஆறுமுக முதலியார் அன்பில் சரவண	பேரா முனைவர் அரங்க இராமலிங்கம்	20.03.2006
முதலியார் அறக்கட்டளை	1.திருநாவுக்கரசரின் பக்தி நெறி	
	2. திருநாவுக்கரசரின் தொண்டு நெறி	
வானதி ஏகப்பர் காளியம்மை அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் ந. சுப்பிரமணியன்	27.03.2006
	1.கண்ணதாசன் திரைஇசைப் பாடல்கள் பண்முகப்பார்வை	
	2. கண்ணதாசன் பிற இலக்கியப் பாடல்கள்	
பாரதியார் நூற்றாண்டு விழா அறக்கட்டளை	பெ. சு. மணியன்	17.04.2006
	1.ஆன்மீகக்கனல் மணக்கும் ஞானரதம்	
	2. பாரதியார் பார்வையில் வெர்உேறரன், விட்மன், நீட்சே	

### **Other Activities**

## Dr. D. PATTABIRAMAN

Research "புறத்திணை வளர்ச்சி (டி.லிட்)"

Attended as a Member of District level Co-ordinating Committee meeting on National Survey for Manuscripts, Collector's camp Office, at Cuddalore on 20.01.2006.

Sahithya Academy Bangalore appointed as a member in Review Committee – Monography in Tamil.

## புத்தக வெளியீடு

## Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்

"நெற்றிக்கண் - ஹைக்கூ கவிதைகள் (Under print)"

'கல்விக்காவலர் டாக்டர் சை.வே.சிட்டிபாபு' என்னும் நூலினை அண்ணாமலைப் பல்கலைக்கழக மாண்பமை இணைவேந்தர் அவர்கள் திருக்கரங்களால் வெளியிட முதல் நூலினைக் கலைமாமணி நல்லி எம்.குப்புசாமி செட்டி அவர்கள் பெற்றுக்கொண்டார், (நாள் 17.01.2006, சென்னை.) சிதம்பரம் ஸ்ரீ இராமகிருஷ்ண வித்யாலய மேனிலைப்பள்ளியில் திருவாவடுதுறை ஆதினம் சைவசித்தாந்த நேர்முகப்பயிற்சி (சிதம்பரம் - கிளை) 6-ஆம் தொகுப்பு தொடக்க விழா சிறப்புரை, நாள் 19.01.2006 , சிதம்பரம்.

கோவை பீளமேடு ஸ்ரீ கிருஷ்ணம்மாள் கலை அறிவியல் கல்லூரியில் நடைபெற்ற இலக்கணப் பயிலரங்க நிகழ்ச்சியில் கலந்துகொண்டு முதன்மை உரை நிகழ்த்தியமை, நாள் 20.01.2006, கோவை.

தமிழியல் துறை & மொழி இலக்கிய ஒப்பாய்வு மையம் நடத்திய தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம் "ஒப்பிலக்கிய நோக்கும் போக்கும்" நாள் 17 & 18.02.2006. அ.ப.கழகம்.

தமிழியல் துறை நடத்திய தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம் "இக்கால இலக்கியம்" நாள் 29 & 30.03.2006. அ.ப.கழகம்.

17 & 18.02.2006 ஆகிய இரு நாட்களில் தமிழியல்துறை மொழி இலக்கிய ஒப்பாய்வு மையத்துடன் இணைந்து ஒப்பிலக்கியத் தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கினை நடத்தியது. இக்கருத்தரங்கில் கலந்து கொண்டு சிறப்பு அழைப்பாளர்கள் உரைநிகழ்த்தி விழாவினைச் சிறப்புச் செய்தனர்.

தமிழியல்துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசியர் முனைவர் துரை.பட்டாபிராமன் அவர்கள் வரவேற்புரை நிகழ்த்த முன்னாள் தமிழ்ப் பல்கைலக்கழகத் துணைவேந்தர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் ச.அகத்தியலியங்கம் அவர்கள் தலைமையேற்று ஒப்பிலக்கியப் பேழை, ஒப்பிலக்கிய மாலை என்னும் இரு நூலினை வெளியிட இந்திய மொழிப்புல முதன்மையர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் சு.நடனசபாபதி அவர்கள் முதல் நூலினைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்டார்.

முதன்மை உரையினைச் சென்னைப் பல்கைலக்கழக முன்னாள் துணைவேந்தர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் பொற்கோ அவர்கள் வழங்கினர். மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழக ஒப்பிலக்கியத் துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் இரா.மோகன் அவர்கள் கருத்தரங்க ஆய்வுரை நிகழ்த்தினார்.

### கருத்தாய்வு

Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன் புறத்திணைச் சிந்தனைகள் - ஒப்பியல் பார்வை வீ. உண்ணாமலை இரட்டைக்காப்பியங்களில் இயற்கை - ஒப்பாய்வு Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன் மருதூர் வள்ளலாரும் மருவத்தூர் அடிகளாரும் Dr.ஜே. சந்திரசேகரன் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கனாரின் ஒப்பியல் பார்வை

Dr.பா.மாலினி பாரதியார் - பாரதிதாசன் பாடல்களில் பெண்ணியம்

Dr.ப. ஞானம் பட்டுக்கோட்டை கல்யாணசுந்தரம் ஜீவானந்தம் பொதுவுடைமைச் சிந்தனைகள்

- ஒப்பீடு

 Dr.மு. வள்ளியம்மை
 குடிமக்கள் காப்பியமும் புரட்சிக் காப்பியமும்

 Dr.கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்
 பாரதி, பாரதிதாசன் படைப்புகள் - ஓர் ஒப்பீடு

 Dr.அரங்க. பாரி
 தந்தை பெரியாரும் அண்ணல் அம்பேத்காரும்

Dr.அ. சிவபெருமான் அடிகளாசிரியரின் இரண்டு இலக்கியங்கள் - ஓர் ஒப்பீடு
Dr.கி. கொளஞ்சி திருமூலர் திருமந்திரமும் குமரகுருபரர் நீதிநெறி விளக்கமும்

திரு.மூ.பாலசுப்பிரமணியன் மேலாண்மை பொன்னுசாமி - சமுத்திரம் படைப்புகளுக்கான வெளிகள் - ஒப்பீடு

முனைவர் து. அசோகன் கல்வி நோக்கில் வள்ளுவரும் கன்பூசியசும்

திரு. செ.பாலு வள்ளுவரும் பாவேந்தரும்

Dr.பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை இளங்கோவடிகளும் கலைஞர் சிலம்பும் Dr.பி. விஜயராணி பாரதி - பாரதிதாசன் பாடல்களில் சமுதாயம்

Dr.க.ஒளிவாணன் இன்பியல் துன்பியல் நாடகங்கள் பற்றிய மேனாட்டுக் கொள்கைகள்

Dr.க.இரவி வள்ளுவரும் கம்பரும்

திரு. தி. குமார் குறள் - நாலடி காட்டும் கல்வி - ஒப்பீடு திரு. ப.சு.மூவேந்தன் கைலாசபதியின் ஒப்பிலக்கியப் பார்வை Dr.கோ. தங்கையன் காமத்துப்பாலும் காதல் நேரமும் முனைவர் அ. ஆனந்தநடராஜன் இராமலிங்க அடிகளும் குமரகுருபரரும்

29, 30.03.2006 ஆகிய இரு நாட்களில் பல்கலைக்கழக மானியக்குழு நிதிஉதவியுடன் இக்கால இலக்கிய தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கம் நடைபெற்றது.

கருத்தரங்கின் தொடக்கவிழா ஆளவை மன்றத்தில் இனிதே தொடங்கியது. தமிழியல் துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் துரை. பட்டாபிராமன் அவர்கள் வரவேற்புரை நிகழ்த்த, பதிவாளர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் மா. இரத்தினசபாபதி அவர்கள் தலைமையேற்று 'அகல்வானம், புதுப்புனல், புரட்சிநிலா, ஐந்தருவி, வானவில் என்ற ஆறு நூலினை வெளியிட மேனாள் தமிழியல் துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் ப.தங்கராசு அவர்கள் முதல் நூலினைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்டார்.

முதன்மை உரையினைக் கவிஞர் பாலா வழங்கினார். இரு நாட்களும் நான்கு கருத்தரங்க அமர்வுகள் சிறப்பாக நடைபெற்றன.

கருத்தரங்கில் கலந்துகொண்டு கீழ்க்கண்ட தமிழியல்துறை ஆசிரியர்கள் கட்டுரை அளித்தனர்.

29, 30.03.2006 ஆகிய இரு நாட்களில் நடைபெற்ற இக்கால இலக்கியத் தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கில் கலந்து கொண்டு கட்டுரை அளித்தவர்கள் விவரம்.

Dr.துரை. பட்டாபிராமன் காலந்தோறும் இலக்கியக் கலைகள் வீ. உண்ணாமலை புதுக்கவிதைகளில் மனித நேயம்

Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன் ஆதிபராசக்தி கவசம்

Dr.ஜெ. சந்திரசேகரன் உடைந்த நிலாக்களில் உடையாத நினைவுகள்

Dr.பா.மாலினி பைந்தமிழ்ப் பாவாணர்

Dr.ப. ஞானம் பேராசிரியர் அடிகளாசிரியரின் சிறுவர் இலக்கியம்

Dr.மு. வள்ளியம்மை வாணிதாசனின் குழந்தை மன இயல்புகளும் குடும்ப உறவுகளும்

Dr.கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன் பாரதிதாசனின் புதுமைப்போக்கு

Dr.அரங்க. பாரி திரையில் மறையும் தமிழ் Dr.அ. சிவபெருமான் பெரியார் மும்மணிக்கோவை

Dr.கி. கொளஞ்சி கவிதை உலகில் வைரமுத்துவின் சகாப்தம்

திரு.மூ.பாலசுப்பிரமணியன் மேலாண்மை பொன்னுசாமி படைப்புகளில் வட்டார வழக்கு

திரு. செ.பாலு புரட்சிக்கவியில் மனித உரிமைகள்

Dr.பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை சஞ்சீவிபர்வதத்தின் சாரலில் பகுத்தறிவுக் கருத்துக்கள்

Dr.பி. விஜயராணி இலங்கைச் சிறுகதைகளில் இனச் சிக்கல்கள் Dr.க.ஒளிவாணன் அய்க்கன் சிறுகதைகளின் அவல நிலைகள் Dr.க.இரவி ஊர் மண் - மேலாண்மை பொன்னுசாமி

2.....) Bioin @Bioinourous willion@join.bi

திரு. தி. குமார் இரணியன் அல்லது இணையற்ற வீரன் - தொன்மவியல் பார்வை

திரு. ப.சு.மூவேந்தன் சுந்தர ராமசாமியின் இலக்கியத்தடம் திரு. ஜா. ராஜா பெரியாரின் மொழிக்கொள்கை

## ஆய்வுக் கட்டுரை

#### முனைவர் த. இராசவன்னியன்

கிராமப் பஞ்சாயத்துத் திட்டங்கள் - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 7.8.02.2006.

மாங்காட்டு காமாட்சி அம்மன் அந்தாதி - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

சக்தி திருப்பாவை - தமிழியல்துறை - கலை அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, நாமக்கல் - மார்ச்சு 2006.

#### முனைவர் பா. மாலினி

'வள்ளலாரின் ஆன்ம நேயக் கோட்பாடுகள்' - அனைத்துலக வள்ளலார் திருவருட்பா ஆய்வு மாநாடு, பழனி -04 03 2006

மதச்சார்பின்மை இன்றைய அவசரத்தேவை - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 07,08.02.2006.

பாரதியின் தாய்த்தெய்வ வழிபாடு - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

பஞ்சாயத்துராஜ் பாப்பாப் பட்டியில் அரசியல் நிலை - அரசியல் நிலை - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப. கழகம் - 5,6,7.04.2006.

விளம்பரங்களில் பெண்கள் - சி.பா. ஆதித்தனார் இதழியல் கழகம், ஏவிசி கல்லூரி, மயிலாடுதுரை -நவம்பர் 2006.

பெருமானும், நெடுமானும் - மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம், மதுரை - நவம்பர் 2006.

சமூக விழிப்புணர்வில் தமிழ் இதழ்கள் - தமிழக அறிவியல் ஆசிரியர் மன்றம், தஞ்சாவூர் - நவம்பர் 2006.

வள்ளுவத்தில் மனித உறவுகள் - ஹோலிக்ராஸ் கல்லூரி - திருச்சிராப்பள்ளி - டிசம்பர் 2006.

திருக்குர்ஆன் காட்டும் வழி - இஸ்லாமியத் தமிழ் இலக்கியக் கழகம், காரைக்கால் - டிசம்பர் 2006.

அன்றாட வாழ்வில் பழமொழிகள் - தமிழியற் புலம், மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம், மதுரை - டிசம்பர் 2006.

#### முனைவர் ப. ஞானம்

திருமுருகப்பாவை - இருபதாம் நூற்றாண்டு பக்தி இலக்கியக் கருத்தரங்கு - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம். - 27,28.02.2006.

ஆறுமுகனின் அரிய திருவுருவங்கள் - அனைத்துலக கலைத்தமிழ் ஆய்வு மாநாடு - தமிழய்யா கல்விக்கழகம் ஒளவைக் கோட்டம், திருவையாறு, தஞ்சைமாவட்டம் - ஜீலை 2006.

## முனைவர் மு. வள்ளியம்மை

ஐயப்பன் பாமணிமாலை 1008 - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

வள்ளுவர் வாக்கில் மகரிஷி நோக்கு - வேதாத்திரி ஆய்வு - தமிழ்ப் பல்கலைக்கழகம், தஞ்சாவூர் - 25-03-2006.

வாணிதாசன் குழந்தைமன இயல்பும் குடும்ப உறவுகளும் - இக்கால இலக்கியம் தமிழியல்துறை, அ.ப. கழகம் - 29.03.2006.

யாதும் ஐயுறவு இல்லை, சுந்தரர் ஆய்வு மாநாடு, காசி - மே 2006.

# முனைவர் கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்

பஞ்சாயத்துராஜ் அமைப்பில் பெண்களின் பங்கு - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப. கழகம் - பிப்ரவரி 2006.

பட்டம் சித்தாந்த ரத்னா - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதினகர்த்தாரால் சிறப்பு விருதினைப் பெற்றார்.

#### முனைவர் அரங்க. பாரி

சூரியக் கதிர்களில் மனிதநேயம் - ஜமால் முகமது கல்லூரி, திருச்சி - சனவரி 2006.

பாரதியாரின் 'கண்ணன் பாட்டு' - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம்.

பதிப்பு நூல்கள்: 1. குறள் முரசு, 2. ஒப்பிலக்கியப் பேழை, 3. ஒப்பிலக்கிய மாலை

## முனைவர் அ. சிவபெருமான்

பாரதிதாசன் எதிர்த்த பயங்கர வாதம் - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - பிப்ரவரி 2006.

கௌதம புத்தர் காப்பியத்தில் பக்திக் கருத்துகள் - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 5,6,7.04.2006. நூற்றாண்டை நெருங்கிக் கொண்டிருக்கும் தமிழறிஞரின் இளமைக்காலம் - ஆய்வுக்கோவை, 37-ஆம் கருத்தரங்கம், இந்தியப் பல்கலைக்கழகத் தமிழாசிரியர் மன்றம், மதுரை-21 - 20,21.06.2006.

## சிறப்பு சொற்பொழிவு

திருமந்திரம் - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதனம்

வடமொழி புராணங்கள் - சமஸ்கிருத துறை

### முனைவர் கி. கொளஞ்சி

வைரமுத்து ஓர் சகாப்தம் - தமிழியல்துறை - இக்கால இலக்கியக் கருத்தரங்கம் அ. ப.கழகம் - 29,30.03.2006.

விழுப்புண் பண்டைத் தமிழரின் தனித்த அடையாளங்கள் மகேந்திரா கலை அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, காளிப்பட்டி - 24,25.06.2006.

## சிறப்பு சொற்பொழிவு

தமிழில் புதுக்கவிதையின் பங்களிப்பு - தமிழியல்துறை, மாநிலக்கல்லூரி, சென்னை - 19,02,2006.

#### முனைவர் ச. செந்தில்குமார்

திருஞானசம்பந்தரின் திருக்கடைக்காப்பு உணர்த்தும் நெறிகள், மொழிபெயர்ப்புக் கலை, ஊரக வளர்ச்சியில் இளைஞர்களின் பங்கு, மதுரை அழலுக்கிரையானது ஏன்?

## முனைவர் கோ. தங்கையன்

'இயேசு காவியத்தில் பக்கி நெறி' - பி.ஜி.பி. கலை மற்றும் அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, நாமக்கல் - 28.01.2006.

எல்லா உயிர்களும் இன்புற்று வாழ்க - வள்ளலார் உட்கிடை - இந்திய மொழிப்புல ஆய்விதழ் - 11-பதிப்புத்துறை, அ.ப.கழகம் - சனவரி 2006.

தமிழ் இலக்கியம் - இசுலாமிய புலவரின் சமரச நோக்கு ஆய்வுக் கோவை, 37-ஆம் கருத்தரங்கம், இந்தியப் பல்கலைக்கழகத் தமிழாசிரியர் மன்றம், மதுரை - 20,21.05.2006

அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 8,9.02.2006.

கௌதம புத்தர் காப்பியத்தில் பக்திக் கருத்துகள் - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 28.02.2006.

#### முனைவர் க. இரவி

'பழமொழிகள்' நூற்றாண்டு தமிழ் இலக்கியங்களின் புதிய பரிமாணங்கள் - ஏ.பி.சி. மகளிர் கல்லூரி, தூத்துக்குடி - 23,23.02.2006.

்புறநாநூற்றில் மனித உரிமைகள்' - மனித உரிமைகள் - நிர்மலா மகளிர் கல்லூரி, கோவை -10.03.2006.

'மலர் காட்டும் பெண்ணியச் சிந்தனை' - தமிழ் இலக்கியச் சிந்தனைகள் - கோவிந்தம்மாள் மகளிர் கல்லூரி, திருச்செந்தூர் - 15.04.2006.

'இலக்கியங்களில் விலங்குகள்' - தமிழ் இலக்கியங்களில் சுற்றுச்சூழல் செய்திகள் - கற்பகம் அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, கோவை - 29.04.2006.

'நான்மணிக்கடிகை காட்டும் சமுதாயம்' ஞாலத்தமிழ்ப் பண்பாட்டு ஆய்வு மன்ற 17-வது கருத்தரங்கு -அய்யநாடார் ஜானகி அம்மாள் கல்லூரி, சிவகாசி - 27,28.05.2006.

'இணைப் பழமொழிகள்' - தமிழியலின் எதிர்காலவியல், (பன்னாட்டுக்கருத்தரங்கம்) - சென்னைப் பல்கலைக்கழகம் மற்றும் டாக்டர் எம்.ஜி.ஆர் ஜானகி அம்மாள் கல்லூரி, சென்னை - 19,20.08.2006.

"நாட்டுப்புற விளையாட்டுக்கள்" - குறிஞ்சி - விவேகானந்தர் கலை மற்றும் அறிவியல் கல்லூரி (தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம்) திருச்செங்கோடு - 10.09.2006.

"டீ கடை பெஞ்சு" - நெடும்புனல், மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம் (தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம்) மதுரை - 20.09.2006.

#### திரு.ப.சு.மூவேந்தன்

'வள்ளலாரின் ஆன்ம நேயக் கோட்பாடுகள்' அனைத்துலக வள்ளலார் திருஅருட்பா ஆய்வு மாநாடு, பழனி - 04.03.2006.

பாரதியின் தாய்த்தெய்வ வழிபாடு - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

பஞ்சாயத்தூராஜ் பாப்பாப் பட்டியில் அரசியல் நிலை - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - பிப்ரவரி 2006.

திருமுறை இருக்கை : முனைவர் அ. ஆனந்தநடராசன்

திருக்குறள் இருக்கை: 'குமரகுருபரர் பிரபந்தத்தில் திருக்குறள்' எழுதப்பெற்றுள்ளது

சிவஞானபோதத்தில் முப்பொருள் - இந்திய மொழிப்புல ஆய்விதழ் - பதிப்புத்துறை, அ.ப.கழகம் சனவரி 2006.

இருபதாம் நூற்றாண்டின் பக்தி இலக்கியப் போக்கும் நோக்கும், பாரதியின் பக்திப்பாடல்கள் தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

புறநானூற்று மனித உரிமைகள் - மனித உரிமைகள் - நிர்மலா மகளிர் கல்லூரி, கோவை - 10.03.2006.

்பட்டினத்தடிகள் ஒருவரா? இருவரா? - இந்தியப் பல்கலைக்கழகத் தமிழாசிரியர் மன்றம், மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம், மதுரை.

#### சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு

திருமந்திரம் - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதீனம்

# திருமுறை இருக்கை : முனைவர் வை. விநாயகம்

திருமுறை ஆராய்ச்சி, திருஞானசம்பந்தர் தேவாரத்தில் இரண்டாம் பகுதி உரை - 300 பாடல்களுக்கு எழுதப்பெற்றுள்ளது.

20-ஆம் நூற்றாண்டு பக்தி இலக்கியம் - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27.28.02.2006.

#### திரு. அ.சொ. சுப்பையா

திருமுறை இருக்கை : 'Writing Commentaries & Science oriented Research on Devaram

## சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு

திருமுறைகளில் பசு இயல்பு - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதீனம் - ஜனவரி 2006.

காப்பியங்களில் சமயம் - தருமை ஆதீனம் - மே 2006.

#### **Papers Published**

Individualt Progeress. Institutional Development and International Harmony

''உண்மைச் செல்வம்'' (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'ஞானசம்பந்தம்' திங்களிதழ் - சனவரி 2006.

"பழமொழி விளக்கம்" (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'குமரகுருபரர்' திங்களிதழ் - ஏப்ரல் 2006.

"முதுகந்தண்டில் தண்டபாணி" (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'சாது சங்கொலி' திங்களிதழ் - "காப்பியங்களில் சமயம்" (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - ஞானசம்பந்தம் திங்களிதழ் - மே 2006.

''திருமுறைகளில் பசு இயல்பு'' (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'மெய்கண்டார்' திங்களிதழ்.

#### Other activities

தமிழ்மறைச்சீலர் 29.01.2006 திருவாடுதுறை ஆதீனக் குருமகாசந்நிதானம் அவர்கள் வழங்கிய சிறப்பு விருது.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT**

## Staff

# Lecturer (Part-time)

Mr. T. Duraiswamiratna Dikshitar, Vaykarana Siromani, Vedanta Siromani, Dip. in Teaching Sanskrit, Hindi, Praveen

## **Special Lectures**

Dr. A.V. Rangachari, former Prof. & Head, Dept. of Economics, AU, delivered a lecture on "Tamizh Thazhuviya Vadamozhi ilakiyangkalil Kowdilyarin 'Arthasasthithiram', Thiru T. Duraisamy Ratna Dikshidar delivered a lecture on "Vadamozhi ilakiyankalin Thanithanmai" and Dr. T.G. Anantha Subramanian, delivered a lecture on "Megathotham" - conducted a Dept. of Tamil Studies and Research and Dept. of Sanskrit.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HINDI**

#### Staff

#### Lecturer & Head i/c

Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D., PGDFHT, PGDJ, PGDCA

#### Lecturers

- Dr. L. Thillaiselvi, M.A., M.A., Ph.D.,
- Smt. B. Kamakoti, M.A., M.Phil., PGDT

#### Research

- Smt. B. Kamakoti is working for her Ph.D Degree under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy with the title "Women in the 8<sup>th</sup> Decade Hindi Stories".
- Smt. T. Usha Rani is working for her Ph.D. degree under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy with the topic "Usha Priyamvada Ke Upanyasom Ka Manovishleshanathmak Adhyayan".
- Miss N.S. Laya joined as M.Phil Scholar under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy on 17.10.2006. Topic is to be finalized.

### **Research Project**

A research project entitled "Glimpses of Tamil Culture with special reference to Silappathikaram" is in progress under the supervision of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy. The project is funded by UGC-Sponsored CCSLL. The amount sanctioned was Rs. 20,000/-.

#### **Other Activities**

- Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy attended the valedictory function of Hindi week celebrations as chief guest at Central Research Institute for Sidda, Chennai, and delivered the valedictory address emphasizing the need for Hindi usage in official Correspondence in Central Government Offices on 21.09.2006 in the forenoon.
- Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy attended the valedictory function of Hindi week celebrations as chief guest at Captain Srinivasa Sharma Drug Research Institute for Ayurveda, Chennai and delivered the valedictory address explaining the Advantages of learning Hindi Language on 21.09.2006 in the afternoon.

#### **CENTRE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN LINGUISTICS**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Director**

Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Eng.), M.A. (Kan.), M.A. (Soc.), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil & Hindi.(from 01.07.2006)

#### **Professors**

- Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.), Dip. in Hindi, Cert. French and Basic Languages (till 31.06.2006)
- Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil, Kannada & French
- Dr.V. Thiruvalluvan, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.). Cert in Hindi & Basic Programming Computer
- Dr. A.G. Natarajan, M.A. (Ling.), B.O.L., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Ling.), Cert. in Skt.
- Dr. M. Ganesan, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.), Dip in System Analysis & Data Processing

## Readers

- Dr. S. Raja, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.)., Dip. in Lexicography
- Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.).
- Dr. V. Geetha, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.),

Dr. M. Sivashanmugam, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.)(Promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. A. Mubarak Ali, M.A.(Ling.), M.Phil.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. R. Saranya, M.A. (Translation Studies), Ph.D. (Ling.).,
- Dr. D. Neduncheliyan, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. P. Manimaran, M.A(Translation Studies.), M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Tamil), Ph.D.(Ling.)
- Dr. A. Kamatchi, M.A.(Ling.), M.Phil..(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), Dip. in Comp. C & C++
- Dr. P. Chandramohan, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), P.G.Dip. in Lexicography

### Lecturers

- Dr. M. Sivakumar, M.A.(Ling.) M.A. (Anth.), B.A.L., Ph.D., Cert. in French
- Dr. R. Durai, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. P. Kumaresan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Lalitha Raja, M.A.(Ling.), M.A. (Psy), Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit, P.G. Dip. in Guidance and Councelling, Cert. in French, Dip. in MS-Office (from 16.11.2006)
- Dr. P. Vijaya, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D., (from 11.12.2006)

### Research Work (Ph.D.)

- Ph.D.: C. Lakshmi 'Mother Tongue Maintenance of Reddiyars in Cuddalore District', Guide Dr. M. Sivashanmugam.
  - S. Vanitha 'Gender and Language' (with special reference to Tamil), Guide Dr. A. Mubarak Ali.

#### Research (Project)

Name of Project	Principal Coordinator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
A Study of Dialect variation in Tamil Agricutural Vocabulary.	Prof. N. Rajasekharan Nair	UGC	2002-2005	4.25 lakhs
A Survey of Koraga Dialects in Karnataka	Prof. Ramakrishna T. Shetty	UGC	2002-2005	2.82 lakhs
Development of Syntactic Parsers for Tamil.	Prof. M. Ganesan	UGC	2002-2005	3.35 lakhs
A Dialect survey of occupational and folk technical terms in Tamil Nadu.	Prof. A.G. Natarajan	UGC	2005-2007	4.16,600 lakhs
A Sociolinguistic Study of Tamil Proverbs.	Dr. V. Geetha	UGC	2006-2009	6.19 lakhs
Survey of sign language in Cuddalore District	Prof. A.G. Natarajan	UGC	2001-2002	5000/-
Influence of Tamil over Telugu in Coimbatore	Dr. S. Raja	UGC	2003-2005	15000/-
Folk Games of Southern Tamil Nadu	Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram	UGC	2003-2005	5000/-
Translatability Occupational Technical Terms	Dr. P. Manimarn	UGC	2006-2007	100000/-
Development of Electronic Dictionary (Tamil-English)	Dr. M. Ganesan	Other Agencies	2005-2007	4.95 lakhs
Translation of Tulu Proverbs into Tamil	Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty & Dr. P. Chandramohan	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	25000/-
MalayalamTamil Translater's Dictionary	Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty & Dr. S. Raja	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	25000/-
Translation of the Tamil Folk Literary Work Muthupattan Kathai into English	Dr. S. Natanasabapathy(Retd.) & Dr. K. Muthuraman	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	10000/-

Name of Project	Principal Coordinator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
Translation of the Tamil Proverbs into English	Dr. V. Geetha & Dr. R. Saranya	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	15000/-
Translators' Tools for Administrative Terminology (English – Tamil – Hindi)	Dr. M. Ganesan & Dr. P. Kumaresan	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	40000/-
"A Comparative Study of the Translated Versions of Selected Bharathidasan Poems"	Dr. P. Manimaran	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	20000/-

### **Special Lectures**

## Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair

Delivered five lectures on 'Malayalam Thesaurus' to the participants of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on 'Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages' held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 18 to 27.01.2006.

Delivered lectures in Linguistics at Tamil University, Thanjavur, as the Visiting Scholar under the UGC scheme during 25 to 31.03.2006.

Delivered two lectures on 'Structural Syntax' to the participants of UGC- Refresher Course in Linguistics, Bharathiar University, Trichy on 17.07.2006

Served as Resource Person and delivered two lectures on 'Approaches to Communication' in the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on 'Quality Teaching through Better Communication' organized in N.V.K. S.D. College of Education, Attoor, and Kanyakumari District, Tamil Nadu, on 25.08.2006.

#### Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan

Delivered two lectures on "Neurolinguistics" to the participants of UGC-Refresher Course, Bharadhidasan University, Trichy on 26.07.2006.

#### Dr. M. Ganesan

Delivered two lectures on Machine Translation, to the participants of the Refresher Course organized by the Department of Translation Studies, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 04.02.2006.

#### Dr. S. Raja

Delivered five lectures on 'Modern Thesaurus Lexicography' to the participants of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages during 25 & 26.01.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

## Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty

Functioned as Coordinator of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on 'Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages" held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 18 to 27.01.2006.

Attended the Board of Studies Meeting at Department of Kannada, Madras University on 27.01.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee Meeting on the project entitled, 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the Classical Tamil committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

"Attachment of Teachers" from 13.03.20006 to 22.03.2006 visited to Govind Pai - Research Centre, Udipi under UGC – SAP.

Appointed as Director for the Centre for Comparative study of Languages and Literature with effect from 01.07.2006 for 3 years.

Functioned as Chairman of the Board of Studies in Linguistics, A.U. held on 11.08.2006.

Conducted the Inaugural function of Linguistics Association on 17.08.2006.

Attended the Meeting of the Faculty of Indian Languages as a Member at the office of the Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, A.U. on 23.08.2006.

Functioned as the Co – ordinator for the Joint Advisory Committee (UGC- SAP & ASIHSS) held at the Vice –Chancellor's Chamber on 04.09.2006.

Organized a series of 3 Lecturers under Prof. S. Agesthialingom Endowment Scheme from 13 to 15.11.2006.

Organized a series of 3 Lecturers under CCSLL on "Comparative Literature and Translation" from 11 to 13.11.2006.

## Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair

Functioned as Dy. Coordinator of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages" held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 18 to 27.01.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore on 25.01.2006

Attended the Doctoral Committee meeting at the Gandhigram Rural University, Gandhigram on 23.02.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee Meeting on the project entitled 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the Classical Tamil Committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

Participated as an expert in the workshop conducted by Mozhi Trust, Chennai during 15 & 16.04.2006.

Appointed as an external member in the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati for a term from 18.05.2006 to 25.04.2009.

Appointed as the member of Publication Committee of Linguistic Society of India Pune for a period from January 2006 through December 2008.

Conducted the Ph. D viva-voce examination at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore on 04.05.2006

Conducted the viva-voce examination at the Department of Linguistics, University of Kerala, Trivandrum on 23.06.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Board of Selection as an external subject expert at the Dept. of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 14.07.2006

Attended the Board of Studies Meeting at CAS in Linguistics on 11.08.2006

Appointed as the Member of the Faculty of Indian Languages, A.U. for a period of 3 years from 23.08.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Faculty of Indian Languages, at the Office of the Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, A.U. on 23.08.2006.

Attachment of Teachers from 11.09.2006 to 15.09.2006. Visited Calicut University Kerala. Under UGC-SAP Scheme.

Visited Paris from 01.10.06 to 15.11.2006 under the UGC- INDO-French Cultural Exchange Programme, at the invitation of the Foundation maison des Sciences de l' Homme and carried out of my research work on 'Dravidian Languages in France'.

Visited Paris from 16th November 2006 and carried out my research on the Collaborative Project entitled, Digitalisation of Endangered Tribal Languages of Kerala at – LACITO-CNRS, Paris for 2 weeks from 16.11.2006.

#### Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan

Attended the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Madras University Chennai on 27.01.06.

Functioned as Dy. Coordinator of the UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on 'Indian Languages in the Context of Globalization' held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 15 to 17.02.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee meeting on the project entitled, 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the classical Tamil committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

"Attachment of Teachers" from 18.03.20006 to 01.04.2006 Visited to Delhi University, Delhi under UGC – SAP Scheme.

Attended the Board of Studies meeting at University of Madras, Chennai on 12.04.2006.

Conducted Ph.D. Viva-Voce Exam of Department of Linguistics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on 18.08.06.

Invited to Chair the Session in the Seminar on Effectiveness of Teaching and Class room Progress conducted by District Institute of Education Training. (DIET); Vadalur during 29 & 30.08.2006

### Dr. A.G. Natarajan

Functioned as Dy. Coordinator for the UGC- CCSLL, workshop on translation of Tamil short stories by Puthumaipithan into Russian, French and German held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. 03 to 12.02.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee Meeting on the project entitled 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the classical Tamil committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

Attended Mid - term Evaluation of UGC Project, New Delhi on 19.10.2006.

UGC Sanctioned Rs. 4, 16,600/=, to my Major Research Project entitled, "A Dialect Survey of occupational and Folk Technical Terms in Tamilnadu" for a Period of 3 years from 01.01.2005 to 31.12.2007.

#### Dr. M. Ganesan

Attended the Valuation at Bangalore University on 12.01.2006.

Went to Coimbatore to finalize the CD on Modern Tamil Grammar (Verb) on 21.01.2006.

Functioned as Coordinator and participated in the Workshop on Modern Tamil Grammar (Noun): preparation of Material for Computer Media under the auspices of Centre for Comparative Study of Languages and Literatures, CAS in Linguistics, A.U. from 23.01.2006 to 01.02.2006.

Published a CD ON Modern Tamil Grammar Part 1 (verb) {as an author} in CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 23.01.2006.

Invited as a resource person to participate in the Workshop on Word Net for Indian Languages conducted in CALTS, University of Hyderabad on 24 & 25.02.2006.

Appointed as a Member, Board of Studies, Department of Lexicography, Tamil University, Thanjavur for three years from 03-06-2006.

Attended the Board of Studies meeting at the Department of Lexicography, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 20-06-2006.

Nominated as Member of Programme Advisory Committee for P.G. Diploma in Computer Application in Indian Languages, in University of Hyderabad, from June 2006.

Attended the Central Valuation work for M. A. English, Bangalore University from  $27\ \&\ 28.07.2006$ .

"Attachment of Teachers" UGC - SAP - Visited Khargpur from 19.09.20006 to 29.09.2006.

Conducted an interview for the promotion of academic staff under CAS Scheme Tamil University Tanjavur on 10.10.2006.

## Dr. S. Raja

Functioning as a Joint Secretary in the Lexicography Society of India (LxSI) during 2005-2006.

Functioned as a Secretary in the UGC-SAP National Workshop on Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages, held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. 2006.

### Dr. A. Kamatchi

Functioning as a Secretary for Linguistics Association for the period of 2006-2007.

Participated as Resource Person for the Workshop on Graded Syllabi held at Central Institute of Indian Languages Mysore from 26.06.06 to 01.07.2006

Prepared a CD material for Modern Tamil Grammer-Part-I(Verb) jointly prepared by Dr. A. Kamatchi, Dr. M. Ganesan & Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, January 2007.

### Dr. R. Durai

Functioning as a Secretary for Research Circle / Journal Club Meeting for the period of 2006-2007.

# **FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES**

- 1. Department of Tamil Studies & Research
- 2. Department of Sanskrit
- 3. Department of Hindi
- 4. Centre of Advanced Study in Linguistics

## தமிழியல் துறை

## ஆசிரியர்

## பேராசிரியர் & தலைவர்

Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன், Vidwan B.O.L.. M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

## பேராசிரியர்

- Dr. வீ. உண்ணாமலை, M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D. Praveen in Hindi, Cert. in Sanskrit (retired on 30.06.2006)
- Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன், M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D., M.Ed., Dip. in Journalism & Folklore
- Dr. ஜெ.சந்திரசேகரன், M.A., B.O.L., M.Phil., Ph.D., Cert. in Malayalam, Dip. in Sanskrit & Folklore (retired on 30.06.2006)
- Dr. பா.மாலினி,M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Tamil), Ph.D. (Psy.)Dip. in Sanskrit
- Dr. ப.ஞானம், M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit & Saiva Siddhantha
- Dr. மு.வள்ளியம்மை, M.A.(Ling.), M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Saiva Siddhantha
- Dr. கோ.நச்சினார்க்கினியன், M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Cert. in Linguistics, Dip. in Sanskrit

## இணைப்பேராசிரியர்

- Dr. அரங்க.பாரி, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., H.P.Ed., D.F.L.,
- Dr. அ. சிவபெருமான், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

## விரிவுரையாளர்

- Dr. ச.செந்தில்குமார், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. கி.கொளஞ்சி, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. மு. பாலசுப்பிரமணியன், M.A., M.Phil., D.G.T., C.L.I.S.,
- Mr. **Б**ө. **шту)**, М.А., В.Еd.,
- Dr. து. அசோகன், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D.,
- Dr. பெ. இளையாப்பிள்ளை, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. பி. விஜயராணி, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. க. ஓளிவாணன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., M.Ed.,
- Dr. க. இரவி, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- **M**r. தி. குமார், M.A., M.Phil.,
- **Mr**. ப.சு. முவேந்தன், M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. கோ. தங்கையன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mrs. நா. சத்யா, M.A., M.Phil., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. gп. ппgп, M.A., M.Phil., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. இயே. பெர்க்மாண்ட்ஸ், M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., (from 03.04.2006)
- Dr. ஆ. அருணாசலம், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. ப. கோடித்துரை, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. எஸ். ஜெகதீசன், M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 31.08.2006)
- Mrs. டி. ராஜம், M.A., M.Phil., (from 04.09.2006)

Mrs. எஸ். கல்பனா, M.A., M.Phil., (from 08.09.2006)

Mrs. எம்.ஆர். தேவகி, M.A., M.Phil., (from 12.09.2006)

Mr. கே. சிற்றரசு, M.A., M.Phil., (from 05.10.2006)

## திருக்குறள் இருக்கை

Dr. அ. ஆனந்தநடராசன், M.A., B.O.L., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit Dip. in Pulavar,

# திருமுறை உரைப்பணி

Dr. வை. விநாயகம், M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit

திரு. அ.சொ.சுப்பையா, M.A., Saiva Siddhantha Kalanithi

# ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் பட்டம்

ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் பட்டம் பெற்றவர் - 31

ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் பட்டப் பேற்றிற்காக ஆய்வேடு பணித்தவர் - 26

# ஆய்வியல் நிறைஞர் ஆய்வு செய்வோரும் ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பும்

பெயர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
ப. கவிதா	திருமாணிக்குழி வாமனபுரீவரர் திருக்கோயில் இலக்கிய வரலாற்றாய்வு	Dr.துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்
மா.மணிவண்ணன்	முருகுசுந்தரம் கவிதைகள்-ஆய்வு	Dr. வீ. உண்ணாமலை
கொ .சதிஸ்குமார்	சோலை சுந்தரபெருமாளின் 'தப்பாட்டம்'	Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன்
கு, பாக்கியவதி	கிருஷ்ணமந்திரம் (புதினம்) - பாலகுமாரன்	Dr. பா. மாலினி
பி.செந்தில்பாமா	க அ. பிரகாசம் கவிதைகள்	Dr. ப.ஞானம்
லோ .செந்தில்மு ருகன்	பாலைக்கலியில் இடைச்சொற்கள்	Dr. மு.வள்ளியம்மை
வை .சுந்திரசேகர்	முனைவர் த. அகரமுதல்வனின் இலக்கியப்பணி	Dr.கோ. நச்சினர்க்கினியன்
செ.எழிலரசி	ச. பாலமுருகனின் சோளகர் தொட்டி	Dr.அரங்க. பாரி
சு.சுப்புலெட்சுமி	பஞ்சதிகார விளக்கம்	Dr. அ.சிவபெருமான்
த.சசிகலா	பேராசிரியர் மு.கோவிந்தசாமியின் திருக்குறளும் பிற உரையாசிரியர்களும்	Dr.ச.செந்தில்குமார்
நா.முருகன்	கவிஞர் பா. விஜயின் 'இந்தச் சிப்பிக்குள்'	Dr.கி.கொளஞ்சி
சி.அறிவழகன்	சீர்காழி வட்டார விவசாயப் பாடல்கள்	திரு .மூ .பாலசுப்பிரமணியன்
ழ.நாகராசன்	புறநானூற்றில் தொன்மம்	திரு .செ .பாலு
இல்.குமரகுரு	தமிழ்ப் பாதுகாப்பு இயக்கத்தின் தமிழ் வளர்ச்சிப் பணிகள்	Dr.து.அசோகன்
கே.விஜயகுமார்	இன்குலாப் கவிதைகளில் சமுதாயம்	Dr. பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை
ந.வெண்ணிலா	ஐங்குறுநூற்றின் மருதத்திணை நில மாந்தர்கள்	Dr.க.ஒளிவாணன்
பு.சுகுணா	'ஊர்மண்' (புதினம்) மேலான்மை பொன்னுச்சாமி	Dr.க.இரவி
பா.சியாமளாகௌரி	திருஅதிகை வீரட்டானேசுவரர் கலை இலக்கிய ஆய்வு	தி.குமார்
சு.சிறிஸ்டி.விமலாவதி	'அவள் விகடன்' இதழில் பெண்கள்	ப.சு .மூவேந்தன்
நா.சுகந்தா	அகநானூற்றுக் களிற்றியானை நிரையின் பாலைத்திணைப் பாடல்கள்	Dr.கோ.தங்கையன்

# முனைவர் பட்டம் பெற்றவர்கள்

பெயர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
எஸ். சாபிநாதன்	19.01.2006 சங்கப்பாடல்களில் வாழ்வியல்	Dr. வீ. உண்ணாமலை
யு. ஜெயபாரதி	24.01.2006 இளங்கோவடிகளின் புலப்பாட்டு நெறி	Dr. மு. வள்ளியம்மை
டி. நடேசன்	25.01.2006 அறஇலக்கியங்களில் திருக்குறளின் பங்கு	Dr. ப. தங்கராசு
எம். பாக்கியலட்சுமி	25.01.2006 பக்திநெறியில் காரைக்காலம்மையாரும் ஆண்டாளும்	Dr. ப. தங்கராசு
கே. பாலாஜி உதயசங்கர்	16.03.2006 திருக்குறளில் தனிமனித அறமும் சமுதாய அறமும்	Dr. கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்
வி. இரமேஷ்குமார்	20.03.2006 கருணாநிதியின் படைப்புகளில் தமிழ்-தமிழினம்- தமிழ்நாடு	Dr. அரங்க. பாரி
எஸ். ஹேமலதா	05.05.2006 லெ.பெ.கரு.இராமநாதன் செட்டியாரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி	Dr. அரங்க. பாரி
கே. கருப்பசாமி	15.05.2006 ஐம்பெருங்காப்பியங்களில் வேளாண்மை	அ. முத்துவேலன்
அ. கணேசன்	15.05.2006 சிற்றிலக்கியங்களில் சோதிடம்	அ. சிவபெருமான்
ப. முருகன்	17.05.2006 கலைஞரின் தொல்காப்பியப் பூங்கா உரைத்திறன்	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
ஆர். இராமராஜன்	11.08.2006 சுந்தர சண்முகனாரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி	கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்
ஜே. முருகநாதன்	11.08.2006 கலைஞரின் கவிதை மழை	ந. வெங்கடேசன்
டி. தனராசு	14.08.2006 கவிவேந்தர் க.வேழவேந்தரின் படைப்புகள்-ஓர் ஆய்வு	அ. முத்துவேலன்
எஸ். சாந்தி	25.08.2006 சுங்க அகஇலக்கியத்தில் நெஞ்சொடு கிளத்தல்	ப. மாலினி
பி. வித்யா	07.10.2006 தேவாரங்களில் பஞ்சபூதத் தலங்கள்	ப. மாலினி
து. வேணி	11.10.2006 ஆர்னிகா நாசர் படைப்புகள்	வீ. உண்ணாமலை
கே. சரஸ்வதி	11.10.2006 ஒன்பதாம் திருமுறை இலக்கியத்திறன்	மு. வ ள்ளியம்மை

# முனைவர்ப் பட்ட பேற்றிற்காக ஆய்வேடு பணித்தவர்

- 1. டி.கே. அனுராதா- 03.04.2006 பேராசிரியர் ச.மெய்யப்பனாரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி (நெறியாளர் முனைவர் பா. மாலினி)
- 2. ஏ. கணேசன் 03.04.2006 அறிக அறிவியல் பன்முகப்பார்வை (திங்களிதழ் 1994-2004 வரை) (நெறியாளர் முனைவர் ஜெ. சந்திரசேகரன்)
- 3. எம்.ஆர். தேவகி 26.05.2006 முனைவர் அ.ஆறுமுகனாரின் படைப்புகள் ஓர் ஆய்வு -(நெறியாளர் முனைவர் அரங்க.பாரி)
- 4. எஸ். இரமேஷ் 31.10.2006 சங்கஇலக்கியத்தில் மனித மேம்பாட்டுச்சிந்தினைகள் -(நெறியாளர் முனைவர் பழ.முத்துவீரப்பன்)

# முனைவர்ப்பட்ட ஆய்வு செய்வோரும் ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பும்

ஆய்வாளர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
அ. செந்தில்	சித்தர் யோகம்	துரை . பட்டாபிராமன்
ச. இரமேஷ்	சங்க இலக்கியத்தில் மனித மேம்பாட்டுச் சிந்தனைகள்	பழ. முத்துவீரப்பன்
கோ. சுரேஷ்	கவிதையியல் நோக்கில் அறிவுமதி கவிதைகள்	க. அன்பழகன்
ஆர். லதா	திருநாவுக்கரசர் தேவாரத்தில் முப்பொருள்-உண்மைகள்	ப. ஞானம்

ஆய்வாளர்	ஆய்வுத்தலைப்பு	நெறியாளர்
ஆர் . தமிழரசி	தொல்காப்பியப் புறத்திணையியலும் புறநானூறும்	கோ. பிலவேந்திரன்
டி.எஸ். இராமச்சந்திரன்	கலைஞரின் திருக்குறள் உரை	கோ. நச்சினர்க்கினியன்
வே.இராமமூர்த்தி	பதினெண் கீழ்கணக்கு நூல்கள் கூறும் வாழவில் அறங்கள்	கோ. பிலவேந்திரன்
சி.கலியம்மாள்	பேராசிரியர் க.ப.அறவாணன் படைப்புகள்-ஓர் ஆய்வு	பா. மாலினி
எம். அருள்தாஸ்	பதினெண் கீழ்கணக்கில் அகப் பொருட் கோட்பாடுகள்	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
சி.ஆறுமுகம்	அகச்சான்றுகள் பெற்ற தேவாரப் பதிகங்களும் அடியார் மாண்பும்	சி. நம்மாழ்வார்
என்.ஆறுமுகம்	புலவர் குழந்தையின் திருக்குறள் உரைத்திறன்	துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்
சி.அய்யாசாமி	நாட்டுப்புற இலக்கியத்தின் வளர்ச்சி	வி. பழனியப்பன்
பி.அருள்செல்வன்	ஔவையார் காட்டும் வாழ்வியல்	ஏ. அன்பு
டி.தாமரைக்கண்ணன்	தமிழலக்கியங்களில் கல்விச் சிந்தனைகள்	என். வெங்கடேசன்
ஆறு. அன்புஅரசன்	சிந்தனையாளன் காட்டும் சமூக நீதி	மு . வள்ளியம்மை
ஜா. ராஜா	பத்தாண்டுத் தமிழ்ப் புதுக்கவிதைகள் (1996-2005)	அரங்க . பாரி
சே. கல்பனா	திருக்குறள் - பாரதியார் உரைத்திறன்	துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்
s. கல்பனா	தவத்திரு குன்றக்குடி அடிகளாரின் சிந்தனைகள்	ச . செந்தில்குமார்
ஆர்.சுதா	சமுதாய நோக்கில் கவிஞர் மு. மேத்தாவின் படைப்புகள்	அ. முத்துவேலன்
கி. வடிவேலன்	அச. ஞானசம்பந்தரின் தமிழ்ப்பணி	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
<sub>த</sub> .கதிரவன்	தமிழில் தன் வரலாற்று நூல்கள்	விசு . பழனியப்பன்
இரா.மதன்குமார்	பக்தி நெறியில் மாணிக்கவாசகரும் திருமங்கையாழ்வாரும்	சி. நம்மாழ்வார்
மு.ஐாபர்சாதிக்அலி	சீறாப்புராணம் - நபிகள் நாயகக் காவியம் - ஓப்பீடு	மு . வள்ளியம்மை
த. ஐயப்பன்	திருமுறைகளில் கைலாயம்	அ. சிவபெருமான்
க.வீரமுத்து	சங்க இலக்கியங்களில் கதைகள்	அ. ஜம்புலிங்கம்
மு. லோகநாயகி	குறுந்தொகை வழி அறியலாகும் களவும் - கற்பும்	விசு . பழனியப்பன்
க சித்ரா	பேராசிரியர் துரை. பட்டாபிராமனின் மூவர் பிள்ளைத்தமிழ்	பா. மாலினி
மு.சம்பத்குமார்	கவிஞர் சிற்பியின் படைப்புகள்	அ. முத்துவேலன்
வி.சித்ரா	உளவியல் நோக்கில் மேலாண்மைப் பொன்னுசாமியின் படைப்புகள்	ப. ஞானம்
என்.இரகு (பகுதிநேரம்)		பழ. முத்துவீரப்பன்
த. கருணாகரன்	மூவர் தேவாரத்தில் அணி இலக்கணம்	கோ. பிலவேந்திரன்
ச. குணா	வா.மு. சேதுராமனின் தமிழ்ப் பணி	ந . சுப்பிரமணியன்
தி. குமார்(பகுதிநேரம்)	தொன்பவியல் நோக்கில் பாரதிதாசன் படைப்புகள்	கோ. நச்சிணர்க்கினியன்
ஆர். கிரேஸ் ஜெயவர்த்தனா (பகுதிநேரம்)		அரங்க. பாரி

# Research (Project)

Dr. A. Sivaperumany, Project Investigator – UGC Major Research Project "தமிழகத்தில் காலந்தோறும் சோதிடக்கலை (Astrology in Tamil scale in Tamil Nadu)" – Rs.4,36,400/- Period from 01.07.2006 to 30.06.2009.

Dr. B. Malini, Project Investigator – Title on "A Comparative study of Thirungnanasambandar Devaram and Thirunavukkarasar Devaram" – Rs.11,000/- Period on March 2007.

Dr. M. Valliammai, Project Investigator – Title on "A Study of Silappathikaram & Manimekalai with special reference to Human Hormony" – Rs.17,000/- Period on March 2007.

Mr. P.S. Mooventhan, Project Investigator – Title on "Lullaby – A comparative Study of Telegu and Tamil" – Rs.17,000/- Period on March 2007.

சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு – அரசர் முத்தையா ஆய்வரங்கம்

சொற்பொழிவாளர்	நிகழ்ச்சி	பொருள்	நாள்/ இடம்
யோகி பேரா. முனைவர். எஸ். ஏ. ஏ. இராமையா	சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு	சித்தர் இலக்கியங்களில் யோக நெறிகள்	20.01.2006 அ.ப.கழகம்
அரசர் முத்தைய ஆய்வரங்கம் தொடக்க விழா	கலைநிகழ்ச்சி	தமிழிசை பரதநாட்டிய நிகழ்ச்சி	26.09.2006
Dr. துரை . பட்டாபிராமன்	சிறப்பு அழைப்பாளர் Dr. ஆர். இளங்கோ	முனைவர்ப்பட்ட ஆய்வாளர் ஆய்வு நலம் கூட்டல்	25.01.2006
Dr. துரை . பட்டாபிராமன்	சிறப்பு அழைப்பாளர் Dr. ஜெ. சந்திரசேகரன்	முனைவர்ப்பட்ட ஆய்வாளர் ஆய்வு நலம் கூட்டல்	01.02.2006
Dr. பா. மாலினி	Dr. அ.ஆனந்த நடராசன்		15.02.2006
	சிறப்பு நிலைப் பேராசிரியர் திருக்குறள் இருக்கை	cc	
Dr. பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை		ш	15.02.2006
Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன்	-		26.07.2006
Dr. பா. மாலினி	-	ш	02.08.2006
Dr. மு. வள்ளியம்மை	-	ш	09.08.2006
Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்	சித்தாந்த நன்மணி திரு . பெ. சோமசுந்தரப் பெருமாள் பொறியியல் வல்லுநர் கர்நாடக மாநிலம்	திருப்புகழ் காட்டும் சைவசித்தாந்த உண்மை	29.09.2006

# அறக்கட்டளைப்பொழிவுகள்

அறக்கட்டளை	சொற்பொழிவாளர். தலைப்பு	நாள்
சொருணாம்பாள் அறக்கட்டளை	பேரா .ம.வே .பசு பதி	23.01.2006
	1.குமரகுருபரர் வாக்கும் நோக்கும்	
	2. குமரகுருபரரின் சமயம் கடந்த சால்பு	
நவாப் இராசமாணிக்கம் தமிழ் நாடக அறக்கட்டளை	திரு .டி .கே .எஸ் . கலைவாணன்	27.01.2006
	1.காலம் மாறிய நாடக மேடை	
	2.நாடகம் வளர்த்த தமிழ் இசை	
பேரா. லெ.ப.கரு.இராமநாதன் செட்டியார்	முனைவர் இரா. மோகன்	03.02.2006
அறக்கட்டளை	1.முத்தமிழ் மாட்சி	
	2.இனிக்கும் இயற்றமிழ்	
டாக்டர் க. தியாகராஜன்அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் இராம குருநாதன்	06.02.2006
	1.தமிழில் ஒப்பிலக்கிய ஆய்வுகள்	
	2.பின் நவீனத்துவக் கோட்பாடுகள்	
தமிழ்க்கடல் இராய. சொக்கலிங்கம் அறக்கட்டளை	பேரா. இரா. குருநாதன்	20.02.2006
	1.திருக்கோத்தும்பி உணர்த்தும் இறைபியல்புகள்	

அறக்கட்டளை	சொற்பொழிவாளர். தலைப்பு	நாள்	
	2.மாணிக்கவாசகரின் கைம்மாறு தத்துவம்		
ஆடூர் திரு எம் இரத்தினசபாபதிப் பிள்ளை பன்னிரு	முனைவர் மு.சிவச்சந்திரன்	24.02.2006	
திருமுறை சைவ சித்தாந்த அறக்கட்டளை	1.உயிர் ஒரு தொடர்கதை		
	2.சேக்கிழார் உணர்த்தும் பெண்மை		
திரு . ந.மு . வேங்கடசாமி நாட்டார் அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் பெ.இலக்குமிநாராயணன்	27.02.2006	
	1.உரையாசிரியர்கள் உணர்த்தும் சமுதாயம்		
	2.உரையாசிரியர்களின் திறனாய்வுக் கோட்பாடுகள்		
டாக்டர் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கம் அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் பி. சுபாசு சந்திரபோசு	03.03.2006	
	1. டாக்டர் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கனாரின் இலக்கியச் சிந்தனை		
	2. டாக்டர் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கனாரின் மொழிக்கொள்கை		
டாக்டர் அ. ஆனந்தநடராசன்அறக்கட்டளை	இராஜ் கணேசு	13.03.2006	
	1.திருவாசகத் தத்துவப்பிழிவு		
	2. திருவாசகமும் சீனர் தத்துவ இயலும்		
பண்டிதமணி மு . கதிரேசச் செட்டியார்	முனைவர் எஸ் பாலா	17.03.2006	
அறக்கட்டளை	1.இலக்கியப் படைப்புகளில் மொழி மாற்றம் - சிக்கல்களும் பார்வைகளும்		
	2. மொழிபெயர்ப்பில் மூலபாடம்		
வித்துவான் ஆறுமுக முதலியார் அன்பில் சரவண	பேரா முனைவர் அரங்க இராமலிங்கம்	20.03.2006	
முதலியார் அறக்கட்டளை	1.திருநாவுக்கரசரின் பக்தி நெறி		
	2. திருநாவுக்கரசரின் தொண்டு நெறி		
வானதி ஏகப்பர் காளியம்மை அறக்கட்டளை	முனைவர் ந. சுப்பிரமணியன்	27.03.2006	
	1.கண்ணதாசன் திரைஇசைப் பாடல்கள் பண்முகப்பார்வை		
	2. கண்ணதாசன் பிற இலக்கியப் பாடல்கள்		
பாரதியார் நூற்றாண்டு விழா அறக்கட்டளை	பெ. சு. மணியன்	17.04.2006	
	1.ஆன்மீகக்கனல் மணக்கும் ஞானரதம்		
	2. பாரதியார் பார்வையில் வெர்உேறரன், விட்மன், நீட்சே		

### **Other Activities**

## Dr. D. PATTABIRAMAN

Research "புறத்திணை வளர்ச்சி (டி.லிட்)"

Attended as a Member of District level Co-ordinating Committee meeting on National Survey for Manuscripts, Collector's camp Office, at Cuddalore on 20.01.2006.

Sahithya Academy Bangalore appointed as a member in Review Committee – Monography in Tamil.

## புத்தக வெளியீடு

## Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன்

"நெற்றிக்கண் - ஹைக்கூ கவிதைகள் (Under print)"

'கல்விக்காவலர் டாக்டர் சை.வே.சிட்டிபாபு' என்னும் நூலினை அண்ணாமலைப் பல்கலைக்கழக மாண்பமை இணைவேந்தர் அவர்கள் திருக்கரங்களால் வெளியிட முதல் நூலினைக் கலைமாமணி நல்லி எம்.குப்புசாமி செட்டி அவர்கள் பெற்றுக்கொண்டார், (நாள் 17.01.2006, சென்னை.) சிதம்பரம் ஸ்ரீ இராமகிருஷ்ண வித்யாலய மேனிலைப்பள்ளியில் திருவாவடுதுறை ஆதினம் சைவசித்தாந்த நேர்முகப்பயிற்சி (சிதம்பரம் - கிளை) 6-ஆம் தொகுப்பு தொடக்க விழா சிறப்புரை, நாள் 19.01.2006 , சிதம்பரம்.

கோவை பீளமேடு ஸ்ரீ கிருஷ்ணம்மாள் கலை அறிவியல் கல்லூரியில் நடைபெற்ற இலக்கணப் பயிலரங்க நிகழ்ச்சியில் கலந்துகொண்டு முதன்மை உரை நிகழ்த்தியமை, நாள் 20.01.2006, கோவை.

தமிழியல் துறை & மொழி இலக்கிய ஒப்பாய்வு மையம் நடத்திய தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம் "ஒப்பிலக்கிய நோக்கும் போக்கும்" நாள் 17 & 18.02.2006. அ.ப.கழகம்.

தமிழியல் துறை நடத்திய தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம் "இக்கால இலக்கியம்" நாள் 29 & 30.03.2006. அ.ப.கழகம்.

17 & 18.02.2006 ஆகிய இரு நாட்களில் தமிழியல்துறை மொழி இலக்கிய ஒப்பாய்வு மையத்துடன் இணைந்து ஒப்பிலக்கியத் தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கினை நடத்தியது. இக்கருத்தரங்கில் கலந்து கொண்டு சிறப்பு அழைப்பாளர்கள் உரைநிகழ்த்தி விழாவினைச் சிறப்புச் செய்தனர்.

தமிழியல்துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசியர் முனைவர் துரை.பட்டாபிராமன் அவர்கள் வரவேற்புரை நிகழ்த்த முன்னாள் தமிழ்ப் பல்கைலக்கழகத் துணைவேந்தர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் ச.அகத்தியலியங்கம் அவர்கள் தலைமையேற்று ஒப்பிலக்கியப் பேழை, ஒப்பிலக்கிய மாலை என்னும் இரு நூலினை வெளியிட இந்திய மொழிப்புல முதன்மையர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் சு.நடனசபாபதி அவர்கள் முதல் நூலினைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்டார்.

முதன்மை உரையினைச் சென்னைப் பல்கைலக்கழக முன்னாள் துணைவேந்தர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் பொற்கோ அவர்கள் வழங்கினர். மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழக ஒப்பிலக்கியத் துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் இரா.மோகன் அவர்கள் கருத்தரங்க ஆய்வுரை நிகழ்த்தினார்.

### கருத்தாய்வு

Dr. துரை. பட்டாபிராமன் புறத்திணைச் சிந்தனைகள் - ஒப்பியல் பார்வை வீ. உண்ணாமலை இரட்டைக்காப்பியங்களில் இயற்கை - ஒப்பாய்வு Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன் மருதூர் வள்ளலாரும் மருவத்தூர் அடிகளாரும் Dr.ஜே. சந்திரசேகரன் வ.சுப.மாணிக்கனாரின் ஒப்பியல் பார்வை

Dr.பா.மாலினி பாரதியார் - பாரதிதாசன் பாடல்களில் பெண்ணியம்

Dr.ப. ஞானம் பட்டுக்கோட்டை கல்யாணசுந்தரம் ஜீவானந்தம் பொதுவுடைமைச் சிந்தனைகள்

- ஒப்பீடு

 Dr.மு. வள்ளியம்மை
 குடிமக்கள் காப்பியமும் புரட்சிக் காப்பியமும்

 Dr.கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்
 பாரதி, பாரதிதாசன் படைப்புகள் - ஓர் ஒப்பீடு

 Dr.அரங்க. பாரி
 தந்தை பெரியாரும் அண்ணல் அம்பேத்காரும்

Dr.அ. சிவபெருமான் அடிகளாசிரியரின் இரண்டு இலக்கியங்கள் - ஓர் ஒப்பீடு
Dr.கி. கொளஞ்சி திருமூலர் திருமந்திரமும் குமரகுருபரர் நீதிநெறி விளக்கமும்

திரு.மூ.பாலசுப்பிரமணியன் மேலாண்மை பொன்னுசாமி - சமுத்திரம் படைப்புகளுக்கான வெளிகள் - ஒப்பீடு

முனைவர் து. அசோகன் கல்வி நோக்கில் வள்ளுவரும் கன்பூசியசும்

திரு. செ.பாலு வள்ளுவரும் பாவேந்தரும்

Dr.பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை இளங்கோவடிகளும் கலைஞர் சிலம்பும் Dr.பி. விஜயராணி பாரதி - பாரதிதாசன் பாடல்களில் சமுதாயம்

Dr.க.ஒளிவாணன் இன்பியல் துன்பியல் நாடகங்கள் பற்றிய மேனாட்டுக் கொள்கைகள்

Dr.க.இரவி வள்ளுவரும் கம்பரும்

திரு. தி. குமார் குறள் - நாலடி காட்டும் கல்வி - ஒப்பீடு திரு. ப.சு.மூவேந்தன் கைலாசபதியின் ஒப்பிலக்கியப் பார்வை Dr.கோ. தங்கையன் காமத்துப்பாலும் காதல் நேரமும் முனைவர் அ. ஆனந்தநடராஜன் இராமலிங்க அடிகளும் குமரகுருபரரும்

29, 30.03.2006 ஆகிய இரு நாட்களில் பல்கலைக்கழக மானியக்குழு நிதிஉதவியுடன் இக்கால இலக்கிய தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கம் நடைபெற்றது.

கருத்தரங்கின் தொடக்கவிழா ஆளவை மன்றத்தில் இனிதே தொடங்கியது. தமிழியல் துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் துரை. பட்டாபிராமன் அவர்கள் வரவேற்புரை நிகழ்த்த, பதிவாளர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் மா. இரத்தினசபாபதி அவர்கள் தலைமையேற்று 'அகல்வானம், புதுப்புனல், புரட்சிநிலா, ஐந்தருவி, வானவில் என்ற ஆறு நூலினை வெளியிட மேனாள் தமிழியல் துறைத்தலைவர் பேராசிரியர் முனைவர் ப.தங்கராசு அவர்கள் முதல் நூலினைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்டார்.

முதன்மை உரையினைக் கவிஞர் பாலா வழங்கினார். இரு நாட்களும் நான்கு கருத்தரங்க அமர்வுகள் சிறப்பாக நடைபெற்றன.

கருத்தரங்கில் கலந்துகொண்டு கீழ்க்கண்ட தமிழியல்துறை ஆசிரியர்கள் கட்டுரை அளித்தனர்.

29, 30.03.2006 ஆகிய இரு நாட்களில் நடைபெற்ற இக்கால இலக்கியத் தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கில் கலந்து கொண்டு கட்டுரை அளித்தவர்கள் விவரம்.

Dr.துரை. பட்டாபிராமன் காலந்தோறும் இலக்கியக் கலைகள் வீ. உண்ணாமலை புதுக்கவிதைகளில் மனித நேயம்

Dr. த. இராசவன்னியன் ஆதிபராசக்தி கவசம்

Dr.ஜெ. சந்திரசேகரன் உடைந்த நிலாக்களில் உடையாத நினைவுகள்

Dr.பா.மாலினி பைந்தமிழ்ப் பாவாணர்

Dr.ப. ஞானம் பேராசிரியர் அடிகளாசிரியரின் சிறுவர் இலக்கியம்

Dr.மு. வள்ளியம்மை வாணிதாசனின் குழந்தை மன இயல்புகளும் குடும்ப உறவுகளும்

Dr.கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன் பாரதிதாசனின் புதுமைப்போக்கு

Dr.அரங்க. பாரி திரையில் மறையும் தமிழ் Dr.அ. சிவபெருமான் பெரியார் மும்மணிக்கோவை

Dr.கி. கொளஞ்சி கவிதை உலகில் வைரமுத்துவின் சகாப்தம்

திரு.மூ.பாலசுப்பிரமணியன் மேலாண்மை பொன்னுசாமி படைப்புகளில் வட்டார வழக்கு

திரு. செ.பாலு புரட்சிக்கவியில் மனித உரிமைகள்

Dr.பெ.இளையாப்பிள்ளை சஞ்சீவிபர்வதத்தின் சாரலில் பகுத்தறிவுக் கருத்துக்கள்

Dr.பி. விஜயராணி இலங்கைச் சிறுகதைகளில் இனச் சிக்கல்கள் Dr.க.ஒளிவாணன் அய்க்கன் சிறுகதைகளின் அவல நிலைகள் Dr.க.இரவி ஊர் மண் - மேலாண்மை பொன்னுசாமி

2.....) Bioin @Bioinourous willion@join.bi

திரு. தி. குமார் இரணியன் அல்லது இணையற்ற வீரன் - தொன்மவியல் பார்வை

திரு. ப.சு.மூவேந்தன் சுந்தர ராமசாமியின் இலக்கியத்தடம் திரு. ஜா. ராஜா பெரியாரின் மொழிக்கொள்கை

## ஆய்வுக் கட்டுரை

#### முனைவர் த. இராசவன்னியன்

கிராமப் பஞ்சாயத்துத் திட்டங்கள் - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 7.8.02.2006.

மாங்காட்டு காமாட்சி அம்மன் அந்தாதி - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

சக்தி திருப்பாவை - தமிழியல்துறை - கலை அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, நாமக்கல் - மார்ச்சு 2006.

#### முனைவர் பா. மாலினி

'வள்ளலாரின் ஆன்ம நேயக் கோட்பாடுகள்' - அனைத்துலக வள்ளலார் திருவருட்பா ஆய்வு மாநாடு, பழனி -04 03 2006

மதச்சார்பின்மை இன்றைய அவசரத்தேவை - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 07,08.02.2006.

பாரதியின் தாய்த்தெய்வ வழிபாடு - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

பஞ்சாயத்துராஜ் பாப்பாப் பட்டியில் அரசியல் நிலை - அரசியல் நிலை - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப. கழகம் - 5,6,7.04.2006.

விளம்பரங்களில் பெண்கள் - சி.பா. ஆதித்தனார் இதழியல் கழகம், ஏவிசி கல்லூரி, மயிலாடுதுரை -நவம்பர் 2006.

பெருமானும், நெடுமானும் - மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம், மதுரை - நவம்பர் 2006.

சமூக விழிப்புணர்வில் தமிழ் இதழ்கள் - தமிழக அறிவியல் ஆசிரியர் மன்றம், தஞ்சாவூர் - நவம்பர் 2006.

வள்ளுவத்தில் மனித உறவுகள் - ஹோலிக்ராஸ் கல்லூரி - திருச்சிராப்பள்ளி - டிசம்பர் 2006.

திருக்குர்ஆன் காட்டும் வழி - இஸ்லாமியத் தமிழ் இலக்கியக் கழகம், காரைக்கால் - டிசம்பர் 2006.

அன்றாட வாழ்வில் பழமொழிகள் - தமிழியற் புலம், மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம், மதுரை - டிசம்பர் 2006.

#### முனைவர் ப. ஞானம்

திருமுருகப்பாவை - இருபதாம் நூற்றாண்டு பக்தி இலக்கியக் கருத்தரங்கு - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம். - 27,28.02.2006.

ஆறுமுகனின் அரிய திருவுருவங்கள் - அனைத்துலக கலைத்தமிழ் ஆய்வு மாநாடு - தமிழய்யா கல்விக்கழகம் ஒளவைக் கோட்டம், திருவையாறு, தஞ்சைமாவட்டம் - ஜீலை 2006.

## முனைவர் மு. வள்ளியம்மை

ஐயப்பன் பாமணிமாலை 1008 - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

வள்ளுவர் வாக்கில் மகரிஷி நோக்கு - வேதாத்திரி ஆய்வு - தமிழ்ப் பல்கலைக்கழகம், தஞ்சாவூர் - 25-03-2006.

வாணிதாசன் குழந்தைமன இயல்பும் குடும்ப உறவுகளும் - இக்கால இலக்கியம் தமிழியல்துறை, அ.ப. கழகம் - 29.03.2006.

யாதும் ஐயுறவு இல்லை, சுந்தரர் ஆய்வு மாநாடு, காசி - மே 2006.

# முனைவர் கோ. நச்சினார்க்கினியன்

பஞ்சாயத்துராஜ் அமைப்பில் பெண்களின் பங்கு - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப. கழகம் - பிப்ரவரி 2006.

பட்டம் சித்தாந்த ரத்னா - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதினகர்த்தாரால் சிறப்பு விருதினைப் பெற்றார்.

#### முனைவர் அரங்க. பாரி

சூரியக் கதிர்களில் மனிதநேயம் - ஜமால் முகமது கல்லூரி, திருச்சி - சனவரி 2006.

பாரதியாரின் 'கண்ணன் பாட்டு' - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம்.

பதிப்பு நூல்கள்: 1. குறள் முரசு, 2. ஒப்பிலக்கியப் பேழை, 3. ஒப்பிலக்கிய மாலை

## முனைவர் அ. சிவபெருமான்

பாரதிதாசன் எதிர்த்த பயங்கர வாதம் - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - பிப்ரவரி 2006.

கௌதம புத்தர் காப்பியத்தில் பக்திக் கருத்துகள் - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 5,6,7.04.2006. நூற்றாண்டை நெருங்கிக் கொண்டிருக்கும் தமிழறிஞரின் இளமைக்காலம் - ஆய்வுக்கோவை, 37-ஆம் கருத்தரங்கம், இந்தியப் பல்கலைக்கழகத் தமிழாசிரியர் மன்றம், மதுரை-21 - 20,21.06.2006.

## சிறப்பு சொற்பொழிவு

திருமந்திரம் - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதனம்

வடமொழி புராணங்கள் - சமஸ்கிருத துறை

### முனைவர் கி. கொளஞ்சி

வைரமுத்து ஓர் சகாப்தம் - தமிழியல்துறை - இக்கால இலக்கியக் கருத்தரங்கம் அ. ப.கழகம் - 29,30.03.2006.

விழுப்புண் பண்டைத் தமிழரின் தனித்த அடையாளங்கள் மகேந்திரா கலை அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, காளிப்பட்டி - 24,25.06.2006.

## சிறப்பு சொற்பொழிவு

தமிழில் புதுக்கவிதையின் பங்களிப்பு - தமிழியல்துறை, மாநிலக்கல்லூரி, சென்னை - 19,02,2006.

## முனைவர் ச. செந்தில்குமார்

திருஞானசம்பந்தரின் திருக்கடைக்காப்பு உணர்த்தும் நெறிகள், மொழிபெயர்ப்புக் கலை, ஊரக வளர்ச்சியில் இளைஞர்களின் பங்கு, மதுரை அழலுக்கிரையானது ஏன்?

## முனைவர் கோ. தங்கையன்

'இயேசு காவியத்தில் பக்கி நெறி' - பி.ஜி.பி. கலை மற்றும் அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, நாமக்கல் - 28.01.2006.

எல்லா உயிர்களும் இன்புற்று வாழ்க - வள்ளலார் உட்கிடை - இந்திய மொழிப்புல ஆய்விதழ் - 11-பதிப்புத்துறை, அ.ப.கழகம் - சனவரி 2006.

தமிழ் இலக்கியம் - இசுலாமிய புலவரின் சமரச நோக்கு ஆய்வுக் கோவை, 37-ஆம் கருத்தரங்கம், இந்தியப் பல்கலைக்கழகத் தமிழாசிரியர் மன்றம், மதுரை - 20,21.05.2006

அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 8,9.02.2006.

கௌதம புத்தர் காப்பியத்தில் பக்திக் கருத்துகள் - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 28.02.2006.

#### முனைவர் க. இரவி

'பழமொழிகள்' நூற்றாண்டு தமிழ் இலக்கியங்களின் புதிய பரிமாணங்கள் - ஏ.பி.சி. மகளிர் கல்லூரி, தூத்துக்குடி - 23,23.02.2006.

்புறநாநூற்றில் மனித உரிமைகள்' - மனித உரிமைகள் - நிர்மலா மகளிர் கல்லூரி, கோவை -10.03.2006.

'மலர் காட்டும் பெண்ணியச் சிந்தனை' - தமிழ் இலக்கியச் சிந்தனைகள் - கோவிந்தம்மாள் மகளிர் கல்லூரி, திருச்செந்தூர் - 15.04.2006.

'இலக்கியங்களில் விலங்குகள்' - தமிழ் இலக்கியங்களில் சுற்றுச்சூழல் செய்திகள் - கற்பகம் அறிவியல் கல்லூரி, கோவை - 29.04.2006.

'நான்மணிக்கடிகை காட்டும் சமுதாயம்' ஞாலத்தமிழ்ப் பண்பாட்டு ஆய்வு மன்ற 17-வது கருத்தரங்கு -அய்யநாடார் ஜானகி அம்மாள் கல்லூரி, சிவகாசி - 27,28.05.2006.

'இணைப் பழமொழிகள்' - தமிழியலின் எதிர்காலவியல், (பன்னாட்டுக்கருத்தரங்கம்) - சென்னைப் பல்கலைக்கழகம் மற்றும் டாக்டர் எம்.ஜி.ஆர் ஜானகி அம்மாள் கல்லூரி, சென்னை - 19,20.08.2006.

"நாட்டுப்புற விளையாட்டுக்கள்" - குறிஞ்சி - விவேகானந்தர் கலை மற்றும் அறிவியல் கல்லூரி (தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம்) திருச்செங்கோடு - 10.09.2006.

"டீ கடை பெஞ்சு" - நெடும்புனல், மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம் (தேசியக்கருத்தரங்கம்) மதுரை - 20.09.2006.

#### திரு.ப.சு.மூவேந்தன்

'வள்ளலாரின் ஆன்ம நேயக் கோட்பாடுகள்' அனைத்துலக வள்ளலார் திருஅருட்பா ஆய்வு மாநாடு, பழனி - 04.03.2006.

பாரதியின் தாய்த்தெய்வ வழிபாடு - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

பஞ்சாயத்தூராஜ் பாப்பாப் பட்டியில் அரசியல் நிலை - அரசியல் அறிவியல் துறை, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - பிப்ரவரி 2006.

திருமுறை இருக்கை : முனைவர் அ. ஆனந்தநடராசன்

திருக்குறள் இருக்கை: 'குமரகுருபரர் பிரபந்தத்தில் திருக்குறள்' எழுதப்பெற்றுள்ளது

சிவஞானபோதத்தில் முப்பொருள் - இந்திய மொழிப்புல ஆய்விதழ் - பதிப்புத்துறை, அ.ப.கழகம் சனவரி 2006.

இருபதாம் நூற்றாண்டின் பக்தி இலக்கியப் போக்கும் நோக்கும், பாரதியின் பக்திப்பாடல்கள் தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு, தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27,28.02.2006.

புறநானூற்று மனித உரிமைகள் - மனித உரிமைகள் - நிர்மலா மகளிர் கல்லூரி, கோவை - 10.03.2006.

்பட்டினத்தடிகள் ஒருவரா? இருவரா? - இந்தியப் பல்கலைக்கழகத் தமிழாசிரியர் மன்றம், மதுரை காமராசர் பல்கலைக்கழகம், மதுரை.

#### சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு

திருமந்திரம் - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதீனம்

# திருமுறை இருக்கை : முனைவர் வை. விநாயகம்

திருமுறை ஆராய்ச்சி, திருஞானசம்பந்தர் தேவாரத்தில் இரண்டாம் பகுதி உரை - 300 பாடல்களுக்கு எழுதப்பெற்றுள்ளது.

20-ஆம் நூற்றாண்டு பக்தி இலக்கியம் - தமிழ்ப்பிரிவு தொலைதூரக் கல்வி இயக்ககம், அ.ப.கழகம் - 27.28.02.2006.

#### திரு. அ.சொ. சுப்பையா

திருமுறை இருக்கை : 'Writing Commentaries & Science oriented Research on Devaram

## சிறப்புச் சொற்பொழிவு

திருமுறைகளில் பசு இயல்பு - திருவாடுதுறை ஆதீனம் - ஜனவரி 2006.

காப்பியங்களில் சமயம் - தருமை ஆதீனம் - மே 2006.

#### **Papers Published**

Individualt Progeress. Institutional Development and International Harmony

''உண்மைச் செல்வம்'' (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'ஞானசம்பந்தம்' திங்களிதழ் - சனவரி 2006.

"பழமொழி விளக்கம்" (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'குமரகுருபரர்' திங்களிதழ் - ஏப்ரல் 2006.

"முதுகந்தண்டில் தண்டபாணி" (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'சாது சங்கொலி' திங்களிதழ் - "காப்பியங்களில் சமயம்" (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - ஞானசம்பந்தம் திங்களிதழ் - மே 2006.

''திருமுறைகளில் பசு இயல்பு'' (தொடர்கட்டுரை) - 'மெய்கண்டார்' திங்களிதழ்.

#### Other activities

தமிழ்மறைச்சீலர் 29.01.2006 திருவாடுதுறை ஆதீனக் குருமகாசந்நிதானம் அவர்கள் வழங்கிய சிறப்பு விருது.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT**

## Staff

# Lecturer (Part-time)

Mr. T. Duraiswamiratna Dikshitar, Vaykarana Siromani, Vedanta Siromani, Dip. in Teaching Sanskrit, Hindi, Praveen

## **Special Lectures**

Dr. A.V. Rangachari, former Prof. & Head, Dept. of Economics, AU, delivered a lecture on "Tamizh Thazhuviya Vadamozhi ilakiyangkalil Kowdilyarin 'Arthasasthithiram', Thiru T. Duraisamy Ratna Dikshidar delivered a lecture on "Vadamozhi ilakiyankalin Thanithanmai" and Dr. T.G. Anantha Subramanian, delivered a lecture on "Megathotham" - conducted a Dept. of Tamil Studies and Research and Dept. of Sanskrit.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HINDI**

#### Staff

#### Lecturer & Head i/c

Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D., PGDFHT, PGDJ, PGDCA

#### Lecturers

- Dr. L. Thillaiselvi, M.A., M.A., Ph.D.,
- Smt. B. Kamakoti, M.A., M.Phil., PGDT

#### Research

- Smt. B. Kamakoti is working for her Ph.D Degree under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy with the title "Women in the 8<sup>th</sup> Decade Hindi Stories".
- Smt. T. Usha Rani is working for her Ph.D. degree under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy with the topic "Usha Priyamvada Ke Upanyasom Ka Manovishleshanathmak Adhyayan".
- Miss N.S. Laya joined as M.Phil Scholar under the guidance of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy on 17.10.2006. Topic is to be finalized.

### **Research Project**

A research project entitled "Glimpses of Tamil Culture with special reference to Silappathikaram" is in progress under the supervision of Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy. The project is funded by UGC-Sponsored CCSLL. The amount sanctioned was Rs. 20,000/-.

#### **Other Activities**

- Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy attended the valedictory function of Hindi week celebrations as chief guest at Central Research Institute for Sidda, Chennai, and delivered the valedictory address emphasizing the need for Hindi usage in official Correspondence in Central Government Offices on 21.09.2006 in the forenoon.
- Dr. V. Jagannadha Reddy attended the valedictory function of Hindi week celebrations as chief guest at Captain Srinivasa Sharma Drug Research Institute for Ayurveda, Chennai and delivered the valedictory address explaining the Advantages of learning Hindi Language on 21.09.2006 in the afternoon.

#### **CENTRE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN LINGUISTICS**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Director**

Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Eng.), M.A. (Kan.), M.A. (Soc.), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil & Hindi.(from 01.07.2006)

#### **Professors**

- Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.), Dip. in Hindi, Cert. French and Basic Languages (till 31.06.2006)
- Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil, Kannada & French
- Dr.V. Thiruvalluvan, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.). Cert in Hindi & Basic Programming Computer
- Dr. A.G. Natarajan, M.A. (Ling.), B.O.L., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Ling.), Cert. in Skt.
- Dr. M. Ganesan, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.), Dip in System Analysis & Data Processing

## Readers

- Dr. S. Raja, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.)., Dip. in Lexicography
- Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.).
- Dr. V. Geetha, M.A. (Ling.), Ph.D. (Ling.),

Dr. M. Sivashanmugam, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.)(Promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. A. Mubarak Ali, M.A.(Ling.), M.Phil.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. R. Saranya, M.A. (Translation Studies), Ph.D. (Ling.).,
- Dr. D. Neduncheliyan, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. P. Manimaran, M.A(Translation Studies.), M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Tamil), Ph.D.(Ling.)
- Dr. A. Kamatchi, M.A.(Ling.), M.Phil..(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), Dip. in Comp. C & C++
- Dr. P. Chandramohan, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.), P.G.Dip. in Lexicography

### Lecturers

- Dr. M. Sivakumar, M.A.(Ling.) M.A. (Anth.), B.A.L., Ph.D., Cert. in French
- Dr. R. Durai, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D.(Ling.),
- Dr. P. Kumaresan, M.A.(Ling.), M.A. (Tamil), M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Lalitha Raja, M.A.(Ling.), M.A. (Psy), Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit, P.G. Dip. in Guidance and Councelling, Cert. in French, Dip. in MS-Office (from 16.11.2006)
- Dr. P. Vijaya, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D., (from 11.12.2006)

### Research Work (Ph.D.)

- Ph.D.: C. Lakshmi 'Mother Tongue Maintenance of Reddiyars in Cuddalore District', Guide Dr. M. Sivashanmugam.
  - S. Vanitha 'Gender and Language' (with special reference to Tamil), Guide Dr. A. Mubarak Ali.

#### Research (Project)

Name of Project	Principal Coordinator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
A Study of Dialect variation in Tamil Agricutural Vocabulary.	Prof. N. Rajasekharan Nair	UGC	2002-2005	4.25 lakhs
A Survey of Koraga Dialects in Karnataka	Prof. Ramakrishna T. Shetty	UGC	2002-2005	2.82 lakhs
Development of Syntactic Parsers for Tamil.	Prof. M. Ganesan	UGC	2002-2005	3.35 lakhs
A Dialect survey of occupational and folk technical terms in Tamil Nadu.	Prof. A.G. Natarajan	UGC	2005-2007	4.16,600 lakhs
A Sociolinguistic Study of Tamil Proverbs.	Dr. V. Geetha	UGC	2006-2009	6.19 lakhs
Survey of sign language in Cuddalore District	Prof. A.G. Natarajan	UGC	2001-2002	5000/-
Influence of Tamil over Telugu in Coimbatore	Dr. S. Raja	UGC	2003-2005	15000/-
Folk Games of Southern Tamil Nadu	Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram	UGC	2003-2005	5000/-
Translatability Occupational Technical Terms	Dr. P. Manimarn	UGC	2006-2007	100000/-
Development of Electronic Dictionary (Tamil-English)	Dr. M. Ganesan	Other Agencies	2005-2007	4.95 lakhs
Translation of Tulu Proverbs into Tamil	Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty & Dr. P. Chandramohan	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	25000/-
MalayalamTamil Translater's Dictionary	Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty & Dr. S. Raja	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	25000/-
Translation of the Tamil Folk Literary Work Muthupattan Kathai into English	Dr. S. Natanasabapathy(Retd.) & Dr. K. Muthuraman	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	10000/-

Name of Project	Principal Coordinator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
Translation of the Tamil Proverbs into English	Dr. V. Geetha & Dr. R. Saranya	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	15000/-
Translators' Tools for Administrative Terminology (English – Tamil – Hindi)	Dr. M. Ganesan & Dr. P. Kumaresan	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	40000/-
"A Comparative Study of the Translated Versions of Selected Bharathidasan Poems"	Dr. P. Manimaran	UGC - CCSLL	2006-2008	20000/-

### **Special Lectures**

## Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair

Delivered five lectures on 'Malayalam Thesaurus' to the participants of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on 'Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages' held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 18 to 27.01.2006.

Delivered lectures in Linguistics at Tamil University, Thanjavur, as the Visiting Scholar under the UGC scheme during 25 to 31.03.2006.

Delivered two lectures on 'Structural Syntax' to the participants of UGC- Refresher Course in Linguistics, Bharathiar University, Trichy on 17.07.2006

Served as Resource Person and delivered two lectures on 'Approaches to Communication' in the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on 'Quality Teaching through Better Communication' organized in N.V.K. S.D. College of Education, Attoor, and Kanyakumari District, Tamil Nadu, on 25.08.2006.

#### Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan

Delivered two lectures on "Neurolinguistics" to the participants of UGC-Refresher Course, Bharadhidasan University, Trichy on 26.07.2006.

#### Dr. M. Ganesan

Delivered two lectures on Machine Translation, to the participants of the Refresher Course organized by the Department of Translation Studies, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 04.02.2006.

#### Dr. S. Raja

Delivered five lectures on 'Modern Thesaurus Lexicography' to the participants of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages during 25 & 26.01.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

## Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty

Functioned as Coordinator of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on 'Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages" held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 18 to 27.01.2006.

Attended the Board of Studies Meeting at Department of Kannada, Madras University on 27.01.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee Meeting on the project entitled, 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the Classical Tamil committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

"Attachment of Teachers" from 13.03.20006 to 22.03.2006 visited to Govind Pai - Research Centre, Udipi under UGC – SAP.

Appointed as Director for the Centre for Comparative study of Languages and Literature with effect from 01.07.2006 for 3 years.

Functioned as Chairman of the Board of Studies in Linguistics, A.U. held on 11.08.2006.

Conducted the Inaugural function of Linguistics Association on 17.08.2006.

Attended the Meeting of the Faculty of Indian Languages as a Member at the office of the Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, A.U. on 23.08.2006.

Functioned as the Co – ordinator for the Joint Advisory Committee (UGC- SAP & ASIHSS) held at the Vice –Chancellor's Chamber on 04.09.2006.

Organized a series of 3 Lecturers under Prof. S. Agesthialingom Endowment Scheme from 13 to 15.11.2006.

Organized a series of 3 Lecturers under CCSLL on "Comparative Literature and Translation" from 11 to 13.11.2006.

## Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair

Functioned as Dy. Coordinator of the UGC-SAP National Workshop on "Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages" held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 18 to 27.01.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore on 25.01.2006

Attended the Doctoral Committee meeting at the Gandhigram Rural University, Gandhigram on 23.02.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee Meeting on the project entitled 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the Classical Tamil Committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

Participated as an expert in the workshop conducted by Mozhi Trust, Chennai during 15 & 16.04.2006.

Appointed as an external member in the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati for a term from 18.05.2006 to 25.04.2009.

Appointed as the member of Publication Committee of Linguistic Society of India Pune for a period from January 2006 through December 2008.

Conducted the Ph. D viva-voce examination at Bharathiar University, Coimbatore on 04.05.2006

Conducted the viva-voce examination at the Department of Linguistics, University of Kerala, Trivandrum on 23.06.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Board of Selection as an external subject expert at the Dept. of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 14.07.2006

Attended the Board of Studies Meeting at CAS in Linguistics on 11.08.2006

Appointed as the Member of the Faculty of Indian Languages, A.U. for a period of 3 years from 23.08.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Faculty of Indian Languages, at the Office of the Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, A.U. on 23.08.2006.

Attachment of Teachers from 11.09.2006 to 15.09.2006. Visited Calicut University Kerala. Under UGC-SAP Scheme.

Visited Paris from 01.10.06 to 15.11.2006 under the UGC- INDO-French Cultural Exchange Programme, at the invitation of the Foundation maison des Sciences de l' Homme and carried out of my research work on 'Dravidian Languages in France'.

Visited Paris from 16th November 2006 and carried out my research on the Collaborative Project entitled, Digitalisation of Endangered Tribal Languages of Kerala at – LACITO-CNRS, Paris for 2 weeks from 16.11.2006.

#### Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan

Attended the Board of Studies in Linguistics, Madras University Chennai on 27.01.06.

Functioned as Dy. Coordinator of the UGC-ASIHSS National Seminar on 'Indian Languages in the Context of Globalization' held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 15 to 17.02.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee meeting on the project entitled, 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the classical Tamil committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

"Attachment of Teachers" from 18.03.20006 to 01.04.2006 Visited to Delhi University, Delhi under UGC – SAP Scheme.

Attended the Board of Studies meeting at University of Madras, Chennai on 12.04.2006.

Conducted Ph.D. Viva-Voce Exam of Department of Linguistics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai on 18.08.06.

Invited to Chair the Session in the Seminar on Effectiveness of Teaching and Class room Progress conducted by District Institute of Education Training. (DIET); Vadalur during 29 & 30.08.2006

### Dr. A.G. Natarajan

Functioned as Dy. Coordinator for the UGC- CCSLL, workshop on translation of Tamil short stories by Puthumaipithan into Russian, French and German held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. 03 to 12.02.2006.

Attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee Meeting on the project entitled 'Historical Grammar of Tamil' organized by the classical Tamil committee, CIIL, Mysore at CAS in Linguistics A.U. during 24 & 25.02.2006, as the additional invitee.

Attended Mid - term Evaluation of UGC Project, New Delhi on 19.10.2006.

UGC Sanctioned Rs. 4, 16,600/=, to my Major Research Project entitled, "A Dialect Survey of occupational and Folk Technical Terms in Tamilnadu" for a Period of 3 years from 01.01.2005 to 31.12.2007.

#### Dr. M. Ganesan

Attended the Valuation at Bangalore University on 12.01.2006.

Went to Coimbatore to finalize the CD on Modern Tamil Grammar (Verb) on 21.01.2006.

Functioned as Coordinator and participated in the Workshop on Modern Tamil Grammar (Noun): preparation of Material for Computer Media under the auspices of Centre for Comparative Study of Languages and Literatures, CAS in Linguistics, A.U. from 23.01.2006 to 01.02.2006.

Published a CD ON Modern Tamil Grammar Part 1 (verb) {as an author} in CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, on 23.01.2006.

Invited as a resource person to participate in the Workshop on Word Net for Indian Languages conducted in CALTS, University of Hyderabad on 24 & 25.02.2006.

Appointed as a Member, Board of Studies, Department of Lexicography, Tamil University, Thanjavur for three years from 03-06-2006.

Attended the Board of Studies meeting at the Department of Lexicography, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 20-06-2006.

Nominated as Member of Programme Advisory Committee for P.G. Diploma in Computer Application in Indian Languages, in University of Hyderabad, from June 2006.

Attended the Central Valuation work for M. A. English, Bangalore University from  $27\ \&\ 28.07.2006$ .

"Attachment of Teachers" UGC - SAP - Visited Khargpur from 19.09.20006 to 29.09.2006.

Conducted an interview for the promotion of academic staff under CAS Scheme Tamil University Tanjavur on 10.10.2006.

# Dr. S. Raja

Functioning as a Joint Secretary in the Lexicography Society of India (LxSI) during 2005-2006.

Functioned as a Secretary in the UGC-SAP National Workshop on Thesaurus Methodology for Indian Languages, held at CAS in Linguistics, A.U. 2006.

# Dr. A. Kamatchi

Functioning as a Secretary for Linguistics Association for the period of 2006-2007.

Participated as Resource Person for the Workshop on Graded Syllabi held at Central Institute of Indian Languages Mysore from 26.06.06 to 01.07.2006

Prepared a CD material for Modern Tamil Grammer-Part-I(Verb) jointly prepared by Dr. A. Kamatchi, Dr. M. Ganesan & Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, January 2007.

# Dr. R. Durai

Functioning as a Secretary for Research Circle / Journal Club Meeting for the period of 2006-2007.

# **FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY**

- 1. General Report
- 2. Department of Civil Engineering
- 3. Department of Civil & Structural Engineering
- 4. Department of Mechanical Engineering
- 5. Department of Manufacturing Engineering
- 6. Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- 7. Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering
- 8. Department of Chemical Engineering
- 9. Department of Computer Science & Engineering
- 10. Department of Pharmacy
- 11. Science & Humanities Sections
  - a. Mathematics
  - b. Physics
  - c. Chemistry
  - d. English
- 12. Engineering Library

#### **GENERAL REPORT**

# **Highlights of the Year**

### Conferment of Ph.D.

Eighteen teachers of this faculty have acquired Ph.D. during this year.

#### **Commencement of New Course**

A Diploma course in Thermal Power Engineering was commenced on July 2006 to the B.E. V semester students of Mechanical and Electrical Engineering students by having MOU with Neyveli Lignite Corporation.

# **Placement and Training Cell**

Placement and Training Cell conducted various Campus Recruitment Programmes for the year 2006-2007 for the Faculty of Engineering & Technology. This year 123 students have been offered appointments on-campus and off-campus recruitment programs.

### **Other Activites**

Students from the Faculty of Engineering and Technology have participated and won 2 Gold Medals 1 Silver Medal and 2 Bronze Medals in XXI All India Sports Meet (September 2006) held at BITS Pilani (Open Sports Meet 2006).

### **DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. V. Kanakasabai, M.E., Ph.D.,

### **Professor**

- Dr. A. Murugappan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Gopalasamy, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. K. Kannappan, M.E., (till on 30.06.2006)
- Mr. V. Arutchelvan, M.E., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. N. NehruKumar, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. V. Poongothai, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Palanivelraja, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Ramesh, M.E.,

### **Selection Grade Lecturers**

- Mrs. N. Manikumari, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Rajendran, M.E.,

# **Senior Lecturers**

- Mr. S. Balakumar, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Gnanakumar, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Rajarathinam, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Senthil Kumar, M.E.,
- Mr. C. Jodhi, M.E.,
- Mrs. B. Asha, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Nagarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Mohan, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Kumaravel, M.E.,

- Mr. K. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivaprakasam, M.E.,
- Mr. A. Manoharan, M.E.,
- Ms. K. Ezhisaivallabi, M.E.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. T. Velayutham, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Kannan, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Dhamodharan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Ashokkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Sivarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Mathiyazhagan, M.E.,
- Ms. R. Sheela, M.E.,
- Mrs. M. Latha, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Ravishankar, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Saravana Nataraj, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Ravichandran, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Balamurugan, B.E., (transferred to DDE on 12.07.2006)
- Mr. S. Syed Enayathali, M.E.,
- Mrs. T. Inbanila, M.E.,
- Mr. K.R. Venkatesh, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Balaji, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Sivaguru, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Sankaran, M.E.,
- Mr. T. Venkatraman, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Kavimani, B.E.,
- Mr. PL. Senthilkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivaprakasam, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Velayudha das, B.E.,
- Mr. J. Mohamedashik Ali, B.E.,
- Mr. T. Poonkundran, M.E.,
- Mrs. A. Bhuvaneswari, B.E., (from 06.07.2006)
- Ms. S. Devi, B.E., (from 01.08.2006)

### Research: (M.Phil / Ph.D.)

Mr.C.Puthiyasekar - Environmental Impact of Polluted Solids and Fluids on Watershed Management –(Guide:Dr.S.Poongothai).

# Research: (Project)

Name of Project	Principle Investigator.Co- Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
Site Specific Characterization and Validation of atmospheric Dispersion Model by Tracer Release Experiments		IGCAR- Kalpakkam	3 years	29,14,000

Name of Project		Principle Investigator.Co- Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
Design of Indigenous in-vessel fo composting	r MSW	Dr.V.Kanakasabai/ Mr.V.Damodharan	UGC	1 year	1,00,000
Rainwater Harvesting in Vo	eeranam	Dr.V.Kanakasabai/ Mr.M.Rajendran	MOWR	31/2 years	33,39,000
Biodegradation of Combined Efflu Textile Dyeing Units and Tapioca Industries by using Two phase Hybri Reactor	Starch	Dr.V.Arutchelvan Dr.V.Kanakasabai	UGC	3 years	11,07,100
Special Lectures					
Name	Confere	nce / Refresher Cours	se &	Date / \	/enue
		Title			
Civil Engg., FEAT, Annamalai University	GIS Environm	on of Remote sensing in Watershed ental Management ble development	and Civil for Engg	Engg., S	Dept. of aint Peter's ge, Avadi,
	Opportur Students	iities for Civil Engine	ering 15.0 Hall	9.2006 /	Aumtec'71
Mr.D.Prabhu, Senior Design Engineer, VSL India (P) Ltd.Chennai					
Dr.M.Karmegam, Principal, VRS Engg.College, Villupuram	Water Re	sources Management	: 10.1 Hall	0.2006 /	Aumtec'71
Other Activities					
Name of the Staff		Title		Date	
Dr.S.Palanivelraja			al Hall	7.03.2006	Aumtec'71
Annual Survey Camp		Survey Camp 200 Semester B.E (C&S)		3.04.2006 nnamalai	i
Mr. V. Arun Roy, IAS., Sub Collector, Chidambaram	Nationa Semina	al level Studer r "Fenestra 2006"	nt 07.04.2	006 Aum	tec'71 Hall
Mr.R.M.Senthilnathan, Marketing Manager, VSL India (P) Ltd.Chennai	Engine	er's Day	15.09.2	006 Aum	tec'71 Hall
Mr.D.Prabhu, Senior Design Engineer, VSL India (P) Ltd.Chennai					
Annual Survey Camp		Survey Camp 200 emester B.E (Civil)		7.10.2006 nnamalai	i
Dr.M.Karmegam, Principal,VRS Engg. College, Villupuram		ngineering Associatio Juration	on 10.10.2	006 Aum	tec'71 Hall

# **Equipments purchased**

Portable Equipment on Line Data Logger.

Garmin GPS Map 60 LS with complete accessories - 2 Nos.

Impact of Jet Apparatus, Bernoulli's Oven Apparatus

Metacentric Height Apparatus and Reciprocating pump test rig

### **DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING**

#### Staff

#### **Professor and Head**

Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar, B.E. (Hons.), M.E., Ph.D.,

#### **Professors**

- Dr. R. Subramanian, M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Babulal, M.Sc. (Engg.), (VRS on 19.07.2006)
- Dr. P.N. Raghunath, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Mohankumar, M.E.,
- Prof. A.K. Ramakrishnan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Rm. Senthamarai, M.E, Ph.D.,

#### Readers

- Mr. A. Rajasekharan, M.E.,
- Dr. G. Kumaran, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Suguna, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Vidivelli, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Palani, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. R. Baskar, A.M.I.E., M.E., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Thirugnanasambandam, M.E., Ph.D. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

- Mr. G. Srinivasan, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Natarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Palson, M.E., (EOL on Loss of pay from 19.07.2006)
- Mr. R. Balamuralikrishnan, M.E.,
- Mrs. R. Sivagamasundari, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Ravichandran, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Murugan, M.E.,
- Mr. J. Saravanan, M.E.,

# Lecturers

- Mr. D. Gopinath, M.E.,
- Mr. R.S. Ravichandran, M.E.,
- Mr. J. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Purushothaman, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Madhavan, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Kanagasabai, B.E., (M.E.)
- Mr. A. Deiveegan, M.E., M.B.A.,

Mr. M.P. Venkatesh, B.E., (M.E.)

Mr. S. Kamal, B.E., (M.E.)

Mr. D. Rajkumar, M.E.,

Mr. G. Balasivashankar, M.E.,

Mrs. R. Devasena, M.E., (from 27.07.2006)

Dr. K. Sumangala M.E., Ph.D., (from 14.12.2006)

# Research: On going (Ph.D.)

Name of the Staff	Ph.D. Title	Guide
G. Srinivasan	System study and Biokinetics of fixed film fixed bed anaerobic reactor for treating high BOD <sub>5</sub> waste stream	Dr.R.Subramaniam
R. Sivagamasundari	Experimental and Analytical behaviour of concrete slabs using fibre – based rods as flexural reinforcements	Dr. G.Kumaran
J. Saravanan	Behaviour of beam- column connections reinforced with non-metallic hybrid fibre composites	Dr. G.Kumaran
A. Deiveegan	A Study of combined bending and axial load in concrete columns reinforced with non-metallic reinforcements	Dr. G.Kumaran
R. Murugan	Flexural behaviour of concrete beams reinforced with non-metallic reinforcements.	Dr. G.Kumaran
A. Rajasekaran	FRP Jacketed Concrete Columns under Axial Compression	Dr.P.N. Raghunath
V. Nagaradjane	Effects of FRP wrapping on the performance of Concentrically Loaded Concrete Columns	Dr.P.N. Raghunath
V.R.A. Sathappan	Investigation on RC T - Beams with surface mounted FRP Reinforcement	Dr.P.N. Raghunath
A. Ravichandran	Performance of High Strength Concrete beams with Micro reinforcements	Dr. K. Suguna
S. Eswari	Performance of Hybrid Fibre reinforced Concrete beams	Dr.P.N. Raghunath
N. Pannirselvam	Structural behaviour of Concrete Beams with Externally Bonded Fibre reinforced Polymer (FRP) Reinforcement	Dr.P.N. Raghunath
D.Rajkumar	Structural Behavior of R.C. Beams rehabilitated with polymer modified ferrocment laminates.	Dr.B.Vidivelli
M.N.Balakrishna	Rehabilitation of corrosion Damaged RC Beams by fiber Composites.	Dr.B.Vidivelli
R. Balamuralikrishnan	Flexural and cyclic behavior of R.C Beams retrofitted with SIMCON and Ferrocement laminates	Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar
K. Ravichandran	Seismic Retrofit of Beam – Column joints with SIMCON and Ferrocement Laminates.	Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar
V. Madhavan	Effect of corrosion on rebars embedded in high performance concrete.	Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar
D. Gopinath	Studies on the effect of Bottom ash on ceramic waste aggregate concrete	Dr.R.M.Senthamarai
M. Purushothaman	Studies on conductive concrete.	Dr.R.M.Senthamarai
A. Prabhahar	Torsional Effects on concrete beams reinforced with non metallic reinforcements.	Dr. G.Kumaran

Name of the Staff	Ph.D. Title			Guide	
R.S.Ravichandran	Flexural Behavior of composite Concrete -Fiber reinforced Polym	•	Dr. K. Sugu	na	
J. Saravanan	Confinement of High strength Concrete (HSC) Columns with Fiber Reinforced Polymer Wraps.		Dr. K. Suguna		
K.Natarajan	Analysis of a raft with fram foundation	e on layered	Dr.B.Vidive	Ili	
P.Palson	Shear strengthening of R.C. Bea strength ferrocement laminates.	ms using high	Dr.B.Vidive	Ili	
J. Revathy	Fibre reinforced polymer (FRI rehabilitation of corrosion dama columns		Dr. K. Sugu	ina	
A. LeemaRose	Rehabilitation of corrosion dam beams with Fibre reinforced plannates	-	Dr. K. Sugu	na	
B.Sivagurunathan	Flexural behaviour of reinford beams rehabilitated with Polyme		Dr.B.Vidive	lli	
V.Balasubramanian	Externally Bonded Fibre Reinfor for Rehabilitation of Corrosion High Strength Concrete Beams		Dr. P.N. Ra	ghunath	
M. Maheswari	Low Cost Construction Concrete	)	Dr. B. Vidiv	elli	
C. Venkatachalapathy	Performance Evaluation of Concrete	light Weight	Dr.S.Thirug	nanasamba	andam
Research Project Wo	ork				
Name of Project	Principal Coordinate	or Funding	g Agency	Period	Rs.
Modernization of Analysis and Vul evaluation laboratory	Seismic Dr. C. Antony Jeyaseh nerability	ar AICTE-	MODROBS	2005-06	8.00 lakhs
Fund for Improvemen & T Infrastructure in Uni (FIST)			of Sci. & ST), Govt.	2006-07	110.0 lakhs
Students Project Work					
Shear Behaviour of R.G retrofitted with high Ferrocement composites	strength (S. Anbazhagan, II	Year for Sci.	e Council & Tech.,	2005-06	5000
An experimental study weight concrete using ash		Council tech.,	du State for Sci.&T DOTE , Chennai.	2006-07	5000
<b>Special Lectures Del</b>	ivered by Subject Experts				
	Name	Tit	tle	Da	ite
	/ Refresher Course				2027
	Professor, Building Technology gement Division, Department of dras, Chennai	Managing Construction P	Larç Projects	ge 27.07	.2006
, , , , , ,	Emeritus Professor of Civil Engineering, Curtin University of ralia.	Studies on Lov Ash – Based Concrete		•	.2006
					.2006

# **Special Lectures**

Name	Title	Date / Venue
Dr.S.Thirugnanasambandam	Concrete Mix Design	01.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) - Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
	Damage Assessment of Concrete Structures using NDT	01.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) – Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Dr.RM.Senthamarai	Concrete Mix Design Practices, Limitations, Tolerances	01.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) - Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Mr.R.Balamuralikrishnan	SIMCON - A Prospective retrofit System	01.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) – Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Mr.J.Saravanan	Alternate Reinforcement for Concrete applications	01.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) – Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Dr.RM.Senthamarai	Concrete Mix Design	02.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) -Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Dr.P.N.Raghunath	Fibre Reinforced Polymer (FRP) – An Innovative Material for Structural Strengthening	02.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) - Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Prof.G.Mohankumar	Corrosion Protection Systems	02.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) - Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Dr.B.Palani	High Performance Ferro- cement for Rehabilitation of Concrete Structures	02.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) - Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.
Mr.K.Ravichandran	Seismic Retrofitting of Structures	02.02.2006, The Institution of Engineers (INDIA) – Neyveli Local centre, Neyveli.

## **Other Activities**

# **Consultancy: Extension Activities**

The department has high potential for consultancy in the areas of design and detailing of structures, strengthening of structures and providing recommendations for the adoption of new materials of construction based on locally available and/or waste products from agriculture and industries. Structural design for various types of buildings & foundations is being done for different Government and private organizations. Comprehensive Soil investigation and testing of various construction materials is being undertaken for Government & Private organizations. Earnings through Consultancy Services (From Government and Private Agencies)

Year	No. of Consultancy projects	Total amount (Rs.)
2005- 2006	90	Rs.3,00,000/-

A National Level Students Technical Symposium (STRESS –2006) was organized on 10.04.2006. Students from various Technical Institutions participated in the Symposium and presented papers on topics of current interest.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar became the first faculty from the department to guide 5 Ph.Ds on 01.09.2006 (third faculty in the FEAT)

Sponsorship of International Conference: The Department has sponsored the Fifth Asian Symposium on Polymers in Concrete organized by the Structural Engineering Research Centre, Chennai during 11 & 12.09.2006.

The Third Department Foundation Day was celebrated on 27.07.2006.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar has been nominated as a member of Editorial Board of the International Journal of Ferrocement, published by the International Ferrocement Society, Bangkok, Thailand.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar has been elected as Committee member of the Tamil Nadu State Centre, Institute of Engineers (India) for the sessions 2006 – 2007 & 2007 -2008.

- Mr. D.Raj Kumar attended the 83<sup>rd</sup> Orientation Course held at UGC Academic Staff College, Pondicheery University, Pondicherry during 01 to 28.06.2006.
- Mr. G. Balasivasankar & Mr. K. Natarajan attended FESA 2006 on 20 to 24.03.2006, Indian Institute of Technology, Madras, Chennai.
- Mr. G. Balasivasankar attended National Programme on Earthquake Engineering Education (NPEEE) from 03 to 14.07.2006, Indian Institute of Technology, Powai, Bombay.
- Mr. G. Balasivasankar attended Non Linear Seismic Analysis of Structures from 14 to 18.10.2006, Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur.

Mr.R.S.Ravichandran, Mr.J.Saravanan, Mr.V.Madhavan, Mr.K.Ravichandran & Mr. M. Purushothaman attended Earthquake Resistant Design of Concrete Structure on 09 to 14.10.2006, IISc, Bangalore.

**Placement**: The following students have been selected by LARSEN & TOUBRO LIMITED, Engineering, Construction & Contracts Division Manapakkam, Chennai – 600 080 on Campus Mode.

M.Kishor Kumar & A.Kartick B.E. (Civil & Structural Engg) - Final Year

M.Sumandhas, R.Santhoshkumar & P.R.Vairaprakash M.E. (Construction Engg. and Management)

**GATE:** The following students have been passed the GATE -2006 Examinations.

Mr.E.Prahalathan & Ms. B. Geetha, Final B.E.(C&S) - Regular &

Mr.G.Balamurugan, VI Semester B.E.(C & S) - Part Time

Dr.P.N.Raghunath chaired one of the technical sessions at the International Conference on Earthquake Engineering organized by the School of Civil Engineering, Shanmuga Arts, Science, Technology & Research Academy (SASTRA), Deemed University, Thanjavur during 25 & 26.02.2006.

Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar, Professor & Head chaired one of the technical sessions at the Fifth Asian Symposium on Polymers in Concrete organized by the Structural Engineering Research Centre, Chennai during 11 & 12.09.2006.

Dr.RM.Senthamarai, Professor of Structural Engineering, published a paper in Elsevier Journal for Cement and Concrete Composites entitled 'Concrete with Ceramic Waste Aggregate'. This paper occupied the second position in the Science Direct top 25 hottest articles.

Mr.N.Ranjith, V Semester B.E. (Civil & Structural Engineering) has won a Gold Medal for Long Jump in the XXI All India Sports Meet held from 13 to 17.09.2006 at Birla Institute of Technology & Science (BITS), Pilani (Rajasthan).

Dr. K. Sumangala has been appointed as a Lecturer in the Department with effect from 14.12.2006.

Mr. A. Deiveegan, lecturer has been elected as committee member of the Neyveli Local Centre, Institution of Engineers (India) for the sessions 2006-2008.

### **DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

#### Staff

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. G. Kamaraj, M.Sc. (Engg.,), Ph.D.

# **Professors**

- Prof. AR. Ramanathan, M.Sc.(Engg.).
- Prof. K. Rathnam, M.Tech., (till 01.04.2006)
- Dr. N. Krishnamohan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Rathnasamy, B.E. (Hons.), M.Tech., Ph.D.,
- Prof. M.N. Swaminathan, M.E.,
- Dr. C.G. Saravanan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Ramajayam, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Prof. N. Viruthagiri, M.E.
- Prof. T. Shanmugavadivel, M.E.

#### Readers

- Mr. A. Panneerselvam, B.Tech., M.E.
- Mr. P. Balaguru, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Sivaraman, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Dr. S. Vaidyanathan, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

# **Lecturers (Selection Grade)**

- Mr. A. Raghupathy, M.E.
- Mr. C. Sivarajan, M.E.
- Mr. R. Karthikeyan, M.E.

# **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mr. M. Loganathan, M.E.
- Mr. E. James Gunasekaran, M.E. (on study leave QIP)
- Mr. S. Vivekanandan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivaparakasam, M.E.
- Mr. R. Kalaivanan, M.E.
- Mr. S. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. G. Murugan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Karunakaran, M.B.A., M.E.,
- Mr. A. Murugaganesan, M.E.,
- Mr. M.P. Ashok, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Velmurugan, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Vinoth Kumar, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Ramesh, M.E.,
- Mr. A. Raja, M.E.,
- Mr. C. M. Raguraman, M.E.,

- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.B.A., M.E.,
- Mr. M. Rajamanickam, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Prem Anand, M.E.,

### Lecturers

- Mr. D. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. L.A. Chidambaram, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Chandramohan, M.E.,
- Mr. A.P. Sathiyagnanam, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Premkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. E. Elango, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Raveendran, M.E.,
- Mr. A. Kajavali, M.E.,
- Mr. C. Ananda Srinivasan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Kumaravelu, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.E.,
- Mr. J. Prabakaran, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Balashanmugam, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Suresh, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Karthikeyan, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Karthikeyan, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Senthilkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Jothithirumal, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Premkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. SR. Senthilkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Ramkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. J. Manikandan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. I. George, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Venkatesan, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Gunabal, B.E., M.B.A
- Mr. B. Guruprasad, B.E.,
- Mr. N. Pari, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Tamilarasan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Murugan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Syed Jafar, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Venkatesaperumal, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Senthilnathan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Ezhil Nilavan, M.Tech.,
- Mr. C. Thiyagarajan, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Saravanan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Nagendraperumal, M.E.,

- Mr. A. Velmurugan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Senthilkumar, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Muthukumaran, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Padmarajan, B.E., (from 27.01.2006)
- Mr. K. Karthikeyan, B.E., (from 20.02.2006)
- Mr. M. Kesavan, B.E., (from 29.03.2006)
- Mr. K. Kandasamy, M.E., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. P. Deivajothi, B.E., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. Wilson Dhileep Kumar, B.E., (from 06.04.2006)
- Mr. V. Chandrasekaran, B.E., (from 10.04.2006)
- Mr. S. Krishnan, B.E., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. M. Premnath, B.E., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. S. Balamurugan, B.E., (from 01.09.2006)
- Mr. R. Panchamoorthy, B.E., (from 08.11.2006)

# Research: On going (M.Phil / Ph.D.)

# List of research work in progress (Internal Candidates) - Part Time

Name of the Candidate	Title	Guide
Mr. T. Shanmugavadivel	performance and emission studies on SI engine using alternate fuel	Dr. C.G. Saravanan
Mr. P. Balaguru	neural network based analysis of Pneumatic tiers	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
Mr. B. Sivaraman	optimization of working parameters of heat pipe solar collector	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
Mr. S. Saravanan	Solar Materials	Dr. G. Kamaraj
Mr. A. Ragupathy	Heat transfer studies in Non-Newtonian fluids and slurries	Dr. G. Kamaraj
Mr. C. Sivarajan	Computational fluid dynamics	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
Mr. R. Karthikeyan	Investigation on fluid flow and transfer characteristics of pin-fin arrays	Dr. R. Rathnasamy
Mr. S. Vivekandhan	Bio mass Gasification	Dr. G. Kamaraj
Mr. S. Sivaprakasam	Performance and emission characteristics of DI diesel engine using biodiesel	Dr. C.G. Saravanan
Mr. R. Kalaivanan	Fluid flow and heat transfer studies in micro channels	Dr. R. Rathnasamy
Mr. M.P. Ashok	Internal combustion engines.	Dr. C.G. Saravanan
Mr. K. Sivakumar	Solar energy utilisation	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
Mr. B. Premanand	Experimental investigation on performance of a four stroke lean burn SI engine.	Dr. C.G. Saravanan
Mr. L.A. Chidambaram	Heat Transfer studies on Vapour Absorption Refrigeration System	Dr. G. Kamaraj
Mr. B. Chandramohan	Bio-energy	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
Mr. A.P. Sathyagnanm	Investigfation on emission characteristics of a compression ignition engine with oxygenated	Dr. C.G. Saravanan

Name of the Candidate	Title	Guide
	fuels and exhaust gas recirculation	
Mr. R. Premkumar	Studies on efflent treatments	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
Mr. K. Sivakumar (Ksr)	Studies on combustioon characteristics of Bio mass materials in gasification	Dr. N. Krishnamohan
List of research work i	n progress in quality improvement programi	ne at IIT – Madras
Name of the Candidate	Title	Guide
Mr. E. Jamesgunasekaran	Internal combustion engines	Dr. S. Ganesan
Mr. M. Loganathan	Internal combustion engines	Dr. P. Ramesh
List of research work i	n progress (Inter Disciplinary)	
Name of the Candidate	Title	Guide
Mr. B. Karthikeyan	Thermal analysis of composite materials	Dr. R. Ramanathan
Mr. G. Murugan	Thermal behavior of magnesium alloys	Dr. K. Ragukandan
Mr. N. Karunakaran	Thermal analysis of pulsed current inert gas welding	Dr. V. Balasubramanian
List of research work i	n progress (External Candidates)	
Name of the Candidate	Title	Guide
Mr. N. Saravana, Asst. Professor, Noor - UL- Islamic College of Engg., Kumarakoil	Solar assisted refrigeration and system	Dr. R. Rathinasamy
Mr. Achudhan, Arunai Engg. College, Tiruvanna- malai	Refrigeration	Dr. R. Rathinasamy
Mr. P. Ramu, Arunai Engg. College, Tiruvanna- malai	Internal combustion engines	Dr. C.G. Saravanan
Mr. S. Senthil, Mailam Engg. College, Mailam	Refrigeration	Dr. R. Rathinasamy

# **Special Lectures**

Mr.V. Arunachalam, MD- M/s. Aruna Alloys Steel delivered a special lecture on "Business Opportunities" on 04.08.2006.

### **Other Activities**

Dr. G.Kamaraj, Prof. and Head delivered the Keynote address at the oneday workshop on "Cryogenics and low temperature applications" on 18.09.2006 at St.Joseph college of Engineering at Chennai.

Dr.G.Kamaraj, Prof. and Head delivered a special lecture on Energy Management on 12.10.2006 and acted as a Judge for a session of National level Students Symposium at Sudarshan Engg.college, Chennai

Dr.G.Kamaraj, Prof. and Head inaugurated for the following functions and acted as Chief guest at St.Joseph's Engg. College, Chennai

Inauguration of three National Students Seminar organized by Dept. of ECE, Dept. of MBA and Dept. of Mech. Engg.

Inauguration of "Renewable Energy lab" in the Dept. of Mech. Engg. on 09.09.06

Dr.G.Kamaraj, HDME and Mr.LA.Chidambaram LME organized a UGC Sponsored National Workshop on "Emerging trends in Cryogenics technology" between 14 & 15.03.2006.

Prof. AR.Ramanathan – PME delivered a guest lecture on (i) "Energy – Issues" and "Energy options and Selection" and at St.Joseph's College of Engineering and Technology , Chennai during 28.07.2006 and 07.10.2006 (ii) "Energy – Options" at Karpaga Vinayagar College of Engineering and Technology, Madhurantagam on 11.08.2006

MECHSEM-2006, A National level students technical symposium was inaugurated by Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Dean, Faculty of Science, Annamalai University during April 2006. Prof. B. Palaniappan, Dean Faculty of engineering Technology Presided over the function.

A Diploma course in Thermal Power Plant Engg. for the V sem BE Mechanical Engg and BE Electrical and Electronic Engg. in collaboration with Neyveli Lignite Corporation, Neyveli is being offered from the Academic year 2006-2007.

10 nos. of Tsunami affected people were trained on Boat engineering repairing in collaboration with M/s.Swayam Shiksham Prayog, Cuddalore (a service organization) during June 2006.

Mr.B.Guruprasad – LME cum NSS Programme officer (unit VII) - 10 nos. of Second year BE ., Mechanical engineering students attended the "UN Sponsored One day programme on International coastal clean up day" on 18.09.2006, organized by National Service Scheme, Annamalai University.

Mr.S.Vinoth kumar – Final year Student of BE., Mechanical engineering, got a Gold medal in Triple jump competition in all India Sports meet organized by BITS, Pilani, Rajasthan during September-2006.

Some final year students took part in Self Skill Programme during 13 to 17.07.2006 for Coaching in placement activities.

Final year students took part in Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme during 11 & 12.10.2006 at our Premises.

10 nos. Students have participated "Conference on Shaping the Future" on 07.10.2006 organized by AUETAA.

Mr. A. Sathish, Pre final year and two others are participated in the "EQ" programme by VIJAY TV

Special coaching classes have been arranged for final year BE and final year ME students.

Ten staff members attended Prof. K.S.Sonachalam Interdisciplinary Work shop 09 to 12.02.2006.

Final year BE Mechanical engineering students undergone industrial visit to M/s.Hindustan Photo Film Manufacturing India Pvt. Ltd., Ooty, Hindustan Organic Chemical Pvt Ltd., - Ooty, Kochi Refineries - Kochi , Cochin Port trust - Cochin, Thottabetta Tea Factory, Ooty from 01 to 05.09.2006.

Pre- Final year BE Mechanical engineering students undergone industrial visit to M/s.Hindustan Photo Film Manufacturing India Pvt. Ltd., Ooty, Thottabetta Tea Factory, Ooty and Dalmia Wind form- Kanyakumari from 24 to 28.09.2006.

26 nos. of Final year BE Students have been placed in Indutries Viz., M/s.Essar group-Gujrat, HCL-Chennai, Sterlite Industries, Tuticorin, L&T-Chennai and DSCL, Maharastra.

Dr.G.Kamaraj, HDME was elected as member of Governing council of Solar Energy Society of India (Indian section of International Solar Energy Society)".

# **Equipments purchased**

Slip and Creep Measurement Apparatus in Belt drive

Epicycle gear train and Holding torque apparatus

Coriollis component of acceleration apparatus

### **DEPARTMENT OF MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

- Dr. N. Anantharaman, M.E., Ph.D. (VRS on 30.06.2006)
- Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, M.E., Ph.D., (from 01.07.2006)

#### **Professors**

- Dr. K. Raghukandan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Sundaram, M.Sc. (Engg)., Ph.D.,
- Mr. A. Jebaraj, M.E.
- Dr. C. Muralidharan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Ganesan, M.E. Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Karthikeyan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Balasubramanian, M.E, Ph.D.,
- Dr. PR. Lakshminarayanan, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Mr. T.R. Manoharan, AMIE., M.E.,
- Dr. V. Ravishankar, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Ramanathan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Ravi, M.E. Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Narender singh, M.E.,
- Dr. R. Varahamoorthi, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. K. Shanmugam, M.E. (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mrs. S. Malarvizhi, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Raju, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Balasubramanian, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Srinivasan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Chidambaranathan, M.E.

## Lecturers

- Mr. S. Anbuselvan, M.E.,
- Mr. D. Kanagarajan, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Mahalingam, M.Tech.,
- Mr. B.K. Raghunath, M.E.,
- Mrs. V. Sugandhi, M.E.,
- Mrs. S. Sundari, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Niranjan, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Sivaraj, B.E.,

Mr. C. Senthilkumar, M.E.,

Mr. M. Seeman, M.E.,

Mr. R. Seetharaman, B.E.,

Mr. C.R. Senthilkumar, M.E.,

Mr. P. Rajasekar, B.E.,

Mr. N. Mohammed Raffi, B.E.,

Mr. M. Jayakumar, B.E.,

Mr. RM. Nachiappan, M.E., M.B.A.

Mr. B. Asai Thambi, B.E.,

Mr. V. Vembu, M.E.,

Mr. S. Rajkumar, M.E.,

Mr. G. Padmanabhan, M.E.,

Mr. M. Rajamuthamilselvan, M.E.,

Mr. V. Muthiah, M.E.,

Mr. K. Appoothiadigal, B.E.,

Mr. V. Satheeshkumar, M.E.,

Mr. A.Baskaran, M.E., (from 29.03.2006)

Mr. V.Chandrasekaran, M.E., (from 13.04.2006)

Mr. I.Ashokkumar, M.E., (from 06.07.2006)

Mr. V.Subravel, M.E., (from 10.09.2006)

Mr. T.V. Rajamurugan, M.E., (from 13.09.2006)

Mr. E. Ilanaganar, M.E., (from 20.09.2006)

# Research - (M.Phil / Ph.D.)

Research Scholar	Field of Research	Guide
P. Narendersingh	Some studies on Electric Discharge Machining of Aluminium Metal Matrix Composites	K. Raghukandan
S. Manickam	Design of Supply Chain Metrics for the Indian Automobile Industry	N. Anantharaman
A. Jebaraj	Solid State Bonding of Metal Matrix Composites	P. R. Lakshminarayanan
S. Malarvizhi	Electron Beam Welding	K. Raghukandan
T. R. Manoharan	Performance Analysis of Personnel in Hi- Tech Environment.	C. Muralidharan
S. Chidambaranathan	Product Technology Lifecycle for Development Purchasing Strategy	C. Muralidharan
B.K.Ragunath	Hot Working Characteristics of Mg/Ti Composites	R. Karthikeyan
D.Kanagarajan	Analysis of Electro Discharge Machining Characteristics for AI and Mg based Composites	R. Karthikeyan
M.Sivaprakasam	Fracture Mechanics Analysis	P. R. Lakshminarayanan
K.Elangovan	Some Investigations on Friction Stir Welding of Heat Treatable Aluminium Alloys	V. Balasubramanian
T. Parameshwaran Pillai	Composite Materials	P.R. Lakshminarayanan
G. Mahendran	Development of diffusion bonding window for dissimilar materials	V. Balasubramanian

Research Scholar	Field of Research	Guide
K. Balasubramanian	Some Investigations on Fatigue and Fracture Behavior of 6063 Al/SiC <sub>P</sub> composites	R. Karthikeyan
V. Srinivasan	Study on Tribological Behavior of Fiber Reinforced Plastics	R. Karthikeyan
M. Vetrivel Sezhian	Maintenance Management	C. Muralidharan
J. Krishnaraj	Metal Heuristics for Solving Flow Shop Scheduling Problems	S. Pugazhendhi
A.M. Shanawaz	Grinding of Composite Materials	S. Sundaram
R. Nagalingam	Multiscale Modeling for Understanding the Effect of Nano Particules	S. Sundaram
P. Babu Authersan	Optimization of Machining Parameters Using Neural Network	S. Sundaram
V.A. Nagarajan	Machining of Hard Material	S. Sundaram
RM. Nachiappan	World Class Manufacturing	N. Anantharaman
G. Magudeeswaran	Fatigue and Fracture Toughness Behavior of Armour Grade, Quenched and Tempered, High Strength Steel Welds	V. Balasubramanian
P. Tamilchelvan	Explosive Working of Materials	K. Raghukandan
M. Mahalingam	Metal Forming	K. Raghukandan
C. Senthil Kumar	Electro Chemical Machining of Metal Matrix Composites	Dr. G. Ganesan
M. Arul Selvan	Some Investigation of Hot Deformation in Titanium Alloys	Dr. G. Ganesan
S. Raju	Finite Element Simulation of Sheet Metal Forming	Dr. R. Karthikeyan
M. Seeman	On Line Tool Wear Monitoring and Control	Dr. R. Karthikeyan
G. Padmanaban	Joining of Magnesium Alloys	Dr. V. Balasubramanian
K. Srinivasan	Joining of Metal Matrix Composite Materials	Dr. V. Balasubramanian
R. Seetharaman	Investigations on Corrosion Behaviour of Welded High Strength Aluminium Alloys	Dr. V. Ravisankar
V. Suganthi	Some Investigations on Friction Surfacing	Dr. V. Ravisankar
M. Rajamuthamil Selvan	A Study on Hot Working Behaviour of MgTSiCp Composites	Dr. S. Ramanathan
S. Anbuselvan	Composite Materials	Dr. S. Ramanathan
V. Muthiah	Modelling of Friction Stir Welding	Dr. S. Ravi
C.R. Senthil Kumar	Investigations of Fatigue and Fracture Behaviour of AA7075 Aluminium Alloys	Dr. S. Ravi

# **Research Project Work**

Name of Project	Principal Investigator / co – investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs. (in Lakhs)
Some investigation on friction stir welding of AZ91D Magnesium alloy	Dr.V.Balasubramanian	DST- SERC	2005-2008	17.30
Fatigue characterization of low pressure cast AZ91 alloy	Dr.K. Raghukandan	DRDO, NewDelhi	2005-2008	14.98
Investigation on corrosion behavior of friction stir welded RDE 40 aluminium alloys	Dr.V.Balasubramanian	NRB, NewDelhi	2005-2007	15.82
Investigation on Fatigue and Fracture Behaviour of Friction Stir welded	Dr.V.Balasubramanian	DARO, New	2006-2008	9.49

AA7075 Aluminium Alloy		Delhi		
Development of Diffusion Welding		UGC -		
Windows for Dissimilar Materials	Dr.V.Balasubramanian	New	2006-2008	11.02
Joining		Delhi		
Center for Advanced Materials Joining research (CEAD – MAJOR)	Dr.V.Balasubramanian	AICTE- NAFETIC	2006-2008	15.00

# **Special Lectures**

Mr.R.Ramakrishnan, Director, Radiant MDT Services, Chennai., have delivered a lecture on Non- Destructive Testing Techniques on 07.09.2006.

Dr. J.Ramkumar, Asst.Professor, IIT, Kanpur have delivered a lecture on Micro Manufacturing on 10.10.2006.

Dr.K.Raghukandan attended Lecture at NSS Programme "Development of special skills for service organization professionals – Management crises" at Chandigarh, June 2006.

Dr.V.Balasubramanian delivered Special Lecture "Research Project Proposals Preparation" Adhiparasakthi College of Engineering, Melmaruvathur, June 2006.

Dr.V.Balasubramanian delivered Special Lecture "Advances in Materials development and its influence on Mechanical Design of Components" VMKV Engineering College, Salem, May 2006.

Dr.V.Balasubramanian delivered Special Lecture "Materials for Automobiles" at Bharthidasan Institute of Technology, Tiruchirapalli, April 2006.

Dr.R.Varahamoorthi delivered Special Lecture "Recent Trends in Surface Engineering" at A.V.C. Engineering College, Mayiladuthurai on 06.04.2006.

Dr.V.Balasubramanian delivered Special Lecture "Recent Trends in Materials Joining" at VRS College of Engineering and Technology, Arasur, Villupuram, March 2006.

Dr.K.Raghukandan delivered Special Lecture "Material Science and Tech: Some Interesting Facts" at Melmaruvathur Adhi Parasakthi Engineering College, Melmaruvathur, February 2006.

Dr.K.Raghukandan delivered Special Lecture "How to write a technical article" at Department of Electrical Engineering Annamalai University, 10.02.2006.

# **Endowment Lectures**

Mr.S.Keerthivasan, Dy. General Manager, Manufacturing Support Agency, BHEL, Ranipet, have delivered a lecture on Carrier Opportunities and Employability on 06.03.2006. This lecture was organized under the Dr. P.V.Vaidyanathan Endowment lecture scheme.

### **Other Activities**

Dr. N.Anantharaman & RM. Nachiappan received the Best Paper Award at TEAM Tech. – 2006, International conference and Exhibition on Total Manufacturing System and Solutions, held at J.N. Tata Auditorium, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore.

Three students of VII semester B.E.Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing) have been selected for placement in campus interview, organised by the Placement cell of Faculty of Engineering and Technology.

A Memorandum of Understanding (Agreement on academic exchange) between Annamalai University, India and Kumamoto University, Japan, on a Faculty level, was signed on 06.07.2006, This agreement will facilitate exchange of ideas between the two universities and exchange of scholars, researchers and teachers in the field of explosive metal working. It will also promote collaborative research, joint grant proposals in this exciting field of explosive metal working.

### **Industrial Visit**

The Students of this department have gone for industrial visit to LMW, Coimbatore, Sakthi foundry, Perumdurai and R.V. Machine Tools etc. during Aug. 2006.

# **Equipments purchased**

- 1. Acoustic Emission Recorder
  - Make & Model : Physical Acoustics, Malaysia 4 Channel DISP Acoustic Emission system (PCI / DSP 4P)0
- 2. Electro Chemical Machining Setup
  - Make & Model : Physical Acoustics, Malaysia 4 Channel DISP Acoustic Emission system (PCI / DSP 4P)
- 3. Electro Dynamic Vibration Shaker System
  - Make & Model: M/s Saraswathi Dynamics Pvt. Ltd.
- 4. Air-Sampler

Make & Model: M/s Saraswathi Dynamics Pvt. Ltd.

### **DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

#### Staff

# **Professor & Head**

Dr. S. Velusami, B.E. (Hons.), M.E., Ph.D.

#### **Professors**

- Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani, BE., M.Sc., (Engg).
- Mr. D. Sathiah, M.Tech
- Dr. N. Kumarappan, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Selvam, M.E.,
- Mr. P. Kailasapathy, M.E. (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Subramanian, M.E., Ph.D.,

### Readers

- Mr. M. Ramaswamy, M.E.
- Mrs. R.K. Santhi, M.E.
- Mr. B. Baskaran, M.E.
- Mr. I.A. Chidambaram, M.E.
- Dr. P. Aravindhababu, M.E., Ph.D.,
- Mr. G. Mohan, B.Tech., M.E.
- Mr. T. Ravichandran, M.E.
- Mr. S. Singaravelu, M.E.

# **Lecturers (Selection Grade)**

- Mrs. G. Yamuna, M.E.
- Mr. S. Ganapathy, M.E.
- Mr. M. Mohamed Thameem Ansari, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Arivoli, M.E.
- Mrs. R. Neela, M.E.
- Mrs. R. Bhuvaneswari, M.E.,
- Mr. L. Lakshmi Narasimman, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Ashokkumar, M.E.,

# **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Mrs. M. Anitha, M.E.
- Mr. D. Sridhar, M.E.
- Mr. V. Arun Kumar, M.E.
- Mr. G. Balamurugan, M.E.
- Mrs. A. Ezhilarasi, M.E.
- Mr. A.S. Kannan, M.E.
- Mrs. K. Gayathri, M.E.

### Lecturers

- Mrs. V. Padmathilagam, M.E.
- Mrs. S. Padma, M.E.
- Mr. R. Kannan, M.E.
- Mr. R. Bensraj, M.E.
- Mr. B. Rajagopal, M.E.
- Mr. S. Sasikumar, M.E.
- Mr. R. Ashokbakkiyaraj, M.E.
- Mr. M. Arun, M.E.
- Mrs. C. Mahalakshmi, M.E.
- Mr. B. Santhana Krishnan, M.E.
- Mr. G. Balasubramanian, M.E.
- Mr. R. Francis, M.E.
- Mr. N. Radhakrishnan, M.E.
- Mr. N. Mohandoss, B.E.
- Mr. G. Balaji, B.E.
- Mr. J. Vinaikumar, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Siva, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Ganesan, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Sundararajan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Balamurugan, M.E.
- Mr. V. Adimoorthy, B.E.,
- Mr. B. Paramasivam, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Venkatraj, M.E.
- Mr. S.G. Rameshkumar, M.E.
- Ms. G. Rajalakshmi, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Asokan, B.E.,
- Mr. C. Sasi, B.E.,
- Ms. N. Vijayalakshmi, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Chandrasekar, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Ramprabu, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Jothinathan, B.E.,
- Mr. T.A. Rameshkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. P.S. Prakash, B.E.,

- Ms. M. Vanithasri, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Rameshkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Anandakumar, B.E.,
- Mrs. R. Brinda, M.E.
- Mr. E. Gnanamanoharan, B.E.,
- Mr. R. Thamizhselvan, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Muruganantham, B.E.,
- Mrs. K. Kavitha, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Sivagnanam, B.E.,
- Mrs. R. Geetha, B.E.
- Mr. R. Ramachandran, M.E.
- Mr. V.P. Sakthivel, M.E.
- Mrs. R. Kanimozhi, B.E.
- Mr. S. Karthikeyan, B.E.
- Mr. M. Saravanan, B.E.
- Mr. R. Gayathri, B.E.
- Mr. S. Rajasomashekar, M.E.
- Mr. W. Rayez Ahamed, B.E.,
- Mrs. M.R. Sathya, M.E. (from 20.03.2006)
- Mrs. M. Kalpanadevi, M.E. (from 20.03.2006)
- Mr. Arulmozhi, B.E., (from 21.03.2006)
- Mr. B. Giridhar, B.E., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. S. Seenivasan, B.E., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. R. Tamilselvan, B.E., (from 31.03.2006)
- Ms. P.D. Sathya, B.E., (from 03.04.2006)
- Mr. G. Saravanan, B.E., (from 03.04.2006)
- Mr. B. Ganesan, B.E., (from 03.04.2006)
- Mr. S. Anbazhagan, B.E., (from 05.04.2006)
- Ms. J. Radha, B.E., (from 06.04.2006)
- Mr. M. Veerappan, B.E., (from 10.04.2006)
- Ms. M. Abirami, B.E., (from 04.08.2006)
- Mr. P. Sakthi Balan, B.E., (from 14.08.2006)
- Mr. K. Devarajan, B.E., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. N. Jayakumar, B.E., (from 21.08.2006)
- Mrs. P. Vimala, B.E., (from 27.09.2006)
- Mr. R. Venkatesh, B.E., (from Dec.2006)
- Mr. B. Udayasuriyan, B.E., (from Dec.2006)
- Mr. E.B. Elanchezian, B.E., (from Dec.2006)
- Mr. B. Sudhakar, B.E., (from Dec.2006)
- Mrs. B. Thamaraiselvi, M.E., (from Dec. 2006)
- Mr. N.J. Vinothkumar, M.E., (from Dec.2006)
- Mr. E.R. Biju, M.Tech. (from Dec. 2006)

# **Special Lectures**

Mrs. Karla solis, University of Surrey, U.K a Special Lecture on "Electricity and Sustainable Development" at 10.07.2006 FEAT-AUMTEC Hall.

#### Other Activities

Dr. S. Velusami HDEE acted as a session Chair person for the National Conference on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems held at Pondicherry Engineering College during 07&08.09.2006.

Dr. N. Kumarappan Professor of Electrical Engineering acted as a session Chair person for the National Conference on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems held at Pondicherry Engineering College during 07 & 08.09.2006.

Industrial Visits has been arranged for final and pre-final students of B.E (EEE) and B.E(E&C) programme during September 2006.

An Intra Departmental Technical Extravaganza Surge 06 was organised by Electrical Engineering association and Institution of Engineers (Student Chapter ) on 26.04.2006. Dr.K.Krishnaraju Chief Executive Officer SLG Model wind mill Chennai has delivered the Inaugural address.

### **DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING**

#### Staff

## **Professor and Head**

Prof. M. Natarajan, M.E.

#### **Professors**

Dr. S.P. Natarajan, M.E., Ph.D.

Dr. D. Sivakumar, M.E., Ph.D.

Mr. K. Sakthidoss, M.Sc. (Engg.)

## Readers

Mrs. R. Kayalvizhi, M.E.

Mr. S. Abraham Lincon, M.E.

Mrs. S. Santhi, M.E.(Hons).

Lecturers (Selection Grade)

Mr. S. Thenappan, B.E.

Mr. J. Krishnan, M.Tech.

Mrs. N. Nachammai, M.Tech.

Mrs. V. Alamelumangai, M.E.,

Mrs. V. Kalaichelvi, M.E.,

Mrs. D. Radhikarani, M.E.

Mrs. S. Arulselvi, M.E.

Mrs. R. Malathi, M.E.

Mrs. S. Sivagamasundari, M.E.,

Mrs. N. Vanamadevi, M.E.

Mr. S. Srinivasan, M.E.,

Mr. M. Narayanaswamy, M.E.,

# **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

Dr. R. Joseph Dennial, M.E., Ph.D.

Mr. P.S. Raja, M.E.

Mrs. T.S. Ananthi, M.E.

Mrs. N. Jaya, M.E.

Mrs. R. Vinodha, M.E.,

Mr. G. Sakthivel, M.E.,

Mr. S. Palanivel, M.E.,

Mr. M. Manivannan, M.E.

Mrs. T. Anitha, M.E.,

Mr. R. Thiyagarajan, M.E.,

Mr. S. Anbu, M.E.,

Mr. M. Rajavelu, M.E.,

Mr. M. Arivamudhan, M.E.,

Mr. T.S. Murugesh, M.E.,

Mr. M. Senthilkumar, M.E.

#### Lecturers

Mr. S. Somasundaram, M.E.,

Mrs. P. Mangaiyarkarasi, M.E.

Mr. R. Manikumar, M.E.,

Mr. G. Thirugananam, M.E.

Mrs. R. Dhanalakshmi, B.E.

Mr. S. Sathish Babu, M.E. M.B.A.

Mr. E. Sivaraman, M.E.

Mr. A. Asokan, M.E.

Mr. M. Vijaykarthick, B.E.

Mr. N. Vinoth, B.E.

Mr. S. Meyyappan, B.E.

Mr. A. Ganesh Ram, B.E.

Mr. M. Dhinakaran, M.E.

Mr. R. Raghuraman, B.E.

Mrs. B. Achiammal, B.E.

Mr. N.N. Praboo, B.E.

Mr. E. Sampath, B.E.

Mrs. S. Kavitha, M.E. (from 29.03.2006)

Mr. R. Selvaraj, B.E. (from 10.04.2006)

Mr. K. Muthukumar, B.E. (from 10.04.2006)

### **Research Areas**

Power Electronic Drives and Control

Fuzzy Logic Control

Neural Networks and Control

Fault Tolerant Control

Process Control

VLSI based Control

Embedded Control

Digital Signal Processing

#### Research

- Mrs. V. Alamelumangai Control Strategies for a Multivariable Process. (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
- Mrs. S. Sivagamasundari Design, Analysis and Implementation of Control Strategies for a Conical Tank System (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
- Mr. G. Sakthivel Design of Digital Controllers using Programmable Logic Devices (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
  - Mrs. R. Vinodha Control System for Marine Studies (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
  - Mr. M. Senthilkumar-Control of Large Dimensional System (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
  - Mr. G. Thirugnanam-Image processing and its applications (Guide: Prof. M. Natarajan)
- Mrs. R. Kayalvizhi Soft Computing Techniques for Power Electronic Converters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
  - Mrs. B. Shanthi Embedded Control for single-phase inverters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mrs. T.S. Ananthi Control Techniques for Multiple Connected Power Electronic Converters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mr. R. Vijayarajeswaran Control of Permanent Magnet Brushless DC Motor Drives (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mr. T.S. Sivakumaran- Control Techniques for Load Resonant Converters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mrs. N. Nachammai Embedded Control for Active Power Filters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mrs. V. Padmathilagam Role of Multilevel Inverters as Compensators for Transmission Lines (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
  - Mr. B. Baskaran Control of Matrix Converters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
  - Mr.Joseph Basanth Active Filters (Guide: Dr. S.P. Natarajan)
- Mr. S. Abraham lincon Certain Investigations on Model Based Fault Diagnosis for a Linear Multivariable System. (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
  - Mr. A. Asokan Integration of Fault Diagnosis with control (Guide : Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. N. Jaya Certain investigations on Control of an Interacting Dynamic System (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. V. Kalaichelvi Application of Intelligent Control Strategies for Material Processing (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. N. Lakshmi Process Diagnosis using Model Based Method. (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mrs. D. Rathikarani Adaptive Control Strategies for Non-linear Processes (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
- Mr. P. Kailasapathy A noval method for Power Quality Analysis and Classification using waveless. (Guide: Dr. D. Sivakumar)
  - Mrs. G. Yamuna Inforamtion Security / stegonography

# **Special Lectures**

- Dr. S.P.Natarajan delivered a key-note address on "Control of Permanent Magnet Brushless DC Motor" in "Mepco Power Electronics and Power systems Conference-MEPPCON'06" at Mepco Schlenk Engineering College, Sivakasi during 03 & 04.02.2006.
- Mr. S.Abraham Lincon delivered a guest lecture on "Recent trends in Process Control" at Mahendra Engineering College, Mallasamudram, Namakkal district on 15.02.2006.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Intelligent Control of Single and Multiple connected DC-DC Converters" at Alagappa Chettiar College of Engineering and Technology, Karaikudi on 08.03.2006.
- Dr, S.P.Natarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Some Novel Control Strategies for DC-DC Converters" at Sri Sivasubramaniya Nadar College of Engineering, Kalavakkam, Chennai during 20 & 21.04.2006.
- Mrs.R.Kayalvizhi delivered a guest lecture on "Control strategies for Power Electronic Converters" at Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai on 27.07.2006.
- Mr.G.Sakthivel delivered a guest lecture on "8051 Micro Controller and its Applications" at Vellamal College of Engineering, Chennai on 21.09.2006.
- Mr.P.S.Raja delivered a guest lecture on "Industrial Data Communication and Control Introduction to SCADA" at Vellamal College of Engineering, Chennai on 21.09.2006.
- Mrs.R.Kayalvizhi delivered a guest lecture on "Latest trends in Science and Technology" at IFET College of Engineering, Villupuram on 22.09.2006.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Neuro-Fuzzy Modeling to Process Control Applications" during a seminar sponsored by CSIR conducted at Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai on 17.11.2006.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Control of Power Electronic Converters" for the Staff Development Programme on "Non-linear Control" at the Department of EEE, Anna University, Chennai on 15.12.2006.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan delivered a guest lecture on "Neuro Control for Power Electronic Converters" at the AICTE- Staff Development Programme on "Neuro-Fuzzy techniques for Power Electronic Converter Control" at Noorul Islam College of Engineering, Thakkalai on 22.12.2006.
- Dr. D.Sivakumar delivered a special lecture on "Introduction to Modeling & Control for Material Processing" at the Staff Development Programme organized by PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore on 25.12.2006.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan delivered a guest lecture on Application fo soft-computing Techniques for Power Electronics Convert. at AICTE-Staff Development programme in computational Intelligence for system Automation and Communication at Sri Manakula Vinayagar Engineering College, Pondicherry on 26.12.2006.

### **Other Activities**

- Dr.S.P.Natarajan and Dr.D.Sivakumar chaired sessions at the International Conference on "Resource Utilization and Intelligent Systems-INCRUIS-2006" held at Kongu Engineering College, during 04 to 06.01.2006.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan chaired 2 sessions in "Mepco Power Electronics and Power systems Conference–MEPPCON'06" during 03 & 04.02.2006 at Mepco Schlenk Engineering College, Sivakasi.
- Dr. S.P.Natarajan chaired a session at the Second National Conference on "Power Electronics and Drives" on 08.03.2006 organised by the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Alagappa Chettiar College of Engineering and Technology, Karaikudi.

Dr. S.P.Natarajan chaired a session at the Second National Conference on "Emerging Trends in Electrical Engineering and Power Drives-NACPED'06" on 03.03.2006 at Govt. College of Engineering, Tirunelveli.

Dr. S.P.Natarajan chaired a session at the National Level Symposium "INSTRONICS-06", on 10.03.2006 organised by the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Arunai Engineering College, Thiruvannamalai.

Intradepartmental Sports Meet "INSTRUMEET-2006" was conducted on 01 & 02.04.2006.

Sixteenth National Level Technical Symposium for students (STROBE-2006) was organized by the Department of Instrumentation Engineering on 17.04.2006.

Dr. S.P.Natarajan chaired a session at the National Conference on "Recent Trends in Power Systems and Drives" during 20 & 21.04.2006, organised by the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Sri Sivasubramaniya Nadar College of Engineering, Kalavakkam, Chennai.

Dr. S.P.Natarajan chaired a session at the International Conference on "Industrial Electronics and Automation –ICIEA-2006", Singapore, May, 2006.

# **Equipments purchased**

dSPACE add-on card

MATLAB Software

Universal VLSI trainer kits

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

#### Staff

### **Professor and Head**

Dr. T. Viruthagiri, M.E., Ph.D.,

# **Professors**

Dr. T. Karunanithi, M.E., Ph.D.,

Dr. C. Karthikeyan, M.Tech.(FTBE), Ph.D.

Mr. N. Manickam, M.E.

Dr. V.Vijayagopal, M.E., Ph.D.,

Dr. Rm. Meyyappan, M.Tech., Ph.D.,

Dr. P.Kanthabhabha, M.E. (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

Dr. R. Dhanasekar, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

## Readers

Mr. K. Vaithiyanathan, M.E.,

Dr. P. Mullai, M.E., Ph.D.,

Dr. B. Preetha, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

Dr. N. Rajamohan, M.E., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

Dr.L.Govindarajan, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.06 lien on 13.11.06)

### Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mrs. M. Thenmozhi, M.E.,

Mr. R. Muthuvelayudham, M.E.,

Dr. P. Nagarajan, M.E.,

Mr. N. Rajasimman, M.E.,

Mr. R. Ravi, M.E.,

- Mr. B. Chirsabesan, M.E.
- Mr. V. Baskaran, M.Tech.
- Ms. S. Anuradha, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Vijay, B.E, MBA,

### Lecturers

- Mr. C.S. Rathanasabapathy, M.E.,
- Mr. V. Saravanan, B.E,
- Mr. S. Dhanasekaran, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Thirumavalavan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Prakash, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Aravindan, M.E.,
- Mr. K. Manikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. B. Sivaprakash, M.E.
- Mr. T.R. Manikandan, M.E.
- Mr. MG. Devanesan, M.E.
- Mr. P. Elavarasan, M.E.
- Mr. M. Karuppaiyah, M.E.
- Mr. T. Balamurali, M.E.
- Mr. S. Rengadurai, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Shanmuganathan, M.E.
- Mrs. R. Sangeetha, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Balamurugan, M.E.
- Mr. K. Subanandan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Subhagar, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Pradeepraj, B.E., (Trans. to DDE Kallakurichi Study Centre from 16.03.2006)
- Mr. S.B. Riswan Ali, B.E.,
- Mr. A. Magesh, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Ramesh, B.E.,
- Mr. P. Rathakrishnan, B.E.,
- Mr. K. Muralikandan, M.E.,
- Mr. R. Jayakumar, (from 24.02.2006)
- Mr. R. Palaniraj, (from 27.02.2006)
- Mr. R. Rajesh Kannan, (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. M. Dilip Kumar, (from 03.04.2006)
- Mr. E. Babu, (from 03.04.2006)
- Mr. B. Sundar, (from 07.07.2006)

### Research

	Name of the Staff	Ph.D. Title	Guide
Ongoing Ph.D.	R.Saravanan	Effect of Toxic Chemical Release on Environment	Dr.T.Karunanithi
	N.Sekar	Studies on Absorption with Chemical Reaction for the system Chlorine dioxide and calcium hydroxide – Kinetics &	Dr.T.Viruthagiri

Name of the Staff	Ph.D. Title	Guide
	Modelling	
Mrs.M.Thenmozhi	Solubility Studies for Mixed Solvents	Dr. T. Karunanithi
Mr. R.Muthuvelayudham	Fermentative Production of Protein- Kinetics and Modeling	Dr.T.Viruthagiri
Mr.R.Aravindan	Optimization of fermemtative prodution of enzymes- Kinetics and Modeling	Dr.T.Viruthagiri
Mr.V.Baskaran	Microbial decolorization of textile industrial effluent.	Dr. R. Dhanasekar
Mr.C.S.Rathnasabapathy	Bioreactor Control and Modeling	Dr. R. Dhanasekar
Miss.S.Anuradha	Kinetics and thermodynamics in biological systems	Dr.V.Vijayagopal
Mr.N.Prakash	Fuel oil from plastic wastes	Dr.V.Vijayagopal
Mr.K.Thirumavalavan	Microbial Synthesis of Pullulan using Aureobasidium Pullulan	Dr.R.Dhanasekar
Mr. M.Karuppaiya	Continuous production of ethanol by using free and immobilized cells	Dr.V.Vijayagopal
Mr. S. Sathian	Industrial Effluent treatment using Novel Biological Reactor	Dr. C.Karthikeyan
Mr. S. Raja	Succinic acid Fermentation	Dr. R. Dhanasekar
K.Subanandam	Development of activation parameters for non- conventional precursors to remove Dye molecules and reclamation of metal ions	Dr. C.Karthikeyan
S.Dhanasekaran	Fluid Dynamics and Mass Transfer Studies in novel perforated plate bubble column	Dr.V.Vijayagopal
J.Senthil	Electrochemical destruction of industrial dye waste effluent	Dr.RM.Meyyappan
TR.Manikandan	Microbial synthesis of hydrogen	Dr.R.Dhanasakar
B.Chirsabesan	Biodegradation of organic dye effluent	Dr.P.Mullai
S.Shanmugananthan	Microbial treatment of pesticide industrial waste water	Dr.P.Mullai
M.G.Devanesan	Bio Diesel Production from vegetable oils using Bio-catalyst- Kinetics and modeling.	Dr.T.Viruthagiri
K.Manikandan	Bioconversion studies on starch to ethanol	Dr.T.Viruthagiri
B.Suresh	Biosynthesis of pectinase – modeling and kinetics	Dr.T.Viruthagiri
B.Sivaprakash	Analysis of multiple Interactive Microbial population.	Dr.T.Karunanithi
M.Vijay	Bio fuel cells kinetics and mechanism	Dr.Rm.Meyyappan
R.Ramsenthil	Electrochemical removal of dye in waste stream	Dr.Rm.Meyyappan
E.Sasikumar	Ethanol Production from Waste Paper	Dr.T.Viruthagiri
K.Vaithiyanathan	Design and Implementation of ractional Order Controller for Chemical Processes	Dr.P.Kantha Bhabha
T.Balamurali	Studies on application of membrane in product recovery	Dr.B.Preetha
V.Saravanan	Removal of volatile organic compounds using biofilter	Dr.P.Rajamohan
P.Balamurugan	Kinetics and mechanism of bioleaching from pyrite ore using Thiobacillus	Dr.B.Preetha

Na	ame of the Staff		Ph.D. Title		G	uide
R.Sara	avanan	ferrooxidans  Effect of To  Environment	oxic Chemical Re	elease on	Dr.T.Kar	unanithi
M The	enmozhi		dies for Mixed Solv	ents.	Dr T Ka	arunanithi
	thuvelayudham	Fermentative Kinetics and N	Production of		Dr.T.Viru	
R.Ara	vindan	Optimization of	of fermemtative pr etics and Modeling		Dr.T.Viru	ıthagiri
Research Proje	ct Work					
	of Project	Principal Investigator co-investigat	or		Period	Rs. (in Lakhs)
	structure Facilities Food Processing amme	Dr.T.Viruthag	iri Ministry of Processing In New Delhi		2005-06	50.00
Modernization a Obsolescence o Chemical Reac Laboratory		Dr.T.Viruthag	iri AICTE- New I	Delhi	2005-06	15.00
	ment of S&T (FIST) neering laboratories	Dr.T.Viruthag	iri Dept. of Sci. NewDelhi	& Tech.	2006-07	40.00
Special Lecture	es					
Name	Conference / Refre	esher Course	Title		Date/ Venu	ie
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	Refresher Co Biotechnology	urse on	Bioreactor Design	17.07.06 Universit	6 P y, Pondich	ondicherry erry
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	Refresher Course of Biotechnology	n	Fermentation Technology	17.07.06 Universit	6 P y, Pondich	ondicherry erry
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	UGC Refresher Resource Manag Sustainable Ecc Agriculture in the 2	· · · · ·	Solid Waste Management	Dept. o Agricultu Faculty Feb.2000	ıral ( of Agricul	cience & Chemistry, ture, A.U.
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	Microbial Biotech Agricultural Industr	nnology for y	Microbial Biotechnology	Dept. Microbiol Agricultu 28 & 29	logy, Fa ıre, A.U.	Agriculture culty of
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	Faculty of Eng Technology Diamo Inter disciplinary led		Enzyme Engineering	Annamal Tamil Na	ai Universi <sup>.</sup> du.	ty
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	National Confe Innovations in Engineering and Bio	rence on Chemical stechnology	Bioreactors for Bioprocess Industries	St.Josep Engineeri 31.01.06	ing, Chenn	
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	Inagural function Association of Cher		Recent Trends i Chemical Engg		nad Sath keelakarai,	00
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	UGC Seminar on "Fin Fuel Cells and Bid		Introduction to Biochemical Engineering	Dept of 3	Technology .03.06	, AU
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	UGC Refresher	Course in	Bioreactor	- 1		echnology,

Design Fermentation Tech.

Pondicherry

17.07.06

University.

Biotechnology

Name	Conference / Refresher Course	Title	Date/ Venue
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	National Workshop on Emerging	Advances in	CECRI, Karaikudi and Raja
	Trends in Electrochemical Science and Technology	Biochemical Engineering	College of Engg. and Tech., Madurai 17 & 18.03.06
Dr. T. Viruthagiri	Two Day National conference on Recent Trends in Chemical engineering	Recent Advances in Chemical Engg.	Dept. of Chemical Engg. SRM Deeemed University, Chennai – 11.11.06

#### Other Activities

An UGC Refresher course on Industrial Bio technology has been organized by the Department of Technology during 19.12.2005 to 08.01.2006.

Mr.M.Vijay and Dr.RM.Meyyappan have conducted a national level workshop on "Recent Trends in Fuel Cells and Biofuel Cells", on 22 & 23.03.2006, at our University.

Awards / Distinctions Received

Dr.T.Viruthagiri is appointed as Member of District Crisis Group, constituted by the district collector and attended the meeting on 28.07.06 at cuddalore in connection with "Offsite Emergency Plan"

Dr.T.Viruthagiri is appointed as Member of the Board of Studies in Chemical Engineering in A.C College of Technology, Anna University.

Dr.T.Viruthagiri is appointed by the honorable Vice Chancellor of Annamalai University as the Member of the Committee for Food Processing Training Centre.

Dr.T.Viruthagiri is appointed by the honorable Vice Chancellor of Annamalai University as the Member of the Committee for establishing the Tech Park in the Annamalai University campus.

Dr.T.Viruthagiri is as the Course Committee Member of The Bharathidhasan Institute of Technology, Bharathidhasan University for M.Tech Petrochemical Technology for a period of two years.

Dr.L.Govindarajan has been selected in Marguls Who's Who in Science and Technology in World in the year 2006 edition, published from Margulis International Corporation. USA.

Dr.L.Govindarajan has been selected in the panel of reviewers in the area of Process Systems Engineering for the Journal of Chemical Engineering Science and in International Journal of Computational Intelligence.

Dr.L.Govindarajan is elected for the honors membership in International EInformatics Society, USA.

Dr.N.Rajamohan is selected as a reviewer and editorial board member in the African Journal of Biotechnology, Academic Journals Press, Africa.

K.Manikandan and V.Saravanan, won the Best Paper Award in National Level Conference on Biotechnology in Genomics Era, Nueclixs 2K6 held on 05 & 06.04.2006 at Adhiyaman Engineering College, Hosur.

# **Alumini Visited**

A Decennial alumni meet of 1992-1996 batch was organized, about 50 participants working in various leading industries have attended the function.

### **Alumini Donations**

Annamalai University Chemical Engineering Alumini Trust, Chennai had donated a Packed Bed Reactor worth Rs. 54,337/- and a Cooling Tower worth of Rs.63,840/- for the Department.

# **Placement Activities**

For UG and PG students coaching classes have been arranged. Ten final year Chemical Engineering students have been appointed in leading industries like Sterlite Industries Tuticorin, TPL Chennai, ESSAR Ahmedabad, Sutherland Global Services, Chennai.

One B.E final year Chemical Engineering student Ms. Vijaylakshmi and one M.E Chemical Engineering Student Mr.Sugumar was placed in DOW Chemicals, Chennai.

#### **Associaton Activities**

The Inauguration of Technology association and freshers welcome for the year 2006-2007 was held in 11.10.2006 at the Diamond Jubilee Auditorium.

InChES 2K6 a Technical extravaganza and SYMBIO 2K6 a National level technical symposium in Biotechnology for the students were conducted on 19.04.2006.

# **Equipments purchased**

Lyophilizer with cold trap temperature of -80°C

Electronic Balance

Elico UV-Vis Spectrophotometer

Atomic Absoption Spectrophotometer

High pressure liquid chromotography

Lyophilizer Freezer dryer

Pre-Freezing bath

Feed water treatment system

Referigerated incubator shaker & Referigereated Micro centrifuge

Auto shaking Incubator

**PCR** 

## DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

# Staff

### **Professor and Head**

Mr. B. Palaniappan, B.E. (Hons.), M.Sc. (Engg.).

### **Professors**

Mr. A.M. Sameeullah, M.Sc.(Engg.).

Dr. V. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph.D.

Dr. Rm. Chandrasekaran, M.B.A., M.E., Ph.D. (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

Mr. V. Srinivasan, M.E., M.Tech.,

Mr.R.Chandrasekaran, M.Sc,PGDCA,M.S.(Engg.)

Mr. D. Venkatasekhar, B.Tech., M.S. (Engg.),

Mr. N. Puviarasan, M.Sc., M.S., M.S. (Soft. Sys)

Dr. S. Palanivel, M.E., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

# **Lecturers (Selection Grade)**

Mrs. P. Aruna, M.Tech.,

Mr. K. Venkatachalapathy, M.C.A.

Mrs. R. Bhavani, M.E.,

Mrs. M. Kalaiselvi Geetha, M.Tech.,

Mrs. A. Suhasini, M.E.,

Mrs. T.S. Subashini, M.E.,

# **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

Mrs. AN. Sigappi, M.E.,

Mrs. P. Dhanalakshmi, M.B.A., M.Tech.,

Mrs.R. Priya, M.E.

Mrs. A. Geetha, M.E.,

Mr. K. Selvakumar, M.E.,

Mr. M. Balasubramanian, M.Tech.,

Mr. R. Raghupathy, M.E.,

Mr. R. Madhan Mohan, M.E.,

Mrs. S.G. Shanthi, M.E.,

Mrs. S. Jothilakshmi, M.E.,

Mrs. B. Kirubagari, B.E

Mrs. J. Sasikala, M.E.,

Mrs. G. Arulselvi, M.E.,

Mr. G. Ramachandran, M.E.,

Mr. R. Saminathan, M.E.,

Mr. P. Sudhakar, M.E.,

Ms. V. Ramya, M.E.,

#### Lecturers

Mrs. L.R. Sudha, B.E.

Mrs. G. Indirani, B.E.

Mr. A. Kanthimathinathan, M.E.,

Mr. S. Pasupathy, M.E.,

Mr. M. Govindarajan, M.E.,

Mr. G. Prabakaran, M.E.,

Mr. R. Arunkumar, M.E.,

Mr. K. Jangan Mohan, M.E.,

Mrs. M. Arulselvi, B.E.,

Mrs. S. Abirami, B.E., (Study Leave)

Mrs. N. Hemaranjini, M.E.,

Ms. N. Suguna, M.E.,

Mr. R. Manikandan, B.E.,

Mrs. K. Kavitha, B.E.,

Mr. S. Karithk, B.E.,

Mr. C. Anbunath, B.E.,

Mr. T. Suresh, B.E.,

Mr. R. Suban, B.E.,

Ms. B. Gnanapriya, B.E.,

Mrs. M. Thillaikarasi, M.E.,

Mrs. A. Punitha, B.E.,

Mr. V. Thamizhazhagan, B.E.,

Mrs. S. Anu H Nair, B.E.,

- Mr. R. Padmaraj, B.E.,
- Mr. D. Suresh, B.E.
- Mr. S. Arivalagan, B.E.
- Mr. S. Mohan, B.E.
- Mr. R. Thiruvengatanadhan, B.E., (Trans.from Agri. 27.01.2006)
- Ms. K. Vijayalakshimi, B.E., (from 15.02.2006)
- Ms. V. Radhikarani, B.E., (from 24.03.2006)
- Ms. S. Sathiya, B.E., (from 31.03.2006)
- Ms. T. Sasi Rooba, B.E., (from 07.04.2006)
- Ms. S. Hemalatha, B.E., (from 13.04.2006)
- Mr. M. Arasakumar, B.E., (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. K. Raja, B.E., (from 10.11.2006)

### Research

Research		
Name of the Staff	Title	Guide
Prof. B. Palaniappan	Computer Algorithms	
Prof. A.M. Sameeullah	Computer Algorithms	Prof.B.Palaniappan
Mr. V. Srinivasan	Image Processing	
Mr. D. Venkatasekhar	Fractal Image Compression	
Mr. N. Puviarasan	Audio to Visual Mapping	Dr.S.Palanivel
Mrs. P. Aruna	Application of Neuro Fuzzy Systems for diagnosis of diseases	Prof.B.Palaniappan
Mr. K. Venkatachalapathy	Image Compression	Dr.R.Krishnamoorthy
Mrs. R. Bhavani	A knitted approach for Face Recognition, facial expression recognition and expression mapping based on orthogonal polynomials	Dr.R.Krishnamoorthy
Mrs. M. Kalaiselvi Geetha	Video Classification and Indexing	Dr.S.Palanivel
Mrs. A. Suhasini	Pattern Classification Techniques to Psychiatry Problems	Dr.S.Palanivel
Mrs. P. Dhanalakshmi	Audio Classification and Indexing	Dr.S.Palanivel
Mr. K. Selvakumar	Network Security	Dr.R.Krishnamoorthy
Mr. M. Balasubramanian	Audio-Video based Person Authentication	Dr.S.Palanivel
Ms. V. Ramya	Natural Disaster Warning using Embedded System	Prof.B.Palaniappan

# **Special Lectures**

Department of Computer Science and Engineering organized a special lecture on 31.01.06. Mr.R.Dhanapalan, IIHT Computer Education, Centre Director, Chidambaram delivered a lecture on "Careers in Hardware and Networking".

Department of Computer Science and Engineering organized a special lecture on 08.02.06 at AUMTEC'71 Hall. Dr.K.Ragukandhan, Placement Officer, FEAT, A.U. delivered a lecture on "Motivation of Students to prepare themselves for Campus Recruitment Program".

Department of Computer Science and Engineering organized a special lecture on 10.02.06 at AUMTEC'71 Hall. Mr.G.Ramachandran, Managing Director, Rajsri Information Technology, Chennai delivered a lecture on "IT Strategies and Expectation of Industries".

Department of Computer Science and Engineering organized a special lecture on 24.02.06 at AUMTEC'71 Hall. Mr.R.Nagarajan, Software & Management Consultant, Professional Systems, Chennai delivered a lecture on "What After Studies".

Dr.V.Ramalingam delivered a Special lecture for UG and PG students on "Neural Networks-An introduction" in Feb 2006 at Theivanai Ammal College for Women, Villupuram.

Dr.V.Ramalingam delivered a Inaugural lecture for ASCOME(Association of Computer Engineers) on "Applications in Artificial Neural Networks" on 04.08.2006 at Department of Computer Science and Engineering, V.R.S. college of Engineering and Technology, Arasur, Villupuram.

Dr.V.Ramalingam delivered a Keynote address on "Artificial Neural Networks and its Applications" for Technical Session-II, and Judge for the Session-II on 12.10.2006 at Department of Computer Science and Information Technology, A.V.C.College of Engineering, Mayiladuthurai.

Dr.RM.Chandrasekaran delivered a Keynote address on "Data Mining and Applications" for Technical Session-I, and Judge for the Session-II on 12.10.2006 at Department of Computer Science and Information Technology, A.V.C.College of Engineering, Mayiladuthurai.

Dr.RM.Chandrasekaran delivered a Keynote address on Opportunities and threats for fresh computer science engineering graduates" at ITECFEST conducted by IFET, Ganagarampalayam on 23.09.06

Dr.RM.Chandrasekaran delivered a special lecture on the topic "Object oriented Metrics" at Pondicherry College of Engineering in ISTE Sponsored Programme on *Advanced Software Engineering Methodologies*" on 10.11.06.

Dr. RM.Chandrasekaran delivered a special lecture on the topic "e-mail security" at Pondicherry College of Engineering, Pondicherry on 20.11.06

Mr.V.Srinivasan delivered a Guest Lecture on "Networking Concept and their Applications" on 27.02.2006 at Theivanai Ammal College for Women, Villupuram.

Dr.S.Palanivel delivered a special lecture on "Basis of Speech and Image Processing" in the National level technical symposium, conducted by Arunai Engineering College, Thiruvannamalai on 19.09.06

# **Other Activities**

National Conference on "Recent Trends in Data Mining and Its Applications" was conducted for 2 days from 11 & 12.03.2006 and is inaugurated on 11.03.2006 at AUMTEC'71 Hall. Mr.S.Anandane (Senior Manager (EDP) Anglo French Textiles, Pondicherry) delivered the inaugural address.

The valedictory function of the Conference was held on 12.03.2006.

The inauguration of the Computer Society of India, Annamalainagar Chapter was conducted on 25.04.2006. Prof B.Palaniappan, Dean, FEAT, welcome the gathering Dr.S.Arumugam, Additional Director of Technical Education & CSI Regional Vice-President, Region-VII presided over the function. Mr.G.Ramachandran, Past Vice-President & Fellow CSI, Inaugurate the Chapter. Mr.H.R.Mohan, Associate Vice-President(Systems), The Hindu & CSI Divisional Chairman, Division-II delivered the felicitation address. Mr.K.Jayaramakrishnan, Vice-President, All India Sales & Marketing, Tata Consultancy Services delivered the key note address.

The inauguration of the activities of Computer Science and Engineering Association & the Computer Society of India was conducted on 20.09.2006. Thiru.M.Arunachalam, Advisor, HCL Technologies, Chennai was inaugurated the activities.

Computer Training for Tamil Nadu Judicial Academy – Cuddalore District – Judges from 28.06.2006 to 02.07.2006.

Dr. RM.Chandrasekaran attended the Board of Selection for selecting lecturer in the Dept. of Computer Science & Engineering, / IT AVC College, Mayiladuthurai on 26.12.2006.

Mrs. S.G. Santhi, Mr. R. Saminathan, Mr. C. Anbu Ananth, Mr. T. Suresh and Mr. R. Padmaraj have attended Winter School on "Computer Networks" conducted by K.S.R. College of Engineering, Tiruchengode from 27.11.2006 to 09.12.2006.

Mr. R. Ragupathi, Mr. R. Arunkumar, Mr. K. Jaganmohan, Mr. V. Chezhiyan, Mr. V. Veeramanikandan have attended Winter School on "Crytography and Network Security" conducted by Adhiyaman College of Engineering, Hosur from 04 to 16.12.2006.

# **Training Conducted**

A Training was given to our staff members on Microsoft. Net Software by INPISS during the period 10 to 14.11.2006 by Mr.Sajit Nair and Mr.Vemnath, Indicom Software & Services, Chennai at Annamalai University, Chidambaram. (Internal Participants-10 Nos. & Outside Participants-19 Nos.)

# **Equipments Purchased**

MSDN Software Subscription HP System d 260 PIV System

#### **DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACY**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Manavalan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

#### **Professors**

Dr. K. Kannan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Dr. P.K. Manna, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Dr. S. Babuji, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE (VRS on 17.05.2006)

Dr. A.K. Dey, M.Pharm., Ph.D., AIC., MISTE

Dr. G.P. Mohanta, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Dr. V.P. Pandey, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

#### Readers

Mr. N.S. Jeganathan, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. G.S. Prasad, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. M.K.M. Surulivel, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. D. Raghupratap, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. V. Srinath, M.Pharm., MISTE

Dr. P.K. Karar, M.Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Dr. K. Valliappan, M..Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE

Mr. S.C. Basak, M.Pharm., MISTE

Mr. D. Sathyanarayana, M.Pharm., MISTE

Dr. V. Parthasarathy, M. Pharm., Ph.D., MISTE (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

Mr. V.V. Venkatachalam, M.Pharm.,

### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Mr. K.Janakiraman, M.Pharm.,

Mr. C.K. Dhanapal, M.Pharm.,

Mr. N. Kannappan, M.Pharm.,

Mr. S. Madhusudhan, M.Pharm,

Mr. K. Balamurugan, M.Pharm.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. T. Sivakumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Thirumurugu, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. A. Kottaimuthu, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Selvamuthukumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. A. Anton Smith, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. K. Kathiresan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. K. Kannan, M.Pharm.,
- Mrs. D. Kilimozhi, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. R. Murali, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. P. Pandiyan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. P. Venkatesan, M.Pharm.,
- Mrs. S. Rani, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. M. Swamivel Manickam, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. S. Parimala Krishnan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. V.K. Kalaichelvan, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. R. Suresh, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. D. Ashokkumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mr. R.T. Saravana Kumar, M.Pharm.,
- Mrs. B. Jayanthi, M.Pharm., (from 24.01.2006)
- Mr. N. Srinivasan, M.Pharm., (from 27.01.2006)
- Mrs. M. Menaka, M.Pharm., (from 15.02.2006)
- Mr. G. Alagumanivasakam, M.Pharm., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. G. Gopalakrishnan, M.Pharm., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. P. Mahendravarman, M.Pharm., (from 12.04.2006)
- Mr. D. Senthilkumar, M.Pharm., (from 06.07.2006)

#### Research

#### Ongoing research projects

Herbal adjuvants for Bioavailability enhancement of Ampicillin, Erythromycin and Norfloxacin

Studies on chiral drugs

Formulation and evaluation of sustained release dosage form of acetazolamide

Alternative routes of specific immuno therapy for house dust mite allergy

Studies on new erythromycin derivatives

Marine Pharmacology

Investigations of some herbal medicines for immuno modulatory effects

Use of anti microbial agents in the management of acute respiratory tract infection in pediatric patient

Development of analytical methods for selected pharmaceutical formulations

Studies on Niosomal drug delivery systems of some anticancer drugs

Studies on Nanoparticular drug delivery system for some anticancer drug

Development of methods for standardization of selected herbal formulations and their stability studies

Taxonomic, fermentation and detoxification studies on streptomycetes

Evaluation of ampicillin as transdermal patch

Pharmacognostical phytochemical investigation and pharmacological activity of some medicinal plant

# **Special Lectures**

The following persons Delivered the Specila Lectures as a part of 9th UGC Refresher Course

Date	Topic of the Lecture	Name & Designation of the Resource Person		
21.9.2006	Nutraceuticals	Dr.K.L.K.Paranjyothi, Consultant in Nutraceuticals& Prof.of Pharamceutics, Al-Ameen College of Pharmacy		
26.9.2006	Combinatorial Chemistry	Dr.P.Gowtham, Professor, Centre for Biotechnology, Anna University		
06.10.2006	Market Potential for Herbal Drugs	Mr.Karunanidhi, Pharm Products Ltd., Thanjavur		
13.10.20006	Vaccine Delivery System	Dr.A.K.Panda, Scientist IV, National Instt.of Immunology, New Delhi.		

#### Other Activities

One day workshop on "Emerging Trends in Analytical Techniques", sponsored by Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher education (TANSCHE) was conducted.

Ninth UGC Sponsored Refresher Course On "Recent advances in Pharmacology and Herbal Technology" was inaugurated on 21.9.2006 to 11.10.2006.

25th Batch of D.Pharm. students and 23rd Batch of B.Pharm students were presented to the society. These courses have been recognized by Pharmacy Council of India and AICTE and all Universities offering Pharmacy courses in India. 11th Batch of M.Pharm. (Industrial Pharmacy), 4th batch of M.Pharm (Pharm. Practice), 3rd batch of M.Pharm. (Quality Assurance) and 2nd batch M.Pharm (Pharmacology) students were presented to the society.

#### Dr. R. Manavalan

Visiting Professor, Indian Society for Technical Education, New Delhi.

Reviewer, Indian Journal of Pharmaceutical Education and Research.

Attended the Course on "Intellectual Property Rights and Patent System in India" from 04 to 08.09.2006 at National Institute of Technical Teachers Training & Research (Established by Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India) Sector-26, Chandigarh-160019.

Served as the President of 23<sup>rd</sup> National conference of Indian Pharmacy Association(IPGA) held at Chennai on 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> November 2006 and also acted as a Chairman of a theme session in58th Indian Pharmaceutical Congress (IPC) held at Mumbai from 03 to 05.12.2006.

# Dr.P.K.Manna

Nominated as Member of Faculty of Pharmacy in University of Calicut for three years from 22.06.2006

#### Dr.G.P.Mohanta

Acted as a Resource and delivered a lecture on "Good Dispensing Practice and Drug Store Management" in WHO sponsored National Training Programme for Training the Trainers at New Delhi, held from 21 to 23.08.2006.

Nominated as Board of Studies member of Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore.

Nominated as Member of Academic Council of IEC College of Engg& Technology, Noida

# Dr.V.P.Pandey

Awarded a title "Jewel of India" by International Institute of Education and Management on 19.05.2006

Awarded "Rashtriya Samman Puraskar" with Gold Medal by Indian Society for Industry Institutional Development on 23.05.2006.

Received Lifetime Achievement award with Gold Medal from Indian Society for Industry and Intellectual Development on 07.12.2006 at New Delhi

# Dr.K.Valliappan,

Invited to deliver a lecture entitled "Chiral Dimension in HPLC Analysis" during 11th National Convention of Association of Pharmaceutical Teachers of India (APTI) Organized by Al-Ameen College of Pharmacy, Bangalore and received "Best Paper" award in Pharma Analysis category for the paper entitled ""Optimization and Validation of HPLC parameters for the analysis of domeperidone and pantoprazole in Pharmaceutical formulation applying response surface methodology" [co-authors:Dr.R.Manavalan and Mr.T.Sivakumar]

#### Mr.S.Parimalakrishnan

Received Dr. P. V. Vaidyanathan Endowment Award for Publication in International Journal.

# 23<sup>rd</sup> National Conference of IPGA

Dr.K.Kannan, Professor served as Chairman for Scientific committee and Dr.P.K.Manna, Professor and Mr.N.S.Jeganthan, Reader, were the co-chairmen of the above committee. Dr.V.Parthasarathy, Reader served as the Chairman of Overseas communications Committee. Mr.C.K.Dhanapal, Sr.Lecturer served as the co-chairman of Accommodation committee and Lt.S.Thirumurugu, Lecturer, served as the co-chairman of Entertainment committee.

# SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTIONS MATHEMATICS SECTION

#### Staff

# **Professor & Head**

Dr. K. Vairamanickam, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

#### **Professors**

Dr. RM. Somasundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.

Mr. A. Chockalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil.

Dr. (Mrs.) P. Nirmala Ratchagar, M.Sc., Ph.D. (promoted on 01.04.2006)

Dr. N. Thillai Govindan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted on 01.04.2006 & trans. to Dept. of Maths on 18.07.2006)

#### Readers

Dr. S. Sriram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. M. Manickam, M.Sc., M.Phil.

Mr.SP. Subramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil.

#### **Lecturers (Selection Grade)**

Mr. S. Tamilselvan, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

Mrs. M. Chitra, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

Mr. P. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (trans. to Dept. of Maths on 18.07.2006)

- Mr. M. Rajasekar, M.Sc, M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Kannadasan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. K. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., M.Ed.,
- Mr. K. Ravikumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Valsamy, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Manivasan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (transferred from Dept. of Maths on 17.07.2006)
- Mr. R. Venugopal, M.Sc., M.Phil., (transferred from Dept. of Maths on 17.07.2006)
- Mr. V. Karunakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA
- Mrs. R. Shanthi, (from 06.07.2006)
- Mrs. B. Vijayalakshmi, (from 06.07.2006)
- Mrs. K. Santhi, (from 06.07.2006)
- Mrs. S. Kavitha, (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. K. Balasubramanian, (from 21.08.2006)
- Mrs. R. Lakshmi, (trans. to Dept. of Maths)
- Mrs. P. Meenapriya, (from 29.09.2006)
- Mrs. T. Muthuraji, (from 29.09.2006)
- Mrs. K. Lalitha, (from 15.12.2006)
- Mr. P. Murugadoss, (from 15.12.2006)

#### Research Work

S.No.	Topic	Candidate	Guide
1.	Functional Analysis and Applications	V. Karunakaran	Dr. K. Vairamanickam
2.	Fuzzy Logic and Applications	S. Tamilselvan	Dr. K. Vairamanickam
3.	Automata and Computation	M. Rajasekar (Synopsis submitted)	Dr. R.M. Somasundaram
4.	Wavelets and Applications	K. Ravikumar (Synopsis submitted)	Dr. R.M. Somasundaram
5.	Topological and Algebraic Structrues in a Fuzzy Environment	E. Beuala Thangaraj	Dr. R.M. Somasundaram
6.	Queuing Theory	G. Kannadasan	Dr. N. Thillaigovindan
7.	Mathematical Modelling in some Physiological Transport Process	M. Chithra (Thesis Submitted)	Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar
8.	Stochastic Modelling	S. Vijaya	Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar
9.	Study of MHD Flows in Porous Media	K. Elangovan	Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar
10.	Fuzzy Algebra	R. Ezhilarasi	Dr. S. Sriram
11.	Near Rings	S. Manivasan	Dr. P. Dheena

# **Special Lectures**

Prof. J.C. Missra, Centre for Theoretical Studies, IIT Kharagpur delivered a Special Lecture on 'Research Techniques' in Maths Section, FEAT, A.U. on 10.10.2006.

#### Other Activities

#### Dr. K. Vairamanickam

He has been nominated as a member of the committee for Mathematics Section (including Statistics), for Indian Science Congress to be held from 03 to 0701.2007. He has also served as the selection committee member for the young scientist award fro mathematics in connection with the Science Congress.

Delivered a lecture on "Fourier Series and its applications to PDE" at Krishnasamy College of Engg. & Tech. Cuddalore on 12.08.2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Research Methodology" at Dept. of M.B.A., A.U. on 05.09.2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Teaching Methodology to the Teachers" at Thillai Mat. Higher Sec. School, Chidambaram on September 2006.

#### Dr. Rm. Somasundaram

Delivered a lecture on "Discrete Mathematics" at Mailam Engg. on May 2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Automata and Computations" at Nandha Engg. College, Erode on May 2006.

# Prof. A. Chockalingam

Delivered a lecture on "Z Transforms", at Mailam Engg. College on 02.09.2006.

Delivered a lecture on "Applications of Mathematics Engineering", at AVC Engg. College, Mayiladuthurai on July 2006.

Dr. K. Vairamanickam, Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar, Dr. S. Sriram, Mr. S. Tamilselvan, Mr. V. Karunakaran have submitted the research papers for the 94th Indian National Science Congress to be held at Annamalai University.

# **PHYSICS SECTION**

#### Staff

#### **Professors**

Dr. R. Narayanaswamy, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Dr.V.Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D,

#### Readers

Dr. R. Udayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. DCPA,

Dr. N. Sundaraganesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. H. Saleem, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., M.Ed., PGDCA, (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

#### Lecturers (Senior scale)

Mr. A. Loganathan, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil.,

# Lecturers

Mr. P. Veluchamy, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil.,

Dr. R. Selvaraju, M.A., MSc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

Dr. V. Ponnusamy, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. G. Suresh, M.Sc., Ph.D., PGDCA,

Dr. S. Ravi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mrs. J. Karpagam, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 06.07.2006)

Mrs. M. Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 04.08.2006)

Mr. B. Gopinath, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 11.08.2006)

Mr. S. Velmurugan, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 20.09.2006)

#### Research works

Applied Spectroscopy

Petrophysics

Ultrasonics

Pollution Studies

Molecular biophysics

Molecular Spectroscopy

#### **CHEMISTRY SECTION**

#### Staff

#### **Professors**

- Dr. V. Sundari, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Gurumani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (trans. to Thiruvanamalai Study Centre on 22.07.2006)
- Dr. V. Chidambaranathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Deivarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Amutha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (Promoted as Prof. on 01.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Kothainayaki, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (Promoted as Prof. on 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. Sasmita Dash, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Subramani, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

# Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Dr. A. Ganapathy, M.Sc., M.Phil .,Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. S. Parthiban, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. T. Balashankar, M.Sc., M.Phil .,Ph.D.,
- Dr. H. Anandha Lakshmi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. G. Manikandan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. G. Ramasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. N. Saratha Devi, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

# **ENGLISH SECTION**

#### Staff

# Reader

Mr. M. Sathappan, M.A.

# Lecturer

Mrs.K.N. Sharmila, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr.P. Dinakaran, M.A., M.Phil., PGDELT

#### Research

Mr. M. Sathappan - American Literature Mrs.K.N. Sharmila - Australian Literature

(The Moral Vision in Patrick White's Novel)

# **ENGINEERING LIBRARY**

#### **Professor In-charge**

Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, M.E., Ph.D.,

#### **Assistant Librarian**

Mrs. A. Manimekalai, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., B.Ed., DCPA, DSAD, DISM

#### **Timing and Book Details**

The Engineering Faculty Library (7550 Sq.Ft. with 200 Seating capacity) is functioning from 8.00 a.m. to 8.00 p.m. on all working days and from 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. during the

holidays. The total number of books enrolled in the library is 40558 including Patents, Book Bank books, Journal Back volumes, etc., The Library provides open access system for all users.

No. of Books added during 2006 - 2095

No. of Donated Books added - 100

No. of Books bounded - 660

No. of Journal Sets bounded - 205

**Reference Books:** The collection (1811) includes Encyclopedia, Directories, Dictionaries data books etc., in the field of Science & Technology. Some of the rare books related to all branches of Engineering is kept for reference & taking photocopy purpose.

**Book Bank Books:** A separate section for the Book Bank Books (3437) is maintained for the SC/ST/ weaker section students. The students have the privilege of keeping the borrowed books up to their semester exams. Other students & staff members can refer the books.

**Journals:** Subscription for the year 2006. No. of National Journals - 30

No. of International Journals - 25

Magazines, Periodicals and News papers: Daily - 5 nos.

Weekly - 7nos.
Fortnightly - 1no.
Monthly - 10nos.

**Library Automation**: The circulation section is fully automated and functioning with bar-coded books. Issue, return, reservation of books and other house keeping functions are being done using computers. Some of the subject CD's which are coming along with the text books are kept for the user's reference.

The Library software "LIBASOFT" is functioning well with one server & 6 nodes. The software is menu driven & user friendly. The book database, journal database and the article databases contains the following records.

Total no. of records in book data base - 40,558

Total no. of Journal articles - 9,354

No. of Books Issued - 12,900

No. of Books Returned - 7,670

**Digital Library Initiatives:** An Open Source software "Green Stone Digital Library Software" is installed and electronic collections are stored in the server. A new scanner is proposed to be procured to enhance the existing Digital Library initiatives. Some of the subject portals with respect to Science & Technology are in progress.

e-collection for circuit (Diagram & Theory)
 e-books-Computer science & others
 CD-ROM collection(came along with printed books)
 100

**Internet Facility:** This facility is provided to Students & Faculty members with ISDN line (56kbps).

**Indest:** The INDEST (Indian National Digital Library in Engineering Science and Technology) consortia is initiated this year to procure online journals like- IEL Online, Springer Link, etc.,

**Delnet:** The Library is a member institute of the DELNET (Developing Library Network). Inter Library Loan facility and Document Delivery Services (National and International Journal articles) are made available for the users.

No. of Journal Articles requested - 425 (document delivery)

No. of Books Borrowed on Inter Library Loan - 12 (ILL)

**Proficiency Cell:** This cell is having a collection of Books (290) on GRE, TOEFL, GMAT, TNPSC, GATE, Civil Service Exam, Quiz, UPSC & all other competitive exam oriented books. Question Bank of other universities and G.K. books are also kept for reference.

**Text book-Reference:** Prescribed Textbooks (2047) of all disciplines of Science and Technology have been purchased for Rs.5,00,000/- (University Fund) and kept for reference. All the text books arranged in this division are kept in closed access and permitted to refer and take photocopy.

# **FACULTY OF EDUCATION**

- 1. Department of Education
- 2. Department of Psychology
- 3. Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences

#### **DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

#### **Staff**

#### **Professor & Head**

- Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., (till 30.06.2006)
- Dr. T. Padmanaban, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., (from 01.07.2006)

#### **Professors**

- Dr. A. Selvarajgnanaguru, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Ellakkakumar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. AR. Annamalai, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Krishnamoorthy, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) Sarah S. Williams, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Krishnakumar, M.A., M.H.Ed., M.Ed., Ph.D(Phil.), Ph.D. (Edn.)
- Dr. R. Babu, M.Com., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Visvanathan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D.

#### Readers

- Dr. M. Harikrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Lilly Epsy Bai, M.A., M.Ed., M.phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Muthumanikam, M.Com., M.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) B. Minnelkodi, M.Sc., M.Ed. M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr.S. Rajasekar, M.Sc., M.Ed. M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Gnanadevan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Raju, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. M. Soundararajan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ambedkar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D,.
- Dr. (Mrs.) T. Thilagavathy, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Kulasekara Perumal Pillai, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil,Ph.D
- Dr. P.N. Nataraj, M.A., M.Com., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) D. Mohana, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) N.L.N. Jayanthi, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) P. Sugirtham, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.(Trans. to Thiruchendur study centre 22.09.2006)
- Mr. R. Ramachandran, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil,
- Mr. P. Ponraj, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jayanthi, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Tamizhselvan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. V. Balakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Dr. M. Govindan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Ganesan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.,

- Mr. T. Manickavasagam, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Dr. S.K. Sivasubramanian, M.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Arumugam, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Sivakumar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 27.02.2006)
- Mrs. S. Kalaivani, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., (from 14.07.2006)
- Mr. S. Manivannan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., (from 24.07.2006)
- Mrs. S. Andal, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., (from 07.09.2006)
- Mrs. S. Veena, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., (from 09.11.2006)
- Mrs. R. Vijaya, B.Music, (from 20.11.2006)
- Dr. M. Marimuthu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D (from 18.10.2006)

# **Resource Person**

- Dr. G. Kannan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.
- Ms. S. Umamaheswari, M.A., B.Ed.
- Mrs. S. Kalaimani, M.A., M.Ed.
- Ms. A. Sabirabi, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.
- Mr. B. Ramkumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.

# Research (M.Phil)

Name of the Scholar	Name of the Guide
Anandhavel.R	Dr.T.Padmanaban
Anil.D	Dr.V.Ambedkar
Anish. Kunnath	Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnanaguru
Bijina.R	Dr.B.Ellakkakumar
Harikumar.G	Dr. AR.Annamalai
Hasanath.M	Dr.R.Krishnakumar
Jaseena.K	Dr.N.O.Nellaiyappan
Jiji.K	Dr.G.Visvanathan
Jisha B.George	Dr.M.Soundararajan
Manimozhi.R	Dr.PL.Ponnalagappan
Mini.A	Dr.M.Harikrishnan
Parasuraman.K	Dr.Lilly Epsy Bai
Ratheesh.V.V	Dr.R.Muthumanickam
Rimshuth.K.	Dr.(Mrs).B.Minnelkodi
Saleena Philipose K	Dr.S.Rajasekar
Sanjaygandhi.K	Dr.R.Gnanadevan
Shibu.C.George	Dr.G.Raju
Simmi Paul	Dr.S.Krishnamurthy
Sobha Tom	Dr.(Mrs).Sarah S. Williams
Sunil.M	Dr.R.Babu
Vanajakshi Koliyaden Veetil	Dr.(Mrs).T.Thilagavathy
Vijayan.P.S	Dr.T.Padmanaban
Wilson.K.L	Dr.S.Kulasekara Perumal Pillai
Sony Francis.C	Dr.P.N.Nataraj
Sasi.M.T	Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnanaguru
Pratheesh.N	Dr.N.O.Nellaiyappan
Noushadali.C.T	Dr.B.Ellakkakumar
Hasanul Banna.K.A	Dr.PL.Ponnalagappan

Name of the Scholar	Name of the Guide	
Robin Lookose	Dr.G.Visvanathan	
Mathew.C.V	Dr. Visvanathan	
Sujid Lal.G	Dr.(Mrs).Sarah S.Williams	
Pradeepan.M	Dr.R.Gnanadevan	

#### **Other Activities**

The Educational Tour was organized for B.Ed., students in seven spells on 27.01.2006 to 02.02.2006 to Pondicherry, Mahabalipuram and Vedanthangal.

Annamalai University, Department of Education conducted the seminar on Wholistic Education on 27 & 28.03.2006, Dr.T.Padmanaban, Professor and Head, Dr.V.Natarajan, Former Professor and Head, Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnanaguru, Professor and Dr.R.Krishnakumar Professor of Education for edited the papers and published a book on Wholistic Education.

# **DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY**

#### Staff

# **Professor & Head**

Dr. K. Rajendran, M.A., Ph.D.

#### **Professor**

Dr. P. Venkatammal, M.A., Ph.D.

#### **Senior Lecturers**

Mrs. A. Arunmozhi, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.,

Mr. J.M. Asgarali Patel, M.A., M.Phil.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. K. Govind, M.A., Ph.D.,

Mr. S. Suresh, M.A., M.Phil.,

### **Research Work**

	S.No.	Topic	Candidate	Guide
M.Phil.	1.	Adjustment problems of school teachers	Mr. A. Elaya Raja	Dr. P. Venkatammal
Ph.D.	1.	A Psychological Study of Self regulated Behaviour among Executives.	Mr. S. Kadhiravan	Dr. V. Suresh
	2.	A Study on Decision Making Styles of Adolescents in relation to their Family Environment and Dependence Proneness.	· · · · ·	Dr. V. Suresh
	3.	Study on Stress of Adolescent.	Ms. K. Nagalakshmi	Dr. P. Venkatammal
	4.	A Psychological Study on e-culture.	Mr. J.M.Asgarali Patel	Dr. K. Rajendran
	5.	A Psychological Profile of Successful Self -Help groups.	Ms. A. Arunmozhi	Dr. K.Rajendran
	6.	The Identity Crisis of Adolescence.	Sr. Jessy George	Dr. K. Rajendran
	7.	A Psychological Study of Children and Adolescent Diabetes Mellitus	Ms. Sengeetha Das	Dr. K. Rajendran

#### **Other Activities**

Name	Title	Date/Venue
Dr. K. Rajendran,	Valedictory address	08.01.2006. / Pondicherry Psychology Association & IAAP, Pondicherry.
	Scaling Techniques	11.02.2006 / Dept. Economics, A.U.

Name	Title	Date/Venue	
	Leadership Qualities	15.03.2006 / Dept. Rural Development, AU.	
	Wholistic Education Vs Psychology	28.03.2006 / Dept.of Education, AU.	
	Personality Development	30.03.2006 / N.S.S. Officials of A.U.	
	Stress Management	16.06.2006 / DDE & N.S.S. Officials of A.U.	
	Stress Management	21.07.2006 / Rotary Club of Chidambaram.	
	Personality Development	27.11.2006 / Rotary Club of Chidambaram.	
	Role of Physical for Physical Education Teacher	06.12.2006 Refresher Course / Dept. of Physical Education, Refresher Course.	
	Special Lecture	09.08.2006 / Jayanthi Institute, Srimushnam, Cuddalore dist.,	
	Scaling Technique	18.10.2006 / Dept. of Commerce, A.U.	
	Personality Development	27.11.2006 / Rotary Club of Chidambaram.	
	Roles of Psychology for Physical Education Teachers.	06.12.2006 / Department of Physical Education Refresher Course.	
	Personality Development	27.11.2006 / Rotary Club of Chidambaram	
	Roles of Psychology for Physical Education Teachers.	06.12.2006 / Department of Physical Education Refresher Course.	
All Staff Members	Psychology Association	13.12.2006	
Dr.P.Venkatammal,	Personality Development	20.03.2006 / Dept. of Psychology, A.U.	
	Motivation and Teaching Aptitude to School Assistants Gr. – II.	10.12.2006 / State Training Centre, Pondicherry.	
	Self Analysis –Developing personality	30.03.2006 / N.S.S., Annamalai University.	
Mrs. A.Arunmozhi,	Eating Disorder	21.03.2006 / Dept. of Psychology. A.U.	
Mr.J.M. Asgarali Patel,	Martial Adjustment	22.03.2006 / Dept. of Psychology, A.U.	
Dr. K. Govind,	Decision Making	24.03.2006 / Dept. of Psychology, A.U.	
Dr. K. Govind & Mr. S. Suresh,	Orientation Course	01 to 28.06.2006, ASC Pondicherry University	
Mr. S. Suresh,	Improving Achievement	23.03.2006 / Dept. of Psychology, A.U.	

# **DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES**

#### Staff

# **Professor & Director**

Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.

# **Professors**

- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Mangayarkarasi, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Ravindran, M.P.E., NIS. Dip. (Hockey)Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Prince Jayakumar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Dip.(Athletics).
- Dr. P. Periaiya, M.P.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Samraj, M.A., M.P.Ed., Ph.D.

- Dr. (Mrs.)V. Jayanthi, M.P.Ed., NIS Cert. (Basketball), Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Kanagasabai, M.A., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Cert.(Hockey)(promoted as Prof. on 01.04.2006)
- Dr. A. Yobu, M.A., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Cert. (Handball), Yoga Cert.(promoted as Prof. on 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., NIS Cert. (Cricket).
- Dr. R. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., NIS Cert. (Tennis), Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Selvam, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NIS Dip. (Basketball), Ph.D., PGDY.,
- Dr. S. Senthilvelan, M.Com., M.P.E.S., NIS Cert. (Volleyball), Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., NIS Cert. (Tennis), Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Rajashekaran, M.P.Ed., NIS Dip. (Football)., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Subramanian, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K.V. Balamurugan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M.A. Hassan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Mr. K. Sivakumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.
- Dr. N. Premkumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil, NIS., Dip. (Basketball) Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Chidambararaja, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. S. Ponson, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.
- Dr. K. Sreedhar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. M. Elayaraja, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., PGDY,
- Mr. R. Venkatachalapathy, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Karthikeyan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., C.Y.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Kalimuthu, M.A., M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Mr. R. Muthueleckuvan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NIS Cert. (Volleyball)
- Mr. Y. Wise Blessed Singh, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NIS Cert (Athletics)
- Mr. B. Chittibabu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Mr. Bupesh S. Moorthy, M.P.E.S.,
- Mr. M. Elamaran, M.P.E.S., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Senthilnathan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDY
- Dr. K. Sekar Babu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Chinnaiyan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Kumaran, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Kulothungan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Alagesan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. S. Arul, M.P.E.S.,
- Dr. J. Muthu Subramanian, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. M. Ponnulingam, M.P.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Veeramani, M.P.Ed.
- Mr. K. Rajendran, M.P.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Manikandan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., PGDY, NSNIS Cert. (Handball)
- Mr. P. Anandhan, B.Sc., M.P.Ed., (from 13.03.2006)

- Mr. P. Mahendiran, M.P.Ed., PGDY, CLIS (from 14.03.2006)
- Mr. G. Santhoshkumar, M.P.Ed., PGDY, M.Phil. (from 20.03.2006)
- Dr. S. Chitra, B.A., M.P.Ed., PGDY, M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 30.03.2006)
- Ms. T. Banupriya, B.A., B.P.Ed., M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. P. Sasikumar, M.P.E.S. (from 05.04.2006)
- Mr.ArangaPanbilnathan, B.A.C.S., B.P.Ed., M.P.E.S., P.G.D.Y., M.Phil. (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. R. Saravanan, B.P.E.S., M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. K. Palanisamy, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 06.07.2006)
- Mr. A. Neethi, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 13.07.2006)
- Mr. M. Rajavelu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., P.G.D.Y. (from 24.07.2006)
- Mr. G. Gogulakrishnan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 21.08.2006)
- Dr. M. Marimuthu, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D. (from 21.08.2006)
- Mr. M. Sankar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 28.08.2006)
- Mr. M. Muralikrishnan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 04.09.2006)
- Mr. T. Narayanasami, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 11.10.2006)
- Mrs. R. Vidhya Shri, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 01.11.2006)
- Mr. R. Sevi, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. G. Ramesh, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. R. Ashok Kumar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. T. Prabakaran, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. G. Rajamohan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. D. Suresh Kumar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. P. Sivaraman, M.P.Ed., M.Phil. (from 11.12.2006)
- Mr. K. Anbarasan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil. (from 12.12.2006)

# Research

	Name of the Candidate	Guide
Ph.D. Regular	Suresh Kumar.S	Dr. A. Yobu
	Balasundari.K	Dr. V. Selvam
	Selvam.D	Dr. S. Chidambara Raja
	Savari Rajan.R	Dr. A. Subramanian
	Durai Arockiaraj	Dr. M. Rajashekaran
	Ramesh.G	Dr. N. Premkumar
	Paramasiwam.K	Dr. P. Kanagasabai
	Rajavel.M	Dr. P. Kanagasabai
	Venkatesan.A.G	Dr. V. Gopinath
	Dhilleswara Rao	Dr. P. SamRaj
	Sasikumar.C	Dr. S. Senthilvelan
	Saravanan.R	Dr. P. Kulothungan
	Agnes Princy.S	Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj
	Kolanji.G	Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj
	Santhosh Kumar.G	Dr. P. Kulothungan
	Pradeep Kumar.N.V	Dr. M. Rajashekaran
	Manikandan.S	Dr. N. Premkumar

	Name of the Candidate	Guide
	Aranga Panfilnathan	Dr. K.V. Balamurugan
	Rajahenry.J	Dr. R. Senthilnathan
	Krishnasamy.K	Dr. P. Karthikeyan
	Kallepatti Sridhar Rao	Dr. S. Mangayarkarasi
	Sajitha Beegum.C.P.	Dr. S. Mangayarkarasi
	Amutha.V	Dr. V. Jayanthi
	Degaleesan.P	Dr. P. Kulothungan
Ph.D. Part Time	Sivakumar.K	Dr. V. Gopinath
TH.D. Falt Tille	Ponson.S	Dr. K. Vaithianathan
	Elayaraja.M	Dr. G. Ravindran
	Venkatachalapathy.R	Dr. K. Vaithianathan
	Muthueleckuvan.R	Dr. P. SamRaj
	Wise Blessed Singh.Y	Dr. M. Rajashekaran
	Chitti Babu.B	Dr. G. Ravindran
	Bupesh S.Moorthy	Dr. K. Sreedhar
	Elamaran.M	Dr. P. SamRaj
	Arul.S	Dr. V. Gopinath
	Sanjeevi.K	Dr. P. Kanagasabai
	Kalimuthu.M	Dr. K. Vaithianathan
	Ponnulingam.M	Dr. P. SamRaj
	Veeramani.S	Dr. K. Sreedhar
	Rajendran.K	Dr. A. Subramanian
	-	Dr. K. Vaithianathan
Dis D. Frataural	Natarajan.S	
Ph.D. External	Hari Kumar.G Jansi Rani.C.V	Dr. P. Periaiya
	Sakeer Hussain.V.P	Dr. S. Mangayar Karasi Dr. K. Vaithianathan
	Baiju P.Jose	Dr. K. Sreedhar
	Sudhir Kumar.P.M	Dr. K. Sreedhar
	Jackson Paul.K	Dr. K. Sreedhar
	Sudhakar.S	Dr. M. Rajashekaran
	Pasam Murthaiah	Dr. S. Senthilvelan
	Joseph Clara.A	Dr. P. SamRaj
	Senthil Kumar.G	Dr. A. Subramanian
	Najeebullah.M	Dr. P. Kanagasabai
	Merlin Thanga Deniel	Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj
	Selva Lakshmi.S	Dr. S. Mangayar Karasi
	Paul Jeeva Singh.D	Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj
	Kovvara Ramasubba Reddy	Dr. V. Gopinath
	Shafeeq.V.A	Dr. V. Gopinath
	Natarajan.R	Dr. K.Vaithianathan
	Prema.M	Dr. A. Subramanian
	Rajakumari.M	Dr. R. Gopinath
	Padma Samson	Dr. G. Ravindran
	Thomas George.Fr	Dr. P. Periaiya
	Ramu.P	Dr. G. Ravindran

	Name of the Candidate	Guide
	Vrinda Kumari.T	Dr. S. Mangayar karasi
	Gangadharan.C	Dr. S. Senthilvelan
	Gnaneshwar.M.N	Dr. R. Gopinath
	Baby Oommenkurian	Dr. V. Selvam
	Oinam Jiten Singh	Dr. M. Rajashekaran
И.Phil Regular	Uma.N	Training Methods
	Saravanan.G	Training Methods
	George V. Thomas	Training Methods
	Regina.R	Training Methods
	Manikandan.B	Training Methods
	Jasmin Pappa.J	Training Methods
	Rajaram.S	Training Methods
	Dileep Mathews.	Training Methods
	Senthil Murugan.J	Training Methods
	Vijayakumar.R	Training Methods
	Augustus Singh.S	Training Methods
	Selvadurai.T	Training Methods
	Akil.J	Training Methods
	Rajarathinam.R	Training Methods
	Jobin P. Lukose	Training Methods
	Jose Joseph	Training Methods
	Dhesabandhu.Y.R	Training Methods
	Ganapathy.N	Training Methods
	Shaiju.K	Training Methods
	Thirunavukkarasu.B	Training Methods
	Govindharaj.T	Training Methods
	Sivasankar.K.C	Training Methods
	Arunkumar.A	Training Methods
	Satheesh Kumar.A	Training Methods
	Anees Ahamed.E.K.	Training Methods
	Jayakumar.K	Training Methods
	Johnson.L	Training Methods
	Sijo Johny.	Training Methods
	Sasikumar.R	Training Methods
	Thivagar.K	Training Methods
	Mujeeb Rahman.U.V	Training Methods
	Sahaya Dhasan.B	Training Methods
	Chandrasekar.V	Training Methods
	Pandian.A	Training Methods
	Pugelendhi.S	Training Methods
	Sivagangai	Training Methods
	Mohamed Shafeer.M.M.	Training Methods
	Rajababu.V	Training Methods Training Methods
	Shaji Jose	Training Methods Training Methods
	Moses Seelan.R	Training Methods Training Methods
	Ram Sathish Kumar.C	Training Methods Training Methods
	Balamurugan.B	Training Methods Training Methods
	Dhiraviam.V	Training Methods Training Methods

Name of the Candidate	Guide
Shyju Chandrasekharan	Training Methods
Yuvaraj.C	Training Methods
Balaji.G	Training Methods
Rajasekaran.M	Training Methods
Anish.P.S.	Training Methods
Anburaj.A	Training Methods
Sadeep.K	Training Methods
Suresh Kumar.S	Training Methods
Abdul Jalal.T	Training Methods
Bineesh.N.P.	Training Methods
Sreekanth.P.K.	Training Methods
Biju Kumar.S	Training Methods
Bovas.J	Training Methods
Mahesh George Mathew	Training Methods
Arun Jose	Training Methods
Santhosh Kumar.E.S.	Training Methods
Natramizhan.K	Training Methods
Katheeswaran.K	Training Methods
Jayasankar.R	Training Methods
Bakiaraj.B	Training Methods
Santhosh Kumar.M.S	Training Methods
Vipin.P	Training Methods
Sobha Daniel.S.L.	Training Methods
Manoj Francis	Training Methods
Robert Clive.P	Training Methods
Kavitha.S	Training Methods
Umasankar.D	Training Methods
Purusothaman.G	Training Methods
Siby Thomas	Training Methods
Vallal.A	Training Methods
Anver Sabath.M	Training Methods

The University teams participated in the Inter University / Inter Collegiate Tournaments during the year 2006 as detailed below.

Game	Zone	Venue	Date	Position
Basketball-M	All India	IIT, Chennai	17 to 22.01.06	Runner up
Weight Lifting	All India	GNDU	17 to 23.01.06	Participation
Handball-M	South West	Annamalai University	19 to 28.01.06	Winner
Handball-M	Inter Zone	Annamalai University	19 to 28.01.06	Winner
Handball-W	South West	Annamalai University	20 to 28.01.06	Participation
Basketball-M	Inter Collegiate		24 to 27.01.06	Winner
Basketball-W	South West	Barkatullah University	26.01.06 to	Participation
		Bhopal	02.02.06	
Basketball-M	State Level Inter	Gandhigram	27 to 29.01.06	Winner
	Collegiate			
Kabaddi-M	Inter University	Kurukshetra	30.01.06 to	Participation
			03.02.06	
Athletics	Inter university	M.S. Univ. Thirunelveli	30.01.06 to	Participation
			03.02.06	

Game	Zone	Venue	Date	Position
Tennis -M	South West	Sri Venkateswara	02.02.06 to	Participation
		University	11.02.06	
Badminton-M	Inter University	Annamalai University	03 to 06.02.06	IV Position
Hockey -W	Inter University	Banasthali Vid.Peeth	05 to 13.02.06	Participation
Basketball-M	South Zone	SRM Arts College	06 to 15.02.06	IV Place
Khokho – M	South West	Periyar Uni. Salem	10 to 14.02.06	Particiaption
Cricket-W	Inter Zone	Calcutta	13 to 26.02.06	Participation
Basketball-M	Inter Collegiate	Vellore	17 to 19.02.06	IV Place
Volleyball-M	Inter Collegiate state level	Mohambigai Engineering College, Trichy	03 to 05.08.06	Winner
Football – M	State level	Poondi Pushpam	10 to 12.08.06	Runner-up
Hockey - W	State level	Madurai	16 to 20.08.06	Winner
Hockey – M	South India Inter Collegiate	LNCPE, Trivandram	25 to 30.08.06	Winner
Ballbadminton- M	State level	Dindugal	26 & 27.08.06	III Place
Ballbadminton- M	State Level	Nagapattinam	02 to 03.08.06	Runner
Kabaddi – M	State level	Karunya, Coimbatore	13 to 16.09.06	III Place
Ballbadminton-W	State level	Karunya, Coimbatore	13 to 16.09.06	Winner
Kabaddi – W	State level	Karunya, Coimbatore	13 to 16.09.06	IV Place
Volleyball -M	State level	Karunya, Coimbatore	13 to 16.09.06	Runner-up
Hockey - M	Inter Collegiate	Sivagangai	15 to 17.09.06	Winner
Handball -M	South India Inter Collegiate	Kottavakara	24 to 29.09.06	Winner
Handball-W	South India Inter Collegiate	Kottavakara	24 to 29.09.06	Runner-up
Athletics	Tamil nadu State	AUCPE,Karaikudi	28.09.06 to 01.10.06	I Place 400 m
Kabaddi-M	South Zone Inter University	Karnataka	27.09.06 to 07.10.06	Winner
Kabaddi – M	All India Inter University	Calcutta		Runner-up
Hockey - M	South Zone Inter University	Annamalai University	06 to 10.10.06	Runner-up
Football – M	South Zone Inter University	Madras University	11 to 16.10.06	IV Place
Badmintion-M	South Zone Inter University	Annamalai University	14 to 18.10.06	IV Place
Badminton-W	South Zone Inter University	Annamalai University	14 to 18.10.06	Lost in Pre- Quarter
Weight Lifting M&W	All India Inter University	LNCPE, Qwalior	18 to 25.10.06	Participation
Basketball-W	South West Inter University	Banasthali	06 to 13.11.06	Lost in Quarter Finals
Cricket – M	South Zone Inter University	Hydrabad	22.11.06 to 02.12.06	Lost in Second Round
Volleyball-M	South Zone Inter University	Salem	24 to 28.11.06	Winner
Football-W	All India Inter University	Karaikudi	26.11.06 to 06.12.06	Lost in Quarter Finals

Game	Zone		Venue	Date	Position
Cricket – W	All India University	Inter	Qwalior	09 to 20.12.06	Lost in Pre- Quarter
Ballbadminton-M	South Zone University	Inter	Trivandram	11 to 14.12.06	Lost in Quarter Finals
Basketball-M	South Zone University	Inter	Kerala	11 to 14.12.06	Lost in Quarter Finals
Volleyball -M	All India University	Inter	Kurukeshtra	18 to 22.12.06	III Place
Khokho-W	South Zone University	Inter	Calicut	22 to 26.12.06	Lost in Third Round
Badminton-M	All India University	Inter	Nagarjuna	27 to 31.12.06	Participated

# Organisation

We organized South Zone Inter University Hockey (Men) Tournament between 06  $\&\,10.10.06$ 

We organized South Zone Inter University Badminton (Men) Tournament between 14 & 18 10 06

We organized South Zone Inter University Badminton (Women) Tournament between 14 & 18.10.06.

We organized UGC Sponsored Refresher Course between 01 & 21.12.06.

# **FACULTY OF FINE ARTS**

Department of Music

#### **DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC**

#### Staff

#### **Professor and Head**

Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com.,

#### Readers

Thiru. S. Gnanaprakasam (Thevaram) (till 30.06.2006)

Thiru. B. Govindarajan (Vocal)

Thiru P.S.V. Raja (Nadaswaram)

Tmt. T. Arutselvi (Veena)

# **Lecturers (Senior Grade)**

Thiru S. R.D.M. Sivaraj (Nadaswaram)

Thiru R.K. Kumar (Vocal)

Thiru. T.H. Gurumoorthy (Violin)

Thiru V.L. Sudharsan (Violin)

Thiru P. Meenathisundaram (Veena)

Thiru N. Girish Kumar (Flute)

#### Lecturers

Thiru M. Mohan (Nadaswaram)

Tmt. Uma Anand (Bharathanatiyam)

Thiru T. Palanisamy (Vocal)

Thiru K. Krishnaraju (Bharathanatiyam)

Smt. R. Chandra (Vocal)

Thiru G. Pitchai (Violin)

Thiru N. Thulasiraman (Veena)

Thiru N. Venkatesh (Vocal)

Thiru N. Muthukumaran (Violin)

Thiru R. Ezhil Raman (Vocal)

Thiru A. Chandrasekaran (Mirudangam)

Thiru M. Subhashini (Bharathanattiyam)

Thiru R. Jaishankar (Violin)

Thiru G.Kamalakannan (Mirudangam)

Thiru G. Babu (Thavil)

Thiru G. Santhanakrishnan(Mirudangam)

Thuir K. Selvaganapathy(Thavil)

Thiru A. Vijaykarthikeyan (Nagaswaram)

Thiru A. Sattayappan (Vocal)

Thiru N. Muthukrishnan (Vocal)

Thiru A. Chitra (Nattuvangam)

Thiru G. Sengalvarayan (Mirudhangam)

Thiru A. Saravanan (Thavil)

Thiru K. Rajesh (Vocal)

Thiru M. Shanmugam (Thavil)

Thiru V. Sampathkumar (Nagaswaram)

Thiru S. Vijayendiran (Mirudhangam)

Thiru D. Mohan (Mirudhangam)

Thiru G. Natarajakalyana Sundaram (Vocal)

Thiru Durai. Bharathidasan (Nagaswaram)

Thiru S. Muthukrishnan (Thavil)

Tmt. A. Esther Pradeepa (Bharathanattiyam)

Thiru T. Kirupanithi (Mirudhangam)

Thiru B. Shanmuganandhan (from 18.01.2006)

Thiru S. Veeramanikandarajan (from 13.02.2006)

Thiru R. Gurusamy (from 22.03.2006)

Thiru S. Venkatesan (from 29.03.2006)

Thiru P. Balamurugan (from 29.03.2006)

Thiru V. Vasanthkumar (from 31.01.2006)

Thiru J. Venugopal (from 04.04.2006)

Thiru J. Kumar (from 05.04.2006)

Ms. P. Suba (from 06.04.2006)

Thiru E.K. Subramaniyan (from 07.04.2006)

Thiru T. Balachandrar (from 18.08.2006)

Thiru M. Sundar (from 06.11.2006)

#### Research - Ph.D.

Thiru E.M. Subramaniyam

# **Endowment Lectures**

க **குறா** மாருனனு**ர்** காசனூருசனூர் க் மாரசாமன்றம்ப**னு**ன் ம ஹூர ச**னூ**ப்பு யுசாய்யுபா **னூ**: Dr.A.V. யுரங்காச்சாரனூர்கலூர் 09.11.2006 ன்ஃ இனுச<sup>\*\*</sup> னுழு ன்**சுனூ**ப்பு யுசாய்யுபா **னூ**ரஆய்**முனா**ர்கல்ர

# **Special Lectures**

யுசன்னுன ம**ளுசத்**ற கா"மனூச ாலூர் "**ஞா** V.V. " ா ர்கலூர் ரு"் ாமன்றீ"ச"ர் ர்கலூர் ார் ம்பழ்ழுறையுசாழ்யுபா **னூ**13.11.2006 ன்**ஃ கூ**ர்""ப்ப" " .

# **Other Activities**

இனுச<sup>\*\*</sup> னுழு மா , மா னூகலு**ஞா்** சர் **் குறு**ச மழ்டிஃம் ா **' கூ**ர்ச்ச**கூல்**ர 12.03.2006 - ் மீ னூ "மன்இனுசச்சங்கம் இராாரு "னு"ாமன்ழு""ன்**சனூ**பாக னு 'யுபழ்ழீ ,

கீ்க ்" இனுச, ா" கூற்ச்சதைப் இனுச" ஒழு இரா ாரு "னு" ாரு "" மன்றமன்ழு " கூறை சார்பன்ற னு "யுபழ்யான.

п.	பர்	இ ச க'ச்ச
27.02.2006	ா <sup>*</sup> G.J.R. க <b>ளு</b> ஷ் ன் ர்கல்ூளு <b>னூர்</b> ,	<b>ன்</b> ரஇனு <del>ச</del>
28.02.2006	" <b>ஞும</b> "ஹ <b>ர்"</b> "கனூரா் ர்கலூ ளு <b>தூ</b> ர்	பர" ரீ ம்
01.03.2006	" <b>ரூம</b> " ஞார <b>்</b> ர <b>ூஹன்</b> ர்கல் நளர்	ா <b>்</b> ப்பா" ே
04.03.2006	" <b>ஞு</b> ரூர் பணுளாஷ் ர்கல்ர ளு <b>னூ</b> ர்	ா்ப்பா⁴ ே
13.03.2006	" <b>ஞும</b> "ஞாறோரச <b>ற்</b> மன் ர்கல் ளுகுளர்	ா்ப்பா⁴ ே
14.03.2006	Dr. ரா"ா பா ்கர் ர்கல்ர ளு <b>னூர்</b>	ா்ப்பாஃ சே
06.11.2006	" <b>னூ</b> ரு <sup>" *</sup> க் மார் ர்கல்ர ளு <b>னூ</b> ர்	ர். யு.
07.11.2006	" <b>ஞா</b> பான <b>ஹஞா</b> " ர்கல்ர ளு <b>ன</b> ூர்	"ഞ്ച

п.	பர்	இ ச க'ச்ச
08.11.2006	" <b>ஞா</b> "ஞூான சம்ப <sup>•</sup> "ம் ர்கலூ ளு <b>தோ</b> ர்	" ார இனுச
13.11.2006	" <b>ஞூ</b> T.K.V. ராமாஒ சாச்சாரு ர்கல்ூ ளு <b>னூ</b> ர்	
14.11.2006	" <b>ஞா</b> "்னோ "னு"ா""ா"ரனாட்ஃம் மா ஹாக்லூ	பர" ாஃ ம்
15.11.2006	" <b>ஞூ</b> P. சு <sup>•</sup> "ரரான் ர்கல்ூளு <b>னூர்</b>	ா <b>்</b> ப்பாஃ சே
15.11.2006	" <b>ஞ</b> ர E.M. மாரனு <b>ப்</b> பன் ரகல்ர ளு <b>ன</b> ர்	ா" ் ரம்

யுசன்னுன ரா ாமனு மன்ழு்" ்னுஇனுச<sup>\*\*</sup> னுழமா , மா னூர்கலு**கு**ற் சர் ்" **னூ**ச **கூ**ர்ச்சனூ 27.12.2006- ் னு'யுப**்டி**ழ் ,

Thiru N. Muthukrishnan, G. Sengalvarayan, G. Natarajakalyana Sundaram, Durai. Bharathidasan, S. Muthukrishnan, T. Kirupanithi, B. Shanmuganandhan and E.K. Subramaniyan participated in Orientation Course from 03.08.2006 to 30.08.2006.

Thiru M. Shanmugam, V. Sampathkumar, S. Vijayendiran, D. Mohan, R. Gurusamy and P. Balamurugan participated in Orientation Course from 01.09.2006 to 28.09.2006.

Thiru R.K. Kumar, Thiru K. Krishnaraju & Thiru S. Venkatesan participated in Manikkavasagar Literature Conference at Varanasi from 31.10.2006 to 08.11.2006.

# **FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE**

- 1. General Report
- 2. Department of Agronomy
- 3. Department of Entomology
- 4. Department of Plant Pathology
- 5. Department of Microbiology
- 6. Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry
- 7. Department of Agricultural Botany
- 8. Department of Horticulture
- 9. Department of Agricultural Economics
- 10. Department of Agricultural Extension
- 11. Division of Animal Husbandry

#### **GENERAL REPORT**

# **Agricultural Association Activities**

As part of the 'College Day' celebrations, the Agricultural Association organized "TRIAG" FUNCTIONS viz., competitions on literary events, cultural events and sports competitions. Various literary competitions like painting, pencil drawing, Kaviarangam, English and Tamil essay writing, vegetable carving, poly quiz 'Pattimandram', Karutharangam, Tamil and English elocution and various cultural competitions.

The Agricultural Association activities for the academic year 2006 – 2007. Dr.G.Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, as president of Agricultural Association, Dr.S.M.Muthukkaruppan, Professor of Agrl.Microbiology as Vice-President and Dr.R.Singaravel, Reader in Soil Science and Agrl. Chemistry as Treasurer of the Agrl.Association.

Farewell to Retired Senior Faculty Members, Dr.J.Ganesan, Former Prof. Head, Dept. of Agrl. Botany, Dr.Rm.Nachiappan, Former Prof. Head, Dept. of Entomology, Dr.P.Panneerselvam, Former Professor, Dept. of Agronomy was conducted on 24.08.2006.

The Inaugural function of the Agricultural Association and Freshers Welcome for the year 2006-07 was organized on 16.10.2006. The activities of Agrl.Association for the year 2006-07 were inaugurated.

#### **Students Activities**

Farmers Day was celebrated on 30.03.2006.

The final B.Sc.(Ag.) students have attended the AEX 426 – Agro Industrial Tie Up programme from 10<sup>th</sup> April to 19.04.2006. The students visited the Agro-Industrial units located in Vadalur and Panruti.

All India Tour was organized for the IV B.Sc.(Ag.) / (Hort.) students from 15.09.06 to 01.10.2006. An Educational tour to Tamil Nadu and Kerala was organized for the II B.Sc.(Ag.) / (Hort.) students from 04.10.2006 to 13.10.2006.

The following B.Sc.(Ag.) / (Hort.) students who got highest OGPA secured upto VI Semester are awarded "Stipend" of Rs. 500/- during 2006 – 2007 for Sri Lochani Varadharajulu Endowment.

- 1. Mr.A.Marimuthu, IV B.Sc.(Ag.)
- 2. Mr.B.Ghouse, IV B.Sc.(Ag.)
- 3. Ms.V.Mahalakshmi, IV B.Sc.(Ag.)
- 4. Ms. S.Balavidhya, IV B.Sc.(Hort.)

The following I Rank M.Sc.(Ag.) students were awarded "Srilochani Varadharajulu Gold Medal" for the year 2005-2006.

Name of the Students	Department
Ms.A.Amudha devi	Agronomy
Ms.S.Sreeparvathy	Genetics & Plant Breeding
Mr.R.Sundaresan	Agrl. Economics
Ms.R.Saveetha	Agrl. Entomology
Ms.S.Santhi	Agrl. Extension
Ms.K.Menaga	Agrl. Microbiology
Ms.V.S.Narmadha	Microbial Bio-Technology
Ms.Shibi George	Horticulture
Mr.M.Thirumal Valavan	Plant Pathology
Mr.N.Balamurugan	Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry

# **Training & Placement Cell**

Dr.J.Vasantha kumar, Professor & Head, Department of Agrl. Extension continued as officer in-charge of Training & placement cell and Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradharajan, Professor & Head, Department of Agrl. Economics continued to be Assistant Placement Officer.

# **Campus Recruitment**

The Training and Placement Cell organised Campus Recruitment Programmes in the Faculty of Agriculture for the following organisations.

M/s Rasi Seeds Private Ltd. Company, Attur conducted the campus interview on 27.04.2006 and appointed one graduate candidate during the year.

M/s Cauvery Palm Oil Ltd., Trichy conducted the campus interview on 03.06.2006 and appointed 3 graduate candidates during the year.

M/s Camson Bio Technologies Ltd., Coimbatore conducted the campus interview on 20.07.2006 and appointed 4 graduate candidates and 6 Post-Graduate candidates during the year.

M/s Ballarpur Industries Ltd., (BILT) Maharashtra conducted the campus interview on 04.11.2006 and selected 3 Post-Graduate candidates during the year.

#### Placement

The Training and Placement Cell facilitated placement of five graduates and three post-graduates in the following firms / organizations

M/s Nagarjuna International (Vietnam) Limited	One M.Sc.(Ag.)
Dr.M.S.Swaminathan Research Foundation (MSSRF)	Two M.Sc.(Ag.)
M/s E.I.D (P) Ltd.,	One graduate
M/s Sakthi Sugars, Coimbatore	Two graduates

#### **Expression Of Interest**

The following companies expressed interest in recruitment of B.Sc. (Agriculture), B.Sc. (Horticulture) and M.Sc. (Agriculture) graduates of Annamalai University and they have been provided with the list of potential candidates.

EID Parry India Ltd.,

Dharani Sugars & Chemicals Ltd.,

Kothari Sugars & Chemicals Ltd.,

Indian Bank, Circle Office, Salem,

Saravana Farm Service, Villupuram,

SPIC, Chennai,

Central Institute of Branchkishwater Aquaculture,

Kaynes technology, Mysore,

Thiru. Arooran Sugars, Thirumandankudi, Thanjavur

#### **Training Programme**

Indian Bank, Circle Office, Cuddalore conducted a meeting on 18.07.2006 entitled "Scheme for Setting up of Agri Clinics and Agri Business Centres".

# **Other Activities**

Dr.J.Vasanthakumar has attended 3 Training the trainers program and career guidance programme held at ELCOT, Cognizant Technology Solutions (CTS) & Infosys Technologies Ltd., Chennai for the following days 11.07.2006, 26.07.2006 & 09.08.2006

The cell has encouraged students to be self-employed by providing information materials related to opportunities, project reports, credit facilities, etc.

The cell has also organized a 'Motivation Session' in which a senior alumnus running an NGO and a banker participated during March 2006.

The institution offers academic and personal counseling to all the students including women students through Faculty-ward counselors.

#### **Agricultural Research Society**

The Valedictory function of the Agricultural Research Society for the year 2005 – 2006 was held on 23.08.2006. Dr.G.Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture presided over the function. Dr.Rm.Kathiresan delivered a guest lecture on National Agricultural Innovation Project (NAIP) and highlighted various guidelines of NAIP project proposal.

The inauguration of the activities of Agricultural Research Society for the year 2006 – 2007 was done on 15.09.2006. Dr.M.Thirugnanam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D, Former Research Scientist, Rohm & Hass Ltd., U.S.A inaugurated the activities of Agricultural Research Society and delivered special lecture on "How to get ideas".

Second meeting for the year 2006-2007 was organized on 06.11.2006 Dr.S.Anthony raj, Former Dean, AC & RI, TNAU, Trichy delivered a special lecture on "Bio dissolution of Nutrients".

#### NSS

Three NSS units viz., Unit Nos. III, XI & XXX are functioning in Faculty of Agriculture.

120 B.Sc.(Agri.) students participated in NSS special camp for the year 2006 was organized at Pannapattu, Ayyanar Akramangalam and Muhaiyur villages for 10 days from 21.06.2006 to 30.06.2006.

Cleaning and beautification of Chidambaram Nataraja Temple 'nandavanam' was done on 21.06.2006 and 22.06.2006.

Medical, Dental, Child health camp and Hydro geological survey were inaugurated on 25.06.2006 at Pannapattu and Muhaiyur villages, canal desilting to a length of 10 km. with the help of earthmovers. Road laying works and irrigation canal cleaning were carried out on 26 & 27.06.2006.

Dr.Raja Sir Annamalai Chettiar Memorial Veterinary camp was organized on 27.06.2006.

AIDS awareness campaign and Mushrom production training to women Self Help Groups were conducted on 29.06.2006.

Nearly 120 NSS volunteers were deputed for local bodies election assistance to various places of Cuddalore district from 12.10.2006 to 15.10.2006.

The Programme officers participated in the inaugural function of planting of 7 lakhs saplings which was jointly organized by Isha Yoga & Annamalai University on 17.10.2006. Our respected Vice-Chancellor Dr.L.B.Venkatrangan inaugurated the above socially and ecologically oriented event by planting saplings in the Vice-Chancellors' bungalow.

### NCC

- 1. 30 cadets from No.1 Coy, 6 TN BN NCC, Faculty of Agriculture attended "Guard of Honour" on 26.01.2006.
- 2. 30 cadets from No.1 Coy, 6 TN BN NCC, Faculty of Agriculture attended "Guard of Honour" on 15.08.2006.
- 3. Lt.R.Kanagarajan and 19 cadets of our University, successfully completed the 15 days "All India Trekking Camp Valley of Flowers 2006" from 21.08.2006 to 03.09.2006.
- 4. Five cadets from Faculty of Agriculture, participated in the "Guard of Honour" given to Governor of Tamil Nadu, His Excellency, Sri. Surjit Singh Barnala during the 74th Convocation of our University.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRONOMY**

#### Staff

#### **Professor and Head**

Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### **Professors**

- Dr. P. Panneer Selvam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (till 30.06.2006)
- Dr. K. Wahab, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Thanunathan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Ganapathy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. V. Imayavaramban, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs). A. Sundari, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Raman, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Mr. S. Kandasamy, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Meyyappan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. P. Sudhakar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mrs. T. Geetha Jebarathinam Kuttibai, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mrs. D. Kumari Manimuthuveeral, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. K. Suseendran, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. C. Kalaiyarasan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Thiruppathi, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Krishnamoorthy, M.Sc.(Ag.) (farm Supdt.)
- Mr. S. Ramesh, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Krishna Prabu, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. M. Saravana Perumal, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. G. Baradhan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. N. Ramesh, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S.R. Vinod Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. G. Murugan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. R. Rex Immanuel, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. P. Stalin, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. P. Anandhan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Dr. S. Babu, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Mr. K.P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. K. Arivukarasu, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Ilankavi, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. S. Manimaran, M.Sc.(Ag.)

- Mr. J. Nammbi, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Dr. S. M. Suresh Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.) Ph.D.(from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. S. Jawahar, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 06.04.2006)
- Mr. R. Gobi, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 07.04.2006)
- Mr. A. Balasubramaniam, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 06.07.2006)
- Dr. P. Senthil Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.) (Trans. from DDE, on 29.09.2006)

# **Research Work**

	Candidate	Guide	Topic
Ph.D.	S. Kandasamy	Dr. G. Kuppuswamy	Agronomic management of rice fallow pulses
	P. Sudhakar	- do -	Agronomic management strategies for sustainable production in rice based cropping system
	G. Baradhan	- do -	Studies on legume intercropping and nutrient management in sunflower
	S.Gnanasambandam	-do-	Studies on Invasive weed species
	S.M.Shahul Hameed	Dr.K.Wahab	Integrated nutrient management in Rice based cropping system
	R.Kandasamy	- do -	Water and nutrient management in sugarcane
	P.H.Latif	- do -	Integrated crop management of Direct sown wet seeded rice in Kuttanad, Kerala
	Mrs. T. Geetha Jebarathanam Kuttibai	Dr.Rm.Kathiresan	Weed Management in Integrated Goat Millet Farming Systems
	M. Meyyappan	- do -	Intercropping and Weed Management in Maize
	M.P. Arutchezian	- do -	Effect of Organic Manure and Herbicide on Transplanted Rice
	G. Murugan	- do -	Invasive Weeds in Agro-eco systems of Cuddalore Districts
	K. Arivukkarasu	- do -	Effect of Global warming on invasive weeds in India
	D. Kumari Manimuthu Veeral	Dr.K.Thanunathan	Crop geometry and nutrient management for irrigated sesame
	M. Thiruppathi	- do -	Alternate cropping system for late receipt of irrigation water of Veeranam Ayacut
	C. Kalaiyarasan	Dr.V.Vaiyapuri	Studies on the maximization of Sunflower yield by Integrated nutrient and weed management
	K. Suseendran	-do-	Studies on integrated nutrient and weed management on low land transplanted rice.
	S. Ramesh	- do -	Agronomic strategies for Rice-Cotton cropping sequence
	P. Stalin	- do -	Studies on Integrated plant nutrient supply system for Rice-Pulse cropping system for Cauvery delta region.

Candidate	Guide	Topic
S.Jawahar	- do -	Studies on the effect of sulphur and silicon fertilization in rice pulse cropping system for cauvery delta zone
R. Rex Immanuel	Dr.M.Ganapathy	Agronomic strategies and use of multipurpose trees for rehabilitation of degraded lands in the coastal agro-eco system of Tamil Nadu
H. Mariyappan	Dr. S. Natarajan	Agronomic Evaluation of production potentiality of certain fodder crops
P. Anandhan	- do -	Evaluation of certain agro-techniques on the productivity of <i>seaseme</i>
J. Indrajith	-do-	Evaluation of agro-techniques for yield maximization in sugarcane (short crop)
S. Kalaisudarson	Dr. A. Sundari,	Cultural practices for integration as biorationals in cotton weed management and for enhanced input use efficiency
N. Ramesh	- do -	Integrated weed management in sugarcane
J. Nambi	- do -	Weed management in groundnut based intercropping system
K. Manoharan	Dr. R. Raman,	Agronomic management of sweet corn
S. Elankavi	- do -	Agronomic management of rice fallow cotton
S. Manimaran	Dr.D.Kalyanasundaram,	Agronomic strategies for maximization of sugarcane yield
K.P.Senthilkumar	-do-	Agronomic strategies for sustaining rice production with resource conserving technology under system of rice intensification
S.R.Vinod kumar	- do -	Farm ponds based cropping system in coastal areas of Tamil Nadu
M.Saravanaperumal	- do -	Agronomic strategies for yield maximization of hybrid rice under both main and ratoon
S. Krishnaprabu	- do -	Agronomic strategies for yield maximization of <i>seasmum</i> in rice fallows
M.Sc.(Ag.) Research Programme	es Completed	
A. Amudha Devi	Dr.G.Kuppuswamy	Effect of time and method of 'N' application in conjunction with water
C.Boopathi	Dr.K.Wahab	Integrated nutrient management in irrigated blackgram
J.Karunakaran	Dr.V.Vaiyapuri	Response of maize (Zea mays L.) to Sulphur Nutrition
T. Rajeswari	Dr.M.Ganapathy	Integrated nutrient management in Sunflower
G.Mathiyalagan	Dr.V. Imayavaramban,	INM for irrigated castor (Ricinus communis.L) Cv. TMV 5
K.Muthukumar	Dr.(Mrs.) A.Sundari	Weed Management in sorghum based Intercropping

Candidate	Guide	Topic
P.Sudharson	Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram,	Studies on irrigation management and fertilizer management in sweet sorghum
M.Sc.(Ag.) (Ongoing)		
N.Abiramasundari	Dr.G.Kuppuswamy	Integrated nutrient management in Sweet Sorghum
G.Devendran	Dr.K.Wahab	Integrated nutrient management in sesame.
C.Karunaidasan	Dr.K.Thanunathan	Nutrient management for castor + blackgram intercropping system
P.Rajagowthaman	Dr.V.Vaiyapuri	Studies on the effect of application of graded levels of sulphur and phytohormones on cotton
Saravanakumar	Dr. S. Natarajan	Studies on different plant spacing on growth yield of certain rice genotypes and hybrid under aerobic condition
R.Shobana	Dr.V.Imayavaramban	INM for hybrid maize
R. Shylaja	Dr.(Mrs.) A.Sundari	Weed management in irrigated sunflower
G.B.Sudhakar Rao	Dr. R. Raman	Effect of organic foliar nutrition on growth and yield of blackgram
Viswanathan	Dr.D.Kalyanasundaram	Agronomy practices used to yield maximization for rice crop in Tsunami affected area

# Research Projects Sanctioned

Dept. of Science and Technology, Govt. of India sanctioned Rs. 1.25 crores for the department viz, Agronomy, Agricultural Entomology, Horticulture and Microbiology under FIST (Funds for Improvement of infra-structure facilities for the Dept.)

	_				
	e of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Out lay (Rs.)
Co.P.I. D	or.G. Kuppuswamy Or. M.Ganapathy Mr. G. Baradhan Mr. N. Ramesh	Setting up of model organic farm in coastal agro-eco system	Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India	2006-2009	8.00
Co.P.I. D	or.G. Kuppuswamy or. M.Ganapathy Mr. G. Baradhan Mr. N. Ramesh	Training of Farmers on Organic Farm	Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India	2006-2009	0.78
Dr. K. Tha	anunathan	Training on Production and Quality control of organic inputs	Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India	2006	0.51
Dr. V. Va	yapuri	Training of extension officers	Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India	2006	0.39
Dr. S. Nat	tarajan,	Field demonstration on organic inputs	Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India	2006	0.30

Name of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Out lay (Rs.)		
RESEARCH PROJECTS IN PROGRESS						
Dr. G. Kuppuswamy	Establishment of energy park	The Ministry of Non-Conventional Energy. GOI	2001-2006	7.76		
Dr.RM.Kathiresan	Integrated Rice + Fish + Poultry Farming for biological suppression of pests, sus-tainable food production and rural upliftment	Dept. of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology, GOI.	2004-2007	21.28		
Dr.RM.Kathiresan	Evaluation of the Bioefficacy of Whip Super 9EC (Fenoxa-proppethyl) in direct seed upland rice.	Bayer – Crop Science Limited	2006- 2007	0.45		
	Evaluation of Sun rice 60wg (Ethoxysulfuron) for Bio-efficacy, Phytotoxicity and compatibility in transplanted rice	Bayer – Crop Science Limited	2006- 2007	0.65		
	Evaluation of Penoxsulam herbicide in transplanted rice	Dow Agro- Science Pvt. Ltd.,	2006- 2007	0.50		
	Prospects for sustainable development of farmers of Thoduvai Village	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action	2006	0.60		
P.I. Dr. M.Ganapathy, Co.P.I – N. Ramesh,	Bioefficacy & Residue stu-dies of Metribuzin for tomato and Potato weeds and Bioefficacy of Greenstim,	M/s Mahamaya Life sciences, Pvt. Ltd. Haryana	2006	0.50		
	Nitrogen response trials on selected AVT-2 rice culture under high and low input management. All India Co-ordinated Rice Improvement Programme	DRR - ICAR, Hyderabad.	2006	0.25		
P.I. Dr. M.Ganapathy, Co.P.I – G. Baradhan	Sunflower Development for rice growing tracts Initial / Advanced varietal trial (IAVT). All India Coordinated Oil seed Improvement Programme	DOR - ICAR, Hyderabad	2006	0.25		

Students project for the year 2006 – 2007 entitled "Integrated Weed Management in irrigated sunflower" with an outlay of Rs.5000/- was sanctioned by Tamil Nadu Science & Technology, Government of Tamil Nadu. (P.I. Dr.S.M.Suresh Kumar, Lecturer in Agronomy)

# Special Lecturer

Special Lecturer			
Name	Conference / Refresh Course	Title	Date / Venue
Dr. G. Kuppuswamy	Advance training for Agricultural Scientists in "Perspectives of Agronomic agriculture" conducted by TNAU	Prospects of organic agriculture in India	30.10.2006, Centre for Advanced Studies in Agronomy, TNAU, Coimbatore
Dr.K.Wahab	National Conference on "Microbiology, Bio technology for Agriculture and Industry"	Water Microbes Relationship	s 28 & 29.03. 2006, A.U.
	Ramvikas Yojuna Training, organized by State Department of Agriculture	Latest technology for rice and rice fallow pulses	•
Dr.RM.Kathiresan	9 <sup>th</sup> UGC Refresher Course on "Recent Advances in Pharmacology and Herbal Technology" – Dept. of Pharmacy, A.U.	Weeds Wealth to Health	28.09.2006, Conference Hall, Engineering & Technology Campus, A.U.
Dr. V. Vaiyapuri,	Refresher course on Resource Management for	Resource Management fo	31.01.2006 to r 02.02.2006.
	sustainable eco-friendly Agriculture in the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century	sustainability in Dry land Agriculture	Dept. of Soil Science Agricultural Chemistry, A.U
Dr. R. Raman,	Annamalai Agronomists Association, Department of Agronomy	Alternative energy and organic farming for sustainable Agriculture	g Agronomy, A.U
	Soil & Water Management Research Institute, Thanjavur	Alternative energy for sustainability	/ 27.01.2006, Kattuthottam,Thanjavur
	Prof. K.S.Sonachalam Memorian Endowment, Dept. of Economics, A.U.	Alternate energy for better environment	r
Dr. S. Babu,	Annamalai Agronomists Association, Department of Agronomy	Water Crisis – Ar Analysis	n 13.03.2006, Dept. of Agronomy, A.U
Other Activities			
Name	Particular	s	Date / Venue
Dr. G. Kuppuswamy,	Gave a talk in Tamil on Doordarshan, Chennai (Podig		Recorded on 08.11.2006 at Faculty of Agriculture
Dr. K. Wahab		sident Agricultural griculture for 2005-	-
Dr.RM.Kathiresan Prof. of Agronomy	* Herbicidal properties of cer	tain plant products	National Centre for the Development of Natural Products, Stoneville, USA.
	Published a book chapter weed Control in Aquatic and the book – Allelochemicals - Verlag, The Netherlands, Vol. 122	Wetland system" in Publisher – Springer	-

Name	Particulars	Date / Venue
Dr. V. Vaivanusi	Gave a talk on "Integrated farming system"  Doordharshan, Chennai (Podigai Channel)	Recorded on 08.11.2006
Dr. V. Vaiyapuri	Continued as Warden, Agriculture Hostel	-
Dr. M. Ganapathy Prof. of Agronomy	Gave a talk on Organic farming	Centre for Rural Development, A.U., during Oct. 2006.
Dr.V.Imayavaramaban Reader in Agronomy	Served as Associate Editor for the Proceedings on National Seminar on RMSA, Department of Agronomy, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, April 2006.	-
	Served as Co-ordinator of II B.Sc. (Ag.) from July 2006 onwards	-
Dr. R. Raman Reader in Agronomy	Served as Joint Secretary of Agricultural Research Society, Faculty of Agri., A.U., 2005-2006.	-
M.Thiruppathi	Served as Associate Editor for Proceedings on National Seminar on Resource Management for Sustainable Agriculture. April 2006 Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University.	-
Mr. S. Manimaran,	Attended Refresher course on "Resource	31.01.06 to 20.02.06
Mr. S. Ramesh, Mr. G. Baradhan & Mr. N. Ramesh Lecturers in Agronomy	Management for Sustainable Ecofriendly Agriculture in 21 <sup>st</sup> Centaury"	Dept. of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University
Mr. P. Anandan Lecturer in Agronomy	Attended UGC sponsored orientation course	01.06.2006 to 28.06.2006
		Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.
Mr. K. Arivukkarasu, Mr. S. Elankavi and	Attended UGC sponsored orientation course	10.02.2006 to 06.06.2006
Mr. J. Nambi, Lecturers in Agronomy		Academic Staff College, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirapalli

<sup>\*</sup> Collaborating with National Centre for the Development of Natural Products, Stoneville, USA.

Experimental Farm has been providing facilities for field experiments and pot culture trials for postgraduate students and research scholars of Faculty of Agriculture. About 50 field trials were laid out in the Experimental Farm catering to the research requirements of post-graduate students in Agriculture.

Total cropped area in the Experimental Farm was 30 hectares. Paddy was cultivated in about 20 hectares in three different seasons viz. Kuruvai, Samba and Navarai.

Many promising and latest paddy cultivars such as ADT 43, BPT, Swarnadon, AU3, AU4, AU5 etc were grown. Many rice hybrids and saline tolerant rice cultures were field tested for their suitability.

Many new varieties of millets, oilseeds, pulses, cotton and sugarcane were cultivated in about 4.0 hectares to cater to teaching and research needs of students and Research Scholars

Latest techniques in crop cultivation were demonstrated to the farmers who visited during "Farmer's day" celebrations. Good quality paddy seeds were supplied to the State

Department of Agriculture, Government of Tamil Nadu and also the farmers in and around Chidambaram.

Total area of Sewage Farm is 8 hectares and net area under water grass is 5.9 hectares. An area of 2 acres was reclained and guinea grass, water grass and cumbu nappies grass were grown in the year 2006.

94th Indian Science Congress was conducted at Annamalai University under the dynamic leadership of respected Vice-Chancellor, the staff of Department of Agronomy was drafted for stage and halls arrangement on the above occasion. Dr.G.Kuppuswamy was nominated as Convenor for the Stage & Halls arrangement Committee. The following were nominated as members of the above committees

Dr.Rm.Kathiresan, Dr.R.Raman, Dr.D.Kalyanasundaram, Mr.P.Sudhakar, Mr.C.Kalaiyarasan, Mr.M.Thirupathi, Mr.G.Baradhan, Mr.N.Ramesh, Mr.S.R.Vinod Kumar, Mr.G.Murugan, Dr.S.M.Suresh kumar.

Dr.V.Vaiyapuri & Dr.S.Natarajan, Department of Agronomy were nominated as members of Accommodation Committee.

### **Grass production**

Total grass production from January to October 2006 - 1, 82, 350/Public sales @ Rs. 3.00 per bundle - 1, 19, 741/Supplied to Dairy on free transfer basis - 62, 609/-

# **Equipments Purchased**

Soil Moisure System, Digesdahl Apparatus (2 Nos)

#### **DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOGY**

#### **Staff**

# **Professor & Head**

Dr. RM. Nachiappan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (till 30.06.2006]

Dr. P. Narayanasamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.[from 01.07.2006]

#### **Professors**

Dr. R. Veeravel, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. Y. Hariprasad, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.[Promotted as prof. from 01.04.2006]

# Readers

Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. S. Manickavasagam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. S. Arivudainambi, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D.,

# Lecturers

Mr. R. Kannan, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mr. T. Selvamuthukumaran, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mr. B. Anandha Ganesa Raja, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mrs. S. Pushpalatha, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mr. C. Kathirvelu, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mr. R. Kanagarajan, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mr. Chand Asaf, M.Sc.(Ag),

Mr. A.M. Amala Hyacinth, M.Sc.(Ag),

Dr. R. Ayyasamy, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D.,

Mr. N. Muthukumaran, M.Sc.(Ag),

Dr. V. Sathyaseelan, M.Sc.(Ag), Ph.D., (from 10.03.2006) Miss. T. Rani M.Sc.(Ag), (from 29.03.2006)

Research Work – Ph.D.				
Candidate	Guide	Topic		
Purusottam Mohapatra	Dr. P. Narayanasamy	Biomanagement of diamond back moth Plutella xylostella L.		
Mr.R. Kannan	Dr.R. Veeravel	Studies on <i>Paecilomyces lilacinus</i> an egg parasite of root knot nematode		
K. Dhanasekara Pandian	Dr.Y.Hariprasad	Organic management of rice leaf folder Cnaphalocrocis medinalis in rice		
Mr. K. Balaji	Dr. V. Selvanarayanan	Host plant resistance in sesame against shoot webber and capsule borer, <i>Antigastra catalaunalis</i> Dup. and phyllody disease		
Mr. Thirumalai	Dr. V. Selvanarayanan	Studies on the scope of parasitoids in managing internode borer, ( <i>Chilo sacchariphagus indicus (Kapur</i> )		
Mr.A.M. Amala Hyacinth	Dr. V. Selvanarayanan	Host Plant resistance in sunflower ( <i>Helianthus spp.</i> ) against selected insect pests		
Mr. F. Jose	Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Studies on the bio-ecology and management of red palm weevil <i>Rhynchophorus</i> ferrugineus Oliv. on coconut.		
Mr. Chand Asaf	Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Host plant resistance in sorghum against stem borer, chilo partellus (swinhoe)		
Mr. T. Selvamuthukumaran	Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Pesticidal studies on certain fraction of Cleistanthus collinus Benth.		
Mr.B.Ananda Ganesa Raja	Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Bio-control of cotton whitefly <i>Bemisia tabaci</i> ( <i>Gennadius</i> )		
Miss. S. Pushpalatha	Dr. S. Manickavasagam	Taxonomy studies on Campopleginae, Cremastinae and Crystinae		
Mr. C. Kathirvelu	Dr. S. Manickavasagam	Ethology, biology and taxonomy of Pimplinae (Ichneumonidae: Hymenoptera)		
Mr.R. Kanagarajan	Dr. S. Manickavasagam	Chalcid fauna of rice eco system in Cauvery delta and their utilization in IPM		
M.Sc.(Ag.)completed (2004-20	006)			
K. Loganayagi	Dr.Rm. Nachiappan	Bioefficacy of Emameetin benzoate (Proclaim 05 SG) on Tomato fruit borer, <i>Helicoverpa armigera</i> Hubn:		
F. Mohamed Nizam	Dr. P. Narayanasamy	Development and utilization of myconsecticide against rice leaf folder, Cnaphalocrocis medinalis Guenee		
S. Arputha Sankari	Dr. P. Narayanasamy	"Synthesis and bioefficacy of Fly ash based herbal pesticides against pests of rice, certain vegetables and store pests"		
S. Arulselvan	Dr.R. Veeravel	Evaluation of <i>Calotropis</i> plant parts against major pests of brinjal		
S. Kanimozhi	Dr.R. Veeravel	Development of <i>Calotropis</i> plant parts as a dust formulation against crop pests.		
V. Vasudevan	Dr.Y. Hariprasad	Evaluation of the bioefficacy of Bio-Nematon ( <i>Paecilomyces lilacinus</i> )		
A. Loyola Anbukarasi	Dr.Y. Hariprasad	Evaluation of the bioefficacy of Bio-Magic ( <i>Metarhizium anisopliae</i> ) against brown plant hopper in Rice		

Candidate	Guide	Topic		
R. Gopalakrishnan	Dr.V. Selvanarayanan	Studies on induced resistance in tomato accessions against selected insect pests.		
A. Karthikeyan	Dr.V. Selvanarayanan	Evaluation of certain commercia biopesticides against major pests of Bhend and Tomato.		
C. Menaka Devi	Dr.S. Manickavasagam	Insect parasitoids of hoppers in rice		
A. Vijaya Chandar	Dr.S. Arivudainambi	Validating the insecticidal efficacy of certain herbal preparations against selected insect pests on paddy and vegetables		
R. Saveetha	Dr.S. Arivudainambi	Biology, host preference and non-insecticidal management of blue butterflies on pulses.		
II M.SC. (AG.) IN PROGRES	SS (2005-2007)			
B. Ravivarman	Dr.R. Veeravel	Studies on the evaluation of Bifenthrin 10% EC (Talstar 10EC) against Rice leaf folder and green leaf hopper.		
S. Prabhu	Dr.R. Veeravel	Studies on bioefficacy of <i>Calotropis spp</i> R.Br. plant parts extract against gram poborer, <i>Helicoverpa armigera</i> Hub.		
S. Kavitha	Dr.V. Selvanarayanan	Influence of nitrogen levels on resistance in rice against key insects		
M.Mahendran	Dr.S. Manickavasagam	Taxonomy of selected Ichneumonids		
A. Sivaraman		Biodiversity of egg parasitoids of sugarcane bores		
A.Sangeetha	Dr.S. Arivudainambi	Bio ecology and management of selected pests on teak and its timber		
I M.Sc. (Ag.) in Progress (20	06-2008)			
K. Selvi	Dr. P. Narayanasamy	Bio - management of certain termite species.		
P. Renuga	Dr. R. Veeravel	Studies on the aphid fauna and their associated natural enemies in vegetable ecosystem of Cuddalore District		
P.Revathi	Dr. Y. Hariprasad	Further studies on certain selected rice cultures for resistance against leaf folder <i>Cnaphalocrocis medinalis</i> (Guenee).		
D. Suganya	Dr. V. Selvanarayanan	Studies on tritrophic interaction of host plant factors with <i>Beauveria bassiana</i> infecting tobacco caterpillar <i>Spodoptera litura</i> Fab. In bhendi and tomato		
G. Akilandeswari	Dr .S.Manickavasagam	Studies on biology and taxonomy of selected genera of Compopleginae (Ichneumonide: Hymenoptera)		

# Research Projects

Name of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Out lay (Rs.) lakhs
Completed				
Studies on ethno-pesticidal folk knowledge of tribals of TN	Dr. P. Narayanasamy	UGC	2003-06	7.07
Preliminary evaluation of commercial biopesticides against selected insect pests	Dr. V. Selvanarayanan	Ramvijay Biotech Pvt. Ltd., Pondy	2005-06	0.50

Name of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Out lay (Rs.) lakhs
Ongoing				
Evaluation of bio efficacy of Bio- Magic Metarhizium anisopliae against brown plant hopper	Dr.Y. Hariprasad	T. Stanes India Limited	2005-06	0.25
Evaluation of bio efficacy of Bio- Nematon, Paeciliomiyces lilacinus against Rootknot Nematode in Brinjal	Dr.Y. Hariprasad	T. Stanes India Limited	2005-06	0.25
Enhancing the efficacy of Romvijay liquid biopesticides	Dr. V. Selvanarayanan	M/s. Rom Vijay Biotech Pvt. Ltd., Pondicherry	2006-08	1.725
Bio-efficacy testing Imidacloprid 2.5% w/w. tablets on rose	Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Bayer crop Science Ltd.	2006-07	0.70
Evaluation of spinosad 45SC in chillies against pod borer	Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Dow Agro Sciences Ltd.,	2006-07	0.70
Bioefficacy, Phytotoxicity and residue data with Biprofenzin 25% SC on grape mealybug	Dr.S. Manickavasagam	M/s. Krishi Resayan Exp. Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi.	-	3.0
"Phytotoxicity of Flubendiamide 20 WDG on Pigeon pea".	Dr.S. Manickavasagam	M/s. Rallis India Ltd., Bangalore	-	0.30

**Special Lectures** 

Name	Conference / Refresher Course	Date / venue
Dr.P. Narayanasamy	Refresher course, on Resource management for sustainable ecofriendly agriculture in the 21 <sup>st</sup> century by Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, A.U., title on "Non – chemical technologies of pest control in agricultural".	6.02.2006
	Refresher Course in Biological control conducted at Department of Entomology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore, title on "Prospects of utilization of fungal pathogens in pest control"	24.02.2006
	National seminar on Appropriate techniques for sustainable horticulture by Department of Horticulture, A.U., title on "Biological Control Resurgence of a new era in the pest management in horticultural crops"	21.03.2006
	International Conference on Biodiversity of insects: Challenging issues in management and conservation, title on "Species distribution and efficacy of indigenous fungal pathogens as mycoinsecticides against major pests of rice"	31.01.2006
Dr.V. Selvanarayanan	Professor K.S. Sonachalam Memorial XVI Interdisciplinary Research Methodology workshop, title on "Data processing for Agricultural Research"	11.02.06, Dept. of Economics, A.U.
	SPIC Regional Farmer's Meet, title on "Insects and Disease Management in Crops"	31.10.2006, Panruti.
Dr. S. Manickavasagam	National Symposium on Bio safety perspectives, title on "Bio safety and GMOS"	25 to 26.10.2006. University of Allahabad

Name	Conference / Refresher Course	Date / venue			
Training Programmes					
Mrs. S. Pushpalatha	UGC sponsored Refresher course, Academic Staff College Pondicherry University, title on "Educational Technology".	18.05.06 to 07.06.06 Pondicherry.			
Mr. Chand Asaf	Workshop sponsored by FIST and SAP at the Department of Botany, title on "Elisa and Histochemical Techniques".	Sep'06.			
Dr. V. Sathyaseelan	Organic Agriculture Training at Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore, title on "Perspective of organic agriculture".	10.10.06 to 30.10.06. Coimbatore.			
Other Activities					
Dr. R. Veeravel	Delivered a talk on Erukku through in All India Radio Karaikal,	21.10.2006, Karaikal			
Dr.Y. Hariprasad Acted as resource person for the meet on Experts on pest programme		28.01.06, Keelamanakkudi village.			
	Trained farmers in IPM under central Govt. "Yojana scheme	Puduchatram Feb.2006.			
Dr. S. Arivudainambi	Attended partners meeting at Poland and International Conference at Geneva as an expert member of COMPAS	18.09.2006 - 05.10.2006.			
Mr. R. Kanagarajan	Attended All India NCC Training camp- Valley of flowers 2006	21.08.06 to 03.09.06 Dehradun			
Mr. N. Muthukumaran	Attended an orientation programme at Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.	01.06.06 to 28.06.06.			
Dr.Y. Hariprasad	Presented a T.V. talk on Rodent Management in Dooradarshan, telecasted in PODHIGAI	13.12.2006			
Mr. R. Kanagarajan	Attended NCC combined Annual Training Camp at Puthur	13 to 26.11.2006			

Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Professor & Head served as an Expert Member to evaluate progress of ongoing Research Projects sponsored by Ministry of Environment & Forests, Government of India at Annamalai University. on 05.12.2006.

#### **Award**

'Fellow of the Aphidological Society, India' was awarded during the 'Ninth National Symposium on Recent Advances in Aphidology at Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi by Aphidological Society, India, to Dr. R. Veeravel 27.11.2006

#### Training Programme conducted & coaching done

Training Biopesticide Industry delegates from Hyderabad was held at the Department of Entomology, during 04.11.06. to 06.11.06. Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Dr. Y. Hariprasad, Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, Dr. S. Manickavasagam, Dr. S. Arivudainambi, Mr. R. Kannan, Mr. T. Selvamuthukumaran, Mr. C. Kathirvelu & Dr. R. Ayyasamy were is staff members offered training on different topics:

Extension training of Agricultural Officers was given on 'Natural ways of controlling pests & diseases' in Chidambaram Taluk. Following staff members offered training.

DR. Y. HARIPRASAD	BHUVANAGIRI
DR. V. SELVANARAYANAN	KEERAPALAYAM
DR. S. MANICKAVASAGAM	KATTUMANARKOIL
DR. S. ARIVUDAINAMBI	PARANGIPETTAI
MR. R. KANNAN	KUMARATCHI

Winter school on Agriculturally important insect and mite biodiversity on the topic 'Biodiversity and taxonomic identification' on 24.11.06 at Tamilnadu Agricultural University Coimbatore. (Dr. S. Manickavasagam)

Winter school on "Bio-systematics of agriculturally important insects and mites biodiversity" conducted at TNAU, Coimbatore from 08 to 28.11. 2006. (Dr. S. Manickavasagam)

### **Equipments purchased**

Zeiss stereo zoom microscope model Stemi DV4

#### **DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLOGY**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. V. Kurucheve, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

#### Readers

Dr. A. Eswaran, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. S. Usha Rani, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Lecturers (Senior Scale)

Dr. D. John Christopher, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

Dr. J. Raja, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

Mr. L.Darwin Christdhas Henry, M.Sc. (Ag.),

Mr. P. Balabasker, M.Sc.(Ag.).

Mr. D. Senthil Nambi, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. P. Renganathan, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mrs. G. Sangeetha, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. T. Sivakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. A. Muthukumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. K. Sanjeevkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. C. Kannan, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. T. Suthinraj, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. K. Rajmohan, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Ms. M. Thamaraiselvi, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mr. R. Sutha Raja Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 09.03.2006)

Miss. R. Sudhasha, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 03.04.2006)

Mr. V. Jaiganesh, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 24.04.2006)

Mr. R. Udhayakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 06.07.2006)

Mr. S. Sanjay Gandhi, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 06.07.2006)

#### Research

	Candidate	Title	Guide
Ph.D.	L.D.C.Henry	Studies on certain cultural and post harvest aspects of Volvariella Volvacea.	Dr.A.Eswaran
	P.Balabaskar	Certain studies on the management of root rot of sesame incited by <i>Macrophomina phaseolina</i>	Dr.V.Kurucheve
	D.Senthilnambi	Certain studies on the cultivation aspects of <i>Calocybe indica</i> (P&C) in Tamil Nadu	Dr.A.Eswaran

Candidate	Title	Guide
P.Renganathan	Studies on improvement of yield and quality of Oyster mushrooms	Dr.A.Eswaran
G.Sangeetha	Management of crown rot of banana.	Dr.S.Usha rani
T.Sivakumar,	Studies on the biological management of <i>Fusarium</i> wilt of crossandra	Dr.A.Eswaran
A.Muthukumar	Integrated management of damping off of solanaceous crops.	Dr.A.Eswaran
K.Sanjeevkumar	Studies on the management of Banana wilt Caused by <i>Fusarium oxysporum</i> f.sp cubense (E.F smith) Snyder & Hansen.	Dr.A.Eswaran
M.Thamarai Selvi	Management of blast and <i>Heliminthosporium</i> leaf spot of rice using natural products	Dr.V.Kurucheve
S.K.Jayalakshmi	Biological control of chick pea wilt complex	Dr.S.Usha Rani

	Research: M.Sc. (Ag.) Completed				
Candidate	Title				
V.Roja	Studies on the role of abiotic factors on the Biocontrol potential of Trichoderma viride against Macrphomina phaseolina (Tassi) Gold an incitant of dry root of groundnut				
M.Thirumal valavan	Studies on the use of lignite fly ash for the management of sheath blight of Rice (Oryza sativa L.) caused by <i>Rhizoctonia solani</i> Kuhn				
B.Anitha	Management of Fusarium wilt ( <i>Fusarium oxysporum</i> f.sp. <i>lycopersici</i> (Sacc.)Synder and Hansen) in tomato by bio control agents				
A.Mathan	Studies on management of seed borne pathogen <i>Fusarium moniliforme</i> (Sheldon) in rice using natural productss				
J.Priya	Management of Tikka leaf spot and Rust disease of groundnut ( <i>Arachis hypoges</i> L.) using animal excreta				
M.Kavitha	Use of natural products in managing blackgram dry root rot and tomato damping-off diseases				
I.Anitha	Certain studies on milky mushroom ( <i>Calocybe indica</i> ), and its effect on serum chemistry, hematology and histopathology of male albino rats.				
M.S.Sangeetha	Certain studies on oyster mushroom ( <i>Pleurotus eous</i> ) and its effect on serum chemistry, hematology and histopathology of male albino rats.				
A.Ezhilarasi	Effect of Serratia marcescens on the management of dry root rot caused by Macrophomina phaseolina (Tassi.)Goid of blackgram				
N.Subitha	Studies on certain natural products as antiviral principles for the management of tomato leaf curl virus (TOLCV) and chilli leaf virus (CICV)				
S.Krishnaveni	Traits of fluorescent Pseudomonas involved in the suppression of wilt disease of tomato and tissue culture studies on the <i>in vitro</i> propagation of tomato variety PKM -1 against <i>Fusarium oxysporum</i> f.sp. <i>lycopersici</i> (Sacc.) Snyd and Hans, the incident of wilt disease of tomato.				
Jiby Abraham	Trichoderma-Rhizobium interaction on the management of Macrophomina phaseolina (Tassi.)Goid the incitant of dry root rot of Blackgram (Vigna mungo L).				
G.Aravind	Biological control of Damping – off disease of tomato caused by <i>Pythium aphanidermatum</i> (Edson)Fitz				
V.Chandramouli	Studies on the Biocontrol, potential of native isolate of <i>Trichoderma viride</i> Pers. ex Gray against <i>Macrophomina phaseolina</i> (Tassi.)Goid, an incitant of dry root rot of sesamum.				
Research: II M.Sc.	(Agri.) Ongoing				
N.Anitha	Studies and Development of viricides of Natural origin				

Studies on Hypo - Cholestrolemic effect of *Pleurotus* sp in rabbits

P.Lakshmi Devi

Candidate	Title	
K.Pratheema	Effect of antagonistic micro organisms on the post-harvest development of Colletotrchum capsici the incitant of anthracnose of chilli	
B.Elavarasi	Exploration of Plant Pathogens used as Biocontrol tools for managing Water hyacinth	
A.Sujaritha S.Rinan	Development of formulations of <i>Pseudomonas fluorescens</i> for control of Tomato Witt Studies on management of seed borne pathogens in crop plants using	
V.Rajikumar	natural product  Poultry litter soil amendment induced systemic resistance against charcoal rot of sunflower	
P.Senthil	Studies on the management of charcoal rot of sunflower caused by <i>Macrophomi</i> phaseolina	
A. Valarmathi	Biological management of soil borne pathogens	
Research: I M.Sc.	(Ag.) On going	
C.Sathish kumar	Systemic resistance induced by <i>Trichoderma</i> sp on tomato plant against damping off caused by <i>Pythium apanidermatum</i>	
D.Nirmal	Studies on certain cultural & post harvest aspects of Volvariella voivacea	
C.Packiaraj	Use of Natural products for the management of major diseases of groundnut	
S.Buvaneswari	Studies on antagonistic micro organisms on the post harvest development of <i>Colletotrichum gloesporides</i> on mango.	

### Research Project Work (on going)

Name of Project	Principal Coordinator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs. (in Lakhs)
Rural Youth Empowerment through Edible Mushroom Production and Processing	Dr.A.Eswaran	DBT New Delhi	2006-09	17.91
Evaluation of Trifloxystobin 25 % + Tebuconazole 50 % WDG against rice sheath blight, blast and glume discoloration diseases	Dr .A. Eswaran	Bayer India Ltd. Mumbai	2006-07	1.05
ICAR – DRR Sponsored "Experimental Farming Centre at Annamalai Nagar"	Dr. A. Eswaran	DRR-ICAR Hyderabad	2006 Onwards	Voluntary centre
Evaluation of the efficacy of certain bio inoculants <i>Viz.</i> , Bioderma, Bioderma –H, Biomonas and Biosubtilin	Mr. P. Balabakar	Biotech International Ltd. Bangalore	2005-06	0.60

#### **Other Activities**

- Dr. V. Kurucheve, Dr. S. Usha Rani and Dr. J. Raja conducted a National Symposium on "Biotechnological Methods for Crop Disease Management" from 03.03.2006 to 04.03.2006.
- Dr. V. Kurucheve presented a Oral Presentation on "An improved version of Annamalai Mixture" from 27 & 28.11.2006 at CPCRI, Kasargod, Kerala.
- Dr.A.Eswaran served as Secretary, Agricultural Research Society, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University.
  - Dr.A.Eswaran is serving as NSS Programme Officer Annamalai University.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY**

#### **Staff**

#### **Professor and Head**

Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### **Professor**

- Dr. SM. Muthukkaruppan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. N. Ramanathan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Tholkappian, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. V. Muralikrishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) D. Stella, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. P.K. Sivakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Kalaiarasu, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. C. Sekar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs). D. Reetha, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. R. Elango, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. D. Kanchana, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. M. Jayanthi, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mrs. G. Usharani, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. B. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. K. Muthuselvam, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. J. Sriman Narayanan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Prabudoss, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. J. Divakaran, M.Sc.(Ag.).,
- Mrs. S. Mahalakshmi, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. R. Parthasarathi, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. S. Bharathiraja, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 06.02.2006)
- Mr. S. Dinakar, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 15.02.2006)
- Ms. N. Pandeeswari, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 01.03.2006)
- Ms. M. Vijayapriya, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 30.03.2006)
- Mr. G. Kumarasan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 31.03.2006)
- Ms. J. Jayachitra, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 31.03.2006)

#### Research

	Name of the Candate	Title	Guide
Ph.D.	Mrs D.Kanchana	Studies on spoilage and control of microorganisms and pathogens in egg and egg products	Dr.N.Ramanathan,
	Mrs M.Jayanthi	Studies on phosphate solubilizing and phosphate Mobilizing microorganism in the rhizosphere of cotton.	Dr.P.Tholkappian
	Mr.B.Karthikeyan	Studies on the development of Biofertilizer consortium for commercially	Dr.M.Deiveekasundaram

	Name of the Candate		Title			Guide	
		growing medicinal					
	J.Srimannarayanan	Studies on the m lignocellulosic w production	icrobial conver vastes for	sion of energy	Dr.M	.Deiveekası	ındaram
	Mr.K.Muthuselvam	Studies on vermic wastes and its eff processes and so problem soils of Ta	ect on microbi il nutrient con	ological	Dr.P.	Tholkappiar	1
	Mr.V.Pradudoos	Studies on the Gluconacetobacter rhizosphere of suga	and VAM	ect of in the	Dr.D.	Stella	
	Mr.J.Divakaran	Development of Mi the management a of coffee pulp was	nd effective ut		Dr.M	.Deiveekası	ındaram
	MrsS.Mahalakshmi	Studies on the plant Rhizobacteria in the Tomato and de consortium with it augment the growth.	ne rhizosphere veloping a mproved shelf	soil of suitable life to	Dr.D.	Reetha	
	Mr.S.Dinakar	Studies on the fun Azospirillum Biof significance of bio Rice Azosprillium upland condition	locculation an product in augr	d the nenting	Dr.C.	Sekar	
Ph.D. (External)	Mr.A.Ramamourti	Control of LEpid potent Cry 1 Ac thuringiensis Berl alternate approximate insecticides.	Gene Bearing liner strains	_	Dr.M	Deiveekasu	ındaram
	N.Manimekalai	Development of mycoinsecticide bassiana.		tion of auveria	Dr.M	.Deiveekasu	ındaram
	K.Sudhakar	Effect of size of the on composting proof Aeration and effulent.	cess and optin	nization	Dr.P.	Tholkappiar	1,
	K.Kannan	"Intergeneric Micro	bial Co-flocs		Dr.C.	Sekar,	
	: (Project) f Project Princip	le Investigator.Co-	Funding	Agency		Period	Rs.
radilic o		Investigator	- unumg	Agenoy		Toriou	lakhs
	system for m	. Deiveekasundara Ir.B.Karthikeyan	Department technology, of India, New	Governn	Bio- nent	2005-07	12.25
Studies on of bio fertil	•	Tholkappian.	Biotech Pvt.Ltd.Bang	internati alore	onal	2005-07	0.50
Enhancing	the PI: Dr.P. f RomVijay	Tholkappian.	Rom Vijay Ltd.,Pondiche	Biotech	Pvt	2006-08	1.72

### **Special Lectures**

Name	Conference.Refresher Course	Title	Date.Venue
M.Deiveekasundaram	Resource management for sustainable eco friendly Agriculture in 21st century.	Microbes mediated reclamation o stress soil	
	Summer programme participants.	Microbiology resources fo Agriculture	Thiagaraja Collage, r Madurai on 20.05.06
	Refresher course on Microbial conversion of Biomass to Biomolecules	Technology Development fo presented composting	25.11.2006 CAS in r Agricultural Microbiology TNAU, Coimbatore.
N.Ramanathan	Entrepreneurship development programme.	Quality control in food processing industries	
	Symposium on Biotechnological methods for disease management.	Biocontrol potential of PGPR"	Dept. of Plant Pathology, AU On 03.03.2006
Other Activities			
Name of the Staff	Title		Date
Dr.M.Deiveekasundarar	m, Organized National confer Biotechnology for Agricult Attended the Task Force F	ure and industry	Dept.of Microbiology, AU on 28 & 29.03.2006. New Delhi on 30.06.2006
	Department of Biotechnology		New Dellii on 30.06.2006
	Presented a proposal for improvement of S&T university and Higher Edu (FIST) Programmes of DST	infrastructure in ucation	University of Agricultural Science, Bangalore on 04.08.06
	Delivered a valedictory training programme org members of "Uzhavar Man	ganized for the	Rural development center, Department of Agriculture Economics on 19.09.06
	Farmers day was cele exhibition was arranged t farmers		30.03.2006
	Gave a Television talk o sustainable Rice Production	_	Dec. 2006
Dr.N.Ramanathan	Inaugurated intercollegiate MICROMIRACLE	Quiz competition	J.J.College of Arts and Science, Pudukottai on 28.02.06
	Nominated as member Microbiology Board meeting	of studies in ig	AVC college Mayiladuthurai 04.03.06
	Served as Co-ordinate Conference on "Microbial Agriculture and Industry" a Editor of conference abstra for scientific session in the	Biotechnology for and acted as Joint acts and convener	Dept.of Microbiology, AU on 28 & 29.03.2006.
	Acted as Quiz master annual day competitions	in Micro fest'06	Microbiology Association, A.U.
	Served as chairperson seminar on Future prosp Research		St.Joseph's college cuddalore on 06.10.06

Name of the Staff	Title	Date
	Gave a Television talk on Azospirillum Biogertilizer boosts Rice Yield	Dec. 2006
Dr.C.Sekar	Attended Refresher course entitled" Resource management for sustainable eco- friendly agriculture in 21st century"	Dept. of Soil Science and Agriculture chemistry, AU on 31.01.06 to 20.02.06
Dr. S. M. Muthukkaruppan	Gave a Television talk on suitable green manure crops for rice	Dec. 2006
Dr. V. Muralikrishnan	Gave a Television talk on suitable biofertilisers for sugarcane and their application methods	Dec. 2006

### **Equipments purchased**

Gas Chromatograph

#### DEPARTMENT OF SOIL SCIENCE AND AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY

#### Staff

#### **Professor and Head**

Dr. M.Ravichandran, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### **Professors**

- Dr. (Mrs) A.Angayarkanni, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Arivazhagan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Readers

- Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekharan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs). P. Poonkodi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Singaravel, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Mr. D. Venkatakrishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. S. Srinivasan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. M. Rasavel, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Dr. V. Arunkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. N. Senthilkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. D. Elayaraja, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. K. Manivannan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. S. Sathiyamurthi, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 11.04.2006)
- Mr. P. Kamalakannan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 07.07.2006)
- Ms. R. Bhuvaneswari, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 04.09.2006)
- Mr. T. Muthukumararaja, M.Sc.(Ag.), (from 04.09.2006)

#### Research

	Topic	Candidate	Guide
Ph.D.	Soil test crop response and fertilizer recommendation for rice based cropping system in Veeranam Ayacut Command Area	Mr. S.Srinivasan	Dr. A.Angayarkanni
	Soil and nutrient management for increased cane productivity and sugar recovery	Mr. D.Venkatakrishnan	Dr. M.Ravichandran
	A Study on the Zinc-Phosphorus interactions as influenced by sulphur in rice	Mr. M.Rasavel	Dr. M.Ravichandran
	Restoration of soil fertility and productivity of degraded soils of coastal eco-system through bio-resource technology	Mr. V.Prasath	Dr. R.Singaravel
	Recycling of organic wastes for sustainable groundnut production in coastal soil	Mr. D.Elayaraja	Dr. R.Singaravel
	Evaluation of lignite humic acid for yield maximization of radish in Typic Haplustepts	Ms. R. Bhuvaneswari	Dr. K.Dhanasekaran
	Double toposequence studies of the soils of Cumbam Valley of Theni District, Tamil Nadu	Mr.T.Alagu Nagendran	Dr. A.Angayarkanni
	Phosphorus management in salt affected soils for maize	Mr. M.Manimaran	Dr. P.Poonkodi
	Characterization of sulphur status and its response to crops (Rice- Blackgram in Veeranam Command Area, Cuddalore District)	Ms. S.Sasikala	Dr.M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan

# Research – M.Sc. Thesis Work (in progress)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Topic	Candidate	Guide
A Study on the effect of lignite humic acid coated urea on growth and yield of rice	Mr. V.S.Gowthaman	Dr. M.Ravichandran
Potassium management in aerobic rice soils	Ms. S.Janitha	Dr. K.Arivazhagan
Soil resource information system for Lalpuram village (Cuddalore Dist.) Using remote sensing and GIS Technique	Ms. K.Prameela	Dr. M.V.Sriramachan drasekharan
The effect of gypsum, LFA and their combination as a source of sulphur on the nutrient content and uptake by radish	Mr. G. Ramakrishnan	Dr. P. Poonkodi
Studies on the foliar fertilization of nutrients and growth regulators on rice fallow blackgram (var ADT-3)	P.Padmapriya	Dr. M.Ravichandran
Effect of steroidal plant growth regulators and micronutrients on Growth, yield and nutrient uptake of Tomato	K.Suhathiya	Dr. R.Singaravel

## Research: (Project) On going

Name of the Project	Principle Investigator Co-Investigator	Fund	ding	Agenc	у	Duration/ Period	Rs. (lakhs)
DST - SERC	Dr. A. Angayarkanni	Dept. Tech	of	Sci.	&	2003-2006	5.40

UGC	Dr.M.V.Sriramachandra sekharan	UGC, Major Project	2005-2008	6.53
UGC	Dr. K. Dhanasekaran	UGC, Major Project	2003-2006	4.52
TNSCST	Dr. A. Angayarkanni	TNSCS&T	2005-2007	2.26
TNSCST	Dr. R. Singaravel	TNSCS&T	2006-2008	0.05
T.S & CL	Dr. R. Singaravel	T.Stanes & Co.Ltd.,	2006-2007	0.30
T.S & CL	Dr. R. Singaravel	T.Stanes & Co.Ltd.,	2006-2007	0.25
IPI, Switzerland	Dr. P.K. Karthikeyan Dr. M.Ravichandran	IPI, Switzerland	2006-2008	1.25 (2500\$)

### **Special Lectures**

Name	Conference/	Title	Date / Venue
	Refresher Course		
Dr. M.Ravichandran	Refresher Course	Resource management for sustainable eco-friendly agriculture – An Overview	01.02.2006 Dept. of SS & AC, AU
Dr. A.Angayarkanni	Refresher Course	Soil quality improvement with organic amendments.	09.02.2006 Dept. of SS & AC, AU
	Refresher Course	Waste recycling for sustainable agriculture	10.02.2006 Dept. of Eco. AU
	Refresher Course	Essentiality and importance of organic foods	24.02.2006 Dept. of Agrl. Eco. A.U.
Dr. K.Arivazhagan	Refresher Course	Remote Sensing - A tool for	24.02.2006
-		sustainable agriculture	Dept. of SS &AC., A.U.
Dr.M.V.Sriramachan	Refresher Course	Role of sulphur in balanced	10.02.2006
drasekharan		fertilization for sustainable crop production	Dept. of SS &AC., A.U.
	Refresher Course	Staying fertile with green	15.02.2006
		manures	Dept. of SS &AC., A.U.
Dr. P. Poonkodi	Refresher Course	Utilization of lignite fly ash and	08.02.2006
		press mud on plant nutrition for sustainable crop production	Dept. of SS& AC., A.U.
Dr. R. Singaravel	Refresher Course	Resource management in	15.02.2006
		coastal areas for sustainable crop production	Dept. of SS &AC., A.U.
Dr.K. Dhanasekaran	Refresher Course	Role of humic substances in	02.02.2006
		sustaining soil health and productivity	Dept. of SS& AC., A.U.
Dr.P.K. Karthikeyan	Refresher Course	Integrated plant nutrient system	13.02.2006
		to alleviate nutrient mining	Dept. of SS& AC., A.U.

### **Other Activities**

Name	Title	Date / Venue			
Dr. M.Ravichandran	Attended the Board of Selection as an expert committee member for selection of Assistant Professor	,			
	Organized a Refresher Course on "Resource management for sustainable eco-friendly agriculture in the 21st Century".				

Name	Title	Date / Venue
Dr. A.Angayarkanni	Participated in the Group Monitoring Workshop in the area of Life Sciences Under DST - SERC FAST Track Scheme for Young Scientists	24 & 25.08.2006 Agharkar Research Institute, Pune
	Acted as an Expert Committee nmember of the Selection Committee of the "Young Scientist Award" under the section "Agriculture & Forestry Sciences" of the Indian Science Congress Association	11.10.2006 Annamalai University
	Attended the Board of Selection as an expert committee member for selection of Assistant Professor	25.02.2006 PAJANCOA & RI, Pondicherry
Dr. A.Angayarkanni Dr. P.Poonkodi, Dr. N.Senthil Kumar & Mr. D.Elayaraja	Attended 5 <sup>th</sup> National Work shop on Solid Waste Management	21.03.2006 Dept. of Chemical Engineering, FEAT, AU
Dr. M.V.Srirama chandrasekharan	Obtained APSI Distinguished Plant Scientist Award (Gold Medal with Citation) by the Academy of Plant Sciences, India	11.01.2006, TNAU, Coimbatore
	Obtained Best Paper Research Award in the National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture (NSATSH)	20 & 21.03. 2006 Dept. of Horticulture Annamalai University
Dr. R.Singaravel	Attended project discussion meeting invited by Dept. of Science and Technology, New Delhi Project entitled "Technology development for fortification of organic wastes for increasing efficiency of Micronutrients for sustainable crop production in degraded soils of coastal system	30.10.2006  Dept. of Science & Technology,
Mr.D.Venkatakrishnan & Mr. M.Rasavel,	Attended a Refresher Course on Resource management for sustainable eco-friendly agriculture in the 21st Century	31.01.2006 & 20.02. 2006 Dept. of SS &AC., A.U.
Mr. D.Elayaraja	Attended the 64 <sup>th</sup> Orientation course	16.05.2006 to 12.06.2006 Academic Staff College, Bharathiar University
Mr. K.Sivakumar	Obtained Junior Scientist Award for the year 2005 by National Environmental Science Academy	16.10.2006 Punjab University Chandigargh
Mr. S.Srinivasan	Attended the Training Programme on "Perspectives of Organic Agriculture"	10.10.2006 & 30.10.2006 TNAU, Coimbatore

### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL BOTANY**

### Staff

### **Professor and Head**

Dr. Capt. J. Ganesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. (till 30.06.2006)

Dr. M. Prakash, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. (from 01.07.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. S. Murugan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Padmavathi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. Y. AnbuSelvam, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Thangavel, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Saravanan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

- Dr. N. Senthil Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. (Mrs.) Y. Anitha Vasline, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Gokulakrishnan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Sunil Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. R. Elangaimannan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Sabesan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Mr. A. Anandan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Mr. R. Eswaran, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Mr. S. Ezhil Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Mr. G. Sathiyanarayanan, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Dr. P. Jayaprakash, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Anbanandan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D. (transferred to Erode Study Centre on 22.09.2006)
- Mr. C. Praveen Sampath Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Dr. M. Venkatesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. P. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.)
- Mr. K. Palani Raja, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 30.03.2006)
- Mr. K.R. Saravanan, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 17.07.2006)

#### Research

	Name of the Staff	Title	Guide
Ph.D.	Sathiyanarayanan. G	Studies on effect of halogenation treatment on seed yield and quality in certain oil seed crops.	Dr. M. Prakash
	Suganthi. S	Studies on combining ability, heterosis and gene action as unfluenced by HBR in sesame	Dr. M. Prakash
	Dr. R. Narasimman	Studies on Genetics of earliness in rice ( <i>Oryza sativa</i> L.)	Dr.S.Thirugnana Kumar
	Mr. R. Eswaran	Heterosis breeding in bhendi	Dr.S.Thirugnana Kumar
	Mr. C. Praveen Sampath Kumar	Combining ability, heterosis and Gene action in bhendi	Dr.S.Thirugnana Kumar
	R. Sundararajan	Studies on Genetics of certain important quantitative characters in Maize.	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar
	P. Karthikeyan	Studies on Diversity using morpho – molecular markers and Genetics	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam

Name of the Staff	Title	Guide
	of certain Economic Characters in rice (Oryza sativa L.) under coastal salinity	
A. Lourdhusamy	Studies on genetics of certain quantitative traits in sugarcane	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam
K. Palaniraja	Studies on genetics of certain quantitative traits in Rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam
K. R. Saravanan	Genetic Architecture on yield component traits in Tomato (Lycopersicon esculentus L.)	Dr. P. Thangavel
Research: M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics and	Plant Breeding (Completed)	
K. Anees Salma	Studies on Genetics of heterosis, inbreeding depression and variability in rice ( <i>Oryza sativa</i> L.)	Dr. J. Ganesan
R. Rajasekaran	Studies on Genetic divergence of <i>Indica</i> and <i>Japonica</i> rice genotypes	Dr. J. Ganesan
Sreedhar Namburi	Studies on induced mutagenesis in fine grain rice var. Kalyansona ( <i>Oryza sativa</i> L.)	Dr. J. Ganesan
Basavaraj M. Patil	Genetic divergence in bhendi ( <i>Abelmoschos esculentus</i> (L.) Moench.)	Dr. M. Prakash
J. Enoch	Studies on Genetic diversity and stability analysis in cotton	Dr. S. Murugan
S. Manirajan	Variability studies in segregating population of maize ( <i>Zea mays</i> L.)	Dr. S. Murugan
R. Srinivasan	Diallele analysis in sesame (Sesamum indicum L)	Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar
K. Kubenthiran	Line X Tester analysis in sesame (Sesamum indicum L)	Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar
S. Muppidathi	Genetics of certain quantitative characters in maize ( <i>Zea mays</i> L.)	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar
S. Sreeparvathi	Estimation of certain genetic parameters in bhendi ( <i>Abelmoschus esculentus</i> (L.) Moench)	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar
M. Murugavel	Studies on genetic divergence in egg plant ( <i>Solanum melongena</i> L.)	Dr. S. Padmavathi
A. Parthiban	Diallel analysis in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam
Neelam Venkateswara Rao	Line X Tester analysis in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam
R. Amutha	Studies on generation mean analysis in brinjal ( <i>Solanum melongena</i> L)	Dr. P. Thangavel
N. Venkata Subbaiah	Stability analysis in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. P. Thangavel
B. Ramya	Studies on genetic variability of some important quantitative characters in F <sub>3</sub> generation on rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. K. Saravanan

Name of the Staff	Title	Guide
N. Chakkaravarthy	Studies on genetic variability of yield and yield component characters in second and third generations of rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. K. Saravanan
P. Shanmugapriya	Studies on combining ability and heterosis for fruit yield and its component traits in brinjal (Solanum melongena L.)	Dr. N. Senthil Kumar
V. Suguna	Studies on the genetics of certain economic characters through line X tester analysis in green gram ( <i>Vigna radiata</i> L. wilczek)	Dr. Y. Anitha Vasline
Research: II M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics a	and Plant Breeding	
V. Arivoli	D² analysis in rice	Dr. M. Prakash
V. Suresh Kumar	Heterosis breeding in green gram based on Line x Tester analysis	Dr. M. Prakash
K. Vasantha Kumar	Heterosis breeding in brinjal	Dr. S. Murugan
P. Arul doss	Variability studies in maize	Dr. S. Murugan
P.A. Velusami	Studies on genetic diversity over environments in sesame	Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar
B B I	(Sesamum indicum L.)	D 0 TI:
R. Balamurugan	Stability analysis in rice (Oryza sativa)	Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar
V. Venkatesan	Studies on certain genetic parameters in brinjal ( <i>Solanum melongena</i> L.)	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar
P. Bharathi	Line X Tester analysis in maize ( <i>Zea maize</i> . L.)	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar
V. Govardhan Reddy	Stability analysis in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. S. Padmavathi
E. Inbanathan	Dialled analysis in blackgram ( <i>Vigna mungo</i> L.)	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam
R. Madhumathi	Studies on genetic divergence and stability analysis in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. P. Thangavel
S. Muniappan	Studies on genetic divergence in egg plant (Solanum melongena L.)	Dr. K. Saravanan
K. Ramya	Studies on genetic diversity and GXE interaction for grain yield traits in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. N. Senthil Kumar
K. Sethu Raghava Naidu	Studies on variability induced by mutation in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. Y. Anitha Vasline
Research: I M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics a	nd Plant Breeding	
S. Bhuvaraga Moorthy	Studies on combining ability and heterosis in bhendi ( <i>Abelmoschus esculentus</i> (L) Moench)	Dr. M. Prakash
M. Priyadarshini	Combining ability studies in cotton	Dr. S. Murugan
S. Thirumal Raj	Studies on induced mutagenesis in rice (Oryza sativa L.)	Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar
M. Veeran	Studies on genetics of certain important economic characters through line x tester analysis in	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar

Name of the Staff	Title		Gui	de	
	bhendi	bhendi			
	(Abelmoschus escul	lentus L.)			
A. Velmurugan	Studies on Induced blackgram	Studies on Induced mutagenesis in blackgram		Dr. Y. Anbuselvam	
Research: I M.Sc. (Ag.) Seed Sci	ence and Technology				
M. Devendran	Studies on enhancir storage potential in	_	Dr. M. Prakas	sh	
J. Gnanasekaran	Studies on seed storability of par crossed seeds in cor	ents & their tton	Dr. S. Padma	vathi	
K. Kannan	(Gossipium hirsutum Studies on seed characters in bri melongena L.)		Dr. P. Thanga	avel	
V. Kavitha	Studies on seed qua in hybrid bhendi esculentus L. Moend	(Abelmoschus	Dr. K. Sarava	nnan	
S. Muguntha Devi	Studies on stan hybrid seed product in bhendi		Dr. N. Senthi	l Kumar	
	,	sculentus L.			
Murali	Studies on seed	storability of parents and their		Dr. Y. Anitha Vasline	
	Moench)	sculentus L.			
L. Sundara Moorthy	Studies on effication of treating material on storage	and packaging			
R. Veerapandian		treating chemicals on seed quality		Dr.R. Elangaimannan	
Research Project Work					
Name of Project	Principal Coordinator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs. (in Lakhs)	
Studies on the effect of 28 homobrassinolide on assimilate partitioning and yield attributes of	Dr. M. Prakash Dr.J.Gokulakrishnan Mr. T. Sabesan	UGC – Major Research Project	2005-07	6.60	
sesame Breeding saline tolerant rice ( <i>Oryza sativa</i> L.) suitable for coastal ecosystem and identification through RAPD markers	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam	UGC – Major Research Project	2003-06	4.93	
Breeding of hybrid sesame (Sesamum indicum L) and standardization of cost effective manual seed production technique	Dr. P. Senthil Kumar Dr. K. Saravanan	UGC – Major Research Project	2006-09	5.21	
Improving the Seed Quality in storaqbility of Vegetable Seeds by halogen mixtures & other chemicals	Ms.S.Muguntha Devi, I M.Sc. (Ag) Seed Sci. & Tech. (Guide: Dr.S. Padmavathi)	TNSCST, Chennai	2006-07	5,000/-	

### **Special Lecture**

Dr. M. Prakash attended a UGC sponsored Refresher course "Resourse Management for Sustainable Eco – Friendly Agriculture in the 21st Century and delivered a lecture on "Plant growth regulators for Sustainable Agriculture" at Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, A.U. on 13.02.2006.

Dr. V. Muralitharan, a Special Lecture on "Oil Seeds – Present scenario and Future challenges" at Department of Agrl. Botany, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 10.11.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

Name of the Staff	Title	Date / Venue	
Dr. M. Prakash	Conducted Qualifying examination for M.Sc. (Ag) Crop Physiology student at TNAU, Coimbatore	14.03.06 TNAU Coimbatore	
	Served as expert member for selection for the post of professor at PAJANCOA	31.08.2006, PAJANCOA, Karaikal	
	Served as editorial committee member of Proceedings of National Seminar on Resoruce Management for sustainable Agriculture	Annamalai University Annamalai Nagar	
Dr. N. Senthil Kumar,	Attended Training course on "Quantitative	14.02.2006 to 06.03.2006	
Dr. B. Sunil Kumar,	traits - Approaches and Applications in	Centre for Plant Breeding	
Dr. J. Gokula Krishnan	Plant Breeding"	and Genetics TNAU, Coimbatore	
Mr. R. Eswaran	Attended workshop on ELISA techniques	22.10.2005 at Dept. Botany, A.U.	
Dr. R. Elangaimannan &	Attended workshop on Histochemical	17.02.06 to 18. 02. 06	
Mr. R. Eswaran	techniques	Depr. of Botany, A.U.	
Mr. A. Anandan and	Attended short course on "Molecular	20.03.2006 to 29.03.2006	
Mr. R. Eswaran	Markers and Transgenics for precision in Rice Breeding"	Directorate of Rice Research, Rajendra Nagar, Hyderabad.	
Dr. M. Venkatesan	Participated in Winter School Training on New Frontiers in Hybrid Rice Technology.	15.09.06 to 05.10.06 Directorate of Rice Research, Rajendra Nagar, Hyderabad.	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULTURE**

### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, M.Sc.(Ag.) Ph.D.

#### **Professor**

- Dr. K. Manivannan, M.Sc.(Hort.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Sekar, M.Sc.(Hort.), Ph.D. (promoted as Professor from 01.04.2006)

### Readers

- Dr. K. Haripriya, M.Sc.(Hort.), Ph.D.
- Dr. Arumugam Shakila, M.Sc.(Hort)., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Anburani, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Karuppaiah, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

#### **Lecturers (Senior Scale)**

Mr. J. Sam Ruban, M Sc.(Ag.),

Mrs. S. Anuja, M.Sc.(Ag.),

Mrs. S. Kavitha, M.Sc.(Ag.),

#### Lecturers

Mr. S. Venkatesan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. R. Suresh Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. R. Sudhagar, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. C. Muruganandam, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Dr. T.R. Barath Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Mr. E. Arivazhagan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. S. Madhavan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. R. Senthilnathan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. M. Rajkumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. K. Sha, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mrs. P. Madhana Kumari, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Dr. R. Kandasamy, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Dr. S. Kamalakannan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,

Mrs. T. Uma Maheswari, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. J. Padmanabhan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mrs. S. Suchitra, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. D. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. A.R. Lenin, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. S. Kumar, M.Sc.(Ag.)

Mr. S. Mullaimaran, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 05.07.2006)

Mr. M. Gayathri, M.Sc.(Ag.) (from 06.09.2006)

### Lecturer cum Garden Supt.

Mr. S. Ramesh Kumar, M.Sc. (Ag.)

### **Lecturer cum Orchard Manager**

Mr. CT. Sathappan, M.Sc.(Ag.)

### **Research Projects**

Name of the investigator	Title of the project	Amount sanctioned (Lakhs)	Funding agency and duration
Major Research Projects			
Dr. K. Manivannan	Conservation and cultivation of medicinal plants in the Coromandel ecosystem	10.00	National Medicinal Plant Board Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, GOI (2005- 07)
	Survey, collection, standardization of propagation techniques, extraction of aloe and awareness to farmers	10.00	-do- (2005-2008)

Name of the investigator	Title of the project	Amount sanctioned (Lakhs)	Funding agency and duration
	Establishment of ethnomedicinal garden of veterinary importance, conducting case studies and training to women Self Help Group.	7.75	-do- (2005-2008)
Dr.Arumugamshakila	Development of suitable agrotechniques for maximizing solasodine content in medicinal solanum ( <i>Solanum viarum</i> Dunal)	5.26	UGC(2005-2007)
	Eco-friendly techniques for maximizing productivity of <i>Phyllanthus niruri</i>	2.00	National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, GOI (2006- 07)
Dr. A. Anburani	Studies on nutrient management for efficient cultivation of mullai (Jasminum auriculatum)	5.39	UGC (2005-2007)
Dr. P. Karuppaiah	Standardization of technology for rice fallow cultivation of vegetables under limited irrigation conditions for the Cauvery delta region	6.53	UGC (2005-2007)
Minor Research Projects			
Dr. Arumugam shakila	Propagation studies in stevia	0.05	TNSCST (2005-2006)
Dr.R.Kandasamy (Co.P.I)	Phytotoxicity and bioefficacy of gibberellic acid on grapes at Karnataka	0.90	M/S. Mahamaya Agri Sciences Pvt. Ltd. Gurgaon (2006-2007)
	Evaluation of gibberellic acid 10% SL for bioefficacy and phytotoxi- city on grapes	0.80	M/S Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi (2006-2007)
	Evaluation of forchlorfenuron 0.1% for bioefficacy and phytotoxicity on grapes	0.80	M/S Krishi Rasayan Exports Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi (2006-2007)
Mr. M. Rajkumar (Co.P.I)	Bio-efficacy testing of Imidacloprid 2.5% W/W tablets on Rose Plants	0.70	M/S Bayer Crop Science Itd. Mumbai (2006-2007)

### Students Research work: Ph.D. (on going)

Studies on salt tolerance in Brinjal (Solanum melongena)

Studies on propagation in Glory Lily (Gloriosa superba L.)

Standardization of agro techniques for Gymnema ( ${\it Gymnema~sylvestre}$ ).

Genetic analysis of Bhendi (Abelmoschus esculentus) for quantitative and bio-chemical traits.

Studies on the influence of organic inputs in the vegetable cropping system.

Influence of organic inputs on growth and dye yield in Hibiscus sabdariffa.

Standardization of agro techniques for Aloe vera.

Influence of agro inputs on the physico-chemical changes and post harvest quality of Banana.

Standardization of propagation, potting media and production technology of Poinsettia. Alleviation of salinity stress using plant growth regulators in Bhendi.

Studies on improvement of dye yield in Indigo (*Indigofera tinctoria* L.) and Marigold (*Tagetes erecta* L.).

Studies on morphological and molecular characterization and conservation of mango germplasm.

Crop management in Andrographis paniculata.

Medicinal plants as intercrops in Banana based cropping system.

Studies on feasibility of growing medicinal plants as intercrops in mango orchards.

Physiological manipulation of Nerium odorum L. for the enhancement of flower yield.

Standardization of organic practices for yield and quality enhancement in Vegetables.

Crop management in medicinal solanum (Solanum khasianum).

Study on effect of micro irrigation, fertigation and mulching on growth, development and yield of *Coleus forskohlii*.

Ecofriendly techniques for maximizing the productivity of *Phyllanthus niruri*.

Ecofriendly technology development for enhancing the productivity of Ambrette (Abelmoschus moschatus).

Studies on nutrient management in mullai (Jasminum auriculatum).

Nutrient management in turmeric.

Screening of genotypes and eco-friendly technologies for enhancing yield and quality in Marigold (*Tagetes erecta* L.).

Eco friendly techniques for maximizing yield and quality in black nights shade ( $Solanum\ nigrum\ L$ .)

Studies on post harvest shelf life of Jasmine and Tuberose.

Studies on integrated crop management in chilli.

Standardisation of technology suitable for Rice Fallow cultivation of periwinkle (*Catharanthus roseus* G. Don) for the Cauvery Delta Region.

Studies on heterosis breeding in snake gourd (Trichosanthes anguina L).

Studies on the integrated crop management techniques for augmenting the yield of watermelon (*Citrullus lanatus* Thurb. Mansf.) under rice fallow conditions.

#### M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture – Completed (2004-2006)

Effect of organic and inorganic nutrients on growth, yield and quality of cluster bean (*Cyamopsis tetragonolaba* (L.) Taub). cv. Pusa naubahar and Chidambaram Local.

Effect of soil and foliar application of organic nutrients on growth and yield of Bhendi (*Abelmoschus esulentus* (L.) Moench) cv. Arka Anamika.

Effect of soil and foliar application of organic nutrients on growth and yield of Brinjal ( $Solanm\ melongena$ ) cv. Ravayya

Effect of shade – nets on off season Tomato production.

Effect of soil solarization with amendments on growth and yield of Mesta (Hibiscus sabdariffa)

Effect of integrated nutrient and water management on Ridge gourd under rice fallow cultivation.

Integrated nutrient management in Gherkin (Cucumis sativas L.) cv. Ajay Hybrid

Influence of growth regulators and bio-stimulants on growth, yield and flower quality of French marigold ( $Tagetes\ patual\ L$ .)

Influence of organic potting media on growth and yield characters of celosia (*Celosia plumosa* L.)

Studies on nutrient management in Tuberose (Polianthes tuberosa L.)

Influence of organic inputs along with Humic acid on the growth and yield of Ambrette (Abelmoschus moschatus Medic)

Studies on soil and foliar application of organic nutrients on growth and yield of Kacholam (*Kaempferia galanga* L.)

Studies on organic nutrition in mint (Mentha arvensis L.)

Influence of organic amendments for the production of *Chrysanthemum sp.* 

Effect of bio regulators on growth and yield of knol – khol (Brassica oleraceae var. gongylodes) cv. White Vienna

Influence of organic inputs on growth, yield and quality of Radish (*Raphanus sativus*) var. Pusa Chetki

Effect of Bio regulators on growth and yield of chillies (Capsicum annum L.) cv. CA 960.

Effect of organic manures on growth yield of palak (Beta vulgarisl. var. bengalensis)

#### II M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture - on going

Effect of Shade Nets on Growth and Yield of Capsicum

Standardisation of growth, medium and yield in Aloe vera

Integrated nutrient management in tuberose

Organic production of radish cv. Pusa chetki.

Effect of N and P on the growth and yield of ambrette (Abelmoschus moschatus).

Integrated nutrient management in Jasminum sambac.

Effect of different water management practices on rice fallow muskmelon.

Effect of season and influence of plant growth regulators on growth and yield of French Marigold.

Organic production of cucumber

Effect of storage temperature and packing materials to extend the shelf life of West Indian cherry.

Screening of medicinal plants for salt tolerance

Organic nutrient management in Black nightshade

Nutrient management in Black nightshade

Effect of Bio stimulants on growth and yield of capsicum

Standardization of dehydration techniques in guava cultivars

Micro propagation of orchids

Organic farming in onion (Gnanamedu local).

Effect of zinc on growth and yield of watermelon

### I M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture - on going

Influence of organic inputs on foliage yield in sirukurinja

Nutritional studies in celosia.

Line X Tester analysis in Bhendi.

Organic nutrition for Annual Drumstick

Role of inhibitors on the growth and flowering in Nerium.

Studies on floral presentation for horticultural crafting.

Organic nutrition in Rose.

Organic nutrients in Bitter gourd.

Line x Tester analysis in Brinjal

Screening of brinjal varieties for flood tolerance.

#### Other Activities

#### T.V and Radio Programmes

The following staff members delivered special talk to be broadcast in Dordarstion on the topics indicated.

Staff Members	Recording Date	
Dr. M. Kader Mohideen	கீரைகளின் முக்கியத்துவம் மற்றும் சாகுபடி	07.11.2006
Dr. K. Manivannan	முலிகை சாகுபடி - சிறு குறிப்புகள்	07.11.2006
Dr. K. Sekar	பசுமைக்குடிலில் காய்கறி சாகுபடி	08.11.206
Dr. S. Kavitha	வீட்டு மாடியில் காய்கறி சாகுபடி-ஒரு அனுபவம்,	07.11.2006

The Department of Horticulture was short-listed for presentation to get funds from Department of Science and Technology, Government of India in the FIST Level I Programme. The proposal was presented on 04.08.2006 at Bangalore. The high level committee of FIST comprising of Dr. A. Mukhopadyay, Dr. T. S. Subramoniam and Dr. M. Udayakumar visited the Department on 12.09.2006. Finalisation of equipments and infra-structural facilities are in progress.

A National Seminar on 'Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture (NSATSH)'was held during 20 & 21.03.2006 at the Department of Horticulture. Dr. K. Sekar was the Director of the seminar. Delegates numbering 230 from the states of Tamil Nadu, Kerala, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Orissa, Maharashtra, West Bengal and Gujarat participated in the seminar.

The Department of Horticulture took active participation in the Farmers Day celebration held on 30.03.2006. An exhibition was arranged for the benefit of farmers.

Agro industrial tie up programme was arranged for 10 days from 10 to 19.04.2006 at UPASI, Coonoor and Yercaud. Mr. S. Sudhagar and Mr. R. Sendhilnathan, Lecturers accompanied the students.

Mr. S. Madhavan, Lecturer was incharge of students at Pudhuchatiram Village for the Rural Agriculture Work Experience (RAWE) Programme during July-Oct.2006.

Training programmes attended by staff members

- Mr. S. Kumar and S. Mullaimaran, Lecturers attended Orientation course at Academic Staff College, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli from 09.12.2005 to 05.01.2006.
- Mrs. M. Gayathri, Lecturer attended Orientation course at Academic Staff College, University of Madras, Chennai from 23.05.2006 to 19.06.2006.
- Dr. S. Anuja, Dr. S. Kavitha and Mr. K. Sha, Lecturers attended refresher course at Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University from 31.01. 2006 to 20.02.2006.
- Mr. E. Arivahagan, Lecturer, Mrs. P. Madhanakumari, Lecturer and Mrs.T.Uma Maheswari, Lecturer, attended ICAR- Short course on "Advances in Hi- Tech production of Tropical Horticultural Crops" conducted by Horticultural College and Research Institute, TNAU, Periyakulam from 04 to 13.09-2006.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. K. R. Sundaravaradarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (from 01.04.06]

### Readers

Dr. K. Sita Devi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (from 01.04.06]

Dr. V. Banumathy, B.Sc.(Hort.), M.Sc.(Ag.)., Ph.D., (from 01.04.06]

Dr. R. Venkataraman, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., (from 01.04.06]

### **Lecturer (Selection Grade)**

Mr. G. Ramanathan, M.Sc (Ag.),

### Lecturers

Mr. S. Ravichandran, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mrs. T. Ponnarasi, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. R. Rengaraju, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. G. Srinivasan, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. C. Prabakar, M.Sc (Ag.),

Mr. D. Velmurugan, M.Sc (Ag.),

#### Research

	Name of the Candidate	Title	Guide
Ph.D. (F.T.)	Mr. P. Sivakumar	Migration and Remittances of Agricultural Labour in Post- Liberalization Period in Tamil Nadu	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
Ph.D. (P.T.)	Mr. G. Ramanathan	Production efficiency Processing Feasibility and Trade Economy of Cashew in India	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
	Mr. S. Ravichandran	An Economic Analysis of Bio- Inputs Usage for Selected Crops in Different Agro Climatic Zones of Tamil Nadu	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
	Mrs. T. Ponnarasi	Levels of Living, Poverty and Income Inequality in Rural Sector in Tamil Nadu	Dr. K. Sita Devi
	Mr. R. Rengaraju	Production and Marketing Efficiency of Herbal Plants in Tamil Nadu	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
	Mr. G. Srinivasan	Econometric Modeling of the Groundnut Oil Industry in Thiruvannamalai District for Forecasting and Policy Simulations	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
	Mr. C. Prabakar	An Economic Analysis of Small Scale Fishery Sector in Tamil Nadu	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
M.Sc. (Ag.) Completed	Ms.A.Deepasourkkanayagi	Production Scenario and Market Structure for <i>Aloe sp</i> in TN	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan
	Mr. M. Prabhu	Impact of Self Help Groups on the Empowerment of Rural Women in Pudukkottai District	Dr. K. Sita Devi
	Mr. R. Sundaresan	An Economic Analysis of Groundwater Pollution from Agrochemicals in Cuddalore District of Tamil Nadu	Dr. R. Venkataraman

	Name of the Candida	ate Title	Guide	
	Mr. K. Senthil Rajan	An Economic Analysis of Onion Production and Marketing in Perambalur District	Mr. G. Ramanathan	
	M. Parimala	Economics of Production and marketing of Turmeric in Villupuram District	Mr. G. Ramanathan	
M.Sc. (Ag.) ongoing	Ms. R. Ezhil	Socio Economic Impact of Bt Cotton in Tamil Nadu	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradaraja	
	Mr.E. Muthukumarasamy	An Economic Analysis of System of Rice Intensification in Cuddalore district of Tamil Nadu	Dr. K. Sita Devi	
	Mr. R. Thennarasu	An Economic Analysis of Bio – Inputs Usage for Sugarcane in Annagramam Block in Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu	Dr. V. Banumathy	
	Mr. R. Selvakumar	Performance, Problems and Prospects of Irrigated Agriculture in Malatar Command Area of Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu	Dr. R. Venkataraman	
	Mr. V. Balamurugan	Economic Analysis of Marketing of Groundnut in Villupuram District	Mr. G. Ramanathan	
	Ms. S. Jayasudha	Impact of Tsunami on Coastal Agriculture in Tamil Nadu	Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradaraja	
	Ms. P. Kalaimathi	Performance and prospects of Women Group Action in House hold Nutritional and Livelihood Security	Dr. K. Sita Devi	
	Ms. V. Sathyabhama	Evaluation of Performance problem and prospects of Women Self Help Groups in Cuddalore District.	Dr. K. Sita Devi	
	Mr. J. Meipporul	An Economic Analysis of Coir Industry in Thanjavur District	Dr. V. Banumathy	
	Mr. T. Velusamy	An Economic Analysis Consumption Pattern and Future Demand for Organic Products	Dr. V. Banumathy	
	Ms. E. Muthu	Gender Issues of Women Participation in Irrigation Management	Dr. R. Venkatraman	
Researc	h: (Project)			
Na	ame of Project	Principle Investigator.Co- Funding Investigator	g Agency Period Rs. (lakhs)	
<i>Stevia</i> un	n and Marketing of der Contract Farming Tamil Nadu	Principal Investigator: NMPB Ne Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan Co-Principal Investigator: Mr. C. Prabakar Mr. R. Rengaraju	ew Delhi 1 2 Year	
		Mr. G. Srinivasan		

Name of Project		Principle Investig		Funding Agency	Period	Rs. (lakhs)
Production Efficiency, Forecasting and Trade overa in India	Market of Aloe	Principal Investiga Dr.K.R.Sundarava Co – Principal Ir Mr. R. Rengaraju	radarajan	NMPB, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India, New Delhi	2 Years	4.5
Production Efficiency, Ma Cost and Trade Econo Coleus Sp. In `India	_	Principal Investiga Dr.K.R.Sundarava Co – Principal Inve Mr. R. Rengaraju	radarajan	NMPB, New Delhi	2 Years	5
Globalisation and its Imp Displacement of Fisher V in Major Fishing Harbo Andra Pradesh and Tamil A Socio-Economic Study	Nomen urs of	Principal Investiga Dr.K.R.Sundarava Co-Principal Inves Mr. R. Rengaraju	radarajan	Department of Women and Child Develop-ment, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India, New Delhi		4.22
EntrepreneurshipDevelopr Programme (EDP) on Processing Industries	ment Food	Principal Investiga Dr.K.R.Sundarava Co-Principal Invest Mr. R. Rengaraju	radarajan	Ministry of Food Processing Industries, New Delhi	1 Year	0.95
National Seminar "Establishment of Agri Bo Consortium (ABC)"	on usiness	Principal Investiga Dr.K.R.Sundaraval Co – Principal Inve Mr. R. Rengaraju	radarajan	Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, Chenna and CSIR, New Delhi	2 days i	0.20
Workshop on Opportuniti Challenges in Medicinal Trade		Principal Investiga Dr.K.R.Sundarava Co – Principal I Mr. R. Rengaraju	radarajan	State Bank of India Regional Office, Pondicherry	ı, 1 day	0.09
Special Lectures						
Name	Confe	erence.Refresher Course		Title	Date / V	'enue
Dr. K.R.Sundaravaradarajan	Worksh	nop on Stevia		குபடி முறை ஒரு ாக்கு பார்வை	Department Agricultura Economics on 05.04.2	al s, A.U.
	UGC R	efresher Course	Environme Assessme Technique	nt (EIA)	Department Soil Science Agricultura Chemistry, Faculty of Agriculture on 08.02.	ce and al , e, A.U.
	Memor Interdis	ciplinary ch Methodology		Measurement and of Environment	Department Economics on 11.02.	, A.U.
	Water	y Colloquium on Management in ore district		ent Related water Cuddalore District	Department Economics on 25.01.2	, A.U.

Name	Conference.Refresher Course	Title	Date / Venue
	NSS camp	Agricultural Related Employment Opportunity for SHGs	Ayyanoor Village, Keerapalayam Block, Cuddalore District, on 28.06.2006
	Preparation of Bankable project at Entrepreneurship Development Programme	Establishment of Food Processing Industries	Department of Agricultural Economics, on 23.02.2006
	Gandhi Nikadan Ashram Dr. J.C.Kumarappa Institute of Rural Technology and Development	Scope of Food Processing Industries	Virudhunagar on 12.09.2006
Dr. K. Sita Devi	Establishment of Food Processing Industries	Role of SHGs in Food Processing Industries at Entrepreneurship Development Programme	Department of Agricultural Economics, on 24.02.2006
	Women's day celebration of EKTA	Role of SHGs in Women Development	Pinnathur, on 24.03.2006
	Production & Marketing of Stevia under Contract Farming	Role of SHG in Contract Farming	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 05.04.2006
	Establishment of Microcredit of Agri. Business interventions consortium Microenterprises	National Seminar	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006
Dr. V. Banumathy	Entrepreneurship Development Programme in Establishment of Food Processing Industries	Marketing Strategies for Processed Horticultural Commodities	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 16.02.2006
	Entrepreneurship Development Programme on Establishment of Food Processing Industries	Marketing Strategies for Agro - Processed Commodities	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 06.02.2006
Dr. R. Venkataraman	Colloquium on Water Management in Cuddalore District	Agricultural Production and Water quality Issues in Cuddalore District	Department of Economics, A.U. on 25.01.2006
	Entrepreneurship Development Training Programme on Establishment of Food Processing Industries.	Preparation and Analysis of Bankable Agricultural Projects	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 05.02.06
	National Seminar on Establishment of Agri- Business Consortium	Disaster Management in Agri Business Consortium- Guidelines for Future	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006

Name	Conference.Refresher Course	Title	Date / Venue
Mr. G. Ramanathan	Establishment of Food Processing Industries	Scope and Establishment of Cashew Processing Industry	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 31.01.2006
Mr. S. Ravichandran	Establishment of Food processing Industries	Evaluation Techniques for Bankable Agricultural Projects	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 01.02.2006
Mr. R. Rengaraju	Village level Training Programme	Marketing of Medicinal Plants	TNAU, CRS, Veppankulam on 27.03.05
Mrs. T. Ponnarasi	Village level Training Programme	Best Agricultural Practices towards Rural Economic development	Organized by Centre for Rural Development, Dept. of Economics, A.U. on 23.03.06
Mr. G. Srinivasan	Workshop on Stevia	Production of Stevia under Different Agro Climatic Conditions	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 05.05.2006
Mr. C. Prabakar	Training on Production & Marketing of Stevia	Cultivation of Stevia under Contract Farming	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 05.05.2006
Mr. D. Velmurugan	Village level Training Programme	Marketing Avenues for Agricultural Products	Center for Rural Development, Department of Economics, A.U. on 23.03.06
Other Activities			
Name of the Staff	Title		Date
Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradaraja	English) on "Ag Environment Information for the Programme Di business Management Prepared paractical Ma	ri. Business on and Policies" iploma in Agri. anual for AEC-	-
Dr. V. Banumathy	412 Agri. Business M UGC Course and DI Diploma in Agri Management Part- Management in Agri. Br	DE lesson for ri. Business II Financial usiness – 2006	-
Dr. V. Danumatny	Principle of Economic Orchard Management T	s and Farm / Teory - 2006	-
	Prepared study mate English) on Marketing Agri. Business Part-I Agri. Business Manager	Management in for Diploma in	-

Name of the Staff	Title	Date
Dr. R. Venkataraman	Prepared a Practical Manual for AEC- 314, Natural Resources and Agricultural Development for UG Course	-
	DDE Lesson for Diploma in Agri- Business Management-Paper IV- Practical-2006	-
	Prepared a theory study material for ALC- 215 Principles of Economics and Farm / Orchard Management – 2006 (Tamil & English)	
Mr. R. Rengaraju	Attended workshop titled post Tsunami Coastal Protection Projects	Organized by Department of Environment and TRI net Rehabilitation Centre at MRC Centre Santhome High Road Chennai on 12.06.2006
	Regional Stakeholders Consultation workshop on WTO Agriculture and NAMR Negotiations: Identifying Products of concern to India	Organized by United Nations Centre for Trade and Development India Program, Department of Commerce and Ministry of Textiles at Chennai on 30.10.2006.
Dr.K.R.Sundaravaradarajan Mr. C. Prabakar &	Prepared a Book on சீனி துளசி உற்பத்தி மற்றும் வணிகம்	-
Mr. G. Srinivasan		
Mr. G. Srinivasan	Prepared a Practical manual for Final year B.Sc.(Ag) students for the course AEC-413 Agri Horti Business Management	-
Mr. C. Prabakar	Prepared a Practical manual for second year B.Sc.(Ag) students for the course AEC-215 Principles of Economics and Farm Management	-
Mr. D. Velmurugan	Agro-Industrial Tie-Up Programme for Final B.Sc (Ag) students, 2005-06.	10 to 19.04.06 at Cuddalore
	Prepared a Practical manual for second year B.Sc.(Ag) students for the course AEC-215 Principles of Economics and Farm Management	-

### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION**

### Staff

### **Professor and Head**

Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

### **Professors**

- Dr. Santha Govind, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Kanagasabapathi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (Promoted as Professor on 01.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Thyagarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (Promoted as Professor on 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. M. Vetriselvan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Tamilselvi, M.Sc.(Ag.)., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Jeyaseelan, M.Sc.(Ag.), (Promoted as Reader on 01.04.2006)

#### Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Dr. J. Meenambigai, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Mrs. R. Jeya, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Balamurugan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. M. Natarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Dr. D. Vengatesan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. T. Kalidasan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. P. Shanmugaraja, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. T. Balakrishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. P. Ramesh, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Dr. B. Sudhakar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Mr. R. Muthukumar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. R. Jeyasankar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Sakthivel, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. V. Kalirajan, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. M. Kavaskar, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Mr. T. Sujaivelu, M.Sc.(Ag.),
- Ms. Darling B. Suji, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D.
- Dr. T. Raj Pravin, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D. (from 04.02.2006)

#### Research

	Candidate	Title	Guide
Ph.D.	Mrs.R.Jeya	Yield Gap and Constraints to Cotton Cultivation in Perambalur District, Tamilnadu	Dr.S.Thyagarajan
	Mr.M.Natarajan	Gender Analysis in Agricultural Development among Tribals of Kalrayan Hills	Dr.Santha Govind
	Mr.V.Balamurugan	Perception of Information Management, Learning Experiences and Extent of Adoption of Different categories of sugarcane cultivators	Dr.M.Vetriselvan
	Mr.T.Kalidasan	Information Management Behaviour (IMB) in Agriculture - A system Analysis	Dr.Santha Govind
	Mr.Isaac Devanand	Indigenous Agricultural Practices for Sustainable Environment-An Analysis	Dr.K.Kanagasabapath
	Mr.T.Balakrishnan	An Analysis of Graphics used in Scientific Journals and Farm Magazines	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
	Mr.V.Kumar	Communication Behaviour of Extension Personnel of Department of Agriculture, Pondicherry	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
	Ms.M.Jeyalakshmi	An Analysis of Women in Sustainable Agriculture	Dr.Santha Govind
	Mr.V.Kalirajan	Eco-friendly Agriculture Practices-An Analysis	Dr.K.Kanagasabapath

Candidate	Title	Guide
Mr.P.Shanmugaraja	Tribal Communication Behaviour – An Analysis	Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi
Ms.N.K.Vijayalakshmi	Integrated Farming System-An Action Research	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Mr.R.Jeyasankar	Awareness, Knowledge and Adoption in Bio- fertilizers of Thiruvarur District-An Analysis	Dr.S.Thyagarajan
Mr.R.Muthukumar	Impact of Training on Medicinal Plants Cultivation	Dr.S.Thyagarajan
Mr.P.Ramesh	A Critical Analysis of Transfer of Technologies in Sugarcane by Government, Quasi-Govt. and Private Extension Services	Dr.Santha Govind
Mr.V.Sakthivel	Designing a Training Strategy for Tapioca Growers	Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi
Mrs.P.Sujatha	Knowledge and Adoption Behaviour of Trained Farm Women in Agriculture	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Mr.J.Charles Jeeva	Technology Development, Transfer and Innovation Decision Processes in Fisheries Development	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Mr.M.Kavaskar	Computer Aided Transfer of Technology in Agriculture	Dr.Santha Govind
Mr.T.Sujaivelu	A Study on Value addition in Mango	Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi
Miss.Darling B.Suji	Efficiency of water use in irrigated and rain fed farming in Kanyakumari District-A Micro level study	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Mr.M.Karthikeyan	An analysis of the functioning of Self-Help Groups in Dharmapuri District.	Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi
Research: M.Sc. (Ag.) Complet	red	
Mr P.Bharathiraja	An Analysis on participation of Agricultural labourers in Agriculture and allied activities	Dr.Santha Govind
Mr.V.Dillikumar	Training Needs of Women SHG Members of Cuddalore District	Dr.M.Vetriselvan
Mr.S.Rajasekar	Awareness, Knowledge and Adoption Behaviour of Groundnut ( <i>Arachis hypogeae</i> ) Growers in Thiruvannamalai District	Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi
Miss.S.Santhi	A Study of System of Rice Intensification (SRI) among Paddy Farmers of Tirunelveli District	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Miss.R.Meenakshi	A study on knowledge and extent of adoption of recommended cotton technologies by the Farmers in Mayiladuthurai Taluk	Dr.S.Thyagarajan
Mr.B.Dhanasekaran	Adoption and Marketing behavior of maize farmers in Salem District	Dr.S.Thyagarajan
Mr.T.Mukesh	Farm information needs of women SHGs of Thanjavur District	Dr.Santha Govind
Mr.M.Raman	Occupational Skills and Knowledge of Agricultural Labourers in Thiruvannamalai District	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Mr. S.Satheeshkumar	Training needs of maize growers of Salem District	Dr.M.Vetriselvan
Mr.G.Sudhakar	Awareness knowledge and adoption of improved practices in the cultivation of medicinal plants in Thiruvannamalai District	Dr.K.Kanagasabapathi

Candidate	Title	Guide
Miss.G.Suma	An Analysis of Farm Trade information in Newspapers, Magazines and Internet	Dr.J.Vasanthakumar
Miss.V.Sumitha	A study on the knowledge level and adoption behavior of betel vine growers	Dr.G.Tamilselvi

#### Other Activities

The Department of Agricultural Extension has been publishing of 5" on a Quarterly Magazine for farmers and extension workers.

The Farmers' Day was celebrated in the premises of Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 30.03.2006.

#### Dr. J. Vasanthakumar

Acted as Resource person and delivered a special lecture in the Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry on 03.02.2006 (UGC Refresher course)

Acted as Resource person and delivered a special lecture in the Department of Management (MBA), Annamalai University on 08.02.2006

Delivered a special lecture to the participants of a Winter School on Integration of Androgenic and Education Technologies for ODL Programmes on 11.02.2006 at TNAU, Coimbatore.

Delivered a special lecture on 'career opportunities' in the Rani Seethai Achi Higher Secondary School, Annamalainagar on 18.2.2006

Delivered a special lecture to the participants of a seminar on 'Organic Farming' organized by Agro-Economic Research Centre, University of Madras on 20.2.2006 at Chennai.

Delivered a special lecture on Latest Agricultural Technologies in the ரக லூச்சனூ னும ம், கீரப்பானுலூ ம் 15.03.2006.

Delivered four special lectures for the benefit of students, research scholars and staff members of CAS in Marine Biology, under UGC Special Assistance Programme at Parangipettai on 17.3.2006 and 18.3.2006

Delivered a special Talk on 'Career opportunities abroad' in the Department of Physics, Annamalai University on 12.4.2006

Acted as Resource Person and delivered special lecture to the participants of Refresher Course in Educational Technology on 20.5.2006 at UGC Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.

#### **Dr.Santha Govind**

Delivered a lecture on 'Use of PRA Tools in Agricultural Research in the K.S.Sonachalam Memorial – XVI Inter-Disciplinary Research Methodology Workshop on 12.02.2006 organised by The Department of Economics, A.U.

Delivered a lecture on 'Role of Women in Food Processing Industries' in the 'Entrepreneurship Development Programme (EDP) on Food processing 'on 14.02.2006 organised by the Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U.

Delivered a lecture on 'Participatory Technology Development for sustainable Agriculture' in the Refresher Course on 'Resource Management for sustainable Eco-friendly Agriculture, in the  $21^{\rm st}$  Century on 16.02.2006 organised by the Department of Soil Science and Agricultural Chemistry, A.U.

Delivered a lecture on 'Role of Youth in Community Development' in the NSS Youth Leadership Development camp' on 15.03.2006 organised by NSS, A.U.

Delivered a lecture on Youth for sustainable Development camping themes, concept and programmes' in the youth leadership development and training programme' on 02.04.2006 organised by NSS, A.U.

Dr.B.Sudhakar, attended the UGC Sponsored Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 04 to 31.1.2006.

Mr.T.Sujaivelu, attended the UGC Sponsored Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 01 to 28.6.2006.

Mr.M.Kavaskar, attended the UGC Sponsored Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Bharathidasn University, Thiruchirapalli from 10 to 28.6.06.

Miss.Darling B.Suji, attended the UGC Sponsored Orientation Course at Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 01 to 28.6.2006.

#### **DIVISION OF ANIMAL HUSBANDRY**

#### Staff

#### Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi, M.V. Sc., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah, M.V. Sc.,

Dr. R. John Christy, M.V. Sc.,

Dr. A. Varadharajan, M.V. Sc.,

Dr. R. Gnanasekar, M.V. Sc.,

Dr. S. Kothandaraman, M.V. Sc.,

Dr. L. Murali Krishnan, M.V. Sc.,

### **Special Lectures**

Name	Title	Date/venue
Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi	Milk and Milk products	On 07.02.2006, Entrepreneur Development Progamme, Dept. of Agrl. Economics, Faculty of Agri.
	Fabricated / Cereal based dairy foods	18.09.06 to 20.09.06 Dept.of Dairy Science, Madras Veterinary College, Chennai-7
Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah	Profitable chicken Rearing	02 & 03.09.2006 at Kalaignar, Killai, a programme organized by CARE India and NGO CREED
Dr. R. John Christy	"Calf Management and Importance of Record Keeping"	On 25.06.2006 at C.Muttular village organized by Dept. of Animal Husbandry, Tamil Nadu.
Dr. A. Varadharajan	Common diseases of Dairy cow and Scientific Feeding for Dairy Cows	06 & 07.01.2006 by Centre for Rural Development, Dept. of Economics, at Vadakkumangudi
Dr. S. Kothandaraman	Augmenting milk production by scientific dairy cow management	06 & 07.01.2006 by Centre for Rural Development, Department of Economics, at Vadakkumangudi
	Augmenting the reproductive efficiency in dairy cows by latest technologies In Vitro fertilization and Embryo	17.08.2006 DDE wing, Department of Zoology
	Transfer	

#### Other Activities

The Division of Animal Husbandry Organized a National Seminar on Recent Trends in the Revitalization of Indigenous practices for better health care of animals (RETRIPHA) on 27 & 28.03.2006, Division of Animal Husbandry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University

The Division of Animal Husbandry Organized Dr. Raja Sir Annamalai Chettiar Memorial Veterinary Camp on 29.06.2006 at Pannapattu, Ayyanur Akkramangalam and Mugaiyur villages to commemorate the birth anniversary of our first founder.

The Division of Animal Husbandry Organized a Veterinary Camps organized by NSS units of Annamalai University on 27.02.2006 at Kodipallam Village and on 01.03.2006 at Perumathur Village.

The Division of Animal Husbandry maintains a model livestock farm with Dairy, Goat, Poultry and Turkey Units. The milk produced from the dairy unit is routinely supplied to the staff members residing in the staff quarters. The auction sale of cattle was conducted on 29.05.2006 and fetched an income of Rs. 67,799/-

The goat unit consists of pure and cross breds of Tellicherry, Jamunapari, Kodi and Kanni in addition to Desi breeds. The goats are extensively reared in the pasture lands and sold for meat and rearing purpose.

Broiler Unit is maintained for students practical class purpose. Once the birds attain market weight they are sold to the staff members of the University.

The Turkey Unit provides both egg and meat to the staff members and other local customers. The meat sale of turkey is usually targeted during the festival season.

The Division of Animal Husbandry is equipped with a Veterinary Hospital for the treatment of farm animals. It also extends its medical facility to the animals of sewage farm. The animals are periodically vaccinated and dewormed.

An Artificial Insemination centre is functioning to serve the local farming community to upgrade the local non-descriptive cattle with superior germ plasm and also generates income to the University.

## **FACULTY OF MEDICINE**

- 1. Department of Medical Education
- 2. Department of Nursing

### RAJAH MUTHIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE

### **Staff**

## **Principal & Dean**

Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S.,

## **Adviser to Vice-Chancellor**

Dr.S. Vembar, MBBS, M.Sc.,

#### **DIVISION OF ANATOMY**

## Staff

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Arulmoli, M.S.(leave from 01.03.2006)

Dr. V. Muniappan, M.S. (from 11.10.2006)

## **Project Co-ordinator & Professor**

Dr. A. Krishnamurti, M.B.B.S., Ph.D., FAZ, FZS, MIBiol, FAMS, FABMS.,

#### **Professors**

Dr. J.P.Gunasegaran, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Dr. S. Radha, M.Sc., Ph.D.

### Readers

Mrs. R.N. Jayakumari, M.Sc.,

Mrs. M.J. Alphonsa, M.Sc.,

### Lecturers

Mr. S. Rajasankar, M.Sc.,

Mr.T.K. Balaji, M.Sc.

## Research

	Topic	Candidate	Guide
Ph.D.	"Chromosomal Derangements in certain genetic disorders with special reference to infertility"	Dr. R. Arulmoli	Dr. M. Ramanathan
	"Observations on special visceral efferent column in primates"	Dr. V. Muniappan	Dr. A. Krishnamurti
	"Effect of certain indigenous plants on the management of Parkinsonism"	Mr. S. Rajashankar	Dr. M. Ramanathan
	"Effect of nemulid like drugs on testis in allino mouse"	Mr. T. K. Balaji	Dr. M. Ramanathan
	"A study of alveolar bone. It is development, features in normal and diseased condition"	Mr. S. Ranjith	Dr. S. Radha
	"Evaluation of (Anatomy curriculum achievement in MBBS – a survey in selected Universities"	Mrs.R.N.Jayakumari	Dr.M. Ramanathan

## **Special Lectures**

Dr. A. Krishnamurti gave a lecture on "Acupuncture in pain" Symposium of Traditional Medicine on 22.04.06, Vinayaha Mission Med. College, Karaikkal.

Dr. A. Krishnamurti & Dr.S. Radha attended Symposium on Research Methodology on "Guide line to write dissertation/Thesis" 11.03.06, RMDC, A.U.

## **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Samir C. Mitra, Professor & Head, JIPMER, Pondy a guest lecture on "Mammary gland and applied Anatomy" on 28.08.2006.

Dr. P.A. Kumar, Professor of Anatomy, PSG Medical College, Coimbatore a guest lecture on 08.12.2006.

## **DIVISION OF PHYSIOLOGY**

### **Staff**

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. D. Rajkumar, M.D.

### **Professors**

Dr. P. C. Tripathy, M.D. (Biophysics).

Dr. M. Somasundaram, M.Sc. Ph.D.(till 30.06.2006 and joining on contract 01.07.2006)

Dr. R. Loganayaki, M.D.

### Reader

Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

### Lecturers

Mr. Mathew Jeraud, M.Sc.,

Mr. P. Anand,

Dr. Manimozhi Malathy, M.D.

Dr. M. Sudha, M.D.,

Dr. A. Valarmathy, M.D.,

Dr. V. Sivagangailakshmmi, M.D.,

### Research

	<del></del>		
	Topic	Candidate	Guide
Ph.D.	Effect of some indigenous Hebal preparations acting on Central Nervous System. Submitted on Nov.2005	Mr.Mathew Jeraud	Dr.M.Somasundaram
	Exogenous administration of Antioxidant taurine on endogenous Antioxidant status of serum and Body tissues in normal Wistar rats.	Mr.P.Anand	Dr.T.Balasubramanian
	Role of antioxidants in injurs of Reperfusion Myocardial infarction	Dr.M.Sudha	Dr.D.Rajakumar
Post G	raduate Activities		
	Effect of exercise on pulse rate Blood pressure and Lipid profile in Hypertension	Dr.R.Ravichandran	Dr.R.Loganayaki
	Role of Potassium Supplementaion in Prolonged Exercise.	Dr.Mohan Paul	Dr.D.Rajakumar
	Studies on the protective effects of Taurine and its analogues in aspirin induced Acute gastric Mucusal IOS ion inrub	Dr. Florence Nesa Bella	Dr.D. Balasubramanian

## **Other Activities**

Dr. P.C.Tripathy, professor of Physaiology has been nominated by the syndicate of the University of Madras as a member of oBoard of Studies in Physiology (Post Graduates) for a period of 3 Years from 05.08.2005 to 04.08.2008.

## **DIVISION OF BIOCHEMISTRY**

## **Staff**

# **Professor & Head**

Dr. S. Sethupathy, M.D., Ph.D.,

## Reader

Dr. K. Santha, M.D.,

Dr. R. Inmozhi Sivakamasundari, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

0----

0.....

Dr. G. Radhika, M.D.,

Dr. P. Ashokkumar DLO, M.D.,

#### Research

# Ph.D. Programme

	Topic	Candidate	Guide
Ph.D.	The role of antioxidant supplementation on atherosclerosis in diabetes mellitus patients	Dr.Thiruvenkatamohan	Dr.S.Sethupathy
	Oly cystic ovarian disease	Mr.Kandasamy	Dr.R.Inmozhi sivagamasundari
	Role of Antioxidants in hyper tension	Mr.Ramalingam	Dr.K.Santha
Resea	arch (Project)		
	Title of the study	Investiga	ator/co-investigator
U.G.C Project	. MAJOR PROJECT on going Researchts:	h Principal Investigator: Zoology	Dr. M. Sabesasn, Professor of
	dy on the effect of herbal products of mental Parkinsons' Disease	n Co-Investigator: Dr. Biochemistry.	S. Sethupathy, Professor of
	dy of antioxidant status ion myocardia ion and beneficial effects of Antioxidan		Dr. N. Chidambaram, Dr. S.

### **Special Lectures**

- Dr. S. Sethupathy gave a special lecture on "Gene Therapy" on 06.09.06, at Theivanai Ammal Vomen's College, Villupuram.
- Dr. S. Sethupathy gave a special lecture on "Emerging Trends in Biological Science Gene Theraphy on 09.10.2006 at Dept. of MBY. and Biochemistry at Srimathi Indragandhi College, Trichy.
- Dr. S. Sethupathy gave a special lecture on "Basic Biochemical Investigations in Obstetrics & Gynaecology" on 06.11.06, at Dept. of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH.
- Dr. S. Sethupathy gave a special lecture on "Sports Biochemistry" on 19.12.06, at Dept. of Physical Education, Annamalai University.

#### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Nagarajan, Professor of Microbiology and Tumor Biochemistry, Chennai a guest lecture on "Cancer Biology – Generaly aspects" on 18.02.2006 and "Molecular Dignosis" on 18.03.2006.

#### Other Activities

### **Departmental Activities**

Journal club has been held every Friday to discuss on Recent Advances in Biochemistry.

Weekly Internal Quality Control Programmes and Monthly External Quality control programmes in collaboration with CME-Vellore are being run to maintain the precision and accuracy of the 24 hours Lab Biochemical investigations.

- Dr. S. Sethupathy, is Co-Ordinator for youth redcross, Annamali University.
- Dr. S. Sethupathy, has been nominated as Member in the Advisory Committee for the National Service Scheme, Annamalai University.
- Dr. S. Sethupathy, has been nominated as Vice-Chairman for Rajah Muthiah Blood Donars Club.

## **Equipments Purchased**

Electronic Balance & Centrifuge R-23.

# **DIVISION OF PHARMACOLOGY**

## Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. P. Muralidhar, B.Sc., M.D.(till 30.06.2006)

Dr. (Mrs.) P. Nirmala, M.D.,

## **Professors**

Dr. AR. Annamalai, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

# Readers

Dr. M. Sekkizhar, M.D.,

Dr. Vanitha Samuel, M.D.,

Dr. A. Sylvia Santhakumari, M.D.,

## Lecturers

Dr. A. Mangaiyarkarasi, M.D.,

Dr. R. Sivaraj, M.D.,

Dr. S. Ravikumar, B.V.Sc., (Veterinary Assistant)

# Research

	Topic	Candidate	Guide
Ph.D. (Regular)	"Effect of Taurine in MPTP induced parkinsonism Research in of Lab.animals"	Dr.M.Sekkizhar	Dr.P.Muralidhar
Ph.D. (External)	"To Evaluate an Anti Diabetic Principle"	Mr.N.Premkumar	Dr.AR.Annamalai
	"To Evaluate a Psycho Pharmacological Agents"	Mrs. Otilia J.F.Lobo	Dr.AR.Annamalai
	"To Study the Interaction of Drugs"	Mr.A.P.Basavarajappa	Dr.AR.Annamalai
	"To evaluate the Anti Hypertensive effect of Newer drugs on Transdermal application"	Mr.Desai Baba Saheb	Dr.AR.Annamalai
	"Study of some medicinal plants for antidiarhoeal activity and possible mechanisms in experimental animals"	Mr.Manjunath V.Jali	Dr.AR.Annamalai
Post Gradu	uate Activities		
	"A Comparative study of Therapeuitic cure rates and Adverse Reactions Between R.N.T.C.P. with "DOTS" Regimens, and R.N.T.C.P without "DOTS" Regimens, under field conditions"	Dr.R.Sivaraj	Dr.P.Muralidhar
	"Effect of RO6B a herbal formulation on the vascular functions experimental models."	Dr.B.R.Asokan	Dr.(Mrs.)P.Nirmala
	"Effect of RO6A a herbal formulation on the drug induced urolithiasis in experimental models."	Dr.Akila	Dr.(Mrs.)P.Nirmala
	"Efficacy and safety of Spironolactione as an Adjuvant Therapy in patients of Hypokalemic Periodic Paralysis Receiving potassium, Replacement."	Dr.K.M.Balakrishnan	Dr.AR.Annamalai
	"To study the Anti-Diabetic property of Phonex Dactilifera. Linn in Chemically induced Diabetes in Rats"	Dr.L.Vasanthkannan	Dr.M.Sekkizhar

Topic	Candidate	Guide
"Effect of Omega-3 Fatty acids (EPA & DHA) on Carbantetrachloride (Cc14) induced hepatotoxicity in experimental models."	Dr.M.Meganathan	Dr.Vanitha Samuel
"To study the effect of dietary fish oil (Omega-3 Fatty acid) On Oxidative stress Associated with Myocordial Injury in Rats."	Dr.K.Madhanagopal	Dr.A.Sylvia Santhakumrai
"The inhibitory effect of the show extract on glucose absorbtion in male wistar rates".	Dr. D. Subramanian	Dr. P. Nirmal

## **Special Lectures**

Dr. (Mrs) P. Nirmala gave a Special lecture on "Drug Interactions" on 11.02.2006 at Vinayaka Missions Medical College, Karaikal.

Dr. (Mrs) P. Nirmala attended a UGC refresher course and gave a lecture on "Recent advances in the Mangement of Diabetes Mellitus" (Article published in the proceedings of the UGC Refresher Course)" on 05.01.2006, Industrial Biotechnology, Faculty of Engineering, AU.

## **Other Activities**

Experimental Pharmacology" workshop was conducted on 10 & 11.06.2006 in the Division of Pharmacology, RMMC, AU.

### **DIVISION OF PATHOLOGY**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao, M.D.,

## **Professors**

Dr. P. Viswanathan, M.D.

Dr. Rehana Tippoo, M.D.,

Dr. B. Krishnaswamy, M.D.,

Dr. S. Subbulakshmi, M.D.,

## Readers

Dr. U. Manohar, M.D.,

Dr. A. Samuel, M.D.,

Dr. P.K. Rath, M.D.,

## Lecturers

Dr. KR. Gopalakrishnan, M.D.,

Dr. M. Dhanalakshmi, M.D.,

Dr. Venu Anand, M.D.,

Dr. Sharmilathilagavathy, M.D.,

## Research (Project)

- Dr.L.LakshmanaRao, Dr.B.Krishnaswamy, Dr.U.Manohar, Principle Investigator Co-Investigator, Name of Project title "Development of an Atlas of Cancer in India" -Funding Agency: NCRP ICMR on Jan.2005 To Dec.2006 - Rs. 20,000/- (still continuing)
- 2. Student Research Project: Dr. Rajesh Kanna: Carcinoha Braeast Clinico Pathological Study with Reference to P53 Uncoqene Inselected Cases T. N. State Council for Science & techology (Guide: Dr. Lakshmana Rao).

#### **Research: Dessertation Work**

Topic	Candidate	Guide
Cytomorphological study of Cervical Pap smears	Dr. B. Rajsekhar	Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao
FNAC & Biopsy Correlation of Tumours & non-tumours lesions of supporting tissue.	Dr. Bindu Kumari	Dr. P. Viswanathan
Carcinoma cervix – clinico Pathological study with special Reference to viral markers.	Dr. P. Aruna	Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao
Evaluation of guided FNAC of the thyroid lesion with Histopathological correlation	Dr. R. Vidyabharathi	Dr. P. Viswanathan
Hematological profile in Anti Natal cases attending RMMCH	Dr. Suban Mohammed Gouse	Dr. B. Krishnaswamy
Gastrointestinal malignancies – A Clinico Pathological report.	Dr. N. Rajeshkumar	Dr. Rehana Tippoo
Carcinoma Breast – A Histopathological study with Special reference to the Expression of certain markers	Dr. N. R. Rajesh Kanna	Dr. P. Viswanathan
Carcinoma Cervix - A Clinico Pathological study with reference to Viral markers in select cases.	Dr. N. Sylvester	Dr. L. Lakshmana Rao

## **Special Lectures**

Dr.P.Viswanathan, attended a UGC refresher course lecture on "Experimental Animals-General perspectives" Organized by Dept. of Pharmacy, FEAT, A.U.

#### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. P. Shanthi, Prof. of Pathology, Chennai a guest lecture on "The Epstein Barr Virus & Human Neoplasia" on 25.01.2006.

Dr. Debdatta Basu, Professor of Pathology, JIPMER, Pondy a guest lecture on "Role of bone Marrow trephine biopsy in Clinical practices" on 21.08.2006.

Dr. C. Sundaram, Prof. & Head, Nizam's Institute of Medical Scinces, Hyderabad a guest lecture on "Embroyonal tumors of CNS and Interpretation of Muscle biopsy" on 06.11.2006.

## **Other Activities**

Blood donation camp was held on 26.01.2006 and 13 NSS Volunteers Donated Blood.

Short Topic Presentation on Roll of Platelet in health and disease was done by Dr. N. Rajesh Kumar on 18.01.2006 in the Dept. of Pathology.

Dr. P. Shanthi, Professor of Pathology held hematology slide seminar on Leukemias on 25.01.2006 in the Department from Institute of Basic Medical Sciences, University of Madras, Taramani, Chennai. All the PG's, Lectures and Professors participated in the seminar.

Special Blood donation camp held on 21.02.2006 by NSS volunteer following a bus accident. 20 NSS volunteers from commence Department, donated Blood.

- Dr. P. Viswanathan, Member secretary addressed the public at Chidambaram, Kothangudi Thopu, on safe Blood Donation. Blood grouping was also organized and grouping was done for to eligible donors. The programme was organized by an NGO, People Awareness Movement, on 07.04.2006.
- Dr. P. Viswanathan, Professor of Pathology served as an External Examiner for Pondicherry University at the center Aarupadai Veedu Medical College, Pondicherry.

Blood Donation Orientation talk to DYFI Blood Donors club, Chidambaram 26.06.2006.

8 Students from youth Red Cross, A.U. donated Blood on the Independent day 15.08.06.

Blood donation Camp was held on 30.09.2006 and 10 NSS Volunteers Donated blood.

20 candidates from 6 TN, BN, NCC donated blood on 21.11.2006

Blood donation Camp was held on 14.12.2006 and 21 YRC Volunteers Donated blood.

Blood donation Camp was held on 15.12.2006 and 21 NSS Volunteers Donated blood.

## **Equipments Purchased**

Olympus - make (Imported) Five Headed Demonstration Microscope.

Hematology - cell counter model: Mythic-18

A Coagulometer was installed in August 2006

## **DIVISION OF MICROBIOLOGY**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu, M.D.,

### **Professors**

Dr. K. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. V. Anandi, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Dr. M. Jeya, M.D.,

Dr. S. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D., MABMS,

Dr. D. Joseph P. Innocent, M.Sc. Ph.D.,

Dr. V. Natarajan, M.D., Ph.D.,

Dr. V. Udhya, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

### Readers

Dr. G. Shanthi, M.D.,

Dr. M.R. Suseela, M.D.,

### Lecturer

Dr. S. Sasikala, M.D.,

#### Research

M.Phil Guidance – submitted the dissertation work done by : a) Mrs. SRINI Topic : "Candida Carriage rate in TB Clinic Attendees at RMMCH Chidambaram-A pilot study. b) Mr. Sundaresan Topic. "Antibacterial Activity of Honey Against certain drug resistant Bacteria isolated from clinical specimens" – under evaluation

Dr.S.Sasikala: Registered for Ph.D in Leptospirosis Guide - Dr.V.Anandi

Two Microbiology M.Phil. Projects are submitted to DDE, Annamalai University, (Guide: Dr.Joseph. P. Innocent)

## Research: (Project)

Topic	Candidate	Guide
Role of Methicillin resistant staphylococci in hospitalized patients	Dr.A.K.SajithKhan	Dr.Y.Lakshmisarayu.
Identification and Antibiotic Sensitivity pattern of bacterialisolates from COPD	Dr.M.F.Aleemulah	Dr.Y.Lakshmisarayu.
Screening HIV Positive patients sera for Hepatitis B and Hepatitis C Viruses.	Dr.Jose P.Augustin.	Dr.Y.Lakshmisarayu
"Brcellious"	Dr.S.Mohan	Dr.V.Anandi
Antibacterial effect of Gatifloracin on ocular bacterial pathogens	Dr.Merlyn.	Co-Guide:Dr.V.Anandi
"Post Operative Wound Infection" Bacteriology	Dr.M.J.Haja Abdul Nazeer	Dr.M.Jeya
of Osteomyelitis	Dr.J.Sabaraivel Narayanan	
"Parasitic infection in HIV Patients"	Dr. M.Saleem	Dr.V.Natarajan

## **Special Lectures**

Dr.K.Prabhakar attended a CME the state level workshop on 07&08.01.2006 at RMMCH, A.U.

Dr.M.Jeya attended a CME the state level workshop on "Dematiaceous fungal Keratitis" on 07&08.01.2006 at RMMCH, A.U.

Dr.D.Joseph Pushpa Innocent attended a CME the state level workshop on "Staining Technique in Mycology" and "Slide Culture Techniques" on 07&08.01.2006 at RMMCH, A.U.

Dr.D.Joseph Pushpa Innocent delivered a special an applied Microbiology in the Validictory of Life Science Association at St. Joseph College, Cuddalore on 10.02.2006.

Dr.D.Joseph Pushpa Innocent delivered a lecture on 'Slide culture Techniques on 08.01.2006 at RMMC, AU.

Dr.V.Udhaya attended a CME the state level workshop "Candiada morphotypes and morphotyping techniques" January 2006 at RMMCH January 2006.

Dr.G. Shanthi attended a Medical Mycology workshop on "Antifungal agents" on January 2006 and "Immuno assay in Bio-technology" September 2006 on at RMMCH, A.U.

Dr.M.R. Suseela attended a Medical Mycology workshop on "Demonstration and Lab Diagnosis Fungal Culture" on 07 & 08.01.2006 at RMMCH, A.U.

Dr.S.Sasikala, attended a Medical Mycology workshop on "Antifungal Susceptiblity testing" on 08.01.2006 at RMMCH, A.U.

All Teaching Staff attended the Guest Lecture by Dr.Rajendran, Prof. of Microbiology IBMS, Taramani, Chennai held on 8.12.2006 at RMMC., A.U.,

#### Research

	Topic	Candidate	Guide
M.Phil.	Antibacterial and Antifungal activities of Indian Medicinal plants and submitted	Microbiology DDE Annamalai University	Dr.S.Rajendran
	Bacteriology of burn wound infection.	Ragunathan	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	Ocular nocardiasis in a periphreal eye care Hospitals	Vijayakumar	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	Dengue lympo infection and the associated clinical parameters	Deepthi	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	"Antibacterial Activity of Honey Against certain drug resistant Bacteria isolated from clinical specimens".	Mr.Sundaresan	Dr.V.Udhaya

	Topic	Candidate	Guide
	Candida Carriage rate in TB Clinic Attendees at RMMCH Chidambaram-A pilot Study.	Mrs.Srini	Dr.V.Udhaya
	Recurrent gram negative Pathogen in HIV infected patients.	M.Phil student	Co-guide: Dr.G.Shanthi
	Drug sensitivity pattern in "TB"	M.Phil student	Co-guide: Dr.G.Shanthi
Ph.D.	"Isolation and Characterization of Escherichcoli in human infections".	Mrs.K.A.Shalini Maya	Dr.K.Prabhakar
	"Isolation characterization and typing of Klebsiella species from clinical samples"	Mrs.J.Lalitha	Dr.K.Prabhakar
	"Isolation, epidemicological evaluation of anti-microbial resistance and molecular characteri-zation of Enterococcus species from clinical infectious and gastro intestinal carriers."	R.Arularasi Aberna	Dr.K.Prabhakar
	"Antibacterial activity of some medicinal mounts against the pathogens isolated from cases of gasstroentertis."	B. Uma	Dr.K.Prabhakar
	"Leptospiorsis"	Dr.S.Sasiskala	Dr.V. Anandhi
	"Isolation and Identification of Helicobacter Pylori in patients with acid Peptic diseases"	Dr. G. Shanthi (Mby.)	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	Incidence and Prevalence of H. Pylori using sensitive and rapid diagostic Methods in patients with acid peptic diseases and sensitive pattern with different combinations of drugs.	Dr. G. Shanthi	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	A comparative study on the protein profiles and the minimum Inability concentration Clinically isolated. Leptosprise using antileptropital drugs.	Mr.Prabhu	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	Infection induced infertility and associated problems indiabetic patients	Miss. G. Prathiba	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	A relationship of Bacterial pathogens and immunological aspects of primary and secondary infertility	Dr. M.R. Suseela	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	Bacterial infections and Immunological causes of Infertility	Dr. M.R. Suseela	Dr.D.Joseph pushpa Innocent
	Microbiological analysis of Keratits and its prevealence in and around Chidambaram	Dr.Jeya	Dr.V.Udhaya
	"Biotyping and Genotypic Characteristaion of candida specimens isolated from the sputum of the Patients attending T.B.Clinic"	Mr.Prasobh	Dr.V.Udhaya
	Emergence of Drug Resistance among the phenotypic and genotypic vriants of Candida species within the respiratory tract of patients attending to clinics in and around Chidambaram	Mr. Prasobh	Dr. V. Udhaya

### Research (Project)

Name of Project	Principle Investigator.Co- Investigator	Funding Agency	Period	Rs.
"Microbial Keratitis"	Dr.M.Jeya	UGC	(Sept 2002 to Oct 05)	4lakhs
"Anticandidal Activity of Aloevera"	Mr.Balaganesh Guide: Dr.V.Udhaya	ICMR-	May 2006- July 2006	Rs.5000

### **Guest Lecture**

- Dr. P. Rajendran, Professor of Microbiology, Chennai a guest lecture on "Life History of great Microbiologist" on 08.09.2006.
- Dr. P. Rajendran, Professor of Microbiology, Dr. ALM PG Institute of Basic Medical Sciences, Chennai a guest lecture on "E1 Nino Sequelae of Emerging Disease" on 08.12.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

Dr.V.Anandhi, Professor, DR.M.Jeya, Professor, Conducted the (1) Seminar on HIV (2) Seminar on Antigen and Antibody reactions for Undergraduate students II MBBS Vth Semster.

Dr. M. Jeya organized CME and State level workshop on mycology and delivered a guest lecture at RMMC & H., on 07 & 08.01.2006.

## Dr.Y.Lakshmisarayu

The Guide for three P.G. students. Thesis topics

- 1. Study of Methicillin resistant Staphylococci from clinical specimens.
- 2. Study of bacterial isolates from patients with Copp.
- 3. HIV positive sera for Hepatitis B and Hepatitis C.

## Dr.S.Rajendran

Elected as member of students welfare committee RMMC&H, Library Committee Faculty Library RMMC&H, Annamalai University and member of organizing Committee for 94<sup>th</sup> All India Science Conference to be held in Jan2007.

Conducted regular activities and 10 days special camp at sithikulam Adhiviraghanullur with various health camps & developmental activities in 2006.

The Best paper award – UGC National seminar on Recent Advances in Medicinal Plant Research organised by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University.

## Dr.D.Joseph Pushpa Innocent

Participated as member of Doctroal Committee for a Ph.D. research project at SRM College on 06.04.06.

Attended as external examiner for M.Phil Viva at St.Joesph College in the Month of May 2006.

Submitted Research Project entitilled "Immunology of infertility UGC for a Rs. 12 Lakhs in Feb 2006.

Lesson writing for DMLT Course in DDE Submitted in July 2006.

Question Paper Setting had been done for Ph.D. in Jan 2006 and Oct 2006.

Question Paper setting had been done for M.Sc, Medical Microbiology for Madras University in November 2006

Conducted Co-ordinate a seminar on M.Tuberclosis for II MBBS Aug. 2006.

Co-ordinated and acted as treasuer for the state level workshop on Mycology conducted at Microbiology Dept. RMMC. Jan. 2006.

Conducted Viva Voce Examination for M.Phil, Microbiology Student

Delivered a special lecture on application of Microbiology in the Valedictory function of life Science association at St. Joseph's College cuddalore on 10.02.2006.

Conducted and co-ordinated a seminar on M. tuberculosis for 2<sup>nd</sup> MBBS 136 Batch on November 2006.

## Dr.V.Natarajan

Registered to participated in CME Mycology, Jan. 7-8, 2006.

Submitted a paper for presentation in the 94th Indian National Congress which will be held in January 2007, at Annamalainagar.

P.G. Examiner in N.T.R. Health University and Tamilnadu Dr.M.G.R. Medical University.

- U.G. Examiner: 1. Tamilnadu Dr.M.G.R. Medical University
  - 2. Rajiv Gandhi Health University, Karnataka
  - 3. Pondicherry University
  - 4. Question paper setting Madras University..

Attended Endowment lecture of DR.K.Rangasamy pillai Manivizha endowment lecture and IMA Chidmabaram Dr.K.Rangasamy pillai manivizha endowment lecture at, RMMC&H,

Paper accepted for oral presentation in the Indian science congress.

## Dr.V.Udhaya

Acted as Joint organizing Secretary/ Organized a CME /State level mycology workshop -held at RMMC & H-Jan. 2006.

Contributed a written Material "Candida morphotypes and morphotyping techniques" for workshop manual and released during the state level mycology workshop -conducted at RMMC & H during January 2006.

Selected and continuing as a member of Board of studies - AVC College -Mayiladuthurai and formulated & regularized the syllabus.

Guided/corrected/evaluated the M.phil thesis of Mrs.selvi- Bharathidasan University.

Conducted M.Phil viva for Mrs.selvi -Bharathidasan University.

Actively participated / organized health camps along with the Rotary club/lions club/Chiristian organizations at near by villages Chidambaram.

Keratitis in and around Chidambaram - Journal of Tamilnadu Opthalic association, 2006; 44; 25-29.

Published a paper in Indian Journal of Bio-medicine "Dematiaceous fungal Keratitis: Its prevalence and antifungal susceptibility pattern of the isolates". Dec. 2006.

## Dr. M.R. Suseela

Participated in the CME State level workshop on Mycology in Jan 2006.

Participated in the CME State level workshop on Mycology in Jan. 2006 sent two papers for publications - Maternal transmission of Hepatitis B virus (IJMM) and comparison of Essicany of varous drugs in male infertility

### Dr.S.Sasikala

Participated in the CME State level workshop on Mycology in Jan 2006.Sent two Papers for publications "Leptospirosis - Clinical Corelation with Serovars (IJcommunicable diseases)" and "Occult Filariasis (Indian J.of Lymphology)".

Delivered a guest lecture on "Anti fungal susceptibility Testing in the Mycology" workshop held at R.M.M.C.H. in Jan 2006.

Attended Indo-UK seminar on Hepatitis & HIV in Feb. 2006, Chennai.

Attended a one day CME on Clinical Interpretations in Microbiology at Trichy in April 2006.

Attended a one day CME on Uncommon Agents of Infections Disease at Chennai in July 2006.

Occult Filariasis in the Indian Journal of Lymphology

Fusarium Solani Breast Abscess in the Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology.

## Dr.V.Anandi

Participated in 193rd CRRI (i) Orientation & Reorientation programme; P.G. (ii) Orientation programme

Guided Two M.Phil Students Projects: (a). E Test for MRSA (b). Tuberculosis and its association with tobacco.

Guided M.D. Student - Topic: Leptospiross

CRRI Re-orientation programme- Participated as Faculty

M.D. Co-guide - Andibacterial effect of gatoflaxacin on bacterial conjunctivitis

Guiding - M.D. student Dr.S.Mohan on Brucellosis

### **DIVISION OF FORENSIC MEDICINE**

### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. B. Siva Reddy, M.D., D.F.M.,

### Readers

Dr. Shanmugasundaram, M.D.,

Dr. Daivasigamani, M.D.,

Dr. S. Lakshmi, M.D.,

## Lecturer

Dr. Rahamthullahkhan,

### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Sampath Kumar, Prof. & Head, SRMC, Chennai a guest lecture on "Medico Legal" on 05.02.2006.

Dr. Sampath Kumar, Prof. & Head, Division of Forensic Medicine, SRMC, Chennai a guest lecture on "Medical Law" on 12.02.2006.

Dr. Bashkar Reddy, Prof. of Forensic Medicine, S.V. Medical College, Tirupathi a guest lecture on "Death in its medico Legar" on 19.02.2006.

Dr. Vina Vaswani, Prof. & Head, Yenapoya Medical College, Managaore a guest lecture on "Consumer profection" on 05.03.2006.

Dr. Narayan Reddy, Prof. & Head, Vsmania Medical College, Hyderabad a guest lecture on "Medico – Legal" on 11 & 12.03.2006.

Dr. Sampath Kumar, Prof. & Head, Division of F.M. SRMC, Chennai a guest lecture on "Medico – Legal Autopsy" on 07.07.2006.

Dr. Vina Vamsi, Prof. & Head, Managalore a guest lecture on 12.08.2006.

## Other Activities

II M.B.B.S students in batches were taken to Kamraj Govt.General Hospital, Chidambaram for demonstration of Medico-legal Autopsies by Dr.V.Ramasamy & Dr.Rahamtullah Khan.

Participated in the P.G Integrated teaching programme: Moderated by professor & Head: Poison information centres/services.

### **DIVISION OF COMMUNITY MEDICINE**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. N. Ethirajan, M.D.,

### Readers

Dr. Roseline Fathima William, M.D., DPH.,

Dr. P.K. Govindarajan, M.D.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. R.Gowthaman, M.D,

Dr. T.M. Jayasree, M.D.,

Dr. L.Padmavathy, M.B.B.S., D.D.,

Dr. M. Sivamani

Dr. P. Kalyani, M.D.,

Mr. A. John William Felix, M.Sc., DSADP

Mrs. V. Swarnapriya, M.A., M.Sc., (Lecturer cum MSW)

Dr. N. Srinivasan, (Lecturer cum MSW)

## **Ongoing Research Projects**

A study on effective utilization of Health care services provided by Primary Health Centre and its sub centres.

Prevalence of Rheumatic Heart Disease in school going children in Chidambaram Town.

Magnitude and factors influencing Anaemia among rural adolescent girls.

Study on magnitude and health seeking behaviour among dog bite cases in rural Population at Cuddalore district

"Assessment of Quality of Care – Patient's perspective". This research has been awarded second prize in the Annual Best Paper Competition by the Academy of Medical Sciences, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University.

## **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Sathya Sekaran, Professor of Community Medicine, SRMC, Chennai a guest lecture on "Evidence Based Medicine" on 11.02.2006.

### **Other Activities**

Dr. N. Ethirajan, Prof. & Head organized A National seminar on "Health Sector Reforms" on 30 & 31.01.2006 at RMMC jointly with Department of Economics, Annnamalai University, Dr. N. Srinivasan, Lecturer cum Medical Social Worker was the seminar coordinator. Dr. V.R. Muraleedharan, IIT Chennai,

Dr. D. Varatharajan, Sir Chitra Thirunal Institute for Medical Sciences and Technology, Trivandram and Dr. Vinish Kathuria, Madras school of Economics were served as external resource persons. Dr. N. Ethirajan, Prof. & Head and Dr. R. Elango, Professor & Head, Dept. Economics as internal resource persons.

Dr. N. Ethirajan, Prof. & Head organized and conducted a CME Programme "Evidence Based Medicine in the context of Clinical practice" on 11.02.2006, at RMMC by Dr.

Sathiyasekharan, Professor and Head, Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Hospital, Porur, Chennai.

Dr. N. Ethirajan, Prof. & Head organized and conducted a Research Methodology course for Ist year M.D/M.S students and M.P.T. students from 22.08.06 to 09.09.2006 in two batches. Faculty members were i) Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, Prof. of Skin & STD, ii) Dr. V. Raveendran, Reader, Peadiatric surgery iii) Dr. T.M. Jayasree, Lecturer iv) A.J. W. Felix, Lecturer cum Statistician, Community Medicine.

Department of Community Medicine has been conducting Training Programmes for Doctors, Pharmacists and ANMs in 9 districts on quality STD Care and HIV/AIDS, since 1997 in Tamil Nadu. Dr., N. Ethirajan, Professor, is Chief Co-ordinator of the programme and Dr.P.K. Govindarajan, Reader is functioning as programme co-ordinator for this training programme. The Total amount of Rs. 12,01,127/- has been granted from APAC for a period of one year from Apr.2006 to Mar.2007, to conduct the training programmes. Through APAC, the programmes were conducted in the following centres.

Pondy (APP)	-	28 & 29.012006
Yanam(Pharmacist)	-	04 & 05.03.2006.
Chidambaram(APP)	-	24 & 25.06.2006.
Chennai(Pharmacist)	-	29 & 30.07.2006
Madurai (ANM)	-	12 & 13.08.2006
Tirunelveli (ANM)	-	02 & 03.09.2006
Nagarcoil (ANM)	-	27 & 28.10.2006
Trichy (APP)	-	04 & 05.11.2006

## Dr. Roseline Fathima William

Talk on "Women and Health" – 27.03.2006 at Sirkali, organized by Care and plan association for Tsunami affected women.

Lecture on "Sex, Contraceptive methods and Infections" to the Trainers of the Main Survey for the Youth Study organized by International Institute for Population Sciences on 22.04.2006 at Annamalai University.

## Dr. P. K. Govindarajan

A Talk on "Hygiene" delivered among district level NSS students on 02.04.2006 at AU.

A Lecture on HIV for Engineering Students on 08.04.2006 at AU.

Thunisaramedu and Nanjalur Villages (As a part of Community Orientation Programme) on 18.01.2006.

Adult Education - Kattumannarkoil - Rural Education and Action for Liberation (REAL) on 05.02.06.

## **CENTRAL MEDICAL LIBRARY**

### **Staff**

## **Deputy Librarian**

Mr. T. Varadarajan, M.A., B.Ed., M.L.I.S.

The Central Medical Library is functioning in a separate Centralized Air Conditioned building. The Library is being kept open from 9.00 a.m. to 10.00 p.m. on all days.

## **Book Details**

Total No. of Books enrolled as on date	:	13,170
Total No. of Books added during the year	:	800
Total No. of Books received as Donation	:	29

#### **Journals**

Total No. of Non Subscribed Journals : 20

**Binding** 

Total No of Books Repaired : 98
Total No of Books Binded : 101

## Reprographic and Audio Visual

Library provides Xeroxing Service from 09.00 am to 10.00 pm on all working days to the Staff and Students.

Total No. of Xeroxing Service Undertaken during the Year : 54,843

Total No. of Video Cassettes available in the Library : 52

Total No. of CDs available in the Library : 175

**Computer Section** 

Total No. of records entered in the database of books : 800

Total No of records entered in database of Journals. : 10,400 Art.

The Library provides Library Automation Services and Internet Services with the help of available Computer systems, apart from that the Library also provide Scanning Services to the users.

## **RAJAH MUTHIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL**

## **Medical Superintendent**

Dr. N. Chidambaram, M.D.,

## **Deputy Medical Superintendent**

Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., D.G.O., Ph.D.,

#### **Assistant Medical Superintendent**

Dr. V.U.Shanmugam, M.S., (E.N.T.), D.N.B. (E.N.T.),

## CMO - cum - ARMOs

Dr. R. Ramasubramanian

Dr. M.B.Chandrasekaran

Dr. D. Mathialagan

Dr. E.N.Subramanian

Dr. R. Pari

Dr. G.P. Rajalakshmi - Lady Medical Officer

## **DIVISION OF MEDICINE**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. D. C. Arumainayagam, M.D.,

# **Professors**

Dr. S. Balasubramaniyan, M.D.,

Dr. N. Chidambaram, M.D.,

Dr. M. Ramakrishna Rao, M.D.,

Dr. A. Ganapathy, M.D.,

Dr. R. Umarani, M.D.,

- Dr. P. Jeevaraj, M.D.,
- Dr. M. Senthilvelan, M.D.,
- Dr. S.M. Rajendran, M.D.,
- Dr. T.Sundarraj, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Sudharsan, M.D.,

#### Readers

- Dr. R. Gunasekaran, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Vijayakumar, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Muthukumar, M.D.,

### Lecturers

- Dr. A. Rafi Ahamed, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Selvamuthukumaran, M.D.,
- Dr. Sathish Kumar, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Levins Dannygold, M.D.,
- Dr. A. Arunagiri, M.D.,
- Dr. L. Shankarakumar, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Sarveswaran, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Muruganandan (from 31.12.2006)

#### Research

Dr. Selvamuthukumaran & Dr. Ragunathan – Research title "Diabetes" (Guide: Dr. S.M. Rajendran).

#### **Project**

Dr. S.M. Rajendran, Prof. of Medicine, Principle Investigator, Name of Project "Predicting Coronary Artery disease in Type II DM" - Funding Agency : RMMCH A.U. – Period : 1 Year and Rs.1.00 lakhs.

Principal investigator: Dr.N.Chidambaram, M.D. Professor & Medical Superintendent & Co-ordinator: Dr.R.Umarani, M.D, Prof. of Medicine – following Project.

- 1. Name of the Project: VITATOPS study: Principal Investigator of an International Clinical Trial in Stroke / TIA the VITATOPS study (VITAmine TO Prevent Stroke) for Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University. This is a trial examinating the efficacy and safety of multivitamin therapy in secondary stroke prevention. This trial is ongoing in around 20 countries. This has been designed and co-orindated by Stroke Unit Royal Perth Hospital Perth, Australia.
- 2. The POISE study: Principal Investigator of an Internationalmulticentric trial (Peri Operative Ischemic Evaluation study) conducted at Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital, Annamalai University. This is a randomized clinical trial of metoprolo versus placeto in patient under going non-cardiac surgery at moderate to high risk of perioperative cardiac events. This trial is co-ordinated by Dr.Salim Yusuf and team from Canada.
- 3. PRoFESS study: Principal investigator of an International clinical trial Prevention Regimen for Effectively Avoiding second stoke (PRoFESS)

#### **Research Project**

Name of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period
Dr.D.C.Arumainayagam	A study of lipid derangements in chronic	-	3
Prof. & Head of Medicine	renal failure		Years
Dr R Ramanathan			

Dr.D.C.Arumainayagam Dr.P.R.Prabash	A Correlative study of RBS Cholinesterase levels and prognosis of patients having treated for OPC Poisoning	-	3 Years
Dr.M.Senthilvelan	Plasma fibrinogen as an independent risk	-	3
Dr.S.Regi David	factor in cerebro vascular accidents		Years
Dr.S.Balasubramaniyan	Left ventricular diastolic dysfunction in	-	3
Dr.Chenna Reddy Preetham	young Diabetic patients		Years
Dr.R.Umarani	Diagnostic role of Dobutamine stress echo	-	3
Dr.George.J	cardiography in patients with suspected coronaryartery disease		Years
Dr.N.Chidambaram	Holter monitoring of ST-segment changes	-	3
Dr.M.Parvathy Narayanan	and arrhythmias, in patients with acute myocardial infarction, in the early hours of thrombolysis and reperfusion		Years
Dr.M.Ramakrishna Rao	Acute renal failure in snake bites	-	3
Dr.Sanjeev.V.Nair			Years
Dr.M.Ramakrishna Rao	Serum calcium levels in essential	-	3
Dr.S.Senthilkumar	hypertension		Years
Dr.S.M.Rajendran	Study of inflammatory markers &	-	3
Dr.Shahul Hameed.E.A	coagulation Profile in Type I & II DM To predict the Complications (Micro & Macro Vascular Complications)		Years
Dr.S.M.Rajendran	Prevalence of Insulin Resistance Diabetes in	-	3
Dr.Saravanan.T	rural population		Years
Dr.Sudharshan	Clinical profile and complications of	-	3
Dr.Leon John Selvaraj	leptospirosis		Years
Dr.S.Sudharsan	Clinical profile and electrocardiographic	-	3
Dr.J.Dilip	Changes in yellow oleander seed poisoning		Years

## **Special Lecture**

Dr. M. Senthinathan, presented a topic "Examination of abdomen" at the CME conducted by Department of O&G on 22.12.2006.

### **Guest Lecture**

- Dr. K. Srinivasan, Consultant Neurologist, Madurai a guest lecture on "Stroke in the young" on 03.02.2006.
- Dr. M. Paul Korath, Chief Physician, K.J. Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Pulmonary Nodule" on 06.02.2006.
- Dr. Arpandev Bhattacharya, Consultant Physician, Bangalore a guest lecture on "Thyroid" on 03.03.2006.
- Dr. V. Krishnamoorthy, Apollo Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Current trends in the Management of Rheumatoid Arthritis" on 15.07.2006.
- Dr. K. Srinivasan, Consultant Neurologist, Madurai a guest lecture on "Clinical Neurology and case discussion" on 01.08.2006.
- Dr. N. Balamurugan, M.D. Consultant Neurologist, Sri Gokulam Hospital, Salem a guest lecture on "Recent advances in the management of stroke & case discussion" on 03.08.2006.
- Dr. Ramalingan, Nephrologists, Coimbatore a guest lecture on "Clinical Demonstration" on 16.08.2006.

## **Endowment lectures**

Dr.K.Rangaswamy pillai manivizha endowment & IMA Chidambaram and Dr.K.Rangaswamy pillai Endowment Lecture was delivered by Dr.J.R.Daniel, Interventional

Radiologist, PIMS, Pondicherry on "Radiologicsl interventgions insupramesocolic visera" on 09.10.2006.

#### Other Activities

The Division of Medicine organized CME on Hypertension under the auspices of Academy of Medical Sciences on 19.08.2006 as a one day Programme.

M.Ramakrishna external expert in the selection committee for the recruitment of Assistant professors at JIPMER on 13.06.2006

Dr. N. Chidambaram, has appointed as a member of the steering committee of the Tobacco Control Act, by the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India.

#### **CARDIOLOGY**

#### **Guest Lecture**

- Dr. M. Chenniappan, Consultant Cardiologist, Trichy a guest lecture on "Approach to Ventricular" on 28.01.2006.
- Dr. Panner. S. Manickam, Dept. of Internal Medicine, Mashfield, USA a guest lecture on "Diastolic heart failure" on 30.01.2006 at RMMC.
- Dr. R. Narasibhan gave a guest lecture on "Ventilator Support in ARDS" and care discussion and gave a lecture on "Polysomnography" at RMMCH on 10.06.2006.
- Dr. K. P. Mishra, Senior Cardiologist, Apollo Hospitals, Chennai a guest lecture on "Master ECG without Tears Fears in a simple approach" on 03 & 04.02.2006.
- Dr. M. Chenniappan, Consultant Cardiologist, Trichy a guest lecture on "Vulnerable Plaque and Basic ECG Course" on 22.07.2006.
- Dr. M. Chenniappan, Consultant Cardiologist, Trichy a guest lecture on "Heart failure current concepts" on 04.11.2006.

## **DIVISION OF TB & CHEST**

#### Staff

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Rajanayagam, M.D., DTCD

## **Special Lecture**

Dr. R. Rajasekaran a special lecture on "MDRTB" at RMMC, A.U.

## **Endowment lectures**

Dr. J.T. Chidambaram a lecture on "RNTCP Sensitization" at RMMCH, A.U.

## **Paper Published**

Name of the Scholar Subject

MD (SPM) PG's Default rate, Difference between Dots and Non Dots

Dr. G.M. Mohammed

S. Shanthi, M.Sc., Nursing Awareness of TB

M.Pharm Adverse reaction of Dots and Non Dots

M.Sc., Nursing Knowledge of RNTCP Progamme and its defaulted action

#### **Other Activities**

Title on "RNTCP Programme TB Cell Functioning" at RMMCH Attached to Department of TB & Chest Diseases

Dr.R.Rajanayagam attended Hiv/TB programmes at collector Office.

### **DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH**

### **Staff**

## Reader

Dr. R. Gandhibabu, M.D. (Psychiatry)

## Lecturer

Dr. M. Asok Kumar, DPM, MD, Dr. R. Shankar, (Psychology)

### **Other Activities**

Mental Health Week celebrations on title "Building Awareness to prevent Mental Illness and Suicide" at 07.10.2006 to 13.10.2006

OP Statistics: New cases: Male-158, Female-210

Old cases: Male-1082, Female-858

IP Statistics: Male- 4, ECG Recording: 80, Psychiatric Counselling done: 64

## **Equipments purchased**

A Digital Video E.E.G. Machine.

## **DIVISION OF DERMATOLOGY, VENEREOLOGY & LEPROLOGY**

Title

Guide

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, MD., DVL.,

#### **Professors**

Dr. K. Chockalingam, MD., DVL.,

### Lecturers

Dr. P.K. Kaviarasan, M.D.,

Dr. Joe Mathew Joseph, M.D.,

## Research: M.D. Dissertation

Name of the Student

Manie of the Student	TILLE	Guide
Shradda	Clinico bacteriological study of Acne vulgaris	PVS Prasad
Hari	Clinico histopathological study of skin and nerve biopsies in leprosy patients	PVS Prasad
Ongoing Research		
Yamini	Comparison of PUVA Vs UVB Therapy in contact dermatitis	PVS Prasad & Kaviarasan PK
Nandana	A study of adolescent dermatology	PVS Prasad
Udhay Preeti Sidhu	A study of polymorphic light eruption	PVS Prasad
Parthiban	A study of oral lesions in HIV patients	PVS Prasad

### **Special Lectures**

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad attended a Conference at Special Lecture "Custaneous Vasculities on 27.01.2006 at Hyderabad and 08.10.2006 at Erode.

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad attended a Conference at Special Lecture "Vasculities on 26.10.2006 at Chennai.

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad attended a Conference at Special Lecture "Acne Management" on 24.02.2006 at Chennai.

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad attended a Conference at Special Lecture "Curent trends in leprosy" on 03.02.2006 at Hyderabad.

Dr. P.V.S. Prasad attended a Conference at Special Lecture "Retinoids in Acne" on 14.03.2006 and "Discussion on leprosy" on 07 to 09.09.2006 at Vizag.

#### **Guest Lecture**

Dr.Anandan, Professor of DVL, SRMC, Chennai a guest lecture on "Pruritus and Case discussion" on 21.08.2006.

### Other activities

- K. Chockalingam attended APAC programmes on HIV Training.
- K. Chockalingam participated as resource person in the APAC (AIDS Prevention and Control) Projects SHAPE (STI HIV AIDS Prevention Education) programme held at Trichy and Thirunelveli for Allopathic Private Practitioners on 04.11.2006, 05.11.2006, 22.12.2006 & 23.12.2006 and for Pharmacists at Nagerkoil on 15.12.2006 & 16.12.2006.

## **Equipments purchased**

Phototherapy machine

Micro dermabrasion

### **DIVISION OF SURGERY**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. C.S. Subramaniam, M.S.

#### **Professors**

- Dr. R. Natanasabapathy, M.S. (Emeritus)
- Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S.,
- Dr.(Col.) M.A.S.Warrier, M.S.
- Dr. J. Kabalimurthy, M.S.
- Dr. N. Elangovan, M.S. MNAMS
- Dr. M.S. Perumal Rajan, M.S.
- Dr. R. Ramesh, M.S.
- Dr. S.K.Packiyaraj, M.S.
- Dr. C. Ramassamy, M.S.
- Dr. S. Narrendran, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S.Murugesan, M.S.
- Dr. M. Rangarajan, M.S.

## Readers

- Dr. R. Baskaran, M.S.
- Dr. T.A. Chandhralathan, M.S., FRCS,

## Lecturers

- Dr. N. Junior Sundaresh, M.S.
- Dr. K. Kartghikeyan, M.S.
- Dr. J. Balamurugan, M.S.
- Dr. M. Madavan, M.S.
- Dr. A. Sambandamurthy, M.S.
- Dr. Annvar Ali, M.S.
- Dr. M. Senthilvelan, M.S.
- Dr. M. Sreekiran, M.S.

Dr. D. Kaarthesan, M.S.

Dr. N. S. K. Sheik Mujimbur Rahman

#### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Rajasundaram, Surgical Oncologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Case discussion" on 14.03.2006.

Dr. J. S. Rajkumar, Laparoscopic Surgery, Chennai a guest lecture on "Potion Hipper Tension" on 17.06.2006.

Dr. C.R. Ballal, Professor of Surgery, Managalore a guest lecture on "Clinical Demonstration" on 11 & 12.08.2006.

Dr. Rajasundaram, Surgical Oncologist, Apollo Hospitals, Chennai a guest lecture on "Management of Carcinoma Stomach" on 12.09.2006.

#### Other activities

Live demonstration on Hernia repair on 04.02.2006 by division of surgery Principals of Oncology by Dr. Rajasundaram on 14.03.2006. Seminar on Portal Hyper tension by DR.J.S. Rajkumar on 17.06.2006.

To conduct theory classes and clinics for MBBS, MS, BDS, MDS, BPT, MPT, B.Pharm, M.Pharm, B.Sc nursing & Msc nursing.

Training post graduate students to conduct UG clinics and theory classes to acquiring knowledge and skill in teaching.

Encouraging use of internet facilities for updatring knowledge and skill

Use of Journals and Library for UG and PG students.

Dr. A. R. Ramasubbu delivered guest lecture on Adhesive obstruction on 25.06.2006.

Dr. Uma Krishnasamy guest lecture on 'Breast disease' on 02.09.2006.

### Dr. C.S.Subramanian

M.S.Gen.Sur.Examinership Mysore medical college 25 to 29.04.2006.

CME Manipal medical college, Banglore, 30.04.2006.

As examiner in M.S. Gen. Sur. in Kolar, 09.05.2006.

### **DIVISION OF ENT**

## Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr.G.C.Sahoo, M.S,(ENT)

#### **Professor**

Dr.V.U.Shanmugam, M.S., (ENT), DNB, (ENT)

Dr.Ruta Shanmugam, M.S, (ENT)

## Readers

Dr.R.Mariyappan, M.S(ENT)., DLO

## Lecturers

Dr. V. Nirmal Coumarie, M.S,(ENT)

Dr. Balaji Swaminathan, M.S,(ENT)

#### Research

Topic	Candidate	Guide		
"Clinical Evaluation of Trtacheostomy and its	Dr.R.Venkataramanan	Prof.G.C.Sahoo		
Complication"				
"Upper aero digestive tract malignancies-A Clinico pathological study"	Dr.G.Sholai selvan	Prof.V.U.Shanmugam		

"A clinical study of Effects and implication of allergic Rhino sinusitis"	Dr.Sridhar	Prof.G.C.Sahoo
"A Role of Eustachian tube function in the out come of surgical management of CSOM-Safe type"	Dr.Ananda Chockalingam	Prof.V.U.Shanmugam
"Endoscopic DCR-Review of 50 cases"	Dr.N.M.Arun	Prof.G.C.Sahoo
"Clinical study of oDeafness in ChiildIren"	Dr.Abhilash Jayakumar	Prof.G.C.Sahoo
"Bipolar electro dissection techniques versus	Dr. S. Vidhyadharan	Prof.V.U.Shanmugam
dissection Ligation technique-A comparative study"		

### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Mohankameswaran, Director ENT Research, Foundation, Chennai a guest lecture on "Auditory Neural Prothesis" on 15.02.2006.

Dr. Mohan Kameswaran, Madras ENT Research Foundation (P) Limited, Chennai a guest lecture on "The facial Nerve – Surgeon's Percpective" on 09.09.2006.

## **Other Activities**

- 1. Conducted live surgical workshop pand Demonstration of "Cochlear implantation" in a Cadaver-in Feb.2006
- 2. Conducted live surgical workshop and Demonstration of "Facial Nerve"- in Sep.2006
- 3. Dr.G.C.Sahoo was elected as,
  - a. Organizing committee member of AOICON 2007.
  - b. Editorial Board member of the Indian Journal of Otology.
  - c. Review committee member of the Editorial advisory Board of IJO &HNS for Scrutinizing Scientific paper publication.

## **DIVISION OF OPHTHALMOLOGY**

## **Staff**

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Vasudevan, M.S., D.O.,

## **Professors**

Dr. P. Mishra, M.S. (Ophthal)

## Reader

Dr.S.Manavalan, M.S., D.O.,

## Lecturer

Dr. Kuppusamy Krishnaram, M.S., D.O.,

Dr. V. Sridevi, M.S., D.O.,

### **Tutor**

Dr. S. Shanthakumari, M.B.B.S., D.O.,

Dr. M. Ramya, M.B.B.S., D.O.,

Dr. G. Ramakrishnan, M.B.B.S., D.O.,

Dr. Christy Prathima, M.B.B.S., D.O.,

## **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Madhivanan Natarajan, Director, M.N.Eye Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Aye Related Macular" on 04.03.2006.

## **Other Activities**

Eye Camps Conducted by Annamalai University with Youth Red Cross

-	-
Date	Place
21.01.06	Keezhamoongiladi
03.06.06	Kodipallam
10.06.06	Cherakuppam
01.07.06	Pinnathur
08.07.06	Orathur
15.07.06	Aalambadi
22.07.06	Lalpuram
19.08.06	Paluthankarai
26.08.06	Amman Koil Street (Near Kannangudi)

N.S.S.

Date	Place
11.02.06	Kandakumaran
03.03.06	Perumathur
05.03.06	Manalur
23.04.06	Mudasalodai
18.11.06	Puthur

### Service Organisation

24.02.06 - Chidambaram Town - Thillai Matriculation School, Chidambaram.

23.06.06 - Chidambaram Town - Thillai Matriculation

School, Chidambaram.

30.09.06 - Karuppur - Sri Sathya Sai Seva Organisation (Tamilnadu)

07.10.06 - Portonova - Sri Sathya Sai Seva Organisation (Tamilnadu)

28.10.06 - Pinnathur (East) - Suyambu Arulmigu Adiparasakthi Organisation, Chidambaram.

09.12.06 - Alambadi Village - Sri Sathya Sai Seva Organisation (Tamilnadu)

## **Equipments purchased**

OTI A/B Scan 2000

Diode Laser Green-G 32

CSO slit lamp SL-990 3X with imaging software

Moller wedel surgical operating Zoom Microscope with CCTV Camera Model: Moller HIR 900.

## **DIVISION OF ORTHOPAEDICS**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. M. Balakrishnan, M.S., (Gen), M.S.Ortho

## **Professors**

Dr. J.B. Gnanaraj, M.S.

Dr. A. Senthilnathan, M.S, DNB,

Dr. Deivanga Peruma, M.S.Ortho.,

Dr. S. Rajapandian,

Dr. T. Radhakrishnan, M.S.,

Dr. C.S. Krishnamoorthy, M.S,

## Readers

Dr. R. Muralidharan, M.S, Ortho.,

Dr. S. Pandian, M.S.,

Dr. R. Neelakrishnan, M.S,

Dr. M. Vanasekar, D.Ortho., M.Ch.

Dr. B. Kanthimathi, D.Ortho., DNB

Dr. Rm. Alagappan, M.S,

## Lecturers

Dr. Naveen Thiyagu, M.S. (Ortho)

Dr. M. Anand, M.S. (Ortho)

Dr. K.V. Jayaprakash, M.S.,

Dr. S. Saravanan, M.S. (Ortho)

Dr. S.M. Arvindkumar, M.S. (Ortho)

## Research

	Name	Торіс
Ph.D.	Prof. A. Senthilnathan	OSTEOPOROSIS
	Dr.R.Neelakrishnan	To setup a Role model in the comprehensive management of Trauma Paraplegia in a Role model
	Dr.G.Rajasekaran	Study of Management of Supracondylar fracture of humerus in children by percutaneous Kwire Fixation
	Dr.A.K.Tharun	A study of the Functional outcome of arthroscopy assisted ACL reconstruction using bone patellar tendon bone graft.
	Dr.K.Mukunth	Study of Fracture Neck of Femur in Children
	Dr.K.S.Jaikrishnan	A Comparative analysis of Austin Moore hemiarthroplasty visa vis Bipolar arthroplasty in the management of neck of femur fractures.
	Dr.G.Ramkumar	Management of severely Communited and segmental fracture of long bones bridge plating method
	Dr.C.Chinnathurai	Synovial fluid analysis and synovial biopsy in arthiritis
	Dr.S.Kumaravel	Distal Femur Fracture Treatment with Retrograde Supracondylar nail
	Dr.K.R.Suman	Operative Management of Spondylolisthesis(A Retrospective & Prospective Study)
	Dr.Thomas Koshy	Management of Olecrananon Fracture using Tension band Wiring
	Dr.T.Naveen Chowdary	Management of Trochanter Fractures: PFN (Vs) DHS & DCS
	Dr.N.Karthik	External Fixator Application for Compound Tibial Fractures.
	Dr.A.Aravind Kumar	Comparative study of Plate Osteosynthesis Vs Interlocking Nailing in Fracture Shaft of Humerus
	Dr.Saravanan	A Study of Arthroscopy Assisted ACL reconstruction using Quadraple hamstring Autograft.
	Dr.Abishek	Function outcome of Surgical Treatment of tendo Achilles Rupture
	Dr.Deepak	Comparative study of Dynamic Compression plate versus Intramedullary interlocking nailig in forearm fracture.
	Dr.Anbalagan	
	Dr.Devi Prasad	Unstable Pelvic Fractures - Role of external fixation.

## **Special Lecture**

Dr.B.Kanthimathi attended lecturer in "Nursing care for Orthopaedic patients" on 15.03.2006 and "Examination of locomotor system" on Div. of Obs.& Gyn. RMMCH on 07.11.2006.

Dr.B.Kanthimathi gave a lecture on "Rehabilitation of Arthroscopic ACL reconstructed patients" CME programme at MGIMS & RI, Pondicherry on 30.08.06.

Dr.B.Kanthimathi gave lecture on "Examination of Locametor system" at Division of O & G, RMMC & H on 07.11.2006.

#### Other Activities

Prof. M. Balakrishnan as examiner for Master Degree in Orthopaedics, for Bangalore Medical College March 2006. Madurai Medical college, October 2006

## **Prof. CS. Krishnamurthy**

Went examiner for UG at SVS Medical College, NTR University, AP in March 2006.

Went examiner for PG at Mahadma Gandhi Medical College, Osmonia University in Feb 2006.

Prof. M.Balakrishnan, Professor and HOD., Prof.A.Senbthilnathan Dr.B.Kanthimathi and Dr.Rajasekar, "Treatment of unstable Supracondylar Fractures by closed reduction and percutaneous pinning" Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar, October 2006.

Dr.B.Kanthimathi, Dr.A.K.Tharun, "Limping child – case for diagnosis", Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMCH, Annamalai University, India Jan.2006.

Prof.C.S.Krishnamurthy, Dr.B.Kanthimathi, Dr.Karthik "Foreign Bodies – How precisely can we diagnose preoperatively? " Academy Medical Science, RMMCH. Annamalai University, Annamalainagar May 2006.

Dr.A.K.Tharun, Dr.B.Kanthimathi, Prof.A.Senthilnathan "Arthroscopic ACL reconstruction using autogenous bone patellar tendon bone graft" Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMCH,Annamalai University . October 2006.

Dr.N.Karthik, Prof.C.S.Krishnamurthy, Dr.Kanthimathi, Dr.R.Prabhakar "Management of pelvic injuries by external fixator" Academy of Medical science, RMMCH, Oct.2006.

Dr.B.Kanthimathi and Dr.Saravanan "Arthroscopic ACL resonstruction using quadruple hamstring autograft", Academy of Medical Sciences, RMMCH, Annamalai University Oct.2006.

Dr.B.Kanthimathi, Prof.C.S.Krishnamurthy, Dr.R.Prabhakr and Dr.Gopalakrishnan, "Treatment of proximal humerus fractures operative versus nonperative" Academy of Medical Science, RMMCH, Annamalai University October 2006.

## **Equipments purchased**

Arthoroscop.

## **DIVISION OF ANAESTHESIOLOSY**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. G.N. Pitchchaiya, M.D., D.A.,

## **Professors**

Dr. C. S. Prakash, M.D.,

Dr. M. Dhakshinamurthy, M.D.,

Dr. Abdul Samath Jawahar, M.D., D.A.,

Dr. L. Shanmugam, M.D., D.A.,

- Dr. N.K. Sekaran, M.D.,
- Dr. K. Ravindran, Consultant incharge of ICU/CCU

#### Readers

- Dr. S. K. Srinivasan, M.D.,
- Dr. R. Gowthaman, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Saminathan, M.D.,
- Dr. A.R. Abdul Samad, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. K.R. Vasanthakumar, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. N. Maharajan, M.D., D.A.,
- Dr. D. Saravanan, M.D., DNB
- Dr. C. Dhanasekaran, M.D., D.A.,

## Lecturers

- Dr. C. Shanmugam, M.D.,
- Dr. P. Ramachandran, M.D.,
- Dr. Gnanasundar, M.D.,
- Dr. Ajith Sunny, M.D.,

#### Research

Name of the P.G. Topic

Dr.M.Prakash Comparative study of General Anesthesia with relaxant, Analegic Technique Vs

relavant analgesic and sevoflurance to find out the dose requirement of relaxant

drugfor upper abdominal surgeries.

V.H.Kulasekaran Comparative study of 0.5% epidural Bupivacaine with fentanyl 25  $\mu$ g (VS)

0.5% epidural Bupivacaine with midazolam 2 mg for lower limb surgeries.

Dr.Dinesh kumar Comparative study of Intra ocular pressure after using Inj.Thiopentone Vs

Inj.Propofol as an Induction agent.

Dr.J.Ramkumar A Comparative study of the effect of Epidural 0.5% Bupivcaine Vs0.5%

Bupivacaine with Inj.Midazolam 2 mg for TURP cases.

Dr.B.Vasanthakumar A comparative study of caudal Bupivacaine 0.25% Vs.Bupivacaine 0.25 1

 $\mu \mathrm{g}/\mathrm{Kg}$  with fenetanyl for postoperative pain relief in children

## **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Radhika Dhanapal, Professor of Anesthesiology, St. Jhon's Medical College, Bangalore a guest lecture on "(1) Geriatric Anaesthesia, (2) Septic Shock & (3) Workshop on LMA" on 16.10.2006.

## **Other Activities**

Conducted World Anaesthesia day on 16.12.2006, with a CME.

## **Equipments Purchased**

Swiss LITHOCLAST: (Percutanous removal of kidney Stenosis with accessories)

URETHRO RENOSCOPE (with accessories)

Panasonic Projector LCD PISD.EA

## **DIVISION OF RADIOLOGY**

### **RADIO-DIAGNOSIS**

## Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. M. Sivakkolunthu, M.D.,

#### **Professors**

- Dr. V.P. Narayanan, M.D. (Radiology) D.M.R.D., (Emeritus Professor)
- Dr. Y. Thiruvarul, M.D., D.M.R.D.,
- Dr. V. Vallinayaki Vanchilingam, M.D., D.M.R.D.,
- Dr. B.R. Ramadoss, M.D., D.M.R.D.,
- Dr. M.R. Balachandran Nair, M.D.,

#### Readers

- Dr. K. Sethu, M.D.,
- Dr. G. Balachandran, M.D., DNB
- Dr. V. Samundeeswari, M.D.,
- Dr. S. Alagappan, M.D., DNB
- Dr. T. Kumar, M.D., DNB
- Dr. M. Adaikkappan, D.M.R.D., D.N.B., Ph.D.,

## Lecturers

- Dr. P. Muthiah, M.D.,
- Dr. C. Santhosh, M.D.,
- Dr. I. Gurubharath, M.D.,
- Dr. Rajesh Antony, M.D.,
- Dr. R. Sudheer
- Dr. S. Sethurajan
- Dr. F. Abubacker Sulaiman

#### Research

Tmt. N. Amudhavalli - doing Ph.D. - Topic 'Medical Image analysis'.

## **Special Lecture**

- Dr. N. Chidambaram, Prof. of Radiology, Apollo Hospital, Chennai a special lecture on "MRI Imaging".
- Dr. R. Ravikumar, Staffed General Hospital, UK gave a lecture on "COLORECTAL CANCER" on 26.01.2006.
- Dr. Rajasundaram, Surgical oncologist Apollo Hospital, gave a lecture on "Management of Carcinoma Stomach" on 12.09.2006.
- Dr. C. Sundaram, HOD of Radiology, Hydrabad, gave a lecture on "Embrojonal tumors of CNS" on 06.11.2006.

## **Guest Lecture**

- Dr. A. Govindan, Prof. & Director of Imaging Sciences in Chennai a guest lecture on "Acute Abdomen Carotico" on 06.02.2006.
- Dr. N. Chidambaranathan, Consultant Radiologist, Apollo Hospitals, Chennai a guest lecture on "MRI Imaging of Cranial" on 12.02.2006.
- Dr. A. Govindan, Prof. & Director, of Imaging Sciences, Chennai a guest lecture on "Resend imaging" on 06.03.2006.
- Dr. Chidambarnathan, Consultant Radiologist, Apollo Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Case Discussion" on 30.03.2006.
- Dr. M. Chidambaranathan, Consultant Radiologist, Apollo Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Case discussion in Division of Radiology" on 31.07.2006.

- Dr. N. Chidambaranathan, Consultant Radiologist, Apollo Hospitals, Chennai a guest lecture on "Case Discussion" on 17.09.2006.
- Dr. Chidambaranathan, Consultant Radiologist, Apollo Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Case Discussion and Clinical demonstration" on 19.11.2006.

### **RADIOTHERAPY**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. R. Sampath, MD, (Radiotherapy) DMRT

### Lecturer - cum - RSO

Mr. S. Thirunavukkarasu, M.S.,

Mrs. N. Amudhavalli, M.Sc., Medical Physics

## Other activities

Associaton of Radiation Oncology of India-conference at Madras on 08 to 10.07.2006 Participation by Dr.R.Sampath.

At present malignant cases being managed by chemotherapy (No adjuvant/adjuvant) Cases requiring radiation therapy are being referred to noar by centers.

Trial work on combination chemo using 5fu + lovamasole for ca rectum and Anus is being tried.

## **Equipments purchased**

Plan to establish tele/brochy

Radiotherapy facility with already completed building is still on the anvil.

### **DIVISION OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION**

#### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair, MS, DPMR.,

## **Professor**

Dr. U. Nandakumaran Nair, M.B.B.S., DPMR., MNAMS,

Dr. V.K. Mohandas Kurup, M.B.B.S., DNB., DPMR, MNAMS

#### Lecturers in PMR

Dr. T.S. Chellakumarasamy

Mr. T. Parthiban, B.Sc., MPT

Mr. V. Swaminathan, MPT

Ms. M. Malathy, MPT

Mr. P. Ravichandran, MPT

Mr. P. Balaji, MPT

Mr. C. Chandrakumar, MPT

Ms. N. Meena, MPT

Mr. S. Viswanathan, MPT

Mr. P. Karthikeyan, MPT

Mr. C.K.V. Bhuvaneswari

Mr. S. Subbiah

Mr. E. Chandramouli

Ms. I. Manimozhi

Ms. Maya A Nair

Ms. N. Haripriya

Mr. V. Pasupatham

#### Research

Principal Investigator: Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair, Name of the Project: HP184B/2002, Funding Agency: Ms. Qunitiles Ltd, India – period 2005-2006 and amount Rs. 8.00 Lakhs

## **Special Lectures**

Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair attended a CME Programme, Division of OBG lecture on 'Women's issues in PMR' at OT A/C Lecture Hall,RMMC&H,AU.

Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair attended a NSS Programme on 'Healthy Lifestyle' on 28.03.2006.

Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair attended a Nursing care review meeting, RMMCH on 'Paraplegia: The nurse's perspective' on 13.06.2006.

#### Other Activities

Dr.M. Ramanathan, Faculty of Medicine, inaugurated the BPT & MPT courses for the year 2006-2007 on 09.10.2006. There are 33 candidates in BPT course and 11 candidates in MPT.

**Community Programmes (Outreach Rehabilitation):** Special camps are arranged both in the department as well as in selected villages to identify and support persons with disability. One such health care camp was organized at Kumaratchi on 10.10.2006. Around 150 patients attended the camp. These camps are conducted to familiarize the people with medical management of Disability and to involve them in the process.

Division of PMR is conducting a Community Based Rehabilitation (CBR) programme for the last two years. Five villages namely, Agaralambadi, Udaiyur, Kumarchi, Pudhuchatrim and Samiyarpettai are adopted under this scheme. Staffs from the division are visiting each of these villages fortnightly once and providing rehabilitation services.

Welfare fund for rehabilitation of children with disability: Every year greeting cards made from drawing by differently abled children attending the PM&R Division are being printed and marketed. This year eight thousand season's greeting cards are in the process. The income generated is maintained as "Welfare Fund for Rehabilitation of Children with Disability" and used for their welfare measures including appliances such as prostheses and orthoses. This is also an ongoing process.

**Blood Donor's Club:** A Unit of the Rajah Muthiah Blood Donor's forum is functioning in the Division of PMR. Mr. E. Chandramouli is the Officer in-charge and 110 students have enrolled as members & donated 68 units of blood this year.

**Sports Meet:** The Annual sports meet of the staff & students of PMR was conducted from 19.09.2006 to 29.09.2006. The Meet was inaugurated by Dr. M. Ramanathan, Dean, Faculty of Medicine in a function presided over by Dr. N. Chidambaram, Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital. The valedictory function was on 29.09.2006 with Dr. M. Ramanathan, Dean, Faculty of Medicine as the Chief Guest of Honour.

## **Equipments purchased**

A Posturograph

### **DIVISION OF PAEDIATRIC SURGERY**

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. P. V. Hayavadana Rao, M.S., M.Ch.,

#### **Professor**

Dr. V. Raveenthiran, M.S., M.Ch.,

#### Lecturer

Dr. Cenita J. Sam

#### **Proiect**

Principle Investigator - Dr. V. Raveenthiran, Name of Project : Choanal atresia in

Principle Investigator - Cenita J. Sam, Name of Project : Atypical NEC in neonates.

### **Special Lectures**

Dr. V. Raveenthiran attended the 16<sup>th</sup> Sonachalam Memorial workshop on Research Methodology organized by Department of Economics and lecturer on "Scientific misconduct and research ethics" on 9<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> February 2006. A.U.

### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. T. Dorairajan, Retd., Director of Medical Education, Chennai a guest lecture on "Neck Swelling in Children" on 07.07.2006.

#### Other activities

CME lecture on "Neck swellings in children" was organized on 07.07.2006. Faculty: Prof T Dorairajan.

#### Dr V. Raveenthiran

Executive committee member of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons 2006-2008.

Honorary Secretary cum Treasurer of Tamilnadu & Pondicherry chapter of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons

Executive committee member of Basic Pediatric Surgery chapter of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons

Elected as member of Indian association of Pediatric Urology

Appointed as Honorary Associate Editor for Indian Journal of Surgery

Won the Apollo Award of Excellence for the year 2005-2006.

- Dr. V. Raveenthiran organized the fifth annual conference of Tamilnadu and Pondicherry chapter of IAPS on 08 & 09.07.2006 at Pondicherry in the capacity of the honorary secretary of the association.
- Dr. V. Raveenthiran is one of the National Advisory Committee member for the  $20^{\rm th}$  International Congress of Asian Association of Pediatric Surgeons along with pre- and post-congress workshops, New Delhi, 12 to 15.11.2006

### **DIVISION OF PLASTIC SURGERY**

### Staff

## **Professor & Head**

Dr. S. Mishra, M.S., M.Ch., DNB,

### **Project**

Principle Investigator : Dr. S. Mishra, Co-Investigator : Dr. V. Bhaskaran, Name of the Project : Comparision of efficacy of Diethyl carbamazine citrate(DEC) or flavonoid extract of Rutacia auriantie or co-administ ration of both in reduction of

bancroftion filarial lymphoedema, a double blind randamised placebo controlled clinical trial, Funding Agency: Applied to ICMR.

# **Special Lectures**

Dr.S.Mishra attended the  $5^{th}$  South zone Plastic surgeons association conference &  $5^{th}$  Instructional course on plastic surgery "Intellectual property Right" on 04 to 06.05.2006 at Guruvayur, Kerala.

### **DIVISION OF NEURO SURGERY**

## Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. S.V. Jothi Ramalingam, M.S., M.Ch.,

#### Research

**Ph.D.** Dr.S.V.Jothiramalingam - "Mortality, morbidity and outcome of head injury patients an analysis from the perspective of Neuro surgical and economical factors" (Guide Dr.P.V.Hayavadana Rao & Prof.Elango)

## **Special Lectures**

Dr.S.V.Jothiramalingam gave a lecture on "Head Injury of Management" on 21.01.2006 at RMMC & H, AU.

## **DIVISION OF UROLOGY**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. S.M. Jayakar, M.S., M.Ch. (Urology), FRCS

#### **Professor**

Dr. S. Govindaraaju

### Lecturer

Dr. K. Vinukondaiah

## Research

Ronal Stones, Ectopic Kidnoys

### **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Padmanaban, Molecuar Biologist, Stanford University, U.S.A. a guest lecture on "Destrogen Receptors" on 06.03.2006.

## **Other Activities**

The following papers presented in the Academic Council by the faculty members:

- 1. Squamons Cancinoma of Baldder
- 2. Double pelvis
- 3. Obstructive uropathy
- 4. Admronal Tumors
- 5. Catheter drainage

Rare tumours of Bladder, Urachal Tumour Neuro Fibroma, Leiemyoma

**Department Activities:** We have out patient work two days per week and operation duties on three days per week. Lecture classes for MBBS, MS and MD Gyneocology Students in taken week statistics is given below.

### **Equipments purchased**

Uretero Renoscope

Lithoclast

Paediatrics Resoctoscope

#### **DIVISION OF PAEDIATRICS**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. S. Ramesh, M.D., D.C.H.,

### **Professors**

- Dr. C. Kamaraj, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. S. Murugan, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. K. Sanjeevi, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. P.T. Tamizharasu, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. J. Sundarapandian, M.D., D.C.H.,
- Dr. M. Manivasagam, M.D., D.C.H., M.Sc. (Nutrition)
- Dr. C.S. Balachandran, M.D., D.CH.,

### Readers

- Dr. P. Soundararajan, M.D.,
- Dr. V.Sivaprakasam, M.D., D.CH.,
- Dr. K.Pandian, M.D., D.CH., D.M. (Neuro)
- Dr. R. Balu, M.D., D.CH.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. N. Manikandan, M.D.,
- Dr. C. Balaji, M.D.,
- Dr. T. Madhubalan, M.D.,
- Dr. T. Karthikeyan, M.D.,
- Dr. T.R. Gopinath, M.D.,
- Dr. Y.U. Harish Chandra, M.D.,
- Dr. Naveen Ravipati, M.D.,
- Dr. Ramanathan

## Tutor

Dr. M. Balamurugan

## **Project**

Investigator - Dr.S.Ramesh, Prof.&Head, Co-investigatorDr.P.soundararajan, Reader, Name of Project Vaccine - Funding Agency : Lotus Labs Pvt.Ltd.,Bangalore - Period : Jan2006-Aug2006 and Nominal Amount Based on number of cases.

## **Guest Lecture**

- Dr. B.R. Nammalwar, Chief Paediaric Nephrologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Paediatric Nephrologist" on 08.01.2006.
- Dr. G. Kumaresan, Pediatric Neurologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Clinical Neurology" on 11.02.2006.
- Dr. Kumutha, Pediatric Neonatologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Case Discussion" on 31.03.2006.
- Dr. B.R. Nammalwar, Chief Paediatric Nephrologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Nephrology Problems" on 20.07.2006.
- Dr. R. Premsekar, Paediatric Cardiologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Practical Approach to Pediatric Cardiology" on 22.07.2006.

- Dr. K.L.N.Rao, Head of Paediatrics Surgery, PGI Chandigarah a guest lecture on "Importation Anus" on 09.08.2006.
- Dr. S. Ramesh, Chief Paediatric, KKCT Hospital, Chennai a guest lecture on "Mechancal Ventilation" on 26.08.2006.
- Dr. G. Kumaresan, Paediatric Nephrologists, KKCTH, Chennai a guest lecture on "Neurological Examination of Children Localising The Level of Lesion In Neurology" on 30.09.2006.
- Dr. Premsekar, Paediatric Cardiologist, Chennai a guest lecture on "Imaging Modalities in CHD" on 11.11.2006.
  - Dr. K. Nagarajan, Incidence of Idiopathic Hypercalciuria and its Complications.
  - Dr. Mathroobootham -Correction of Cord Blood gas analysis with slatry of HIE
- Dr. Ralin Efficacy and effectiveness of zinc therapy in the treatment of acute dicorhoea among childrne.

### **Endowment lectures**

Indirabai Endowment Lecture ship scheme was delivered by Dr.Baskara Raju, M.D., D.C.H., D.M (Gastro), Professor of pediatric Gastro Enterology, Institute of Child Health, Egmore, Chennai on 15.02.2006.

#### Research

Name of the Student	Title	Guide
Dr.Anilkumar Shetty	"The role of percutaneous liver Biopsy in establishing the diagnosis of chronic liver disorder"	Dr.S.Ramesh
Dr.Vijay Prakash	"Psychological problems among adolescents in a rural set up"	DR.S.Ramesh
Dr.N.Bhavanarayana	"Hematological parameters in pre school children with special reference to pattern of Anemia"	Dr.S.Murugan
Dr.Sunu cherian Abraham	"The incidence of meningitis in neonates with septicemia"	DR.S.Murugan
DR.V.J.Shiva	"Study of clinical features and echo findings of congenital heart diseases in pediatric age inpatient of RMMC&H"	Dr.S.Murugan
Dr.Nirthya Radhakrishnan	"Nutritional status in rural children	Dr.M.Manivasagam
Dr.Kavitha	"Levels of Antiepileptic drugs in patients with seizure disorder"	Dr.S.Ramesh
Dr.Judy babu Thomas	"Assessment vitamin A deficiency in pre school children with relation to serum rational level"	Dr.P.T.Thamizharasu
Dr.Senthil Arun	"Incidence and prevalence of Group A beta hemolytic streptococci in pharyngitis based on throat culture"	Dr.S.Ramesh
Dr.Madhavamurthy	"Snake bite envenomation in children of Age group 2-15 years clinical profile and outcome ion RMMC&H"	Dr.M.Subramanian
Dr.Aravind	Role of probiotics in Reducing the incidence and severity of necrotizing enterocolitis in very Low birth weight infants	Dr.S.Ramesh
DR.Vasanth	Infant feeding practices and socio cultural factor influencing nutritional status on preschool age	Dr.M.Manivasagam
Dr.Saravanan	To compare efficacy of Salbutamol rota haler with salbutamol metered dose inhaler with spacer in Bronchial asthma from 6 to 12 years of age group	Dr.P.T.Thamizharasu

Name of the Student	Title	Guide
Dr.Ravikumar.T	Role of serial c-reactive Protein estimation as Predictor in neonate at Risk of early onset Neonatal sepsis	Dr.M.Subramanian
Dr.Chandrasekar Reddy	Incidence of hypoglycemia in neonates admitted in nicu In rmmch.	Dr.S.Murugan
Dr.S.Mugunthan	Predictors of mortality in Children hospitalized with Acute lower respiratory Tract infections	Dr.S.Murugan
Dr.Srinivasan	Role of crp febrile illness in Children	Dr.M.Manivasagam

# P.Gs Attended Conference/Competition

Name	Conference/Competition	Date
Dr.AnilKumar shetty, Dr.Nrithya Radhakrishna, Dr.Judybabu Thomas & Dr.Aravind Kumar	The pediatric dermatology at Chennai	10 & 31.06.2006
Dr.Sunu cherian & Dr.N.Bhavanarayana	The NNF Quiz competition at Chennai	01.07.2006
Dr.Sathesh kumar, Dr.Rekha John, Dr.JudybabuThomas, Dr. Senthil Arun, Dr.Vijaychandran, Dr.Chintu Oommen & Dr.Murugadoss	PALS course at Chennai	28 & 29.07.2006
Dr.Nrithya Radhakrishnan, Dr.Judytbabu thomas, Dr.Kavitha, Dr.Aravind Kumar, Dr.Sivartamakrishnan, Dr.Ravikumar & Dr.Madhan	The Salem south pedicon south zone conference of IAP at salem	17 to20.08.2006
Dr.Aravind Kumar, Dr.Saravanan, Dr.Srinivasan, Dr.Vasanth, Dr.T.Ravikumar & Dr.Sivaramakrishnan	IX National conference of oPediatric infectious Diseases 2006	14 & 15.10.2006

# **Other Activities**

Other Activities		
Name	Title	Date/ Venue
UNICEF SPONSCRED Integrated management of Neonatal and children illness		06.08.2006
NEWBORN CARE WEEK	Inaugurated function was celebrated. The function was inaugurated by Dr.S.Viswanathan, Deputy Medical Superintendent & Professor & H.O.D of O.G. Welcome address was given by Dr.S.Ramesh, Professor & H.O.D of Pediatrics. Theme of the Newborn care week "COMPREHENSIVE NEWBORN CARE" was discuss by Assistant professor by Dr.K.Karthikeyean.	15.11.2006 at R.M.M.C.H.
	Dr.K.Karthikeyan talk a detailed Lecture for M.B.B.S students on care of Neonatal Newborn	18.11.2006 at R.M.M.C.H.
	Lecture Programme for Staff Nurses of R.M.M.C.H on basis Neonatal resources by Dr.K.Karthikeyan	20.11.2006 at R.M.M.C.H.
	Quiz programme for O.G & Pediatrics. 4 teams (each two) participants in the quiz. Rs.500/- as I Prize and Rs.300/- as II prize were given to the winners & Runners. Quiz was conduct by Dr.M.Manivasagam	21.11.2006 at R.M.M.C.H.
ASK – IAP	CME programme at R.M.M.C.H Co-ordinatorDr.S.Ramesh, Organising Chairman Dr.M.Subramanian, Organising Secretary Dr.P.Soundararajan.	19.11.2006 at R.M.M.C.H.
Dr.Vijay Chandran	General Health Camps – Organised by NSS	05.09.2006
Dr.Murugadoss		Kattumannarkoil
Dr.Judy Babu Thomas	General Health Camps – Organised by NSS	11.02.2006
Dr. Kavthia		Kandakumaram
Dr.Chintu Oommen	General Health Camps - Organised by NSS	26.02.2006

Name	Title	Date/ Venue
UNICEF SPONSCRED	Integrated management of Neonatal and children illness	06.08.2006
Dr.Rekha John		Pemmattur
Dr.V.J.Shiva	General Health Camps - Organised by NSS	05.03.2006
Dr.Kannan		Manalur
Dr.V.Parthasarathi	General Health Camps – Organised by NSS	23.03.2006
Pulse Polio Programme		Elanangoor 09.04.2006 & 21.05.2006
Dr.Sunu Cherian	General Health Camps – Organised by NSS	Pediatric O.P 23.04.2006 Mudasalodai
Dr.Madhu	General Health Camps – Organised by NSS	25.06.2006 Pannapattu
		Village
A.Mohan	Undergraduate 19th IAP Quiz College Round Winner	17.07.2006
V.Karthick Final MBBS Students		R.M.M.C.
	World ORS Day Celebration	29.07.2006.
ADOLESCENT DAY CELEBRATION	A Regional Conference of IAP (Indian Academy of Pediatrics) organised by the Cuddalore District IAP and Rajah Muthiah Medical College on "Protocols in the management of Newborn diseases. About 150 delegates from all over Tamilnadu attended the conference. Dr.S.Ramesh Co-organizing chairman welcomed the doctors. Dr.M.Ramanathan, Dean Faculty of Medicine inaugurated the scientific session. Dr.S.V.Ajith president of the IAP Cuddalore District delivered the presidential address. Dr.V.Sivaprakasam Organising Secretary proposed the vote of thanks. Dr.P.M.C.Nair, Neonatologist from Trivandrum, Dr.Kumdha, Dr.Binuninan and Dr.Gnanabalan Neonatologist Chennai discussed the various aspects of diseases affecting the newborn babies. About 65 students from Rani Meyyaiammai high school were screened for anemia, growth parameters where assessed and counseling was given. By Prof. Dr. C. Subramanian & Dr. Balu Assisted by post graduates	30.07.2006 Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital  01.08.2006 Pediatric O.P
World Breastfeeding Celebration 2006	Faculty of – Psychiatry, O&G, Dermatology, Ophthalmology Councelling by Dr.Shakunthala & Dr.Shivaprakasam	01.08.2006 - 08.08.2006
		R.M.M.C.H
Dr.Ravikumar.T Dr.Sivaramakrishan	General Health Camps – Organised by NSS	13.08.2006
Dr.Pradeep Kumar Pediatric Postgraduate	Our Postgraduate student Dr.Pradeepkumar won the Dr.V.Balagopalraju Gold Medal Award for the best paper presented at the South Zone Pediatric Conference of Indian Academy of Pediatrics. The paper entitled "Mercury poisoning in Children" was adjudged as the best original study paper by a panel of judges. This study was guided by Dr.S.Ramesh.	18.08.2006 – 20.08.2006 Salem
Mr.A. Mohan	Dr.Indirabai Endowment Prize Examination – Won 1st	26.08.2006

Name	Title	Date/ Venue
UNICEF SPONSCRED	Integrated management of Neonatal and children illness	06.08.2006
	Prize	Pediatric Ward
Dr.Priyankur Roy Final Year MBBS Student	Mr.Priankur Roy Final Year M.B.B.S student was awarded Dr.Leela Krishnamurthy Memorial Award for the best paper presented at IABMS Conference. The paper entitled "A Study on the Incidence and Survival Rate of Hyaline Membrane Disease Among Pre-Term Babies" The paper has been published in the Journal of Indian Association of Biomedical Scientists. Biomedicine, 2005 VOL.25 (3 & 4): 1 - 5.	
Dr.M.Subramanian	Child Health Camps – Rotary Club of Chidambaram	27.10.2006
Dr.Vijay Chandran		Vayoor Village
Dr.Vijay Prakash		

## **DIVISION OF OBSTETRICS & GYNAECOLOGY**

### **Staff**

### **Professor & Head**

Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., D.G.O., P.G.D.Y.,

### **Professors**

Dr. Meenambal, M.D., D.G.O.,

Dr. M. Induvadani, M.D., D.G.O.,

Dr. Biswajit Chakravarthy, M.D., D.G.O.,

Dr. M.S. Punam M. Satpute, M.D.,

Dr. K. Lavanyakumari, M.D.,

Dr. K. Latha, M.D.,

Dr. Marina Packiaraj, M.D.,

## Readers

Dr. Brindha, M.D., D.G.O.,

Dr. Geetha Rajan, M.D., D.G.O., D.N.B.,

Dr. K. Padmini, M.D., D.G.O.,

Dr. Rekha Sudhakar, M.D., D.G.O., D.N.B.,

Dr. A. Malliga, M.D.,

Dr. T. Tharangini, M.D.,

## Lecturers

Dr. T. Harini, M.D.,

Dr. S. Mirunalini, M.D.,

Dr. A. Senthilcoumary, M.D.,

Dr. T. Ramya, M.D.,

Dr. Menmozhi, M.D.,

Dr. Sonia Misra, M.D.,

Dr. V. Jayashree, M.D.,

Dr. Pen Tela Anupama

## **Guest Lecture**

Dr. Indrani Suresh, Diagnostic Ultrasound Research & Training Centre Chennai a guest lecture on "Obstetric Ultra Sound" on 20.01.2006.

## **Research Projects**

Name of the Principal Investigator	Title of the Project	Funding Agency	Duration/ Period	Rs. in lakhs
Chief investigator: Dr. Punam M Satpute Co-Inveg: Dr. Vasanthi, Dr. Divya Dr. Anita shivakumar	Prophylaxis to minimize LSCS haemorrhage using prostaglandins – IM/ Intrauterine or sublingual?	ICMR	3 months	5,000.00
Chief investigator: Dr. Biswajit chakravertty Co-Inveg:	Buccal misoprostal to prevent hemorrhage at LSCS	ICMR	6 month	
Principle investigator Dr. Punam M Satpute Co-invg: Dr.Divya Dr.Akila et.al	Comparisons of FeSo4 Vs newer compounds of iron for antenatal prophylaxis	-	1 year	-
Chief investigator: Dr. Biswajit chakravertty Co-Inveg:	To compare efficiency and safety to cabergoline with other conventional methods for suppression of lactation	ICMR	6 month	10,000

# Guest lecture and visiting faculty

Name	Conference	Title	Date/Venue
DR.GOWRI	Seminar	Recent advance in O&G	25.01.06, RMMCH.
Dr.Alli rathinam	Seminar	Practical training on O&G	26.01.06, RMMCH.
Dr. Indirani Suresh	Workshop	Practical training on obstetrics ultrasound	RMMCH
Dr.Seethash goosh	Seminar	Recent advance in O&G	RMMCH

Name of the teachers	Name of Seminar, Conference		
Dr.S.Viswanathan	Workshop for Adolescent Gynacological Problems for youth		
Dr.S.Viswanathan	Promoting Active Learning using games in medicines		
PG's and Staff members	Oestrogen Receptors and Gene Therapy		
Dr.Mirunalini	Tenth South Asian Reginal Conference on Clinical Ultrasonography in Practice		
Dr. Harini	Rapid revision course		
Dr.Ramya	Attended the training programme on HIV		
Dr.Sonika mishra	Attended the training programme on HIV		

# Research: Final Year M.D.

Name of the Student	Title	Guide
Dr.Jayalakshmi	A comparative study effectiveness of isoxsuprine hydrochloride and Ritodine in preterm labour	Dr.Biswajit chakarverthy
Dr.Sunitha sivakumar	A study of cardiac indices in hypertensive disorders of pregnancy	Dr.M.Induvathani
Dr.Anitha	A Retrospective study of rupture uterius	Dr.S.Viswanathan
Dr.Divya.karthikeyan	NST and umbilical atery Doppler to anen fetal well being in high risk pregnant population	Dr.Biswajit charverthy
Dr.Shanmugapriya	Differentiating benign and malignant ovarian masses by ultrasound and Doppler	Dr.M.Induvathani
II <sup>ND</sup> YEAR M.D.		
Dr.Sasi	Anemia complicating pregnancy measurement of feirrtin level and the perinatal outcome	Dr.M.Induvathani

Name of the Student	Title	Guide
Dr.Kanitha	Comparision between biophysical profile and NST in high risk pregnancies	
Dr.Suganyadevi	Role of rectal hyoscine in cervical dilation in prime gravida	
Dr.Vallidevi	Comparitive study of MgSo4 and Phehytoin with serum Mg level in managements of eclampsia	Dr.M.Induvathani
Dr.Parvathy radhakrishnan	I.V ergometrine Vs rectal misoprostol in management of 3 <sup>rd</sup> stage of labour	
Dr.Kanimozhi	Sublingual?	
Dr.Vasanthi		
Dr.Divya		
Dr.Anitha Sivakumar		

## **Back to Basic 36 CME Programmes**

Name of the Faculty	Topic	Date
Dr.Balasubramaniyan	History taking and General examination 3.00 p.m. Capsule 1 – Predictions and treatment of preterm labour	02.11.2006
Dr.D.C. Arumainayagam	Examination of respiratory system Capsule 2 – Maternofetal birth injuries	03.11.2006
Dr. M. Senthil Velan	Examination of abdomen Capsule 3 – Imaging & cytopathology of endometrium	04.11.2006
Dr. N. Chidambaram	Examination of cardio Vascular system Capsule 4 – Problems at puberty	06.11.2006
Dr. B. Kanthimathi	Examination of Locomotor system Capsule 5 – Maternal mortality	07.11.2006
Dr. Vasudevan	Examination of Eye Capsule 6 - Prenatal diagnosis	09.11.2006
Dr. M. Induvathani	Obstetrics examination Capsule 7 - Colposcopy and papsmear	10.11.2006
Dr. Latha	Gyneacology examination Capsule 8 – Chemotheraphy in gynecology	11.11.2006
Dr. Sethupathy	Normal values and interpretation of results Gyneacology examination Capsule 9 – D/D of adnexal mass	13.11.2006
Dr. Biswajit Chakravarthy	Conduct of normal labour Gyneacology examination Capsule 10 – Teratogenic drugs	14.11.2006
Dr. Lavanya Kumari	Instrumental delivery Gyneacology examination Capsule 11 – GnRH analogues	16.11.2006
Dr. Ramakrishna Rao	Basic ECG Gyneacology examination Capsule 12 – Radiotherapy	17.11.2006
Dr. Kabali Moorthy	History of surgery and quiz Gyneacology examination Capsule 13 – Thromboembolism & DIC	18.11.2006
Dr. Chandralathan	IV fluid management Gyneacology examination Capsule 14 – Prostaglandins in obstetrics	20.11.2006
Dr. Muniappan	Basic Anatomy for Gynecologist I Gyneacology examination Capsule 15 – Abnormalities of liquor	21.11.2006
Dr. Radha	Basic Anatomy for Gynecologist II Capsule 16 – Abnormalities of puerperium	24.11.2006
Dr. Muniappan	Basic Anatomy for Gynecologist III Gyneacology examination Capsule 17 – Management of complications in Toxaemia	25.11.2006
Dr. Annamalai	Basic Pharmacology Capsule 18 - Management of complications in twin gestation	27.11.2006

Name of the Faculty		Topic	Date	
Dr. Ashokkumar		Basic psychiatry for OGcians Capsule 19 - Recent advances in Ectopic gestation and management		
Dr. Pitchchiya	Management of advances in horr	01.12.2006		
Dr. Tripathy		Basic Physiology for Obstetrician Capsule 21 – Ovulation induction protocols & monitoring		
Dr. Ethirajan	Social obstetrics	Capsule 22 – Hirsuitism	04.12.2006	
Dr. P.V.S. Prasad	Skin changes an – Galactorrhoea	d diseases and pregnancy Capsule 23	05.12.2006	
Dr. V.U. Shanmugam & Dr. S.M. Rajendran		ination, Medical disorder complicating sule 24 – Conservation management of	07.12.2006	
Dr. Sekaran		management and painless labour anagement of gestational trophoblastic	08.12.2006	
Dr. Ramesh		ation of New born Capsule 26 – tors for pregnancy outcome	09.12.2006	
Dr. V. Anandhi	Basic micro biolo	ogy Capsule 27 – Uterotonic agents	11.12.2006	
Dr. Sethurajan	•	CT and MRI Capsule 28 – Fetal partum and intrapartum	12.12.2006	
	Basic ultrasonag	raphy Capsule 29 – D/D Vulvovaginitis	14.12.2006 15.12.2006	
Dr. Jothiramalingam		Examination CNS Capsule 30 – National standards for female sterilization		
Dr. Chandralathan	Basic surgical t shock in obstetri	16.12.2006		
Dr. C.S. Subramaniyam	Basic surgical Sk	ill Capsule 32 – HRT and menopause	18.12.2006	
Dr. Raveendran	<ul> <li>Urodynamica</li> </ul>	c surgery for obstetricians Capsule 33	19.12.2006	
Dr. Punam M Satpute	Antibiotics in ob		21.12.2006	
Dr. S. Viswanathan & Dr. C.S. Subramaniayam		cternal cephalic version and breech.  on to Gynecology	22.12.2006	
Dr. S. Viswanathan	Latest informat	ion from reproductive health series s. Valedictory function	23.12.2006	
RAPID REVISON COURSE				
Name of the PG	Moderator	Topic	Date	
Dr. Anitha & Dr. Shanmugapriya	Dr. Sonika	Anaemia in pregnancy, Infertility	22.11.2006	
Dr. Devi, Dr.Jayalakshmi & Dr.Tamilselci	Dr. Ramya CVS complicating pregnancy, Mass abdomen, Sterlisation		23.11.2006	
Dr. Sunitha, Dr.Divya & Dr.Vanaja	Dr.Mirunalini DM complicating pregnany, DUB, Puerperium		24.11.2006	
Dr. Maheshwari, Dr.Nirmala Babu & Dr.Jeeva	Dr. Tharangini  Post-caeserean pregnancy, Conduct of normal labour, Pre op preparation & Post op complications		25.11.2006	
Dr. Arthi, Dr.Mahalakshmi & Dr.Salima	Dr. Malliga P.I.H., Post-menopausal bleeding, Prolapse		27.11.2006	
Dr. Rajeswari & Dr.Suganthi	Dr. Mirunalini	·		
Dr. Malarvizhi & Dr. Krishna Priya	Dr. Soniya	Instruments and specimens, Pelvis and fetal skull	29.11.2006	

#### Other Activities

Breast feeding week (01.08.2006 to 08.08.2006) annual celebration was conducted in the department of OG with the collaboration of Peaditric department. Special lecture was given by Dr.S.Viswanathan.

Faculty Members, P.G's and CRRI's attended a Guest Lecture on "Oestrogen Receptors and Gene Therapy" at RMMC on 06.03.2006.

Interaction with the Mother was done; advice was given by the PG's and doubt were cleared.

"Back to basic" 36 CME programme and 36 capsules started from 06.11.2006.

Conducted Rapid Revision course for exam going Under graduates by OG Post graduates from 22 to 29.11.2006.

Dr.M.Divya attended CME programme title on "Case of 'Congenital trans vaginal septum" on 19.11.2006 at IMA Namakkal Branch.

P.G's attended post graduate Rapid Revision Course at Chennai on 20 & 25.02.2006.

All exam going PG's has attended the intensive PG's training programe at Chennai, IOG from 26 to 30.06.06

Attended Rapid Revision Course for Exam going PG students at Chennai from 26 to 30.12.2006.

Dr. S. Viswanathan of OG given as a Guest lecture and case discussion at Rapid Revision Course at Chennai.

Dr. Biswajit Chakraverthy given as a case discussion at Rapid Revision Course at Chennai.

# C.M. E. Programme as per details given below Except of Visting Faculty Members of Rajah Muthiah Medical College (04 & 05.03.2006)

Name of Speakers Topic

Dr. Sam C.Bose, Plastic Surgeon Cobwebs in Plastic Surgery and Burns

Dr. Abdul Khader, Anesthesiologist

Dr. N. Kasirajan, Physician – Cardiologist

Management of Acute Pain

Metabolic Syndrome

Dr. Prabhu, Orofacio Maxillary Surgeon Pan facial injuries.

Dr.Rohini Sridhar

Hematologist & Medical Superintendent, Approach to anaemia

Apollo Hospital, Madurai

Dr. R. Sridhar, Cardiac Surgeon Modern trends in Cardio Thoracic Surgery

Dr. J. Randhir, Gastroenterologist Viral Hepatitis

Dr. Subramanian, Paediatrician Management of Malaria

Dr. K. Srinivasan, Consultant Neurologist Neuro Plus Syndrome - Diagnosis

## C.M.E. Programme on Surgical Oncology on 18.11.2006.

Name of Speakers Topic
Prof. Dr. Mallikayrjuna M.D. Role in IHC in Oncology

Apollo Speciality Hospital, Chennai

Prof. Ramani Rajendran, K.G.H., Chennai Screeing in Gynaec Malignancy

Dr. Ranjan Kumar Mahopatra, Stem Cell Transplant

Dr. Rathna Devi, M.D. R.T., Role of Radiation Therapy

Consultant Rad. Oncologist, ASH

Dr. S. Rajasundarum, Surgical Managament of G1 Malignancies

Surgical Oncologist, Chennai

#### **MEDICAL EDUCATIONAL UNIT**

## Dr. P. Viswanathan, Prof. & Co-ordinator

Name	Title	Date/venue
32 <sup>nd</sup> CRRI batch	Orientation programme cum workshop on Medical professionalism & cardio pulmonary resuscitation	
P.G	Orientation programme cum workshop on Medical Profesionalism	02.05.06 to 03.05.06 A/C Lecture Hall GF, RMMC
33 <sup>rd</sup> Batch CRRI	Orientation programme cum workshop on medical professionalism and cardio pulmonary resuscitation	28.02.06 to 02.03.06 committee room, Dean's Office Complex, RMMC
32 <sup>nd</sup> Batch CRRI	Re-Orientation programme	21.09.06 to 22.09.06 committee room Dean's office complex RMMC

## Monthly meeting conducted:

Monthly meeting - 30.01.06, 126 Monthly meeting - 24.02.06, 127 Monthly meeting - 01.03.2006, 128 Monthly meeting - 28.04.06,

Monthly meeting - 26.05.06, 130 Monthly meeting - 30.06.06, 131 Monthly meeting - 28.07.06, 132 Monthly meeting - 29.09.06.

#### **Other Activities**

- 1. Workshop on Cardio pulmonary resuscitation.
- 2. CME on hypertension on 19.08.2006organized by Dr.S.Balasubramaniyan, Prof. of Medicine.
- III. BEST SCIENTIFIC PRIZE PAPER COMPETITION: 28.10.06 & 19.11.2006

Undergraduates case report numbers presented 18

Undergraduates original paper number of presented 13

Postgraduates case report Number presented 13

Postgraduate original paper number of presented 9

#### **Prize Winners**

- 1. Undergraduates case report, I Place, Dinesh Thomas Cherian, Gold Medal, Jubilee Mission Medical College, Thrissur.
- 2. Undergraduates case report, II Place, priyankur roy, Silver Medal, RMMC, AU.
- 3. Undergraduates original paper, 1 Place, Rohit Gold Medal, Kasturba Medical college, Mangalore.
- 4. Undergraduates original paper, II place, Devesh Oberoi silvermedal, Kasturba Medical college, Mangalore.
- 5. Postgraduates case report, I place, Dr.Suman, C.P.S.gOLDMEDAL, RMMC, AU
- 6. Postgraduates case report, II place, Dr,N.Nandana, SilverMEDAL, RMMC, AU
- 7. Postgraduates original paper I place, Dr.Major C.Kannan, Goldmedal, RMMC
- 8. Post graduates original paperII place, Dr.A.K.Tharun, Silver Medal, RMMC, AU.

CME on Oncology 18.11.06 organized by Dr.J.Kabalimurthy, professor of surgery.

Workshop (BLS) Basic Life support: "Emergency Airway Management" and "Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation" 25 & 26.11.2006 organized by Dr.C.S.Prakash, Professor of Anesthesiology.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF NURSING**

#### Staff

#### **Professor & Head**

Dr. Mrs. Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj , M.Sc. (Nursing), Ph.D.,

## **Professors**

- Dr. S. Kalavathi, M.N. (Nursing), Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) A. Savarimuthammal, M.N. (Nursing), Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.) S. Jeyagowri, M.Sc., (Nursing), Ph.D.,
- Dr. (Mrs.)D.Karoline Karunagari, M.Sc.(Nursing), Ph.D.,

#### Readers

- Mrs. K. Sreedevi, M.Sc., (Nursing),
- Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, M.Sc., (Nursing),
- Mrs. S. Kamala, M.Sc., (Nursing)

#### Lecturers

- Mrs. S. Jeyalakshmi, M.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. B. Sara, M.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. K. Latha, M.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Sivapriya, M.Sc., (Nursing) (from 01.10.2006)
- Mrs. T. Chandra, M.Sc., (Nursing) (from 01.10.2006)
- Mrs. A. Anbumalar, M.Sc., (N&D)
- Mr. D.J. Veeramani, M.Sc. (N&D)

## **Nursing Tutor**

- Mrs. B. Sivagami, M.Sc., (Nursing)
- Ms. S. Kalaivani, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. D. Kalaiyarasi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. B. Sasirekha, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. Thalath Afrose, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Ms. K. Sheelarani, B.Sc.,(Nursing)
- Ms. R. Kanmani, B.Sc.,(Nursing)
- Mrs. K. Renuka, B.Sc.,(Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Lakshmi, B.Sc.,(Nursing)
- Mrs. G. Arutselvi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. P. Gnanapoongothai, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. K. Meenakshi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Ms. S. Bharathi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Christeenal, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. R. Premavathy, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Gajalakshmi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Shanthi, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. S. Usha, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. P. Sivagamasundari, B.Sc., (Nursing)
- Mrs. V. Tamilselvi, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. V. Senthilkumari, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. A. Saraswathi, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. A. Indira Gandhi, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. T. Sasikala, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. M. Siva, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. R. Kalai, M.Sc., (FSN)

Mrs. G. Sumathi, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. R. Praveena, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. P. Chitradevi, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. C. Seethalakshmi, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. A. Bhavani, B.Sc., (Nursing)

Mrs. R. Sangari, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 08.02.2006)

Mrs. M. Kalpana, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 08.02.2006)

Mrs. K. Suganthi, B.Sc., (Nursing) (from 06.03.2006)

## **Bio-Chemistry Tutor**

Mr. Saravanan, M.Sc., (Bio-Technology)

## Research

	Name of the Staff	Title	Guide
Ph.D.	Ph.D. Mrs.M.Gandhimathi Efficacy of Early initiation of Breas feeding and Education on Breast feeding		Dr. Mrs.Kalavathi.S Professor of Nursing
			Dr.Biswajith Chakaravarthy, Professor & Chief O.G III Unit, RMMCH.
	Mrs. K. Sreedevi	Compliance with Self care Management of Diabetes mellitus and evaluation of progress	
	Mrs.S.Kamala	Health personnels' perception about the performance of Diploma & Degree Nurses. Realities & Remedies	Dr.Mrs. Kalavathi.S Professor of Nursing, RMCON, AU.
	Mrs.S.Jeyalakshmi		Dr.Mrs. Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj Professor of Nursing , RMCON, A.U.
	Mrs.B.Sara	A study to assess the impact of smoking cessation programme for cardiac patients	Dr.Mrs. Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj Professor of Nursing , RMCON, A.U.
	Mrs.Latha	Study to assess the reproductive health status of female adolescents and the effectiveness of awareness programme on RHC	Dr. Mrs. Karoline Karunakari Professor of Nursing RMCON, AU
	Mrs. A. Anbumalar	Multidisciplinary intervention, and psychological status of Adolescents	Dr. Mrs. A. Roshan Professor of Nutrition, Chennai.
	Mrs. R. Kalai	Quasi experimental study to test the effectiveness of different lereals in reducing hyperlipidemia	Dr. Ms. Cissie Theeblyn David, Head, Dept. of Nutritin, Fathima College, Madurai.

## **Special Lectures**

Name	Conference / Refresher Course	Title	Date / Venue
Dr.A.Savarimuthammal	2 <sup>nd</sup> International Nurses' Conference at SRMC & RI, (DU), Porur, Chennai.	"A Quasi & experimental study to test the effectiveness of PMR in controlling postoperative pain"	02 to 04.01.06. SRMC& R I,(DU), Porur, Chennai.
Mrs.B. Sara	2 <sup>nd</sup> International Nurses Conference at SRMCD RI(DU) Porur,Chennai	A study to assess factors leading to thrombophlebitis	02 to 04.01.06 Sri Ramachandra Medical college and Research Institution (DU) Porur, Chennai.
Mrs.S.Jeyalakshmi	2 <sup>nd</sup> International nurses conference at SRMC & R I (DU) Chennai.	"Assessment of stressful life events among depressive patients" (Published)	O2 to 04.01.06 Sri Ramachandra Medical college and Research Institution (DU) Porur, Chennai.
Mrs.S.Jeyalakshmi	UGC National level seminar on wholistic Education	Nursing process A key for wholistic education	27 & 28.03.06 Dept of Education A.U.
Dr.Karaline Karunagiri	2 <sup>nd</sup> International Nurses Conference	The effect of yoga on physical and physiological parameters among the nursing students.	02 to 04.01.06 SRMC & RI (DU) Porur, Chennai.
	International women's conference Manila, Philipines.	Role of women in international peace efforts.	28 <sup>th</sup> Manila (In absentia)
Dr.Mrs.S.Kalavathy	Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University	Cost Benefit analysis of infection control	06.11.06
S.Jeyalakshmi	World Mental health day and Mental illness Awareness week (07 to 13.10.06) Programme organizer	25.10.06	RMCON, A.U.
	of various activities Theme: Building Awaerness; Reducing the Risks of Mental illness and suicide; Elocution		
	Essay writing Exhibition Poster presentation. Cost Benefit analysis of Infection control guest lecture attended	06.11.06	RMCON, A.U.

## **Other Activities**

	Name	Title		Date / Venue
Dr.Mrs.Vija	ayalakshmi Ethiraj	Served as a member of inspection commission of Indian Nursing council	-	18.04.06, Nursing college at Anderapradesh 09.09.06, Nursing college at Vellore 30.08.06, College of Nursing. Pondicherry
Dr. Jeya go	owri subash	Exhibition and Breast feet (organizer)	ding technique	02.08.06, R.M.M.C.H
Dr.Jeya go	wri subash	Cost Benefit Analysis control. (Guest lecture atte	of Infection ended)	06.11.06, R.M.M.C.H.
Mrs. Kama	la.S	Exhibition on Breast feed (organizer)	ding technique	02.08.06, R.M.M.C.H.
Mrs. S.Siva	apriya	Exhibition on Breast feed (Co- Ordinator)	ding technique	02.08.06, R.M.M.C.H.
Mrs.S. Siva	apriya	Cost Benefit analysis of inf	fection control.	06.11.06, R.M.M.C.H.
T. Sasikala		Exhibition on Breast feedin (Participant)	g technique	02.08.06 R.M.M.C.H.
T. Sasikala		Cost Benefit analysis of inf	fection control.	06.11.06, R.M.M.C.H.
P. Sivagam	na sundari	Exhibition on breast feed (co-ordintor)	ding technique	02.08.06, R.M.M.C.H.
P. Sivagam	na sundari	Cost Benefit analysis of inf	fection control.	06.11.06, R.M.M.C.H.
Mrs.S.Jeya	alakshmi	World mental health day (C	Organizer)	26.10.06
Date	Programme	Topic	Participants	Place/Supervised by
21.01.06	Mass education programme	lodine deficiency	IV year B.Sc Nursing C-Gro	Omakulam oup Mrs.T.Chandra Mrs.Seethalakshmi
21.01.06	Dais training program	mme	IV year B.Sc Nursing stude	Nadupalayam ents Mrs.R.Praveena Mrs.V.Gajalakshmi
03.02.06	Mass education programme	Immunization	IV year B.Sc Nursing	Omakulam Mrs.T.Chandra Mrs.Seethalakshmi
07.02.06	Mass education programme	Family planning	IV year B.Sc Nursing stude	Kanagarapattu ents Mrs.T.Chandra Mrs.V.Gajalakshmi Mrs.R.Praveena
18.02.06	Dais training program	mme	IV year B.Sc Nursing	Omakulam Mrs.D.Kalaiyarasi Mrs.Seethalakshmi
28.02.06	School health progra	amme	IV year B.Sc Nursing	Pinnathur Mrs.T.Chandra Mrs.R.Praveena

Mrs.V.Gajalakshmi

Date	Programme	Topic	Participants	Place/Supervised by
16.03.06	School health programme	Worm	IV year B.Sc	Pinnathur
			Nursing students	Mrs.T.Chandra
				Mrs V.Gajalakshmi
				Mrs.R.Praveena
10.03.06	Dais training programme		IV year B.Sc	Pinnathur
			Nursing	Mrs V.Gajalakshmi
				Mrs.R.Praveena
03.03.06	Dais training programme		IV year B.Sc	Omakulam
			Nursing	Mrs.D.Kalaiyarasi
				Mrs.Seethalakshmi
17.03.06	Mass education	Menstrual hygiene	IV year B.Sc	Pinnathur
	programme		Nursing	Mrs V.Gajalakshmi
				Mrs.R.Praveena
03.06.06	Eye camp		IV year B.Sc	Kodipallam
			Nursing students	Mrs.D.Kalaiyarasi
			J.Jasmine	
			M.Kavitha	
10.06.06	Eye camp		IV year B.Sc	Serakuppam
			Nursing students	Mrs.T.Chandra
			P.Naveena	
00.0			S.Kiruba	1211
29 &	Health Camp		IV Year B.Sc Nursing Students	Killai
30.06.06			S.Gnanaveni	Mrs.T.Chandra
			II Year M.Sc (N)	
			Mrs.Shanthi	
			II Year M.Sc (N)	
			Mrs. Gnanapoogothai	
			Mrs.Gowri	
23.07.06	Medical Camp		IV Year B.Sc (N)	Chidambaram
			A.Porselvi	Mrs. T.Chandra
			M.Sivasakthi	
Aug 06	Breast feeding week exhibition organized by Nursing students			
07.09.06	School health Programme	Dental Carries	IV Year B.Sc	Omakulam
			Nursing	Mrs.Kalaiyarasi
			Supplementary	Mrs T.Chandra
25.10.06	Mass Education Programe	Malaria	IV Year B.Sc	Kumaramangalam
	ŭ		Nursing Supplementary	Mrs T.Chandra
				Mrs. Shanthi
27.10.06	IV Year B.Sc Nursing		IV Year B.Sc	Kumaramangalam
	Supplementary		Nursing Mrs 7	Mrs T.Chandra
				Mrs. Shanthi

Date	Programme	Topic	Participants	Place/Supervised by
16.11.06	School health Programme	Protein Energy Malnutrition	IV Year B.Sc Nursing Students	Kanakarapattu Mrs T.Chandra Mrs. Shanthi
16.11.06	School health Programme	Dengue fever	IV Year B.Sc Nursing Students	South Pitchavaram Mrs R.Praveena
17.11.06	School health Programme	Chikun-gunya	IV Year B.Sc Nursing Students	Omakulam Mrs.Kalaiyarasi Mrs Shanthi
Sep-06 Nov-06	Cooking Demonstration	<ol> <li>Ragi Sweet adai</li> <li>Ragi Pakoda</li> <li>Ragi Porridge</li> <li>Karamani Sundal</li> <li>Kondaikadalai sundal</li> <li>Green Pea Sundal</li> <li>Groundnut Sundal</li> <li>Spronted green Gram</li> <li>Vegetable soup</li> <li>Vegetable Cutlet</li> <li>Gingelee Ball</li> <li>Green gram laddu</li> </ol>	III Year B.Sc Nursing Students On difference days	Omakulam South Pitchavaram Kanagarapattu Mrs.Karoline Rajkumar Mrs. Latha Mrs. Shanthi Mrs.D. Kalaiyarasi Mrs.VGajalakshmi Mrs.R.Praveena
Sep 06 to Nov 2006	Group teaching	<ol> <li>Dental Carries</li> <li>Plague</li> <li>Chikun gunya</li> <li>Personal hygiene</li> <li>Food hygiene</li> <li>Foot care</li> <li>Malaria</li> <li>Hyper tention</li> <li>Diabetes mellitus</li> <li>Breast feeding</li> <li>Weaning foods</li> <li>Dengue fever</li> <li>Conjunc tivitis</li> <li>Iodine deficiency</li> <li>Protein Energy Mal nutrition</li> <li>Menstrual hygiene</li> <li>Polio mylitis</li> </ol>	III Year B.Sc Nursing on different days	Omakulam South Pitchavaram Kanagarapattu  Mrs. Karoline Rajkumar Mrs. Latha  Mrs.T.Chandra Mrs. Shanthi Mrs.D. Kalaiyarasi Mrs.V. Gajalakshmi Mrs.R. Praveena

Date	Programme	Topic	Participants	Place/Supervised by
		18. Tuber culosis		
	19. Child safety			
		20. Anaemia		

From September 2006 to November 2006, Every working Saturday III Year B.Sc. Nursing and IV Year B.Sc. Nursing students are Presenting Journal on various topics, supervised by Mrs. Shanthi and Mrs. C. Seethalakshmi.

## **Individual Activity**

Health camp attented and given speech at Killai on 29.06.06 By Mrs. T. Chandra Medical camp organised by sairam groups at Sivasakthi Nagar, Chidambaram on 23.07.06. Mrs. T. Chandra attended this camp.

## **FACULTY OF DENTISTRY**

Department of Dentistry

## **DEPARTMENT OF DENTISTRY**

## Staff

## Dean

Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, B.Sc., M.D.S.,

## **Periodontics**

#### **Professors**

- Dr. R. Mythili, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Senthilkumar, M.D.S.
- Dr. V. Krishnan, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Rajasekar, M.D.S., (promoted as Prof. from 01.11.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. P. Arunmozhi, M.D.S.,
- Dr. T. Siji Jacob, M.D.S.
- Dr. R.T. Arun, M.D.S.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. B. Riaz Ahamed, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Lakshmi Sree

#### **Tutors**

- Dr. S. Bharathi,
- Dr. P. Murugeswari,

#### Pedodontia

#### **Professors**

- Dr. N. Venugopal Reddy,
- Dr. Ullal Anand Naik, (till on 04.02.2006)

#### Readers

- Dr. Arun Prasad Rao,
- Dr. R. Krishna Kumar,
- Dr. C. Jeo Louis,
- Dr. D.K. Sugumaran, (promoted as Reader from 29.07.2006)

## Lecturers

- Dr. G. Mohan,
- Dr. Joby Peter, (from 15.02.2006)

## **Tutors**

- Dr. M. Arulselvi,
- Dr. S. Vandana,
- Dr. R. Saranya,
- Dr. Sindhiya Balakrishnan,

## **Community Dentistry**

## **Professor**

Dr. P. Sampathkumar, M.D.S.,

## Reader

Dr. S. Saravanan, M.D.S.,

#### **Tutor**

- Dr. Mekala,
- Dr. P. Jayakodi, B.D.S.,

#### **Prosthodontics**

#### **Professors**

- Dr. Suma Karthikeyan, M.D.S.
- Dr. R. Balasubramanian, M.D.S.,

#### Readers

- Dr. Ranjith Varghese, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Syed Asharaf Ali, M.D.S.
- Dr. M. Muthusubaramanian, M.D.S.,
- Dr. J. Sivakumar, M.D.S.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. K. Jothikumar
- Dr. P. Thanga Arun
- Dr. K. Jesudoss
- Dr. R. Madhan, (from 21.08.2006)

#### **Tutors**

- Dr. N. Malarkodi, B.D.S.
- Dr. T. Arulkumar, B.D.S.
- Dr. J. Venkatesh
- Dr. S. Vimala
- Dr. J. Kavitha
- Dr. B. Deepa
- Dr. N. Suganthi, B.D.S.
- Dr. S. Rajakumari

## **Conservative Dentistry & Endodontia**

## **Professors**

- Dr. Carounanidi Usha, M.D.S.,
- Dr. R. Sathayanarayanan, M.D.S.,

## Readers

- Dr. Shafie Ahamed, M.D.S.
- Dr. Tonikonda Rambabu, (Relieved)
- Dr. K. Manikandan, B.D.S.
- Dr. R. Meyyappan, M.D.S.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. V. Thara, M.D.S.
- Dr. P. Hemalatha
- Dr. G.Senthilkumaran
- Dr. Sai Sathya Narayana
- Dr. R. Prakash, (from 25.08.2006)

## **Tutors**

- Dr. V.A. Raiha Rashid
- Dr. R. Kanmani,
- Dr. P. Veeralakshmi,
- Dr. K. Ramya,
- Dr. Rohini,

- Dr. G.Babby Santhasoruba Rani
- Dr. A. Cynthia Raveena Raj
- Dr. J.Anbu Selvi
- Dr. T. Sivasanakari

## **Oral Pathology**

#### **Professor**

- Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, B.Sc., M.D.S.,
- Dr. S. Sankara Narayanan, (from 21.07.2006)

## **Professor (Pharmacology)**

Dr. D. Srinivasan, M.D.S.,

#### Readers

- Dr. Nadeem Jeddy (Oral.Path.), M.D.S., (Till on 07.11.2006)
- Dr. P.M. Sunil (Oral.Path.), M.D.S.,
- Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal, M.D.S. (promoted as Reader from 17.04.2006)
- Dr. R. Murali Naidu, M.D.S. (promoted as Reader from 29.07.2006)
- Dr. V. Veeravarmal, M.D.S. (promoted as Reader from 16.09.2006)

#### Lecturers

- Dr. A. Santha Devi, M.D.S.
- Dr. C. Santhosh Kumar, (from 23.08.2006)

#### **Tutors**

- Dr. C. Anandhadevi
- Dr. Kanimozhi
- Ms. R. Arularasi Abarna (Micro.)M.Sc.
- Ms. R. Priyadarshini (Micro.)
- Ms. Premlal (Pharmacology)
- Dr. M. Arivuselvi
- Dr. G. Shanmuga Vadivel

## **Orthodontics**

#### **Professors**

- Dr. K. Rajasigamani, M.D.S.
- Dr. R.S. Rajaram, M.D.S.

#### Readers

- Dr. V. Bhaskar, M.D.S.,
- Dr. R. S. Chenguttuvan, M.D.S.
- Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.D.S
- Dr. A. Pavithranand, M.D.S (promoted as Reader on 08.03.2006)
- Dr. N. Kurinjikumaran, M.D.S., (promoted as Reader on 08.03.2006)

## Lecturers

- Dr. M. Senthilkumaran, M.D.S.,
- Dr. V. Venkataramanan
- Dr. R. Ravichandran
- Dr. M. Mohamed Arafath
- Dr. Arul Augustus Prem Singh, (from 17.04.2006)

## **Tutors**

- Dr. Sriganesh
- Dr. G. Shamugavadivel,

## **Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery**

## **Professor**

- Dr. A. Thangavelu, M.D.S.
- Dr. G. Alavandar, M.D.S.

## Readers

- Dr. P. Srinivasan, M.D.S.
- Dr. T. Reuben Vijay, M.D.S., [till 24.11.2006)
- Dr. C.Ramesh, M.D.S.[till 09.11.2006)

#### Lecturers

- Dr. S. Thiruneelakandan, M.D.S.,
- Dr. A. Baladandayutham
- Dr. K.Janarthanan
- Dr. Soumi Samuel (till 19.06.2006)
- Dr. V. Ramkumar, (from 27.02.2006)

## **Tutors**

- Dr. R. Murugan, B.D.S.
- Dr. M.D. Narendra Sathish,

## **Oral Medicine & Radiology**

## **Professor**

Dr. Ravi David Austin

#### Readers

- Dr. N. Jaishankar
- Dr. S. Ramasamy

## **Tutors**

- Dr. LK. Vijayalakshmi
- Dr. J. Sankar
- Dr. M. Sasi Rekha
- Dr. J. Meena
- Dr. J. Maria Jose
- Dr. M. Deepasree
- Dr. S. Senthilvalli

## **Division of Periodontics**

#### **Research Work**

- 1. Assessment of gingival crevicular blood glucose levels in diabetic patients.
- 2. Superoxide dismutases activity in control & diseased periodontitis patients.
- 3. PGE2 before & after phase 1 therapy.
- 4. Salivary IgA pt in periodontitis Pt's before & after phase I therapy.
- 5. CRP & Alveolar bone level in control & periodontitis patients.

## **Special Lecture**

## Dr. R. Mythili

Delivered a special lecture on "Oral hygiene for women"-department of Commerce to commemorate World Women Day, March, 2006.

Delivered a special lecture on "Facts on Oral hygiene practices" NSS district workshop at AU. March, 2006.

#### **Other Activities**

Organised "GIVADENT - 06" - National Level PG workshop in Periodontics - 16 & 17.06.2006.

**Essay competition**: Evidence based Periodontal Therapy [Nov,2006] –Dr.Little Mahendra

#### **Division of Pedodontics**

## **Special Lecture**

Dr.V.Arun Prasad Rao delivered a special Lecture on Hepatitis – B Vaccination in Continuing Dental Education Programme of IDA, Pondicherry branch on 04.06.2006 at Pondicherry.

#### Other Activities

School Camps conducted in Rani Seethai Achi Higher Secondary School, Municipal Middle School, Malaikatti St, Chidambaram. Thillai Mat.School, Chidambaram, Govt.Primary School, Mana St, Chidambaram.

## **Division of Community Dentistry**

#### **Special Lecture**

Dr.S.Saravanan delivered a special Lecture on Prevalance pattern of Dental Caries in the Primary dentition among school children

## **Other Activities**

Regular treatment camp organised at Orathur, Puthuchathiram and Vilagam every week. Public camps also conducted as per request.

## **Camp Statistics**

		P.H.C CAMPS		PUBLIC	CAMPS
MONTH		SCREENED	TREATED	SCREENED	TREATED
Jan,2006		32	10	111	63
Feb,2006		11	5	1472	521
March,2006		125	53	116	50
April,2006		59	34	116	52
May,2006					
June,2006				689	
	Total	799	348	3516	1171

## Camp Statistics -November & December 2006

Month	P.H.C. Camps		Public Camps	
	Screened	Treated	Screened	Treated
Nov,06	76	20	669	-
Dec,06	43	07	700	-
Total	119	27	1369	-

## **Camp Statistics from July to December 2006**

Month	P.H.C. Camps		Public Camps	
	Screened	Treated	Screened	Treated
July,06	06		270	99
Augu,06	10	02	147	02
Sep,06	102	34		
OCt,06	76	23	805	385
Nov,06	76	20	669	-
Dec,06	43	07	700	-
Total	313	86	2591	486

## Dental Public Camps conducted from July to December 2006

Date	Name of Place	Patients Screened	Patients Treated	<b>Duty Doctor</b>
01.07.06	Cuddalore	50	40	Dr.Vijayan
17.07.06	lyyampettai	40	13	Dr.Murugan
18.07.06	C.Pudupettai	80	30	Dr.Vandana
20.07.06	Kumarapet	43	08	Dr.Murugan
21.07.06	Pettai Nagar	57	08	Dr.Sankar
25.07.06	Velangirayanpettai	122	22	Dr.Murugan
17.08.06	Rasapettai	147	02	Dr.Premlal
8.10.06	Swamimalai	75	60	Dr.Murugan
11.10.06	Cuddalore	505	200	Dr.Murugan & Dr. Venkatesh
16.11.06	Puthur	325		Dr.Jeo Louis & Dr.Mekala
17.11.06	Puthur	305		Dr.Mohan & Dr.Jopy Peter
18.11.06	Puthur	39		Dr.D.K.sugumaran
26.12.06	Neyveli	305		Dr.Jayakodi
27.12.06	Neyveli	395		Dr.Bharathy

## **Division of Prosthodontics**

## **Other Activities**

Conducted "Stepping Stones" a workshop on fixed Prosthodontics for two days where lectures given by eminent academicians in the filed and attended by post-graduate students across the state.

Organized a one day lecture on Research Methodology given by Dr.J.S.Nagde from Mumbai.

## **Equipments Purchased**

Model trimmer (2) Special ceramic material purchased Electronically operated dental chairs

## **Division of Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics**

## **Special Lecture**

Guest Lectures delivered by Dr.Carounanidy Usha Prof & Head and Dr.Sathyanarayanan, Professor "A dayout with Endodontics" on 19.02.2006 at Kottayam on IDA Kerala. "Rotary Endodontics" on 03.06.2006 – IDA Pondy "Caries risk assessment" – 24.06.06- National conference of Pedodontics, Chennai. "Pain Management in Endodontics"-15.07.06 on Pain symposium on Division of OMFS, RMDCH, A U.

Guest Lectures delivered by Dr. G. Senthilkumar "Aloe Vera- Possibilities unlimited" – 13.07.06- Academy of dental sciences – RMDCH, Annamalai University

## **Equipments Purchased**

VIP vision 300 procelain furnace jerlus, USA and Antagen Interaction ceramic kit  $10~\mathrm{g}$  elephant –VI

Centrifugal casting machine

Small burn out furnace

## **Department of Oral Pathology**

#### PhD. Research

"Genetic alterations in Squamous cell Carcinoma"- Dr. P. M. Sunil.

'Autofluorescence spectroscopy for *in vivo* characterization of oral mucosa in smokers, premalignant lesions and oral squamous cell carcinoma' - Dr. R. Murali Naidu (UGC sponsored)

## **UGC sponsored Major Research Project**

Title "Auto-fluorescence Spectroscopy A Real Time Technique: In vivo Study for Characterization of Oral Mucosa in Smokers, Pre-malignant Lesions and Oral Squamous Cell Carcinoma" Principal Investigator: Dr. R. Murali Naidu, Co-Principal Investigator: Dr.Jayalakshmi, Co-Investigator: Dr.C.R. Ramachnadran, Project Duration: 3 years

#### **Research Activities**

Dr. P. M. Sunil is doing research in "Genetic alterations in Squamous cell Carcinoma"

Dr. R.Murali Naidu is doing research in "Autofluorescence Spectroscopy: In Vivo Study in the Characterization of Oral Mucosa"

Dr.T.Sivakumar is doing research in "Oral Submucous Fibrosis"

Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal is doing research in "Oral Cancer"

#### **Division of Orthodontics**

## PhD. Research

Effect of Pharmacological agents on the rate of Orthodontic tooth movement – a Rat Study - Dr. V. Bhaskar, Dr. A. Pavithranand Dr. N. Kurinji Kumaran.

## **Equipments Purchased**

Sand Blaster

## **Division of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery**

## February 2006

Prof. Dr. A. Thangavelu and a team of post graduates attended the Second Annual Conference of Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons Conference – Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry Chapter at Sri Ramachandra Dental College and Hospitals and MGM Beach Resorts, Chennai, on 10 to 12.02.2006. Prof. Dr. A. Thangavelu presented a Guest Lecture on "Local Flaps in Maxillofacial Reconstruction". The post graduates actively participated by way of paper and poster presentations. Dr. Akilesh Pratap, II year Post Graduate won the first prize for the poster entitled "Fan as Flap" – Temporalis Muscle in Maxillofacial Reconstruction.

#### April 2006

Prof. Dr. A. Thangavelu delivered a Guest Lecture on "Tips and Tricks in Orthognathic Surgery" at an Orthognathic Symposium held at Raga's Dental College Chennai in April 2006.

## May 2006

Prof. Dr. A. Thangavelu delivered a Guest Lecture on "Rapid Prototype Medical Modeling in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery" at a workshop and CDE program on Medical Modeling in Maxillofacial Surgery at Raga's Dental College, Chennai in May 2006.

A team of Post Graduates from the Division of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery attended the Annual Conference of the Fraternity for the Advancement of Craniofacial Esthetics – FACE 2006 at Kerela on 31.05.2006.

#### June 2006

Prof. Dr. A. Thangavelu and a team of post graduates attended the 11th Midterm Conference of Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons Conference & 3rd Annual Conference of Kerela State Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons Association at Munnar on 03 to 05.06.2006. Prof. Dr. A. Thangavelu was the Chairperson for one session of delegate's paper presentation. The Post Graduate Students took active participation by way of poster and paper presentations.

## **July 2006**

The Division Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, along with the Division of Anesthesiology organized a Continuing Dental Education Program on Pain Management – Pain 2006 on the 14 & 15.07.2006. Dr. Sukhdev Nayak from Orissa was the Course – Coordinator and demonstrated Intralesional Ganglionic Blocks for Chronic Pain Management. The two day program consisted of didactic lectures by guest speakers, live surgical demonstrations with two way audiovisual interactions. The event was well attended by post graduate students from various Dental College of the state.

## CHAPTER – IV GENERAL LIBRARY

#### Staff

## Librarian

Dr. (Mrs.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.Phil., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., PGDS, DCPA, DSAD., DISM., Ph.D.,

## **Additional Librarian**

Dr. R. Kaliyaperumal, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### **Deputy Librarian**

Dr. C. Sambandam, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.,

#### **Asst.Librarians**

Mrs. J. Bhanumathi, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., B.Ed., DCPA, Cert. in Reprography & Nonbook materials

Mrs. G. Rajeswari, M.A., M.L.I.S. B.Ed., DCPA,

Mrs. B. Meenakshi, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., B.Ed., DCPA., CIOA,

Mr. S. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

Mr. K. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., M.L.I.S.,

## **Acquisition Section**

The total numbers of books are 487261. The number of books purchased during the academic year was 6007. The number of books received on gratis during the same period was 1155 and donated books are 1003.

#### **Technical Section**

The number of books classified was 7264. The total number of books catalogued was 7264. The number of books that have been transferred to the department was 5337. The number of books in the main library 1927 and back volumes are 66.

## **Reference Section**

Total number of membership cards issued to the students 19000.

Total number of membership cards issued to research scholars 3800.

Total number of membership cards issued to faculty members 2230.

Total number of membership cards issued to non -teaching staff 140.

Inter-library loan services offered 10.

Nil arrears issued 8316

## **Periodical Section**

The total numbers of journals subscribed was 320. 272 Journals were transferred to the departments. 68 journals were received as gratis and 430 newspaper clippings were sent to Vice-Chancellor's office.

## **Proficiency Cell**

The proficiency cell in the library is equipped with documentary sources useful for the students who would like to prepare themselves for civil service and other competitive examinations. It maintains books, current magazines, newsletter etc.; Average number of readers per day is 95. Total number of books in the proficiency cell is 4264. It has the collection of engineering books and books about the Founder of the Annamalai University.

Special collection in the Proficiency cell includes the books about painting, photograph, sculpture, architecture, dance, music and house decoration. Total number of books in the special collection is 1898.

#### **World Bank Cell**

Annamalai University Library is designated as a full-fledged depository library of the World Bank and has the privilege of getting each issue published at free of cost. The total numbers of such issues are 6771 in number, which is available only for reference. The research scholars, faculty members and other academicians from various faculties utilize these collections of the fullest extent. Title and subject index have been prepared and kept available for quick access. The world development data/statistics is available on CD. More than 25 persons on an average are benefited through the World Bank depository collection per day.

## Circulation Section

Circulation Section		
Total number of books issued	=	14,035
Total number of books returned	=	13,287
Amount Collected for missing books	=	Rs.42,555
Amount collected by way as penalty	=	Rs.34,711
Computer Section		
Creation of book database (LIS)		
Creation of book database (LIS)	=	4,87,261
Entering records of books transferred to the		
Department in LIS	=	5,337
Internet Service (E-Mail & Browsing)		
Number of E-mail Received	=	68
Number of E-mail Forwarded	=	37
Results Search		
Number of +2 results	=	150
Number of SSLC results	=	158
Number of University results	=	100
TNPSC Dept Exam online Appl.Reg.	=	40
TNPSC Dept Exam Results	=	34
UGC InfoNet Service		
Number of faculty members	=	1757
Number of Student	=	6748

## **Computer Training Programme**

Number of Research Scholar

Computer training programme was conducted for rural woman students from 25.11.2006 to 31.12.2006.

5337

## **Internet Training Programme**

Internet training programme is conducted for the students from 03.01.2006 onwards. The details are given below.

SI.No	Date	Department Name	No. of Students attended
1.	27.02.2006	Dept. of Agriculture EDP participants	25
2.	28.08.2006	Dept. of Economics M.Phil. Students, A.U.	17
3.	18.09.2006	Dept. of Commerce M.Phil. Students, A.U.	36
4.	21.09.2006	Dept. of Economics M.Phil. Students, A.U.	32
5.	23 & 24.09.2006	Dept. of Zoology (DDE) Annamalai University	45
6.	28.01.06 to 10.02.06	Indian Federation of University Women's Association	20

## **Library Users from other Institutions**

Total number of students, faculty members from other		
universities and colleges	-	505
Amount collected as user charge	- R	Rs.10,100
Binding Section		
The details of Binding work completed during this period is given belo	w	
1. Binding of books and periodicals	-	1,373
2. Binding of journals back volumes from various Depts.	-	374
3. Stiff binding of World Bank books	-	523
4. Printing of Library book labels, Profile forms, no arrears slip etc.	-	15,000
5. Library Token Numbering	-	24,000
Study Centre		
Total Number of books added during this year	-	1328
Total number of books available in the study center	-	6632
Average number of readers per day	-	120

## **Library Orientation**

SI.No	Date		Department Name	No. of Students
1.	18.05.2006 25.05.2006	to	Cholapuram Chettiar Charitable & Educational Trust Orientation Programme	16
2.	04.09.2006		Lady Doak College (Madurai) Orientation Programme conducted for M.Phil Economics Students	47

Working time 8 a.m. to 11 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 8 p.m. on all working days.

# CHAPTER – V CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES NATIONAL CADET CORPS 4(TN) CTC NCC

## **Officers**

(a) Col Commandant NCC - Dr. Col. L.B. Venkatrangan,

Vice Chancellor

(b) Offg Officer Commanding - Lt.Col.Raghvendrakumar (from 29.9.2006)

Col. C. Rajan Babu (till 28.9.2006)

(c) Associate NCC Officer - Lt. S. Thiru Murugu, Engineers Platoon

Faculty of Engg & Tech.

(d) An interview of volunteer candidates for selection for appointment as care takers was held on 19.06.2006 at this unit for the two vacancies existing in Annamalai University. The following lecturers have been selected for appointment as Care Taker and their case is being progressed.

Thiru M. Seeman, M.E., (Prod.Engg)

Thiru P. Prem Kumar, B.E. (Mech. Engg.) NCC 'C' Cert. holder

## Strength

The strength of the cadets is as under

(a) EME Platoon(b) Signal Platoon(c) EME Platoon76

## Camps / Courses

The following details of camps in which Officers / NCC Cadets from Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University (Three Platoons) participated during the period from 01.01.2006 to 31.10.2006:

	No. of Pa	rticipants
	ANO	Cadets
(a) All India Trekking Expedition held at Gujarat from 24.09.2006 to 14.10.2006.	-	10
(b) All India Trekking Expedition held at Dehradun, UP and UA Directorate from 18.08.2006 to 03.09.2006 (Valley of Flowers and Hamkind Sahib 2006)	-	09
(c) Attachment of NCC Cadets with Regular Army Unit 654 EME BN Unit Secondarabad from 12.04.2006 to 24.04.2006	-	15
(d) CATC for RDC IGC Preparatory Camp at Lawspet, Pondicherry from 12.09.2006 to 23.09.2006	-	10
(e) IGC-RDC events held at Trichy from 25.09.2006 to 06.10.2006	-	01

## **Republic Day**

Republic Day 26.01.2006 celebration was held at Sports Pavilion, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. Honourable Col. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University hoisted the National Flag and took the salute of the NCC cadets. One Senior Division Associate NCC Officer and 30 Cadets of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, A.U. and 30 Junior Division Cadets each from RCT HSS, SRKV HSS and RSA HSS, Chidambaram participated from this Unit. Lt. S. Thirumurugu of the Engineers Platoon was the parade commander.

## "B" & "C" Certificate Examinations

The written & practical tests of Certificate Examinations were conduted at Annamalainagar as per the details given below:-

S.No.	Name of Examination	Date of Examination	No. of cadets passed
(a)	"B" Certificate	25.02.2006	20
(b)	"C" Certificate	18.03.2006	16

#### **Independence Day Celebration**

59<sup>th</sup> Independence Day was celebrated on 15<sup>th</sup> August 2006 at the Sports Pavilion of Annamalai University. A march past of SD Cadets of A.U. Annamalainagar and JD cadets of schools from chidambaram was organized. Lt.s.Thirumurugu of the Engineers platoon was the parade commander. Honourable Col. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University presided over the function and hoisted the National flag.

## Guard of Honour to His Excellency Governor of Tamil Nadu

Guard of Honour was presented to his Excellency Governor of Tamil Nadu on the occasion of 74th Annual Convocation held on 4th October 2006 at Annamalai University, Annamalainagar by 35 Cadets of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.

#### Associate NCC Officers Conference

Annual Associate NCC Officers Conference for the year 2006-07 was held in the Guest House Seminar Hall of Annamalai University on 05.07.2006. Twelve Associate NCC Officers and Care Takers attended the Conference.

## **Enrolment of Cadets and Issue of Clothing**

Enrolment of Cadets and issue of clothings to the Cadets (1st Year) of Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar of this Unit have been completed and parades have been commenced with effect from 25.09.2006.

## 5 (TN) NAVAL UNIT NCC (DIV - 5)

## Officers

Col. Commandent NCC Annamalainagar Col. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor.

Prof. Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi, Registrar.

Prof. B. Palaniappan Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Technology Co. of the Unit Head Quarters (Cuddalore)

CDR PK. Sudakaran Co. of the Unit HQ (Cuddalore)

Lt Cdr V. C. Pazhani, Prof. of Electrical Engg., Faculty of Engg. & Technology Annamalai University.

#### General

Strength of the cadets

I year Naval NCC Cadets - 19
II year Naval NCC Cadets - 16
III year Naval NCC Cadets - 15
Total - 50

Authorised strength per Sub-Unit is 50 only.

#### **Activities**

4. Relief

1. Training Intensive Foot Drill, Semaphore Training, Boat Works, Knots and Rigging are being given. Personality development is

being given to I year and II year cadets. To overcome the stage fear, special training is being given to all.

2. Blood Donation 25 cadets donated blood in RMMCH, Annamalai University

. Social Service 2000 pencils, 200 erasers, 100 notebooks and 50 slates were distributed to the near by 20 schools.

5000 nos. of old clothes were distributed to the above 10

village colony people during the above period.

5. Pledge All the Naval NCC cadets and the Officer took eye donation pledge, blood donation pledge, anti-

smoking pledge, communal Harmony oath and anti-plastic

eradication pledge.

6. Camp / Ocean sailing camp

07 cadets and One officer attended Ocean Saling Expendition training camp at Chunnambur river in Pondicherry from 04.09.2006 to 15.09.2006.

4 Cadets got selected and participated in the Ocean Sailing expedition – Sagar Kanya 2006 - from Pondicherry to Kodiakkarai and back nearly covering 440 kms in the Bay of Bengal sea.

The cadets participated from AU FEAT are:

1. PO S. Mahendran Final B.E. (ECE)

2. LC CM. Aravind Final B.E. (ECE)

3. LC K. Venuprabaharan III M.Sc., (SE)

4. LC S. Sukumar III B.E. (Mech.)

5. LC B. Silambarasan III B.E. (Mech.)

6. LC L. Alagappan III B.E. (Civil)

7. LC R. Parthibana III B.E. (Mech.)

7. Naval NCC Motivation

To motivate the students to join NCC motivation class was conducted by the Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani regarding Naval NCC importance and Blood Donation.

3000 numbers of time table cards were printed and distributed to the Engineering students in the ODD Semester

6000 numbers of time table cards were printed and distributed to the Engineering students in the EVEN Semester.

9. Anti-ragging squad

Naval NCC Cadets formed a Anti-ragging squad under the leadership of Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani and helped the authorities and the students.

10. Patients Care

Naval NCC cadets and the Officer are doing the patients councelling in Sunday in RMMCH a part from donating blood.

# 11. Naval Certificate Examinations

18 cadets appeared for the Certificate 'B' Exam and all 18 Cadets passed in the examination – Result 100%.

## 'B' Certificate

Reg. No.	Rank	Name	Grading
TNSN/SD/38901/04	NCI	R. Ravirajan	В
TNSN/SD/38902/04	NCI	D. Mehanathan	С
TNSN/SD/38903/04	NCI	B. Prakash	С
TNSN/SD/38904/04	NCI	B. Srinath	В
TNSN/SD/38905/04	LC	D. Sabarinathan	В
TNSN/SD/38906/04	NCI	S. Manoharan	В
TNSN/SD/38907/04	NCI	R. Mariappan	В
TNSN/SD/38910/04	LC	K. Kumaran	В
TNSN/SD/38911/04	LC	M. Sathiyanarayanan	В
TNSN/SD/38912/04	LC	S. Mahendran	В
TNSN/SD/38913/04	LC	M. Selvakumar	В
TNSN/SD/38915/04	NCI	R. Harinath	В
TNSN/SD/38916/04	NCI	R. Mugundhan	A
TNSN/SD/38917/04	LC	CM. Aravind	В
TNSN/SD/38918/04	NCI	GA. Rajarajan	В
TNSN/SD/38919/04	LC	MT. Naveenkumar	В
TNSN/SD/38920/04	LC	A. Vigneshkumar	В
TNSN/SD/38922/04	LC	S. Vasanthakumar	В

12 cadets appeared for the Certificate 'C' Exam and all the Cadets passed in the exam. Result 100%

## 'C' Certificate

Reg. No.	Rank	Name	Grading
TNSN/SD/38902/03	CPO	T. Arunbharath	В
TNSN/SD/38903/03	PO	B. Nagarajan	A
TNSN/SD/38907/03	PO	P. Mohan	C
TNSN/SD/38908/03	CC	M. Saravanan	В
TNSN/SD/38909/03	PO	N. Manickam	C
TNSN/SD/38910/03	PO	A. Mahalingam	C
TNSN/SD/38911/03	PO	N. Harikrishnan	В
TNSN/SD/38913/03	PO	T. Mahesh	В
TNSN/SD/38915/03	PO	A.N. Manikandan	A
TNSN/SD/38918/03	PO	R. Sivasubramaniyan	В
TNSN/SD/38919/03	PO	S. Suresh	С
TNSN/SD/38920/03	PO	J. Sujeeth	C

12. Cadet Captain/ CPO

Cadet captain for the academic year 2006-2007 is CC M. Selvakumar Final BE (Mech) He is also one of the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donor's Association.

CPO's for the year is CPO S. Mahendran Final BE (ECE) He is also the General Secretary of the Defence Career Awareness Cell, A.U.

Bdr. PO M. Sathyanarayanan Final BE (Mech.) is the General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-I, Annamalai University.

CPO K. Kumanan Final BE (Mech) is the General Secretary of Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-2, Annamalai University.

CPO A. Vigneshkumar Final BE (Mech) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Defence Career Awareness Cell, AU.

PO B. Srinath Final BE (EEE) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Defence Career Awareness Cell, AU.

Mr. K. Ezhilaranan Final BE (Civil) is the General Secretary of Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Tamil Valarchi Peravai (FEAT)

LC CP. Barani Pre Final BE (CSC) is the Deputy General Secretary of Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Tamil Valarchi Peravai(FEAT)

LC L. Alagappan Pre Final BE (Civil) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-1, Annamalai University.

LC K. Venuprabhaharan III M.Sc. (SE) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-2, Annamalai University.

LC V. Silambarasan III BE (Mech) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-2, Annamalai University.

LC R. Pathiban III BE (Mech) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Voluntary Blood Donors Association (RMBDC), VBDA-3, Annamalai University.

LC CP. Barani Pre Final BE (CSC) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Defence Career Awareness Cell, AU.

LC H. Vinothraja Pre Final BE (Mech.) is the Deputy General Secretary of the Defence Career Awareness Cell, AU.

13. Cycle Rally for creating Social Awareness

A one day cycle rally was arranged on 28.07.2006 in connection with the creation of social awareness in the village.

Best Cadet award by Wing Commender Radhakrishnan endowment for the year 2006 was given to the M. Saravanan BE (Mech.) (Cadet Captain for 2005-2006)

15. Motto for the NCC

14. Award

Unity and Discipline

16. Four Cordinals of NCC

Obey with Smile Work hard without fuss Be punctual

Make no excuses and tell no lies

## 6 (TN) BATTALION NCC

#### **Officers**

Commanding Officer – Lt. Col. Raghvendra Kumar

Associate NCC officers - Major M. Agoram, Company Commander,

Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalaingar-608 002.

Lt. R. Kanagarajan, Faculty of Agriculture,

Annamalainagar-608 002.

- Lt. V. Gopinath, Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Science,

Annamalainagar – 608 002.

## Strength

The strength of the cadets are as under

(a) Faculty of Agriculture - 100
 (b) Muthiah Polytechnic College - 100
 (c) Dept.Physical Education & Sports Science - 50
 Total - 250

## Camps / Courses

		Allo	tted	Atte	ended
		ANO	Cdts	ANO	Cdts
(a)	National Integration Camp at Vallam, Thanjavur from 08.06.2006 to 19.06.2006				
	Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	05	-	05
(b)	CATC for SD/JD Boys NCC Camp at E-2 Hostel, A.U. from 09.06.2006 to 20.06.2006				
	1. Faculty of Agriculture	-	21	-	21
	2. Muthiah Polytechnic College	01	34	01	34
	3. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	01	18	01	18
(c)	CATC – cum-TSC (Boys) IGC Selection Camp at Pondicherry from 20.07.2006 to 29.07.2006				
	1. Faculty of Agriculture	-	01	-	01
	2. Muthiah Polytechnic College	-	03	-	03
	3. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	03	-	03
(d)	CATC – cum- TSC (Boys) Camp at Virudhunagar from 30.07.2006 to 10.08.2006				
	Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	01	-	01
(e)	CATC – cum-TSC (Boys) Trg. Camp at Keelavallanadu, Tuticorin from 16.08.2006 to 27.08.2006				
	Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	01	-	01
(f)	CATC – cum-TSC (Boys) Launch Camp at Madurai from 01.09.2006 to 12.09.2006				
	Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	01	-	01
(g)	All India Trekking Expedition – Valley of Flowers at Dehradun from 21.08.2006 to 03.09.2006				
	Faculty of Agriculture	01	05	01	05
	Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	05	-	05
(h)	TSC Final Camp at Delhi Cantt from 15.09.2006 to 26.09.2006				
	Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	01	-	01
(i)	CATC - cum-RDC (IGC) Selection Camp at Pondy from				

		Allotted		Att	ended
		ANO	Cdts	ANO	Cdts
	12.09.2006 to 23.09.2006				
	1. Muthiah Polytechnic College	-	02	-	02
	2. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	01	10	01	10
(j)	CATC-cum-RDC-IGC camp at Trichy from 25.09.2006 to 06.10.2006				
	1. Muthiah Polytechnic College	-	01	-	01
	2. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	01	10	01	10
(k)	CATC – cum - RDC Training camp at Thuvakkudi, Trichy from 10.11.2006 to 21.11.2006				
	1. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	05	-	04
(1)	National Integration camp (NIC-III) at Magadh University Campus, Bodh Gaya (Bihar Dte) from 16.11.2006 to 27.11.2006				
	Muthiah Polytechnic College	_	01	_	01
	2. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	_	01	_	01
(m)	CATC-SD/JD NCC at S.S. Polytechnic College, Puthur from 12.11.2006 to 23.11.2006				
	1. Faculty of Agriculture	01	20	01	20
	2. Muthiah Polytechnic College	01	25	01	22
	3. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	20	-	20
(n)	CATC-cum-RDC Launch I & II Campus at Avadi, Chennai				
	from 05.12.2006 to 26.12.2006				
	1. Dept. of Phy.Edn. & Sports Sciences	-	03	-	03
(o)	CATC-SD/JD/JW NCC at NLC High School Neyveli from 20.12.2006 to 31.12.2006				
	1. Faculty of Agriculture	-	15	-	Yet to attend

## NCC 'B' & 'C' Certificate Examination

The undermentioned NCC cadets of Faculty of Agriculture and Muthiah Polytechnic College, and Department of P.Ed. A.U. were declared passed in NCC certificate 'B' & 'C' Examination held during FEB & MAR 2006.

## 'B' Certificate Examination

## Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalainagar

SI.No.	Ncc.No.	Rank	Name of the Cadet	Grading
1.	TN/SD/03/16012	UO	M. Muruganantham	Α
2.	TN/SD/03/16020	CDT	R. Pachiyappan	В
3.	TN/SD/03/16035	CDT	R. Suresh	С
4.	TN/SD/03/16039	CDT	S. Thiruvengadam	В
5.	TN/SD/03/16015	CDT	B. Muthuselvan	С
6.	TN/SD/03/16021	CDT	T. Palanimuthu	В
7.	TN/SD/03/16004	CDT	P. Elambarathy	Α
8.	TN/SD/03/16016	CDT	C. Murugan	С
9.	TN/SD/03/16023	CDT	K. Rajkumar	Α
10.	TN/SD/03/16044	CDT	R. Veeramani	С

SI.No.	Ncc.No.	Rank	Name of the Cadet	Grading
11.	TN/SD/03/16019	L/CPL	S. Nanthakumar	В
12.	TN/SD/03/16032	CDT	P. Sivakumar	С
13.	TN/SD/03/16013	CDT	A. Marimuthu	Α
14.	TN/SD/03/16042	CDT	V. Valliappan	С
15.	TN/SD/03/16028	CUO	C. Sivachandran	Α
16.	TN/SD/03/16007	CDT	G. Kanagaraj	С
17.	TN/SD/04/16034	CDT	P. Dharmendran	В
18.	TN/SD/04/16041	CDT	K. Udhyakumar	В
19.	TN/SD/04/16014	SGT	V. Sellapandian	В
20.	TN/SD/04/16006	SGT	K. Manivannan	В
21.	TN/SD/04/16016	CDT	P. Selvakrishnan	В
22.	TN/SD/04/16019	L/CPL	G. Suresh	В
23.	TN/SD/04/16012	CDT	R. Rajamadhan	В
24.	TN/SD/04/16000	CDT	J. Jayakanthan	В
'B' Certi	ficate – Muthiah Polytechnic C	ollege, Annam	nalainagar	
1.	TN/SD/04/16103	CDT	A. Kumar	В
2.	TN/SD/04/16129	CDT	N.K. Jayasundar	В
3.	TN/SD/04/16102	CDT	N. Murugesh	С
4.	TN/SD/04/16107	CDT	S. Balamurugan	С
5.	TN/SD/04/16100	CDT	C. Arumugam	В
6.	TN/SD/04/16123	CDT	B. Ramachandran	С
7.	TN/SD/04/16124	CDT	S. Vinodhan	С
8.	TN/SD/04/16131	CDT	R. Sivaraj	В
9.	TN/SD/04/16120	CDT	R. Rajesh	С
10.	TN/SD/04/16126	CDT	T. Suriakumar	В
11.	TN/SD/04/16119	CDT	G. Dinesh	С
12.	TN/SD/04/16125	CDT	R. Veeramani	В
13.	TN/SD/04/16137	CDT	N. Abdul Azeez	С
14.	TN/SD/04/16138	CDT	N. Abdul Muthalif	С
15.	TN/SD/04/16640	CUO	D. Kamalraj	В
16.	TN/SD/04/16641	CDT	G. Anbukuranan	С
17.	TN/SD/04/16642	CDT	R. Mandhirikumar	С
18.	TN/SD/04/16644	SGT	N. Chandrasekaran	В
19.	TN/SD/04/16645	CPL	S. Murugesan	С
20.	TN/SD/04/16646	CDT	T. Anandakumar	С
21.	TN/SD/04/16648	CDT	S. Karthikkumar	С
22.	TN/SD/04/16650	CDT	N. Balamurugan	С
23.	TN/SD/04/16651	CDT	V. Bakiyaraj	С

SI.No.	Ncc.No.	Rank	Name of the Cadet	Grading
24.	TN/SD/04/16652	CDT	H. Vinoth Babu	С
25.	TN/SD/04/16653	CDT	D. Saravanan	С
26.	TN/SD/04/16655	CDT	M. Muthamizhselvan	С
27.	TN/SD/04/16657	L/CPL	I. Vinoth	В
28.	TN/SD/04/16660	CPL	C. Sathiyaraj	С
29.	TN/SD/04/16661	CDT	R. Saravanan	С
30.	TN/SD/04/16662	CDT	B. Tamilselvan	С
31.	TN/SD/04/16663	CPL	R. Selvam	С
32.	TN/SD/04/16664	CDT	N. Arunkumar	С
33.	TN/SD/04/16665	CDT	K. Prakash	С
34.	TN/SD/04/16666	CDT	K. Asaithambi	С
35.	TN/SD/04/16667	CDT	A. Pachiyappan	С
36.	TN/SD/04/16668	CDT	M. Balamurugan	С
37.	TN/SD/04/16669	L/CPL	R.S. Manojkumar	С
38.	TN/SD/04/16670	SGT	R. Nagaraj	С
39.	TN/SD/04/16671	L/CPL	K. Padmanaban	С
40.	TN/SD/04/16672	CDT	M. Panneerselvam	С
41.	TN/SD/04/16673	CPL	D. Mahendran	В
42.	TN/SD/04/16674	CDT	C. Balasubramaniyan	С
43.	TN/SD/04/16675	CPL	D. Santhosh	С
44.	TN/SD/04/16678	L/CPL	V. Sivakumar	С
45.	TN/SD/04/16679	CDT	R. Sasikumar	С
46.	TN/SD/04/16681	CDT	E. Raja	С
47.	TN/SD/04/16682	CDT	P. Tamil Mani	С
48.	TN/SD/04/16686	CDT	K. Yuvaraj	С
49.	TN/SD/04/16689	L/CPL	J. Ramamoorthy	С
'C' Certif	ficate- Faculty of Agriculture,	Annamalainaga	ar	
1.	TN/SD/02/16002	SUO	A. Boopathiraja	В
2.	TN/SD/02/16026	CPL	A. Suresh	С
'C' Certi	ficate – Muthiah Polytechnic C	College, Annam	nalainagar	
1.	TN/SD/03/16159	CUO	R. Suresh	В
2.	TN/SD/03/16143	CUO	V. Manobala	В
3.	TN/SD/03/16156	SGT	N. Venkatraman	С
4.	TN/SD/03/16148	SGT	R. Rajendraprasad	С

## **Republic Day**

Republic Day was celebrated on 26th January 2006 at Sports Pavilion, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar. Col (Dr.) L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor of Annamalai University hoisted the National Flag and took the salute of NCC cadets during the parade. 03 ANOs and 100 SD Cdts of Faculty of Agriculture, Muthiah Polytechnic College & Dept. of Phy.Edn., Annamalainagar were participated in the celebration.

## Independence Day

59<sup>th</sup> Independence Day was celebrated on 15<sup>th</sup> August 2006 at Sports Pavilion of A.U. Annamalainagar. Col (Dr.) L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor of Annamalai University presided over the function and hoisted the National Flag. 02 SD ANOs & 90 SD Cdts from Muthiah Polytechnic College, Faculty of Agriculture and Dept. of Phy.Edn. Annamalainagar were participated in the function.

## **Guard of Honour to His Excellency Governor of Tamilnadu**

Guard of Honour was presented to His Excellency Governor of Tamilnadu on the occasion of 74th Annual Convocation held on 04.10.2006 at Annamalai University, Annamalainagar by the following SD Cadets:

Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalainagar - 05 SD Cdts Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar - 14 SD Cdts

#### **Achievements**

## (a) Thal Sainik Camp Selection

Final Thal Sainik Camp was held at New Delhi from 15 to 26.09.2006. CUO R Nagaraj of Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar has represented Tamil Nadu, NCC, Directorate Team in the above camp.

## (b) Selection for Republic Day Camp 2007

Selection for 2007 Republic Day Camp at Delhi took place in Trichy during 25.09.2006 to 06.10.2006 05 SD Cadets from Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar has been shortlisted to represent Tamil Nadu, NCC, Directorate Team for final RDC-2007 camp.

#### **Social Service**

## **Blood Donation Camp**

05 SD Cadets of Faculty of Agriculture donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 16.06.2006.

04 SD Cadets of Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar donated blood at Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalainagar on 16.06.2006.

## Aids Awareness Rally

Major M. Agoram, ANO of Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar and 34 SD cadets of Muthiah Polytechnic College and Lt V Gopinath, ANO of Department of Phy.Edn. Annamalainagar 18 SD Cadets of Dept. of Phy.Edn. Annamalai University, Annamalainagar participated in Aids Awareness Rally on 14.06.2006 conducted during CATC Camp at Annamalai University Campus (E2 Hostel) from 09.06.2006 to 20.06.2006.

#### Cycle Rally - Anti Tobacco & Cancer Awareness

A cycle Rally was organized by 100 SD Cadets of Muthaiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar on 16.09.2006 from Annamalainagar to Thirunaraiyur and back. Major M. Agoram, ANO, Muthiah Polytechnic College, Annamalainagar and 100 Senior Division cadets participated in the cycle rally. Cadets cycled more 50 kms up and down and covered about 20 villages and conveyed the messages about Anti Tobacco and Cancer Awareness to the public. The evil effects and prevention of using Tobacco were propagated to the public.

## NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME

## **Programme Co- Ordinator**

Dr. D. Illangovan, Reader in Commerce (till 10.08.2006)

Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj, Reader in Development Studies (from 11.08.2006)

## **Programme Officers**

Unit No.	Name & Designation
1	Dr.B. Mathavan, Reader in Economics
II	Mr.K. Karthikeyan, Lecturer in Civil Engineering
Ш	Dr.A.Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology
IV	Mr. M. Elayaraja, Lecturer in Physical Education
V	Mr. E. Chandramouli, Lecturer in Physiotheraphy, RMMC
VI	Mr.M.Purushothaman, Lecturer in Civil & Structural Engg.
VII	Mr.M. Guruprasad, Lecturer in Mechanical Engineering
VIII	Mr.G.Prabhakaran, Lecturer in Computer Science Engineering
IX	Dr.P.Karthikeyan, Lecturer (SG) in Physical Education
X	Mr. D. Ashokkumar, Lecturer in Pharmacy
ΧI	Dr.R.Singaravel, Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry
XII	Dr.K.Krishnasamy, Reader in Chemistry
XIII	Mr.B.Paramasivam, Lecturer in Electrical Engineering
XIV	Mr.S.Sivakumar, Lecturer (SS) in Physics
XV	Dr. L. Mullainathan, Lecturer (SS) in Botany
XVI	Dr.K.Padmanabhan, Reader in Commerce
XVII	Dr.P.Anantharaman, Reader in CAS in Marine Biology
XVIII	Mr.S.Subramanian, Lecturer (SS) in Commerce
XIX	Mr.G.Mohanraj, Lecturer in Mathematics
XX	Mr.R.Francis, Lecturer in Electrical Engineering
XXI	Dr.P.Elayapillai, Lecturer in Tamil Studies & Research
XXII	Dr.C.Nadarajan, Reader in History
XXIII	Mr.S. Mohankumar, Lecturer in Business Administration
XXIV	Mr. G.R. Senthilkumar, Lecturer (SS) in Earth Sciences
XXV	Dr. S. Saravanan, Reader in Community Dentistry, RMDCH
XXVI	Mr.S.Sivabalan, Lecturer in Biochemistry & Biotechnology
XXVII	Dr. C. Lingaganesan, Reader in Sociology
XXVIII	Dr. P. Sakthivel, Reader in Political Science
XXIX	Mr. B. Karthikeyan, Lecturer in Business Administration
XXX	Dr. S. Vijil Anbiah, Lecturer in Division of Animal Husbandry
XXXI	Dr. J. Jayabharathi, Reader in Chemistry
XXXII	Dr. K. Pugazendy, Lecturer (SS) in Zoology
XXXIII	Mr. E. Sambath, Lecturer in Instrumentation Engg.
XXXIV	Mr. M. Karuppaiya, Lecturer in Chemical Engg.
XXXV	Mr. T.K. Senthilmurugan, Tutor in Community Medicine, RMMC
XXXVI	Dr. S. Chitra, Lecturer in Phycial Education & Sports Sciences
XXXVII	Dr. S. Alagesan, Lecturer in Phycial Education & Sports Sciences

## **New Innovative Programmes**

Events	Place	Date
International Coastal Clean –Up Day (NSS and UNEP – SACEP – jointly organized)	Cuddalore to Velankanni	18.09.2006
Bandobust arrangements for Local body Election 2006	Cuddalore	12.10.2006 to 15.10.2006

റ	rie	nta	tion	Pro	ara	mn	าคร
•	110	IILU			gra		103

Events / Units	Topic / Place	Date
General Orientation of Red Ribbon Clubs (Unit I to V)	"Role of Youth in Prevention of HIV / AIDS", FEAT, A.U.	18.02.2006
General Orientation Programme (Unit-XVII)	CAS in Marine Biology, AU, Parangipettai.	31.01.2006
Special Orientation Programme (Unit-II)	"Road Safety", FEAT, A.U.	23.03.2006
General Orientation Programme (Unit-XXIII & XXIX)	Libra Hall, A.U.	23.08.2006
General Orientation Programme (Unit-XXXII)	Dept. of Zoology, A.U.	22.09.2006
General & Special Orientation Programme (Unit-XXII)	Dept. of History, A.U.	22.09.2006
General Orientation Programme (Unit-XXIV)	Dept. of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, A.U.	16.10.2006

# **Blood Donation Programmes**

Events / Units	Place	Date
Blood Donation Camp - Unit XII & XVII -20 NSS Volunteers donated	Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors' Club, A.U.	26.01.2006
Accidental Relief Blood Donation – donated 32 Units of Blood to the Accident victims from various NSS Units	,	21.02.2006
Blood Donation Camp – organized by RMMCH in association with Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club, A.U.	RMMCH, A.U.	30.09.2006

## Medical Camp Programme: 21.05.2006

Unit Number	Places of pulse polio camp	No. of Children benefited
Unit-IX	Govt.Hospital, Chidambaram	276
	Chidamabram Bus Stand	181
	Chidambaram Railway Station	76
Unit - XII	Gavarapattu PHC	128
Unit - XV	Puduchatram PHC	49
	Puduchatram Bus stand	117
	Periyapattu Village	88
Unit – XVI	RMMCH, AU	301
	Therkiruppu, Annamalainagar	124
Unit – XVII	Parangipettai PHC	116
	Parangipettai Bus Stand	81
Unit -XXIV	Orathur	127
	Kiliyanoor Panjayat Office	66

## Cleaning Programmes

olouining i rogiuminoo				
Place	Unit No./ No. of Volunteers	Date		
Temple Cleaning programme – Sri Natarajar Temple at Chidambaram	XIX & XV - 70 Volunteers	15.03.2006		
Temple Cleaning programme – Ramar Temple at Chidambaram	XVI & XVIII - 75 Volunteers	22.03.2006		
Temple Cleaning programme – Sivasakthi Nagar Vinayakar Temple at Chidambaram	XVI & XIX - 75 Volunteers	13.04.2006		
Temple Cleaning programme – Sivasakthi Nagar Vinayakar Temple at Chidambaram	VII,XII,XV, XVI, XVII, XVIII, XIX & XX - 150 Volunteers	07.08.2006		
Temple Cleaning programme – Pinnathur Sivan Koil at Pinnathur	X - 50 Volunteers	25.08.2006		
Mosque Cleaning Programme – Lalkhan Street at Chidambaram	I, VI, VII, XV, XVII, XIX, XX, XXI, XXVII-125 Volunteers	23.09.2006		

<b>Place</b> Temple Cleaning programme – Maranthur Temple at Maranthur	Unit No./ No. of Volunteers XXXII - 45 Volunteers	<b>Date</b> 23.09.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Economics	I – 50 Volunteers	08.01.2006
Water Tank Cleaning programme - Department of History	XXII - 50 Volunteers	08.01.2006, 14.02.06 & 21.08.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Physical Education	IV & IX - 40 Volunteers	10.01.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Sociology	XXVII – 45 Volunteers	31.01.2006, 15.02.2006, 20.07.06 & 04.08.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Mathematics	XIX – 40 Volunteers	10.02.2006
Campus Cleaning programme – PHC – Puduchatram (with TRRI & MCH – organization an international NGO)	XII & XXIV	26.02.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Physical Education	XXXVII – 50 Volunteers	27.07.2006
Play Field Cleaning programme - Department of Physical Education	IV & XXXVI- 90 Volunteers	15 - 28.07.06
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Mechanical Engg., FEAT	VII – 50 Volunteers	07.09.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Computer Science & Engg., FEAT	VIII- 65 Volunteers	05-08.09.06
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Chemistry	XII – 40 Volunteers	27.08.2006 & 06.09.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Chemical Engg., FEAT	XXXIV - 65 Volunteers	01.10.2006 & 02.10.2006
Campus Cleaning programme - Department of Instrumentation Engg., FEAT	XXXIII - 40 Volunteers	
Garden Maintenance & Development programme - Department of Commerce	XVI & XVIII - 105 Volunteers	08.01.2006, 03.02.06 & 28.08.2006
Garden Maintenance & Development programme - Department of Tamil Studies	XXI – 45 Volunteers	23.01.2006, 07.08.06 & 24.08.2006
Garden Maintenance & Development programme - Department of Agriculture	III & XI – 60 Volunteers	10.03.2006,
Campus Cleaning & Garden Development programme - Department of Physical Education	IV - 50 Volunteers	19.07.2006
Tree Plantation Programmes		
Tree Plantation programme – Meethigudi Road of Chidambaram – (30 Seedlings)		12.07.2006
Tree Plantation programme – Garden of Electrical En Seedlings)		22.07.2006
Tree Plantation programme – Dept., of Physical E Seedlings)	Education – (60 IV, XXXVI XXXVII	& 30.07.2006
Tree Plantation programme – NSS with Esha Chidambaram	Yoga Centre,	17.10.2006
Tree Plantation programme – NSS volunte Ramanathaswami Temple, Chidambaram (201 sapling		16.11.2006

## **Special Camping Programmes**

Events / Units	Place	Date	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"- Unit XII, XVII & XXIV - (150 student volunteers)	Kandakumaran, Kaliyamali & Uttamacholagan	04 to 13.02.2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"- Unit II & XXIII – (100 student volunteers)	T. Neduncherry & T. Puttur villages.	17.02.2006 to 26.02.2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"- Unit XXI-(50student volunteers)	Vaitheeswarankoil	18.02.2006 to 27.02.2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"- Unit XXII, XXVI & XXVII - (150 student volunteers)	Kodipallam,Pinnathur,Thillaividangan	01.02.2006 to 20.02.2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"- Unit XVI, XVIII & XXV - (200 student volunteers)	Erettaikulam, Adhivaraganatham, Suthukuzhi, Chettikulam villages.	03.02.2006 to 24.02. 2006	
" Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"-Unit XV & XIX - (150 student volunteers)	Manallur, Lalpuram & Palutthangarai villages.	25.02.2006 to 06.03. 2006	
" Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"-Unit XX & XXIII - (100 student volunteers)	Agaram, Ariyakoshti villages.	02.03.2006 to 11.03 2006	
" Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"-Unit XIV – (50 student volunteers)	Periyakattusagai village.	02.03.2006 to 11.03 2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources" - Unit VI & X – (100 student volunteers)	Malamoongiladi and Thaiyakuppam Malbhuvanagiri villages.	16.03.2006 to 25.03 2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources" - Unit I & VII - (100 student volunteers)	Erumpur and Nellikollai villages.	17.03.2006 to 26.03 2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources"  – Unit IV & IX – (100 student volunteers)	Koothankoil, Elanangur, villages.	19.03.2006 to 28.03 2006	
"Youth for Recharging of Water Resources" – Unit XI & XXX – (152 student volunteers)	Pannapattu, Ayyanur Akkramangalum and Mugaiyur villages.	21.06.2006 to 30.06.2006	

## Awareness Programme (from 04 to 13.02.2006)

Special Lecture on "Development of Entrepreneurship" by Dr. K. Padhmanaban, Reader, Dept.of Commerce, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Future of India" by Dr. R. Arivoli, Reader, Dept. of Elec. Engg, FEAT, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Earth Quake & Its Safety Precaution Methods" by Dr. D. Ramkumar, Reader, Dept. of Earth Science, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Yoga for Recreation" by Dr. K. Sreenivasan Reader, CAS in Marine biology, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief – General Health Camp and Eye Camp were organized for the benefit of the villagers on 06.02.2006 & 09.02.2006 respectively.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 06.02.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 11.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general Public
- (c) Special Lecture on the theme of "*How to face AIDS*?" by Dr.P.K. Govindarajan M.D., Reader in Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University.
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

One Television Set was presented to the Local Panchayat School as a donation collected from SHGs and Public through NSS Volunteers.

#### Awareness Programme (from 17.02.2006 to 26.02.2006)

Special Lecture on "Bank Activities in Rural Development" by Thiru. S .Govindarajan, Manager, ICICI Bank, Annamalainagar.

Special Lecture on "Growth of Rural Women" by G. Sudha, Headmistress, T. Neduncherry Primary School.

Special Lecture on *"Education and Spirituality"* by Dr. M. Ramamoorthy, Manager, India Bank, Annamalainagar.

Special Lecture on "Awareness in Paying Tax" by Thiru K. Kirubanantham Income Tax Officer, Cuddalore.

Special Lecture on "Personality Development" by Dr. S. Pragatheeswaran, Reader, Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief – Siddha Medical Camp and Dental Camp were organized for the benefit of the villagers on 22.02.2006 & 23.02.2006 respectively. Human Chain on the theme of *"Tobacco Free World"* held on 23.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 22.02.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 24.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general Public
- (c) Special Lecture on 23.02.2006 on "Role of Youth in the Prevention of AIDS"
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## Awareness Programme (from 18.02.2006 to 27.02.2006)

Special Lecture on *"Rural Development and Population Control"* by Dr. S. Abdul Rahim, Head, Dept of English, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Preserving the Rivers" by Dr. P.Thirugnanasambantham, Prof, Dept of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University

Special Lecture on "Education for Rural Development" by Dr. K. Kolanji, Senior Professor, Dept. of Tamil, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on *"Environmental Pollution"* by Dr. T. Ravimysin, Senior Professor, Dept. of Botany, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on *"Folk Songs"* by Dr. C. Nammazhvar, Prof, Dept. of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief- Dental Camp was organized for the benefit of the villagers on 20.02.2006. A Special Eye Camp and Veterinary Camp were also organized for villagers on 21.02.2006 and 25.02.2006 respectively.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 21.02.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 24.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general public
- (c) Special Lecture on 23.02.2006 on "Role of Youth in the Prevention of AIDS"
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

A Special Debate was conducted on the theme of *What is Pleasant Life Today: Vilage Life! or Town Life!* which was judged by Dr. Durai. Ashokan, Prof, Dept. of Tamil, Annamalai University.

## Awareness Programme (from 01 to 20.02.2006)

Special Lecture on *"Environmental Cleanliness"* by Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan, Reader, Dept. of Chemistry, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Women Empowerment" by Dr. R. Lakshmi, Reader, Dept. of Sociology, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "An Orientation on Social Service" by Dr. Prof . Mohan, Dept of History, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Consumer Awareness" by Dr. C.D. Appavu, Secreatary, Consumer Awareness Mandram, Chidambaram.

A Special Flood Relief – General Health Camp and Eye Camp were organized for the benefit of the villagers on 27.02.2006. A special Dental Camp and Eye Camp were also organized for villagers on 22.02.2006 & 25.02.2006 respectively.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 22.02.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 27.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general Public
- (c) Special Lecture on the theme "How to face AIDS?" was held on 24.02.2006.
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## Awareness Programme(from 03 to 24.02.2006)

Special Lecture on "Services of Urban Cooperative Bank" by Thiru. M. Manokaran, Special Officer Cooperative Urban Bank, Chidambaram.

Special Lecture on "Awareness in Laws" by Ln.R. Vengadachallam, Senior Advocate, Lions Club, Chidambaram, Mrs. Radhakumari M.A. B.L, Advocate, CDM & Mr. A. Gunasekaran M.A. B.L, Advocate, Bhuvanagiri.

Special Lecture on "Social Problems & Public Relations" by Dr. H. Shankar, Professor, Dept. of Commerce, Annamalai University

Special Lecture on "Road Safety" by Thiru. N. Thinakaran, Commissioner of Motor Vehicles, Chidambaram Region, CDM.

A Special Flood Relief – Veterinary Camp was organized for the benefit of the villagers on 01.03.2006. A Special General Health Camp and Dental Camp were also organized for villagers on 26.02.2006 and 02.03.2006 respectively.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 25.02.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 25.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general Public
- (c) Special Essay Competition on the theme of "Constitution of India without AIDS" held on 03.03.2006.
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" held on 28.02.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## Awareness Programme (from 25.02.2006 to 06.03.2006)

Special Lecture on *"Principles of Life"* by Dr. C. Balu, Dept of Philosophy, Annamalai University

Special Lecture on "Environmental Protection" by Dr. V. Vengatesalu, Reader, Dept of Botany, Annamalai University

Special Lecture on "Service to Society is Service to God" by Dr. K. Vairamanickam, Prof & Head, Dept. of Mathematics, Faculty of Engg, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Leadership Qualities" by Mr. G. Prabakaran, Lecturer in Comp. Science & Engg, FEAT, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Art of Memory" by Dr. R. Kalyanaraman, Dept. of Mathematics, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on *"The Discipline of Vegetarianism"* by Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head, Dept. of Commerce, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief – Dental Camp was organized for the benefit of the villagers on 20.02.2006. A Special Computer Training Programme was given to the public every day.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 27.02.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 02.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general public
- (c) Special Lecture on 26.02.2006 on "How to face AIDS?".
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS IS A CHALLENGE" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

#### Awareness Programme (from 02 to 11.03.2006)

Special Lecture on "Leadership Qualities" by Dr. P. Anantharaman, Lecturer (SS) in CAS Marine Biology, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Electricity and its Uses" by D. Sathiya, Prof, Dept. of Elect. Engg, FEAT, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Recharging of Water Resources" by Mr. R. Arivoli, Lecturer(SG) in Elect. Engg, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on *"Student Discipline in hostel Life"* by Prof. Kanda Baba, Dept. Chem.Engg, FEAT, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief – General Health Camp was organized for the benefit of the villagers on 10.03.2006. A Special Eye Camp was organized for villagers on 07.03.2006. A Special Training programme on House Wiring & Motor Rewinding was given to the public every day. The Student volunteers rescued a local woman from committing suicide and provided counseling on *HEALTHY LIFE STYLES*.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 04.03.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 09.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general Public
- (c) Special Lecture on the theme "How to face AIDS?" was held on 10.03.2006.
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## Awareness Programme (from 02 to 11.03.2006)

Special Lecture on "Environmental Hygiene" by J. Raju, Manager, CSI Children Home, Anukkampattu.

Special Lecture on "Women Empowerment" by Smt. R. Rajakumari, Member, Periyakattusahai.

Special Lecture on "Consumer Awareness" by Dr. C.Ramulu M.B.B.S, Kullanchavadi.

A Special Flood Relief Camp on 07.03.2006 was organized for the benefit of the villagers. A special Dental Camp and Eye Camp were also organized for villagers on 04 & 09.03.2006 respectively.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

(a) Rally on 04.03.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women

- (b) Human Chain on 09.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general public
- (c) Special Lecture on the theme "How to face AIDS?" was held on 06.03.2006.
- (d) Drama on 03.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## Awareness Programme (from 16 to 25.03.2006)

Special Lecture on "Believe yourself" by Dr. N. Panchanatham, Prof, Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Awareness in drugs" by Dr. S. Babuji M.Pharm., Ph.D, Dept. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "How the Spirituality makes Human Discipline" by Mr. T. Sivakumar M.Pharm, Lecturer, Dept. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief – Dental Camp were organized for the benefit of the villagers on 22.03.2006.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 18.03.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 20.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general public
- (c) Special Lecture on the theme "How to face AIDS?" was held on 23.03.2006.
- (d) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## Awareness Programme (from 17 to 26.03.2006)

A Special Flood Relief – General Health Camp was organized for the benefit of the villagers on 25.03.2006. A Special Eye Camp & Siddha Camp were organized for villagers on 20 & 21.03.2006 respectively. A Special Training programme on Motor Coil Rewinding was given to the public every day.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Human Chain on 22.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers ,School Students and general Public
- (b) Special Lecture on 19 & 22.03.2006.
- (c) Drama on 24.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers.
- (d) The Special Rally on the theme of "AIDS Awareness & Hygienic Life" held on 24.03.2006.

A Special Debate was conducted on the theme of For the Development of *Which one is important for the Development of Village: Economic Development Or Social awareness* held on 24.03.2006. All the Student Volunteers and Local People participated in this programme.

## Awareness Programme (from 19 to 28.03.2006)

Special Lecture on *"Physical Exercises and its Uses"* by Dr. P. Kanagasabai, Reader, Dept. of Physical Education, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on *"First Aid"* by Dr.P. Periyayya, Prof, Dept. of Phy. Education, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Controlling of Diabetic" by Dr.V. Gopinath, Reader in Phy. Education, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "AIDS Awareness" by Dr.R. Gopinath, Reader in Phy.Education, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Parents and Students in Society" by Dr.K.V. Balamurugan, Senior Lecturer, Dept. of Phy.Education, Annamalai University.

Special Lecture on "Society and Social Service Clubs" by Dr.S. Senthilvelan, Reader, Dept. of Phy. Education, Annamalai University.

A Special Flood Relief- General Health Camp was organized for the benefit of the villagers on 23.03.2006.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) Rally on 23.03.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Human Chain on 25.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers, School Students and general Public
- (c) Special Lecture on the theme "How to face AIDS?" was held on 24.03.2006.
- (d) Drama on 22.03.2006 by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

#### Awareness Programme (from 21 to 30.06.2006)

Employment Training for village Women – Self Help Groups given by Dr. K.R. Sundaravaratharajan and Professors from Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University.

*Identification of Drinking Water Camp*" by Dr. M. Arumugam, and Professors from the Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University.

*A Detailed Hint on Horticulture* was given by Dr. M.Kathurmoideen and Professors from the Dept.of Horticulture, Annamalai University.

On 28.06.2006, a Special Group Discussion was held on the theme of "Development ways of Agricultural Production". Dr.G.Kuppusamy and Professors from Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University participated in it.

A Special Eye Camp and General Health Camp were organized for the benefit of the villagers on 25.06.2006. An Exhibition on the theme of "Environment Cleanliness & AIDS Awareness held on 26.06.2006. Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Memorial Veterinary Camp was conducted on 28.06.2006.

On behalf of Red Ribbon Clubs the following activities were carried out:-

- (a) AIDS Awareness Rally on 28.06.2006 by NSS Volunteers, School Students and local Women
- (b) Special Debate on 28.06.2006
- (c) Drama on the theme of "AIDS AWARENESS" by NSS & RRC Volunteers.

## **Project Activities**

- 1. The NSS units I, XXII, XIV & XXVII a one day Seminar programme was conducted on the topic "Women empowerment" at Libra Hall, AU. on 26.01.2006. Three sessions were conducted function. I session on "Gender Issues" by Dr. R. Lakshmi, Reader, Dept. of Sociology, AU. II session was conducted by Dr.G. Vasanthi, Reader in Dept. of Commerce, AU. on the topic "Agencies for Women Development". III session on "Women Protection Laws" was addressed by Mrs. V. Radhakumari, Advocate, Bar Council, Chidambaram.
- 2. Zonal Training Workshop on Disaster Management organized by Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India on 24 & 25.03.2006 at Trivandram, Kerala. Dr.K. Padhmanaban, NSS Programme Officer, Unit XVI, AU. represented in the above programme and the contribution of NSS AU. in Tsunami Relief activities was highlighted as role model for the entire Nation.
- 3. Health For Youth Programme -I of the NSS Units XXIII & XXIX was conducted awareness programme for "Health and Hygiene Factors" on 16.09.2006 in the Lecture Hall, Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University. About 250 student volunteers participated.

- 4. The Gandhi Jayanthi Special Seminar was organized on 02.10.2006 in Commerce Hall-1, Annamalai University. Dr. T.R.Jeyaraaj, NSS Programme Co-ordinator presided over the meeting. Dr. S.Rajendran, Prof & Head, Dept. of Philosophy gave the Special address on "NSS and Principles of Mahatma Gandhi".
- 5. As part of the NSS DAY Celebrations on 24.09.2006, Units –XXIII & XXIX conducted "Students Paper Presentation Contest" on the topic "Consumer Sales Promotion Techniques for FMCG" on 23.09.2006.

#### **Other Activities**

- 1. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator NSS, Annamalai University delivered a special lecture on *"The Significance of Parents"* to the NSS Volunteers of Rani Seethai Aachi Hr. Sec. School, Annamalainagar on 20.01.2006 at Keerapalayam Panchayat Office.
- 2. A Special Meeting was conducted in the Vice Chancellor Bungalow on 23.01.2006. The Assistant Programme Advisor Mr. K. Vasavan, Chief Central Officer of NSS in the State of Tamilnadu visited Annamalai University and conducted the meeting.
- 3. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator participated in the District Level Meeting of Red Ribbon Clubs was held in Cuddalore on 28.01.2006 in Government Arts College, Cuddalore. This is an important meeting in connection with the organization of RRC Activities of Annamalai University held under the Presidentship of Miss .Vimel Silvera, Regional Manager, TANSACS, Chennai 8.
- 4. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator delivered a special lecture on "Employment Opportunities in Government and Defense Sector" in the Centre for Adult & Continuing Education and Extension Services, A.U., on 12.01.2006.
- 5. All India Youth Week Competition was conducted on 18.01.2006 in Dept. of Commerce. 26 volunteers participated in this programme. The Elocution was conducted on "Contribution of Swami Vivekananda to the development of Nation". The Essay Writing was conducted on "The message of Swami Vivekananda for Indian Youth". The Poster Making was conducted on "Pollution Control / Natural Wealth of India".
- 6. 57th Republic Day celebrations were held on 26.01.2006. The NSS, A.U. brought out Voluntary Blood Donor's Hand Book, which was released by Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor, A.U.
- 7. All India Youth Week Competition was organized by Dr.P.Anantharaman, NSS Programme Officer Unit –XVII and conducted on 31.01.2006 in CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai. 26 volunteers participated in this programme.
- 8. Crowd Management Assistance Was Provided at Thaipoosam Festival in Sathiya Gnanasabai in Vadalur on 12.02.2006. 40 NSS Volunteers under the Leadership of Dr.K. Padhamanaban, (Unit XVI).
- 9. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator delivered a special address to the NSS Volunteers of Dr. Navalur Nedunzheliyan Engg. College, Thozhuthur on 20.02.2006 while inaugurating their Special Camp.
- 10. The NSS Cell of St.Joseph College, Cuddalore organized a One Day Interschool Inter Collegiate Skill Competition on 25.02.2006. The NSS Volunteers of Unit III & XI, participated in this programme.
- 11. Dr. P.V.V Endowment Essay Competition was held on 01.03.2006 in the Department of Commerce. The programme was conducted by the Programme Coordinator Dr. D. Ilangovan. Students from all NSS Units participated in the competition. Dr. K. Krishnasamy, Reader in Chemistry, NSS Programme Officer,

- Unit XII assisted and two students from Unit X and XVI stood first and second who won the prizes.
- 12. The Red Ribbon Clubs (Essay, Elocution & Poster Making) competition was conducted on 02.03.2006 in Dept. of Commerce. 54 volunteers participated in this programme.
- 13. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator NSS, Annamalai University inaugurates Red Ribbon Clubs in Muthiah Polytechnic College and delivered the inaugural address on 06.03.2006.
- 14. 300 Copies of *My Experiments With Truth* (Autobiography) of Mahatma Gandhi supplied by Gandhi Mandram, Chidambaram was sold by all NSS Units and Rs. 9000 was raised as Golden Jubilee Fund of the Mandram. It was handed over to the Secretary of Mandram on 10.03.2006.
- 15. Ms. S.Chitra (Unit XXXVI) attended it. Workshop on "Training Methodologies" organized by Centre for Women's Studies and Training and Orientation Centre, National Service Scheme, Avinasilingam Deemed University from 23 to 27.05.2006.
- 16. Dr. K.Krishnasamy, Dr. C.Lingaganesan, Dr.C.Natarajan, Mr.B.Paramasivam & Mr. G.R.Senthilkumar, Programme Officers of NSS attended the *General Orientation Course* organized by the Madras School of Social Work, Chennai from 19 to 28.06.2006.
- 17. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator delivered a Special Lecture in General Orientation Course organized by Madras School of Social Work, TORC, Chennai on the topic "Model Village Development" to 55 NSS Programme Officers of various colleges in Tamilnadu & Pondicherry on 24.06.2006.
- 18. Dr. D. Ilangovan Programme Coordinator attended the Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Govt. of India organized a meeting on "Launching of YUVA (Youth Unite for Victory on AIDS)" from 26 & 28.06.2006 at New Delhi.
- 19. Dr. P.Karthikeyan, Dr. R.Singaravel & Mr. D. Ashok Kumar, Programme Officers of NSS attended the *General Orientation Course* organized by the Madras School of Social Work, Chennai from 24.07.2006 to 02.08.2006.
- 20. Student Discussion (Counseling) programme was conducted by Mr.G.Prabakaran (Unit VIII) on 11.09.02006 in FEAT Hall 2216, Annamalai University. There were about 35 student volunteers participated.
- 21. Felicitation function to NSS volunteers for their contribution in Local Civic Body Election 2006 was conducted by the NSS on 16.11.2006
- 22. Communal Harmony Campaign & Fund Raising Week was observed from 19 to 25.11.2006. The Communal Harmony sticker flags were sold by the Programme Officers and Programme Co-ordinator. Totally 2,550 sticker flags were sold @ Rs 2/- each. Totally Rs.5,100/- was collected regarding this campaign.
- 23. The NSS celebrated the World AIDS Day on 01.12.2006, in the RMMC &H, A.U. in collaboration with APAC. To make awareness about AIDS, about 500 Posters were pasted in three wheelers and Special Lecture on "AIDS Awareness" was conducted on 02.12.2006. There were about 250 volunteers benefited out of it.
- 24. Blood Donation Camp was organized by NSS (Unit 22), on 15.12.2006 with the help of 25 NSS volunteers in the RMMCH Blood Donor's Club, A.U.
- 25. General Population Survey was organized in the month of December, 2006 by NSS, A.U. in Annamalainagar area. The NSS volunteers enrolled 809 households. This programme was conducted on the request of the Indian Bank, Annamalainagar.

## INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS ASSOCIATION

#### **Adviser**

Dr.R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University

The International students Association conducted many functions.

#### **SOCIAL SERVICE LEAGUE**

#### President

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor

#### Vice-president

Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages

#### **Convenor & Treasurer**

Dr. R. Elango, Dean, Faculty of Arts

#### Members

Dr. A. Subbiah, Director, Centre for Population Studies

Dr. S. Ramesh, Prof. of Paediatrics, RMMCH

Dr. T. Karunanithi, Prof. of Chemical Engineering

Dr. D. Namasivayam, Professor of Economics (DDE)

Dr. (Mrs.) A. Angayarkanni, Professor of Soil Science and Agri. Chemistry

Dr. (Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi, Prof. of Centre for Adult Education & Extension Services

## Activites

The SSL functions with a view to inculcating the spirit of Social and Civil consciousness and promoting a good value system among the students, to render their service to the society.

Currently, the SSL is running a Night school at the premises of the Engineering College and another School at Sivapuri Village. The student volunteers give tuition to children (approximately numbering 60) drawn from the slums and other poor inhabitations located nearby. The classes are being held from 5.30 p.m. to 8.00 p.m. on every day. At the end of the year, these children are presented with text-books and note-books, for their use in the succeeding year. Besides it is attempted to create awareness among them on Environmental issues and the problems of hygiene and health.

#### STUDENTS WELFARE CELL

### **Professor incharge**

Dr. T. Balasubramanian,

Professor & Director, Centre of Advance Study in Marine Biology, Annamalai University.

#### YOUTH PARLIAMENTARY COMPETITION

### **Additional Co-ordinator**

Dr. AN. Kannappan,

Additional Co-ordinator, Youth Parliamentary Competition,

Professor & H.D. of Physics, Annamalai University.

The  $8^{th}$  National Youth Parliamentary Competition at Group Level has been conducted on 21.01.2006 in our Campus with our Vice-Chancellor as the Guest of Honour.

Dr. AN. Kannappan, Additional Co-ordinator Youth Parliamentary Competition has received the Merit Trophy for standing First at Group Level on 18.08.2006 at New Delhi.

Further the 8<sup>th</sup> National Youth Parliamentary Competition was conducted on 16.09.2006 in the Senate Hall of our University with our Vice-Chancellor as Chief Guestt. Mrs. Santosh Prabha, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs, Govt. of India, New Delhi, Mr. E. Ponnusamy, Member of Parliament of Chidambaram Constituency Dr.(Mrs.) C. Chitralekha, Principal, Govt. Arts College, C. Mutlur acted as the Jurists. Out of 48 participants. 8 Students have been selected to receive prizes for individual performance.

#### STUDENTS CULTURAL CLUB

#### **President**

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor

## Secretary & Co-ordinator

Dr. C.R. Ramchandran, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry

#### Members

Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts

Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head of the Dept. of Commerce

Dr. AN. Kannappan, Head of the Dept. of Physics

Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, Professor of Chemistry

Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj, Reader in Development Studies & Programm Co-ordinator, NSS

Thiru G. Mohankumar, Prof. of Structural Engineering

Dr. S. Rajendran, Reader in Microbiology, RMMC

### **Activites**

The Students Cultural Club conducted many cultural functions.

## REGIONAL CENTRE FOR EXTENSION SERVICE MODERNISATION OF RICE PROCESSING

## **Honorary Joint Director**

Dr. G. Kamaraj,

Prof. & Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering & Technology

#### **Activites**

Technical guidance were given to the under-graduate students and also to the research scholars who have contacted us for their projects on Rice Processing and allied fields.

## CENTRE FOR ADULT AND CONTINUING EDUCATION AND EXTENSION SERVICES

## Staff

#### **Director**

Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., (till 31.06.2006)

Dr. A. Selvaraj Gnanaguru, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., (from 01.07.2006)

#### **Professor**

Dr. (Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

## Reader

Dr. T. Rengasamy, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr. R. Mayilnarayanan, M.A., B.Ed.,

## **Project Officers**

Mr. J. Santhanakrishnan & Mr.P. Selvaraj

#### **Activities**

## **Continuing Education Centres (Jana Shikshan Nilayams)**

The University Grants Commission has sanctioned 20 Continuing Education Centres to the Centre for Adult and Continuing Education and Extension Services, A.U.

Twenty Continuing Education Centres (Jana Shikshan Nilayams) are functioning in the four Unions of Chidambaram Taluk, namely, Keerapalayam, Mel-Bhuvanagiri, Parangipettai and Kumaratchi in order to provide facilities to the neo-literates for post-literacy and continuing education. In the twenty Continuing Education Centres, reading materials like newspaper, magazines, periodicals, books and play materials like tennikoit, volley ball, carom board, skipping rope are provided.

Union	Name of the Village	Union	Name of the Village
Parangipettai	Kovilampoondi Kumaramangalam Thillaividangan Kothangudi	Kumaratchi	Varahoorpettai Thavarthampattu Elanangoor C. Vakkaramari Poolamedu
	Kanagarappattu		
Keerapalayam	Thunisiramedu Melavanniyur Kannangudi Edayanpalcherry Puliyangudi Paluthangarai	Mel-Bhuvanagiri	K. Alampadi Vandurayanpattu Mullippallam Ponnerikarai

## **Training for Continuing Education Workers (Preraks)**

One day orientation training programmes for the twenty continuing education workers were organized on the following dates in order to up-date their knowledge and to review the activities of the Continuing Education Centres. 19.1.2006, 17.2.2006, 06.04.2006, 24.05.2006, 30.06.2006, 24.7.2006, 10.08.2006, 07.09.2006, 17.10.2006

Orientation training programmes were conducted on 10.11.2006 and 15.12.2006 for Twenty (20) continuing Education workers in order to update their knowledge and to review the activities of the continuing Education Centre located in Twenty (20) different village of Chidambaram Taluk.

## Continuing Education Courses Conducted During the Year - 2006

Name of Course Period		Village	Beneficiaries	
	From	To		
Strap-Wire Bag Knitting	22.02.2006	24.02.2006	Kannangudi	20
Door/Interior decorations Making.	23.02.2006	25.03.2006	Elanangoor	25
Crochet Wire bag knitting	27.02.2006	01.03.2006	C. Kothangudi	22
Greetings Card Making	27.02.2006	01.03.2006	Ponnerikkarai	20
Wire Bag Knitting	28.02.2006	02.03.2006	Thunisramedu	20
Cleaning and Washing Powder Making & Robin blue drops Making.	01.03.2006	03.03.2006	Edayanpalcherry	24
Ice Stick Fancy Item Making	01.03.2006	03.03.2006	Kovilampoondi	20
Wire Bag knitting	06.03.2006	08.03.2006	Kanakkarappattu.	20
Cleaning and Washing Powder Making & Robin blue drops Making.	06.03.2006	08.03.2006	K.Alampadi	20

Name of Course	Period		Village	Beneficiaries
	From	To		
Ice Stick Fancy Item Making	06.03.2006	08.03.2006	Kumaramangalam	20
Wire Bag Knitting	06.03.2006	08.03.2006	Kanakkarappattu	20
Greetings Card Making	07.03.2006	09.03.2006	Vandurayanpattu	20
Wire Bag Knitting	07.03.2006	09.03.2006	Vakkaramari	20
Candle and Phenyl Making	07.03.2006	09.03.2006	Thillaividangan	20
Phenyl, Cleaning and Washing Powder Making	13.03.2006	15.03.2006	Mullippallam	20
Wire Bag Knitting	23.03.2006	25.03.2006	Varahoor Pettai	20
Strap-Wire Bag Knitting	23.08.2006	25.08.2006	K.Alampadi	20
Strap-Wire Bag Knitting	29.08.2006	31.08.2006	Edayanpalcherry	20
Woolen Thread Work	29.08.2006	31.08.2006	C.Kothangudi	20
Handicrafts	31.08.2006	01.09.2006	Vakkaramari	20
Tailoring	18.09.2006	18.12.2006	Paluthangarai	20
Tailoring	13.11.2006		C.Kothankudi	22
Greeting Cards & Handi Grafts Items Making	20.11.2006	22.11.2006	Kannangudi	20
Phenyl and Shampoo Making.	07.12.2006	09.12.2006	Kovilam poondi	21
Book – Binding	22.12.2006	24.12.2006	Mullippallam	20
Book – Binding	09.12.2006	11.12.2006	Ponnerikarai	20

## **Population Education Clubs**

Twenty Population Education Clubs are established in twenty villages, of the Continuing Education Centres. Activities like awareness meetings, discussions, exhibitions are periodically conducted on Mother and Child Health, Hygiene, Small Family Norms and AIDS.

## World Population Day celebration.

The World population Day was celebrated in ten Continuing Education Centres. The Staff of the Centre Dr(Mrs.) S.Umayaparvathi, Professor, Dr.T.Rengasamy, Reader and Dr.R.Mayilanarayanan, Reader also took part in the function and spoke about the issue on population growth and population problem.

## **International Literacy Day Celebration**

International Literacy Day was celebrated in the Continuing Education Centres. During the celebrations, drawing, essay and elocution competitions were conducted for school children, village youth and women. Prizes were distributed to the winners. The details of the meetings conducted on various villages are given below.

S.No	Date	Village	Name of the Resource Person	Topic
1.	8.9.2006	Thillaividangan	Dr.R.Muthumanickam, Reader, Dept. of Education, Annamalai University.	Importance of Literacy

Dr.J.Vijayalakshmi, Reader, Dept. of Population Studies, Annamalai University

S.No	Date	Village	Name of the Resource Person	Topic
2.	12.9.2006	Elanangoor	Dr.(Mrs.)Santha S.Williams, Professor, Dept. of Education, Annamalai University.	Importance of Literacy
			Dr.T.R.Jayaraj, Co-ordinator N.S.S, Annamalai University	
3.	14.9.2006	Thunisiramedu	Dr.N.O.Nellaiyappan, Professor, Dept. of Education, Annamalai University.	Importance of Literacy
			Mrs.R.Latha, Lecturer, Rani Meyyammai, Nursing College, Annamalai University.	
4.	18.9.2006	Paloothankarai	Dr.R.Elango, Dean, Faculty of Arts, Annamalaio University.	Importance of Literacy
			Dr.R.Krishnakumar, Professor, Dept of Education, Annamalai Uniersity.	

The staff of the centre Dr. (Mrs) S. Umayaparavathi, Professor Dr. T. Rengasamy, Reader and Mr. Mayilanarayanan, Reader also spoke about the Importance of Continuing Education for Community Development in the villages during the celebration.

## **Awareness Meetings Organised**

In order to create awareness on the National Important Days, special meetings were arranged in the service villages as detailed below.

Date	Event
26.01.2006	Republic Day
08.03.2006	International Women"s Day
30.04.2006	Child Labour Day
30.05.2006	No Smoking Day
15.06.2006	World Environment Protection Day
15.08.2006	Independence Day
05.09.2006	Teacher"s Day
02.10.2006	Gandhi Jayanthi
01.11.2006	Eradication of poverty
14.11.2006	Diabetics Day Children's day
19.11.2006	National Integration day
10.11.2006	Hunan Rights day

## Survey

Door to door survey was conducted in the twenty service villages of Chidambaram Taluk, nearly 10,000 (Ten thousand) families were covered during the Survey.

## **General Health Camp**

General health camp was conducted on 23.01.2007 in the K.Alampadi village of Chidambaram taluk in collaboration with the department of community medicine of Rajh Muthiah Medical College. Eye test were done for 54 People. Dental check-up was done for 54 people and General health check –up was done for 294. A number of 389 people were benefited through this camp.

## **Seminars Organized**

One-day Seminar on "Empowerment of Self-help (Women) Group members was organised on 8.3.2006 at Annamalainagar. Sixty 9(0) Self help group Wom,en from the Service villages participated in the Seminar.

Four-days "Leadership Training" was organised for Self-help (Women) Group members from 14 to 17.03.2006 at Annamalainagar. One hundred and Six women (106) participated in the training programme.

Two-days Seminar on "Human Rights" was organised by the centre for the Rural youth and women on 20 & 21.03.2006 in th Conference Hall of the University Guest House Annamalinagar. Fifty (50) participants attended the Seminar.

Two-days Seminar on "AIDS" was organized by the Centre for the Rural Youth and Women on 22 & 23.03.2006 in the Conference Hall of the University Guest House, Annamalainagar. Fifty (50) Rural Youth and Women participated in the Seminar.

#### **Resource Person**

Dr.T.Rengasamy acted as a Resource Person in the State Level Seminar on "Information Technology in Continuing Education," organised by State Resource Centre for Adult and Non-formal Education, Chennai at Courttalam during the period from 21 & 22.07.2006.

## **Special Lectures**

## Dr.(Mrs.)S.Umayaparvathi

Delivered a special lecture on "Education for Women's right," in the International Women's day celebration organized by legal AID Association of Chidambaram on 08.02.2006 at Chidambaram.

Delivered a special lecture on "Role of youth in forming voluntary organization and NGO Concept of "Voluntarism" in the District level youth leader ship training programme organized by NSS A.U. on 30.03.06 to 03.04.06.

Delivered a special lecture on "Duties and Responsibilities of the farmers Clubs" in the Training Programme of the farmers clubs organized by Dept. of Economics in Collaboration with NABAD Cuddalore on 15.03.2006 at Annamalinagar.

#### Dr.T.Rengasamy

Gave a special lecture on 'Women Empowerment through Education' during the International Women's Day celebration at Kumaramangalam Village on 08.03.2006.

Delivered a special lecture on "Importance of Independence at Kumaramangalam and C.Kothagudi Continuing Education Centre during the Independence Day Celebration on 15.08.2006.

## Dr.R.Mayilanarayanan

Delivered a Special lecture on "Status of Women" in K.Alampadi village on 08.03.2006 in view of the women's Day Celebration.

#### Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnannaguru

Attended the National Workshop on Content Creation and LMS for E-leaning" organized by Bharathiar University, Coimbatore from 26 to 30.09.2006.

Nominated as a member of the Bulletin Editorial Committee and Seating arrangement Committee of the 94th Indian Science Congress held at Annamalai University.

#### Dr.A.Selvaraj Gnannaguru & Dr.(Mrs.)S.Umayaparvathi

Attended the UGC National Seminar cum workshop on Higher Education for Life-long Learning Retrospective Review uptoX plan. Organized by University of Rajasthan from 10 to 12.11.2006 at Jaipur.

## Dr.(Mrs.)S.Umayaparvathi

Attended International Conference on Life-Skills Education of youth Development and paper presented on "A Study on Environmental Awareness among the Neo-Literate of Chidambaram Taluk" organized by the department of Adult and Continuing Education, University of Madras from 16 to 18.02.2006 at Chennai.

Attended the National Seminar on Wholistic Education and Presented Paper on "Impact of Technology on Education," organized by the Dept. of Education on 27 & 28.03.2006 at Annamalainagar.

Attended the Workshop on E-learning organized by Alagappa University, Karaigudi, on 25 & 26.04.2006.

Attended the International Conference on "Strategies for Strengthening Adult Continuing Education and Extension in 21st Century" and paper present a paper on "Best practices of Continuing Education at University level" organized by University of Kerala, Thirvananthapuram on 30 & 31.08.2006.

Attended the two-days UGC Seminar on "Strategies and Recent Trends Student's Counseling "organized by Sri Venkateswara University at Tirupati and presented a paper on "On line Career Guidance and Counseling for Rural unemployed youth" during the period 16 & 17.08.2006.

Attended the National Workshop on Content Creation and LMS for E-leaning organized by Bharathiar University, Coimbatore from 26 to 30.09.2006.

Attended the Selection Committee as an Expert member for the promotion of Assistant Director under Career advancement scheme on 19.12.2006 in the Department of Adult Continuing Education at Bharathidasan University, Thiruchirapalli.

#### Dr.(Mrs.)S.Umayaparvathi & Dr.T.Rengasamy

Worked as a Resource person in the oneday orientation training programme for the volunteers of the Base line survey conducted by the Centre on 20.12.2006.

## Dr.T.Rengasamy

Attended the UGC National Level Seminar on Wholistic Education and presented a paper on "Wholistic Education for Man Making Through Value Fousing" organized by Dept. of Education, A.U. on 27 & 28.03.2006.

Attended the State Lelvel Seminar on "Information Technology in Continuing Education" organized by State Resource Centre for Adult and Non-formal Education, Chennai at Courttalam during the Period from 21 & 22.07.2006.

Attended the two-days UGC Seminar on "Strategies and Recent Trends on Student's Counseling" organized by Sri Venkateswara Universey at Tirupati and presented a paper on "Career Guidance and Counseling in Higher Education" during the period from 16 & 17.08.2006.

Nominated as a member of the 'Seating arrangement Committee of the  $94^{\rm th}$  Indian Science Congress held at Annamalai University.

#### Dr.R.Mayilanarayanan

Participated in the National Seminar on Health Sector reforms orgnized by Division of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthaih Medical College & Dept. of Economics, A.U. during 30 & 31.01.2006.

Participated in the National Seminar on Establishment of Agri Business Consortium (ABC) organized by Dept. of Agricultural Economics, A.U. during 22 & 23.03.2006.

Participated in the UGC National Level Seminar on "Wholistic education" organized by the Derpartment of Education, A.U. on 27 & 28.03.2006.

Participated in the National Workshop on "Career Counseling and Placement Assistance" organized by the Dept. of Extension, Career Guidance and Students Welfare, Bharathiar University, during the period from 19 to 21.06.2006.

Acted as a resource person in the orientation training programme for the interviewers of the base-line survey conducted by the centre on 20.12.2006 and presented a paper "Respondents attitude and approaches towards them".

#### Dr.T.Rengasamy

Acted as a programme Co-ordinator for the three days Skill development training programme on preparation of "Handi Grapt" items at Nanjalur village from 30.08.2006 to 01.09.2006.

Acted as a Programme Co-ordinator for the three days vocational training programme on "Needle and Thread work" at C.Kothangudi village from 29.08.2006 to 31.08.2006.

#### Dr.R.Mayuilanarayanan

Acted as a Programme Co-ordinator for the three days vocational training programme on Strap-Wire Bag knitting at K.Alampadi village from 23 to 25.08.2006.

Acted as a programme Co-ordinator for the three days vocational training programme on Strap-Wire Bag knitting at Edayanpalcherry village from 29 to 31.08.2006.

#### Dr.T.Rengasamy

Published a paper on "Wholistic Education for Man Making through Value Focusing" in the Book titled on Wholistic Education, Published by Dept. of Education, Annamalai University, March 2006 Pp Nos 64-70.

#### **CENTRE FOR YOGA STUDIES**

#### **Director**

Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., DGO., Ph.D.,

Director, Centre for Yoga Studies &

Professor of Obstetrics and Gynaecology - RMMC & H, Annamalai University.

## Conference/Seminar/Training Programme/ Workshop Participated

Dr. S. Viswanathan Participated in the Youth Development Programme Organized by Universal Peace Foundation, Thirumurthi Hills, Coimbatore on 16.05.2006.

Mr. S. Natarajan, Mrs. C. V. Jayanthy & Mr. S. Kannan participated in International Conference on 'Advances in Yoga Research Education and Therapy' at Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla District, Pune from 28 to 31.12.2006.

## Special Lecture Delivered by Dr. S. Viswanathan, Director

Lecture on Stages of Labour Active Management at nursing audit meeting RMCON on 05.04.2006

Lecture on Making up of a Good Teachers organized by Department of MBA on 09.04.2006 at Libra Hall, Annamalai University.

Lecture on Ultimate fashion at Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Centre, Organized by National Service Scheme at A.U. on 19.06.2006.

Lecture on Power of Mind at Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Centre, Organized by National Service Scheme at Annamalai University on 19.06.2006.

Lecture on Communication Skill & Time Management at Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Centre, Organized by National Service Scheme at A.U. on 19.06.2006.

Faculty for inner power awakening at Universal Peace foundation, Thirumoorthy Hills on  $01\ \&\ 02.07.2006$ .

Stress Management for Doctors, Mangalore O&G Society on 09.07.2006.

Lecture on 'Ultimate Fashion' and 'Power of Mind' at Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Centre, Organized by National Service Scheme at A.U. on 19.06.2006

Delivered a Special Lecture on 'Stress Management', 'Time Management', 'Mind' and 'Sanskar Re-engineering' at Universal Peace Foundation, Singapore on 12.08.2006

Delivered a Special Lecture on 'Handling Emotions', 'Seven Spiritual Laws' and 'Communication Skills' at Universal Peace Foundation, Singapore on 13.08.2006

Delivered a Special lecture on 'Power of Youth' for NCC Cadets at Srinivasa Subbaraya Polytechnic College, Puthur on 15.11.2006

## Special Lecture Delivered by S. Natarajan, Yoga Instructor,

Special Lecture on Introduction on Yoga for Agriculture Economics Students on 21.02.2006

Special Lecture on Introduction on Yoga for BPT Students on 01.03.2006

### **Other Activities**

Received Ramana Maharishi Ratham on 09.03.2006

Attended function at Pondicherry to witness a record of Asana postures by Mr. Nirmal Kumar who entered in Guineas book on 09.04.2006

Trained more than 500 NCC Cadets in Yoga, Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University, July 2006

Raksha Bundan Function - Rakhi Tying Celebration - Rakhi tied by Brahma Kumari Sister. Meenakshi for the 80 MBA Students, Annamalai University on 22.08.2006

Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, Vedhathiri Meditator, SKY Centre delivered a Lecture on 'Kundalini Yoga' for Fishermen at Centre for Yoga Studies, Annamalai University on 26.12.2006

#### **PLACEMENT & TRAINING CELL**

## **Director of Research**

Prof. K. Raghukandan Co-ordinator, Placement & Training Cell Faculty of Engg. & Tech. Annamalai University.

## **Abstract on establishment**

The Placement and Training Cell, an integral part of the Faculty of Engineering and Technology, functions under the erudite guidance of the Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, with Prof. K. Raghukandan as its co-ordinator since Sep.2004. The Cell functions with a Deemed Superintent and an office assistant.

## **Training programmes**

In addition to organizing various campus recruitment programmes, the Placement and Training Cell arranges various training programmes to train the students in "Soft Skill Pedagogy" – a vital trait considered mandatory for the interviewee on the various stages of campus selection process, general awareness on 'Kinesthesia' for effective non-verbal communications during "Group Discussions" and "Human Resource Rounds" and aim to improve the resourcefulness of the students. Teachers from all departments extend support by organizing evening classes to brush up the basics of Engineering of the respective disciplines. These training programmes conclude to a grand finale of series of aptitude tests and soft skill tests.

## Meeting

Regular meetings of the student placement secretaries are conducted (First and Third Mondays for Undergraduate placement secretaries and First and Third Tuesdays for post

graduate placement representatives respectively) and special programmes to develop the organizational skills of the students are also organized.

#### YOUTH RED CROSS SOCIETY

#### Co-ordinator

Dr. K.V. Balamurugan,

Reader in Physical Education and Sports Sciences, A.U.

Conducted blood donation camp for Republic Day Celebration on 26.01.2006, 10 YRC student volunteers donated blood.

The following materials have been distributed to the flood affected people at Killai, Chidambram on 13.02.2006 organised by YRC, Annamalai University sponsored by Indian Red Cross Society, Tamil Nadu Branch. The total number of people benefited about 500.

1.	Stove	6.	Plastic mats
2.	Candles	7.	Bed sheets
3.	Dhotis	8.	Hygenic kits
4.	Rice (each 10 kg)	9.	Towels
5.	Sarees	10.	Kitchen sets

Conducted free Eye camps under the auspices of Youth Red Cross, Annamalai University and Division of Ophthalmology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital in the following places:

Date	Place
01.07.2006	Pinnathur
08.07.2006	Orathur
15.07.2006	Allambadi
22.07.2006	Lalpuram
19.08.2006	Paluthankarai (near Bhuvanagiri)
26.08.2006	Amman Koil Street (near Kannangudi)

#### RAJAH MUTHIAH HEART FOUNDATION

#### **Patron**

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor

#### Chairman

Dr. M. Ramanathan, Dean, Faculty of Medicine

## Vice-Chairman

Dr. N. Chidambaram, Medical Superintendent, RMMCH

## **Treasurer**

Dr. S. Viswanathan, Deputy Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital.

#### Member Secretary

Dr. M. Rathinasabapathi, Registrar

#### **Members**

1. Dr. R. Muthukumaran, M.D., "K.R. Nursing Home", No.5, Muruga Pillai Street, Chidambaram.

- 2. Dr. K. Srinivasan, M.D., D.M., Consultant Physician and Neurologist, 11-A, Bye Pass Road, Next to SBI Colony II, Madurai 625 010.
- 3. Dr. K. Subramanian, M.D., D.M., Senior Consultant, Dept. of Cardiology, Appollo Hospital, Chennai 600 006.
- 4. Dr. R. Jayachandran, M.D., Medical Director, Trinity Nursing Home (P) Ltd., A2 Kumara Vijayam, 99 Royapettah High Road, Mylapore, Chennai 4.
- 5. Dr. N. Ethirajan, Professor of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar.
- 6. Dr. M. Chenniyappan, M.D., D.M., Senior Consultant Cardiologist, Ramakrishna Nursing Home, Urayur, Trichy 3.
- 7. Thiru. R.K. Ganapathy, No.12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 1.

## **Activities**

Dr. N. Chidambaram, has appointed as a member of the steering committee of the Tobacco Control Act, by the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India.

#### RAJAH MUTHIAH BLOOD DONORS CLUB

#### **Patron**

Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, Vice-Chancellor

#### Chairman

Dr. M. Ramanthan, Dean, Faculty of Medicine

#### Vice-Chairman

Dr. N. Chidambaram, Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital

Dr. S. Sethupathy, Professor of Bio-Chemistry, Rajah Muthiah Medical College

## Co-ordinator

Dr. R. Muthukumaran, Former Member – Syndicate, No.5, Muruga Pillai Street, Chidambaram

## **Member Secretary**

Dr. P. Viswanathan, Professor of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College

#### **Members**

- 1. Dr. R. Elango, Professor & Head, Dept. of Economics
- 2. Lt. Col. V.C. Pazhani, Professor, Department of Electrical Engineering
- 3. Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj, Reader in Development Studies & Programme Co-ordinator, NSS

## **Other Activities**

In the year 2006 the student volunteers and the staff from the Annamalai University readily donated blood at the time of need. A total number of 1381 units were collected and given to patients. The students were from various Department of study and belong to NSS, NCC, and YRC organizations. The donations were done individually and in camps.

Mr.K.Kuppusamy coordinated the donations. NSS students under the guidance of programme officer T.R.Jeyaraj and YRC volunteers under the guidance of Dr.S.Sethupathy & Dr.Balamurugan, NCC students under the guidance of Lt.Col.Ragavendra came forward readily and donated blood. These organizations were ably assisted by the respective programme officers of NSS and NCC officers of various units.

Dr.P.Viswanathan, Member secretary, Rajah Muthiah Blood Donors Club delivered by Blood donation orientation talk and motivated the students.

Total no. of Camps conducted : 11
Total no. of talk delivered : 4

## No. of voluntary Donations made during the period of Jan.2006- Oct. - 2006.

O.Positive	358
B.Positive	368
A.Positive	267
A1B.Positive	112
O.Negative	36
B Negative	25
A1Negative	20
A1BNegative	5
	1191 units
Blood collected in camps	190 units
Total	1,381 units

## CHAPTER VI FINANCE

Receipts and charges for the year 2005-2006.

SI.No.	Account Number	Receipts	Charges	
		Rs. in Lakhs	Rs. in Lakhs	
1.	General Fund & Examination Fund	10,716.09	9753.12	
2.	Grant Account	962.05	859.73	
3.	Dental Account	868.64	896.09	
4.	Nursing Account	231.66	241.43	
5.	Medical Account	3947.64	4040.94	

## **SUBSCRIPTION AND DONATION**

## April 2006

Association of Indian University, New Delhi, Rs. 34,000/-

## 2006-2007

Association of Commonwealth Universities, New Delhi, Rs.92,583/-

## **GENERAL**

- 1. Works Section Civil, Electrical, Road Works & Public Health
- 2. Hostels
- 3. Directorate of Distance Education

## CHAPTER - VII WORKS SECTION

Executive Engineers : Mr. A. Venkatachalapathy

Mr. A. Ravi

Mr. S.P. Kumar

Mr. K.C. Sudhakaran

Assistant Executive Engineers : Mr. S. Mohamed Sadiq

Mr. S. Kunchithapatham

Mr. R. Natarajan Mr. R. Prabhakaran Mr. S. Natarajan Mr. P. Elango

Mr. K. Veerasekaran

Mr. S. Rajendran

Assistant Engineers : Mr. L. Gurumoorthy

Mr. G. Selvam
Mr. M. Palani
Mr. L. Gopal
Mr. C. Natarajan
Mr. M. Jayaraman
Mr. C. Sundararajan
Mr. B. Ravichandran

Mr. P. Sravanan

## **CONSTRUCTION WORK**

## **Works Completed**

- 1. Construction of Arts & Science Block Phase II
- 2. Construction of DDE Annexe Building
- 3. Construction of Lift room at Sastri Hall
- 4. Construction of Internet Building
- 5. Renovation of University Canteen
- 6. Construction of Kalaiarangam at FEAT
- $7.\ Construction\ of\ Vehicle\ sheds\ at\ Bio\text{-}Chemistry\ Department$
- 8. Construction of vehicle sheds at FEAT campus
- 9. Construction of New Clerk Quarters 3 Blocks
- 10. Construction of Kitchen cum Dining Hall, Gymnasium & TV room at Malligai Illam
- 11. Construction of Dining Hall in WW Block at Thamarai Illam
- 12. Construction of Dining Hall cum rooms (F1, F2, F3) in Integrated Course Block at Thamarai Illam
- 13. Construction of Vehicle sheds at Thamarai Illam
- 14. Construction of Men's Students Hostel First floor at CAS in Marine Biology
- 15. Construction of Women's Students Hostel First floor at CAS in Marine Biology
- 16. Providing grill gates and grill works for openings to Golden Jubilee building

- 17. Renovation to existing toilet block at Statistics Department
- 18. Construction of shop building at Sivapuri road
- 19. Providing entrance gate and precast slab for the Platinum Jubilee Hall transformer yard
- 20. Maintenance works to No. 1, K.R.M. Avenue Quarters

#### **Works under Progress**

- 1. Construction of Class rooms for Chemistry Department
- 2. Construction of Class rooms for Physical Education Department
- 3. Construction of Additional Class rooms for Mathematics Department
- 4. Renovation works to Meenakshi Building
- 5. Construction of Registrar Office Annexe Building
- 6. Construction of Examination Hall
- 7. Construction of I.T. Park Building Phase I
- 8. Construction of Reading Hall for Main Library
- 9. Construction of Additional Class rooms for DDE (F1 to F6)
- 10. Construction of Pharmacy Department Building at FEAT
- 11. Construction of Test floor for Structural Engineering Department
- 12. Construction of Workshop building (F1, F2, F3) for Manufacturing Engineering Department
- 13. Construction of building for Indoor games at Children's Park
- 14. Construction of Nursing Hostel Phase III
- 15. Construction of Research Scholar Hostel Extension
- 16. Construction of Men's Hostel for SC/ST Students at Mullai Illam
- 17. Construction of Men's Hostel for Physical Education Students at Mullai Illam
- 18. Construction of New Hostel for Girls at Thamarai Illam
- 19. Construction of Toilet Block at Thamarai Illam
- 20. Construction of grill compound wall at FEAT Campus
- 21. Construction of Grill Compound wall with concrete road at Thamarai Illam
- 22. Construction of New Clerk Quarters 3 Blocks
- 23. Construction of Class rooms at CAS in Marine Biology
- 24. Establishment of Waste Water Treatment Plant
- 25. Construction of Electrical Panel Board cum Store room at 33/11 KVA Sub Station
- 26. Proposed car shed at No.3, K.R.M. Avenue
- 27. Raising GL in transformer yard at University Guest House
- 28. Erection of AC sheet shed at D.D.E. old block
- 29. Remodeling of toilet (GF) at D.D.E. old block
- 30. Providing water supply and sanitary installation to Physical Education new block
- 31. Construction of 4 Nos. of shop building at Sivapuri road
- 32. Maintenance works to No. 1,2,3,4,9 & 10, Sivapuri Lecturer Quarters
- 33. Repair and maintenance works to Botany Department
- 34. Repair and remodeling for D.D.E. & D.D.E. Annexe building toilets at K.R.M. block (old O.P.)

## Civil Works for Medical and Dental College: Works completed

- 1. Construction of Medical College Administrative Block
- 2. Providing interlocking stone flooring at rear side of Medical College.
- 3. Medical student and staff co-operative stores and canteen improvement works
- 4. Extension of concrete road in front of Muthiah Chettiar statue
- 5. Dental College silver jubilee celebration interior painting works
- 6. Providing fixing sea lion with pedestal in front of Medical College (20 Nos.)

#### K.R.M. Hostel

- 7. K.R.M. Hostel civil maintenance works (flooring repair work in verandah and new block toilet repair work, laying of flooring tiles (16 Nos.)
- 8. Construction of Additional rooms for Medical PG Students

#### Works under progress: Medial College

- 1. Construction of Hostel for 1st year MBBS Students
- 2. Construction of Doctor's Quarters (5 Blocks)
- 3. Civil improvement work at RMIHS building for 94th Indian Science Congress
- 4. Construction of compound wall from Rani Seethai Aachi School to Kaliammantemple
- 5. Construction of compound wall at eastern side of Physical Education ground (Opp. to Recreation Club)
- 6. K.R.M. Hostel civil repair works (laying of interlocking stone, replacement of doors in room
- 7. Civil improvement work at Dark room (Department of Pathology)

## Civil Works for R.M.M.C.H: Works completed

- 1. Construction of Hostel for Women Health Professional Phase-II
- 2. Wall tiles provided for verandah & all rooms in W.H.P.H. ground floor
- 3. Wall painting and ceiling painting done in W.H.P.H. ground floor rooms.
- 4. Partition provided, tiles fixed & false ceiling provided for MRI machine room
- 5. Panel room & chiller plant room constructed for MRI
- 6. Floor polishing and wall painting done in Casualty 1st floor corridor
- 7. Car shed with AC roof provided on the east side of W.H.P. Hostel
- 8. Concrete road laid from OP front side to OP south side gate (Arch gate] and Casualty entrance to two wheeler parking
- 9. Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing library & classroom work completed
- 10. Renovation work done such as change of floor tiles, wall tiles & alteration of toilets in ward 23.
- 11. Renovation work carried out such as change of floor tiles, wall tiles, Aluminium doors, providing of Aluminium partitions in the following OP Departments.
  - a) Ortho OPD b) Medicine OPD c) OG OPD d) Ophthal OPD & Surgery OPD
- 12. Fallen compound wall reconstructed in OP eastside & Westside of overhead rank
- 13. Diesel storage room & motor room constructed near the generator room
- 14. New CI drainage line provided near labour ward & Diagnostic lab

## Works under progress

- 1. Construction of Doctor's Rest room & Patients attender's Waiting hall
- 2. Construction of Women Health Professional Hostel Phase -III

- 3. Construction of Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing
- 4. Construction of Panel Board Room and Transformer Yard at RMMCH

#### Civil Works for CAS in Marine Biology: Works completed

- 1. Spectators seating arrangement in seminar hall.
- 2. Improvements to elevation of main block Work completed.
- 3. Construction of larval rearing facility block work completed.
- 4. Renovations to improvements to Technology Transfer center for Marine ornamental fisher work completed.
- 5. Renovations to Guest house completed. Includes floor tiles replacement, wall tiles cladding replacement of Door shutter, painting work completed.
- 6. Landscaping with Korean grass turfing lawn south of main block and COMPAS laboratory work completed.
- 7. Construction of TSUNAMI damaged compound wall and in front of grill gate at CAS in Marine Biology work completed.
- 8. Construction of Rainwater Harvesting pits at CAS in Marine Biology work completed.
- 9. Laying of Cement Concrete road in front of main building up to Library 150m length completed.

## Works under progress

- 1. False ceiling works to seminar hall nearing completion.
- 2. Construction of Pump room in Thonithurai pump house nearing completion.
- 3. Construction of additional toilet block in main block work in progress.
- 4. False ceiling arrangement in Museum in first floor of main block work in progress.
- 5. Construction of Transformer yard work in progress.
- 6. First floor class room Phase I work in progress.
- 7. Construction of class room Phase II commenced.
- 8. Construction of entrance arch nearing completion.
- 9. Construction of grill compound wall 96m length completed.
- 10. Construction of Watchman shed work nearing completion.
- 11. Construction of vehicle shed work completed.
- 12. Construction of compound wall for boundary in CAS in Marine Biology work under progress.
- 13. Water Supply and Drainage works for the Men's hostel new block at CAS in Marine Biology work in progress.
- 14. Water Supply and Drainage works for the Ladies hostel new block at CAS in Marine Biology work in progress.
- 15. Toilet improvement works to ladies hostel at CAS in Marine Biology work in progress.
- 16. Construction of Indoor games room for ladies hostel at CAS in Marine Biology work in progress.

### Civil Works for Agriculture area

- 1. Providing wooden partition works for staffroom in the Department of Entomology.
- 2. Construction of grill compound wall in main road at Agriculture 690m length completed.

- 3. Construction of classroom in first floor for the Department of Agronomy.
- 4. Providing sloped roof for mushroom shed in the Department of Plant Pathology.
- 5. Construction of cycle shed for Agriculture hostel.
- 6. Repair works to damaged roof slab for Dinning hall in hostel.
- 7. Improvement works to Goat shed for the Department of Animal Husbandry.
- 8. Construction of Cattle shed for the Department of Animal Husbandry.
- 9. Improvement works to Dean's room.
- 10. Leveling and formation work for Sewage farm extension by 8 acres.
- 11. Repair work to existing Mangalore tiled roof for office and store room in Sewage farm.
- 12. Painting work to Agriculture building for convocation function.
- 13. Repair work and Tiles work to hostel.
- 14. Pedestrian footpath for the Department of Entomology.
- 15. Construction of classroom for the Department of Micro-Biology.
- 16. Construction of classroom for the Department of Agronomy.
- 17. Fixing of granite slab for table top to laboratory in the Department of Agronomy.
- 18. Plumbing and Civil works to Department of Animal Husbandry.
- 19. Supplying and fixing of Iron ladder to all buildings.
- 20. Providing Deep Bore-Well waterline to Department of Animal Husbandry.
- 21. Construction of retaining wall raising the level for Deep Bore-Well Work under progress.
- 22. Providing R.C.C sloped roof after dismantling the damaged old roof in main Pump room work in progress.
- 23. Construction of Ground level sump with pump room for Rose hostel work in progress.
- 24. Construction of Toilet block in the west side of Agronomy building work completed.
- $25.\ Construction\ of\ Pump\ room\ for\ Agriculture\ Deep\ Bore-Well\ work\ completed.$
- 26. Providing fencing for Meteorology observatory Department of Agronomy.
- 27. Repair works to Threshing floor for the Department of Agronomy.

### **Road Works: Work Completed**

- 1. Improving to the road around Medical College by providing Black Top surface.
- 2. Improving approach road to Jetty, frontage clearing the jungle in CAS in Marine Biology.
- 3. Improving the road from Library to community hall and strengthening side beams auditorium approach road at CAS in Marine Biology.
- 4. Improving the parking area in Faculty of Agriculture.
- 5. Improving the road to canteen, Yoga Centre, Commerce Department and old OP inside area by providing Black Top surface.
- 6. Providing Cement Concrete road in front of MBA Department 60m Length.

## Work under progress.

- 1. Rainwater Harvesting work in the university campus under progress.
- 2. Improving the road to Engineering campus.
- 3. Improving the approach road to Sewage Farm, new Deep Bore-Well west disposal yard, new area of cultivation.

4. Cement Concrete road in entrance arch to Guest house and Iyyappan temple road – 1520m length.

## **Furniture section: Work Completed**

1. Chair repair works and painting works to all the class and office for Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Bio-Chemistry, MBA, Music, Chemistry, Tamil, Education, Geology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College and Hospital and Canning work for Chairs 250 Nos. in all Departments.

#### Work under progress

- 1. Supplying and making of wooden moveable partition (Screen) for the Department of CAS in Linguistics.
- 2. Supplying and fixing of Glazed Board for the Department of Economics.
- 3. Providing Aluminum partition for staffroom in the Department of Sociology.
- 4. Repair work to Steel Bureau for Department of Zoology.

# Water Supply 1. Prov

Providing Shallow Bore-Wells with pumpset for				
1.	Main Pumproom	_	3	
2.	Near Sub-station	_	3	
3.	Old OP Pumproom	_	2	
4.	Near new flats Pumproom	_	2	
5.	Guesthouse – new building	_	2	
6.	Guesthouse garden	_	1	
7.	Zoology Department garden	_	1	
8.	History and Political Science Department	_	1	
9.	Opposite to Computer Centre	_	1	
10.	Research Scholar hostel	_	2	
11.	Eastern hostel garden	_	3	
12.	Thamarai Illam (Agriculture Block)	_	2	
13.	Chemistry Department garden	_	1	
14.	Chemistry Department garden Opposite Meenakshi			
	Building Parking area	_	1	
15.	Hydraulic Laboratory	_	1	

- 2. Providing Piston pump sets and water line connection for Guesthouse garden, Zoology Department garden, opposite computer centre garden, History and Political Science Department. Geology Department.
- 3. Providing 3" PVC Waterline from Agriculture Deep Bore-Well (rear side Agriculture hostel) to Agriculture hostel, from Children' Park Deep Bore-Well to Rose hostel and from rear side Meenakshi Building Deep Bore-Well to Thamarai Illam.
- 4. Providing 2" PVC Water line from Children's park Deep Bore-Well to Vice-Chancellors Bungalow and Registrar Quarters.
- 5. New 25HP Submersible Pump set replaced Cauvery Illam Deep Bore-Well.
- 6. New 17.5 HP Submersible Pump set replaced KRM Hostel Deep Bore-Well, Agriculture College Deep Bore-Well.
- 7. Natarajapuram OP Deep Bore-Well near OHT submersible Pump set, Deep Bore-Well near orchard submersible pump set, Main Pump room Deep Bore-Well Submersible pump set, Agriculture Deep Bore-Well near Farm office Submersible pump set and Engineering Golden Jubilee hostel Deep Bore-Well Submersible pump set replaced.

- 8. Pharmacy Department laboratory waterline and Taps replaced.
- 9. Providing Shallow, Bore-Well Piston Pump set. Sintex tank and water line connection to Engineering Chemistry Department.
- 10. Sintex Tank and water line replaced at DDE main building.
- 11. Providing Sintex tank and waterline connection to environmental laboratory at Engineering College.
- 12. Engineering building and Golden Jubilee building all Taps and Urinal valve replaced.
- 13. Providing drinking water facilities to Kalalayarangam, vehicle parking area, Engineering Platinum Jubilee building, opposite computer Engineering and exhibition stall at Engineering College area.
- 14. Replacement of Piston Pump set for Instrumentation Engineering, Providing Piston Pump set, Sintex tank and waterline connection to No.5,6 TVK Professor Quarters ((Thamarai Illam).
- 15. CAS in Linguistics Department drinking waterline re-arrangement work.
- 16. Providing Washbasin and waterline connection to Agronomy Department, Warden room at EH II.
- 17. Providing Water Supply to commerce Department water cooler.
- 18. Providing addition pump set for Engineering College at Kalaiyarangam.
- 19. Providing waterline connection to car shed at examination centre, Mineral Water Plant at Bio-Chemistry Department and Main Library.
- 20. Waterline re-arrangement in Integrated course building at Thamarai Illam.
- 21. Education Department Shallow Bore-Well suction Pipe re-arrangement work.
- 22. Providing drinking water facility to Children's park.
- 23. Deep Bore-Well delivery line shifting work at Directorate of Distance Education.
- 24. Political Science and History Department tank delivery line re-arrangement work.

#### **Work under Progress**

- 1. Providing Shallow Bore-Well and 5 HP Pump set for Technology and Pharmacy Department, Engineering Golden Jubilee building rear side for Engineering Golden Jubilee building and Computer centre rear side for cooling tower.
- 2. Providing 7.50 HP 2 Nos. Pump set and waterline connection from sump to OHT at Thamarai Illam.
- 3. Laying of Pipeline from Eastern Hostel III Deep Bore-Well to main Pumproom.
- 4. Relaying of Pipeline from main Pumproom to Sastri hall, Golden Jubilee building.
- 5. Deepening Southern Reservoir.
- 6. Providing Washbasin and Waterline connection to IGC block at Thamarai Illam.
- 7. Providing separate waterline to east wing of MAI blocks from Shallow Bore-Well at Thamarai Illam.
- 8. The installation of Mineral Water Plant in Western hostel RS block, Medical Dean's office, Agriculture Dean's office, New Engineering Library and Engineering Technology.

## **Drainage Section**

1. Providing drainage line from DDE building septic tank connection to Muthiah Polytechnic hostel main chamber.

- 2. Arts and Science block phase I and Phase II Drainage line connection to opposite to old OP chamber.
- 3. Replacement of existing drainage pumping line from Sub-Pumproom to opposite to yoga centre (Work in progress).
- 4. No.6 and No.7 IV class quarters drainage line connected to main chamber.
- 5. Men's hostel for Humanities Science septic tank water pumping work (from H.S. block to KRM Block opposite chamber).
- 6. Auto Garage drainage line connection into main chamber.
- 7. Raising the inspection chamber at Thamarai Illam.
- 8. Providing I.C cover slab at KL flats and RSA complex area.
- 9. Replacing the damaged Pipelines in RSA complex.
- 10. Replacing the damaged Pipeline at Administrative building and Golden Jubilee Building.
- 11. Replacing the drainage line at Administrative building ground floor gents toilet room.
- 12. Providing and laying ceramic tiles and urinal sensor units at Administrative building ground floor gents toilet room.
- 13. Replacing the drainage line at Engineering canteen.
- 14. Chamber raising at Engineering college hostel campus.

#### **Electrical Works: Works Completed:**

- 1. Providing Street Light at Engineering Campus
- 2. Electrical Installation of Western Hostel RSA Dining and Kitchen Block
- 3. Electrical Installation of Marine Biology Gents Hostel First Floor.
- 4. Electrical Installation of Marine Biology Ladies Hostel First Floor
- 5. Electrical Installation of CAS in Marine Biology Larval Lab
- 6. Electrical Installation of CAS in Marine Biology Main Building.
- 7. Providing Lighting arrester at CAS in Marine Biology Campus.
- 8. Providing New Panel Board at Travancore Block for western Hostel.
- 9. Providing of Post of Lateran fitting at V.C's Bungalow.
- 10. Providing of Street Light at Marine Biology Campus.
- 11. Rewiring of Marine Biology Guest House.
- 12. Rewiring of Old museum building at Marine Biology.
- 13. Providing power points for chemical Engineering department food processing lab.
- 14. Rewiring of instrumentation Engineering HOD Room.
- 15. Providing false ceiling fitting, power point for AC and computers at Engineering New computer lab.
- 16. Providing false ceiling fitting, power point for AC and computers at Mini Auditorium Hall.
- 17. Providing power points for computer science department network lab.
- 18. Electrical Installation of V.C' Bungalow Lift Room.
- 19. Electrical Installation of Electrical Engineering department fiber optics lab.
- 20. Rewiring of No.1 KRM Avenue.
- 21. Electrical installation of Engineering campus annex building.
- 22. Electrical installation of survey lab.

- 23. Providing PA Systems and wiring work at Rose Hostel
- 24. Electrification of Physical Education Department First Floor.
- 25. Replacement of Panel Board at Guest House.
- 26. New erection of 11/430V Sub-Station rear side of chemistry.
- 27. Electrification of Guest House Conference Hall
- 28. Wiring for A/C in Guest House Annex I replacement of DB's
- 29. Erection of New Panel board at Chemistry Department.
- 30. E-1 Hostel mess block electrification work.
- 31. E-1 Hostel Music College Student Rooms wiring work.
- 32. E-3 Hostel Separate Panel Board Erection work.
- 33. Providing separate panel board to feeding power supply to new lift, V.C's Lift, Senate Hall A/C Work.
- 34. University canteen rewiring work.
- 35. Erection of Separate 50 KVA Generator set to feeding lighting panel board in PJ Hall.
- 36. Providing Public Address System to Department of Physical Education
- 37. Economics Department Computer Lab wiring work.
- 38. Linguistics Department Rewiring work.
- 39. History Department Panel board (Main panel) and Cable Replacement
- 40. Botany point of supply Transformer Erection and other work.
- 41. Gokale Hall near panel board replacement work.
- 42. Thamarai Illam W Block (Mess Block) electrification work.
- 43. Thamarai Illam Agri. Block Toilet rewiring work.
- 44. Electrical Installation to I Year MBBS Students Hostel (GF & FF)
- 45. Electrical Installation to nursing and PG students hostel at RMMCH. (Phase -I)
- 46. Electrical Installation to proposed Rani Meyyammai college of Nursing (Existing building FF Only)
- 47. Providing Electrical installation to proposed doctor quarters at RMMCH (Block 'A' and 'E')
- 48. KRM Hostel front side garden lighting work, Procurement of 25 nos. Ceiling Fan for KRM Hostel.
- 49. HT line shifting work near first year MBBS Hostel.
- 50. Electrical Rewiring work to additional rooms for PG men's hostel (Meditation Hall)
- 51. Electrification of New Medical Administrative Block.
- 52. Erection of 1 no. 250 KVA Diesel Generator for CAS in Marine Biology at Portnova.
- 53. Erection of 1no. 15 KL Bulk Storage Diesel Tank at RMMCH.
- 54. Routine Servicing and Lub oil changing work for 2 nos. of 1250 KVA Diesel Generator & 1 no. 380 KVA Diesel Generator & 1 no. 380 KVA Diesel Genset at 33/11KV Sub-Station and Lub Oil changing work for the LT Generators at Main Pump Room, Guest House, V.C's Bungalow.
- 55. VC's Bungalow and Sastri Hall lift erection work.
- 56. Plant pathology Lab shifting work, Economics Department computer wiring work, Transformer & M.V panel printing work, Entomology Lab shifting Wiring work,

- Agronomy HOD room false ceiling wiring work, Agronomy Tractor shed and class room service wire and wiring work, Purchase of General maintenance work for Agri.
- 57. 2 KVA UPS has installed at Intercom Section for intercom unit and 2 KVA UPS has installed at Computer Section of D.O's Office (Admini.)
- 58. 2 KVA UPS has installed at Sastri hall for PA Systems and 2 KVA Inverter has installed at Sastri Hall for Stage Light.
- 59. 5 KVA UPS has installed at DDE Press.
- 60. Erection of new exchange in the Guest House and new intercom wiring work for all rooms and office of the Guest House in that new block at annex I & II wiring work
- 61. Erection of new Matrix 3 in to 8 mini intercom unit at Medical library and Erection of new matrix cession 3 into 8 mini intercom unit at Medical college.
- 62. 100 pair (UG cable laid from Admini. Intercom junction point to chemistry junction point for now intercom connection may be given in future to various location like as all departments and hostels (388 mtrs.)
- 63. 20 pair UG cable laid from Medical College back side junction point to medical college junction point(245 mtrs.)
- 64. Dental Library 2 nos. cassette type A/C installation work.
- 65. New A/C Installation work at Guest House a) Ground floor centre Hall 6 nos. 2 ton split. b) First floor centre hall 2 ton split A/C 6 nos., Annex I & II. c) First floor Room No. 102 to 232, 32 nos. 1.5 ton split A/C d) Ground floor single room 109, 111, 112, 113, 116, 117, 118 7 nos. 1.5 ton split A/C e) Annex I & II floor 301 to 308 8 nos. 1.5 ton Split A/C Installation work.
- 66. New Installation 5 A/C units in Computer Engineering, 3 nos. of Window, A/C unit Instrumentation Engineering HOD room, Electrical Engineering HOD room, RMMC Comity Hall 6 nos. A/C Unit, RMMC I floor new Dean Office 2 nos. A/C units. Engineering old block new auditorium hall 8 nos. A/C unit. RM Dental college Library 13 nos. A/C units. Engineering Old block new computer room A/C units. Agri. Dean Office one number A/C unit. DDE Thapal section 2 nos. A/C unit. DDE Study centre Chennai, 4 nos. Split A/C units.
- 67. Electrical wiring connected with the renovation and construction of Emergency Departments in casualty in RMMCH.
- 68. Electrical installations for MRI Scan and Erection work of MRI Scan Unit in RMMCH.
- 69. Electrical work for the renovation of the out patient departments in RMMCH.
  - a) Orthopacner Department O.P
  - b) Medicine O.P
  - c) Obstetrics & Gynecology O.P
  - d) Ophthalmology O.P

## Works under progress

- 1. Procurement of 100 ltrs. Water Heater for PG doctors Hostel
- 2. Electrical Installation to RMCON Annex GF & FF.
- 3. Enhancement of the capacity of 315 KVA Transformer to 500 KVA, 800A ACB to 1000A ACB and cabling at Medical point of supply.
- 4. Electrical installation to nursing and PG Students hostel at RMMCH (Phase II)
- 5. Electrical installation to doctors quarters at RMMCH (B,C and D Block)

- 6. Electrical Installation to I year MBBS Students hostel (II Floor)
- 7. Erection of 315 KVA, 11KV/440V Sub-Station at RMMCH.
- 8. Providing of 1 no. 125 KVA Diesel Generator at V.C's Bungalow
- 9. Providing of 1 no. 380 KVA Diesel Generator near to new 315 KVA Transformer yard (Under erection at RMMCH)
- 10. Electrical Installation of FEAT Kalaiarangam.
- 11. Electrical Installation of Marine Biology Auditorium Hall.
- 12. Electrical Installation of Marine Biology Thonithurai Pump Room.
- 13. Providing 11KV/433V Sub-Station for Marine Biology complex.
- 14. Rewiring of Old Engineering Building.
- 15. Providing 11KV/433V substation for Rose Hostel.
- 16. Electrical Installation of structural engineering PG Lab Annex Building.
- 17. Rewiring of structural engineering department survey lab.
- 18. Providing focus light fitting for Engineering New Garden.
- 19. Providing UG cable from Golden Jubilee Hostel Transformer panel board room to sub panel board near at Chemical Engineering.
- 20. Replacement of Existing LT line through UG cable from second point panel board room to new computer science building panel board.
- 21. Electrical Installation of Engineering New Building.
- 22. Providing 11KV/433V substation new Research Scholar Hostel.
- 23. Electrical Installation of DDE Annex Building.
- 24. Electrical Installation of Pharmacy department new building.
- 25. Rewiring of DDE press computer room and new panel board providing work.
- 26. Electrical Installation of Rental shop building.
- 27. Providing PA system and wiring work for Golden Jubilee Hostel.
- 28. Providing UG cable connection from Hydraulic Point Transformer to Instrumentation Lab panel board.
- 29. Rewiring of Men's Hostel old rooms at CAS in Marine Biology.
- 30. Providing UG cable for CAS in Marine Biology Guest House.
- 31. Electrical Installation of Research scholar hostel new building.
- 32. Providing focus light fitting, Street Light fitting and power points for Audio Visual Lab at Chennai Study centre.
- 33. Remaining wiring work at Guest House Old block for 20 rooms wiring work is going on in that almost work in finishing stage.
- 34. The project work for providing the Intranet facility to all over University.
- 35. Supervising work for laying of FOC cable, fixing of nodes and racks for internet at various places of the University.
- 36. Providing of electrical supply to all the racks for internet.
- 37. Main Library info net lab 17 nos. new split a/c 2 ton installation work.
- 38. Marine Biology Auditorium Hall A/C plant.
- 39. Internet room 1.5 ton 2 nos. split A/C installation.
- 40. Economics department Dean's office 2 ton window A/C 1 no. and computer room 2 nos. 1.5 ton split A/C installation work.
- 41. Physical Education Dean's office 2 nos. 1.5 ton split A/C installation.

- 42. Compressor replacement in Medical Lecture Hall A/C Plant.
- 43. Electrification of Physical Education Department.
- 44. Electrification of Chemistry Department.
- 45. Enhancement of Transformer 250 KVA to 500 KVA.
- 46. Electrification of Guest House Conference Hall First Floor.
- 47. Electrification to High tech Class room at Zoology Building.
- 48. Erection of New Panel board at Chemistry Department.
- 49. Providing Decorative Light fittings and sub panel board at Children's Park.
- 50. Meenakshi Building rewiring work is under progress.
- 51. Non Teaching Staff Quarters Electrical Installation work C & D Block.
- 52. Non Teaching Quarters Panel board & cable installation work.
- 53. Thamarai Illam extension building Electrification work.
- 54. Thamarai Illam (III Point of Transformer enhancement work.
- 55. Providing M.H. Street Light fitting erection in E-II Hostel.
- 56. E3 Hostel SC/ST block Electrification.
- 57. Providing Electrification work to Main library reading Hall.
- 58. Providing Electrification to Registrar office Annex building.
- 59. Providing Electrification work to Main Library info net lab.
- 60. Providing street light in RMMCH campus.
- 61. Electrical work for the renovation of surgery O.P in RMMCH.
- 62. Erection of 1500 KVA, 33KV/11KV Transformer and connected structure works at 33 KV/11KV Sub-Station.

#### HOSTELS

#### **MALLIGAI ILLAM**

Warden : Dr. S. Natarajan,

Reader in Agronomy - Agriculture

Deputy Wardens: Dr. R. Gnanadevan,

Reader in Education

Dr. Thanikonda Ram Babu, Reader in Conservative Dentistry

Faculty of Dentistry

The total students strength is 877.

#### **Other Activities**

#### **Purchase**

Electrical Goods, Hardware materials, Sanitary items.

### **Facilities**

Bathrooms are provided with required electrical fittings viz., switches, bulbs, etc. Old bathrooms in E & T block were rewired with fittings. New metal halogen lamps (3 Nos.) were fitted in the hostel premises.

## Repairs

Carpentary work was undertaken in the inmates' room with replacement of fittings. Repair work was carried out in GYM center in the hostel premises

#### THENDRAL ILLAM

Warden : Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

Prof. & Head, Dept. of Philosophy

Deputy Warden : Dr. V. Gopinath, B.Sc., M.P.E.S., Ph.D.

Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences

Total number of students strength is 853.

#### **Other Activities**

Periodical meetings were conducted to the Hostel employees and students separately to discuss matters relating to Hostel Administration for the smooth functioning of the Hostel.

#### **MULLAI ILLAM**

Warden : Prof. PL.RM. Palaniappan,

Professor of Physics.

Deputy Wardens: Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan,

Reader in Chemistry Dr. C. Natarajan, Reader in History

The total number of students strength is 618.

#### **Other Activities**

All the first and second year M.A. M.Sc., M.Com., M.L.I.S. and all first, Seconsd & third year integrated students were admitted in Mullai Illam. Lumpsum establishment charge of Rs.3375/- per year was collected from each student. Identity cards were issued to the students and workers from the joining date in the hostel.

A sum of Rs.5000/- was spent for the development of Garden in the hostel premises. For hostel inmates sports goods were purchased for Rs.5000/-.

## THAMARAI ILLAM

Warden : Dr. (Mrs). Santha Govind

Prof. Agricultural Extension

Deputy Wardens: Dr. C. Madhavi, Reader,

Department of Business Administration

Mrs. V. Swarnapriya,

Lecturer-cum-Medical Social Worker, RMMCH.

Dr. Siji Jacob,

Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH.

The total students strength of the hostel is 2966.

#### Other Activities

250 Nos. of steel cot and 100 Nos. of steel racks were purchased for various blocks. 2 Nos. of wet grinders were purchased in the IGC block and MPES Block. New Computer System purchased.

25 Nos. of ceiling fans for Medical block, PG block, and 5/12 & 6/12 quarters. New Mineral Water Plant for IGC block and PC block were installed.

Eight numbers of water Heaters, 40 Nos. Mirrors and 45 Nos. Washbasin Mirrors were fixed in various blocks.

## **KURINJI ILLAM**

Warden : Dr. V. Vaiyapuri,

Professor of Agronomy

Deputy Warden : Dr. K. Arivazhagan,

Reader in Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry

The total number of students strength is 354.

#### Maintenance

12 toilets were renovated with the tiled finishing.

Akai T.V 29" was purchased at cost of Rs 14,200/-and placed in the T.V room.

Provision was made for alternate water supply to agri hostel at a cost of Rs. 1,13,631/- from the new bore well sunk adjacent to the northern side of the hostel.

A cycle shed was erected in the Hostel premises at a cost of Rs. 1,85,186/-.

#### **Other Activities**

Every month Hostel Council meeting is organized to discuss matters related to the smooth functioning of Hostel administration.

Independence Day was celebrated on  $15^{\text{th}}$  August 2006 with Flag hoisting by the Dean, Faculty of Agriculture.

Anti-ragging squads were constituted with faculty members to curb ragging in the hostel premises. Two faculty members were assigned with this duty on each day and the squad functioned effectively from 14.08.2006 to 03.09.2006.

Tamil and English News papers are provided regularly besides weekly and monthly magazines for the benefit of the students.

# **KAYAL ILLAM**

Warden : Dr. S. Rajagopal, M.Sc., Ph.D,

Professor, CAS in Marine Biology,

Deputy Warden : Dr. Olivia J. Fernando, M.Sc., Ph.D.,

Professor, CAS in Marine Biology

Total No. of inmates of our hostel is 161.

#### **Other Activities**

Representatives of the students are running the hostel mess.

44 Nos of Steel Cots were purchased for newly constructed buildings for the inmates of Kayal Illam.

On 30.09.2006,  $72^{\rm nd}$  Founders Day was celebrated and sweets were distributed to the inmates of our hostel and days scholars.

Tamil and English News Papers are provided for the benefit of the inmates.

Conducted seshaiya night school for four children.

# **KUMARAH RAJAH MUTHIAH HOSTEL**

Warden : Dr. P.V.S. Prasad,

Prof. of D.V.L., RMMCH (till 30.06.2006)

Dr. M.A.S. Warrier,

Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH (from 01.07.2006)

Deputy Wardens: Dr. S. Manavalan,

Reader in Opthalmology, RMMCH

Dr. P. Arun Mozhi,

Reader in Community Dentistry, RMDCH

The total number of inmates is 470.

#### Other Activities

Necessary steps have been taken to improve the sanitation, cleanliness and water supply facilities in the hostel premises.

Separate messes for BDS students and MBBS students are being run in the hostel.

# **ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GOLDEN JUBILEE HOSTEL**

Warden : Dr. N. Krishna Mohan, M.E., Ph.D.

Professor of Mechanical Engineering

Deputy Wardens: Mr. P. Nagarajan, M.E. (Chem.), Ph.D.

Lecturer (SS) in Chemical Engineering

Dr. S. Ravi, M.E., Ph.D.

Reader in Manufacturing Engineering (till 30.06.2006)

D. Raghu Pratap, M.Pharm.,

Reader in Pharmacy, FEAT (from 06.07.2006)

The present student strength is 947.

#### **Other Activities**

250 Nos. Steel Cots have been acquired by the hostel through the University.

Various guests who attended different Seminars/ Conferences/ Workshops were accommodated in the hostel.

#### **WESTERN HOSTEL**

Warden : Dr. V. Balasubramanian, M.E., Ph.D.

Professor of Manufacturing Engineering

Deputy Wardens: Mr. N. Karunakaran, M.E., M.B.A.

Lecturer in S.S. in Mechanical Engineering

Mr. M. Manivannan, M.E.

Lecturer in S.S. in Instrumentation Engg.

R. Bensraj, M.E.

Lecturer in Electrical Engineering

Mr. G. Senthilkumar

Lecturer in S.S. in Civil Engg.

The total number of students strength is 1059.

# **Other Activities**

Repair and replacement of bathrooms and toilets tiles, water taps in the New Block.

Damaged six bathrooms modified to residing rooms in RSA Block.

185 Nos. New steel cots have been aquired by the hostel through the University.

Tamil and English news papers use provided besides weekly and monthly magazines for the benefit of the students.

#### **POTHIGAI ILLAM**

Warden : Dr. A. Subbiah,

Professor & Director of Population Studies

The present students strength is 65.

#### **Other Activitivies**

Necessary steps were taken to improve environmental sanitation, cleanliness and water supply in the Hostel premises.

Whitewashing, colour washing and painting to kitchen and dining halls were done in the mess.

Construction of additional 30 rooms for inmates is in progress.

On August 15th National flag was hoisted and sweets were distributed.

Our First Founder Pro-Chancellor's birthday was celebrated on 30.09.2006.

Saraswathi Pooja was celebrated as usual.

#### **WOMEN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL HOSTEL**

Warden : Dr. (Mrs.) Anandhi Chidambaram, M.Sc.,Ph.D.

Prof. of Microbiology

Deputy Warden: Dr. (Mrs.) S. Kamala, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Reader in Nursing

The present students strength of the hostel is 550.

#### Other Activities

A students' Advisory Committee was formed for the Academic Year 2006 with representation from each batch of Nursing, BPT, ALL P.G. Doctors, CRRI,  $1^{\rm st}$  MBBS and  $1^{\rm st}$  BDS.

Wooden partition was laid down to provide extension and to accommodate 50 more students for dinning.

#### **WOMEN HEALTH PROFESSIONAL HOSTEL - ANNEXE**

Warden : Dr. (Mrs.) Karaline Karunagari, M.Sc.(Nsg.), Ph.D.

Professor of Nursing

Deputy Warden: Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, M.Sc. (Nsg.),

Reader in Nursing

Mrs. B. Sara, M.Sc. (Nsg.), Lecturer in Nursing

The present total students strength of the hostel is 396.

#### **Other Activities**

Two lecturers from NGEE ANN Polytechnic School of Nursing, Singapore visited the hostel on 06.10.2006. They found that the hostel is suitable for accommodating 23 (23 Nos.) students from NGEE ANN Polytechnic School of Nursing, Singapore in the Month March 2007 during students exchange programme.

Tailoring shops, Stationary shop, Cool drinks, Fast food and Ice cream shop were opened for the use of students.

Indoor plants were purchased worth of Rs.5000/-.

V-Guard Solar & electric water heater of 1000 LPD Capacity at the cost of Rs.75000/-was installed for the supply of Hot water.

Indoor games sport goods were purchased worth of Rs.5000/-.

# POST GRADUATE DOCTOR'S HOSTEL

Warden : Dr. M. Manivasagam, M.D., M.Sc., D.CH.,

Professor of Paediatrics

Deputy Warden: Dr. P. Srinivasan, M.D.S.,

Reader in Oral Maxillofacial Surgery

Mr. S. Rajasankar, M.Sc., Lecturer in Anatomy

The total number of students strength is 173.

#### **Other Activities**

Computer was purchased with printer at the cost of Rs.32,225/- 3 clerk Tables & Chairs for Warden Room and 130 Steel Tables and 70 S-Type Chairs were purchased for students. Tamil & English News papers have been provided for the inmates.

#### **ROSE HOSTEL**

Warden : Mrs. P. Aruna , M. Tech

Lecturer (SG) in Computer Science & Engineering

Deputy Wardens: Mrs. M. Thenmozhi, M.E.

Lecturer (SS) in Chemical Engineering

Mrs. M. Anitha, M.E.

Lecturer (SS) in Electrical Engineering

Mrs. B. Jayanthi,

Lecturer in Pharmaceutical Technology

The total students strength of the hostel is 1005.

#### Other Activities

We conduct regular meetings with the students and staff of this hostel and the mess contractor.

All efforts were taken to make the ambience better. Garden was extended to the eastern and western sides of this hostel. Existing garden was relayed with more flowering plants, Weld Mesh covering of the corridor has been completed for the Ground floor and  $1^{\rm st}$  floor.

The hostel day Quintessence '2006 was celebrated on 03.04.06 at 6.00 pm. A students advisory committee was formed for the academic year 2006 with representation from each year of Engineering students of the hostel.

This year accommodation was given for 20 National /Inter National Seminars. The First year B.Sc., Nursing students were given accommodation for this year apart from Engineering girls students.

Badminton Court, Tennicoit Court, Shuttle Cock Cort have been laid, Public Address System cost of Rs. 39,038/- has been installed for the benefit of inmates of the hostel. Tamil and English News papers have been provided.

#### MENS HOSTEL FOR HUMANITIES & SCIENCE

Warden : Dr. G. Ravindran, B.Sc., M.P.E., Ph.D.,

Professor of Physical Education & Sports Science

Deputy Warden : Dr. R. Gopinath, B.A., M.P.E.S., Ph.D.

Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences

The total students strength of the hostel is 354.

# **Other Activities**

A representative council of the students of the hostel was formed by selecting the students by consensus. General body meetings were conducted and grievances were discussed and remedied.

The Mess is run by contract basis.

#### **NEW MEDICAL HOSTEL**

Warden : Dr. M.Somasundaram

Professor of Physiology, RMMC

The total number of students strength is 94. (71 1st MBBS Students and 23 1st BDS Students).

The New Medical Hostel was inaugurated on 21.08.2006. The hostel is in close proximity with the Post Graduate Doctors Hostel, central Medical Library, the medical college and Hospital.

#### Other Activities

Round the clock security of the hostel has been provided by the security cell of the Annamalai University. The hostel has only one entrance with grill gates. The gates are locked at 8.30 PM. Private entry is restricted. A gate note is kept to register the names, time of entry, time of exit and the room to which they are going. Students activities are closely monitored.

An antiragging committee had been formed under the chairmanship of the Dean, Faculty of Medicine to make surprise visits to monitor and prevent the incidence of ragging of first MBBS and first BDS students by other students.

Mess: A students mess has been started adjacent to the hostel. The dining hall which is tempor is well furnished. The kitchen is provided with LPG connection. To prevent the contamination of food items and other eatables by flies two Pest – O- Flash were purchased and installed one in the dinning hall and one in the kitchen. Food is served on plantain leaves.

A temporary mineral water supply also is provided.

All basic amneties are provided to the students. Sufficient number of bathrooms and toilets and wash basin are provided with 24 hours water supply.

Construction of the  $2^{nd}$  floor is going on and expected to be completed soon. With the completion of  $2^{nd}$  floor another 28 rooms will be added to the existing 56 rooms.

A reading room, TV room and a Gymnasium are planned to be added. Construction of a compound wall in front and on the road side also is planned.

#### DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION

#### Director

Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, M.Com., Ph.D.

# **Special Officer (Administration)**

Mr. M.K. Subramanian, M.A.

### **Senior Accounts Officer**

Mr. P. Selvaraj, B.A.,

# **Assistant Registrar**

Ms. A. Saraswathy

## **TAMIL WING**

#### **Professors**

Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan, M.A., Ph.D., Dip. in Sanskrit.

Dr. C. Nammalvar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Cert. in Sanskrit.

Dr. N. Subramanian, M.O.L., M.Phil, Ph.D.

Dr. V. Palaniappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. A. Muthuvelan, M.A., Ph.D.

Dr. A. Jambulingam, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

#### Reader

Dr. G. Pilaventhiran, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. N. Venkatesan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. K. Anbalagan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed.,

Dr. A. Anbu, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

- Dr. D. Meganathan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed.,
- Dr. R. Sathasivam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed.,
- Dr. T. Nellaiyappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Ms. R. Malarvizhi, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. Aranga Anbilnathan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. E. Veerappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. T. Thirunavukarasu, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. B. Thirugnanasambandam, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Anbarasan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Selvakumaran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. V. Arivajagan, M.A., B.Ed., .Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Bagavathy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Kodiyarasu, M.A., M.Phil.
- Dr. P. Vairamoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Ganapathyraman, M.A., Ph.D.,

#### **ENGLISH WING**

# **Professors**

- Dr. G. Rajasekaran, M.A., M.Phil., P.G.C.T.E.(CIEFL), B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Bharadwaj, M.A., Ph.D., Dip in French,
- Dr. R. Venkataraman, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. L. Thirunavukkarasu, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. L. Thiyagarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,

# Readers

- Mr. T. Marimuthu, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. M. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

# **Lecturers (Selection Grade)**

Mr. D. Shanmugam, M.A., (Eng.), M.A. (Psy.), M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDTE (CIEFL)

#### Lecturers

- Mr. M.V. Sivakumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. C. Santhosh Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Mrs. V. Malarkodi, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. J. Arulanand, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. R. Palanivel, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,

#### **PSYCHOLOGY WING**

# **Professor**

Dr. V. Suresh, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D.

# Readers

- Dr. E. Joseph Alexander, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., (promoted to Reader 01.04.06)
- Dr. S. Kadiravan, M.A.(Psy), M.A. (Soc.), M.Sc. (Phy.), M.Ed., MPhil,Ph.D., PGDGC. (promoted to Reader 01.04.06)

# Lecturers

Mr. V. Chalapathy, M.A., B.Ed.,

- Mrs. K. Nagalakshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. G. Umadevi, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Neelakandan, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from on 05.04.2006)

#### **SOCIOLOGY WING**

#### **Professor**

Dr. S. Saraswathy, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### Readers

- Dr.Kirubakaran Samuel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Sundaramurthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDEL,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. R. Ramachandra Rao, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. R. Gurumoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., B.L.I.S.,
- Mr. P. Christuraj, M.A., M.Phil., DLL,
- Mr. P. Rajkumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. K. Maharajan, M.A., M.Phil., P.G. DIR & LW
- Dr. P.K. Muthukumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Allah Baksh M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Vinayagamurthy, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Dhamodharan, , M.A., M.Phil.,

# **COMMERCE WING**

# **Professors**

- Dr. SM. Chockalingam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T. Aranganathan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.

#### Readers

- Dr. K. Vijayarani, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Com., M.Phil. Ph.D., PGDMFM

#### Lecturers

- Dr. K. Sundar, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Srinivasan, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., M.Ed., P.G.D.C.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Ramachandran, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. J. Sundararaj, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Rajarajan, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil., D.L.L.,
- Mr. A. Murugarathinam, M.Com., M.Phil., D.L.L.,
- Mr. M. Julius Prasad, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S.V. Murugesan, M.Com., B.Ed., D.Co.Op.,
- Mr. K. Thamizhselvan, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Thirunarayanasamy, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Thirumaran, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Selvarasu, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDPM&IR
- Mr. A. Sivanandam, M.Com., M.Phil.,
- Mr. N. Kesavan, M.Com., M.B.A., PGDCA,

- Dr. C. Natarajan, M.Com., M.Phil., MBA, MA, B.Ed., DLL, Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Anguraj, M.Com., M.Phil., MBA, (from 12.09.2006)
- Mr. V. Sivakumar, M.Com., M.Phil., (from 16.10.2006)

#### **MATHEMATICS WING**

#### **Professor**

Dr. T.M. Singaravel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Reader

- Dr. D. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., D.C.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. D. Krishnaswamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. R. Senthilkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.
- Mr. J. Boobalan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Ms. G. Punithavalli, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

#### **HISTORY WING**

#### **Professors**

- Dr. S. Govindaraju, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Radhakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Reader

- Dr. (Mrs.) J. Rubavathi, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Rajan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M.C. Raja, M.A., M.Phil., PGD in PR & J, PGD in Sociology, Ph.D.,

# Lecturers

- Mr. T. Ravichandran, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mrs. P. Selvamani, M.A., M.Phil.
- Mr. P. Loganathan, M.A.,
- Mr. R. Udaya Chandran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. K.S. Jagadeesan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. J. Muthukumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. V. Raja, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., B.L.I.S., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Dhanabal, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. E. Manamaran, M.A., M.Phil.,B.Ed.,
- Mr. J. Murugan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. E. Ravi, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. R. Panneerselvam, M.A.,
- Mr. K.M. Subramaniam, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. P. Jeyabalakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. Palkkannan, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Sivaramalingam, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., (from 31.03.2006)
- Mr. K. Karthikeyan, M.A., M.Phil.,(from 04.08.2006)

#### **ECONOMICS WING**

# **Professor**

Dr. D. Namasivayam, M.A., Ph.D.

#### Readers

- Dr. M.S. Kalavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Radha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. I. Sundar, M.A(D.S), M.A(Eco)., M.A., (Soc)., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. R. Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. C. Venkatesan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. T. Sezhiayan, M.A., MBA, M.Com.(Co-op), PGDMM,
- Mr. N. Prasanna, M.A.,
- Mr. R. Asokan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Renganathan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Vijayan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Arivazhagan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. B. Ambrose, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P. Nalaraj, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mrs. R. Latha, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. D. Murugan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Kottai Veeran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. N. Baskaran, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mr. R. Balaji, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Dr. R. Kaliyamoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. V. Ramajayam, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Sankarakumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. R. Annadurai, M.A., M.Phil., DNCC
- Mr. V. Ananthapadmanathan, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. C. Ramesh, M.A., M.Phil.,

#### RURAL DEVELOPMENT WING

# Lecturer

- Dr. G. Vedanthadesikan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Murugesan, M.A., M.Phil.,

#### POLITICAL SCIENCE WING

# **Professor**

Dr. A. Thanikodi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

# Reader

Dr. C. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

# Lecturers

- Mr. D. Sivakumar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. S. Prabakaran, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. R. Moorthy, M.A. (Pol), M.A. (His), M.A. (Ind. Cul.), BL, Ph.D.,
- Mr. M. Deivam, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. P. Dinakaran, M.A., Ph.D.,

- Dr. T. Jothi Ramalingam, M.A., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Balamurugan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Mr. R. Sekar, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Mr. A.P. Natarajan, M.A.(Poli. Sci.), M.A.(His.), M.A.(Pub. Admn.), M.Phil.,
- Mrs. M. Sugirtha, M.A., M.Phil.,
- Dr. Solabuthisali, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. P. Muralidharan, M.A.,

#### **LAW WING**

## **Professor**

Mr. A. Jayapal, M.A., M.L.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. J. Thulasiraman, B.Sc., M.L.,
- Mr. V. Sivaramasethu, M.A., M.L.,

#### **POPULATION STUDIES WING**

#### **Professor**

Dr. P. Elango, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. M. Raviprakash, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. A.K. Ravishankar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

# LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE WING

#### **Professor**

Dr.S. Ravi, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.

#### Lecturers

- Dr. P. Ravichandran, B.Sc., M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Sadik Bacha, M.L.I.S., M.Phil., M.Com., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Sivaraman, M.A., B.Ed., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Aravinthan, M.A., M.L.I.S., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,

# **MANAGEMENT WING**

#### **Professor**

- Dr. V. Balakrishnan, BSc, BGL, M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., FDPM, DLL, Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Syed Zafar, B.A., M.B.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., M.A(Psy)., Ph.D.,
- Dr. C. Samudararajakumar, B.E., M.B.A., FDPM (II M.A.) Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Sivasubramanian, B.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D.,

# Reader

Dr. S. Subbiah, B.Sc., M.B.A., DSADP, Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. K. Rajesh Kumar, B.Sc. (Comp. Sci.), M.B.A.,
- Mr. V. Sachithanantham, M.Com, M.B.A., PGDPM. & IR
- Mr. K. Soundararajan, M.Com, M.B.A., D.L.L.,
- Mr. S. Arulkumar, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. N. Madavan, B.Sc. (Ag.) M.B.A.,
- Mr. P. Chinnadurai, B.Sc., M.B.A., PG.DHRM.,

- Mr. D. Senthil, B.Sc., M.B.A.,
- Mr. K. Ananda Natarajan, B.Sc., M.B.A., PGDMM,
- Mr. R. Sritharan, M.B.A., PGDPMIR,
- Mr. R. Manivannan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. C. Rameshkumar, B.E., M.B.A.,
- Mr. T. Karthikeyan. M.B.A.,
- Mr. A.S. Ramesh, M.A., M.B.A., PG.DPR.,
- Mr. G. Natarajan, B.Sc., M.B.A.,
- Mr. K. Tamizhjothi, B.E., M.B.A., PGDMM,
- Mr. A. Auroubindo Ganesh, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. N.S. Murugan, M.Sc., M.B.A., DIH
- Mr. V. Velmurgan, B.Com., M.B.A.,
- Mr. B. Balamurali, M.A., M.B.A.,
- Mr. M.J. Sathishkumar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. N. Sulaiman, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Jambulingam, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Karthiresan, M.B.A., DLAL,
- Mr. V. Shanmugasundaram, M.Sc., M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Sivakumar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Gurumoorthy, M.B.A.,
- Mr. P. Baskar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M.G. Jayaprakash, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Pazhanisamy, B.E., M.B.A.,
- Mr. D. Kannan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M. Kamaraj, M.B.A.,
- Mr. A. Balamurugan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. C. Chinnaraja, M.B.A.,
- Mr. A. Rajesh, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Sivarajmurugan, M.B.A., PGDIB
- Mr. A.M. Elanthirayan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. V.S. Pandian, M.B.A.,
- Mr. J. Sivakumar, M.B.A.,
- Mr. V. Siddharthan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. S. Anbarasan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. T. Pandian, M.B.A.,
- Mr. J. Prabakaran, M.B.A.,
- Mr. M. Devanathan, M.B.A.,
- Mr. D. Elamparuthy, B.E., M.B.A.,
- Mr. A. Elankumaran, M.B.A.,

# **ENGINEERING WING**

#### **Professor**

Mr. A. Panchatcharam, B.Sc., B.E., M.Sc., (Engg.),

#### **MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WING**

# Lecturers

- Mr. M. Kannan, B.E., MISTE
- Mr. R. Selvakumar, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan, B.E. (Mech.), PGDCA, M.Sc. (Comp. Sci.),
- Mr. M. Thambidurai, B.E.,
- Mr. V. Manieniyan, B.E.,
- Mr. S. Muthukumar, B.E.,

## **CHEMICAL ENGINEERING WING**

# Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. R. Saravanan, M.E.(Chem.), MISTE, MICHE,

#### Lecturers

- Mr. B. Suresh, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. R. Ramsenthil, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. S. Sathian, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. S. Raja, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. S. Arivukkarasan, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. G. Durai, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. B. Gopalkrishnan, M.E. (Chem.),
- Mr. P. Sudhakar, B.E. (Chem.)
- Mr. G. Sathyanarayanan, B.Tech.,
- Mr. K. Jayabalan, B.E., (Chem.)
- Mr. P. Manivannan, B.Tech.,

# **CIVIL / STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WING**

#### Reader

Mr. A. Prabhakhar, M.E., (Struct.), MISTE, MICHE,

# Lecturers

- Mr. K. Srinivasan, M.E., (Civil)
- Mr. C. Venkatachalapathy, B.E., (Civil), ME (Environ. Engg.), AMIE, MIBE,
- Mr. K. Balasubramanian, B.E.,
- Mr. M. Anand, B.E., (Struct.), MBA
- Mr. R. Balamurugan, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Ravisankar, (from 24.07.2006)

# MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING WING

# Lecturers

- Mr. K. Srinivasan, M.E.,
- Mr. N. Muthukumar, M.E.,
- Mr. M. Arulselvan, M.E.,
- Mr. S. Natarajan, B.E.,
- Mr. B. Neelakandan, B.E.,
- Mr. L. Arunkumar, B.E.,
- Mr. G. Kumanan, M.E.,

#### **COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING WING**

#### Lecturers

Mr. S. Vijay Bhanu, B.E., M.B.A., PGDMM.,

Mrs. N.J. Nalini, M.E.,

Mr. S. Saravanan, M.E.,

Mr. L.R. Arvind Babu, B.E., M.Sc. (IT)

# **Programmers**

Mr. K. Seetharaman, M.Sc., M.S., PGDCA,

Mr. K. Anandhan, M.Sc. (Comp. Sci.), M.Phil.,

Mrs. V. Narmatha, M.Sc., (Comp. Sci.), M.Phil.,

Mr. S. Sathiamoorthy, M.C.A., M.Phil.,

Mr. A. Saravanan, M.C.A.

Mrs. B. Pushpa, M.C.A.,

Mr. D. Devanathan, M.C.A.,

Mr. R. Ganapathy Raja M.C., A.,

Mr. K.S. Ashok Babu, B.E.,

Mr. T. Kumar, M.Sc. (Comp. Sci.)

Mr. J. Jayaganesh, M.C.A.,

Mr. P. Kathirvel, B.E.,

Mr. G. Suresh, M.C.A.,

Mr. A. Sayeedur Rahman, M.C.A.,

Mr. Madhan Mohan, M.C.A.,

Ms. S. Punitha, M.Sc .(I.T.)

#### **PHYSICS WING**

#### **Professor**

Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., B.Ed., MIETE, Ph.D., DCPA., DIPCE,

Dr. C. Rakkappan, M.Sc., Ph.D. (promoted as Prof. from 01.04.2006)

#### Readers

Dr. R. Venkatachalapathy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. S. Balamuralikrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. L. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed, Ph.D.

Dr. R. Palani, M.Sc., M.Phil., D.S.A.D.P., Ph.D., (promoted as Reader from 01.04.2006)

# Lecturer (Senior Scale)

Mr. S. Thirumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

Mrs. T. Sumathi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,

#### Lecturers

Dr. P. Venkatachalam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Mr.P.S.Ramesh, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., (from 03.07.2006)

Mr.P.Hajasharif, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 03.07.2006)

Mr.N. Sundaramurthy, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., (from 04.07.2006)

Mr.S.Akilandeswari, M.Sc., M.Phil., DCPA.,(from 06.07.2006)

Mr.M.Ramesh, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 10.07.2006)

Ms.U.Gnana Sheela, M.Sc., M.Phil., (from 04.09.2006)

#### **CHEMISTRY WING**

#### **Professor**

- Dr. AN. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. L.D. Prabhakar, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 01.04.2006)

# Readers

- Dr. V. Thanikachalam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (from 01.08.2006)
- Dr. T. Anandabaskaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., (from 01.04.2006)
- Dr. S. Pazhamalai, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., (from 01.04.2006)

#### Lecturers

- Dr. G. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R.M. Sockalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Senthilkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. M. Selvaraju, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Valliappan, M.A., M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. T. Vidhyasagar M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. H. Manikandan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. S. Srinivasan, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Mr. A. Kuraitheertha Kumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. C. Raju, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Ms. B. Premalatha, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Ms. R. Arulmani, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

# **ZOOLOGY WING**

#### **Professors**

Dr. M. Sabesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

# Readers

- Dr. R. Karuppusamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Veeraiyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. K. Vasudevan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Subramaniyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Selvakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.
- Mr. J. Ganesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,
- Mrs. S. Puvaneswari, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. M. Muthulingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Thirumavalavan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. A. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., B.L.I.S.,
- Mrs. S. Pushpa, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. V. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., P.G.DCA.
- Mr. A.V. Muralitharan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. M. Soundararajan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

- Mr. T. Vivekanatahan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Mrs. J. Vaidehi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,
- Dr. P. Ronald Ross, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Suresh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Manivannan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Ananthakrishnasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. R. Anandhan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Dr. M.V. Radhakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

## **BOTANY WING**

#### **Professor**

Dr. K. Arumugam, M.Sc., B.Ed., F.B.S., Ph.D.,

#### Readers

- Dr. C. Tamilmani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,

#### Lecturers

- Dr. D. Kumarasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. N. Seetharaman, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Annamalai, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Ranganathan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Sivasankaramoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed, Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Balamurugan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G. Thiyagarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Sivakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.,
- Dr. R. Manivasagaperumal, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Saravanakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. J. Prabhakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Karthikeyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. K. Ramakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. J. Sekar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Elavazhagan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P. Shakila, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Mr. S. Ravikumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,
- Mr. P.V. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.,

#### STUDY CENTRE

# **Administrative Officer**

Dr. R. Rajagopal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Egmore, Chennai – 8.

# **LIAISON OFFICERS**

- Dr. P.V. Murali, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Annamalainagar.
- Dr. S. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Annamalainagar.
- Dr. N. Ganesh, M.Sc., Ph.D., Annamalainagar
- Dr. J. Thirumal, M.A.(Eng.), M.A.(Philo.), M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. S. Singaravelu, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.

- Mr. G. Venkatachalapathy, B.E., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. T. Vezhavan M.B.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. M. Ramanan, M.Sc. (Agri.) Annamalainagar.
- Mr. K. Sethuraman, B.Com.(Hon.), M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. R. Rajendran, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. C. Muralikumaran, M.Sc. (Ag.) M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. J. Jayavel, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. M. Balamurugan, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Mr. R. Narayanan, M.B.A., Annamalainagar.
- Dr. K. Senthilkumar, Alleppey.
- Dr. L.K. Velayutham, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Ariyalur.
- Mr. T. Kumaresan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Bangalore
- Mr. R. Anand, M.B.A., PGDPM & IR, Bangalore
- Mr. N. Ragu, M.A., M.Phil., Calicut
- Mr. A. Karthikeyan, M.B.A., Chandigarh
- Mr. G.S. Jayesh, M.B.A., Chennai -Ambattur
- Mr. G. Ramachandran, Chennai Ambattur
- Dr. (Mrs.) Vanathi Vembar, M.A. M.B.A. Ph.D., Chennai -Chrompet
- Dr. B. Aiyam Perumal, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. Chennai Chrompet
- Mr. E. Rajamanickam, M.Sc.(Ag.), M.B.A., Chennai Chrompet
- Mr. R.G. Raj, M.B.A., Chennai -Chrompet
- Mr. G. Ganesh, M.Com., M.B.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. A. Lakshminaraiyanasamy, B.E., M.B.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Ms. M. Vanitha, M.B.A. B.Pharm, (Overseas) Chennai-Egmore
- Mrs. Kalaichelvi Sivaraman, M.A., M.Phil., Chennai-Egmore
- Ms. S. Chitra Devi, B.E., Chennai-Egmore
- Ms. A. Anbumani, M.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. S. Sudhakar, M.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. M.D. Senthilkumar, M.B.A., Chennai- New Washermanpet
- Mr. Ajish Muralidharan, M.Sc. (Hort..), Cochin
- Mr. L. Venkatesh, M.B.A., Coimbatore.
- Mr. R. Kannan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Coimbatore.
- Dr. K. Palanisamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Dharapuram
- Mr. K. Sivasubramania Deepak, B.Sc.(Ag.), M.B.A., PGDMRM, Dharapuram
- Dr. K. Subramani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Dharmapuri
- Mr. M. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Dharmapuri
- Mr. D. Senthilkumar, M.B.A., Dharmapuri
- Mr. S. Nagarajan, M.B.A., Dindigul
- Mr. Karthik Saravanan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ernakulam
- Mr. V. Gurusamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Erode
- Mr. P. Sivakumar, M.B.A., M.Phil., Erode
- Dr. V. Anbanandhan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Erode

- Dr. S.N. Rajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Gingee
- Mr. S. Saravanakumar, B.E., M.B.A., Gingee
- Mr. J. Thillaivanan, B.E., Gingee
- Dr. S. Senthilmurugan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Hosur
- Dr. M. Kumaran, M.B.A., Hosur
- Mr. J. Pirabakaran, M.B.A., Hyderabad
- Mr. S. Gnanajothi, B.E., Hyderabad
- Dr. N. Balakrishnan, Ph.D., Jaipur
- Mr. N. Pradeepraj, B.Tech., Kallakurichi
- Mr. V. Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Kancheepuram
- Dr. Valasala Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Kannanore
- Dr. S. Radhakrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Karaikal
- Mr. S. Thirumalai, M.Com., M.B.A., Karur
- Mr. S. Balamurugan, B.E., Kasaragod
- Mr. B. Harilal, B.E., Kottayam
- Mr. P. Krishnan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Krishnagiri
- Mr. V. Vasikar, B.A. (Eco.), M.B.A., Kumbakonam
- Mr. V. Rajamannar, M.B.A., Kumbakonam
- Mr. K. Gunasekaran, M.B.A., Lucknow
- Mr. S. Balamuruganandam, M.E., Madurai
- Dr. B. Suresh, Ph.D., Madurai
- Mr. M. Senthilkumar, M.E., Mettur
- Mr. M.A.B.M. Mohideen Khader Ali, M.A. (Pol. Sci.) Mumbai
- Dr. R. Ebenezer Babu Rajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Nagercoil
- Mr. R. Jawahar, M.A., M.Ed., Namakkal
- Mr. S. Soundarapandian, M.B.A., Namakkal
- Mr. K. Avinash, M.B.A, M.A., B.L.I.S., PGDBA, New Delhi
- Dr. Samapti Mukhopadhyay, M.Sc., Ph.D., New Delhi
- Dr. K. Somasundaram, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Ooty
- Mr. R. Gnanaguru, M.Com., PGDMM, Pondicherry
- Mr. K. Anbazhagan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Pondicherry
- Mr. V. Alagirisamy, B.E., M.B.A., Pudukottai
- Dr. M. Ayyappan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Quilon
- Mr. P. Vijayan, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Salem
- Dr. K. Mani, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Salem
- Dr. G. Vallarasi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Salem Five Road Junction
- Mr. K. Saravanan, M.B.A., PGDHRM, Salem Five Road Junction
- Mr. S. Karthikeyan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Sivagangai
- Mr. K. Mohankumar, M.B.A., Sivakasi
- Mrs. R. Gomathi, M.A., M.Phil., Tanjore
- Dr. L. Karikalan, M.Sc., B.Ed., BLIS, M.Phil., Ph.D., Theni
- Mr. K. Mayandi, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Theni

- Mr. C. Ravikumar, M.Sc.(Ag.), Thiruppathur
- Mr. T. Vasanthakumar, B.E., Thiruppathur
- Mr. B. Kalidoss, M.B.A., Thiruvallur
- Mr. N. Dhamodaran, M.Sc.,(Agri.), Thiruvarur
- Mr. S. Nagarajan, M.E., M.B.A., DLL., Thiruverambur
- Dr. P. Sugirtham, Ph.D., Thiruchendur
- Mr. K. Srinivasan, B.Com., M.B.A., Tirunelveli
- Mr. S. Durairaj, M.Sc. (Agri.), Tirupathi
- Mr. T. Elayaraja, M.B.A., Thiruppur
- Dr. V. Gurumani, Ph.D., Thiruvannamalai
- Mr. V. Sitharatha Sankar, M.B.A., Thiruchur
- Mrs. P. Shanmugasundari, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Tirchy
- Mr. I. Isac Devanand, M.Sc. (Ag.), Trivandrum
- Mr. J.L. Joshi, M.Sc. (Ag.), Trivandrum
- Dr. A. Rajesh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Tuticorin
- Mr. T. Thileepan, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., Tuticorin
- Mr. T. Elanchezhian, M.B.A., Vellore
- Mr. K. Saravanan, M.B.A., DLLA, PGDPMIR, Vijayawada
- Dr. M. Sellappan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Villupuram
- Ms. K. Seethalakshmy, M.E., Villupuram
- Mr. K. Iyyapparajan, M.B.A., Visakhapatnam

#### **SPECIAL OFFICERS**

- Mr. K. Sathesh Chandran, M.Com., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. S. Suresh Kumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mrs. P. Kalaichelvi, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Annamalainagar
- Mr. M. Jayapal, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. V. Nambi, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Dr. S. Pandiarajan, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Annamalainagar
- Mr. C.R. Venkatesan, M.Com., Annamalainagar
- Mr. R. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. K. Arumugam, B.E., Annamalainagar
- Mr. N. Akilan, B.Sc., M.P.E.S., Annamalainagar
- Mrs. S. Usharani, M.A., Annamalainagar
- Ms. J. Thilagavathi, M.A., Annamalainagar
- Ms. R. Chitra, M.A., BLIS, Annamalainagar
- Mr. C. Sivaraman, M.Com., M.Ed., M.Phil., PGDPM, PGDCA., Annamalainagar
- Ms. S. Vasuki, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Ms. P. Sangeetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Ms. G. Kavitha, M.E., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. M.P. Raja Siddharthan, Annamalainagar
- Mr. G. Udayakumar, M.F.S., Annamalainagar
- Mr. M. Shanmugasundaram, M.A., Annamalainagar

- Ms. S. Priya, M.A., Annamalainagar
- Mr. S. Sugumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Annamalainagar
- Mr. K. Damodaran, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Ms. S. Mahalakshmi, M.B.A., Annamalainagar
- Mr. S. Vivekanandan, M.Sc., Annamalainagar
- Ms. R. Sankari, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. N. Raja, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Annamalainagar
- Mr. M. Senthilkumar, M.A., M.Phil., Annamalainagar
- Mr. K. Sivaramakrishnan, Annamalainagar
- Ms. S. Jasmin Sheeba, M.Sc., M.Phil., Alleppey
- Mr. S. Sixtus Prakash, M.Sc., M.B.A., Alleppey
- Mr. C. Kasinathan, M.B.A., Ariyalur
- Mr. A. Tamil Malar Nambi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ariyalur
- Mr. R. Mahendran, M.A., M.Phil., Chengalpet
- Mr. S. Neethirajan, M.Sc., PGDIT, Chennnai-Ambattur
- Mr. G. Babu, B.E., Chennnai-Ambattur
- Mrs. S. Vetriselvi, M.A., Chennai-Egmore
- Mr. N. Venkataraman, M.A., Chennai-Thiruvanmiyur
- Ms. T.C. Sharli, M.C.A., Chennai-Thiruvanmiyur
- Ms. V. Anandhi, M.Com., BLIS., Coimbatore
- Mr. R. Sembiyan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Dharapuram
- Mr. Y. Immanual Rajakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Dharmapuri
- Ms. R.C. Vijaya, M.A., Dharmapuri
- Mr. P. Pradeepkumar, M.A., Dindigul
- Dr. K.M. Venkatesan, M.A., Ph.D., Dindigul
- Mr. J.K. Balaji, M.A., Dindigul
- Mr. D. Thondimuthu, M.Sc., M.Phil., DLL., Erode
- Mr. R. Poongodi, M.Com., Erode
- Mr. T. Nagarajan, M.Sc., PGDCA, Kallakurichi
- Mr. K. Haresh Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., Kallakurichi
- Mr. R. Sundararajan, M.Sc., Kancheepruam
- Ms. R. Grace Jayavardhana, B.Litt., M.A., M.Phil., Karaikal
- Mr. G. Venkatesan, M.A., M.Ed., Karaikudi
- Mr. V. Shanmugam, M.A., M.Phil., D.E.E.E., DOA, Karaikudi
- Mr. V. Ananth, M.A. (Eco.), Karur
- Mr. K.C. Palanisamy, M.Com., PGDEM, M.Phil., Karur
- Ms. Anuradha Bhattacharyya, M.A., Kolkatta
- Mr. Anand M.D. Manojish, M.A., M.Phil., Kottayam
- Mr. C. Baskar, M.A., B.Ed., Krishnagiri
- Mr. K. Suresh, M.A., M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Madurai
- Mr. P. Rajarathinam, M.C.A., Madurai
- Mr. N. Sankar, M.P.E.S., Mangalore

- Mr. P. Elamvaluthi, M.Sc., Mettur
- Mr. M. Viswanathan, M.Sc., Mettur
- Mr. M. Varadharajan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Mumbai
- Ms. N. Helen Prema, M.Sc., B.Ed., Nagercoil
- Mr. R. Siva, M.A., Nagercoil
- Mr. Samuel Jaikumar, M.Com., M.Phil., Namakkal
- Mr. K. Velumani, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDOR., B.Ed., Namakkal
- Mr. R. Kamaraj, M.A., M.Phil., Perambalur
- Ms. V. Indira Devi, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Perambalur
- Mr. D. Sivakumar, M.A., BGL., Perambalur
- Mr. B. Zahir Hussain, M.A., M.Phil., BGC, PGDCA, Pondicherry
- Mr. N. D. Jivanandame, M.Sc., M.Phil., Pondicherry
- Mr. C. Sasikumar, B.Sc., N.P.Ed., M.P.E.S., M.Phil., PGDY, Pudukottai
- Mr. S. Marimuthu, M.Sc., M.Ed., Pudukottai
- Mr. M. Sivakumar, M.A., Ramanathapuram
- Mr. P. Lakshmanan, M.A., Salem
- Mr. D. Sureshkumar, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Salem
- Mr. K. Venkatesan, B.E., Salem
- Ms. K. Vinu, B.B.A., M.C.S., M.Phil., PGDCA, Salem Five Road Junction
- Mr. R. Karthikeyan, M.A., Salem Five Road Junction
- Mr. V. Kumaresan, Salem Five Road Junction
- Mr. M. Sundaram, B.Sc., M.A., B.Ed., Sankarankoil
- Mr. N. Raja, M.A., M.Phil., Sankarankoil
- Mr. S. Jayaprakash, M.A., M.Phil., Singanallur
- Ms. L. Padmapriya, M.A., M.Phil., Singanallur
- Mr. M.R. Manickam, M.A., M.Phil., Sivagangai
- Mr. L. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Sivagangai
- Mr. T. Senthilkumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Thiruvallur
- Mr. S. Suresh, M.Com., Thiruvallur
- Mr. D. Annadurai, M.A., B.Ed., Thiruvarur
- Mr. K. Prakasam, M.A., M.Phil., Thiruverambur
- Mr. G. Selvaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil., Thiruverambur
- Mr. R. Rasa, M.E, PGDPM, PGDFM, Tindivanam
- Mr. K. Vishakan, M.A., Thiruchendur
- Mr. P. Deivanayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Thiruchendur
- Mr. R. Asokan, M.Sc., Thirunelveli
- Mr. P. Santhakumar Jebadurai, Thirunelveli
- Mr. K.C. Chandrasekar, M.A., M.Phil., Tirupathi
- Mr. P. Manikandan, B.E., Tirupur
- Mr. K. Sadagopan, B.Tech.(Agri.), Thiruvannamalai
- Mr. P. Sabarinathan, M.Com., Thittagudi
- Mr. J. Sathiamoorthy, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Thittagudi

- Mr. R. Selvam, Thittagudi
- Dr. G. Kalaichelvan, M.A., Ph.D., Trichy
- Mr. P. Rameshkumar, M.Com. (Co-op), Trichy
- Mr. V. Senthilkumar, M.A., M.Phil., Trichy
- Mr. D. Manjula, M.Sc.(IT), Trichy
- Mr. T. Anilkumar, B.P.E.S., M.P.Ed., Trivandrum
- Mr. R. Senthilkumar, B.A., M.P.E.S., Trivandrum
- Mr. K. Ranjit Rajkumar, M.A., M.Phil., Tuticorin
- Mr. M. Ganeshkumar, M.Com., PGDFM, Vedaranyam
- Mr. K. Balakrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., D.L.L., Vellore
- Mr. P. Singaravelan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Vellore
- Ms. P. Kavitha, M.C.A., Villupuram
- Mr. M. Dhanasekara Pandian, M.Sc., Virudhunagar
- Dr. P. Vasanthakumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Virudhunagar
- Mr. R. Parthasarathy, M.E., Virudhunagar

#### PERSONAL CONTACT PROGRAMMES

The Faculty members of the DDE and the University Departments and eminent Professors, Readers and Lecturers from other Universities and colleges were engaged by the Directorate as Resource persons to teach students during the PCP organized at Annamalainagar, Coimbatore, Chennai, Madurai, Salem, Tirunelveli, Trichy, Vellore, Karaikudi, Kolkata, New Delhi, Mumbai, Hyderabad, Bangalore, Erode, Nagercoil, Namakkal, Puducherry, Dindigul, Thanjavur, Thiruvanthapuram, Tuticorin, Karaikal, Thiruvannamalai, Dharmapuri, Villupuram, Kanchipuram, Calicut and Perambalur.

# STUDY CENTRES

The Directorate of Distance Education has Study Centres at Annamalainagar, Allepy, Ariyalur, Bangalore, Calicut, Chandigarh, Chengalpet, Chennai - (Egmore, Ambattur, Chrompet, Egmore and Thiruvanmiyur, Newwashermanpet), Cochin, Coimbatore -(Singanallur), Dharapuram, Dharmapuri, Dindigul, Ernakulam, Erode, Gingee, Hosur, Hyderabad, Jaipur, Kallakurichi, Kancheepuram, Kannur, Karaikal, Karaikudi, Karur, Kasaragod, Kolkatta, Kottayam, Krishnagiri, Kumbakonam, Lucknow, Madurai, Mangalore, Mettur, Mumbai, Nagercoil, Namakkal, New Delhi, Ooty, Perambalur, Puducherry, Pudukottai, Quilon, Ramanathapuram, Salem, Salem (Five Road Junction), Sankaran Koil, Thiruvallur, Thirupathur, Sivagangai, Sivakasi, Tanjore, Theni, Thiruvananthapuram, Thiruvannamalai, Thindivanam, Thiruchendur, Tirupathi, Tirupur, Thirunelveli, Tittagudi, Thiruchur, Trichy - (Thiruverumpur), Tuticorin, Vedaranyam, Vellore, Vijayawada, Villupuram, Virudhunagar, Visakhapattinam for the benefit of students of the Directorate.

The Study Centres are well equipped with library books, Audio and Video Cassettes.

# **SPOT SELECTION AND ADMISSION**

All the Study centres make spot selection for admission to the programmes other than Health Science Programmes and the Directorate provides admission for all the programmes. Study material for these students are issued at the time of spot admission at the study centres themselves.

#### The following new programmes are offered from the academic year 2006-2007

- 1. P.G. Diploma in Water Resources Development & Management
- 2. P.G. Diploma in Waste Management

- 3. Diploma in Public Administration
- 4. Diploma in Commercial Floriculture
- 5. Diploma in Agri. Business Management
- 6. Diploma in Livestock Products Technology
- 7. Master of Labour Management
- 8. B.B.A. in Applied Management
- 9. M.B.A. in Applied Management
- 10. B.A. Functional Tamil
- 11. Diploma in Diabetes Patient Education
- 12. Diploma in Medical Laboratory Technology
- 13. Diploma in Operation Theatre Techniques
- 14. Diploma in Critical Care Nursing
- 15. B.Lit. (Double Degree)
- 16. B.Com. Marketing Management (Lateral-II)
- 17. B.B.A. in Applied Management (Lateral-II)
- 18. M.B.A. in Applied Management (Lateral-II)
- 19. B.A. Public Administration (Double Degree)
- 20. B.A. Police Administration (Double Degree)
- 21. M.Sc. Hotel Management (Lateral-II)
- 22. B.Com. Accounting and Finance (Lateral-II)
- 23. B.Com. Accounting and Finance (Lateral-III)
- 24. B.B.A. in Applied Management (Lateral-III)
- 25. B.B.A. Telecom Management
- 26. M.B.A. Telecom Management

# **Other Activities**

#### **Tamil Wing**

# Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan

ழுக்க " "னூரு யுசாழ்யுபானூ - மா க்குகனாரன்ற யு"ா காப்பனுச் சன்றனைகல் - பீனுப் ப கனுக்க கம் - மார்ச் 2006 & இருப"ாம் கழ்ழா ்சேன்றுறைக்கனுங்கலுற்ற ல்லூர்க்கப் பீனுமகல் ர லூனர்க ் ரன்றுகுச்சனூக் "ாபர் 2006.

களுற்ற குறை ருல்ற ""', "சனுக்கரு""ரங் இருப"ாம்க பூயர ்பேக்" இதை க்கனுங்கல்ற யு"ானு ரக்க ் இதை க்ககம் பஞ்று ரணி 1006 - யு"ானு ரக்க ் இதை க்ககக்கரு""ரங் பஞ்று ரனு 2006(இக் ர் குறை )

"சர"ன் சாப ராஃ ான்மீகணுகம்பன் ப்பீே, ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு""ரங்கம் "மணுறூர் இழு ் ாமனுப் ப கனுக் க கம், ் ாமனு கர் பஞ்ஞா ரணி2006 - ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு""ரங் ் ாமனு கர், பஞ்ஞா ரணி2006.

சங்க இக்கனுங்கலுஞ்ர கப்யுபாருல்ர கா"பாகேல்ர "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , பீனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், பீனு - பீனுப் பக்னுக்க கம், மார்ச் 2006.

ழுற்ாபூ ஃம் "ன்ன ம் யுபரீ ம, பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுற்ரகரு""ரங் , "மனுறூர் இழு ்ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம் - பன்னா"ே" "**ளு**க் ழுற்கரு""ரங் , ப்ர 2006. மா **க்கு**னார**னூ** சன்றுனைகல்ற இ.ப.".மன்ழும் கரு""ரங் - இ.ப.".மன்ழுக் கரு""ரங் ம 2006.

#### Dr.C. Nammazhavar

" **ளு**ர் ளூர் " ம் " **ளூ**க் கானு ார் ப்பீே, " சனுக் கரு"" ரங் " மணுஹர் உனுழு ் ாமனுப் ப கனுக்க கம் - யு"ானு ரக்க ் அனுக்ககக் கரு"" ரங் , பஞ்ஞா ரணிடி006.

இருப"ாம் கழ்யூர 'பே பக்"னுஇ க்கனுங்கலூ மகாக னுசுப்ரம னூ பார"ணுள் தூரா கர் என்ம னூரானு "சனுக் கரு""ரங் - ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு""ரங் ் ாமனு கர், பஞ்று ரனூ 2006.

இக்கா இக்கனும், "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , க**ளு**ஷ் "னு , "மனுறைர்" னுழு ் ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்-இக்கா இக்கனுக்கரு""ரங் , மார்ச் 2006.

# Dr.N. Subramaninan

பார"னூரு சக்"னூபாசகர், இருப"ாம் கழ்பா 'பேபக்"ண்ற க்கனூங்கல்ர "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணு க்ககம் - யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணு க்ககக் கரு""ரங் , ் ாமனு கர் -பண்ர ரண்டி06.

ப்பீ பே பார்னு ன்ற ருலூலர் இக்கனூலும், ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு" "ரங்கம், "மணுறர் இழு ாமனுப் பக்கனுக்க கம், ்ாமனுகர் - பஞ்ஞா ரணி 106.

# Dr.V. Palaniappan

ப ா ்பே பா"்கல்ர "மணுறர் ீனுழு ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு" ரங்கம், "மணுறர் ீனுழு ் ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம் - யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுக்ககக் கரு" ரங் , ் ாமனுகர், பஹ்னு ரண்டு 06.

மரப்பர் ச**ன்**தார ன் பா"்கல்ர" மன்ற்பனைய இருப"ாம் கழ்யா ்பே பக்"ணு க்கனுங்கல்ர " சனுக் கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுக்ககம் - ் ாமனு கர் பன்றா ரணி006.

# Dr.A.Muthuvelan

"ஞூராவுக்கரசரும் பார"னூரும் "மணுஹர் இழு ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு""ரங்கம், "மணுஹர் இழு ் ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம் - யு"ானு ரக்க ் குறிக்கக் கரு""ரங் , ் ாமனுகர் பஞ்ரா ரணு1006.

பார" னூருஞ்ர் னுச யு முற்று மன்று இருப"ாம் க முழர ்பே பக்" ஊதிக்கனுங்கல்ர " சனுக் கரு" "ரங் , யு" ானு ரக்க ் இதுக்ககம் - ் ாமனுகர், பஞ்ர ரண்டு 06.

# Dr.A.Jambulingam

மகான் சஷா"" ஹைஹ்ர- "ஹ்கைலூற்ர் (ஆன்மீகம்) ருக ்ா""ம் இருப"ாம் கழ்யூர ்பே் பக்"ஹூக்கனூங்கல்ர " சனூக் கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுடுக்ககம் - யு"ானு ரக்க ்னூ இக்ககக்கரு""ருங் - ்ாமனு கர், பஹ்ரு ரணி 1006.

#### Dr.G. Pilaventhiran

ாமக்க**்**க னூர்யு .இராம **ஞ்**ரும் ப**ஞ்**ருலூக ் "ாசன் இரு ர் ாக்கன்றுக"வுலூ இருப"ாம் க **ப்யூர**்பே பக்"னுஇ க்கனுங்கலூ "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்னுஇ க்ககம் -யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுக்ககக்கரு""ரங் , ் ாமனு கர் பஹ்ரு ரண்டு006.

பரமஹம்ச ஹ்்ர்னூன்''ர் கா"மே் க"வுல்ரயு முனுஇக்கா இக்கனுக் கரு"''ரங்கம் "மணுனர் ீனுழு ் ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம், ் ாமனு கர்பஞ்ரு ரண்டு06.

" ார""ஞ்ர ்யு"ஞ் பனுணுரை ் ரனூமக்க 2006.

இலுங்காக னூர் சனுப்ப" தூரை ப்பா்வு, இ.ப." .மன்ழும், மீனூ, 2006.

#### Dr.N. Venkatesan

சு ```ரர் லூர்''`` யுச ```பஞ்ர ``சனுக் கரு ``` ரங்கம், பனுணுறுக ் ரனூரமக்க ், ன ரணு2006 -யு ``'' ரன் ரக்க ் இது க்ககக் கரு '``' ரங் , ் ாமனு கர் பஞ்று ரண்டு 006.

மர ருபரரும் ர "" ரா" "ாபூ ரும் ப்பனூர் ாக் , ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு""ரங் , "மணுஹர் ீனுழு ் ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம், ் ாமனு கர் பன்றூ ரணிடு06.

ர்" "ருல்லா இ" ம""" ்னூ பக்"னூஇருப"ாம் கழ்யா ்பேக்"னுஇ க்கனுங்கல்ர " சனூ கரு" "ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணு க்ககம், ் ாமனுப் ப கனுக்க கம், பண்றா ரணி006.

பு க்க னூர் ம் "மன்ர லூர்ச்சனும், இ.ப." .மன்யும், மீ னூ ம 2006.

# Dr.K. Anbalagan

க."ானனூனூற் கான ் "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , ்ா"ே" "மன்றா ்கல்ற- ்ா"ே" "மன்றுக ் ஹீற் னுழு"மன்ற் ப் கனுக்க கம், "்சாவூர், னரணூற06.

கலூர் சு ்மே புனனூடி ழுதூஇருப"ாம் கழ்யா ்பேக்"ணு க்கனுங்கலூ" சனூகரு ""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ் அதெக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்ப ்கனுக்க கம், ் ாமனுகர் பஹ்று ரணி 106.

ா ்சன்ரா "னன்னா ாக் ப் யுபாஃக்கணுழ்ர கா "மே் லூனூர் - ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு " " ரங் " மனுறைர் " னுழு ் ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், ் ாமனு கர் பன்றா ரணிடு06.

"ா""னு**ம்** கா"மே் ா் னூர் "சனு**க்** கரு""ரங் , "மன்ு**ர்** ப**்**கனுக்க கம், "்சாவூர், ம 2006.

ரு யுபாரு"ப யுசாழ்தலு**ள்**றா யுசா•் **னூ** வு ஆ•்வுக் க"னேர - "மன்றா யுபா ஞ்ர - கர•்னு" - "மன்றாச்சங்க ஆ•் னூர், கர•்னு", " சாவூர்-2, க் "ாபர் 2006.

# Dr.A. Anbu

இருப"ாம் க பூபுா ்பேக்"ண்ணுக்கனுங்கலுஞ்ரபரம்யுபாருலுள்ளா பாக் - இருப"ாம் க பூபுா ்பேக்"னூஇக்கனுங்கலூர் "சனூகரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ஹூஇக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்ப்கனுக்க கம், ் ாமனுகர் பஞ்றூ ரண்டி006.

# Dr.D. Meganathan

க ` "ாசனன்னா சுகா னூர்"ன்றாயுசா ்ா"சனூ இருப"ாம் கழ்யோ ்பேக்"னுஇ க்கனூங்கல்ற "சனூ கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்னூ இ க்ககம், ் ாமனு ப் ப கனு க்க கம், ் ாமனு கர் பஹ்னூ ரண்டு06.

ருலூரலூர் க ் " இனுழுக் கா " சனூபக்" இனுக்கனும் - ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு " " ரங் , " மணுறூர் " னுழ ் ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம், ் ாமனு கர் பஹ்று ரணி 1006.

" மன்று இக்க கக்கலூற்ற யுசப்பு **குறா** ஒ**ழ**்" ஓர் பக்கனுக்க க" " மனுரச**னுற்** மன்ழு கரு"" ரங் ஆவ்க் கானு, மீனூர, ம 2006.

# Dr. R. Sadasivam

""ங்க ்ா கனூப**ஞ்**றைலூ""மன்ற இருப"ாம் கழ்யூர ்பேக்"னூஇ க்கனுங்கல்ர "சனூ கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணு க்ககம், ்ாமனு ப்ப கனு க்க கம், ்ாமனு கர் பஹ்றா ரண்டு006.

ல்நூ ""ஞ் மக் பூ ஃகல்ர "மனுறர்" ஒழு ் ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம் ப்ர 2006. ல்லூ ார் பா" ் ரு பு"னூரார்னு, "மனுறர்" ஒழு ் ாமனுப் ப ்கனுக்க கம்.

# Dr.T. Nellaiyappan

மற்றான்" மனா இணைந்தனும் நானும் இருப"ாம் கழ்யா ்பேக்" இது க்கனுங்கலூ " சனூ கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க் இது க்ககம், ் ாமனுப்பக்கனுக்க கம், பன்றா ரணி(006.

ஆக் " எனோ பா்க குறை" ாக்கரும் பீ்ர மானன்ற ஆ ாபனுன ம், ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு" "ரங், " மனுறைர்" னுழு ் ாமனுப்ப்கனுக்க கம், ் ாமனு கர்பஹ்ற ரணிடு06.

"ரனூ ்ா **்"ளூர்** - இக்கா இக்கனுக்கரு""ரங் , "மணுளர்" னுழு ் ாமனு கர் பஞ்றூ ரண்டு06.

ரா ே"மனூர்பனஞ்ர க ஞ்ர ஃக ஃ, னூகான ்"ா கனு முறைஞர் க ் ரனூ " **ஞு**ச்யுசங் கா ே, யுசப் "ம்பர் 2006.

ப" ஹ்ரூப்ப" ்" ்ற்றானனூடம் " சனுக் க ் ரன்று குச்சனூக் " ாபர் - 2006.

#### Ms. R. Malarvizhi

சா பாபா ஹூபக் அதற்றோனைகல் நூருப்பட்க முழா ்பேக் இதை க்கனும் "சனுக்கரு" "ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ் இது க்ககம் ் ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம், ் ாமனுகர் பஹ்றா ரணிடு06.

கபனூர் பர ர் ப்பீே, ப்பனுக்களுக் கரு""ரங் , ் ாமனு ப் ப கனு க்க கம், பன்றூ ரனூ 2006.

# Dr. Aranga. Anbilnathan

யு".யுபா.மீனா" சணுச்" ரனாரண்ளு சம ச் சன்றுன்னகல் இருப"ாம் க பூயா ்பேக்" ணுதிக்கனும் "சனுச் கரு" "ரங், யு" ானு ரக்க ்ணுதிக்ககம், ' ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், பஞ்று ரனூ 2006.

# Dr. E. Veerappan

க ்கஹ்ர பா"்கலுஞ்ர பக்"ஹ்ர ப ்ஜைகல்ர இருப"ாம் க பூபூர ்பேக்"னுஇ க்கனும் "சனுக் கரு""ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், பஹ்ர ரணிடு06.

கனு ரண்ளு ழுலூர னூற் ப ்ருகப் பார்னு , இ.ப.".மன்ழும், மீனூ - ் ாமனு கர் பண்றூ ரண்டு106.

**ட்டினூ** க்கா"மே் மே்ப ா<sup>°</sup>வு, பச்தை ப்பன்க ரது**ரா**ர்ச் 2006.

ரு" க் மாரசாமனூமீனா" சனூ ம்னும் ப**ன்ற**லர்" "மன்ற இக்கனூ ப்பீே, ் ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்பன்ற ரண்டு06.

ா"ப்புழு ்னு"ப் பா"் சன்றுன்னகல்ரவர் ஆ்வு, "மனர் ாக**் ஞ்**ருக் கம், "**ஞு**னு ாஃ, சூனு 2006.

யு"ா ்காப்பனூர்" ்னூர " மனூர் ப ்பாமே " ஆதையா ப் பாக் ம், யுசன்னுனப் ப ்கனு க்க கம், ம். ணூர். ானகனூம்மாலூகனு க்க ் ரணூரு" " ரங் , ஆக " 2006.

க னூர் ரு. ம""ா கூறா கலுஞ்றனனோ ம், பீனுப்பக்னுக்க கம், மார்ச் 2006.

# Mr. T. Thirunavukarasu

இ சு கா னூர்" ன்று இனுழுச் யுச<sup>•</sup>" குறைந்ர இருப" ாம் கழ்யூர ்பேக்" ணூரிக்கனுக் கரு"" ரங் , யு" ானு ரக்க ் ஹைரிக்ககம், ் ாமனு கர் பஞ்று ரண்டு 06.

"ா"" ஹூறி க்கனூ்" னூன் னூர் எனம், இ.ப." .மன்ழும், மீனூ 2006.

"ா"" ஹனூ இக்கனும் இக்கா இக்கனூகரு" "ரங் , ் ாமனுப்ப ்கனுக்க கம்பஞ்ஞா ரண்டு 066.

யு கா•்"ன், ானகனூறுன் ா ்கலூ லூ னூர் பார்னு , ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு•்"ரங் , ் ாமனு ப் ப ்கனு க்க கம் பஹ்ரு ரணூ006.

# Dr. P. Thirugnanasambandam

க னூர்க ் "ாசனனூரகளுஷ் ன் '"ா"னூருரப"ாம்க ழுழர ்பேக்"னு க்கனும் "சனுக் கரு""ரங் ,யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்பக்கனுக்க கம்பனோ ரணி006.

சு.சரு"" ஹீ" ஹூகஹுமனூர் சூ ், இ.ப." .மன்யும், மீ னூ 2006.

" **ளு**க் ஸுநூம் பயுமா னூர், ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு"" ரங் , ் ாமனுப் பக்கனுக்க கம்ப பஹ்று ரண்டு 06.

சு.சரு"" ஹ்ர்" ஹ்ரா சாமனூர கல்ரா இக்கா இக்கனுக் கரு" " ரங் ் ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்பஹ்ரா ரண்டு 106.

# Mr. S. Anbarasan

சக்"னூனும் லூபாமானு ருபார்னு, இருப"ாம் கழ்யூர் பேக்"னுஇ க்கனும் "சனுக் கரு""ரங், யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணைக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்பக்கனுக்க கம், பண்று ரண்டு06.

# Mr. S. Selvakumaran

இருப"ாம்கழ்யூ ்பேக்"ணுக்கனூர்"னூர மாழுனூர்ப ம், இருப"ாம்கழ்யூ ்பேக்"னூ இக்கனும் "சனுக்கரு""ரங், யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணுக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்பக்னுக்க கம், பஹ்று ரண்டு 06.

சச க ஆ்ற்று ப்பா**்னு** ாக்ம் பாக்ம், ப்பனுக்கனுக்கரு""ரங், ் ாமனுப் பக்னுக்க கம்பன்றா ரணிடு06.

மகர**ணுறை** சச க ப் புர" சனூ" சனுக் கரு"" ரங் , " மன்ற் ப கனுக்க கம், " ்சாவூர், ம 2006.

" மணுக்கனூ னுகனுமக் கரு""ரங் , ாகர் கா ன்றுமார்ச் 2006.

யுப ்னுக் கரு""ரங் , "னூன்" புரம், மார்ச் 2006.

# Dr. V. Arivajagan

க ` ``ாசனன்றை கூறை கூறுற்ற இனுயுயு முறை இருப்பாம் கழ்யோ ்பேக் `` இது க்கனும் `` சனுக் கரு ````ரங் , யு `` ானு ரக்க ` அது க்ககம், ` ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், பன்றா ரணி 1006.

ன்ர னூர் ஹூர்வுக் பூ ஃகல்ர இ.ப." .மன்மும், மீனுர 2006.

இக்கனூ சன்றுன்கலுறோ சஹ்கைன்று சஹ்கைன்று கல்றா ரு ஃப்ரா் ன் பார்னு , ப்பனுக்கனுக் கரு""ரங்கம், ் ாமனு ப்பக்கனுக்க கம், பஹ்ரு ரண்டு06.

# Dr. P. Bagavathi

சு ாமனூசஞ்ரா என்" ரண்ளு சம யுழுறூஇருப்"ாம் கழ்யுர ்பேக்"னுஇ க்கனும் "சனுக் கரு"" ரங் , யு"ானு ரக்க ்ணைக்ககம், ் ாமனுப்ப கனுக்க கம், பண்று ரண்டு 06.

#### Dr.P.Vairamoorthy

சோளகர் தொட்டியில் மண்ணும் மனிதமும், தேசியக் கருத்தரங்கு, புனித சிலுவைக் கல்லூரி, "**ளு**ச்ச**ூ**ர06.

# **Psychology Wing**

Dr.V.Suresh delivered a lecture on "Establishment of values required at the college level" on 27.07.2006 in the UGC sponsored state level workshop on college education and value formation in the Modern society: Integrative strategies and institutional innovations organized by P.S.G. College of Arts & Science, Coimbatore.

#### Other Activities

Dr.V.Suresh served as a Resource Person for the Training Programme on "Managerial Psychology" conducted by Neyveli Lignite Corporation for their Executive on 10.08.2006.

Dr.S.Kadhiravan acted as a Resource person in the Training Programme on "Jog for Job Placement" Organized by the Training and Placement Cell of Annamalai University for the University students and delivered a lecture on "Attitude Test" on 22.03.2006.

Dr.S.Kadhiravan served as a Resource Person for the Training Programme on "Managerial Psychology" conducted by Neyveli Lignite Corporation for their Executives on 11.08.2006.

#### **Sociology Wing**

# **Special Lectures**

Dr. S. Saraswathy has delivered a special lecture on "Management of Gender Bias" at the Workshop on Development of special skills organized by NSS for CYP-HRD, Diploma in Development work, A.U. from 16 to 19.06.2006.

## **Population Studies Wing**

Doctoral Research: Reproductive Health Status of Rural Women – a study in Chidambaram Area Fertility Transition in Tamil Nadu State.

# **Library & Information Sciene Wing**

Research: Information and Communication Technology, Bibliometrics, Information Seeking Behaviour, Scientometrics, Webometrics, Marketing of Information Products and Services, Management Studies, Information Sources and Services.

#### **Special Lectures**

Dr.S.Ravi and Dr.M.Sadik Batcha delivered Lectures at the Refresher Course for School Librarians held at Pondicherry on 18.02.2006. organised by the Department of Education, Government of Pondicherry.

Dr.B.M.Gupta, Scientist, National Institute of Science, Technology and Development Studies(NISTADS) of the Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), New Delhi delivered Special Lectures to the M.Phil. and M.L.I.S, Students during the Personal Contact Programme at New Delhi on 9.4.06.

Dr.S.Ravi delivered Lectures at the Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University for the participants of the Refresher Course in Library and Information Science on  $9^{th}$  November, 2006.

#### Other Activities

Dr.B.Suresh was permitted to attend the Orientation Course at the Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University held from 1-28 $^{\rm th}$  August ,2006.

Dr.S.Ravi was appointed as a Member of the Inspection Team for the grant of accreditation to the Institution for Vocational Courses of National Institute of Open Schooling, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, New Delhi.

Dr.S.Ravi was appointed as a member of the National Advisory Committee for the National Conference on 'Preparing Library and Information Science Professionals to meet the emerging challenges in the knowledge society' held at the Bishop Heber College, Trichy from 17-18 March 2006.

Dr.S.Ravi was appointed as a member of the Board of Studies in Library and Information Science of the Alagappa University, Karaikudi.

# **Commerce Wing Special Lectures**

Name	Title	Venue / Date
Dr. S.M.Chockalingam	Consumerism.	Mangalore University
	Supply Chain in Management.	Hindusthan College, Ciombatore on 22.09.06
	Rural Marketing	GRD College, Coimbatore on 29.09.06
	Curriculum Development in Commerce.	Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy on 13.10.06
Dr.T.Aranganathan	Commerece Education and Information Technology.	Vivekananda College, Thiruchengode, Namakkal (Dist.) 24.08.06
	HRM in I.T.sector.	Park Institution, Thiruppur 25.08.06

# Physics Wing Research: (M.Phil.)

S.No.	Topic	Candidate	Guide
1.	Characterization of clay minerals associated with Sivalik sediments using Infrared spectroscopy	A.Ubaidur Rahman	Dr.R.Venkatachalapathy
2.	Spectroscopic studies on some archaelogical materials	S.K. Manjula	п
3.	FT-IR spectroscopic studies on Godavarikani coal samples Singerini field, Andhra Pradesh	B. Manoj	п
4.	Acoustical studies on ternary electrolytic mixtures	K. Jayachitra	Dr. R. Palani
5.	Investigation of molecular interaction in ternary liquid mixtures using sound velocity	K. Meenakshi	п
6.	Ultrasonic study of amino acids in aqueous urea mixture	R. Senthil Nathan	п
7.	Fluorimetric study of toxic impact of cadmium and the influence of CaNa <sub>2</sub> EDTA in freshwater fish	S. Kasthuri	Dr. P. Venkatachalam

# **Other Activities**

Prof. C. Rakkappan delivered a lecture on "Ultrasonics" at Muthayammal College of Arts & Science, Rasipuram, on 26 & 27.09.2006.

Dr. L. Palaniappan delivered a lecture on "Nano Science – its basics & developments" at Vivekanandha College of Arts & Science for women, Tiruchengode, on 01.09.2006.

# **Chemistry Wing**

Research: Physical Chemistry, Chemical Kinetics, Polymer Chemistry, Synthetic Organic Chemistry, Environmental Chemistry, 2006.

# Zoology Wing Research

Dr.M.Sabesan Neuro Science
Dr.R.Karuppasamy Toxicology
Dr.G.Veeraiyan Entomology

Dr.K.Vasudevan Environmental Toxicology & Physiology Reproductive

Dr.A.Subramaniyan Reproductive Biology & Environmental Biology
Dr.S.Selvakumar Reproductive Biology AIDS & Relegated decease

Mr.J.Ganesan Genetics
Mrs.S.Puvaneswari Toxicology

Dr.M.Muthulingam Toxicology & Environmental Biology
Dr.R.Thirumavalavan Environmental Biology & Aquaculture

Mr.A.Elagngovan Entomology

Mrs.S.Pushpa Fisheries & Aquaculture

Mr.V.Manoharan Wildlife Biology
Mr.A.V.Muralidharan Aquaculture
Mr.M.Soundararajan Entomology
Mr.T.Vivekananthan Entomology
Mrs.J.Vaidehi Entomology

Dr.P.Ronald Ross Environmental Biology

Dr.N.Suresh Immunology

Dr.S.Manivannan Environmental Biotechnology and vermicology

Mr.S.Ananthakrishnasamy Vermicology
Mr. R. Anandhan Fishery Biology

Dr. M.V. Radhakrishnan Environmental Toxicology

#### **Special Lectures**

Dr. Kothandam delivered a special lecture on In situ fertilization and embryo transfer Department of Faculty of Agriculture Annamalai University.

Dr.S.Santhi delivered a special lecture on Immunological techniques Department of Microbiology RMMCH Annamalai University.

Dr.K.Mani Genomics and proteomics Reader in Bioinformatics, PSG College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore

Dr. Dunston .P. Ambrose delivered a special lecture on Integrated pest management Reader in Zoology St. Xaviers College Palayamkottai.

Mr.A.V.Muralitharan delivered a lecture on "Fish seed production and selection of fish seeds" for the farmers in M.S.Swaminathan Research Foundation organized braining programme on 31.07.06

# **Other Activities**

Dr.K.Vasudevan attended a "Refresher course in life Sciences" from 04.08.06 to 24.08.06 at academic staff college, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.

Dr.A.Subramaniyan attended a refresher course on "Biotechnology" from 06.07.06 to 26.07.06 at UGC – Academic staff college, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.

Mrs.S.Pushpa and Mr.A.V. Muralitharan attended the Refresher course in Educational Technology at the UGC academic Staff college, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry from 18.05.06 to 07.06.06

# **Botany Wing**

Dr. D. Kumarasamy & Dr. K. Saravanakumar attended the workshop on the Histochemical techniques, Department of Botany, A.U. on 17 & 18.02.2006.

# PART - II APPENDICES & TABLES

APPENDIX – 1
Statement showing the number of students on the Rolls of the University in the various Faculties as on December 2006 and the total number of students in the years 2003, 2004, 2005 & 2006

2003, 2004, 2005 & 2006    Total Number of Students   9 %														
	Total i										ents 2006			
Name of the Programmes	2003	2004	2005	2006	Arts	Science	Indian Languages	Engineering & Technology	Education	Fine Arts	Agriculture	Medicine	Dentistry	Total No. of Students Admitted during 2006
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
M.A.	691	781	812	1014	310	-	104	-	-	-	-	-	-	414
M.Sc.	1897	2229	2718	2739	-	739	-	-	28	-	-	-	-	767
M.Com. (also MBS/ MFS)	319	398	526	606	191	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	191
M.B.A.	120	120	120	120	60	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	60
B.L.I.S	-	-	-	6	6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6
M.L.I.S.	86	61	76	77	12	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	12
B.Ed.	300	300	300	300	-	-	-	-	300	-	-	-	-	300
M.Ed.	40	40	40	40	-	-	-	-	40	-	-	-	-	40
C.P.Ed.	-	-	-	100	-	-	-	-	100	-	-	-	-	100
B.P.E	900	900	900	900	-	-	-	-	300	-	-	-	-	300
B.P.Ed.	200	200	200	200	-	-	-	-	200	-	-	-	-	200
M.P.Ed.	100	100	100	100	-	-	-	-	50	-	-	-	-	50
B.Sc. (Ag.)	539	573	530	522	-	-	-	-	-	-	148	-	-	148
B.Sc.(Horti.)	59	41	37	36	-	-	-	-	-	-	11	-	-	11
M.Sc.(Ag.)	166	191	187	150	-	-	-	-	-	-	62	-	-	62
B.E. (Regular)	3240	3240	3210	3177	-	-	-	747	-	-	-	-	-	747
B.E. (P.T.)	490	529	154	167	-	-	-	10	-	-	-	-	-	10
M.E./M.Tech	322	322	423	296	-	-	-	115	-	-	-	-	-	115
M.E. (P.T.)	94	134	115	94	-	-	-	19	-	-	-	-	-	19
M.C.A.	170	145	163	180	-	-	-	60	-	-	-	-	-	60
M.Sc. (Software Engg.)	44	85	99	170	-	-	-	60	-	-	-	-	-	60
M.Sc. (Informn. Tech. Engg.)	35	60	60	136	-	-	-	68	-	-	-	_	-	68
M.Sc.(Int) (Electronic & Comm.)	56	86	86	86	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
M.Sc., (Comp. Tech.)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
M.S. (Software Engg.)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
M.S. (Information Tech,]	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
M.Sc [Industrail Maths.]	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
M.Pharm. (Ind. Pharmacy)	36	36	36	36	-	-	-	18	-	-	-	-	-	18
M.Pharm. (Phar. Practice)	16	16	16	16	-	-	-	8	-	-	-	-	-	8
M.Pharm. (Quality Assur.)	16	16	16	16	-	-	-	8	-	-	-	-	-	8
M.Pharm. (Pharmacology)	12	12	12	12	-	-	-	6	-	-	-	-	-	6
M.Pharm [Pharma chemi.]	-	-	10	20	-	-	-	10	-	-	-	-	-	10
B.Pharm.	240	240	240	240	-	-	-	60	-	-	-	-	-	60
D.Pharm.	120	120	120	116	-	-	-	56	-	-	-	-	-	56
M.B.B.S.	600	600	600	600	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	150	-	150
M.P.T.	22	20	16	14		-	-	-	-	-	-	7		7
B.P.T.	175	220	226	201	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	30	-	30
B.O.T B.Sc. (Nur.)	14 287	14 400	12 400	5 400	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	100	-	100
M.Sc (Nur.)	10			26	-	<u> </u>	-	-	-	-	-	100	-	100
Post-Graduate in Medicine	174	198		219		-	-	-	-	-	-	76	-	76

		Numbe n the U					s							Students ing 2006
Name of the Programmes			2005	2006	Arts	Science	Indian Languages	Engineering & Technology	Education	Fine Arts	Agriculture	Medicine	Dentistry	Total No. of Stud Admitted during
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
(MD/MS)														
PG Dip. course in Medicine	84	84	66	45	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	22	-	22
Certi. in Dental Mechanics	-	-	-	2	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	2	1	2
Certi. in Dental Hygienists	-	-	-	2	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	2	1	2
B.D.S.	390	443	456	434	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	77	77
M.D.S.	33	33	33	43	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	21	21
B.Music	30	16	26	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
B.A Dance	-	4	8	5	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1
Isaikalimani II Year	-	8	9	15	-	-	-	-	-	6	-	-	-	6
M.Music	11	10	6	7	-	-	-	-	-	4	-	-	-	4
Isai/ Natiya Kalaimani	118	134	145	129	-	-	-	-	-	33	-	-	-	33
Isai Chelvamani	12	11	5	7	-	-	-	-	-	6	-	-	-	6
Nattuvanaga Kalaimani	8	7	6	9	-	-	-	-	-	9	-	-	-	9
T.T.C.	7	23	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total	12283	13216	13556	13852	579	739	104	1245	1018	59	221	399	98	4462

APPENDIX – 2
TOTAL STRENGTH OF STUDENTS IN VARIOUS PROGRAMMES FOR
THE YEAR 2006

Nome of the Dreamont		Durati-		ST SC MBC					BC OC Tota						Grand	
Name of the Programme		Duratio	n 51 M		M	F	M	F	M	F	М	F	M	Grand Total		
(1)		(2)	(3) (		(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				(13)	(14)	(15)	
FACULTY OF ARTS		(2)	(3) (	<del>+</del> ,	(5)	(0)	(7)	(0)	(3)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(10)	
M.A. English		2														
	Year	2	_	_	16	15	2	7	4	6	1	3	23	31	5	
	Year		_	_	20	5	8	4	3	7	4	2	35	18	5	
M.A. American Studies	rear	2			20	J	Ü	_	Ü	,		_	00		J	
	Year	_	_	_	5	1	_	1	1	1	_	1	6	4	1	
	Year		_	_	1		1				_		2	-	'	
W.A. Integrated	ı cai	5											_			
W.A. English & Communication		5														
•	Year	3	_	_	43	20	7	11	1	10	_	_	51	41	9	
	Year			_	26	16	3	10	2	10		1	31	28	5	
	Year		_	_	21	10	1	5	1	7	_	-	23	22	4	
	Year		_	_	4	8	1	4	2			1	7	16	2	
	Year		_	_	10	6	1	9	1	2	_	-	12	17	2	
VI.A. History	i cai	2			10	U		3	'				12	17		
	Year	2	_	_	14	11	2	_	4	_	1	_	21	11	3	
	Year		1	_	29	6	6	_	3			_	39	6	4	
" VI.A. Ancient History & Archaelog		2	'		23	U	U		3				33	U	7	
,	Year	2			1								1			
	Year		_	_		_	_	_	_	_		_		_		
" M.A. History & Heritage Managen Integrated)		5														
<del>-</del>	Year				8	8	1	1					9	9	1	
	Year		_	_	17	14	'		-	-	_	-	17	14	3	
	Year		_	_	17	8	-	_	_	_	_	_	17	8	2	
	Year				8	3	3	_		_	_	_	11	3	1	
	Year		_	_	13	9	3	1	_	4	_	1	16	15	3	
M.A. Political Science	i cai	2			13	3	3			_			10	13	5	
	Year	2							1		1	_	2	_		
	Year		_	-	1	1	1	_	'	_	1	_	3	1		
'' (M.A. Political Science (Integrated		5	-	-	'	'	'	-	-	-	'	-	3	'		
=	Year	3											_			
	Year		_	_	4	1	-	1	-	-	_	_	4	2		
	Year		_	_	7	1	-		2	-	_	-	9	1	1	
	Year				7	3	2	2	2		1	_	12	5	1	
	Year		-	-	21		2	2	_			-	23	17	4	
M.A. Public Administration	rear	2	-	-	21	14	2	2	-	1	-	-	23	17	4	
	Year	2			1		2	1					3	1		
	Year		-	-	'	-		'	-	-	-	-	3	'		
M.A. Economics	rear	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
	Voor	2			11	6	_	4		2			16	10	2	
	Year		-	-	11	6	5	4	1	2	-	-	16	12	2	
	Year	2	-	-	11	8	1	1	1	2	-	-	13	11	2	
M.A. Applied Economics	V	2				_	_	_		_			_	4.4	^	
	Year		-	-	4	6	3	5	-	3	-	-	7	14	2	
	Year	_	1	-	1	3	5	1	-	-	1	-	8	4	1	
M.A. Applied Economics (Integrate		5			4.0		_					_		_	_	
	Year		-	-	12	4	2	-	-	-	-	2	14	6	2	
II	Year		1	1	4	2	2	-	1	-	1	-	9	3	1	

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST		sc	M	вс	ВС	)	00	)	Total		Grand	
		M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total	
(1)	(2)	(3) (4			(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11) (	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)	
III Year		-	. !	5 4		1	-	1	-	-	5	6	11	
IV Year		-	-	- 1	2	1	-	-	-	-	2	2	4	
M.A. Sociology	2			_							_			
I Year				1 -	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	-	2	
II Year		1		2 2	-	-	-	-	3	-	6	2	8	
M.A. Applied Sociology (Integrated)	5										4	_	4	
l Year Il Year		-		1 3 1 1		-	-	-	-	-	1	3 1	4 2	
III Year				1 13		-	-	-	-	-	ı 5	3	8	
IV Year				+ 3 4 6		1	1	_	_	-	5	7	12	
M.A. Population Studies	2			• 0							3	,	12	
I Year				2 -		_	1	_	1	1	4	1	5	
II Year		_		- - 1	_	_		_			-	1	1	
M.A. Population & Development (Integrated)	5													
I Year		_		1 -	. 1	_	_	1	1	_	3	1	4	
II Year						_	_	_	_	_	-	-	-	
III Year		_	. :	2 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	1	3	
IV Year				1 -		-	-	1	-	-	1	1	2	
M.A. Philosophy Culture & Tourism	2													
I Year		-		1 4	-	2	-	-	-	-	4	6	10	
II Year			- :	2 6	-	-	1	1	-	-	3	7	10	
M.A. Philosophy Religion & Temple (Integrated)	5													
I Year		-	- :	2 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	1	3	
II Year	•	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
III Year		-	-	1 1	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	1	3	
M.Com. Accounting & Finance	2													
I Year		-	- 1!			-	4	2	1	1	25	13	38	
II Year		-	- 14	4 6	5	6	3	3	2	-	24	15	39	
M.Com. International Banking	2						_		_			_		
I Year		-		9 5		-	2	-	2	-	14	5	19	
II Year	2	-	. (	3 1	3	2	6	1	1	-	16	4	20	
M.B.S.														
II Year			-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
MCom. Financial Services	2	-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
I Year				- 1	_	_	_	1	4	_	4	2	6	
II Year				1 -		_	3		2	_	8	-	8	
M.Com. Co-operative Mgt. (EM)	2			•	_				_				· ·	
I Year				7 4	2	1	_	_	_	_	9	5	14	
II Year		_		7 2			1	1	2	-	13	7	20	
M.Com. Co-operative Mgt. (TM)	2													
I Year		-	-	- 2	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	2	3	
II Year		-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
M.Com. (Integrated)	5													
l Year		1	- 48	3 21	9	11	7	13	-	1	65	46	111	
II Year		-	4:	2 17	14	10	15	10	1	1	72	38	110	
III Year		2	- 20			11	17	19	2	1	50	41	91	
IV Year		-	- 2			9	13	5	1	-	53	18	71	
V Year		-	- 19	9 7	13	4	6	3	3	1	41	15	56	
M.L.I.S.	2													

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST		S	С	ME	вс	В	)	0	С	To		Grand	
		M		M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total	
(1)	(2)	(3) (	4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)		(10)	(11)			(14)	(15)	
I Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	-	1	1	2	3	
II Year		-	-	2	2	1	-	-	2	-	1	3	5	8	
M.L.I.S.	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	1	
B.L.I.S.	1 5	1	-	-	1	-	1	2	-	-	1	3	3	6	
M.L.I.S. (Integrated)				5	2							5	2	7	
II Year		-	_	3	3	-	1	-	1	_	-	3	5	8	
III Year		_	_	4	1	1	-	1	1	_	_	6	2	8	
IV Year		1	_	1	5	2	1	1	2	_	_	5	8	13	
V Year			_	5	10	3	1	2	2	_	_	10	13	23	
M.B.A.	2					_	-								
I Year		1	_	8	2	7	5	10	8	11	8	37	23	60	
II Year		-	-	9	2	8	4	12	6	12	7	41	19	60	
Total in Faculty of Arts		10	1	619	341	173	146	139	134	60	36	1001	658	1659	
FACULTY OF SCIENCE															
M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer	2														
I Year		-	-	3	6	1	6	3	2	1	2	8	16	24	
II Year		-	-	18	8	6	9	7	5	2	5	33	27	60	
M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer (Intergrated)	5														
l Year	•	-	-	4	4	2	4	1	5	-	-	7	13	20	
II Year		-	-	12	1	5	7	1	4	-	1	18	13	31	
III Year	-	-	-	4	4	4	10	1	13	-	-	9	27	36	
IV Year	•	-	-	4	2	3	3	2	5	-	2	9	12	21	
V Year		-	-	8	4	4	1	2	5	-	2	14	12	26	
M.Sc. Statistics with Computer	2			_							_	_		_	
I Year		-	-	4	-	-	1	1	-	-	2	5	3	8	
II Year		-	-	1	-	1	2	1	-	-	-	3	2	5	
M.Sc. Statistics with Computer (Integrated)	5														
I Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
II Year		-	-	4	1	-	-	2	1	-	- 1	6	2	8	
III Year		-	-	1	2	5 2	2 1	4	1 5	- 1	1 4	8 7	6 12	14 19	
IV Year		-	-	-	2	2	ı	4	5		4	,	12	19	
M.Sc. Physics	. 2	_	_	30	16	11	5	18	8	8	3	67	32	99	
II Year		1	_	25	8	13	12	16	17	9	8	64	45	109	
M.Sc. Physics (Integrated)	5	•		20	Ŭ				.,	J	Ū	0.7		100	
l Year		_	_	8	3	1	1	_	_	1	_	10	4	14	
II Year		_	_	14	7	1	2	1	2	Ċ	_	16	11	27	
III Year		_	_	8	11	3	1	5	3	_	1	16	16	32	
IV Year		_	_	6	5	4	6	3	3	_	2	13	16	29	
V Year		-	_	15		2		1	_	-	1	18	14	32	
M.Sc. Electronics Science (Integrated)															
I Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
II Year		-	-	5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5	-	5	
III Year		-	-	6	-	2	1	-	-	-	-	8	1	9	
IV Year		-	-	6	1	1	-	1	-	-	-	8	1	9	
V Year		-	-	12	2	5	-	2	-	-	-	19	2	21	
M.Sc. Chemistry	2														
l Year		1	-	31	10	10	6	26	12	7	6	75	34	109	

Name of the Programme	Duration		S		ME		ВС		0		To		Grand
		M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4)		(6)	(7)	(8)		(10)			(13)	(14)	(15)
II Year			46	10	22	9	30	19	37	4	135	42	177
M.Sc. Chemistry (Integrated)	5			_	_							_	
I Year			12	5	3	-	-	-	-	-	15	5	20
IIYear			17	9	1	3	1	2	-	-	19	14	33
III Year			20	3	5	3	5	2	3	-	33	8	41
IV Year			10	3	10	5	2	8	2	1	24	17	41
V Year			11	8	4	3	3	1	-	-	18	12	30
M.Sc. Botany	2		_	_	_	_				_			
I Year			8	5	3	3	-	4	1	3	12	15	27
IIYear			26	8	5	1	4	5	-	4	35	18	53
M.Sc. Herbal Science (Integrated)	5			_	_		_						
I Year			10	6	5	-	2	-	-	-	17	6	23
IIYear			12	6	5	1	1	1	-	-	18	8	26
III Year			1	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	2	1	3
IV Year			-	-	-	1	-	2	1	-	1	3	4
V Year			2	4	-	3	-	-	-	-	2	7	9
M.Sc. Zoology	2				_		_	_		_			
I Year			13	17	7	2	3	7	1	5	24	31	55
IIYear			29	7	9	1	8	4	5	7	51	19	70
M.Sc. Environmental Biotechnology	2				_		_	_	_		_		
I Year			-	1	2	1	2	2	2	-	6	4	10
IIYear			2	5	5	9	2	6	1	2	10	22	32
M.Sc. Zoology (Integrated)	5			_									
I Year			16	7	-	1	-	1	-	-	16	9	25
IIYear			17	12	1	4	-	1	-	1	18	18	36
III Year			6	11	1	3	1	1	-	-	8	15	23
IV Year			1	4	2	3	-	1	-	-	3	8	11
M.Sc. Bio-Informatics (Integrated)	5		_	_							_	_	
I Year			5	5	-	1	1	1	-	-	6	7	13
IIYear			1	4	3	4	2	3	-	-	6	11	17
III Year			5	1	4	1	8	1	1	-	18	3	21
IV Year			2	3	1	2	4	6	2	1	9	12	21
V Year			3	3	2	2	5	4	2	4	12	13	25
M.Sc. Micro Biology (Integrated)	5				_	_							
I Year				22	2	2	1	1	-	-	31	25	56
IIYear				14	3		2	5	-	1	34	26	60
III Year			16	19	2	6	4	7	1	3	23	35	58
IV Year			3	11	2	6	1	7	-	-	6	24	30
V Year			10	13	3	5	2	2	-	-	15	20	35
M.Sc. Applied Geology	2						_						
I Year			12	1	2	1	5	-	1	-	20	2	22
IIYear			5	1	-	1	4	1	-	-	9	3	12
M.Sc.Applied Geology (Integrated)	5		4.0	_			•				4.5	•	
l Year			12	3	1	-	2	-	-	-	15	3	18
llYear			22	6	-	1	4	1	-	-	26	8	34
III Year			9	-	5	-	4	-	1	-	19	-	19
IV Year			10	3	4	-	3	1	-	-	17	4	21
V Year			18	7	4	1	-	1	1	-	23	9	32
M.Sc.Marine Biology & Oceanography	2		_		_		^				4-		
I Year			8	-	3	1	3	-	1	-	15	1	16
IIYear			4	-	1	-	3	-	1	1	9	1	10

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST	9	C	ME	ВС	В	С	0	С	To	tal	Grand
		M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
M.Sc. Costal Aquaculture	2												
I Year			. 1	-	-	1	-	-	17	2	18	3	21
IIYear			- 5	-	-	1	7	-	10	4	22	5	27
M.Sc. Marine Bio-Technology	2						11	4	-	_	20	4	22
l Year			. 6		6 1	-	11 1	4 2	5 4	1	28 9	4	32 12
IIYear	2		. 3	-	'	-		2	4	'	9	3	12
M.Sc. Marine Food Technology  I Year			. 2	_	2	_	2	1	4	6	10	7	17
llYear				_	_	1	2		5	-	7	3	10
M.Sc. Marine Microbiology	2					•	_	_	Ū		,	Ū	
I Year			. 3	1	3	1	3	3	1	2	10	7	17
IIYear			. 2		4	1	7		3	1	16	3	19
M.Sc. Physical Oceanography	2												
, I Year				-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
IIYear				-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.Sc. Ocean Science & Technology (Integrated)	5												
I Year			. 3	1	-	-	3	-	-	-	6	1	7
IIYear			. 5	2	4	1	1	1	1	-	11	4	15
III Year		1 -	- 5	1	1	3	3	2	1	-	11	6	17
IV Year			. 2	-	3	1	4	1	3	1	12	3	15
M.Sc. Bio Chemistry	2												
I Year			. 9	4	3	2	10	6	1	5	23	17	40
IIYear			. 5	7	2	6	9	9	5	-	21	22	43
M.Sc. Bio Technology (Integrated)	5												
I Year					-	2	4		1	4	25	21	46
llYear					5	4	6		2	7	39	28	67
III Year			12		11	7	15		-	3 6	38	40	78
IV Year		- 1	· 13		10 3	11 6	18 9	12 10	3 2	3	44 24	40 21	84 45
V Year				415							1600		2648
Total in Faculty of Science		J .	022	413	2,,	220	337	204	101	122	1000	1040	2040
FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES													
M.A. Tamil	2												
I Year			19	16	3	8	3	1	-	-	25	25	50
II Year			22	16	4	4	-	3	-	-	26	23	49
M.A. Tamil (Integrated)	5												
I Year		1 -	20	22	2	2	1	2	-	-	24	26	50
M.A. Hindi	2												
I Year				-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year				-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	1
M.A. Linguistics	2										•	•	
I Year			· 1		1	1	-	-	-	1	2	2	4
II Year		4		1	-	4.5	-	2		1	-	4	4
Total in Faculty of Indian Languages		1	62	55	10	15	4	9	-	2	77	81	158
FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY													
B.E. (Civil)	4												
LVaar		1 -	12	3	8	6	5	3	1	1	27	13	40
I Year													
II Year			15	1	13	1	7		2	-	37	3	40

Name of the Program	nme	Duration	ST	S	С	MI	ВС	ВС	;	0(	С	To		Grand
			M F	М	F	M	F	M	F	М	F	М	F	Total
(1)		(2)	(3) (4	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)		(10)	(11)		(13)	(14)	(15)
	IV Year		-	- 10	6	7	7	4	4	-	2	21	19	40
B.E. (Civil) (Part-Time)		4												
	I Year		-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	II Year		-	- 2	-	9	-	9	-	5	-	25	-	25
	III Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	IV Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
B.E. (Structural)	1.37	4	1	2	1	_	2	6	2	7	2	22	0	20
	I Year		1	· 3 · 4		5 6	2 1	6 8	3 1	7 8	2 1	22 26	8 4	30 30
	II Year III Year		1	_		7	' -	7	2	9	' -	28	2	30
	IV Year		' '	. 5	_	7	_	7	2	7	2	26	4	30
3.E. (Structural) (Part-Time)		4		J		,		,	_	,	_	20	_	
J.L. (Structural) (Fart-Tillie)	I Year				_	3	_	6	_	1	_	10	_	10
	II Year				_	_	_	_	_	-	_	-	_	-
	III Year		_		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
	IV Year		_	- 11	-	15	_	23	1	7	_	56	1	57
B.E. (Mechanical)	14 1001	4												
	I Year			- 18	1	20	_	29	1	31	_	98	2	100
	II Year		-	- 19	-	20	-	30	-	31	-	100	-	100
	III Year			19	-	20	-	30	-	31	-	100	-	100
	IV Year		1	18	-	20	-	30	-	31	-	100	-	100
B.E. (Mechanical) (Part-Time		4												
	l Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	II Year		2	- 3	-	8	-	15	-	3	-	31	-	31
	III Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	IV Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
B.E. (Manufacturing)		4												
	I Year		1 -	- 26	3	6	1	22	2	1	-	56	6	62
	II Year		-	15	1	12	5	18	8	25	1	70	15	85
	III Year		-	13	3	13	4	20	6	23	3	69	16	85
	IV Year		-	16	-	15	2	21	5	26	-	78	7	85
3.E. (Manufacturing) (Part-T	ime)	4												
	I Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	II Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	III Year		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	IV Year		-	- 4	-	13	-	21	-	6	-	44	-	44
3.E. (Electrical)		4												
	I Year			- 15			6	21	6	15	13	63	27	90
	II Year			- 16			3	25	2	27	1	83	7	90
	III Year		1 1				7	20	7	20	8	66	24	90
	IV Year		-	- 13	4	10	8	15	12	18	10	56	34	90
3.E. (Electronics & Commun		4		_	0	4	_	_		0	_	10	10	20
	I Year		-	- 3		4	3	5	4	6	3	18	12	30
	II Year		-	· 4		6	1	8	1	8	1	26	4	30
	III Year		1	- 3 - 4		7 4	3	6 4	3 5	7 5	2 4	23 18	7 12	30
D.F. (Impatroons a control	IV Year		1	- 4	-	4	3	4	э	э	4	۱۵	12	30
3.E. (Instrumentation)	137.	4		10	_	10	0	10	10	20	0	62	22	95
	I Year			· 13 · 15		10	9	19	10 8	20 24	9	62 74	33	
	II Year		1	· 15		14 16	5 3	21 22	7	20	5 9	74 71	21 24	95 95
	III Year		1											
	IV Year		-	- 10	8	9	10	18	11	23	6	60	35	95

Name of the Programme	Duration	n ST	S	C	ME	ВС	В	С	0	С	To	tal	Grand
		M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	М	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
B.E. (Computer Science)	4												
I Yea			11	12	13	11	21	15	25	12	70	50	120
II Yea		- 1			14	10	20		24	13	70	50	120
III Yea			20		12	12	25		22	15	79	41	120
IV Yea			18	5	15	9	19	17	25	12	77	43	120
B.E. (Information Technology)	4												
I Yea			• •	5	18	6	28		27	10	90	30	120
II Yea			16		19	5	29		26	11	90	30	120
III Yea			20		20	4	31	6	25	12	96	24	120
IV Yea			15	7	17	7	20	17	15	22	67	53	120
B.E. (Chemical)	4			_								_	
I Yea			02		10	1	11	2	-	-	53		60
II Yea			17		14	6	21	9	28	3	80	20	100
III Yea			18		11	9	23		20	11	72		100
IV Yea		1 -	18	-	12	8	19	11	24	7	74	26	100
D.Pharm	2		_		_		_	_	_				
I Yea			8		6	18	5	5	3	-	22		56
II Yea			6	5	6	6	10	8	10	9	32	28	60
B.Pharm	4				_		_						
I Yea		1 -		1	2	-	9		29	17	42	18	60
II Yea	r		7		8	4	14		15	4	44		60
III Yea	r	1 -	5	5	10	2	9		10	9	35	25	60
IV Yea	r		11	-	9	3	7	11	12	7	39	21	60
M.E. (Water Resource Mgt.)	2												
I Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Yea			1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1
M.E.(Water Resource Mgt.)(Part-Time)													
I Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Yea			-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	2
M.E. (Environmental)	2			_									_
I Yea			-	4	-	1	1	1	-	-	1	6	7
II Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.E. (Environmental)(Part-Time)	2												
I Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.E. (Structural)	2		_				_						
I Yea			5		4	-	6		-	-	15		17
II Yea		1 -	3	1	2	-	9	3	-	-	15	4	19
M.E. (Construction Mgt.)	2		_		_		_					_	
I Yea		- 1			3	-	3		-	-	12		18
II Yea			7	-	2	1	5	-	-	-	14	1	15
M.E. (Geo. Tech)(Part-Time)	2												
I Yea			_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Yea			2	-	1	-	2	1	3	-	8	1	9
M.E. (Construction Mgt.) (Part-Time)	2												
I Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Yea			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.E. (Thermal Power)	2		_				^				_		_
I Yea			- 3		-	-	2	-	-	-	5		5
II Yea	r		5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5	-	5

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST	S	С	ME	ВС	В	C	oc	:	То	tal	Grand
		M F	М	F	M	F	M	F	М	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11) (	12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
M.E. (Energy Engg. Mgt.)	2												
I Year			1	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	3
II Year			4	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	5	-	5
M.E. (Energy Engg. Mgt.) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			1	-	3	-	2	-	-	-	6	-	6
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.E. (Manufacturing)	2		_		_						_		_
I Year			3	-	2	-	3	1	-	-	8	1	9
II Year			5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5	-	5
M.E. (Manufacturing) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year			-	-	7	-	6	-	4	-	17	-	17
M.E. (Power System)	2												
I Year			3	1	2	-	9	3	-	-	14	4	18
II Year			5	3	5	1	9	2	2	1	21	7	28
M.E. (Power System) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year			2	1	10	2	9	1	3	1	24	5	29
M.Sc. (Electronics & Communication)	5												
I Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
III Year			5	1	5	1	11	4	2	1	23	7	30
IV Year		1 -	3	-	7	-	5	4	2	1	18	5	23
V Year			4	1	8	2	8	8	1	1	21	12	33
VI.E. (Process Control &	2												
Instrumentation)													
I Year			2		3	1	4		4	2	13	5	18
II Year			6	1	4	5	4	2	2	-	16	8	24
W.E. (Process Control & Instrumentation) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year			-	-	-	1	2	-	1	-	3	1	4
M.E. (Computer Science)	2												
I Year			3	-	2	-	10	-	2	1	17	1	18
II Year			4	2	2	2	8	7	2	2	16	13	29
M.E. (Computer Science) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			2	-	4	2	2	1	-	-	8	3	11
II Year			3	1	1	1	2	3	1		7	5	12
M.C.A.	3												
I Year			5	6	7	5	9	9	12	7	33	27	60
II Year			6	5	6	6	10	8	11	8	33	27	60
III Year			7	4	10	2	9	9	10	9	36	24	60
M.Sc., (Software Engg.)	2												
I Year			2	-	4	2	5	7	1	1	12	10	22
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.Sc., (Information Technology)	2												
I Year			4	1	3	2	9	2	8	1	24	6	30
II Year			3	2		1	8		7	2	22		30
M.Sc., (Information Technology) (Integrated)	5												
l Year			5	2	6	6	11	4	3	1	25	13	38
			4	3		5	10		2	2	23		38
II Year			4	3	,	Ü	10	5	2	_	23	13	30

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST	S	С	ME	вС	В	С	0	С	To	tal	Grand
		M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
III Year	•		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
IV Year	•		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.Sc., (Software Engg.)	5												
I Year			5	2	6	6	11	4	3	1	25	13	38
II Year			4	3	7	5	10		2	2	23	15	38
III Year			6	1	5	5	8		1	3	20	16	36
IV Year			4	3	4	6	9	6	3	1	20	16	36
M.E., (Chemical)	2				4								•
I Year			-	-	1	1	-	-	-	-	1	1	2
II Year			3	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	5	1	6
M.E., (Chemical) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year	•		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.Tech. (Industrial Biotechnology)	2												
I Year	•		1	-	3	2	9		3	-	16	2	18
II Year	•		5	1	6	-	9	-	-		20	1	21
M.Tech. (Industrial Biotechnology) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	2
II Year			-	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	2	-	2
M.Tech. (Food Processing)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	2
II Year			1	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	3	-	3
M.Tech.(Food Processing) (Part-Time)	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.Pharm. (Industrial Pharmacy)	2												
I Year	•		1	2	2	2	3	2	5	1	11	7	18
II Year			2	1	3	1	4	1	4	2	13	5	18
M.Pharm. (Pharmacy Practice)	2												
I Year			1	-	2	1	1	1	1	1	5	3	8
II Year			1	-	2	1	1	1	1	1	5	3	8
M.Pharm. (Quality Assurance)	2												
I Year			-	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	3	5	8
II Year			-	1	2	-	2	1	2	-	6	2	8
M.Pharm. (Pharmacology)	2												
I Year			-	-	_	1	1	_	3	1	4	2	6
II Year			-	-	1	-	-	1	4	-	5	1	6
M.Pharm. (Pharma Chemistry)	2												
I Year			_	-	3	2	2	_	3	_	8	2	10
II Year			_	_	2		1		2	1	5	5	10
Total in Faculty of Engineering & Technology		22 3	762	199									4768
FACULTY OF EDUCATION DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	4	2 1	30	24	40	20	61	29	50	43	183	117	300
B.Ed.	1												300
M.Ed.	1	1 1	4	2	5	3	8	4	4	8	22	18	40

Name of the Programme	Duratio	n S	T	S	С	ME	ЗС	В		0		To		Grand
		M		M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	0													
M.Sc. Applied Psychology	. 2			2	1	2	2	2	3		1	6	7	13
I Year		_	-	3	2	_	_	4		1	3	8	6	14
II Year		-	-	3		-	-	4	'	'	3	0	O	14
M.Sc. Clinical Psychology (Integrated)	5		_	2	1	_	1	2	8	_	1	4	11	15
l Year Il Year		_	_	2	3	-	1	2		1	1	5	8	13
		_	_	1	2	1	1	7		2	1	11	9	20
III Year IV Year		_	-	3	3	-	2	5	1	_	2	8	8	16
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION				3	3		2	J			_	J	O	10
B.P.E.	3													
I Year		1	_	35	21	38	22	50	40	67	26	191	109	300
II Year		_	_	40	17	40	20	55	35	70	23	205	95	300
III Year		_	_	50	7	35	25	60	30	75	18	220	80	300
B.P.Ed.	1	1	_	22	15	23	17	40	20	15	47	101	99	200
M.P.Ed.	2	•			. •					. •	• •			
I Year		1	_	5	3	5	5	9	6	11	5	31	19	50
II Year		_	_	6	3	7	3	10		10	6	33	17	50
C.P.Ed.		1 1	_	15	3	15	5	25	5	28	3	84	16	100
Total in Faculty of Education		7				211						1112		1731
Total in Faculty of Education		-	_					0.0					0.0	
FACULTY OF FINE ARTS														
Isaikalaimani / Natiyakalaimani	4													
I Year		_	_	17	1	10	_	1	1	2	1	30	3	33
II Year		_	_	15	3	5	_	4	1	1	_	25	4	29
III Year		_	_	18	3	9	5	_	2	_	1	27	11	38
IV Year		_	_	19	2	3	_	5	_	_	_	27	2	29
Isaikalimani	4													
l Year		_	_	2	_	3	_	_	_	1	_	6	_	6
II Year		_	_	4	_	5	_	_	_	_	_	9	_	9
III Year		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
Isaichelvamani	4													
I Year		_	_	2	_	3	_	_	_	1	_	6	_	6
II Year		_	_	_	_	1	_	_	_	_	_	1	_	1
B.Music	3													
I Year		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
II Year		_	_	2	1	1	_	1	1	1	2	5	4	9
III Year		_	_	3	1	_	1	_	3	_	_	3	5	8
B.A. Dance	2													
I Year		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	1	_	1	1
II Year		_	_	1	_	1	_	_	1	1	_	3	1	4
M.Music	2			-		-			-			_		
I Year		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	1	3	1	3	4
II Year		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	1	2	1	2	3
T.T.C.		1 -	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	-
Nattuvangakalaimani		1 -	-	-	-	_	3	1	5	-	-	1	8	9
Total in Faculty of Fine Arts		· _	_	83	11	41	9	12		9	10	145	44	189
					·		-	_			-	_	•	
FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE														
B.Sc. (Agri.)	4													
I Year		1	-	91	13	10	2	14	4	12	1	128	20	148
i i cai					. 3	. 5	_	• •				_,		

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST		sc	ľ	ИВС		ВС		00	)	Tot		Grand
		M F	M	F	M	F	•	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4					3)		(10)	(11) (	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
II Yea			- 7		9 1		-	17	2	7	-	120	11	131
III Yea		_	- 2				6	27	4	2	-	89	26	115
IV Yea		1	- 4	3 14	1 2	9	4	22	10	-	-	100	28	128
B.Sc. (Horticulture)	4						•					_		
I Yea		-				1	2	-	-	-	-	7	4	11
II Yea		-				1	-	1	-	-	-	4	3	7
III Yea		-			3 4	- 1	-	1	1	-	-	5 5	3 5	8 10
IV Yea		-	- :	,	+	1	-	,		-	-	5	5	10
M.Sc. (Horticulture)	2	_		1 :	3	2	1			_	_	6	4	10
II Yea		_				1	1	2	1	_	_	12	5	17
M.Sc. (Entomology)	2			,	,	'	•	_	•			12	J	.,
I Yea		_	_	- :	3	_	1	_	1	_	_	_	5	5
II Yea		_				2		_	-	_	_	6	2	8
M.Sc. (Agri. Extension)	2				_	_						-	_	
I Yea		-	- !	5	1	_	_	1	_	_	_	6	1	7
II Yea		-				1	-	1	1	_	_	5	2	7
M.Sc. (Microbiology)	2													
I Yea		-	- ;	2	1	-	-	2	-	-	-	4	1	5
II Yea	r	-	-	1 :	2	-	2	-	2	-	1	1	7	8
M.Sc. (Agronomy)	2													
I Yea	r	-	- :	2	1	-	1	1	1	-	-	3	3	6
II Yea	r	-	- ;	2	2	3	2	1	1	-	-	6	5	11
M.Sc. (Genetics & Plant Breeding)	2													
I Yea	r	-	- ;	3	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	4	1	5
II Yea	r	-		1	-	4	-	2	2	2	-	12	2	14
M.Sc. (Plant Pathology)	2													
I Yea	r	-		1		1	1	1	-	-	-	3	1	4
II Yea	r	-	- ;	2 :	2	-	1	1	4	-	-	3	7	10
M.Sc. (Soil Science)	2													
I Yea		-	-		2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	2
II Yea		-	-	2	1	-	1	-	-	-	-	2	2	4
M.Sc. (Microbial Biotech)	2													_
I Yea		-	-		1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	2
II Yea	_	-		2	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	4	-	4
M.Sc. (Agri. Economics)	2				1		1		1			2	6	
I Yea		-			1 1	-	1	2	1	-	-	2 4	6 1	8 5
II Yea		-		_	1	-	-	2	-	-	-	4	'	5
M.Sc. (Seed Science Technology)  I Yea	2		_	5	1	_	1	1				6	2	8
II Yea		_		,	'	-	'		_	_	_	U	_	
Total in Faculty of Agriculture	ſ	5	- - 31	- 19	- 3 10	8 2	7	97	36	23	2	547	161	708
Total III Faculty of Agriculture		J	01		, .0		-,	0,	00	20	_	047		700
FACULTY OF MEDICINE	4													
M.B.B.S.														
I Yea		-	- 1				19	39	38	8	5	77	73	150
II Yea		-	- 1				5	50	35	10	2	98	52	150
III Yea		-	- 1				33	20	15	8	4	88	62	150
IV Yea	r	-	- 1	3 9	9 2	0	6	51	30	13	3	102	48	150
M.D. General Medicine	3							3	1	8	_	11	1	12

Name of the Program	me	Duration	n ST	S	С	ME	вс	ВС	;	0	С	To	tal	Grand
			M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)		(2)	(3) (4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)					(13)	(14)	(15)
	II Year			-	-	1	-	6	-	5	-	12	-	12
	III Year			-	-	7	-	3	-	2	-	12	-	12
Paediatrics		3						_		•		•		
	I Year			-	-	1	-	3	-	2	-	6	-	6
	II Year			2	-	1	1	-	-	1	1	4	2	6
	III Year			1	-	2	-	-	-	3	-	6	-	6
Anaesthesia		3								•		_		
	I Year			1	-	1	-	1	-	2	1	5	1	6
	II Year			-	-	-	1	5 3	-	-	-	5	1	6
	III Year			-	-	3	-	3	-	-	-	6	-	6
Obsterics & Gynaecology	1.37	3					2		2		1			6
	I Year			-	1	-	1	-	3	-	1	-	6 6	6 6
	II Year			-	1	-	4	-	3 1	-	ı	-	6	6
M.O. O	III Year			-		-	4	-	1	-	-	-	0	0
M.S. General Surgery	1. 1/	3		1			_	7		4	_	12		12
	I Year			1 1	-	3	-	7 6	-	4 2	-	12	-	12 12
	II Year			1	-	3 1		8		2		12	-	12
On the local envi	III Year			ı	-		-	0	-	2	-	12	-	12
Opthalmology	I Vaar	3		1						1		2	_	2
	I Year			'	-	-	-	1	-	'	1	1	1	2
	II Year			-	-	-	1	'	1	-	'		2	2
FNT	III Year			-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	2	2
ENT	1. 1/	3						1		1		2	_	2
	I Year			-	-	1	-	ı	-	1	-	2	-	2 2
	II Year			_	_	2	_	_	_	'	-	2	-	2
Onthornordina	III Year			_	_		_	_	_	_	_	2	_	2
Orthopaedics	I Vaar	3		1		1		2		2		6	_	6
	I Year II Year				_		_	4	_	2	_	6	_	6
	III Year					4		1	_	1	_	6		6
M.D. Anotomy	III rear	3				_		'		'		U		Ū
M.D. Anatomy	I Year			2	1							2	1	3
	II Year				1	_	1	_	3	_	1	_	6	6
	III Year				'	_		_	3	_		_	-	U
M.D. Physiology	III rear	3												_
WI.D. PHYSIOlogy	I Voor			_	_	_	_	_	1	1	_	1	1	2
	I Year II Year				_	_	_	2		'	_	2		2
	III Year			_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
M.D. Biochemistry	III rear	3												
W.D. Diochemistry	l Year			_	_	_	_	_	1	1	_	1	1	2
	II Year			1	_	_	_	_	1		_	1	1	2
	III Year				_	_	_	_		_	_			-
M.D. Pathology	III I Cai	3												
radiology	I Year			_	_	_	_	1	_	1	_	2	_	2
	II Year			_	_	_	_	1	_	1	_	2	_	2
	III Year			_	_	_	2		_		_	-	2	2
M.D. Microbiology	ııı ı cal	3					_						_	-
w.b. wholoblology	l Year			_	_	_	_	1	_	2	_	3	_	3
	II Year			_	_	_	1	1	1	_	_	1	2	3
	III Year			_	_	2				_	_	2	-	2
	ııı ı <del>c</del> di					_						_		_

Name of the Programs	me	Duration		S	С	MI	вС	В	С	0	С		tal	Grand
			M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)		(2)	(3) (4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
M.D. Pharmacology		3												
	I Year			-	-	-	-	3		-	-	3	-	3
	II Year			-	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	2	1	3
	III Year			-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-
M.D. Community Medicine		3												
	I Year			-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	2	-	2
	II Year			-	-	-	1			1	-	1	1	2
	III Year			1	-	1	-			-	-	2	-	2
M.D. Radio Diagnosis		3												
	I Year			-	-	-	-	1	-	2	1	3	1	4
	II Year			-	-	-	-	-		4	-	4	-	4
	III Year			-	-	3	-			1	-	4	-	4
M.D. Dermatology, Leprosy		3												
<b>.</b>	I Year			-	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	1	1	2
	II Year			-	-	-	1			-	1	-	2	2
	III Year			_	-	_	_		- 1	_	1	-	2	2
M.D. PMR		3												
	I Year			_	_	_	_		- 1	_	_	_	1	1
	II Year			_	_	_	_			_	_	_		
	III Year			_	_	_	_	1	_	_	_	1	_	1
DC Dinlama DCU	III I Cai	2												
PG Diploma – DCH	I Voor							3				3	_	3
	I Year			-	-	-	-	2		1	_	3		3
DO D. 1. D.	II Year			-	-	-	-	2	-	'	-	3	-	3
PG Diploma – DA		2			1	1		_					•	
	I Year			-	1	1	-	2		1	-	4	2	6
	II Year			-	-	1	-	4	-	1	-	6	-	6
PG Diploma – DGO		2												
	I Year			-	-	-	1	-	_	-	-	-	3	3
	II Year			-	-	-	-		- 3	-	-	-	3	3
PG Diploma – D.ORTHO		2												
	I Year			-	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	3	-	3
	II Year			-	-	2	-	-		1	-	3	-	3
PG Diploma – D.O.		2												
	I Year			-	-	-	-			1	-	1	-	1
	II Year			-	-	-	-		- 1	-	-	-	1	1
PG Diploma – D.L.O.		2												
	I Year			-	-	-	-			1	-	1	-	1
	II Year			-	-	-	-			1	-	1	-	1
PG Diploma – D.M.R.D.		2												
	I Year			-	-	-	-	2	2 1	1	-	3	1	4
	II Year			_	_	_	_	2	1	1	_	3		4
PG Diploma – D.D.V.L.	ii roui	2						_	-	-		_	-	-
I d Dipiolila – D.D.V.L.	I Year			_	_	_	_			_	1	_	1	1
	II Year			1	_	_	_	_		_	1	1		2
DOT	ıı rear	4	_	1	_	_	_		_	Ī	'	'	•	
ВОТ	1 V		_						_					
	I Year			-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
	II Year			-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-
	III Year			-	-	-	-			-	-	-	-	-
	IV Year			-	1	1	1	1	1	-	-	2	3	5
BPT		4												
	I Year			3	3	6	4	5	5	1	3	15	15	30

Name of the Programme	Duration	ST	S	С	ME	зс	ВС	•	0	С	To		Grand
		M F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3) (4)		(6)	(7)	(8)		(10)		(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
II Year			6	4	5	3	2	7	2	1	15	15	30
III Year			10	9	13	7	13	15	1	3	37	34	7
IV Year			13	12	6	13	10	13	3	-	32	38	70
MPT Orthopaedic Conditions	2												
l Year			1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	2
II Year			1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	2
MPT Neurological Conditions	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	:
II Year			-	-	1	-	2	-	-	-	3	-	;
MPT Cardio Respiratory	2												
I Year			-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
MPT Paedeatric Conditions	2												
I Year			_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
II Year			_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
MPT Sports Physiotherapy	2												
l Year			1	_	1	_	_	_	_	_	2	_	2
II Year			2	_	·	_	_		_	_	2	_	-
	3												-
B.Sc. (Nursing)			_	19	-	20	_	30	_	31	_	100	100
I Year			-				-						
II Year			-	19	-	20		30	-	31	-	100	100
III Year			-	19	-	20	-	30	-	31	-	100	100
IV Year			-	19	-	20	-	30	-	31	-	100	100
M.Sc. (Nursing) Medical Surgical	2												
I Year		- 1	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	4	4
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6	-	6	6
M.Sc. (Nursing) Child Health	2												
l Year			-	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	2
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4	-	4	4
M.Sc. (Nursing) Martnity Nursing	2												
I Year			-	1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	2	2
II Year			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4	-	4	4
M.Sc. (Nursing) Community Nursing	2												
I Year			-	1	_	1	_	_	_	_	_	2	2
II Year			_	_	_	_	_	_	_	2	_	2	2
Total in Faculty of Medicine		- 1	119	154	172	192	282	307	109	174	682	828	1510
Total III Tabait, or III balonio													
FACULTY OF DENTISTRY													
B.D.S.	4												
I Year		- 2	8	15	2	12	15	14	4	5	29	48	77
				13	6	16	20	31	3	3	37	63	100
II Year						35	8		2	6	45	78	123
III Year													
IV Year		1 -	8	17	15	17	34	31	4	7	62	72	134
M.D.S. (Oral Surgery)	3						_		_		_		
I Year			-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	2	-	:
II Year			1	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	2	-	:
III Year			-	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	2	-	:
M.D.S. (Periodontia)	3												
I Year			-	1	1	-	1	-	-	-	2	1	;
				_	1	_	1		1		3	-	
II Year			-					-	- 1	-	3	-	3

Name of the Programme	Duration	S	T	S	С	ME	вс	В	С	0	С	To	tal	Grand
		M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	Total
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
M.D.S. (Pediotontia)	3													
I Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	2	2
II Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	2	-	2
III Yea	ar	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	-	2
M.D.S. (Orthodontia)	3													
I Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	-	1	1	2
II Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	2	-	2
III Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	-	1	1	2
M.D.S. (Prothodontia)	3													
I Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	2	-	2
II Yea	ar	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	2
III Yea	ar	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	1	2
M.D.S. (Conservative Dentistry)	3													
I Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	1	1	2	2	4
II Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
III Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.D.S. (Oral Medicine & Maxill.)	3													
I Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	1	1	-	1	2	3
II Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
III Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.D.S. (Oral Maxill. & Path.)	3													
I Yea	ar	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	1	2	3
II Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
III Yea	ar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate in Dental Mechanics		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	1	1	2
Certificate in Dental Hygienists		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	2	2
Total in Faculty of Dentistry		2	2	39	62	50	84	84	107	26	25	201	280	481

## APPENDIX – 3 DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION THE PROGRAMME WISE STRENGTH OF STUDENTS FOR THE YEAR 2006-07

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted
003	B.A. History	2922
004	B.A. Sociology	1284
006	B.A. Economics	570
007	B.A. English	5958
800	B.Lit., (Tamil)	12749
009	B.Com.	3445
010	B.Sc. Mathematics	3037
011	B.B.A.	2745
012	M.A. Tamil	5144
013	M.A. English	4166
014	M.A. History	2225
015	M.A. Economics	1341
017	M.A. Sociology	988
018	M.Sc. Mathematics	3206
019	M.Sc. Physics	638
020	M.Sc. Chemistry	784
021	M.Sc. Zoology	624
022	M.Sc. Botany	426
023	M.Com.	2915
024	B.A.L.	155
025	B.G.L.	240
027	Dip. in Labour Laws with Adminstrative Law	324
028	Dip. in Law of Taxation	65
032	Dip. in Production Management	67
033	P.G.Dip. in Materials Management	707
034	P.G.Dip. in Business Administration	319
035	P.G.Dip. in Personnel Management & Indust. Relat.	707
036	P.G.Dip. in Marketing Mangement	194
037	P.G.Dip. in Financial Management	226
038	P.G.Dip. in Tourism Management	54
039	P.G.Dip. in Advertising	46
040	P.G.Dip. in Public Relations	137
040	Foundation Programme   Year	122
042	Foundation Programme II Year	83
042	Dip. in Concrete Technology & Design	48
044	Dip. in Construction Management	77
045	Dip. in Chemical Process Instrum. & Control	47
043	P.G.Dip. in Co-operative Management	93
051	Dip. in Industrial Safety	1240
051	Certificate Programme in Automobile Technology	165
053 055	Certificate Programme in Offset Machine Printing B.L.I.S.	83
055		742
056	M.L.I.S.	643
062	Dip. in Industrial Pollution & Control	60
063	Certificate Course in Office Management	158

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted		
065	Dip. in Industrial Hygiene	82		
067	B.A. Tamil	2765		
069	P.G.Dip. in Guidence and Counselling	240		
070	M.A. Population Studies	42		
072	P.G.Dip. in Design & Construction of Con. Stru.	43		
076	P.G.Dip. in Mineral Exploration and	9		
077	P.G. Dip. in Ground Water Exploration	3		
078	P.G.Dip. in Petroleum Exploration	66		
079	Certificate Programme in Library and Information Science	706		
085	B.A. History	2945		
087	B.A. Sociology	1566		
088	B.A. Economics	453		
089	B.Com.	1048		
090	B.Sc. Mathematics	120		
092	B.Lit. (Tamil)	1224		
093	B.A. Political Science	355		
094	B.A. English	888		
095	B.A. Tamil	746		
096	B.A. Population Studies	58		
098	Dip. in Saiva Siddhantha	55		
101	B.B.A	1575		
104	B.C.A.	954		
105	B.Com. C A	502		
106	B.B.A. C.A.	392		
107	B.Sc. Psychology	283		
111	Dip.in Horticultural & Nursery Mgt.	44		
113	Dip.in Biopesticides Technology &	33		
118	M.A. Public Administration	432		
119	M.Com Co-Operative Management	496		
120	B.Sc Computer Science	506		
120	•	127		
	B.Sc Applied Chemistry	165		
122	B.Sc Electronic Science			
126	M.Com. – B & I M	802		
130	M.A. Linguistics	148		
132	PGD. Sociology of Health	9		
134	PGDip. in Agricultural Market	14		
135	P.G.D. Hospital Management	325		
136	P.G. Diploma in Computer Applications	897		
137	B.C.A.	1449		
138	M.C.A.	391		
139	M.Sc. (I.T)	603		
140	B.A. Population Studies	52		
141	B.Com with Computer Applications	1060		
142	B.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications	318		
143	B.B.A. with Computer Applications	611		
145	P.G.D. Marine Microbial Technology	3		
146	P.G.D. Marine Aquaculture & Management	3		
148	B.A. Political Science	296		

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted
149	Dip. In Maintenance Engineering & Management	71
151	M.Sc. Soft. Engg.	102
152	M.Com. Computer Applications	216
153	M.Sc. Bio. Info.	73
154	M.Sc. App. Psy.	912
155	M.Sc. Computer Science	475
156	M.C.A. (Lateral)	722
157	M.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral - II)	191
158	M.Sc. Electronic Science	75
159	M.A. Political Science	304
160	B.Sc. Psychology	775
162	Diploma in Petroleum Refining Eng.	103
163	Diploma in Industrial Bio-Tech	108
164	Certificate Programme in Soil Ecology Earthworm	8
165	Certificate programme in ECG Operations	7
166	Diploma in Accounting & Finance	45
170	B.Sc., Information Technology	413
171	B.Sc., Visual Communication	166
172	B.C.A. (Lateral-II)	316
173	B.Sc. Information Technology (Lateral-II)	86
174	B.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral-II)	98
175	B.Sc. Visual Communication (Lateral-II)	40
176	M.Sc. Information Technology (lateral)	106
177	M.Sc. Software Engineering (lateral – II)	15
178	M.B.A. E-Business	431
179	M.B.A. International Business	598
180	B.A. Public Administration	651
181	B.A. Business Economics	158
183	B.Com., International Business	82
184	B.Com., Accounting and Finance	1536
185	B.B.L.	119
186	M.A. History & Heritage Management	42
187	M.A. History & Tourism Management	190
188	M.A. International Relations	77
189	M.A. Police Administration	323
190	M.A. Business Economics	146
191	M.A. Environmental Economics	40
192	M.A. Translation Studies	26
193	M.Com. Accounting and Finance	786
194	M.Com. Education Management	130
195	M.Sc. Geo-Informatics	52
196	P.G. Diploma in Software Based Statistical Analysis	38
197	P.G. Diploma in Actuarial Statistics	35
198	P.G. Diploma in Entrepreneurship	19
199	Diploma in Energy Engineering	15
200	CYP-HRD Diploma in Youth in Development Work	239
250	B.B.A.	1615
200	5.5., 11	1010

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted
252	P.G. Dip. in Waste Management	19
253	Dip. in Public Administration	22
254	Dip. in Floriculture	15
255	Dip. in Agri. Business Management	20
256	Dip. in Livestock Products Technology	7
257	Master of Labour Management	122
258	LL.M.	356
260	B.B.A. in Applied Management	121
265	B.F.T.T. in Direction	1
266	B.F.T.T. in Cinematography	1
267	B.F.T.T. in Editing	1
268	Certificate in Special Effects & Animation	1
270	Diploma in Computer Applications	275
290	P.G.Diploma in Library Automation (CADD) & Networking	64
291	P.G.Diploma in Software Market (CADD) & Networking	39
292	P.G.Diploma in Computer Aided Design of	14
302	B.A. Sociology and B.Sc. Computer Science	1
303	B.A. Sociology and B.Sc. Information Technology	1
308	B.Com. and B.Sc. Computer Science	3
309	B.Com. and B.Sc. Information Technology	5
311	B.B.A. and B.Sc. Computer Science	6
312	B.B.A. and B.Sc. Information Technology	11
313	B.B.A. and B.Sc. Visual Communication	6
314	B.Sc. Psychology and B.Sc. Computer Science	2
315	B.Sc. Psychology and B.Sc. Information Technology	4
316	B.Sc. Psychology and B.Sc. Visual Communication	2
317	B.Sc. Mathematics and B.Sc. Computer Science	2
318	B.Sc. Mathematics and B.Sc. Information Technology	3
320	B.Sc. Electronic Science and B.Sc. Computer Science	6
321	B.Sc. Electronic Science and B.Sc. Information Technology	8
322	B.Sc. Electronic Science and B.Sc. Visual Communication	4
323	B.Sc. Applied Chemistry and B.Sc. Computer	1
324	B.Sc. Applied Chemistry and B.Sc. Info.	1
326	B.Sc. Computer Science and B.Sc. Visual Communication	2
327	B.Sc. Info. Technology and B.Sc. Visual Communication	5
328	B.Sc. Visual Communication and B.Sc. Computer	2
329	B.Sc. Visual Communication and B.Sc. Info. Technology	8
346	M.B.A.	1627
347	M.B.A. (Human Resource Management)	2163
348	M.B.A. (Marketing Management)	1133
349	M.B.A. (Financial Management)	1385
350	M.B.A. (Tamil Medium)	393
351	B.Sc. Fashion Design	861
352	B.Sc. Textile Design	104
353	B.Sc. Interior Design	296
354	Advanced Diploma in Fashion Design	362
355	Advanced Diploma in Textile Design	60
356	Advance Diploma in Interior Design	114

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted
357	Diploma in Fashion Design	337
358	Diploma in Textile Design	46
359	Diploma in Interior Design	152
360	Diploma in Quality Management	128
361	Diploma in Welding Engineering & Technology	40
362	Diploma in Industrial Automation	43
363	Diploma in Drives and Control	10
364	Diploma in Embedded Systems and Applications	38
365	Diploma in Food Preservation Technology	21
366	Diploma in English Journalism	29
367	Diploma in Mass Communication	34
368	Diploma in Tamil Journalism	18
369	Diploma in Folklore	3
370	Diploma in Mining Engineering	22
371	B.Sc. Hotel Management and Tourism	1098
372	P.G.Diploma in Hotel Management	37
373	Diploma in Hotel Management and Catering	112
378	Diploma in Food and Nutrition	46
379	Diploma in Design of Foundation System	6
380	Diploma in Damage Assessment, Repair & Re	12
381	P.G.Diploma in Dairy Technology	80
382	P.G.Diploma in Plant Protection	13
383	Diploma in Poultry Management	6
384	P.G.Diploma in English Language Teaching	158
385	P.G.Diploma in Foreign Trade	133
386	P.G.Diploma in NGO Management	81
387	P.G.Diploma in Criminology and Forensic Science	171
388	P.G.Diploma in Electronics & Instrumentation	24
389	P.G.Diploma in Natural Resources	4
390	P.G.Diploma in Natural Languages Processing	3
391	P.G.Diploma in Automobile Maintenance	14
392	P.G.Diploma in Automobile and Pollution Control	4
393	P.G.Diploma in Power Plant Instr. Control & Safety	55
394	P.G.Diploma in Electrical Safety & Safety Management	48
395	P.G.Diploma in Electrical Energy Mgt. & Energy Audit	50
396	P.G.Diploma in VLSI Design	40
397	P.G.Diploma in Quantity Surveying & Valuation	88
398	P.G.Diploma in Environmental Management	49
399	P.G.Diploma in Yoga	592
400	Diploma in Yoga	244
401	M.Phil English	1737
401	M.Phil Economics	992
402	M.Phil History	1801
	•	
404 405	M.Phil Public Administration	194
405	M.Phil Public Administration.	227
406	M.Phil Population Studies	101
407	M.Phil Sociology	727
408	M.Phil Philosophy	57

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted
409	M.Phil Commerce	2113
410	M.Phil Bussiness Administration.	591
411	M.Phil Library and Information Science	1103
421	M.Phil Mathematics	780
422	M.Phil Statistics	139
423	M.Phil Applied Geology	127
424	M.Phil Physics	831
425	M.Phil Chemistry	634
426	M.Phil Bio-Chemistry	199
427	M.Phil Botany	786
428	M.Phil Zoology	866
429	M.Phil Micro Biology	319
430	M.Phil Marine Biology	102
431	M.Phil Computer science	897
441	M.Phil Tamil	3398
442	M.Phil Linguistics	7
446	M.Phil Education	1939
447	M.Phil Physical Edn.	1791
448	M.Phil Psychology	257
449	M.Phil Police Administration	49
461	M.Sc. in Hotel Management	188
462	M.Sc. in Tourism	19
474	M.B.A. in Applied Management	139
481	B.A. Police Administration	658
482	B.A. Social & Civic Studies	33
483	B.A. Functional Tamil	18
484	B.Com. Business Studies	59
485	B.Com. Marketing Management	405
501	B.A.History and Heritage Management	50
502	B.A. Business Economics	198
502	B.Com. Accounting and Finance	682
503	B.A. Public Administration	610
505		245
	B.A. English and Communication	
506	B.A. Functional Tamil	23
507	B.Sc. Computer Science	304
508	B.Sc. Information Technology	320
509	B.Sc. Visual Communication	242
510	Diploma in Yoga	206
511	B.Sc. Maths with Computer Applications	56
512	B.A. Police Administration	561
513	B.A. Social & Civic Studies	38
514	B.Com. Marketing Management	525
515	B.B.A.	1310
543	Dip. in Diabetes Patient Education	13
544	Dip. in Medical Laboratory Technology	25
545	Dip. in Operation Theatre Techniques	14
546	Dip. in Critical Care Nursing	18
547	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Tobacco Control	4

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted		
548	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Adoles	2		
549	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Maternity & Neontel Care	27		
550	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Acupunture	12		
551	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Public	44		
552	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Medical Cosmetology	27		
553	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Ultrasonagraphy	100		
554	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Family Medicine	5		
555	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Diabetology	479		
556	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Medical Law & Ethics	12		
557	P.G.Diploma in Health Sci. in Accident & Emergency Care	15		
558	P.G.Diploma in Health Science in Ecocardiography	28		
559	P.G.Diploma in Promoting Rational Drug Use	8		
560	P.G.Diploma in Pharmacy Practice and Drug Store Mgmt.	36		
561	B.Sc. Fashion Design Lateral – II	52		
562	B.Sc. Textile Design Lateral – II	4		
563	B.Sc. Interior Design Lateral-II	10		
564	B.Sc. Fashion Design Lateral – III	161		
565	B.Sc. Textile Design Lateral – III	13		
566	B.Sc. Interior Design Lateral – III	72		
573	Advance Diploma in Fashion Design Lateral-II	111		
574	Advance Diploma in Textile Design Lateral-II	18		
575	Advance Diploma in Interior Design Lateral-II	50		
602	B.Sc. Applied Chemistry Lateral-II	3		
603	B.A. History Lateral – II	11		
604	B.A. Sociology Lateral- II	2		
606	B.A. Economics Lateral – II	4		
607	B.A. English Lateral – II	16		
609	Bachelor of Commerce Lateral – II	26		
610	B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – II	42		
611	Bachelor of Business Administration Lateral- II	5		
613	M.A. English Lateral – II	14		
615	M.A. Economics Lateral – II	2		
617	M.A. Sociology Lateral – II	5		
618	M.Sc. Mathematics Lateral – II	22		
619	M.Sc. Physics Lateral – II	7		
620	M.Sc. Chemistry Lateral – II	6		
623	Master of Commerce Lateral – II	8		
630	B.Sc. Statistics (Double Major)	13		
631	B.Sc. Operations Research (Double Major)	2		
632	B.Sc. Computer Science (Double Major)	6		
633	B.A. History (Double Major)	391		
634	•	17		
635	B.A. Sociology (Double Major)  B.A. Political Science (Double Major)	9		
	B.A. Political Science (Double Major)	69		
636	B.A. Econimics (Double Major)			
637	B.A. English (Double Major)	1565		
638	B.Sc. Information Technology (Double Major)	5		
639	Bachelor of Commerce (Double Major)	180		
640	B.Sc. Visual Communication (Double Major)	4		

Course code	Name of the Programme	No. of Student Admitted
641	Bachelor of Business Administration (Double Major)	34
642	B.Lit. (Double Major)	795
649	B.A. Public Administration (Double Major)	8
650	B.A. Police Administration (Double Major)	1
652	B.Sc. Textile Design (Double Major)	2
661	B.Sc. Hotel Management & Tourism Lateral-II	41
662	M.Sc. Hotel Management Lateral-II	14
672	Dip. in Hotel Management & Catering Technology Lateral-II	36
673	Dip. in Front Office Management	2
674	Dip. in House Keeping	17
675	Dip. in Food and Beverages Production	18
676	Dip. in Food and Beverages Service	9
701	B.Sc. Electronic Science Lateral-III	2
702	B.Sc. Applied Chemistry Lateral-III	2
703	B.A. History Lateral-III	4
704	B.A. Sociology Lateral-III	2
707	B.A. English Lateral – III	13
709	Bachelor of Commerce Lateral – III	10
710	B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral - III	70
711	Bachelor of Business Administration Lateral – III	3
712	B.C.A. Lateral-III	3
713	B.Sc. Information Technology	1
714	B.Sc. Computer Science Lateral-III	11
715	B.Sc. Visual Communication Lateral-III	1
716	M.C.A. Lateral-III	28
748	B.A. Political Science Lateral – III	2
801	B.Music - Vocal	21
802	B.Music - Veena	3
803	B.Music - Violin	4
805	B.Music - Mridangam	12
806	B.Dance	27
811	Title of Isaikalaimani – Vocal	4
813	Title of Isaikalaimani – Violin	2
814	Title of Isaikalaimani – Mridangam	3
815	Title of Nattiya Kalaimani	7
816	Certificate Programme in Vocal	6
818	Certificate Programme in Violin	1
819	Certificate Programme in Dance	5
	Total	149076

APPENDIX – 4
ENROLMENT OF STUDENTS IN VARIOUS FACULTIES – 2006

393

Name of the	S	Т	S	С	ME	BC .	В	С	00	;	To	tal	Grand
Faculty	M	F	M	F	M	F	М	F	M	F	М	F	Total
Faculty of Arts	10	1	619	341	173	146	139	134	60	36	1001	658	1659
Faculty of Science	3	1	822	415	277	226	337	284	161	122	1600	1048	2648
Faculty of Indian Languages	1	-	62	55	10	15	4	9	-	2	77	81	158
Faculty of Engineering & Technology	22	3	762	199	750	300	1103	405	910	314	3547	1221	4768
Faculty of Education	7	2	220	107	211	127	340	195	334	188	1112	619	1731
Faculty of Fine Arts	-	-	83	11	41	9	12	14	9	10	145	44	189
Faculty of Agriculture	5	-	314	96	108	27	97	36	23	2	547	161	708
Faculty of Medicine	-	1	119	154	172	192	282	307	109	174	682	828	1510
Faculty of Dentistry	2	2	39	62	50	84	84	107	26	25	201	280	481
Total	50	10	3040	1440	1792	1126	2398	1491	1632	873	8912	4940	13852

394

APPENDIX – 5

STRENGTH OF STUDENTS IN VARIOUS HOSTELS – 2006

Name of the Hostels	No. of Students
(1)	(2)
Malligai Illam (EH-1)	877
Thendral Illam (EH-2)	853
Mullai Illam (EH-3)	618
Thamarai Illam (Ladies Hostel)	2966
Kurinji Illam (Agriculture Hostel)	354
Kayal Illam (Marine Biology Hostel)	161
Kumararajah Muthiah Hostel	470
Golden Jubilee Hostel (Engg. & Technolgy)	947
Cauveri Illam (Western Hostel)	1059
Pothigai Illam (Research Scholars Hostel)	65
Women Health Professional Hostel (B.Sc. Nursing Students)	550
Women Health Professional Hostel - Annexe	396
Post Graduate Doctor's Hostel	173
Rose Hostel	1005
Men's Hostel for Humanities and Science	354
New Medical Hostel	94
Total	10942

## APPENDIX – 6 TEACHING AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENTS

	TEACHING AND RESEARCH DEPARTMENTS
SI.No.	Name of the Department
	FACULTY OF ARTS
1.	Department of English
2.	Department of History
3.	Department of Political Science
4.	Department of Economics
5.	Department of Sociology
6.	Department of Commerce
7.	Centre for Population Studies
8.	Department of Business Administration
9.	Department of Library & Information Science
10.	Department of Philosophy
	FACULTY OF SCIENCE
11.	Department of Mathematics
12.	Department of Statistics
13.	Department of Physics
14.	Department of Chemistry
15.	Department of Botany
16.	Department of Zoology
17.	Centre for Advanced Study in Marine Biology
18.	Department of Earth Sciences
19.	Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology
	FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES
20.	Department of Tamil Studies & Research
21.	Department of Sanskrit
22.	Department of Hindi
23.	Centre for Advanced Study in Linguistics
	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
24.	Department of Civil Engineering
25.	Department of Civil & Structural Engineering
26.	Department of Mechanical Engineering
27.	Department of Manufacturing Engineering
28.	Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering
29.	Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering
30.	Department of Chemical Engineering
31.	Department of Computer Science & Engineering
32.	Department of Pharmacy
	FACULTY OF EDUCATION
33.	Department of Education
34.	Department of Psychology
35.	Department of Physical Education & Sports Sciences
	FACULTY OF FINE ARTS
36.	Department of Music
	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE
37.	Department of Agronomy
38.	Department of Entomology
39.	Department of Plant Pathology

SI.No.	Name of the Department
40.	Department of Microbiology
41.	Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry
42.	Department of Agricultural Botany
43.	Department of Horticulture
44.	Department of Agricultural Economics
45.	Department of Agricultural Extension
	FACULTY OF MEDICINE
46.	Department of Medical Education
47.	Department of Nursing
	Faculty of Dentistry
48.	Department of Dentistry.

397

APPENDIX – 7

TOTAL STRENGTH OF TEACHING STAFF IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS - 2006

SI. No.	Department	Prof.	Read.	Lect. S.G.	Lect. Sr. L	Lect.	Prog.	Total
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
I FACUL	TY OF ARTS							
1	English	9	2	-	1	11	-	23
2	History	2	2	-	2	10	-	16
3	Political Science	2	2	-	3	8	-	15
4	Economics	5	5	1	2	8	1	22
5	Sociology	3	3	-	-	7	-	13
6	Commerce	7	5	-	6	13	1	32
7	Population Studies	2	3	-	1	1	1	8
8	Business Admn.	2	7	-	4	37	1+1*	52 (*Asst. Librarian)
9	Library & Inf. Sci.	4	1	-	2	5	21 + 7*	40 (*Addl. Librarian,Dy. Librarian, Asst. Librarian)
10	Philosophy	2	2	-	2	2	-	8
11	Centre for Rural Development	1	1	-	-	1	1*	4 (*Project Officer)
II FACU	LTY OF SCIENCE							
12	Dean Office	-	-	-	-	-	1	1
13	Mathematics	3	2	-	3	12	1	21
14	Statistics	4	4	1	4	4	-	17
15	Physics	8	5	-	2	11	1	27
16	C.I.S.L. Physics	-	-	1	1	-	-	2
17	Chemistry	10	5	-	3	11	-	29
18	Botany	3	5	-	10	9	-	27
19	Zoology	5	5	-	5	10	-	25
20	Earth Sciences	1	5	-	4	6	-	16
21	CAS-Marine Biology	6	8	-	5	20	13*	52 (*Assistant Librarian & Senior Scientific Officer)
22	Biochemistry & Biotechnology	4	3	-	3	10	1	21
III FACU	ILTY OF INDIAN LANGI	JAGES						
23	Tamil Studies & Research	6	2	-	2	21	1*	32 (*Assistant Librarian)
24	Hindi	_	_	-	_	3	-	3
25	CAS in Linguistics	5	4	-	6	4	1 + 1 *	21 (*Assistant Librarian)
IV FAC	ULTY OF ENGINEERING	AND 1	<b>TECHNO</b>	LOGY				
26	Civil Engineering	5	3	2	13	26	2	51
27	Civil & Structural Engg.	6	7	-	8	12	2	35
28	Mechanical Engg.	9	6	3	19	51	1	89
29	Manufacturing Engg.	9	7	1	5	30	1	53
30	Electrical Engg.	7	8	8	9	66	4	102
31	Instrumentation Engg.	4	3	12	14	20	2	55

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
32	Technology	8	5	-	9	30	1	53
33	Computer Science & Engineering	4	5	6	17	34	34	100
34	Pharmacy	6	11	-	5	25	1	48
35	Engg. Dean Office							
	(a) Dean Office	-	-	-	-	-	4+1*	5
	(b) English Section	_	1	_	_	2	_	(*Assistant Librarian)
	(c) Mathematics	4	3	1	3	13	_	24
	Section	4	3	'	3	13	_	24
	(d) Physics Section	2	3	-	1	9	-	15
	(e) Chemistry	5	2	-	1	4	-	12
	Section							
V FACU	ILTY OF EDUCATION							
36	Education	11	7	-	11	11	1	41
37	Psychology	2	-	-	3	2	-	7
38	Phy. Edn. & Sport Sci.	9	9	-	9	33	-	60
39	Adult Education	1	2	-	-	-	-	3
	ULTY OF FINE ARTS							
40	Music	_ 1	3	-	6	44	-	54
	CULTY OF AGRICULTUR	E						_
41	Agri. Dean Office	_	-	-	-	1	2+1	4
42	Agri. Agronomy	7	4	-	1	29	-	41
43	Agri. Entomology	3	3	-	-	12	-	18
44	Agri. Plant Pathology	1	2	-	2	17	-	22
45	Agri. Microbiology	4	6	-	-	17	-	27
46	Agrl. Chemistry	3	4	-	-	13	-	20
47	Agrl. Botany	1	7	-	4	12	-	24
48	Horticulture	3	4	-	4	22	-	33
49	Agrl. Economics	1	3	1	-	6	-	11
50	Agrl. Extension	4	3	-	1	17	-	25
51	Animal Husbandry (Division)	-	-	-	1	7	-	8
VIII DIR	ECTORATE OF DISTANC	CE EDU	CATION					
52	D.D.E.	37	36	3	70	291	30 + 2*	469 (*Assistant Librarian)
IX UNIV	ERSITY OFFICE						3 + 1 *	4 (*Documentation Officer)
X EXAM	INATIAON SECTION						1	1
	Grand Total	251	238	40	287	1080	148	2044
	ICAL EDUCATION							
53	Anatomy	4	2	-	-	2	2	10
54	Physiology	4	1	-	-	5	-	10
55	Biochemistry	2	3	-	-	-	1	6
56	Pharmacology	2	3	-	-	2	-	7
57	Pathology	4	1	-	-	2	2	9
58	Microbiology	8	2	-	-	1	-	11
59	Forensic Medicine	1	-	-	-	1	3	5

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
60	Community Medicine	1	2	1	-	7	3	14
61	Medicine	8	-	-	-	3	-	11
62	Surgery	6	2	-	-	8	-	16
63	Obstetrics & Gynaecology	6	2	-	-	6	-	14
64	Paediatrics	6	1	-	-	3	-	10
65	T.B. & Chest Diseases	1	-	-	-	-	-	1
66	Dermatology, Venerology & Leprosy.	2	1	-	-	1	-	4
67	Orthopaedics	4	2	-	-	3	-	9
68	E.N.T	3	1	-	-	2	-	6
69	Ophthalmology	2	1	-	-	2	-	5
70	Psychiatry	-	1	-	-	1	-	2
71	Radiology	4	1	-	-	5	-	10
72	Phy. Medicine & Rehab. Physiotheraphy	3	-	-	-	17	-	20
73	Anaesthesiology	4	4	-	-	1	1	10
74	Neuro Surgery	1	-	-	-	-	-	1
75	Urology	2	-	-	-	1	-	3
76	Plastic Surgery	1	-	-	-	-	-	1
77	Pediatric Surgery	2	-	-	-	1	-	3
78	RMMCH	-	-	-	-	-	31	31
79	Nursing	5	3	-	-	7	34*	49
80	Dentistry	18	31	-	-	26	42	117
81	Advisor to Vice- Chancellor, Faculty of Medicine	1	-	-	-	-	-	1
82	Project Co-ordinator	1	-	-	-	-	-	1
TOTAL		106	64	1	-	107	119	397

<sup>\*</sup> Nursing Tutor Grade - II

APPENDIX – 8
ENROLMENT OF SCHOLARS FOR M.Phil DEGREE IN 2006 – 2007

400

S.No	Department	Male	Female	No. of Scholars
	FACULTY OF	ARTS		
	English	18	18	36
	History	19	05	24
	Political Science	01	-	01
	Economics	17	21	38
	Sociology	01	04	05
	Commerce	28	24	52
	Population Studies	01	01	02
	Library Science	02	04	06
	Philosophy	02	-	02
	FACULTY OF S	SCIENCE		
	Mathematics	10	22	32
	Statistics	03	03	06
	Physics	38	25	63
	Chemistry	15	12	27
	Botany	08	08	16
	Zoology	04	09	13
	Marine Biology	19	09	28
	Earth Sciences	06	04	10
	Biochemistry & Biotechnology	07	08	15
	FACULTY OF INDIAN	I LANGUAGES		
	Tamil	13	25	38
	Hindi	-	01	01
	FACULTY OF ED	UCATION		
	Education	20	12	32
	Physical Education & Sports Sciences	70	5	75

401

APPENDIX – 9

ENROLMENT OF SCHOLARS FOR Ph.D. DEGREE IN 2006 - 2007

S.No	Department	Male	Female	No. of Scholars
	FACULTY OF ARTS			
	English	02	02	04
	History	02	01	03
	Economics	80	03	11
	Sociology	01	01	02
	Commerce	05	02	07
	Population Studies	02	01	03
	Business Administration	16	02	18
	Library Science	04	02	06
	FACULTY OF SCIENCE			
	Mathematics	01	-	01
	Statistics	03	-	03
	Physics	07	01	08
	Chemistry	07	04	11
	Botany	03	-	03
	Zoology	04	04	08
	Marine Biology	10	02	12
	Earth Science	03	03	06
	Biochemistry & Biotechnology	11	05	16
	FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES			
	Tamil	04	04	08
	Linguistics	02	02	04
	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY			
	Civil	07	-	07
	Civil & Structural	02	_	02
	Mechanical	04	-	04
	Manufacturing	02	-	02
	Electrical	02	_	02
	Instrumentation	01	-	01
	Chemical	04	_	04
	Computer Science	04	05	09
	Pharmacy	05	01	06
	FACULTY OF EDUCATION			
	Physical Education	05	02	07
	Psychology	01	-	01
	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE	•		•
	Agronomy	03	01	04
	Entomology	03	-	03
	Plant Pathology	01	_	01
	Agricultural Microbiology	02	<u>-</u>	02
	Agricultural Botany	03	_	03
	Horticulture	03	02	03
	FACULTY OF MEDICINE	01	02	03
	I ACOLT I OF IVIEDICINE	UI	UZ	US

APPENDIX – 10 LIST OF CANDIDATES TAKING DEGREE AT THE CONVOCATION HELD ON 04<sup>TH</sup> OCTOBER 2006

Name of the Degree	In person	In absentia
	(1)	(2)
FACULTY OF ARTS		
Ph.D.	13	02
M.Phil.	16	37
M.A.	51	95
M.Com.,	21	51
M.F.S	02	05
M.B.A.	88	93
M.L.I.S	04	12
P.G. Diploma in Tourism	-	01
FACULTY OF SCIENCE		
Ph.D.	38	13
M.Phil.	48	70
M.Sc.,	147	426
FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES		
Ph.D.	15	01
M.Phil.	07	23
M.A.	15	30
Certificate Programme in Sanskrit	-	05
FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY	_	03
Ph.D.	19	-
M.Tech.	11	14
M.E.	99	123
B.E.	489	423
M.C.A.	29	13
M.Sc.	13	08
M.Pharm.	08	120
B.Pharm.	27	95
D.Pharm	-	104
FACULTY OF EDUCATION		
Ph.D.	07	02
M.Phil.	05	26
M.Sc.	05	07
M.Ed.,	32	444
M.P.E.S.	-	01
M.P.Ed.	19	295
B.Ed.,	-	2772
B.P.Ed.	-	262
B.P.E.	_	282
B.P.E.S.	_	01
P.G. Diploma in Yoga	-	284
UG Diploma in Yoga	_	49
FACULTY OF FINE ARTS		70
M.Music	_	05
B.Music	- 03	06
D.IVIUSIC	02	Ub

Name of the Degree	In person	In absentia
	(1)	(2)
IsaiKalaimani	-	16
Natiyakalaimani	01	01
Nattuvangakalaimani	-	06
Isaichelvamani	03	02
FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE		
Ph.D.	15	03
M.Sc (Agri)	46	49
B.Sc., (Agri)	46	53
B.Sc. (Horti.)	05	04
FACULTY OF MEDICINE		
M.D.	04	32
M.S.	01	27
P.G. Diploma	01	41
M.B.B.S.	19	137
M.P.T.	01	09
B.P.T.	02	17
B.O.T.	-	01
B.Sc (Nursing)	01	58
FACULTY OF DENTISTRY		
M.D.S.	05	17
B.D.S.	22	58
DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION		
D.D.E./O.U.S.	3	47606
Total	1405	54305

## APPENDIX – 11 74<sup>th</sup> ANNUAL CONVOCATION HELD ON 04.10.2006 LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS

		LIST OF FRIZE WINNERS
S.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's Name
(01)	(02)	(03)
		FACULTY OF ARTS
1.	Ms. Manoranchitha A. M.A English	<ol> <li>The Sir T.E Moir Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The Dewan Bahadur S.E. Runganadhan Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.
		<ol><li>The Sir George Stanley Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.</li></ol>
		<ol> <li>The A.C.Subramaniam Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		<ol> <li>The Hon'ble Mr.Chief Justice P.Chandra Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		6. The His Highness Maharajah Sri Jaya Chamaraja Wadiyar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.
		7. The Thiruvarur Ramaswamy Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. English Degree Examinations.
		8. The Professor Duraiswami Shashtiabtapurthi Commemoration Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject 'The study of Language' of the M.A. English Degree Examinations.
2.	Mr. Ramayanam G M.A. History	1. The C. Ramalinga Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. History Degree Examinations.
		2. The T.P. Meenakshisundaranar 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. History Degree Examinations.
		3. The Dr.S.V.Chittibabu Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. History Degree Examinations.
		4. The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A History Degree Examinations.
		<ol> <li>The Principal Nilakanta Sastriar Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subjects "History of India from 1526 to 1707 &amp; Constitutional History of India 1858 – 1947" of the M.A. History Degree Examinations</li> </ol>
		6. The Hon'ble Justice Ganapathia Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subjects "History of India from 1526 – 1707 & Constitutional History of India 1858 - 1947" of the M.A. History Degree Examinations
		7. The Dr.P.C.Alexander Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subjects: Toynbee I & II - History of Civilization of the M.A. History Degree Examinations
3.	Mr. Manivel K M.A. History	<ol> <li>The C. Ramalinga Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Intellectual History of Tamil Nadu" of the M.A. History Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
4.	Mr. Karunanidhi R M.A. History	<ol> <li>The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the Second Rank in the M.A. History Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
5.	Mr. Karthikeyan S M.A. Political Science	<ol> <li>The T.P. Meenakshisundaranar 61<sup>st</sup> Birthday Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>

(01)(02)(03)2. The Professor M.S. Thacker Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. The Dr.P.Subbarayan Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. The Hon'ble Mr. Justice P.S.Kailasam Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. The Dr.S.V.Chittibabu Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Political Science Degree Examinations. The Dr.P.C.Alexander Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Dynamics of Indian Democracy" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. 6. Mr. Prabu P The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest M.A. Political Science marks in the Subject "International Politics" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Contemporary Political Theory" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest the Subject "Government and Politics in Tamil Nadu since 1990" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. The Justice M.Maruthamuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Western Political Thought" of the M.A. Political Science Degree Examinations. The Prof. M.Ruthnaswamy Centenary Prize for securing the Second the M.A Political Science Degree Rank in Examinations. 7. Ms. Suganya Sundari The Sir J. Simpson Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Economics Degree Examinations M.A. Economics The Sri Nataraja Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Economics Degree Examinations. The 42<sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for seucirng the First Rank in the M.A Economics Degree Examinations. The Thiruvarur Ramasamy Chettiar Prize for the securing the highest marks in M.A Economics Degree Examinations. The Thiru S.R.N. Badri Rao Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations The 42<sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Macro Economics" of the M.A Economics Degree Examinations. 8. Mr. Paradhaman K The Sir Thomas Austin Prize for securing the highest marks in M.A. Economics the Subject "Agricultural Development and Policy" of the Economics Degree Examinations. The  $42^{\text{nd}}$  All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the 9. Mr. Saravanan D highest marks in the Subject "Monetary Economics" of the M.A. Economics M.A. Economics Degree Examinations. 10 Ms Rhavani V The 42<sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Macro Economics" of the M.A. M.A. Economics

Economics Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)		(03)
		2.	The 42 <sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Fiscal Economics" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations.
11.	Mr. Prabhu K M.A. Economics	1.	The 42 <sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Macro Economics" of the M.A. Economics Degree Examinations.
12.	Mr. Dinda George Obudho M.A. Applied Economics	1.	The Sir J. Simpson Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations
		2.	The Sri Nataraja Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Mayor Radhakrishnan Pillai prize for secring the First Rank in the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations.
		4.	The 42 <sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Econometrics" of the M.A. Applied Economics Degree Examinations
		5.	The 42 <sup>nd</sup> All India Economic Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Project Evaluation" of the M.A Applied Economics Degree Examinations.
13.	Ms. Thirupurasundhari D M.A. Sociology	1.	The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Project "Dissertation" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Eugene Link Family Prize for the Best student in the M.A Sociology Degree Programme.
14.	Ms. Nandhini M M.A. Sociology	1.	The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Modern Sociological Theories" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Hon'ble Sri M.Bakthavatsalam Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Sociology Degree Examinations
		3.	The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Early Sociological Theories" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations
		4.	The Justice M.Fathima Beevi Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Sociology of Development and Modernisation" of the M.A. Sociology Degree Examinations.
15.	Ms. Akila Devi T M.Com. (Accounting & Finance)	1.	The Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
		2.	The His Excellency Shri Sri Prakasa Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Shri T.M. Narayanaswami Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Sri Karumuthu Thiagaraja Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
		5.	The Sri N.M.Ponnambalam Pillai Shastiaptapoorthy Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
		6.	The Professor B.Bakthavatsalu Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Accounting for Decision making" of the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)		(03)
		7.	The Dr.K.Gopalakrishnan prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Advanced Financial Accounting" of the M.Com EM Degree Examinations
16.	Mr. Ananthan K.V M.Com. (Accounting & Finance)	1.	The M.S.Krishnamachari Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Income Tax Law & Prctice" of the M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
17.	Mr. Soundarapandian R M.Com. (International Banking)	1.	The Mayor Radhakrishnan Pillai prize for securing the Highest marks in the Subject 'International Banking " of the M.Com. Degree Examinations.
18.	Mr. Thirunavukkarasu A M.Com.	1.	The South Arcot Cooperative Central Bank Golden Jubliee R Kanakasabai Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Com. Degree Examinations
19.	Ms. Kavitha S M.B.A	1.	The Mayor Radhakrishnan Pillai prize for securing the First Rank in M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
		2.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject "Information Technology Management" of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
20.	Mr. Balasubramanian K M.B.A	1.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Financial Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Dr. Karuppiah Prize for securing first mark in the subject 'Financial Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
21.	Mr. Najeemudeen KP M.B.A.	1.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Marketing Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
22.	Ms. Indira Priyadharshini M.B.A	1.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Human Resource Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Dr. Karuppiah Prize for securing first mark in the subject 'Financial Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
23.	Mr. Ramesh K M.B.A	1.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'Production Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
24.	Mr. Anto Starwin Jose M.B.A	1.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'International Trade Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
25.	Mr. Shanmugasundaram T M.B.A.	1.	The G.L.Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the elective Subject 'International Trade Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
26.	Mr. Abdi Abdallah Ali M.B.A.	1.	The Dr. Karuppiah Prize for securing first mark in the subject Financial Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
27.	Mr. Moriasi Albert Maranga M.B.A.	1.	The Dr. Karuppiah Prize for securing first mark in the subject 'Financial Management' of M.B.A. Degree Examinations.
28.	Mr. Raja S M.L.I.S.	1.	The R.K.S.D.J Prize for securing the highest marks among the Boys in the M.L.I.S Degree Examinations.
29.	Ms. Dhanya P M.L.I.S.	1.	The R.K.S.D.J Prize for securing the highest marks among the Girls in the M.L.I.S Degree Examinations.
30.	Mr. Prakasam K M.A. Philosophy	<ol> <li>2.</li> </ol>	The Sir R.Venkatratnam Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Philosophy Degree Examinations.  The Dr.Radha Thiagarajan Chettiar Prize for securing the
			highest marks in the M.A. Philosophy Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)	(03)	
31.	Ms. Mincy K T	The Thiru Narasimhachari Rajalakshmi Prize for securing fi	irst
	M.A. History (DDE)	rank in the M.A History Degree Examinations under Distan Education.	
		FACULTY OF SCIENCE	
1.	Ms. Usha G M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications	<ol> <li>The Prof. N. Renganathan Prize for securing the first mark "Stochastic Processes" of the M.Sc Mathematics w Computer Applications Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	/ith
		<ol> <li>The Mrs.Littlehailes Prize for securing the First highest mar in the M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Application Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	ons
2.	Mr. Senthilkumar K M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications	<ol> <li>The Prof.R.Balakrishnan Prize for securing the First Rank the M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	ree
		<ol> <li>The Dr.K.Rangaswamy, Dr.Bala V.Balachandran - Stude Educational Programme prize for securing the highest mar in the paper "Differential Geometry' of the M.S Mathematics with Computer Applications Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	rks Sc.
		<ol> <li>The Mrs.Littlehailes prize for securing the Second higher marks in the M.ScMathematics with Computer Application Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	
		<ol> <li>The Dr. C P Ramaswamy Aiyar Prize for securing the higher marks among overall Science Branches in the M.Sc Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	
		<ol> <li>The Prof. V.Ganapathy Aiyer Prize for securing the higher marks in the final year M.Sc Mathematics with Compu- Applications Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	
		<ol> <li>The Prof.V.Balaiah Prize for securing the highest mar among overall Science Branches in the M.Sc Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	
		<ol> <li>The Prof.N.Ganesan Prize for securing the highest marks the Paper "Algebra and Advanced Algebra" of the M.S Mathematics with Computer Applications Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	Sc.
3.	Ms. Umayal R M M.Sc. Statistics with Computer Applications	<ol> <li>The Sir Norman Strathie Prize for securing the first mark the M.Sc Statistics with Computer Applications Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	
		<ol> <li>The Dr.K.Rangaswamy, Dr.Bala V.Balachandran - stude Educational programme prize for securing the highest mar in the paper 'Design of Experiments' of the M.Sc.Statisti with Computer Applications Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	rks
4.	Ms. Priyadharshini P M.Sc. Physics	<ol> <li>The Prof.K.Venkateswarlu's Shashiapthapurthi Prize securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	for ree
		<ol> <li>The Prof.V.S. Vadivelu Sethu Prize for securing the higher marks in the papers "Quantum Mechanics" I &amp; II of the M. Physics Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	
5.	Ms. Dhanalakshmi G M.Sc. Physics	<ol> <li>The J.F. Bryant Prize for securing the highest marks in t Paper "Spectroscopy" of the M.Sc. Physics Degr Examinations.</li> </ol>	
6.	Ms. Devaky, K M.Sc. Physics	<ol> <li>The J.F.Bryant Prize for securing the highest marks in t M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>	
		<ol><li>The T.P. Navanithakrishna Memorial Prize for securing t highest marks in the M.Sc., Physics Degree Examinations.</li></ol>	the

(01)	(02)		(03)
		3.	The Mrs. Durgabai Deshmukh Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Physics Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Prof.V.Shanmugasundaram M.Sc Physics Gold Medal for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Physics Degree Examinations.
7.	Ms. Susi. S M.Sc. Chemistry	1.	The Prof.VBalaiah Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Thiruvarur Ramaswamy Chettiar Prize for the best out going student securing the highest marks in the Physical Chemistry of the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Hon'ble Sri R.Venkataraman Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Prof.K.Ganapathy Gold Medal prize for the securing the highest marks in the paper "Physical Chemistry" in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations.
8.	Mr. Narayanan K M.Sc. Chemistry	1.	The Viscount Goschen Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Acharya P.C.Ray Birth Centenary Prize for securing the highest marks in the practical Tests of Part I & II of the M.Sc.Chemistry Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Thiru A.Natarajan Prize for securing the highest marks in all the theory & practical Examinations of the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Programme.
		4.	The Prof.K.Ganapathy Prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Inorganic Chemistry" in the M.Sc Chemistry Degree Examinations.
9.	Mr. Desu Sudhakar M.Sc. Botany	1.	The T.S.Ragavan Botany Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc Botany Degree Programme.
		2.	The Dr.T.Govindarajalu prize for securing the First mark in the Paper "Microbiology" and "Plant Pathology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examintions.
		3.	The Founder Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Rm.Chandramouli R.Balasubramaniam Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations.
		5.	The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper "Cell Biology & Genetics and Plant Breeding" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations.
		6.	The Prof.Dr.S.Pannerselvam Prize for securing the First highest marks in the paper – "Plant Physiology & Photobiology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations.
10.	Ms. Simi M M.Sc. Botany	1.	The Prof.Dr.S.Pannerselvam Prize for securing the First highest marks in the paper – "Plant Physiology & Photobiology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations.
11.	Mr. Balamurugan M M.Sc. Botany	1.	The Dr. T. Govindarajalu prize for securing the Second mark in the paper "Microbiology" and "Plant Pathology" of the M.Sc. Botany Degree Programme.
12.	Mr. Jayaprakash A K M.Sc. Botany	1.	The Prof.Dr.S.Pannerselvam Prize for securing second mark in the paper – "Plant Physiology & Photobiology" of the M.Sc Botany Degree Examinations.
13.	Ms. Susiladevi M M.Phil. Zoology	1.	The Dr. Vijayam Sriramulu Prize for securing the first rank in the M.Phil Zoology Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)		(03)
14.	Mr. Ramachandran K M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Founder Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Maniketh K.Krishna Menon Memorial Prize for securing the highest Marks in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Prof.R.V.Seshaiya Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Endocrinology" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Examinations.
		5.	The Dr.K.M. Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
		6.	The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Entomology" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Programme.
15.	Ms. Sheeja P M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Programme.
		2.	The Dr.K.M.Marimuthu prize for securing the highest marks in the paper "Entomology" of the M.Sc Zoology Degree Programme.
		3.	The Prof. P. Govindan prize for securing the First mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
16.	Ms. Sreeja N M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Dr.K.M. Marimuthu prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
17.	Ms. Sugnathi M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Dr. K.M. Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
18.	Ms. Sujith V G M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Dr. K.M. Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Prof. P. Govindan Prize for the securing the second mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
19.	Ms. Deepa N V M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Dr.K.M. Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
20.	Mr. Hareesh K M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Dr.K.M. Marimuthu Prize for securing the highest mark in the paper "Fisheries & Aquaculture" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
21.	Mr. Gireesh Chemmangad M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Prof. P. Govindan Prize for the securing the second mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
22.	Ms. Raja Kala M M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Prof. P. Govindan Prize for the securing the second mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
23.	Ms. Remya K P M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Prof. P. Govindan Prize for the securing the second mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.
24.	Ms. Shreeja E M.Sc. Zoology	1.	The Prof. P. Govindan Prize for the securing the second mark in the paper "Genetics" of the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)		(03)
25.	Mr. Annamalai N M.Sc. Marine Biology & Oceanography	1.	The Mannai Thiru P. Narayanasamy Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc. Marine Biology & Oceanography Degree Examinations
		2.	The Dr. D.C. Deshmukh Prize for securing the highest percentage of marks in M.Sc. Marine Biology & Oceanography Degree Examinations.
26.	Mr. Ramesh K M.Sc. Applied Geology	1.	The Prof. T.N. Muthuswami Prize for securing the first rank in the M.Sc. Applied Geology Degree Programme
		2.	The Dr. Sir A. Lakshmanaswami Mudaliar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Applied Geology Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Thiru A. Jayabalan Prize for securing the First mark in the paper "Hydrogeology and Engineering Geology" of the M.Sc. Applied Geology Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Sri G.L. Tandon Prize for securing the highest marks in the Second Year M.Sc. Applied Geology Degree Examinations.
27.	Mr. Shanavaz C P M.Sc. Applied Geology	1.	The Thiru A. Jayabalan Prize for securing the Second Mark in the paper "Hydrogeology and Engineering Geology" of the M.Sc. Applied Geology Degree Programme.
28.	Ms. Lalitha Sankari R V M.Sc. Biochemistry	1.	The Prof. V. Balaiah Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Biochemistry Degree Examinations.
	·	2.	The Prof. K. Ganapathy Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Biochemistry Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Thiruvarur Ramaswamy Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Biochemistry Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Indian Society for Atherosclerosis Research 8 <sup>th</sup> Annual meeting prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc. Biochemistry Degree Programme.
29.	Ms. Neelambai M M.Sc. Mathematics (DDE)	1.	The Prof. N. Ganesan prize for securing the First rank in the M.Sc. Mathematics Degree Examinations under Distance Education.
30.	Mr. Navneet Gogna M.Sc. Zoology (DDE)	1.	The Mrs. V. Arialakshmi Veeraraghavan & Dr.K. Veeraraghavan Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc. Zoology Degree Examinations under Distance Education.
		FACU	LTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES
1.	Ms. Amara Deepa D M.Phil Tamil	1.	The T.P.Meenakshisundaranar's 81st Birthday Prize for securing the First rank in the M.Phil Tamil Degree Examinations.
2.	Ms. Agila S M.A. Tamil	1.	The Founder Dr. Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Tamil Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations.
		3.	The T.P.Meenakshisundaranar's 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First rank in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Dr.M.G.Ramachandran Gold Medal for securing the highest marks in the Final year M.A. Tamil Degree

Examinations.

The Mrs.Karumuthu Thiagaraja Chettiar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations.

The Rajalakshmi Arumuga Mudaliar Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)		(03)
		7.	The Thiru.Vi.Ka.Tamil Scholar Prize for securing the First rank
			in the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations.
		8.	The Swami Sahajananda Prizes among the SC students for securing the highest marks in I & II Year of the M.A. Tamil Degree Examinations
3.	Mr. Kuppusamy M M.A. Tamil	1.	The P.Alalasundaram prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper "Saiva Siddhantham" of the M.A.Tamil Degree Examinations.
4.	Ms. Niruba Sarath Jaya Sundara M.A. Linguistics	1.	The Dr.R.P. Sethu Pillai Prize for securing the highest of marks in the M.A Linguistics Degree Examinations.
		2.	The T.P. Meenakshisundaranar 61st Birthday Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.A Linguistics Degree Examinations.
		3.	The His excellency Sri Bishnuram Medhi Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.A Linguistics Degree Examinations.
		4.	The Thiru Karumuthu Thiagarajan Chettiar Prize for securing the highest Marks in the M.A. Linguistics Degree Examinations.
		5.	The CAS in Linguistics Silver Jubilee Prize for securing the highest marks in II year M.A. Linguistics Degree Examinations.
	FACU	ILTY	OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
1.	Dr. Shanmugam K Ph.D Manufacturing Engg.	1.	The Registrar Viswanathan Iyer Prize for best Ph.D thesis in Manufacturing Engineering.
2.	Ms. Logapriya D B.E. Civil Engineering	1.	The Viswanathan Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.E. Civil Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.E. Civil Degree Examinations.
3.	Mr. Sivamani P B.E. Civil Engineering	1.	The Wing Cdr. K.G.Radhakrishnan prize for the Best N.C.C. Cadet $$ – 4 TN
4.	Mr. Rajasekaran D B.E. Civil	1.	The Prof.Darba Suryanarayana Smt.Darba Subbulakshmi Prize for the Best Project Thesis in the B.E. Civil Degree Examinations.
5.	Mr. Varun N M.E. Structural Engineering	1.	The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks in M.E. Structural Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Thiru.C.Meenakshisundaram Pillai prize for securing the First rank in the M.E. Structural Degree Examinations.
6.	Ms. Reshmi S S M.E. Structural Engineering	1.	The Darbha Seshaiya Ramadas Prize for the Best thesis in the M.E. Structural Degree Examinations.
7.	Mr. Sumandhas M.E. Construction Engineering & Management	1.	Dr. V. Thiruvenkatachari Prize for best thesis in M.E. Construction Engineering & Management
8.	Ms. Vidya T B.E. Structural Engineering	1.	The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.E.Structural Degree Examinations.
9.	Mr. Srinivasan K B.E. Mechanical Engineering	1.	The Mrs. Harvey Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final Year B.E. Mechanical Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)		(03)
		2.	The Prof. V.R. Muthuveerappan Prize for securing Highest marks in the Final year B.E. Mechanical Degree Examinations.
10.	Mr.Dinesh Kumar M B.E. Mechanical Engineering	1.	The Tag Corporation Merit Award for securing the First rank in the B.E. Mechanical Degree Examinations.
	5 5	2.	The Wing Cdr. K.G.Radhakrishnan prize for the Best student in the B.E. Mechanical Degree Programme.
11.	Mr. Saravanan M B.E. Mechanical	1.	The CH.Veera Reddy AUETAA prize for the Best outgoing Hostel Student in the Engg & Technology.
		2.	The Wing Cdr.K.G.Radhakrishnan Prize for the Best N.C.C. Cadet Award – 5 (TN) Naval.
12.	Mr. Selvakumar T B.E. Mechanical (Manufacturing)	1.	The CH.Veera Reddy AUETAA Prize for securing the First rank in the B.E.Mechanical (Manufacturing) Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Prof.R.Natarajan Prize for securing the First Rank in the B.E. Mechanical (Manufacturing) Degree Examinations.
13.	Mr. Gopi N B.E. Mechanical (Manufacturing)	1.	The Wing Cdr.K.G.Radhakrishnan Prize for the Best student in B.E. Mechanical (Manufacturing) Degree Programme.
14.	Ms. Abirami N B.E. Electrical & Electronics	1.	The Prof.T.Balachandaran Memorial Prize for securing the First rank in the B.E.Electrical & Electronics Degree Examiantions.
		2.	The Prof.R.Natarajan Prize for securing the First Rank in the B.E. Electrical & Electronics Degree Examinations.
15.	Ms. Priyadharsini T B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation	1.	The Thiru S. Sekkappan Memorial Prize for the Best student in the B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation Degree Programme
16.	Ms. Sathiyamyla K J B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation	1.	The CH. Veera Reddy AUETAA Prize for securing the first rank in the B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation Degree Examinations.
17.	Mr. Annamalai R B.E. (Electronics & Instrumentation)	1.	The Wing Cdr. K.G. Radhakrishnan Prize for the Best student in the B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation Degree Programme.
18.	Mr. Alagu K N B.E. (Electronics & Instrumentation)	1.	The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electronics and Instrumentation Degree Programme.
19.	Mr. Bharathi T B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation	1.	The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electronics and Instrumentation Degree Programme.
20.	Ms. Bhuvaneswari P B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation	1.	The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electronics and Instrumentation Degree Programme.
21.	Ms. Eswarry K B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation	1.	The Arun Anantharaman Prize for the Best Project in the Bio Medical Engineering of the B.E. Electronics and Instrumentation Degree Programme.
22.	Mr. Ramesh K E M.E. Chemical	1.	The Thiru T.M. Narayanaswami Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.E. Chemical Degree Examinations.
23.	Mr. Selvakumar N L B.E. Chemical	1.	The Mr. S. Sundara Rao Naidu Prize for securing the First Rank in the B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Prof. N.P. Palaniappan Memorial Prize for securing the

highest marks in the B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)	(03)
24.	Ms. Aprajith B B.E. Chemical	<ol> <li>The His Excellency the Maharajah of Bhavanagar Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final Year B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The Dr. M.G. Ramachandran Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final Year B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations.
25.	Mr. Karthick R B.E. Chemical	<ol> <li>The AUETAA S. Rajagopal Prize for around outstanding performance in Studies and Sports activities in the B.E. Chemical Degree Programme</li> </ol>
26.	Ms. Umayal S B.E. Computer Science	1. The Sir Archibald Nye Prize for securing the First Rank among the branches of the B.E. Degree Examinations.
		2. The Kalyan Prize for securing the highest marks among the branches of the B.E. Degree Examinations.
		3. The Thiru Justics S. Mohan prize for securing First rank in the B.E. Computer Science Degree Examination.
		4. The Wing Cdr. K.G. Radhakrishnan prize for the Best student in the B.E. Computer Science Degree Programme.
		5. The Dr. M.G. Ramachandran Prize for securing the highest marks in the Final year B.E. Degree Examinations.
27.	Ms. Jayalakshmi R M.C.A.	1. The Wipro Information Tech. Ltd. Prize for the Best Project work in the M.C.A. Degree Examinations.
28.	Ms. Vijayalakshmi N M.C.A.	1. The Wipro Information Tech Ltd., Prize for securing the first Rank in the M.C.A. Degree Examinations.
29.	Mr. Satheesh Kumar D B.Pharm.	<ol> <li>The Lady Rani Meyyammai Achi Memorial Award for securing the First Rank in the B.Pharm Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		FACULTY OF EDUCATION
1.	Ms. Renu R Nath M.Ed.	1. The Prof. Ramanujachari Shastiapthapurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in Part-I & II of the M.Ed Degree Examinations.
2.	Mr. Sivaganesan S B.Ed. Tamil & Tamil	<ol> <li>The Dr.M.G.Muthukumarasamy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Paper Tamil of the B.Ed Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
3.	Ms. Nithiya J B.Ed. English & Physical Science	<ol> <li>The Prof. Ramanujachari Shastiapthapurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Written Examinations of the B.Ed. Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The Dr.S.V.Chittibabu prize for securing First Rank in the B.Ed Degree Examinations.
4.	Ms. Rajeswari S B.Ed. English & Physical Science	1. The Prof.T.Govindarajan Prize in memory of Dr.A.Narasinga Rao and other teachers for securing the highest marks in the Written Examinations of the B.Ed Degree Examiantions.
5.	Mr. Arul Vinod Kumar, B.Ed. (English & Natural Science)	<ol> <li>The Thiru S. Balashanmugam Prize for securing First rank in B.Ed. Degree Practical Examinations.</li> </ol>
6.	Mr. Shivakumar G M.Sc. Applied Psychology	<ol> <li>The Sir R. Venkatratnam Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The His Excellency John Kenneth Galbraith Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations.
		3. The Hon'ble Sri N. Manikkavelu Logic Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations.
		4. The Hon'ble Mr. Justice K. Veerasami Prize for securing the

highest marks in the M.Sc. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)	(03)
7.	Ms. Vinishiya K	1. The Psychology Research Prize for best research project in
	M.Sc. Applied Psychology	M.Sc. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations
8.	Mr. Dilshad Bin Ashraf M.Sc. Applied Psychology	<ol> <li>The Hon'ble Shri C. Subramanian Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc. Applied Psychology Degree Examinations.</li> <li>FACULTY OF FINE ARTS</li> </ol>
1.	Ms. Vidya Jeyarajan B. Music Vocal	<ol> <li>The Padmashri Dr.Seerkazhi S.Govindarajan Memorial award for the Best out going Final year student of Music college based on the performance in the practical Examinations.</li> <li>The C.P. Ramaswami Aiyar Music Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.Music Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
2.	Ms. Udhayalakshmi S B.Music Veena	<ol> <li>The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal &amp; Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing the First Mark in the B.Music (Veena) Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
3.	Mr. Vissou P Isaikalaimani Nagaswaram	1. The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing First Mark in the Isaikalaimani Nagaswaram Examinations.
4.	Mr. Prabu N Isaikalaimani Thavil	1. The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing First Mark in the Isaikalaimani Thavil Examinations.
5.	Mr. Karthik A Isaikalaimani Vocal	1. The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi Ammal & Subramani Pakkiri Pillai Prize for securing First Mark in the Isaikalaimani Vocal Examinations.
		2. The Dr. M.G. Ramachandran Prize for securing highest marks in the Practical Examinations of final year Isaikalaimani (Vocal) Examinations.
6.	Ms. Mahalakshmi P Nattiyakalaimani	The Professor K. Sachidanandamurthy Prize for securing highest mark in Nattiyakalaimani Examinations     FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE
1.	Ms. Sree Parvathi S M.Sc. Ag. (Genetics and Plant Breeding)	<ol> <li>The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics &amp; Plant Breeding Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The Dr.M.S. Swaminathan Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Plant Breeding" of the M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations.
		3. The Thiru V.S. Ramalingam Pillai Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Plant Breeding" of the M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations.
2.	Ms. Shanmugapriya P M.Sc. Ag. (Genetics and Plant Breeding)	<ol> <li>The Dr. V. Sivasubramanian Prize for the Best Thesis in the M.Sc. (Ag.) Gentics &amp; Plant Breeding Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
3.	Ms. Suguna V M.Sc. Ag. (Genetics and Plant Breeding)	1. The Dr. V. Sivasubramanian Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Quantitative Genetics" of the M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding Degree Examinations
4.	Ms. Amutha Devi A M.Sc. Ag. Agronomy	1. The Srilochani Varadharajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Agronomy Degree Examinations.
5.	Mr. Balamurugan N M.Sc. Ag. Soil Science & Agri. Chemistry	<ol> <li>The Swamins Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc. (Ag.) Soil Science &amp; Agricultural Chemistry Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		<ol> <li>The Srilochani Varadharajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Soil Science &amp; Agricultural Chemistry Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>

(01)	(02)		(03)
6.	Ms. Menaga K M.Sc. (Ag.) Microbiology	1.	The Prof.G.Rangaswami Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc (Ag.) Microbiology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Shri.M.P.Damodaran Agriculture Prize for securing the highest marks in the final M.Sc (Ag.) Microbiology Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Microbiology Degree Examinations.
7.	Ms. Narmadha V S M.Sc.(Ag.) Microbial Technology	1.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Microbial Biotechnology Degree Examinations.
8.	Ms. Saveetha R M.Sc. (Ag.) Entomology	1.	The Gujarat Agro. Industries Prize for securing the First Rank in the M.Sc. (Ag.) Entomology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Entomology Degree Examinations.
9.	Mr. Thirumavalavan. M M.Sc. (Ag.) Plant Pathology	1.	The Prof. G. Rangaswami Prize for securing the First Rank in M.Sc. (Ag.) Plant Pathology Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Plant Pathology Degree Examinations.
10.	Ms. Shibi George M.Sc. Horticulture	1.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture Degree Examinations.
11.	Mr. Sundaresan R M.Sc. Ag. Agricultural Economics	1.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker in M.Sc. (Ag.) Agricultural Economics Degree Examinations
12.	Ms. Santhi S M.Sc. (Ag.) Agricultural Extension	1.	The Srilochani Varadarajulu Gold Medal Prize for securing top ranker In M.Sc. Agricultural Extension Degree Examinations.
13.	Mr.Kalidas.K B.Sc[Ag.]	1.	The New Horizon Sugar Mills Agriculture Prize for securing the highest Marks in the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Conjeevaram Doraiswami Memorial Prize for securing the highest Marks in the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations
		3.	The Dr.Justice B.S.Somasundaram Prize for securing the highest Marks in all the papers of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.
		4.	The SISMA – Silver Jubilee Commemoration Merit Award for the Best student in the B.Sc Ag. Degree Programme.
		5.	The Agricultural Association Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject Agricultural Extension & Farm Management of the B.Sc (Ag.) Degree Examinations.
		6.	The Thiru.S.Subramania Pillai Eightieth Birthday Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Soil Fertility Fertilizers and Manures" of the B.Sc. (Ag.) Degree Examinations.
14.	Ms.Divya Krishnan.K B.Sc[Ag.]	1.	The Shri P.Chandra Reddy Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Horticulture" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Fundamentals of Plant Pathology" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Disease of Field Crops" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.

(01)	(02)	(03)
15.	Ms.Selva Maheswari.N B.Sc[Ag.]	1. The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject "Fundamentals of Plant Pathology" of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.
		<ol> <li>The Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject " Plant Disease Management' of the B.Sc Ag. Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
16.	Ms.Anitha.M B.Sc[Ag.]	1. The Agricultural Association Prize for securing the highest marks in the Subject Agricultural Extension & Farm Management of the B.Sc (Ag.) Degree Examinations.
17.	Ms.Udayamozhi.K B.Sc[Hort.]	<ol> <li>The Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy prize for securing the First rank in B.Sc (Horti.) Degree Examinations.</li> <li>FACULTY OF MEDICINE</li> </ol>
4	M D L IV	
1.	Mr.Rahul.V M.B.B.S	<ol> <li>The Thiru Justice Venkataramiah Prize for Best outgoing student (men) securing the highest Marks in the of M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The Thiru. R.Venkataraman Prize for Best outgoint student securing the highest aggregate Marks in M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.
		3. The Chidamabaram Dr.Palaniswaminathan Prize for securing the first mark in the 'Pre-Clinical Examinations of M.B.B.S. Degree Programme.
		4. The Dr.Lalitha Kamesavaran Prize for Best outgoing student securing the highest mark in the M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.
		5. The Dr.B.Ramamurthy Gold Medal Prize for Best academic performace (M.B.B.S) throughout his career at Rajah Muthiah Medical College.
2.	Mr. Sivaprakash. V M.B.B.S	1. The Chidamabaram Dr.Palaniswaminathan Prize for Top Ranker in the Final M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.
		2. The Dr.K.Srinivasan Prize for securing the highest aggregate marks in the subjects: Medicine I & II of M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations
		3. The Dr.Navalar Somasundara Bharathiar prize for securing the highest average marks in the Subjects: Medicine, Surgery & Obstetrics & Gynaeocology of final MBBS Degree Examinations.
		4. The Prof.R.Nanjunda Rao Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject 'Surgery' of final M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.
		5. The Prof.M.Natarajan Prize for Best out going student securing the highest aggregate Marks in Final M.B.B.S (Both Part I & II) Degree Examinations.
3.	Ms.Fathima Farzana MBBS	<ol> <li>The Thiru Justice Venkataramiah Prize for Best outgoing student (Women) securing the highest mark in the M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
		2. The Cuddalore District I.A.P Prize for securing the highest mark the subject "Paediatrics" of final M.B.B.S Degree Examinations
4.	Mr.Shanmugam.D MBBS	<ol> <li>The Thiru. Muthukumaraswamy Subramanian Prize for Best student securing the highest aggregate marks in the Subjects: Microbiology, Community Medicine &amp; Medicine of M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.</li> </ol>
5.	Ms.Prapa.De MBBS	2. The Padmashri Seerkazhi Govindarajan Prize for Excellence in Fine Arts of M.B.B.S Degree Programme.

(01)	(02)		(03)
6.	Mr.Balaji.M MBBS	1.	The Sri.P.N.Veerasami Naidu Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Obsterics & Gynaeocology" in the M.B.B.S Degree Examinations.
7.	Ms.Yegammai.C.T	1.	The Justice Thriu AR.Lakshmanan Prize for Best outgoing students securing the highest mark in B.P.T Degree Examinations.
8.	Ms.llavarasi K BOT	1.	The Thiru.P.T.R.Palanivelrajan prize for best out going student in B.O.T Degree Examinations
9.	Ms.Sheba Evangelin.S B.Sc[Nursing]	1.	The Thiru. R.Venkataraman Prize for Best outgoing student in B.Sc., (Nursing) securing the highest aggregate marks in the B.Sc. Nursing Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Sornam Pillai Prize for Best outgoing student securing the highest percentage of marks in all Semester Examination of B.Sc (Nursing) Degree Examinations.
		F	ACULTY OF DENTISTRY
1.	Dr.Ravi Rajkumar M.D.S	1.	The Sri Vembu Ayyar Srimathi Subbulakshmi Ammal Memorial Prize for the best out going student securing the highest marks in M.D.S (Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery) Degree Examinations.
2.	Dr. Ramya. R B.D.S	1.	The Dr.K.Rangaswamy Pillai Manivizha Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject 'Oral Surgery' of Final B.D.S. Degree Examinations.
3.	Dr.Shubhashini.P.V B.D.S	1.	The Colgate Palmolive India prize for securing the highest Marks in all the subjects of the Final Year B.D.S. Degree Examinations.
		2.	The Hon'ble Thiru.R.Venkatraman Prize for securing the highest marks in the B.D.S. Degree Examinations.
		3.	The Capt. Dr.J.S.Gangadharan Memorial Prize for the Best outgoing student securing the highest marks in subject 'Orthodontia' of the B.D.S. Degree Examinations.

## APPENDIX – 12 102<sup>ND</sup> BIRTHDAY CELEBRATIONS ON 05.08.2006 OF Dr. RAJAH SIR MUTHIAH CHETTIAR SECOND FOUNDER - PRO-CHANCELLOR LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS

		OF FRIZE WINNERS
SI.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's name
	MEDALS	
1.	Mr.Jacob.V.K M.Pharm (Pharmacy Practice)	Thiru.Ramesh Raminani – Community Pharmacy Prize for securing the first rank in M.Pharm (Pharmacy Practice) Degree Examinations.
2.	Ms.Deebalakshmi.R Final MBBS Part-II	1. Dr.C.Silvera Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Community Medicine" of Final M.B.B.S. Part-I Degree Examinations.
3.	Mr.Renganathan.S II MBBS	Plexus 1996 Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Biochemistry" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations.
4.	Mr.Nikul Shunmugasundaram.R II MBBS	Mr. Rengasamy Anbunathan Prize for securing the highest marks in the subjects of "Anatomy", "Physiology" and "BioChemistry" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations.  Dr.K.Srinivasan Prize for securing Highest marks in the subject "Physiology" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations  Dr.S.S.Sathiamoothy Prize for securing Highest marks in the subject "Physiology" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations
5.	Mr.Vijayraj.S II MBBS	Dr.K.Srinivasan Prize for securing Highest marks in the subject "Physiology" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations
		Dr.S.S.Sathiamoothy Prize for securing Highest marks in the subject "Physiology" of I M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations
6.	Mr.Gopikrishnan.K Final MBBS Part –I	Dr.B.Ramamurthy Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Pharmacology" of II M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations
		Dr.K.Ketan Desai Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Pathology" of II M.B.B.S. Degree Examinations.
7.	Mr.Annamalai.O Final MBBS Part-l	Dr.K.Ketan prize for securing highest marks in the subject Pathology of II MBBS Degree Examinations
8.	Mr.Saravanan.R MBBS - CRRI	Mr.Rengasamy Anbanathan prize for highest mark in Cardiology in an Examinations specially conductedby the RMMC
CASH	PRIZES	
9.	Ms.Vijayalakshmi.C II M.A Economics	Shri S.Balachandran Prize for meritorious student in I Year M.A. Economics Degree Programmme.
10.	Ms.Jayasankari.J II M.A Applied Economics	Shri S. Balachandran Prize for Meritorious student in I Year M.A. Applied Economics Degree Programme.
11.	Ms.Gunavathy.G II M.A Economics	Thiru.T.V.Krishna Reddy Prize for best academic performance in I M.A. Economics Degree Programme.
12.	Ms.Suganthi.K II M.A Applied Economics	Thiru. T.V.Krishna Reddy Prize for best academic performance in I M.A. Applied Economics Degree Programme.
13.	Mr.Vinoth.K II M.Com[Financial service]	Hon'ble Justice Thiru M.S.Janarathanam Prize for securing first mark in the subject 'Human Resource Management' of I M.F.S. Degree Examinations.

SI.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's name
14.	Mr.Patrick Wani.Reuben	Hon'ble Justice Thiru M.S.Janarathanam Prize for securing
	II M.Com [Financial Service]	second mark in the subject 'Human Resource Management' of I M.Com[Financial Service] Degree Examinations.
15.	Mr.Sudhagar.K	Prof.K.Aludia Pillai Prize for securing highest mark in the
	M.Com [Accounting & Finance]	subject "Investment and Portfolio Management" of M.Com [Accounting & Finance] Degree Examinations.
16.	Ms.Akila Devi.T	Smt Lakshmi Shanmugam Prize for securing Highest mark
	M.Com [Accounting & Finance]	in the subject "Incometax Law and Practice I & II" of M.Com (Accounting & Finance) Degree Examinations.
17.	Ms.Bhuvana.C	Prof.K.Aludia Pillai Prize for securing highest mark in the
	MFS	subject "Financial Markets and Services" of M.F.S. Degree Examinations.
18.	Ms.Parvathavarthini.K	Prof.K.Aludia Pillai Prize for securing highest mark in the subject "Financial Markets and Services" of M.F.S. Degree
	MFS	Examinations.
19.	Mr.Sivasankar.D	Prof. Dr. B.Varadharajan Priize for securing highest mark in
	MFS	the subject "Business Finance and Financial Institutions" of
20.	Ms.Kalaiyarasi.P	M.F.S. Degree Examinations.  Dr. S. Balakrishnan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
20.	II M.Com [International	subject "Law of Banking" of I M.Com (International
	Banking]	Banking) Degree Examinations.
21.	Ms.Sarithia.K	Dr. S. Balakrishnan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	M.Com [International Banking]	subject "Banking Management" of M.Com (International Banking) Degree Examinations.
22.	Mr.Sundarapandiyan.R	Dr. S. Balakrishnan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	M.Com [International Banking]	subject "Banking Management" of M.Com (International Banking) Degree Examinations.
23.	Mr.Mansoorali Mullerikhan Diyil	Dr.V.Shanmugam Prize for securing first mark in the
	M.Com [Cooperative Management]	subject "Co-Operative Law" of M.Com (Co-operative Management) Degree Examinations
24.	Ms.Anitha.M	Dr.V.Shanmugam Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	II M.Com [Cooperative Management]	subject "Co-Operative Banking" of I M.Com (Co-operative Management) Degree Examinations
25.	Ms.Harshoya Thabasam.K	Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	III M.Com Integrated Programme	subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations.
26.	Ms.Illakiya Devi.K	Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	III M.Com Integrated Programme	subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations.
27.	Ms.Lakshmi.K	Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	III M.Com Integrated Programme	subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations.
28.	Ms.Rehana Thabasam.K	Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
20.	III M.Com Integrated	subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated)
	Programme	Degree Examinations.
29.	Mr.Senthil.A	Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	III M.Com Integrated	subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations.
30.	Programme Mr.Sivasailam.S	-
30.	III M.Com Integrated	Dr. B.Rajagopalan Prize for securing Highest mark in the subject "Modern Banking" of II M.Com (5 Year Integrated)
	Programme	Degree Examinations.

SI.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's name
31.	Ms.Ramalakshmi.R	Dr. K.N. Ramanujam Prize for securing Highest mark in the
	II M.Com Integrated Programme	subject "Elements of Accounts" of M.Com (5 Year Integrated) Degree Examinations.
32.	Ms.Sangeetha.S  II M.A Philosophy, Culture & Tourism	Mrs. Rajammani Prize for securing first place in "Saiva Siddhantha Philosophy" contest.
33.	Mr.Prakasam.K M.A Philosophy, Culture & Tourism	Prof. N. Jayashanmugam Prize for securing first rank in M.A. Philosophy Culture & Tourism Degree Examinations.
34.	Ms.Gomathi Poorana.B MBA	AMP Sanmar LIC Prize for first rank in final MBA Degree [DDE]
35.	Ms.Saratha.G B.Com	Thiru.C.Govindasamy prize for first rank in B.Com [English medium] under Distance Education mode
36.	Ms.Thamizharasi.G B.Com	Thiru.C.Govindasamy prize for first rank in B.Com [Tamil medium] under Distance Education mode
37.	Mr.Zufiquar Alikhan M.L	Dr.Sir.C.P.Ramasamy Iyer prize for first mark in M.L Degree [Mercantile Law]
38.	Ms.Sharada.R M.L	Dr.Sir.C.P.Ramasamy lyer prize for first mark in M.L Degree [Labour Law]
39.	Ms.Umayal.R.M M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications)	Prof.M.Rajagopalan Prize for securing first marks in the subject "Statistical Inference" of M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications) Degree Examinations.
40.	Mr.Vivekandan.T M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications)	Prof.M.Rajagopalan Prize for securing second marks in the subject "Statistical Inference" of M.Sc (Statistics with Computer Applications) Degree Examinations
41.	Mr.Sajith.V II M.Sc Zoology	Dr. PR.Karpagaganpathy Prize for securing first mark in the I Year of M.Sc(Zoology) Degree Examinations.
42.	Ms.Leena Mol II M.Sc Marine Biology & Oceanography	Dr.Rajah Sir M.A.Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee CAS in Marine Biology prize for securing Second marks in I year M.Sc. (Marine Biology & Oceanography) Degree Exams.
43.	Mr.Shamba Majundar II M.Sc Coastal Aquaculture	Dr.Rajah Sir M.A. Muthiah Chettiar Silver Jubilee CAS in Marine Biology Prize for securing Second marks in I year M.Sc[Coastal Aquaculture] Degree Examinations.
44.	Ms.Nirmala Sarath Jeyasundara M.A Linguistics	Dr.S.Agesthialingom Prize for securing the highest marks in M.A[Linguistics] Degree Examinations.
45.	Mr.John Britto.V Final B.E Civil Engineering	Prof. J.Kannan prize for best sutdent in "Survey Camp" in B.E[Civil] Degree Programme.
46.	Ms.Logapriya.D B.E Civil Engineering	Thiru. S.Ganapathy Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Ground Water Engineering" of B.E[Civil] Degree Examinations.
47	Ma Variaba D	Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P.Chockalingam & V.Rengapathy prize for securing first mark in Final Year of B.E[Civil] Degree Examinations
47.	Ms.Vanitha.D M.E Environmental Engineering	Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P.Chockalingam & V.Regapathy prize for securing first mark in I M.E. Environmental Engineering Degree Examinations.
48.	Mr.Arunachalam.P.L	Hon'ble Justice Thiru.P.Bhaskaran Prize for the Best thesis in M.E. (Water Resources Engg. & Mgt)Degree Programme. Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P.Chockalingam &
	III B.E Civil Engineering	V.Rengapathy prize for securing first mark in II Year of B.E[Civil] Degree Examinations

SI.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's name
49.	Mr.Sakthibalan.D	Prof. K.Achuthan, T.V. Srinivasan, M.P.Chockalingam &
	Final B.E Civil Engineering	V.Rengapathy prize for securing first mark in III Year of B.E[Civil] Degree Examinations
50.	Mr.Karthik Krishnan.S M.E Structural	Prof.S.Balakrishnan Prize for Second rank in M.E [Structural] Degree Examinations.
51.	Mr.Suman Dhas.M M.E. Construction Engg. & Mgt.	Er. D. Rajaram Prize for securing first mark in M.E. [Construction Engg. & Management] Degree Examinations.
52.	Mr.Santhosh Kumar.R M.E. Construction Engineering & Management	Dr.R. Srinivasaraghavan Prize for securing second mark in M.E[Construction Engineering & Management] Degree Examinations.
53.	Mr.Arul.K BE Civil & Structural Engg.	Prof.R.Sitaraman Prize for securing second rank in B.E[Civil & Structural] Degree Examinations.
54.	Ms.Gajalakshmi.P ME Thermal Power Engineering	Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for securing First Rank in M.E[Thermal Power] Degree Examinations.
		Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for Best Project in M.E[Thermal Power] Degree Programme. Dr.A.Kalanidhi Prize for Best project in M.E[Thermal Power] Degree Programme.
55.	Mr.Sukumaran.R ME Energy Engg. & Mgt.	Prof. G. Ambalavanan Prize for securing Highest mark in M.E. [Energy Engg. & Management] Degree Examinations
	0, 00	Prof. G. Ambalavanan Prize for best thesis in M.E. Energy Engineering & Management Degree Examinations
56.	Mr.Durai.S III B.E Mechanical Engineering	Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for securing highest marks in IV Semester of B.E. (Mechanical) Degree Examinations.
57.	Mr.Arun.U B.E Mechanical Engineering	Dr.S.Sathikh Prize for Best Project in B.E[Mechanical Engineering] Degree Programme
58.	Ms.Poorana.B II B.E Elec. & Communication	Prof.R.Balakrishnan Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Mathematics - I & II" of I B.E Degree Examinations.
59.	Ms.Savithamanosna.P II B.E Elec.& Communication	Prof.R.Balakrishnan Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Mathematics - I & II" of I B.E Degree Examinations.
60.	Mr.Shenbagarajan.S II B.E Elec. & Communication	Prof.R.Balakrishnan Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Mathematics - I & II" of I B.E Degree Examinations.
61.	Ms.Sathyamala.K.J B.E Elec. & Instrumentation	Prof.R.M.Vasagam Prize for Excellent academic and Social attainments in B.E. [Elec. & Inst.] Degree Programme.
62.	Ms.Merlyn Soans B.E Comp. Sci. & Engineering	Dr.Kasi Nagappan Prize for Best Project work in B.E. [Computer Science & Engineering] Degree Examinations.
63.	Ms.Umayal B.E Comp. Sci. & Engineering	Dr.Kasi Nagappan Prize for Best Project work in B.E. [Computer Science & Engineering] Degree Examinations.
64.	Ms.Thaiyalnayagai.S  B.E Comp. Sci. & Engineering	Dr.Kasi Nagappan Prize for Best Project work in B.E. [Computer Science & Engineering] Degree Examinations.
65.	Ms.Jenitha.S	Dr.Kasi Nagappan Prize for Best Project work in
	B.E Comp. Sci. & Engineering	B.E.[Computer Science & Engineering] Degree Examinations.
66.	Mr.Gnanasekar.V B.E Information Technology	Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for First Rank in B.E.[Information Technology] Degree Examinations.
67.	Mr.Vijayarahavan.M M.E Power System	Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in M.E.[Power System] Degree Examinations.

68. Mr.Abineshkumar.AN B.E Electrical & Electronics 69. Mr.Ajaykumar.S B.E Electrical & Electronics 70. Mr.Arunkumar.N B.E Electrical & Electronics 71. Ms.Darani.C.P II B.E Information Technology II B.E Information Technology Integrated 72. Mr.Amal Adharash Raj.A II M.Sc Information Technology Integrated 73. Mr.Vinoth Varman.S II B.E Chemical 74. Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A III B.E Chemical 75. Mr.Balamurugan.M Frinal B.E Chemical 76. Mr.Balamurugan.M Frinal B.E Chemical 77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 78. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Jainsh.T B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Jainsh.T B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Jainsh.T B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Jainsh.R B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Jainsh.R B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Jainsh.R B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Parameth.B B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 79. Mr.S	SI.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's name
8.E. Electrical & Electronics  8.E. Electrical & Electronics  8.E. Electrical & Electronics  8.E. Electrical & Electronics  7.Mr.Arunkumar.N  8.E. Electrical & Electronics  8.E. [Electrical & Electronics] Degree Examinations.  7.Mr.Arunkumar.N  8.E. Electrical & Electronics] Degree Examinations.  7.Mr.Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A  8.E. Chemical  7.Mr.Balamurugan.M  8.E. Chemical  7.Mr.Balamurugan.M  8.E. Chemical  7.Mr.Ayinash.T  8.E. Chemical  7.Mr.Paganathan.R  8.E. Chemical  7.Mr.Paganathan.R  8.E. Chemical  8.E. Electrical & Electronics] Degree Examinations.  8.Dr.Arunkumar.N  8.Dr.Ar			
69. Mr.Ajaykumar.S B.E Electrical & Electronics B.E.Electrical & Electroni			
B.E Electrical & Electronics  70. Mr.Arunkumar.N B.E Electrical & Electronics B.E.Electrical & Electronics Begree Examinations.  71. Mr.Arunal Adharash Raj.A II M.Sc Information Technology Integrated B.E.Information Technology) Integrated Examinations B.E.Information Technology) Integrated Examinations B.E.Information Technology) Integrated Examinations B.E.Information Technology) Integrated Examinations Technology Integrated	69.		Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in Final
70. Mr.Arunkumar.N B.E Electrical & Electronics 71. Ms.Darani.C.P II B.E Information Technology Integrated 73. Mr.Vinoth Varman.S II B.E Chemical 74. Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A III B.E Chemical 75. Mr.Balamurugan.M Final B.E Chemical 76. Mr.Aparajith.B B.E Chemical 77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical 78. Mr.Avinash.T B.E Chemical 79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S B.P.Harm 80. Mr.Jeganathan.R B.Ed Physics I & II B.Ed Commerce I & Ii M.F.Jusiano J.Tharayial M.Ed Mr.Surameswari.K II M.Music (Vocal) Robert All Mr.Barames All M.Barames All M.Barames and Prize for securing highest mark year M.Sc. (Information Technology) Integrated Examinations. Prof. V. Balasundaram Prize for First mark in B.E. [Information Technology) Degree Examinations. Thirusary Prize for securing highest mark year M.Sc. (Information Technology) Integrated Examinations. Thirusary Prize for securing highest mark in B.E. [Chemical Pegree Program Pulavar V. Sabarathinam Prize for best as student of Firial year B.E. [Chemical] Degree Program Programme.  RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best as student of Final year B.E. [Chemical] Degree Program Student of Final year B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  RM. P. Poonguzhali.S B.P. Poonguzhali.S B.P			
B.E. Electrical & Electronics Thiruvarul Thiru Deivasigamani Ponnambala Parmachariya Swamigal Prize for First mark in B.E. [Information Technology Integrated First mark in B.E. [Information Technology] Integrated Examinations. Thiruvarul Thiru Deivasigamani Ponnambala Parmachariya Swamigal Prize for First mark in B.E. [Information Technology] Degree Examinations. Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for securing Highest mark year M.Sc. [Information Technology] Integrated Examinations. Thirus Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for securing Highest mark year M.Sc. [Information Technology] Integrated Examinations. Thirus Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for securing Highest mark in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Programme. Thirus Prize for securing highest mark in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Programme. Thirus Programme. Thirus Prize for securing highest mark in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Programme. Thirus Programme. Thirus Prize for best and student of Second year B.E. [Chemical] Degree Programme. Thirus Programme. Thirus Prize for Best and Student of Firal year B.E. [Chemical] Degree Programme. Thirus Prize for Securing I Degree Programme. Thirus Prize Prize for Best attudent of Second year B.E. [Chemical] Degree Programme. Thirus Prize Programme. Thirus Prize Prize Prize Programme. Thirus Prize Priz	70.		Prof.V.Balasundaram Prize for Best Project work in Final
Parmachariya Swamigal Prize for First mark in B.E.[Information Technology] Degree Examinations			•
Parmachariya Swamigal Prize for First mark in B.E.[Information Technology] Degree Examinations	71.	Ms.Darani.C.P	Thiruvarul Thiru Deivasigamani Ponnambala Desika
II M.Sc Information Technology Integrated  73. Mr.Vinoth Varman.S II B.E Chemical  74. Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A III B.E Chemical  75. Mr.Balamurugan.M Final B.E Chemical  76. Mr.Aparajith.B B.E Chemical  77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical  78. Mr.Avinash.T B.E Chemical  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S B.Pharm  80. Mr.Jajson J.Tharayial M.Ed Commerce I & Ii B.E Chomics I & II B.E Chomics I & II B.E Chemics I Sundantanian  81. Mr.Auinash.R B.E Chemical  82. Mr.Bairavan & P.L.Sabarathinam Prize for best as student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program First rank in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  82. Mr.Jajson J.Tharayial M.Ed Commerce I & Ii B.E Chemical Pirst rank Mr.Auinash.R B.Ed Commerce I & Ii B.		II B.E Information Technology	Parmachariya Swamigal Prize for First mark in I Year
Integrated  73. Mr.Vinoth Varman.S  II B.E Chemical  74. Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A  III B.E Chemical  75. Mr.Balamurugan.M  Final B.E Chemical  76. Mr.Aparajith.B  B.E.Chemical  77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L  B.E Chemical  78. Mr.Avinash.T  B.E Chemical  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S  B.Pharm  80. Mr.Jeganathan.R  B.Ed Physics I & II  Mr.Manoharan.M  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Mr.Manoharan.M  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Mr.Subaharan.S  II Mr.Balamurugan.M  RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best an student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for best an student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1933 Prize for Securing highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Securing highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Pr. K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing the highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Securing the highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Securing the highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Securing the highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Securing the highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations	72.	Mr.Amal Adharash Raj.A	Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for securing Highest mark in the I
II B.E Chemical   B.E.[Chemical] Degree Programme.		— ·	year M.Sc.[Information Technology] Integrated Degree Examinations.
74. Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A  III B.E Chemical  75. Mr.Balamurugan.M  Final B.E Chemical  76. Mr.Aparajith.B  B.E Chemical  77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L  B.E Chemical  78. Mr.Avinash.T  B.E Chemical  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S  B.Pharm  80. Mr.Jeganathan.R  B.Ed Physics I & II  81. Mr.Manoharan.M  B.Ed Economics I & II  82. Mr.Elamparathi.B  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Mr.Subaharan.S  Mr.Subaharan.S  Mr.Subaharan.S  Mr.Subaharan.S  Mr.Avinash.T  B.E Chemical  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S  B.Pharm  B.Ed Physics I & II  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Mr.Manoharan.M  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Mr.Subaharan.S  Mr.Manoharan.M  Best troject in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations  Mr.Bubaharan.S  Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ahanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocasongs,  Mr. Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ahanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocasongs,  Mr. Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ahanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocasongs,  Mr. Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ahanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocasongs,  Mr. Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ahanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocasongs,  Mr. Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ahanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocasongs,  Mr. Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedaga	73.	Mr.Vinoth Varman.S	Tmt.Rajammal Vadivel Prize for securing highest mark in I
student of Second year B.E.[Chemical] Engineering Programme.  75. Mr.Balamurugan.M RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best at student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best at student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM.Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best at student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM.Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best at student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM.Selokamar.N.L B.E.Chemical Degree Program Prize for Best at student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM.Selokamar.N.L B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Prize for Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  78. Mr.Avinash.T Dean Dr.SM.Lakshmanan Sathabishekam Alumin I Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  80. Mr.Jeganathan.R Dr.Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest in optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  81. Mr.Manoharan.M Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highes in optional subject "Content and Methodol Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  82. Mr.Elamparathi.B Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of 1 Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  83. Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial M.Ed Bustice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  84. Mr.Subaharan.S Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Ananumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A The Indian Association for the study of Population I Best student in the Department of Music.  86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. Schandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in Subjects put together at the end of first year in M.		II B.E Chemical	B.E.[Chemical] Degree Programme.
Programme.  75. Mr.Balamurugan.M Final B.E Chemical student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best at student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM.Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best at student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program RM.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical Student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Program Thiru.S.Ramasamy Iyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  78. Mr.Avinash.T Dean Dr.SM.Lakshmanan Sathabishekam Alumini I Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  80. Mr.Jeganathan.R Dr.Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest in optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  81. Mr.Manoharan.M Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highest in optional subject "Content and Methodology of Eaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  82. Mr.Elamparathi.B Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  83. Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial M.Ed Degree Examinations.  84. Mr.Subaharan.S Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Anaumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A The Indian Association for the study of Population (Basikalaimani [Vocal] Best student in the Department of Music.  86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. Schandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in Subjects put together at the end of first year in M.	74.	Mr.Mohamed Sadhik.A	RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best academic
Final B.E Chemical  76. Mr.Aparajith.B B.E Chemical  77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E Chemical  78. Mr.Avinash.T B.E Chemical  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S B.Pharm  80. Mr.Jaganathan.R B.Ed Physics I & II B.Ed Conomics I & II B.Ed Conomics I & II B.Ed Commerce I & II B.Ed Com		III B.E Chemical	
B.E Chemical  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Program  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Thiru.S.Ramasamy lyengar & Padmasini Ammal First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  Tharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  Tharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  The optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  The optional subject - "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Tharmanis 1993 Prize for securing highest of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  The optional subject - "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  The optional subject - "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  The optional subject Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  The Indian Association for the study of Population in Annumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  The Indian Association for the study of Population in Population in The Indian Association for the Study of Population in Population in The Indian Association for the Study of Population in The Indian Association for the Study of Population in The Indian Association for the Study of Population in The Indian Association for the Study of Population in The Indian Association for the S	75.	· ·	RM. Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best academic student of Third year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Programme.
77. Mr.Selvakumar.N.L B.E. Chemical First rank in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  78. Mr.Avinash.T Dean Dr.SM.Lakshmanan Sathabishekam Alumini B.E. Chemical Degree Examinations.  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S B.Pharm B.Ed Physics I & II B.Ed Physics I & II B.Ed Economics I & II B.Ed Commerce I & Ii Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial M.Ed Mr.Subaharan.S B.Ed Mr.Saikalaimani [Vocal] B.Ed Mr.Sarameswari.K B.Ed Commerce & Britanta Allowship of Saramas Allo	76.	, ,	RM.Bairavan & PL.Sabarathinam Prize for best academic student of Final year B.E.[Chemical] Degree Programme.
B.E Chemical  First rank in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Mr. Avinash. T B.E Chemical  Best Project in B.E. [Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  Mr. Jeganathan. R B.Ed Physics I & II B.E. Chemical]  Dr. Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest of Examinations.  Mr. Manoharan. M B.Ed Economics I & II Dr. K. Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highest in optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  Mr. Elamparathi. B B.Ed Commerce I & II Dr. M. Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Mr. Jaison J. Tharayial M.Ed  Mr. Subaharan. S II M. Music (Vocal)  Mr. Karthik. A Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  Mr. Manoharan. K Dr. M. Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V. Sripathi Annumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  Mr. Karthik. A Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  Mr. Music (vocal)  Mr. Music (vocal)  Mr. Parameswari. K Dr. (Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M. Music Degree Examinations.  Dr. S. Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in Subjects put together at the end of first year in M.	77.		Thiru S Ramasamy Ivengar & Padmasini Ammal Prize for
Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S B.Pharm B.Pharm B.Ed Physics I & II B.Ed Economics I & II B.Ed Commerce I & Ii B.Ed Commerce I & Ii Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial M.Ed Mr.Subaharan.S II M.Subaharan.S B.Ed Mr.Subaharan.S II M.Music (Vocal) B.Ed Ms.Parameswari.K II M.Music (vocal) Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.  Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Examinations.  Dr.Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest the optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highes in optional subject — "Content and Methodology of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Hon'ble Justice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Anumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  The Indian Association for the study of Population in Best student in the Department of Music.  Best student in the Department of Music.  Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.			
79. Ms.Poonguzhali.S B.Pharm B.Pharm B.Ed Physics I & II B.Ed Economics I & II B.Ed Economics I & II B.Ed Commerce I & Ii B.Ed Commerce I & Ii Mr.Subaharan.S II Mr.Subaharan.	78.	Mr.Avinash.T	Dean Dr.SM.Lakshmanan Sathabishekam Alumini Prize for
B.Pharm  B.Pharm  B.Ed Physics I & II  B.Ed Physics I & II  B.Ed Economics I & II  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial M.Ed  Mr.Subaharan.S II M.Music (Vocal)  B.Ed  Mr.Karthik.A Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  B.Pharm  Examinations.  Dr.Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highes the optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing higher in optional subject — "Content and Methodology of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Hon'ble Justice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for besin M.Ed Degree Examinations.  Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Annumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  The Indian Association for the study of Population in Best student in the Department of Music.  Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.		B.E Chemical	Best Project in B.E.[Chemical] Degree Examinations.
80. Mr.Jeganathan.R B.Ed Physics I & II  81. Mr.Manoharan.M B.Ed Economics I & II  82. Mr.Elamparathi.B B.Ed Commerce I & Ii Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial Mr.Sc. (Soil Science &  Dr.A.Marnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest the optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highest in optional subject - "Content and Methodology of the Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing highest of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  Br.M.Thambithurai Prize for Securing highest of B.Ed. D	79.	Ms.Poonguzhali.S	Pharmanis 1993 Prize for Second rank in B.Pharm Degree
B.Ed Physics I & II  the optional subject "Physics" of B.Ed Examinations.  81. Mr.Manoharan.M  B.Ed Economics I & II  Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highe in optional subject — "Content and Methodol Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations  82. Mr.Elamparathi.B  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  83. Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial  M.Ed  In M.Subaharan.S  Il M.Music (Vocal)  Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A  Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  86. Ms.Parameswari.K  Il M.Music (vocal)  The Indian Association for the study of Population In Best student in In the Department of Music.  87. Ms.Prameela K  Il M.Sc. (Soil Science &  The Indian Association for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.		B.Pharm	Examinations.
Examinations.  81. Mr.Manoharan.M  B.Ed Economics I & II  Optional subject — "Content and Methodol Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations  82. Mr.Elamparathi.B  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations  83. Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial  M.Ed  Mr.Subaharan.S  II M.Music (Vocal)  84. Mr.Subaharan.S  II M.Music (Vocal)  85. Mr.Karthik.A  Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  86. Ms.Parameswari.K  II M.Music (vocal)  87. Ms.Prameela K  II M.Sc. (Soil Science &  Examinations.  Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highes in optional subject — "Content and Methodology of the optional subject "Content and Methodol	80.	Mr.Jeganathan.R	Dr.Amarnath Maheswari Prize for securing highest marks in
B.Ed Economics I & II  in optional subject – "Content and Methodol Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest the optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & II  Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B. II  B. II  B. II  Commerce of		B.Ed Physics I & II	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations  B.Ed. Commerce I & Ii  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce I & Ii  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce I & Ii  B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  Commerce I & Ii  B.Ed Content and Methodology of II  Commerce I & II  Begree Examinations.  Braikala Degree Examination II  Best student in the Department of Music.  Best student in the Department of Music.  Braikala II M.Music (vocal)  Braikala II Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  Braikala II  Braikala I	81.	Mr.Manoharan.M	Dr.K.Venkatasubramanian Prize for securing highest mark
B.Ed Commerce I & Ii  the optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  83. Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial M.Ed  Hon'ble Justice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  84. Mr.Subaharan.S Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Annumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  86. Ms.Parameswari.K II M.Music (vocal)  87. Ms.Prameela K II M.Sc. (Soil Science &  The optional subject "Content and Methodology of the Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  Hon'ble Justice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Annumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  Songs,  The Indian Association for the study of Population in the Department of Music.  Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.Ed.			Teaching Economics" of B.Ed. Degree Examinations.
Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.  83. Mr.Jaison J.Tharayial Hon'ble Justice Thiru. A. Kulasekaran Prize for best in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  84. Mr.Subaharan.S Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi A hanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A The Indian Association for the study of Population passikalaimani [Vocal] Best student in the Department of Music.  86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.	82.	•	Dr.M.Thambithurai Prize for securing the highest mark in
M.Ed in M.Ed Degree Examinations.  84. Mr.Subaharan.S Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi A hanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A The Indian Association for the study of Population places and the Best student in the Department of Music.  86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in 1 Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.			Commerce" of B.Ed Degree Examinations.
Hanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Voca Songs,  85. Mr.Karthik.A The Indian Association for the study of Population plants and plants and plants and plants are student in the Department of Music.  86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in 1 Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.	83.		
<ul> <li>85. Mr.Karthik.A The Indian Association for the study of Population plants and plants.</li> <li>86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in Tyear M.Music Degree Examinations.</li> <li>87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.</li> </ul>	84.		Haridhasa Sakitya Sagaram Vedagarpam V.Sripathi Achar of hanumanthapuram prize for Best student in Vocal Tamil Songs
Isaikalaimani [Vocal]  86. Ms.Parameswari.K  II M.Music (vocal)  87. Ms.Prameela K  II M.Sc. (Soil Science &  Best student in the Department of Music.  Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.	85.	Mr.Karthik.A	
<ul> <li>86. Ms.Parameswari.K Dr.(Tmt) Sarojini Varadappan Prize for securing mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.</li> <li>87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.</li> </ul>			
II M.Music (vocal) mark in I Year M.Music Degree Examinations.  87. Ms.Prameela K Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in subjects put together at the end of first year in M.	86.		Dr.(Tmt) Saroiini Varadappan Prize for securing Highest
II M.Sc. (Soil Science & subjects put together at the end of first year in M.			
	87.	Ms.Prameela K	Dr. S Chandrasekaran for securing highest OGPA in all the
Agricultural Chemistry) Science & Agricultural Chemistry]		II M.Sc. (Soil Science &	subjects put together at the end of first year in M.Sc.[Soil
		Agricultural Chemistry)	Science & Agricultural Chemistry]
	88.	•	Dr.R.Muthukumaran Manivizha Prize for securing First Mark in the subject "Forensic Medicine" of II MBBS Degree xaminations

SI.No.	Name of the Prize Winner	Endowment's name		
89.	Ms.Sharmila Devi.K Final MBBS Part-II	Chellamal Saravana Mudaliar Prize for securing highest marks in the subject "Ophthalmology" of Final MBBS Part-I		
	Tillal MDD3 Talt-II	Degree Examinations.		
90.	Mr.Karthik.V	Shri. K Ranganathan Prize for Best student of pre-final		
	Final MBBS	MBBS of RMMC in the subject Ophthalmology based on independent written clinical and oral examination conduct by the Division of Ophthalmology		
91.	Dr.Santhosh.C	Pulavar P.Gurusamy Prize for First mark in M.D.[Radio		
	M.D Radio Diagnosis	Diagnosis] Degree Examinations.		
92.	Mr.Vijayan.G	Annapoorani Ammal Prize for securing Highest Aggregate		
	MPT [Cardio-respiratory Condition]	Marks in M.P.T. [Cardio-respiratory Condition] Degree Examinations.		
93.	Dr.Anantharaman.P	NLC-NSS Prize in the name of our Pro-Chancellor		
	Programme Officer	Dr.M.A.M.Ramaswamy for BEST NSS OFFICER.		
94.	Mr.Manikandan.M	NLC-NSS Prize in the name of Dr.M.G.Muthukumarasamy		
	III M.Sc.[Ocean Science &	for BEST MALE NSS VOLUNTEER		
	Technology(Integrated)]			
95.	Ms.Anandhi.R	N.L.C - N.S.S. Prize in the name of Shri S.P. Varma Ex-		
	III M.Sc.[Ocean Science & Technology(Integrated)]	Chairman NLC Limited, Neyveli for BEST FEMALE NSS VOLUNTEER.		

## ${\small \textbf{APPENDIX-13}}\\ {\small \textbf{72}^{\text{ND}}} \ {\small \textbf{FOUNDER'S DAY CELEBRATIONS-30}^{\text{TH}}} \ {\small \textbf{SEPTEMBER, 2006}}\\ {\small \textbf{LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS}}\\ \\$

	LIST OF PRIZE WINNERS				
S.No.	PRIZE WINNER'S NAME	NAME OF THE PRIZE			
GOLD		TI B MO B			
1.	Mr.Prem Kumar M II MA Tamil	The Dr. M.G. Ramachandran Gold Medal Prize for Best Mono Acting			
2.	Dr.Chinnadurai G Ph.D Marine Biology	The Prof.R.V.Seshaiya Prize for Best Ph.D Thesis in Marine Biology			
3.	Mr.Puyal Balachandran S BPE	The Prof. S.V.Chittibabu Prize for Best in Athletic Sports.			
4.	Mr. Mohan A Final M.B.B.S. Part-II	The Dr.K.Indirabai Prize for securing the highest marks in subject "Paediatrics" in a Special Examination.			
5.	Ms.Jeyasudha T B.Sc Nursing	The Hon'ble Thiru S. Muthuswamy Prize for securing the highest marks in Final B.Sc. (Nursing) Degree Examinations			
CASH	PRIZES				
6.	Ms.Manoranchitha A MA English	The R.G. Grieve Prize for securing the highest marks in M.A. English Degree Examination.			
7.	Mr.Godson T MA English	His Excellency Dr P C Alexander prize for the best speaker in English			
	Ç	The Mr/Mrs.S.R.Venkatarama Iyer English Elocution Prize for highest proficiency in an English elocution contest			
8.	Ms.Chitra Soman II MA English	The Sir P.S. Sivasamy Iyer Essay Competiton Prize for best participants in the competition.			
9.	Mr.Veerakumar R II MA English	The Shri C.R. Myleru Prize for securing the highest marks in First M.A English Examinations.			
10.	Ms.Dharaneswari V II MA English	The Annamalai Alumini Association (The Nilgiris) Prize for best Debator in English competition.			
11.	Ms.Sivapriya A Final MA Integrated (English & Communication)	His Excellency Dr P C Alexander prize for the best speaker in English.			
12.	Ms.Kavitha S Final MA Integrated (English & Communication)	The Rt.Hon'ble V.S.Srinivasa Sastri English Elocution Senior Prize for highest proficiency in an English elocution contest			
	-	The Mrs. Lamb English Elocution Junior Prize for highest proficiency in an English Elocution contest.			
13.	Mr.Vasudevan S MA History	The Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Shastiapthapoorthi Prize for writing best essay in the History of South Indian History			
14.	Mr.Ezhilvalavan Ph.D History	The Her Highness the Maharani of Setu Parvati Bayi Historical Research Prize for the best research thesis in the subject History of India			
15.	Mr.Jayanathan J II MA Economics	The Dr.T.C.Mohan & Economics Faculty Prize for First Mark in the subject 'Growth and Development'			
16.	Ms. Jayasankari J II MA Applied Economics	The Dr.T.C.Mohan & Economics Faculty Prize for First Mark in the Project Evaluation in the First Year M.A. (Applied Economics).			
17.	Ms.Subhashani T II MA Applied Economics	The Lady Strathie Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Mathematical Economics"			

S.No.	PRIZE WINNER'S NAME	NAME OF THE PRIZE
18.	Ms.Nithila K	The Sir K.Srinivasa Ayyangar Tamil Elocution Prize for highest
	IV MA Integrated	proficiency in a Tamil Elocution Contest
	Political Science	
		Sri K A M A K Dharmaraj Nadar Prize
		The Dr. Navalar Nedunchezhian Golden Jubilee Endowment Science Elocution Essay Prize for highest proficiency in Tamil oratory
		Freedom Fighter Thiru Sathiyamurthi Prize for second place in an elocution competition Prize
19.	Mr.Vijayakumar A Final MA Integrated Political Science	Freedom Fighter Thiru Sathiyamurthi Prize for first place in an elocution competition Prize
20.	Ms.Lakshmi S M.Phil Commerce	The Prof.M.O.Mathew Endowment of ACAA Prize for securing First Highest Marks in "Research Methodology" paper of M.Phil First Semester examination.
21.	Mr.Elayaraja J M.Phil Commerce	The Prof. M.O.Mathew Endowment of ACAA Prize for securing the First Highest Marks in "Research Methodology" paper of M.Phil First Semester examination.
22.	Ms.Subha G M.Phil Commerce	The Prof. M.O.Mathew Endowment of ACAA Prize for securing the Second Highest Marks in "Research Methodology" paper of M.Phil First Semester examination.
23.	Ms.Vishunupriya K M.Com Accounting & Finance	The Rajah Sir Annamalai Chettiar Shastiapthapoorthi Prize for writing best essay in the Banking of Commerce
24.	Ms.Ramalakshmi R II M.Com Integrated	The Sir A.P.Patro (English - Essay Junior) Prize for best Essay in English writing competition.
25.	Ms.Kavitha S	The Thiru A.K.Thagapillai Prize for First Rank in M.B.A. degree examination
		The Prof.S.V.Chittibabu Prize under Thiru.S.Muthukumaran Pillai Manivizha prize for Most Meritorious student in M.B.A. Programme
26.	Ms.Rajapriya R II MBA	Hon'ble Thiru T. Jayarama Chouta Prize for securing highest marks in I Year M.B.A. degree Examination
27.	Ms.Thaiyalnayaki S II MA Philosophy Culture & Tourism	The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhyian Golden Jubilee Endowment Arignar Anna's Political Philosophy Prize for writing best essay in Tamil of Arignar Anna's "Political Philosophy"
28.	Mr.Senthilkumar K M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications	The S.V.Ramamurthy Mathematics Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Sc (Mathematics with Computer Applications) Degree Examinations.
29.	Ms.Usha D M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications	The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhian Golden Jubilee Endowment Science Essay Prize for best critical essay in Tamil
30.	Ms.Maheswari D II M.Sc Mathematics with Computer Applications	The Prof.V.Ganapathy Aiyar Prize for securing the highest marks in I M.Sc Mathematics Examinations
31.	Ms.Mangaiyarkarasi P II M.Sc Chemistry	Prof. V V Ramanujam $61^{\rm st}$ Birthday Prize for best student of I M.Sc., Chemistry Examinations
32.	Mr.Desu Sudhakar., M.Sc Botany	The Lady Simpson (Science) Prize for securing the highest marks in the M.Sc Degree Examinations among the branches of Chemistry/Botany/Zoology.

S.No.	PRIZE WINNER'S NAME	NAME OF THE PRIZE
		The Mrs. Littlehailes Science Prize for securing the highest
		marks in the M.Sc Degree Examinations among the branches of Botany/Marine Biology/Applied Geology.
33.	Mr.Sujith V.G. M.Sc Zoology	The Prof.R.V.Seshaiya Memorial Elocution competition [Biology] Prize for best speaker in an elocution competition.
34.	Mr.Ramachandran K M.Sc Zoology	The Chidambaram Dr.K.Rangaswami Pillai's Medical Service Silver Jubilee Prize for securing the highest marks in M.Sc Zoology degree examination.
35.	Mr.Sajith V II M.Sc zoology	The Dr.P.S. Venkatesan Pillai Shastiapthapoorthi memorial Prize for securing the highest marks in the First M.Sc (Zoology) examination.
36.	Mr.Jaffer M.K II M.Sc Applied Geology	The Sri. G.L.Tandon Endowment Prize for securing the highest marks in First M.Sc (Applied Geology) examination
37.	Mr.Kamalakannan N Ph.D. Biochemistry	The Dr.Narasingha Rao's Prize for General Knowledge.
38.	Ms.Padmavathi G II M.Sc Statistics with Computer Applications	The Dr.S.V. Chittibabu Prize for securing the First Mark in the first year M.Sc. Examinations of all Branches
39.	Ms.Kalpana.K.B Final M.Sc[Biotechnology] [Integrated]	The Helan Doak Prize for Best Women Student among the departments in the Faculty of Science.
40.	Mr.Madhankumar R Ph.D Tamil	The Thiru Vi.Ka Tamil Scholar Prize for best essay in Tamil
		The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhiyan Golden Jubilee Endowment Tamil Literary History Prize for writing the best critical essay in Tamil
		The Anandathandavapuram Shri Durga Mani Sundaresa Prize for re Cite the Gita
		The Dr.C.S.Venkateswaran Srimad Valmiki Ramayana Prize for first mark in an written essay writing competition.  The Prof. S. Somasundara Bharathiar Tamil & Essay Prize The Thiru B.T.Seshadriachariar Prize for writing best essays in
41	Ms.Sasikala D	Dravidian Languages and Sanskrit
41.	M.Phil Tamil	The Sir R.K.Shanmugam Chettiar [Tamil Research] Prize
		The Thiru B.T.Seshadriachariar Prize for writing best
42.	Mr.Manivannan M M.Phil Tamil	essays in Dravidian Lanugages and Sanskrit. Sri Arumuga Navalar Tamil Elocution Prize
43.	Ms. Agila. S M.A. Tamil	The Dr.Navalar Nedunchezhiyan Golden Jubilee Poet Bharathidasan Prize for writing best essay of Bharathidasan's poetical and other literary works The Thanthai Periyar Centenary Prize for Best Essay on the
44.	Mr.Jayasudhan J	Ideologies of Thanthai Periyar Swami Vipulanandh Muthamizh Prize
	MA Tamil	·
45.	Mr.Kasiraman R MA Tamil	The Mahamahopadhyaya S.Dandapani Swami Dikshitar Prize for first prize in History, Sanskrit, Literature Competition.
46.	Mr.Mathivanan M II MA Tamil	The Sir C.P.Ramaswami Aiyar (Tamil – Essay) Prize for best essay in Tamil in an essay writing examination.

S.No.	PRIZE WINNER'S NAME	NAME OF THE PRIZE
47.	Mr.Praveen S	The Lakshmanan Memorial Engg. First year Prize for securing
	II BE Mechanical	the highest marks in I BE Mechanical Engineering examination.
48.	Mr. Kanthan R	1. The Hon'ble Mr.T.S.Avinashilingam Prize for securing the
	III BE Comp. Sci.& Engg.	highest marks in the second year Examinations.
		The Ranganathan Memorial prize for securing the highest marks in the second year Examinations.
49.	Mr.Nakkeeran C	The Prof.PL.Ramasamy Pon Alagammai Endowment Prize for
45.	II BE Chemical	securing highest mark in Chemistry in I B.E examination
50.	Ms.Niranjani V	The Prof.N.P.Palaniappan Elocution Prize for best speaker in
	III B.E Chemical Engg.	English on a topic in "Chemical Engineering".
51.	Mr.Balamurugan M	The Hon'ble the Chief Justice Mr.P.V.Rajamannar Chemical
	Final BE Chemical	Engineering Prize for securing the highest marks in BE third year examination.
52.	Mr.Mohamed Sathik A	The Her Highness the Maharani of Bhavanagar Chemical
	III BE Chemical	Engineering Prize for securing the highest marks in the second year examination.
53.	Mr.Selvaganapathy T	The Prof.N.P.Palaniappan Elocution Prize for best speaker in
	Final B.E. Chemical Engg.	Tamil on a topic "Scientific Interest".
54.	Ms.Madhumitha A	The Hon'ble Mr. O.P.Ramasamy Reddiar Prize for securing the
	B.E Elec. & Communication	highest Marks among overall branches in B.E. Final year examination.
55.	Mr.Sivabagiyam S II MCA	The WIPRO Information Technology Limited prize for securing the highest marks in First Year M.C.A. examinations.
56.	Mr.Jeyasudha J	The WIPRO Information Technology Limited prize for securing
	Final MCA	the highest marks in Second Year M.C.A. examinations
57.	Mr.Sathish Kumar D	The Prof. L.P.KR.Ramanathan Chettiar Prize for First Rank in
	B.Pharm	B.Pharm. final examination
58.	Ms.Prathiba D D.Pharm	Smt. Kamakshi Prize for first rank in D.Pharm Examinations among girl students
59.	Mr.Thirupathi K	The Thiru S.Ramanujam Prize for first place in an essay
55.	M.Ed	Competition in the topic "On the aspects of Educational Reform Pertaining to Tamil Teaching"
60.	Ms.Renu R Nath	The His Excellency Bishmanarayan Singh Prize for securing the
	M.Ed	highest marks in M.Ed. degree examination
61.	Ms.Nithya J	The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest Aggregate
	B.Ed (Eng. & Physical Sci.)	marks in the B.Ed., degree examination.
		The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject Physical Science in B.Ed degree examination
62.	Ms.Vanitha E B.Ed (English & English)	The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject ENGLISH in B.Ed degree examination
63.	Ms.Metilda Rosina D B.Ed. (Eng. & Mathematics)	The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject Mathematics in B.Ed degree examination
64.	MsArul Vinodh Kumar A B.Ed (Eng. & Natural Sci.)	The Dr.C.Aranganayagam Prize for highest marks secured in the Optional Subject NATURAL SCIENCE in B.Ed degree examination
65.	Mr.Sivaganesan S B.Ed (Tamil & Tamil)	The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks secured in the optional Subject TAMIL in B.Ed degree examination.

S.No.	PRIZE WINNER'S NAME	NAME OF THE PRIZE
66.	Mr.Manoharan M	The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest
	B.Ed (Economics I & II)	marks scored in the Optional subject ECONOMICS in B.Ed degree examination
67.	Mr.Elamparithi P	The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest
	B.Ed (Commerce I & II)	marks scored in the Optional subject COMMERCE in B.Ed degree examination
68.	Ms.Subajothi S	The His Excellency Bhishmanarayan Singh Prize for highest marks scored in the Optional subject HISTORY in B.Ed degree
	B.Ed (History I & II)	examination
69.	Ms.Sumathi S	The Rani Seethai Achi (Music Essay) Prize for writing best
70	Final Isaikalaimani (Vocal)	essay in Tamil & Tamil Music.
70.	Mr.Balakumar C.B Final Isaikalaimani Vocal	The Madras Governor's Prize for Best singer in Tamil songs.
71.	Mr.Gayeshkumar G	His Highness the Rajah of Pudukkottai Isai Tamil Prize for first
	II B.Music	place in Tamil Isai Singing Competition
72.	Ms.Nila Suka Final B.Music Vocal	The Prof.PL.Ramasamy Pon Alagammai Endowment Prize for an outstanding student in the Faculty of Fine Arts
73.	Ms.Nishanthini Y	The South Africa Rengaswamy Pakkiri Pillai, Dhanalakshmi
	III Isaiselvamani Vocal	Ammal & Subramania Pakkiri Pillai prize for music competition.
74.	Ms.Jayabharathi M	His highness the Rajah of Pudukkottai Cricket Prize for Best
	M.Phil Physical Education	Cricketer.
75.	Ms.Divya Krishnan K B.Sc Ag.	Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Ag.culture Prize for B.Sc Ag.] for securing highest marks in "Pest of Field Crops".
76.	Ms.Mahalakshmi V	Thiru G.Vagheesam Pillai Ag.culture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for
	Final B.Sc Ag.	securing the highest marks in the subject "Plant Breeding".
		Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar of Chettinad Silver Jubilee Endowment Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject "Horticulture".
77.	Mr.Marimuthu A	The Annamalai University Agricultural Association Farmers Day
	Final B.Sc Ag.	Prize for securing the highest marks in III B.Sc (Ag.) examination.
		The Dr.Raja Sir Muthiah Chettiar of Chettinad Silver Jubilee
		Endowment Prize for securing the Highest Marks in the subject "Ag.cultural Extension"
78.	Ms Dhavamani J	Thiru S. Subramania Pillai Eightieth Birthday Prize for securing
	III B.Sc. Ag.	the highest mark in the subjects of Plant Biochemistry and Chemistry of Crops examinations.
		Dr.G.Rangaswami Prize for Microbiology for securing the
		highest mark in the subject "Microbiology" of II B.Sc(Ag.) examination
79.	Ms.Jeroke Sharlin S III B.Sc Ag.	Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Ag.culture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Farm Management"
80.	Mr.Balasubramaniyam R	Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Ag.culture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for
	III B.Sc Ag.	securing the highest marks in the subject "Farm Management"
		The Science Academy Conference Prize for securing the highest marks in II B.Sc(Ag.) examination.
		Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Agriculture Prize for B.Sc [Ag.] for
		securing the highest percentage of marks in the subject "Horticulture".
81.	Mr.Amarender Reddy Y	Thiru. G.Vagheesam Pillai Ag.culture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for
	III B.Sc Ag.	securing the highest marks in the subject "Farm Management"

S.No.	PRIZE WINNER'S NAME	NAME OF THE PRIZE
82.	Mr.Roger Jebaraj D Final B.Sc Ag.	Thiru G.Vagheesam Pillai Ag.culture Prize for B.Sc[Ag.] for securing the highest marks in the subject "Agronomy of Field Crops"
83.	Mr. Venkatesh Babuji S II B.Sc. Ag.	Dr.M.G. Ramachandran Prize
84.	Ms. Manju R III B.Sc. Ag.	Dr.G.Rangaswami Prize for Microbiology for securing the highest mark in the subject "Microbiology" of II B.Sc(Ag.) examination
85.	Mr. Pedda Ghouse Peera S.K II B.Sc. Ag.	Dr.C.P.Ramasamy Aiyar Ag.culture prize for securing the highest marks in I B.Sc (Ag.) examination
86.	Ms.Dhanalakshmi S III B.Sc Ag.	Thiru S. Subramania Pillai Eightieth Birthday Prize for securing the highest mark in the subjects of Plant Biochemistry and Chemistry of Crops examinations.
87.	Dr.Pransana I MS General Surgery	Sagar Gupta Memorial Prize for securing highest mark in Final M.B.B.S Part-II Degree Examination.
88.	Mr. Ramaswamy R II M.B.B.S.	Dr.(Prof.).R.Nanjunda Rao Educational Society Prize for securing the highest marks in the subject ANATOMY of First MBBS examination
89.	Ms.Shubhashini PV B.D.S.	Prof.L.P.K.R.Ramanathan Chettiar Prize for First Rank in Final B.D.S. examination
90.	Ms.Jayasenthil B.D.S.	Prof.S.V. Chittibabu Prize under Thiru S.Muthukumaran Pillai Manivizha Prize for Most Meritorious student in B.D.S.
91.	Ms.Kadhambari S III BDS	Her Highness the Maharani Setu Parvati Bayi Music Prize for first place in a singing competition in Music.

APPENDIX - 14
EXAMINATION RESULTS DECEMBER - 2005
OFF- CAMPUS

COURSE	PROGRAMME		APPEARED		PASSED	
CODE	PROGRAMINE	M	W	M	W	%
003	B.A. History	400	277	142	117	38
004	B.A. Sociology	141	83	63	54	52
005	B.A. Psychology	40	39	15	13	35
006	B.A. Economics	136	106	54	56	45
007	B.A. English	169	331	58	173	46
800	B.Lit	362	492	239	432	79
009	B.Com	843	1518	1420	896	98
010	B.Sc. Mathematics	350	471	163	261	52
011	B.B.A	245	123	154	56	57
012	M.A. Tamil	241	597	172	527	83
013	M.A. English	340	670	195	386	58
014	M.A. History	400	499	189	277	52
015	M.A. Economics	260	245	190	210	79
016	M.A. Psychology	21	35	8	9	30
017	M.A. Sociology	303	233	112	92	38
018	M.Sc. Mathematics	360	843	77	249	27
019	M.Sc. Physics	124	302	54	69	29
020	M.Sc. Chemistry	178	417	73	83	26
021	M.Sc Zoology	87	195	69	92	57
022	M.Sc. Botany	78	131	64	98	78
023	M.Com.	700	701	317	420	53
024	B.A.L.	41	6	8	5	28
025	B.G.L.	78	4	31	3	41
027	Dip. in Labour Law with Administrative Law	51	4	27	2	53
028	Dip. In Law of Taxation	14	2	9	2	69
032	Dip. in Production Mgt.	21	0	11	0	52
033	PG Dip. in Materials Mgt.	198	5	93	3	47
034	PG Dip. in Business Administration	78	25	42	18	58
035	P.G.Dip. in Personnel Mgt. & Industrial Relations.	174	44	106	15	56
036	P.G. Dip. in Marketing Mgt.	30	1	11	0	35
037	P.G. Dip. in Financial Mgt.	46	7	18	6	45
038	P.G.Dip. in Tourism Mgt.	13	5	9	3	67
039	P.G. Dip. in Advertising	8	0	5	0	63
040	P.G. Dip. in Public Relations	42	25	26	13	58
043	Dip. in Concrete Technology and	8	1	3	0	33
	Design of Concrete Structures					
044	Dip. in Construction Mgt.	6	1	3	1	57
045	Dip. in Chemical Process Instr. & Control	13	2	10	0	67
047	P.G. Dip. in Banking	-	-	-	-	-
048	P.G. Dip in Co-operative Mgt.	11	9	6	7	65
050	Dip. in Fertilizer Technology	-	-	_	-	-
051	Dip. in Industrial Safety	80	2	55	1	68
055	B.L.I.S.	81	44	78	40	94
056	M.L.I.S.	87	45	68	33	77

COURSE	OURSE APPEARED PASSED		SED			
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	- %
060	P.G. Dip in Mgt. Accounting	3	0	1	0	33
062	Dip. in Industrial Pollution and Control	5	0	4	0	80
064	Dip. In Energy Mgt. Technology	1	0	0	0	0
065	Dip. in Industrial Hygiene	10	1	9	0	82
066	M.B.A.	172	80	154	41	77
067	B.A. (Tamil)	171	258	63	147	49
069	P.G. Dip. in Guidance & Counselling	60	29	18	11	33
070	M.A. Population Studies	131	6	4	6	7
072	P.G. Dip. in Design & Construction of Concrete	11	3	5	2	50
074	P.G. Dip. in Applied Operations Research	3	0	2	0	67
078	P.G. Dip. In Petroleum Exploration	9	0	5	0	56
080	M.A. History (OUS)	685	422	425	192	56
081	M.A. Sociology (OUS)	890	219	377	213	53
082	M.A. Economics (OUS)	315	95	127	58	45
083	M.A. Public Administration (OUS)	451	140	370	100	80
084	M.A. English (OUS)	229	245	50	84	28
085	B.A. History (OUS)	109	43	65	43	71
087	B.A. Sociology (OUS)	47	37	36	29	77
088	B.A. Economics (OUS)	100	39	36	20	40
089	B.Com (OUS)	295	171	118	78	42
090	B.Sc. Mathematics (OUS)	22	23	8	12	44
091	B.A. Psychology (OUS)	19	13	7	5	38
092	B.Lit (OUS)	29	55	24	53	92
093	B.A. Political Science	63	18	4	13	21
094	B.A. English (OUS)	35	65	12	26	38
095	B.A. Tamil (OUS)	4	11	1	9	67
096	B.A. Population Studies (OUS)	9	4	1	1	15
097	M.A. Tamil (OUS)	96	168	50	156	78
098	Dip. In Saiva Siddhanta	3	2	-8	9	20
099	M.A. Population Studies (OUS)	66	42	39	34	68
100	M.Com. (Co-op. Mgt.)	198	95	105	50	53
101	B.B.A. (OUS)	105	84	104	32	72
102	B.M.M.	27	16	27	6	77
103	M.Com. Banking and Insurance	486	157	191	82	42
108	M.A. Pol. Sci.	82	13	41	6	49
110	Dip. in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning	1	0	1	0	100
113	Dip. in Biopesticides Tech. & Bio-Fertilizer Production	4	0	2	0	50
118	M.A. Public Administration	178	69	60	26	35
119	M.Com. (Co-operative Mgt.)	117	143	58	47	40
120	B.Sc. Computer Science	110	57	55	38	56
121	B.Sc. Applied Chemistry	32	14	11	6	37
122	B.Sc. Electronic Science	50	16	13	8	32
123	B.Dit.	36	15	21	7	55
125	B.M.M.	75	23	64	19	85
126	M.Com. Banking and Insurance	309	311	115	107	36
127	Master of Human Resource Management	362	231	98	74	29
128	Master of Financial Management	80	71	58	34	61

COURSE		APPEARED		PASS	ED	0/
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	%
129	Master of Marketing Management	66	19	41	10	60
130	M.A. Linguistics	6	8	5	7	86
132	P.G.Dip. in Sociology of Health	4	2	2	1	50
134	P.G. Dip. in Agri Marketing Management	4	1	3	1	80
135	P.G. Dip in Hospital Mgt.	52	25	33	16	64
136	P.G.D.C.A.	105	43	57	31	59
137	B.C.A.	42	22	27	19	72
138	M.C.A.	150	89	6	4	4
139	M.Sc. (I.T.)	61	23	22	10	38
140	B.A. Population Studies	6	4	1	1	20
141	B.Com. (Computer Application)	63	100	31	70	62
142	B.Sc. (Maths with CA)	16	36	12	22	65
143	B.B.A. (Computer Applications)	27	8	13	13	74
148	B.A. Political Science	35	5	9	1	25
149	Dip. In Maintenance Engineering & Management	28	0	15	0	54
150	M.A. Applied Psychology	38	42	9	9	23
151	M.Sc. Software Engineering	9	4	4	3	54
152	M.Com. Computer Application	58	66	6	26	26
153	M.Sc. Bio-informatics	36	30	20	20	61
154	M.Sc. Applied Psychology	197	174	20	42	17
155	M.Sc. Computer Science	200	268	26	10	8
156	M.C.A.	18	8	9	4	50
157	M.Sc. Computer Science	26	1	15	1	59
158	M.Sc. Elec. Sci.	20	23	7	5	28
159	M.A. Political Science (DDE)	53	33	16	9	29
162	Dip. in Petroleum Refining	16	2	11	2	72
163	Diploma in Industrial Bio-Tech	14	5	6	4	53
176	M.Sc. (IT) (Lateral)	6	3	3	2	56
177	M.Sc. (SE) (Lateral)	3	1	0	1	25
199	Dip. In Engery Engg.	0	0	0	0	0
290	P.G. Dip in Lib. Automation	7	6	4	2	46
291	P.G. Dip in Software Mar.	2	0	2	0	100
292	P.G. Dip in Comp. Aided	5	0	3	0	60
303	B.A. Sociology & B.Sc. Informat.	4	1	1	0	20
306	B.A. Economics & B.Sc.Informat	0	1	0	1	100
308	B.Com. ( DDS )	4	5	1	2	33
309	B.Com. & B.Sc. Infor. Tech.	8	8	3	3	38
310	B.Com. & B.Sc. Visual Comm.	1	0	1	0	100
311	B.B.A. (DDS)	1	2	1	1	67
312	B.B.A. & B.Sc. Infor. Tech.	18	6	2	6	33
313	B.B.A. & B.Sc. Visual Comm.	2	1	0	1	33
315	B.A. Psychology & B.Sc. Inform.	3	0	0	3	100
316	B.A. Psychology & B.Sc. Visual	0	4	1	0	25
317	B.Sc. Mathematics (DDS)	5	2	1	4	71
319	B.Sc. Mathematics & B.Sc. Visual	1	2	0	2	67
320	B.Sc. Ele. Sci. (DDS)	3	1	3	0	75
320	B.Sc. Ele. Sci. (DDS)	1	1	1	0	50

COURSE	PROGRAMME	APPE	APPEARED		ED	- %
CODE	PROGRAMINE	M	W	M	W	- %
321	B.Sc. Electronic Science & B.Sc.	6	1	1	1	29
324	B.Sc. Applied Chem. & B.Sc.	2	1	2	1	100
326	B.Sc. Comp. Sci. & B.Sc.	5	0	4	0	80
327	B.Sc. Infor. Tech. & B.Sc.	14	1	8	1	60
328	B.Sc. Visual Comm. (DDS)	1	0	1	0	100
329	B.Sc. Visual Comm. & B.Sc.	11	7	0	1	6
360	Dip. In Quality Mgt.	8	0	4	0	50
361	Dip. In Welding Engg. & Tech.	7	0	5	0	71
362	Dip. In Indus. Automation	3	0	0	0	0
364	Dip. In Embeded Systems	3	0	3	0	100
365	Dip. In Food Preservation	2	1	3	1	133
366	Dip. In Jour. (English)	2	0	1	0	50
367	Dip. In Mass Comm.	2	3	2	2	80
368	Dip. In Tamil Jour.	2	1	2	1	100
370	Dip. In Mining Engg.	0	0	0	0	0
372	P.G. Dip. In Hotel Mgt.	8	0	3	0	38
373	Dip. In Hotel Mgt.	7	1	0	0	0
379	Dip. In Design of Foundation	0	0	0	0	0
380	Dip. In Damage Assessment	1	0	0	0	0
381	P.G. Dip. In Dairy Tech.	1	0	0	0	0
384	P.G. Dip. in English Language	29	15	14	20	77
385	P.G. Dip. In Foreign Trade	11	15	10	1	42
386	P.G. Dip. In NGO Mgt.	5	0	4	0	80
387	P.G. Dip in Criminology	52	6	23	3	45
389	P.G. Dip. In Natural Resources	1	0	0	0	0
390	P.G. Dip. In Natural Language	0	0	0	0	0
393	P.G. Dip. In Power Plant	4	0	3	0	75
394	P.G. Dip. In Elec. Safety	3	0	1	0	33
395	P.G. Dip. In Elec. Energy	14	0	9	0	64
396	P.G. Dip. In VLSI Design	4	0	1	0	25
397	P.G. Dip. In Quantity Surveying	8	0	5	0	63
398	P.G. Dip. In Environ Mgt.	7	1	5	1	75
399	P.G. Dip. In Yoga	26	12	14	10	63
400	Dip. In Yoga	5	1	5	1	100
510	Dip. In Yoga (OUS)	3	0	2	0	67
551	P.G. Dip. In Pub. Health	2	0	2	0	100
552	P.G. Dip. In Medical Cosmetology	2	0	0	0	0
553	P.G. Dip. In Ultrasonography	2	2	2	1	75
555	P.G. Dip. In Diabetology	25	6	18	4	71
556	P.G. Dip. In Medical Law	0	0	0	0	0
560	P.G. Dip. In Pharmacy	4	1	3	1	80
613	M.A. Eng. (L.E.)	0	1	0	0	0
615	M.A. Eco. (L.E.)	0	1	0	0	0
623	M.Com. (L.E.)	1	1	0	0	0
630	B.Sc. Stat. (D.D.)	1	1	1	1	100
631	B.Sc. Oper. Res. (D.D.)	1	0	1	0	100
031						

COURSE	PROGRAMME	APPE	ARED	PASS	ED	- %
CODE		M	W	M	W	70
633	B.A. His. (D.D.)	12	11	10	8	78
634	B.A. Soc. (D.D.)	3	4	3	4	100
637	B.Sc. Eng. (D.D.)	72	51	35	31	54
638	B.Sc. (I.T.) (D.D.)	2	1	2	0	67
639	B.Com. (D.D.)	26	7	15	4	58
641	B.B.A. (D.D.)	6	1	4	1	71
707	B.A. Eng. (L.E.)	1	2	0	0	0
710	B.Sc. Maths (L.E.)	10	3	7	3	77

## APPENDIX - 15 EXAMINATION RESULTS MAY- 2006 OFF-CAMPUS

COURSE	PROGRAMME		ARED	PASSED		0/
CODE	PRUGRAMME	M	W	M	W	%
003	B.A. History	1176	1148	512	619	49
004	B.A. Sociology	361	371	146	210	49
005	B.A. Psychology	19	28	6	10	34
006	B.A. Economics	318	321	130	153	44
007	B.A. English	466	1107	148	470	39
800	B.Lit	1769	3623	958	3323	79
009	B.Com	1785	3697	724	1608	43
010	B.Sc. Mathematics	665	970	307	505	50
011	B.B.A	647	326	417	173	61
012	M.A. Tamil	927	2968	574	1954	65
013	M.A. English	1020	1401	285	794	45
014	M.A. History	1037	1000	275	510	39
015	M.A. Economics	500	568	240	306	51
016	M.A. Psychology	16	40	4	6	18
017	M.A. Sociology	789	734	208	299	33
018	M.Sc. Mathematics	667	1278	86	752	43
019	M.Sc. Physics	41	648	105	104	30
020	M.Sc. Chemistry	342	571	56	89	16
021	M.Sc Zoology	289	350	153	212	57
022	M.Sc. Botany	117	332	88	149	53
023	M.Com.	1471	1500	537	818	46
024	B.A.L.	80	40	15	15	25
025	B.G.L.	142	12	33	10	28
027	Dip. in Labour Law with Administrative Law	218	53	93	28	45
028	Dip. in Law of Taxation	33	10	18	7	58
032	Dip. in Production Mgt.	50	0	32	0	64
033	PG Dip. in Materials Mgt.	539	27	221	22	43
034	PG Dip. in Business Administration	197	73	80	41	45
035	P.G.Dip. in Personnel Mgt. & Industrial Relations.	378	165	190	88	51
036	P.G. Dip. in Marketing Mgt.	107	25	60	19	60
037	P.G. Dip. in Financial Mgt.	128	47	58	30	50
038	P.G.Dip. in Tourism Mgt.	23	17	14	11	63
039	P.G. Dip. in Advertising	31	10	18	8	63
040	P.G. Dip. in Public Relations	91	38	36	12	37
043	Dip. in Concrete Technology and	23	4	10	2	44
	Design of Concrete Structures					
044	Dip. in Construction Mgt.	45	3	33	1	71
045	Dip. in Chemical Process Instr. & Control	55	5	31	4	58
047	P.G. Dip. In Banking	0	0	0	0	0
048	P.G. Dip in Co-operative Mgt.	48	32	29	25	68
050	Dip. In Fertilizer Technology	1	0	1	0	100
051	Dip. in Industrial Safety	463	16	439	11	94
055	B.L.I.S.	334	391	234	359	82
056	M.L.I.S.	313	406	259	344	84

COURSE		APPE	ARED	PASSED		
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	%
060	P.G. Dip. in Management Accounting	2	1	0	0	0
062	Dip. in Industrial Pollution and Control	61	7	33	5	56
064	Dip. In Energy Mgt. Technology	0	0	0	0	0
065	Dip. in Industrial Hygiene	44	3	33	2	74
066	M.B.A.	841	388	630	275	74
067	B.A. (Tamil)	459	1200	193	691	53
069	P.G. Dip. in Guidance & Counselling	114	112	25	55	35
070	M.A. Population Studies	25	15	10	11	53
072	P.G. Dip. in Design & Construction of Concrete	36	3	14	0	36
076	P.G. Dip. in Mineral Exploration	0	0	0	0	0
077	P.G. Dip. In Hydrogeo. & Ground Water	5	1	4	0	67
078	P.G. Dip. In Petroleum Exploration	47	1	12	1	27
080	M.A. History (OUS)	620	394	223	115	33
081	M.A. Sociology (OUS)	309	205	212	107	62
082	M.A. Economics (OUS)	216	62	24	64	32
083	M.A. Public Administration (OUS)	302	151	281	76	79
084	M.A. English (OUS)	187	213	30	51	20
085	B.A. History (OUS)	739	410	122	890	88
087	B.A. Sociology (OUS)	164	150	44	46	29
088	B.A. Economics (OUS)	100	96	27	22	25
089	B.Com (OUS)	563	363	100	74	19
090	B.Sc. Mathematics (OUS)	46	36	7	11	22
091	B.A. Psychology (OUS)	0	16	3	3	38
092	B.Lit (OUS)	240	255	78	210	58
093	B.A. Political Science	109	27	17	6	17
094	B.A. English (OUS)	81	161	13	59	30
095	B.A. Tamil (OUS)	46	90	18	52	51
096	B.A. Population Studies (OUS)	22	18	4	4	20
097	M.A. Tamil (OUS)	74	131	38	93	64
098	Dip. In Saiva Siddhanta	27	9	13	6	53
099	M.A. Population Studies (OUS)	43	18	24	12	59
100	M.Com. (Co-op. Mgt.)	228	87	92	43	43
101	B.B.A. (OUS)	248	89	119	54	51
102	B.M.M.	108	18	58	19	61
103	M.Com. Banking and Insurance	368	116	100	40	29
104	B.C.A.	134	65	46	23	35
105	B.Com. (Comp. Appln.)	41	41	5	11	20
106	B.B.A. (Comp. Appln.)	97	18	46	11	50
107	B.Sc. Psychology	20	24	4	2	14
108	M.A. Political Science	49	10	28	7	59
111	Dip. In Horticultural Nursery	16	3	10	2	63
113	Dip. in Biopesticides Tech. & Bio Fertilizer Production	18	2	5	2	35
118	M.A. Public Administration	478	256	172	106	38
119	M.Com. (Co-operative Mgt.)	341	588	136	235	40
120	B.Sc. Computer Science	161	86	107	74	73
121	B.Sc. Applied Chemistry	55	29	4	6	12
122	B.Sc. Electronic Science	141	33	29	14	25
	2.00. LIOUTONIO ODIONIO		00	_0		_0

COURSE	URSE APPEARED PA		PAS	SED		
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	- %
123	B.Dit.	35	14	20	8	57
125	B.M.M. (OUS)	133	64	108	60	85
126	M.Com. Banking and Insurance	600	800	126	258	27
127	Master of Human Resource Management	789	702	287	255	36
128	Master of Financial Management	200	156	180	115	83
129	Master of Marketing Management	126	34	86	23	68
130	M.A. Linguistics	34	19	30	8	72
132	P.G.Dip. in Sociology of Health	127	5	1	3	3
134	P.G. Dip. in Agri Marketing Management	3	0	1	0	33
135	P.G. Dip in Hospital Mgt.	200	136	104	93	59
136	PGDCA	616	37	380	17	61
137	B.C.A.	186	123	87	84	55
138	M.C.A.	146	85	98	69	72
139	M.Sc. (I.T.)	232	176	104	120	55
140	B.A. Population Studies	20	32	1	2	6
141	B.Com Computer Applications	141	195	27	64	27
142	B.Sc. Maths with Computer Applications	39	59	13	15	29
143	B.B.A. Computer Applications	122	73	66	48	58
144	P.G. Dip. in Marine Environmental Pollution & Mgt.	1	1	1	1	100
145	P.G. Dip. In Marine Microbial	4	1	0	0	0
146	P.G. Dip. In Marine Aquaculture	3	0	2	0	67
148	B.A. Political Science	142	50	35	14	26
149	Dip. In Maintenance Engineering & Management	46	1	31	1	68
150	M.A. Applied Psychology	63	21	7	11	21
151	M.Sc. Software Engineering	36	23	, 21	12	56
152	M.Com Computer Applications	169	199	34	66	27
153	M.Sc. Bio-Informatics	58	58	26	25	44
154	M.Sc. Applied Psychology	459	378	26	38	8
155	M.Sc. Computer Science	179	212	119	179	76
156	M.C.A.	81	45	59	32	72
157	M.Sc. Computer Science (Lateral)	267	14	95	5	36
157	M.Sc. Electronic Science	48	65	14	17	27
159	M.A. Political Science (OUS)	201	132	64	45	33
160	B.Sc. Psychology	80	91	11	20	18
162	Dip. In Petroleum Refining	70	0	31	0	44
163		63				
166	Diploma in Industrial Bio-Tech Dip. In Accounting & Finance	9	23 19	23 0	10	38 32
		61	3		9	
176 177	M.Sc. (I.T.) (Lateral)			35	2	58
177	M.Sc. Software Engineering (lateral)	18	1	12	1	68
178	M.B.A. (E-Business)	188	294	177	58 76	49
179	M.B.A. (Inter.Business)	314	133	229	76	68
186	M.A. His. & Heritage Mgt.	9	15	1	9	42
187	M.A. His. & Tourism Mgt.	42 56	65	19	21	37
188	M.A. Inter. Relations	56	33	17	9	29
189	M.A. Police Admin.	189	49	141	32	73
190	M.A. Business Eco.	35	76	15	37	47
191	M.A. Envi. Eco.	8	6	6	5	79

COURSE		APPE	ARED	PAS	SED	
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	- %
192	M.A. Trans. Studies	6	0	4	0	67
193	M.Com. Accounting & Finance	548	358	77	87	18
194	M.Com. Edn. & Mgt.	40	96	5	10	11
195	M.Sc. Geo. Infor.	27	0	17	0	63
196	P.G. Dip. In Software Based Stat	23	1	6	0	25
197	P.G. Dip. In Acturial Stat.	5	2	2	0	29
198	P.G. Dip. In Entrepreneurship	8	2	6	2	80
199	Diploma in Energy Engineering	6	0	4	0	67
270	Dip. In Computer Applications	97	78	46	40	49
290	P.G. Dip. In Lib. Automation	60	44	42	32	71
291	P.G. Dip. In Software Mar.	11	3	6	2	57
292	P.G. Dip. In Comp. Aided	15	1	9	0	56
303	B.A. Sociology & B.Sc. I.T.	2	1	1	1	67
308	B.Com. (DDS)	6	9	3	4	47
309	B.Com. & B.Sc. Infor. Tech.	10	10	5	5	50
310	B.Com. & B.Sc. Visual Comm.	2	3	0	3	60
311	B.B.A. (DDS)	12	4	5	1	38
312	B.B.A. & B.Sc. Infor. Tech.	35	13	14	6	42
313	B.B.A. & B.Sc. Visual Comm.	11	6	2	1	18
314	B.A. Psychology (DDS)	0	1	0	1	100
315	B.A. Psychology & B.Sc. Inform.	2	2	0	1	25
316	B.A. Psychology & B.Sc. Visual	3	9	1	2	25
317	B.Sc. Mathematics (DDS)	8	15	2	3	22
319	B.Sc. Maths. & B.Sc. Visual	0	4	0	2	50
320	B.Sc. Ele. Sci. (DDS)	3	2	2	2	80
321	B.Sc. Elect. Sci. & B.Sc.	14	1	4	2	40
322	B.Sc. Elect. Sci. & B.Sc.	6	1	1	1	29
326	B.Sc. Comp. Sci. & B.Sc.	16	4	4	1	25
327	B.Sc. Inform. Tech. & B.Sc.	14	7	2	1	14
328	B.Sc. Visual Commn. (DDS)	6	2	2	0	25
329	B.Sc. Visual Commn. & B.Sc.	15	10	2	4	24
354	Advanced Dip.In Fashion Design	81	452	48	187	44
355	Advanced Dip.In Textile Design	17	14	10	11	68
356	Advanced Dip.In Interior Design	49	148	60	52	57
357	Dip. In Fashion Design	85	685	64	428	64
358	Dip. In Textile Design	45	44	24	21	51
359	Dip. In Interior Design	65	267	48	154	61
360	Diploma in Quality Management	53	5	17	3	34
361	Diploma in Welding Engineering & Technology	17	0	9	0	53
362	Diploma in Industrial Automation	34	0	23	0	68
363	Diploma in Drives and Control	12	0	5	0	42
364	Diploma in Embedded Systems and Applications	29	5	15	4	56
365	Diploma in Food Preservation Technology	22	8	15	4	63
366	Diploma in English Journalism	15	3	9	2	61
367	Diploma in Mass Communication	21	7	18	7	89
368	Diploma in Tamil Journalism	12	, 1	10	0	77
369	Diploma in Folklore	3	1	3	1	100
309	Dibiouig in Loikinie	3	ı	3	ı	100

COURSE		APPE	ARED	PAS	PASSED	
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	- %
370	Diploma in Mining Engineering	9	0	6	0	67
372	P.G.Diploma in Hotel Management	33	5	20	4	63
373	Diploma in Hotel Management and Catering	56	3	8	2	17
378	Diploma in Food and Nutrition	9	13	8	11	86
379	Diploma in Design of Foundation System	4	0	2	0	50
380	Dip. in Damage Assessment, Repair & Rehabilitation	5	1	3	1	67
381	P.G.Diploma in Dairy Technology	18	6	9	2	46
382	P.G.Diploma in Plant Protection	1	0	0	0	0
383	Diploma in Poultry Management	5	0	1	0	20
384	P.G.Diploma in English Language Teaching	102	49	68	34	68
385	P.G.Diploma in Foreign Trade	77	9	38	4	49
386	P.G.Diploma in NGO Management	53	24	30	17	61
387	P.G.Diploma in Criminology and Forensic Science	131	17	33	7	27
388	P.G.Diploma in Electronics & Instrumentation	8	2	5	1	60
390	P.G.Diploma in Natural Languages Processing	2	0	2	0	100
391	P.G.Diploma in Automobile Maintenance	8	0	4	0	50
393	P.G.Diploma in Power Plant Instr. Control & Safety	41	1	22	0	52
394	P.G.Dip. in Electrical Safety & Safety Management	42	2	17	1	41
395	P.G.Dip. in Electrical Energy Mgt. & Energy Audit	56	1	19	0	33
396	P.G.Diploma in VLSI Design	23	7	11	6	57
397	P.G.Diploma in Quantity Surveying & Valuation	91	7	65	4	70
398	P.G.Diploma in Environmental Management	39	0	21	0	54
399	P.G.Diploma in Yoga	232	113	181	99	81
400	Dip. in Yoga	87	42	72	38	85
401	M.Phil English	37	102	27	102	93
402	M.Phil Economics	33	51	30	51	96
403	M.Phil History	53	103	48	103	97
404	M.Phil Political Science	2	2	3	0	75
404	M.Phil Public Administration.	31	28	31	23	92
405		9	0	8	23 1	100
	M.Phil Population Studies					
407	M.Phil Sociology	28	38	28	35	95
408	M.Phil Philosophy	2	0	1	1	100
409	M.Phil Commerce	70	130	66 66	120	93
410	M.Phil Business Administration	71	25	66	20	90
411	M.Phil Library and Information Science	82	85	82	80	97
421	M.Phil Mathematics	16	36	12	36	92
422	M.Phil Statistics	27	0	14	13	100
423	M.Phil Earth Sciences	5	3	5	2	88
424	M.Phil Physics	51	52	47	52	96
425	M.Phil Chemistry	14	35	12	35	96
426	M.Phil Bio-Chemistry	11	22	9	22	94
427	M.Phil Botany	20	34	19	34	98
428	M.Phil Zoology	30	40	24	40	91
429	M.Phil Micro Biology	19	62	14	58	89
430	M.Phil Marine Biology	1	15	12	4	100
431	M.Phil Computer science	45	58	41	58	96
441	M.Phil Tamil	89	220	29	113	46

COURSE	E APPEARED P		PAS	SED		
CODE	PROGRAMME	M	W	M	W	%
442	M.Phil Linguistics	5	0	5	0	100
446	M.Phil Education	30	27	25	27	91
447	M.Phil Physical Edn.	217	67	163	60	79
448	M.Phil Psychology	29	0	0	11	38
510	Dip. in Yoga (OUS)	84	28	72	23	85
547	P.G. Dip. In Tobacco Control	2	1	2	1	100
549	P.G. Dip. In Maternity & Neonatal CA	0	24	0	0	0
550	P.G. Dip. In Accupuncture	5	2	5	2	100
551	P.G.Diploma in Public Health	12	4	8	2	63
552	P.G.Diploma in Medical Cosmetology	15	12	12	11	85
553	P.G.Diploma in Ultrasonagraphy	33	42	23	40	84
554	P.G.Diploma in Family Medicine	4	3	2	3	71
555	P.G.Diploma in Diabetology	344	84	302	78	89
556	P.G.Diploma in Medical Law & Ethics	2	1	2	1	100
557	P.G.Diploma in Accident & Emergency Care	10	0	7	0	70
558	P.G.Diploma in Ecocardiography	10	5	9	5	93
559	P.G.Diploma in Promoting Rational Drug Use	4	4	3	3	75
560	P.G.Diploma in Pharmacy	19	11	16	10	87
573	Adv. Dip. In Fashion Design (LE)	15	126	12	69	57
574	Adv. Dip. In Textile Design (LE)	4	6	1	2	30
575	Adv. Dip. In Interior Design (LE)	7	52	6	42	81
603	B.A. History (L.E)	2	3	2	2	80
606	B.A. Economics (L.E)	2	0	2	0	100
607	B.A. Eng. (L.E)	1	5	1	4	83
611	B.B.A. (L.E)	2	2	2	2	100
613	M.A. Eng. (L.E)	1	8	1	4	56
615	M.A. Eco. (L.E)	1	0	0	0	0
617	M.A. Soc. (L.E)	0	1	0	0	100
623	M.Com. (L.E.)	2	3	1	3	80
628	M.F.M. (L.E.)	1	1	1	1	100
629	M.M.M. (L.E.)	0	1	0	1	100
630	B.Sc. Statistics (Double Major)	4	2	2	1	50
631	B.Sc. Operations Research (Double Major)	2	1	0	1	33
633	B.A. History (Double Major)	94	107	80	86	83
634	B.A. Sociology (Double Major)	11	5	4	2	38
635	B.A. Political Science (Double Major)	5	1	2	1	50
636	B.A. Econimics (Double Major)	19	11	16	9	83
637	B.A. English (Double Major)	316	306	116	147	42
638	B.Sc. Information Technology (Double Major)	3	1	2	0	50
639	Bachelor of Commerce (Double Major)	81	27	18	1	18
640	B.Sc. Visual Comm. (D.D.)	2	1	0	1	33
641	Bachelor of Business Administration (Double Major)	17	2	12	0	63
667		58	3	14	2	26
672	Diploma in Hotel Management	59	2	28	3	51
702	B.Sc. App. Chem. (L.E.)	2	0	2	0	100
703	B.A. History Lateral	1	1	1	1	100
706	B.A. Economics Lateral I	2	2	2	2	100

COURSE	PROGRAMME	APPE/	APPEARED		PASSED	
CODE		M	W	M	W	%
707	B.A. English Lateral	4	2	0	4	67
710	B.Sc. Mathematics Lateral	32	5	22	4	70
711	Bachelor of Business Administration Lateral	3	2	0	1	20
712	B.C.A. (L.E.)	1	1	1	0	50
714	B.Sc. Computer Science (L.E.)	4	3	2	2	57
716	M.C.A. (L.E)	15	0	6	0	40

APPENDIX – 16
EXAMINATION RESULTS – ON-CAMPUS (MAY 2006)

N. CH. O.	No.of Students		dents Passed
Name of the Course	appeared	Men	Women
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
FACULTY OF ARTS			
M.A. History	26	20	4
M.A. Economics	25	21	4
M.A. Applied Economics	21	10	10
M.A. Development Studies	-	-	-
M.A. English	59	31	14
M.A. English Literature with American Studies	3	1	2
M.A. Political Science	4	4	-
M.A. Sociology	2	-	2
M.A. Population Studies	-	-	-
M.Com.	81	44	13
M.Com. (Co-op)	12	7	1
M.B.S.	-	-	-
M.F.S.	7	2	4
M.B.A.	176	145	26
M.L.I.S.	15	14	1
M.A. Philosophy	11	11	-
FACULTY OF SCIENCE			
M.Sc. Mathematics with Computer Applications	83	6	10
M.Sc. Statistics	9	5	4
M.Sc. Physics	213	96	56
M.Sc. Chemistry	181	59	32
M.Sc. Bio-Chemistry	46	12	14
M.Sc. Botany	57	32	17
M.Sc. Zoology	74	19	21
M.Sc. Applied Geology	18	11	7
M.Sc. Marine Biology	19	19	-
M.Sc. Coastal Aquaculture	21	20	1
M.Sc. Marine Biotechnology	10	8	2
FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES			
M.A. Tamil	40	17	23
M.A. Hindi	2	-	2
M.A. Linguistics	3	1	2
FACULTY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY	-		
B.E. Civil	138	110	28
B.E. Civil & Structural	81	63	18
B.E. Mechanical	192	192	-
B.E. Manufacturing	10	9	1
B.E. Electrical & Electronics	199	158	41
B.E. Electronics & Communication	61	8	53
B.E. Electronics & Instr.	103	62	41
	26	21	5
B E Chemical	20	<b>4</b> I	J
B.E. Chemical B.E. Computer Science & Engineering	63	27	36

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
M.E. Environmental Engineering	7	3	4
M.E. Structural Engineering	19	19	-
M.E. Construction Engineering	8	8	-
M.E. Thermal Power Engineering	14	13	1
M.E. Manufacturing Engineering	19	18	1
M.E. Process Control & Instrumentation Engineering	38	17	21
M.E. Chemical Engineering	7	6	1
M.E. Computer Science Engineering	61	39	22
M.E. Energy Engineering	5	5	-
M.E. Power System	41	28	13
M.Tech Food Processing & Technology	1	1	-
M.Tech Industrial Biotechnology	25	22	3
D.Pharmacy	148	68	74
B.Pharmacy	97	52	28
M.Pharmacy	117	103	13
M.Sc. (Info. Tech.)	-	-	-
M.Sc. (Software Engg.)	22	12	10
M.Sc. (Computer Tech.)	-	-	<u>-</u>
M.S. (Information Tech.) by Research	_	_	<u>-</u>
M.C.A.	59	34	16
FACULTY OF EDUCATION	00	0.	.0
M.A. Applied Psychology	10	6	4
B.Ed	2639	1408	1215
M.Ed	443	343	99
B.P.Ed.	748	429	300
B.P.E.	287	218	60
M.P.Ed.	330	266	64
FACULTY OF FINE ARTS	000	200	04
Isaikalaimani (Vocal)	21	17	2
Isaikalaimani (Mirdangam)	1	1	2
Isaikalaimani (Thavil)	7	7	-
Isaikalaimani (Madaswaram)	, 5	5	-
Natiyakalaimani	4	5	2
T.T.C	4	-	2
Nattuvanagakalaimani	-	-	-
B.Music	-	-	-
M.Music	-	-	-
	-	-	-
FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE	151	60	68
B.Sc.(Ag.)	11	60	3
B.Sc. (Hort.)		4	
M.Sc. (Ag.) Agronomy	9	7	2
M.Sc. (Ag.) Horticulture	16	12	4
M.Sc. (Ag.) Extension	5	3	2
M.Sc. (Ag.) Microbiology	5	1	4
M.Sc. (Ag.) Plant Pathology	14	5	9
M.Sc. (Ag.) Genetics & Plant Breeding	19	13	6
M.Sc. (Ag.) Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry	3	3	-
M.Sc. (Ag.) Entomology	12	6	6

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
M.Sc (Ag.) Microbial Biotechnology	5	1	4
M.Sc[Ag.] Agrl. Economics	4	3	1
FACULTY OF MEDICINE			
MBBS (Old Regulation) January 2006	137	81	26
MBBS (New Regulation) July 2006	50	25	13
M.P.T.	5	2	3
B.P.T. May 2006	43	14	17
B.O.T.	2	2	-
B.Sc. (Nursing)	64	-	57
M.D/M.S. (February 2006)	26	19	3
M.D/M.S. [July 2006]	72	56	7
P.G. Diploma in Medicine [July 2006]	45	27	15
M.Sc [Nursing]	09	01	80
Faculty of Dentistry			
B.D.S	120	54	54
M.D.S.	26	22	2

## **APPENDIX - 17**

## LIST OF RETIRED TEACHING & NON-TEACHING STAFF FOR THE YEAR 2006

#### **TEACHING**

- 1. Dr. A. Subbian, Professor & H.O.D. of History.
- 2. Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, Professor of Philosophy.
- 3. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Prof. & H.O.D. of Zoology.
- 4. Dr. L. Kannan, Professor of CAS in Marine Biology.
- 5. Dr. V. Unnamalai, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research.
- 6. Dr. J. Chandrasekaran, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research.
- 7. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, Professor & Director, CAS in Linguistics.
- 8. Thiru K. Kannappan, Professor of Civil Engg.
- 9. Thiru K. Rathinam, Professor of Mechanical Engg.
- 10. Thiru B. Palaniappan, Professor & H.O.D. of Computer Science & Engg.
- 11. Dr. V. Natarajan, Professor & H.O.D. of Education.
- 12. Thiru A.M. Ashrafullah, Professor of Education
- 13. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Professor of Oral Pathology and Principal, RMDC.
- 14. Dr. M. Somasundaram, Professor of Physiology, RMMC
- 15. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Reader in Music.
- 16. Dr. P. Panneerselvam, Professor of Agronomy.
- 17. Dr. J. Ganesan, Professor H.O.D. i/c of Agricultural Botany
- 18. Dr. Rm. Nachiappan, Professor & H.O.D. of Entomology.
- 19. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law Wing (DDE).
- 20. Dr. A. Arunagiri, Professor of Tamil Wing (DDE).

## **NON-TEACHING**

#### Thiruvalargal

- 1. Thiru R. Ramadass, Deputy Registrar, (Medical)
- 2. Thiru N. Jagannathan, Assistant Registrar, (Exam. Sect.)
- 3. Thiru H. Lourdusamy, Deemed Sr. Supdt. (DDE Admin.)
- 4. Thiru N. Nagappan, Supdt. (DDE Admin.)
- 5. Thiru T. Nallathambi, Assistant. (DDE Admin.)
- 6. Thiru P. Meganathan, Deemed Asst. (Civil Works)
- 7. Thiru G. Balasubramanian, Foreman Gr.I (Manfact. Engg.)
- 8. Thiru G. Ramakrishnan, Senior Tutor Physiotheraphy (Para-Clinical Staff)
- 9. Thiru R. Pandurangan, Lab Technician, Grade I. RMDCH
- 10. Thiru M. Vaithiyanathan, (VRS) Watchman, (Office Estt.)
- 11. Thiru A. Arumugam, Maistry, (Horticulture)
- 12. Thiru G. Venu, Helper, RMDCH
- 13. Thiru Rm. Kasinathan, Office Asst. (DDE Admin.)
- 14. Thiru G. Bangarusamy, Office Asst. (DDE Admin.)
- 15. Thiru K.S. Muthu, Helper, RMMCH
- 16. Thiru R. Rajakannu, Watchman, RMMCH.
- 17. R. Sagunthala, Hospital Worker, RMMCH

## TABLE - 1

## LIST OF CANDIDATES REGISTERED FOR M.PHIL DEGREE IN 2006 - 2007

# **FACULTY OF ARTS**

## **ENGLISH**

- 1. Nisha Somarajan
- 2. Prabu E
- 3. Prabakaran R
- 4. Veeraparakkira Pandiyarao R
- 5. Ramesh E
- 6. Vijay Anand P
- 7. Gokulnath K
- 8. Girija V
- 9. Suganthi P
- 10. Sankar Kumar T
- 11. Karthikeyan K
- 12. Thennarasu K
- 13. Dharaneswari V
- 14. Akilan K
- 15. Shanmuga Vadivel N
- 16. Sangeeth SP
- 17. Prathibha Anne Baby
- 18. Padmavathi P
- 19. Kalaiyarasi D
- 20. Nagalakshmi D
- 21. Vidya M
- 22. Thilagarrajan T
- 23. Ravikrishnan T
- 24. Vijayalakshmi N
- 25. Lissy R
- 26. Shajee K Damodaran
- 27. Soumya Jose
- 28. Sridevi R
- 29. Antony Joseph
- 30. Parameswari S
- 31. Gayathri Devi M
- 32. Suresh G
- 33. Sivapriya S
- 34. Saumya KS
- 35. Jisha KG
- 36. Avis Joseph

#### **HISTORY**

- 1. Unnikrishnan Namboodiri AV
- 2. Vasuki S
- 3. Sajaneesh VP
- 4. Loganathan V
- 5. Amaresan S
- 6. Veeramani V
- 7. Muniyapillai M
- 8. Anitha M

- 9. Sivakumar V
- 10. Sentamil Selvam K
- 11. Jothi K
- 12. Karunanidhi R
- 13. Anbarasan P
- 14. Nagamuthu S
- 15. Muthuraja B
- 16. Govindaraj K
- 17. Sivakumar T
- 18. Natarajan S
- 19. Vigimole PS
- 20. Jose Mathew
- 21. Vasudevan S
- 22. Balamurugan O
- 23. Vinodkumar KT
- 24. Manivel K

## **POLITICAL SCIENCE**

1. Aneesuddeen Erolichal IL

#### **ECONOMICS**

- 1. Vimala K
- 2. Suganya Sundari C
- 3. Gowri D
- 4. Chandra Praba S
- 5. Emayavaramban
- 6. Veeraselvam R
- 7. Boorasamy M
- 8. Rajakumar S
- 9. Vimal Dolli s
- 10. Gokila S
- 11. Sudhakar S
- 12. Renuga A
- 13. Saravanan D
- 14. Resmimol PS
- 15. Betty Kalampukattussery
- 16. Selvaganapathy G
- 17. Sudakar S
- 18. Srimalathi D
- 19. Muthuraj V
- 20. Stalin A
- 21. Sathiyadevi K
- 22. Prabhu K
- 23. Manivannan A
- 24. Dhanusu T
- 25. Anusuya S
- 26. Mahalakshmi K
- 27. Rajunarayanan A
- 28. Santhosh Kumar S

- 29. Jibi TS
- 30. Bhavani V
- 31. Shyju Sebastian
- 32. Surendran N
- 33. Rajitha R Nair
- 34. Kalpana KS
- 35. Sharin KS
- 36. Thavamani G
- 37. Hamsa CK
- 38. Dileep Kumar MK

#### **SOCIOLOGY**

- 1. Senthamizh Selvi C
- 2. Prakasan AV
- 3. Nandhini M
- 4. Thirupurusundhari D
- 5. Swathi R

## **COMMERCE**

- 1. Sankar M
- 2. Jayapal C
- 3. Antoniammal A
- 4. Seenivasan E
- 5. Krishnaveni K
- 6. Rajavel R
- 7. Lakshmi Devi A
- 8. Saritha K
- 9. Vinothini L
- 10. Kandasamy S
- 11. C. Sadaiyan
- 12. Vijayavani M
- 13. Amuthavalli K
- 14. Smitha TV
- 15. Leejo K Joy
- 16. Mohan N
- 17. Anu P Mathew
- 18. Liju Thomas Pampackel
- 19. Ashish Varughese
- 20. Karthikeyan B
- 21. Shyni S
- 22. Sajitha V
- 23. Nithya Priya R
- 24. Ramesh L
- 25. Manesh Baby
- 26. Sujatha D
- 27. John Britto I
- 28. Mohanraj K
- 29. Kalarani TG
- 30. Diya VL
- 31. Vineeth Chandra KS
- 32. Rajeev RR

- 33. Lekshmy SN
- 34. Rajini P
- 35. Kowsalya S
- 36. Prema M
- 37. Senthilnathan R
- 38. Muneer KK
- 39. Anil Augustine
- 40. Anil PV
- 41. Anandan P
- 42. Sankar R
- 43. Suiith NV
- 44. Ravikumar M
- 45. Mohan B
- 46. Jayalakshmi S
- 47. Shyni MC
- 48. Velvizhi T
- 49. Suja M
- 50. Rajani P
- 51. Selma Sebastian
- 52. Balakrishnan P
- 53. Lakshmanan KN

## **POPULATION STUDIES**

- 1. Gunasekaran S
- 2. Vasuki R

## LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

- 1. Krishnan V
- 2. Sekar R
- 3. Titiksha Goswami
- 4. Dhanya P
- 5. Sheeba A
- 6. Alvi KS

## **PHILOSOPHY**

- 1. Arunachalam R
- 2. Chandra Sekaran G

## **FACULTY OF SCIENCE**

## **MATHEMATICS**

- 1. Lathan J Elizabeth
- 2. Anu V Thomas
- 3. Nessy Elizabeth Thomas
- 4. Senthil Kumar K
- 5. Jincy P Mathai
- 6. Leena Cherian
- 7. Jayasree S
- 8. Anil Kumar S
- 9. Neena KR
- 10. Prasanth P Ponnappan
- 11. Mahesh Kumar V
- 12. Usha D
- 13. Neeraj S

- 14. Saju J
- 15. Jishnu Raj R
- 16. Ashfaq Shanavas TP
- 17. Susmitha KS
- 18. Simi Roy Chemparathy
- 19. Jainy Jose
- 20. Nagarajan P
- 21. Mansoor P
- 22. Anisha KS
- 23. Sumith P
- 24. Remya Babu
- 25. Sony Varghese
- 26. Rija George
- 27. Cerin C George
- 28. Tessy Jose
- 29. Sija Marin Punnose
- 30. Rema K
- 31. Ushas Jose
- 32. Anita Chand

## **STATISTICS**

- 1. Ramani T
- 2. Sathyamurthy G
- 3. Selvamurugan C
- 4. Sumiyath Ambidankandiyil
- 5. Shenbagaraja R
- 6. Sumithara B

#### **PHYSICS**

- 1. Priya S
- 2. Remya MR
- 3. Anishia SR
- 4. Ragesh Chandran
- 5. Shafinia US
- 6. Sandeep. K
- 7. Bency Raj K
- 8. Shameem Areekkara
- 9. Sakthi S
- 10. Vijaya Balan R
- 11. Rejitha P
- 12. Nidheesh Chandran
- 13. Shilja PV
- 14. Christine G Thambi
- 15. Susan Samuel
- 16. Liju Augustian
- 17. Shakila A
- 18. Sumesh P
- 19. Noorul Ameen MT
- 20. Manjima Mohan
- 21. Milu Maria Jose
- 22. Veerakumar R

- 23. Gireesh Kumar ME
- 24. Kannan S
- 25. Nishanth T
- 26. Nirmala R
- 27. Manu D
- 28. James Sebastian
- 29. Venkatachalapathy M
- 30. Pramod KS
- 31. Muruganantham S
- 32. Vinodhini R
- 33. Kavitha
- 34. Pradeep YS
- 35. Satheesh Joseph A
- 36. Mohamed Sankariya P
- 37. Job Sabu K
- 38. Shihabudeen KM
- 39. Sainul Abidin K
- 40. Niyas Thekkarakath
- 41. Sajjad CV
- 42. Prasoon Prasannan
- 43. Jayaram P
- 44. Sreejith SL
- 45. Deepesh George
- 46. Dhanva B
- 47. Rasmi AG
- 48. Soumya K
- 49. Greeshma RM
- 50. Shaiju S Nazeer
- 51. Firoze P
- 52. Saleena Mumthas N
- 53. Ilayabarathi P
- 54. Sherin Mary Geroge
- 55. Asif Ahammed EK
- 56. Rani Maria George
- 57. Akhil R Krishnan
- 58. Sabu PP
- 59. Siljith PK
- 60. Annu Cyriac
- 61. Sufikkarali NK
- 62. Anupama Jose
- 63. Johns Naduvath

#### **CHEMISTRY**

- 1. Udhayavani S
- 2. Binu Naufal
- 3. Vijayalakshmi S
- 4. Muthu K
- 5. Jinu R
- 6. Chandrasekaran C
- 7. Praveena C

- 8. Vijayabalan. A
- 9. Jamunarani P
- 10. Binimol CK
- 11. Ginish PA
- 12. Vijayarajan D
- 13. Anila Elson Thomas
- 14. Balachander R
- 15. Saliney Thomas
- 16. Soby Devasia
- 17. Boobalan G
- 18. Seema TK
- 19. Benny MM
- 20. Sreejith Tamil Nadu
- 21. Chandrakani Dajiba Ghugare
- 22. Prashant Sambharao Kale
- 23. Vanaja D
- 24. Sameera SA
- 25. Ajitha G
- 26. Deepthi S
- 27. Sona Narayanan

#### **APPLIED CHEMISTRY**

1. Sivasankari R

#### **BOTANY**

- 1. Navaneethakrishnan J
- 2. Jayakumar K
- 3. Selvanayagam G
- 4. Senthil Kumar A
- 5. Thilagavathi C
- 6. Maheswaran S
- 7. Kuldeep Sharma
- 8. Unnikannan P
- 9. Sindhu S Abraham
- 10. Divya V Nair
- 11. Meena Rajalekshmi K
- 12. Sundari J
- 13. Anuradha VE
- 14. Lenin M
- 15. Mumthas S
- 16. Dyona L
- 17. Deepthy Jose M

## **ZOOLOGY**

- 1. Satheesh S
- 2. Senthamizhchelvi T
- 3. Suganthi M
- Lakshmi M
- 5. Soumya Thomas
- 6. Meena Rajalekshmi K
- 7. Sefeer KP
- 8. Kalvikkarasan R

- 9. Sreeja N
- 10. Kaharin A
- 11. Kuppilakshmi C
- 12. Jeena T Jacob
- 13. Shakkeela EV
- 14. Divya Velayudhan

## **MARINE BIOLOGY**

- 1. Gayathri N
- 2. Manivannan K
- 3. Pandiarajan S
- 4. Arul Rai S
- 5. Ramesh Kumar G
- 6. Sheela B
- 7. Nagalakshmi D
- 8. Kumaresan SS
- 9. Karthikeyan V
- 10. Aloysius P
- 11. Manokaran S
- 12. Boobathy S
- 13. Gnanam S
- 14. Azhagar S
- 15. Theresa D
- 16. Veeramani T
- 17. Idayaventhan P
- 18. Kayalvizhi D
- 19. Srilatha G
- 20. Thilagavathi B
- 21. Damotharan P
- 22. Ganesh K
- 23. Sundharesan T
- 24. Hemalatha K
- 25. Caroline Regina Delma
- 26. Karthikeyan DR
- 27. Alagappan KM
- 28. Kabilan N

## **EARTH SCIENCE**

- 1. Kamala Kannan D
- 2. Gayathiri A
- 3. Balaji B
- 4. Lawrance Sorna Kumar C
- 5. John Peter A
- 6. Anithamary I
- 7. Anuradha M
- 8. Varunkumar S
- 9. Venkat Ramanan S
- 10. Tamilselvi M

## **BIOCHEMISTRY & BIOTECHNOLOGY**

- 1. Vanithadevi B
- 2. Lalitha Sankari RV

- 3. Prasath A
- 4. Shanmugapriya K
- 5. Anbu S
- 6. Ramachandran S
- 7. Dhanalakshmi S
- 8. Vennila S
- 9. Sivasankari R
- 10. Gitanjali M
- 11. Manjula A
- 12. Ramesh Kumar D
- 13. Vasudevan K
- 14. Aristatile B
- 15. Karthik Kumar V

# **FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES**

#### **TAMIL**

- 1. Vijaya Sophia B
- 2. Vanaja J
- 3. Kavidha C
- 4. Geetha Ramani R
- 5. Jeyasuthan J
- 6. Dhamayandhi P
- 7. Ilayaraja S
- 8. Subasri R
- 9. Vairamuthu A
- 10. Thirumurugan T
- 11. Vaitheeswari V
- 12. Prabavathy S
- 13. Muthamilselvi A
- 14. Kavitha M
- 15. Gajalakshmi D
- 16. Agila S
- 17. Selvabharathi C
- 18. Jayanthi V
- 19. Kavitha V
- 20. Subramanian P
- 21. Rajagurunathan S
- 22. Velvizhi G
- 23. Saritha K
- 24. Sivasankari B
- 25. Manimekalai S
- 26. Jegatheeskumar K
- 27. Sivakandhan M
- 28. Kalaiselvan J
- 29. Suvitha J
- 30. Velvizhi J
- 31. Sanjai Gandhi P
- 32. Gowthaman G
- 33. Sudhagar G
- 34. Padmavathi R

- 35. Sutha B
- 36. Sunil M
- 37. Saraswathi R
- 38. Ushananthini V
- 39. Rajini K

## HINDI

1. Laya NS

## **FACULTY OF EDUCATION**

## **EDUCATION**

- 1. Jaseena K
- 2. Sanjaikanthi K
- 3. Velmurugan S
- 4. Manimozhi R
- 5. Jasmin Pappa J
- 6. Vanajakshi Koliyaden Veetil
- 7. Simmi Paul
- 8. Ratheesh VV
- 9. Saleena Philipose
- 10. Rimshuth KK
- 11. Sunil M
- 12. Sobhatom
- 13. Parasuraman K
- 14. Jisha B George
- 15. Harikumar G
- 16. Anil D
- 17. Anish Kunnath
- 18. Vijayan PS
- 19. Bijina R
- 20. Hasanath M
- 21. Shibu C George
- 22. Anandhavel R
- 23. Wilson KI
- 24. Jiji K
- 25. Mini A
- 26. Sony Francis C
- 27. Sasi MT
- 28. Noushadali CT
- 29. Pratheesh N
- 30. Hasanulbanna KA
- 31. Robin Lookose
- 32. Mathew CV
- 33. Sujidlal G
- 34. Pradeepan M

# PSYCHOLOGY

1. Deepak S

## PHY. EDUCATION & SPORTS SCIENCES

- 1. Uma N
- 2. Saravanan G
- 3. George V Thomas

- 4. Regina R
- 5. Manikandan B
- 6. Dileep Mathews
- 7. Raja Ram S
- 8. Senthil Murugan J
- 9. Vijayakumar R
- 10. Avgustus Singh S
- 11. Selvadurai T
- 12. Robertclive P
- 13. Akil J
- 14. Raja Rathinam R
- 15. Jobin P Lukose
- 16. Jose Joseph
- 17. Dhesa Bendhu YR
- 18. Kavitha S
- 19. Ganapathy N
- 20. Shaiju K
- 21. Thirunavukarasu B
- 22. Govindaraju T
- 23. Siva Sankar KC
- 24. Arun Kumar A
- 25. Satheesh Kumar A
- 26. Umasankar D
- 27. Anees Ahamed EK
- 28. Jayakumar K
- 29. Johnson L
- 30. Sijo Johny
- 31. Sasikumar R
- 32. Thivagar K
- 33. Purusothaman G
- 34. Mujeeb Rahman UV
- 35. Sahaya Dhasan B
- 36. Chandrasekar V
- 37. Pandian A
- 38. Pugalendi S
- 39. Sivafangai K

- 40. Mohamed Shafeer MP
- 41. Rajababu V
- 42. Shaji Jose
- 43. Moses Selan R
- 44. Ramsathishkumar C
- 45. Siby Thomas
- 46. Balamurugan B
- 47. Dhiraviam V
- 48. Shyjuchandrasekharan
- 49. Yuvaraj C
- 50. Balaji G
- 51. Rajasekaran M
- 52. Anish PS
- 53. Anburaj A
- 54. Saleena Philipose
- 55. Vallal A
- 56. Sadeep K
- 57. Anver Sadath M
- 58. Suresh Kumar S
- 59. Abdul Jalal T
- 60. Bineesh NP
- 61. Sreekanth PK
- 62. Biju Kumar S
- 63. Bovas J
- 64. Mahesh George Mathew
- 65. Arunjose
- 66. Santhoshkumar ES
- 67. Natramizhan K
- 68. Ketheeswaran K
- 69. Jayasankar R
- 70. Bakiaraj B
- 71. Santhosh Kumar MS
- 72. Vipin P
- 73. Sobha Daniel SL
- 74. Manoj Francis

## TABLE - 2

# LIST OF CANDIDATES REGISTERED FOR PH.D. DEGREE IN 2006 - 2007 FACULTY OF ARTS

# **FACULTY OF ARTS**

## **ENGLISH**

- 1. Natesh Kumar N
- 2. Arul Anand J
- 3. Santhi B
- 4. Sankareswari J

## **HISTORY**

- 1. Sureshkumar R
- 2. Suganya S
- 3. Uthaman P

#### **ECONOMICS**

- 1. Villalan T K S
- 2. Natarajan G
- 3. Hariharasudhan P
- 4. Mathavi S
- 5. Senthil Kumar M
- 6. Natarajan D
- 7. Thamayanthi K
- 8. Kubendran N
- 9. Pazhanisamy R
- 10. Nagaraj V
- 11. Chandraleka S
- 12. Anandapadmanathan V

## **SOCIOLOGY**

- 1. Mani KG
- 2. Rathidevi S
- 3. Jaya A

## **COMMERCE**

- 1. Hemalatha G
- 2. Venkatasalam G
- 3. Venkatachalapathy K
- 4. Kalaiselvi P
- 5. Veerakumar P
- 6. Rajagupalan NVR

## **POPULATION STUDIES**

- 1. Chandrasekaran S
- 2. Indirabhai K
- 3. Sundharavadhanam V
- 4. Jayanta Kumar Basu

## **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

- 1. Rajendran R
- 2. Gomathisankar K
- 3. Muthukrishnan A
- 4. Rincy V. Mathew
- 5. Gnanaaguru R

- 6. Elanchezhian T
- 7. Satheeshkumar S
- 8. Shanmugasundaram V
- 9. Vezhavan T
- 10. Ulagammai Marugakkani J
- 11. Baskar P
- 12. Kannan D
- 13. Chinnaraja C
- 14. Jayaprakash M G
- 15. Lakshminaraiyan Samy A
- 16. Sivakumar S
- 17. Sivaraj Murugan S
- 18. Siddharthan V
- 19. Sivakumar J
- 20. Manikandan K
- 21. Gopinath A

## LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

- 1. Amutha M
- 2. Veeramani K
- 3. Surulinathi M
- 4. Vahitha AR
- 5. Ravichandran K
- 6. Maheswaran K

## **FACULTY OF SCIENCE**

## **MATHEMATICS**

1. Valsamy P

#### **STATISTICS**

- 1. Vinoth R
- 2. Arivazhagan G
- 3. Christu Raja R

#### **PHYSICS**

- 1. Murugadoss G
- 2. Saravanan S
- 3. Ganapathi Raman R
- 4. Sebastian S
- 5. Elango G
- 6. Senthil Kumar S
- 7. Meyvel S
- 8. Vijayalakshmi M

## **CHEMISTRY**

- 1. Senguttuvan S
- 2. Padmavathy M
- 3. Rani M
- 4. Thabasumsheerin SK
- 5. Senthan S

- 6. Sivakumar S
- 7. Chandrasekaran B
- 8. Yuvaraj C
- 9. Ezhilarasi MR
- 10. Marimuthu G
- 11. Gomathi Sankar P

#### **BOTANY**

- 1. Sudhakar E
- 2. Panneerselvam M
- 3. Arivalagan V

## **ZOOLOGY**

- 1. Manimegala G
- 2. Jayachandran K
- 3. Boopathy Raja A
- 4. Balasundaram D
- 5. Balamurugan K
- 6. Renugadevi J
- 7. Susiladevi J
- 8. Nibha Namboodiri

## **MARINE BIOLOGY**

- 1. Thampi Sam Raj Y C
- 2. Dinakaran GK
- 3. Swarnakumar NS
- 4. Kanmani R
- 5. Murugan M
- 6. Sourav Kundu
- 7. Anbalagan T
- 8. Saravanan R
- 9. Jaya Prakash P
- 10. Velmurugan S
- 11. Rajkumar J
- 12. Kavitha S
- 13. Suganthi K
- 14. Baarwin Vino A

## **EARTH SCIENCES**

- 1. Suganya M
- 2. Suvedha M
- 3. Jasmine Sheeba S
- 4. Suresh M
- 5. Ganesh Kumar G
- 6. Premanand R

## **BIOCHEMISTRY & BIOTECHNOLOGY**

- 1. Subash S
- 2. Aranganathan S
- 3. Palanisamy N
- 4. Kalaiarasi P
- 5. Sivaperumal R
- 6. Devipriya N
- 7. Sangeetha N

- 8. Kannappan
- 9. Lakshmi Devi S
- 0. Balakrishnan S
- 11. Pugalendhi P
- 12. Rajalingam K
- 13. Suman S
- 14. Vinothini
- 15. Manikandan P
- 16. Senthil Murugan R

# **FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGES**

## **TAMIL STUDIES & RESEARCH**

- 1. Rajan M
- 2. Amaradeepa D
- 3. Santhakumar Jebadurai P
- 4. Vasuki R
- 5. Selvakumar K
- 6. Kamatchi B
- 7. Vennila T
- 8. Muniyammal K
- 9. Sivaprakasam G

#### **LINGUISTICS**

- 1. Guanaseelan M
- 2. Paramadhyalan P
- 3. Savitha K
- 4. Kamatchi B

# **FACULTY OF ENGG. & TECHNOLOGY**

## **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

- Senthilkumar G
- Velayutham T
- Sivarajan P
- 4. Mathiyazhagan R
- 5. Ashok Kumar N
- 6. Gnanapragasam G
- 7. Gnanakumar S

# **CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING**

- 1. Vengathachalapathy C
- 2. Balasubramaniyan V
- 3. Gnanapragasam G
- 4. Mageswari M

# MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

- 1. Senthil Kumar R
- 2. Prabakaran J
- 3. Raja A
- 4. Karthikeyan M

## **MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING**

- 1. Satheeshkumar V
- 2. Raja Kumar S

## **ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG.**

- 1. Padma S
- 2. Kannan R
- 3. Chandrasekaran R
- 4. Arun M

#### **ELECT. & INSTRUMENTATION ENGG.**

1. Joseph Basanth A

# **CHEMICAL ENGINEERING**

- 1. Balamurugan P
- 2. Saravanan V
- 3. Balamurali T
- 4. Vaithiyanathan K

## **COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING**

- 1. Govindarajan M
- 2. Rajan K
- 3. Chandrasekaran R
- 4. Subashini TS
- 5. Arulselvi G
- 6. Geetha A
- 7. Jothilakshmi S
- 8. Audithaan S
- 9. Suguna N
- 10. Shanthini A

#### **PHARMACY**

- 1. Murali R
- 2. Belsendavid J
- 3. Saravanakumar RT
- 4. Merlin NJ
- 5. Saravanan T
- 6. Venkatesan N
- 7. Nartunai G

# **FACULTY OF EDUCATION**

## **EDUCATION**

- 1. Simon Philip
- 2. Govindan M

## **PSYCHOLOGY**

1. Suresh S

## PHY. EDUCATION & SPORTS SCIENCES

- 1. Suthakar K
- 2. Degaleesan P

- 3. Amutha V
- 4. Sajitha Beegum CP
- 5. Rajendran K
- 6. Natarajan S
- 7. Arokiapushparaj I

## **FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE**

## **AGRONOMY**

- 1. Ramkumar S
- 2. Johnchristy R
- 3. Unnamalai CT
- 4. Arivukkarasu K

## **ENTOMOLOGY**

- 1. Muthukumaran N
- 2. Karthikeyan A
- 3. Gopalakrishnan R

## **PLANT PATHOLOGY**

1. Suthin Raj T

## **MICRO BIOLOGY**

- 1. Parthasarathi R
- 2. Melvinjoe M

## AGRICULTURAL BOTANY

- 1. Narayanan R
- 2. Ranjitha Rajaram S
- 3. Subramanian A

# **HORTICULTURE**

- 1. Gayathiri M
- 2. Babaji K
- 3. Kavitha R

## **FACULTY OF MEDICINE**

## **MEDICAL**

- 1. Sasikala S
- 2. Neelakrishnan R
- 3. Lavanya Kumari K

# **FACULTY OF DENTISTRY**

## DENTAL

- 1. Arun Prasad Rao V
- 2. Madhavan Nirmal R
- 3. Ravichandran R
- 4. Venkataramana V

TABLE - 3 LIST OF CANDIDATES WHO WERE AWARDED THE M.PHIL DEGREE DURING THE YEAR 2006

SI. No.	Name	Reg. No.	Department	Date of Award
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
1.	S. Ananthakumar	03067	Commerce	05.01.2006
2.	G. Saravanan	03084	Commerce	05.01.2006
3.	M.A. Shabu	03102	Lib. & Inf. Science	05.01.2006
4.	K. Saravanan	03199	Chemistry	05.01.2006
5.	R. Nirmala	02342	Applied Chemistry	05.01.2006
6.	Ebychacko	03355	Phy. Edn. (SSP)	05.01.2006
7.	R.R. Pandinagarasu	02407	Phy. Edn. (SSP)	05.01.2006
8.	S. Selvam	2k727	Phy. Edn. (SSP)	05.01.2006
9.	R. Manivannan	03007	English	16.02.2006
10.	S. Lalitha	02076	Political Science	16.02.2006
11.	R. Mullai	03080	Commerce	16.02.2006
12.	B. Elavarasan	04162	Mathematics	16.02.2006
13.	G. Satheeshkumar	04170	Mathematics	16.02.2006
14.	R. Saritha	04169	Mathematics	16.02.2006
15.	R. Chinnadurai	04176	Statistics	16.02.2006
16.	S. Santhoshkumar	04187	Statistics	16.02.2006
17.	D. Suresh Balaji	04188	Statistics	16.02.2006
18.	ChongthamSjalola	04177	Statistics	16.02.2006
19.	S.Eakambaram	04178	Statistics	16.02.2006
20.	G. Paulraj	04180	Statistics	16.02.2006
21.	S. Jothi lakshmi	04200	Physics	16.02.2006
22.	T. Menaka	04202	Physics	16.02.2006
23.	S. Sujeetha	04212	Physics	16.02.2006
24.	T. Thangamani	04213	Physics	16.02.2006
25.	P. Loganayaki	04222	Chemistry	16.02.2006
26.	C. Abdul Jaleel	04256	Botany	16.02.2006
27.	M. Jenci	04261	Botany	16.02.2006
28.	K. Kannathasan	04263	Botany	16.02.2006
29.	S. Sridevi	04271	Botany	16.02.2006
30.	L. Baskaran	04257	Botany	16.02.2006
31.	Jithabhaskaran	04262	Botany	16.02.2006
32.	N. Jaganatham	04259	Botany	16.02.2006
33.	R. Poongkuzhali	04265	Botany	16.02.2006
34.	R. Yogeeswari	04272	Botany	16.02.2006
35.	K. Jayakumar	04260	Botany	16.02.2006
36.	R.Saravanavel	04268	Botany	16.02.2006
37.	PV. Sivakumar	04270	Botany	16.02.2006
38.	B. Sankar	04267	Botany	16.02.2006
39.	K. Kanaga	03249	Zoology	16.02.2006
40.	M. Balamurugan	04275	Zoology	16.02.2006
41.	M. Prakash	04280	Zoology	16.02.2006
42.	R. Jayachandran	04319	Physical Education	16.02.2006
43.	S. Agnes Princy	04311	Physical Education	16.02.2006

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
44.	S. Manikandan	04326	Physical Education	16.02.2006
45.	G. Santhoshkumar	04335	Physical Education	16.02.2006
46.	Sawmini Jacob	04339	Physical Education	16.02.2006
47.	Y.C. Louis Raj	04202	Physical Education (SSP)	16.02.2006
48.	P. Emayavaramban	01005	English	20.03.2006
49.	P. Deepa	04002	English	20.03.2006
50.	P. Ezhilnilavan	02023	History	20.03.2006
51.	V. Kumar	03027	History	20.03.2006
52.	C. Valli	03054	Economics	20.03.2006
53.	B. Vanathi	04110	Library & Inf. Science	20.03.2006
54.	M. Deepanzany	03115	Tamil	20.03.2006
55.	T. Ajantha	04115	Tamil	20.03.2006
56.	D. Amaradeepa	04116	Tamil	20.03.2006
57.	P. Devaki	04122	Tamil	20.03.2006
58.	D. Elamathi	04124	Tamil	20.03.2006
59.	R. Kalaiselvi	04128	Tamil	20.03.2006
60.	S. Sandari	04140	Tamil	20.03.2006
61.	V.S. Bharathi	04161	Mathematics	20.03.2006
62.	K. Pattabiraman	04166	Mathematics	20.03.2006
63.	P. Sangeetha	04168	Mathematics	20.03.2006
64.	P. Selvavalli	04171	Mathematics	20.03.2006
65.	B. Thenmozhi	04172	Mathematics	20.03.2006
66.	A. Ganesan	04179	Statistics	20.03.2006
67.	R. Vijayakumar	04191	Statistics	20.03.2006
68.	B. Ashok	04175	Statistics	20.03.2006
69.	R. Sabesh	04185	Statistics	20.03.2006
70.	T. Rajalakshmi	04182	Statistics	20.03.2006
71.	K. Santhosh	04186	Statistics	20.03.2006
72.	R. Thayanidhi	04190	Statistics	20.03.2006
73.	B. Balasundhari	04197	Physics	20.03.2006
74.	V. Thirunavukkarasu	04215	Physics	20.03.2006
75.	N. Sangeetha	04207	Physics	20.03.2006
76.	T. Diana	04198	Physics	20.03.2006
77.	R. Lakshmipriya	04201	Physics	20.03.2006
78.	S. Rajeswari	04205	Physics	20.03.2006
79.	S. Thilagavathi	04214	Physics	20.03.2006
80.	R. Kalavathy	04223	Chemistry	20.03.2006
81.	M.Padmavathy	04227	Chemistry	20.03.2006
82.	S. Senguttuvan	04229	Chemistry	20.03.2006
83.	A. Nilamadanthai	04225	Chemistry	20.03.2006
84.	S. Sivakumar	04230	Chemistry	20.03.2006
85.	R. Arulmani	04220	Chemistry	20.03.2006
86.	MR. Ezhilarasi	04221	Chemistry	20.03.2006
87.	T. Nirmala	04226	Chemistry	20.03.2006
88.	M. Rani	04228	Chemistry	20.03.2006
89.	A. Indrajith	04258	Botany	20.03.2006
90.	A. Murugan	04264	Botany	20.03.2006
91.	R. Shiva	04269	Botany	20.03.2006

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
92.	A. Kavitha	03251	Zoology	20.03.2006
93.	V. Sripriya	04284	Zoology	20.03.2006
94.	Aji Varghese	03301	Phy.Edn.	20.03.2006
95.	P. Degaleesan	04315	Phy.Edn.	20.03.2006
96.	K. Jayakumar	04320	Phy.Edn.	20.03.2006
97.	P. Kavitha	04324	Phy.Edn.	20.03.2006
98.	N. Pushpalatha	03366	Phy.Edn. (ssp)	20.03.2006
99	N.V.R. Rajagopalan	02098	Commerce (part time)	20.03.2006
100.	Sanju Anna Peter	04014	English	25.05.2006
101.	S. Gnanadeva	04063	Economics	25.05.2006
102.	R. Kokilarani	04068	Economics	25.05.2006
103.	K. Thamayanthi	04080	Economics	25.05.2006
104.	R. Jayabal	03073	Commerce	25.05.2006
105.	K. Rajarajeswari	03083	Commerce	25.05.2006
106.	S.Sathrukkan	04102	Commerce	25.05.2006
107.	K. Umamaheswari	04109	Lib. & Inf. Science	25.05.2006
108.	M. Sureshkumar	03138	Tamil	25.05.2006
109.	DP. Brindarani	04118	Tamil	25.05.2006
110.	T. Chitra	04119	Tamil	25.05.2006
111.	K. Madhavi	04136	Tamil	25.05.2006
112.	V. Chitra	04120	Tamil	25.05.2006
113.	S. Suguna	04144	Tamil	25.05.2006
114.	S. Tamilzharasan	04147	Tamil	25.05.2006
115.	P. Dhanalakshmi	04123	Tamil	25.05.2006
116.	V. Sridevi	04143	Tamil	25.05.2006
117.	D. Sumitha	04145	Tamil	25.05.2006
118.	C. Elavarasan	04126	Tamil	25.05.2006
119.	S. Malathi	04137	Tamil	25.05.2006
120.	N.Usha	04151	Tamil	25.05.2006
121.	T. Kanaga Dhara	04131	Tamil	25.05.2006
122.	R. Pushpalatha	04155	Psychology	25.05.2006
123.	V. Purushothaman	04181	Statistics	25.05.2006
124.	E. Susiganeshkumar	04189	Statistics	25.05.2006
125.	R. Ananthi	04196	Physics	25.05.2006
126.	P. Hajashrif	04199	Physics	25.05.2006
127.	S. Sudha	04211	Physics	25.05.2006
128.	S. Uma	04231	Chemistry	25.05.2006
129.	G.Kalpana	04224	Chemistry	25.05.2006
130.	N. Devipriya	04236	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
131.	T. Jayaraman	04238	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
132.	P. Kalaiarasi	04240	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
133.	M. Gnanasoundari	04237	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
134.	V. Ramys	04244	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
135.	D. Sophia	04248	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
136.	S. Kannappan	04242	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
137.	S. Silvan	04246	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
138.	K. Velmurugan	04253	Bio Chemistry	25.05.2006
139.	M. Susiladevi	04285	Zoology	25.05.2006
	000	0.200	_ 5 5 . 5 6 7	_5.55.255

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
140.	S. Kavitha	04295	Marine Biology	25.05.2006
141.	M. Murugan	04296	Marine Biology	25.05.2006
142.	S. Vijayaragavan	04303	Marine Biology	25.05.2006
143.	G. Ramesh	03265	Geology	25.05.2006
144.	C. Chandra Obul Reddy	04314	Physical Education	25.05.2006
145.	R.S. Theophilus Selvaraj	2K730	Physical Edn. (SSP)	25.05.2006
146.	G. Vishnupriya	04023	English	28.06.2006
147.	S. Anbuselvi	04027	History	28.06.2006
148.	P. Deepa	04029	History	28.06.2006
149.	R. Gracy	04031	History	28.06.2006
150.	S. Kanimozhi	04035	History	28.06.2006
151.	M. Marudhambal	04037	History	28.06.2006
152.	K. Pandiyan	04039	History	28.06.2006
153.	S. Suganya	04049	History	28.06.2006
154.	T. Vasumathi	04055	History	28.06.2006
155.	V. Devadass	04121	Tamil	28.06.2006
156.	A, Jasmin Chitra Devi	04127	Tamil	28.06.2006
157.	S. Karkuzhali	04132	Tamil	28.06.2006
158.	K. Thamaraiselvi	04146	Tamil	28.06.2006
159.	A. Thirumeni	04149	Tamil	28.06.2006
160.	K. Deeptha	04235	BioChemistry	28.06.2006
161.	M. Kamaleeswari	04241	BioChemistry	28.06.2006
162.	R. Senthil Murugan	04245	BioChemistry	28.06.2006
163.	P. Manikandan	04243	BioChemistry	28.06.2006
164.	R. Sivaperumal	04247	BioChemistry	28.06.2006
165.	S. Subash	04249	BioChemistry	28.06.2006
166.	S. Rajalakshmi	04266	Botany	28.06.2006
167.	N. Susithra	04262	Zoology	28.06.2006
168.	K. Balaji	04293	Marine Biology	28.06.2006
169.	B. John Begum	04009	English	28.07.2006
170.	R. Sha Begum	04016	English	28.07.2006
171.	S. MahadevaN	04011	English	28.07.2006
172.	N. Subramanian	04019	English	28.07.2006
173.	E. Renuga	02042	History	28.07.2006
174.	S. Periasamy	04040	History	28.07.2006
175.	A. Agoramoorthy	04026	History	28.07.2006
176.	K. Karthideyan	04036	History	28.07.2006
177.	R.S. Senthilvel	04075	Economics	28.07.2006
178.	T. Sumathi	40478	Economics	28.07.2006
179.	A. Hema	04106	Lib. & Inf. Science	28.07.2006
180.	P. Jeevanandan	04107	Lib. & Inf. Science	28.07.2006
181.	P. Senthilsevil	04108	Lib. & Inf. Science	28.07.2006
182.	P. Kalaivani	04129	Tamil	28.07.2006
183.	K. Kamali	04130	Tamil	28.07.2006
184.	S. Gajavalli	04163	Mathematics	28.07.2006
185.	B. Karthika	04164	Mathematics	28.07.2006
186.	S. Rajavel	04183	Statistics	28.07.2006
187.	A. Rex Irudaya Raj	04184	Statistics	28.07.2006

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
188.	V. Senthil Kumar	04209	Physics	28.07.2006
189.	G. Vinothini	04254	Bio Chemistry	28.07.2006
190.	J. Renugadevi	04282	Zoology	28.07.2006
191.	R. Thomy	04301	Marine Biology	28.07.2006
192.	S. Velmurugan	04302	Marine Biology	28.07.2006
193.	R. Bommy Christabel	04313	Physical Education	28.07.2006
194.	S. Vidya	04351	Physical Education	28.07.2006
195.	R. Rajavel	04329	Physical Education	28.07.2006
196.	S. Kathirvel	03313	Physical Education	28.07.2006
197.	S. Karthi	04323	Physical Education	28.07.2006
198.	V. Jayakumar	04321	Physical Education	28.07.2006
199.	Rama Menaka	04330	Physical Education	28.07.2006
200.	P. Sivaraman	04343	Physical Education	28.07.2006
201.	R. Sudha	04344	Physical Education	28.07.2006
202.	R. Sujathadevi	04345	Physical Education	28.07.2006
203.	K. Suthakar	04348	Physical Education	28.07.2006
204.	K. Venkatesan	04350	Physical Education	28.07.2006
205.	K. Suseela	04020	English	19.08.2006
206.	E. Ezhilmathy	03003	English	19.08.2006
207.	T. Swaminathan	04021	English	19.08.2006
208.	S. Ashok	04059	Economics	19.08.2006
209.	S. Sarojini	04283	Zoology	19.08.2006
210.	Sourav Kundu	04299	Marine Biology	19.08.2006
211.	N. George Kutty Alex	04317	Physical Education	19.08.2006
212.	P. Murugapandian	04038	History	06.09.2006
213.	K. Sekar	04044	History	06.09.2006
214.	S. Sivakumar	04046	History	06.09.2006
215.	M. Usha	04051	History	06.09.2006
216.	A. Anbuvel	02057	Economics	06.09.2006
217.	S. Ahila	04058	Economics	06.09.2006
218.	T. Seeshapillai	04074	Economics	06.09.2006
219.	S. Karthikeyan	04087	Sociology	06.09.2006
220.	M. Murugesan	04088	Sociology	06.09.2006
221.	G. Mary	04139	Tamil	06.09.2006
222.	D. Vinoliya	04150	Tamil	06.09.2006
223.	A. Nataraj	04204	Physics	06.09.2006
224.	T. Ruba	04206	Physics	06.09.2006
225.	R. Sangeetha Veena	04208	Physics	06.09.2006
226.	R. Vanitha	04216	Physics	06.09.2006
227.	B. Sudhakar	04250	Bio Chemistry	06.09.2006
228.	D. Bakkiaraj	04290	Applied Geology	06.09.2006
229.	S. Ramesh	04331	Physical Education	06.09.2006
230.	G. Kolanji	04325	Physical Education	06.09.2006
231.	K. Sathyamoorthy	04338	Physical Education	06.09.2006
232.	S. Selvakumar	02415	Physical Education	06.09.2006
233.	A. Gayathri	04005	English	15.09.2006
234.	G. Dhanavel	04003	English	15.09.2006
235.	A. Muthulakshmi	04089	Sociology	15.09.2006

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
236.	K. Thenral	04349	Physical Education	15.09.2006
237.	T. Asaithambi	02393	Physical Education	15.09.2006
238.	K.K. Prajithkumar	04328	Physical Education	15.09.2006
239.	N. Marrarsamy	03008	English	01.11.2006
240.	A. Gurumoorthy	04032	History	01.11.2006
241.	P. Kalaimagal	04033	History	01.11.2006
242.	P. Uthaman	04052	History	01.11.2006
243.	S. Valli	04053	History	01.11.2006
244.	P. Karthiga	04066	Economics	01.11.2006
245.	R. Kumaresan	04069	Economics	01.11.2006
246.	S. Sivasankaran	04076	Economics	01.11.2006
247.	K. Valli	04103	Commerce	01.11.2006
248.	D. Vasumathi	04232	Chemistry	01.11.2006
249.	M. Karthick	04239	Bio Chemistry	01.11.2006
250.	S. Murugan	04289	Applied Geology	01.11.2006
251.	A. Jayanthi	04291	Applied Geology	01.11.2006
252.	A. Saraswathi	04336	Physical Education	01.11.2006
253.	A. Umamaheswari	03374	Physical Education	01.11.2006
254.	P. Kanimozhi	04010	English	22.12.2006
255.	M. Vanitha	04054	History	22.12.2006
256.	G. Suresh	03052	Economics	22.12.2006
257.	S. Chandraleka	04061	Economics	22.12.2006
258.	R. Pazhnisamy	04073	Economics	22.12.2006
259.	R. Krubanandan	04083	Economics	22.12.2006
260.	M. Mahalakshmi	04070	Economics	22.12.2006
261.	A. Jayakumar	04086	Sociology	22.12.2006
262.	A. Balathandayutham	04098	Commerce	22.12.2006
263.	U. Malathi	04138	Tamil	22.12.2006
264.	C. Saravananperumal	04142	Tamil	22.12.2006
265.	B. Muthumari	04203	Physics	22.12.2006
266.	N. Jothivel	04277	Zoology	22.12.2006
267.	S. Sudhakar	04300	Marine Biology	22.12.2006
268.	G. Devanathan	05173	Marine Biology	22.12.2006
269.	S. Amjith	04312	Physical Education	22.12.2006
270.	K. Senthilvelan	04341	Physical Education	22.12.2006
271.	T. Prabakaran	03324	Physical Education	22.12.2006
272.	K. Sureshkumar	04347	Physical Education	22.12.2006

TABLE – 4 LIST OF CANDIDATES WHO WERE AWARDED THE PH.D. DEGREE DURING THE YEAR 2006

SI.		Nome of the		
No.	Department	Name of the Candidate	Name of the Guide	Title of the Thesis
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
01.	Marine Biology	Mr I. Jagadis	Dr. S. Rajagopal	Biology of an intertidal clam, Gafrarium tumidum (Roding) from Southeast coast of India
02.	Marine Biology	Mr.M.Masilamani Selvam	Dr. K. Kathiresan	Beneficial bacteria from mangrove sediments for their utility as bioferfilizer
03.	Agricultural Botany	Mr.R.Selvakumar	Dr. M. Prakash	Studies on single cross and three way cross hybrids in sunflower (Helianthus annuus L.)
04.	Horticulture	Ms. S. Kavitha	Dr. K. Sekar	Studies on breeding for salinity tolerance in tomato (Lycopersion esculentum Mill)
05.	Chemistry	Mr. I.V. Muthu Vijayan Enoch	Dr. M. Swaminathan	Photophysical and Photoprototropic Behaviour of some Organic Fluorophores in β -cyclodextrin
06.	Chemistry	Mr.S.Amirtha Ganesan	Dr. R.T. Sabapthy Mohan	Synthesis of some alicyclic and heterocyclic compounds and their characterization by NMR spectral studies
07.	Structural Engineering	Ms.K.Sumangala	Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar	Damage Assessment and Rehabilitation of Prestressed Concrete Rectangular Beams
08.	Structural Engineering	Mr. B. Palani	Dr. R. Subramanian	Behaviour of R.C. Beams Strengthened with High Performance Cementitious Ferrocement Composites
09.	Tamil	Ms.S.P.Jeyanthikala	Dr. P. Gnanam	ா னு <b>ன்</b> ரபனு''ப்புகல்ர
10.	Agricultural Botany	Mr. J. Gokulakrishnan	Dr. M. Prakash	Studies on heterosis breeding in rice (Oryza sativa .L)
11.	Zoology	Ms. P. Tamizhmalar	Dr. (Mrs.) Selvi Sabanayagam	Studies on the impact of sipcot industrial complex effluents on certain selected tissues in the Adult male freshwater fish mystus vittatus from the Uppanar estuary near Cuddalore, Tamilnadu, India
12.	Biochemistry	Ms. V. Bhuvaneswari	Dr. S. Nagini	Modulatory effect of tomato alone and in combination with garlic on 7,12-dimethylbenz[a] anthracene-induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
13.	Commerce	Mr. M.P. Mahesh	Dr. V. Namasivayam	Problems and Prospects of Rubber Plantations in Tamil Nadu

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
14.	Agricultural Extension	Mr. L. Manjunath	Dr. M. Thiyagarajan	An analysis of job perspective And scientific productivity of scientists in UAS, Dharwad, Karnataka
15.	Manufacturing Engineering	Mr. R. Varahamoorthy	Dr. R. Balasubra manian	Some studies on Plasma Transferred Arc Hardfacing
16.	Commerce	Mr. Justin Nelson Michael	Dr. G. Vasanthi	A Study on Non-Performing Assets in Cooperative Banks with reference to Cuddalore District Central Co operative Bank Ltd, Tamil Nadu
17.	Business Administration	Mr. S. Rajendran	Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao	Introspection into Permission Marketing and Permission Marketing Model Development for Marketer
18.	Physics	Mr. H. Saleem	Dr. N. Sundara ganesan	Vibrational Spectral Studies of Some Amino Compounds
19.	Chemistry	Mr. B. Arulprakasam	Dr. K. Ramalingam	Synthesis, spectral and structural studies on simple and mixed complexes of N,S,P, CN donors with divalent Ni, Zn, Cd, Hg ions
20.	Biochemistry	Mr. D. Sankar	Dr. K.V. Pugalendi	Effect of substitution of various edible oils in drug taking hypertensives
21.	Biochemistry	Mr. B. Velmurugan	Dr. S. Nagini	Protective effect of S- allylcysteine alone and in combination with lycopene on N-methyl- N nitro N nitrosoguanidine induced gastric carcinogenesis
22.	Tamil	Ms. M. Bakiyalakshmi	Dr. P. Thangaraju	பக்" <b>ஞா</b> ழுஹ்நானூக்கா ம்னும ாரும், ஆ ்"ாநூம்
23.	Tamil	Ms U. Jayabarathi	Dr. M. Valliammai	இலுங்கா கலுக்கூர்புப்பாஃயே முனூ
24.	Tamil	Mr. T. Natesan	Dr. P. Thangaraju	ழுஇ க்கனுங்கலுன்றீ' <b>ஞு</b> க் ழுலு <b>ன்</b> பங்
25.	Tamil	Mr. S. Swaminathan	Dr. V. Unnamalai	சங்கப் புழுப் பா"்கலூற்றா ் னூர்
26.	Physical Education	Ms. K. Umarani	Dr. G. Ravindran	An analysis of the Motor Fitness Components of the Team Players of Annamalai University during different phases of training
27.	Computer Science and Engineering	Mr. RM. Chandrasekaran	Prof. B. Palaniappan	Design of Algorithms for Non – linear Fractional Programming Problems
28.	Pharmacy	Mr. V. Kumaran	Dr. P.K. Manna	Preparation and evaluation of new erythromycin derivatives
29.	Plant Pathology	Mr. D. John Christopher	Dr. S. Usha Rani	Studies on the biocontrol potential of Trichoderma virens (Syn. Gliocladium virens) Miller, giddens, Foster & von Arx against certain soilborne pathogens

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
30.	Plant Pathology	Mr. J. Raja	Dr. V. Kurucheve	Use of animal excrements for the Management of sheath blight (Rhizoctonia solani kuhn) Disease of Rice
31.	Agricultural Economics	Ms. V. Banumathy	Dr. K.R. Sundara varadarajan	Estimation of Demand for and supply of Vegetables in coastal Agro Eco System
32.	Agronomy	Mr. B. Ramakichenin @ Balagandhi	Dr. K. Thanunathan	Agronomic Practices for maximising the yield of groundnut
33.	Civil Engineering	Mr. V. Arutchelvan	Dr. V. Kanagasabai	Biodegradation of phenol in bioreactors
34.	Structural Engineering	Mr. S. Thirugnana Sambandam	Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar	Damage Assessment and Rehabilitation of Reinforced Concrete Tee Beams
35.	Education	Ms. C. Saroja	Dr. A. Selvaraj Gnanaguru	A Study of the Awareness of Peace Education Among Primary School Teachers in Relation to Selected Variables and Desirability and Feasibility of Introducing Peace Education in Primary Schools of Tamilnadu
36.	Botany	Mr. T. Sivakumar	Dr. R. Panneerselvam	Hexaconazole and Triadimefon induced alteration in the growth and metabolism of Sweet Potato
37.	Business Administration	Ms. K. Jawahar Rani	Dr. Syed Zafar	A Study on work Related stress among Women Professionals in Chennai City
38.	Botany	Mr. K. Sasikumar	Dr. R. Panneer selvam	Growth regulating properties of seaweed extracts on bhendi Abelmoschus esculentusl
39.	Chemistry	Mr. M. Dhamodaran	Dr. V. R. Parames Waran	Studies on Catalytic Oxidation using Transition Metal Complexes (Polymer Anchored Chromium Complexes)
40.	Marine Biology	Mr. K.P. Kumaraguru Vasagam	Dr. T. Balasubramanian	Evaluation of Low Cost Vegetable Protein Sources as Alternates for Fish meal in Diets of Black Tiger Shrimp Penaeus Monodon Fabricius
41.	Geology	Mr. S. Vasudevan	Dr. M. Arumugam	Study of Coastal geomorphology and beach placer deposits on either side of Gadilam and ponnaiyar Estuary, Tamilnadu, East Coast of India
42.	Tamil	Mr. K. Balaji Dayasankar	Dr. G. Nachinar Kiniyan	" <b>து</b> க் ழுழ்ந்ர்'னனுனனோ ழுரும், சரு"ா ழுரும்
43.	Structural Engineering	Mr. R. Baskar	Dr. C. Antony Jeyasehar	Behaviour of Composite Flexural Elements using Cold Form Steel Sections (CFSS) with High Performance Concrete
44.	Manufacturing Engineering	Mr. K. Shanmugam	Dr. V. Balasubramanian	Some Investigations on welding of Ferritic Stainless Steel

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
45.	Chemical Engineering	Mr. P. Kantha Bhabha	Dr. T. Karunanithi	Control of Non Linear Chemical Process Systems
46.	Chemical Engineering	Mr. N. Rajamohan	Dr. C. Karthikeyan	Treatment of dye house effluent in rotating Perforated tubes biofilm reactor
47.	Computer Science and Engineering	Mr. V. Ramalingam	Prof. B. Palaniappan	A Study of Advertisement Effectiveness using Neural Networks
48.	Physical Education	Mr. M. Marimuthu	Dr. R. L. Sudhan Paulraj	Analysis of Selected Psychological and Sociological Parameters Among Sportssperson and Non – Sportsperson on Male and Female College Students
49.	Political Science	Mr. C. Premchandran	Dr. A. Shanmugam	Non-Voting Behaviour: A Study in Political Culture with Reference to Pondicherry Parliamentary Constituency
50.	Physics	Mr. K. Ramesh	Dr. V. Arumugam	Behaviourial Study of Some Liquid Systems and solid Specimens employing ultrasonic technique
51.	Physics	Mr. S. Thirumaran	Dr. AN. Kannappan	Studies onSound Velocity and Acoustic Parameters of Ternary Liquid Systems and Glass Specimens
52.	Tamil	Mr. V. Rameshkumar	Dr. A. Pari	கனு ர் ரு. கரு ா இ <b>ஹை</b> ர் பனு"ப்புகலு <b>ஞ்</b> ர்' மன்ரு '' மனு <b>ன</b> ும் - '' மன்ராே
53.	Physical Education	Mr. Mathew P. John	Dr. V. Jayanthi	Effect of Mental Training on the Performance of Selected Games
54.	Sociology	Ms. M. Jayamala	Dr. R. Lakshmi	Ecological study of Crime in Coimbatore Region
55.	Biochemistry	Mr. G. Suthakar	Dr. P. Subramanian	Rhythmic expression patterns of period and timeless under different wavelengths of light in vg and cry <sup>b</sup> mutants of Drosophila melanogaster
56.	Marine Biology	Mr. R. Sridhar	Dr. L. Kannan	Evaluation of the Palk Bay Bioresources through Conjunctive use of conventional ground survey and Satellite remote sensing
57.	Marine Biology	Mr. D. Yuvaraj	Dr. S. Rajagopal	Studies on some aspects of shrimp culture (penaeus monodon)
58.	Entomology	Ms. T. Helana	Dr. P. Baskaran	Studies an endosymbiotes of whitefly bemisia tabaci (genn) (homoptera – Aley rodidae)
59.	Population Studies	Mr. R. Mayila Narayanan	Dr.L.B.Venkatrangan	Population Education for School Going and Adult Education Learners in Tamilnadu
60.	Mathematics	Mr. R. S. Manikandan	Dr. P. Paulraja	Decompositions of Graphs into cycles

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
61.	Marine Biology	Mr. K. P. Manikandan	DR. S. Ajmal Khan	Studies on Sea Cucumbers
62.	Physics	Ms. T. Kalaivani	Dr. S. Krishnan	Dielectric Relaxation Studies of Ionic Surfactants in Solvent Media
63.	Tamil	Ms. S. Hemalatha	Dr. R. Pari	பராச <b>ணூர்</b> யு .ப. கரு. இராம <b>ா"ன்</b> யுச <b>ீ</b> ார <b>ஞ்ர</b> " மன்ற னூ
64.	Tamil	Mr. A. Ganesan	Dr. A. Sivaperuman	ச <b>ஹ்ஹுந்</b> கனுங்கலுற்றை சா" ஞா
65.	Tamil	Mr. K. Karuppusamy	Dr. A. Muthuvelan	ம்யுபரும் காப்பனூங்கலூற்ர லூ <b>ர</b> ்னும
66.	Education	Mr. G. Kannan	Dr. V. Natarajan	Socio – Psychological Correlates of Adjustment of XI Standard Students
67.	English	Mr. O. G. Basavana Gowda	Dr. V. Lakshmanan	Configuring the Chinese American Exilic sensibility: A Reading of the Works of Maxine Hong Kingston
68.	Marine Biology	Ms. S. Arul Jothi Selvi	Dr. P.S. Lyla	Investigations on the Macrobenthos of Vellar Estuary (Southeast Coast of India)
69.	Biochemistry	Mr. R. Saravanan	Dr. K.V. Pugalendi	Effect of Ursolic acid on chronic ethanol induced toxicity in rats
70.	Biochemistry	Ms. V. Manju	Dr. N. Nalini	Chemopreventive efficacy of ginger (Zingiber officinale Rosc) and luteolin in 1,2 – dimethyl hydrazine induced rat colon carcinogenesis
71.	Marine Biology	Mr. Vinoth S. Ravindran	Dr. L. Kannan	Investigations on sea anemones with special reference to biochemical and pharmacological properties and their biomedical applications
72.	Marine Biology	Mr. N. Thirunavu kkarasu	Dr. A. Shanmugam	Biology, nutritional evaluation and utilization of mud crab Scylla tranquebarica (Fabricius, 1798)
73.	Tamil	Mr. P. Murugan	Dr. A. Jambulingam	கனுர் ரு. கரு ான் <b>ஹன்</b> ரயு"ா காப்பனு <b>ர்</b> எங்கா - னுர <b>"" னூர்</b>
74.	Physics	Ms. K.T. Arulmozhi	Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman	Studies on the inter molecular interactions in binary and ternary liquid systems
75.	Agricultural Botany	Mr. R. Elangaimannan	Dr. Y. Anbuselvam	Studies on Genetics of Certain Quantitative Traits in Blackgram (Vigna munga (L.) Hepper
76.	Agricultural Extension	Mr. D. Vengatesan	Dr. Santha Govind	Technological Needs of Small farm women in Varied Farming Systems of Tamil Nadu
77.	Business Administration	Mr. K. Rajeshkumar	Dr. M. Sivasubramanian	A Study on Training practices in Cement Industry with reference to Tamil Nadu
78.	Business Administration	Mr. P. Rajmohan	Dr. N. Panchanatham	Design of MIS Structure with e- commerce applications for Hotel Industry

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
79.	Physics	Mr. M. Harikumar	Dr. AN. Kannappan	Molecular Interaction in Three Component Liquid Mixtures – an Ultrasonic Study
80.	Chemistry	Ms. N. Sobana	Dr. M. Swaminathan	Degradation of Direct dyes by Advanced Oxidation Processes using Modified Catalysts
81.	Botany	Mr. R. Manivasaga Perumal	Dr. P. Vijayarengan	Ecophysiological studies on the effect of copper and zinc on greengram
82.	Botany	Mr. M. Gomathinayagam	Dr. R. Panneerselvam	Growth and yield modification in tapioca using Triazoles
83.	Botany	Ms. S. Sankari	Dr. R. Panneerselvam	Alteration of growth and antioxidant potential by triazoles in Raphanus sativus L.
84.	Geology	Mr. P. Anandhan	Dr. S. Chidambaram	Hydrogeochemical studies in and around Neyveli mining region, Tamilnadu, India
85.	Civil Engineering	Mr. S. Mohan	Dr. V. Nehrukumar	Bio-Kinetics and System study on UASBR for treating Industrial Wastewater
86.	Computer Science and Engineering	Mr. K. Seetharaman	Dr. R. Krishnamoorthy	A Common Framework for Texture Analysis, Edge Detection and Compression in Monochrome Images Based On A New Family of Full Range Autoregressive Models
87.	Chemical Engineering	Mr. P. Nagarajan	Dr. T. Karunanithi	Kinetic Studies on Bioconversion of Cellulose into Ethanol
88.	Pharmacy	Mr. D. Sathya narayana	Dr. K. Kannan	Analytical Method for Selected Drugs using Custom Developed and Optimized Neural Networks
89.	Physical Education	Mr. I. Devi Varaprasad	Dr. R. Gopinath	Effect of Elastic Strength Training Preceded by Strength Speed and combination of Strength and speed Training on Selected Anthropometric and Fitness Parameters of Handball Players
90.	History	Ms. E. Vijayalakshmi	Dr. P. E. Mohan	The Role of Scheduled Caste Women Legislators in Tamilnadu Legislature (1952-1979): A Study
91.	Economics	Mr. S. Ponnarasu	Dr. G. Ravi	Economic Assessment of Self Help Group (SHG)Approach to Rural Development: A Study in Villupuram District, Tamil Nadu
92.	Botany	Mr. V. Balakrishnan	Dr. K.C. Ravindran	Studies on the effect of application of composts from certain Halophytes on the Biochemical and Physiological characteristics of Arachis hypogaea Linn.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
93.	Zoology	Ms. P. Sangeetha	Dr. A. Jebanesan	Studies on the biology, behaviour and relative abundance of pupal Parasitoids of the common housefly, Musca domestica L.(Dipteral: Muscidae) in and around Chidambaram Town, Tamilnadu, India
94.	Tamil	Mr. T. Dhanarasu	Dr. A. Muthuvelan	க னூ ்"ர் கா.         '"ர <b>னூ</b> பனு'ப்புகலூ்- வ <b>ர்</b> ஆ ்வு
95.	Tamil	Mr. J. Muruganathan	Dr. N. Venkatesan	கனு ர்ரு. கரு ாற் <b>ஹஞ்</b> ர க <b>ஞூ</b> " மனு
96.	Tamil	Mr. R. Ramarajan	Dr. G. Nachinar kiniyan	சு <b>்</b> "ரச ்ருகனார <b>ஞா</b> "ம <b>ஞ்</b> ரப னூ
97.	Tamil	Ms. S. Santhi	Dr. B. Malini	சங்க கஇக்கனூ்"னூடி சா ே <b>ஹ</b> லூர்" ்
98.	Agronomy	Ms. L. Girija Devi	Dr. K. Wahab	Coconut based cropping system as influenced by cropping intensity and micro climate
99.	Agricultural Botany	Mr. R. Narasimman	Dr. S.Thirugnana kumar	Studies on Genetics of Earliness in Rice (Oryza sativa L.)
100.	Horticulture	Mr. J. Shivanna	Dr. K. Manivannan	Studies on Standardization of Agro – Techniques for Jeevanthi (Leptadenia reticulate Wight and Arn)
101.	Physics	Ms. R. Ezhilpavai	Dr.P. Vasantharani	Ultrasonic Studies of Three Component Liquid Mixtures and Glass Specimen
102.	Physics	Mr. S. Murugesan	Dr. V. Ramasamy	Distribution of Minerals and Primordial Radio nuclides in Cauvery River Sediments, Tamilnadu, India through Spectroscopical Studies
103.	Structural Engineering	Mr. G. Mohankumar	Dr. C Antony Jeyasehar	Damage Assessment and Rehabilitation of Prestressed Concrete Girders
104.	Agronomy	Mr. R. Anbhazhagan	Dr. RM. Kathiresan	Weed Management in Integrated Rice + fish +Poultry Farming System
105.	Biochemistry	Mr. N. Ashokkumar	Dr. L. Pari	Antidiabetic Effect of D- Phenylalanine Derivative In Neonatal Streptozotocin Diabetic Rats
106.	Biochemistry	Ms. K.B. Dakshayani	Dr. P. Subramanian	Effects of melatonin and – Il ketoglutarate on circadian organization of biochemical variables during N - nitrosodiethylamine induced hepatocarcinogenesis in rats.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
107.	Biochemistry	Mr. K. Kolanjiappan	Dr. S. Manoharan	Evaluation of chemopreventive potential of Jasminum grandiflorum Linn. on 7, 12-dimethylbenz(a)anthracene induced mammary carcinogenesis
108.	Biochemistry	Ms. R. Subapriya	Dr. S. Nagini	Chemopreventive potential and possible mechanisms of Ethanolic Neem leaf (Azadirachta Indica A. Juss) Extract on rat stomach and hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis
109.	Sociology	Mr. V. Gurumoorthy	Dr. S. Saraswathy	A Study of Social Changes Among Dombs of Tamil Nadu
110.	Education	Mr. M. Arumugam	Dr. R. Babu	A Study of Vocational Education at Higher Secondary Level in Tamilnadu State
111.	Pharmacy	Ms. S. Umadevi	Dr. Guru Prasad Mohanta	Pharmacognostic, Phytochemical and Pharmacological investigation of some traditionally used medicinal plants
112.	Physical Education	Ms. S. Chitra	Dr. V. Selvam	Effect of Walking and Jogging Programmes on Selected Physical, Physiological and Biochemical variables among obese Women
113.	Entomology	Ms. M. Kalpana	Dr. P. Baskaran	Biocontrol Potential of Trichogramma Chilonis (ISHii) against the lepidopteran leaffolder cnaphalocrocis medinalis (Guenee) in hot – humid coastal rice ecosystem
114.	Physics	Ms. J. Hemalatha	Dr. V. Ramasamy	Mineral Characterisation, Quality Assessment, Thermal Behaviour and Dosimetric Characteristics of Some Natural Carbonate Materials
115.	Geology	Mr. G.R. Senthilkumar	Dr. M. Arumugam	Hydrogeological investigations in Tittagudi Taluk, Cuddalore District, Tamilnadu, South India
116.	Economics	Ms. S. Sudarmathi	Dr. T.S. Kalyani	Health Status of Women in rural Households at Cuddalore District
117.	Tamil	Ms. K. Saraswathi	Dr. M. Valliammai	ன்ப''ாம் '' <b>ஞா</b> ரு ஒழு இக்கனூர்' ' <b>ஞா</b> ர்
118.	Tamil	Ms. D. Devi	Dr. V. Unnamalai	ஆர்ன <b>ஞா</b> ாசர் பனு'ப்புகல்ர
119.	Tamil	Ms. P. Vidhya	Dr. B. Malini	" ாரங்கலூற்ப ்சண்"" ங்கல்ர
120.	Physics	Ms. B. Hemalatha	Dr. P. Vasantharani	Acoustical Behaviour of Ternary Liquid Systems and Solids

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
121.	Biochemistry	Mr. B. Ramesh	Dr. K.V. Pugalendi	Effect of Umbelliferone (7-hydroxycoumarin) on glycaemic control in normal and streptozotocin induced diabetic rats
122.	Biochemistry	Mr. M. Sengottuvelan	Dr. N. Nalini	Chemopreventive efficacy of resveratral on an experimental model of colon cancer induced by 1,2 – dimethylhydrazine
123.	Botany	Mr. D. Arulbala Chandran	Dr. L. Mullainathan	Physical and Chemical Mutagenesis in Black gram (Vigna mungo (L) Hepper) var, Vamban – 1
124.	Geology	Mr. C. Sivalingam	Dr. M. Arumugam	Geological, Mineralogical and Geochemical studies of Iron sulfide (Marcasite) Associated with lignite Deposits of Neyveli Area, Tamil Nadu, South India.
125.	Tamil	Ms. A. Geetharamani	Dr. B. Malini	க ஹ்்்யோ"ானுககலாஹ்்ர கமா ்"ர்
126.	Tamil	Mr. S. Velmurugan	Dr. A. Sivaperuman	இக்கனுங்கலுன்பா னூ
127.	Agricultural Botany	Mr. A. Anandan	Dr. J. Ganesan	Studies on Genetics of Yield and Yield component characters of Rice Hybrids (Oryza sativa L.) under varying environments
128.	Agricultural Botany	Mr. T. Sabesan	Dr. J. Ganesan	Studies on the Genetics of Quality traits in Rice (Oryza sativa L.)
129.	Entomology	Mr. A. Prabhu	Dr. S. Manickavasagam	Species abundance, Biology and Behaviour of the hymenopteran Parasitoids of Rice brown planthopper nilparvata lugens (Stal)
130.	Marine Biology	Mr. S. Selthilkumar	Dr. L. Kannan	Microbial aspects of Ballast water and sediments – An in ventory at Chennai Harbour (India)
131.	Tamil	Mr. S. Rajasekaran	Dr. S. Govindarajan	சனும்பரம் "ரார் கான்டிவுர் ஆ்வு
132.	Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry	Mr. S. Srinivasan	Dr. A. Angayarkanni	Soil test crop response and fertilizer recommendation for rice based cropping system in Veeranam Ayacut command area

TABLE - 5 LIST OF RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, SENIOR AND JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP HOLDERS DURING THE YEAR – 2006

SI. No.	Name	Sponsor	Award	Department	Date of Joining
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
1.	Amarnathsatheesh	ICMR	SRF	Biochemistry	09.01.2006
2.	B. Ramesh	ICMR	SRF	Biochemistry	10.01.2006
3.	Chandramohan	ICMR	SRF	Biochemistry	01.02.2006
4.	M Rajdurai	ICMR	SRF	Biochemistry	20.02.2006
5.	P Murugavel	ICMR	SRF	Biochemistry	14.07.2006
6.	N Senthil	ICMR	SRF	Biochemistry	17.07.2006
7.	Palanivelraja	UGC	RA	Civil Engg.	03.10.2006

# LIST OF RESEARCH STUDENTSHIP FOR THE YEAR 2006

SI. No.	Name	Department
1.	G Arunadevi	English
2.	J Jayalakshmi	English
3.	G Rangarajan	History
4.	A Kumar	History
5.	K Balaguru	History
6.	S.S Ramajayam	History
7.	S Sivakamasundari	Economics
8.	C Subburaman	Economics
9.	R Mohanraj	Economics
10.	S Subramani	Sociology
11.	K Tamilselvi	Population Studies
12.	P Srinivasaraghavan	Library & Inf. Sci.
13.	V Rameshbabu	Library & Inf. Sci.
14.	N Amsaveni	Library & Inf. Sci.
15.	R Balasubramanian	Philosophy
16.	V Sriram	Mathematics
17.	A Sudha	Mathematics
18.	S Srinivasan	Mathematics
19.	C Anantharaj	Statistics
20.	K.A Venkatachalam	Statistics
21.	M Vadivel	Physics
22.	K Ramachandran	Physics
23.	R Ezhilpavai	Physics
24.	R Dhanalakshmi	Chemistry
25.	D Devanathan	Chemistry
26.	J Thanusu	Chemistry
27.	S Sivasankari	Botany
28.	A Kishorekumar	Botany
29.	S Velu	Botany
30.	K Sankarganesh	Zoology
31	R.P Raja	Zoology
32.	S Chandran	Zoology
33.	M Govindarajan	Zoology
34.	R Saravanan	Biochemistry

	SI. No. Name			Department
	35.	P Murugan	Biochemistr	У
	36.	G Chandramohan	Biochemistr	У
	37.	A Ganesan	Tamil	
	38.	G Suresh	Tamil	
	39	M.R. Devi	Tamil	
	40.	R Latha	Tamil	
	41.	R Tamilarasi	Tamil	
	42.	V Rajamoorthy	Tamil	
	43.	C Kaliyammal	Tamil	
	44.	M Aruldoss	Tamil	
	45.	N Rajkumar	Tamil	
	46.	N Santhi	Tamil	
	47.	A Anbarasan	Tamil	
	48.	C Arumugam	Tamil	
	49.	N Arumugam	Tamil	
	50.	P Arulselvan	Tamil	
	51.	C Ayyasamy	Tamil	
	52.	S Sundarabalu	CAS in Ling	uistics
	53.	B Ragupathy	CAS in Linguistics	
	54. V Nagaradjan		Structural Engg.	
	55.	V Nimavathi	Education	
	56.	M Sureshkumar	Education	
	57.	G Ramesh	Physical Education	
	58.	A.G Venkatesan	Physical Education	
	59.	H Mariyappan	Agronomy	
	60.	P Sivakumar	Agrl. Eco.	
	END	OWMENT SCHOLARSHIP	HOLDERS DURING THE YEA	AR 2006
SI. No.	Nan	ne of the Endowment	Name of the Student	Department
1.		avapuram Sri Sundaresa Endowment	G Bharani devi P Nagarajan	Maths
2.	Goschen me	emorial Endowment	B Parameswari	App. Geo.
3.	S.R.N.Badri	Rao End.	D Sridharan C Vijayalakshmi	Economics
4.	Tmt.AR.Lak	shmi Achi Endowment	T Shalini	Commerce
5.	Sundareswari Muthuthambi Memorial Endowment		S Vishnupriya N Subaharan	Music
6.	Prof.V.Shar	nmugasundaram Endowment	Elavarasi Mahalakshmi	Physics
7.	Prof V.Ganapathy lyer Endowment Scholarship		R Ezhilarasi	Maths
8.	Prof.PL.Ramasamy & Tmt Pon.Alagammai Endowment Scholarship		L Senthilmurugan C.K Binimol	Tamil Chemistry
9.	CAS In Ling	Silverr Jubilee Endowment.	K Mummoorthy Sunitha Suresh	Linguistics
10.	Mangai Rat	hinam Endowment	S Annamalai, A Mohamed Sathik, S Vinothvarman	Chemical
11.	AUETAA S.	Rajagopal Endowment	S Karthik	Comp. Sci.

C.B Balakumar S Sudha

Nyanaora Knock Kerama

Music

**Applied Economics** 

12. Honble Justice V.Rathinam Endowment

Subramaniam Memorial Endowment

SI. No.	Name of the Endowment	Name of the Student	Department
14.	Prof.M.Rathinasamy Centenary Endowment	-	-
15.	His Holiness Arul Thiru Bangaru Adigalar Incentive Endowment	Sheba Evangenlin K Marumalarchi	Nursing Philosophy
16.	Dr.S.Agesthialingam Incentive Endowment	Mummoorthy	Linguistics
17.	Honble Dr.Puratchithalaivi J.Jayalalitha Incentive Endowment	C Rashmi Nancy George K Sanjeev Kumar M Susila devi	Zoology
18.	Sri Kasi Mutt Thirupanandal Incentive Endowment	All I&II year M. A Tamil students	Tamil
19.	Prof.V.Baliah Endowment Scholarship	S.Susi P.Mangayairkarasi	Chemistry
20.	Padma Bhushan Dr.Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettisar Silver Jubilee CAS in M.B. Endowment Scholarship	Ayam Bagchi Arvind Kumar	Marine Biology
21.	Dr.Avvai Natarajam Endowment	P Suganya	Tamil
22.	Saijo Lions Club-Madras Poovai Lions Club Endowment Scholarship	Devanathan Ragupathi	Marine Biology Linguestics
23.	South Africa Rangasamy Pakkiri pillai Dhanalakshmi Ammal Endowment	-	Tamil
24.	M.R.Madhavan Endowment Scholarship	K. Prabha	Economics
25.	Vi-Micro System Endowment	R. Suganya	Comp.Sci
26.	Prof.RM.Sethunarayanan Endowment Scholarship	Students selected one in each branch in the Faculty of Engg.&Tech.	Engg.&Tech.
27.	AUETAA Endowment Scholarship	9 Students in each Faculty of Engg.&Tech.	Engg&Tech.
28.	Wg.Cdr.K.G.Radhakrishnan Endowment Scholarship	Indira –Priyadharshini Ambalavanan G Devi	Civil, Manufac. & Elect.
29.	Justivs S.Natarajan Endowment Scholarship	J Jayaganthan P Vidya	Tamil
30.	Meyyappan chettiar & Late Tmt M.Meenakshi Achi of Shanmugasundaram Scholarship	Vinoth Mohan Nandhinipriya	Mechanical Comp. Sci.
31.	Pon.Pudupatti M.PL.RM.Family Endowment Scholarship	One student in each branch & Nos.	Engg.& Technology
32.	Rajarathinam End.for Renganathan Scholarship	V Chandrasekaran	Tamil
33.	Kalyan Scholarship	Mohamed Ilayes Peer Mohamed Amrita	Structural.Engg.
34.	M.S.Andul Salem Memorial Endowment Scholarship	2 Students	Civil Civil & Structural
35.	Panayapatti SP.A.Annamalai Chettiar & Nachiammai Memorial Endowment Scholarship	4 students in Engg 4 students in Agri	Engineering Agriculture
36.	RKSDJ Endowment	4. Research scholarship in various faculties	
37.	Vallalar Endowment scholarship	5 Merit-cum-means scholarship 102 Students Selected to various Departments	

SI. No.	Name of the Endowment	Name of the Student	Department
38.	Ramasamy Padayatchiar Endowment	-do-	
39.	Tamil Nadu Co-operative Endowment	Commerce Dept. 1 or 2 Students selection Res. Topic in Co-Operation	
40.	Ramesh Raminani Community Pharmacy Endowment	Sheshee Babu	Pharmacy
41.	Bhuvaneswari Muthu Thamby Endowment	X Albert A Rajathi T Subashini G Tamil Selvi	Economics
42.	Kesav Raghavan Endowment		
43.	Annamalai University Physics Ph.D Awarders Endowment	1 Student in Dept. of Physics	
44.	Major. M. Kunchithapatham Manivizha Endowment	One Student selected on the basis of handicapped to all Depts.	
45.	Srilochani Varadaralu Endowment	A Marimuthu B Ghouse V Mahalakshmi S Balavidya	Agricultural

TABLE - 6
STATEMENT OF RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED

Name of the Scholar	Subject	Where Published
(1)	(2)	(3)
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH		
Dr.K.Balachandran	Cultural Problems in George Ryga's <i>The Ecstasy of Rita Joe</i> , Poetcrit (Hp)	July 2006, pp.51-58. (Canadian Literature)
	For Dr. Prem Verma's <i>Glimmers in the Dark</i> (Poetry Anthology), Poet. Chennai	Feb. 2006, pp52-54.
	The Achievement of Nissim Ezekill in Critical Essays an Commanwealth Literature	Indian Writing in English, 2006
	Cultural Problem in George Ryga's The Ecstasy of Rita Joe	Atlantic Critical Review
	Portrayal of Culture in the Poems of Ezekill & Vaswami	Russian Studies in Indian Languages, Literature & Culture in Comparisan , University of Kerala, Trivendrum, Sep. 2006.
	Book Edited: Critical Essays on Commanwealth Literature	Samp & Sons, New Delhi, IS BN - 81 - 7625 - 712 - 5, 2006 pages 213 + 20 + Index
DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY		
Dr.N.Alagappan	Karumuthu Thiagarajarin Tamilppani	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, January 2006.
	Mahatma Gandhi Adigal Valvil Kadaisy Naal	Sarvodaya, Tamil monthly, Feb. 2006.
	Ala. Valliappavin Paadalgal	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, Feb. 2006.
	Pandithamani Valvum Paniyum	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, March 2006.
	Gandhi Adigal Pal Patta Paadu	Sarvodaya, Tamil monthly, march, 2006.
	Somaley ilakkia Thondu	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, April, 2006.
	Kannadaasanin Aaru kattalaigal	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, May, 2006.
	Kungiliyam Shanmuganarum Vadalur Gnana Sabhaiyum, Part I	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly June, 2006.
	Kungiliyam Shanmuganarum Vadalur Gnana Sabhaiyum, Part II	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, July 2006.
	Thirukkostiyur Thiruththala Mahimai	Dhanavanikan, Aug. 2006.
	Chettinattil Manorama	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, Sep. 2006.
	A.V.Meiappa Chettiar	Dhanavanikan, Tamil monthly, Oct. 2006.
	Some Festivals of the Sangam Age	Proceedings of the XII Session of the Tamil Nadu History Congress, Oct. 2006.
	A.V.Meiyappa chettiarin Manitha Neyam	Dhanavanikan, Tamil Monthly, November, 2006.
	Amar Needhi Nayanar	Dhanavanikan, Tamil Monthly, December, 2006.

(1)	(2)	(3)
	Reclamation in the Medieval Tamil country	Journal of the Annamalai University, Humanities, Vol. XLIII, 2006.
Dr.P.E.Mohan (along with Dr.A.Subbian)	Prepared workshop material on the topic Socio-Economic and Political History of Tiruvannamalai District- along with Dr.A.Subbian	Tiruvannamalai Gazetteer preparation in 2 Vols in April 2006
Dr.C.Nadarajan	The Christian Missionaries and relief works in TamilNadu during 19 <sup>th</sup> Centuary. Edited by J.Alasiar, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Feb. 2006.	A Commemoration volume, Christianity in South India
	Emancipation of Women in Tamil Society with special Reference to 19 <sup>th</sup> century	Spritualism- A mission for Social Reconstruction, National Service Scheme Annual Report, A.U. 2005- 2006. Proceeding Volume of the 25 <sup>th</sup> Annual session of South Indian History Congress, March 2006.
	"Human Rights Education towards the protection of Environment," Humanities	Vol.XLIII, Journal of the Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar, 2006, PP.75-80.
Dr.B.Sheela	Lesson Written: "History of Indian art and Architecture"	Unit IV & V B.A., History & Heritage Management, D.D.E., AU., Oct. 2006.
Dr.S.Kannan	Published a paper on Chola Influences on the Medieval Pandya Temples	Proceedings volume of the Twenty Fifth Annual Session of South Indian History Congress, 2006.
	Published a paper on Ambasamudram Paguthiyil Murkalap Pandiarkala cirpangal	(Tamil) Avanam, vol 17, 2006.
	Reviewed the book Bouththak Kalaivaralaru (Tamil) by G.Sethuraman	J.J.Publications, Madurai, 2006 in Avanam, Vol.17, 2006.
	Published an article on "Identification of the Portrait Sculptures in the Tyagarajaswami temple at Idaikal"	Journal of the AU., Part A – Humanities, 2006, PP.91 – 93.
DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL		
Dr. N.K. Kumaresan Raja	Bureaucracy in India Since Liberalisation", Public Administration in India, New Perspectives, Edited by C.P.Bartwal and Kumkum Kishore	Mittal Publication, New Delhi, 2006.
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC	s	
Mr. K. Ramu &	Studies on control strategy of cost-	Health and population
Dr. R. Elango	effectiveness analysis (CEA) for Lymphatic Filariasis – A Review	Perspectives & Issues Vol. 29. No I Jan-Mar 2006, ISSn 0253-6803, New Delhi.
CENTRE FOR RURAL DEVELO		
Dr.D. Janakiraman	Self Help Group A Means to Reduction of Poverty in the Text Book, Rural Development in India	Serials, New Delhi.
P. Balamurugan	A Study on Rural Business Centres and Rural Development	Journal of Kurukshetra, New Delhi.
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOG	Y	

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. S.Ansiya Begum	Impact of Modernization on Forests	Published in the "Third Concept" an International Journal of Ideas: Vol.20, No.232, June 2006, pp.37- 40.
Dr. D. Selvaraju (Co-authored)	Women Empowerment in Rural Society A Socio-Economic Perspective	Published in the Journal of the Annamalai University Part-A Humanities, VolXLIII, 2006.
	New Dimensions of Family Health-Seeking Behaviour Among Rural People	"
Dr. S. Ansiya Begum	A Study on Aged and Their Problems Social Change among the Scheduled Caste People	11
Dr. R. Lakshmi	The Pattern of Religious Segregation in an Urban Agea	п
Dr. C. Lingaganesan	Urban Environment and Human Health	п
Dr. C. Lingaganesan (Co-authored)	New Dimensions of Family	п
Dr. B. Manichavasagam DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	Child Labour: Issues and Trends	n
Dr.K.Govindarajan	Analysis of the Profitability of the Tamil Nadu State Apex Co-operative Bank Limited	Analysis of the Profitability of the Tamil Nadu State Apex Co-operative Bank Limited
Mr.S.Subramanian	Cargo Container Service on Co- operative Basis	Cargo Container Service on Co-operative Basis
Mr.K.Muthalagu	FDI in India	FDI in India
	Perspectives on Human Development in India.	Perspectives on Human Development in India.
	Information Technology – A Fast Growing Service	Information Technology – A Fast Growing Service
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AI		
Dr. N. Panchantham & Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran	Executives Quality of Life and Yoga	Journal of Organizatinal Behaviour, Vol. V; No. 1; January 2006
Dr. N. Panchantham	Coercive Leadership Style	Journal of Indian Academy of Applied Psychology Vol.32, No.1, PP.33-36
Dr. N. Panchanatham & Mr.V.Venkatanarayanasami	Online Shopping: Changing Consumer Buying Behavour	Syndicate The Journal of Business, Vol. V; March 2006, pp. 1-15
Dr. N .Panchanatham, Ms. A. Angayarkanni & Mr. N. Kumarasamy	Eco-Friendliness as a Corporate Governance Strategy in Solving Pollution Problems	Indian Economic Panorama, New Delhi, Vol.16 April, 2006, pp.40-43
Mr.V.Venkatanarayanasami & Dr. N. Panchanatham	Virtual Delivery Services" Systems will the Employees of IT industries get a lead through?	Management Digest, Vol.4; April 2006, pp.13-19
Mr. B. Karthikeyan, Mr. T. Frank Sunil Justus & Dr. N. Panchanatham	"May I Come in – Entry to the Retailers Shelf"	SRM Management Digest, Vol.4; April 2006.
Mr. V. Venkatanarayanasami, Dr. N. Panchanatham & Mr.V. Dhulasi Brundha	"On Shopping"	Innovations in Marketing Management

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. N. Panchantham	Strategies to enhance performance of trade fair: Holland lessons from visitors perception	ICFAI journal of Management Research Vol. 5 No. 7.
Dr. N. Panchanatham & Mr. B. Venkatesan	Assessment of student learning outcomes	Applying Psychology in teacher education – Puducherry Co-operative Book Society
Dr. N. Panchanatham & Ms. G. Latha	"Meeting the challenges of high quality teacher education"	Applying Psychology in teacher education – Puducherry Co-operative Book Society
Mr. P. Rajmohan & Dr. N. Panchanatham	Consumer Preference Towards the Sellers of Ready-made Food Items	South Asian Journal of Management, Vol. 12; No.4; October-December 2005, pp.75-93
Dr. A. Rajamohan	Technological Advancement in New Private Sector Banks in India	GRG School of Management, Peelamedh, Coimbatore on 28.01.2006
	Management – Concepts and Practices	C.B. Gupta – Publisher Sultan Chand & Sons, New Delhi and published in the Review Projector (India) An Indian Book Review ISSN: 0970 1702, Vol. No.9, No.1 Jan. Mar., 2006 Quarterly – Publisher Concept Publishing Company, New Delhi – Pp. 13.
	The Changing Role of Indian Banking	SMART Journal of Business Management Studies, Vol.2, No.1 JanJune 2006 pp.51- 54.
Ms. S. Sowmiya & Dr. A. Rajamohan	International Issues in Entrepreneurship'	SMART Journal of Business Management Studies, Vol.2, No.2, July-Dec. 2006. ISSN 0973-1598, pp.46-49.
Dr. M. Arul	Book entitled "Emerging Trends in Advertising and Salesmanship in Global Era" Research Paper entitled "Software Sales Promotion"	Department of Commerce, The American College, Madurai, pp98-107.
	HRD and Management for Total Quality Management	Behavioural Dimensions in HRM edited by Dr.V.Balakrishnan and etal. on 28.03.2006
	Buying Behaviour of School Children towards Branded Biscusts in Annamalainagar	Innovations in Marketing Management edited by
		Dr. V. Balakrishnan and
	Kanadan Managana	et al. on 28.03.2006
	Knowledge Management	Challenges in Management Education edited by Dr.V.Balakrishnan and et al. on 28.03.2006
Dr. A. Selvarasu	Consumer involvement and brand mapping: a simulated market study	M-INFINITI Journal on Management, September 2006, Chennai
	Globalization in lieu of competitive advantage Honoring Kindred in Business	Journal of Management studies, July 2006, University of Jaffna

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. A. Selvarasu, Dr.S.B.Nageswara Rao & Mr. C.Kathiravan	"Mastermind Mobilizes Management Scholars: Challenges and Opportunities"	Journal of Tech. & Mgt., Jaipuria Institute of Management, Vol.1; June 2006, Gazhiabad, U.P.
Dr. A. Selvarasu & Mr. C.Kathiravan	"Complementary Marketing in the Local- International-Global Products Continuum"	"JIM QUEST" Journal of Tech. and Management, Jaipuria Institute of Mgt., Vol.1; No.2, pp.1-5, July 2006, Gazhiabad, U.P.
Dr. A.Selvarasu & Mr. M.G. Loganathan	ICFAI Journal of Marketing of Services, "GSM-Mobile Service: an Ontology of Quality of Service"	ICFAI Press, Hyderabad., 2006
Mr. A.A. Ananth	The Changing Role of Indian Banking	SMART Journal of Business Mgt. Studies, Vol.2, No.1 JanJune2006 pp.51-54.
Mr. S.K. Nagarajan	Book entitled "Emerging Trends in Advertising and Salesmanship in Global Era", Research Paper entitled "Radio Resurgence"	Department of Commerce, The American College, Madurai, pp56-63.
	Book entitled "Emerging Trends in Advertising and Salesmanship in Global Era", Research Paper entitled "Software Sales Promotion"	Dept. of Commerce, The American College, Madurai, pp98-107.
Mr. V. Balaji	Compensation, A Key element in the process of retention of Human Resource in knowledge sector".	In readings in Applied Psychology, scientific publishers (India), Jaipur, 2006.
Dr. B. Natarajan & Dr. N. Panchanatham	Business case - "Electronics Novelties"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 41 – 42.
B. Karthikeyan, T. Frank Sunil Justus & Dr. N. Panchanatham	Business Cases - "How to be a Winner Always?"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 47 – 49.
Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran & Dr. N. Panchanatham	Business Cases - "Yogavel Priya Co- operative Sugar Mills Limited"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 67 – 72.
Dr. N. Panchanatham	Business Cases - "PAS Mining Corporation"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 114 – 119.
P.Rajmohan & Dr. N. Panchanatham	Business Cases – "Amirthamonline"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 120 – 124.
B. Venkatesan, Dr. N. Panchanatham & M. Jeyakumaran	Business Cases - "AV Nursing Home"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 144 – 146.
N. Panchanatham & N. Kumarasamy	"Translation for administrative problem solving process"	Journal of Humanities, Annamalai University, Vol.XLIII, 2005, pp 319 – 324.
B. Natarajan, N. Panchanatham & John William Felix	"Brand image of toilet soaps in Cuddalore District"	Journal of Humanities, Annamalai University, Vol.XLIII, 2005, pp 325 – 334.
Dr. C. Madhavi	Edited : Business Cases	Knowledge Era

(1)	(2)	(3)
C. Madhavi, C. Samudhra Rajakumar & M. Sivasubramanian	"Expectation and Experience Encounter"	Journal of Humanities, Annamalai University, Vol.XLIII, 2005, pp 345 – 354.
S. Rajendran, C. Madhavi & M. Ramesh	"Fostering Entrepreneurial Attitude"	Journal of Humanities, Annamalai University, Vol.XLIII, 2005, pp 385 – 390.
Dr. A. Rajamohan, A.A. Ananth & R. Arunmozhi	Business Cases - "Kamal Chemicals Limited"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 17 – 18.
A.A. Ananth, Dr. A. Rajamohan & R. Arunmozhi	Business Cases - "Implementation of ERP and HR Issues in Khashun Auto Castings Limited"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 19 – 21.
R. Arunmozhi, Dr. A. Rajamohan & A.A. Ananth	Business Cases - "New Market Identification by ABC Automobilies Limited"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 32 – 33.
S. Sowmiya, Dr. A. Rajamohan & S. Pandian	Business Cases - "Launching a New Product"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 125 – 127.
S. Mohan Kumar, B. Vimala & Dr. G. Udayasuriyan	Business Cases - "ATM - Case Study"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 152 – 154.
P. Chinnadurai & G. Udayasuriyan	Business Cases - "Supervisory Training Needs in a Public Sector – A Study"	Journal of Humanities, Annamalai University, Vol.XLIII, 2005, pp 369 – 378.
Dr. M. Arul & S.K. Nagarajan	Business Cases - "Shivaram College : Library System (A)"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 98 – 103.
S. Pragadeeswaran et.al.	'A case study on National Sewing Thread Mill Limited'	MDP case writing workshop on 27-29, October, 2006
Dr. M. Ramesh, Mr. S. Rajendran & Dr. C. Madhavi	Business Cases - "E-tailing at Cross Roads"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 22 – 27.
Dr. C. Madhavi, Mr. S. Rajendran & Dr. M. Ramesh	Business Cases - "Internal Vs External Encounter"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 28 – 31.
Mr. S. Rajendran, Dr. M. Ramesh & Dr. C. Madhavi	Business Cases - "Human Resource - Un Conventional"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 43 – 46.
Mr. V. Thamodaran, Dr. M. Ramesh & Mr. K. Sivakumar	Business Cases - "Justin Group"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 147 – 148.
J. Jayakrishnan, Dr. M. Ramesh & T. Frank Sunil Justus	Business Cases - "The Autocratic Boss"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 91 – 93.

(1)	(2)	(3)
T. Frank Sunil Justus, M. Ramesh & B. Karthikeyan	"Presentation without Jitters"	Journal of Humanities, Annamalai University, Vol.XLIII, 2005, pp 379 – 384.
J. Tamilselvi, T. Frank Sunil Justus & C. Madhavi	Business Cases - "Behaviour-Torn to Rags"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 38 – 40.
Dr. A. Selvarasu, Mr. C. Kathiravan & Mr. R. Rajendran	Business Cases - "BuySell Soft™ 2Blog For Hire®"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 139 – 141.
Ms. G. Latha, Mr. S. Pandian & Ms. K. Rukmani	Business Cases - "Entrepreneurship - Alley or Avenue"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 94 – 97.
S.K. Nagarajan, J. John Adaikalam & A. Gopinath	Business Cases - "Jang Sugars Private Limited"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 104 – 108.
G. Sudha, Dr. C. Madhavi & A.S. Ramesh	Business Cases - "Rushing Errors in Competency Mapping"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 136 – 138.
R. Rajendran, A. Muthukrishnan & K. Sujatha	Business Cases - "Case Study on Meenakshi Vilas Cardamom Estate at Panakulam"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 139 – 141.
V. Balaji, K.K. Sabarirajan & C. Kathiravan	Business Cases - "ABC Calendars"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 142 – 143.
B. Vimala, S. Mohan Kumar & Dr. C. Madhavi	Business Cases - "Recovery of Old Dues"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 149 – 151.
S. Mohan Kumar, B. Vimala & Dr. G. Udayasuriyan	Business Cases - "ATM - Case Study"	Knowledge Era, Scitech Publications (India) Pvt. Ltd., Chennai, pp 152 – 154.
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY Dr. S. Rajendran	"Periyarum Vallalarum"	National Seminar on "Comparative literature" held on 17 <sup>th</sup> and 18 <sup>th</sup> February 2006 organised by the Dept. of Tamil, Annamalai University.
	க னூர்க <sup>:</sup> "ாசனஞூர்" <b>ஞூர</b> னூக்கனூற்	National Seminar on "Modern Literature" held on 29 <sup>th</sup> and 30 <sup>th</sup> March 2006 organised by the Department of Tamil, Annamalai University.
Dr. Subashini	னு ரரு ** • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	க ்யு"ா ப்பூ,"மஹார்" றோழு .ப., .கர்
	யுபரனூரும் பார" னூசஒ ம்	க ்யு"ா ப்பு,"மஹஹைர்" ஹைழு .ப., .கர்

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. E.Arumugam	ஹ்ஹார் 19-ம்கழ்ழா ` ்சசக சீர்" ஞார்" ா"னூ	னுன் க ( ல்லார்) "ஞூ ரு"பா ஆ்வு மா ரே.கரு""ரங் ப னனூ ானூ க ழு ஞூன்ழும் & Orgainsed by Palani , ானா ்ரம ரு முக்க""ஹூ04 & 05.03.2006
Dr. S. Veerapandian	"Kannadasan Kavithaikalil Tattuvam"	National Seminar on "Modern Literature" held on 29 & 30.03.2006 organised by the Dept. of Tamil, AU.
	Periyarum – Bharatidasaroum	National Seminar on "Tamizhil Opilakkia Nokkum Pokkum" held at Department of Tamil, on 17 & 18.02.2006.
Dr. C. Balu	"Sanmargam Nanmargam"	International Thiru Arutpa Research Seminar organised by Palani College, 04.03.2006.
	"The Sadhanas to Liberation in Saiva Siddhanta Philosophy, Indian Philosophical Heritage, A Re- understanding,	National Seminar organised by the Ramakrishna mission Vivekananda College, Mylapore, Chennai 10.03.2006.
	"Manikkavasagars Thirudasangam"	Manikkavasagar Literary conference, organised by the Kumaraswamy Mutt, Khedar ghat, Varanasi, 03, 04 & 05.11.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMA	ATICS	
Dr. P. Paulraja (with Lakshmi)	On optimal orientations of tensor product of graphs and circulant graphs.	Accepted for publication in Ars Combinatoria
Dr.P. Paulraja (with R.S.Manikandan)	On optimal orientations of tensor product of complete graphs $C_{\text{p}}$ - decompositions of some regular graphs.	Accepted for publication in Ars Combinatoria (In press) Discrete Math. 306 (2006) 429 - 451.
(with 11.5.Wallikalidali)	Hamilton cycle decomposition of the tensor product of complete graph and complete bipartite graph	Ars Combinatoria 80 (2006) 33 - 44.
Dr. P. Dheena (with S. Coumaressane)	Nilpotent Faithful Fuzzy ideals	The Journal of Fuzzy Math. 14 (2006) 125-133
Dr. P. Dheena (with S. Coumaressane)	On fuzzy strongly regular rings	Accepted for publication in Journal of Fuzzy Math.
	O(-1) prime fuzzy prime ideals	Accepted for publication in Bulletin of Korean Math. Soc.
Dr. P. Dheena (with P.Nandakumar)	Prime bi-Ideals in near-rings	Accepted for publication in Acta Ciencia Indica.
Dr. AL. Narayanan (with T. Manikandan)	Interval Valued fuzzy ideals generated by an interval valued fuzzy subset in semigroups	Journal of Applied Math. and Computing 20 (2006) 455-464

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. AL. Narayanan (with S.Vijayabalaji)	Fuzzy n-normed linear space	Accepted for publication in International Journal of Mathematics and Mathematical Sciences.
Dr. N. Thillaigovindan (with Dr. R. Kalyanaraman and P. Manoharan)	M <sup>k</sup> /G/1 Queue with second optional service	Accepted for publication in Bulletin of Pure and Applied Sciences, 2006.
Dr. N. Thillaigovindan (with S. Vijayabalaji)	Intuitionistic Fuzzy bounded linear operators.	Accepted for publication in Iran Journal of Fuzzy Systems, Iran, 2006.
	Intuitionistic Fuzzy n-inner product space.	Bulletin of Pure and Applied Sciences, Vol.25 E (2), 281- 294, 2006.
	Fuzzy semi n-metric space.	Accepted for publication in Bulletin of Pure and Applied Sciences, 2006.
Dr. R. Kalyanaraman (with B. Srinivasan)	On the waiting time of a tagged call in a single server retrial queue with two type of calls	Accepted for publication in JSMS.
Mrs. S. Vijaya (With Nirmala P. Ratchagar and R. Sathiyamoorthi)	A stochastic model for the estimation of time to sero conversion of HIV infected	Accepted for Publication in Pure and Applied Mathematika Sciences.
Mr. S. Monikandan (with S. Ramachandran)	A sufficient condition for Set Reconstruction	Accepted for publication in Ars Combinatoria
	A weaker form of Ulam's Conjecture	Accepted for publication in Bulletien of Institute of Combinatorics and its Applications
DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS		
Dr.R.Sivasamy Mr. M Vijayakumar & Mr. N. Paranjothi	An M/M/1 Retrial queue with Bernoulli verification law(R,p).	Journal of the Annamalai University, Science, Vol.XLII-page 71 to 80. (2006)
Dr. R Sivasamy, Mr. R Elangovan & Mr. N.Pukazhenthi	An M/M/1 type of Non-Preemptive Priority Retrial Queue	Journal of the Annamalai University, Science, Vol.XLII-page 89 to 98. (2006)
Dr.V.Rajagopalan	Selected Statistical Tests	New age International (P) Ltd., New Delhi.
	Basic Bio Statistics	Balaji Publishers, Chennai.
Dr.R.Kannan & R.Sathyamoorthi	A Stochastic model for time to seroconversion of HIV transmission under correlated inter contact times.	Accepted for publication Journal of Science, Annamalai University.
Dr. R.Kannan & K.A.Venkatachalam	A Stochastic model with Antigenic diversitythreshold of HIV transmission	Accepted for publication, proceeding of national seminar on modelling and Analysis of lifetime Data Cochin University of Science and Technology, Cochin.
Dr.R.Elangovan M.Sivasubramanian & M.Syed Zafar	A Stochastic Model to determine the expected time to Recruitment in Manpower Planning in Behavioural Dimensions in Human Resource Management.	Excel Books, New Delhi, pp 24-31.

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr.R.Elangovan,	Shock Model to the determination of	Journal of Ultra Scientist of
C.Anantharaj &	Optimal Time interval between	Physical Sciences (An
R. Sathiyamoorthyi	Recruitments.	International Journal in Physical Sciences), India. Accepted for publication.
Dr.D.Venkatesan	Introduction to Statistical Methods	Scitech Publishers, Chennai
(With K.Senthamaraikannan)	introduction to otalistical wethous	Control i abilanti a, Circinian
Dr.D.Venkatesan	Stationary Time Series Model	Arif Publishers,
211211 ca.coca	Stationary rand contact mode.	Pondicherry. (2006)
Dr. R.Jaisankar	Stochastic model for expected time to cross the antigenic diversity threshold in HIV infection	Journal of Ultra Scientist of Physical Sciences, Vol.18, No.2, (Sep 2006).
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS		•
T.Stalin, G.Sivakumar,	"Photophysical behavior of 4-Hydroxy-	Journal of Photochemistry
A.Sekar, B.Shanthi & N.Rajendiran	3, 5-dimethoxy benzoic acid in different solvents, pH and $\beta$ -cyclodextrin."-	and Photobiology A: Chemistry 177, 144-155 (2006).
P.Sivagurunathan,	"Molecular interaction studies of acrylic	Spectrochimica Acta Part A
K. Dharmalingam &	esters with 1-alcohol".	64 (2006) 127-129.
K. Ramachandran		
P.Sivagurunathan,	"Dielectric relaxation study of alkyl	Philosophical Magazine
K. Dharmalingam,	methacrylates + 1-alcohols mixtures	Letters, 86 (2006) 291-300
K. Ramachandran,	using time domain reflectometry"	
B. Prabhakar Undre,		
P.W.Khirade & S.C. Mehrotra		
Kurunthu Dharmalingam, Krishnamurthy, Ramachandran, Periyasamy & Sivagurunathan	"Hydrogen Bonding Interaction between 1-Propanol and Acrylic Esters in Non- polar Solvents: An FTIR Study."	S. Afr. J. Chem., 2006, 59, 75–81.
K. Dharmalingam,	"Dielectric Relaxation Studies of Primary	Zeitschrift fuer Physikalisch
K. Ramachandran,	Alcohols and Alkyl Methacrylates".	Chemie, 220(2006) 1-6.
P.Sivagurunathan & G.M. Kalamse		
P.S.Ramesh, D.Geetha & C.Rakkappan	"Ultrasonic studies on aqueous polyethylene oxide in n-alkanols".	Journal of molecular liquids, 126, 69-71 (2006).
K. Dharmalingam, K. Ramachandran & P.Sivagurunathan	"Hydrogen bonding interaction between acrylic esters and monohydric alcohols in non-polar solvents: an FTIR study".	Spectrochimica Acta Part A (In press).
K. Dharmalingam,	"Dielectric studies of alkyl acrylates	Molecular Physics (In Press)
K. Ramachandran,	with primary alcohols using time domain	Wiereedia i Tryeree (m. 1766)
P.Sivagurunathan,	reflectometry."	
B. Prabhakar Undre,		
P.W. Khirade&S. C. Mehrotra		
P.Sivagurunathan,	"Dielectric study of butyl methacrylate-	Jou
K. Dharmalingam,	alcohol mixtures by Time Domain	Physica B (In Press).
K. Ramachandran,	Reflectometry"-	•
B. Prabhakar Undre,		
P.W. Khirade & S.C.Mehrotra		
P. Selvakumari,	"Molecular interaction studies in ternary	J. Curr. Sci 9(1):95-100
P. Vasantharani &	liquid mixtures by Ultrasonic velocity	(2006)
AN. Kannappan	measurements".	
S.Barathan,	"Microwave study of hydration of	Indian Journal of Pure
D.Govindarajan, G.Sivakumar & K.Raghu	cement with different waters".	& Applied Physics, Vol.44,334-338 (2006).

(1)	(2)	(3)
	" A DC resistivity study on temperature dependance of chemical admixtured Indian cement paste with different waters."	Journal of Current Sciences, 9(1): 157-168(2006)
T.Stalin, P.Vasantha Rani, B.Shanthi & N.Rajendiran	"Inclusion complex of 1,2,3-trihydroxy benzene with $\alpha$ -and $\beta$ - cyclodextrins".	Indian Journal of chemistry , Vol.45, 1113-1120(2006).
V.Ponnusamy, V.Ramasamy & K.Anandalakshmi	"Effect of preheating in biogenic shells  - Thermostimulated luminescence and FTIR study".	Indian Journal of Pure and Applied Physics, 44: 13-19 (2006).
V.Ramasamy & V.Ponnusamy	"Determination of radiological hazards and radioactive heat production rate from white granites of south Tamilnadu".	Journal of the Annamalai University, XLII: 15-28 (2006).
V.Ramasamy, S.Murugesan & Mullainathan	"Natural activity concentration and radiological hazards due to Palar river sediments, Tamil nadu, India".	The Indian Mineralogist , 40(1): 9-23 (2006).
	"Magnetic characterization of recently excavated sediments of Cauvery river, Tamilnadu, India".	Pollution Research, 25(2): 109-114 (2006).
R. Venkatachalapathy, C. Manoharan, S. Dhanapandian & K. Deenadayalan	"Characterization of South Indian Archaeological potteries using FT-IR Spectroscopy".	Indian journal of Pure and Appl.Phys,(2006) (In Press).
S.Bakkialakshmi & PL RM. Palaniappan	"Molecular force field study of some XYZ3 type of molecules".	Journal of Annamalai University, Science. Vol. XLII, 29-34.
	"Fluorescence Spectra of 3-nitroaniline."	Journal of Current Sciences. Vol. 9(1): 191-194.
	"Absorption and Fluorescence Spectra of p-toluidine in 1,4-Dioxane"	Journal of Current Sciences. Vol. 9(1): 203-206.
S.Bakkialakshmi, B.Shanthi & M. Premalatha	"Study of intensity variation of p- Chloroaniline with citric acid and malic acid.	Journal of Current Sciences. Vol. 9(1): 337-340.
S. Bakkialakshmi, B. Shanthi & M.M. Bibi.	"Fluorescence of ethylamine in 1,4- Dioxane"	Indian J. Environ. & Ecoplan. Vol. 12(1): 149-152.
S. Bakkialakshmi, B. Shanthi & S. Kavitha.	"Spectroscopic evaluation of Quenching relationships of molecular complexes"	Indian J. Environ. & Ecoplan. Vol. 12(1): 85-88.
S. Bakkialakshmi, B. Shanthi & M. Premalatha.	"A review on Fluorescence Quenching of N,N-Dimethylaniline by citric acid and malic acid"	Indian J. Envion. & Ecoplan. V ol. 12(1): 219-222.
R.Palanivel, K.Balamurugan & M.E.Rajasaravanan DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY	"Acoustic parameters of ortho- nitrophenol in solutions"	Journal of Current Sciences (Accepted)
K. Pandiarajan, R. Hema, V. Parthasarathi, K. Ravikumar & B. Sridhar	Ethyl (E)-2-benzoyl-3-phenylpropenoate,	Acta Crystallographica Section E(2006) E-62, 6708.
K. Pandiarajan, R. Hema, V. Parthasarathi, K. Ravikumar & B.Sridhar	3, t-6-Dihydroxy-t-5-methoxycarbonyl-c-6-methyl-r-4-phenyl-4,5,6,7-tetrahydro-1 H-indazole.	Acta Cryst (2006) E-62, 0656 - 0658.
K. Pandiarajan, R.Hema, V. Parthasarathi, K. Ravikumar & K. Murugavel	c-5-Hydroxy-r-2,c-4-bis (isopropoxycarbonyl)-t-5-methyl-t-3- phenylcyclohexanone	Acta Cryst (2006) E-62, 0703 – 0705

(1)	(2)	(3)
M. Swaminathan & I.M.V. Enoch	Unusual twisted intramolecular charge transfer processes of 4,4'-diaminodiphenylsulphone in β-cyclodextrin: A study by electronic spectra,	Journal of Chemical Research (2006)523.
M. Swaminathan & M.Muruganandam	Advanced oxidative decolourisation of Reactive yellow 14 azo dye by UV/TiO2, UV/H2O2, UV/H2O2/Fe2+ processes-A comparative study,	Separation and Purification Technology 48(2006)297.
M. Swaminathan & S.KothaiNayagi	Excited state solvatochromic and prototropic behaviour of 4- Aminodiphenylamine and 4,4'- Diaminodiphenylamine – A comparative study by electronic spectra,	Spectrochimica Acta Part A: Mol. & Biomol. Spectroscopy (in press)
M. Swaminathan, M.Muruganandam & N.Sobana	Optimisation of solar photocatalytic degradation condition of Reactive yellow 14 azo dye in aqueous TiO2 .	Journal of molecular catalysis 246(2006)154.
M. Swaminathan & M.Muruganndam	Solar driven decolurisation of reactive yellow 14 by advanced oxidation processes in heterogeneous homogeneous media.	Dyes and pigments. (in press)
	TiO <sub>2</sub> -UV photocatalytic oxidation of RY14: Effect of operational parameters,	<i>J.Haz.materials</i> 135 (2006) 78.
M. Swaminathan & N.Shobana	Nano-Ag particles doped TiO <sub>2</sub> for efficient photodegradation of Direct azo dyes,	Journal of molecular catalysis (in press).
M. Swaminathan, M.Muruganandam & N.Shobana	Solar assisted photocatalytic and photochemical degradation of Reactive black 5	Journal of Hazardous materials ( in press)
M. Swaminathan & I.M.V. Enoch	Host-guest association between β-cyclodextrin and 2-amino-9-fluorenone: spectral characteristics and the effect of pH.	Journal of Fluorescence( in press).
M. Swaminathan & I.M.V. Enoch	Stoichiometrically different inclusion complexes of 2-aminofluorene and 2-amino-9-hydroxyfluorene in β-cyclodextrin: A spectrofluorimetric study	J.Fluorescence(in press).
M. Swaminathan, L.Ravichandran, K.Selvam&M.Muruganandam	Photocatalytic cleavage of C-F bond in pentafluorobenzoic acid with titanium dioxide-P25	Journal of Fluorine Chemistry(Article in Press)
C. Karunakaran & P. Anil Kumar	Semiconductor-catalyzed solar photooxidation of iodide ion	Journal of Molecular Catalysis A: Chemical (in press)
C. Karunakaran	Semiconductor-catalyzed photodetoxification of cyanide	Photo /Electrochemistry and Photobiology in Environment, Energy and Fuel, Ed. S. Kaneco, Research Signpost, 2006, 259-264.
C. Karunakaran & S. Karuthapandian	Solar photooxidation of diphenylamine	Solar Energy materials and Solar Cells, 2006, 90, 1928- 1935.
C. Karunakaran & S. Senthilvelan	Fe <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> -Photocatalysis with sunlight and UV-light: oxidation of aniline	Electrochemistry Communications, 2006, 8, 95-101.

(1)	(2)	(3)
C. Karunakaran &	Mo(VI)- catalysis of perborate oxidation	Catalysis
R. Venkataramanan	in acetic acid. Oxidation of dimethyl and dibenzyl sulfoxides	Communications,2006, 7, 236-239
	Mo(VI)- catalysis of perborate oxidation of aryl sulfides in acetic acid	Journal of Chemical Research, 2006, 254-256
A. Manimekalai & B. Senthil Sivakumar	Synthesis and characterisation of aroyl hydrazine complexes derived from some piperidin-4-ones	Indian Journal of Chemistry, 45 A, (2006), 1362
A. Manimekalai & J. Jayabharathi	Protonation effect on chemical shifts of some piperidones-Unusual influence by anions	Indian Journal of Chemistry, 45 B, (2006), 1686
A. Manimekalai S. Balamurugan, A.Thiruvalluvar, A.K. Selvaraj & A. T. Maruthavanan	1-Acetyl-3-ethyl-r(2), c(6)-di-2'-furylpiperidin-4-one	Acta Crystallographica Section E(2006) E-62, 2005
SP. MeenakshiSundarm & N. Sarathi	Kinetics and mechanism of oxidation of Indole by HSO <sub>5</sub>	Int. J. Chem. Kinet., 2006(in press)
SP. MeenakshiSundarm, M. Gopalakrishnan, S. Nagarajan & N. Sarathi	Oxalic acid catalysed chromium (VI) oxidation of some 2-amino-4,,6-diaryl-pyrimidines	Catalysis Communications (in press) 2006
SP. MeenakshiSundarm & N. Sarathi	Kinetics and mechanism of the Chromium (VI) Oxidation of some Primary alcohols in the presence of Heteroaromatic N-Bases in aqueous Acetonitrile Media	Trans. Met. Chem. (2006), 31, 569
SP. MeenakshiSundarm, S. Parthiban, N. Sarathi, R. Kalavathy & G.Bhavannarayana	Effect of organic dopants on ZTS single crystals	J. Crystal Growth, 293, Issue 2, (2006), 376
SP. MeenakshiSundarm, S.Parthiban & G. Bhavannarayana,	Enhancement of crystalline perfection by organic dopants in ZTS, ADP and KHP crystals as investigated by high resolution XRD and SEM	J. Appl. Crystal (2006), (in press)
K. Ramalingam, Balasubramaniam Arul, Prakasam, Kuppukkannu, Ramalingam & Ramalingaam Baskaran	Synthesis, NMR spectral and singal crystal X-ray structural studies on Ni(II)dithiocarbomates with NiS2PN, NiS2PC, NiS2Pz chromophores. Crystal structure of (4-methylpiperazine carbodithioato) (thiocyanate-N) (triphenyl phosphines) nickel (II) and bis (triphenyl phosphine) (4-methyl piperazine carbodithioato) nickel (III) percarborate monohydrate	Gabrille Bocelli and Antrea cantoni, Polyhedron, 2006 (in press)
S. Kabilan, R. Ramachandran, S.Balasubramanian, G. Aridiss, P. Parthiban & G. Yumuna	Synthesis and studies of semiconducting piperazine	Aniline copolymer European Polymer Journal, 42, 2006, 1885
M. Gopalakrishnan, SP. Meenakshisundaram, S. Nagarajan & N. Sarathi	Oxalic acid catalysed chromium (VI) oxidation of some 2-amino-4,,6-diaryl-pyrimidines	Catalysis Communications (in press) 2006
M. Gopalakrishnan, P. Sureshkumar,J. Thanusu, V. Kanagarajan & R. Govindaraju	A simplified Green Chemistry approaches to Organic Synthesis in Solid Media. Activated Fly ash, an industrial waste (pollutant) as an Efficient and Novel Catalyst for some Selected Organic Reactions in Solvent-Free Conditions under Microwave Irradiation	Arkivoc 2006 (In Press)

(1)	(2)	(3)
M. Gopalakrishnan, P. Sureshkumar, J. Thanusu, V. Kanagarajan, R. Govindaraju & M.R. Ezhilarasi	Microwave-promoted facile and rapid solvent-free procedure for the efficient synthesis of 3,4-dihydropyrimidin-2(1H)-ones and – thiones using ZrO <sub>2</sub> /SO <sub>4</sub> <sup>2-</sup> as a reusable heterogeneous catalyst	Lett. Org. Chem. 2006, 6, 484
M. Gopalakrishnan, P. Sureshkumar, V. Kanagarajan, J. Thanusu, G. Shanmugam & Mahesh Reddy Gantha	A novel carbon-carbon bond formation between N-Methyl-3-phenyl-3- hydroxypropyl amine and cresols catalyzed by p-toluene sulphonic acid	Synth. Commun. 2006, 13, 1923
M. Gopalakrishnan, Thirunavukkarasu, Anandabaskaran, P. Sureshkumar, J. Thanusu, Arumugam K. Kumaran & V. Kanagarajan	Phase transfer catalyst for the synthesis of hydroxylamines from oximes using benzyltriethyl ammonium borohydride in methanol and solid-phase conditions	Mendeleev Commun. 2006, 51
M. Gopalakrishnan Subbiah, S. Meenakshisundaram, Nagarajan & N. Sarathi	Catalyzed chromium (VI) oxidations of trans-stilbene	Catalysis Commun. 2006
S. Nagarajan N. Ingarsal, G. Saravanan & P. Amutha	Synthesis, in vitro antibacterial and antifungal evaluations of 2-amino-4-(1-naphthyl)-6-arylpyrimidines	European Journal of Medicinal Chemistry, In Press, Accepted Manuscript
S. Nagarajan T. Balasankar & M. Gopalakrishnan	Synthesis and antibacterial activity of some 5-(4-biphenylyl)-7-Aryl [3,4-d]-1,2,3-benzoselenadiazoles	Journal of Enzyme Inhibition and Medicinal Chemistry, In Press, Accepted Manuscript
S. Nagarajan SP. Meenakshisundaram, M. Gopalakrishnan & N.Sarathi	Oxalic acid catalysed chromium(VI) oxidation of some 2-amino-4,6-diarylpyrimidines	Catalysis Communications, In Press, Accepted Manuscript
S. Nagarajan N. Ingarsal, G. Saravanan, & P. Amutha	Synthesis and antibacterial activities of some 2-Amino-4-(1,1'-biphenyl-4-yl)-6-aryl-6H-1,3-thiazines	Journal of Sulfur Chemistry, Volume.27, No.5, October 2006,Pages 455-459
S. Nagarajan, S.P. Meenakshi- sundaram, M. Gopalakrishnan, S. Nagarajan & N. Sarathi	Catalysed chromium(VI) oxidations of <i>trans</i> -stilbene	Catalysis Communications, Volume 7, Issue 7, July 2006, Pages 502-507
S. Nagarajan, V. Arutchelvan, V. Kanakasabai, R. Elangovan, & V. Muralikrishnan	Kinetics of high strength phenol degradation using <i>Bacillus brevis</i>	Journal of Hazardous Materials, Volume 129, Issues 1-3, 28 February 2006, Pages 216-222
S. Nagarajan <b>M.Swaminathan</b> & PL.Sabarathiam	Changes in the fatty acids profile of cyanide utilizing <i>Yersinia species</i>	Chemistry and Biodiversity. 2005, 6, Pages 780 – 784
S. Nagarajan, V. Arutchelvan, V. Kanakasabai, & V. Muralikrishnan	Isolation and identification of novel high strength phenol degrading bacterial strains from phenol-formaldehyde resin manufacturing industrial wastewater	Journal of Hazardous Materials, Volume 127, Issues 1-3, 9 December 2005, Pages 238-243
M. Shanthi	Substituent and solvent effects on electronic spectra of some substituted phenoxyacetic acid	Spectrochemica Acta Part A (2006) in press
K. Krishnasamy	Kinetics and mechanism of oxidation of substituted benzaldehydes by 4-(dimeth- ylamino) Pyridinium Chlorochromate	Journal of Chemical Research, 2006
B. Karthikeyan & B. Saravanan	Raman spectral analysis of phenoxy- acetic acids	Spectro Chim acta A, 2006
B. Karthikeyan	DFT studies of 7-azanidole	Spectro Chim acta A, 2006
G. Thirunarayanan & P. Ananthakrishna Nadar	Synthesis, substituent effects in substituted styryl-4-methoxy-1-naphthyl ketones	Journal of the Korean Chemical Society,50 (3), 2006, 183

(1)	(2)	(3)
G. Thirunarayanan & G. Vanangamudi	Synthesis of some 4-bromo-1-naphthyl ketones using silica sulphuric acid reagent under solvent free conditions	Arkivoc (Arkat-USA), 12, 2006, 58
G. Thirunarayanan	Synthesis, characterization and spectral correlation in 4-chloro-1-naphthyl ketones	Indian Journal Chemical Society, 84(II) (in Press) 2006
	IR and NMR spectral studies in 4-bromo-1-naphthyl ketones	Spectro Chimica Acta 79, 2006, (In press) (Available on Science direct)
	Synthesis, Characterization and substituent effects in 6-methoxy-2-naphthyl ketones	Journal of the Korean Chemical Sciences, Accepted and in press 2006
S. Senthilvelan & Karunakaran	Fe <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> -Photocatalysis with sunlight and UV-light: oxidation of aniline	Electrochemistry Communications, 2006,8,95
I. Muthuvel, Inbasekaran Muthuvel,Meenakshisundaram, & Swaminathan	Photo assisted Fenton mineralization of Acid Violet 7 by heterogeneous Fe (III)-Al <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub> Catalyst	Catalysis Communications In press
K.Selvam, M.Muruganandham, Inbasekaran Muthuvel & M. Swaminathan DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY	Influence of Inorganic oxidants and metal ions on semiconductor sensitized Photodegradation of 4-Flurophenol	Chemical Engg. Journal (in Press)
T.Sivakumar, M.Gomathinayagam, G.M. Alagulakshmanan, R. Somasundaram & R. Panneerselvam	Triazole induced changes in the levels of starch and total sugars of sweet potato	Journal of the Annamalai University, Part B – Science, Vol. XLII. 45:51
R. Raghu, S. Jayaram, S. Ramkumar, P. Prabakaran & V. Venkatesalu	Influence of spacing on growth and yield of sugarcane raised through <i>in vitro</i> Micropropagation	Sugar tech 8(1): 82 - 84
R. Selvaraj, M. Ayyappan, R. Shiva & S. Kabilan	Screening for antifungal activity of macro algae	Seaweed Res. Utiln. 28(1): 89-98
M.Chandrasekaran, V. Venkatesalu, S. Sivasankari, K. Kannathasan,A.K.SajitKhan, K. Prabhakar, S. Rajendran & Y. Lakshmi Sarayu	Antibacterial activity of certain mangroves against methicillin resistant Staphylococcus aureus	Seaweed Res. Utiln. 28(1):165-170
S. Sivasankari, M. Chandrasekaran, K.Kannathasan&V.Venkatesalu	Effect of seaweed extract on growth and yield of cowpea.	Seaweed Res. Utiln. 28(1) 145-158.
	Studies on the biochemical constituents of <i>Vigna radiata</i> under SLF treatment.	Seaweed Res. Utiln. 28(1) 151-158.
AL.A. Chidambaram	Karyomorphological studies in South Indian <i>Senecio</i> species (Asteraceae).	Plant Archives Vol. 6: 83-87.
T. Sivakumar, M.Gomathinayagam, G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan, R. Somasundaram & R. Panneerselvam	Triazole induced changes in the levels of Starch and Total sugars of sweet potato.	Jour.of A.U. Science Vol XLII:45-52.
R.Sridharan, A. Kishorekumar, R.Somasundaram, P.Manivannan, G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan, M. Gomathi- nayagam & R. Panneerselvam	Effect of Triazole on Growth and Chlorophyll pigments in Radish.	Ind.J.of Environ & Ecoplan 12 (1): 57 – 62.

(1)	(2)	(3)
S.Sankari, R.Gopi, M.Gomathinayagam, R.Sridharan, R.Somasundaram & R.Panneerselvam	Responses of Triazoles on growth and antioxidant levels in white radish.	Ind.J. Applied Pure Bio. 21(1):77-80.
D. Mohana, C.Jayanthi & D.Dhanavel	Cytotaxonomical studies in South Indian Apocynaceae.	Biochem.Cell.Arch.Vol 6, No 1:89-94.
R. Somasundaram, P. Manivannan, R.Senthikumar, R. Gopi, R. Sridharan, M. Gomathinayagam, A. Kishorekumar & R. Panneerselvam	Stress amelioration by ketoconazole in NaCl Stressed cowpea.	J. Curr. Sci. 9(1):179-183.
R. Sridharan, A. Kishorekumar, R. Somasundaram, P. Manivannan, M. Gomathi- nayagam & R. Panneerselvam	Morphological and biochemical responses of radish using triazole compounds.	Geobios Vol. 33(4) 299 - 303.
R. Somasundaram, P. Manivannan, A. Kishorekumar, R. Gopi, G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan & R. Panneerselvam	Growth and antioxidant potential induced by ketoconazole in NaCl stressed <i>Vigna unguiculata</i> (L.) Walp.	Journal of Theoretical and Experimental Botany 2: 77-82.
R. Somasundaram, P.V. Murali, R. Gopi, P. Manivannan, B. Sankar & R. Panneerselvam	Influence of sodium salts on proline metabolism in <i>Vigna radiata</i> .	Indian Journal of Applied and Pure Biology, 21(2) 305- 309
C. Abdul Jaleel, R. Gopi, P. Manivannan, A. Kishorekumar, B. Sankar & R. Panneerselvam	Paclobutrazol influences vegetative growth and floral characteristics of <i>Catharanthus roseus</i> (L.) G. Don.	Indian Journal of Applied and Pure Biology. 21: 369-372.
K. Sankar Ganesh, AL.A.Chidambaram, P.Sundaramoorthy, L.Baskaran & M.Selvaraju	Influence of chromium and cadmium on germination, seedling growth and photosynthetic pigments of Soybean ( <i>Glycine max</i> L.MERR.).	Indian. J. Environ.& Ecoplan, 12 (2):291-296.
C. Abdul Jaleel, R.Gopi, G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan & R.Panneerselvam	Triadimefon induced changes in the antioxidant metabolism and ajmalicine production in <i>Catharanthus roseus</i> (L).G. Don.	Plant Science. 171: 271-276
R. Desingh, P.P.Jutur & Attipalli R.Reddy	Salinity stress – induced changes in photosynthesis and antioxidative systems in three <i>Casuarina</i> species	J.Plant. Biol Vol.33; pp.155- 161
K. Sankar Ganesh, P.Sundaramoorthy, K.Sumathi, S. Rajasekaran & AL.A.Chidambaram	Toxicological effect of Bavistin on seed germination and growth behaviour of paddy seedlings.	Plant Archives Vol.6 (2):pp 557-579.
K. Sumathi,P. Sundaramoorthy K. Sankar Ganesh, AL.A.Chidambaram & L.Baskaran	Response of cowpea varieties for tolerance to dye industry effluent.	Plant Archives. Vol.6(2) pp 759-761
AL.A. Chidambaram, A.Murugan, K.Sankar Ganesh & P.Sundaramoorthy	Effect of Chromium on growth and cell division of black gram (Vigna mungo.) (L HEPPER)	Plant Archives. Vol. 6(2) pp - 763 - 766.
K. Sankar Ganesh, AL.A.Chidambaram P.Sundaramoorthy, L.Baskaran & M.Selvaraj	Influence of Chromium on germination, seedling growth and photosynthetic pigments of soybean ( <i>Glycine max.</i> L.MERR.)	Indian J.Environ. Ecoplan.12 (2):PP.291-296.

(1)	(2)	(3)
R. Sridharan, A.Kishore Kumar, R.Somasundaram, P.Manivannan &	Effect of Triazole on growth and chlorophyll pigments in Radish.	Indian J.Envirion & Ecoplan 12 (1) : pp 57 – 62.
G.M.Alagu lakshmanan R. Sridharan, A.Kishore Kumar, R.Somasundaram, P.Manivannan & M.Gomathinayagam	Morphological and biochemical responses of Radish using trizole compounds.	Geobios. 33 (4): pp 253 - 256.
A.K. Rajalakshmi, R. Ranganathan & C.Tamilmani	Study on the leaf epicuticular waxes of Suaeda maritime DUMORT.	Plant Archives vol. 6(2): PP 581 - 583.
R, Ranganathan, & A.K. Rajalakshmi	The effect of Nacl and Na <sub>2</sub> SO <sub>4</sub> salinity on germination behaviour of <i>Avicennia officinalis</i> L.	Plant Archives vol. 6(2): PP 585 – 588.
<ul><li>K. Jayakumar, P. Vijayarengan,</li><li>M. Vijayaragavan,</li><li>S. Rajasekaran, K. Sumathi &amp;</li><li>P. Sundaramoorthy</li><li>Department of zoology</li></ul>	Toxicological aspects of cobalt induced growth and morphological changes in <i>Helianthus annuus</i> L.	Plant Archives vol. 6(2): PP 829 – 830.
R.Ramalingam & A.Mary Violet Christy	Conversion of sago – factory solid waste by an epigic earthworm <i>Perionyx excavatus</i> (Perrier) and macronutrient composition of vermicompost produced.	Journal of A.U.Part – B Science, Volume XLII pp 111-118. 2006.
Dr.V.Mathivanan, Selvisabhanayakam & P.Vihayan	Studies on nutrient variation in water with reference to birds migration at Wellingtion wetland reseroir, Thittagudi, Tamilnadu	J. Exp. Zool. India Vol.9 (2) pp 409 – 416, 2006.
A.V.Kavitha & G.Jagadeesan	Role of <i>Triblus terrestris</i> (Linn) (Zygophyllacea) against mercuric chloride induced nephrotoxicity in mice, <i>Mus musculus</i> (Linn)	J.Environmental. Biology. 27 (2): 397– 400, 2006
S.Sankarsami Pillai & G.Jagadeesan	Anti haematoprotective effect of Taurine against mercury induced Toxicity in mice.	J.Haematol. & Ecotoxicol. 1(1) 21 - 28, 2006
	Protective role of Taurine on mercuric chloride induced neurotoxicity in rats	Poll. Res. 25 (2): 353 - 356, 2006
G.Jagadeesan & A.V.Kavitha	Recovery of phosphatase and transaminase activity of mercury intoxicated <i>Mus musculus</i> (Linn) Liver tissue by <i>Triblus terrestris</i> (Linn) (Zygophyllaceae) extract	Tropical Biomedicine 23(1) 45 – 51, 2006.
S.Hemalatha, Radhakrishnan & B.Aruljothi	Alterations in the dermal melanophores of the fresh water cat fish <i>Mystus vittatus</i> (Bloch) against lead nitrate toxicity.	Research journal of chemistry and Environmental 599 – 601, 2006
N.Selvarajan, S.Hemalatha, T.Rameshkumar & S.Miltonprabu	Antihepatotoxic effect of <i>vernonia</i> cinerea against cadmium induced toxicity in wistar rats.	Biochemical and celluar archives Vol. 6 (2), 2006.
T.Rameshkumar, Selvisabhanayakam, M.Muniyan & V.Mathivanan	Impact of heavy metal Zinc on Biochemical changes in the adult male laccotrephes ruber (Linn.) (Heteroptera : Nepidae) in relation to reproduction	J. Experimental. Zoology India Vol. 9 (2) 359 – 363, 2006.
V.I. Pual & P.Jayakumar	Patterns of cadmium of accumulation in selected tissues of the catfish <i>Clarias batrachus</i> (Linn) exposed to sublethal concentration of cadmium chloride	Vet. arhiv. 76 (2) 166 – 177, 2006.

(1)	(2)	(3)
K.Parthasarathi	Efficiency and mono and polycultured	J.Annamalai University,
G.Gunasekaran &	earthworms in humification of organic	Part B Science 42: 127 -
L.S.Ranganathan.	wastes.	134. 2006.
K. Parthasarathi	Aging of pressmud vermicasts of lampito mauritii (Kinberg) and Eudrilus eugeniae (Kinberg) reduction n microbial population and activity,	J. Env. Biol. 27(2): 221–223, 2006.
R.Ramalingam	Toxicity and Sublethal effect of Nimbicidine (Neem perticide) on the growth and reproduction of the Indian Earthworm <i>Lampito Mauritii</i> (Kinberg)	J. of Annamalai University Part – B Science : Vol. XLIII : 99 – 106.
Dr. A. Jebanesan	Larvicidal efficacy of three plant essential oils against the yellow fever mosquito <i>Aedes aegypti</i> Linn.	(Diptera: culicidae) Insect Environment 12(2) 55 & 56
CAS IN MARINE BIOLOGY		
S. Ajmal Khan	Is species level identification essential for environmental impact assessment?	Curr.Sci., 91(1):29-34.
S. Ajmal Khan, S. Ramesh & P.S. Lyla	Effect of chitosan on the growth and biomass of mangrove seedlings of <i>Rhizophora mucronata</i> Lamk.	J. Annamalai Univ., XLII, 81 – 87.
G. Ananthan,P.Sampathkumar, C. Pal pandi & L. Kannan	Distribution of heavy metals in velar estuary, Southeast Coast of India.	J.Ecotoxicol. Environ. Monit. 16(2) pp 185-191
D. Annadurai, P.S. Lyla, S. Ajmal Khan & R. Kasinathan	The venomous marine snail <i>Conus</i> zeylanicus (Gmelin, 1791) – its morphology and anatomy.	J. Annamalai Univ., XLII, 99 – 110.
D. Annadurai	Gastropod diversity of the Gulf of Mannar Marine Biosphere Reserve, Tamil Nadu, India.	J. Aqua. Biol., 21 (1): 49 - 52
D. Annadurai	Radula structure of the venomous gastropod <i>Conus textile</i> in relation to feeding habits – Elucidated by Scanning electron microscopy.	J. Aqua. Biol., 21 (1): 143 – 146.
V. Ashok Prabu, P. Perumal & M. Rajkumar	Food and feeding behaviour of microzooplankton and copepods.	J. Annamalai Univ. Sci., XIII: 53-62.
Bobylgnatius & M. Srinivasan	Embryonic development in Octopus aegina gras, 18949.	Curr.Sci., (Paper accepted, Ref:No.1061).
A. Chezhian, K. Sivakumari	Influence of external calcium on the toxicity of low pH and phosphamidon in relation to ionic regulation of a fresh water teleost fish <i>Cyprinus carpio</i> var. <i>Communis</i> (Linnaeus, 1958).	Ind. J. Fisheries., 53(1):59-65.
B. Deivasigamani	Immune organ of thymus in Ophiocephalus fish ( <i>Channa punctatus</i> ).	J. Auatic. Biol., 21, (1), 138-141.
	"Histomorphology of immune organ of a fresh water fish, <i>Anabas testudineus</i> (BLOCH)."	J. Auatic. Biol., 21, (1),142- 146.
	Structure of immune organ in edible catfish.	J. of Environ. Biol. 28, 3-4. (In press).
G. Devanathan, & A. Shanmugam	Cellulase production by Aspergillus niger isolated from coastal mangrove debris.	Trends in Applied Sciences Research, 2(1):23-27.
S. Karthigayan, M.Sri Balasubashini, M.Sengothuvelan, T.Balasubramanian & S.T.Somasundram	Anticancer Principles from Salivary Gland Extract of <i>Octopus ageina</i> .	International Journal of Cancer Research (In press)

(1) (2) (3) K. Kathiresan, & S.Manivannan  $\boldsymbol{\alpha}$  Amalyse production by Penicillium African J. Biotech., 5: 829 fellutanum isolated from mangrove 832. rhizosphere soil. K. Kathiresan, N. Sithranga Natural Product Radiance, Coastal vegetation - an underexplored Boopathy & S. Kavitha source of anticancer drugs. 5(2): 115 - 119. K. Kathiresan, Vinoth S. Mangrove extracts prevent the blood Indian Journal of Bio-Ravindran & A.Muruganantham technology, 5: 252 - 254. coagulate! K. Kathiresan & N. Rajendran Identification of mangroves. Training Sugandidevadasan Marine manual on 'Marine and Coastal Research Institute, Tuticorin, Biodiversity Assessment' 20 to 24.03.2006. pp. Reply to 'Comments of Kerr et al. on {Estuar. Coast. Shelf Sci. "Coastal mangrove forests mitigated 65(2005) 601-606}. Estuarine Coastal and Shelf tsunami'' Science, 67: 542. K. Kathiresan (eds. V.K. Melkani, Mangroves - Status of conservation. Gulf of Manner Biosphere J.K. Patterson Edward, Capacity building in Marine biodiversity Reserve Trust, A.Murugan, Jamila Patterson & conservation Ramanathapuram & V. Naganthan) Suganthi Devadasan Marine Research Institute, Tuticorin, pp. 74-80, 2006. K. Kathiresan (eds. V.K. Melkani, Role of Mangroves in coastal protection, Compilation of Research V. Naganthan & R. Uma fishery productivity and resilience of paper vol.1. Gulf of Manner Maheswari) reefs in the Gulf of Manner Marine Biosphere Reserve Trust, Biosphere Reserve. (National Research Ramanathapuram, pp.43-47, and Monitoring moderation workshop) S. Ravichandran, T.Kannupandi Mangrove leaf litter processing by J. of Science (Biol. Sci.) 35 & K. Kathiresan sesarmid crabs Ceylon. (2): 107-114, 2006. K. Kathiresan & K. Manivannan Cellulase production by Penicillium Res. J. Microbio 1 (5), 438fellutanum. Isolated from Coastal 442. (2006 b) mangrove rhizosphere soil. Glucose Isomerase production by Trends Appl. Sci. Res. 1 (5), Penicillium fellutanum. Isolated from 524-528. (2006 c) Coastal mangrove sediment. Natural Product Radiance K. Kathiresan, N. Sithranga Coastal vegetation - An underexplored Boopathy & S. Kavitha. (CSIR publication, New source of anticancer drugs. Delhi) 5(2): 115-119. K. Kathiresan, Vinoth S. Mangrove extracts prevent the blood Indian Journal of Ravindran & A.Muruganantham coagulate! Biotechnology 5: 252-254. K.Kathiresan & S. Manivannan African Journal of  $\alpha$  - Amylase production by *Penicillium* Biotechnology, 5: 829-832. fellutanum isolated from mangrove rhizosphere soil. Seaweed Research & R. Leka Meera, P.Vijayabaskar, Potential antioxidant activity of the A.Murugan & brown alga Lobophora variegate. Utilization.28(2):1-7. S.T.Somasundaram T. Muthurayar, K. Sivakumar, Mutational effects of the antibacterial Environment & Ecology, Maloy Kumar Sahu, activity of some marine actinomycetes 24(1): 46 - 50. T. Thangaradjou & L. Kannan isolated from Chanos chanos (Forskal, 1775). Apoptogenic Effect of Fish Venom Murali Manoharan, Sri Journal of Pharmacology (in Balasubashini, Shanmugasundra (Pterios volitans) on Ehrlichs Ascites press). m Karthigayan, Somasundaram Carcinoma in Mouse Model,

International.

Thirugnanasambandan

Somasundaram, Thangavel Balasubramanian & Venugopal Pandmanabam Menon

(1)	(2)	(3)
M. Natarajan,	Distribution of dissolved and dispersed	Journal of Annamalai
T. Balasubramanian, G. Ponnusamy & P. Raja	petroleum hydrocarbons (DDPH) in coastal waters of Tamilnadu and Andhrapradesh.	University Vol.XLII. page No.63 – 70.
V.Ravi	Fishery resource of the gobies Glossogobius giuris and G. biocellatus from the upstream of the Vellar Estuary, India.	Journal of the International Goby Society, Vol.5 No.1, p 9-18.
	Report on the rare distribution of Leopard Whipray, <i>Himanturaundulata</i> (Bleeker, 1852) from Nagapattinam, Tamil Nadu coast.	Geobios Vol.33(2-3);219- 220.
M. Rajkumar, P. Perumal, P. Santhanam & N. Veerappan	Effect of isopod parasite, <i>Cymothoa indica</i> on pearl spot, <i>Etroplus suratensis</i> from Parangipettai coastal waters (Southeast coast of India).	Curr. Sci., 9(1):63-70.
A.Saravanakumar, R.Rajkumar, Thivakaran & Sesh Serabiah	Macro faunal assemblages in Arid zone mangroves – Gulf of Kachchh, Gujarat, India.(accepted)	J. Oceanographic Sci., in China.
A. Saravanakumar, Sesh Serabiah & Thivakaran	Phytoplankton diversity Arid zone mangroves-Gulf of Kachchh, Gujarat, India.	J. Environ.Biol. (accepted).
P. Santhanam, P. Perumal & C. Sureshkumar	Distribution of phytoplankton in Vedanthangal birds sanctuary lake, Kancheepuram District, Tamil Nadu.	Seaweed Res. Utln.
R.Seetharaman, & M. Srinivasan	Calcium and Magnesium from shrimp culture pond.	J. Aqua.Biol., 21(1):235- 238.
A. Shanmugam, T.Bhuvaneswari,M.Arumugam, R.A. Nazeer & S.Sambasivam	Tissue chemistry of Babylonia spirata (Linnaeus)	Indian J. Fish., 53(1):33-39.
K.Sivakumar, Maloy Kumar Sahu, P.R. Manivel & L.Kannan	Optimum conditions for L-glutaminase production by actinomycete strain isolated from estuarine fish, <i>Chanos chanos</i> (Forskal, 1775).	Indian J. Experimental Biology, 44: 256-258.
P. Soundarapandian, G. Ananthan & T. Kannupandi	Mass seed production of Macrobrachium malcomsonii (H.Milne Edwards) in synthetic brackishwater.	Indian J. Fish.,53(1):91-96.
M. Sri Balasubashini, S. Karthigayan, S.T.Somasundaram, T. Balasubramanian, P. Viswanathan & Venugopal P.Menon	Invitro and In vivo Characterization of the Biochemical and Pathological Changes Induced By Lionfish ( <i>Pterios</i> volitans)	Venom in Mice, Toxicology Mechanism and Methods 16:525-531.
M. Sri Balasubashini, S. Karthigayan, S.T.Somasundaram, T. Balasubramanian, P.Viswanathan, P. Raveendran & Venugopal P.Menon	Fish venom (Pteruos volitans) peptide reduces tumor burden and arneliorates oxidative stress in Ehrlich's Ascites Carcinorna Xenografted mice.	Bioorganic & Medicinal Chemistry Letters.16:6219- 6225.
M. Sri Balasubashini, S. Karthigayan, R. Rukkumani, S.T.Somasundaram, T. Balasubramanian, P. Viswanathan, P.Raveendran & Venugopal P.Menon	FV pepticle induces Apoptosis in HCP <sup>2</sup> and HeLa Cells: An insight into the mechanism of induction.	Journal of Carcinogenesis (inpress)
R. Sridhar, T. Thangaradjou, L. Kannan, A. Ramachandran & S. Jayakumar	Rapid assessment of the impact of tsunami on mangrove vegetation of the Great Nicobar Island.	J. Ind.Soc.of Remote Sensing, 34(1):89-93.

(1)	(2)	(3)
Surajit Das, P.S. Lyla & S. Ajmal Khan	Phosphate solubilizing bacteria from deep sea sediment of Bay of Bengal.	Geobios, 33: 37 - 40.
	Marine microbial diversity and ecology: Importance and future perspectives. Present status and the application of statistical tools in marine microbial biodiversity.	Curr.Sci., 90(10):1325- 1335. Nat.Acad.Sci. Lett.29(5&6):1-12.
G.Thirmaran, P. Vijayabaskar & P. Anantharaman	Antibacterial and antifungal activities of brown marine alga ( <i>Dictyota dichotoma</i> ) from the Gulf of Mannar Biosphere Reserve.	Jour. Environ. & Ecol., 24(1):37-40
G. Thirumaran, & P. Anantharaman	Antibacterial and antifungal activities of Seaweed ( <i>Hydroclathras clathras</i> ) from the Gulf of Mannar Biosphere reserve.	Jour. Environ. & Ecol., 24(1):55-58.
Thillai Rajasekar, K. P. Perumal & P. Santhanam	Phytoplankton Diversity in Coleroon estuary, Southeast coast of India.	J. Mar. Biol. Ass.India, 47(2): 127-132.
R. Umamaheswari, G.Thirumaran & P.Anantharaman	Antibacterial activity of marine macro alga ( <i>chaetomorpha aerea</i> ) collected from the Vellar estuary.	Jour. Environ. & Ecol., 280-282p.
G.Chinnadurai, & Olivia J. Fernando	New records of free-living marine nematodes from India.	Rec.Zool.Surv.India (In press).
	New records of free-living marine nematodes from an aftificial mangrove of India.	J.Mar.Biol.Ass.India (In press).
K.Raja, P.Sampathkumar, & Olivia J. Fernando	Survival success of three species of estuarine ornamental fishes in freshwater with special reference to their oxygen consumption.	Aquacult.Vol.7(2).(In press).
K.Raja, Olivia J. Fernando, R. Thavasi, S. Jayalakshmi & T. Balasubramanian	Diversity of bacterial populations in recirculating marine aquarium with different marine ornamental fishes.	Research Journal of Microbiology (accepted)
S.Ravichandran, P.Ronold Ross, & T. Balasubramanian	Post tsunamic changes in the coastal regions of Tamil Nadu.	Society for Indian Ocean Studies. (in press)
S. Ravichandran, T. Kannupandi & K.Kathiresan	Processing of mangrove leaf litter by sesarmid crabs. Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment (in press).	Cey. J. Sci. (Bio. Sci.) 35 (2): 107-114, 2006
S.Ravichandran, T. Balasubramanian & T. Kannupandi	Incidence of parasitic isopods on the fish <i>Sphyraena obtusata</i> . <u>Research J. Parasitology</u> 8(1). (inpress).	
P.Anantharaman	"Resources and conservation of seaweeds" in the Interactive workshop on Conservation and sustainable Utilization of marine bioresources sponsored by National Biodiversity Authority, Government of India, Chennai and CAS in Marine Biology,AU.	(Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman) 89-106p.
S. Ajmal Khan	Biodiversity assessment. National Training Workshop on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation Sustainable Utilization.	SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10, 1-8.
	Identification of brachyuran crabs.  National Training Workshop on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation Sustainable Utilization.	SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10, 16-33.
T.T.Ajithkumar, P. Murugesan & K. Ramamoorthy	Sharks as an important bycatch of deep sea shrimp trawling off Colachel, Kanyakumari, Tamilnadu.	Fish.Chim.26(1):78-79.

(1)	(2)	(3)
S. Boopathy, & M. Kalaiselvam	Isolation of symbiotic bacteria and bio- active protein from the marine sponge <i>Callyspongin sp.</i> , Proc. Nat. Sem. Curr. Trends in Biotech. Application.	Organised by Dept. of Botany, Thiyagaraja College, Madurai.
B. Deivasigamani, S. Bragadeeswaran & P. Soundarapandian.	Proceeding publication in the "National Sci. Day – 2006". "Nurture nature for our future" held at CAS marine biology, A.U., parangipettai from 28.02.2006.	
L. Kannan, & T. Thangaradjou	Identification and assessment of biomass and productivity of seagrasses. Seagrasses ecosystems of India: Status, conservation and mgt. needs. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), National Bio-diversity Authority, Chennai, pp.31-41. "Identification and assessment of biomass and productivity of Seagrasses" to the Participants of the UNU-INWEH-	SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10:9-15.
	UNESCO International Training course on "Coastal and marine bio-diversity in mangrove ecosystems" at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 06.06.06.	
	"Identification and assessment of bio- mass and productivity of Seagrasses" In: National Training workshop on mar- ine and coastal biodiversity assessment for conservation and sustainable utili- zation, (Eds., by J.K. Patterson Edward, A. Murugan and Jamila Patterso, SDMRI Special Research PublicationNo.10:9-15.	
	Seagrasses ecosystems of India: Status, conservation and management needs. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), National Biodiversity Authority, Chennai, pp.31-41.	
L.Kannan, T. Thangaradjou & R. Sridhar	Reflection of boxing day tsunami on coral reefs of India. In: Geomatics in Tsunami (eds.) SM.Ramasamy, C.J. Kumanan, Brig. R. Sivakumar and Bhoop Singh, New India Publishing Agency, New Delhi, 175-185.	
K.Kathiresan, & N. Rajendran	Mangroves. National Training Workshop on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity Assessment for Conservation Sustainable Utilization.	SDMRI Special Research Publication No.10, 64 - 71.
C. Palpandi, G. Devanathan, M. Arumugam, G. Ananthan & A. Shanmugam	Antibacterial activity and antifungal activity of some species of sponges (class: Demospongiae) of the Gulf of Mannar Biosphere Reserve Southeast coast of India. In: Sea, Land, People. International Conference on Marine and Terrene Ecology (ICMTE), 17-19, January, Organised by Jesuit Tsunami Services and St.Xavier's College, Palayamkottai – 627 002. P.46-47.	

(1)	(2)	(3)
S.M.Raffi	Sustainable utilisation of bycatch resources. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan, S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), National Biodiversity Authority, Tamilnadu, India: 107-113.	
	Trash-fish Biodiversity. 'UNU-INWEH- UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem-Course Manual, Annamalai University (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai, India, pp.146.	
K. Raja, Olivia J. Fernando & T. Balasubramanian	Glimpses of marine aquarium keeping for beginners—a scientific and practical approach. Proc. Nat. Sci.Day,28.02.06, CAS in Marine Biology, A.U. 1-7p.	
K. Raja, T.T. Ajithkumar & T. Balasubramanian	Ornamental fish. 'UNU-INWEH-UNESCO International Training Course on Coastal Biodiversity in Mangrove Ecosystem – Course Manual, A.U. (CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai, India. 247-256p.	
A. Shanmugam	Methods of sampling benthos, In: SDMRI special research publication No.10: 219-233.	
	Molluscan Biodiversity in India – Mgt and Conservation strategies Utilization. In: Biodiversity and Conservation of Marine Bioresources (Eds. Kannaiyan,S., T. Balasubramanian, S. Ajmal Khan & K. Venkataraman), Pub. By National Bio-diversity Authority, Chennai, TN, India. 71-88.	
M. Srinivasan & A. Hemalatha	Macrobenthos diversity in shrimp culture ponds. Fishing Chimes.26(3):39-40.	
P. Soundarapandian, S. Bragadeeswaran & B. Devasigamani	"Nurture Nature for our future" National Science day - 2006. Proceedings (Abstracts & Articles). Sponsored by Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Govt of India, New Delhi. Organized by CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, and Parangipettai. p 44.	
DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIE		
S.R.Singarasubramanian	Sediment characteristics of the M9 tsunami event between Rameswaram and Thoothukudi, Gulf of Mannar, Southeast coast of India.	International Journal of science of Tsunami hazards – Hawaii, Vol.25, No.3, pp. 160 – 172.
M.V. Mukesh	Identification and Geochemistry of Metastable carbonate Mineral in the Scleratinian Corals and Reef sediments in the Gulf of Mannar,	International journal of environmental and social Sciences Vol.1. No.2, PP. 77
G.R. Senthil kumar	"Hydro-chemical Investigation of Shallow water in Tittagudi Taluk, Cuddalore Dist, Tamilnadu India",	International journal of physical sciences Vol 18(2), 109-116.

(1)	(2)	(3)
S.R. Singarasubramanian	Post Tsunami sediment characterization of Tamilnadu coast.	National Journal Earth System Sciences, DST, Govt. of India. New Delhi. New Academic Publishers (Ed) G.V. Rajamanickam et al PP. 59-82.
DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMIST	TRY & BIOTECHNOLOGY	
P. Suresh Varma, K.Aruna, R.Rukkumani & Venugopal P. Menon	Changes in Activities of MMP in Alcohol and Thermally Oxidized Sunflower Oil-Induced Liver Damage: NAC Antioxidant Therapy.	Toxicol. Mech. Methods. 267-274.
T. Devasena, Venugopal P. Menon & KN.Rajasekharan	Prevention of 1,2-dimethylhydrazine- induced circulatory oxidative stress by bis-1,7-(2-hydroxyphenyl)-hepta-1,6- diene-3,5-dione during colon carcinogenesis.	Pharmacol Rep. 58(2):229- 35
N.Nalini,V.Manju & VP.Menon	Effect of spices on lipid metabolism in 1,2-dimethylhydrazine-induced rat colon carcinogenesis	J Med Food. 9(2):237-45.
A.Kode, R.Rajagopalan, SV.Penumathsa & Menon VP	Role of Cuminum cyminum on ethanol and heated sunflower oil induced lipid peroxidation.	J Herbs Spices and Medicinal Plants 2006; 11: 103-114.
Penumathsa SV, Kode A, Rajagopalan R and Menon VP.	Changes in Activities of MMP in Alcohol and Thermally Oxidized Sunflower Oil-Induced Liver Damage: NAC Antioxidant Therapy.	Toxocol Mech and Methods 2006; 16:267-274.
N.Rajendra Prasad, N. Srinivasan, KV. Pugalendi & Venugopal P. Menon	Protective effect of ferulic acid on γ-radiation induced micronuclei, dicentric aberration and lipid peroxidation in human lymphocytes.	Mutation. Res. 603: 129- 134.
M.Srinivasan,A. Ram Sudheer,K. Raveendran Pillai, P.Raghu Kumar,P.R. Sudhakaran & VP Menon	Influence of ferulic acid on γ-radiation induced DNA damage, lipid peroxidation and antioxidant status in primary culture of isolated rat hepatocytes	Toxicology 228: 249-258
Dr. K. V. Pugalendi Rajendra Prasad, Saravanan, Periaswamy Viswanathan, Kodukkur Viswanathan Pugalendi	Protective effect of ursolic acid on ethanol-mediated experimental liver damage in rats.	Life Sciences. 78: 713-718.
B.Ramesh & K.V. Pugalendi	Impact of umbelliferone (7- hydroxyl- coumarin) on hepatic marker enzymes in streptozotocin diabetic rats.	Indian Journal of Pharmacology. 38: 209-10.
B.Ramesh B & K.V. Pugalendi	Antioxidant role of umbelliferone in STZ-induced diabetic rats.	Life Sciences. 79: 306-310.
N. Rajendra Prasad, M. Srinivasan, K.V. Pugalendi & Venugopal P. Menon,	Protective effect of Ferulic acid on gamma-radiation induced micronuclei, dicentric aberration and lipid peroxidation in human lymphocytes	Mutation Research 603: 129-134.
Rajendrasozhan Saravanan & Viswanathan Pugalendi	Impact of ursolic acid on chronic ethanol - induced oxidative stress in the rat heart.	Pharmacological Reports. 58:41-47.
R.Kumaraguruban, D.Prathiba & S Nagini	Of humans and canines: immunohistochemical analysis of PCNA, Bcl-2, p53, cytokeratin and ER in mammary tumors.	Res. Vet. Sci.81, 218-224.

(1)	(2)	(3)
K.V.P.Chandra Mohan,	Modulation of xenobiotic-metabolising	Nutrition 22, 940-946.
R.Kumaraguruparan ,	enzymes and redox status during	
D.Prathiba & S. Naginig	chemoprevention of hamster buccal carcinogenesis by bovine lactoferrin.	
R. Kumaraguruparan, D.	Humans and canines: A comparative	Clin. Chim. Acta. 365: 168-
Karunagaran, C. Balachandran, B. Murali Manoharan, & S.	evaluation of heat shock and apoptosis- associated proteins in mammary	176.
Nagini,	tumors.	
R. Kurmaraguruparan,	Xenobiotic metabolizing enzymes in	The Breast. 15: 58-63.
K.V.P. Chandramohan, &	patients with adenocarcinoma of the	
S. Nagini,	breast: correlation with clinical stage and menopausal status.	
GC. Sahoo, VU Shanmugam,	Role of micronutrients antioxidants and	The Antiseptic, 103, 160-
and S. Nagini, & W. Justine,	free radicals in upper acrodigestive tract cancer.	162.
P.Rajasekar,	Intraperitoneal L- Carnitine regulates	Diabetoligia croatica.
M.K. Ravichandran, &	lipid metabolism and reduces oxidative	34(3), 87-95.
C.V. Anuradha	stress in fructose-induced hyperlipideamic rats.	
S. Kaviarasan, N. Nalini	Fenugreek (Trifonella foenum graecum)	Alcohol and Alcoholism.
Ramamurthy, P. Gunasekaran, E. Varalakshmi &	seed extract prevents ethanol-induced toxicity in chang liver cells.	41(3), 267-273.
C.V. Anuradha	toxicity in chang liver cens.	
V. Balasubramaniyan &	Exogenous leptin improves insulin	Clinica Chimica Acta, 2006;
N. Nalini	sensitivity in ethanol fed insulin resistant mice.	367: 201-203.
V. Manju, V.Balasubramaniyan,	Rat colonic lipid peroxidation and	Cell & Molecular Biology
& N. Nalini	antioxidant status: the effects of dietary luteolin on 1,2- dimethylhydrazine challenge	Letters, 2005; 10: 535-551.
V. Balasubramaniyan, &	Intraperitoneal leptin regulates lipid	Life Sciences, 2006; 78:
N. Nalini	metabolism in ethanol supplemented	831-837.
	Mus musculas heart.methylhydrazine challenge.	
RS Vijayakumar &	Lipid-lowering efficacy of piperine from	Journal of Food
N. Nalini	Piper nigrum L. in high-fat diet and	Biochemistry, 2006; 30:
	antithyroid drug-induced hypercholesterolemic rats.	405-421.
RS. Vijayakumar &	Piperine, an active principle from Piper	Journal of Basic & Clinical
N. Nalini	nigrum, modulates hormonal and	Physiology & Pharmacology,
	apolipoprotein profiles in hyperlipidemic rats.	2006; 17(2): 72-86.
K. Deeptha, M.Kamaleeswari,	Dose dependent inhibitory effect of diet-	Investigational New Drugs
M. Sengottuvelan, N.Nalini	ary caraway on 1, 2-dimethylhydrazine induced colonic aberrant crypt foci and bacterial enzyme activity in rats	(In press).
M. Kamaleeswari, K.Deeptha,	Effect of dietary caraway (Carum carvi	Toxicology and Applied
M.Sengottuvelan,	L.) on aberrant crypt foci development,	Pharmacology 2006; 214:
N. Nalini	fecal steroids and intestinal alkaline	290-296.
	phosphatase activities in 1,2- dimethylhydrazine induced colon	
DC Viinvaluuman N. NII-i	carcinogenesis.	Call Diaghamistry and
RS Vijayakumar, N. Nalini	Efficacy of piperine, an alkaloidal constituent from Piper nigrum on	Cell Biochemistry and Function 2006; 30: 405-421
	erythrocyte antioxidant status in high	1 unotion 2000, 30. 400-421
	fat diet and antithyroid drug induced	
	hyperlipidemic rats.	

(1)	(2)	(3)
V. Balasubramaniyan, P. Viswanathan, & N.Nalini	Effect of leptin administration on membrane-bound adenosine triphosphatase activity in ethanol induced experimental liver toxic	Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology 2006; 58: 1113-1119.
M. Kamaleeswari & N. Nalini	Dose-response effect of caraway (Carum carvi L.) on tissue lipid peroxidation and antioxidant profile in rat colon carcinogenesis.	Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology 2006; 58: 1121-1130
L.Pari, & M. Latha	Antihyperlipidemic effect of Scoparia dulcis (Sweet Broomweed) in streptozotocin diabetic rats.	J. Med. Food 2006; 9(1): 1-7.
L. Paril, & M. Amarnath Satheesh	Effect of pterostilbene on hepatic key enzumes of glucose metabolism in streptozotocin and nicotinamide-induced diabetic rats.	Life. Sci. 2006; 641-645.
P. Murugan, & L. Paril	Effet of tetrahydrocurcumin on lipid peroxidation and lipids in streptozotocin – nicotinamide induced diabetic rats.	Clin. Pharm. Toxicol. 2006; 99: 122-127.
R. Saravanan, & L. Pari	Succinic acid monethyl ester prevents oxidative stress in streptozotocine – nicotinamide induced diabetic rats.	J. Basic Clin. Physiol. Pharmacol. 2006; 17(2): 115-132.
R. Saravanan, & L. Pari	Role of diasulin, an herbal formulation on antioxidant status in chemical induced diabetes.	Int J Pharmacol 2006; 2(1): 110-115.
T. Manivasagam, P. Subramanian, M. Mohamed Essa, G. Suthakar, S. Subash & R. Sivaperumal	Effects of S-allyl cysteine on N- nitrosodiethylamine induced hepatocarcinogenesis: Variations in temporal patterns of circulatory tumor marker enzymes	Int J Pharmacol 2: 136- 141
S. Mirunalini & P. Subramanian	Modulation of biochemical circadian rhythms during long-term melatonin treatment in rats.	Singapore Med J 47: 1-5
M. Mohamed Essa, P. Subramanian, T. Manivasagam, R. Sivaperumal & S. Subash	Influence of Hibiscus sabdariffa on the levels of circulatory lipid peroxidation products and liver marker enzymes in experimental hyperammonemia.	J Appl Biomed 4: 201 -206.
M. Mohamed Essa, P. Subramanian, T. Manivasagam, K. B. Dakshayani, R. Sivaperumal & S. Subash	Protective influence of Hibiscus sabdariffa, an edible medicinal plant, on tissue lipid peroxidation and antioxidant status in hyperammonemic rats.	Afr J Trad CAM 3: 100 - 106.
M. Mohamed Essa & P. Subramanian	Pongamia pinnata modulates oxidant- antioxidant imbalance during hyperammonemic rats.	Fund Clin Pharmacol 20: 299-303.
M. Mohamed Essa & P. Subramanian	Effects of Hibiscus sabdariffa on lipid peroxidation in hyperammonemic rats.	J Cell Tissue Res 6: 819 – 824
M. Vidya & P. Subramanian	Effects of α-ketoglutarate on antioxidants and lipid peroxidation products in rats treated with sodium valproate	J Appl Biomed 4: 141- 146.
S. Manoharan, K. Panjamurthy, K. Vasudevan, D. Sasikumar & K. Kolanjiappan	Protective Effect of Jasminum grandiflorum Linn. On DMBA-induced Chromosomal Aberrations in Bone Marrow of Wistar Rats.	Int J Pharmacol. 2 406-410.

(1)	(2)	(3)
K. Panjamurthy, S. Manoharan,	Evaluation of anti-inflammatory and anti-lipidperoxidative effects of	J Med Sciences. 9:
G. Sambath Kumar & K.Suresh	Tephrosia purpurea (Linn.) Pers on carrageenan induced rat paw oedema.	54-59.
K. Kavitha &	Pers. in 7, 12-dimethylbenz (a)	Ind J Pharmacol. 38
S. Manoharan	anthracene (DMBA) induced hamster buccal pouch carcinoma.	(2): 185 - 89.
K. Kavitha, S. Manoharan & K. Suresh	Temporal patterns of blood lipidperoxide s and antioxidants in 7,12-dimethyl benz(a)anthracene (DMBA) induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis.	Int J Pharmcol. 2 (4): 394-99.
P. Punitha &	Modifying effects of Pongamia pinnata	Ind J Pharmacol. 38:
S. Manoharan	flowers on blood glucose and oxidative stress in alloxan induced diabetic rats.	62-63
P. Punitha &	Antihyperglycemic and antilipidperoxida-	J Ethnopharmacol. 105:39-
S. Manoharan	tive effects of Pongamia pinnata (Linn.) Pierre.flowers in alloxan induced diabeti c rats.	46.
P. Stanely Mainzen	Rutin improves glucose homeostasis in	Journal of Biochemical And
P. Prince &	streptozotocin diabetic tissues by altering glycolytic and gluconeogenic	Molecular Toxicology 20: 96-102,
N. Kamalakkannan	enzymes.	
M. Karthick & P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Preventive effects of rutin, a bioflavanoid on lipid peroxides and antioxidants in isoproterenol induced myocardial infarction in rats.	Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology. 58: 701-707.
M. Padmanabhan &	Preventive effects of S-allylcysteine on	Toxicology. 224: 128-137.
P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	lipid Peroxides and antioxidants in normal and isoproterenol-induced cardiotoxicity in rats; a histopathological study.	
N. Kamalakkannan &	The influence of rutin on the	Journal of Pharmacy And
P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	extracellcular matrix in streptozotocin induced diabetic rats kidney.	Pharmacology .58:1091- 1098. UK.
M. Rajadurai &	Preventive effect of naringin on lipids,	Journal of Biochemical and
P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	lipoproteins and lipid metabolic enzymes in isoproterenol-induced myocardial infarction in Wistar rats.	Molecular Toxicology 20: 191-197.
P. Stanely Mainzen Prince & N. Kamalakkannan	Protective effect of rutin on lipids, lipoproteins, lipid metabolizing enzymes	Journal of Pharmacy and pharmacology.
	and glycoproteins in streptozotocin induced diabetic rats.	58: 1373-1383.
N. Kamalakkan &	The antihyperglycemic and antioxidant	Basic. Clin. Pharmacol.
P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	effect of rutin, a polyphenolic flavonoid in streptozotocin-induced diabetic wistar rats	Toxicol. 98: 97-103.
M. Padmanabhan & P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Effects of pharmacological amounts of S-allylcysteine on lipids in normal and isoproterenol induced myocardial	J. Sci. Food. Agric. 86(5): 772-777.
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M. Srinivasan & N. Rajendra Prasad	infarction in rats.  Protective effect of curcumin on radiation induced DNA damage and lipid peroxidation in cultured human lymphocytes.	Muta. Res. 611: 96 - 103.
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon M. Srinivasan & N. Rajendra Prasad	Protective effect of curcumin on $\gamma$ -radiation induced DNA damage and lipid peroxidation in cultured human lymphocytes.	Muta. Res 611: 96-103.

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon M. Sri Balasubashini, S.Karthigayan, ST. Somasundaram, T. Balasubramanian & P. Viswanathan	Fish venom (Pterios volitans) peptide reduces tumor burden and ameliorates oxidative stress in Ehrlich's ascites carcinoma xenografted mice.	Bioorg Med Chem Lett. 15;16(24):6219-6225.
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon M. Sri Balasubashini, S.Karthigayan, ST. Somasundaram & T. Balasubramanian	In vivo and In vitro characterization of the biochemical and pathological changes induced by lionfish (Pterios Volitans) venom in mice.	Toxicol. Mech. Method. 16: 525-531.
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon M. Sri Balasubashini, S.Karthigayan, ST. Soma sundaram, T. Balasubramanian & R. Rukkumani	FV peptide induced apoptosis in Hep 2 and HeLa cells: an insight into the mechanism of induction.	J. Carcinogen. 5:27.
M. Sridevi & KV. Pugalendi	Protective effect of ursolic acid against myocardial ischemia induced by isoproterenol in rats.	Toxicol. Mech. Methods 2007; 17:1-9.
D.Sankar, G.Sambandam, M.Ramakrishna Rao & K.V.Pugalendi	A Pilot Study of Open Label Sesame Oil in Hypertensive Diabetics	J Med. Food. 9: 408-412.
Rajendrasozhan Saravanan & KV Pugalendi	Impact of ursolic acid on chronic ethanol - induced oxidative stress in the rat heart	Pharmacol Rep. 58:41-47
R. Kumaraguruban, D. Prathiba & S. Nagini	Of humans and canines: immunohistochemical analysis of PCNA, Bcl-2, p53, cytokeratin and ER in mammary tumors.	Res. Vet. Sci.81, 218-224.
KVP. Chandra Mohan, R. Kumaraguruparan,D.Prathiba & S. Nagini	Modulation of xenobiotic-metabolising enzymes and redox status during chemoprevention of hamster buccal carcinogenesis by bovine lactoferrin.	Nutrition 22, 940-946.
KVP. Chandra Mohan, H. Devaraj, D. Prathiba & S. Nagini	Antiproliferative and apoptosis inducing effect of lactoferrin and black tea polyphenol combination on hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis.	Biochim. Biophys. Acta 1760; 1536-1544.
KVP. Chandra Mohan, R. Subapriya, Y. Hara, S.Nagini	Enhancement of erythrocyte antioxidants by green and black tea polyphenols during 7,12-dimethyl benz[a]anthracene-induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis.	J. Med. Food. 9: 373-377.
P. Vidjaya Letchoumy, KVP. Chandra Mohan, R. Kumaraguruparan, Y. Hara & S. Nagini	Black tea polyphenols protect against 7,12-imethylbenz [a]anthracene induced hamster buccal pouch carcinogenesis.	Oncol. Res. 16: 167-178.
R. Subapriya, R. Kumaraguruparan & S. Nagini	Expression of PCNA, cytokeratin, Bcl-2 and p53 during chemoprevention of hamster bucal pouch carcinogenesis by ethanolic need (Azadirachta indica) leaf extract.	Clin. Biochem. 39: 1080- 1087.
S. Kannappan, T. Jayaraman, P.Rajasekar, MK. Ravichandran & C.V. Anuradha	Cinnamon bark extract improves glucose metabolism and lipid profile in the fructose-fed rat.	Sing. Med. J. 47(10):858-63.

(1)	(2)	(3)
V.Manju, P.Viswanathan & N.Nalini	Hypolipidemic effect of ginger in 1,2- dimethyl hydrazine-induced experimental colon carcinogenesis.	Toxicol. Mech. Methods. 16(8): 461-472.
V.Balasubramaniyan & N. Nalini	Leptin alters brain adenosine triphosphatase activity in ethanol-mediated neurotoxocity in mice.	Sing. Med. J. 47(10): 864- 868.
L. Pari & R. Saravanan	Effect of succinic acid monoethyl ester on plasma and tissue glycoproteins in streptozotocin-nicotinamide induced diabetic rats	J. Appl. Biomed. 2006; 4:187-196.
L. Pari & N. Ashokkumar	Glycoprotein changes in non-insulin dependent diabetic rats: effect of N- benzoyl-D-phenylalanine and metformin	Therapie 61(2): 125-131.
L. Pari & M. Gnanasoundari	Influence of naringenin on oxytetrcycline mediated oxidative damage in rat liver.	Basic. Clin. Pharm. Toxicol. 98(5): 456-461.
L. Pari & P. Murugan	Tetrahydrocurcumin: Effect on chloroquine-mediated oxidative damage in rat kidney.	Basic. Clin. Pharm. Toxicol 99: 1-6.
R. Saravanan & L. Pari	Effect of novel insulinotropic agent, succinic acid monoethyl ester on lipids and lipoprotein levels in rats with streptozotocin nicotinamide induced type 2 diabetic rats.	Life Sci. 79: 1720-1728.
P. Murugan & L. Pari	Antioxidant effect of tetrahydrocurcumin in streptozotocinnicotinamide induced diabetic rats.	J. Pharm. Pharmacol. 58: 1483-1490.
M. Amarnath Satheesh & L. Pari	Antioxidant role of pterostilbene in streptozotocin- and nicotinamide-indued type 2 diabetes mellitus in wistar rats	J. Med. Food. 9(3): 391- 394.
M. Latha, KM. Ramkumar, L. Pari, PN. Damodaran, V. Rajeshkannan & T. Suresh	Phytochemical and antimicrobial study of an antidiabetic plant: Scoparia dulcis L.	J. Biosci. 31(5): 581-587.
M. Gnanasoundari & L. Pari	Impact of naringenin on oxytetracycline- mediated oxidative damage in kidney of rats.	Ren Fail. 28(7): 599-605.
M. Mohamed Essa & P. Subramanian	Protective role of Pongamia pinnata leaf extract on tissue antioxidant status and lipid peroxidation in ammonium-chloride induced hyperammonemic rats.	Toxicol Mech. Methods 16: 477-483.
	Pongamia pinnata modulates oxidant- antioxidant imbalance during hyperammonemic rats	Fund Clin Pharmacol 20: 299-303.
	Effects of Hibiscus sabdariffa on lipid peroxidation in hyperammonemic rats.	J Cell Tissue Res 6: 819 - 824.
P. Subramanian	Molecular bases of circadian rhythmicity in <i>Drosophila</i>	Proc. Indian Natl. Sci. Acad. B71: 219-226.
G. Vinothini, P. Subramanian, G. Suthakar & M. Mohamed Essa	Expression patterns of period & timeless genes in mutants of Drosophila mela nogaster under constant light condition.	Pak J Biol Sci 9: 2076- 2081.
S. Manoharan, K. Panjamurthy, K. Vasudevan, D. Sasikumar & K. Kolanjiappan	Protective Effect of Jasminum grandiflorum Linn. On DMBA-induced Chromosomal Aberrations in Bone Marrow of Wistar Rats.	Int J Pharmacol. 2: 406-410.

(1)	(2)	(3)
M. Rajadurai & P. Stanely Mainzen Prince	Preventive effect of naringin on lipid peroxides and antioxidants in isoproterenol-induced cardiotoxicity in wistar rats: Biochemical and histopathological evidences.	Toxicol. 228: 259-268.
DEPARTMENT OF HINDI	· -	
Dr. V. Jagannatha Reddy	Advantage of learning Hindi Language.	Published in Workshop Report of National Institute for Sidda Research, Chennai.
	Functional Terminology of Physics in Hindi and Telugu in the National Workshop.	Report conducted by commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology, New Delhi.
Dr. L. Thillai Selvi	The Use of Language in Hindi and Tamil advertisements.	Published in the Seminar Proceedings of the Department of Englis.
	Pamban Swamigal Padalkalil Isai	Published in the Seminar Proceedings of the Inter- national Seminar on Tamil.
	Mahakavi Surdas	Published in the journal of Indian Languages, A.U.
Smt. B. Kamakodi	Thirumoolar's Thirumandhiram and Kabir Dohas	Published in the proceedings of the National Seminar conducted by Dept. of Tamil.
	Hindi proverbs and their equivalents in English	Published in the proceedings of Nat. Seminar conducted by Dept. of English.
CAC IN LINCUISTICS	Role of media in Modern Literature	Published in the proceedings of National Seminar conducted by Dept. of Tamil.
CAS IN LINGUISTICS Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty	Tulu-Tamil	Genetic Relationship (in Kannata) Kannada University, Hampi & Karnataka Tulu Sahitya Academy (accepted for pub.)
	Tulu – Koraga	Genetic Relationship (in Kannata) Kannada University, Hampi & Karnataka Tulu Sahitya Academy (accepted for pub.)
Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair	"Must verb in Malayalam and Hindi"	Journal of Annamalai University – Indian Languages. Vol. III. 2006.
	"Globalization and Mother Tongue"	Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh.2006. (Accepted for publication)
	"Teaching Malayalam as a First Language in Tamilnadu Schools	Translation problems in Text books. In Studies in Linguistics", Calicut University: Calicut.2006.
Dr. M. Ganesan	'Compilation of an Electronic Dictionary'	Journal of Annamalai University, Indian Languages. Vol.III. 2006.
	A Notion of "Virtual Deterministic Finite Automata (VDFA) in Language Processing"	Journal of Computational Mathematics and Opinion, (2006) pp. 181-206

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. S. Raja	"Lexicographic Treatment of connotation in Monolingual Dictionary"	Journal of A.U. – Indian Languages. Vol. III. 2006.
	"The impact of globalization on Indian Languages	Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh (accepted for pub.)
Dr. V. Geetha	"Tamil Moli Valarccikku Tolilmuraic Corkalin Pangkalippu"	Journal of A.U. – Indian Languages. Vol. III. 2006.
Dr. A. Kamatchi	"A survey of Tribal Education"	Journal of A.U. – Indian Languages. Vol. III. 2006.
	"Early Tamil Brahui and Tolkappiyam"	In Studies in Linguistics", Calicut University: Calicut.2006.
Dr. P. Chandramohan	"Second Language Teaching and Learning" A Meta-Cognitive Approach"	Journal of A.U. – Indian Languages. Vol. III. 2006.
Dr. M. Siva Kumar	"Naattuppura camu: kak katai pa: talkaL"	Under UGC-SAP in June, 2006.
Dr. A. Mubarak Ali & Dr. R. Saranya	"Glossary of Communication"	English – Tamil on 15.11.2006
DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINE		Dellustian Dane 1
V.Nehrukumar & M.Malaiyandi	Centralized Management Techniques for Dyeing Effluents Sludges	Pollution Research Vol.25(2):339-342 (2006)
V.Arutchelvan	Kinetics model for growth of novel high strength phenol degrading Bacillus brevis	Journal of Hazardous materials, Elsevier Publication (U.K)
	Removal of hexavalent chromium using Bio-waste	Vol.8(1):271-277 (2006)  Journal of Environmental  Pollution Vol.4(1):32-36 (2006)
	Removal of hexavalent chromium using Biosorption	Journal of Eco planning, Environment and conservation Vol.4(2):222- 225 (2006)
DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL & STRU	JCTURAL ENGINEERING	
Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar &	Repair and Rehabilitation of	Journal of Structural
Dr.B.Vidivelli	Damaged RC Beams using Plate Bonding Technique.	Engineering, Volume 32, No.5, PP 383 – 388.
Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar & Dr.K.Sumangala	Damage assessment of prestressed concrete beams using Artificial Neural Network (ANN) Approach	International Journal of Comp & Structures, Vol. 84, Issue 26-27, pp 1709-1718.
DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICA	Nondestructive Evaluation of Prestressed Concrete Beams using an Artificial Neural Network (ANN) Approach	Structural Health Monitoring, Vo.5, No.4, pp.313-332. 2006.
Dr. N.Krishnamohan	Sensitivity study of Gaussian disbelsion models	Journal of Scientific Research – Vol.65, April - 2006 – PP321-324.
Dr.M.Ramajayam, Dr.C.G.Saravanan & Mr. AR. Ramanathan	Performance Studies of Fuel additives for emission Control in SI Engine	Journal pf pollution research 25(2) pages 367-370(2006)
DEPARTMENT OF MANUFACTU	JRING ENGINEERING	
B.K.Raghunath, R.Karthikeyan	An Investigation of Hot Deformation	Materials Research.
& M.Gupta	Response of Particulate Reinforced Magnesium + 4.5% Titanium Composite.	2006, Vol 9, pp.217-222
V.Ravisankar, V.Balasubramanian & C.Muralidharan.	Selection of welding process to fabricate butt joints on high strength Al alloys using analytic hierarchical process.	Materials & Design 2006, Vol 27, pp.373-380

(1)	(2)	(3)
S S.Ravi, V.Balasubramanian &	Fatigue life prediction of strength mis-	Materials & Design
S.Nemat Nasser.	matched high strength low alloy steel welds.	2006, Vol 27, pp.278-286
K.Mahadevan, K.Raghukandan, T.Senthilvelan & BC Pai & UTS Pillai	Investigation on the influence of heat- treatment parameters on the hardness of AA 6061-Sicp composite	JI. of Materials Processing Technology 2006, Vol 171, pp 314-318
N.Ananatharaman & RM.Nachiappan.	Performance Evaluation of World Class Manufacturing System-An overview.	The ICFAI Journal of Operations Mgmt. 2006, Vol 20, Issue-1
M. Seeman, D. Katherasan, V. Kalaichelvi, D. Sivakumar & R. Karthikeyan	Microstructure Development for Extrusion-NARMA L2 Control Approach	Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing (MOSIM'06), A.U., 17 & 18.03.2006.
V. Kalaichelvi, D. Sivakumar, R. Karthikeyan & C.A.Jasmine Roy	Hybrid Learning for Tool Wear Monitoring	Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing (MOSIM'06), A.U., 17 & 18.03.2006.
V. Kalaichelvi, D. Sivakumar, R. Karthikeyan & L Thillai Rani	Control Strategies for GMAW	Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing (MOSIM'06), A.U., 17 & 18.03.2006.
K. Jagatheesan, T.R.Manoharan& C.Muralidaran	Application of Data Envelopment Analysis in Personal Evaluation	Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing(MOSIM2006) A.U., 17 & 18.03.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL 8	& ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	
Mr. I.A. Chidambaram & Dr. S. Velusami	Decentralized Dual Mode Load Frequency Controller for interconnected Power Systems	Electric Power Components and Systems, May, 2006
Mrs. R. Bhuvaneswari & Dr. S. Subramanian	Evolutionary Programming Based Determination of Induction Motor Efficiency	Electric Power Components and Systems, May, 2006
	Comparison of Modern Optimization techniques applied to single phase motor design	Electric Power Components and Systems, May, 2006
Dr. S. Velusami & S. Singaravelu	Steady State Analysis of Self-Excited Single Phase Induction Generator	Electric Power Components and Systems, Feb, 2007
Dr. S. Subramanian & Mrs. R. Bhuvaneswari	Improved Fast Evolutionary Programming for Optional Design of Power Transformer	International Journal of Computation and Mathematics for Electrical and Electronics Engg., COMPEL, Nov. 2006
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS	& INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING	
Dr. D.Sivakumar & Mrs. V.Kalaichelvi	Control Strategies for Tool Wear	International Journal for Manufacturing, Science and Production.
Mrs. S.Santhi	Influence of alternate excitations on winding deformation detection,	IEEMA, Trafo. Tech 2006, pp V 40-44, Mumbai, 21 to 23.01.2006.
	Continual assesment of winding deformation during a short circuit test	IEEJ Trans.PE, Vol:126, No.7, 20.06.2006.
Mr. S.Abraham Lincoln & Dr. D.Sivakumar	Published the paper titled "Simulation Studies on State and Bias Estimation of Continuous Stirred Tank Reactor using Augmented State Kalman Filter"	Journal of Computer Science during November, 2006.
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL EN		
L.GOVINDARAJAN & T.KARUNANITHI,	Multiobjective Optimization of Process Plant using Genetic Algorithm	International Journal of Computational Intelligence, Vol.4, No.5, 11-25, 2006.
L.Govindarajan & PL.Sabarathinam,	Radial Basis Neural Network for Vapour Liquid Equilibrium Data Predictions, Chemical and Biochemical Engineering Quarterly	Vol.19, No.3, 2006

(1)	(2)	(2)
(1)	(2)	(3)
M.Rajasimman & C.Karthikeyan,	Treatment of Starch Industry Effluent in an Inverse Fluidized Bed Reactor	Jl. of Applied Science and Environmental Management, Vol.10, 39-44, 2006.
T.Viruthagiri, R.Muthuvelayudham	Fermentative production and kinetics of cellulose protein on <i>Trichoderma reesei</i> using sugarcane bagasse and rice straw	African Journal of Biotechnology Vol. 5(20), PP 1873 – 1881, 16 October, 2006.
T.Viruthagiri, R.Muthuvelayudham & S.Deiveegan	Triggering of cellulase Protein production using Cellulose with Lactose by Trichoderma reesei	Asian Journal of Microbiology, Biotechnology and Environmental Science,8(2),33-35, 2006.
M.Rajasimman & C.Karthikeyan	Aerobic digestion of starch wastewater in a fludized bed reactor with low density biomass support	Journal of Hazardous Materials, In press. 2006.
N.Rajamohan & C.Karthikeyan,	Microbial degradation of dye house effluent by Paecilomyces varioti	Asian Journal of Microbilogy, Biotechnology and Environmental Sci., Vol.8, No.1 PP. 39-43, 2006.
T.Viruthagiri & R.Kumaresan	Energy saving through centrifugal pumps	Chemical Engineering world, Vol: 41, No.6, June 2006. PP. 50-53.
P.Nagarajan, V.Saravanan & T.Karunanithi	Bioconversion of cellulose to ethanol	Chemical Engineering world Vol.41 No.6. June 2006.
Rm.Meyyappan & Pl.Sabarathinam	"Mass transfer controlled corrosion of copper in a continuously recirculated batch of fluids through a reactor"	Chemical Engg. Technology, 2006,29,No.8,1-6.
M.Ramanathan, R.Dhanasekar & Dr.T.Viruthagiri	Batch kinetics and modeling of glutatheione synthesis from candida lesilis utilising glucose	Journal Indian Chemical Engineers (Press), 2006.
N.Rajamohan & C.Karthikeyan	Fungal Biodegradation of Dye house Effluent and Kinetic Modeling, on-line	Journal: Green pages http: www.eco-web.com// editorial//041104.htm.
V.Saravanan, P.Nagarajan & T.Karunanithi	Bioconversion of cellulose to ethanol	Chemical Engineering World, pp.70-75, Jun 2006.
S.Anuradha, G.Durai & Dr.V.Vijayagopal	Biosorbent for copper metal	Chemical Engineering World pp. 46-48, May 2006.
P.K.Bhabha, S.Somasundaram & T.Karunanithi	Visual Tool Box for Determination of controller parameters	Chemical Engineering world, Vol.41, No:8, pp.69-71. Aug. 2006.
N.Prakash, A.Arul Jose, M.G. Devanesan & Dr.T.Viruthagiri	Optimization of Karanja oil transesterification	Indian Journal of Chemical Technology, Vol.13, pp.505- 509, Sep. 2006.
R.Kumaresan & Dr.T.Viruthagiri	Simultaneous heat and Mass Transfer studies in drying ammonium chloride in a batch – fluidized bed dryer	Indian Journal of Chemical Technology, Vol.13, PP. 440-447, Sept 2006.
R.Muthuvelayudham & T.Viruthagiri	Optimization and modeling of Cellulase Protien from Tricoderma reesei RutC -30 using mixed Substrate	African Journal of Biotechnology, Vol. 6, No: 1. PP. 041-046, 2006.
R.Kumaresan & Dr.T.Viruthagiri DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER S	Effect of excess air in a spreader stroker crushed coal fired water tube boiler SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	Chemical products finder, PP. 48-50, Dec 2006.
S. Loganayaki, S.Palanivel & V. Ramalingam	"Facial expression recognition using Backpropagation Neural Network", National conference on "Computing Technologies".	Dept. CSE, Mepco Schlenk Engg. College, Tamil Nadu, India, pp. 208-211, 03.03.2006.

(1)	(2)	(3)
	"Backpropagation Neural Network Model for Emotion Recognition", National conference on "Intelligent Optimization Modeling (NCIOM–2006)"	Dept. Mathematics, The Gandhigram Rual Institute- Deemed University, Tamil Nadu, India, pp.15, 03 & 04.03.2006.
Dr.RM.Chandrasekaran,J.Sasi kala & Prof.B.Palaniappan	SA and GA based Algorithms for NLFPP	AUJET 62-64,2006
Mr.G.Govindarajan, Dr. RM. Chandrasekaran & Prof. B. Palaniappan	Comparative study of clustering algorithms	AUJET 62-64, 2006
R. Veena,V. Ramalingam, B. Palaniappan & S. Palanivel	"Facial Expression Recognition using Support Vector Machine"	International Conference on Resource Utilization and Intelligent Systems, Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai India, pp.1-8, 04to 07.01. 2006.
V. Ramalingam, B.Palaniappan, N. Panchanatham & S.Palanivel	Measuring Advertisement Effectiveness - A Neural Network Approach	Expert Systems with Appl., Elsevier, United Kingdom, vol. 31, Issue/no. 1, pp. 159-163, July 2006.
M.Y. Mohamed Parvees, V. Ramalingam, B. Palaniappan, S. Palanivel & N. Panchanatham	Appearance Based Face Detection System	ACCST Research Journal, India, vol. IV, No. 3 July 2006.
C. Balasubramainan, A. Suhasini & V. Ramalingam	MPEG Video Streaming Client Based on Multilevel Buffer Architecture for PEER- PEER Network Environment	ACCST Research Journal, India (to be published in vol. IV, No. 04.10.2006).
Mr.K.Selvakumar & Dr.R.Krishnamoorthy	Channel estimation for orthogonal polynomial based space – time block coded CDMA – 2000 in multipath fading channels	Asian journal of Information Technology Vol : 5 No: 8 Page-906-911- 2006.
DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACY		
S.C.Basak, K.S.Balamurugan, R.Manavalan & R.Sabapathy	Studies in formulation of Ampicillin dispersible tablets	Indian Pharmacist, 5(43):81-4,Jan2006
D.Raghu Pratap, P.Venkatesan, G.S.Deepa,C.S.Venkateswaran & K.K.Janakiraman	Electron Microscopic study of the interaction of Male Latex Condoms with Oil based Lubricant-an awareness	Ind.J.Pharmacy, Jan-Feb- 2006
V.P.Pandey, R.Mananvalan & D.Roy	Solubilizing pattern of some surfactants and Cosolvents on Cimetidine	The Indian Pharmacist, V,,March 2006
S.C.Basak	Dissolution- A marker of drug performance	INTERPHEX supplement Chronicle Pharmabiz, 6(13),57-58,Mar.16,2006
A.Kottai Muthu, S.Sethupathy, P.K.Karar & R.Manavalan	Antioxidant potential of methanolic extract of <i>Dolichus biflores</i> Linn. In HFD fed rabbits	Ind.J.Pharmacology,38,25-3,April 2006.
S.C.Basak	DALE- A new measure of life expectancy	Chronicle Pharmabiz,6(17), Apr.12,2006
	Transdermal Patches: What Pharmacists need to know	Pharma Review,4(22),52- 3,June2006
	Drug trials in world's cinematic classic	Chronicle Pharmabiz,6(25), Jun.8,2006
	Hydroxypropyl Methyl Cellulose: A versatile hydrophilic polymer	Chronicle Pharmabiz,Vol 6 (46), Nov 2,2006
	Multimouth tablet:An innovated technology for convenience	Chronicle Pharmabiz, Vol 6 (50), Nov 30,2006
	Need for sweeping reforms	Chronicle Pharmabiz Special ,58 <sup>th</sup> IPC, Nov 30,2006

(1)	(2)	(3)
	Modeling for drug release-The Higuchi equation and its application.	Chronicle Pharmabiz Special, 6 (52), Dec 14,2006
V.P.Pandey, S.Venkatramana Reddy, R.Manavalan & J.Sreekanth	Formulation of Piperacillin Sodium Injection	The Indian Pharmacist, V,June2006.
S.C.Basak, C.D.Shaji Selvin & R.Sabapathy	Formulation and In vitro Evaluation Amoxicillin dispersible tablets	Indian Pharmacist,5(49): 71- 3 July 2006
R.Krishnaveni, B.Jayanthi & R.Umamaheswari	Antibacterial activity in dried fruits of Solanum indicum	Indian Drugs, Vol.11.52.July 2006
S. Parimalakrishnan, Akalanka Dey, A. Anton smith, R.Manavalan & N. Sridhar.	Studies of anticancer and antipyretic activity of <i>Bidens pilosa</i> whole plant.	African Health Sciences. 2006; 6(1), 26 – 29
K.Valliappan, K.Kannan, T.Svakumar & R.Manavalan	Enantiospecific pharmacokinetic studies on ketoprofen in tablet formulation using indirect HPLC analysis.	J.App.Biomed.4,153- 161,2006
D.Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan & R.Manavalan	Genetic Algorithm optimized Neural Network Ensembleas calibration model for simultaneous Spectrophotometric estimation of Atenolo and Losartan Potassium in Tablets	S.Arf.J.Chem.,59, 3-11, 2006.
S.Hong, F.Martin, A.Higginbottom, L.Partridge, V.Parthasarathy, G.Mosely, P.Lopez, C.Mayer & P.Monk	Recombinant extracellular domains of tetraspanin proteins are potent inhibitors of the infection of macrophages by HIV-1	Journal of Virology (U.S) July 2006.
N.Kannappan, K.Kannan & R.Mananvalan	Simultaneous spectrophotometric estimation of Amlodipine and enlapril in tablets using orthogonal polynomial function method	Asian Journal of Chemistry, vol- 18,pp2890-4 (2006)
V.P.Pandey	Pharma Vision 2020: Roles, Responsibilities and Resources Development of Tablet Formulation of enteric Coated Pantoprazole with Domperidone	The Indian Pharmacist,Nov2006 The Indian Pharmacist,Nov2006
D.Sathyanarayana, K.Kannan & R.Manavalan	Principal Component Artificial Neural Network Calibration Models for Simultaneous Spectrophotometric Estimation of MefanamiC Acid and Paracetamol in Tablets	J.Serb.Chem.Soc.,71(11),20 06,1207-18
	Artificial Neural Network Calibration Models for Simultaneous Spectro- photometric Estimation of Atenolol and Losartan Potassium I Tablets	Chem.Anal.(Warsaw), 51 (5),2006,771-784
	Chemometric Model for Simultaneous Spectrophotometric Estimation of Phenobarbitone and Phenytoun Sodium in Tablet Dosage using Back- propagation Neural Network	Indian.J.Pharm.Sci., 68(5),2006, 614-621.
S. C. Basak, K. Kaladar & T.Subburaj	Studies in the formulation of delayed release capsule of doxycycline hyclate.	Acta.Pharm.Sci, 48(2):121- 128
SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTION	ON	
Mr. K. Ravikumar	Statistical and wavelet based production on time series.	JP Journal of Wavelet August 2006.
Mrs. M. Chitra	Aspects of air flow through a trachea with mild constriction	Bio-Science Research Bulletin 22(1), 59-71, 2006
Mrs. S. Vijaya	A stochastic model for estimation time at zero conversion in HIV infection	Pure and Applied Mathematical Science 2006

(1)	(2)	(3)
Mr. M. Rajasekar	Lacking semi group of an Automation and road colouring conjunctive	Pure and Applied Science July 2006.
PHYSICS SECTION		
Dr. V. Ponnusamy	"Determination of radiological hazards and radioactive heat production rate from white granites of south Tamil Nadu"	Journal of the Annamalai University, XL 11, 15-27, 2006
CHEMISTRY SECTION		
Dr.V. Sundari	Synthesis and Biological screening of some Piperidine substituted Benzimidazoles	Indian Journal of hetero- cyclic chemistry Vol.16, July -Sep.2006 pp.77-78.
Mr.S. Parthiban	effect of organic dopants on ZTS Single Crystals	Journal of crystal growth 2006 in the press.
Dr.S. Kothainayaki	Excited state Solatochromic and Pro- totropic behaviour of 4-amino dipheny- lamine and 4, 4-diamino diphenylamine	(24) 6 (2006) , 631-636
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION		
Dr.(Mrs).D.Mohana	Cytology	published on Bio-Chem. Cellular Archives, Muzaffar Nagar
Dr.(Mrs).N.L.N.Jayanthi	ICT for Education	published on Experiments in Education
Mr.V.Balakrishnan	Gender issues in E-society	Gender and ICI Education.
	Wholistic Education – Philosophy of Wholistic Education	proceedings of International conference and UGC National Level Seminar, A U, Annamalai Nagar.
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOG	Υ	
Mr. S. Suresh  DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EL	Behavioural Sciences in Teacher Edu. Programmes: Integral Approach DUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES	Hotel Mass, Pondicherry.
Dr. A. Yobu	Analysis of Socio-economic status of high and low physical fitness among university male and female students	Jopes Volume 21, Feb 2006.
DEPARTMENT OF AGRONOMY		
G. Kuppuswamy, G. Baradhan, M.Ganapathy& S.M.Sureshkumar	Studies on the effect of organic and inorganic source of nitrogen application on growth parameter for sunflower.	Bulletin of Agricultural Sciences, Vol.IV, (Issue -1) 27-28, 2006.
K. Wahab, P. Ananth & C. Boopathi	Effect of integrated use of organic manures and inorganic fertilizers on nutrient uptake and post harvest soil nutrient status in transplanted rice	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.482-484
S. Jaishankar & K. Wahab	Effect of the Integrated nutrient management on the growth and yield of seasame	Seasame and Sunflower Newsletter 20:53-56 (Spain)
	Integrated nutrient management in transplanted rice	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.484-485.
RM.Kathiresan	Integration of elements of a farming system for sustainable weed and pest management in the tropics	Crop Protection – 2006
K. Thanunathan, M.Thirupathi & V.Imayavaramban	Impact of rainfall aberration on yield per- formance of field crops in low land farming	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.93-94.
	Role of biofertilizers in augmenting fertility of soil and productivity of tapioca + Groundnut intercropping	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.155-157.
K. Thanunathan, M.Thirupathi & V.Imayavaramban	Rainfall climatology and cropping systems for tail-end Veeranam ayacut command area of Tamilnadu	Research on crops J. 7(2):571-574

(1)	(2)	(3)
K. Thanunathan, M.Thirupathi, V.Imayavaramban & M.Leopold	Nutrient management for sesame under water constraint situation	Research on crops J. 7(2):426-428.
V. Vaiy apuri, C. Kalaiyarasan., M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan, K.Suseendran, S.Ramesh, & P.Staliln	Studies on the economic analysis of sulphur application in groundnut.	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.256 -258.
M. Ganapathy, N. Ramesh, & G. Baradhan	Studies on the effect of integrated management of farmyard manure, composted bone sludge, composted pressmud and inorganic fertilizers on rice fallow sunflower crop	Research on crops J. Vol 7 No. 3, 2006.
	Effect of Sulphur on the yield and Oil Content of Rice Fallow Sunflower,	J. Oilseeds Res., 23 (1): 107-108, June 2006.
M. Ganapathy	Criteria for identification of degraded coastal agro ecological regions of the northern part of the Tamilnadu coast.	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.102-105
S. Natarajan & K.Arivazhagan	Weed management strategies in transplanted rice,	Journal of Eco biology, 16(1) 11-15
J.Kamalanathan, K.Arivazhagan, S.Natarajan & K.Dhanasekaran	Effect of timing of potassium application on the growth and yield attributes of rice,	Journal of Eco biology, 18(1) 85-59
S. Natarajan, K.Arivazhagan & Rubapunithavathy	Effect of integrated Nutrient Management in sunflower Cv CO-4,	Journal of Oil Seeds Research
V. Imayavarambam, Sundaravelrajan, G. Murugan & K. Thanunathan	Production potential and economic returns of foliar application of micronutrients on low land rice Cv. ADT43.	Crop Res., 31(3): 210 - 211.
	Effect of foliar application of micro nutrients on the growth and yield of rice Cv.ADT 43	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.250-251
	Production of potential and economic returns of foliar application of micronutrients on low land rice Cv.ADT 43	Crop research 31(3): 210- 211
V. Imayavarambam, K. Thanunathan, G. Murugan & R.Singaravel	Effect of foliar application of micronutrient on the growth and yield of rice fallow cotton	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp. 501-502.
V. Imayavarambam, K. Thanunathan & G. Murugan	Effect of micronutrients on yield and economics of LRA 5166 Cotton	Research on crops 7(2):384-386
R. Singaravel, V. Imayavarambam, D. Elayaraja & K. Radhika	Response of cotton to foliar application of micronutrients	Research on crops 7(2):381-383
S. Kalaisudarson, A. Sundari & S.M. Sureshkumar	Effect of integrated weed management on weed dynamics and seed cotton yield.	Bull. Agri. Sci. Vol.IV. PP 23 –25 (issue 1)
C. Kalaiyarasan, V.Vaiyapuri, M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan, S.Ramesh, P.Staliln & K.Suseendran.	Influence of sulphur fertilization on quality characters of groundnut.	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.254 –256.
C. Kalaiyarasan & V.Vaiyapuri	Effect of organic and inorganic sources of nutrients in conjunction with foliar spray on yield attributes, yield and quality of sunflower (Helianthus annus L.).	Bulletin of Agrl. Sciences, 2006
M.Thiruppathi, K.Thanunathan, V. Imayavarmban & M. Praveenraj	Agronomic evaluation of Blackgram genotypes	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006
M.Thiruppathi, K.Thanunathan, & V. Imayavarmban,	Effect of foliar application of organic micronized sulphur on yield and quality of tea	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006 pp 313-314

(1)	(2)	(3)
S. Ramesh, V.Vaiyapuri., P.Sudhakar & V.Arunkumar	Studies on yield maximization through rhizobium and foliar nutrition in rice fallow blackgram Cv.ADT5	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006
S. Ramesh, V.Vaiyapuri, P.Sudhakar & C.Kalaiyarasan	Effect of pretilachlor + 2,4-D (Ready mix) on weeds in transplanted rice.	pp.314-316. In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006, pp.316-318.
M. Saravana Perumal & M. Ganapathy	Evaluation of released rice hybrids under standardized agronomic package of practice for green yield and quality.	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.51-53
G. Baradhan, E.Thiruvarasan & RM. Kathiresan	Effect of off season land management practices on controlling weeds in direct sown rice	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.233-235
	Efficacy of different pre emergence herbicide in direct sown rice of Cauvery delta zone	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.246-248
R. Rex Immanuel & M. Ganapathy	Effect of inorganic nutrition and bio- fertilizers on growth, yield and quality of summer irrigated cowpea	Proc. of Nat. Sem. on RMSA, pp.113-115
P. Stalin, V.Vaiyapuri, G.Kuppuswamy & M.Ravichandran	Effect of integrated application of organic and inorganic sources of nitrogen and phosphorus in transplanted rice Cv.Co.43.	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006, pp.490-492.
P. Stalin, V.Vaiyapuri, G.Kuppuswamy & M.Ravichandran	Integrated plant nutrient management system for rice-blackgram cropping system	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006, pp.493-496.
S.M.Sureshkumar, R.Rajeswari A. Shakila & A. Sundari	In vitro response of teak to salt stress	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006, pp.220-221.
	Organogenesis in teak as influenced by salt	In Proc. Nat. Sem. on RMSA, 2006, pp.222-225.
R. Gobi, V. Vaiyapuri, M.V. Srirama chandrasekharan & C. Kalaiyarasan	Effect of sulfur on seed yield, sulfer nutrition and sue in cotton.	International Journal of Tropical Agriculture, Vol.24 (1).
	Cotton response to the rate and sources of sulfur on a clay loam soil.	J.Interacad., 10 (3) : 346- 348
DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOG	Υ	
Dr.P. Narayanasamy	Traditional knowledge of tribals in crop protection.	Indian J. Traditional knowledge, 5(1): 64 – 70
	Traditional wisdom of plants in pest control in agriculture pp 159 – 184	In: Pravin Chandra Trivedi (Editor) Medicinal plants: Traditional knowledge, I.K International Pub. House Pvt. Ltd, Delhi 258p.
S. Aruputhasankari & P. Narayanasamy	Flyash: A new potential Termiticide	Pestology, (8): 39 - 42
V. Baskaran, V.V.Sathyaseelan & P. Narayanasamy	Indigenous knowledge based traditional biopesticide against rice leaf folder, Cnaphalocrocis medinalis Guenee. pp 372 – 376	<u>In:</u> Ignacimuthu, S. and S. Jayaraj (Editors) Biodiversity and Insect pest Mgt. Narosa Pub. House Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi 399p.
P. Yasodha & P. Narayanasamy	Biodiversity and application of mothcidal fungi the rice ecosystem. Pp 238 - 243	<u>In:</u> Ignacimuthu, S. and S. Jayaraj (Editors) Biodiversity and Insect pest mgt. Narosa Pub. House Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi 399p.
Purusottam Mohapatra & P. Narayanasamy	Record of Serratia mercescens Bizio from the diamond back moth, Plutella xylostella L. from Tamil Nadu	Insect Environment. 12(1): 8 - 9

(1)	(2)	(3)
Y. Hariprasad & A. Easwaran	Promising bio pesticide for managing coconut Eriophyid mite <i>Aceria</i> guerreronis.	J. Ecobiol., 18(2) 181-184
P. Murugaraj, RM. Nachiappan & V. Selvanarayanan	Efficacy of emamectin benzoate (Proclaim 05 SG) against stomato fruit borer, Helicoverpa armigera.(Hubner)	Pestology, 30 (1): 11-16.
V. Selvanarayanan & P. Narayanasamy	Factors and resistance in tomato accessions against the fruit worm, Helicoverpa armigera Hubner.	Crop protection (UK) 25(10):1075 -1079. (Impact factor: 0.966).
V. Selvanarayanan & P. Narayanasamy	Assessment of tomato Germplasm for resistance to fruit borer, Helicoverpa (= Heliothis) armigera Hubner.	J. Veg. Sci.,(USA),12(1): 71 – 79.(Impact factor: 1.845.
S. Manickavasagam, A. Prabhu & R. Kanagarajan	Record of a hyperparasitoid on Pseudogonatopus nudus Perkins (Dryinidae; Chrysidoidea) parasitizing Nilaparvata lugens (Stal) from Asia.	International Rice Research News. 31(1):24-25
T.C. Narendran, P. Girish Kumar, S.Manickavasagam Sabu,K.Thomas &R.Knagarajan	Two new species of pseudotorymers masi (Hymenoptera: Torymidae) from India.	Records of Zoological Survey of India, 106(Part I):43-48.
R, Ramesh & S. Manickavasagam	Non-killing effects of certain insecticides on the development and parasitic features of Trichogramma spp.(Trichogrammatidae: Hymenoptera)	Indian J. Plant protection, 34(1): 40-45.
C. Kathirvelu R. Rethinaraja & P. Narayanasamy.	Biological effects of indigenous pesticides on certain key pests of crops and stored produce.	Ignacimuthu,S and S. Jayarai (Editor) Biodiversity and Insect Pest Mgt. Narosa Publication New Delhi. Pp. 387-393.
P. Narayanasamy & C. Kathirvelu.	Waning tribal wisdom on pest control.	Caterpillar publications. Annamalai Nagar.
Mr. Y. Hariprasad, Mr. R. Veeravel & R. Kannan	Published a book "Basics of plant Nematode"	sowmi publications, Chidambaram.pp205.
Purusottam Mohapatra, Jobichen Chacko & P. Narayanasamy	Biological characteristics of certain diamond back moth ecotypes.	Journal of Entomology, 3 (4): 277 -280.
R.Veeravel	Noikalaitherkum Kalpatharu	Feathre article, <i>In</i> Dinamani (29.12.06) Tamil Daily.
DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHO	DLOGY	
J.Raja, C. Suganthi & Kurucheve.V.	Use of animal urine for the management of sheath blight of rice	Phytopathology (accepted), 2006
V.Kurucheve & D. Saravanan	Management of foliar diseases of groundnut by using animal Excrements	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
L.Anitha, A.Eswaran, P.Balabaskar & D.SenthilNambi	In vitro evaluation of penicillium spp against Fusarium oxysporum f sp lycopersici	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
M.Thamarai selvi, J.Raja, L.D.C.Henry, P.Balabaskar & V. Kurucheve.	In Vitro evaluation of antifungal effect of garlic bulb extract and animal excrements on the germination of conidia of Pyricularia oryzae	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
M. Kavitha & V.Kurucheve	Effect of combination of selected plant products and animal products on the mycelial growth of Macrophomina phaseolina	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
	Effect of cold water extrct of selected plant and animal products on the mycelial growth of Macrophomina phaseolin in liquid medium	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006

(1)	(2)	(3)
M.Thamarai selvi, J.Raja, L.D.C.Henry, P.Balabaskar & V. Kurucheve.	In Vitro evaluation of antifungal effect of garlic bulb extract and animal excrements on the mycelial growth of Pyricularia oryzae	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
V. Roja, S. Usha Rani & Jiby Abraham	Effect of antagonist on the management of root rot macrophomina phaseolina in groundnut	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
N. Subitha & V.Kurucheve	Effect of combination of selected natural products on the setting behaviour of Bemisia tabaci	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
	Effect of mixing the viral inoculum with inhibitors on the infectivity of chillies leaf curl virus on systemic hosts	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
T.Suthin Raj, S.Usharani, D.John Christopher &C.Kannan	Effect of pH on mycelial growth and dry weight of Macrophomina phaseolina	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
J. Priya & V.Kurucheve	Effect of combination of selected natural products on the lesion formation by Cecospora personata and Puccini a arachidis	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
T.Suthin Raj, S.Usharani, D.John Christopher & K.Rajamohan	Inhibition of Macrophomina phaseolina by various antagonists Under in vitro	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
C. Kannan, V.Kurucheve, T.Suthin Raj & P.Balabaskar	In vitro evaluation of fungitoxicity of animal excrements on the heavy/ increased inoculum of Sclerotium rolfsii	National Symposium (BMCDM) AU 2006
DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLO	GY	
Dr.M.Deiveekasundaram	Studies of Panchagavya in relation to plant Microbe interaction,	Proceedings of National symposium on Microbial technology for productive Agriculture, Department of Microbiology Tamilnadu agricultural. University, Coimbarore p-128-129
	Biodiversity of endophytic diazotrophicus in sugarcane.	In national conference on Agrobiodiversity Chennai, 12 to 15.02.2005 pp139
R.Velvizhi, S.M.Muthukkaruppan & M.V.Sriramachandrasekaran	Effect of Phosphobacteria inoculation on the enzyme activities of flyash amended red soil	J.Microb World 8(2) 234- 235, 2006
	Effect of Phosphobacteria inoculation on the enzyme activities of flyash amended red soil	J.Microb World 8(2) 246- 248, 2006
N.Ramanathan & R.Ragunathan	Antimicrobial properties of food additives	Compendium of Research papers National symposium on Grow more Biotechnology for Human and Biosphere Development.P.27 Sri paramakalyani college Alwarkurichi.
S.Parameswari & N.Ramanathan	Biology of Associative symbiosis of Azospirillum in casuarinas	National seminar on Future prospects in Biological Research held in St.Joseph college cuddalore p.38
PRB. Archana & N.Ramanathan	Effect of Azospirilium on seed germination	National seminar on Future prospects in Biological Research held in St.Joseph college cuddalore p.38

(1)	(2)	(3)
N.Ramanathan & D.Kachana	Response of food borne bacterial strains to chemical preservatives	AUARA 2006. (Accepted for publication and in print)
B.Karthikeyan	Occurance of vesicular Arbuscular my corrhizal fungi in medicinal plants of coastal plains of Tamilnadu.	Accepted for publication in AUARA – 2006
S.Bharathiraja, J. Jayachitra & P.Tholkappian	Effect of Glomus fasciculation inoculation at different levels of phosphatic fertilizer on the growth and yield of rice. ADT-36	J.Microb world (8) -230 – 233, 2006.
Dr.V.Muralikrishnan	Tamil article on "Biofertilizer consortium for additional income in sugarcane"	Karambu Karangal 7 (4), 08 & 09.12.2006
DEPARTMENT OF SOIL SCIENCE	AND AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY	
M.V. Sriramachandra sekharan & M.Ravichandran	Effect of sources and levels of sulphur on the yield, nutrient uptake and quality of brinjal in Typic Ustifluvent soil	Plant Archieves 6(1): 237-239, 2006
Ravichandran, M P.Kamalakannan & M.V.Sriramachandra sekharan	Effect of sulphur and zinc on rice yield, nutrient uptake and nutrient use efficiency	Plant Archieves 6(1): 293-295, 2006
Arumugam Shakila & M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan	Effect of sulphur on radish yield, S uptake and sulphur use efficiency	Plant Archieves 6(1): 393-395, 2006
J. Kamalanathan, K.Arivazhagan, S. Natarajan & K. Dhanasekaran	Effect of timing of potassium application on the growth and yield attributes of rice	J. Ecobiol. 18(1) :85-89, 2006
S. Natarajan & K. Arivazhagan	Weed management strategies in transplanted rice	J. Ecobiol. 18 (1) : 11-15, 2006
R. Singaravel, V.Prasath & D.Elayaraja	Effect of organics and micronutrients on the growth and yield of groundnut in coastal soil	International J.Agrl. Sci. 2(2): 401-402, 2006
Arumugam Shakila & M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan	Effect of sulphur carriers on yield and nutrient uptake by radish	International J. Tropical Agric(24) 1-2, 2006
R. Gopi, V.Vaiyapuri, M.V.Sriramachandra Sekharan & C.Kalaiyarasan	Effect of sulphur on seed yield, sulfur nutrition and SUE in cotton	International J. of Tropical Agric (24) 1-2, 2006
P.Poonkodi & N.S. Kalpana	Effect of different combinations of gypsum and LFA on use efficiency of sulphur and economics in sunflower	International J. Agric. Sci. 2 (2) 459-460,2006
	Influence of sulphur and micronutrients on quality and yield performance of sunflower	International J. Agric. Sci. 2(2): 655-656, 2006
R. Singaravel, K.Radhika, V.Imayavaramban & D.Elayaraja	Response of cotton to foliar application of micronutrients	Res. On Crops 7(2): 381-383
R. Singaravel & K.Sivakumar	"Eyarkai Murayil Man Melanmai"	Naveena Velanmai Issue 2 ; 3-5, May, 2006
D. Elayaraja, N.Senthilkumar A.Marimuthu & S. Kalayarasi	"Mannin Manimagudam – Man Puzhukal"	Dinamalar May, 2006
K. Sivakumar, D.Venkatakrishnan, K.Dhanasekaran, .Arunkumar, N.Senthilkumar & D.Elayaraja	"Payiril Thutanaga Sathin Kuraipadum Seerthiruthum Muraigalum"	Nilavalam Issue : 11, Feb.
M. Ravichandran, P.Poonkodi, N.Senthilkumar, V.Arunkumar, K.Arivazhagan, M.V.Sriramachandra sekharan & M.Manimaran	"Vivasaya Urpathiyil Thulliya Pannayam"	Nilavalam P.14-15, July, 2006

(1)	(2)	(3)
R. Bhuvaneswari, M.V.Sriramachandra & M.Ravichandran	Nutrient flux in a submerged rice soil amended with organics and industrial wastes – An Incubation Study	J Interacad 10 (2): 197-202, 2006
R. Velvizhi, M.Muthukarruppan & M.V.Sriramachandra sekharan	Effect of phosphobacteria inoculation on growth and yield of Marigold (Tagetos Erecta) in flyash amended red soils	J. Microb 8(2) Pp. 234-235,2006
	Effect of phosphobacteria inoculation on the enzyme activities of flyash amended red soils	J. Microb 8(2) Pp. 246-248,2006
R. Gopi, V.Vaiyapuri, M.V.Sriramachandra sekharan & C.Kalaiyarasan	Cotton response to the rate and sources of sulphur on clay loam soil	J. Intercad 10(3): 346-348,2006
R. Singaravel, V.Prasath & D.Elayaraja.	Effect of organics and micronutrients on the growth, yield and nutrient uptake of groundnut in coastal soil	Proc. National Seminar on Development ofWasteland held at AC & RI, TNAU, Killikulam p. 166-17.
U. Surendran, K.Arivazhagan, V.Suresh, & Marimuthu	Effect of split application of different sources of potassic fertilizers on yield and nutrient uptake of low land rice cv. PY -5.	Res. On Crops. 6(3): 439- 443.
P.K. Karthikeyan	Integrated plant nutrient system to tackle nutrient mining	Proceedings in FAI – IPI/RC/Pondy -Balanced fertilization and INM training programme4 : (1-6)
K. Sivakumar,K.Dhanasekaran, V.Arunkumar, D.Venkatakrishnan & S.Manimaran	Identification of soil fertility constraints in sugarcane growing areas of Kancheepuram using GIS	Indian Sugar (6): 33-38, 2006
S. Srinivasan, A.Angayarkanni, M.Ravichandran & D.Venkatakrishnan	Soil fertility status with respect to P and K as influenced by different doses of NPK fertilizers for rice ( <i>Oryza Sativa</i> )	Proceedings in National Seminar on RMSA: Pp: 456-460
S. Srinivasan,A.Angayarkanni & M.Ravichandran	Development of soil fertility gradients for soil available nitrogen (Alkaline – KMno4 – N) by rice	Proceedings in National Seminar on RMSA: Pp: 456-460
A. Angayarkanni & P.Poonkodi	"Micronutrients - A solution for sustainable vegetable Production"	Agrobios, News letter 5(1) p. 29-30 June 2006
D. Elayaraja, S.Srinivasan, K.Sivakumar, A.Marimuthu & P.Muralikumar	"Maghasulai Adhikarikka Mannvalathai Mempaduthuvom	July, 2006
S. Srinivasan, M.Ravichandran, A.Angayarkanni & D.Venkatakrishnan	"Manvalam Kakka Pasana Neerin Tharam Avasiyam. Magasool Uyarthuvathil Muthanmai Panghu Neerukke!"	Uzharvar Oosai 39-40 September, 2006
R. Bhuvaneswari & M.V.Sriramachandra sekharan	Influence of organic manures in conjunction with sulphur on yield and nutrient uptake by rice.	Ad. Plant. Sci. 19 (2): . 543-545
R. Singaravel, K.Radhika, V.Imayavaramban &D.Elayaraja	Response of cotton to foliar application of micronutrients.	Res. on Crops7(2) 381-383.
R. Singaravel, K.Radhika & D.Elayaraja	Effect of foliar application of micro- nutrients on yield and micronutrient uptake of rice	Ad. Plant. Sci19 (2): 679-782.
R. Singaravel & V.Prasath	Integrated phosphorus management for sesame in coastal sodic soil	Sesame and Safflower News Letter Cordoba, Spain21: 66
K. Dhanasekaran	Effect of foliar application of enriched humic substances on the yield and quality of tomoto ( <i>Lycopersicon esculentum Mill</i> ).	Ad. Plant Sci19 (2): 539- 542.

(1)	(2)	(3)
D. Elayaraja, S.Sathiyamurthi, V.Arunkumar & S.Srinivasan	Thennai nar kazhivu uram	Dinamalar29.11.2006
D. Elayaraja, S.Srinivasan, N.Senthil Kumar & R.Singaravel	Reclamation of Tsunami affected agricultural land	Agrobios Vol.V (4): 22
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTUR	AL BOTANY	
B. Sunil Kumar, M, Prakash, K. Saravanan & J. Ganesan	Physical and morpho – physiological basis of heterosis in mung bean (Vigna radiata (L.) wilezek)	Research on Crops 7(1): 318 - 320
M. Prakash, K. Saravanan, B. Sunil Kumar, T. Sabesan, J. Gokula Krishnan, S. Suganthi & J. Ganesan	Response of brassinosteroids on growth and pod yield of groundnut	Crop Research, 31 (3): 419 - 423
G. Sathiyanarayanan & M. Prakash	Halogenation treatment of groundnut ( <i>Arachis hypogaea</i> L.) cv VRI 2 kernals for the maintenance of vigour and viability.	Bull. Agri. Sci. IV (2) 107 - 110
S. Murugan & J. Ganesan	Generation mean analysis in rice ( <i>Oryza</i> sativa L.) crosses involving WA cytosteriles	Plant Archives, 6(1):165 - 167
S. Murugan & J. Ganesan	Combining ability studies in rice	Journal of inter academia, 10(1):1 – 42
S. Murugan & J. Ganesan	Pollen and spikelet fertility analysis in rice crosses involving WA cytosteriles	Crop Research, 31(1): 147 - 149
Dr. S. Thirugnana Kumar, K.A. Inasi & K. Sree Kumar	Genetic variability and correlation studies among fruit characters of Gambage tree (Garciniagummgutta L.)	Indian Journal of Forestry 29 (2): 139 – 143
S. Thirugnana Kumar, N. Senthilkumar, R. Eswaran, A. Anandan, J. Ganesan & S. Thangavelu	Breeding concepts ascertained from experiments on sesame (Sesamum indicum L.)	Research on Crops, 7: 229 – 237
M.S. Lavanya, S. Thirugnana Kumar, J. Gokulakrishnan, N. Senthilkumar, R. Eswaran & A. Anandan	Genetic analysis of seed yield and its components in sesame (Sesamum indicum L)	Research on Crops 7:471 - 473
P. Senthilkumar , P. Sriram, P. Karuppiah & J. Ganesan	Studies on genetic parameters for certain quantitative characters in bhendi (Abelmoschus esculentus (I.) Moench)	Research on Crops 7(1): 263 - 265
P. Senthilkumar & S. Sasivannan	Variability, heritability and genetic advance in sesamum (Sesamum indicum L.)	Crop Research 31(2): 258 – 260
P. Senthilkumar, S. Sasivannan & J. Ganesan	Stability analysis in sesamum (Sesamum indicum L.)	Crop Research 31(3): 394 -395
P. Senthilkumar, S. M. Rodney & P. Karuppiah	Studies on certain genetic parameters in Bhendi ( <i>Abel moschus esculentus</i> (L.) moench)	Crop Research 32(1): 66 - 68
P. Senthilkumar, P. Sriram & P. Karuppiah	Studies on combining ability in okra (Abelmoschus esculentus (L.) Moench)	Indian Journal of Horticulture 63(2): 182 – 184
K. Saravanan, V. Anbanandan & P. Satheesh Kumar	Heterosis for yield and yield components in rice ( <i>Oryza sativa</i> L)	Crops Research, 31(2) 242 - 244
N. Senthil Kumar & A. Anandan	Inhertiance of fruit yield and its component characters in okra (Abelmoschus esculentus (L.) Moench.) Combining ability and heterosis for fruit	Int. J. Pl. Sci., (1): 27-28 Int. J. Pl. Sci., (1) 88-91
	yield characters in okra (Abelmoschus esculentus (L.) Moench.)	iiit. 3. Fl. 301., (1) 00-31

(1)	(2)	(3)
G. Sathiyanarayanan	Influence of different combinations of nitrogen, phosphorus and potassium on seed yield and quality in phlox ( <i>Phlox drumondii cv Globe mix</i> )	International Journal of Agricultural Sciences 2(2): 436 - 437
DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULTU	RE	
Arumugam Shakila, K. Manivannan & A. Anburani.	Influence of split application of fertilizers on the leaf nutrient content of <i>in-vitro</i> propagated banana cv. Robusta.	Plant Archives, 4(2): 403-405.
Arumugam Shakila, S. Venkatesan & D. Babu	Influence of osmo-priming agents on seedling performance in chilli.	Advances in Plant Sciences 18(1): 147-155.
K. Haripriya & P. Poonkodi	Role of organic mulches and foliar nutrition on changes in nutrient uptake and residual soil fertility in tuberose.	Advances in Plant Sciences, 18(1): 175-178.
P. Karuppaiah, R. Kavitha & P. Senthilkumar P. Karuppaiah	Correlation and path analysis in ridgegourd ( <i>Luffa acutangula</i> L.) Effect of Azospirillum, Phosphobacteria	Crop Research, 29(3): 490-494. Plant Archives,
	and organic manures on growth and yield of French marigold ( <i>Tagetes patula</i> L.).	5(2): 661-664.
	Foliar application of micronutrients on growth, flowering and yield characters of brinjal cv. Annamalai.	Plant Archives. 5(2): 605-608.
P. Karuppaiah & K. Manivannan	Effect of humic acid and other amendments on the performance of Cucumber in lignite mine spoil.	Journal of Ecobiology, 17(5): 415-420.
P. Karuppaiah, R. Kavitha & P. Senthilkumar	Divergent analysis in ridgegourd ( <i>Luffa acutangula</i> ).	Journal of Ecobiology, 17(5): 485-489.
S. Anuja & Arumugam Shakila.	Effect of bio regulators on yield and quality of tomato.	Advances in Plant Sciences, 19(1): 53-56.
S. Anuja, K. Ilavarasi, Arumugam Shakila & A. Angayarkanni.	Effect of different levels of phosphorus and potassium on the yield and quality of vegetable cowpea.	Plant Archives, 6(1): 90-93.
E. Arivazhagan & M. Kader Mohideen.	Studies on seed size and seedling vigour in Amaranthus ( <i>Amaranthus</i> spp.)	International Journal of Agri. Sciences, 2(1):1-3.
K. Ilavarasi, S. Anuja, Arumugam Shakila & A. Angayarkanni	Effect of different levels of phosphorus and potassium on the growth attributes of vegetable cowpea.	Plant Archives, 6(1):112- 115.
P.Karuppaiah & K. Sekar.	Medico-Botanical studies in the villages of Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu, India.	Advances in Plant Sciences, 19 (1): 215-218.
S. Mullaimaran & K. Haripriya	Utilization of spices as bio- mulches in intensive cropping system	Advances in Plant Sciences, 19 (1): 240-241.
K. Sundharaiya & Arumugam Shakila	Gene action studies in bitter gourd ( <i>Momordica charantia</i> L.).	Advances in Plant Sciences, 19(1):249-252.
B.Tanuja Priya & Arumugam Shakila	Effect of plant bio regulators on in- vitro proliferation of shoot tips of banana cv. Poovan.	Advances in Plant Sciences, 19 (1):83-87.
Arumugam Shakila & R. Rajeswari.	Effect of GA <sub>3</sub> , certain chemicals and media on germination, growth and yield of <i>Phyllanthus niruri</i> .	Plant Archives 6 (1): 121-125.
	Studies on $in - vitro$ screening of teak for salt tolerance.	Plant Archives 6(1): 205 – 08.
M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran, & Arumugam Shakila	Effect of Sulfur on radish yield, Suptake and sulfur use efficiency.	Plant Archives 6(1): 393 -394.

(1)	(2)	(3)
	Effect of Sulfur carriers on yield and nutrient uptake by radish.	International Journal of Agri. Science. 24(1-2): 95-97.
P.Barani & A. Anburani	Influence of vermicomposting on major nutrients in bhendi ( <i>Abelmoschus</i> <i>esculentus</i> L. Moench) var. Arka Anamika,	South Indian Horticulture, 52(1-6): 170-174.
D. Gavaskar & A. Anburani.	Influence of plant growth regulators on flowering and fruit yield in brinjal (Solanum melongena. L.).	South Indian Horticulture, 52(1-5): 135-38.
	Influence of plant growth regulators on growth attributes in brinjal ( <i>Solanum melongena</i> . L.) cv. Annamalai.	South Indian Horticulture, 52(1-5): 347-348.
M.Lakshminarayanan, K. Haripriya, K. Manivannan & S. Kamalakannan.	Evaluation of leguminous vegetables as intercrops in pruned field of Jasmine (Jasminum sambac Aiit)	J. of Spices & Aromatic Crops, 14(1):61-64.
R. Manivannan & K. Sekar	Combining ability analysis in vegetable cowpea.	Indian Journal of Horticulture, 62(2):196-199.
M. Rajkumar, P. Karuppaiah & R. Kandasamy.	Effect of calcium and gibberellic acid on post harvest behaviour of papaya cv. Co.2.	Indian Journal of Horticulture, 62(4):327-331.
K. Sha & P. Karuppaiah.	Integrated weed management in brinjal (Solanum melongena L.).	Indian Journal of Weed Science, 37(1&2):137-138.
S. Anuja & M. Kader Mohideen	Variability, Heritability and Genetic Advance studies in Amaranthus (Amaranthus sp.)	Plant Archives 6 (2): 777 – 779
	Genetic diversity for green yield characteristics in vegetable Amaranthus (Amaranthus sp.)	Plant Archives 6(2): 615-617.
P. Karuppaiah	Effect of spacing and nitrogen levels on flower yield, carotenoid content, nutrient uptake and residual soil fertility in French Marigold ( <i>Tagetes patula</i> L).	International Journal of Agricultural Sciences. 2(2): 375 - 376.
P. Karuppaiah, S. Ramesh Kumar & M. Rajkumar	Effect of different packages on the post harvest behavior and shelf life of jasmine (Jasminum sambac).	International Journal of Agricultural Sciences 2(2): 447- 449.
M. Rajkumar, P. Karuppaiah & R. Kandasamy	Effect of preharvest application of calcium on storage behaviour, ripening and shelf life of papaya.	International Journal of Agricultural Sciences 2(2): 480- 482.
P. Karuppaiah &	Effect of tillage, manures and	Plant Archives
J. Kathiravan	biofertilizers on the performance of cucumber ( <i>Cucumis sativus</i> L) under rice fallow condition.	6(2): 573 – 576.
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTUR	AL ECONOMICS	
Dr.K.R. Sundaravaradarajan	Is Technology Break through Needed in Agriculture to Gain from Free Trade: Evidence from International Model for Policy Analysis of Agricultural commodities and Trade (IMPACT) at Fourth International Conference on Globalization and Sectoral Development Agriculture, Industry and Service Sector	Institute for Integrated Learning in Management (IILM) New Delhi. 17 to 19.02.2006
	Constraints in Adoption of Bio-Input Usage in Cotton Cultivation	Agricultural Economics Research Review vol.19 (Conference Issue) 2006. pp: 155-164
Dr.K.R. Sundaravaradarajan & Dr.V. Banumathy	An Economic analysis of Vegetable Consumption in Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu	Indian Journal of Agriculture Economic 61(3), 2006, p.65

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr. V.Banumathy, Dr. R. Venkataraman & Mr. S. Ravichandran	Interlinkage of Vegetable Cultivation with Marketing & Processing – an Economic study	Abstracts of the Proceedings of the National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for sustainable Horticulture 2006, p.207
Dr. V. Banumathy, Mr.S. Ravichandran & Dr. R. Venkatraman	Conservation of Forest Based Medicinal Plants in Tamil Nadu	Abstracts of the Proceedings of the National seminar on Recent Trends in the Revitalization of Indigenous practices for Better Health Care of Animals 2006,p.77
Dr. R. Venkataraman, Mr. S. Ravichandran & Dr. V. Banumathy	Comparative Economics of Drip and Conventional Irrigation in Coconut Cultivation-A study in Cuddalore District of Tamil Nadu	Abstracts of the Proceedings of the National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture held at the Department of Horticulture, A.U. 20 & 21.03.2006, pp.231-232
Mr. S. Ravichandran, Mr. R. Thennarasu, Dr. V. Banumathy & Dr. R. Venkataraman	Organic Certification - Policy Issues	Abstracts of the Processings of the National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for sustainable Horticulture held at the Department of Horticulture, A.U. 20 & 21.03.2006, p-232.
Mr. R. Selvakumar, Dr. R. Venkatarman & Mr. R. Sundaresan	Managing Flood Damages in Agriculture Industry – A Study in Cuddalore District	Abstracts of the TNCHE & CSIR sponsored National Seminar on Establishment of Agri – Business Consortium" Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. 22 & 23.03.2006, pp. 20-21
Mr. R.Selvakumar, Mr. V. Balamurugan & Dr. R. Venkataraman	Economics and Environmental Benefits of Bio-fertilizer Use	Abstracts of the UGC sponsored National Conference on "Microbial Biotechnology for Agriculture and Industry Department of Microbiology, A.U. 28 & 29.03.2006, pp.25-26
Mr. S. Ravichandran & Dr. K.R.Sundaravaradarajan	Bio Input Usage in Rice Cultivation in Tamilnadu: Decomposition analysis	Agricultural Economics Research Review July – September, 2006
Mr. R. Rengaraju	Conservation of under utilized plant resources	National seminar on Present scenario in plant science research, Department of Botany, A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006 pp 31-33
	Basics of Agri-Business Consortium and Agri Business Consortium (ABC)	Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006 pp1- 4
	Agri Business Consortium for Micro Enterprises –strategies"	Establishment of Agri Business Consortium (ABC) A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006 pp 31-33
	Agri Business Consortium- A Panacea for Small and Medium Enterprises	Establishment of Agri Business Consortium (ABC) A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006 p 24

(1)	(2)	(3)
	cHth; re;ijfs; - Xh; myry;	fhiyf;fjph;. 26.10.2006 p 10
Mr. M.P. Saravanan, Mrs. T. Ponnarasi & Mrs. K. Sita Devi	Certain processing Consortium in Tamil Nadu – Feasibility Analysis	Establishment of Agri Busi. Consortium (ABC) A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006 p 24
Mrs. K. Sita Devi	Role of Self Help Groups in Agri. Business	Establishment of Agri Busi. Consortium (ABC) A.U. on 22 & 23.03.2006 p 24
Mr. C. Prabakar	Meeting Competition in Global Market- Contract farming	Proceeding of the National Convention Organized by Management wing, Directorate of Distance Education, A.U. on 29.03.2006 p193-196
	Retailing Vs corporate Growth strategies	Proceeding of the National Convention Organized by Management wing, Directorate of Distance Education, A.U. on 29.03.2006 p237-241
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULT	URAL EXTENSION	
Dr. Santha Govind	Knowledge of Farmers on IPM Practices	Journal of Eco-Toxicology and Environmental Monitoring, 16 (3): 263-266
Dr. Santha Govind & Mr.P.Ramesh	Awareness of Farmers Environmental Pollution due to Pesticide Application	Journal of Eco-Toxicology and Environmental Monitoring, 16(4): 381-385
Dr.Santha Govind & Mr.G.Perumal	Knowledge of Farmers on IPM Practices	Journal of Eco-Toxicology and Environmental Monitoring, 16(3): 263-266
Dr.Santha Govind & M.Jeyalakshmi	Constraints Encountered by Tomato Growers	International Journal of Agricultural Sciences, 2(1): 256-258
Dr.Santha Govind & M.Jeyalakshmi	Yield Gap Analysis with Reference to Onion Crop	Research on Crops, 7(2):606-607
Dr.J.Meenambigai	Impact of Media on Farmwomen in their life style	Journal of Communication studies, Varanasi
M. Natarajan	Indigenous agricultural practices among tribal women	Indian Journal of Traditional Knowledge 5 (1) 2006
Mr.D.Vengatesan	A study on the Usefulness of Activity based Skill training as perceived by women SHG Members	Crop Research, 31 (3): 483-484
	Factor Influencing Socio-Economic Impact of women Self Help Groups Members	International Journal of Agricultural Sciences, 2(2): 305-306
	ம ் லூ <b>ற்</b> கா <sup>**</sup> மகசூ்யுபருக் ம் <b>ஞ்</b> ர ரங்கலூ	னூ லூம் 39(1): 8-9
	யு <b>்ய ஞா"</b> "ாக் ம்ணச்ச <b>ை</b> நூம் கூடப்ப <b>ே"</b> ம்ருனுழுகநூம்	னூ லு <b>ட்</b> 39(6): 18-20
Dr.T.Rajprivin	Sun Flower Cultivation.	Daily Thanthi – 16.03.2006
	Natural way of pest control.	Daily Thanthi – 16.03.2006
	New Bahar Method of citrus cultivation	Daily Thanthi – 30.03.2006
	New Method of coconut cultivation.	Daily Thanthi – 06.04.2006
	Strange Pest Management practices.	Daily Thanthi – 13.04.2006

(1)	(2)	(3)
	Jaffna giant conqures natural colonies,	Indian Coconut Journal. Jan- March 2006
	Management in Agriculture-A review.	Indian Coconut Journal. Jan- March 2006
	Robots in Agriculture.	Indian Coconut Journal. Jan- March 2006
	E-Education-A Farmer in helping hand.	Indian Coconut Journal. Jan- March 2006
	Agricultural storage pest and control measurer.	Daily Thanthi dt.13.04.2006
	Eriophyte mite control Measurers.	Daily Thanthi dt.20.04.2006
	How to prevent Thunder and lightening in coconut fields.	Daily Thanthi dated 27.04.2006
	Beneficial Bio-fertilizers.	Spic India. May 2006
	Beneficial gingili cultivation.	Daily Thanthi dt.04.05.2006
	Beneficial oil Palm cultivation	Daily Thanthi dt.11.05.2006
	How to control fruit rot in Banana.	Daily Thanthi dt.15.05.2006
	Fruit rot in Jackfruit cultivation.	Daily Thanthi dt.21.05.2006
	New methods of chow-chow cultivation.	Daily Thanthi dt.28.06.2006
DIVISION OF ANIMAL HUSBANI	DRY	
Dr. R. John Christy	Emerging importance of animal health economics – A note	Tamil Nadu Journal of Veterinary and Animal sci. (2006) Vol 2(3) May – June 2006:113 –117
DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL EDU	JCATION	
ANATOMY		
A.Krishnamurti	'Cytological features of oculomotor nucleus in some primates"	Anatomical Adjuncts, Vol.4, No.3, 2006. pp: 1 to 5.
	Voice and Perception - a review	Anatomical Adjuncts, Vol.4, No.3, 2006. pp: 37 to 38.
S.Radha	'Human alveolar bone – an FT-IR spectroscopic study'	Anatomical Adjuncts, Vol.4, No.3, 2006. pp: 7 to 12.
BioCHEMISTRY		
A 1/ M	Antioxidant potential of methanolic	
A.Kottai Muthu, S.Sethupathy, R.Manavalan & PK. Karar	extract of dolichos biflorus linn in high fat diet fed rabbits	Indian Journal Pharmacol, , 131- 2 April 2006, Vol 38, 2
	extract of dolichos biflorus linn in high	131- 2 April 2006, Vol 38,
R.Manavalan & PK. Karar  M.Mohanasundari, S.Sethupathy & M. Sabesab  R.Saminathan, S.Babuji, S.Sethupathy, P.Viswanathan, T.Balasubramanian & P.Gopalakrishanakone	extract of dolichos biflorus linn in high fat diet fed rabbits  The effect of hypericum perforatum extract against the neurochemical and behavioral changes induced by 1-methyl-4-phenyl-1,2,3,6-	131- 2 April 2006, Vol 38, 2 Indian Journal Pharmacol, August 2006, Vol.38, 4,
R.Manavalan & PK. Karar  M.Mohanasundari, S.Sethupathy & M. Sabesab  R.Saminathan, S.Babuji, S.Sethupathy, P.Viswanathan, T.Balasubramanian & P.Gopalakrishanakone PATHOLOGY	extract of dolichos biflorus linn in high fat diet fed rabbits  The effect of hypericum perforatum extract against the neurochemical and behavioral changes induced by 1-methyl-4-phenyl-1,2,3,6-tetrahydropyridine(MPTP) in mice.  Clinico-toxinological characterization of the acute effects of the venom of the	131- 2 April 2006, Vol 38, 2 Indian Journal Pharmacol, August 2006, Vol.38, 4, 266-270 Acta Trop 2006 Jan. 97 (1):
R.Manavalan & PK. Karar  M.Mohanasundari,	extract of dolichos biflorus linn in high fat diet fed rabbits  The effect of hypericum perforatum extract against the neurochemical and behavioral changes induced by 1-methyl-4-phenyl-1,2,3,6-tetrahydropyridine(MPTP) in mice.  Clinico-toxinological characterization of the acute effects of the venom of the marine snail, Conus Ioroisii.Acta Trop	131- 2 April 2006, Vol 38, 2 Indian Journal Pharmacol, August 2006, Vol.38, 4, 266-270 Acta Trop 2006 Jan. 97 (1): 75 – 87 Epub. 2005 Oct. 7.
R.Manavalan & PK. Karar  M.Mohanasundari, S.Sethupathy & M. Sabesab  R.Saminathan, S.Babuji, S.Sethupathy, P.Viswanathan, T.Balasubramanian & P.Gopalakrishanakone PATHOLOGY	extract of dolichos biflorus linn in high fat diet fed rabbits  The effect of hypericum perforatum extract against the neurochemical and behavioral changes induced by 1-methyl-4-phenyl-1,2,3,6-tetrahydropyridine(MPTP) in mice.  Clinico-toxinological characterization of the acute effects of the venom of the marine snail, Conus Ioroisii.Acta Trop  "Recurrent scarring ulcer of Penis"-Quiz	131- 2 April 2006, Vol 38, 2 Indian Journal Pharmacol, August 2006, Vol.38, 4, 266-270  Acta Trop 2006 Jan. 97 (1): 75 – 87 Epub. 2005 Oct. 7.  IJDVEL-Jan-06

(1)	(2)	(3)
	MDT-MB therapy inpaudbacillary leprosy:A Clinicopathological Assessment	Inidan J.Dermatol Venereol Leprol Aug.2005 Vol.71 issue 4
	Taurine prevents ethanol-induced alterations In lipids and ATPases in rat issue	Pharmacololgical Reporots 2005, 578-587 ISSN 1734- 1140
	Contributed chapters in pathology of Leprosy for the textbook titled All about leprosy Authored by Dr.P.v.S.Prasad	J.P.Publication
P.Viswanathan, V.Anandi, S.Sasikala, C.S.Subramaniam & M.Rangarajan	Fusarium solanibreast abscess	Indian Journal of Medical Microbiology(2005)23(3)198 -199
Rehana Tippoo	MDT-MB therapy in-Paudbacillary leprosy	Indian J.Dermatol Venereol Leprol Aug.2005 Vol.71 issue 4 A Clinicopathological Assessment
L.Lakshmana rao, L.Padmavathy, N.Ethirajan, B.Krishnaswamy & U.Manohar	Lichensclerosis Etatrophicus	"The Antiseptic"Vol 103 No.5p269-270(May 2006)
L.Lakshmanarao	Collodion Baby Acupuncture & Pain relief	"The Antiseptic"Vol 103 No.6 June 2006 The Antiseptic –July 2006
P.Viswanathan, P.Rajasekaran, Menon, P.Aruna, K.Surevarma & Rukkumani	Protective role of a noel curcuminoid on alcohol and PUFA-induced hyperlipidemia	Toxicol Mech 15,227-234
P.Viswanathan, M.Sengottuvelan & N.Nalini	Chemopreventive effect of transresveratrol-a phytoalexin against colonic aberrant crypt foci and cell proliferation in 1,2-dimethyihyzydrazine induced colon carcinogenesis	In press
P.Viswanathan, V.Balasubramaniyan & N.Nalini	Effect of Leptin administration on membrane bound adenosine triphosphatase activity in ethanol induced experimental liver toxicity	Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology(JPP)
L. Padmavathy	Lupus vulgaris – Face – A Case report	Accepted for publication – Indian Journal of Tuberculosis
	Unilateral Cleft hand - A Case report	Submitted to J. of Orthopedics
	Cutaneous metastatic Malignant Melanoma - A Case report	Submitted to Indian J. of Cancer
MICROPIOLOCY	Scrofuloderma – A clinico pathological study	Submitted to Indian J. of Tuberculars
MICROBIOLOGY M.Jeya	Saprophytic and Pathogenic fungi of plants causing keeratitis in humans.	Accepted for publication of international journal of "Asian Journal of Microbiolgy, biotechnology and environmental Sciences"
	Entitled pematiaceous fungal keratitis. Its prevalence and antifungal susceptibility pattern of the isolate	Accepeted for publication in Indian Journal of Applied Microbiology
M.Jeya & V.Udhaya	"Dematiaceous fungal keratitis: Its prevalence and antifungal susceptibility pattern of the isolates".	Published a paper in Indian Journal of Bio-Medicine

(1)	(2)	(3)
V.Udhaya	Saprophytic and pathogenic fungi of humans	Accepted for publication of the International journal of Asian Journal of Micro- biology, Biotechnology and environmental Sciences."
	"Dematiaceous fungal keratitis. Its prevalence and antifungal susceptibility pattern of the isolate."	Accepted for publication of Indian Journal of Applied Microbiology.
V.Anandhi	Leptospirosis – Clinical Corelation with Serovars	(IJcommunicable diseases)
V.Anandhi, S. Viswanathan, R. Tippoo Ramanathan, N. Chidambaram & S. Sasikala	Occult Filariasis	(Indian J.of Lymphology)( Submitted for publication)
И.R.Suseela	Sent two papers for publications Prevalence of Hepatitis and its vertical transmission	One National & one International Paper.
M.Chandrasekaran, V.Venkatesulu,S.sivasenkarai, K.Kanthadasan,A.K.SajithKhan Y.Lakshmisarayu, K.Prabhakar & S.Rajendran	"Antibacterial activity of certain mangreous against methicillin resistant staphylococcus aureaus"	Seaaweed Res.Utilin28:2006 165-70
K.Parthasarathi, S.Ranganathan, V.Anandi & J.Zeyer	Diversity of microflora in the gut and casts of tropical composing earthworms reared on different slebstrales-	Acepted for Publication in J.Environ. Biol. 28(1/2) 2007. 1-11.
И.Jeya	"Prevalence of bacterial and fungal keratitis around Chidambaram"	Journal of T N Opthalmic Association.2006. 44:25-2
S.Rajendran	"Immunology"	DMLT Course from DD Annamalai University
V.Udhaya	"Prevalence of bacterial and fungal keratitis around Chidambaram"	Journal of T N Opthamlmic Association 2006. 44:25-2
COMMUNITY MEDICINE		
Dr. Roseline Fatima William, Dr.N.Ethirajan & Mr. A. John William Felix MEDICINE	Physician patient interaction as assessed by the undergraduate Medical Students	JIMSA – Journal of International Medical Sciences Academy.
Dr.N.Chidambaram	"Effects of Foundaparinux on Mortality and Reinfarction in patients with acute ST – Segment Elevation Myocardial Infarction" – The OASIS – 6 Randomized trial - Author Contributions: Dr.Salim Yusuf Dr.N.Chidambaram	JAMA, 2006; 295: (doi:10.1001/jamma.295.1 .joc60038)page E1-E12
	Comparison of Foundaparinux and Enoxaparin in Acute Coronary Syndromes"— The fifth Organization to Assess Stragies in Acute Ischemic Syndromes Investigators — Author Cont.: Dr.Yusuf Dr.N.Chidambaram	N.Engl J Med 2006; 345 page 1 -13.
Dr.N.Chidambaram & Dr.N.Umarani.	"Rationale, design, and organization of the PeriOperative ISchemic Evaluation (POISE) Trial: A randomized controlled trial of metoprolol versus placebo in patients undergoing noncardiac surgery- Author contr. Dr.YusufDr.N.Chidambaram	
DEMERTOLOGY, VENEROLOGY		Accounted for publication
PVS Prasad, PK.Kaviarasan, Bikku Babu & Senthilnathan	A Clinical study of psoriatic arthropathy	Accepted for publication IJDVL

(1)	(2)	(3)
SURGERY		
C.S.Subramanian	Rare Subcutaneous Fusariosis Of The Leg Caused By Fusarium Solani	Indian Journal Of Medical Microbiology vol.57 No.8 Year Aug.2004
	Fusarium Solani Breast Abcess	Indian J. of Medical Micro- biology vol 23 year 2005
	Actinomycotic Mycetomas Of Thumb	In Indian Medical Journal Of Microbiology Vol. 5
E.N.T.		
G.C.Sahoo	"Resent trends in the managements of oEar Disease"	IJO,Vol:10-2006
	Complication of Chronic Suppurative Otitis Media – A study of 30 cases	Published in Indian Journal of Otology – Dec. 06
	Ethical aspects in Bio Medical research – an Overview	Published in Gujarat Journal of Otolaryngology – Dec. 06
G.C.Sahoo & V.U.Shanmugam	"Role of micronutrient, Antioxidants & free radical on upper aerodigestic cancer-"	The Antiseptic, Vol.103,No:3-2006,
ORTHOPAEDICS		
B. Kanthimathi	"Is the Prognosis of Chondral lesions in anterior cruciate ligament deficient knees time relatd?"	Vol.03, Jl of Orthopaedic association of South Inida states, Aug. 2006, PP91-92.
	"Volkmanns' ischemic contracture – a case report"	Accepted of pub. JI of Indian medical Asso. Sept.2006.
A.Senthilnathan & R.Prabhakar	"Total Hip Replacement in Ochronosis	TNOA Journal 2006
C.S.Krishnamurthi, B.Kanthimathi & R.Prabhakar PAEDIATRIC SURGERY	"Orthopaedic Made Easy"	TNOA Journal November 2006
V.Raveenthiran	A technique for placing infants in the lithotomy position using towel rolls.	British Journal of Urology International (Dublin) 2005 (January); Volume 95, Number 1: page 189.
	The ten commandments of oral presentations	Student British Medical JI. (London) 2005 (October); Volume 13: 374 – 375.
	Soft palatal injury due to an unusual fishhook in a child	Journal of Trauma (USA) (In Press)
	Metastatic rhinosporidioma in a child. Spontaneous Knotting of Urinary Catheters: Clinical and Experimental Observations	Journal of Pediatric Surgery (USA) 2006 (April); Volume 41, Issue 4: Pages 853-855. Urologia Internationalis (Switzerland) (In press)
	Congenital Spigelian Hernia with Cryptorchidism: Probably a new syndrome.	Hernia – The World Journal of Hernia and Abdominal Wall Surgery (Germany) 2005 (December); Volume 9, Number 4: Pages 378 - 380. (Epub 2005 Mar 22)
V.Raveenthiran, PVH.Rao & M.Murugesan	Intussusception complicating typhoid fever	Journal of Royal Society of Medicine (London) 2005 (August); Vol. 98, Number 8: Pages 368 – 369.
PVH.Rao & V.Raveenthiran	Choice of Drainage Procedure in Paediatric Pyopericardium: A 30-Year experience	Tropical Doctor (London) 2005 (October); Volume 35: pages 200 - 204.
V.Raveenthiran & S.Cenita	Scrotal abscess mimicking testicular torsion in infants and neonates	Journal of Pediatric Surgery (USA) (In press)

(1)	(2)	(3)
V. Raveenthiran	Pre-cancerous changes in the nasal mucosa of atrophic rhinitis: A preliminary report.	Indian JI of Otorhinolary- nology and Head & Neck Surgery (Kolkata) 2005 (Jan. – Mar.); Vol.57, No.1: p.28 - 29.
	What do we discuss at IAPS meetings? An appraisal of free paper sessions at the 30 <sup>th</sup> annual conference. Empyema thoracis: Controversies and technical hints	Journal of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons (New Delhi) 2005 (January – March); Volume 10, Number 1: Pages 31 – 36.
		Journal of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons (New Delhi) 2005 (July – September); Volume 10, Number 3: Pages 191 – 194
V. Raveenthiran & YK. Sarin	Pediatric Surgical training in India – Proposal of a new scheme	Jl. of Indian Asso. of Pediatric Surgeons (New Delhi) 2006 (Apr. – June) Vol. 11; Issue 2, p. 80-85
PLASTIC SURGERY		
Dr.S.Mishra	International:  A New test for demonstrationg the presence of action of flexor digitorum superficials, (FDS) tendon	Jopurnal of plastic, reconstructive and AEsthehtic surgery(Great Britain)2006 (In Press)
	Low Negative Pressure suction for treatment of filarial lymphoedema of the limb.	Ind. J. Lymphology, 2006 (In press)
DEPARTMENT OF DENTISTRY		
Dr. R. Mythili & Dr.Riaz Ahamed	Effect of tetracycline hydrochloride & Doxycyline hydrochloride as a root condition – A SEM study	Journal of Indian Society of Periodontology 2006, Vol 10 issue 1.
Dr.Mythili & Dr.Bobby Kurian	Non-surgical management of gingival recession.	Kerala Dental Journal –Jan. 2006, Vol.29
Dr.Rajasekar	Cemento –ossifing fibroma	Kerala Dental Journal –Jan. 2006, Vol.29
Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal	"Messetric Hypertrophy"	Journal of Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
Dr. T. Badri, Dr. A. Pavithranand, Dr. K. Rajasigamani & Dr. Hee Moon Hyung	Comparison and measurement of the amount of Anchorage. Loss of the molars with and without the use of implant anchorage during canine retraction.	American Journal of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics-2006 Page No: 551 – 554
Dr.R.Mythili	Efficacy of tetracycline hydrochloride and doxycycline hydrochloride as a Root Conditioner – A Sem Study	Journal of Indian Society of Periodontology Vol : 10, issue 1;2006
	Effect of controlled release device containing chlorhexidine gluconate in the treatment of adult periodontitis. – A clinical and microbiological study.	Journal of Indian Society of Periodontology Vol : 10, issue 3 ;2006
DEPARTMENT OF Nursing		
Mrs. K. Sreedevi	Standards of diabetes self management education Wholistic Nursing Journal	June Bhopal
Mrs. M. Gandhimathi	Infant pain Management Stranger to promote Exclusive breath feeding	Noida U.P, NNT, May 06 Noide U.P, NNT, Augu 2006
Dr.S. Kalavathi	(1) Strategies to promote Exclucive breast feeding (co-Author)	Nightingale Nursing Times Aug 2006

Journal of CNE, CME, Vellore, (accepted for publication)  Submitted Indian Journal of Holistic of Nursing.  May 2006, NNT J. CNE Accepted for publication  Journal of molecular liquids 126(2006) 69-71.
Holistic of Nursing.  May 2006, NNT  J. CNE Accepted for publication  Journal of molecular liquids
J. CNE Accepted for publication  Journal of molecular liquids
Journal of molecular liquids 124(2006) 19-22.
- Acta Ciencia Indica
Journal of Bone and Mineral Metabolism (2006)
Voice (Journal)
Aspirations (Journal)
New perspectives: Indian English Literature (Book)
Aspirations (Journal)
English Literature (Book)
Aspirations (Journal) The Review Projector of India.
New perspectives: Indian English Literature. (Book)
Rama Brothers, New Delhi (Book)
Aspirations (Journal)
Aspirations (Journal)
New Perspectives: Indian English Literature (Book)
Aspirations (Journal)
New Perspectives: Indian English Literature (Book)
Aspirations (Journal)
English Literature (Book)
Aspirations (Journal)
. s

(1)	(2)	(3)
	Feminine Sensibility in Anita Desai's	New Perspectives: Indian
	where shall we go this summer	English Literature (Book)
M.V. Sivakumar	William Empson's Sixth Type of Ambiguity in R.K. Narayan's The Vendor of Sweets.	Aspirations (Journal)
C. Santhosh Kumar	Towards Communicative Approach.	Aspirations (Journal)
Mrs. V. Malarkodi	Humanism in the Poetry of Wilfred Owen.	Aspirations (Journal)
	Humanism in the select Novels of Mulk Raj Anand.	New Perspectives: Indian English Literature (Book)
	The spirit of Nationalism and search for Reginal and Ethnic Identity in Tamil and Ukaraniam poetry.	New Perspectives: Indian English Literature (Book)
	Temples in promoting spiritnalism and Materialism in Tamil Nadu.	New Perspectives: Indian English Literature (Book)
Mr. R. Palanivel	Alienation in Anita Desai's Voices in the city: A study	New perspectives Indian English Literature (Book)
BOTANY WING		
Dr. K. Arumugam	Introduction to Leaf Epicuticular Waxes of Mangrove Plants of Pitchavaram – Tamil Nadu	R. K. Publications, 2006.
Dr. C. Tamilmani	Plastid protein changes during the ripening of bitter gourd ( <i>Momordica charantia</i> L. fruit.	Crop Res. 31 (1): 107 – 109, 2006.
	Pigment changes during the ripening of bittergourd fruit ( <i>Momordica charantia</i> L.)	Res. On Crops 7 (2): 514-516, 2006.
ZOOLOGY WING		
R.Karuppasamy &	Effect of Chromium (VI) oxide on	J.Exp.Zoo1. India 9(2).
S.Sivakumar	blood plasma chemistry profile of freshwater fish <i>Mystus vittatus</i> .	,
S.Subathra & R.Karuppasamy	Alterations in the blood plasma chemistry profile of fingerlings and adult age of freshwater catfish (Mystus vittatus) after acute and chronic exposure to sublethal treatments of copper.	Aquaculture, 7(2): 183- 195.
R.Karuppasamy & S.Sivakumar	Acute toxicity and behavioural changes in freshwater fish <i>Mystus vittatus</i> (Bloch) exposed to chromium (VI) oxide.	Environment and pollution, 5 (3): 381 – 388.
R.Karuppasamy & S.Subathra	Sublethal effect of cadmium on the bimodal oxygen uptake in an Airbreathing fish <i>Channa punctatus</i> (Bloch).	Environment and Ecology, 24 S (3A) : 934 – 938.
A.Subramaniyan, R.Karuppasamy & R.Anandan	Effect of Aluminum of reduced glutathione level in <i>Brachydanio rerio</i> .	Environment and Ecology, 24S(3):559 – 562
S.Subathra & R.Karuppasamy	Acute toxicity bioassays of copper on two different life. Stages of freshwater fish <i>Mystus vittatus</i> .	Indian Journal of Fisheries – Under scrutiny
	Effect of copper on haematological indices in finger lings and adult age of the freshwater catfish <i>Mystus vittatus</i>	Nature Environment and pollution Technology – (in press)

(1)	(2)	(3)
	Bioaccumulation and depuration	Arch. Environ. contam.
	pattern of copper in Mystus vittatus,	Toxicol. (send for
	related to various size groups after acute and chronic exposure.	publication).
8. S. Puvaneswari &	Accumulation, survival and growth	J. Fisheries and Aquat,
R.Karuppasamy	effects of cadmium on post larvae of	Malaysia (send for
	Heteropneustes fossilis (Bloch)	publication)
	Acute toxicity bioassays of cadmium chloride on Indian cat fish	J. Nature conservation
	Heteropneustes fossilis.	(send for publication).
Dr.K.Vasudevan	"Effects of <i>Pongamia pinnata</i> flowers	Indian J.Pharmacol 2006
	on bloods glucose and oxidative	vol 38(1): 62-63
	stress in alloxan induced diabetic rats".	
A.Subramaniyan,	Effect of Aluminum on reduced	Environment and Ecology
R.Karuppasamy & R.Anandan	glutathione level in <i>Brachydanio rerio</i>	(2006), 24 S (3) : 559 –
		562
Dr.N.Suresh	Enumeration of Intra Epithelial	Catla catla (Hamilton) to
	Leucocytes (IEL) in the Gut Associated Lymphoid Tissues (GALT)	Geobios. 33 (2-3) 217 – 218 (2006)
	in Indian major carp	( ,
	Effect of cadmium chloride toxicity on	Communicated to
	the histopathology of lymphoid	J.Environ.Ecol.
	organs (Spleen and kiduy) of Tilapia mossambica (Peters) Communicated.	
	Effect of cadmium chloride on the	Communicated to
	liver, spleen, kidney and melano	J.Enviorn.Biol.
	macrophage centres (MMC) in <i>Tilapia</i> mossambica (Peters).	
A.Subramaniyan,	Effect of Aluminium on reduced	J.Environ.Ecol.
R.Karuppasamy &	glutathione level in <i>Brachy danio reria</i> -	3.Environ.ecoi.
R.Anandhan	Accepted (2006)	
PSYCHOLOGY WING		
S. Kadhiravan	"Influence of Personality on the Emotional Intelligence of Teachers".	Edutracks, 5(12), pp. 25- 29.
LIBRARY AND INFORMATION	_	25.
Dr.M.Sadik Batcha &	'Mapping Chemical Science Research	Journal, 'Annals of Library
Dr.P.Sivaraman	in India: A Bibliometric Study'.	and Information Studies,
LUCTORY MUNC		Vol.53, 'June 2006.
HISTORY WING Dr.K.Sivaramalingam	"மனுக ா <sup>.</sup> ்.பேபுழுப்பா"்கலுஞ்ர ம்	பு""கம்யு லூறிரே
Dr.K.Sivaramaningam	ன்னனுபுரா ம் - இர ்ே	பு""கம்யு லாஞ்ச
COMMERCE WING		77 96
Dr.SM.Chockalingam &	Sickness in Co-operative Sugar	Kisan World - Oct'2006
Mr.Thirunarayanasamy	Mills in Tamil Nadu.	
	Consumption of Sugar.	HRD Times - Nov'2006
Dr.SM.Chockalingam	Channalising Bank Credit to SHF	Industrial Herald –
& Mr.S.Thirumaran Dr.SM.Chockalingam	Adequacy of Commercial Bank Credit	Sep'2006
& Mr.J.Sundarraj	to SSIs –An Empirical Analysis	Industrial Herald –August 2006
-,	SSIs- An Appraisal of Bank Credit	Wide Spectrum -August
	Delivery	2006

(1)	(2)	(3)
Dr.T.Aranganathan & Mr. A.Murugarathinam	Uzhavar Santhai in TN - A Glance	Kisan World - July'2006
	Uzhavar Santhai – A gift to Peasontry	Tamilnadu Jl.of Co- operation – July 2006
	Agricultural Marketing infrastructure in Tamilnadu.	Kisan World – Oct'2006
Dr. K.Vijayarani	FDI in India	Yojana – July 2006
	Perspective on Human Development in India	Third Concept - Sep'2006
	Information Technology – A Fast Growing Service	Industrial Herald – Sep'2006
Dr. R.Elangovan	Opportunities and Challenges facing LIC of India	Indian Economic Panorama – April 2006.
	Salesmanship in LIC	HRD Times - July 2006
Dr. K.Sundar & Mr. V.Selvaraj	Forensic Accounting: Scope and Applications	Chartered Secretary – Sep' 2006
	Fine Tuning Auditing for Finer Corporate Governance	Indian Journal of Accounting-June 2006
Dr.T.Srinivasan	Impact of Banking Transaction Tax	Banking Finance-May 2006
	Consumerism in the 21th Century Foreign Exchange Banking Service	Udyog Pragati June-2006
	Restructuring NBFC's Indian FinancialSystem-Growt in Changing Environment	Indian Economic Panorama- July 2006
Mr.A.Murgarathinam & Dr.K.Sundar	Economic Reforms: Emerging Opportunities and Threats in Infrastructure Service	Smart – Jan-June-2006
SOCIOLOGY WING		
Mr. K. Maharajan	'Impact of Environmental Pollution on Health' in the voice of the Hindecon.	A Journal of the HRC, Vol. XXIII – Annual 2006, Post Graduate, Department of Economics and Research Centre, S.T. Hindu College, Nagercoil

## TABLE - 7 LIST OF TEACHERS ATTENDED SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/SYMPOSIA/WORKSHOPS/COLLOQUIUM

	SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/SYMPOSIA/WORKSHOPS/COLLOQUIUM  Name of the Teacher Name of the Seminar / Conferences / Symposia / Workshops	
reality of the reading	Colloquium	
(1)	(2)	
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH		
Dr. F. Abdul Rahim	A resource person at the Four Day Workshop on "Development of Special Skills" organized by the Commonwealth Youth Program and the DDE, during 16 to 19.06.2006 and delivered a lecture on "Oratorical Skills."	
Dr. V. Lakshmanan	Attended and presented a Plenary Lecture, "The Endless Middle: Infinite Add-on Possibilities of Anthropology in the Creation and Criticism of Literary Texts," at the International Seminar on "Anthropology and Literature: Canada and India", UGC Area Study Centre for Canadian Studies, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram, 23 & 24.01.2006.	
	Participated and presented a paper "Erasing Insecurity, Establishing a Pattern: Elizabeth Jolley's Oeuvre" at the Third International Conference of the Indian Association for the Study of Australia (IASA) held at J.P.Naik Center for Education and Development, Pune, 09 to 11.01.2006. Also chaired a paper Reading Session at this International Conference.	
	Attended and presented a Plenary Lecture, "Shellshocks and Aftershocks: The Scars of the Holocaust Problematizing Identity in Elizabeth Jolley's Milk and Honey" at the UGC National Seminar on "Australian Literature: Identity, Representation and Belonging," Vidyasagar University, West Bengal, 21-22.02.2006. Also chaired a Paper Reading Session at this National Seminar.	
Dr. K. Balachandran	Attended the Third International Conference of the Indian Association for the Studies of Australia, organized by the JNU, Australia-India Council, Australia Education International and The University of New South Wales, Sydney at J.P.Naik Center for Education and Development, Pune, 09 to 11.01.2006 and presented a research paper on Sir Patrick White's <i>The Ham's Funeral</i> : A Study.	
	Attended the XXII-IACS International Conference on Canadian Studies 'Traditions and Transformations in Canada and India organized by the University of Madras at Chennai, 27 to 29.01.2006 and presented a research paper on 'Traditions and Transformation in David Franch's <i>Of the Fields, Lately</i> .	
	Attended the International Conference on Canadian Literature, 'Dialogue Across Cultures: Canada and India' organized by the Holy Cross College, Trichy 31.01.06 to 01.02.2006 and presented a research paper on 'Dialogue Across Cultures in George Ryga's <i>The Ecstasy of Rita Joe</i> and also chaired a session.	
	Attended the Seminar on 'Indian Sensibility in Contemporary Indo- Anglian Literature' organized by the Sri Pushpam College, Poondi and presented a research paper on "Indian Sensibility in the Poetry of Nissim Ezekiel," 06 & 07.03. 2006 and chaired a session.	

Attended the National Seminar on 'Changing Paradigms in ELT' organized by the Department of Communicative English & Foreign Languages, Alagappa University, Karaikudi and presented a research paper on "Methods of ELT to Integrated Students," on 29 & 30.03.2006 and chaired a session.

Attended the National Seminar on 'Environment and Society' organized by the Sociology department, DDE, Annamalai University on 23 & 24.11.2006 and presented a research paper on 'same Writers' "Thinking on Environment".

Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Translation as a Tool to promote National Integration & Social Awareness" organized by the National College, Trichy on 27.09.2006 and presented a research paper on Language, Literature, Creativity and the Debates of Translation

Attended the National Symbosium on Literature of West Asia organized by the Stella Mary's College, Chennai on 28 & 29.09.2006

Attended the National Seminar on 'Film, Culture and Heritage' organized by the Dept. of Comparative Literature, Cochin University of Science & Technology from 25 to 27.10.2006 and presented a research paper "Film on Mirrors of Culture & Heritage".

Participated Inaguration of the KATHA Translation Centre, Fatima College, Madurai on 18.12.2006 and delivered a Lecture on 'National Integration Thro' Translation.

Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on Colonial and Post-colonial Writing, held at Seethalakshmi Ramasamy College, Trichy, 16 & 17.02.2006.

Attended and presented a paper at the International Congress on English Grammar held at Sona College of Technology, Salem, 23 to 27.01.2006.

Mr.S.Sethuraman

Mr.S.Sethuraman, Mr.K.Rajaraman, Dr.V.Vinod Kumar & Dr.T.Deivasigamani

**DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY** 

Dr.N.Alagappan

Attended the National Seminar on Tamilil Oppilakkiyam conducted by Department of Tamil, Annamalai University on 18 & 19.02.2006. Presented a paper on Arthasastramum Thirukkuralum. The paper has been published in the Seminar proceedings volume "Oppilakkiyappelai"

Attended the National Seminar on Bakthi llakkiam, conducted by the Tamil Wing of D.D.E, Annamalai University on 27 & 28.02.2006. Presented a paper on Nagarathar Nadai Payana Padalgal. The Paper has been published in the Seminar proceedings volume

Attended the National Seminar on Tharkala llakkiyam conducted by Tamil Department, AU., on 29 & 30.03 2006.Presented a paper on V.S.P. Manikkanar kuralil Tamizh Valarhta Sanrorgal. The paper has been published in the proceedings volume "Vanna Malargal."

Attended the National Seminar on "Protest Movements in India "conducted by the Department of History, Pondichery University on 30.10.2006 and Participated in Gandhi Jayanthi Celebrations of Ramakrishna Higher Secondary School on 05.10.2006 and delivered a special Lecture on "Gandhian Thought".

(1) (2)Dr.N.Alagappan, Dr.P.E.Mohan, Attended the Workshop on Tiruvannamalai District Gazetteer Dr.K.Sankari, Dr.C.Nadarajan preparation, conducted by History Department, Annamalai University on 05 & 06.04.2006.Presided over the Socio Mr.V.Thirumurugan Dr.B.Sheela, Dr.A.Sakthivel, Economic History session of the Workshop. Mr.S.Sridhar, Dr.P.Ramar, Dr.S.Kannan, Mr.V.Mani Dr.P.Raja Dr.K.Sankari Attended the National Seminar on Terrorism and its Impact organized by Political Science and Public Administrative Wing D.D.E, Annamalai University during 08 & 09.02.2006. Attended the National Seminar on Pappapatti Syndrome-Dr.K.Sankari Mr.V.Thirumurugan Panchayat in Action Emerging Forms and Issues Organized by Dr.P.Ramar Political Science and Public Administrative Wing D.D.E, Annamalai Dr.P.Raja University during 05 to 07.04. 2006. Dr.C.Nadarajan, Participated in the Four day workshop on Development of special skills for CYP, NSS, NCC, YRC, NYK, Yoga and NGO officials, organized by CYP Asia Centre, Chandigarh and DDE, Annamalai university on 16 to 19.06.2006. Attended the NSS General Orientation Course, conducted by the Training Orientation and Research Centre, National Service Scheme, Madras School of Social work from 19.6.2006 to 28.06.2006. "The Role of Women in un-organized sector and their Economic status in Tamil Nadu," Proceedings (Part II), third All India conference, KAAS, Nagercoil, 01 & 02.12.2006, PP. 40 - 44. Attended the 13th Annual session of the Tamilnadu History Dr.A.Sakthivel congress held at Chennai on 27 & 29.10. 2006 and presented a paper on "The Contribution of the Pandyas to Arunachaleswarar Temple - A Historical Study". Dr.S.Kannan Attended the 16th Annual Conference of Tamil Nadu Archaeological Society held at Dharmapuri on 22 & 23.07. 2006. Mr.V.Mani Attended the state level seminar on "Human Rights Education" held at Arignar Anna Government Arts College, Tiruvannamalai, on 03 & 04.08.2006. Attended the 26th Annual Conference of of the South Indian Dr.P.Raja History Congress held at Bangalore University on 03 & "Martha Mault", Proceedings (part II), Kind All India Conference Ms.M.L.Mini of KAAS, Scott Christian College, Nagercoil, 01 & 02.12.2006. PP. History 63 - 66. DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE Participated and Presented a paper entitled Dalits and Panchayat Dr. N. Swaminathan,

Dr.B.Krishnamurthy,

Dr.P.Sakthivel, Dr.D.Devanathan,

Dr.P.Chinnathurai,

Dr.(Mrs). Neelam Pandey, Dr.J.Subramaniyan, Dr.K.Senthilkumar, Dr.N.K.Kumaresan Raja,

Dr.(Mrs.)Smarita Mishra,

Dr.T.Natarajan &

Dr.N.Swaminathan

Raj in Tamilnadu in the National Seminar on Pappapatti Syndrome - Panchayat in Action: Emerging forms and issues held during 05 to 07.04.2006, at A.U. organized by Political Science Wing, DDE, Annamalai University

	(0)
(1)	(2)
Dr.P.Sakthivel  Mr.S.Sivarajan	Attended four day workshop on "Development of Special Skills" jointly organized by CYP Asia Centre, Chandigarh and DDE Annamalai University, from 16.06.2006 to 19.06.2006. Presented a paper entitled "Decentralization at the Grassroots
ivii.o.oivalajan	level: Problems and Challenges" in the National Seminar on "Papapatti Syndrome- Panchayats in Action. Emerging Forms and Issues" organization by Political Science and Public Administration Wing, at A.U. during 05 to 07.04.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS	
Dr. N. Malathi	Chaired the session on "Health Sector Reforms in India", the UGC Seminar organized by the Department of Community Medicine, RMMCH and Department of Economics, on29 & 30.01.2006
Dr. E. Selvarajan	Paper presented in the National Seminar on Sustainable Agriculture, organized by the University of Madras during 21 & 22.02.06.
	Participated in the One Day Colloquium on "Water Resource Management in Cuddalore District", organized by the Department of Economics, Annamalai University on 25.01.2006.  Delivered a Guest Lecture on "Indian Economic Models" at Nallamuthu Gounder Mahalingam College, Pollachi on 10.07.06
Dr. E. Selvarajan, Mr.A.Antony Joseph & Mr. A. Pradhip Babu	Organised and coordinated a two day UGC sponsored seminar on "District Planning and Human Development Initiatives: Focus on Cuddalore District" during 03 & 04.04.06.
Dr. T. R. Jeyaraaj	Participated in the Workshop on Recent Trends in Tribal Demography organized by Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, 23 & 24.02.2006.  National Conference on Sustainable Agriculture – Challenges and
	Opportunities, Agro-Economic Research Centre, University of Madras, Chennai, 19 & 20.04.2006.
Dr. B. Mathavan, Mr. I. Ravi, Mr.A.AntonyJoseph, Mr.N. Rajagopal & Mr. A. Pradhip Babu	Acted as a Organizer of Prof. K.S. Sonachalam Memorial XVI Interdisciplinary Research Methodology Workshop During 09 to 12.02.2006.
Dr. B. Mathavan	Attended four day workshop on "Development of Special Skills"
Dr. B. Mathavan	organized by CYP Asia Centre, Common wealth Secretariat, Chandigarh and DDE, Annamalai University during 16 to 19.06.06.
Dr. B. Mathavan Mr. K. Ramu	Attended National Seminar on Health Sector Reforms organized by Division of Community Medicine, RMMCH and Department of Economics, Annamalai University during 30 & 31.01.2006.
Ms. T. Sudha	Participated and presented a paper entitled "marketing strategy of IT Industries in global India", at International Conference on Global Business and Policy Modelling – organized by Adaikkala Matha College, Thanjavur during 21 & 22.09.2006.  Published a paper entitled "Rural Female Literacy in Tamil Nadu" in Kisan World Vol. 33, (IV) October, 2006.
Mr. K. Ramu	Participated in the District Human Development Report Visionary Workshop organized by the UNDP/SPC/ at Cuddalore on 20.01.2006.
	Participated in the Water Management Workshop organized by Department of Economics, Annamalai University on 25.11.06.
	Sector Coordinator for XVI Research Methodology Workshop from 09 to 12.02.2006, organized by Department of Economics, Annamalai University.

(1)	(2)
	Participated and Presented a paper on District Health Development Indicators in the Seminar on District Planning and Human Development Indicators, organized by Department of Economics, Annamalai University during 03 & 04.04.2006.
	Participated in the Seminar on Panchayat Raj Institutions organized by DDE Political Science Wing, Annamalai University between 05 & 06.04.2006.
Mr.A.Antony Joseph	Presented a paper in National Seminar on 'Health Sector Reforms' held at Annamalai University organized by Division of Community Medicine and Department of Economics during 30 & 31.01.2006.
	Paper presented in the National Seminar on "Human Rights and Related Issues" held at Urumu Dhanalakshmi College, organized by Post Graduate and Research Dept of Economics during 01.03.06.
Mr. A. Pradhip Babu	Attended (28 days) Orientation Programme from 04 to 31.01.2006, organized by UGC – Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.
Dr. M. Rajeswari	Attended (28 days) Orientation Programme from 08.02.2006 to 07.03.2006, organized by UGC – Academic Staff College, University of Kerala, Kariavattom, Trivandrum
Mr. N. Rajagopal	Attended (28 days) Orientation Programme from 04 to 31.01.2006, organized by UGC – Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.
CENTRE FOR RURAL DEVELOPM	IENT
Dr.D. Janakiraman	Participated in "Colloquium in Water Management in Cuddalore District" on 25.01.2006. Organized by Dept. of Economics, A.U.
	Associated in organizing a National Seminar on "Health Sector Reforms", during 30 & 31.01.2006, organized by Division of Community Medicine, RMMC&H and Dept. of Economics, A.U.
	Associated in organizing a Prof.K.S. Sonachalam memorial XVI Inter disciplinary Research Methodology workshop during 09 to 13.02.2006.
	Participated and presented a paper in the National Seminar on Self Help Groups and Socio Economic and political changes in India during 27 & 28.03.2006, organized by University of Madras, Chennai.
	Participated and presented a paper and Guest Lecture in UGC sponsored National Seminar on Rural Entrepreneurship changes and Challenges during 13 & 14.03.2006 organized by Velluchamy Nadar College, Madurai.
	Associated in organizing a UGC Seminar on District Planning & Human Development Initiatives: Focus on Cuddalore District during 03 & 04.04.2006, at Annamalai University.
Mr. S. Chandrasekaran	Participated and presented a paper entitled "Socio-Cultural behaviour of Vedar Tribe" in Jayankondapattinam village, Cuddalore District in the National workshop held at the Dept. of Population Studies, A.U. during 23 & 24.02.2006.
	Participated in the one day colloquium on water Management in Cuddalore District, organized by the Dept. of Economics, A.U. on 25.01.2006.

(1)	(2)
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY	
Dr.S.Ansiya Begum	Participated and Presented a Paper on "Socio-Economic Status of Khasi Tribal Women," in the National Workshop on Recent Trends in Tribal Demography (Sponsored by Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Govt. of India) Organized by the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, on 23-24.02.2006. Participated and Presented a Paper on "Panchayat Raj and Empowerment of Women," in the National Seminar on Pappapatti
Dr. C. Lingaganesan	Syndrome Panchayats in Action: Emerging Forms and Issues, Organised by the Political Science Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, from 05 to 07.04.2006.  Participated and Presented a Paper on "Panchayat Raj Institutions and Social Development," in the National Seminar on Pappapatti
	Syndrome Panchayats in Action: Emerging Forms and Issues, Organised by the Political Science Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, from 05 to 07.4.2006.  Participated a Workshop on Development of Special Skills from 16 to 09.06.2006, Conducted by DDE Annamalalai University and Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Centre, Chandigarh.
Dr.K.Suriyan	Participated and Presented a Paper (Co-authored) on "Plight of Women Entrepreneur in Dindigul District, Tamilnadu" in the National Seminar on "Women Entrepreneurship" Organised by Vivekanandha College of Arts & Science for Women, Tiruchenkode, Salem District on 25.02.2006.
Dr. D. Selvaraju &	Presented a Research Paper (Co-authored) on "Problems of the
Mr. P. Veeramani	Aged in Rural Tamilnadu - A Sociological Review" at the XXXII All India Sociological Conference, Organised by the Department of Sociology, University of Madras and Loyola College, Chennai during 27 & 29.12.2006.
Dr. J. Krishnamurthy	Participated and Presented the following Research Papers at the XXXII All India Sociological Conference, Organised by the Department of Sociology, University of Madras and Loyola College, Chennai during 27 & 29.12.2006.  Village Life and Dwindling Natural Resources Caste Status and Water Management Practices: A Study Nagercoil Town Poverty Alleviation and Women Empowerment Religious Attitude Among University Girl Students
Dr. C. Lingaganesan	Presented the following two Research Papers at the XXXII All India Sociological Conference, Organised by the Department of Sociology, University of Madras and Loyola College, Chennai during 27 & 29.12.2006.
	(i) Village Life and Dwindling Natural Resources (Co-authored) (ii) Local Goverance and Women's Biosocial position (Co-authored)
Dr. B. Manickavasagam	Presented a Research Paper (Co-authored) on "Caste Status and Water management Practices: A Study in Nagercoil Town" at the XXXII All India Sociological Conference, Organised by the Department of Sociology, University of Madras and Loyola College, Chennai during 27 & 29.12.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
Dr.S.Suresh	Participated and Presented a paper on "Customer Retention Marketing of Insurance Industry" in the International Conference on "Global Business and Policy Modelling (GBPM 2006)" by the Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 21 & 22.09. 2006.

(1)	(2)
Mr.N.Ramu	Participated and Presented a paper on "The Reality of HRM – Global Perspective" in the International Conference on "Global Business and Policy Modelling (GBPM 2006)" by the Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 21 & 22.09.2006.
Mr.D.Vijayarangam	Participated and Presented a paper on "SHGs – Co-operative Linkage"in the National Seminar on "Emerging Dimensions in SHGs" by the Department of Commerce, Poondi Pushpam College, Thanjavur on 17.03.2006
Dr.P.Vijayalakshmi & Mr.N.V.R.Rajagopalan	Participated a Refresher Course on Environmental Science on 01 to 21.12.2006 at the Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University
Dr.P.Vijayalakshmi, Mr.N.V.R.Rajagopalan & Mr.P.Veerakumar	Participated and Presented a paper on "SHGs – Bank Linkage"in the National Seminar on "Emerging Dimensions in SHGs" by the Department of Commerce, Poondi Pushpam College, Thanjavur on 17.03.2006
Mr.M.Rajendran	Participated and Presented a paper on "VAT Debate and in case of Tamilnadu" in the National Seminar on "VAT" by the Department of Commerce, Asan Memorial College, Jaladampet, Chennai. on 16.02.2006
	Participated and Presented a paper on "SHGs – Towards a conceptual Frame Work "in the National Seminar on "Emerging Dimensions in SHGs" by the Department of Commerce, Poondi Pushpam College, Thanjavur on 17.03.2006
Dr.B.Karthikeyan	Participated and Presented a paper on "SHGs in Tamilnadu – An Overview" in the National Seminar on "Emerging Dimensions in SHGs" by the Department of Commerce, Poondi Pushpam College, Thanjavur on 17.03.2006
Mr.P.Veerakumar	Participated and Presented a paper on "Consumer Protection Awareness – Chidambaram Town" in the National Seminar on Changing Scenario of Consumerism, organised by the Department of Commerce, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, on 11 & 12.02.2006.
CENTRE FOR POPULATION STU	
Dr. A.Subbiah	Attended and presented a paper in the International Conference in Asia-Pacific Conference on "Emerging Population Issues" at Mumbai during 10 to 14.12.2006.
Dr. K.Jothy	Attended the Pre-proposal Conference at Chennai on 15.11.2006 organised by Tamilnadu State Aids Control Society.
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS A	DMINISTRATION
Dr. G. Udayasuriyan	Published two research papers entitled "Diversity Training for International Workforce and Competency mapping for O.D. parishioners in the book named "Behavioural Dimensions in HRM authored by Dr. V. Balakrishnan et al. on 28.03.2006.
Dr. M. Arul	Participated and presented a paper "Software as product for Economic Development" in the International Conference on Global Business and Policy Modelling (GBPM 2006) 21-22.09. 2006 organised by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Vallam, Thanjavur.
	Participated and presented a paper on "Further opportunity for Software products", UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Graduation of poverty through Innovative Employment Schemes" 28 & 29.09.2006 organised by PG Department of Commerce, Urumu Dhanalakshmi College, Tiruchirappalli.

(1) (2)Accepted European Case Clearing House (ECCH), Cranfield Dr. M. Arul & University, UK, "Shivaram College: Library System (B)", Nov. Mr.S.K. Nagarajan International Seminar on Galloping of Indian Services Towards Global Standards, organized by Muthayammal Engineering College, Rasipuram, titled "Boundless Business Prospect in Software Sector", on 02.11.2006. UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Eradication of Poverty through innovative employment schemes, organized by PG & Research Department of Commerce Urumu Dhanalakshmi College, Tiruchirappalli, titled "Further Opportunity for software products", on 28 & 29.09.2006. International Conference on Global Business And Policy Modelling, organized by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur, titled "Software as Product for Economic Development", during 21 & 22.09.2006. "Unexplored Opportunities in Software Market", International Conference on Management for Growth and Development, organized by Faculty of Management and Finance, University of Colombo, Sri Lanka, on 15.09.2006. "Enhancing the Effectiveness of Logistic Management : The Case S.K. Nagarajan & K. Manikandan of a Biscuit Company", International Research Conference on Management for Growth and Development, organized by Faculty of Management and Finance, University of Colombo, Sri Lanka, on 15.09.2006. On 01.07.2006, participated in one day seminar on Rural Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran Business Hubs organized by Junior chamber International of India and Indian Ministry of Panchayat Raj at A.V.C. College of Engineering, Mayiladuthurai. On 11.07.2006, participated in one day seminar on 'Match the talents' organized by Electronic Corporation of Limited (ELCOT) at Chennai. Dr. A. Selvarasu Attended a National Workshop on recent trends in tribal demography organized by Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University sponsored by Ministry of Tribal affairs on 23 & 24.02.2006. Presented a paper titled "Changing Consumers' Spending and Consumerism" in a two seminar organized by Bharathidasan University on a theme "Changing Scenario of Consumerism" on 11 & 12.02. 2006. Presented a paper titled "Displacement of Tribal Youth in Nilgiris District, Tamilnadu". In a workshop on recent trends in tribal demography organized by Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University sponsored by Ministry Tribal Affairs India on 23 & 24.02.2006. Attended 3C Programme on National conference on Management, convention on Innovation Management, Colloquium on Human Resource Development on 28, 29 & 30.03.2006 organised by Management Wing, Dept of Business Administration, Faculty of Arts, A.U. Dr. A. Selvarasu & Participated in a Workshop meant for students on Career Mr. A.A. Ananth Development "Successful Career Path for You(th) on 18.02.

(1)	(2)
Ms. K. Sujatha	Participated in the one day workshop on "Multivariate Analysis using Open Source Software" on 20.07.2006. Organised by Department of Management Studies, University of Madras, Chennai.
	Participated in one day National Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights" conducted by Sri Ramachandra Institute of Management, Chennai on 25.08.2006.
Mr. A.A. Ananth	"Technological Advancement in New Private sector Banks in India" co-authored a paper in the National Seminar on Management Research at the school of Management Studies, PSGR Krishnammal College for women, Peelamedh, Coimbatore on 27.01.06.
	"Customer Relationship Management in Banks – A tool to Edge out Competition" co-authored a paper in the National Seminar on Management Research at the School of Management studies PSGR Krishnammal College for Women, Peelameth, Coimbatore on 28.01.06.
	Presented a paper titled "Changing Consumers" Spending and Consumerism" in a two seminar organized by Bharathidasan University on a theme "Changing Scenario of Consumerism" on 11& 12.02. 2006.
Mr. R. Arunmozhi	Participated in the two days Entrepreneurship Awareness programme organized by the Entrepreneurship Development Cell, Annamalai University.
Mr. B. Venkatesan	Participated two day Seminar on "Changing Scenario of Consumerism" on 11 & 12.02.2006. Organised by Department of Commerce, Bharathidasan University, Trichy.
	Participated one day Regional Workshop on Corporate Environmental Compliance on 08.02.2006. Organised by Department of Environmental Management, Bharathidasan University, Trichy.
	Two days Workshop organized by Cuddalore District NSS Regional Centre, Chennai (Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India) District level HIV / AIDS for NSS Programme Officers and School Education on 27 & 28.03. 2006.
Mr.S.K. Nagarajan	Participated in the Workshop on Case Writing and Case Method of Teaching at Indian Institute of Management – Ahmedabad (IIM-A) during 30.01.2006 to 03.02. 2006.
	Participated in the workshop on "Corporate Environmental Compliance" held at Department of Environmental Management, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli on 08.02.2006.
	Participated in the workshop on "Case Workshop" held at IIT, Chennai, Dept. of Management Studies, Chennai organized by ECCII, Cranfield University, UK, from 29 to 31.03.2006.
	Participated in the National HR summit 2006 at Le meridien, Chennai on 19.07.2006. Organised by NASSCOM, New Delhi.
	Participated and won cash prize award in National Case Study Contest conducted by Acharya Institute of Management and Sciences, Bangalore on 11.08.2006.
	UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Eradication of Poverty through innovative employment schemes, organized by PG & Research Department of Commerce Urumu Dhanalakshmi College, Tiruchirappalli, titled "Further Opportunity for software products", on 28 & 29.09. 2006.

(1) (2)

International Conference on Global Business And Policy Modelling, organized by Adaikalamatha Institute of Management, Adaikalamatha College, Vallam, Thanjavur, titled "Software as Product for Economic Development", during 21-22.09. 2006.

"Unexplored Opportunities in Software Market", International Research Conference on Management for Growth and Development, organized by Faculty of Management and Finance, University of Colombo, Sri Lanka, on 15.09. 2006.

"Enhancing the Effectiveness of Logistic Management: The Case of a Biscuit Company", International Research Conference on Management for Growth and Development, organized by Faculty of Management and Finance, University of Colombo, Sri Lanka, on 15.09. 2006.

Participated in the Executive Education Customised programme, Strategic Management Forum of India Management Teachers Program on New Product Development at Indian Institute of Management – Bangalore (IIM-B) during 23 to 28.10.2006.

"Academic Training Needs of Faculty Members in Higher Educational Institution", 9<sup>th</sup> ISTE State Level Annual Convention sponsored by AICTE, organized by RMK Engineering College, Chennai, on 04.11.2006.

Participated in the Genesis Entrepreneurship Awareness Business Plan Contest, Workshop at Indian Institute of Technology, Madras (IIT-Madras), Chennai during 13 & 14.01. 2007.

Participated in the Executive Education Customised programme, Strategic Management Forum of India Management Teachers Program on New Product Development at Indian Institute of Management – Bangalore (IIM-B) during 23 to 28.10.2006.

Participated in the workshop on "Opportunities in BPO Sector" held at GRT Grand Days, Chennai Organized by Sutherland Global Services, on 07.12.2006.

Participated in the workshop on "Corporate Environmental Compliance" held at Department of Environmental Management, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli on 08.02.2006.

Participated in the national seminar on "Consumerism" organized by Department of Commerce, Bharathidhasan University, Trichy during 11&12.02.2006.

Participated one day workshop on "Relationship Strategies in Retailing" on 25.02.2006 organised by the NITT Meenakshi Institute of Technology, Bangalore.

Participated Trainers Training Programme in Entrepreneurship Development from 22.05.2006 to 03.06.2006 organised by TANSTIA – FNF Service Centre, Chennai.

Participated the Faculty Development Programme on Entrepreneurship Development during 20.12.2006 to 31.12.2006 organised by the Department of Management Studies, Kongu Engineering College, Erode.

Participated in the one day workshop on "Multivariate Analysis using Open Source Software" on 20.07.2006. Organised by Department of Management Studies, University of Madras, Chennai.

Participated in the one day workshop on "Multivariate Analysis using Open Source Software" on 20.07.2006. Organised by Department of Management Studies, University of Madras, Chennai.

Mr. V. Balaji

Ms. G. Sudha

Mr. K. Sivakumar

(1)	(2)
	Participated in one day National Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights" conducted by Sri Ramachandra Institute of Management, Chennai on 25.08.2006.
Ms. S. Sowmiya	Attended 14 days Staff Development Programme AICTE sponsored "Alleyway Business Competitiveness" conducted by Dr. C. Madhavi & Dr. M. Ramesh, Department of Business Administration.
	Participated in one day National Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights" conducted by Sri Ramachandra Insitute of Management, Chennai on 25.08.2006.
Mr. M. Jeyakumaran	Participated and presented paper titled "Government Role in Rural Women Development Through Digital Technology and Micro Finance" in Sri Pondi Pushpam College of Arts and Science, Thanjavur during the month of March 2006.
Mr. J. John Adaikalam Ms. Rincy V. Mathew Mr. K. Gomathi Sankar & Mr. K.K. Sabarirajan	"Orientation Programme" Conducted by Academic Staff College, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram on 18.04.2006to 15.05.2006.
Mr. J. John Adaikalam & Mr. A. Gopinath	Participated in Case Writing Workshop organized by Dept. of Busi. Administration, Annamalai University during 27 to 29.10.2006.
Mr. C. Kathiravan	Participated Staff Development Programme conducted by Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University sponsored by AICTE, New Delhi on 17.03.2006 to 30.03.2006.
Ms. Rincy V. Mathew	Participated in the one day workshop on "Multivariate Analysis using Open Source Software" on 20.07.2006. Organised by Dept. of Management Studies, University of Madras, Chennai.
Mr. A. Gopinath	Participated and presented a paper title "Software as a product for Economic Development" in International Conference held on Adaikalamatha Institute of Mgt., Vallam, Thanjavur on 22.09.2006.
Ms. G. Latha & Ms. K. Rukmani	Participated and presented a case in the Management Development Programme on Case Writing Workshop organized by the Department of Business Administration, A.U. during 27 to 29.10.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY	
Dr. S. Rajendran	Participated and acted as a session Chairman & Respondent in the three days National Seminar on "Indian Philosophical heritage - A reunderstaring" organised by the Dept. of Philosophy, Vivekananda College, Chennai from 08 to 10.03.2006.
Dr. Subashini	" சனுக் கரு"" ரங்கம் " மணுற்ர ப்பனுக்கனூ ாக் ம் பக் ம் " மணுறர் ீனுழு . ப. க கம் 17 & 18.02.2006
	ICPR Sponsered National Seminar on "Knowledge in Social world" Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit, Kalady, Kerala on 02 & 03.03.2006.
	National Seminar on இக்கா இக்கனுற்" மணுறர் இழு . ப. ககம் 29 & 30.03.2006
	UGC Sponsered National Seminar on Human Rights: "The need for New Perspectives" organised by Department of Philosophy, Madura College, Madurai, 27 & 28.07.2006.
	Participated and Presented Paper on "Ethical values in the Age of Science" in the International World Philosophy Congress , New Delhi, 15 to 18.12.2006

Participated and Presented Paper on "Crime and Punishment-A Global outlook" in the Indian Philosophical Congress , New Delhi, 19 & 20.12.2006

## DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Dr. P. Paulraja

Delivered a course of 4 lectures in the National Workshop on "Decompositions of Graphs and Product Graphs" held at Department of Mathematics, A.U.during 03 to 07.01.2006.

He delivered an invited talk at SFR College, Sivakasi, in the UGC sponsored state level conference on 'Recent Advancements in Graph Theory and its Applications' during 18 & 19.08.2006.

He also participated in the Work Shop on "Mathematics Education in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century on 24 & 25.08. 2006, organized by the Tamilnadu State Council for Higher Education, Chennai.

Delivered an invited talk entitled "Directed off cycle decompositions of some regular digraph" in the International Conference on Discrete Mathematics, held at Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, during 15 to 18.12.2006. Also he acted as a member of the Progamme Committee of the Conference.

Delivered an invited talk at the International Conference on Discrete Mathematics held at Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore during 15 to 18.12.2006

Dr. N. Thillaigovindan

Dr.N. Thillaigovindan, Professor of Mathematics delivered an invited talk on Random Processes and Design of Experiments" at the seminar on Easy Methodology and Effective Teaching of Mathematics organized by the Krishnaswami College of Engineering and Tech., Cuddalore, held during 12 to 14.08. 2006.

Dr.R. Sampathkumar

Delivered a course of 2 lectures in the National Workshop on "Decompositions of Graphs and Product Graphs" held at Department of Mathematics, A.U. during 03 – 07.01.2006.

Delivered two lectures on "Claw-Decompositions and Tutte-Orientations" in the DST sponsored Research oriented lecture series in Mathematics and Application to Engineering, organized by the Department of Mathematics, Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Krishnankoil on 08.07.2006.

Dr.R. Kalyanaraman

Participated in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on "Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis" organized by the Department of Statistics, A.U. during 08 & 09.03.2006.

Mr.S. Monikandan

Attended the National Workshop on "Decompositions of graphs and product graphs" held at Department of Mathematics, Annamalai University during 03 to 07.01.2006.

Attended the Orientation Programme (General) conducted by the UGC - Academic Staff College, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore during 18.04.2006 to 15.05.2006.

Mrs.S. Anita Shanti

Attended the Orientation Programme (General) conducted by the UGC - Academic Staff College, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore during 18.04.2006 to 15.05.2006.

(1)	(2)
DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS	
Dr. R. Sivasamy, Dr.M.K.Ravichandran, Dr.V.Rajagopalan, Dr.R. Kannan, Dr.R.Elangovan, Dr.D. Venkatesan Mrs. G. Meenakshi, Dr. S. Parthasarathy, Dr.P. Pandian, Mr.N.Pukazhenthi & Dr. C. Subramanian	Attended UGC sponsored National Seminar on Statistical Models and Methods for Data Analysis (NSSMMDA -2006) Recent Developments, during 08 & 09.03.2006 held at Department of Statistics, AU.
Dr. V. Rajagopalan, & Dr.R.Kannan, Mr. N. Pukazhenthi & Dr. C. Subramanian Dr. V. Rajagopalan, Dr. R. Elangovan, Mr. N. Pukazhenthi & Dr. C. Subramanian	Attended a National Seminar on "Terrorism, Socio, Economic, Psychological, Political and Religions dimensions", during 08 & 09.02.2006 at DDE Political Sci. and Public Admin. Wing, AU. Attended workshop on "Recent Trends in Tribal Demography" at Department of Population Studies, A.U. during 23 & 24.02.2006.
Dr.R.Kannan, Dr. R. Elangovan & Dr. C. Subramanian	One day colloquim on "Water Management in Cuddalore District" 25.01.2006, Department of Economics, A.U.
R.Kannan, S.Parthasarathy & M.K.Ravichandran	Attended a National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis 8-9 March 2006, Department of Statistics, A.U. and presented a paper "In Manpower Planning Model using SCBZ property with Dicrete Rayleigh Distribution"
R.Kannan, S.Parthasarathy & A.Gasnesan	Attended a National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis 08 & 09.03.2006, Department of Statistics, A.U. and presented a paper "Parametric methods of Estimating survival function".
R.Kannan, M.K.Ravichandran & G.Malarvizhi	Attended a National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis 08 & 09.03.2006, Dept. of Statistics, A.U. and presented a paper "Classification and Regression trees".
R.Kannan, S.Parthasarathy and K.A.Venkatachalam	Attended a National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis 08 & 09.03.2006, Department of Statistics, A.U. and presented a paper "Correlation between time to cross antigenic diversity threshold and the time to manifestation of AIDS".
R.Kannan, J.W.Felix	Attended a National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis 08 & 09.03.2006, Dept. of Statistics, A.U. and presented a paper "An Application of CART model".
R.Kannan, K.Srinivasamoorthy C.Nanthakumar and S.Chidambaram	Attended a National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis 08 & 09.03.2006, Department of Statistics, A.U. and presented a paper "Consequence of multivariate statistical analysis to classify process controlling water chemistry"
Dr. R. Elangovan & Dr. C. Subramanian	Attended National Seminar on Division of Community Medicine, Raja Muthiah Medical College and Department of Economics, A.U. on 30 & 31.01.2006.
Dr. R. Elangovan	Attended Workshop on Development of Special skills organized by CYP ASIA center, Commonwealth Secretariat, Chandigarh and Directorate of Distance Education, A.U. 16 to 19.06.2006.
Mr.N.Pukazhenthi	Participated in the National Conference on "Recent Trends in Statistical Methodologies held during 16 & 17.03.2006, Department of Statistics, Presidency College, Chennai.  Presented in the National Seminar on Statistical Models and Methods on the title "Bulk service queues of M/G/1 type with Accessible Batches and Single Vacation".

(1)	(2)
Mr.N.Pukazhenthi & Dr. C. Subramanian	Attended workshop on "Successful career path for youth" on 18.02.2006 at Department of Business Administration, A.U.
Dr. C. Subramanian	Attended a Refresher course in "Population Studies, Demography" from 15.05.2006 to 03.06.2006 at International Institute for Population Studies, Mumbai.
Mr. M. Vijayakumar & Mr. N. Paranjothi	National seminar on statistical Models and Methods for Data analysis (NSSMMDA) at Department of statistics, A.U. March 2006, presented a paper entitled "An M/G/1 Retrial queue with verification cum service Rule of type (R, p)".
Mr. P. Arumugam	Regional workshop on "Application of Research Methodology in Practice" organized by Vinayaka Mission's Annapoorana College of Nursing, Salem and presented a paper entitled "Application of Statistics in Research" March 2006.
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS	
Dr.R.Palanivel	Attended National Conference on Recent Trends in Polymer Science and Technology on 14 & 15.07.2006 at PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore
Dr.R.Palanivel & Dr.P.Sivagurunathan	Attended National Conference on Recent Advances in Material Science on 16&17.02.2006 at Periyar University, Salem
	Attended National Conference on Application Oriented Materials on 21-22.04.2006 at SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Kattankulathur.
Dr.V.Ramasamy & Dr.D.Geetha	Attended CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry on 10 & 11.03.2006 at Annamalai University
Dr.P.Sivagurunathan, Dr.C.Manoharan, Dr.D.Govindarajan & Dr.G.Sivakumar	Attended Workshop on Crystal Growth Methods on 12 & 13.08.2006 at S.S.N. College of Engineering, Centre for Crystal Growth, Kalavakkam.
Dr.C.Manoharan & Dr.S.Dhanapandian	Attended a National Symposium on Applications of <sup>57</sup> Fe Mossbauer Spectroscopy conducted by Department of Physics, Jain Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur during 06 to 08.02.2006
Dr.K.Raghu	Attended National Seminar on Atmospheric Science on 24 & 25.02.2006 at Department of Physics, Sri Krishna Devaraya University, Anantapur, Andhra Pradesh.
DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY	
Dr. R. Ranganathan & Dr. R. Gopi	Attended National seminar on "Appropriate technologies for sustainable Horticulture, conducted by Department of Horticulture, A.U. during 20 & 21.03.2006.
Dr. D. Dhanavel	Attended the National seminar on "Terrorism" conducted by the Department of Political Studies, DDE Wing, A.U. during 08 & 09.02.2006.
Dr. R. Selvaraj, Dr. L. Mullainathan, Dr. P.S. Sharavanan,Dr. R. Gopi, Dr. R. Desingh, Mr. G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan, Dr. D. Dhanavel, Dr.S.Natarajan,Dr.A.Venkatesan, Mr. M. Gomathinayagam, Dr.R.Sridharan & Dr. M. Anbazhagan	Attended the Workshops on "ELISA techniques" conducted by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar on 02.09.2006 & 22.10.2006.

(1)	(2)
Dr. K.C. Ravindran, Dr. AL.A. Chidambaram, Dr. P. Vijayarengan, Dr. L. Mullainathan, Dr. S. Natarajan, Dr. D. Dhanavel, Dr. A. Venkatesan, Dr. P.S. Sharavanan, Dr. R. Gopi & Mr. G.M. Alagu Lakshmanan	Attended the UGC-SAP sponsored Workshop on "Histochemical techniques conducted by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 18.02. 2006.
Dr. R. Selvaraj	Attended National Symposium on Algae-Mannar Biosphere at AVVM Sripushpam College, Poondi, Thanjavur, during 24 & 25.02.2006.
Dr. R. Panneerselvam & Dr. V. Venkatesalu	Attended a two day workshop on "Botany Education in the 21st Century" held at Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, Chennai on 27 & 28.01.2006.
Dr. D. Dhanavel	Attended the National seminar on "Human perspectives of Biotechnology" conducted by the School of Biosciences, Mahendra Arts & Science College, Kalippatti during 11 & 12.02.2006.
Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy	Participated in the National conference on "New vistas in Microbiology and Plant Sciences organized by Academy of Plant Sciences, Muzaffarnagar, India held on 19 & 20.09. 2006 at Kanya Gurukul Mahavidyalaya, Hardwar, Uttaranjal State.
Dr. V. Venkatesalu	Attended the International seminar on "Indian medicinal Plants" conducted by the Dept. of Pharmacy, Tajen University, Taiwan held during 26.09.2006 to 01.10.2006 and presented the research article entitled "Bioactive Compounds from certain mangrove plants of India against Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus aureus". He also discussed with the various departments of Tajen University on the future collaborative research programmes between our University and Tajen University, Taiwan.
Dr. M.Anbazhagan & Dr. R.Rajendran DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY	Attended Orientation course at Academic staff College, Pondicherry University at Puducherry, during 02 to 29.11.06.
Dr.K.Pugazhendhi	Attended the UGC Sponsored National Workshop on "Recent trends in Biochemistry and Biotechnology" from 24 to 26.02.2006 organised by Dept. of Biochemistry and Biotechnology, AU.
Dr. R.Ramalingam	Attended one-day workshop on "Solid Waste Management" at District Institute of Edu. and Training, Vadalur on 06.04.2006, Sponsored by C.P.Ramaswamy Aiyar Foundation, Chennai.
Dr.T.Ramesh Kumar	Attended "Fourth All India Summer Research Training Programme on Molecular Techniques" held at Sengunthar College of Arts and Science, Erode, during 16 to 30.05.2006.
Dr.T.Ramesh Kumar, Dr.S.Milton Prabu & Dr.K.Pugazhendhi	Attended the International Seminar on Environmental Biotech – 2006 held on 05 to 07.07.2006. at JBAS College for Women, Chennai.
Dr.T.Ramesh Kumar, Dr.S.Milton Prabu & Dr.M.Muniyan	Attended the "Workshop on Seaweed <i>kappaphycus</i> culture" on 26.08.2006 held at CAS Marine Biology, AU.
Dr.Selvisabhanayakam	Attended and Presented a paper entitled on "Studies on the impact of Neemgold on larval parameters of <i>chrysomyia rufifacies</i> (Diptera: Calliphoridae) during metamorphosis", in the 8 <sup>th</sup> International Symposium on Vector & Vector Borne Diseases held at Madurai organized by ICMR on 13 to 15.10.2006.

(1) (2)Attended and Presented a paper entitled on "Studies on the effect Dr.V.Mathivanan of Pongamia glabra leaf extract on the control of chrysomyia rufifacies (Diptera: Calliphoridae) in relation to growth and Development", in the 8th Int. Symposium on Vector & Vector Borne Diseases held at Madurai organized by ICMR on 13 to 15.10.2006. Attended and presented a paper in the 24th Annual National conference on "Medical statistics & National millennium Development Goals, entitled "Prevalence of HIV / AIDS infection in India - A Survey" held of PSG institute of Medical Sciences & Research Coimbatore from 01 to 03.12.2006. Dr. A. Jebanesan Attended the Orientation Seminar on "Nanotechnology" on 06.05.2006 held at seminar hall V.C. Bungalow, A.U. Dr.S.Hemalatha, Attended "Fourth All India Summer Research Training Programme on Molecular Techniques" held at Sengunthar College of Arts and Dr.T.Ramesh Kumar, Dr.S.Milton Prabu, Science, Erode, during 16 to 30.05.2006. Dr.M.Muniyan & Dr.K.Pugazhendhi Attended the "International Seminar on Biotechnology" on 14 & 15.08.2006 held at PSGR College for Woman, Chennai. Attended the "workshop on Seaweed kappaphycus culture" on 26.08.06 held at CAS Marine Biology, Annamalai University. Attended the International Seminar on Environmental Biotech -2006 held an 05 to 07.07.2006. JBAS College for Woman, Chennai. Dr.T.Ramesh Kumar, Attended the UGC sponsored Refresher course in Environmental Dr.C. Elanchezhiyan, Science from 01 to 21.12.2006 at Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry Dr. S. Milton Prabu & Dr. M. Muniyan Attended the Training Programme of "The Aspects of Remote Dr.C.Prabhahar sensing" held from 26 to 30.10.2006 at School of Geosciences Bharathidasan University Tiruchirappalli - 24. Attended ASPUM International Symposium on "Science in New Dr. R. Gopal Millennium" conducted by University of Madras, Chennai on 12 & 13.06.2006. Attended Certificate course in "Microarray Data Analysis" Conducted by AU-KBC Research Center, MIT campus of Anna University Chennai on 29 & 30.06.2006. Attended the International conference on Nanoscience and Nenotechnology (ICNSNT2006) Conducted by Center for Nanoscience and Nenotechnology, University of Madras Gundy Campus Chennai on 26 to 28.08.2006. Attended and Presented a paper entitled on "Alpha Tocopherol Ameliorates Acrolein - Induced Progressive Renal Failure: An Experemintal Study in Rats" at the International conference on Toxicology, Toxicogenomics and Occupational Health (ICTTOH 2006) and 26th Annual meeting of Toxicology (STOX) India held on 09 to 11.10.2006, Organized by School of studies in Zoology, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, M.P., India Dr. K. Elumalai & Attended Orientation programme sponsored by UGC New Delhi, held at Academic Staff College, Pondicherry, from 01.06.2006 to Dr.S.Dhanasekaran 28 .06.2006.

(4)	(0)
(1)	(2)
Dr. Selvisabhanayakam	Paper accepted for publication in the proceeding of 8 <sup>th</sup> International symposium on Vectors and Vector Borne Diseases. Entitle "Studies on the impact of neemgold on larval parameters of <i>chrysomeya ryfifacies</i> (Diptera: calliphoridae) during metamorphoses.
Dr. V.I. Paul & Dr. K. Pugazhendhi	Attended the UGC Sponsored Refresher course in Water Harvesting and Water Management from 13.11.06 to 06.12.06 at Dept. of Environmental Sciences Kuvempu University, Karnataka.
Dr. R. Gopal	Attended 4 <sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of Biotech Society of India: Biotech – 2006 on "Over expression system and challenges" from 26 to 28.11.2006, conducted by center for cellular and Molecular Biology, Hyderabad, A.P., India.
CAS IN MARINE BIOLOGY	molocalar Biology, Tryadiabaa, 7 th 1, mala.
Dr. T. Balasubramanian	Attended COMAPS Review Meeting on 05.01.06 at New Delhi. Attended UGC Expert Meeting during 11 &12.01.06 at New Delhi Organized and Participated the National Steering Committee OSTC on 27.02.06 at Annamalai University. This was presided over by dr. P.S.Goel, Dod Secretary, Govt. of India, Dept. of Ocean Development, New Delhi.
	National Steering Committee OSTC on 27.02.06 presided by Dr. P.S. Goel, Secretary, Ministry of Earth Sciences (DOD), Govt. of India at New Delhi.
Dr. L. Kannan	United Nations University, International Network for Water Environment & Health, Canada and UNESCO, Paris signed MOU with our university to conduct a training programme on Biodiversity in mangroves ecosystems.
	MOU signed between Annamalai University and National Remote Sensing Agency, Hyderabad in relation to "Biodiversity characterization at landscape level using satellite remote sensing and GIS phase – II" project.
	Participated and coordinated the discussion on creation of freshwater lake in the Flat Bay of the Andaman at the office of the Chief Conservator of Forests, Port Blair on 13.02.2006.
	Participated in the discussion of the coastal zone studies project meeting at the Space Appl. Centre, Ahmedabad on 16.02.2006.
	Participated and presented the report on "Biodiversity characterization at landscape level using satellite remote sensing and GIS phase— II" at the National Remote Sensing Agency, Hyderabad on 17.02.2006.
	Received Achievement Award – 2006 and Scroll of Honour for Contributions in Marine Botany on the occasion of the National Symposium on Algae, Man and Biosphere on 24.02.2006 to mark the Golden Jubilee Celebrations of AVVM Sri Pushpam College, Poondy.
	Attended the National Conference on Current Perspectives in Aquatic Biology, Organised by the Dept. Of Zoology, University of Madras, Chennai on 17.03.2006.
	Chaired at the scientific session on "Wetlands" at the Dept. of Zoology, University of Madras, Chennai on 17.03.2006 during the National Conference on current perspectives in aquatic biology.

Chaired the session on "Holistic education and technology" at the Dept. of Education, A.U. on 28.03.2006 during the Annual seminar on Holistic Education.

Participated and presented a paper on "Coastal and marine protected areas of India vis-à-vis the like minded megadiverse countries" in the National Symposium on "Marine Biodiversity Conservation and Community" at the GEER Foundation, Gujarat during 15 &16.06.2006.

Participated in the third meeting of the Expert Committee on Database on Biodiversity and Traditional knowledge at the National Biodiversity Authority, Chennai on 25.06.2006.

Deputy Co-ordinator, UGC-SAP Programme (2004-2009)

Serving as Bharathidasan University representative in the Board of Studies in Zoology of S. R. College, Tiruchirappalli and A.D.M. College, Nagapattinam.

Nominated to the Academic Council of Tamil Nadu Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Chennai as Expert Member for 3 years from 2006 to 2009

Nominated to the Board of Studies as Member in the Fisheries College and Research Institute, Tuticorin for 3 years from 2006 to 2009

United Nations University, International Network for Water Environment & Health, Canada and UNESCO, Paris signed MOU with our university to conduct a training programme on Biodiversity in mangroves ecosystems

Invited to participate in the pre-project planning workshop at Phuket, Thailand during 17 to 19.02.2006.

International Workshop on 'Prediction of greenhouse gas effect on global environment:

Asian coastal ecosystem case study, North Vietnam-GREENMANG WE 2006- 18 to 21.06.2006, Hanoi University of Education, Vietnam. In which two papers were presented one on "Mangrove forests: A potential sink for carbon and nutrients" by K. Kathiresan and another one on 'Sustainable Reservation of mangrove forests on the basis of their ecological and socio-economic function against the global warming problem' by omori, K, A. Doura, T. Fukumoto, J. Matsumoto, Ohnishi and K. Kathiresan.

Visited mangrove forests both natural and planted one in Northern Vietnam on 20 & 21.06.2006.

Attended National Seminar on Marine Biodiversity organized by Centre of Marine Biodiversity.

Serving as a Bharathidasan University representative to the Board of Studies in Botany of Holy Cross College (Autonomous), Tiruchirapalli for two years 2004 to 2006.

Serving as a Member in the Board of Studies in Marine Biology, Annamalai University from 2005 to 2008.

Participated in a meeting as a member of Advisory Committee for drafting Management Action Plan for the Gulf of Mannar Biosphere Reserve in Chennai on 06.04.2006

Conducted a Ph.D. viva voce examination at Manonmanium Sundaranar University, Nagarkoil on 13.04.2006.

Participated in a Board of Studies meeting in Microbiology (Postgraduate) in Alagappa University, Karaikudi, on 21.04.2006.

Dr. S. Ajmal Khan

Dr. K. Kathiresan

Participated as an invitee for a meeting on e-governance under 'ENVISION' project at Ministry of Environment and Forests, Govt. of India, New Delhi on 24.04.2006.

Serving as a Bharathidasan university representative to the Board of Studies in Botany of Holy Cross College (Autonomous), Tiruchirapalli for two years 2004 to 2006.

Serving as a Member in the Board of Studies in Marine Biology, Annamalai University from 2005 to 2008.

Member, Board of Studies in Microbiology, Alagappa University, Karikudi.

Member, Advisory Board, the Gulf of Mannar Biosphere Reserve Management Action Plan, 2006

International seminar on Ornamental fish breeding, farming and trade, 05.02.2006 to 06.02.2006, Dept. of Fisheries, Government of Kerala, Ministry of Agriculture & FIRMA held at Cochin

Chaired and presented a paper in the National Conference on agro biodiversity, 12 to 15.02.2006, National Biodiversity Authority, Neelankarai, Chennai-41.

Presented paper in the National Conference on Aquatic Resources, Aquaculture & Aqua Show (Confaqua 2006), 15 to 17.02.2006, St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai, Tirunelveli

Deputy Coordinator – DOD-OSTC Centre of Excellence in Marine Biology

Attended International seminar on Ornamental fish breeding, farming and trade, Cochin India, 05 & 06.02.2006.

Organising secretary, training workshop on "Introduction to the study of marine meiofauna", 24 to 26.07.2006.

Participated in the 4<sup>th</sup> Organizing committee meeting of the conference on "Recent Advances in Marine Antifouling Technology, RAMAT 2006" held on 22.05.2006 at National Institute of Ocean Technology, Chennai.

Attended the one day meeting on "Early warning Systems Consultation Meeting" held on 30.05.2006 at the District Collector's Office, Cuddalore.

Organized and participated in the cruise for bathymetry survey up to 20 meter depth in the coastal water from Cuddalore to Velankanni covering app. 1200sq.km.(120km x 19km stretch). The survey was made using a fishing trawler covering 3850 running km from 14.03.06 to 25.05.2006 (73 days).

Attended the National workshop 2006 on "Digital geography with special emphasis on disaster management" conducted by National Remote Sensing Agency, Hyderabad from 30<sup>th</sup> June to 01.07.2006.

Organized and participated in the Real time kinematic GPS (RTKGPS) survey along the high water line between Cuddalore and Velankanni (120 km) from 11.07.06 to 03.08.06 (24 days)

Organized and participated bathymetry and RTKGPS survey from the mouth of Vellar estuary up to the railway bridge of Parangipettai (6 km) from 04.08.06 to 07.08.06.

Dr. S. Rajagopal

Dr.(Mrs.) Olivia. J. Fernando

Dr. M. Natarajan

(1)	(2)
	Participated in the VI Organizing committee meeting of the conference on "Recent advances in marine antifouling technology, RAMAT 2006" held on 31.10.2006 at National Institute of Ocean Technology, Chennai.
Dr. M. Natarajan &	Attended the workshop on "Ocean Ambient Noise -
Dr. N. Veerappan	Measurement, characterization and impact on underwater scattering" held in National Institute of Ocean Technology, Chennai on 25 & 26.08.2006.
Dr. N. Veerappan	UGC National level seminar on "Wholistic Education" Dept. of Education, A.U. 27 & 28.03.2006.
Dr. M. Srinivasan	Presented a paper on "Disaster due to Tsunami at Cuddalore area" in Brain Storming session on Disaster Management" held as Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati on 27 & 28.02.2006
Dr. A. Chammana	Sub-Centre for yoga studies incharge.
Dr. A. Shanmugam	Organised Academic programme of U.G. Students of Junior Ed. College, Pennsylvani, USA at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai on 14.03.06.
	National Training workshop on marine and coastal biodiversity assessment for conservation and sustainable utilization at Suganthi Devadasan Marine Research Institute, Tuticorin on 20 to 24.03.2006.
	National level training programme on "Fish Cell Culture' funded by Dept. of Biotechnology, Govt. of India, New Delhi, Fisheries College and Research Institute, Tuticorin on 24 to 28.04.2006.
Dr.(Mrs.)P. S. Lyla	Organized as many as 6 training programmes for fisherwomen on alternate livelihood methods-preparation of value added fishery products.
Dr. P. Sampathkumar	Academic visit to State Key Laboratory of organic Geochemistry, Guangzhou Institute of Geochemistry, Chinese Academy of sciences, Guangzhou, China from 01 to 30.04.2006.
Dr. P. Anantharaman	Attended in the International Conferenceon Marine and Terrene Ecology (ICMTE) Sea, Land people. Organised Jesuit Tsunami services (JTS) Jesuit Madurai Province in collaboration unit St.Xavier College Autonomous) Palayamkottai, Tirunelveli 17 to 19.01.2006.
	Attended in the National symposium on algae, Man & Biosphere at Poondi Pushpam College, Thanjavur on 24 & 25.02.2006.
	Organised National Science Day-2006, at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University during 25 to 28.02.2006
	Organised to workshop on Development of Special Skills (for CYP, NSS, NCC, YRC, YOGA & NGO officials) organized by CYP Asia Centre and Annamalai University, from 16 to 19.06.06, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar, Tamil Nadu
Dr. M. Kalaiselvam	Attended UGC-Sponsored Refresher Course in Biotechnology from 06.07.06 to 26.07.06 organised by the Academic Staff College and Dept. of Biotechnology, Pondicherry University
Dr. S. T. Somasundaram	DBT - Coordinators Meeting at Chennai on 17.02.06
	Organised National Science Day-2006, at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University on 25 to 28.02.2006
	Participated in the International symposium on translational ocescardo: apoptasis & Cancer, Organised by University of Kerala & International University of Texas, USA.

(1)	(2)
Dr. S. Ravichandran	Paper presented in National Seminar on Biological Sciences and its impact on environment, Bio-Enja Futura-06, 20 to 22.01.2006, Bangalore
	DST – Sponsored visiting Fellowship programme at Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research, Bangalore 05.12.2005 to 04.03.2006.
	Attended a summer training course on Fundamentals of Oceanography conducted by National Institute of Oceanography, Goa, from 15 to 26.05.2006.
	Young Visiting Scientist fellowship award for 3 months program (05.12.2005 to 06.03.2006) in Jawaharlal Nehru Centre for Advanced Scientific Research, Bangalore.
	Visiting teacher fellowship award for 2 months program (01.05.2006 to 30.06.2006) in National Institute of Oceanography, Goa.
Dr. G. Ananthan	Attended in the International Conferenceon Marine and Terrene Ecology (ICMTE) Sea, Land people. Organised Jesuit Tsunami services (JTS) Jesuit Madurai Province in collaboration unit St.Xavier College Autonomous) Palayamkottai, Tirunelveli 17 to 19.01.2006.
Dr. K. Sivakumar	Workshop on "Recent Techniques in Cyanobacteriology & Bioinformatics for Cyanobacteriologists" National Facility for Marine Cyanobacteria & Bioinformatics Centre, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, India during 20.02.06 to 03.03.2006. Member, Board of Studies in Bio-informatics, A.V.C.College
	(Bharathidasan University). 2003 – 2006.
	Application of Sri Aurobindo's Philosipical and Spiritual principles in education, Souvenir of the Symp. on Application of Spirituality in Education, Annamalai University: 32-39.
	Workshop on Development of Special Skills (for CYP, NSS, NCC, YRC, YOGA & NGO officials) organized by CYP Asia Centre and Annamalai University, from 16.06.06 to 19.06.06, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar, Tamil Nadu
Dr. T. Ramanathan	Participated workshop on "Analytical Instrumental Techniques – current trends and practices" Organised by Regional Research Laboratory, Bhubaneswar and Indian Institute of Metals, Bhuneswar during 20 to 23.06.2006
	Participated "Workshop on Seaweed Kappaphycus culture" held at CAS in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai during 26.08.2006.
	Participated UGC-SAP & DST-FIST Sponsored "Workshop on ELISA & PCR Techniques" held at Dept. of Botany, Annamalai university, Annamalai Nagar duing 13 & 14.09.2006
	Participated the "International Training and Capacity Building on Medicinal Plants conservation and Utilization" Organised by foundation for revitalization of local health traditions, Bangalore during 04 to 18.10.2006.
Dr. S. Bragadeeswaran	Paper presented in the "National seminar on Biotechnology" held at Sourastra College, Madurai. 2006.
	Paper presented in the "National Seminar on Impact of Tsunami" held at CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai. 2006.
Dr. G. Sankar	Participated the two days Job placement skill development training programme titled 'Jog for Job' placement on 28 & 29.03.2006 at Annamalai University, Chidambaram

(1)	(2)
	Training and placement cell of faculty of Arts, Science, Education, Indian Languages and Fine Arts at Annamalai University, Chidambaram, 29.03.2006.
Dr. K. Ramamoorthy	Attended Seminar on Ornamentals Kerala – 2006 in Kochi on 05 & 06.02.2006.
Dr. S.M. Raffi	Presented a paper in the "National Conference on Agrobiodiversity" conducted by National biodiversity Authority, Govt. of India during 11 to 15.02.2006 at NIOT, Chennai.
	Attended a short course Entitled "Coastal & Marine Environmental Management" Conducted by College of Fisheries, Mangalore, held from 16 to 25.02.2006.
	Paper presented in "National Conference on Agrobiodiversity" organized by National Biodiversity Authority during 12-15, 2006 at NIOT, Chennai.
Dr. P. Murugesan	Participated 83 <sup>rd</sup> Orientation Course from 01.06.2006 to 28.06.2006 at UGC Academic StaffCollege, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry
Dr. T. T. Ajith kumar	Attended National Seminar on Scott Research Forum at Scott Christian College, Nagercoil.
	Attended National Seminar on Effect of Tsunami impacts at CAS in Marine Biology
	Attended Institutional Seminar on Ornamentals Kerala – 2006, conducted in Kochi on 05 & 06.02.2006.
	State level initial consultation and planning workshop on coastal ecosystem conservation held at kanyakumari during 15 & 16.05.2006
	Natural consulation on strategies for disaster management and governance helt at YWCA, Chennai organised by PREM in Colloboration with plan international 11 & 12.06.2006.
Dr. B. Deivasigamani	Paper presented "Immune organs in Marine fishes". National Science Day 28.02.2006 held at Annamalai University, CAS in Marine Biology, Parangipettai
	Paper presented "Cell types in Immune system". National Science Day 28.02.2006 held at Annamalai University, CAS in Marine Biology, Parengipettai
	Participated in the 64 <sup>th</sup> Orientation Course held from 16.05.2006 to 12.06.2006 and obtained Grade A. University Grants Commission – Academic Staff College, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore – 641 046.
	Participated in "Workshop on Seaweed Kappaphycus Culture" held on 26.08.2006 at Centre of Advanced Study in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai
Dr. D. Annadurai	Participated and presented a research paper titled "Gastropods diversity of the Gulf of Mannar Marine Biosphere Reserve" in the National Conference on Current Perspectives in Aquatic Biology held during 17 & 18.03.2006 at Dept. of Zoology, University of Madras, Chennai (India).
	Participated and presented a research paper titled "Feeding apparatus of the venomous marine gastropod <i>Conus textile</i> Linnaeus" in the National Conference on Current Perspectives in Aquatic Biology held during 17 & 18.03.2006 at Dept. of Zoology, University of Madras, Chennai (India).

553 (1) (2)presented in the National Conference on Current Paper Perspectives in Aquatic Biology 17 & 18.03.2006, organized by Dept. of Zoology, University of Madras, Chennai Participated 83<sup>rd</sup> Orientation Course from 01.06.2006 to Mr. E. Natarajan 28.06.2006 at UGC Academic Staff College, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry Mr. K. Raja Attended International Seminar on Ornamental Fish Breeding, Farming and Trade, Cochin India, 05 & 06.02.2006. DEPARTMENT OF EARTH SCIENCES Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and Dr.M. Arumugam exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Occurrence of high fluoride in parts of Kadayampatti area of Omalur Taluk in Salem Dist, Tamilnadu during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U. Attended a National Seminar and Participated in the Colloquium on "Water management in Cuddalore District" and delivered a special lecture on "water resource and policy" on 25.01.2006 organised by the Dept.of Economics, A.U. Dr.T.Ramkumar Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "GIS based Ground water Recourse Utilization in Mangadu Mini-Watersheds". During 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U. Dr.B.Gurugnanam Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global

economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented papers entitled. (i) Addressing the extent of Aquifer for Groundwater Favourability through GIS in Valappadi Taluk. (ii) Preliminary studies of Hydrogeochemical behaviour in Valappadi Taluk Salem Dist, Tamilnadu". During 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U. Attended a National Seminar on "NSSMMDA-2006" and presented

a research paper entitled "Spatial distribution studies for the Favourability of water resources in GIS through the basic statistical approach in Valappadi taluk of Salem district, Tamil nadu"held during on 08 & 09.03. 2006.

Attended a National Seminar on "DIMMS"-2006 and presented papers entitled. (i). Computation of lessening location study of groundwater chemistry, Karur Taluk, Tamil nadu. (ii) Studies to locate Groundwater favourable zone and to assess geohydro chemical anomalies in Valappadi taluk, Salem district, Tamil Nadu, held during on 27 & 28.03.2006 at Bharathidasan Uni., Trichy.

Attended a National Seminar on Colloquium on "Water management in Cuddalore District" on 25.01.2006 at Economics Department, Annamalai University.

(1) (2)Attended a National Seminar on Hydro Geology and presented a research papers entitled: (i) Locating the aquifer extent through Geophysics and GIS in Ayothiyapassinam Blocks, Salem Dist. (ii) "Pre monsoon 2006-quality of ground water in Veeranam Command area, Tamil Nadu, India", (iii) Site Selection Of Artificial Recharge For Surface Water Trapping Through Vertical Electrical Sounding In Upper Mani Muktha Sub Basin, Kallar Basin, Tamil Nadu, India. Held during on 24 & 25.01.2006. at University of Madras, Chennai. Dr. S. Chidambaram Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon Development and presented a paper entitled. "A study on thermodynamic stability of groundwater in different lithounits from Gadilam river basin, Tamilnadu". During 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University. Attended a National Seminar on New Frontier in Environmental and Engineering Geophysics Development and presented papers entitled: (i). A study on the Hydrogeochemical process in groundwater of Gadilam river basin, Tamilnadu. (ii). A study on water quality in Tsunami affected coastal area, Tamilnadu, Portonovo to Pondicherry. held on 30.05.06 and 31.05.06 at the Department of Geophysics, Andhra University, Vizakapattinam. Attended a national seminar on Hydrology at school of Earth and Atmospheric sciences in the presented papers entitled: [i). Geochemical modelling of Neyveli aquifer Tamilnadu using phreegc - a case study.[ii). A study on hydro chemical process in the Groundwater Environment in part of Gadilam river Basin, Tamilnadu on 24 & 25.08.06 at the University of Madras Chennai. Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and Dr.S.R. Singarasubramanian exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Investigation on ground water Quality changes in and around Kalapet area, Pondicherry after M9 December, 2004 Tsunami". held during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University. Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and Dr.K.Srinivasamoorthy exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Hydrogeochemistry of fluoride in groundwater from north-western part of Salem Dist, Tamilnadu" on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U. Dr. G.R. Senthilkumar Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario - a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Quartz and feldspar reserve estimation by conventional method - A case study at Avadathur village, Salem Dist, Tamilnadu" on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University. Dr. R.S. Kumar Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global

economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Groundwater prospective zones in western Doon valley using remote sensing and GIS". on during 09

to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U.

Attended a National Conference Tsunami impacts on the coastal belt of Tamil Nadu in a national conference on Disaster Mitigation Management using space Technology held on 27.03.06 and 28.03.06 at the centre of Remote Sensing Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirapalli.

Attended a National Seminar on "Active and Fossil suture zones" and Annual General meeting of the Geological Society of India, and presented a paper entitled. "Kadavur anorthosite magmatism and its role in the crustal evolution of the Cauvery suture zone" during 22.11.06 to 24.11.06 at Dehradun without any financial commitment to this University.

Attended a National Seminar on "Active and Fossil suture zones" and Annual General meeting of the Geological Society of India, and presented a paper entitled. "Kadavur anorthosite magmatism and its role in the crustal evolution of the Cauvery

.suture zone". during 22.11.06 to 24.11.06 at Dehradun without any financial commitment to this University.

Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral in deposits in the present context of global economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon Development and presented a paper entitled. "Distribution of beach sediments along the coast of Thoothukudi to Kanyakumari, Tamilnadu – A Textural Variation Approach". held during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U.

Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented papers entitled: (i) A Potential Global contestant in ilmenite placer mineral production. (ii) FTIR study of estuarine sediments (pre and post 26, December 2004 Indian ocean tsunami) of central Tamilnadu coast region, East coast of India on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U.

Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Hyper spectral imaging – A Distinguished tool for iron ore Exploration " on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U.

Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Geological setting and Physico – chemical properties of Uttatur clays, Ariyalur area, Tamilnadu" on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U.

Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Geoelectrical response over archaean hard rocks of Sankarankovil and Tenkasi Taluk of Tirunelveli District, Tamilnadu" on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sciences, A.U.

Dr. M.V. Mukesh

Dr. S. Vasudevan

Dr.S. Rajendran

Dr. R. Prabhakaran

Mr. T.Jeyavel Rajakumar

(1)	(2)
Dr. B. Selvaraj	Attended a National Seminar on Strategy for exploration and exploitation of mineral deposits in the present context of global economic scenario – a thrust on new horizon in Development and presented a paper entitled. "Petrological and Economical importance of Kunnam Black granite deposits, Villupuram Dist, TN" on during 09 to 11.03.2006 at Dept. of Earth Sci., A.U.
Dr. K. Srinivasamoorthy	Attended a National Conference on Groundwater for sustainable Development problems and challenges (IGC-2006) and presented a paper entitled "Equilibrium and Thermodynamic approach of groundwater from a hard rock terrain, Salem district, Tamilnadu, India during 01.02.06 to 04.02.06, at Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi.
DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY	& BIOTECHNOLOGY
Dr. Venugopal P. Menon	UGC Sponsored National Workshop/Conference on "Recent trends in Biochemistry and Biotechnology with special reference to Natural Products in Health" 24 & 26.02.2006.
	International Conference on Free Radicals and Antioxidants in Health, Disease and Radiation & V Annual Meeting of SFRR-India, Dr. B.C. Roy Post Graduate Institute of Basic Medical Science & IPGME & R, Kolkatta, India. 16 & 18.01.2006
Dr. K. V. Pugalendi	UGC Sponsored National Workshop/Conference on "Recent trends in Biochemistry and Biotechnology with special reference to Natural Products in Health" on "Effect of edible oils on blood pressure and lipid profile in drug-taking (nifedipine) hypertensive patients" 24 & 26.02.2006, Annamalainagar Chapter
Dr. S. Nagini	National symposium on modern biological sciences, "SyMBioS-06", Conducted by Shri Nehru Maha Vidyalaya (SNMV), College of Arts & Science Institute of Management Studies & Research, Coimbatore, 15 & 16.02.2006 on "Diabetes mellitus".
Dr. C.V .Anuradha	Beyond the human genome. VHSSN College of Arts and Science, Virudunagar 03.02.2006.
	Antiglycation property of I-lipoic acid: Evidence for therapeutic utility in diabetes complications – C. V. Anuradha and V. Thirunavukkarasu. Annual Conference of Society of Free Radical Research in India, Kolkata, 16 & 18.01.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT	
Thiru T. Duraisamy Ratna Dikshidar	Participated in the UGC Seminar on Modern Literature on "Thiruvalluvarum Biharium Kattum Inbam" organized by the Department of Tamil Studies, AU on 29 & 30.03.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF HINDI Dr. V. Jagannatha Reddy	Attended the National Workshop conducted by Central Research Institute for Sidda, Chennai on 31.03.2006.
	Attended the Hindi Week Celebrations at Central Research Institute for Sidda, Chennai on 21.09.2006.
Dr. V. Jagannatha Reddy, Dr. L. Thillai Selvi & Smt. B. Kamakodi	Attended National Seminar conducted by Cimmission for Scientific and Technical Terminology, New Delhi at Andhra University, Visakapatnam, AP. During 16 & 17.12.2006. Attended the National Seminars conducted by English and Tamil departments of our University during 13 to 15.03.2006 and 29 & 30.03.2006.
Dr. L. Thillai Selvi	Participated and presented the article entitled "The Study of Synonyms in Hindi" in the 'UGC National Seminar on Applied Linguistics' organized by the Department of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore during 22 to 24.11.2006

Participated and presented the article entitled "Role of Hindi and Tamil Advertising Towards Globalisation" in the XXX Indian Social Science Congress conducted by Indian Social Science Academy, Allahabad organized by Alagappa University, Karaikudi during 27 to 31.12.2006.

Participated the Tamil – Hindi – English – French Dictionary workshop from 04 to 10.12.2006 organised by Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore at Pondicherry Institute of Linguistics and Culture, Puducherry.

CAS IN LINGUISTICS
Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty

Presented & chaired one of The Sessions paper in the "UGC National Seminar on "Tribal Studies in the Western Ghats", conducted by the Department of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore during 27 & 28.03.2006.

Presented a paper entitled "Survival of Tulu in the context of Globalization" UGC – ASIHSS National Seminar on "Indian Languages in the Context of Globalization" by the CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, during 15 & 17.02.2006.

Conducted the Inaugural function of CCSLL National Workshop on "Translation of Short Stories from Telugu, Kannada and Malayalam into Tamil" held on 01.11.2006, CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University. (From-01.11.2006 to 10.11.06)

Delivered two lectures on Morphology and Natural Language Processing to the Participants of the UGC sponsored Refresher Course for "Language Technology and Lexical Semantics" held at Tamil University, Thanjavur on 11. 11. 06.

Presented the paper on "Scholars Contribution to Tulu Lexicography" and chaired one of the sessions in the Seminar on Applied Linguistics held at Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore from 22 to 24.11.06.

from 22 to 24.11.06.

Presented a paper entitled "Indian Languages in the Globalized context – Different dimension" in the UGC – ASIHSS National Seminar on "Indian Languages in the Context of Globalization" by

17.02.2006. Attended the National Seminar on Languages and Globalization Issues & Perspectives 'held at Aligarh Muslim University during 07 to 09.02.2006.

the CAS in Linguistics, Annamalai University, during 15 &

Presented the paper on "The works of Kalidasa Translation into Malayalam" and chaired a session in the National Session held at Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit, Kalody, Kerala on 14.03.2006.

Presented the paper entitled 'Retention of Tamil and Malayalam in I /e de France' in the 5th International Symposium on contact between South India and France: A Multidisciplinary Assessment organized by university of Paris of and university of Pondicherry held at University of Pondicherry campus during 18 & 19.08.2006.

Presented the paper entitled 'Maintenance of Tamil and Malayalam in I /e de France' in the International Symposium' contact Between South India and France: A Multidisciplinary Assessment which was organized by Paris University and University of Pondicherry on 18.08.2006.

Dr. S. Natanasabapathy

Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair

Delivered a lecture by invitation on 'Tamil and Malayalam: The Relationship of two Dravidian Languages' at the Institute for Indologie and Tamil Studies, Uni. of Koln Germany on 06.11.2006.

Delivered a lecture by invitation on 'Must verbs in Malayalam,' and Hindi' at the Department of South Asian Studies, Dauphine university, Paris on 14.11.2006.

Delivered a lecture by invitation on the topic' Tribal Languages of Kerala' at LACITO-CNRS, Paris on 23.11.2006.

Delivered a lecture by invitation on the topic 'Development of Malayalam Language,' at the Sorbonne university, Paris IV on 24.11.2006.

Participated in the conference Organized by the Indian Reflection group, at Versells, France where a Research paper was presented by Prof. Armoogum SAWMY Professor of Culture and Technology, Paris Chamber of Commerce, Negocia Business Schools, Paris on the Topic 'Anthropological Linguistics' on 20.10.2006.

Participated in the conference Organized by CNRS France where the research paper entitled 'Romani Dialectology from the perspective of Turkish' was delivered by Prof. Dr. Victor A. Friedman, University of Chicago, USA on 21.11.2006.

Presented the paper entitled 'Integration of Indian Diaspora in France: A Sociolinguistic Appraisal 'in XXX Indian Social Science Congress held at Alagappa University, Karaikudi on 27.12.2006.

National Seminar on Information Technology of P.G. Department of Malayala Kozikodu, Kerala during 28 to 30.03.2006.

Delivered a series of Lectures on 'Advanced Machine Translation' in Dept. Translation Technology, Mahatma Gandhi International University for Hindi, Wardha, Maharastra from 07 to 15.11.2006. Presented a paper on "fzpdp tHp jkpH; ,yf;fzk; fw;gpj;jy;" in the National Seminar on Tamil Grammar, Dept. of Tamil Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore on 16 & 17.11.06.

Delivered two Lectures on 'Tamil Corpus and Machine Translation in the UGC-Refresher Course on Language Technology and Lexical Semantics on 20.11.2006. at Tamil University, Thanjavur Delivered two Lectures in the Workshop on Computational Linguistics, Dept. of Dravidian and Computational Linguistics, Dravidian University, Kuppam on 12.12.06.

Participated in the National Seminar on "Language Globalization" held at Aligarh from 07 & 08.02.2006.

Attended the National Seminar on Languages and Globalization Issues & Perspectives held at Aligarh Muslim University during 07 to 09.02.2006.

Presented the paper on "The paper on "The works of Kalidasa Translation into Malayalam" and chaired a session in the National Seminar held at Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit, Kalody, Kerala on 14.03.2006

Presented paper in the National Seminar on "Tribal Studies in the Western Ghats" held at Bharthiyar University, Coimbatore Coimbatore during 27 & 28.03.2006.

Participated in the National Conference ELTCOG – 2006 held during 03 & 04.03.2006 at Velammal Engg. College, Chennai

Dr. M. Ganesan

Dr. S. Raja

Presented a Paper entitled "Persuasion Tamil katitp pani" in the National Seminar Melai Moliyoyal Vallunarkalin paravaiyil Tamil held at Pondicherry Institute of Linguistics and Culture Pondicherry on 01.04.2006.

Presented a Paper entitled "The role of translation in Bilingual Lexicography" in the National Seminar on Translation held at Tamil University, Thanjavur on 27.04.2006.

Delivered two Lectures on "Computational Lexical Semantics" to the participants of UGC-Refresher Course in Language Technology and Lexical Semantics, Dept. of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 14.11.2006.

Presented a paper on "German's Contribution to Tamil Lexicography" in the National Seminar on Applied Linguistics held at Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore from 22<sup>nd</sup> to 24.11.2006.

Presented a paper on "The Macro structure for dialect dictionary of Agricultural Vocabulary in Tamil" in the 26<sup>th</sup> Annual International Conference of South Asian Languages Analysis (SALA-26) held at C.I. I.L. Mysore from 19.12.2006.

Presented a paper on "Ungradable opposites in Tamil: A structural Semantics Study" in the XXX Indian Social Science Congress held Alagappa University, Karakkudi on 27.12.2006.

Functioned as a convenor for the Linguistics session in the Indian Social Congress held at Alagappa University, Karakkudi from 27 to 31.12.2006.

Presented paper on vowels in Toda in the UGC National Seminar on "Tribal Studies in the Western Ghats", held at the Department of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore on 27 & 28.03.2006.

Participated and Presented a Paper entitled "Veeramaamunivar in the National Seminar Melai Motional Vallunarkalin paravaiyil Tamil" held at Pondicherry Institute of Linguistics and Culture, Pondicherry on 01.04.2006.

Participated and Presented a Research paper on" tolkappiyattil yaar maRRum evan enpana kuRippuvinai aakumaa? in the National Seminar on' tamil ilakkanam' held at the Dept.of Tamil, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore on 16 & 17.11.2006.

Participated and Presented a Research paper on "Violation on Grammaticality in Mass Media" in the UGC-National Seminar on Applied Linguistics held at the Dept. of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore during 22 to 24.11.2006.

Participated and Presented a Research paper on "Did the short Vowels, e and o exist in Proto Dravidian? in the 26<sup>th</sup> Annual International Conference of South Asian Language Analysis (SALA-26) jointly organized by the Kannada University, Hampi and the Central Institute of Indian Languages, Mysore during 19 to 21.12.2006.

Attended an Interview at UGC, New Delhi for the Major Project presentation on 01.11.06.

Delivered two Lecturers on 'Clinical Linguistics' to the participants of UGC-Refresher Course in Language Technology and Lexical Semantics, Dept. of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur on 16.11.2006.

Dr. A. Kamatchi

Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan

(1)	(2)
Dr. V. Geetha	Participated and Presented a Research paper on Proverb as a 'Caste marker' in the UGC National Seminar on Applied Linguistics held at the Dept. of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore from 22 to 24.11.2006.
	Visited S.N.D.T University, Mumbai Under UGC-SAP Attachment Programme Teacher from 09 to 20.12.2006. Delivered two lecturers on Social function of Gender system in Tamil and Language used in Folklore at S.N.D.T University, Mumbai on 13.12.2006.
Dr. P. Kumaresan	Participated and Presented a Research paper on "Anaphora in Tamil" in the UGC-SAP National Seminar on Applied Linguistics held at the department of Linguistics, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore during 22 to 24.11.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEER	
Dr.S.Poongothai	"Geo Spatial Technologies and Applications" organized by Centre of Studies in Resource Engineering, IIT-Bombay, from 18.09.2006 to 29.09.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL & STRUC	TURAL ENGINEERING
Dr. C.Antony Jeyasehar & Dr. B. Vidivelli	Attended Eighth International Symposium and workshop on Ferrocement and thin Reinforced Cement Composites and Presented a paper entitled "Behaviour of RC Beams rehabilitated with Ferrocement Laminates" on 06 to 08.02.2006, Bangkok, Thailand
Dr. P.N. Raghunath & Dr. K. Suguna	Attended International Conference on Earthquake Engineering 2006 (ICEE – 2006) and Presented a paper entitled " Moment Carrying Capacity of Cyclic Loaded RC Beams with Fibre Reinforced Polymer (FRP) Laminates on 25-26.02.2006, School of Civil Engineering, Shanmuga Arts, Science, Technology & Research Academy (SASTRA), Deemed University, Thanjavur
Dr. S. Eswari, Dr. K. Suguna & A. Jagannathan	Attended International Symposium on Ferrocement and thin Reinforced Cement Composites and presented a paper entitled "Flexural Behaviour of Hybrid Cement Composites with Polyolefin fibre" on 6-08.02.2006, Bangkok, Thailand
Dr.P.N.Raghunath, Dr.K.Suguna, M.Purushothaman & V.Nagaradjane	Attended Artificial Neural network (ANN) Based Model for RC Beams with Surface Mounted Fibre Reinforced Polymer(FRP) Reinforcement and presented a paper entitled "Proceedings of the Fifth Asia Symposium on Polymers in Concrete (5 <sup>th</sup> ASPIC)" on 11-12.09.2006, SERC, Chennai.
Dr.S.Thirugnanasambandam & Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar	Attended Rehabilitation of Corrosion Damaged RC Beams using GFRP Laminates and presented a paper entitled "Proceedings of the Fifth Asia Symposium on Polymers in Concrete (5 <sup>th</sup> ASPIC)" on 11-12.09.2006, SERC, Chennai.
	Attended National Seminar on Innovative Technologies in Civil Engineering and presented a paper entitled "Rehabilitation of R.C. T Beams using GFRP Laminates" on 20-21.03.2006, Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore.
	Attended National Seminar on Concrete for the Future, and presented a paper entitled "Rehabilitation of Corrosion Damaged RC Tee Beams using Polymer Modified Concrete" on 21-22.04.2006, Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai.
Dr.C.Antony Jeyasehar	Attended International Symposium on Ferrocement and thin Reinforced Cement Composites on 06-08.02.2006, Bangkok, Thailand

(1)	(2)
Dr. P.N. Raghunath, Dr. G. Kumaran, Mr.A.Rajasekaran, Mr.R.Balamurali Krishnan, Mr.R.Murugan & Mr.J.Saravanan	Attended Workshop on FRP Composites in Infrastructure Systems on 22.02.2006, Composite Tech. Centre, IIT-Madras, Chennai.
Dr. G. Kumaran	Attended International Conference and Exhibition on Reinforced Plastics 2006. (ICERP – 2006) on 23.02.2006, Convention Centre of Chennai Trade Centre, Nandampakkam, Chennai.
Dr.P.N.Raghunath, Dr.K.Suguna, Mr.K.Ravichandran & Mr.A.Deiveegan	Attended International Conference on Earthquake Engineering 2006 (ICEE – 2006) 25-26.02.2006, School of Civil Engineering, Shanmuga Arts, Science, Technology & Research Academy (SASTRA), Deemed University, Thanjavur.
Dr. P.N. Raghunath	Attended National Seminar on Advanced Technologies in Structural Engineering on 15.03.2006, I.I.T. Madras, Chennai.
Dr. P.N. Raghunath & Dr. K. Suguna	International Seminar on Finite Element Analysis of Structures, Bridges and Dams on 24-25.04.2006, Prosim, Bangalore.
	National Seminar on Seismic Detailing of RCC Structures on 26-27.05.2006, Chennai.
Dr.S.Thirugnanasambandam	Attended National Seminar on Concrete for the Future on 21-22.04.2006, Kongu Engineering College, Perundurai.
Dr. C.Antony Jeyasehar, Dr. P.N. Raghunath, Prof.G.Mohankumar, Dr. K. Suguna & Dr.S.Thirugnanasambandam	Attended Fifth Asian Symposium on Polymers in Concrete (5 <sup>th</sup> ASPIC) on 11-12.09.2006, SERC, Chennai.
Dr. P.N. Raghunath, Dr. K. Suguna & Mr. V. Nagaradjane	Attended 10 <sup>th</sup> International Conference on Inspection, Appraisal, Repair and Maintenance of Structures and presented a paper entitled "Externally Bonded FRP for Strengthening RC Beams" on 25 & 26.10.2006, Hong Kong
Mr. S. Gowrishankar, Dr. G. Dhinakaran & Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekar	Attended 10 <sup>th</sup> East Asia-Pacific Conference on Structural Engineering and Construction and presented a paper entitled "Performance Characteristics of HPC Beam using Non Metalic reinforcement on 03 & 05.08.2006, Bangkok, Thailand.
Mr. K. Manoharan, Dr. G. Dhinakaran & Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekar	Attended 10 <sup>th</sup> East Asia-Pacific Conference on Structural Engineering and Construction and presented a paper entitled "Evaluation of Variation of Compressive Strength of HPC Compression Member Reinforced with GFRP Rebar on 03 & 05.08.2006, Bangkok, Thailand.
Dr. Rm. Sentahamarai	Attended National Conference on Recent Developments in Concrete Technology (RDCT) and presented a paper entitled "Strength Characteristics of Concrete with Ceracrete and Bottom Ash on 21 & 22.12.2006, Dept. of Civil Engg., Govt. College of Technology, Coimbatore.
Mr. R. Balamuralikrishnan & Mr. K. Ravichandran	Attended NPEEE Short Term Course on The Finite Element Methods in Structural Dynamics and Earthuake Engineering on 04 to 09.12.2006, IISc, Bangalore.
Mr. G. Balasivasankar & Ms. R. Sivakamasundari	Attended Short-Term Course on Random Vibration and Fuzzy logic in Earthquake Engineering on 25 to 29.12.2006, IIT Madras, Chennai.

(1) (2)DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING Experimental Investigation on Bio-mass as alternative fuel for Dr.G.Kamaraj & running SI Engine. at second National conference on "Recent Prof.T.Shanmugavadivel Trends in Renewable Energy Technology"held in National engineering College, Kovilpatti Dr.G.Kamaraj, Presented a paper "Recent trends in Power generation from Sugar based Co-generation" in Rayat Institute of Engineering and Mr. C. Sivarajan & Mr. R. Ramkumar information technologies, Punjab during 8th-9.09.2006. Presented a paper "Cogeneration Boiler water Control for Efficient Steam Production and Energy Consumption" in Rayat Institute of Engineering and information technologies, Punjab during 08 & 9.09.2006. Dr.N.Krishnamohan Published a paper on " Study of single and Multiple Heat on a Prof.N.Virthairi. Mr.B.Sivaraman heat pipe" in National conference on recent advances in Mechanical Engineering in Rayat Institute of Engineering and Mr.M.Kartikeyan Mr.R.Senthilkumar information technologies, Punjab during 08 & 09.09.2006. Presented a paper on "Development of processing maps for Mr.B.Kartikeyan 2124AI/Sicp composites. from 06 to 08.09.2006 at Adhiyaman college for engineering, Hosur Attended the "First international conference on Frontier technologiesneed for the industrial business and education from 06 to 08.09.2006 at Adhiyaman college for engineering, Hosur. Attended "Recent trends in Power generation from Sugar based Mr.R.Ramkumar Co-generation " in Rayat Institute of Engineering and information technologies, Punjab during 08 & 09.09.2006 Mr.G.Murugan Attended the 23rd National Seminar on "Advances in Nano, Metallic & Ceramic Composites" during 23 & 24.02.2006 held at Trivandrum, India. Mr.R.Senthilkumar & the National Seminar on "Technology Mr.M.Karthikeyan Applications of Heat Pipes and Thermal Sensors" on 04.02.2006 at Karunya Institute of Technology and Sciences, Coimbatore. Attended UGC sponsored National Workshop on "Emerging trends Mr.A.Velmurugan, Mr.B.Guruprasad, Cryogenics technology" between 14.03.2006 Mr.N.Muthukumaran, 15.03.2006 organized by Dept. of Mechanical Engg. AU. Mr.R.Padmanabhan, Mr.R.Ezhilnilavan, Mr.R.Senthilkumar, Mr.P.Balashunmugam, Mr.P.Premkumar & Mr.K.Muralikandhan DEPARTMENT OF MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING Dr. C. Muralidharan "New Horizons in Manufactureing and Innovation" on 19.08.06 organised by Confederation of Indian Industry, Chennai. G. Padmanaban & Workshop on Effective Teaching and Research Methodology for M. Seeman College Teachers, 23.09.2006, Sri Ramakrishna Engineering College, Coimbatore.

Workshop on Composite Materials, 29 & 30.09.2006, NIT Trichy

C. Senthilkumar,

M. Rajamuthamilselvan & S. Rajakumar & S. Ravi

(1)	(2)
R. Karthikeyan	QIP short term course on "Recent Trends in Nanocomposites" during 06 to 10.09.2006 held at IIT, Kanpur
V. Ravishankar, S. Ravi & R.Seetharaman	Workshop on "Practical Metallography", during 24 & 25.11.2006 held at NIT, Trichy
M. Rajamuthamilselvan	1 <sup>st</sup> International and 22 <sup>nd</sup> AIMTDR Conference on "Development of processing maps for aluminium/SiC composites", during 21 to 23.12.2006 held at IIT, Roorkee
K. Raghukandan & S. Malarvizhi	1 <sup>st</sup> International and 22 <sup>nd</sup> AIMTDR Conference on "Effect of post weld heat treatment on mechanical properties of electron beam welded AAIZ 19 aluminium alloy", during 21 to 23.12.2006 held at IIT, Roorkee
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL &	ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
N.Kumarappan	Coordinated Maintenance Scheduling in Power System Using Combined Genetic Algorithm and Simulated Annealing at Proceedings of IEEE Power India Conference New Delhi April 2006.
N.Kumarappan, S.Subha & K.Suresh	Peresented a paper on "Hybrid Genetic Algorithm Based Maintenance Scheduling of Generating Units of a Power System" at National Conf.on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems, Pondicherry Engg. College, 07 & 08.09.2006.
G.saravanan, S.Velusami & Mr.M.Thameem Ansari	Presented a paper on "Fuzzy Logic Based PI Controller Gain Scheduling of Micro -Turbine Systems" at National Conference on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems, Pondicherry Engineering College, 07& 08.09.2006.
S.Velusami & I.A.Chidambaram	Presented a paper on "Decentarlized Biased Dual Mode Controllers for Load Frequency Controll of interconnected Power Systems With Generation Rate Constraints at National Conference on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems, Pondicherry Engineering College, 07 & 08.09. 2006.
R.Arul, G.Ravi & S.Velusami	Presented a paper on "Artificial Intelligent Solutions to Energy Management Problems" at National Conference on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems, Pondicherry Engineering College, 07 & 08.09.2006.
R.Balamurugan & Dr.S.Subramanian	Presented a paper on "A Particle Swarm Optimization for Short Term Hydrothermal Scheduling" at 30 <sup>th</sup> National System Conference organised by System Society of India, NIO, Goa, 02 to 04.11.2006.
	A Simplified Mathematical Model for Combined Economic Emission Dispatch – Proceedings of International Conference on Emerging Electrical Engg. – Jadavpur University, Kolkata, 12 to 14.01.2007.
Mr.M.Thameem Ansari, Dr.N.Kumarappan & Mr.I.A.Chidambaram	National Conference on Computational Intelligence to Emerging Electric Power Systems, Pondicherry Engineering College.
Mr. L. Lakshminarasimman & Dr. S. Subramanian	Multi-Area Power System Unit Commitment with Tie-line Constraints using Modified Mixed Integer Hybrid Different Evolution – Proceedings of International Conference on Emerging Electrical Engg. – Jadavpur University, Kolkata, 12 to 14.01.2007

(1)	(2)
M. Kalpana Devi, R. Bhuvaneswari & Dr. S. Subramanian	Different Evolution based States Estimation of Electric Power System – Proceedings of International Conference on Emerging Electrical Engineering – Jadavpur University, Kolkata, 12 to 14.01.2007
M. Anitha & Dr. S. Subramanian	A Transient Stability Constrained Optimal Power Flow by Improved Particle Swarm Optimization – Proceedings of International Conference on Emerging Electrical Engineering – Jadavpur University, Kolkata, 12 to 14.01.2007
S. Padma, R. Bhuvaneswari & S. Subramanian	"Optional Power Transformer Design using Simulated Annealing Technique" ICIT 2006, IEEE Conference on Industrial Technology, 15 to 17.12.2006
R.Balamurugan & Dr. S. Subramanian	"A Particle Swarm Optimization for Short Term Hydrothermal Scheduling" 30 <sup>th</sup> National System Conference organized by System Society of India, NIO, Goa, O2 to 04.11.2006
R. Kannan, R. Bhuvaneswari & Dr. S. Subramanian	"Optimal Design of Induction Generator using Simulated Annealing Technique", NPSC 2006, IIT Roorkee, 28 to 30.12.2006
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS &	INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING
Mr.G. Thirugnanam & Mrs.P.Mangaiyarkarasi	Published the paper titled, "Selection of Optimal Wavelet packet coefficients using Genetic Algorithm for ECG compression", at the International Conference on Resource Utilization and Intelligent Systems–INCRUIS '05 at Kongu Engg. College, Perundurai, during 4 to 6.01.2006.
Dr. S.P.Natarajan & Mrs. R.Kayalvizhi	Published the paper titled, "Development of fuzzy logic control for parallel positive output elementary Luo converters" at the International Conference on "Industrial Electronics and Automation –ICIEA-2006" in Singapore, May, 2006.
	Published the paper titled, "Development of neuro controller for negative output self-lift Luo converter" at the International Conference on "Industrial Electronics and Automation –ICIEA-2006" in Singapore, May, 2006.
Mrs.R. Malathi	Published the paper titled, "Study of arrhythmia using computational model of ventricular myocyte" in the Proceedings of the WCB Congress – 2006, Munich, Germany during 29.07.2006 to 04.08.2006.
	Published the paper titled, "A Simulation study on the effect of ionic mechanism underlying arrhythmia" in the Proceedings of the World Congress on Medical Physics and Biomedical Engineering 2006(WC - 2006), Seoul, Korea, during 27.08.2006 - 01.09.2006.
Dr.D.Sivakumar & Mrs. V.Kalaichelvi	Application of generalised predictive control to flank wear model of cutting tools" at the International Conference on "Advances in Materials Processing and Characterization (AMPC-2006)", Anna university, Chennai, during 28.08.2006 – 30.08.2006.
Dr.S.P.Natarajan & T.S. Sivakumaran	Simulation and Real time Implementation of PI controller for Series-Parallel loaded Resonant Converter" at the IEEE International Conference –Industrial and Information Systems – ICIS'06 at Peredenya, Srilanka, August, 2006.

(1)	(2)
Dr.S.P.Natarajan, Mrs. B. Shanthi & Mrs. Padhmathilagam	Published the paper titled, "Modelling, Simulation and FPGA controlled Implementation of Single Phase Cascaded 5 level Inverter" at the IEEE International Conference –Industrial and Information Systems – ICIS'06 at Peredenya, Srilanka, August, 2006.
Dr. D.Sivakumar & Mrs. N. Jaya	Published the paper titled, "I.P Controller Design for Quadruple Tank System using CDM" at the National Conference on "Instrumentation, Control systems and Automation", at S.R.M Engg College, Chennai, during 05-07.01.2006.  Published the paper titled, "I-P Controller Design for quadruple tank system using CDM at the National Conference on "Instrumentation, Control Systems and Automation-NCICSA-06" at SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai, from 05-07.01.2006.
Mrs. S.Arulselvi	Published the paper titled, "G-K clustering approach of TS fuzzy model for a nonlinear ZCS-QRC", at the National Conference on "Emerging Technologies in Electrical Systems", at Nagercoil, during 10 & 11.03.2006.  Published the paper titled, "Neural network controller for a multioutput flyback ZVS-QRC", at the National Conference on "Emerging Technologies in Electrical Systems", at Nagercoil, during 10 & 11.03.2006.  Published the paper titled "Design of Simulation of Model Based Controller for Quasi Resonant Converter using Neural Networks" at the IEEE "India International Conference on Power Electronics IICPE-2006" at Chennai, during 19 to 21.12.2006.
Dr. D.Sivakumar & Mrs. V.Kalaichelvi	Published the paper titled, "Control strategies for GMAW" at the National Conference on "Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing" organized by the Department of Manufacturing Engg, Annamalai university, during 17 & 18.03.2006.  Published the paper titled, "Hybrid learning for tool wear monitoring" at the National Conference on "Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing" organized by the Department of Manufacturing Engg. Annamalai university, during 17 & 18.03.2006.  Published the paper titled, "Microstructure development for extrusion–NARMA L2 control approach" at the National Conference on "Modelling and Simulation in Manufacturing" organized by the Department of Manufacturing Engg. Annamalai university, during 17 & 18.03.2006.  Published the paper titled, "Design and simulation of PI Paralleled positive output elementary Luo converters for distributed power supplies", at the National Conference on "Power India Conference – IEEE -2006" Delhi, April, 2006.  Published the paper titled, "Design and simulation controllers for Paralleled positive output elementary Luo converter", at the National senior on "Industrial measurements and automation",
Dr. S.P.Natarajan	Institution of Engineers (India), April, 2006.  Published the paper titled, "Dynamics of Multilevel Inverter Based Series Compensator for Transmission Lines", at the National Conference on "Power India Conference–IEEE-2006" Delhi, April, 2006.  Attended the International Conference on "Industrial Electronics and Automation –ICIEA-2006" in Singapore, May, 2006.

(1)	(2)
Mrs. N. Jaya &	Attended UGC sponsored Refresher course on "Industrial Bio
Mrs. T.S.Anandhi	Technology" conducted by the Department of Chemical Engg, Annamalai University, from 19.12.2005 to 08.01.2006.
Mrs. V.Alamalumangai,	Attended a Workshop on "Interdisciplinary Research Methodology
Mrs.V.Kalaichelvi,	Workshop" conducted by the Dept. of Economics, Annamalai
Mr. M.Senthil Kumar &	University, during 09.02.2006 to 12.02.2006.
Mrs. N. Jaya	
Mrs. V.Kalaichelvi	Attended one day workshop on "Joining of Thin Sheets" organized by Welding Research Institute on 22.02.2006.
Mr. M.Manivannan & Mr.E.Sampath	Attended the Short Term Course on "Repair and maintenance of Oscilloscopes" at NITTTR., Chandigarh, during 14.05.2006 to 19.05.2006.
Mr. R.Manikumar	Attended the Orientation Programme conducted by Academic
Mr. R.Raghuraman Mr. N.N.Praboo	staff college, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry, from 01.06.2006 to 28.06.2006.
Mr. M.Dhinakaran	Attended the short term program on "Repair and maintanance of UPS, SMPS, Inverter and Voltage Stabilizer", at NITTR, Chandigarh, from 05 to 09.06.2006.
	Attended the short term program on "Computer Hardware Maintanance", at NITTTR., Chandigarh, from 12 to 16.06.2006.
Mrs. R.Malathi & Mr. J.Krishnan	Attended a Symposium on "Biomedical Engineering and Alternative Medicine", at IIT, Chennai, 12 & 13.06.2006.
Mr.E.Sampath	Attended the Workshop on "Development of special Skills", organized by Common wealth Youth Programme (CYP), Asia centre, Chandigarh and DDE., Annamalai University at Annamalainagar from 16 to 19.06.2006.
Mrs.R.Dhanalakshmi	Attended the seminar on "Recent Advances in Wireless Networks and Security Systems" at Bannari Amman Institute of Technology, Sathyamangalam, during 18.06.2006 to 01.07.2006.
Mr. S. Somasundaram	Published the paper titled "Polynomial Control Strategy for Liquid Level System with Constant Flow Outlet" at the National Conference "RACE" at Sri Venkateswara University, Thiruppathi during 17 & 18.11.2006.
Mrs. V.Kalaichelvi &	Published the paper titled "Application of Fuzzy Logic Control in
Dr. D.Sivakumar	Gas Metal Arc Welding" at the International conference on "Artificial Intelligence in Engineering & Technology ICAIET-2006" at Kotakinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia during 22 to 24.11. 2006.
Mrs. N.Jaya &	Published the paper titled "Implementation of Neuro-Fuzzy
Dr. D.Sivakumar	Controller for a Water Bath Temperature Process" at the International conference on "Artificial Intelligence in Engineering & Technology ICAIET-2006" at Kotakinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia during 22 <sup>nd</sup> – 24 <sup>th</sup> November, 2006.
Mr. G.Sakthivel	Published the paper titled "VLSI based Fuzzy RISC Processor" at the International Conference on "Artificial Intelligence in Engineering & Technology ICAIET-2006" at Kotakinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia during 22 <sup>nd</sup> – 24 <sup>th</sup> November,2006.
Mr. G.Sakthivel &	Published the paper titled "Neural network based Quadreple Tank
Mrs. R. Vinodha	Model" at the International Conference on "Artificial Intelligence in Engineering & Technology ICAIET-2006" at Kotakinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia during 22 <sup>nd</sup> – 24 <sup>th</sup> November, 2006.

(1)	(2)
Mr. A.Asokan & Dr. D.Sivakumar	Published the paper titled "Model Based Fault Detection & Diagnosis using Neuro-Fuzzy CHI-Squared test for Multi Input Multi Output system" at the International Conference on "Artificial Intelligence in Engineering & Technology ICAIET-2006" at Kotakinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia during $22^{nd} - 24^{th}$ November, 2006.
Mrs. R.Malathi	Published the paper titled "A Simulation study of Arrhythmia using Computational Model" at the International Conference on "Biomedical & Pharmaceutical Engineering ICBPE-2006" in Singapore, during 11 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> December, 2006.
Dr. J.Krishnan	Published the paper titled "Bistable property on pair of Cardiac cells-Implications to Cardiac memory" at the International Conference on "Biomedical & Pharmaceutical Engineering ICBPE-2006" in Singapore, during 11 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> December, 2006.
Dr. S.P.Natarajan	Published the paper titled "Development of Conventional Control of Parallel Loaded Resonant Converter: Simulation and Experimental Evalution" at the IEEE-2006 International Conference on "Power Electronics, Drives and Energy System for Industrial Growth PEDES-2006" at New Delhi on 13.12.2006.
	Published the following papers at the IEEE "India International Conference on Power Electronics IICPE-2006" at Chennai, during 19 to 21.12.2006.
	Novel Speed Control Technique for Permanent Split Capacitor Motors using Direct Power Converter.
	Intelligent Controllers for Permanent Magnet Brushless DC Motor.
	Development of Fuzzy Control of Series-Parallel Loaded Resonant Converter Simulation and Experimental Evolution.
Mrs. V.Kalaichelvi & Dr. D.Sivakumar	Published the paper titled "Process Modeling and Control of Gas Metal Arc Welding" at the 22 <sup>nd</sup> All India Manufacturing Technology Design and Research Conference-AIMTDR at IIT, Roorkee during 21 to 23.12.2006.
Mr.S.Anbu & Mr.T.S.Murugesh	Attended the Short Term Training Programme on "Nano Science and Nano Technology" at NITTTR, Chandigarh during 06 to 10.11.2006.
Mr.M.Manivannan, Mr. M.Rajavelu, Mr.M.Dinakaran & Mr.R.Manikumar	Attended the Short Term Course on "Advanced Process Control" at NITTTR, Kolkatta during 20 to 24.11.2006.
Mr. M.Arivamudhan, Mr. A.Asokan & Mr. E.Sivaraman	Attended the Short Term Training Programme on "Repair and Maintenance of Ammeter, Voltmeter, Multimeter and other Measureing Equipments" at NITTTR, Chandigarh during 20 to 24.11.2006.
Mr. M.Arivamudhan Mr. A.Asokan, Mr. E.Sivaraman Mr. S.Palanivel, Mr. R.Thiyagarajan, Mr. M.Senthilkumar, Mr. S.Somasundaram, Mr. S.Sathish Babu & Mr. M.Vijayakarthick	Attended the Short Term Training Programme on "Artificial Neural Network and Fuzzy Logic", at NITTTR, Chandigarh, during 27.11.2006 to 01.12.2006.
Mrs. R.Vinodha & Mrs. T.Anitha	Attended the Faculty Development Programme on "Process Control" at MIT, Chennai during 04 to 16.12.2006.

(1)	(2)
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL ENGI	NEERING
Mr.M.Karuppaiya, Mr.S.Subaghar,Mr.S.Rangadurai, Mr.K.Manikandan & Mr.M.G.Devanesan	Attended Short term course on Bio technology and Bio chemical Engineering NITTTR, at Chandigarh from 20 to 24.11.2006
Dr.Rm.Meyyappan	Presented papers on the "formation of polyaniline blend synthesized by electro chemical method" and "An electro chemical degradation on phenol from aqueous solution using Titanium anode coated with SnO <sub>2"</sub> at Chemical Engineering Congress, CHEMCON 2006 Bharuch (Gujarat), 27 to 30.12.06
Dr.V.Vijayagopal & Dr.T.Viruthagiri	Presented papers on "Kinetic modelling of Biodegradation of phenol in a batch studies using <i>bacillus circulans</i> " and "A study on cost effective Hydrogen oxygen generator" at Chemical Engineering Congress, CHEMCON 2006 Bharuch (Gujarat), 27 to 30.12.2006
Mr.R.Aravindan & Dr.T.Viruthagiri	Presented papers on "Lipase production by Candida rugosa in Solid state fermentation" and "statistical optimization of medium components and fermentation conditions for lipase production by "Pseudomonas fluorescens" Chemical Engineering Congress, at CHEMCON 2006 Bharuch (Gujarat), 27 to 30.12.2006
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY
Dr.P.Kantha Bhabha, Mr.S.Somasundaram, Mr.K.Vaithiyanathan & Dr.T.Karunanidhi	Presented a paper on "Polynomial Control Strategies for Liquid System with Constant flow output" Recent Advances in Chemical Engineering- RACE 2006 at SriVenkateswara University Trupathi, 17 & 18.11.2006
DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIEN	ENCE & ENGINEERING
Mr.V.Srinivasan & Mr.R.Suban	Attend CISCO Network Training Program at Amrita Institute of Technology during June 2006.
Mr.G.Prabakaran	Participated in the AICTE Sponsored staff development programme on "Recent Advances in Wireless Networks and Security Systems" conducted by the Department of ECE, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology, Sathyamangalam from 18.06.2006 to 02.07.2006.
Mr.M.Govindarajan	Department of Computer Science and Engineering attended a International Conference on "Knowledge Mining" at Praque, Czech Republic during February 24 to 26.02.2006.
Mr.R.Ragupathy & Mr.A.Kanthimathinathan	Participated in staff development programme on "Recent Trends in Digital Signal Processing" conducted by Bharathiyar College of Engg. & Technology, Karaikal from 31.05.2006 to 10.06.2006.

(1)	(2)
Mr.M.Karthikeyan & Mr.Aranga Arivarasan	Participated in the AICTE Sponsored staff development programme on "Recent Advances in Wireless Networks and Security Systems" conducted by the Department of ECE, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology, Sathyamangalam from 18.06.2006 to 02.07.2006.
Mrs. S.G.Santhi & Mr. R.Saminathan	Participated in staff development programme on "Theory of Computation" conducted by Nandha Engineering College, Erode from 22.05.2006 to 03.06.2006.
Ms.P.Velvizhy & Mr.D.Venkatasekhar	Core Based Structure Matching Algorithm of Fingerprint Verification and presented at UGC – SAP (DRS) National Conference on Intelligent Optimization Modeling conducted by the Gandhigram Rural Institute – Deemed University, Gandhigram, during 03 & 04.03.2006.
P. Venil, K.S.Kannan & Dr. RM. Chandrasekaran	A Secure protocol for ATM Passive Optical Network was presented at MEPCOCT'06 on 03.03.2006 at Mepco Engg. College, Sivakasi
Dr. RM. Chandrasekaran & P.Venil	The Alternate Path routing" authored by was presented at MEPCONCT'06, organized by Mepco Engg. College, Sivakasi on 03.03.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACY	
Mr. M. Swamivel manickam, Mr. R.T.Saravanakumar, Mrs. B. Jayanthi, Mr. N. Srinivasan, Mrs. M. Menaka & All Lecturers	Attended 8 <sup>th</sup> UGC sponsored Refresher Course in "Current developments in Pharmaceutical Sciences with emphasis on Modern Analytical Techniques" from 10.03.2006 to 30.03.2006 at Department of Pharmacy, A.U.
Mr. M. K. M. Surulivel & Mr. K. Kathiresean	Attended one day workshop on Pharmacology conducted by Dept.of Pharmacology, RMMC&H.
Mr.K.Balamurugan, Mr.P.Pandian, Mr.G.Alagumanivasagam, Mr.G.Gopalakrishnan, Mr.D.Senthilkumar & All Lecturers	Participated in the 9th UGC sponsored Refresher on "Reccent Advances in Pharmacology and Herbal Technology" conducted by Dept.of Pharmacy, Annamalai University
Mr.S.Madhusudhan, Mr.K.Balamurugan, Mr.A.Kottaimuthu, Mr.K.Kathiresan, Mr.V.K.Kalaichelvan, Mr.P.Venkatesan & All Lecturers	Participated in the UGC sponsored workshop on "Contract Research and Patent Rights" organized by Dept.Of Pharm. engineering & Technology , Bharathidasan University, Tiruchi on 24.02.2006.
Mr.C.K.Dhanapal, Mr.S.Madhusudhan, Mr.S.Thirumurugu, Mr.A.Kottai Muthu, Mr.M.Swamivel Manickam, Mr.K.Kannan, Mr.R.Suresh & All Lecturers	Participated in E-Symposium On Pharmaceutical Technology An Insight into latest developments conducted by Bharathidasan University, Tiruchi on 03.03.2006
Mr. S.Madhusudhan	Participated WHO sponsored National Workshop on "Drug policies, Access and Rational Use of Medicines", organised by DSPRUD from 02 to 07.01.2006.
Dr.R.Manavalan,Dr.K.Valliappan, Mr.S.Thirumurugu, Mr.R.Suresh & P.Venkatesan	Participated in 11 <sup>th</sup> APTI National Convention organized by Al- Ameen College of Pharmacy, Bangalore from 01 to 03.09.2006

(1)	(2)
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	Has undergone one month training, from 25.09.2006 to 20.10.2006 on Clinical Pharmacy at St.George's Medical School Teaching Hospital, London under the Chief Pharmacist. His travel and other expenses related to the training was supported by International Pharmaceutical Federation (FIP)'s Pharmabridge scheme.
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	Participated in the $23^{\text{rd}}$ National Convention of IPGA held at Chennai on 04 & 05.11.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	Attended $58^{\text{th}}$ Indian Pharmaceutical Congress at Mumbai during 03 to $05.12.2006$
Dr.V.P.Pandey	Attended 10 <sup>th</sup> Seminar On "Individual Achievement and Intellectual Excellence" at New Delhi, on 07.12.2006, organized by Indian Society for Industry and Intellectual Development.
SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTION MATHEMATICS SECTION	
Mr. S. Tamilselvan & Mr. K. Rajasekar, Mr. G. Kannadasan, Mr. K. Elangovan, Mr. K. Ravikumar & Mr. V. Karunakaran	Attended National Seminar on "Mathematical methods and fuzzy applications" and "Inter disciplinary methodology workshop" Dept. of Economics, A.U. on 09 to 12.02.2006.
Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar	Attended and presented a paper entitled "Chemical effects on the respiratory tract" at the International Conference on "Mathematical Modeling and Computer Simulation" organized by LMN IIT, Jaipur from 12 to 15.12.2006.
SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTION PHYSICS SECTION	
Dr. R. Narayanaswamy	Attended an international workshop on Nano science and technology held at Chennai between 13 to 17.02.2006 by Anna University and ICTP, Italy.
	Present a paper entitled "FT-IR Spectroscopic analysis of the soils of sugarcane fields with and without red rot disease incidence" held at Periyar University, Salem during 16 to 17.02.2006.
Dr. R. Udayakumar	Attended 93 <sup>rd</sup> ISCA meetings held at Hyderabad during 03 to 07.01.2006 and actively participated in the Group Discussion arranged by the Doordharshan (DD), Hyderabad.
	Attended the National conference on Recent Advances in Material Sciences (NCMS-2006) held at Periyar University, Salem during 16 & 17.02.2006.
	Participated and presented (Oral presentation) our research paper entitled "Inductively coupled plasma. Atomic mission Spectrometric (IC p-AES) analysis of Liver of Albino mouse treated with sildenafil citrate (VIAGRA)" in the International Conference on Life Through chemistry held at PREC, Thanjavur during 25 & 26.02.2006.
Dr. R. Selvaraju	Presented a paper entitled: Synthesis, characterization and Biological Activities of some N-Substituted Tetrahydro-1, 4-Thiazine-1, 1-Dioxodes" in the International Conference on life through chemistry held at PREC, Thanjavur during 25 & 26.02.2006.
Dr. R. Ravi	Presented a paper entitled "FT-IR spectroscopic analysis of the soils of sugarcane fields with and without red rot disease incidence" held at Periyar University, Salem during 16 & 17.02.2006.

(1)	(2)
SCIENCE & HUMANITIES SECTION	
CHEMISTRY SECTION	
Dr. V. Sundari	Attended the international conference sentitled "The challenges and strategies for the sustainability of safe drinking water " Gandhigram Rural University, Dindugal, Oct.2006.
Mr.S. Parthiban	Attended and presented the following Papers entitled "Effect of Cheating agents May 2006. and Effect of complexing agent May 2006".
Dr.Sasmita Dash	Attended the seminar "Nanoscience & Nanotechnology" held in Nov' 2006. in Chandigarh.
Mr. S. Parthiban	Attended and presented the following Papers entitled "Influence of complexing agent on the Crystalline, Karunya Deemed University, April 2006 and "Effect of Chelating agent on ADP Crystal, New Delhi, Feb. 2006".
Dr.H. Anandalakshmi	Attended and presented a paper entitled "National Symposium on electron magnetic resonance spectroscopy" Pondicherry University, 2006.
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	
Dr.(Mrs).Sarah S.Williams	Attended seminar on Wholistic Education organized by Department of Education
Dr.R.Muthumanickam	Attended and presented the paper on "Preparation and Evaluation of Computer Assistant Instruction programme in the National Seminar organized by the Central Institute of Educational Technology (NCERT) New Delhi, 03.03.2006.
Dr.(Mrs).B.Minnelkodi	Participated in the seminar on Wholistic Education and presented paper entitled "Science values and Wholistic Education" 27 & 28.03.2006 organized by Department of Annamalai University.
Dr.G.Raju	U.G.C. National Level Seminar on "Wholistic Education – A panacea for environmental crises" on 27 & 28.03.2006 by Department of Education, Annamalai University.
Mr.P.Ganesan	Attended and paper presented, National Level Seminar on Wholistic Education organized by the Department of Education on 27 & 28.03.2006. Title: Socialization through Wholistic Education.
	"Womens Information Technology" organized by the Department of Library Science on 17 & 18.04.2006. Title: IT Education for Women.
Mrs.S.Andal	Attended and paper presented, National Level Seminar on Wholistic Education organized by the Department of Education on 27 & 28.03.2006. Title: Wholistic Education and Mathematics Education.
Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan	Acted as a Resource Person and delivered key-note address in the NAAC sponsored National Seminar on "Quality Research in Teacher Education at St.Ignatious College of Education, Palayamkottai, M.S. University on 30.11.2006.
	Acted as a Resource Person and delivered key-note address in the State Level Seminar on Teacher Education in 21 <sup>st</sup> Century at Dr. Sivanthi Aditanar College of Education, Tiruchendur on 06.12.2006.
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	
Dr. K. Govind & Mr. S. Suresh	Attended a Orientation Course at ASC, Pondicherry University on 01 to 28.06.2006.

(1)	(2)
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EL	DUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES
Dr. S.Mangayarkarasi	Presented a paper entitled "Psychological differentials among different phases of menstrual cycle of University women", held at Annamalai University, 2006.
Dr. A. Youb,	Analysis of Selected Bio-mechanical Parameters on Jumping Ability of Handball Players, Department of Physical Education, AU from 10 & 11.03.2006
	Research in Sports Sociology with Special Reference to Socialization, Department of Physical Education, Agricultural College, Madurai, On 13.03.2006
Dr. K.V. Balamurugan	National Seminar on Contribution of Scientific Findings of allied subjects for the Promotion of physical Education and Competitive Sports, held at Dept. of Physical education and Sports sciences, AU – Circadian Oscillation during sleep deprivation on Performance Variables in Players, March 2006
Dr.P.Kulothungan	Participated UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Contribution of Scientific Findings of Allied Subjects for the promotion of Phy.Edn. and Competitive Sports held at AU on 10 & 11.03.2006 and presented a paper on Relative Effect of Kabaddi and Khokho Players on Selected Physical Fitness Variables.
Mr.S. Veeramani	Participated UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Contribution of Scientific Findings of Allied Subjects for the promotion of Phy.Edn. and Competitive Sports held at AU on 10 & 11.03.2006 and presented a paper on Need for Systematic Skill Assessment.
Mr. Y. Wise Blessed Singh	Presented a paper on Applied Biomotor Training Concept for Combined Events, in the UGC Sponsored National Seminar orgabised by the Dept. Phy.Edn. and Sports Sciences, AU on 10 & 11.03.2006.
Mr.S. Manikandan	Participated UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Contibution of Scientific findingws of Allied subjects for the promotion of Phy.Edn. and Competitive Sports in this seminar and presented a paper on Comparison of Physical and Physiological parameters between offensive and defensive football Players organised by Dept. Phy. Edn. and Sports Science, AU on 10 & 11.03.06.
Dr. M.A.Hassan	Presented a paper "Efficacy of Taurcine Supplementation during Resistance Training on Lipid Profies in Healthy young Men" in Internationa Conference in Physical Education and Sports Sciences, organized by Kasturba Medical College, Manipal (Karnataka) from 28 to 30.04. 2006.
Dr.K.V. Balamurugan	Sleep Deprivation Affects the Teporal Patten of Plyaes – Kasthuriba Medical College, Manipal, Manglore, Karnataka State, April 2006.
Mr. K.Sivakumar	Attended U.G.C sponsored National Seminar on The Role of Physical Education in Health and wellness, held at St. Plus X College Rajapuram, Kasaragod and presented a paper Drug Abuse in Sports, 20 & 21.07. 2006
Dr. K. Sreedhar	Participated U.G.C National Seminar on the role of physical education in Health and wellness, held at st. plus X college Rajapuram, Kasaragod – C.V.D. Risk Factors and Physical activity on july 2006.
Mr. M. Elayaraja	Presented a paper entitled walkig: A Golden Exercise for all in U.G.C. National Seminar on the Role of Physical Education in Health and wllness, at St.Plus X College Rajapuram, Kasargod from 20 to 21.07.2006.

(1)	(2)
Mr.Boopesh S Moorthy	Attended U.G.C sponsored National Seminar on the Role of Physical Education in Health and wellness, held at St. Plus X College Rajapuram, Kasaragod – C.V.D. Risk Factors and Physical Activity, July 2006
DEPARTMENT OF AGRONOMY	
Dr. M. Ganapathy, Mr.S.Manimaran&Mr. N. Ramesh	Attended Workshop on post tsunami livelihood restitution in Tamil Nadu on 22.04.2006, Chennai.
Mr.M.Thiruppathi, Mr. P.Sudhakar, Mr. S. Ramesh, Mr. S. Krishnaprabu, Mr. P. Anandan &	One day National Workshop in 'Solid Waste Management' on 21.03.06 in the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University.
Mr. K.Suseendran Mr. P. Anandan	Drof V.C. Concebulary mamorial, VVI inter dissiplinary Passarah
WIT. F. ATIATICAL	Prof.K.S.Sonachalam memorial XVI inter disciplinary Research Methodology workshop conducted by Department of Economics, Annamalai University on 09 to 12.02. 2006
Mr. K. Arivukarasu	Attended National Seminar on 'Recent trends in Revitalization of Indigenous practices for better health care in Animals, Organized by Division of Animal Husbandry, A.U, on 27 & 28.03.2006.
	Attended National Workshop on "Recent trends in fuel cells and biofuel cells" conducted by Dept. of Chemical Engineering, A.U., on 22 & 23.03. 2006.
Dr. Rm.Kathiresan	Delivered a keynote address on "Impact of Global warming on invasion of alien plants in Asia" at the International symposium on "Evaluation and Effective use of Environmental Resources for Sustainable Agriculture in Monsoon Asia – toward International Research Collaboration" at National Institute of Agro Environmental Sciences, Tsukuba, Japan during 12 to 14.12.2006.
Dr.R.Raman	Contributed a book chapter on "Invasion of Prosopis juliflora in India" in the book on problems posed by introduction of Prosopis spp. In selected countries, published by FAO, Rome during December 2006.  Participated 1st International Symposium on Drylands Ecology and
	Human Security held at Dubai during 04 to 07.12.2006  Presented a plenary lecture entitled "Integrated crop production
	technologies for Dryland Agriculture".  Served as a session convenor for the thematic session "Suitability and Sustainability of Alternate Agronomic Practices for Mitigating Livelihood Problems of Dryland Farming Areas"
DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOGY	
Dr.P.Narayanasamy	International Conferences on Biodiversity of insects challenging issues in management and conservation held at Bharathiar university. Compares 27 to 21 01 2006
Dr.Veeravel	university, Coimbatore. 27 to 31.01.2006. International Conferences on Biodiversity of insects challenging issues in management and conservation held at Bharathiar university, Coimbatore. 27 to 31.01.2006.
Dr. S. Manickavasagam	'Botanicals for Sustainable Aphid Management' at Ninth National Symposium on Recent Advances in Aphidology. 27 to 29.11.2006, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi.  National Symposium on Bio safety perspectives University of
Dr. G. Ivianickavasagani	Allahabad. 25 & 26.09.2006.
	"Biosystematics of egg parasitoids and their utility in biological control" at the National Seminar on "Organic crop protection Technologies for promoting export Agri – Horticulture" at Guru nanak college Chennai – 21 & 22.11.2006.

(1)	(2)
S. Kanimozhi & R. Veeravel.	Insecticidal action of <i>Calotropis gigantea</i> R. Br. against <i>Aphis gossypii</i> glower in brinjal. <i>In</i> Recent Advances in Aphidology. 27 to 29.11.2006, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi.
DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLO	
Dr.D.John Christopher	Participated workshop on ELISA and PCR techniques, organised by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 13 & 14.09.2006.
Dr.J. Raja	Attended training on Diagnosis and Management of Pests and Diseases of Tuber crops conducted at Central Tuber Crops Research Institute, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, from 12.09.2006 to 16.09.2006.
Dr.J.Raja and	Attended advance level training programme on Taxonomy of
Mr.A.Muthukumar	Microorganisms, Management of Herbaria and Culture Collection conducted at Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi, from 27.01.2006 to16.02.2006
Mr.T.Sivakumar, Mr.Kannan and Miss M.Thamarai Selvi	Attended Orientation course conducted by UGC Academic staff college, Bharathiyar University from 18.04.06 to 16.05. 2006. Coimbatore.
Mr.T. Siva Kumar	Attended training Programme on "Perspectives of Organic Agriculture" at Tamil Nadu Agricultural. University (TNAU) Coimbatore, from 10 to 30.10.2006.
Mr. Jaiganesh	Presented papers in the National Seminar on "Recent Advances in Plant Biology" on 10 & 11.08.2006 at V.H.N.S.N. College Virudhunagar.
Mr. R. Udhaya Kumar	Attended workshop on ELISA and PCR techniques, organised by the Department of Botany, Annamalai University on 13 & 14.09.2006.
Mr. J. Raja, Ms.C.Sugnathi & Mr.Rajamohan	Presented a paper on <i>Bacillus</i> mediated induced systemic resistance against bacterial blight of cotton at Department of Plant Pathology, G.B. Pant university of Agriculture and technology, Pant Nagar, Uttaranchal from 09 to 11.11.2006.
Mr.C. Kannan,	Presented a paper on Animal urine mediated induced systemic
Dr.V.Kurucheve & Mr.J. Raja	resistance in pea nut against <i>Sclerotium rolfsii</i> at Department of Plant Pathology, G.B. Pant University of Agriculture and Technology, Pant Nagar, Uttaranchal from 09 to 11.11.2006.
Mr.J.Raja, Ms.C.Suganthi & Dr.V.Kurucheve	Presented a paper on Animal urine-medicated induced systemic resistance against sheath blight of rice at II International Rice Congress from 09 to 13.10.2006 New Delhi.
Ms.Sudhasha, Mr.K.Rajamohan & Mr.T.Suthinraj	Attended 86 <sup>th</sup> Orientation Course at Academic staff college, Pondicherry from 02.11.2006 to 29.11.2006.
Mr.D.John Chrirstopher & Mr.A.Muthukumar	Attended a Training Programme on "Microbial conversion of biomass to biomolecules" held Coimbatore from 08 to 28.11.2006.
Mr.J.Raja	Attended a Winter school on "Diagnostics and Molecular categorization of pathogens of Horticulture crops and their Biocontrol Organisms", held at Calicut, Kerala from 01 to 21.12.2006.
Mr.V.Jaiganesh,	Presented a paper on Bio chemical changes in Rice as influenced
Mr.A.Eswaran &	by application of Nicotonic Acid (NA) and Pyricularia oryzae
Mr.P.Balabhaskar	inoculation at 27 & 28.11.06 CPCRI, Kasaragod, Kerala.

(1)	(2)
Mr.J.Raja & Ms.C.Suganthi	Presented a paper on Animal manure extract - mediaated induced systemic resistance against sheath blight of rice at 27 –28.11.06 CPCRI, Kasaragod, Kerala.
Mr.D.John Christopher & Ms.Usharani	Presented a paper on Induction of defense related enzymes in Trichoderma viride treated blackgram plants in response to infection by <i>Macrophomina phaseolina</i> at 27 & 28.11.06 CPCRI, Kasaragod, Kerala.
Mr.C.Kannan & Mr.J.Raja	Presented a paper on Use of animal excreta for the management of stem rot of groundnut at 27 & 28.11.06 CPCRI, Kasaragod, Kerala.
DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY	
M.Deiveekasundaram, S.M.Muthukaruppan & Dr.N.Ramanathan	Organized and attended the national conference on microbial Biotechnology for Agriculture and industry on 28 & 29.03. 2006 at Department of Microbiology, A.U.
M.Deiveekasundaram	Attended National conference on Agro Biodiversity organized by biodiversity Authority of India. Chennai from 13 to 15.02.2006.
S.M.Muthukaruppan	Attended the National conference on "Recent Trends in Mycological Research " organized by J.J college of Arts and Science, Pudukkottai on 28 & 29.12.2006
Dr.N.Ramanathan	Future prospects on Biological Research organized by St. Joseph's college of Arts & Sci., Cuddalore on 06 & 07.10.2006
	National symposium on Biotechnological methods for crop disease management. Organised by Department of Plant pathology A.U. on 03.03.2006.
	Attended the National conference on "Recent Trends in Mycological Research" organized by J.J college of Arts and Science, Pudukkottai on 28 & 29.12.2006 and Chaired a session
Dr.P.Tholkappian	Attended 18 <sup>th</sup> world congress of soil science from 09 to 15.07.2006, held at Philadelphia, USA.
B.Karthikayan	Attended 9 <sup>th</sup> UGC Sponsored Refresher course on "Recent Advance in Pharmacology and Herbal technology from 21.09.2006 to 11.10.2006. Conduct by Department of Pharmacy Annamalai University.
	Attended and presented a paper in National conference on "Agro Bio diversity" organized by National Biodiversity Authority Chennai on 12 to 15.02.2006.
G.Usharani	National symposium on Biotechnological methods for crop diseases management at Department of plant pathology Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. on 03 & 04.03.2006.
S. Dinakar, E.Rubiya, M.Deiveekasundaram & C.Sekar	Selection and evaluation of Azospirillium traits for Dinitrogen fixation and plant growth promating activities from Low land rice Ecosystem of Tanjore and Southarcot Districts. Tamilnadu, India. National seminar on resource management for sustainable Agriculture organized by. Department of Agronomy. Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. 143 to 150.
	Critical role of Nitrogen supplementation on the endorhizosphere colonization of <i>Azosprilium</i> isolate with rice (Oryza sativa L) roots, "National symposium on Biotechnological methods for crop Disease management organised by Department of Plant pathology, Faculty of Agriculture Annamalai University.

(1)	(2)
S. Dinakar, E. Rubiya, G.Usharani, M.Deiveekasundaram & C.Sekar	Enhancement of Polygalaacturnage and Nitrogenate activity during 2, 4 – Depplication and endo rhizosphere colonization of Azosprilium with rice roots.
Mr.J.Srimannarayanan	Attended Refresher course on "Microbial Conversion of biomass to biomolecules at CAS in Agricultural Microbiology,TNAU, Coimbatore from 28.11.06
DEPARTMENT OF SOIL SCIENCE &	AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY
P.K.Karthikeyan	Attended the International Symposium on Fertigation organized by Fertilizer Association of India (FAI) and Inernational Potash Institute held at Golden Jubilee Hall, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore between 06 & 07.10.2006
M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan	Attended the National Conference on Plant Sciences Research and Development held at PSG College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore between 11 & 12.01.2006 and presented the following papers:
	<ul> <li>i) Genotypic variation for yield, sulphur uptake and utilization efficiency in rice</li> </ul>
	ii) Relative response of radish, sulphur use efficiency and S optimization for different sources of sulphur
	Attended the National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture held at Dept. of Horticulture Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, between 20 & 21.03.2006 and presented the following papers:  i). Relative performance of certain tropical vegetables to sulfur fertilization in a Typic Ustifluvent soil.
	ii).Interaction effect of lignite fly ash and phosphobacteria on the performance of marigold in Typic Haplustalf soil
	iii). Effect of azospirillum and phosphobacteria on yield & nutrition of okra in fly ash amended red soil
	iv) Response of onion (Allium cepa) to sulfur and nitrogen in a coarse textured soil.
K.Sivakumar	Attended the XIX Annual Con. of the National Environmental Science Academy and Seminar on Solid Waste Management held at PunjabUniversity, Chandigarh Between 16 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> Sep., 2006 and presented a paper as oral paper on Generation of thematic maps for soil constraints analysis using GIS
K.Dhanasekaran, K.Sivakumar & D.Venkatakrishnan	Attended National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture (NSATSH) held at Dept. of Horticulture, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University between 20 & 21.03.2006 and presented a paper on Effect of foliar application of urea enriched humic acid on the yield of cashew.
K.Dhanasekaran	Attended National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture (NSATSH) held at Dept. of Horticulture, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University between 20 & 21.03.2006 and presented a paper on Effect of foliar application of humic acid on the growth and yield of radish
D.Venkatakrishnan & K.Sivakumar	Attended National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture (NSATSH) held at Dept. of Horticulture, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. between 20 & 21.03.2006 and presented a paper on Effect of copper on major nutrient uptake of tomato cv. PKM-1.

(1)	(2)
S.Srinivasan, A.Angayarkanni & M.Ravichandran	Attended the National conference on Microbial Biotechnology for Agriculture and Industry, held at Department of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U., between 28 & 29.03.2006 and presented a paper on Influence of irrigation of sewage water in Brinjal
S.Srinivasan, A.Angayarkanni & K.Sivakumar	Attended the National conference on Microbial Bio technology for Agriculture and Industry held at Dept.of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U., between 28 & 29.03.2006 and presented a paper on Use of organics on bhendi.
M.Rasavel	Attended the National Conference on Microbial Biotechnology for Agriculture and Industry held at Department of Microbiology at .Faculty of Agriculture, A.U., between 28 & 29.03.2006 and presented a paper on Rhizobium phosphobacteric and vam inoculants with graded levels of nitrogen on black gram
V.Arunkumar & M.V.Srirama chandrasekharan	Attended the National Seminar on Statistical Models and Methods of data analysis - Recent Development, held at Dept. of Statistics, A.U., Annamalainagar between 08 & 09.03.2006 and presented a paper on Characterisation of soil spatial variation using Geostatistics
R. Manivannan, M.V Sriramachandrasekharan & M.Ravichandran.	Attended the International Symposium on Balanced fertilization for sustaining crop productivity held at Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana during 22 to 25.11.2006 and presented a paper on Influence of sulphur on the yield and potassium nutrition of rice genotypes in sulphur deficient soil
M.V.Sriramachandrasekharan, T.Muthukumararaja & M.Ravichandran.	Attended the International Symposium on Balanced fertilization for sustaining crop productivity held at Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana during 22 to 25.11.06 and presented a paper on Response of rice to K fertilization in conjuction with gradient levels of sulphur in the typic haplustept soil.
K.Dhanasekaran	Attended the International Symposium on Balanced fertilization for sustaining crop productivity held at Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana during 22-25 November and presented a paper on Effect of NPK, organics and biofertilizer on the quality and yield of tomato.
P.K. Karthikeyan	Attended the International Symposium on Balanced fertilization for sustaining crop productivity held at Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana during 22 to 25.11.2006 and delivered Invited lecture on Balanced fertilization for spices and plantation crops
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL	BOTANY
Dr. S. Murugan,	Attended an International Conference on "Biotechnology for
Dr. P. Senthil Kumar & Dr. Y. Anbuselvam	sustainable Agriculture and Agri Industry" held at Hyderabad from 09 to 11.03.2006.
Dr. P. Senthil Kumar,	Attended a National Plant Breeding Congress held at the Tamil
Dr. K. Saravanan &Dr.T.Sabesan	Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore from 01.03.2006 to 03.03.2006.
Dr. P. Senthil Kumar	Attended a National Seminar on Future Prospects in Biological Research. St. Joseph's College of Arts and Science, Cuddalore 06 & 07.10.2006.
G. Sathiyanrayanan,	Attended a National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for
V. Palanisamy & M. Prakash	Sustainable Horticulture. Department of Horticulture, Faculty of Agriculture Annamalai University. 06 & 07.03.2006
Mr. A. Anandan & Mr. R. Eswaran	Attended an International Rice Congress held at New Delhi from 09 to 13.10.2006

(1) (2)DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULTURE Dr. K. Manivannan National Seminar on "Recent trends in the revitalization of indigenous practices for better health care for animals in the Division of Animal Husbandry", Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, 2006. National Conference on Dr. Arumugam Shakila "Plant Sciences: Research and Development", held at PSG College of Arts and Sci., Coimbatore, 11 & 12.01.2006. Dr. K. Maniyannan Seminar on "Entrepreneurship Development Programme in Agriculture and Allied Enterprises" Organized by Adhiprasakthi Agricultural. College, Kalavai during 28.02.2006 to 01.03.2006. Dr. K. Manivannan, International conference Globalization of Complementary and Alternative Systems of Medicine, TNAU, Mr. S. Venkatesan, Coimbatore. 16 to 18.03.2006. Dr. T.R. Barathkumar, Mr. C. Muruganandam, Mr. S. Madhavan, Mr. M. Rajkumar, Mr. J. Padmanaban & Mr. CT. Sathappan Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Dr. K. Manivannan, Horticulture, Department of Horticulture, A.U. 20 & 21.03.2006. Dr. K. Sekar, Dr. K. Haripriya, Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Dr. A. Anburani, Dr. P. Karuppaiah, Mr. J. Sam Ruban, Mr. S. Ramesh Kumar, Mr. CT. Sathappan, Dr. S. Anuja, Dr. S. Kavitha, Mr. S. Venkatesan, Mr. R. Suresh Kumar, Mr. R. Sudhagar, Mr. C. Muruganandam, Dr. T.R. Barath Kumar, Mr. E. Arivazhagan, Mr. S. Madhavan, Mr. R. Senthilnathan, Mr. M. Rajkumar, Mr. K. Sha, Mrs. P. Madhana Kumari, Dr. R. Kandasamy, Dr. S. Kamalakannan, Mrs. T. Uma Maheswari, Mr. J. Padmanaban, Mrs. S. Suchitra, Mr. D. Dhanasekaran, Mr. A.R. Lenin, Mr. S. Kumar, Mr. S. Mullaimaran & Mrs. M. Gayathri National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable Horticulture, Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University 20 & 21.03.2006.

## DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

Dr. K.R.Sundaravaradarajan

National Seminar on "Establishment of Agri Business Consortium (ABC) on 22 & 23.03.2006 funded by Tamil Nadu State Council for Higher Education, Chennai and Council of Scientific & Industrial Research, New Delhi.

(1) (2)State level workshop on Production and Marketing of Stevia under Contract Farming System in Tamil Nadu on 05.04.06 funded by National Medicinal Plants Board, New Delhi. Conducted one day Workshop on 19.04.06 on "Employment Opportunities for farm Graduate through Agri Business" for final year B.Sc Agri Students National Seminar on Establishment of Agri Business Consortium on 22 & 23.03.2006 funded by TNSCHE, Chennai and CSIR New Organized by Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture State level workshop on Production and Marketing of Stevia under Contract Farming System in Tamil Nadu funded by NMBP, organized by Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University National seminar on Recent Trends in the Revitalization of Dr. V. Banumathy Indigenous Practices for better care of animals organized by Division of Animal Husbandry, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University on 27.03.06 & 28.03.06 Inter disciplinary Research Methodology workshop organized by Mrs. T. Ponnarasi Mr. G. Srinivasan, Department of Economics, A.U. 09 & 12.02.2006 Mr. C. Prabakar & Mr. D. Velmurugan Dr. K. Sita Devi, National Seminar on Establishment of Agri Business Consortium on 22 & 23.03.2006 funded by TNSCHE, Chennai and CSIR New Dr. V. Banumathy, Delhi. Organized by Department of Agricultural Economics, Dr. R. Venkataraman, Faculty of Agriculture Mr. G. Ramanthan, Mr. S. Ravichandran, Mrs.T. Ponnarasi, Mr. R. Rengaraju, Mr. G. Srinivasan, Mr. C. Prabakar & Mr. D. Velmurugan State level workshop on Production and Marketing of Stevia under Contract Farming System in Tamil Nadu funded by NMBP, organized by Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University All Staff One day "Workshop cum Valedictory functions" was organized on 07.12.06 under the promotional scheme "Production and Marketing of Stevia under contract Farming Systems in TamilNadu" funded by NMPB, New Delhi. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION Dr. J. Vasanthakumar Participated in the deliberations of the Department of Economics and also wrapped-up the proceedings of the colloquium on "Water Management: Problems and Prospects" on 25.01.2006. Participated in the Seminar on District Planning of Human Development Initiatives with Focus on Cuddalore District, held in the Department of Economics and Centre for Rural Development, A.U. on 03 & 04.04.2006. Dr.Santha Govind Presented a paper on "Promotion of Agripreneurship for M. Jeyalakshmi & M.Natarajan Agricultural Development" at the National Seminar Establishment of Agrl.Businees Consortium (ABC), organized by Dept.of Agricultural Economics, A.U. from 22 to 23.03.2006

Attended and presented a paper on 'Promoting of agripreneurship for Agricultural Development' at the National Seminar on Establishment of Agri Business consortium organised by the Department of Agricultural Economics, A.U. at March 22 & 23.03.2006.

Presented a paper on "Constraints in the Adoption of Recommended Technologies in Tomato" at the National Seminar on 'Appropriate Technologies for sustainable Horticulture' organized by Department of Horticulture, A.U. 20 & 21.03.2006.

Presented a paper on "Self Help Groups towards rural development: A critical analysis' National Seminar on Agricu-Business consortium organised by Dept. of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U.on 22 & 23.03.2006

Presented a paper on "Farm mechanization-A challenge to native live resources: A critical analysis" in the National Seminar on Indigenous practices in Animal Husbandry organised by the Division of Animal Husbandry, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. on 27 & 28.03.2006.

Attended the XVI Prof.K.S.Sonachalam Memorial Inter disciplinary Research Methodology Workshop held at Dept. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar from 09.02.2006 to 12.02.2006.

Empowerment of Rural Women through information communication technology-in the abstracts of the international conference on 'Socio Perspectives in Agricultural Research and Development' organised by Voluntary Action for Research Development and Networking (Vardhan). New Delhi, IFPRI, Washington, D.C.U.S.C and Indian Society of Extension Education (ISEE) New Delhi from 15.02.2006 to 18.02.2006.

Attended and presented a paper on 'Scope of Agribusiness Management Programme for Agricultural Graduates' at the National Seminar on Establishment of Agribusiness Consortium organised by the Dept. of Agricultural Economics, A.U. at 22.03.2006 and 23.03.2006.

Attended and presented a paper on 'Indigenous Animal Husbandry Practices adopted by Taibal formers of Kalyaran Hills' at the National Seminar on Recent Trends in the Revitalization of Indigenous practices for Better Health care of Animals (RETRIPHA) organised by the Division of Animal Husbandry, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. at 27 to 29.03.2006.

Presented a paper on "Attitude of Farmers of Salem District Towards Value added products" at the UGC sponsored National seminar on Appropriate Technologies for sustainable horticulture, organised by Dept. of Horticulture, A.U. from 20 to 21.03.2006.

Presented a paper on "Role of NGOs/Self Help Groups in Agricultural Enterprises" at the National Seminar on Establishment of Agriculture-Business Consortium (ABC) organised by Dept.of Agricultural Economics, A.U. from 22 to 23.03.2006.

Presented a paper entitled "FM Radio: A New multi media tool in transfer of farm technology" on the National Seminar on Appropriate technologies for sustainable horticulture organised by the Dept. of Horticulture, Faculty of Agriculture, A.U. on 20 to 21.03.2006.

Dr.M.Vetriselvan & Dr. T. Rajpravin

Dr. Santha Govind Mrs.R.Jeya, Mr.D.Vengtesan Mr.M.Natarajan, Mr.T.Kalidasan Mr.V.Sakthivel &Mr.T.Sujaivelu

Mr.D.Vengtesan

Mr. M.Natarajan

Dr. Santha Govind & M. Nataraian

Mr.V.Sakthivel, M. Manoharan & K.Kanagasabapathi

Mr.V.Sakthivel, K. Kanagasabapathi & V.Kalirajan,

Dr.T.Rajpravin

(1)	(2)
	Presented a paper on 'Farm mechanization – A challenge to native live resources: A critical analysis' at the National Seminar on Recent Trends in the Revitalization of Indigenous practices for Better Health care of Animals (RETRIPHA) organised by the Division of Animal Husbandry, Faculty of Agriculture, at 27 to 29.03.2006.
	Presented a paper in the National Seminar on Future prospects in Scientific research organised by St.Josephs college of Arts and Science, Cuddalore
Dr. J. Vasanthakumar	Participated in the Seminar on National Seminar on "Strategies for Fostering Knowledge Centric Agricultural Growth" held at Puducherry from 02 & 03.12.2006.
	rticipated in the Seminar on National Seminar on "Strategies for ultural Growth" held at Puducherry from 02 & 03.12.2006.
Dr. Santha Govind	Gender Alaysis for Sustainability of Agriculture Technologies
Dr. M. Vetriselvan	Knowledge Level of Groundnut Growers on Recommended Groundnut Technologies
Dr. G. Tamilselvi	Factors Influencing the Enterpreneurial Behaviour of Women Leaders
Dr. J. Meenambigai	Educational Technologies for Formal Learning Situations in Farm Education
	Role and Applicability of Multimedia in Extension
Mr. V. Balamurugan	Profile Characteristics of Trained and Untrained Paddy Farmers on IPM
Dr. D. Vengatesan	Participatory Approches for Developing Technology with Farmers
Mr. M. Natarajan	Adoption of Traditional Agricultural Practices in Millets Among Trials of Kalrayan Hills
Mr. T. Balakrishnan	Cyber Extension-Challenges & opportunities in Technology Transfer
Mr. T. Kalidasan	Innovative extension polices for poverty reduction
Mr. P. Shahnmugaraja	Development of Agri-Clinics-A Win-Win Situation both for Agri-Graduates as well as Farmers
Mr. V. Kalirajan	Relationship between the characteristics of the farmers and the extent of adoption of indigenous agricultural practices-An analysis
	Participatory Technology Development for sustainable agriculture
Mr. V. Sakthivel	Role of NGOs in Women Empowerment
	Technology Wise Differences Between the Knowledge and Adoption levels of Tapioca Growers – An Analysis
Mr. M. Kavaskar	E-extension Strategies for Accelerating Agriculture Development
Mr. T. Sujaivelu	Constraints of mango growers and their remedial measures
	Value Addition in mango for Greater Gains
Darling B. Suji	An Alaysis of Policy Framework for Agricultural
DIVISION OF ANIMAL HUSBANDF	Υ
Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi	Attended Refresher Course On Industrial Bio-Technology, Dept. of Chemical Engg. & Tech., FEAT, A.U., from 19.12.2005 to 08.01.2006.

(1)	(2)
Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi Dr. S. Vigil Anbiah Dr. R. John Chrsity Dr. A. Varadharajan, Dr. R. Gnanasekar Dr. S. Kothandaraman Dr. L. Murali Krishnan	Participated Recent Trends in the Revitalization of Indigenous practices for better health care of animals organized by Division of Animal Husbandry, Faculty of Agriculture on 27 & 28.03.2006.
Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi Dr. R. John Chrsity Dr. S. Kothandaraman	Attended National Conference in Microbial Biotechnology for Agriculture and Industry at Faculty of Agriculture 28.03.2006 to 29.03.2006
DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL EDUCANATOMY	ATION
S.Radha & Muniappan	National Workshop on "Plastination" on 18.02.2006 in Department of Anatomy, Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute, Porur, Chennai. 600116.
A.Krishnamurti, S.Radha & T.K. Balaji	Conference of Association of Anatomist-Tamilnadu. at Sri Balaji Medical College, Chennai on 9 <sup>th</sup> and 10 <sup>th</sup> September 2006.
T.K.Balaji	Workshop of Recent trend in Biochemistry of Biotechnology with social reference to herbal products held at Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, A.U. on 24 to 26.02.2006
A.Krishnamurti S.Radha & V.Muniappan	Symposium on Research Methodology at Rajah Muthiah Dental College, A.U. on 11.03.06
J.P. Gunasegaran & V.Muniappan	Attended 54 <sup>th</sup> National Conference of Anatomical Society of India at Amirta Institute of Medical Sci., Kochin from 28 to 30.12.2006
PHYSIOLOGY	
D.Rajakumar	Participated/delivered a speech in the "SEMINAR ON PHYSIOLOGY OF PAIN AND TRADITIONAL MEDICINE" on 22.04.2006 organise iby Department of Physiology, Vinayaka Mission's Medical College and IABMS (pondicherry).
T.Balasubramanian	Attended workshop on experimental Pharmacology in the Department of Pharmacology, RMMC on 10 & 11.06.2006.
M.Sudha	National Seminar on Health Sector Reforms conducted by Division of Community Medicine, Department of Economics at RMMC on 30 & 31.01.2006.
	Prof.K.S.Sonachalam memorial XVI Inter-Disciplinary Research Methodology workshop at Department of Economics, Annamalai University 09 to 12.02.2006.
BIOCHEMISTRY	
K.Santha	53 <sup>rd</sup> National Teacher training center for health professionals on educational science from 26.10.06 to 04.10.2006 held at JIPMER, Pondicherry.
K. Baskaran & C.R. Saleena Parmeel (PG)	Attended the 27 <sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of Indian Association of Bio Medical Scientist held at Tropical Botanic Garden and Research Institute in Thiruvananthapuram on 26 & 27.11.2006 and the following II year MBBS Students present research papers
M. Soundar & K. Santha	Beneifical effect of taurine on HDL Cholesterol levels of patients with diabetic mellitus Type II
R.Rajesh Kumar & G. Radhika	Platelet Zinc level in diabetes mellitus

(1)	(2)
R. Shivaraman & K. Santha	Serum Iron, Co & Zinc in III trimester in uncomplicated pregnancy in rural population
R.M. Ranganathan & P. Ashokkumar	Estimation of serum zinc Cu levels in malerinal cord blood their relationship to birth weight
C.P.S.Sravan & K. Santha	Platelet lipid peroxidation and antioxidant enzyme status in patients with type 2 diabetes mellitus
S.R. Priyamvadha & S. Sethupathy	Serum Cu and Zn level in normal, pregnant and pre eclamplic patients from rural population
R. Ramasamy & S. Sethupathy	Antibiolic potential of some Indian medicinal plants
K. Praveen & Inmohzisivakamasundarai	Antibiolic constituents of some Indian medicinal plants
Andrew John & S. Sethupathy	Serum sialic acid and iron copper ratio in patients with type 2 diapetes mellitus
Saptharishi Paul & S. Sethupathy	Correlation between the serum CK-MB levels & the Cu & Zn levels in Acute MI patients
T.Subburaja & Inmohzisivakamasundarai	Serum Cu and Zn levels in Hypertensive patients with CVA of normotensives
Rakesh Kumar (PG)	Attended the Annual Conference of ACBI held at Pune from 24 to 27.11.2006
PHARMACOLOGY	
P.Muralidhar, AR.Annamalai, P.Nirmala, M.Sekkizhar, Vanitha Samuel, A.Sylvia Santhakumari & A.Mangaiarkkarasai	Attended "Experimental Pharmacology" workshop on 10 & 11.06.2006 at Division of Pharmacology, AU.
PATHOLOGY	
L.Lakshmana Rao	National CME & workshop on mycotic infections conducted by Division of Microbiology, RMMC and Delivered a Lecture "Pathology of Mycetomas-An over view" on January 2006
MICROBIOLOGY	
V.Udhaya	Attend the "National seminar conference on future prospectous on Biological Research.
	<ol> <li>Significant bacteruria among asymptomatic female college students in and around Chidambaram.</li> </ol>
	<ol><li>Emeregence of Candidiasis among the asymptomatic female Chidambaram.</li></ol>
G.Shanthi	Attended International conference April 18-23 2006. on HIV at Hotel Asoka New Delhi
K.Prabhakar	Attended the ten day, 52 <sup>nd</sup> National course on Educational Science of Teachers of Health ofessionals at JIPMER, Pondicherry from 20.02.06 to 01.03.2006
Y.Lakshmi sarayu, M.Jeya, V.Udhaya & R.Suseela	Attended the workshop on medical education technology held on 27 to 29.04.2006 at PSG Institute of Medical Sciences and Research, Coimbatore.
M.Jeya & V.Natarajan	Attended the CME on Ocular Microbiology, 2006. organized by Aravind Eye Hospital Madurai & Institute of Microbiology Madurai Medical College as a part of IAMM Tamil Nadu & Pondicherry Chapter on 05.08.2006 at Aravind Eye Hospita, Madurai

(1)	(2)
V.Natarajan	Attended one day CME Programme on "Uncommon Agent of Disease" held on 29.07.2006, Joint us organized by FRONTRER life line Pvt. Ltd. and Madras Medical College, Chennai
	Attended the MICROIN - 2006 - CME Pragramme on "Interpretations in Clinical Microbiology" Organised by department of Microbiology K.A.P.V. Government Medical College on 28.04.2006 at Joseph Eye Hospital Trichy.
V.Udhaya	Attended "National Seminar Conference Prospectous on Biological Research" in the month of September 2006 held at St.Joesph College of Arts & Science – Cuddalore
M.R.Suseela	Participated at the Orientation programme on safety STI on 17.02.2006 at Arumuga Navalar Nilayam, Chidambaram conducted by TamilNadu State level AIDS control Society.
	Attended the CME on Avian influenza on 10.07.2006 conducted by IMA Chidambaram at Akshaya Hotel.
	Attended the NACCO training for medical practioners on prevention of AIDS at Saradharam on 19.10.2006.
	Participated in the workshop-Recent study on HIV and Clinical management conducted at Hotel Saradharam by YRG care, Chennai on 05.11.2006
S.Sasikala	Attended CME on "Interpretations in clinical microbiology conduct-ed by Govt. K.A.P.V. Medical College on 28.04.2006 at Tirchy.
	Attended CME on "Uncommon Agents of Diseases at Madras Medical College on 29.07.2006
Y.Lakshmisarayu, Jeya, V.Natarajan, V.Udhaya, Suseela, G.Shanthi & S.Sasikala	Dr.Lakshmisarayu has organized a CME and State level workshop on Mycology and delivered a guest lecture at Rajah Muthiah Medical College on 07 & 08.01.06
Y.Lakshmisarayu	Attended CME on 13.11.06 organized by the division of obstetrics and Gynecology
	Attended CME on 14.11.06 organized by the division of obstetrics and Gynecology. Delivered lectures for M.Phil.Microbiology students
Lakshmisarayu, K.Prabhakar, V.Anandhi & S.Rajendran	Attended the "Young Scientist Award " Scientific paper of All India Science Congress held in RMMC on 11.10.2006.
K.Lakshmisarayu, Dr.K.Prabhabar & V.Anandhi	Attended a guest lecture by Dr.P.Rajenderan on "History Microbiology" held in RMMC in 08.09.2006
D.Joseph pushpa innocent	Contributed written matter for workshop prepared for the state mycologyworkshop.
V.Natarajan	Attended the CME Organised by the academy of Medical Sciences on "Recent advances in Hypertension" at Annamalainagar on 19.08.2006.
G.Shanthi	Attended CME on 10.10.06 organized by the division of Aneastesiology at RMMH.
	Attended CME on 13.11.06 organized by the division of Obstetricts and Gyneocology
FORENSIC MEDICINE	
B.Siva Reddy	Attended the "TAPCON" 2006 held at Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute Chennai on 25 & 26.08.2006. Presented a paper titled "Legal problems in Medical Practice".

(1)	(2)
	Attended the CME Programme "Recent Trends in HIV Clinical Management and Training Opportunities for Providers" by Indian Medical Association, Chidambaram Branch and YRC Care, Chennai on 05.11.2006, Chidambaram
COMMUNITY MEDICINE	
Roseline Fatima William	Attended a "National workshop on Recent trends in tribal demography" on 23 <sup>rd</sup> and 24 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2006, at AU and presented a paper titled "Study on Irulars in Transition-A case study of a group of Irulars in Pichavaram, Cudalore Dist.Tamilnadu"
T.M.Jayassree	Academy of Medical sciences-24.02.2006at RMMC, Presented a paper titled, "The effect of health education on mother craft in postnatal mothers"
John William felix	Academy of Medical sciences held at 24.02.2006, at RMMC&H, presented a paper titled "The effect of health education on mother craft in postnatal mothers"
	Attended the "National seminar on statistical models and methods for Data Analysis-recent developments, held on 08 & 09.03.2006 at Dept. of statistics and presented a paper titled "An application of CART model.
M.Sivamani	1. "Workshop on development of training material for empowerment of adolescent girls at the grass root level" 26 to 28.06.2006, at Newdelhi.
John William Felix	"National Seminar on Statistic – A Lead to facts" 13 & 14.02. 2006 Loyola College Chennai.
T.K.Senthil murugan	"8 <sup>th</sup> International symposium on vector & vector borne diseases" 13 to 15.10.2006 Centre for Research in medical entomology Madurai.
N.Ethirajan, T.M.Jeyasree, M.Sivamani & John William Felix	Academy of Medical Sciences on 24 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2006 at RMMC &H. Academy of Medical Sciences –Prize paper competition on 28.10.2006 at RMMC&H.
Roseline Fatima William	National workshop on Recent trends in tribal demography"on 23 & 24.02.2006 at AU
	"Workshop on Medical Professionalism" on 28.02.2006 to 01.03.2006 at AU.
N.Ethirajan,RoselineFatimaWilliam, P.K. Govindarajan, .Padmavathy, R.Gowthaman, T.M.Jeyasree, P.Kalyani, M.Sivamani, John William Felix, V.Swarnapriya, N.Srinivasan & T.K.Senthilmurugan	"National Seminar on Health Sector Reforms" 30 & 31.01.2006 at RMMC
N.Ethirajan, Roseline FatimaWilliam, P.K.Govindarajan, L.Padmavathy, R.Gowthaman, T.M.Jeyasree, P.Kalyani, M.Sivamani, John William Felix, V.Swarnapriya, N.Srinivasan & T.K.Senthilmurugan	Guest Lecture on "Evidence based Medicine in Clinical practice" by Dr.Sathiyasekaran on 11.02.2006 at RMMC
John William Felix	"National seminar on Statistical models and methods for Data Analysis - Recent Developments" on 08 & 09.03.2006 at Dept. of Statistics

(1)	(2)
MEDICINE	
N.Chidambaram	Participate as faculty in the scientific programme being held on 12 to 15.07.2006 at Cairo, Eqypt.
	Course for masters trainers on human resource management for Senior health administrators, 16 <sup>th</sup> – 20 <sup>th</sup> January 2006 at National Institute of Health and Family Welfare, New Delhi.
	Participate in the 'The Indian POLYCAP (QUINTAPILL) study investigators meeting held at Goa on 30.09.2006 & 01.10.2006
	Attended "Cardiology Update 2006" on 22.01.2006 at Taj Connemara Hotel, Chennai
	Attended 11 <sup>th</sup> Annual conference on Indian Echocardiography on 04.02.2006 at NIMHANS, Bangalore.
	Attended "Tamilnadu Chapter of API conference" (TAPICON 2006) on 29 & 30.04.2006, Sunday at Hotel Jenney club at Coimbatore. Chaired a session on "Obstructive sleep apnoea"
	Attended "The India POLYCAP (QUINTAPILL)" study investigators' meeting held at Goa between 30.09.06 to 01.10.2006.
	Attended the 'Regional Investigators' Review Meeting of "PRoFESS" study held at Bangkok, Thailand between 08 to 10.12.2006.
M.Ramakrishna Rao	Attended a workshop on "Faculty Development" Conducted by Harward Medical International, USA & Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute on 13 & 14.02.2006
	Attended workshop on "Medical professionalism" on 28.02.06 & 01.03.06 at RMMC, AU.
	External experts in the selection committee for the recruitment of Asst. Prof. at Jipmer on 13.01.2006.
Dr.R.Umarani	Attended staged diabetic management – A WHO programme held at JIPMER on 22 to 24.06.2006
Dr.S.Selvamuthukumaran	Attended ECHOCON 2006 on September 2006 at Pondicherry
D.C.Arumainayagam	Attended "Tamilnadu Chapter of API conference" (TAPICON 2006) on 29 & 30.04.2006, Sunday at Hotel Jenney club at Coimbatore.
S.Balasubramaniyan	Attended "Annual Conference of Indian Society of Electro cardiology" (ISECON 2006) on 18 & 19.02.2006 at Chennai
M.Senthilvelan	Attended "Diabetes and Pregnancy" on February 2006 at Le meridian, Chennai
TB & CHEST	
Dr.R.Rajanayagam	Attended RNTCP Programme at Hyderabad
MENTAL HEALTH	
M.Asokkumar	Attended Faculty Development workshop on Micro Teaching skills held at SRMC, Porur, Chennai on 13 & 14.02.2006
	Attended Annual conference of Indian Psychiatric Society- Tamilnadu chapter held at Madurai 01 & 02.07.2006
DERMATOLOGY, VENEROLOGY	& LEPROLOGY
PVS. Prasad	Attended National conference of Indian Association of Dermatologists Venereolgists and leprologists on Feb, 26 at Hyderabad

(1)	(2)
	Attended South Zone conference of dermatologist's venereologists and leprologists on 07 to 09.09.2006 at Visakapatnam
K. Chokalingam & Parthiban SURGERY	Attended National STD conference October, Chennai
J.Kabalimurthy	Colorectal workshop at CMC vellore 26.01.06. to 28.01.06
T.A.Chandralathan	CISCOW VIII workshop chennai 24.02.06. 25.02.06.
	CISOW conference at Adayar Cancer Institute Chennai 22 & 23.09.2006.
E.N.T.	
V.U.Shanmugam	Attended the CME programme at MERF, Chennai and chaired 2 academic session in June 2006
	Advanced live surgical workshop on "Implantable Hearing Aids" at K.K.R Institute-Chennai-June 2006
G.C.Sahoo	Attended AOI Tamilnadu 10 <sup>th</sup> annual conference, & Chairperson-Management of Deaf Child-22 to 24.09.2006 at Ooty.
V.Nirmal Coumare,	Attended 57 <sup>th</sup> TNOA Conference, at JIPMER Pondicherry. Present a paper "Endoscopic DCR" with silicone stenting. A review iof 22 cases, 11.08.2006.
Balaji Swaminathan	Attended hands on Cadavar dissection on Laryngeal framework Surgery at Stanley Medical College, Chennai on Nov. 2006.
OPHTHALMOLOGY	
All Teaching Staff & PG Student	Attended the CME programme on "Early Diagnosis and Prevention of Glaucoma" at NLC Hospital, Neyveli on 26.11.2006.
Mrs. R. Shyamala (Refractionist)	Attended the 'National Orientation Module for Optometrists' at Coimbatore on 14 & 15.11.2006 conducted by National Institute for the Visually Handicapped Regional Centre, Chennai.
ORTHOPAEDICS	
A.Senthilnathan	Presented a paper on "Percutaneous K –wire fixation of Supracondylar fracture of Humerus" at TNOACON 2006.
R.Neelakrishnan,	Presented paper on " Management of unstable tibial condylar fracture at TNOACON 2006
	Presented poster on "Innovative Technique In the Management of type V shatzker tibial fracture at National Conference of IOACON 2006 at New Delhi.
	Co-authored for the presentation of "Poster on Glomus Tumour at IOACON 2006 at New Delhi.
	Attended High Flexion TKR at Ganga Hospital on 29.07.2006.
B.Kanthimathi	"Incidence of Chondral lesions in anterior cruciate ligament deficient knees", TNOACON, Chennai, $4^{\text{th}} \& 5^{\text{th}}$ March 2006.
	OASISCON 01, 02 & 03.09.2006 at Tirupati, Andrapradesh
	TNOACON 04 & 05.03.2006 at Chennai
	Attended Academy 5 <sup>th</sup> international meet, 22 & 23.09.2006, Sri Ramachandra Medical College and Research Institute, Chennai
B.Kanthimathi, A.Senthilnathan & A.K.Tharun	"Relationship of Tunnel Placement and functional outcome in arthroscopic ACL reconstruction", OASISCON, September 2006, Tirupathi.

(1)	(2)
A.Senthilnathan R.Neelakrishnan ANAESTHESIOLOGY	& Attended International Ortho Conference OSTEOCON 2006 at Kualampur Maylasia 23 to 28.08.2006
G.N.Pitchchaiya,Shanmugamari kannan, Munish Babu & Post Graduate students	Attended ISA state conference at Kakinada, Andrapradesh on 27 to 29.10.2006.
G.N.Pitchchaiya	Spoke on Defibrillation in the workshop conducted to CRRI at RMMC&H on 2006 March and Spoke on Defibrillation a Workshop for CRRIs at RMMC 25.08.2006.
	Attended O&G CME Programme at RMMC & H, lecturer on 'Critical illness in obstetrics' on 01.12.2006.
	Attended All India Anaesthesia conference and presented a paper 'Pre-operative Lung Function Test for the patient coming for Lung surgery' at Mysore on 27.12.2006.
C.S.Prakash	Attended Conference at Tanjore – Delivered a guest lecture on "Basics of Acid Base Balance" Teaching staffs 5 nos. & PGs 6 nos. attended the conference at Tanjoreon July 2006
	Conducted a workshop on 'Emergency Airway management and Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation' at Annamalainagar on 25 & 26.11.2006.
	"Taken active part in the interactive symposium on clinical monitoring" at Sree Chitra Tirumal institute of Medical Sciences at Trivadrum.
	Attended All India Anaesthesia conference and conducted a Quiz programme on 27.12.2006.
	Conducted a Workshop on "Cardio Pulmonary resuscitation" at Annamalai University for CRRIs March 2006
	A workshop on "Pain management in Head & Neck Malignancies" at Annamalai University March 2006
	Spoke on Basic Life support a Workshop for CRRIs at RMMCon 25.08.2006
C.Dhanasekaran	Attended ISA state conference at Tanjore presented a peper on Combinedn spinal epidural for paediatric in traumatical surgeries. Won first prize on 05 & 06.06.2006
	Attended ISA Thanjavur city branch conference, delivered a Guest lecture: (1) Paediatric vegional anaesthesia (2) Blind Nasal Intubation on 15.10.2006
	Attended ISA National Conference held at Mysore and presented paper on 'Blind nasal Intubation with Flexo-metalic tube our experience' from 26 to 30.12.2006.
B.K.Srinivasan	Spoke on Drugs in Resuscitation a workshop for CRRIs at RMMC on 25.08.2006
P. Swaminathan	Attended the National conference held at Mysore and presented paper on 'Short stature parturient for caesarean section-anesthetic management on 26 to 29.12.2006.
RADIOLOGY	
Sampath	Participated in the AROI conference on 08 to 10.07.2006 at Madras

(1)	(2)
All Teaching Staff	Indian Society of Vascular & Interventional Radiology "9 <sup>th</sup>
<b>.</b>	Conference Meeting of ISVIR" from 10 to 12.11.2006.  presented in 59 <sup>th</sup> State Annual Conference & Workshop – IRIA
2006 from 15 to 17.12.2006.	0
K.K. Amal	Sonomammography / XMR comparative study
C. Thiagaraj	Approach to polyhydramnios
C. Kannan	Spinal Length "New Parameter"
M. Arunan	A comparative study of HIE by Neurosonography & C.T.
E. Suganya	A Rare case of fronto – nasel encephalocele
PHYSICAL MEDICINE & REHABILITA	
P.C. Austin	34 <sup>th</sup> Annual National Conference of Indian Association of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation hosted by All India Institute of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, Mumbai from 20 to 22.01.2006
G. Srividya	Therapeutic aspects of Mental Retardation at National Institute of Mental Health, Secunderabad from 25.09.06 to 29.09.06.
S.Velmurugan	Prothetic and Orthotic management of insensitive limb and stump on 20.11.06 to 24.22.06 at Karigiri, Vellore.
PAEDIATRIC SURGERY	
V. Raveenthiran	The Live operative workshop on Anorectal Malformations by Alberto Pena on 11 & 12.11.2006 at New Delhi
	The Live operative workshop on Urology (VUR, Intersex, Hypospadias) of International Society of Hypospadias and Intersex disorders on 16 & 17.11.2006 at All India Institute of Medical Sciences at New Delhi
PV. Hayavadana Rao, V. Raveenthiran & S. Cenita	The fifth annual conference of the Tamilnadu and Pondicherry chapter of Indian Association of Pediatric Surgeons at Pondicherry on 08 & 09.07.2006.
	Dr Dayalan Memorial oration delivered by Prof S. Sridharan on 09.07.2006 at JIPMER, Pondicherry
	Kodikal palayam Mohammed Yusuf oration delivered by Dr P.Nalini on 09.07.2006 at Pondicherry.
	Live operative workshop on Hydronephrosis held at Pondicherry on 08.07.2006.
PV. Hayavadana Rao & V. Raveenthiran	The 20 <sup>th</sup> congress of Asian Association of Pediatric Surgeons held at New Delhi between 12 & 15.11.2006.
PLASTIC SURGERY	
S.Mishra	$5^{\text{th}}$ South zone plastic surgeons association conference & $5^{\text{th}}$ instructional course on Plastic surgery. 04 to 06.05.06, at Guruvayur, Kerala.
UROLOGY	
Dr.S.Govindaraaju	SIU - Indian Chapter, Mumbai on 06 to 08.01.2006
	Laparoscopic Urology Workshop, Secunderabad on 25 & 26.02.2006
	TAPASUCON Conference, Pondicherry on 07 & 08.10.2006
Dr. Vinukondiah	Evaluation of IPSS, PSA, Uroflowmetry & Prestate Volume in Patients with BPH
	TAPASUCON Conference, Pondicherry on 07& 08.10.2006

(1)	(2)
PAEDIATRICS	
S.Ramesh	The Salem South pedicon 2006 South Zone conference of IAP at Salem. Chaired a Session. He was also one of the Judges for Dr.B.R.Santhakrishnan Award 17 to 20.08.2006
	Protocols in Respiratory infectious IAP Action Plan-Workshop 30.09.2006
	Visited the Centre for Micro Nutrient Research on 05 to 07.10.2006
	Chair person at IX National conference of pediatric
	Infectious Diseases 2006 on 14 & 15.10.2006
	Chair person at Chennai Neocon 2006 – Annual Convention National Neonatology Forum Tamilnadu Chapter conference at Hotel Green Park, Chennai on 04.11.2006 to 05.11.2006
	Rotary Club meeting at Vandayar Kalyana Mandabam, Cdm. Seminar on role of parents in students education and improvements How to improve student efficiently. Dr.Jayanthini, Dr.Sangeetha & Dr.Deep - participated on 17.11.2006
M.Subramanian	CME on Emergency Medical Services strengthening the Healthy Care System at Cuddalore on 14 & 15.10.2006
	The Salem South Pedicon 2006 South Zone conference of IAP at salem on 17 to 20.08.2006
	IX National conference of pediatric infectious Diseases 2006 14 & 15.10.2006
P.Soundararajan	Salem south Pedicon 2006 south zone conference of IAP at salem on 17 to 20.08.2006
	Protocols in Respiratory infectious IAP Action Plan-Workshop on 30.09.2006
	IX National conference of Pediatric infectious Diseases 2006 14 & 15.10.2006
	Chennai Neocon 2006 – Annual Convention National Neonatology Forum Tamilnadu Chapter conference at Hotel Green Park, Chennai on 04.11.2006 to 05.11.2006.
Y.V.Harishchandra	Training Programme of HIV/ AIDS management at Namakkal on 25.10.2006 – 03.11.2006
PG Students Vasanth, Sivaramakrishnan Mathurbootham, Srinivasan Saravanan, Razin Nazarullah Madhu, Mugunthan	Chennai Neocon 2006 – Annual Convention National Neonatology Forum Tamilnadu Chapter conference at Hotel Green Park, Chennai on 04 & 05.11.2006.
Ravikumar & Rekha John	
PG Students	COPD - Conference at PIMS, Pondicherry on 03.12.2006
Vasanth, Aravind Kumar	23. 2 30.112.12000
Ravikumar, Mugunthan &	
Saravanan	
OBSTETRICS & GYNAECOLOGY	
Punam M Satpute & Pavithra, et.al	Pregnancy in transverse vaginal septum with cervical stenosis at ANATCON – 06 – Balaji medical college, Chennai Sep-06.

(1)	(2)
Dr. Punam M Satpute & Vasanthi et.al.	Caesarean haemorrhage poster presentation at National Conference of Moving Academy of Science and Bio science held on 05.10.06 at Pune.
Punam M Satpute & Vasanthi et.al.	Prophylaxis to minimize uterine haemorrhage in LSCS – award wining paper at the annual academy of medical science; RMMCH on Oct-2006.
S.Viswanathan	International Workshop for adolescent Gynacological Problems for youth at Tirumoorthy Hills Universal Peace Foundation Centre 16.05.2006
	Participate in workshop on Promoting Active Learning using games in medicines held at JIPMER Piondicherry – 18.05.2006
	Gave the lecture on Power of Mind, Communication Skill & Time Management at Commonwealth Youth Programme, Asia Centre, Organised by National Service Scheme at A.U. on 19.06.2006
HOD and other faculty	Attended the National level conference held at Cochin, Keral on 09.01.2006.
Staff of OG division	Geted as faculty for intensive coaching program for P.Gs held at IOG, Chennai on 26.06.06.
Dr. Suganya Devi	Presented a paper at Calcutta OG Conference.
DEPARTMENT OF NURSING	
Dr.D.Karaline Karunagiri	Attended Workshop on Documentation & Technology in Nursing and Presented paper as "Health for youth" at C.M.C.H Vellore N.S.S volume teen at Dept of Business Administration.A.U on 04.08.2006 & 17.09.2006.
Mrs. K. Latha	Attended at National Seminar on Health sector reforms at Community Medicine Economics Dept., A.U. on 31.01.2006
	Attended UGC National level Wholistic seminar Education & Paper presented "concept mapping for meaning ful learning in wholistic Education for Nurses, on 27 & 28.03.2006.
	Attended on Education and community Development Guest Lecture at Adult education Dept. on 18.09.2006.
Mrs. Lakshmi & Mrs. Kanmani	Attended CNE programme title on "Emergency Nursing Management" on 16.06.06
Mrs.B.Sara	Attended UGC National Level Seminar on wholistic Education and Paper prepared wholistic nursing care at Dept. of Education, A.U. on 27 & 28.03.2006.
Mrs.A.Anbumalar	Attended Prof. K.S. Sonachalan memorial Research methodology workshop at Dept. of Economics, A.U. on 09 & 12.02.2006.
	Attended Seminar at Training on Research methodology at Dept. of Community Medicine, A.U. on 04.09.2006.
	Attended National level seminar on 'A Healthy vision for life style diseases' at Dept of FSMD, Avinashilingam Deemed University Coimbatore on 20 & 21.03.2006.
	Attended National level seminar on 'Recent Trends in Nutritional sciences' Poster presented on sports nutrition at Avinashilingam Deemed University Coimbatore on 15 & 16.03.2006.
Mrs. V.Christinal, Mrs. B.Sasireka & Mrs. G.Arul selvi	Attended Inservice education at Emergency nursing In-service education at RMCON, on 16.06.2006.

(1)	(2)
Mrs. B.Sasireka	Attended Work shop at Development of Special Skills at A.U. on 16 to 19.06.2006.
Mrs. V.Senthilkumari & Mrs. A. Indiragandhi	Attended CNE programme at Emergency nursing management at RMCON, on 16.06.2006.
DENTISTRY	
II MDS Periodontia Students	Attended ISP PG workshop in Co.org, 04 & 05.05.2006. Attended by third year post-graduates.
Dr.R.Mythili, Dr.S.Senthilkumar, Dr.V.Krishnan, Dr.S.Rajasekar, Dr.P.Arunmozhi, Dr.T.Sijijacob, Dr.R.T.Arun, Dr.Riaz Ahamed, Dr.Lakshmisree & Dr.Ramya	Givadent – PG Workshop – 16 & 17.06.2006 at Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, AU.
Dr.Venugopal Reddy, Dr.V.Arun Prasad Rao & Dr. Mohan	Attended 3 <sup>rd</sup> P.G.Convention of Indian Society of Pedodontics and Preventive Dentistry held on 24 & 25.06.2006 at Chennai
Dr.V.Arun Prasad Rao	Attended IDA CDE Programe, Pondicherry branch at 04.06.2006 in Pondicherry.
Dr.P.Sampath Kumar	Attended 17 & 18.07.06 "Givadent" Perio-Convension at RMDCH.
Dr. Sumakarthikeyan, Dr. Ranjith & Dr. Syed Ashraf Ali	Attended Full Mouth Rehabilitation in VII IPS National Conference of Prosthodontics for Post graduate students at Pondicherry.
Dr. Sumakarthikeyan Dr.Balasubramanian	Attended& chaired a session in ALL INDIA PROSTHODONTIC P.G Convention in Mahatma Gandhi Dental College& Hospital, Pondy.
Dr. Sumakarthikeyan, Dr.Balasubramanian, Dr.Sivakumar & Dr.Malarkodi	Attended the lecture on "INFECTION CONTROL IN DENTAL OFFICE" by Dr. Puttiah June 22 <sup>nd</sup> 2006 Conducted in Mahatma Gandhi Dental College& Hospital, Pondicherry.
Dr. Sumakarthikeyan, Dr. Balasubramnian, Dr. Ranjith, Dr. Syed Ashraf Ali, Dr. Muthusubramnian, Dr.Sivakumar, Dr.Jothikumar, Dr.Jesudoss, Dr. Malarkodi, Dr.Arulkumar, Dr.Venkatesh, Dr. Deepa, Dr.Kavitha & Dr.Rajakumari	Attended the "STEPPING STONES" Workshop on Fixed Prosthodontics 2006 at RMDC & H, Annamalai University.
Dr. Sumakarthikeyan, Dr.Balasubramnian, Dr. Ranjith, Dr. Syed Ashraf Ali, Dr.Muthusubramnian, Dr.Sivakumar, Dr.Jothikumar, Dr.Malarkodi, Dr.Arulkumar, Dr.Venkatesh, Dr. Sugandhi, Dr.Deepa, Dr.Kavitha & Dr.Rajakumari	Attended "Seminar on Research Methodology" organised by Division of Prosthodontics in June 2006 at RMDC&H, Annamalai University.
Dr. Syed Ashraf Ali & Dr.Sivakumar	Attended Workshop on Research Methodology organised by Dept. of Anatomy, RMDC& H, A.U.
Dr. Syed Ashraf Ali, Dr.Muthusubramnian & Dr.Sivakumar	Attended and chaired two scientific sessions at Tamil Nadu IDA Conference 2005-2006
Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal	Presented a poster "Cytomorphometric Analysis of normal buccal mucosa, precancer and cancer" in the conference "Oral Cancer" held on 26.01.2006 at Regional Cancer Centre, Trivandrum.

(1)	(2)
Dr. Madhavan Nirmal & Dr. Veeravarmal	Attended the seminar 'Research Methodology' held at Rajah Muthiah Medical College (conducted by Dept of Anatomy)
	Attended Post Graduate Sudent's Convention held on 11 & 12.08.2006 at KLE Society's Institute of Dental Sciences, Belgaum
Dr.N.Kurinjikumaran & Dr.Chidambaram	Presented a "Hands on Course on Fixed Functional appliances," K.L.E Dental College, Bangalore, Karnataka.
Dr.N.Kurinjikumaran	Presented a Frontiers in Biotechnology and molecular medicine at Nurul Islam college of Arts and Science. Thakalay, Kanyakumari Dt. – Feb, 2006 and a Chaired medical biotechnology session, resented paper in relation to Ph.d. Research work
Dr.Chidambaram	Attended Frontiers in Biotechnology and molecular medicine at Nurul Islam college of Arts and Science. Thakalay, Kanyakumari Dt.– Feb, 2006. Presented paper in relation to cleft lip and palate.
Dr.N.Kurinjikumaran & Dr.A.Pavithranand.	Attended $40^{\text{th}}$ Indian Orthodontics Conference , PGI, Chandigarh, Punjab
Dr.Chenguttuvan	Attended and presented papers in a) Oral Implantology conducted by AAID- Smile Care Centre, Mumbai. b) Fixed Prosthetics - Smile Care Centre, Mumbai c) Esthetics - conducted by Goldstein supported by Life Care, Mumbai
Dr.K.Rajasigamani, Dr.V.Bhaskar & Dr.M.Senthilkoumaran	$24^{\text{th}}$ Tamil Nadu State IDA Dental Conference – Kumbakonam – 30.11.06 to 02.12.06
Dr.Kurunjikumaran, DR.Pavithranand, Dr.Chenguttuvan, Dr. Chidambaram & Dr.Ravichandran	41 <sup>st</sup> Indian Orthodontics Conference – Chennai – 24 to 26.11.06 41 <sup>st</sup> Indian Orthodontics Conference – Chennai – 24 to 26.11.06
Dr. N. Venugopal Reddy & Dr. V. Arun Prasad Rao	Attended 28 <sup>th</sup> Indian Society of Pedodontics and Preventive Dentistry Conference at Rohtak, 12 to 14.12.2006
Dr. R Krishnakumar & Dr. Joe Louis	Attended CDE programme on "stem cell research" conducted by Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology, at RMDCH on 2006.
Dr. Sugumaran	Attended $24^{\text{th}}$ TN State Dental Conference held at Kumbakonam on 02 & 03.12.2006.
Dr. G. Mohan	Attended $24^{\text{th}}$ TN State Dental Conference held at Kumbakonam on November, 2006.
Dr. G. Mohan & Dr. Joby Peter	Attended CDE programme on "stem cell research" conducted by Dept. of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology, at RMDCH in 2006.
Dr.A.Thangavelu	Attended International Workshop on Dental Education "Strategies for this Millenium" at Chennai. He also represented and participated in scheduling the curriculam for Dental Education on 23.11.2006
	Attended and participated in National Wide Workshop on "Oral Health Survey" at Mumbai on 25.11.2006
	Chaired a session in the Tamilnadu state IDA conference conducted in Kumbakonam on 30.11.2006
Dr.S.Thiruneelakandan	Presented a paper in the Tamil Nadu State IDA conference titled "Pleasure Under Pressure" on Management of hypertensive patients in Dental practice on December

(1)	(2)
Dr.A.Thangavelu	Attended a guest Lecture in "Painless Dentistry" in 24 <sup>th</sup> State IDA Conference held at Kumbakonam 01.12.2006.
Dr.A.Thangavelu, Dr.Ramesh, Dr.S. Thiruneelakandan & (with 8 Post Graduates)	Attended the Annual Conference of AOMSI which was held in Kolkatta from 13 to 16.12.2006. The various papers as posters presented in the conference are given below.
Dr. C.Ramesh	Fronto temporal approach for zygomatic fractures.
Dr.S.Thiruneelakandan	A 3 year follow up study of Bioresorable plating system using ultra sound (Paper)
	Bioreorable plating system (Poster)
Dr.Akilesh Prathap (Final year PG)	"Assesment of pedicle flap perfusion using Doppler"
Dr.Jose Bruno	TMAP approach for condyle fracture (Paper)
Dr.R. Karthik	Psychological evaluation of orthognathic patients (Paper)
Dr.Srihari	Rigid internal fixation in Orthoganathic surgery (Paper)
Dr.Tariq	Osteomies under Local Anasthesia (Paper)
Dr.Avi Ramavat	Lasers in OMFS
Dr.Sridhar	Sternocleidomastoid flap in cancer reconstruction (Poster)
Dr.Saneem	Auto immune disorder – case report (Poster)
Dr. C. Santosh Kumar	Presented a paper Diagnosis and management of white lesion in a clinical set up at 24 <sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
Dr. R. Amsaveni PG student.	Presented a paper Erythema Multiformae at 24 <sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
	Presented a paper Erythema multiformae – Report of 3 cases at XV National conference IAOMP, Chennai: 2006
Dr.D.Thamaraiselvi PG student.	Presented a paper Tooth engineering at 24 <sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
	Presented a paper Chondrosarcoma – Report of 2 cases at XV National conference IAOMP, Chennai: 2006
Dr. R. Anand PG student.	Presented a paper "Mucocele" – An emphasis on post-operative confirmatory biopsy" at 24th Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
Ms. Meenakshi Shruhetra	Presented a paper Statistical analysis of odentogenic cyst and tumours in RMDC&H at 24 <sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
Ms. Anbu	Presented a paper Papillon Lefevere Syndrome at IDA Conference, Bangalore: 2006
Dr. R. Anand PG student	Presented a paper Segmental Neurofibromatosis involving the head – Case report. A critical review on genetic mechanism at XV National conference IAOMP, Chennai: 2006
Dr.D.Thamaraiselvi PG student. (Guide: Dr.C.R. Ramachandran, Dr.R. Madhavan Nirmal, Dr. Veeravarmal)	Presented a best paper "Tooth engineering" at 24 <sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
Dr. R. Anand PG student. (Guide: Dr.C.R. Ramachandran, Dr.R. Madhavan Nirmal, Dr. Veeravarmal)	Presented a best paper "Mucocele" – An emphasis on post- operative confirmatory biopsy at 24 <sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006

(1)	(2)
Dr. C. R. Ramachandran, Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal, Dr.C.Santhosh kumar & PG students	Attended Tamilnadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam: 2006
Dr. C. R. Ramachandran, Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal, Dr.C.Santhosh kumar & PG stud.	Attended XV National conference IAOMP, Chennai: 2006
Ms. Aarthi V.Raghavan	Presented a paper - "Fluoride releasing restorative materials" at All India Students Convention 2006- Bangalore
Dr.Meyyappan	Attended a Tamil Nadu State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam and a Lecture "Hidden facts of mystery in Endodontics"
Dr.Shafie Ahamed	Attended a T N State Dental Conference, Kumbakonam and a Lect. "Secret of success – An outlook on Endodontic failures
Dr.Meyyappan	Attended a 21 <sup>st</sup> FODI, 14 <sup>th</sup> IES Mumbai, December and presented a Paper – Success in Re treatment – a case report
Dr.A.Velmurugan	Attended a 21 <sup>st</sup> FODI, 14 <sup>th</sup> IES Mumbai, December and presented a Paper Use of aqueous extract of terminalia chebula as an anticaries agent
Dr.S.Bhavani & Dr.Madhubala	Attended a 21 <sup>st</sup> FODI, 14 <sup>th</sup> IES Mumbai, December and presented a Posters Revolutionary indies in pulp capping
Dr.Nishin K.John & Rashmi Girijan	Attended a $21^{\text{st}}$ FODI, $14^{\text{th}}$ IES Mumbai, December and presented a Posters Sneak into the leaks
Anees Fathima	Presented a paper "Epulis fissuratum" at the National Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06 and won best paper award.
Mary Vinola Jenefer	Presented a poster "Hemifacial Hypertrophy" at the Nat. Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06 and won best Poster award.
M.Shanthi and Jenfer Loveline	Presented a poster "Premalignant lesion" at the National Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06 and won best Poster award.
Dr. Ravi David Austin	Participated in the National Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06 and served as chairman scientific proceedings.
Dr.Kumar Srivatsav (I Year PG student)	Attended the 24 <sup>th</sup> T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 02.12.06 and presented a paper on orofacial pain.
Dr.Saravana Bharathi (I Year PG)	Attended the $24^{\text{th}}$ T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 02.12.06 and presented a paper on "10 case reports of Hyperplastic lesions of the Oral Cavity" and won the $2^{\text{nd}}$ Best Paper Award.
Dr.Vennila (I Year PG)	Attended the $24^{\rm th}$ T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 02.12.06 and presented a paper on Medical Management of Trigeminal Neuralgia.
Dr.S.Ramasamy	Participated 24 <sup>th</sup> T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 02.12.06
Dr.Ravi David Austin	Participated in the 6 <sup>th</sup> Asian Congress of Oral and Maxillofacial Radiology and XVIII National Conference of Indian Academy of Oral Medicine and Radiology on 08 to 10.12.06 at Bangalore and served as Chairman of a scientific session.

(1)	(2)
Dr.Kumar Srivatsav, Dr.Saravana Bharathi & Dr.Vennila (I Year PG students)	Participated in the 6 <sup>th</sup> Asian Congress of Oral and Maxillofacial Radiology and XVIII National Conference of Indian Academy of Oral Medicine and Radiology on 08 to 10.12.06 at Bangalore.
Aarthi V.Raghavan (III BDS student)	Presented a paper on "2 case report of Amdoblastoma" at the National Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06
M.P.Kumara (III BDS student)	Presented a paper on "Halitosis" at the National Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06 and won best paper award.
Varsha.K.A Final BDS student	Presented a paper "A case report of Hemifacial Microsomia" at the National Seminar on Oral Medicine and Radiology organized by IAOMR & Saveetha University, Chennai on 26.11.06 and won best paper award.
Yoithap Prabunath (Final BDS student)	Attended the 24 <sup>th</sup> T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 02.12.06 and presented a paper on "Management of Apthous Stomatitis" and won the Best Paper Award.
Dr.S.Rajasekar	Attended and Guest lecture on "Pink Aesthetics" – current concepts in 24 <sup>th</sup> T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 03.12.06 and chaired a scientific session.
	Attended the National Conference of Indian Society of Periodontology at Pune on 09 & 10.12.06.
Dr.V.Krishnan	Attended the 24 <sup>th</sup> T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 03.12.06 and chaired a scientific session.
	The following PG's attended papers Presented in 24 <sup>th</sup> T.N.State Dental Conference at Kumbakonam on 02 & 03.12.06
Dr.Boby Kurian	Periodontal diagnosis made easy
Dr.N.Sreeram	From Mobility to stability
Dr.Durgaprasad	Plaque control methods
Dr. M.D.Saravana Balaji	Periodontal problems following orthognathic surgery
Dr.K.Pavankumar, Dr.Durgaprasad Dr.Little Mahendra, Dr. Shyam Dr.Vijay, Dr.Venkat Srikanth Dr.Anitha, Dr.Sapna	Attended the TN State Dental Conference and National ISP conference, December 2006.
DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUC PHYSICS WING	CATION

Dr. C. Rakkappan Workshop on "Physics Education", held at Tamil Nadu State

Council for Higher Education, Chennai during 05 & 06.10.2006

Presented two papers in "National symposium on Application of 57 Dr. R. Venkatachalapathy Fe Mőssbauer spectroscopy" held at Dept. of Physics, Jai Narain

Vyas University, Jodhpur, during 06 to 08.02.06.

Dr. L. Palaniappan Presented a paper on "Charactrization of Au-nano crystal

synthesis in organic layer" in the National Conference on "Recent Advances in Material Science" held at Dept. of Physics, Periyar

University, Salem during 16 & 17.02.2006.

Presented a paper on "Effect of bio compatible coating of nano particles on acoustical properties" in the "National Conference on Recent Trends in Physical Sciences" held at Dept. of Physics, Vivekananda College, Tiruchengode during 23 & 24.08.2006.

(1)	(2)
Dr. P. Venkatachalam	Fourier transform infrared study of effect of cadmium and the efficacy of chelating agent CaNa <sub>2</sub> EDTA on muscle tissues of <i>Labeo rohita</i> (Ham.) fingerlings submitted to 94 <sup>th</sup> Indian Science Congress in January 2007.
ENGLISH WING	
Dr. G. Rajasekaran,	Attended Seminar on Comparative Literature: Problems and
Dr. S. Bharadwaj,	Prospects, AU.
Dr. R. Venkataraman,	
Dr. L. Thirunavukkarasu,	
Mr. L. Thiagarajan,	
Mr. T. Marimuthu, Mr. M. Subramaniam,	
Mr. Shanmugam,	
Mr. S. Sivakumar,	
Mr. Santhosh Kumar &	
Mrs. V. Malarkodi	
Mr. J. Arul Anand	Attended Seminar on Literature & Business Communication at Dept. of Commerce, Sherbutse College on Comparative Literature: Problems and Prospects, AU.
BOTANY WING	
Dr. K. Sivakumar	Participated and presented paper in the International Conference on "Algae and Bio-Technology" University of Delhi, Delhi on 15 & 16.02.2006.
Dr. S. Balamurugan	Participated and presented paper in the National Seminar on "Terrorism: Socio, Economic, Psycological, Political, Cultural and Religious dimension, Department of Political Science and Public Administration Wing DDE, A.U. on 08 & 09.02.2006.
Dr. D. Kumarasamy	Participated and presented paper in the National Conference on Agrobiodiversity, National Biodiversity Authority, Chennai, 12 to 15.02.2006.
Dr. K. Sivakumar	Participated and presented paper in the National Symposium a Algae, Man and Biosphere on 24 & 25.02.2006 at A.V.V.M Sripushpam College, Poondy, Tanjore
Dr. K. Sivakumar	Participated and presented paper in the National Seminar on Strategy for Exploration and Exploitation of Mineral, Ore and Oil Deposits in the Present Context of Global Economic Scenario A Thrust on New Horizon. Department of Earth Science, Annamalai University, 09 to 11.03.2006.
Dr. K. Arumugam,	The following staff members participated and presented papers in
Dr. S. Balamurugan,	the National Seminar on Appropriate Technologies for Sustainable
Dr. J. Prabakaran,	Horticulture (NSATSH) Department of Horticulture, A.U. on 20 & 21.03.2006.
Dr. P. Elavazhagan &	21.03.2000.
Dr. R. Manivasagaperumal Dr. K. Arumugam	Participated and presented paper in the National Conference on
Di. K. Alumuyam	orest Biodiversity Resources, 21 & 22.03.2006. Centre for Biodiversity and Forest Studies, School of Energy, Environment and Natural Resources, Madurai Kamaraj University.
Dr. K. Sivakumar &	Participated and presented papers in the National Conference on
Dr. S. Balamurugan	Microbial Biotechnology for Agricultural and Industry. Department of Microbiology, A.U. on 28 & 29.03.2006.

(1)	(2)
Dr. K. Sivakumar	Participated and presented papers in the National symposium on current trends in medicinal plant herbal technology, Department of Plant Science, K.M. Centre for P.G. Studies. Lawspet. Pondicherry. 22 to 24.07.2006.
	Participated and presented papers in the National Training workshop on seaweed farming and processing for food from 03 to 05.08.2006 held at The Thassim Beevi Abdul Kader College for Women (Autonomous). Kilkarai, Ramnad. District. T.N.
	Participated and presented papers in the National symposium on Algal Biodiversity and its role in Bioremediation held at RKM. Vivekananda College, Chennai. 23 to 25.09.2006.
Dr. K. Arumugam & Dr. R. Sivakumar	Participated and presented papers in the National Seminar on Recent Advances in Plant Biology held at V.H.N.S.N College – Virudhunagar 10 & 11.08.2006.
CHEMISTRY WING	•
Dr. AN. Palaniappan	Presented a paper entitled, "Kinetics and Mechanism of Oxidation of cyclic ketones by Nicotinium dichromate in acetic acid-water medium" - International Conference on Life through Chemistry, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006. Presented a paper entitled, "Kinetics and Mechanism of Oxidation of Bistyryl ketones by Quinolinium Fluorochromate" - International Conference on Life through Chemistry, P.R. Engineering College,
	Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006.  Presented a paper entitled, "Kinetics and Mechanism of Oxidation of Chalcone by isonicotinium dichromate" - CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry, A.U. on 10 & 11.03.2006.
Dr. L.D. Prabhakar	Presented a paper entitled, Variation of Wave function in energy levels of Uni-dimensional box at fixed lengths (a/4, a/2, 3a/4) - CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry, Annamalai University on 10 & 11.03.2006.
Dr. S. Pazhamalai1	Presented a paper entitled, "Synthesis and Spectral studies of cis-2, 12-dioxo-1, 2, 3, 10, 11, 12, 13, 20-octahydrochrysen-3, 13-diazolactam and cis-16-dinitro-3, 13-dioxo-1, 2, 3, 10, 11, 12,13,20-acetahydrochrysen- 2,12-diazalactam - <i>CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry</i> , Annamalai University on 10 & 11.03.2006.
Dr. G. Ramalingam	Presented a paper entitled, "Mechanistic studies on the oxidation of some meta- and para-substituted Anils (Substitution in aniline and benzaldehyde moiety) with isonicotinium dichromate in aqueous acetic acid medium" - CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry, Annamalai University on 10 & 11.03.2006.
Dr. RM. Sockalaingam	Presented a paper entitled, "Cooxidation of benzaldehydes and oxalic acid with isonicotinium dichromate" - International
	Conference on Life through Chemistry, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006.
Dr. M. Selvaraju	Presented a paper - International Conference on Life through Chemistry, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006.
Dr. R. Valliappan	Participated in the First State Level Seminar on Recent Trends in Biotechnology, Sri Paramakalyani College, Alwarkurichi, 28.01.2006.

(1)

Presented a paper entitled, "Study on Irulars in transition - A case study of a group of Irulars in Pichavaram Village, Cuddalore district" - National Workshop on Recent Trends in Tribal demography, Dept. Population Studies, Annamalai University on 23 & 24.02.2006.

Presented a paper entitled, "Synthesis, Characterization and Biological activities of some N-substituted tetrahdyro-1,4-thiazine-1,1-dioxides" *International Conference on Life through Chemistry*, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006. Presented a paper entitled, "Synthesis, Characterization and Biological activities of some N-substituted tetrahdyro-1,4-thiazine-1,1-dioxides" *CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry*,

Presented a paper entitled, "Physicochcmeical analysis of Human Gallstones" -CRSI Seminar on Recent Advances in Chemistry, Annamalai University on 10 & 11.03.2006.

Annamalai University on 10 & 11.03.2006.

Presented a paper entitled, "Quality of Drinking water in and around Chidambaram Taluk" - International Conference on Challenges and sustainability of drinking water - Gandhigram Rural University, Gandhigram on 25 to 27.10.2006

Presented a paper entitled, "Synthesis and structural elucidation of 2-amino-4(H)-phenyl-8-benzyldiene-6 methylpiperidino[B] pyran3-carbonitrile" - *International Conference on Life through Chemistry*, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006.

Participated in the First State Level Seminar on Recent Trends in Biotechnology, Sri Paramakalyani College, Alwarkurichi on 28.01.2006.

Presented a paper entitled, "Synthesis and structural elucidation of 2-amino-4(H)-phenyl-8-benzyldiene-6- methylpiperidino[B] pyran3-carbonitrile" - International Conference on Life through Chemistry, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006.

Presented a paper entitled, "Kinetics and Mechanism of Oxidation of cyclic ketones by Nicotinium dichromate in acetic acid-water medium" – *International Conference on Life through Chemistry*, P.R. Engineering College, Vallam, Thanjavur on 25 & 26.02.2006.

Attended and presented a paper entitled effect of curcumin on 1-methyl, 4-phenyl, 1,2,3,6-tetra hydropyridine induced parkinson's disease in mice in the International symposium conducted at National University of Singapore, Singapore on 03 to 24.05.2006. Attended a Indo – Swedish symposium on Genomics and proteomics of diabetes. Antidiabetic role of *Salacia reticulata* on alloxan induced diabetic rats. Madras Diabetes Research foundation Chennai, India and Karolinska institute, Sweden 01 & 02.04.2006.

Attended two days National Seminar on "Emerging Trends in life sciences at Bishop Herber College (Autonomous), Trichy on 24 & 25.08.2006.

Attended National Research conference on HIV/AIDS at NACO, New Delhi from 21 to 23.04.2006.

Dr. T. Vidyasagar

Dr. H. Manikandan

Dr. S. Srinivasan

ZOOLOGY WING Dr.M.Sabesan

Dr. A. Subramani & Dr. M. Muthulingam

Dr.S.Selvakumar, Mr.A.Elangovan, Mr. M. Soundararajan, Mr.T.Vivekananthan & Dr.P.Ronald Ross Dr.S.Selvakumar

(1)	(2)
	Participate orientation summer training programme 2006 at National Jalma institute for leprosy and other mycobacterial diseases. Agra on 01 to 15.07.2006.
Dr.M.Muthulingam, Mrs.S.Pushpa,	Attended a "Workshop on Seaweed Kappaphycus culture" held on 26.08.2006 at centre of Advanced study in marine biology, A.U.
Mr.A.V.Muralitharan, Dr.P.Ronald Ross,Dr.S.Manivannan, Dr.M.V.Radhakrishnan	
Mr.A.Elangovan	Attended two days National seminar on "Future prospects in biological research-06" held at the Department of Biochemistry and microbiology, t. Joseph college of Arts and Science, Cuddalore on 06 & 07.10.2006.
Mr.A.Elangovan, Mr. M. Soundararajan & Mr.M.Soundararajan	One Research paper accepted for Indian science congress on the title Efficacy of certain volatile oils against the filarial vector culex quinquefaciatus (SAY).
Mrs.S.Pushpa	Participated in the workshop on ELISA & PCR techniques organized by the Dept. of Botany, A.U. on 13 & 14.09.2006.
Mrs.S.Pushpa, Mr.A.V.Muralitharan	A paper "Natural breeding response of common carp cyprinus carpio or communis in captive condition " submitted for presentation at the 94 <sup>th</sup> Indian Science Congress to be held at Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar.
Mr.V.Manoharan	Participated and presented a paper in the National seminar on "Emerging Trends in biological science-2006" held at the Department of Zoology Bishop Heber college, Thiruchirapalli on 24 & 25.08.2006.
Mr.V.Manoharan & Dr.P.Ronald Ross	Participated in the National workshop on "Development of self-learning Materials for distance and online learning" organized by STRIDE, IGNOU, New Delhi, from 28.08.06 to 02.09.2006.
Mr.A.V.Muralitharan	Participated in the workshop on ELISA & PCR techniques organized by the Dept. of Botany, A.U., 13 & 14.09.2006.
	Delivered a lecture on "Seed production and selection of fish seeds" in a training programme by M.S.Swaminathan Research Foundation on 31.07.2006.
Mr.M.Soundararajan & Dr.P.Ronald Ross	Attended two days National seminar on "Emerging Trends in biological science-2006" held at the Department of Zoology Bishop Heber college, Thiruchirapalli on 24 & 25.08.2006.
Mr.M.Soundararajan	Attended two days National seminar on "Future prospects in biological research-06" held at the Department of Biochemistry and microbiology, St. Joseph college of Arts and Science, Cuddalore on 06 & 07.10.2006.
Dr.P.Ronald Ross	One Research paper accepted for Indian science congress on the title Studies on the absorption and retention capacities in coir pith
Dr.S.Manivannan	Attended a AICTE sponsored staff development programme on "Molecules of living things" at Periyar Maniammai college of Technology for Women, Vallam, Thanjavur from 19.06.06 to 03.07.2006.
POPULATION STUDIES WING	
Dr.M.Raviprakash	Attended a National Seminar on 'Terrorism' organised by the Political Science & Public Administration Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, A.U., during 08 & 09.02.2006.

(1)	(2)
	Attended a National Workshop on 'Recent Trends in Tribal Demography' and paper present Presented a paper entitled 'Fertility Performance & Perceived Risks for Unintended Pregnancy among Indian Tribal Societies' organised by the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, during 23 & 24.02.2006.
LIPPARY AND INFORMATION COL	Attended a National Seminar on 'Pappapatti Syndrome: Panchayat Action Emerging Forms and Issues' organised by Political Science & Public Administration Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, A.U., during 05 to 07.04.2006.
LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIE	
Dr.M.Sadik Batcha	Presented a paper on , 'E-Learning and Role of Library and Information Science Education in India' at the National Seminar on Library and Information Science and Technology held at Trichy on 17.03.2006. organised by the Bishop Heber college, Trichy.
Dr.S.Ravi	Presented a paper entitled, "Library and Information Science Education through Distance Learning: A case study of Annamalai University, India" and accepted for presentation at the Asia-Pacific conference on Library and Information Education and Practice held at the Nanyang Technological University, Singapore from 03 to 06.04.2006.
HISTORY WING	
Dr.J.Rubavathi	" சனூகரு"" ரங் " மன்ரீ னுழு ் ாமனுப்ப ்கனுக்க கம் மழ்ஃம் மகம் தூரீ , கபனூர் பர ர் ப்பீேன்ழு" ாலூயு ஹூடி
	Attended a Women in IT Seminar conducted by Department of Library and Information Science, A.U. and presented a paper on "Perception of Women".
Mr.T.Ravichandran & Dr.K.S.Jagadeesan	Attended a Tamilnadu History Congress-2006 Stella Mary's College, Chennai and presented a paper on கா சனூம் மா "" மகலுஞ்சு " தூர் எஞ்சல்ர்- வுர் ஆ்வு.
	Attended a National Seminar conducted by Department of Political Science, A.U. and presented a paper on சூர்புரம் மா "" மகலுற்கு " தூர்கல்ர்-வர் ஆ்வு.
Mr.J.Muthukumar	Attended a National seminar conducted by Department of Population Studies, A.U.
	Attended a State Level Seminar conducted by ST.Hindu College, Nagercoil.
Dr.R.Dhanapal	Attended a National Seminar conducted by Department of Political Science, Annamalai University.
	Attended a Tamilnadu History Congress-2006 Stella Mary's College, Chennai and presented a paper on "Women Self Help Group in Salem District."
	Attended a State Level Seminar conducted by ST.Hindu College, Nagercoil and presented a paper on 1905 ஆம் ஆ ் ேங்கப் பணுஞூரை
	Attended a National Seminar conducted by Department of Political Science, A.U.
	Attended a National Seminar held at Department of Sociology, $\mbox{\rm A.U.}$
Mr.E.Manamaran	"மணுகையு"ா் னூர் க க ரு"ா்"ஹோக்கரு""ரங் , "ருமபுரனுஐகுக்டே 2006.

(1)	(2)
Mr.E.Ravi	Attended a National Seminar on Terrorism conducted by Dept. of Political Science, A.U., on 08 & 09.02.2006 and presented a paper on Terrorism in Perspective
	Attended a UGC National Seminar on Pancayat Raj System conducted by Anna Centre for Public Affairs, University of Madras on 23 & 24.02.2006 and presented a paper on "An Evaluation of Swarna Jayanthi Gram Rosgar Yojana Scheme" in Thiruvannamalai District.
	Attended a State level Seminar on Women Self Help Groups conducted by Department of Political Science, Presidency College, Chennai on 27 & 28.03.2006 and presented a paper on "Empowerment of Rural Women in Thiruvannamalai District through Self Help Groups"-a stuDeputy  Attended a Workshop on District Gazetteer Preparation conducted
	by Department of History, A.U. on 06 & 07.04.2006.
	Attended a State Level Seminar on Pappapatti Syndrome conducted by Political Science, DDE, A.U. on 05 & 07.04.2006 and presented a paper on "Empowerment of Women through PRIs in Thiruvannamalai District.
	Attended a UGC National Seminar on Human Rights conducted by Government Arts College, Cheyyar on 03 & 04.08.2006 and presented a paper on "Violation of Human Rights on Children Education" -A stuDeputy
	Attended a Tamilnadu History Congress-2006 Stella Mary's College, Chennai and presented a paper on "Activities of State Human Rights Commission" – A stuDeputy
Mr.R.Panneerselvam, Mr.K.M.Subramaniam Dr.R.Palkannan	Attended a Tamilnadu History Congress-2006 Stella Mary's & College, Chennai.
Dr.P.Jayabalakrishnan	Attended a State Level Seminar conducted by ST.Hindu College, Nagercoil.
	Attended a National seminar conducted by Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University.
	Attended a State Level Seminar on Pappapatti Syndrome conducted by Political Science, DDE, A.U. on 05 & 07.04.2006.
Dr.R.Palkannan	Attended a National Seminar on Terrorism conducted by Department of Poli Science, Annamalai University.(Aprl 06) and presented a paper on சா ர்கா " னு ருனுழுவுர் ஆ்வு.
COMMERCE WING	
Dr.R.Elangovan	Presented a Paper in the National Seminar entitled on "Service Marketing", Organised by School of business at Thanthai Hans Roever College, Perambalur on 17 & 18.02.2006
	Presented a Paper in the National Seminar entitled on "Rural Entrepreneur and their Problems", Organised by Dept. of Commerce, Vivekanandan College of Arts and Science, Tiruchengode on 25.02.06
	Presented a Paper in the National Seminar entitled on "Role of KVIC in the Rural Employment" Organised by Dept. of Commerce, UD College, Trichy on 26 & 27.10.2006.
Dr. K.Sunder	Attended Workshop on Recent Trends in Insurance Sector on 15.10.2006 at Hindustan College, Chennai.

(1)	(2)		
Dr. T.Srinivasan	Presented a Paper in the National Seminar entitled on "Role of KVIC in the Rural Employment" Organised by Dept. of Commerce, UD College, Trichy on 26 & 27.10.2006		
Mr.A.Murugarathinam	Presented a Paper in the National Seminar entitled on "Women Entrepreneurship", Organised by Dept. of Commerce, Vivekanandan College of Arts and Science, Tiruchengode on 25.02.06		
Mr.V.Selvaraj	Presented a Paper in the National Seminar entitled on "Financial Assistance to Women Entrepreneur", Organised by Dept. of Commerce, Vivekanandan College of Arts and Science, Tiruchengode on 25.02.06		
Dr.R.Elangovan & Dr.K.Sunder	Presented a Paper in the International Seminar entitled "Impact of Globalization on Human Resources", Organised by Adaikala Madha Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 28 & 29.09.2006		
Dr.K.Sunder & Mr.A.Murugaratinam	Presented a Paper in the International Conference entitled on "Qualitising Educational Programmes offered Via – Distant Mode" Organised by Dept. of Commerce, CPA College, Bodi from 21 to 23.02.06.		
Mr.S.Thirumaran	Presented a Paper in the International Seminar entitled "Derivate Markets in India", Organised by Adaikala Madha Institute of Management, Thanjavur on 21 & 22.09.2006.		
SOCIOLOGY WING			
Dr. Kirubakaran Samuel	'Life After Tsunami', sponsored by ICSSR and Action Aid, held at Madura College, Madurai on 23 & 24.08.2006.		
	"Combating International Terrorism: causes and Consequences- A sociological study" in the International Seminar on 'global Business and policy Modeling', held at Adaikalamadha College for management, Tanjore on 21 & 22.09.2006.		
Dr. G. Sundaramoorthy & Dr.Ramachandra Rao	'Life After Tsunami'. Sponsored by ICSSR and Action Aid, held at Madura College, Madurai on 23 & 24.08.2006.		
Dr.Ramachandra Rao	"Sustainable Agriculture and Rural Development" in a National seminar on 'sustainable Agriculture in Drought Prone Regions: problems and prospects', organized by the Department of Economics and Applied Economics, Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Anantapur-515 003.		
Mr. P.Christuraj, Mr. R.Gurumoorthy & Mr. P. Rajkumar	'Life After Tsunami'. Sponsored by ICSSR and Action Aid on the Topic "Impact of NGO's in Life Status of Tsunami Affected Villages" held at Madura College, Madurai on 23 <sup>rd</sup> and 24 <sup>th</sup> August 2006.		
Mr. K. Maharajan	"Combating International Terrorism: causes and Consequences- A sociological study" in the International Seminar on 'global Business and policy Modeling', held at Adaikalamadha College for management, Tanjore on 21 & 22.09.2006.		
	"Impact of Pollution on Health" in the International Seminar on 'global Business and policy Modeling', held at Adaikalamadha College for management, Tanjore on 21 & 22.09.2006.		

TABLE - 8
ENDOWMENTS MADE DURING THE YEAR 2006

		Rupees	Paise		
Endowments made by our Founder-Pro-Chancellor					
1.	Thiru B. Anand I.A.S. Endowment		00		
Enc	lowments made by others				
1.	Coimbatore V. Palaniswami Naidu and K. Lakshmanaswami Tamil Development Endowment	25,000	00		
2.	2. Thirumathi Sigappi Achi Ramasamy Endowment		00		
3.	3. Thiru s. Balashanmugam, Endowment		00		
4.	4. Thiru K. Ranganathan Endowment		00		
5.	5. Writer N. C. Mohandoss Endowment		00		
6.	6. Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy Endowment		00		
7. Madam Sigappi Achi Endowment		50,000	00		
8.	8. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan Endowment		00		
Add	ditional Corpus Fund to the existing endowment				
1.	1. Thiru Kesav Raghavan Endowment		00		
2.	2. Vanathi Yegappar Kaliyammal Endowment		00		
Total Amount Rs.		4,53,260	00		

# PART - III ANNEXURES

### PART – III

#### ANNEXURE - I

#### LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE SENATE

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

#### **CLASS I - Ex-officio Members**

#### Chancellor

1. His Excellency Thiru Surjit Singh Barnala, Governor of Tamilnadu, Raj Bhavan, Guindy, Chennai – 600 022.

#### **Pro-Chancellor**

2. Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, B.A., D.Litt., D.Sc., M.P. (Rajya Sabha) Founder Pro-Chancellor, Annamalai University, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028.

#### Vice - Chancellor

3. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### **Director of Collegiate Education**

4. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 006.

#### **Chairman of the Chidambaram Municipal Council**

5. Tmt.H. Bougiya Begam, Chairman, Chidambaram Municipal Council, Chidambaram Municipality, Chidambaram - 608 001.

#### **Heads of Departments of Study**

- 6. Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. A. Subbian, M.A.(His), M.A. (Pol. Sci.), Ph.D., D.Litt., Prof. & H.D. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 7.(a) Dr. N. Alagappan, M.A.(His), M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 8. Dr. N. Swaminathan, M.A., M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. R. Elango, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 10.(a) Dr. D. Selvaraju, M.A., M.Phil., D.L.L., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 11. Dr. V. Namasivayam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr. N. Panchanatham, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.L.I.S, M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 16. Dr. P. Paulraja, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 17. Dr. R. Sivasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 18. Dr. AN. Kannappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 19. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 20. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 21. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 21.(a) Dr. V. Meenakshi, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. [from 01.07.06]
- 22. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Portonovo 608 502.
- 23. Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 24. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 25. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, M.A., B.O.L., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 26. The Head of the Department of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (VACANT)
- 27. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D., Lecturer & H.D. i/c of Hindi, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 28. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A.(Ling.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 28.(a). Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, M.A. (Ling.), M.A. (Eng.), M.A. (Kan.), M.A. (Soc.), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Tamil & Hindi. Prof. & H.D. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 29. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Civil Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 30. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, B.E. (Hons.), M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Structural Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 31. Dr. G. Kamaraj, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Mechanical Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 32. Dr. N. Anantharaman, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 32.(a). Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 33. Dr. S. Velusami, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 34. Prof. M. Natarajan, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.), Prof. & H.D. of Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 35. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemical Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 36. Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E. (Hons.) M.Sc. (Engg.), Prof. & H.D. of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 37. Dr. R. Manavalan, M.Pharm Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 38. Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 38.(a). Dr. T. Padmanaban M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 39. Dr. K. Rajendran, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 40. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 41. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com., Prof. & H.D. of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 42. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 43. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 43.(a). Dr. P. Narayanasamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 44. Dr. V. Kurucheve, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 45. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 46. Dr. M. Ravichandran, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Soil Sciences & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 47. Dr. Capt. J. Ganesan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 47.(a). Dr. M. Prakash, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 48. Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 49. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Reader & H.D. i/c of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 50. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 51. Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S., Principal, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 52. Prof. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, M.Sc. (Nursing), Prof. & H.D. of Nursing, Rani Meyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 53. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, M.D.S., Principal, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### **Directorate of Distance Education**

54. Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, M.Com., Ph.D., Director, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### Vice - Chancellor of Madras and Andhra Universities

- 55. The Vice Chancellor, University of Madras, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.
- 56. The Vice- Chancellor, Andhra University, Waltair, Andhra Pradesh.

#### **Collector of Cuddalore District**

57. Thiru Rajendra Rathnoo, I.A.S., Collector of Cuddalore District, Cuddalore - 607 001.

#### Advocate General, Chennai

58. The Advocate General, High Court, Chennai - 600 001.

#### Members of the Syndicate who are not otherwise members of the Senate

- 59. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, Group General Manager (Retd.), Rail India Technology & Economics Services, Block AD, 48, Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 60. Thiru M.A.M.R. Muthiah, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 61. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, 12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.

#### One member elected by the Academic Council to Syndicate

62. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### **Class II - Other Members**

#### Twelve Members elected by the Registered Graduates

- 63. Thiru S. Annadurai, Village Administrative Officer, PGS Colony, Pudaiyur Po., Kattumannarkoil Tk., 608 701.
- 64. Thiru G. Antony Xavier, PG Teacher, 7, Vaithilingam Street, N K Nagar, Thindivanam 604 002.
- 65. Thiru P. Jayakumar, Correspondent, Jay English School, Villianur, Pondicherry 605 110.
- 66. Thiru S. Kalaichelvan, (Senior Lecturer Physics), No.6/951, Maruthi Nagar, Trichy Road, Namakkal 603 701.
- 67. Thiru S. Kamaraju, 138, SS Illam, Near National ITI, Thuraimangalam Po., Perambalur Dt. 621 220.
- 68. Thiru S. Manogaran, (Jr. Assistant A.U.) 18-B, East Yadhava Street, Bhuvanagiri Po. 608 601. Chidambaram Tk.,
- 69. Dr. R. Ponnudurai, Reader, Dept. of Library and Information Sci., Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar 608 002.
- 70. Thiru P. Santhakumar Jebadurai, 5/36, West Street, Anaigudi Po., Idaiyangudi (Via) Radhapuram Tk., Tirunelveli Dt.
- 71. Dr. V. Selvam, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Science, Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar 608 002.
- 72. Thiru D. Subramanian, Physical Director, Govt. Boys Hr. Sec. School, Valavanur Po., Villupuram Tk. & Dt. 605 108.
- 73. Thiru N. Sundaram, 6, North Madavilagam, Sirkali 609 110.
- 74. Dr. P. Vasantharani, W/o S. Selvam, 1, Pathinaru Kal Mandapa Street, Chidambaram 608 001.

#### Four Members elected by the Academic Council

- 75. Dr. E. Arumugam, Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 76. Dr. V. Balasubramanian, Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 77. Dr. S. Natarajan, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 78. Dr. G. Rajasekaran, Professor of English, DDE Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### Three Members elected by the Madras Legislative Council

- 79. Thiru A. Arunmozhithevan, M.L.A., Chidambaram Constituency, No.176, Main Road, Vathistapuram, Titagudi 606 106, Cuddalore District.
- 80. Thiru M. Polur Varadhan, M.L.A., Chengam Constituency, No.90/1,Sivam Multistoried Flats, Third Main Road, 4th Cross Street, Gandhi Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600 020.
- 81. Thiru G.K. Mani, M.L.A., Mettur Constituency, No.Q-15, Nilavu Illam, Government Estate, Chennai 600 002.

#### **Eight Members nominated by the Chancellor**

- 82. Dr. John Joseph, Director YMCA, No. 6, Central Street, Kilpauk Garden Colony, Chennai 600 010.
- 83. Dr. H.M. Ghazzali, No.2 Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034.
- 84. Prof. A. Swamidurai, Former Registrar I.I.T. No.22/8, Ponniamman Koil Street, Kotturpuram, Chennai 600 085.
- 85. Thiru Natana Kasinathan, Former Director of Archeology, Plot No.136, 5<sup>th</sup> Street, Malleeswari Nagar, Selaiyur, Chennai 600 073.
- 86. Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao, Prof. & Head, Paediatric Surgery & Co-ordinator, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 87. Thiru P.R. Sundararajan, Principal, Annamalai Polytechnic, Chettinad 630 102, Sivagangai District
- 88. Thiru V. Krishnamohan Rao, "Sri Saradha Nilayam Valluri", Plot No. 15, Opp. To Royal Habitat Housing Colony, HSR Layout, Sector II, Kormangala, Bangalore 560 034.
- 89. Tmt. B. Latha, New No.80, Solayappan Street, Old Washermenpet, Chennai 600 021.

#### Four Members nominated by the Founder Pro-Chancellor

- 90. Mr. C.R. Lakshmikanthan, D.R.S., M.Ed., Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 91. Dr. S. Vembar, M.B.B.S., M.Sc., former Dean, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, No.5, Narayanaswamy Pillai Street, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 92. Dr. V. Shanmugasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., No.136, Bazaar Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 93. Dr. A. Krishnamurthi, M.B.B.S., Ph.D., FAZ., FZS., Professor of Anatomy & Project Co-ordinator, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

#### One Member elected by the Municipal Councillors of Cuddalore District

94. Vacant

#### One Member elected by the Municipal Councillors of Chidambaram from among themselves

95. Thiru M. Appun @ Kamalanathan, Municipal Councillor, (Ward No.28, Chidambaram Municipality), 63, Thoppiyan Street, Chidambaram - 608 001.

#### One member elected by the Nanthanar Kalvi Kazhagham

96. Thiru M. Damodaran, (Vice-President) Sri Nandanar Kalvi Kazhagam, No.44-B, Kamatchi Amman Koil Street, Near Omakulam, Chidambaram – 608 001.

#### One member elected by the Muhammadan Educational Association of Southern India

97. Thiru Noman H. Millwala, B.A., B.L., 33, Sembudoss Street, Chennai - 600 001.

## One Member elected by the Teaching Staff of the Sanskrit College, Thiruvaiyaru and the Rameswaram Sanskrit Padasala, Madurai.

98. Dr. S. Chockalingam, (Reader in Tamil, Rajah's College) No.305, Indirani Akkal Lane, North Ajaram, Thanjavur – 613 009.

#### One Member elected by the Madurai Tamil Sangam

- 99. Thiru M. Sankarapandian, B.A., B.L., Plot No.14, EB Nagar, Surveyar Colony, Madurai 625 007. (till 19.07.2006)
- 99.(a). Thiru Rajah N. Kumaran Sethupathy, Raja of Ramnad, No.5, Palace, Ramanathapuram 623 501. (from 10.09.2006)

#### One member elected by the Karanthai Tamil Sangam, Thanjavur.

100. Thiru N. Kaliayamurthy, 1830, South Street, Palliyagraharam, Thanjavur - 613 003.

#### One member elected by the Southern India Chamber of Commerce

101. Thiru S. Ramanathan, Managing Director, S.R.P. Tools Ltd., AA-99, First Street, Third Main Road, Anna Nagar, Chennai - 600 040.

#### One Member elected by the Madras Chamber of Commerce

102. Thiru G.V. Raman, Executive Chairman, Shriram Group Companies, Mookambika Complex, II Floor, 4 Lady Desikachari Road, Mylapore, Chennai – 04.

#### **ANNEXURE - 2**

#### LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

#### **CLASS I - EX Officio Members**

1. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### The Director of Collegiate Education

2. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 006.

#### The Professors and Readers of the University

- 3. Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D.(U.S.A.), Prof. & H.D. of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Thanuvalingam, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. V. Lakshmanan, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. K. Balachandran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. S. Padmini, M.A.,B.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. M. Anbanandam, M.A.,M.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. K. Palaniappan, M.A.,B.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Thiru K. Lawrence, M.A.,M.Phil.,B.Ed., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Thiru S. Sethuraman, M.A.,M.Phil.,B.G.L., Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Dr. K. Muthuraman, M.A.,M.A.,M.Phil.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Reader in English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr. K. Rajaraman, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. A. Subbian, M.A.(His), M.A.(Pol.Sci.), Ph.D., D.Litt., Prof.& H.D. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 14.(a) Dr. N. Alagappan, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Prof.& H.D. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 15. Dr. P.E. Mohan, M.A., Ph.D., Professor of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 16. Dr. K. Sankari, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in History, Annamalai University,Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 17. Dr. C. Nadarajan, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 18. Dr. N. Swaminathan, M.A.(His), M.A.(Pol.Sci), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 19. Dr. B. Krishnamurthy, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 20. Dr. P. Sakthivel, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 21. Dr. D. Devanathan, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 22. Dr. R. Elango, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 23. Dr. N. Malathi, M.A.,M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 24. Dr. T.S. Kalyani, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 25. Dr. N. Ramagopal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 26. Dr. G. Ravi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 27. Dr. E. Selvarajan, M.A., M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 28. Dr. B. Mathavan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 29. Dr. V. Ramamoorthy, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 30. Dr. R. Sivakumaresan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 31. Dr. T.R. Jeyaraaj, M.A.,M.A.,M.A.,M.Phil.,DLL,Ph.D., Reader in Economics, (Development Studies) Annamalai University,Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 32. Dr. R. Murugesan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. of Rural Development, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 33. Dr. D. Janakiraman, M.A., M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D.,Reader in Rural Development, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 34. Dr. R. Rajendran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 34.(a)Dr. D. Selvaraju, M.A.,M.Phil.,DLL, Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 35. Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 36. Dr. S. Ansiya Begum, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 37. Dr. R. Lakshmi, M.A.,M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 38. Dr. C. Lingaganesan, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 39. Dr. V. Namasivayam, M.Com.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 40. Dr. R. Chandramohan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 41. Dr. H. Shankar, M.Com.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 42. Dr. R. Selvaraju, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 43. Dr. D. Ilangovan, M.Com., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 44. Dr. G. Vasanthi, M.Com.,B.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 45. Dr. K. Govindarajan, M.Com, M.Phil, B.Ed, DLL, Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 46. Dr. K. Padhmanaban, M.Com., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 47. Dr. S. Suresh, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 48. Dr. M.P. Mahesh, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 49. Dr. V. Sundar, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D. Reader in Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 50. Dr. A. Subbiah, M.A., M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D. Professor-cum-Director for Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 51. Dr. S. Ramachandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 52. Dr. P. Chandran, M.A., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 53. Dr. J. Vijayalakshmi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 54. Dr. K. Jothy, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 55. Dr. N. Panchanatham, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 56. Dr. C. Madhavi, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 57. Dr. A. Rajamohan, M.B.A., M.L., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 58. Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, M.B.A., M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 59. Dr. M. Arul, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 60. Dr. S. Pragadeeswaran, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 61. Dr. M. Ramesh, M.COM., M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 62. Thiru B. Natarajan, M.COM., M.B.A., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 63. Dr. A. Selvarasu, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 64. Dr.(Tmt) M. Suriya, M.A.,M.Lib.Sci.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Librarian & H.D.of Library & Inforn.Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 65. Dr. M. Nagarajan, M.A.,M.L.I.S.,M.Phil.Ph.D., Prof. of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 66. Thiru R. Visvanathan, M.A.,M.L.I.S.,M.Phil., Prof. of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 67. Dr. R. Ponnudurai, M.A., M.L.I.S., Ph.D., Prof. of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 68. Dr. P. Pichappan, M.A.,M.L.I.S.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 69. Dr. S. Rajendran, M.A.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 70. Dr. (Tmt) Subhashini Ramaswami Gandhi, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 71. Dr. E. Arumugam, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 72. Dr. S. Veerapandian, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 73. Dr. P. Paulraja, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 74. Dr. P. Dheena, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 75. Dr. R. Sampathkumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 76. Dr. R. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 77. Dr. R. Sivasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 78. Dr. M.K.Ravichandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 79. Dr. V. Rajagopalan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 80. Dr. R. Kannan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 81. Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 82. Dr. D. Venkatesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 83. Thiru R. Elangovan, M.Sc., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 84. Dr. R. Jaisankar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 85. Dr. AN. Kannappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 86. Dr. PL.RM. Palaniappan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 87. Dr. R. Palanivel, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 88. Dr. T. Sridharan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 89. Dr. N. Ramamurthy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 90. Dr. V. Arumugam, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 91. Dr. S. Barathan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 92. Dr. V. Ramasamy, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 93. Dr. P. Vasantharani, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 94. Dr. B. Rajamannan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 95. Dr. P. Sivagurunathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 96. Dr. C. Manoharan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 97. Dr. S. Kumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 98. Dr. C. Bakkialakshmi, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 99. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 100. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc, M.A, M.Phil, B.Ed, Ph.D, Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 101. Dr. M. Swaminathan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 102. Dr. C. Karunakaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 103. Dr.(Tmt.) A. Manimekalai, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 104. Dr. SP. Meenakshisundaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 105. Dr. K. Ramalingam, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 106. Dr. S. Kabilan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 107. Dr. K.R. Sankaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 108. Dr. M. Gopalakrishnan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 109. Dr. V.R. Parameswaran, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 110. Dr. S. Nagarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 111. Dr. J. Jayabharathi, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 112. Dr. M. Shanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 113. Dr. K. Krishnasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 114. Dr. N. Rajendiran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,B.Ed., Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 115. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, M.Sc.,M.Phil,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor & H.D. of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 116. Dr. R. Selvaraj, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 117. Dr. B. Vembu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 118. Dr. V. Venkatesalu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 119. Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 120. Dr. K.C. Ravindran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 121. Dr. P. Thamizhiniyan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 122. Dr. R. Ranganathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed., Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 123. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.(till 30.06.2006)
- 123.(a) Dr. V. Meenakshi, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 124. Dr. CE. K. Ramasamy, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 125. Dr. R. Ramalingam, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 126. Dr. Selvi Sabanayagam, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 127. Dr. N.Indra, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D. Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 128. Dr. V. Mathivanan, M.Sc.,Ph.D.,M.Ed., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 129. Dr. G. Jagadeesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 130. Dr. Arulsamy Jebanesan, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 131. Dr. (Mrs.)S. Hemalatha, M.Sc.,M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.,Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 132. Dr. G. Gunasekaran, M.Sc.,B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 133. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. & Director C.A.S. in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 134. Dr. S. Ajmalkhan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. of C.A.S. in Marine Biology [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 135. Dr. K. Kathiresan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. of C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 136. Dr. S. Rajagopal, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. of C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 137. Dr. Olivia J. Fernando, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. of C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 138. Dr. M. Natarajan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. of Physics [O.D. in CAS-Marine Biology] [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 139. Dr. N. Veerappan, M.Sc.,Ph.D.,B.Ed., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 140. Dr. M. Srinivasan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 141. Dr. P. Perumal, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 142. Dr. A. Shanmugam, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 143. Dr. P.S. Lyla, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 144. Dr. P. Sampathkumar, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502

- 145. Dr. P. Anantharaman, M.Sc.,(Bot.) M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in C.A.S.in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University] Portonovo 608 502
- 146. Dr. M. Arumugam, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 147. Dr.T.Ramkumar, M.Sc,M.Sc,M.S.,M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 148. Dr. B. Gurugnanam, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Tech., Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 149. Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 150. Dr. S.R. Singara Subramanian, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 151. Dr. K. Srinivasamoorthy, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 152. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University,Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 153. Dr. K.V. Pugalendhi, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 154. Dr. S. Nagini, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 155. Dr. C.V. Anuradha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 156. Dr. N. Nalini, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 157. Dr. L. Pari, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 158. Dr. P. Subramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 159. Dr.D.Pattabiraman, M.A.,BOL.,M.Phil.,B.Ed., Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 160. Dr. T. Rajavannian, M.A.,M.Phil.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 161. Dr.B.Malini,M.A.,M.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D.,M.Phil.,Ph.D. Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 162. Dr. P. Gnanam, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 163. Dr. M. Valliammai, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 164. Dr. G. Nachinarkiniyan, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 165. Dr. R. Pari, M.A.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Reader in Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 166. Dr. A. Sivaperuman, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 167. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, M.A., Ph.D. Lecturer & H.D. of Hindi i/c., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 168. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A. (Ling), Ph.D. (Ling), Dip. in Hindi, Cert. French and Basic Languages Prof. and Director, C.A.S. in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.06)
- 168.(a) Dr. Ramakrishna T.Shetty, M.A,M.A,M.A,M.A,Ph.D., Prof. and Director, C.A.S. in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.06)

- 169. Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, M.A.(Ling.),Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 170. Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, M.A.,M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 171. Dr. A.G. Natarajan, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 172. Dr. M. Ganesan, M.A.,M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 173. Dr. S. Raja, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 174. Dr. S. Meenakshisundaram, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 175. Dr. V. Geetha, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 176. Dr. M. Sivashanmugam, M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 177. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, M.E., Ph.D., Professor & H.D. in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 178. Dr. A. Murugappan, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 179. Dr. V. Gopalsamy, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 180. Dr. V. Arutchelvan, M.E.,Ph.D., Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 181. Dr. V. Nehrukumar, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 182. Dr. S. Poongothai, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 183. Thiru S. Palanivelraja, M.E., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 184. Thiru T. Ramesh, M.E., Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 185. Dr. C. Antony Jayasehar, B.E.(Hons), M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 186. Dr. R. Subramanian, B.E.,M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 187. Dr. P.N. Raghunath, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 188. Thiru G. Mohankumar, M.E., Prof. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 189. Thiru A.K. Ramakrishnan, M.E., Prof. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 190. Dr. RM. Senthamarai, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 191. Thiru A. Rajasekaran, M.E., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 192. Dr. G. Kumaran, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 193. Dr. K. Suguna, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 194. Mrs. B. Vidivelli, M.E., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 195. Dr. B. Palani, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 196. Thiru. R. Baskar, A.M.I.E., M.E., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 197. Dr. S. Thirugnanasambandam, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Civil & Structural Enginering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 198. Dr. G. Kamaraj, B.E., M.Sc.[Engg.], Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 199. Thiru AR. Ramanathan, B.E.,M.Sc.[Engg.], Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 200. Dr. N. Krishnamohan, M.E.,Ph.D., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 201. Dr. R. Rathinaswamy, B.E.,M.Tech., Ph.D., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 202. Thiru M.N. Swaminathan, M.E., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 203. Dr. C.G. Saravanan, M.E.,Ph.D., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 204. Dr. M. Ramajayam, M.E., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 205. Thiru N. Virudhagiri, M.E., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 206. Thiru T. Shanmugavadivel, M.E., Prof. of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 207. Thiru A. Pannirselvam, B.Tech., M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 208. Thiru B. Sivaraman, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 209. Thiru B. Karthikeyan, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 210. Thiru S. Saravanan, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 211. Thiru P. Balaguru, M.E., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 212. Dr. S. Vaidyanathan, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 213. Dr. N. Ananthraman, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 213.(a) Dr. S. Pugazhendi, M.E.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 214. Dr. K. Raghukandan, M.E.,Ph.D., Prof.& Placement Officer, Manufacturing Engg. Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 215. Dr. S. Sundaram, B.E., M.Sc. (Engg.),Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 216. Thiru A. Jebaraj, M.E., A.M.I.E., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 217. Dr. C. Muralidharan, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 218. Dr. G. Ganesan, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 219. Dr. R. Karthikeyan, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 220. Dr. V. Balasubramanian, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 221. Dr. P.R. Lakshminarayanan, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 222. Thiru T.R. Manoharan, AMIE., M.E. Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 223. Thiru V. Ravishankar, M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 224. Thiru S. Ramanathan, M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 225. Dr. S. Ravi, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 226. Thiru P. Narendersingh, M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 227. Dr. R. Varahamoorthi, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 228. Thiru. K. Shanmugam, M.E., Reader in Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 229. Dr. S. Velusamy, M.E.,Ph.D., Prof.& H.D.of Electrical & Electronics Engg, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 230. Lt. Cdr. V.C. Pazhani, B.E.,M.Sc[Engg.], Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 231. Thiru D. Sathiah, B.E., M.Tech., Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 232. Dr. N. Kumarappan, M.E.,Ph.D., Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 233. Thiru R. Selvam, M.E., Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 234. Thiru P. Kailasapathi, M.E. Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 235. Dr. S. Subramanian, M.E., Ph.D., Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 236. Thiru M. Ramaswamy, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 237. Tmt. R.K. Santhi, M.E,. Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 238. Thiru B. Baskaran, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 239. Thiru I.A. Chidambaram, M.E. Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 240. Dr. P. Aravindhababu, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 241. Thiru G. Mohan, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 242. Thiru T. Ravichandran, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 243. Thiru S. Singaravelu, M.E., Reader in Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 244. Thiru M. Natarajan, B.E., M.Sc[Engg.] Prof. & H.D. of Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 245. Dr. SP. Natarajan, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 246. Dr. D. Sivakumar, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 247. Thiru K. Sakthidoss, B.E.,M.Sc[Engg.], Professor of Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 248. Tmt. R. Kayalvizhi, M.E., Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 249. Thiru S. Abraham Lincoln, M.E., Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 250. Tmt. S. Shanthi, M.E.[Hons.] Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 251. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, M.E.,Ph.D., D.P.M., Prof. & H.D. of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 252. Dr. T. Karunanithi, M.E.[Chem],Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 253. Dr. C. Karthikeyan, B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 254. Thiru N. Manickam, M.E., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 255. Dr. V. Vijayagopal, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 256. Dr. RM. Meyyappan, B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 257. Thiru P. Kantha Bhabha, B.Sc.(Tech.)M.E.[Chem] Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 258. Dr. R. Dhanasekar, M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 259. Thiru K. Vaithiyanathan, M.E., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 260. Dr. G. Maria Francis Anand, B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 261. Dr. P. Mullai, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 262. Dr. B. Preetha, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 263. Thiru. N. Rajamohan, M.E., Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 264. Dr.L.Govindarajan, M.E.,Ph.D. Reader in Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 265. Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E.[Hons.],M.Sc.[Engg.] Prof. & H.D. of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 266. Thiru A.M. Sameullah, B.E.,M.Sc.[Engg.] Professor of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 267. Dr. V. Ramalingam, M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph.D., Professor of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 268. Dr. RM. Chandrasekaran, M.B.A., M.E., Ph.D., Professor of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 269. Thiru V. Srinivasan, M.E., M.Tech., Reader in Computer Science & Engineering Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 270. Thiru R. Chandrasekaran, M.Sc.,PGDCA, M.S.(Engg.) Reader in Computer Science & Engineering Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 271. Thiru D. Venkatasekhar, B.Tech., M.S. (Engg.) Reader in Computer Science & Engineering Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 272. Thiru N. Puviarasan, M.Sc.,M.S.,M.S.[Soft Sys.] Reader in Computer Science & Engineering Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 273. Dr. S. Palanivel, M.E., Ph.D., Reader in Computer Science & Engineering Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 274. Dr. R. Manavalan, M.Pharm.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 275. Dr. K. Kannan, M.Pharm.,Ph.D. Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 276. Dr. Prabal Kumar Manna, M.Pharm.,Ph.D., Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 277. Dr. Akalanka Dey, M.Pharm.,Ph.D. Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 278. Dr. G.P.Mohanta, M.Pharm.,Ph.D. Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 279. Dr. V.P. Pandey, M.Pharm., Ph.D. Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 280. Thiru N.S. Jegannathan, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 281. Thiru G.S. Prasad, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 282. Thiru M.K.M. Surulivel, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 283. Thiru D. Raghu Pratab, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 284. Thiru V.Srinath, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 285. Dr. Pradip Kumar Karar, M.Pharm.,Ph.D., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 286. Dr. K. Valliappan, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 287. Thiru Subal Chandra Basak, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 288. Dr. D. Sathyanarayana, M.Pharm.,Ph.D., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 289. Thiru V.V. Venkatachalam, M.Pharm., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 290. Dr. V. Parthasarathy, M.Pharm., Ph.D., Reader in Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 291. Dr. K. Vairamanickam., M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 292. Dr. RM. Somasundaram, M.Sc.,M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 293. Thiru A. Chockalingam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Professor of Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 294. Dr. Nirmala P. Ratchagar, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 295. Dr. N. Thillaigovindan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 296. Dr. S. Sriram, M.Sc.,B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 297. Thiru M. Manickam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Reader in Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 298. Thiru SP. Subramanian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Reader in Mathematics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 299. Dr. R. Narayanasami, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. of Physics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 300. Dr. R. Udayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 301. Dr. N. Sundaraganesan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 302. Dr. H. Saleem, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 303. Thiru M. Sathappan, M.A., Reader in English, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 304. Dr.(Miss) V. Sundari, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. of Chemistry [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 305. Dr. V. Gurumani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 306. Dr. V. Chidambaranathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 307. Dr. S. Deivarajan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 308. Dr. M. Amutha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 309. Dr. S. Kothainayagi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 310. Dr. Sasmita Dash, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 311. Dr. P. Subramani, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, [Engg.] Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 312. Dr. V. Natarajan, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 312.(a) Dr. T. Padmanabhan, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 313. Dr. N.O. Nellaiyappan, M.Sc.,M.H.Ed.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 314. Dr. B. Ellakkakumar, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 315. Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, M.A.,M.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Prof. of Tamil (O.D. to Dept. of Education), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 316. Dr. A.R. Annamalai, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 317. Dr. S. Krishnamurthy, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 318. Dr.(Tmt)Sarah Santhakumari Williams, MA,MA,Ph.D, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 319. Dr.R.Krishnakumar, M.A.,M.H.Ed.,M.Ed.,Ph.D.,Ph.D.,Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 320. Dr. R. Babu, M.Com., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 321. Dr. G. Visvanathan, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 322. Dr. M. Harikrishnan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 323. Dr. S. Lilly Epsybai, M.A.M.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 324. Dr. R. Muthumanickam, M.Com, M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 325. Dr. B. Minnelkodi, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 326. Dr. S. Rajasekar, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 327. Dr. R. Gnandevan, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 328. Dr. G. Raju, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 329. Dr. A. Selvaraj Gnanaguru, M.A.,M.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof.& Director, Centre for Adult & Cont.EducationAnnamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 330. Dr.(Mrs.) S. Umayaparvathi, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D., Professor, Centre for Adult & Continuing Education Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 331. Dr. T. Rengasamy, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader, Centre for Adult & Continuing Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 332. Dr. R. Mayilnarayanan, M.A.,B.Ed., Reader, Centre for Adult & Continuing Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 333. Dr. K. Rajendran, M.A., Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 334. Dr. (Tmt) P. Venkatammal, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 335. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. & Director of Phy. Edn. & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 336. Dr.[Tmt] S. Mangayarkarasi, M.P.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. of Phy. Edn. & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 337. Dr. G. Ravindran, M.P.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. of Phy. Edn. & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 338. Dr. P.Prince Jayakumar, M.P.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D., Prof. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 339. Dr. P. Periaiya, M.P.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 340. Dr. P. Samraj, M.A., M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Prof. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 341. Dr. [Tmt] V. Jayanthi, M.P.Ed.,Ph.D., Prof. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 342. Dr. P. Kanagasabai, M.A.,M.P.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Prof. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 343. Dr. A. Yobu, M.A.,M.P.Ed.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Prof. of Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 344. Dr. RL. Sudhan Paulraj, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 345. Dr. R. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 346. Dr. V. Selvam, M.P.Ed., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 347. Dr. V. Gopinath, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 348. Dr. S. Senthilvelan, M.Com., M.P.E.S., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 349. Dr. M. Rajashekaran, M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 350. Dr. A. Subramanian, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 351. Dr. K.V. Balamurugan, M.P.E.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 352. Dr. M.A. Hassan, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 353. rof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com., Professor & H.D. of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 354. Thiru B. Govindarajan, M.A., TTC, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 355. Thiru P.S.V. Raja, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 356. Dr. T. Arutselvi, Ph.D., Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 357. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc[Ag.],Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Agronomy. Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 358. Dr. K. Wahab, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 359. Dr. RM. Kathiresan, M.Sc.[Agri], Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 360. Dr. K.Thanunathan, M.Sc.(Agri),Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 361. Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, M.Sc.[Agri], Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 362. Dr. M. Ganapathy, M.Sc.(Agri),Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 363. Dr. S. Natarajan, M.Sc.(Agri), Ph.D., Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 364. Dr. V. Imayavaramban, M.Sc.(Agri),Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 365. Dr.(Mrs.) A. Sundari, M.Sc. (Agri), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 366. Dr. R. Raman, M.Sc.(Agri), Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 367. Dr. D. Kalyanasundaram, M.Sc.(Agri),Ph.D., Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 368. Dr. Rm. Nachiappan, M.Sc.[Ag.],Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 368.(a) Dr. P. Narayanasamy, M.Sc.[Ag.],Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.06.2006)
- 369. Dr. R. Veeravel, M.Sc.[Ag.], Ph.D., Prof. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 370. Dr. Y. Hariprasad, M.Sc.(Agri.), Ph.D., Prof. of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 371. Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, M.Sc.(Agri.),Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 372. Dr. S. Manickavasagam, M.Sc.(Agri.),Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 373. Dr. S. Arivudainambi, M.Sc.(Agri.),Ph.D., Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 374. Dr. V. Kurucheve, M.Sc(Agri), Ph.D., Professor & H.D. of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 375. Dr. A. Eswaran, M.Sc(Agri),Ph.D., Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 376. Dr. S. Usha Rani, M.Sc(Agri), Ph.D., Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 377. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, M.Sc.[Ag],Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Dr. S.M. Muthukaruppan, M.Sc.(Agri), Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.
- 379. Dr. N. Ramanathan, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 380. Dr. P. Tholkappian, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 381. Dr. V. Muralikrishnan, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 382. Dr. (Mrs.).D. Stella, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 383. Dr. S. Kalaiarasu, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 384. Dr. P.K. Sivakumar, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 385. Dr. D. Reetha, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 386. Dr. C. Sekar, M.Sc.[Agri.],Ph.D., Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 387. Dr. M. Ravichandran, M.Sc.[Ag.],Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 388. Dr. A.Angayarkanni, M.Sc.[Ag.],Ph.D., Prof. of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 389. Dr. K. Arivazhagan, M.Sc.[Ag.],Ph.D., Prof. of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 390. Dr.M.V.Sriramachandrasekaran, M.Sc. [Ag.], Ph.D., Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 391. Dr. P. Poonkodi, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 392. Dr. R. Singaravel, M.Sc(Ag),Ph.D. Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 393. Dr. K. Dhanasekaran, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 394. Dr. Capt. J. Ganesan, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 394.(a) Dr. M. Prakash, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Prof. & H.D. of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 395. Dr. S. Murugan, M.Sc(Ag),Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 396. Dr. S. Thirugnanakumar, M.Sc(Ag),Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 397. Dr. P. Senthilkumar, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 398. Dr. S. Padmavathi, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 399. Dr. Y. Anbuselvam, M.Sc(Ag),Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 400. Dr. P. Thangavel, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 401. Dr. K. Saravanan, M.Sc(Ag), Ph.D. Reader in Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 402. Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Horticulture Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 403. Dr. K. Manivannan, M.Sc(Agri),Ph.D., Professor of Horticulture Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 404. Dr. K. Sekar, M.Sc(Agri), Ph.D., Professor of Horticulture Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 405. Dr. K. Haripriya, M.Sc(Hort.),Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 406. Dr. Arumugam Shakila, M.Sc(Hort.),Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 407. Dr. A. Anburani, M.Sc(Agri.), Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 408. Dr. P. Karuppaiah, M.Sc(Agri.),Ph.D., Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 409. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, M.Sc(Ag.),Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 410. Dr. K. Sitadevi, M.Sc(Ag.),Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 411. Dr. V. Banumathy, M.Sc(Ag.),Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 412. Dr. R. Venkatraman, M.Sc(Ag.),Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 413. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, M.Sc[Agri],Ph.D., Prof. & H.D. of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 414. Dr. Santha Govind, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Professor of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 415. Dr. K. Kanagasabapathi, M.Sc.(Ag.),Ph.D., Professor of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 416. Dr. S. Thyagarajan, M.Sc.(Ag.),Ph.D., Professor of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 417. Dr. M. Vetriselvan, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 418. Dr. G. Tamilselvi, M.Sc.(Ag.), Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 419. Dr. P. Jeyaseelan, M.Sc.(Ag.),M.B.A.,Ph.D., Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 420. Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S., Professor of Surgery & Principal, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 421. Dr. A. Krishnamurthi, M.S., Ph.D., Project Co-ordinator & Professor of Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 422. Dr. J.P. Gunasekaran, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 423. Dr. S. Radha, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 424. Dr. R. Arulmoli, M.S., (Leave upto 28.2.08)Professor of Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 425. Dr. V. Muniappan, M.S., Professor of Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 426. Mrs. R.N. Jayakumari, Reader in Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 427. Mrs. Mary Josephine Alphonsa, Reader in Anatomy, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 428. Dr. D. Rajkumar, M.D., Professor of Physiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 429. Dr. P.C. Tripathy, M.D., Professor of Physiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 430. Dr. R. Loganayaki, M.D., Professor of Physiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 431. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Physiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 432. Dr. S. Sethupathy, M.D., Professor of Bio-Chemistry, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 433. Dr. K. Santha, M.D., Professor of Bio-Chemistry, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 434. Dr. (Ms.) R. Inmozhi Sivakamasundari, M.Sc., Ph.D.Reader in Bio-Chemistry, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 435. Dr. G. Radhika, M.D., Reader in Bio-Chemistry, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 436. Dr. P. Ashokkumar, M.D., Reader in Bio-Chemistry, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 437. Dr. AR. Annamalai, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Pharmocology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 438. Dr. P. Nirmala, M.D., Professor of Pharmocology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 439. Dr. M. Sekkizhar, M.D., Reader in Pharmocology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 440. Dr. Vanitha Samuel, M.D., Reader in Pharmocology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 441. Dr. A. Sylvia Santhakumari, M.D., Reader in Pharmocology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 442. Dr. P. Viswanathan, M.D., Prof. of Pathology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 443. Dr. Lanka Lakshmana Rao, M.D., Prof. of Pathology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 444. Dr. Rehana Tipoo, M.D., Prof. of Pathology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 445. Dr. B. Krishnasamy, M.D., Prof. of Pathology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 446. Dr. P. Arumugam, M.D., Reader in Pathology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 447. Dr. U. Manohar, M.D., Reader in Pathology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 448. Dr. Y. Lakshmi Sarayu, M.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 449. Dr. K. Prabhakar, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 450. Dr. V. Anandhi, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 451. Dr. M. Jeya, M.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 452. Dr. S. Rajendran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 453. Dr. Joseph P. Innocent, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 454. Dr. V. Natarajan, M.D., Ph.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 455. Dr. V. Udhaya, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. of Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 456. Dr. G. Shanthi, M.D., Reader in Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 457. Dr. M.R. Suseela, M.D., Reader in Microbiology, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 458. Dr. B. Sivareddy, M.D., DFM., Professor of Forensic Medicine, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 459. Dr. N. Ethirajan, M.D., Professor of Community Medicine, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 460. Dr. Roseline Fathima William, M.D., Reader in Community Medicine, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 461. Dr. P.K. Govindarajan, M.D., Reader in Community Medicine, RMMC, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 462. Dr. N. Chidambaram, M.D., Prof. of Medicine, (Medical Superintendent) RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 463. Dr. D.C. Arumainayagam, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 464. Dr. S. Balasubramanian, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 465. Dr. M. Ramakrishnan Rao, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 466. Dr. R. Umarani, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 467. Dr. M. Senthilvelan, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 468. Dr. S.M. Rajendran, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 469. Dr. S. Sudharsan, M.D., Professor of Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 470. Dr. R. Rajanayagam, M.D., Professor of T.B. & Chest Disease, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 471. Dr. R. Gandhi Babu, M.D., Reader in Psychiatry, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 472. Dr. P.V.S. Prasad, M.D.,D.D.,D.V.L., Professor of Dermatology, Venerology & Lep., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 473. Dr. K. Chockalingam, M.D., D.V.L., Professor of Dermatology, Venerology & Lep., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 474. Dr. P.K. Kaviarasan, M.D., D.V.L., Reader in Dermatology, Venerology & Lep., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 475. Dr. C.S. Subramanian, M.S., Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 476. Dr. R. Natana Sabapathy, M.S., Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 477. Dr. M.A.S. Warrier, M.S., Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 478. Dr. J. Kabalimurthy, M.S., Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 479. Dr. R. Ramesh, M.S., Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 480. Dr. M. Rangarajan, M.S., (leave for 3 years) Prof. of Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 481. Dr. R. Baskaran, M.S., Reader in Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 482. Dr. T.A. Chandralathan, M.S., FRCS, Reader in Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 483. Dr. G.C. Sahoo, M.S, Professor of E.N.T., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 484. Dr. V.U. Shanmugam, M.S.,D.N.B., Professor of E.N.T., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 485. Dr. Ruta Shanmugam, M.S, Professor of E.N.T., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 486. Dr. R. Mariappan, Reader in E.N.T., RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 487. Dr. R. Vasudevan, D.O.,M.S., Professor of Opthalmology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 488. Dr. P. Mishra, M.S., Professor of Opthalmology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 489. Dr. S. Manavalan, M.S., Reader in Opthalmology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 490. Dr. M. Balakrishnan, M.S.(Gen.Sur), M.S(Ortho), Prof. of Orthopaedics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 491. Dr. T. Radhakrishnan, M.S(Ortho), D.Ortho, Prof. of Orthopaedics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 492. Dr. C.S. Krishnamurthy, M.S. (Ortho), Prof. of Orthopaedics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 493. Dr. A. Senthilnathan, M.S., DNB., Prof. of Orthopaedics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 494. Dr. R. Neelakrishnan, M.S., Reader in Orthopaedics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 495. Dr. B. Kanthimathi, D.(Ortho), DNB(Ortho), Reader in Orthopaedics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 496. Dr. C.S. Prakash, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 497. Dr. N.K. Sekaran, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 498. Dr. G.N. Pitchaiya, M.D.,D.A., Professor of Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 499. Dr. M. Dhakshinamoorthy, M.D., Professor of Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 500. Dr. P. Swaminathan, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 501. Dr. C. Dhanasekaran, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 502. Dr. S.K. Srinivasan, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 503. Dr. R. Gowthaman, M.D., Reader in Anaesthesiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 504. Dr. R. Sampath, M.D., D.M.R.D., Professor of Radiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 505. Dr. V.P. Narayanan, M.D., D.M.R.D., Professor of Radiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 506. Dr. M.K. Sivakolundu, M.D.,D.M.R.D., Professor of Radiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 507. Dr. Y. Thiruvarul, M.D., D.M.R.D., D.T.C.D., Professor of Radiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 508. Dr. M. Adaikkappan, MBBS, Ph.D., DMRD, DNB, Reader in Radiology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 509. Dr. U. Nandakumaran Nair, MBBS,DNB., Professor of Physical Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 510. Dr. V.K. Mohandas Kurup, M.B.B.S., DPMR., Professor of Physical Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 511. Dr. P.G. Chandrasekharan Nair, Professor of Physical Medicine, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 512. Dr. P.V. Hayavadana Rao, M.S., M.Ch., Professor of Paediatric Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 513. Dr. V. Raveenthiran, M.Sc., M.Ch., Professor of Paediatric Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 514. Dr. S. Mishra, M.S., DNB., M.Ch., Prof. of Plastic Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 515. Dr. S.V. Jothiramalingam, MBBS.,M.Ch(Neuro)., Prof. of Neuro Surgery, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 516. Dr. S.M. Jayakar, MBBS.,M.Ch, Professor of Urology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 517. Dr. S. Govindharaaju, M.S.,M.Ch.,(Urology) Professor of Urology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 518. Dr. S. Ramesh, M.D., D.Ch., Prof. of Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 519. Dr. M. Subramanian, M.D., D.Ch., Professor of Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 520. Dr. S. Murugan, D.CH., M.D., Professor of Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 521. Dr. P.T. Thamizharasu, M.D., D.Ch., Professor of Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 522. Dr. M. Manivasagam, M.D., D.Ch., M.Sc., Professor of Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 523. Dr. C.S. Balachandran, M.D., D.Ch., Professor of Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 524. Dr. R. Balu, M.D., Reader in Paediatrics, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 525. Dr. M. Induvadani, Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 526. Dr. S. Viswanathan, M.D., D.G.O., (Director, Centre for Yoga Studies) Dy. Medl. Supdt. RMMCH, Annamalai University, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 527. Dr. Biswajit Chakravarthy, M.D.,D.G.O., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 528. Dr. K. Lavanyakumari, M.D., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 529. Dr. K. Latha, M.D., Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 530. Dr. Punam M. Satpute, Professor of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 531. Dr. A. Mallika, M.D., Reader in Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 532. Dr. T. Tharangini, M.D., Reader in Obstetrics & Gynaecology, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 533. rof.(Mrs) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, M.Sc(Nurs.), Prof. & H.D. of Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 534. Dr. S. Kalavathy, M.N., Ph.D., Professor of Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 535. Ms. A. Savarimuthammal, M.N., Professor of Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 536. Mrs. Jaya Gowri, M.Sc., Professor of Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 537. Mrs. Karalinekarunagari, M.Sc. (Nursing) Professor of Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 538. Mrs. K. Sreedevi, M.Sc., Reader in Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 539. Mrs. M. Gandhimathi, M.Sc., Reader in Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 540. Mrs. S. Kamala, M.Sc., Reader in Nursing, Department of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 541. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, M.D.S., Professor & Principal, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 542. Dr. [Tmt] R. Mythili, M.D.S. Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 543. Dr. Ravi David Austin, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 544. Dr. S. Senthilkumar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 545. Dr. K. Rajasigamani, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 546. Dr. R.S. Rajaram, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 547. Dr. D. Srinivasan, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 548. Dr. V. Krishnan, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 549. Dr. Suma Karthikeyan, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 550. Dr. P. Sampathkumar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 551. Dr. A. Thangavelu, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 552. Dr. N. Venugopal Reddy, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 553. Dr. Carounanidi Usha, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 554. Dr. R. Sathyanarayanan, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 555. Dr. G. Alavandar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 556. Dr. R. Balasubramanian, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 557. Dr. S. Sankaranarayanan Seshadri, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 558. Dr. S. Rajasekar, M.D.S., Professor of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 559. Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 560. Dr. P. Arunmozhi, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 561. Dr. V. Bhaskar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 562. Dr. A. Shafie Ahamed, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 563. Dr. T. Siji Jacob, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 564. Dr. V. Arun Prasad Rao, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 565. Dr. Ranjith Varghese, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 566. Dr. Mathew Plipilp, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 567. Dr. Tanikonda Rambabu, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 568. Dr. S. Gowri Sankar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 569. Dr. S. Seyed Ashraf Ali, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 570. Dr. P. Srinivasan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 571. Dr. S. Seetharaman, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 572. Dr. Nadeem Jeddy, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 573. Dr. Satheesh George, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 574. Dr. Aby Mammen, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 575. Dr. K. Manikandan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 576. Dr. P.M. Sunil, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 577. Dr. N. Jai Sanghar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 578. Dr. R.S. Chenguttuvan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 579. Dr. R. Krishnakumar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 580. Dr. R. Joe Louis, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 581. Dr. C. Ramesh, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 582. Dr. R.T. Arun, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 583. Dr. S. Saravanan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 584. Dr. S. Chidambaram, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 585. Dr. M. Muthusubramanian, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 586. Dr. J. Sivakumar, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 587. Dr. R. Meyyappan, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 588. Dr. N. Kurinji Kumaran, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 589. Dr. A. Pavithranand, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 590. Dr. S. Ramasamy, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 591. Dr. T. Reuben Vijay, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 592. Dr. R. Madhavan Nirmal, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 593. Dr. D.K. Sugumaran, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 594. Dr. R. Murali Naidu, M.D.S., Reader in Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 595. Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, M.Com., Ph.D., Director, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 596. Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 597. Dr. C. Nammalvar, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 598. Dr. N. Subramanian, M.O.L., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 599. Dr. V. Palaniappan, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 600. Dr. A. Muthuvelan, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 601. Dr. A. Jambulingam, M.A.,Ph.D.,B.Ed., Professor of Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 602. Dr. G. Pilaventhiran, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 603. Dr. N. Venkatesan, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D Reader in Tamil, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 604. Dr. G. Rajasekaran, M.A.,M.Phil,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 605. Dr. S. Bharadwaj, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 606. Dr. R. Venkataraman, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 607. Dr. L. Thirunavukkarasu, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 608. Thiru L. Thiagarajan, M.A., M.Phil., Professor of English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 609. Thiru T. Marimuthu, M.A.,M.Phil., B.Ed., Reader in English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 610. Thiru M. Subramanian, M.A.,M.Phil., B.Ed., Reader in English, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 611. Dr. V. Suresh, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Psychology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 612. Dr. E. Joseph Alexander, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Psychology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 613. Dr. S. Kadhiravan, M.A,M.Phil,Ph.D,M.Sc,M.A,M.Ed, Reader in Psychology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 614. Dr. S. Saraswathy, M.A.,M.Phil,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Sociology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 615. Dr. Kirubakaran Samuel, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 616. Dr. G. Sundaramoorthy, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Sociology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 617. Dr. SM. Chockalingam, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 618. Dr. T. Aranganathan, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Commerce, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 619. Dr. K. Vijayarani, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 620. Dr. R. Elangovan, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Commerce, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 621. Dr. T.M. Singaravel, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D. Professor of Mathematics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 622. Thiru D. Sivakumar, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,B.Ed., Reader in Mathematics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 623. Dr. D. Krishnaswamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Mathematics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 624. Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Physics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 625. Dr. C. Rakkappan, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor of Physics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 626. Dr. S. Balamuralikrishnan, M.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Physics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 627. Dr. R. Venkatachalapathy, M.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Physics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 628. Dr. L. Palaniappan, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Reader in Physics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 629. Dr. R. Palani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Physics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 630. Dr. AN. Palaniappan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 631. Dr. L.D. Prabhakar, M.Sc.,Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 632. Dr. V. Thanikachalam, M.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 633. Dr. T. Anandabaskaran, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 634. Dr. S. Pazhamalai, M.Sc., Ph.D., Reader in Chemistry, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 635. Dr. M. Sabesan, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Zoology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 636. Dr. Valsala Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 637. Dr. R. Karuppasamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 638. Dr. G. Veeraiyan, M.Sc.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Zoology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 639. Dr. K. Arumugam, M.Sc.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of Botany, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 640. Dr. C. Tamilmani, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 641. Dr. K. Sivakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Botany, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 642. Dr. S. Govindaraju, M.A.,M.A.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D.,Professor of History, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 643. Thiru S. Radhakrishnan, M.A., M.Phil., Professor of History, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 644. Dr. J. Rubavathi, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in History, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 645. Dr. P. Rajan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D Reader in History, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 646. Dr. M.C. Raja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D Reader in History, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 647. Dr. A. Thanikodi, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Professor of Political Science, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 648. Dr. C. Subramanian, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader in Political Science, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 649. Dr. D. Namasivayam, M.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Economics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 650. Dr. M.S. Kalavathi, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Economics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 651. Dr. V. Radha, M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D., Reader in Economics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 652. Dr. I. Sundar, M.A., M.A., M.A., Ph.D., Reader in Economics, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 653. Dr. P. Elango, M.A(Eco.), M.A.(Demo), M.Phil., Ph.D.Professor of Population Studies, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 654. Dr. S. Ravi, M.A.,M.L.I.S.,Ph.D., Prof. of Library & Information Science, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 655. Dr.V.Balakrishnan, MBA., M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., BGL., Professor of Business Administration, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 656. Dr. M. Syedzafar, M.B.A., M.Phil., DLL, Ph.D., Professor of Business Administration, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 657. Dr. C. Samudhra Rajakumar, M.B.A.,Ph.D., Professor of Business Administration, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 658. Dr. M. Sivasubramanian, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor of Business Administration, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 659. Dr. S. Subbiah, M.B.A.,Ph.D., Reader in Business Administration, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 660. Thiru A. Jayapal, M.A., M.L., Convener, Professor of Law, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 661. Thiru A. Panchatcharam, B.E., M.Sc. [Engg.] Professor of Engineering Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 662. Thiru A. Prabaghar, M.E.,[Struct.] Reader in Structural Engineering Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 663. Dr. R. Rajagopal, M.A.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Professor of English & Administrative Officer, Annamalai University Study Centre, No.19, Rukmani Lakshmipathi Road, Egmore, Chennai 600 008.
- 664. Dr. (Mrs.) Vanathi Vembar, M.B.A., Ph.D., Reader-cum-Liaison Officer, II Floor, 149, GST Road, Chromepet, Chennai 600 044.

- 665. Dr. G. Vallarasi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Reader-Cum-Liaison Officer, A.U. Study Centre, No.15, Dr. Subbarayan Road, (Near Palace Theatre) Salem 636 001.
- 666. Thiru S. Balamuruganandam, M.E., Reader-Cum-Liaison Officer, A.U. Study Centre, No.160 & 161, North Masi Street, Madurai 625 001.

#### The Chairman, Board of Studies

- 667. Hon'ble Justice M. Maruthamuthu, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) Judge (Retd.), No. 14, Aspiran Garden, Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010.

  Members of the Syndicate who are not otherwise members of the Academic Council
- 668. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, B.E., MBA, LLB, M.I. (Str) (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) Group General Manager, Rail India Technical & Economic Services, Block-AD 48, Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 669. Thiru M.A.M.R. Muthiah, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 670. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A.(Hons.) (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) No.12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 671. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandhan, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram - 608 001.
- 672. Dr. S. Vembar, M.B.B.S., M.Sc., (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) Former Dean, RMMCH, 5, Narayanasamy Pillai Street, Annamalainagar 608 002

#### Ten members Elected by the Teachers other than Professors and Readers

- 673. Thiru R. Ashok Kumar, M.E., Lecturer (SG) in Electrical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 674. Dr. M. Govindan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Lecturer in Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 675. Dr. P. Karunanidhi, M.B.B.S., Tutor, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 676. Thiru M. Meyyappan, M.Sc. (Ag.) Lecturer in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 677. Thiru K. Rajesh Kumar, M.B.A., Lecturer in Management Wing, D.D.E. Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 678. Thiru P. Rajmohan, M.B.A., Lecturer in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 679. Thiru M. Senthilkumar, M.E., Lecturer in Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

#### Five members Elected by the Senate to the Academic Council

- 680. Thiru G. Antony Xavier, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) PG Teacher, 7, Vaithilingam Street, N K Nagar, Thindivanam 604 002.
- 681. Thiru P. Jayakumar, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) Correspondent, Jay English School, Villianur, Pondicherry 605 110.
- 682. Thiru S. Kalaichelvan, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) (Senior Lecturer Physics) No.6/951, Maruthi Nagar, Trichy Road, Namakkal 603 701.
- 683. Thiru P. Santhakumar Jebadurai, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) 5/36, West Street, Anaigudi Po., Idaiyangudi (Via) Radhapuram Tk., Tirunelveli Dt.
- 684. Thiru D. Subramanian, (Member-Academic Council, Annamalai University) Physical Director, Govt. Boys Hr. Sec. School, Valavanur Po., Villupuram Tk. & Dt. 605 108.

#### **ANNEXURE - 3**

#### LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE SYNDICATE

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007) CLASS I EX - OFFICIO MEMBERS

#### Vice-Chancellor

1. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### **Director of Collegiate Education**

2. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Chennai - 600 006.

#### **Deans of Faculties**

- 3. Dr. A. Subbian, M.A.(His), M.A. (Pol. Sci.), Ph.D., D.Litt., Dean, Faculty of Arts, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 3.(a). Dr. R. Elango, M.A., M.Phil.,Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Arts, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 4. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, M.Sc., Ph.D., B.Ed., Dean, Faculty of Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 4.(a). Dr. Venugopal P Menon, M.Sc., Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 5. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, M.A., Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 5.(a). Dr. D. Pattabiraman, M.A.,B.O.L.,M.Phil.,B.Ed.,Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 6. Prof. B. Palaniappan, B.E. (Hons.) M.Sc. (Engg.), Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Technology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, M.P.Ed, Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, B.Com., Dean, Faculty of Fine Arts, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, M.Sc. (Ag.), Ph.D., Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. M. Ramanathan, M.S., Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, M.D.S., Dean, Faculty of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### **CLASS II Other Members**

#### (i) Three Members elected by the Senate

- 12. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, M.Sc., Ph.D., Prof. & Director, CAS in Marine Biology, [Annamalai University], Portonovo 608 502.
- 13. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandhan, D.R.S., M.Ed., Kamaraj Matriculation Higher Secondary School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 14. Dr. S. Vembar, M.B.B.S., M.Sc., Former Dean, RMMCH, No.5 Narayanaswamy Pillai Street, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### (ii) One Member elected by the Academic Council

15. Dr. R.T. Sabapathy Mohan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### (iii) Two Members nominated by the Chancellor

- 16. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, B.E., M.B.A., LLB., M.I. (Struct) Group General Manager, Rail India Technical & Economic Services, Block AD, 48, Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 17. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, M.A., M.Phil., M.LIS., M.Phil., Ph.D., Prof. & Head, Dept. of Library & Information Science & Librarian, University Library, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.

#### (iv) Two Members nominated by the Pro-Chancellor

- 18. Thiru M.A.M.R. Muthiah, "Chettinad House", Rajah Annamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 19. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A., (Hons.) 12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.

### ANNEXURE - 4 LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SELECTION

#### (From 06-12-2004 To 05-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. M.A.M. Ramaswamy, B.A., D.Litt., D.Sc., M.P. (Rajya Sabha), (Founder-Pro-Chancellor, Annamalai University) "CHETTINAD HOUSE" RajahAnnamalaipuram, Chennai 600 028.
- 2. Dr. L.B. Venkatrangan, M.Sc., M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Vice-Chancellor, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### One member nominated by the Chancellor

3. Thiru. A. Murugesan, Ex. M.P. No.12, Theradipillair Koil Street, Chidambaram - 608 001.

#### One member elected by the Members of the Senate

4. Dr. V. Shanmugasundaram, M.Sc., Ph.D., No.136, Bazaar Street, Chidambaram – 608 001

#### One member elected by the Members of the Syndicate

5. Thiru R.K. Ganapathy, B.A., (Hons.), 12, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram – 608 001.

# ANNEXURE - 5 LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE FACULTIES FACULTY OF ARTS

#### (From 06-12-2004 to 05-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbian, (Dean) Head of the Department of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 1(a). Dr. R. Elango, (Dean) Head of the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. Dr. F. Abdul Rahim, Head of the Department of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Alagappan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Professor and Head, Department of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 4. Dr. R. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 4.(a). Dr. D. Selvaraju, Professor and Head, Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 5. Dr. N. Swaminathan, Head of the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head of the Department of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. N. Panchanatham, Head of the Department of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. (Tmt.) M. Suriya, Head of the Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. S. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. A. Thanikodi, Reader in Political Science, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 12. Dr. N. Malathi, Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 13. Dr. P. Elango, Professor of Population Studies, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 14. Dr. S.M. Chockalingam, Professor of Commerce, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 15. Dr. L.S. Viswanath, Prof. & Head, Dept. of History, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014
- 16. Dr. N. Adinarayanam, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Population Studies, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 17. Dr. R.M. Chidambaram, Prof. of Bank Management, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.
- 18. The Director, Directorate of Collegiate Education, E.V.K. Sampath Building, College Road, Chennai 600 006.
- 19. Dr. M. Naganathan, Professor of Economics, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

- 20. Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, Prof. & H.D. of Philosophy, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 21. Dr. T. Chandramohan Reddy, Prof. & H.D. of Sociology, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.

#### **FACULTY OF SCIENCE**

#### (From 06-12-2004 to 05-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, (Dean), Head of the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 1(a). Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, [Dean], Head of the Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2007)
- 2. Dr. P. Paulraja, Head of the Department of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Head of the Department of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. AN. Kannappan, Head of the Department of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, Head of the Department of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Head of the Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. V. Meenakshi, M.Sc., Ph.D., Professor and Head, Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 8. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Head of the Department of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 9. Dr. M. Arumugam, Head of the Department of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. R. Ramalingam, Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 11. Dr. B. Vembu, Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 12. Dr. S.B. Kalyanaraman, Professor of Physics, DDE Wing, Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 13. Dr. AN. Palaniappan, Professor of Chemistry, DDE Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 14. Prof. A.M. Sameeullah, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 15. Dr. N. Munusamy, Professor of Zoology, Life Science Building, University of Madras, Guindy Campus, Chennai 25.
- 16. Dr. S. Jayachandran, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Biotechnology, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 17. Prof. G. Sankararaman, Professor of Chemistry, I.I.T. Adayar, Chennai 600 036.
- 18. Dr. K.V. Krishnamurthy, Prof. & Head of Plant Science, Bharathidasan University, Trichy 620 024.

- 19. Dr. S. Arumugam, Senior Professor of Mathematics, Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Anand Nagar, Krishnankoil 626 190.
- Dr. K.V.S. Sharma, Professor of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi
   517 502.
- 21. Dr. M. Arumugam, Professor of Physics, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

#### **FACULTY OF INDIAN LANGUAGESE**

#### (From 23-08-2003 to 22-08-2006)

- 1. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, (Dean), Head of the Department of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 2. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 3. Thiru C.V. Seshadri, Head of the Department of Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2005)
- 4. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, Lecturer & Head of the Department of Hindi i/c, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. Ramakrishna T Shetty, Prof. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 6. Dr. B. Malini, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. P. Gnanam, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. G. Nachinarkinian, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. The Head, Tamil Wing i/c., D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. N. Rajasekaran Nair, Prof. of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. Vishnu Pothy, Prof. & H.D. of Sanskrit, Sri Chandrasekarandra Saraswathi Deemed University, Enattur, Kancheepuram 631 561.
- 12. Dr. Vijayalakshmi, Prof. & H.D. of Hindi, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 13. Dr. K.V. Balasubramanian, Prof. & H.D. of Tamil Literature, Tamil University, Thanjavur 613 005.
- 14. Dr. A. Arivunambi, Prof. & H.D. of Tamil, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 15. Dr. L.P. KR. Ramanathan Chettiar, No.48, Venkatesh Nagar, Virugambakkam, Chennai 600 092.
- 16. Dr. N. Thirumalai, Prof. & Head of the Literary Criticism, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 17. Dr. S. Krishnamurthy, Director, World Tamil Research Institute, C.I.T., Complex, Tharamani, Chennai 600 113.

#### (From 23-08-2006 to 22-08-2009)

- 1. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, [Dean], Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. The Head of the Dept. of Sanskrit i/c, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, Lecturer & Head of the Department of Hindi i/c, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Ramakrishna T Shetty, Head of the Department of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 5. Dr. N. Rajasekaran Nair, Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. B. Malini, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. P. Gnanam, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. PL. Muthuveerappan, Professor of Tamil Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. S. Rajendran, Head of the Dept. of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur 613 005.
- 10. Dr. A. Arivunambi, Professor & Head of the Dept. of Tamil, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 11. Dr. L.P. KR. Ramanathan Chettiar, No.48, Venkatesh Nagar, Virugambakkam, Chennai 600 092.
- 12. Dr. V. Jayadevan, Prof. & HOD of Tamil, University of Madras, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.
- 13. Dr. R. Mohan, Prof. & HOD of Comparative Literature, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 14. Dr. A. Marudhathurai, Professor of Tamil, Bharathidasan University, Trichy 620 024.
- 15. Dr. S. Krishanmoorthy, Associate Professor, Department of Scientific Tamil, Tamil University, Thanjavur 613 005.
- Dr. M. Vimala, Professor, Department of Hindi, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056. Karnataka

#### **FACULTY OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY**

#### (From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

- 1. Prof. B. Palaniappan, (Dean) Head of the Department of Computer Science & Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)

- 5.(a). Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, M.E., Ph.D., Professor and Head, Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 6. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Prof. M.Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr.R. Subramanian, Professor of Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr.K. Raghukandan, Professor of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Dr.S.P. Natarajan, Professor of Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Dr.T. Karunanithi, Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr.R. Narayanaswamy, Professor of Physics (Engg.) Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. Dr.K. Natarajan, Deputy Director, SERC, Taramani, Chennai.
- Dr.N. Saileswaran, Managing Director, National Repair & Rehabilitation Company Ltd., No.5, CSI Building, Fort Main Road, Salem – 636 001
- 17. Dr.M.R. Mohan, Professor of Electrical Engineering, Anna University, Chennai.
- 18. Dr. Vasantha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute, Porur, Chennai.
- 19. Dr.Seetharamiah, HOD, Mathematics, Pondicherry Engineering College, Pondicherry.
- 20. Mr.K.A. Asokan, Scientist (Chemistry), Central Electro Chemical Research Institute, Karaikudi 630 006.
- 21. Er.S. Tamilvanan, General Manager Civil, Thermal Station II, Neyveli.

### FACULTY OF EDUCATION

- (From 6-10-2005 to 5-10-2008)
- 1. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, (Dean), Head of the Dept.of Physical Education & Sports Sci., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. V. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 2.(a). Dr. T. Padmanaban, Professor and Head, Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 3. Dr. K. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. PL. Ponnalagappan, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. V. Suresh, Professor of Psychology, (DDE Wing), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 6. Dr. P. Kanagasabai, Reader in Physical Education Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. The Director, Directorate of School Education, Chennai 600 006.
- 8. Dr. R. Karpaga Kumaravel, Professor & Head, Department of Educational Technology, Bharathidasan University, Khajamalai Campus, Tiruchirappalli 620 023.
- 9. Dr. V. Ganesh, Professor & Head, Department of Psychology, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 10. Dr. A. Pushparajan, Professor & Director, Department of Physical Education, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore.
- 11. Dr. Esther Ranjini, Principal, YMCA College of Physical Education, Nandhanam, Chennai 600 035.
- 12. Thiru C.R. Lakshmikandan, Kamaraj Matriculation Hr. Sec. School, 70, Vengan Street, Chidambaram 608 001.

#### **FACULTY OF FINE ARTS**

#### (From 29-3-2005 to 28-3-2008)

- 1. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, (Dean) Head of the Department of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Indian Languages, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. The H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Thiru B. Govindarajan, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 6. Thiru P.S.V. Raja, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 7. Dr. T. Arutselvi, Lecturer in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 8. Mrs. Uma Anand, Lecturer in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 9. Thiru K.V. Ramanujam, 99 (Old 8) V C Garden First Street, Mandavelli, Chennai 600 028.
- 10. Ms. S. Rajeswari, 6 (Old No.14), Anandapuram, Off. Ranga Road, Chennai 600 040.
- 11. Thiru K.R. Saranathan, D 9, Reddamma Apartments, 44 B, Arcot Road, Chennai 600 092.
- 12. Ms. Sugandha Kalamegam, 5, 1st Street, Abiramapuram, Chennai 600 018.
- 13. N. Vijay Siva, 39, Ramakrishnapuram, III Street, West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033.
- 14. Dr. G. Sivachidambaram, 9, Isai Illam, 8th Trust Cross Street, Mandivellipakkam, Chennai 600 028.
- 15. Ms. Shailaja, "Sri Ramaraj" 21, Chamiers Road, Nandanam, Chennai 600 035.

#### **FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE**

#### (From 19-10-2005 to 18-10-2008)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, (Dean), Head of the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 2.(a). Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Professor and Head, Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 3. Dr. V. Kurucheve, Reader & Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. J. Ganesan, Head of the Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 6.(a). Dr. M. Prakash, Professor and Head, Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 7. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agrl. Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agrl. Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. Dr. S.M. Muthukarruppan, Professor of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 11. Dr. K. Thanunathan, Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 12. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 13. Mrs. K. Sita Devi, Lecturer (SG) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. V. Selvanarayanan, Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 15. The Director of Agriculture, Government of Tamil Nadu, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.
- 16. The Dean (PG) Studies, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 17. The Dean, Horticultural College & Research Institute, Periyakulam 625 604.
- 18. The Dean, Agricultural College & Research Institute, University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK Campus, Bangalore 560 065.
- 19. The Principal / Dean, S.V. Agricultural College, Andhra Pradesh Agricultural University, Thirupathi 517 502.
- 20. The Dean, College of Agriculture, Kerala Agricultural University, Vellayani, Kerala 695 522.
- 21. Thiru R.K. Sivakumar, Kanagasabai Nagar, Chidambaram 608 001.

#### **FACULTY OF MEDICINE**

#### (From 9-10-2004 to 8-10-2007)

- 1. Dr.M.Ramanathan, (Dean) Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, Head of the Department of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. The Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. The Head of the Division of Anatomy, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 5. The Head of the Division of Pharmacology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 6. The Head of the Division of Pathology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 7. The Head of the Division of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 8. The Head of the Division of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 9. The Head of the Division of Surgery, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 10. The Head of the Division of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 11. The Head of the Division of Radio-Diagnosis, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 12. The Head of the Division of Physical Medicine & Rehablitation, Rajah Muthiah Medical College Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 13. Dr. S. Vembar, Advisor to Vice-Chancellor, RMMCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 14. Dr. Ketan Desai, 4A, Vasishtha Apartments, Ambavadi, Ahmedabad 380 015.
- 15. The Director, JIPMER, Pondicherry.
- 16. The Director of Medical Education, Govt. of Tamilnadu, Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010.
- 17. Dr. Mohan Das, Director, Chithirai Thirunal Institute & Vice-President, Common Wealth Universities, Tiruvananthapuram, Kerala.
- 18. Dr. R. Jeyachandran, Medical Director, Trinity Nursing Home P. Ltd., A2, Kumara Vijayam, Royapettah High Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 19. Dr. V. Krishnamurthy, (Advisor (ENT), Child Trusts Hospital) 'Skandalaya', Block –AE-49, Plot No. 2300 Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.
- 20. Dr. M. Somasundaram, D-165, R.V. Nagar Main Road, Annanagar East, Chennai 600 102.

#### **FACULTY OF DENTISTRY**

#### (From 1-4-2005 to 31-3-2008)

- 1. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, (Dean), Head of the Department of Dentistry, RMDCH, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. A. Thangavelu, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Sathyanarayanan, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. Suma Karthikeyan, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. Dr. K. Rajasigamani, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. S. Senthilkumar, Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 8. Dr. Ullal Anand Nayak, Associate Professor, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 9. Dr. M.P. Sunil, Reader, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 10. The Principal, T.N. Government Dental College, Fort, Chennai.
- 11. Dr. Jeyakumar, Principal, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Maduravoyal, Chennai.
- 12. Dr. Nagesh, Principal, R.V. Dental College, No.CA-37, 24th Main, I Phase, J.P. Nagar, Bangalore 560 078.
- 13. Dr. Ravi, Professor of Orthodontics, S.R.M. Dental College, Ramapuram, Chennai.
- Dr. Anil Kholi, M.D.S., No.28, Feorze Gandhi Road, Lajpat Nagar-III, New Delhi 110 024
- 15. Dr. George Paul, Professor, Ambedkar Dental College, Bangalore.
- 16. Dr. Anandkumar, C.S.R. Dental Clinic, No.10, Tata Bad, Coimbatore.

#### **FACULTY OF LAW**

#### (From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

- 1. Hon'ble Justice Thiru. M. Maruthamuthu, (Retired Judge) No:14, Aspirian Garden, Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010. (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Convener).
- 3. The Government Pleader, High Court, High Court of Madras, Chennai.
- 4. The Secretary, Law Department, Government of Tamilnadu, Secretariat, Fort St. George, Chennai 600 009.
- 5. Thiru M. Abdul Razak Khapoor Khan, Principal In-charge, Dr. Ambedkhar Government Law College, Pondicherry.
- 6. Thiru R. Muthukumarasamy, Additional Advocate General, No.8, 8<sup>th</sup> Street, Dr.Radhakrishnan Salai, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 7. The Principal, Madras Law College, Chennai 600 001.

# ANNEXURE - 6 LIST OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES ENGLISH

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Abdul Rahim, Head of the Dept. of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. V. Lakshmanan, Professor of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Venkatraman, Professor of English, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. P. Geetha, Professor of English, School of Letters Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam, Kerala.
- 5. Dr. S. Ravindranathan, Professor & H.D. of English, Manonmanium Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.
- Dr. A. Sankara Kumar, Reader in English, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai - 625 021.
- 7. Dr. Jeyaraju, Professor of English, Gandhigram Deemed University, Gandhigram.

#### **FRENCH**

#### (From 28-1-2004 to 27-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Abdul Rahim, Head of the Department of English, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. Jayaraj Daniel, Department of French, Kanchi Munivar Centre for P.G. Studies, Pondicherry.
- 3. Dr. Savariyar, Department of French, St. Joseph's College, Trichy.
- 4. Mrs. Ranjani Rajendran, Department of French, PSG Women's College, Peelamedu, Coimbatore.
- 5. Dr. Xavier Raj, Department of French, Loyala College, Chennai.
- Dr. Balakumar, Department of French, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

#### **HISTORY**

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbian, Head of the Dept. of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (till 30.06.2006)
- 1.(a). Dr. N. Alagappan, Professor of History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- Dr. K. Sankari, Sr. Lecturer in History, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar -608 002.
- 3. Dr. Thiruvankadam, Professor of History, Pachaiyappa's College, Chennai.
- 4. Dr. K.V. Jayaraj, Professor of Modern History, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 5. Dr. G. Chandrika, Reader in History, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 6. Dr. G. Venkatraman, Professor & Head, Department of History, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

#### **POLITICAL SCIENCE**

#### (From 26-4-2003 to 25-4-2006)

- 1. Dr. N. Swaminathan, Head of the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. B. Krishnamurthy, Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Chandra Mouliswara Rao, Prof. & H.D. of Political Science & Public Administration, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 4. Dr. Gopa Kumar, Professor of Political Science, University of Kerala, Kariavattam Post, Thiruvananathapuram 695 581, Kerala State
- 5. Dr. V.K. Padmanaban, Director, Centre for South and South East Asian Studies, Chennai 600 005.
- 6. Dr. Velerian Rodrigues, Prof. & Chairman of the Dept. of Political Science, Mangalore University, Mangalogangothri 574 199, Karnataka State.

#### (From 26-4-2006 to 25-4-2009)

- 1. Dr. N. Swaminathan, Head of the Department of Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. P. Sakthivel, Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. C. Gnanaprakasam, Professor of Public Administration [DDE], ICC & CE, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 4. Dr. Periakaruppan, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Political Science, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 5. Dr. M. Kaliaperumal, Head of the Dept. of Political Science, Presidency College, Chennai 600 005.
- 6. Dr. S. Vijayan, Head of the Dept. of Public Administration, Presidency College, Chennai 600 005.
- 7. Dr. M.A. Hussain, Head of the Dept. of Political Science & Public Administration, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.

#### **ECONOMICS**

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. R. Elango, Head of the Dept. of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Malathi, Professor of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Arunachalam, Professor of Economics, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 4. Dr. Dhananjeyan, Head of the Department of Economics, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 5. Dr. J. Jeyaranjan, Director, Institute of Development Alternatives, Thiruvanmiyur, Chennai 600 040.
- 6. Dr. K. Sham Bhat, Head of the Department of Economics, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. G. Subramanian, Head of the Department of Agricultural Economics, School of Economics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.

#### **DEVELOPMENT STUDIES**

#### (From 23-12-2003 to 22-12-2006)

- 1. Dr. R. Elango, Head of the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. B. Krishnamurthi, Reader in Political Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Dr. M. Ramadoss, Professor of Economics, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 5. Dr. Manonmoney, Co-ordinator, School of Economics, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 6. Dr. Soundararajan, Head of the Department of Economics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram (East), Chennai 600 059.
- 7. Dr. Sumangala, Head of the Department of Economics, Gandhigram Rurual Institute, Gandhigram 624 302, Dindigul Dist.

#### SOCIOLOGY

#### (From 11-11-2005 to 10-11-2008)

- 1. Dr. R. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (till 30.06.2006)
- 2. Dr. R. Selvaraj, Head of the Department of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (from 01.07.2006)
- 3. Dr. S. Saraswathy, Professor of Sociology, Sociology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. J. Krishnamurthy, Professor of Sociology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. D. Jayalakshmi, Professor & Head, Sociology Department, Madras University, Chennai 600 005.
- 6. Dr. R. Shankar, Professor & Head, Sociology Department, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli 620 024.
- 7. Dr. S. Gokilavani, Professor & Head, Department of Women Studies, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.
- 8. Dr. Venkata Subbiah, Professor & Head, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056.

#### **COMMERCE**

#### (19-12-2003 to 18-12-2006)

- 1. Dr. V. Namasivayam, Head of the Department of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. H. Shankar, Professor of Commerce, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. RM. Chidambaram, Professor of Bank Management, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.
- 4. Prof. Shanmugasundaram, Professor of Commerce, Periyar University, Salem 636 011.

- 5. Dr. K. Sasikumar, Professor of Commerce, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram 695 581, Kerala State.
- 6. Dr. M. Ramachandra Gowda, Professor of Commerce, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 001.
- 7. Dr. M. Ranganathan, Professor of Commerce, University of Madras, Chennai-600

#### **Co-opted Member**

1. The Head of the Commerce Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.

#### **POPULATION STUDIES**

#### (From 28-3-2005 to 27-3-2008)

- 1. Dr. A. Subbiah, Head of the Department of Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. S. Ramachandran, Reader in Population Studies, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. P. Elango, Professor of Population Studies, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. C.P. Prakasam, Professor, International Institute for Population Sciences, Govandi Station Road, Deonar, Mumbai 400 088.
- Dr. T.V. Sekher, Associate Professor, Population Research Centre, Institute of Social and Economic Change (ISEC), Nagarbhavi, Bangalore – 560 072. Karnataka.
- 6. Dr. (Mrs.) K. Jyothikamalam, Reader, Department of Demography, University of Kerala, Kariavattom campus, Trivandrum 695 581.
- 7. Dr. P. Ramachandran, Professor & Head, Department of Population Studies, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.

#### **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

#### (From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

- 1. Dr. N. Panchanatham, Head of the Dept. of Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. G. Udayasuriyan, Reader in Business Administration, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Balakrishnan, Prof. & Head, Management Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Raja, Reader in Management Studies, National Institute of Technology, Trichy.
- 5. Dr. Thirumalvalavan, Professor, School of Management, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 6. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Professor & Head, School of Management, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. Peeru Mohamed, Professor of Management Studies, Anna University, Chennai.

#### LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

#### (From 30-9-2003 to 29-9-2006)

- 1. Dr. (Mrs.) Suriya, Head of the Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. M. Nagarajan, Professor of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru R. Visvanathan, Reader in Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. A. Amudavalli, Professor of Library & Information Science, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 5. Dr. G. Devarajan, Professor of Library Science, University of Kerala, Kariavattam, Trivandrum 695 581.
- 6. Dr. Harish Chandra, Librarian, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 036
- 7. Dr. Rajagopal, Professor of Library &Information Science, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.

#### (From 30-9-2006 to 29-9-2009)

- 1. Dr. (Mrs.) Suriya, Head of the Department of Library & Information Science, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr.K. Padmini, Professor of Library & Information Science, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 3. Dr. B. Ramesh Babu, Professor of Library & Information Science, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 4. Dr. S. Ally Sornam, Head of the Dept. of Library & Information Science, Bishop Heber College, Trichy 625 001.
- 5. Prof. A. Srimurugan, Professor of Library & Information Science, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 6. Dr.D. Chandran, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Lib.& Inf. Science, Sri Vengateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 7. Dr. S. Ravi, Professor of Library & Information Science [DDE], Annamalai University.

#### **PHILOSOPHY**

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. S. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan, Professor of Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. E. Arumugam, Reader in Philosophy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. P. Krishnan, Professor & Head, Department of Saiva Siddhanta, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 5. Dr. N. Bhaskaran, Head of the Department of Philosophy, National College, Trichy 620 001.
- 6. Dr. S. Radha, Professor & Head, Department of Philosophy, University of Calicut, Malappuram Dt. 673 635
- 7. Dr. Leurthanathan, Head of the Department of Philosophy, Arulananthar College (Autonomous) Karumathur, Madurai.

#### **MATHEMATICS**

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. P. Paulraja, Head of the Department of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. P. Dheena, Professor of Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. AL. Narayanan, Reader in Mathematics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Arumugam, Senior Professor of Mathematics, Arulmigu Kalasalingam College of Engineering, Anand Nagar, Krishnankoil 626 190.
- 5. Dr. K.G. Subramanian, Professor of Mathematics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai 600 059.
- 6. Dr. A. Vijayakumar, Head of the Department of Mathematics, Cochin University of Science & Technology, Kochi 682 022.
- 7. Dr. N. Sridharan, Professor and Head, Department of Mathematics, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 003.

#### **STATISTICS**

#### (From 2-12-2003 to 1-12-2006)

- 1. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Head of the Department of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. V. Rajagopalan, Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Kannan, Reader in Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar- 608 002.
- 4. Dr. G. Arivaringan, Prof.& Head, School of Mathematical Science, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai-625 021.
- 5. Dr. K.V.S. Sharma, Professor of Statistics, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 6. Dr. M. Bhagavan Doss, Prof. & Head, Department of Statistics, Madras Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai- 600 054.
- 7. Dr. A. Subbarayan, Reader in Statistics, Presidency College, Chepauk, Chennai 600 005.

#### **PHYSICS**

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. AN. Kannappan, Head of the Department of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Ramamurthy, Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Arumugam, Professor of Physics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. The Head, Physics Division, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Arumugam, Professor of Physics & Head, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

- Dr. M. Kalidoss, Professor and Head, Department of Physics, St. Joseph's College, Trichy – 620 002.
- 7. Dr. G. Chandrasekar, Reader, Raman School of Physics, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.

#### **CHEMISTRY**

#### (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. K. Pandiarajan, Head of the Department of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. A. Manimekalai, Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Prof. S.P. Meenakshisundaram, Professor of Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K. Ramalingam. Reader in Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Prof. G. Sankararaman, Professor of Chemistry, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 036.
- 6. Prof. N.S. Nagarajan, Professor of Chemistry, Gandhigram Rural Institute (Deemed University), Gandhigram 624 302.
- 7. Prof. P. Ramesh, Professor of Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Palkalainagar, Madurai 625 025.

#### **BOTANY**

#### (From 28-1-2004 to 27-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. R. Panneerselvam, Head of the Department of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. B. Vembu, Professor of Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Venkatesalu, Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Dr. P. Sundaramoorthy, Reader in Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar – 608 002
- 5. Dr. Sivadhasan, Professor of Botany, Calicut University, Calicut, Kerala.
- 6. Dr. A. Sriramulu, Head of the Department of Botany, S.V. University, Tirupathi-517 502.
- 7. Dr. K.V. Krishnamoorthy, Prof. & Head of the Plant Science, Bharathidasan University, Trichy-620 024.

#### **Co-opted Member**

- 1. The Senior Most Staff of the Botany Wing, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. The Head of the Department of Agricultural, Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### **ZOOLOGY**

#### (From 28-1-2004 to 27-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. L.S. Ranganathan, Head of the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (till 30.06.2006)
- 1.(a). Dr. (Mrs.) V. Meenakshi, Head of the Department of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman). (from 01.07.2006)
- Dr. R. Ramalingam, Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University. Annamalainagar – 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Indra, Professor of Zoology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Sivagnanamoorthy, Professor of Zoology, Bangalore University, Gnanabarathy, Bangalore 560 001.
- 5. Dr. Munusamy, Professor of Zoology, University of Madras, Madras 600 005.
- 6. Dr. Vanithakumari, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Zoology, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 7. Dr. P.P. Mathur, Professor of Zoology, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.

#### **Co-opted Member**

1. The Senior Most Staff of the Zoology Wing, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar – 608 002.

#### **MARINE BIOLOGY**

#### (From 28-3-2005 to 27-3-2008)

- 1. Dr. T. Balasubramanian, Head of the Dept. of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangepettai 608 502. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. S. Ajmal Khan Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 3. Dr. K. Kathiresan, Professor of Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 4. Dr. M. Natarajan, Reader in Marine Biology, Annamalai University, Parangipettai 608 502.
- 5. Dr. AR. Thirunavakkarasu, Principal Scientist, Central Institute of Brackish Water Aquaculture, 75, Santhome High Road, R.A. Puram, Chennai 600 021
- 6. Dr. A. Yogamoorthi, Reader, Centre for Future Studies, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. S. Ramachandran, Director, Institute of Ocean Management, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.

#### **EARTH SCIENCES**

#### (From 25-1-2005 to 24-1-2008)

- 1. Dr. A. Arumugam, Head of the Department of Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. B. Gurugnanam, Reader in Earth Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Shadaksharaswamy, Professor and Head, Department of Geology, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056.

- 4. Dr.R.C. Hanumanth, Professor, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 5. Dr. I. Elangovan, Professor and Head, Department of Geology, Anna University, Guindy, Chennai 600 025.
- 6. Dr. G.B. Sukumaran, rof. & Head, Department of Geology, Presidency College, (Autonomous), Chennai 600 005.
- 7. Dr. P.Periakali, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Applied Geology, University of Madras, AC College Campus, Chennai.

#### **BIOCHEMISTRY & BIOTECHNOLOGY**

#### (From 24-8-2003 to 23-8-2006)

- 1. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon, Head of the Department of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. K.V. Pugalendi, Professor of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Nagini, Reader in Biochemistry & Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. H. Manjunath, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Bio-Chemistry, Central College, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 001.
- 5. Dr. P.R. Sudhakaran, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Bio-Chemistry, University of Kerala, Kariavattam, Trivandrum 695 581 Kerala State.
- 6. Prof. C. Rajamanickam, Professor of Bio-Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.
- 7. Dr. S. Jayachandran, Professor & Head, Department of Bio-technology, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondichery 605 014.

#### (From 24-8-2006 to 23-8-2009)

- 1. Dr. Venugopal P. Menon H.D. of Biochemistry & Biotechnology, (Chairman) Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. C.V. Anuradha, Professor of Biochemistry and Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Nalini, Professor of Biochemistry and Biotechnology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. B.S. Viswanath, Chairman (BOE), University of Mysore, Department of Studies in Biochemistry, Manasagangotri, Mysore 570 006.
- 5. Dr. P. Varalakshmi, Prof. & Head, Department of Medical Biochemistry, Dr. ALMPGIBMS, University of Madras, Taramani Campus, Chennai 600 113.
- 6. Dr. P.R. Parthasarathy, Prof. & Head, Department of Biochemistry, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati 517 502. A.P.
- 7. Dr. D. Karunakaran, Scientist, Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology, Kerala State Council for Science, Technology & Environment, Thycaud (Post.), Poojappura, Trivandrum 14, Kerala.

#### **TAMIL**

# (From 23-8-2003 to 22-8-2006)

- 1. Dr. P. Thangaraju, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2005)
- 2. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2005)
- 3. Dr. J. Chandrasekaran, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. The Head Tamil Wing i/c., Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Prof. L.P. KR. Ramanathan Chettiar, No.48, Venkatesh Nagar, Virugambakkam, Chennai 600 092.
- 6. Dr. Chandrasekaran, Professor & H.D. of Tamil, Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 7. Dr. R. Mohan, Professor & H.D. of Comparative Literature, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai 625 021.

#### (From 23-8-2006 to 22-8-2009)

- 1. Dr. D. Pattabiraman H.D. of Tamil Studies & Research, (Chairman) Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. M. Valliammai, Professor of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University.
- 3. Dr. R. Pari, Reader in Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University.
- 4. The Professor & Head i/c, Tamil Wing, Directorate of Distance Education, Annamalai University.
- 5. Dr. P. Mathaiyan, Prof. & H.D. of Tamil, Periyar University, Salem 636 011.
- Dr. D. Gnanasekaran, Professor of Tamil, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore 641 046.
- 7. Dr. K. Rajendiran, Professor of Tamil, Christian College, Tambaram, Chennai.

# **SANSKRIT**

# (From 10-1-2005 to 9-1-2008)

- 1. The Head of the Department of Sanskrit i/c, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. D. Pattabiraman, Prof. & Head of the Dept. of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru T. Duraiswamiratna Dikshitar, Part-time Lecturer in Sanskrit, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Ramaratnam, Professor of Sanskrit, Maduram Flats, Balakrishna Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 5. Dr. S. Srinivasa Sarma, (H.D. of Sanskrit, A.U. (Retd.)) 16, T.T.D. Guest House, Salai Street, Kancheepuram 631 502.
- 6. Dr. T.N. Aravamudan, Professor of Sanskrit, Rajah's College, Thiruvaiyaru, Tanjore District.
- 7. Dr. R. Thirunarayanan, Professor of Sanskrit, St. Joseph's College, Thiruchirappalli.

#### HINDI

# (From 10-4-2004 to 9-4-2007)

- 1. Dr. V. Jegannadha Reddy, Lecturer & Head, Department of Hindi, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. Mohanan, Head of the Department of Hindi, Cochin University of Science & Technology, Cochin 682 022, Kerala State.
- 3. Dr. B. Ganesh, Chairman, Department of Hindi, Gnanabharathi, Bangalore University, Bangalore 560 056.
- 4. Prof. K. Leelavathy, Department of Hindi, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam 530 003 Andhra Pradesh State.

#### **LINGUISTICS**

#### (From 29-1-2004 to 28-1-2007)

- 1. Dr. S. Natanasabapathy, Head of the Department of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 1.(a). Dr. Ramakrishna T. Shetty, Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. Dr. N. Rajasekharan Nair, Professor of Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002 .
- 3. Dr. V. Thiruvalluvan, Reader in Linguistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. N. Suseela, Professor of Linguistics, Tamil University, Thanjavur 613 005.
- 5. Dr. N. Rajendran, Prof. & Head of the Department of Linguistics, University of Kerala, Kariyavattom Post, Trivandrum 695 381 Kerala State.
- 6. Dr. N. Deivashundaram, Director, Linguistics Studies, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.

# **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

# (From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. V. Arutchelvan, Reader in Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Mohan, Head of the Dept. of Civil Engineering, IIT Madras, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. Navaneetha Gopalakrishnan, Professor of Civil Engineering, CES, Anna University, Chennai.
- 6. Dr. P. Chandramohan, Managing Director, Indomer Coastal Hydraulics (P) Ltd., 26, Kumaran Colony Main Road, Vadapalani, Chennai 600 026.
- 7. Mr. A. Prabagaran, Sr.Gr. Lecturer, DDE Engineering Wing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

# **CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING**

# (From 13-09-2005 to 12-09-2008)

- 1. Dr. C. Antony Jeyasekhar, Head of the Department of Civil Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. V. Kanagasabai, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. RM. Senthamarai, Reader in Civil & Structural Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K. Muthumani, Deputy Director & Head, Structural Dynamics and Earthquake Engg Lab, Structural Engineering Research Centre, CSIR Complex, Taramani, Chennai 600 113.
- 5. Dr. K. Ananthanarayanan, Professor of Civil Engineering, Building Technology Division, Indian Institute of Technology, Chennai –600 036.
- 6. Dr. P. Devadoss Manoharan, Processor of Civil Engineering, Structural Engineering Division, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 7. Dr. S. Kothandaraman, Professor of Civil Engineering, Pondicherry Engineering College, Pondicherry 605 014.

# **MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

# (From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (till 30.06.2006)
- 2.(a). Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (from 01.07.2006)
- 3. Prof. M.N. Swaminathan, Professor of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- Dr. Anand A. Samuel, Dean (Academic), Vellore Institute of Technology, Vellore 632 014.
- 5. Dr. R. Velraj, Deputy Director, Centre for Engineering Partnership, Anna University, Guindy 600 025.
- 6. Dr. S. Rajaram, General Manager, Engineering and Commercial (FB), BHEL 24 Building, Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd., Trichy 620 014.
- 7. Prof. A. Panchatcharam, Wing Head, DDE Engineering Wing, Annamalai University.

# MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING

#### (From 13-1-2005 to 12-1-2008)

- 1. Dr. N. Anantharaman, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 1(a). Dr. S. Pugazhendhi, Head of the Department of Manufacturing Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. Dr. G. Kamaraj, Head of the Department of Mechanical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Thiru T.R. Manoharan, Reader in Manufacturing Engg., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 4. Dr. B. Rajmohan, Head, Department of Production Technology, M.I.T. Campus, Chrompet, Chennai 600 044.
- 5. Mr. S. Krithivasan, Senior Manager (Marketing), BHEL, Boiler Auxilaries Plant, Ranipet 632 406.
- 6. Dr. A. Noorul Haq, Head, Department of Production Engineering, National Institute of Technology, Trichy 620 015.
- 7. Mr. V.E. Annamalai, DGM Technical, Carborundum Universal Ltd., Post Box No.2272, Thiruvottiyur, Chennai 600 019.

#### **ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

# (From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Kumarappan, Professor of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Arumugam, Chairman, Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Anna University, Chennai 600 025.
- 5. Dr. B. Viswanathan, Principal, Institute of Road and Transport Technology, Erode 638 316.
- 6. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor & Head, Department of Electrical Engineering, Pondicherry Central University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. P.V. Balasubramaniyan, Joint Director, Power System Division, Central Power Research Institute, PB No.:8066, Sir C.V. Raman Road, Sadashivanagar (PO), Bangalore 560 012.

#### **ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING**

# (From 25-6-2003 to 24-6-2006)

- 1. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. S. Abraham Lincon, Reader in Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University.
- Dr. S. Jayaraman, Prof. of Electrical & Electronics Engineering, PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore – 641 004.
- 5. Dr. (Mrs.) Uma Seshadri, Head of Process Instrumentation Division, Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research, Kalpakkam 603 102.
- 6. Dr. J. Shanmugam Prof. & H.D. of Electronics, Madras Institutes of Technology, Chennai 600 044.
- 7. Dr. P. Umapathy, Professor & Head, Control and Instrumentation Dept. Regional Engineering College, Trichy 620 015.

#### (From 25-6-2006 to 24-6-2009)

- 1. Prof. M. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Instrumentation Engineering, (Chairman), Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. S. Velusami, Head of the Department of Electrical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mrs. R. Kayalvizhi, Reader in Instrumentation Engineering, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. A. Shanmugam, Principal, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology, Sathiyamangalam, Erode District.
- 5. Dr. T. Thiyagarajan, Prof. & H.D. of Instrumentation Engineering, Madras Institute of Technology, Anna University, Chennai 600 044.
- 6. Mr. P. Vedagiri, Deputy General Manager, Electrical Mini Project, M/s.Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limited, Neyveli 607 803.
- 7. Dr. P. Kanagasabapathy, Director, Madras Institute of Technology, Chennai 600 044.

# **CHEMICAL ENGINEERING**

# (From 13-9-2005 to 12-9-2008)

- 1. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Vijayagopal, Professor of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Jayachandran, Dean & H.D. of Biotechnology, Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry 14.
- 5. Mr. S. Natarajan, Senior General Manager, Madras Cements Ltd., Alathiyur Works Cement Nagar (Post) Perambalur Dist. 621 730.
- 6. Prof. E. Ramasamy, H.O.D. of Chemical Engineering & Administrative Officer, Coimbatore Institute of Technology, Coimbatore 641 014.
- 7. Dr. K. Ethirajulu, Dean, School of Engineering & Technology, Bharathidasan University, Palkalai Perur, Thiruchirappalli 24.

# **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

# (From 10-1-2005 to 9-1-2008)

- 1. Prof. B. Palaniappan, Head of the Department of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Krishnamoorthy, Professor of Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. V. Ramalingam, Reader in Computer Science & Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Sankaranarayanan, Director, Tamil Virtual University, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. S. Thamaraiselvi, Head of the Department of Computer Science, M.I.T., Chennai.
- 6. Dr. S. Kuppusamy, Dean & H.O.D. of Computer Science, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.
- 7. Mr. M. Srinivasan, Managing Director, KENGS India Pvt. Ltd., No.2, Ragaviah Road, T. Nagar, Chenai 17.

#### **PHARMACY**

# (From 1-7-2003 to 30-6-2006)

- 1. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. T. Viruthagiri, Head of the Department of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Babuji, Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Prof. Shantha, Head of the Department of Pharmacy Chemistry, Madras Medical College, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. K.P.R. Chowdary, Professor of Pharmaceutics, Department of Pharm Sciences, Andhra University, Visakapatnam.
- 6. Prof. Y. Haribabu, R.V.S. College of Pharmaceutical Sciences, 242-B, Trichy Road, Sulur, Coimbatore.
- 7. Mr. K.B. Shankar Rao, Vice-President, Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd., Bachupally, Quthuballapur, Ranga Reddy Dist, Andhra Pradesh.

# (From 1-7-2006 to 30-6-2009)

- 1. Dr. R. Manavalan, Head of the Department of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- Dr. G.P. Mohanta, Professor of Pharmacy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar - 608 002.
- 3. Dr. (Mrs.) Senthamarai, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Pharmacognosy, Periyar College of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Trichy.
- 4. Dr. T. Sathiyanarayana, Professor of Pharmacognosy, Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Andhra University, Visakapattinam, Andhra Pradesh.
- 5. Dr.Uma Maheswara Reddy, Professor & Principal, College of Pharmacy, Sri Ramachandra Medical College & Research Institute (SRMC & RI), Porur, Chennai.
- 6. Dr.K.P.R.Shenoy, General Manager, QA & Technical Service, Astra Zeneca Pharma India Ltd., Venkasala Kattigenahalli Village, Bangalore 560 063.
- 7. The H.D. of Chemical Engineering, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

# **EDUCATION**

# (From 6-12-2004 to 5-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. V. Natarajan, Head of the Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006).
- 1.(a). Dr. T. Padmanaban, Head of the Department of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. Dr. (Mrs.) Sara Williams, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Krishnakumar, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Babu, Professor of Education, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. D. Kumaran, Professor of Education, University of Madras, Cheapuk, Chennai 600 005.
- 6. Dr. G. Pugazhendhi, Principal, Thiagaraja College of Preceptors, Madurai.
- 7. Dr. V. Sumathi, Principal, Sri Saradha College of Education, Salem.

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

#### (From 24-6-2005 to 23-6-2008)

- 1. Dr. K. Rajendran, Head of the Department of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. P. Venkattammal, Professor of Psychology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Suresh, Professor of Psychology, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. S. Karunanidhi, Professor of Psychology, University of Madras, Chennai 600 005.
- 5. Dr. R. Sivasankara Reddy, Professor of Psychology, S.V. University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 6. Dr. Indira Jayaprakash, Professor of Psychology, Bangalore University, Jnana Bharathi, Bangalore.
- 7. Dr. Usha Subramaniam, Reader and Head, Department of Psychology, Presidency College, Chennai 600 005.

# PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES

# (From 9-12-2004 to 8-12-2007)

- 1. Dr. K. Vaithianathan, Head of the Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R.L. Sudhan Paul Raj, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Gopinath, Reader in Physical Education & Sports Sciences, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. C.S. Prasad Babu, Director of Physical Education, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupathi 517 502.
- 5. Dr. Esther Ranjani, Principal, YMCA College of Physical Education, Nandanam, Chennai 600 035.
- 6. Dr. A.M. Moorthy, Professor & Head, Department of Physical Education, Alagappa University, Karaikudi 630 004.
- 7. Dr. S. Sivaramakrishnan, Principal, Dr. Sivanthi Aditanar College of Physical Education, Thiruchendur.

#### **MUSIC**

#### (From 29-1-2004 to 28-1-2007)

- 1. Prof. O.S. Thiagarajan, Head of the Department of Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. The Head of the Department of Tamil Studies & Research, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar.
- 3. Thiru S. Gnanaprakasam, Reader in Music, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Jayasitalakshmi, Head of the Department of Music, Queen Marys College, Chennai 600 004.
- 5. Sangeetha Kalanithi Umayalpuram K. Sivaraman, 27, Dr. Rangachari Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004.
- 6. Sangeetha Sudamani Prof. T.R. Subramanian, L-24, Anna Nagar, Cauvery Colony, Chennai 600 102.
- 7. Thiru Narayana Vishwanath, Group General Manager, Rail India Tech. & Economic Services (Retd.) Block-AD, 48 Anna Nagar, Chennai 600 040.

# **B.Sc AGRICULTURE / HORTICULTURE**

#### (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.(Chairman)
- 2. Dr. K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. The Principal, Agriculture College, Bapatla, A.P.
- 7. The Dean, College of Horticulture, Periyakulam.

#### **Special Invitees**

- 1. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. J. Ganesan, Head of the Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science and Agrl., Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

# (From 6-3-2006 to 5-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppuswamy, Dean, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. M. Prakash, Head of the Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M. Kader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 6. The Dean, Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru College of Agriculture, Karaikal.
- 7. The Dean, College of Horticulture, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore-3.

# **Special Invitees**

- 1. Dr. M. Deiveekasundaram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr.K.R. Sundaravaradarajan, Head of the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. R. Vijayalakshmi, Lecturer in Animal Husbandry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

# M.Sc. (Agri) AGRONOMY

# (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, Head of the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. K. Wahab, Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Natarajan, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. V. Imayavaramban, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. S. Thimmeegowda, Professor & Head, Department of Agronomy, College of Agricultural University of Agrl. Sciences, GKVK Campus, Bangalore 560 065.
- 6. Dr. P. Subbian, Professor of Agronomy & Deputy Registrar, (Aca-1) Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. Veeraraghaviah Ravuri, Prof. & H.D. of Agronomy, Acharya N G Ranga Agricultural University, Agriculture College, Bapatla, A.P. 522 101.

# (From 6-3-2006 to 5-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. G. Kuppusamy, Head of the Department of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. Rm. Kathiresan, Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. V. Vaiyapuri, Professor of Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. (Mrs.) A. Sundari, Reader in Agronomy, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. The H.D. of Agronomy, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore-3.
- 6. The H.D. of Agronomy, S.V. Agricultural College, Andhra Pradesh Agricultural University, Tiruppathi.
- 7. The H.D. of Agronomy, College of Agriculture, University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK Campus, Bangalore.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) ENTOMOLOGY

# (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Professor of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Manickavasagam, Reader in Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. A. Raghupathy, Professor of Entomology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore.
- 5. Dr. Mythianantha, Director, R & D Rallis India (P) Ltd., 12-22. Peenya Industrial Area, Phase-II, Bangalore.

- 6. Dr. Savadamma, Sarika, TC No.48/684-3, Ambalathera Poorthare, Thiruvananthapuram 695 026.
- 7. Dr. G. Logeeswaran, Professor of Entomology Retd., 25 C, Buddhar Street, New Perungalathur, Chennai 600 063.

#### (From 6-3-2006 to 5-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. RM. Nachiappan, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 1.(a). Dr. P. Narayanasamy, Head of the Department of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. Dr. R. Veeravel, Professor of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. Y. Hariprasad, Professor of Entomology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. G. Santharam, Professor of Entomology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. R. Rajendran, Professor of Entomology, Agricultural College and Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.
- 6. Dr. S. Sithanantham, Director Research & Development, Sun Agro Biotech Research Centre, 3/340, Main Road, Mada Nandapuram, Porur, Chennai 600 116.
- 7. Dr. A. Krishnamoorthy, Senior Scientist, Indian Institute of Horticultural Research, Hassaraghatta lake post, Bangalore 560 089.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) PLANT PATHOLOGY

# (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr.V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Usha Rani, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. T. Marimuthu, Director, Centre for Plant Protection Studies, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. G. Arjunan, Professor & Head, Department of Crop Protection, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Navalur Kuttapattu, Tiruchirapalli 620 009.
- 6. Dr. R. Bhaskaran, Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.

# (From 6-3-2006 to 5-3-2009)

- 1. Dr.V. Kurucheve, Head of the Department of Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 2. Dr. A. Eswaran, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. S. Usha Rani, Reader in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Mr. D. John Christopher, Senior Lecturer in Plant Pathology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 5. Dr. T. Kalaimani, Professor of Plant Pathology, Sugarcane Research Station, Cuddalore 607 001.
- 6. Dr. P. Balasubramanian, Professor of Plant Pathology, Centre of Plant Molecular Biology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. S. Mohan, Professor of Plant Pathology, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.

# M.Sc., (Agri.) MICROBIOLOGY

#### (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. M. Deiveekasundram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.(Chairman)
- 2. Dr. SM. Muthukaruppan, Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. N. Ramanathan, Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K. Ramasamy, Director, Centre for Plant Molecular Biology, TNAU, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. S. Anthoniraj, Dean, Anbil Dharmalingam Agrl. College & Research Institute, Navalur, Kattapattu, Trichy 620 009.
- 6. Dr. P. Santhanakrishnan, Controller of Examinations, TNAU, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. A.R. Alagawadi, Prof. & Head, Dept. of Agricultural Microbiology, University of Agricultural Sciences, Krishinagar, Dharwad-580 005, Karnataka.

#### (From 6-3-2006 to 5-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. M. Deiveekasundram, Head of the Department of Microbiology, Faculty of Agriculture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.(Chairman)
- 2. Dr. SM. Muthukaruppan, Professor of Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. P. Tholkappian, Reader in Microbiology, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. T. Natarajan, Professor, Forest College and Research Institute, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Mettupalayam 641 301, Coimbatore Dt.
- 5. Dr. Thirunalasundari, Sr. Lecturer. NFMC, Department of Microbiology, Bharathidasan University, Trichirappalli 620 024.
- 6. Dr. SP. Sundaram, Professor and Head, Department of Microbiology, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. K. Kumar, Professor of Microbiology, College of Agriculture Engineering, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Madurai 625 104.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) SOIL SCIENCE AND AGRICULTURAL CHEMISTRY (From 6-3-2003 to 5-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. M.V. Sriramachandrasekaran, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. (Mrs.) P. Poonkodi, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

- 4. Dr. M.S. Badrinath, Prof. of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Agricultural College, GKVK Complex, Bangalore 560 035.
- 5. Dr. K. Venugopal, Prof. & H.D. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Agricultural College, Velyani 695 522, Trivandrum, Kerala State.
- 6. Dr. R. Nagarajan, Prof. of Soil Science & Agrl. Chemistry, Anbil Dharmalingam Agrl. College & Research Institute, Navalur, Kattapattu, Trichy 620 009.

# (From 6-3-2006 to 5-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Head of the Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. (Mrs.) A. Angayarkanni, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. R. Singaravel, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K. Dhanasekaran, Reader in Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. K.R. Kumaresan, Profesor of Soil Science & Agricuttural Chemistry, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 6. Dr. A. Baskar, Professor & Head, Department of Soil Science & Agricutlural Chemistry, PAJANCOA & RI, Nedungadu, Karaikal 609 605.
- 7. Dr. A. Saravanan, Professor & Head, Department of Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) AGRICULTURAL BOTANY

# (From 16-7-2004 to 15-7-2007)

- 1. Dr. J. Ganesan, Prof. & Head of the Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamlai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (till 30.06.2006)
- 1.(a). Dr. M. Prakash, Prof. & Head, Department of Agrl. Botany, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman) (from 01.07.2006)
- 2. Dr. S. Thirugnanakumar, Reader in Genetics & Plant Breeding, Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University.
- 3. Dr. P. Senthilkumar, Reader in Genetics & Plant Breeding, Department of Agricultural Botany, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. R.S. Purushothaman, Professor of Plant Breding, Sugarcane Research Station, Cuddalore –1.
- 5. Dr. K. Thiyagarajan, Professor and Head, Dept. of Rice, Tamilnadu Agrl. University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 6. Dr. P. Vivekanandan, Professor and Head, Dept. of Plant Breeding and Genetics, Agrl. College and Research Institute, Madurai 625 104.
- 7. Dr. R.S. Kulkarani, Professor, Dept. of Genetics & Plant Breeding, University of Agrl. Science, G.K.V.K. Campus, Bangalore 560 065.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) HORTICULTURE

# (From 12-3-2003 to 11-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. K. Sekar, Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. Arumugam Shakila, Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. T. Thangaraj, Dean, Horticultural College and Research Institute, Periyakulam East 625 604 Theni Dist.
- 6. Dr. S. Natarajan, Professor of Horticulture, Horticulture College and Research Institute, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. T.N. Balamohan, Professor (Hort.) Horticulture College and Research Institute, Coimbatore 641 003.

# (From 12-3-2006 to 11-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. M. Khader Mohideen, Head of the Department of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. K. Manivannan, Professor of Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. K. Sekar, Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalai nagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. P. Karuppiah, Reader in Horticulture, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. M. Jawaharlal, Professor and Head, Department of Floriculture and Landscaping, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 6. Dr. B.S. Sreeramu, Professor of Horticulture, Department of Horticulture, University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK, Bangalore 560 065.
- 7. Dr. V. Kanthasamy, Associate Professor of Horticulture, PAJANCOA and RI, Nedungadu Post, Karaikal.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

# (From 12-3-2003 to 11-3-2006)

- 1. Dr. K.R. Sundaravadarajan, Head i/c of the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Mrs. V. Banumathy, Lecturer (SS) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. G. Ramanathan, Lecturer (SS) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. R. Sivasamy, Prof. & H.D. of Statistics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. N. Raveendaran, Director, Centre for Agricultural and Rural Development Studies (CARDS) Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 6. Dr. K. Palanisami, Director, Water Technology Centre, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 7. Dr. L.P. Swaminathan, Professor of Agricultural Economics, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.

#### (From 12-3-2006 to 11-3-2009)

- 1. Dr. K.R. Sundaravadarajan, Head of the Department of Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. R. Venkatraman, Lecturer (SS) in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Mr. S. Ravichandran, Lecturer in Agricultural Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. K.N. Selvaraj, Associate Professor of Agricultural Economics, Tamil Nadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. B.L. Patil, Associate Professor, Dept. of Agrl. Economics, University of Agricultural Economics, Dharwad 580 005.
- 6. Dr. R. Elango, Head of the Department of Economics, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Dr. P. Nasurdeen, Professor & Head, Dept. of Agrl. Economics, PAJANCOA, Karaikkal 609 603.

# M.Sc. (Agri.) AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION

# (From 27-7-2004 to 26-7-2007)

- 1. Dr. J. Vasanthakumar, Head of the Department of Agrl. Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. Santha Govind, Professor of Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Dr. G. Tamilselvi, Reader in Agricultural Extension, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 4. Dr. K.A. Ponnusamy, Professor of Agricultural Extension, Dept. of Agrl. Extension and Rural Sociology, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Coimbatore 641 003.
- 5. Dr. V. Sekar, Professor & Head, Dept. of Agricultural Extension & Rural Sociology, Agricultural College & Research Institute, Tamilnadu Agricultural University, Madurai 625 104.
- 6. Dr. C. Baskaran, Associate Professor & Head of Agrl. Extension, Kerala Agricultural University, Vellayani, Thiruvananthapuram 696 522.
- 7. Dr. M. Sudharsan Reddy, Principal, Extension Education Institute, Acharya N.G. Renga Agrl. University, Rajendra Nagar, Hyderabad 500 030.

# **MEDICAL EDUCATION**

#### (From 1-4-2004 to 31-3-2007)

- 1. Dr. M. Ramanathan, Head of the Department of Medical Education, Annamlai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. The Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. James Pandian, Plastic Surgeon, (presently Dean, Madras Medical College), Madras 3.
- 5. The Professor & Head, Division of Community Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University.
- 6. Prof. K.R. Sethuraman, Prof. & HOD of Medicine, JIPMER, Pondicherry 6.
- 7. The Professor & Head, Division of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital Annamalai University.

#### NURSING

# (From 10-5-2004 to 9-5-2007)

- 1. Prof. (Mrs.) Vijayalakshmi Ethiraj, Head of the Department Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Medical Superintendent, Rajah Muthiah Medical College & Hospital, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.
- 3. Prof. P.V. Ramachandran, Chairman, Nursing Education, College of Nursing, SRMC & R1(Deemed University) Porur, Chennai 600 116.
- 4. The Principal, College of Nursing, Chennai Medical College, Chennai 600 003.
- 5. Dr. (Mrs.) Rajalakshmi, Ph.D., Professor of Nursing, No.21, II Main Street, Vengeeswarar Nagar, Vadapalani, Chennai-26.
- 6. Mrs. A. Savarimuthammal, Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 7. Mrs. S. Jeyagowri, Professor of Nursing, Rani Meyyammai College of Nursing, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.

#### **DENTISTRY**

#### (From 1-10-2003 to 30-9-2006)

- 1. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Head of the Department of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. The Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 3. Dr. Ravi David Austin, Prof. of Oral Medicine & Radiology, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. Carounanidi Usha, Prof. of Conservative Dentistry, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 5. The Principal, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College, Maduravoyal, Chennai 600 095.
- 6. The Dean, Sri Ramachandra Dental College, Dental Wing, Porur, Chennai 600 116.
- 7. Dr. Suresh Chandra, Vice-Principal, A.B. Shetty Memorial Institute of Dental Sciences, Deralakatte 574 160 Mangalore, Karnataka

# (From 1-10-2006 to 30-9-2009)

- 1. Dr. C.R. Ramachandran, Head of the Department of Dentistry, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman)
- 2. Dr. M. Ramanathan, Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Rajah Muthiah Medical College, Annamalai University.
- 3. Dr. R. Mythili, Prof. & Head, Division of Periodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 4. Dr. Venugopal Reddy, Prof. & Head, Division of Pedodontics, Rajah Muthiah Dental College & Hospital, Annamalai University.
- 5. The Principal, Government Dental College, Fort, Chennai 600 003.
- 6. Dr. R. R. Paul, Prof. of Oral Pathology, G.C. 227/8, Section III, Salt Lake, Kolkatta 106.
- 7. Dr. S.M. Balaji, Consultant, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgeon, 30, K.B. Dasan Road, Chennai 600 018.

# **LEGAL STUDIES**

# (From 8-5-2005 to 7-5-2008)

- 1. Hon'ble Justice M. Maruthamuthu. Judge (Retd.) High Court of Judicature, Chennai (Chairman).
- 2. Thiru A. Jayapal, Professor of Law, D.D.E., Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Convener)
- 3. Thiru R. Vedhanayagam, University Lawyer, North Car Street, Chidambaram 608 001.
- 4. The Chairman, Bar Council of Tamilnadu, Chennai.
- 5. Dr. M.V. Nagarajan, Reader in Law, DDE Madurai Kamaraj University, Palkalai Nagar, Madurai 625 021.
- 6. Dr. Hara Gopal Reddy, M.L., Ph.D., Dean of Law, Nagarjuna University, Nagarjuna Nagar, A.P.

# **FOUNDATION COURSES**

# (From 1-12-2004 to 30-11-2007)

- 1. Dr. S.B. Nageswara Rao, Director, DDE, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002. (Chairman).
- 2. The Director of School Education, College Road, Chennai 600 006.
- 3. Dr. S. Saraswathi, Professor of Sociology, D.D.E, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 4. Dr. M.S. Kalavathi, Reader in Economics, D.D.E, Annamalai University, Annamalainagar 608 002.
- 5. Dr. S. Ramamurthi, Principal, National College, Trichy.
- 6. Dr. K.C.S. Chandrasekar Rao, H.D. of Commerce, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry 605 014.
- 7. Dr. D. Jambulingam, Professor of Tamil, DDE Annamalai University, Annamalainagar-608 002.